Morgan Stanley

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds

Semi - Annual Report (Unaudited) June 30, 2021

Société d'Investissement à Capital Variable incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg

R.C.S. Luxembourg: B-29.192

Table of contents

1 Shareholders' information

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

Equity Funds

- 2 Asia Opportunity Fund
- 4 Asian Property Fund
- 7 China A-shares Fund
- 10 China Equity Fund
- 12 Counterpoint Global Fund
- 18 Developing Opportunity Fund
- 21 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund
- 23 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund
- 25 Emerging Markets Equity Fund
- 28 Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund
- 31 Europe Opportunity Fund
- 33 European Property Fund
- 35 Global Active Factor Equity Fund
- 37 Global Brands Fund
- 40 Global Brands Equity Income Fund
- 43 Global Endurance Fund
- 46 Global Infrastructure Fund
- 49 Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund
- 52 Global Insight Fund*
- 55 Global Opportunity Fund
- 58 Global Permanence Fund
- 61 Global Property Fund
- 65 Global Quality Fund
- 68 Global Sustain Fund
- 70 Indian Equity Fund
- 73 International Equity (ex US) Fund
- 75 Japanese Equity Fund
- 78 Latin American Equity Fund
- 80 Saudi Equity Fund
- 82 Sustainable Asian Equity Fund
- 84 US Active Factor Equity Fund
- 86 US Advantage Fund
- 89 US Growth Fund
- 92 US Insight Fund
- 95 US Permanence Fund
- 98 US Property Fund

Bond Funds

- 101 Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund
- 108 Emerging Markets Debt Fund
- 116 Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund
- 120 Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund
- 128 Euro Bond Fund
- 135 Euro Corporate Bond Fund
- 142 Euro Corporate Bond Duration Hedged Fund
- 150 Euro Strategic Bond Fund

- 163 European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund
- 174 European High Yield Bond Fund
- 179 Global Asset Backed Securities Fund
- 196 Global Bond Fund
- 211 Global Convertible Bond Fund
- 216 Global Credit Fund
- 224 Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund
- 242 Global High Yield Bond Fund
- 251 Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund
- 258 Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund
- 263 Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund
- 270 US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund
- 278 US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund
- 289 US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund
- 296 US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund

Asset Allocation Funds

- 302 Global Balanced Defensive Fund
- 313 Global Balanced Fund
- 327 Global Balanced Income Fund
- 340 Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds
- 343 Global Balanced Sustainable Fund
- 352 Global Multi-Asset Income Fund
- **369** Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund
- 375 Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund
- 384 Real Assets Fund

Alternative Investment Funds

390 Liquid Alpha Capture Fund

STATEMENTS AND NOTES

- 392 Statement of assets and liabilities
- 406 Statement of operations and changes in net assets
- 421 Statement of share and net assets statistics
- **437** Notes to the financial statements

OTHER INFORMATION

- **452** Directors and service providers
- **454** Paying and information agents
- **455** Appendix 1: Fund expense ratios
- 460 Appendix 2: Portfolio turnover rate
- **461** Appendix 3: Sub-Advisers
- 463 Appendix 4: Hedged Share Classes
- 465 Appendix 5: Securities Financing Transactions

 $^{^{\}star}$ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

Shareholders' information

The annual general meeting of shareholders of Morgan Stanley Investment Funds (the "Company") is held at the registered office of the Company and will be held on the second Tuesday of the month of May at 10.30 am. If such day is a legal or a bank holiday in Luxembourg, the annual general meeting shall be held on the next following business day.

Notices of all general meetings are sent by mail to all registered shareholders at their registered address at least 8 days prior to the meeting. Such notices will indicate the time and place of the meeting as well as the conditions of admission thereto. Said notices will also contain the agenda and requirements of Luxembourg law with regard to the necessary quorum and majorities at the meeting.

To the extent required by law, further notices will be published in the Mémorial and in one Luxembourg newspaper.

Audited financial statements in respect of the preceding financial period are made available at the registered office of the Company and are available to shareholders upon request. In addition, unaudited semi-annual reports are also made available at the registered office.

The annual and semi-annual reports are also available on the Company's website (www.morganstanleyinvestmentfunds.com).

The Company's financial year end is 31 December.

Any other notices relevant to the Company are also published in a Luxembourg newspaper or mailed to affected shareholders.

The net asset value per share of each Class of Share is available on their respective dealing day during Luxembourg business hours at the registered office of the Company. Net asset value per share information is also available from market information providers, such as Bloomberg, www.fundinfo.com and Morningstar, as well as being available at www.morganstanleyinvestmentfunds.com.

No subscriptions can be received on the basis of financial reports alone. Subscriptions are only valid if made on the basis of the current prospectus and the latest Key Investor Information Document.

Carnegie Fund Services S.A., 11, rue du Général-Dufour, 1204 Geneva, web: carnegie-fund-services-ch, is the representative in Switzerland and Banque Cantonale de Genève, 17, quai de l'Ile, 1204 Geneva is the paying agent in Switzerland. The Prospectus, the latest Key Investor Information Document, the Articles and the annual and semi-annual reports of the Company may be obtained free of charge from the representative in Switzerland.

A list of purchases and sales (securities transactions) carried out by the Company during the reporting period may be obtained free of charge from the representative in Switzerland.

The investment objectives set out in this semi-annual report are summaries only. The complete investment objectives and policies for each Fund are set out in the Company's current prospectus.

Asia Opportunity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term appreciation, measured in US Dollars through investment primarily in equity securities, including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs), Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)), of issuers located in Asia, excluding Japan, and China A-Shares via Stock Connect.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

China				
360 DigiTech, Inc., ADR	USD	6,084,600	255,553,200	2.73
Agora, Inc., ADR	USD	1,608,741	68,966,727	0.74
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	1,619,551	367,160,309	3.92
China East Education Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	38,485,500	60,456,939	0.65
China Resources Beer Holdings Co. Ltd.	HKD	36,583,333	328,561,502	3.51
Foshan Haitian Flavouring &				
Food Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	21,721,604	433,766,041	4.63
Haidilao International Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	27,743,000	146,105,284	1.56
Huazhu Group Ltd., ADR	USD	1,558,685	82,844,108	0.88
HUYA, Inc., ADR	USD	17,663,676	310,527,424	3.31
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial				
Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	34,212,777	195,133,735	2.08
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	1,436,000	457,370,025	4.88
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	17,271,100	712,527,612	7.60
New Frontier Health Corp.#	USD	907,879	10,159,166	0.11
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.		17,833,100	450,291,378	4.80
TAL Education Group, ADR	USD	8,294,935	213,843,424	2.28
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	4,709,000	354,103,916	3.78
Trip.com Group Ltd., ADR	USD	13,554,482	487,690,262	5.20
Tsingtao Brewery Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	19,598,000	210,963,452	2.25
Weimob, Inc., Reg. S	HKD	44,845,000	98,856,899	1.05
Yihai International Holding Ltd.	HKD	10,946,000	73,501,965	0.78
		!	5,318,383,368	56.74
Hong Kong				
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	30,833,400	383,122,734	4.09
			383,122,734	4.09
India				
HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR	34,926,935	703,699,823	7.51
ICICI Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	25,944,156	441,050,652	4.70
IndusInd Bank Ltd.	INR	19,338,250	264,365,396	2.82
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR	11,439,817	262,484,741	2.80
Shree Cement Ltd.	INR	257,375	95,217,295	1.02
			1,766,817,907	18.85
South Korea				
NAVER Corp.	KRW	1,309,609	483,898,503	5.16

Asia Opportunity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

			140,932,733	1.50
United States of America Coupang, Inc.	USD	3,199,381	140,932,733	1.50
			696,983,714	7.43
Ltd.	TWD	18,393,000	392,139,709	4.18
Nien Made Enterprise Co. Ltd. Silergy Corp. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.	TWD TWD	10,639,000 1,084,000	157,633,170 147,210,835	1.68 1.57
laiwaii				

Total Equities 8,790,138,959 93.77

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing 8,790,138,959 93.77 or dealt in on another regulated market

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

^	L	١.		
u	П	Ш	lò	1

Kuaishou Technology, Reg. S*	HKD	7,675,100	186,738,524	1.99
Total Equities			186,738,524	1.99
Total Other transferable securitic instruments not admitted to office dealt in on another regulated materials.	cial exchang	•	186,738,524	1.99
Total Investments			8,976,877,483	95.76
Cash			428,036,747	4.57
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(31,277,760)	(0.33)
Total Net Assets			9,373,636,470	100.00

^{*}Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors. The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in public equity.

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced Obligation	Nominal Amount	Settlement Date	Unrealised Gain/(Loss)	% of Net Assets
Altimeter Growth Corp.*	Grab Holdings Inc.	72,457,420	31/12/2021	4,166,302	0.04

*Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	1,439,670	EUR	1,207,642	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5,693	0.00
USD	258,359	GBP	186,303	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	508	0.00
USD	6,472,605	EUR	5,440,542	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	12,397	0.00
USD	250,207	GBP	180,717	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	87	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Curren	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	18,685	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	i					
USD	187,350	EUR	157,094	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	813	0.00
USD	1,163,905,763	EUR	977,789,720	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,858,725	0.03
USD	384,045	EUR	322,892	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	580	0.00
Unrealised Contracts -		Hedged Sha	are Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	2,860,118	0.03
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD	10,432	GBP	7,498	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	54	0.00
USD	85,281,606	GBP	61,571,960	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	63,551	0.00
GBP	65,679	USD	90,872	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	32	0.00
		Hedged Sha	are Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange	63 637	0.00
Contracts -	Assets		are Classes For			63,637	
Contracts -	Assets						0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea	Assets lised Gain on 142,949	Forward Co	urrency Exchar	01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	2,942,440	0.03
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised	Assets lised Gain on 142,949	Forward Co USD ard Currence	urrency Exchar	01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674)	0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forwa	Forward Co USD ard Currence	urrency Exchar	01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674)	0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class	USD USD USD	170,414 cy Exchange Co 1,096,978	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (674) (17,329)	0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR Hedge EUR	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 5,412,255	Forward Ci USD ard Currend USD	170,414 cy Exchange Co	ol/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674)	0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR Hedge EUR EUR	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class	USD USD USD USD	170,414 cy Exchange Co 1,096,978	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (674) (17,329)	0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forward d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	170,414 cy Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (674) (17,329)	0.03
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613 977,869,686 994,437,724	Forward Ci USD ard Currence USD USD USD USD	170,414 27 Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807 1,167,490,221	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (674) (17,329) (1,350) (6,348,230)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613 977,869,686 994,437,724 d Share Class	Forward Ci USD ard Current USD USD USD USD	170,414 27 Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807 1,167,490,221 1,183,869,887	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (674) (17,329) (1,350) (6,348,230) (2,881,137)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00 (0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR Hedge EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forw: d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613 977,869,686 994,437,724 d Share Class 145,012	USD	170,414 29 Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807 1,167,490,221 1,183,869,887	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (674) (17,329) (1,350) (6,348,230) (2,881,137) (1,053)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracts - Total Unreal EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP GBP GBP	Assets 142,949 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613 977,869,686 994,437,724 d Share Class 145,012 61,571,960	Forward Ci USD ard Current USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	170,414 cy Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807 1,167,490,221 1,183,869,887 201,755 85,809,907	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (17,329) (1,350) (6,348,230) (2,881,137) (1,053) (591,851)	0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracts - Total Unreal EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL Hedge EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP GBP USD	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forw: d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613 977,869,686 994,437,724 d Share Class 145,012	USD	170,414 29 Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807 1,167,490,221 1,183,869,887	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (674) (17,329) (1,350) (6,348,230) (2,881,137) (1,053)	0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP GBP GBP USD GBP	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613 977,869,686 994,437,724 d Share Class 145,012 61,571,960 90,870 61,879,029	USD	170,414 27 Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807 1,167,490,221 1,183,869,887 201,755 85,809,907 85,698,062	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (17,329) (1,350) (6,348,230) (2,881,137) (1,053) (591,851) (33)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00 (0.00
Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised BRL Hedge BRL EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	Assets lised Gain on 142,949 Loss on Forw: d Share Class 5,412,255 d Share Class 260,613 977,869,686 994,437,724 d Share Class 145,012 61,571,960 90,870 61,879,029 Loss on NAV I	USD	170,414 cy Exchange C 1,096,978 310,807 1,167,490,221 1,183,869,887 201,755 85,809,907 65,679	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 30/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,942,440 (674) (17,329) (1,350) (6,348,230) (2,881,137) (1,053) (591,851) (33)	0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities

(6,952,589) (0.07)

^{*} Non-income producing special purpose acquisition company (SPAC).

Asian Property Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in the equity securities of companies in the Asian and Oceanian real estate industry.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities				
Australia				
Charter Hall Group, REIT	AUD	276,985	3,225,438	3.46
Goodman Group, REIT	AUD	205,863	3,269,940	3.50
Mirvac Group, REIT	AUD	1,552,756	3,401,941	3.65
National Storage REIT	AUD	341,333	507,089	0.54
Scentre Group, REIT	AUD	440,737	906,089	0.97
Stockland, REIT	AUD	1,018,306	3,560,450	3.81
			14,870,947	15.93
China				
China Resources Land Ltd.	HKD	540,746	2,189,793	2.35
Country Garden Services Holdings Co. Ltd	I. HKD	242,000	2,614,367	2.80
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	505,000	2,828,589	3.03
			7,632,749	8.18
Hong Kong				
ESR Cayman Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	1,443,200	4,868,745	5.22
GDS Holdings Ltd. 'A'	HKD	324,400	3,212,154	3.44
Link REIT	HKD	394,068	3,818,272	4.09
New World Development Co. Ltd.	HKD	527,038	2,738,260	2.94
SJM Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,056,000	1,153,052	1.24
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	223,823	3,334,473	3.57
Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD	44,650	133,095	0.14
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD	946,122	5,500,398	5.89
			24,758,449	26.53
			,,,	
Japan			_ 1,7 00, 1 10	
	JPY	508	2,414,108	2.59
		508 123		
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT			2,414,108	2.59
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp.	T JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT	T JPY JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT	T JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd.	T JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526 145,200	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740 2,356,683	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48 2.52
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd. Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526 145,200 275,700	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740 2,356,683 6,408,905	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48 2.52 6.87
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP J-Reit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd. Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd. Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526 145,200 275,700 526	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740 2,356,683 6,408,905 3,293,262	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48 2.52 6.87 3.53
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd. Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd. Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT Nippon Prologis REIT, Inc.	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526 145,200 275,700	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740 2,356,683 6,408,905	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48 2.52 6.87
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd. Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd. Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT Nippon Prologis REIT, Inc. Nomura Real Estate Master Fund,	T JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526 145,200 275,700 526 780	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740 2,356,683 6,408,905 3,293,262 2,491,101	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48 2.52 6.87 3.53 2.67
GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd. Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd. Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT Nippon Prologis REIT, Inc.	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526 145,200 275,700 526 780	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740 2,356,683 6,408,905 3,293,262	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48 2.52 6.87 3.53
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REI GLP JReit, REIT Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp. Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd. Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd. Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT Nippon Prologis REIT, Inc. Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc., REIT	T JPY	123 1,480 2,684 2,543 526 145,200 275,700 526 780	2,414,108 576,740 2,561,914 1,614,968 2,766,178 3,245,740 2,356,683 6,408,905 3,293,262 2,491,101 2,849,639	2.59 0.62 2.74 1.73 2.96 3.48 2.52 6.87 3.53 2.67

Asian Property Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Singapore				
City Developments Ltd.	SGD	226,600	1,228,920	1.32
Frasers Logistics & Commercial Trust,				
REIT, Reg. S	SGD	878,900	941,538	1.01
Keppel DC REIT	SGD	1,255,200	2,325,136	2.49
Keppel REIT	SGD	1,383,800	1,214,763	1.30
Manlatras Industrial Trust DEIT	CCD	075 422	2.052.500	2 20

92,440,586	99.04
92.440.586	99.04

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

B //	-1	
IVI	aı	та

BGP Holdings plc*	EUR	33,894,130	64,395	0.07
			64,395	0.07
Total Equities			64,395	0.07
Total Other transferable securitie instruments not admitted to offic or dealt in on another regulated	ial exchang	•	64,395	0.07

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	607,676	607,676	0.65
			607,676	0.65
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCIT	s	607,676	0.65
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		607,676	0.65
Total Investments			93,112,657	99.76
Cash			206,360	0.22
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			22,294	0.02
Total Net Assets			93,341,311	100.00

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle\dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

Asian Property Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	1,190	EUR	1,000	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	2	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Curr	ency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	2	0.00
EUR	7,126	USD	8,495	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(34)	0.00
EUR	11,578	USD	13,774	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(26)	0.00
JPY	62,636,766	USD	566,006	02/07/2021	Northern Trust	(110)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(170)	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Curr	ency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Liabilities	(170)	0.00
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curre	ncy Exchang	e Contracts -	Liabilities	(168)	0.00

China A-shares Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide capital appreciation over the long term, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in China A-shares of companies listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and/or the Shenzhen Stock Exchange via Stock Connect. The Fund may also invest in issuers of other countries including, but not limited to, those that are listed on the Hong Kong Exchange (including China H-shares and red chips) and depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)) of issuers located in any country and referring to China companies.

The Fund may make use of exchange traded and over-the-counter options, futures and other derivatives for investment or efficient portfolio management (including hedging) purposes.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities				
Banks Bank of Communications Co. Ltd. 'A' China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY CNY	2,397,043 23,700	1,809,229 197,210	4.46 0.49
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd. 'A'	CNY	2,397,100	1,916,790	4.73
			3,923,229	9.68
Beverages Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	6,500	2,073,003	5.11
			2,073,003	5.11
Sanks Sank of Communications Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 2,397,043 1,8 China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 23,700 1 Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd. 'A' CNY 2,397,100 1,9 Severages Gweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 6,500 2,0 Capital Markets Huatai Securities Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H' HKD 944,400 1,3 1,39 Commercial Services & Supplies Guangzhou Haige Communications Group, Inc. Co. 'A' CNY 250,300 3 Clectrical Equipment VARI Technology Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 55,880 2 Clectronic Equipment, Instruments & Components Coxconn Industrial Internet Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 551,400 1,1 Iniversal Scientific Industrial Shanghai Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 59,500 3 Food & Staples Retailing Froid & Staples Retailing Froid & Staples Retailing Froid Brancauctical Group Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 59,500 3 Food Products Guangdong Haid Group Co. Ltd. 'A' CNY 17,500 2 Cover 17,500 2 Cover 19,623 1,1 Cover 19,623 1,2 Cover 1	1,396,324	3.45		
			1,396,324	3.45
Commercial Services & Supplies Guangzhou Haige Communications Group,				
Inc. Co. 'A'	CNY	250,300	365,452	0.90
			365,452	0.90
Electrical Equipment NARI Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	55,880	201,982	0.50
			201,982	0.50
Flacture in Francisco and Justinian and O	0			
Foxconn Industrial Internet Co. Ltd. 'A' Universal Scientific Industrial Shanghai Co.	_		1,115,950	2.75
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	619,609	1,597,538	3.94
			2,713,488	6.69
Food & Staples Retailing Yixintang Pharmaceutical Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	59.500	311,235	0.77
			311,235	0.77
			311,233	0.77
Food Products Guangdong Haid Group Co. Ltd. 'A' Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co	CNY	17,500	212,880	0.53
Ltd. 'A'			1,140,102	2.80 1.43
Toly Bread Co. Ltd. 'A'			578,692 720,446	1.43
			2,652,120	6.54
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure				
Guangzhou Restaurant Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	250,639	1,004,804	2.48
			1,004,804	2.48

China A-shares Fund (continued)

1,535,695 3.79

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cu	rrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments
Transferable securities and m					Transferable s
official exchange listing or de	ealt in o	on another re	egulated mai	rket	official exchar
Equities (continued)					Equities (conf
Household Durables Gree Electric Appliances, Inc. of Zhuhai 'A Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	A' CNY CNY	180,000 135,300	1,424,577 1,495,404	3.51 3.69	Specialty Retail China Tourism Grou Ltd. 'A'
			2,919,981	7.20	
Industrial Power and Renewable Ele China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	Producers 510,900	1,619,898	4.00	Transportation In Jiangsu Expressway Shenzhen Airport Co
			1,619,898	4.00	
Insurance China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H	l' HKD	301,800	946,469	2.34	Total Equities
			946,469	2.34	Warrants
Machinery Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	124,361	1,654,364	4.08	Capital Markets Yunnan Baiyao Grou 15/04/2022
			1,654,364	4.08	
Media Guangdong South New Media Co. Ltd. 'A Shandong Publishing & Media Co. Ltd. 'A		99,500 748,100	739,459 665,312	1.83 1.64	Total Warrants
			1,404,771	3.47	Total Transferabl instruments adm or dealt in on an
Pharmaceuticals China Resources Sanjiu Medical &					Total Investments
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 'A' Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co. Ltd. 'A' Jiangsu Nhwa Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 'A	CNY CNY	751,505 154,440 550,393	3,067,392 1,629,079 1,292,238	7.56 4.01 3.19	Cash
Mayinglong Pharmaceutical Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	78,600	330,787	0.82	Other Assets/(lia
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	69,891	1,235,672	3.05	Total Net Assets
			7,555,168	18.63	
Real Estate Management & Develop China Merchants Property Operation &	pment				
Service Co. Ltd. 'A' China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone	CNY	144,000	385,752	0.95	
Holdings Co. Ltd. 'A' China Vanke Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY CNY	590,742 198,000	999,570 728,853	2.47 1.80	
			2,114,175	5.22	
Software Beijing Thunisoft Corp. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	547,960	1,535,695	3.79	

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

nsferable securities and money market instruments admitted to cial exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

uities (continued)

		(31,135)	(0.07)
		4,476,691	11.04
		36,085,929	89.03
		36,085,929	89.03
		605,072	1.49
		605,072	1.49
	34,181	605,072	1.49
		35,480,857	87.54
		874,013	2.16
HKD CNY	346,000 406,311	386,352 487,661	0.95 1.21
		214,686	0.53
CNY	4,600	214,686	0.53
	HKD CNY	HKD 346,000 CNY 406,311	214,686 HKD 346,000 386,352 CNY 406,311 487,661 874,013 35,480,857 34,181 605,072 605,072 605,072 oney market hange listing urket 36,085,929 4,476,691

40,531,485 100.00

China A-shares Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets	
USD	1,818	EUR	1,524	30/06/2021	J.P. Morgan	7	0.00	
USD	7,468	EUR	6,265	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	19	0.00	
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	26	0.00	
EUR Hedge	d Share Class							
USD	5,972	EUR	4,988	30/06/2021	J.P. Morgan	41	0.00	
USD	2,862	EUR	2,400	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	8	0.00	
USD	53,826	EUR	45,209	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	62	0.00	
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Curr	rency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	137	0.00	
EUR Hedge	d Share Class							
EUR	202	USD	242	30/06/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2)	0.00	
EUR	6,938,749	USD	8,284,173	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(32,511)	(0.08)	
Unrealised I	Loss on NAV	Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	v Exchange			
Contracts -					,	(32,513)	(80.0)	
Total Unrea	Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities							

China Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to provide an attractive risk-adjusted annualized return, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities of companies located in China, including China A-shares of companies listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and/or the Shenzhen Stock Exchange via Stock Connect, and in issuers of other countries including, but not limited to, those that are listed on the Hong Kong Exchange (including China H shares and red chips) and depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)), where the underlying companies are located in China. The Fund may make use of exchange traded and over-the-counter options, futures and other derivatives for investment or efficient portfolio management (including hedging) purposes.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

•				
Banks				
China Construction Bank Corp. 'H' China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	601,000 63,500	472,938 543,037	3.50 4.03
			1,015,975	7.53
Beverages	LIKE	F0 000	470.000	0.50
China Resources Beer Holdings Co. Ltd. Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNY	52,000 3,300	472,820 1,052,448	3.50 7.80
		-,,,,,		
			1,525,268	11.30
Biotechnology				
Innovent Biologics, Inc., Reg. S	HKD	6,000	71,016	0.53
			71,016	0.53
Capital Markets				
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	4,540	273,997	2.03
			273,997	2.03
Diversified Consumer Services				
New Oriental Education & Technology	1100	00.040	167.004	1.04
Group, Inc., ADR TAL Education Group, ADR	USD USD	20,940 6,515	167,834 154,731	1.24 1.15
			322,565	2.39
Electronic Equipment, Instruments &	k Compoi		107 220	1.46
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co. Ltd. Universal Scientific Industrial Shanghai Co. Ltd. 'A'		6,300	197,330	1.40
	CNY	87,100	224,570	1.67
			421,900	3.13
Food & Staples Retailing				
Yixintang Pharmaceutical Group Co. Ltd. 'A	A' CNY	26,400	138,094	1.02
			138,094	1.02
Food Products				
China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD	79,000	476,169	3.53
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	20,900	120,574	0.89
			596,743	4.42
Household Durables Gree Electric Appliances, Inc. of Zhuhai 'A'	CNY	25,600	202,606	1.50
Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	18,200	201,156	1.49
			403,762	2.99
Incurance				
Insurance Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China				
Ltd. 'H'	HKD	45,000	443,945	3.29
			443,945	3.29

China Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (Continued)				
Interactive Media & Services				
Baidu, Inc., ADR	USD	637	130,184	0.96
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	16,100	1,224,430	9.07
			1,354,614	10.03
Internet & Direct Marketing Retail	LICD	1.012	220.164	1 70
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	1,013	230,164	1.70
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.	HKD	35,040	990,122	7.33
JD.com, Inc. 'A'	HKD	8,150	316,995	2.35
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	26,200	1,092,613	8.09
Pinduoduo, Inc., ADR	USD	3,602	460,552	3.41
			3,090,446	22.88
Life Sciences Tools & Services	11175	15 500	002.500	0.10
Wuxi Biologics Cayman, Inc., Reg. S	HKD	15,500	287,663	2.13
			287,663	2.13
Machinary				
Machinery Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	14,000	186,241	1.38
			186,241	1.38
Pharmaceuticals Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	24,365	257,009	1.90
			257,009	1.90
Real Estate Management & Developr KE Holdings, Inc., ADR	nent USD	4,121	196,737	1.46
			196,737	1.46
Took Handware Stanage & Berinbare	da			
Tech Hardware, Storage & Periphera Xiaomi Corp., Reg. S 'B'	HKD	27,600	97,575	0.72
			97,575	0.72
Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods				
Li Ning Co. Ltd.	HKD	22,000	269,742	2.00
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.		24,800	633,058	4.69
Onenziou international aroup riolango Eta.	. 1110	21,000		1.03
			902,800	6.69
Total Equities			11,586,350	85.82
Total Transferable securities and mo	nev market			
instruments admitted to official exch or dealt in on another regulated mar	ange listing		11,586,350	85.82
Total Investments			11,586,350	85.82
Cash			1,791,001	13.27
Other Assets/(liabilities)			122,915	0.91
Total Net Assets			13,500,266	100.00

Counterpoint Global Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long term appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in the equity securities, including depositary receipts (including ADRs and GDRs), of established and emerging companies located throughout the world, with capitalisations within the range of companies included in the MSCI All Country World Index.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Argentina Globant SA	USD	42	9,398	0.07
			9,398	0.07
Australia				
Afterpay Ltd.	AUD	223	19,772	0.14
Brookfield Infrastructure Partners LP	USD	800	43,808	0.3
Redbubble Ltd.	AUD	5,050	13,679	0.0
Xero Ltd.	AUD	179	18,413	0.13
			95,672	0.6
Brazil	201	660	2 227	0.0
B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa Balcao Magazine Luiza SA	BRL BRL	660 1,418	2,207 6,071	0.0
			8,278	0.0
Canada				
AbCellera Biologics, Inc.	USD	58	1,219	0.0
Brookfield Asset Management, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,008	52,557	0.3
Canada Goose Holdings, Inc.	USD	1,422	61,772	0.4
Canadian National Railway Co.	USD	116	12,298	0.0
Colliers International Group, Inc.	CAD CAD	658	74,062	0.5
Constellation Software, Inc. FirstService Corp.	CAD	41 88	62,626 15,228	0.4
Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD	279	412,393	2.8
Topicus.com, Inc.	CAD	156	11,599	0.0
			703,754	4.9
China				
360 DigiTech, Inc., ADR	USD	208	8,736	0.0
Agora, Inc., ADR	USD	28	1,200	0.0
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	231	52,369	0.3
China East Education Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	S HKD	1,500	2,356	0.0
Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co.				
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	3,588	71,650	0.5
Huazhu Group Ltd., ADR	USD	27	1,435	0.0
HUYA, Inc., ADR Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co.	USD	703	12,359	0.0
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	600	3,422	0.0
Kuaishou Technology, Reg. S	HKD	300	7,525	0.0
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	1,800	74,260	0.5
New Frontier Health Corp.#	USD	767	8,583	0.0
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd	. HKD	500	12,625	0.0
TAL Education Group, ADR	USD	2,247	57,928	0.4
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	100	7,520	0.0
Trip.com Group Ltd., ADR	USD	1,088	39,146	0.2
Weimob, Inc., Reg. S	HKD	1,000	2,204	0.0
			363,318	2.5
Denmark				
Chr Hansen Holding A/S	DKK	444	40,129	
Chr Hansen Holding A/S DSV PANALPINA A/S	DKK	907	212,757	0.2
Denmark Chr Hansen Holding A/S DSV PANALPINA A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'				

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets
		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equition (continuou)				
Finland Revenio Group OYJ	EUR	222	16,805	0.12
			16,805	0.12
France				
Christian Dior SE	EUR	74	60,322	0.42
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	117	28,411	0.20
EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	58	10,782	0.07
Hermes International	EUR	151	221,167	1.54
L'Oreal SA	EUR	37	16,603	0.12
Pernod Ricard SA Remy Cointreau SA	EUR EUR	145 89	32,524 18,558	0.23 0.13
			388,367	2.71
Germany	EUD	00	22.615	0.24
Adidas AG HelloFresh SE	EUR EUR	90 182	33,615	0.24
Puma SE	EUR	59	17,743 7,016	0.12
T unia 3L	LOIN		7,010	0.03
			58,374	0.41
Hong Kong				
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	3,800	47,217	0.33
			47,217	0.33
India				
HDFC Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	3,060	224,359	1.57
ICICI Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	2,166	36,822	0.26
IndusInd Bank Ltd.	INR	657	8,981	0.06
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR	346	7,939	0.05
Shree Cement Ltd.	INR	8	2,960	0.02
			281,061	1.96
Israel	1100	076	16.071	0.10
Global-e Online Ltd. Monday.com Ltd.	USD USD	276 103	16,971 23,380	0.12
			40,351	0.28
Italy Brunello Cucinelli SpA	EUR	190	11,244	0.08
Davide Campari-Milano NV	EUR	2,810	37,888	0.08
Moncler SpA	EUR	1,890	129,088	0.90
			178,220	1.24
Japan				
BASE, Inc.	JPY	1,000	15,259	0.11
Change, Inc.	JPY	300	8,091	0.11
Demae-Can Co. Ltd.	JPY	700	9,790	0.07
Freee KK	JPY	100	9,224	0.06
Keyence Corp.	JPY	100	50,657	0.35
Mercari, Inc.	JPY	300	15,991	0.11
Pigeon Corp.	JPY	1,200	33,934	0.24

Equities (continued)

Mexico Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de				
CV 'B'	MXN	580	10,715	0.08
			10,715	0.08
Netherlands				
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	70	172,556	1.20
ASML Holding NV	EUR	137	94,938	0.66
ASML Holding NV, NYRS	USD	126	87,295	0.61
JDE Peet's NV Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S	EUR EUR	225 42	8,242 3,918	0.06 0.03
			366,949	2.56
Norway Kahoot! ASA	NOK	464	3,190	0.02
Nation: ASA	NON	404		0.02
			3,190	0.02
Poland Dino Polska SA, Reg. S	PLN	644	47,659	0.33
			47,659	0.33
Russia Yandex NV 'A'	HeD	27	1 006	0.01
Talluex INV A	USD		1,906	0.01
			1,906	0.01
Singapore Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	1,567	442,599	3.09
			442,599	3.09
South Korea NAVER Corp.	KRW	105	38,797	0.27
			38,797	0.27
			55,757	0.27
Spain Aena SME SA, Reg. S	EUR	55	9,006	0.06
			9,006	0.06
Sweden	OFI	0.000	60 700	0 4 4
AddLife AB 'B'	SEK	2,032	62,700	0.44
Evolution AB, Reg. S Kinnevik AB 'B'	SEK SEK	703 776	114,469 31,398	0.80 0.22
Olink Holding AB	USD	247	8,524	0.22
Vitrolife AB	SEK	661	27,412	0.19
			244,503	1.71
Switzerland				
Kuehne + Nagel International AG Straumann Holding AG	CHF CHF	104 30	35,867 47,509	0.25 0.33
			83,376	0.58
			,	

142,946 1.00

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
Taiwan				
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	52	6,265	0.04
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	TWD	3,000	63,960	0.45
			70,225	0.49
United Kingdom				
Abcam plc	GBP	223	4,302	0.03
Abcam plc	USD	671	12,897	0.09
Angle plc	GBP	17,489	32,847	0.23
ASOS plc	GBP GBP	214	14,857 33.999	0.10 0.24
Babcock International Group plc Deliveroo plc, Reg. S	GBP	8,465 9,253	36,896	0.24
Diageo plc	GBP	550	26,589	0.20
Fevertree Drinks plc	GBP	317	11,301	0.08
Intertek Group plc	GBP	107	8,213	0.06
Rentokil Initial plc	GBP	2,095	14,379	0.10
Rightmove plc	GBP	5,896	53,042	0.37
Victoria plc	GBP	10,758	157,605	1.10
			406,927	2.84
United States of America				
10X Genomics, Inc. 'A'	USD	160	31,652	0.22
4D Molecular Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	133	3,125	0.02
ABG Acquisition Corp. I 'A'#	USD	371	3,632	0.03
Activision Blizzard, Inc.	USD	23	2,194	0.02
Adobe, Inc.	USD	106	62,455	0.44
Affirm Holdings, Inc.	USD	63	4,258	0.03
agilon health, Inc.	USD	2,478	96,865	0.68
Airbnb, Inc. 'A'	USD	4	591	0.00

	157,605	1.10
	406,927	2.84
160	31,652	0.22
133	3,125	0.02
371	3,632	0.03
23	2,194	0.02
106	62,455	0.44
63	4,258	0.03
2,478	96,865	0.68
4	591	0.00
2,644	26,334	0.18
349	8,156	0.06
169	4,239	0.03
84	13,984	0.10
27	67,662	0.47
6,386	75,036	0.52
45	155,738	1.09
8	2,188	0.02
308	16,835	0.12
4	1,398	0.01
697	41,987	0.29
646	92,514	0.65
700	98,693	0.69
509	9,305	0.06
1	1,502	0.01
9	1,466	0.01
609	108,024	0.75
50	4.083	0.03
40	4,520	0.03
13	3,611	0.03
799	8,014	0.06
29	5,345	0.04
1,645	19,000	0.13
1,0.0	15,000	0.10
6	329	0.00
269	17,160	0.12
		0.01
		0.01
		0.72
		1.56
		0.02
	50 10 814 741 101	50 1,881 10 1,372 814 103,378 741 223,700

Equities (continued)

United States of America (continue	d)			
Chegg, Inc.	USD	13	1,088	0.01
Chewy, Inc. 'A'	USD	17	1,381	0.01
Cintas Corp.	USD	1 051	1,532	0.01
Cloudflare, Inc. 'A' CM Life Sciences II, Inc.#	USD USD	1,851 240	197,964 3,367	1.38
CM Life Sciences III. Inc.#	USD	142	1,553	0.02
Colgate-Palmolive Co.	USD	24	1,951	0.01
Confluent, Inc. 'A'	USD	87	4,282	0.03
Copart, Inc.	USD	15	1,986	0.01
CoStar Group, Inc.	USD	20	1,663	0.01
Costco Wholesale Corp.	USD	103	41,023	0.29
Coupa Software, Inc.	USD	308	82,082	0.57
Coupang, Inc.	USD	3,416	150,475	1.05
Covetrus, Inc.	USD	10,123	279,294	1.95
Credit Acceptance Corp.	USD	69	31,119	0.22
Cricut, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,892	121,218	0.85
Crowdstrike Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	9	2,292	0.02
Danaher Corp. Datadog, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	56 227	15,025 24,048	0.10
Desktop Metal, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,437	16,727	0.17
Dexcom, Inc.	USD	5	2,127	0.12
Digital Transformation Opportunities Co		147	1,455	0.01
DocuSign, Inc.	USD	16	4,562	0.03
Domino's Pizza, Inc.	USD	4	1,868	0.01
DoorDash, Inc. 'A'	USD	557	101,357	0.71
Doximity, Inc. 'A'	USD	509	28,759	0.20
Dynamics Special Purpose Corp. 'A'#	USD	1,488	14,798	0.10
Ecolab, Inc.	USD	69	14,184	0.10
Editas Medicine, Inc.	USD	47	2,162	0.02
EPAM Systems, Inc.	USD	246	126,786	0.89
Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD USD	2 1,359	1,604	0.01
Equitable Holdings, Inc. EVI Industries, Inc.	USD	1,359	40,797 5.278	0.26
Exact Sciences Corp.	USD	76	9,547	0.04
Facebook, Inc. 'A'	USD	173	60,463	0.42
Farfetch Ltd. 'A'	USD	2,453	120,688	0.84
Fastenal Co.	USD	26	1,351	0.01
Fastly, Inc. 'A'	USD	4,924	301,989	2.11
Fate Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	49	4,348	0.03
Figs, Inc. 'A'	USD	508	24,298	0.17
Floor & Decor Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	619	66,115	0.46
GH Research plc	USD	6	131	0.00
GoodRx Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	253	9,004	0.06
Gores Holdings VI, Inc. 'A'#	USD	1,303	18,542	0.13
Graphite Bio, Inc. GTT Communications, Inc.	USD USD	37 1,267	1,110 2,990	0.01
Guardant Health, Inc.	USD	1,207	24,414	0.02
Guidewire Software, Inc.	USD	11	1,268	0.17
HealthEquity, Inc.	USD	89	7,302	0.05
HEICO Corp. 'A'	USD	320	40,330	0.28
Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	7	2,237	0.02
IAC/InterActiveCorp	USD	20	3,120	0.02
IDEXX Laboratories, Inc.	USD	2	1,266	0.01
Illumina, Inc.	USD	9	4,278	0.03
Inspire Medical Systems, Inc.	USD	107	20,611	0.14
Intellia Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	52	8,265	0.06
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.	USD	143	16,945	0.12
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	131	120,275	0.84
JFrog Ltd.	USD	1,819	85,420	0.60
Latch, Inc.	USD	2,592	32,581	0.23
Linde plc Lululemon Athletica, Inc.	USD USD	30 4	8,679 1,463	0.06
Luidici IIOII Attilictica, IIIC.				0.01
Lvell Immunopharma Inc	USD	9 <u>4</u> x		
Lyell Immunopharma, Inc. Margeta, Inc. 'A'	USD	948 344	15,358 9.873	
Lyell Immunopharma, Inc. Marqeta, Inc. 'A' Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD USD USD	948 344 53	9,873 18,538	0.11 0.07 0.13

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (Continued)				
United States of America (continued)				
Match Group, Inc.	USD	14	2,270	0.02
McDonald's Corp.	USD	9	2,084	0.01
MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	84	132,383	0.92
MicroStrategy, Inc. 'A'	USD	33	21,338	0.15
Moderna, Inc.	USD	271	64,658	0.45
MongoDB, Inc.	USD	97	35,327	0.25
MP Materials Corp.	USD	205	7,390	0.05
NanoString Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,146	76,805	0.54
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	13	2,001	0.01
NVIDIA Corp.	USD	5	3,998	0.03
Oak Street Health, Inc.	USD	75	4,342	0.03
Okta, Inc.	USD	621	153,617	1.07
Olo, Inc. 'A'	USD	489	16,562	0.12
Opendoor Technologies, Inc.	USD	205	3,588	0.03
Original BARK Co.	USD	667	7,064	0.05
Oscar Health, Inc. 'A'	USD	267	5,799	0.04
Outset Medical, Inc.	USD	105	5,390	0.04
Overstock.com, Inc. Preference	USD USD	50	4,347	0.03 3.35
Overstock.com, Inc. Party City Holdco, Inc.	USD	5,048 11,458	479,560 106,559	0.74
Passage Bio, Inc.	USD	330	4,382	0.74
PayPal Holdings, Inc.	USD	8	2,320	0.03
Peloton Interactive, Inc. 'A'	USD	151	18,799	0.13
Penumbra, Inc.	USD	30	8,266	0.06
Pinterest, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,774	139,135	0.97
Porch Group, Inc.	USD	788	15,004	0.10
Privia Health Group, Inc.	USD	149	6,616	0.05
Procore Technologies, Inc.	USD	43	4,020	0.03
Progressive Corp. (The)	USD	170	16,726	0.12
Qualtrics International, Inc. 'A'	USD	156	5,967	0.04
Quotient Ltd.	USD	1,718	6,511	0.05
Redfin Corp.	USD	1,801	112,472	0.79
Relay Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	118	4,352	0.03
Ribbit LEAP Ltd.#	USD	463	5,149	0.04
ROBLOX Corp. 'A'	USD	1,194	108,868	0.76
Roku, Inc.	USD	43	18,919	0.13
Rollins, Inc.	USD	60	2,057	0.01
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	31	14,468	0.10
Royal Gold, Inc. Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD USD	254 6,138	29,192 251,320	0.20 1.75
S&P Global, Inc.	USD	69	28,286	0.20
salesforce.com, Inc.	USD	346	84,829	0.59
Sana Biotechnology, Inc.	USD	316	5,789	0.04
Schrodinger, Inc.	USD	99	7,531	0.05
Seer, Inc.	USD	246	7,951	0.06
Service Corp. International	USD	25	1,345	0.01
ServiceNow, Inc.	USD	147	81,607	0.57
Sherwin-Williams Co. (The)	USD	43	11,729	0.08
Signify Health, Inc. 'A'	USD	296	8,747	0.06
Skillz, Inc.	USD	11,829	256,808	1.79
Smartsheet, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,062	77,983	0.54
Snap, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,679	183,458	1.28
Snowflake, Inc. 'A'	USD	668	161,656	1.13
Soaring Eagle Acquisition Corp.#	USD	3,388	35,879	0.25
Spotify Technology SA	USD	786	213,242	1.49
Square, Inc. 'A'	USD	981	241,414	1.69
Squarespace, Inc. 'A'	USD	149	8,399	0.06
Starbucks Corp.	USD	17	1,898	0.01
Stitch Fix, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,083	128,917	0.90
Synopsys, Inc. TCV Acquisition Corp. 'A'#	USD	5 489	1,375	
Teladoc Health, Inc.	USD USD	489 29	4,866 4,876	0.03
Texas Pacific Land Corp.	USD	15	23,445	0.03
TPG Pace Tech Opportunities Corp. 'A'#	USD	1,437	14,313	0.10
Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	1,063	83,275	0.10
Traile Inc. (Mr. (Mr.)	LICD	1,003	102.764	1 25

Equities (continued)

			9,104,355	63.57
Zymergen, Inc.	USD	472	18,082	0.13
ZoomInfo Technologies, Inc. 'A'	USD	349	18,445	0.13
Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	500	196,135	1.37
Zoetis, Inc.	USD	8	1,496	0.01
Zillow Group, Inc. 'C'	USD	601	73,388	0.51
Zillow Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	74	9,066	0.06
Zillow Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	10	1,225	0.01
Workday, Inc. 'A'	USD	13	3,167	0.02
Wayfair, Inc. 'A'	USD	489	151,683	1.06
Watsco, Inc.	USD	4	1,136	0.01
Waste Connections, Inc.	USD	113	13.585	0.09
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	543	94,591	0.66
Vroom. Inc.	USD	1.440	59,774	0.42
Visa, Inc. 'A'	USD	308	72,439	0.51
Vimeo. Inc.	USD	426	20.802	0.15
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	764	242,165	1.69
Utz Brands, Inc.	USD	2,347	51,845	0.36
USHG Acquisition Corp.#	USD	811	8,134	0.13
Upwork. Inc.	USD	324	18.935	0.47
Unity Software, Inc.	USD	602	66,822	0.10
Uber Technologies, Inc. UiPath, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,323	14,768	0.09
Tyler Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	24 2,523	10,917 128,143	0.08
Twitter, Inc.	USD	3,529	242,654	1.69
T 100 1	LIOD	0.500	040 654	1 00

Total Equities

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing in an another regulated market	or dealt	13 420 480	93 71
Total Warrants		586	0.01
		586	0.01
United States of America Original BARK Co. (The) 29/08/2025	176	586	0.01
warrants			

13,419,894 93.70

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

192,764

1.35

			31,313	0.22
Talkspace, Inc. (Restricted)*	USD	531	4,170	0.03
Ironsource (Restricted)*	USD	2,226	21,999	0.15
Netherlands 23andMe, Inc. (Restricted)*	USD	481	5,144	0.04

Twilio, Inc. 'A'

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America						
Sema4 (Restricted)*	USD	949	11,028	0.08		
			11,028	0.08		
Total Equities		42,341	0.30			
Total Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 42,341						

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

unitea K	ingaom			
Hipgnosis	Songs Fu	ınd Ltd.	(The)	Fund,
Dog C				

Reg. S	GBP	29,790	50,301	0.35
			50,301	0.35
Total Collective Investment Scheme	50,301	0.35		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or convestment undertakings	50,301	0.35		
Total Investments			13,513,122	94.36
Cash			808,004	5.64
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			997	_
Total Net Assets			14,322,123	100.00

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is non-income producing. It cannot be offered for public resale without first being registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and related rules ("restricted security"). It has been valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in public equity.

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced Obligation	Nominal Amount	Settlement Date	Unrealised Gain/(Loss)	% of Net Assets
Ajax I**	Cazoo Holdings Limited	51,030	31/12/2021	(6,258)	-0.04
CM Life Sciences II, Inc.**	SomaLogic Inc	4,690	31/12/2021	1,199	0.01
Good Works Acquisition Corp.**	Cipher Mining Technologies Inc.	19,060	31/12/2021	(4,960)	-0.03
Altimeter Growth Corp.**	Grab Holdings Inc.	46,300	31/12/2021	2,662	0.02
Soaring Eagle Acquisition Corp**	Ginkgo Bioworks, Inc.	27,420	31/12/2021	(3,945)	-0.03

^{**} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

^{*} Non-income producing special purpose acquisition company (SPAC).

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		% of Net Assets
19,029	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449, 06/01/2022	USD	RNP Parihas	8	0.00
1,140,648	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449,	090	DINF FAIIDAS	0	0.00
1,140,040	06/01/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	466	0.00
18,695	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449,				
	06/01/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	8	0.00
1,414,289	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.554,	1100	DND D. T.	1 104	0.01
002 707	30/03/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	1,134	0.01
963,767	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.641, 11/11/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	93	0.00
822,548	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.995,				
	10/09/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	2	0.00
875,226	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 8.060,				
	23/07/2021	USD	NatWest Markets	0	0.00
tal Market V	alue on Option Purchased Contracts -	Assets		1,711	0.01

Developing Opportunity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long term appreciation, measured in US Dollars, through investing primarily in equity securities of issuers located in developing markets including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs), Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)) and China A-Shares via Stock Connect.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Argentina				
Globant SA	USD	25,300	5,660,875	1.64
			5,660,875	1.64
Brazil				
B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa Balcao	BRL	1,428,819	4,779,213	1.38
Magazine Luiza SA	BRL	3,067,071	13,130,478	3.80
			17,909,691	5.18
China				
360 DigiTech, Inc., ADR	USD	223,145	9,372,090	2.71
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	52,072	11,804,983	3.41
China East Education Holdings Ltd., Reg. S		1,387,000	2,178,841	0.63
China Resources Beer Holdings Co. Ltd. Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co.	HKD	780,000	7,005,320	2.03
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	783,900	15,653,964	4.53
Haidilao International Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	676,000	3,560,075	1.03
HUYA, Inc., ADR	USD	561,005	9,862,468	2.85
Kuaishou Technology, Reg. S	HKD	217,400	5,453,027	1.58
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	35,600	11,338,700	3.28
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	661,800	27,302,880	7.89
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.		416,500	10,516,756	3.04
TAL Education Group, ADR	USD	291,495	7,514,741	2.17
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	151,400	11,384,866	3.29
Trip.com Group Ltd., ADR	USD	430,436	15,487,087	4.48
Tsingtao Brewery Co. Ltd. 'H' Yihai International Holding Ltd.	HKD HKD	530,000 268,000	5,705,206 1,799,610	1.65 0.52
	-		155,940,614	45.09
India HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR	1,257,462	25,335,054	7.33
ICICI Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	949,060	16,134,020	4.66
IndusInd Bank Ltd.	INR	695,748	9,511,290	2.75
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR	319,996	7,342,256	2.12
Shree Cement Ltd.	INR	10,245	3,790,194	1.10
			62,112,814	17.96
Mexico				
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de				
CV 'B'	MXN	139,255	2,572,650	0.74
			2,572,650	0.74
Russia				
Yandex NV 'A'	USD	57,392	4,051,301	1.17
			4,051,301	1.17

Developing Opportunity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

KRW	52,380		
	32,300	19,354,329	5.60
		19,354,329	5.60
TWD	179,000	2,652,161	0.77
TWD	59,000	8,012,398	2.31
TWD	676,000	14,412,355	4.17
		25,076,914	7.25
USD	117,656	5,182,747	1.50
USD	27,655	14,253,110	4.12
USD	10,854	17,105,796	4.94
		36,541,653	10.56
		329,220,841	95.19
	TWD TWD USD USD	TWD 59,000 TWD 676,000 USD 117,656 USD 27,655	TWD 179,000 2,652,161 TWD 59,000 8,012,398 TWD 676,000 14,412,355 25,076,914 USD 117,656 5,182,747 USD 27,655 14,253,110 USD 10,854 17,105,796 36,541,653

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg				
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	17,535,522	17,535,522	5.07
			17,535,522	5.07
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCIT	s	17,535,522	5.07
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		17,535,522	5.07
Total Investments			346,756,363	100.26
Cash			424,682	0.12
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(1,308,479)	(0.38)
Total Net Assets			345,872,566	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle\dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Developing Opportunity Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced	Nominal	Settlement	Unrealised	of Net
	Obligation	Amount	Date	Gain/(Loss)	Assets
Altimeter Growth Corp.**	Grab Holdings Inc.	2,856,580	31/12/2021	164,253	0.05

^{**} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

57	0.00
	0.00
121	0.00
178	0.00
178	0.00
(191)	0.00
(48)	0.00
(239)	0.00
(239)	0.00
(61)	0.00
	178 (191) (48) (239)

Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in Euro, by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers in Central, Eastern and Southern Europe (including the Russian Federation), the Middle East and Africa.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Germany

Total Equities			72,425,343	97.59
			3,431,929	4.63
EPAM Systems, Inc. Grid Dynamics Holdings, Inc.	USD	6,426 48,460	2,789,153 642,776	3.70 0.8
United States of America			6,160,094	8.3
Mondi plc	ZAR	150,366	3,362,662	4.5
United Kingdom Avast plc, Reg. S	GBP	486,820	2,797,432	3.7
Tordam Facilities Ecc.			15,066,939	20.3
Northam Platinum Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	174,275 272,500	2,547,014 3,498,851	4.7
Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	34,920	3,495,089	4.7 3.4
Anglo American Platinum Ltd. Anglo American plc	ZAR ZAR	19,582 106,640	1,913,783 3,612,202	2.5 4.8
South Africa			27,073,247	36.4
Yandex NV 'A'	USD	52,705	3,133,218	4.2
TCS Group Holding plc, Reg. S, GDR	USD	86,091	6,416,478	8.6
Ozon Holdings plc, ADR	USD	55,675	2,789,330	3.7
Novolipetsk Steel PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	103,095	2,733,178	3.6
LUKOIL PJSC, ADR Novatek PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	27,178	5,028,555	6.7
Russia Fix Price Group Ltd., Reg. S	USD USD	274,993 63,550	2,024,085 4,948,403	2.7 6.6
			18,027,033	24.2
mBank SA	PLN	22,068	1,562,768	2.1
LPP SA	PLN	1,255	3,608,255	4.8
LiveChat Software SA	EUR	82,260	2,525,156	3.4
Dino Polska SA, Reg. S Grupa Kety SA	PLN PLN	40,797 22,473	2,542,608 3,245,520	4.3
Allegro.eu SA, Reg. S	PLN	176,802	2,571,338	3.4 3.4
Poland 11 bit studios SA	PLN	18,501	1,971,388	2.6
			935,192	1.2
Hungary Richter Gedeon Nyrt.	HUF	41,449	935,192	1.2
			1,730,909	2.3
Global Fashion Group SA	EUR	136,507	1,730,909	2.3
Germany	FLID	1 2C E 0 7		

Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	EUR	192	1,899,619	2.56
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	15,862	13,359	0.02
			1,912,978	2.58
Total Collective Investment Schemes	1,912,978	2.58		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		1,912,978	2.58
Total Investments			74,338,321	100.17
Cash			603,640	0.81
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(731,895)	(0.98)
Total Net Assets			74,210,066	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle\dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
ZAR	6,332,380	USD	441,683	02/07/2021	Goldman Sachs	2,716	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	ets	2,716	0.00
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Curr	ency Exchan	ige Contracts	- Assets	2,716	0.00
Net Unrealis	sed Gain on F	orward Curre	ncy Exchang	ge Contracts -	Assets	2,716	0.00

Emerging Leaders Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in a concentrated portfolio of equity securities in emerging and frontier countries.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Brazil				
Pagseguro Digital Ltd. 'A'	USD	806,768	44,404,511	2.92
StoneCo Ltd. 'A'	USD	566,154	38,181,426	2.51
			82,585,937	5.43
China				
Agora, Inc., ADR	USD	257,453	11,037,010	0.72
Bilibili, Inc., ADR	USD	299,215	36,776,516	2.42
KE Holdings, Inc., ADR	USD	340,477	16,387,158	1.08
Kingdee International Software Group				
Co. Ltd.	HKD	10,628,000	36,059,637	2.37
Li Ning Co. Ltd.	HKD	8,148,000	99,460,022	6.54
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	2,336,200	96,381,065	6.34
New Oriental Education & Technology	1100	0.650.410	01 607 554	1 40
Group, Inc., ADR	USD	2,659,418	21,687,554	1.42
Pinduoduo, Inc., ADR	USD	277,865	35,566,720	2.34
Proya Cosmetics Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	644,572	19,635,419	1.29
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,024,900	77,069,676	5.07
Tencent Music Entertainment Group, ADR	USD	1,792,603	28,009,422	1.84
Wuliangye Yibin Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	836,325	38,580,985	2.54
			516,651,184	33.97
Germany				
Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S	EUR	454,381	59,943,013	3.94
Global Fashion Group SA	EUR	1,690,146	25,447,658	1.68
			85,390,671	5.62
India				
Aarti Industries Ltd.	INR	3,862,868	45,294,552	2.98
Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd.	INR	1,036,427	50,463,043	3.32
AU Small Finance Bank Ltd., Reg. S	INR			0.02
Bajaj Finance Ltd.		2,928,198	40,798,242	2.68
DECEMBER OF THE PROPERTY OF TH	INR	2,928,198 998,716		
			40,798,242	2.68
	INR	998,716	40,798,242 80,813,358	2.68 5.31
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. PI Industries Ltd.	INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. PI Industries Ltd.	INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. Pl Industries Ltd. SRF Ltd.	INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107 154,507	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222 15,120,533 323,643,776	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40 1.00
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. Pl Industries Ltd. SRF Ltd.	INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222 15,120,533	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40 1.00
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. Pl Industries Ltd. SRF Ltd.	INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107 154,507	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222 15,120,533 323,643,776	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40 1.00
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. Pl Industries Ltd. SRF Ltd. Singapore Sea Ltd., ADR	INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107 154,507	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222 15,120,533 323,643,776	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40 1.00 21.28
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. Pl Industries Ltd. SRF Ltd. Singapore Sea Ltd., ADR	INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107 154,507	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222 15,120,533 323,643,776	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40 1.00 21.28
HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. PI Industries Ltd. SRF Ltd. Singapore Sea Ltd., ADR Taiwan Silergy Corp.	INR INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107 154,507	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222 15,120,533 323,643,776 126,759,041	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40 1.00 21.28 8.33
	INR INR INR INR INR INR	998,716 664,786 2,163,269 1,781,088 545,107 154,507	40,798,242 80,813,358 8,978,483 19,969,568 40,866,775 21,339,222 15,120,533 323,643,776 126,759,041	2.68 5.31 0.59 1.31 2.69 1.40 1.00 21.28 8.33

168.994.428 11.11

Emerging Leaders Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America

			194,091,359	12.76
NVIDIA Corp.	USD	48,025	38,396,948	2.52
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	285,186	43,901,533	2.89
MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	50,590	79,729,334	5.24
Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.	USD	344,547	32,063,544	2.11

Total Equ	ities			1,498,116,396	98.50

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 1,498,116,396 98.50

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	1,266,416	1,266,416	0.08		
			1,266,416	0.08		
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCIT	s	1,266,416	0.08		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		1,266,416			
Total Investments			1,499,382,812	98.58		
Cash			27,977,019	1.84		
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(6,334,456)	(0.42)		
Total Net Assets			1,521,025,375	100.00		

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	268,935	EUR	225,591	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,063	0.00
USD	40,468	EUR	34,015	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	78	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forw	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	1,141	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	3					
USD	212,703	EUR	178,353	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	924	0.00
USD	172,992,917	EUR	145,335,418	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	418,739	0.03
USD	76,486	EUR	64,307	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	116	0.00
Unrealised Contracts –		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	419,779	0.03
Contracts -	Assets					415,775	0.03
	d Share Class		41.4	01 /07 /0001	ID W	2	0.00
USD	576	GBP	414	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	12.044	
USD	22,293,843	GBP	16,097,800	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	13,844	0.00
GBP	1,557	USD	2,154	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1	0.00
Unrealised Contracts –		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	13,848	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	434,768	0.03
EUR	78,605	USD	93,516	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(179)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on Forw	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Liab	pilities	(179)	0.00
RRI Hedge							
	d Shara Class						
RRI	d Share Class 42 481 734		8 609 868	30/07/2021	I.P. Morgan	(135 522)	(0.01)
BRL	42,481,734	USD	8,609,868	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(135,522)	(0.01)
		USD	8,609,868	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(135,522)	(0.01)
EUR Hedge	42,481,734	USD	8,609,868 65,430	30/07/2021 01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(135,522)	(0.01)
EUR Hedge EUR	42,481,734 d Share Class	USD			-		
	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863	USD USD	65,430	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(284)	0.00
EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500	USD USD USD USD	65,430 173,402,265	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538)	0.00
EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500 d Share Class	USD USD USD USD	65,430 173,402,265 173,156,301	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538) (421,278)	0.00 (0.06) (0.03)
EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500 d Share Class 16,097,800	USD USD USD USD USD	65,430 173,402,265 173,156,301 22,429,807	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538) (421,278)	0.00 (0.06) (0.03)
EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500 d Share Class	USD USD USD USD	65,430 173,402,265 173,156,301	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538) (421,278)	0.00 (0.06) (0.03)
EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP USD	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500 d Share Class 16,097,800 2,154	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD GBP	65,430 173,402,265 173,156,301 22,429,807 1,557	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538) (421,278) (149,807) (1)	0.00 (0.06) (0.03) (0.01)
EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP USD GBP Unrealised	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500 d Share Class 16,097,800 2,154 16,091,919	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	65,430 173,402,265 173,156,301 22,429,807 1,557	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538) (421,278) (149,807) (13,880)	0.00 (0.06) (0.03) (0.01) 0.00
EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP USD GBP	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500 d Share Class 16,097,800 2,154 16,091,919	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	65,430 173,402,265 173,156,301 22,429,807 1,557 22,286,165	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538) (421,278) (149,807) (1)	0.00 (0.06) (0.03) (0.01)
EUR Hedge EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP USD GBP Unrealised	42,481,734 d Share Class 54,863 145,249,981 145,449,500 d Share Class 16,097,800 2,154 16,091,919 Loss on NAV Liabilities	USD	65,430 173,402,265 173,156,301 22,429,807 1,557 22,286,165	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 ward Currenc	J.P. Morgan	(284) (929,538) (421,278) (149,807) (13,880)	0.00 (0.06) (0.03) (0.01) 0.00

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Emerging Lead	ers Equity Fund			
Cash	J.P. Morgan	USD	560,000	-
			560.000	_

Emerging Markets Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to maximise total return, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in equity securities located in and or deriving a significant portion of earnings from emerging countries.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Argentina

Globant SA	USD	43,117	9,647,429	1.32
			9,647,429	1.32
Brazil				
Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA,				
Reg. S	BRL	2,567,938	7,875,346	1.08
Localiza Rent a Car SA	BRL	477,804	6,106,967	0.84
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	1,111,039	9,701,893	1.33
Pagseguro Digital Ltd. 'A'	USD	76,356	4,202,634	0.57
Petroleo Brasileiro SA Preference Petroleo Brasileiro SA	BRL BRL	1,039,383 1,257,023	6,065,337 7,491,291	0.83 1.03
			41,443,468	5.68
China				
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.	HKD	1,031,312	29,214,734	4.00
Anhui Conch Cement Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	767,278	4,877,623	0.67
China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	11,804,166	9,286,792	1.27
China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,541,618	9,319,692	1.28
China Resources Beer Holdings Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,414,000	12,699,389	1.74
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	226,358	2,382,624	0.33
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	54,667	17,411,593	2.39
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	153,600	6,336,842	0.87
New Oriental Education & Technology	1100	400.004	4 0 47 500	0.55
Group, Inc., ADR	USD	496,324	4,047,522	0.55
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China	010/	400.005	4 000 561	0.55
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	403,895	4,020,561	0.55
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China	LIVD	221 500	2 160 012	0.20
Ltd. 'H'	HKD	221,500	2,169,013	0.30
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.		512,400	12,938,261	1.77
TAL Education Group, ADR	USD	71,741	1,849,483	0.25
Tencent Holdings Ltd. Wuxi Biologics Cayman, Inc., Reg. S	HKD HKD	680,850 263,500	51,198,057 4,828,083	7.01 0.66
			172,580,269	23.64
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	19,600	7,320,658	1.00
			7,320,658	1.00
India				
Asian Paints Ltd.	INR	114,844	4,622,912	0.63
Bharti Airtel Ltd.	INR	628,242	4,441,890	0.61
Eicher Motors Ltd.	INR	76,322	2,742,156	0.38
HDFC Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	81,002	5,939,067	0.81
Housing Development Finance Corp. Ltd.	INR	263,278	8,765,522	1.20
ICICI Bank Ltd.	INR	1,072,764	9,103,510	1.25
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd.,				
Reg. S	INR	582,620	4,801,505	0.66
Infosys Ltd., ADR	USD	92,145	1,964,071	0.27
Infosys Ltd.	INR	355,079	7,549,985	1.03
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR	373,698	3,909,102	0.54
Reliance Industries Ltd.	INR	430,569	8,611,588	1.18
Reliance Industries Ltd.	INR	84,988	2,412,781	0.33
Shree Cement Ltd.	INR	8,732	3,230,451	0.44

68,094,540 9.33

Emerging Markets Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investme
Investments	Currency				Investm

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Indonesia Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	3,618,100	7,516,915	1.03
			7,516,915	1.03
Mexico				
Controladora Vuela Cia de Aviacion SAB CV, ADR	USD	491,740	9,480,747	1.30
Grupo Aeroportuario del Centro Norte S/ de CV	MXN	1,409,519	9,094,289	1.2
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV 'B'	MXN	94,701	1,749,543	0.2
			20,324,579	2.78
Netherlands ASML Holding NV, NYRS	USD	21,364	14,801,406	2.03
			14,801,406	2.03
Poland				
Allegro.eu SA, Reg. S LPP SA	PLN PLN	279,276 2,984	4,822,918 10,187,242	0.66
			15,010,160	2.00
Russia	HCD	272.060	2 250 670	0.41
Fix Price Group Ltd., Reg. S, GDR LUKOIL PJSC, ADR	USD USD	372,960 90,675	3,259,670 8,383,811	0.4
Novatek PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	49,610	10,899,317	1.4
Novolipetsk Steel PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	267,426	8,418,570	1.1
Ozon Holdings plc, ADR	USD	93,265	5,548,335	0.7
TCS Group Holding plc, Reg. S, GDR Yandex NV 'A'	USD USD	184,445 149,754	16,323,383 10,571,135	2.2 1.4
			63,404,221	8.68
Singapore				
Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	44,069	12,447,289	1.7
			12,447,289	1.71
South Africa Anglo American Platinum Ltd.	ZAR	54,003	6,266,973	0.80
Anglo American plc	ZAR	430,983	17,334,704	2.3
Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	72,746	8,645,647	1.18
Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR	321,766	5,583,939	0.7
			37,831,263	5.13
South Korea Hyundai Motor Co.	KRW	14,425	3,057,578	0.4
Kakao Corp.	KRW	91,227	13,160,341	1.8
Kia Corp.	KRW	36,935	2,928,885	0.4
LG Chem Ltd.	KRW	4,530	3,407,793	0.4
NAVER Corp.	KRW	11,649	4,304,287	0.5
Samsung Biologics Co. Ltd., Reg. S	KRW	5,146	3,830,204	0.5
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Samsung SDI Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	656,858 13,165	46,913,861 8,132,657	6.4 1.1
			85,735,606	11.7

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

m GBP 968,848 6,610,757 ZAR 505,806 13,431,419 20,042,176 DF America Inc. USD 45,996 6,467,498 Inc. USD 18,470 9,519,253 Orp. USD 9,407 6,076,922 C. USD 6,795 10,708,852	0.91 1.84 2.75 0.89 1.30 0.83 1.47 4.49 98.58
m S GBP 968,848 6,610,757 ZAR 505,806 13,431,419 20,042,176 20,042,176 of America Inc. USD 45,996 6,467,498 Inc. USD 18,470 9,519,253 orp. USD 9,407 6,076,922 C. USD 6,795 10,708,852	0.91 1.84 2.75 0.89 1.30 0.83 1.47
m S GBP 968,848 6,610,757 ZAR 505,806 13,431,419 20,042,176 20,042,176 of America (i. inc. USD 45,996 6,467,498 inc. USD 18,470 9,519,253 orp. USD 9,407 6,076,922	0.91 1.84 2.75 0.89 1.30 0.83
GBP 968,848 6,610,757 ZAR 505,806 13,431,419 20,042,176 of America s, Inc. USD 45,996 6,467,498 Inc. USD 18,470 9,519,253	0.91 1.84 2.75 0.89 1.30
GBP 968,848 6,610,757 ZAR 505,806 13,431,419 20,042,176 of America 6, Inc. USD 45,996 6,467,498	0.91 1.84 2.75
GBP 968,848 6,610,757 ZAR 505,806 13,431,419 20,042,176 of America	0.91 1.84 2.75
m S GBP 968,848 6,610,757 ZAR 505,806 13,431,419	0.91 1.84
m S GBP 968,848 6,610,757	0.91
m S GBP 968,848 6,610,757	0.91
110,702,608	15.16
110 700 000	15.16
ductor Manufacturing TWD 3,042,639 64,869,221	8.89
TWD 37,000 5,024,724	0.69
ectronics Corp. TWD 198,000 3,540,275	0.48
TWD 156,000 5,377,383	0.74
, Inc. TWD 1,482,000 16,090,225	2.20
Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 2,737,439 10,985,852	1.50
al Group TWD 125,000 4,814,928	0.66
Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 2,737,439 10,985,852 , Inc. TWD 1,482,000 16,090,225 TWD 156,000 5,377,383	

Emerging Markets Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Brazil

Total Other transferable securities instruments not admitted to office or dealt in on another regulated	0	0.00		
Total Equities	0	0.00		
			0	0.00
Banco Nacional SA Preference* Lojas Arapua SA Preference*	BRL BRL	30,754,160 11,491,000	0	0.00

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	9,213,267	9,213,267	1.26
			9,213,267	1.26
Total Collective Investment Schemes	9,213,267	1.26		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	9,213,267	1.26		
Total Investments			728,888,379	99.84
Cash			2,785,402	0.38
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(1,616,920)	(0.22)
Total Net Assets			730,056,861	100.00

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	94,640	EUR	79,387	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	374	0.00
USD	22,527	EUR	18,935	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	43	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	417	0.00
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Curr	ency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	417	0.00
EUR	42,891	USD	51,131	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(202)	0.00
EUR	22,452	USD	26,711	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(51)	0.00
Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (253)							0.00
Total Unreal	lised Loss on	Forward Curr	ency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(253)	0.00
Net Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets						164	0.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle\dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in a portfolio of small cap equity securities in emerging market countries, including frontier market countries. "Emerging and frontier markets" are defined by reference to the classifications published by MSCI and/or FTSE Russell.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Neogrid Participacoes SA

TOTVS SA

Vasta Platform Ltd.

Pet Center Comercio e Participacoes SA

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets		
Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market						
Equities						
Brazil						
Afya Ltd. 'A'	USD	8,840	227,188	1.42		
Ambipar Participacoes e Empreendime	entos					
S/A	BRL	41,578	375,381	2.35		
Boa Vista Servicos SA	BRL	153,822	356,344	2.24		
Enjoei.com.br Atividades de Internet S	A BRL	60,098	124,916	0.78		

BRL

BRI

113,218

43 397

26,712

20,324

130,914

221.903

201,782

166,657

0.82

1 39

1.27

1.05

			1,805,085	11.32
China				
360 DigiTech, Inc., ADR	USD	12,264	515,088	3.23
Archosaur Games, Inc., Reg. S	HKD	57,000	108,917	0.68
Baozun, Inc. 'A'	HKD	14,663	182,102	1.14
China New Higher Education Group Ltd.,				
Reg. S	HKD	445,000	304,832	1.91
Jiangsu Nhwa Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	69,500	165,210	1.04
Sichuan Swellfun Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	11,000	215,234	1.35
Yeahka Ltd.	HKD	26,000	163,541	1.03
Zhou Hei Ya International Holdings Co. Ltd.	.,			
Reg. S	HKD	215,000	257,738	1.62

1,912,662 12				2,575,947	16.16
1,912,662 12	Varun Beverages Ltd.	INR	15,765	154,712	0.97
1,912,662 12	VA Tech Wabag Ltd.	INR	39,977	187,986	1.18
1,912,662 12	TCI Express Ltd.	INR	11,862	229,603	1.44
1,912,662 12	Info Edge India Ltd.	INR	2,273	150,291	0.94
1,912,662 12	, 0	INR	,	181,703	1.14
1,912,662 12			,	,	1.45
1,912,662 12			,	,	3.32
1,912,662 12					1.32 1.32
1,912,662 12					
1,912,662 12		INR	46,740	329,148	2.06
1,912,662 12	Blue Star Ltd.		,	. , .	1.02
1,912,662 12				637,403	4.00
### 1,912,662 12 Egypt Cairo Investment & Real Estate Development Co. SAE EGP 178,060 125,229 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		EGP	212,014	256,753	1.61
1,912,662 12 Egypt Cairo Investment & Real Estate Development Co. SAE EGP 178,060 125,229 0		EGP	492,564	255,421	1.60
1,912,662 12	Cairo Investment & Real Estate Development Co. SAE		- /	- , -	0.79
neg. 5 HND 210,000 257,738 I	_			1,912,662	12.00
Dog C UIVD 215 000 257 720 1	Reg. S	HKD	215,000	257,738	1.62

1,314,400

826,200

806,600

261,067

105,412

155,757

522,236

1.64

0.97

Indonesia

Bank BTPN Syariah Tbk. PT

Mitra Keluarga Karyasehat Tbk. PT, Reg. S IDR

Map Aktif Adiperkasa PT

Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	37				Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets
Transferable secur	rities and money m	arket instrum	ents admi	tted to	Transferable secur	rities and money m	arket instrum	ents admi	ted to

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)				
Kazakhstan NAC Kazatomprom JSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	9,222	278,043	1.74
			278,043	1.74
Pakistan MCB Bank Ltd.	PKR	58,253	58,939	0.37
			58,939	0.37
Philippines Converge ICT Solutions, Inc.	PHP	806,200	374,248	2.35
			374,248	2.35
Poland 11 bit studios SA Grupa Kety SA LiveChat Software SA	PLN PLN PLN	1,668 2,684 7,858	211,046 460,268 286,428	1.32 2.89 1.80
			957,742	6.01
Russia Detsky Mir PJSC Ozon Holdings plc, ADR	RUB USD	82,534 6,814	171,091 405,365	1.08 2.54
			576,456	3.62
Saudi Arabia United Electronics Co.	SAR	6,196	219,734	1.38
			219,734	1.38
South Africa Transaction Capital Ltd.	ZAR	109,204	290,177	1.82
			290,177	1.82
South Korea AfreecaTV Co. Ltd. Hyundai Ezwel Co. Ltd. KINX, Inc. Nasmedia Co. Ltd. Settle Bank, Inc. Studio Dragon Corp. Webcash Corp.	KRW KRW KRW KRW KRW KRW	4,755 16,688 4,174 6,519 10,350 3,399 6,969	500,788 174,278 251,937 238,568 318,769 288,186 221,114	3.14 1.09 1.58 1.50 2.00 1.81 1.39
			1,993,640	12.51
Taiwan Acer Cyber Security, Inc. ASPEED Technology, Inc. Chief Telecom, Inc. eCloudvalley Digital Technology Co. Ltd. Innodisk Corp. Merida Industry Co. Ltd. momo.com, Inc.	TWD TWD TWD TWD TWD TWD TWD	6,128 4,000 30,000 24,827 37,460 28,000 7,000	23,056 288,089 323,026 391,425 255,702 314,032 472,803	0.14 1.81 2.03 2.46 1.60 1.97 2.97

official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities	(continued)	

nstruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market			
Total Equities			98.94
		259,182	1.62
USD	16,456	259,182	1.62
		307,867	1.93
GBP	60,926	307,867	1.93
		440,292	2.76
THB THB	429,000 147,600	123,776 316,516	0.78 1.98
		2,563,152	16.08
TWD	27,000	203,167	1.27
TWD	15,000	291,852	1.83
	TWD THB THB USD	TWD 27,000 THB 429,000 THB 147,600 GBP 60,926 USD 16,456	TWD 27,000 203,167 2,563,152 THB 429,000 123,776 THB 147,600 316,516 440,292 GBP 60,926 307,867 USD 16,456 259,182 259,182 15,772,805

official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

USD	1,886	1,886	0.01
		1,886	0.01
Total Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS 1,88			
takings		1,886	0.01
		15,774,691	98.95
		384,956	2.41
		(218,136)	(1.36)
		15,941,511	100.00
	- UCITS	- UCITS	1,886 - UCITS 1,886 takings 1,886 15,774,691 384,956 (218,136)

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	,					
USD	54,049	EUR	45,321	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	235	0.00
USD	4,019,479	EUR	3,376,588	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	10,051	0.07
Unrealised (Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	10.206	0.07
Contracts -	Assets					10,286	0.07
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	10,286	0.07
EUR	9,054	USD	10,793	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(42)	0.00
EUR	1,717	USD	2,043	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(4)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(46)	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	54,871	USD	65,439	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(284)	0.00
EUR	3,376,588	USD	4,031,244	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(21,816)	(0.14)
EUR	3,330,658	USD	3,965,122	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(9,651)	(0.06)
Unrealised I	Loss on NAV	Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	v Exchange		
Contracts -					,	(31,751)	(0.20)
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						(31,797)	(0.20)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curre	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(21,511)	(0.13)

Europe Opportunity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital growth, measured in Euro, by investing primarily in equity securities, including depository receipts (American Depository Receipts (ADRs) and European Depository Receipts (EDRs)), of companies located in Europe.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Denmark				
DSV PANALPINA A/S	DKK	698,051	137,898,750	7.78
			137,898,750	7.78
France	ELID	015 557	44.001.407	0.40
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	215,557	44,081,407	2.49
Hermes International Pernod Ricard SA	EUR EUR	75,222 259,928	92,786,337 49,100,399	5.23 2.77
			185,968,143	10.49
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	200,691	63,127,354	3.56
HelloFresh SE	EUR	1,402,557	115,149,930	6.50
Puma SE	EUR	761,267	76,240,890	4.30
			254,518,174	14.36
İtaly				
Davide Campari-Milano NV Moncler SpA	EUR EUR	6,584,414 1,354,089	74,766,021 77,887,199	4.22 4.39
			152,653,220	8.61
Netherlands				
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	32,598	67,673,448	3.82
ASML Holding NV	EUR	119,913	69,981,227	3.95
Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S	EUR	539,028	42,346,040	2.39
			180,000,715	10.16
Norway				
Kahoot! ASA	NOK	4,213,709	24,395,252	1.38
			24,395,252	1.38
Sweden				
Evolution AB, Reg. S	SEK	829,803	113,789,830	6.42
Vitrolife AB	SEK	565,960	19,766,103	1.12
			133,555,933	7.54
Switzerland				
Chocoladefabriken Lindt & Spruengli AG	CHF	513	45,175,481	2.55
Kuehne + Nagel International AG	CHF	218,003	63,316,446	3.57
Straumann Holding AG	CHF	57,955	77,293,599	4.36
			185,785,526	10.48
United Kingdom				
Abcam plc	GBP	2,754,667	44,758,566	2.53
Deliveroo plc, Reg. S	GBP	14,828,678	49,795,487	2.81
Diageo plc	GBP	1,287,465	52,417,741	2.96
Fevertree Drinks plc	GBP	698,469	20,969,535	1.18
Rightmove plc	GBP	10,509,735	79,624,994	4.49
			247,566,323	13.97

Europe Opportunity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
Investments	Cumanau	Nominal Value	Value EUR	of Net Assets
Investments	Currency	value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 1,697,767,114							
Total Equities			95.80				
		195,425,078	11.03				
USD	384,994	87,962,873	4.96				
USD	1,478,728	61,270,165	3.46				
USD	106,423	46,192,040	2.61				
	USD	USD 1,478,728 USD 384,994	USD 1,478,728 61,270,165 USD 384,994 87,962,873				

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	EUR	5,669	56,072,164	3.16
			56,072,164	3.16
Total Collective Investment Schen		56,072,164	3.16	
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment und		56,072,164	3.16	
Total Investments		1	,753,839,278	98.96
Cash			6,497,530	0.37
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			11,869,943	0.67
Total Net Assets		1	,772,206,751	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
USD	71,371	EUR	59,991	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	115	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	115	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD USD	181,928,708 188,702,565	EUR EUR	152,380,462 158,509,730	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	832,986 385,052	0.04 0.03
Unrealised (Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	1,218,038	0.07
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	1,218,153	0.07
EUR	545,806	USD	650,673	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,167)	0.00
EUR	67,647	USD	80,480	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(130)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Liab	pilities	(2,297)	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class	;					
EUR EUR	2,553,365 154,661,606	USD USD	3,045,143 184,091,708	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(11,138) (373,440)	0.00 (0.02)
Unrealised Loss on NAV Hedged Share Classes Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						(384,578)	(0.02)
Total Unreal	Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						
Net Unrealis	Net Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets						0.05

European Property Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in Euro, through investment in the equity securities of companies in the European real estate industry.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Austria

CA Immobilien Anlagen AG	EUR	38,527	1,356,150	2.85
			1,356,150	2.85
Finland Kojamo OYJ	EUR	58,722	1,131,573	2.38
	LOIN	30,722	1,131,573	2.38
France			, , ,	
Covivio, REIT	EUR	6,464	468,252	0.98
Gecina SA, REIT	EUR	23,858	3,100,347	6.51
ICADE, REIT	EUR	24,051	1,758,128	3.69
Klepierre SA, REIT Mercialys SA, REIT	EUR EUR	41,095 226,358	892,995 2,311,115	1.88 4.85
			8,530,837	17.91
Germany				
alstria office REIT-AG	EUR	79,350	1,241,034	2.60
Deutsche EuroShop AG Deutsche Wohnen SE	EUR	29,333	586,660	1.23
LEG Immobilien SE	EUR EUR	56,350 17,537	2,908,787 2,138,637	6.11 4.49
Vonovia SE	EUR	60,798	3,308,627	6.95
			10,183,745	21.38
Ireland				
Hibernia REIT plc	EUR	1,775,845	2,198,496	4.62
			2,198,496	4.62
Netherlands				
Eurocommercial Properties NV, REIT, CVA NSI NV, REIT	EUR EUR	91,108 58,142	1,920,557 1,904,150	4.03 4.00
			3,824,707	8.03
Spain				
Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	152,415	1,305,435	2.74
Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	329,544	2,890,760	6.07
			4,196,195	8.81
Sweden	SEK	12 200	225 755	0.49
Atrium Ljungberg AB 'B' Fabege AB	SEK	12,208 123,223	235,755 1,679,628	3.53
Hufvudstaden AB 'A'	SEK	98,475	1,413,863	2.97
			3,329,246	6.99
Switzerland	CHF	10 179	1 000 250	2 20
PSP Swiss Property AG		10,178	1,088,350	2.28
			1,088,350	2.28

European Property Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Total Transferable securities and instruments admitted to official or or dealt in on another regulated	46,671,418	97.99		
Total Equities	46,671,418	97.99		
			10,832,119	22.74
Workspace Group plc, REIT	GBP	53,129	515,228	1.08
St Modwen Properties plc	GBP	56,477	366,666	0.77
Segro plc, REIT	GBP	79,647	1,019,333	2.14
Land Securities Group plc, REIT	GBP	434,552	3,438,174	7.22
Helical plc	GBP	49,522	253,689	0.53
Hammerson plc, REIT	GBP	2,234,988	982,893	2.07
Grainger plc	GBP	427,226	1,416,223	2.97
Derwent London plc, REIT	GBP	14,251	553,803	1.16
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT	GBP	393,054	2,286,110	4.80
United Kingdom				

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	EUR	61	604,972	1.27
			604,972	1.27
Total Collective Investment Schem	nes – UCITS		604,972	1.27
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment unc	dertakings		604,972	1.27
Total Investments			47,276,390	99.26
Cash			275,538	0.58
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			78,403	0.16
Total Net Assets			47,630,331	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle\dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

USD Hedged Share Class USD 304,522 EUR 255,066 02/07/2021 J.P. Morgan	1 200	
	1 200	
	1,392	0.00
USD 298,180 EUR 250,468 09/07/2021 J.P. Morgan	611	0.00
Unrealised Gain on NAV Hedged Share Classes Forward Currency Exchange		
Contracts - Assets	2,003	0.00
Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets	2,003	0.00
USD Hedged Share Class		
EUR 255,837 USD 304,522 02/07/2021 J.P. Morgan	n (621)	0.00
Unrealised Loss on NAV Hedged Share Classes Forward Currency Exchange		
Contracts - Liabilities	(621)	0.00
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities	(621)	0.00
Net Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets	1,382	0.00

Global Active Factor Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in equity securities issued by mid to large capitalisation companies, including depositary receipts (such as American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)) and closed-end Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITS), issued by companies worldwide.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Canada				
Franco-Nevada Corp.	USD	1,676	242,048	1.46
			242,048	1.46
China Alibaba Croup Holding Ltd. ADP	USD	2 002	701 109	4.23
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR NetEase, Inc., ADR	USD	3,093 2,628	701,198 300,223	1.81
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	11,100	834,690	5.04
			1,836,111	11.08
France LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	1,060	843,935	5.09
			843,935	5.09
			043,933	5.09
India HDFC Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	9,401	689,281	4.16
			689,281	4.16
Ireland				
CRH plc	GBP	882	44,922	0.27
CRH plc	EUR	4,560	232,234	1.40
			277,156	1.67
Italy Ferrari NV	USD	2,863	591,181	3.57
			591,181	3.57
Japan Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	JPY	8,800	230,125	1.39
- Tappon relegiable a relephone corp.				
			230,125	1.39
Singapore Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	1,311	370,292	2.24
			370,292	2.24
Taiwan				
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	5,937	715,290	4.32
			715,290	4.32
United Kingdom				
Diageo plc	GBP	10,473	506,312	3.06
Experian plc	GBP	5,807	225,200	1.36
London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP	1,547	171,032	1.03
Ryanair Holdings plc	EUR	9,089	169,848	1.02
			1,072,392	6.47

Global Active Factor Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

		16,566,675	100.00
		(48,520)	(0.29)
		288,756	1.74
		16,326,439	98.55
•		16,326,439	98.55
		16,326,439	98.55
		9,458,628	57.10
USD	437	138,516	0.84
	,	/ -	1.85 1.32
USD	1,077	601,429	3.63
USD	15,745	550,288	3.32
USD	493	48,506	0.29
USD	571	42,323	0.26
USD	5,009	370,315	2.24
USD	3,508	947,862	5.72
	,	,	2.11
	,	,	1.85
	, -	-, -	3.95
			2.77
	,	,	1.34 2.77
	,	,	3.16
		,	0.54
	,	,	2.64
	, -	,	3.85
	,	,	3.97
USD	7,618	1,037,419	6.26
	1,691	419,503	2.53
	USD	USD 6,283 USD 2,374 USD 1,381 USD 660 USD 2,798 USD 2,235 USD 2,965 USD 1,204 USD 1,779 USD 1,323 USD 8,205 USD 3,508 USD 5,009 USD 571 USD 493 USD 15,745 USD 1,077 USD 1,269 USD 437	USD 6,283 657,579 USD 2,374 636,968 USD 1,381 437,846 USD 660 89,216 USD 2,798 522,974 USD 2,235 222,360 USD 2,965 459,367 USD 1,204 440,267 USD 1,779 653,747 USD 1,323 306,367 USD 8,205 349,779 USD 3,508 947,862 USD 5,009 370,315 USD 571 42,323 USD 493 48,506 USD 15,745 550,288 USD 1,077 601,429 USD 1,269 306,971 USD 691 219,026 USD 437 138,516 9,458,628 money market to change listing market

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country

Global Brands Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek an attractive long-term rate of return, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in equity securities of companies in the world's developed countries, by investing in a concentrated portfolio of companies whose success the Company believes depends on intangible assets (for example, but not limited to, brand names, copyrights or methods of distribution) underpinning a strong business franchise.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

AS at 30 Julie 2021				
Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
T (11 1		1 .	1 .	
Transferable securities and	-			
official exchange listing or	dealt in (on another	regulated mar	ket
Equities				
France				
L'Oreal SA	EUR	1,061,231	476,201,949	2.20
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Pernod Ricard SA	EUR EUR	478,513 2,560,499	380,975,345 574,329,226	1.76 2.65
			1,431,506,520	6.61
Germany SAP SE	EUR	7,078,237	1,002,025,020	4.63
			1,002,025,020	4.63
Italy Davide Campari-Milano NV	EUR	9,132,952	123,140,996	0.57
			123,140,996	0.57
			123,140,330	0.57
Netherlands				
Heineken NV	EUR	4,196,520	511,757,351	2.36
			511,757,351	2.36
United Kingdom				
British American Tobacco plc	GBP	12,689,868	494,845,546	2.28
Experian plc Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP GBP	6,548,053 17,668,861	253,938,736 1,574,130,375	1.17 7.27
RELX plc	EUR	3,825,821	102,032,551	0.47
RELX plc	GBP	14,580,260	386,642,339	1.79
			2,811,589,547	12.98
United States of America				
Abbott Laboratories	USD	7,815,129	904,444,879	4.18
Accenture plc 'A'	USD	3,194,406	944,969,183	4.36
Automatic Data Processing, Inc. Baxter International, Inc.	USD USD	4,378,425 10,643,338	866,928,150 866,474,147	4.00 4.00
Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD	3,318,700	811,023,906	3.74
Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	7,093,868	382,182,138	1.76
Danaher Corp.	USD	3,562,191	955,771,467	4.41
Estee Lauder Cos., Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	659,083	208,962,265	0.97
FactSet Research Systems, Inc. Fidelity National Information Services, I	nc. USD	385,096 3,685,308	130,851,770 522,244,997	0.60 2.41
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.	USD	4,866,713	576,705,491	2.66
Microsoft Corp.	USD	7,666,030	2,071,361,306	9.56
Moody's Corp.	USD	735,218	268,531,022	1.24
NIKE, Inc. 'B' Philip Morris International, Inc.	USD USD	1,652,342 18,809,533	254,361,527 1,853,679,477	1.17 8.56
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	6,910,256	930,742,381	4.30
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,014,077	473,279,877	2.19
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	1,758,857	888,662,499	4.10
Visa, Inc. 'A' Zoetis, Inc.	USD USD	5,024,946 1,572,991	1,181,817,050 294,070,667	5.46 1.36
			15,387,064,199	71.03
Total Equities			21,267,083,633	98.18
rotar Equition			,_0,,000,000	30.10

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

21,267,083,633 98.18

Global Brands Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

USD	368.311.606	368.311.606	1.70
		368,311,606	1.70
s – UCI	гѕ	368,311,606	1.70
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings			1.70
Total Investments		21,635,395,239	99.88
		(1,798,990)	(0.01)
		27,408,932	0.13
		21,661,005,181	100.00
		s – UCITS	368,311,606 s - UCITS 368,311,606 rtakings 368,311,606 21,635,395,239 (1,798,990) 27,408,932

 $^{^{\}dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	3,231,721	EUR	2,710,871	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	12,778	0.00
USD	12,053,439	EUR	10,131,507	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	23,085	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forw	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	35,863	0.00
CHF Hedge	d Share Class	.					
USD	3,189	CHF	2,931	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	16	0.00
USD	96,169,482	CHF	88,539,985	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	328,319	0.00
USD	76,021	CHF	70,052	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	178	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on NAV	Hedged Sha	are Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					328,513	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	i					
USD	2,047,446	EUR	1,716,792	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	8.893	0.00
USD	4,880,632,301	EUR	4,100,324,756	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	11,824,804	0.06
USD	2,572,463	EUR	2,162,839	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	3,888	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on NAV	Hedged Sha	are Classes Fo	ward Currenc	v Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets	•				11,837,585	0.06
GBP Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	107,548	GBP	77,300	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	561	0.00
GBP	975,000	USD	1,348,961	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	478	0.00
USD	358.018.182	GBP	258,515,538	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	222,340	0.00
GBP	74,829	USD	103,532	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	36	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on NAV	Hadgad Sha	are Classes Fo	ward Currenc	v Evchange		
Contracts -		neugeu one	ire olasses i ol	ward ourrent	y Exchange	223,415	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	ırrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	12,425,376	0.06
EUR	1,696,247	USD	2,022,153	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(7,995)	0.00
GBP	14,257	USD	19,771	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(39)	0.00
EUR	198,798	USD	236,509	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(453)	0.00
GBP	10,191	USD	14,109	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(433)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on Forw	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	bilities	(8,492)	0.00

Global Brands Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased					Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
	d Share Class						
BRL	324,228,120	USD	65,718,398	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,040,683)	(0.01)
CHF Hedge	d Share Class						
CHF	56,311	USD	61,261	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(306)	0.00
CHF	88,610,036	USD	96,460,589	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(543,596)	0.00
CHF	89,326,113	USD	97,038,121	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(327,629)	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	1,339,944	USD	1,598,018	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(6,942)	0.00
EUR	4,097,557,196	USD	4,892,050,300	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(26,529,060)	(0.13)
EUR	4,158,821,081	USD	4,951,037,803	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(12,044,850)	(0.05)
GBP Hedge	d Share Class						
GBP	258,515,538	USD	360,280,142	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,484,302)	(0.01)
USD	103,530	GBP	74,829	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(37)	0.00
GBP	262,591,274	USD	363,670,270	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(226,492)	0.00
USD	1,348,990	GBP	975,000	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(475)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on NAV I	ledged Sha	are Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(43,204,372)	(0.20)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Co	urrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(43,212,864)	(0.20)
Net Unreali	sed Loss on F	orward Cui	rrency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(30,787,488)	(0.14)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Coll	ateral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Bra	ands Fund			
Cash	J.P. Morgan	USD	4,970,000	-
			4,970,000	_

Global Brands Equity Income Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide regular income stream and long-term capital growth, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in high quality steady dividend yield distributing equity securities of issuers located in the world's developed markets.

The Fund may make use of exchange traded and over-the-counter options, futures and other derivatives for investment or efficient portfolio management (including hedging) purposes.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

oney mar	kat	525,795,282	98.20
		380,579,108	71.12
USD	38,817	7,256,838	1.30
USD	124,464	29,272,688	5.4
USD	43,796	22,127,929	4.1
USD	25,024	11,678,951	2.1
	,		4.3
	,	'	8.5
			1.2
USD	189,652	51,243,970	9.5
USD	119,367	14,144,990	2.6
USD	91,227	12,927,778	2.4
USD	9,488	3,223,928	0.6
USD			0.9
			1.7 4.4
			3.7
USD	262,646	21,382,011	4.0
USD	108,319	21,447,162	4.0
USD	79,027	23,377,767	4.3
USD	193.340	22,375,238	4.1
		, ,	
		69.446.850	12.9
GBP	360,870	9,569,625	1.7
EUR	94,691	2,525,357	0.4
GBP	437,106	38,942,059	7.2
			1.1
GRP	31/1 279	12 255 412	2.2
		12,709,546	2.3
EUR	104,221	12,709,546	2.3
		3,049,134	0.5
EUR	226,144		0.5
			4.60
FUR	173 776	24 600 462	4.6
		35,410,182	6.62
EUR	11,886 63,302	9,463,218 14,198,868	1.7 2.6
EUR	26,181	11,748,096	2.2
	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP GBP GBP EUR GBP USD	EUR 11,886 EUR 63,302 EUR 173,776 EUR 226,144 EUR 104,221 GBP 314,279 GBP 158,697 GBP 437,106 EUR 94,691 GBP 360,870 USD 193,340 USD 79,027 USD 108,319 USD 79,027 USD 108,319 USD 82,322 USD 175,099 USD 87,858 USD 16,276 USD 82,322 USD 175,099 USD 91,227 USD 193,672 USD 193,672 USD 19,652 USD 19,652 USD 40,775 USD 465,453 USD 47,755 USD 465,453 USD 171,057 USD 465,453 USD 47,755 USD 465,453 USD 171,057 USD 465,453 USD 171,057 USD 465,453 USD 171,057 USD 465,453 USD 47,775 USD 465,453 USD 171,057 USD 465,453 USD 171,057 USD 465,453 USD 171,057 USD 465,453 USD 47,796 USD 43,796 USD 43,796 USD 43,796 USD 124,464	EUR 11,886 9,463,218 EUR 63,302 14,198,868 35,410,182 EUR 173,776 24,600,462 24,600,462 EUR 226,144 3,049,134 EUR 104,221 12,709,546 GBP 314,279 12,255,412 GBP 158,697 6,154,397 GBP 437,106 38,942,059 EUR 94,691 2,525,357 GBP 360,870 9,569,625 69,446,850 USD 193,340 22,375,238 USD 79,027 23,377,767 USD 108,319 21,447,162 USD 262,646 21,382,011 USD 82,322 20,117,850 USD 175,099 9,433,459 USD 175,099 9,433,459 USD 87,858 23,573,180 USD 175,099 9,433,459 USD 87,858 23,573,180 USD 16,276 5,160,306 USD 9,488 3,222 20,117,850 USD 19,227 12,927,778 USD 119,367 14,144,990 USD 189,652 51,243,970 USD 19,267 41,444,990 USD 465,453 45,870,393 USD 171,057 23,039,667 USD 25,024 11,678,951 USD 43,796 22,127,929 USD 124,464 29,272,688 USD 38,817 7,256,838

Global Brands Equity Income Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	8,503,355	8,503,355	1.59
			8,503,355	1.59
Total Collective Investment Schemes	8,503,355	1.59		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	8,503,355	1.59		
Total Investments			534,298,637	99.85
Cash			1,536,443	0.29
Other Assets/(Liabilities)		-	(741,809)	(0.14)
Total Net Assets			535,093,271	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD	257,272 18,970	EUR EUR	215,808 15,946	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	1,017 36	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts – Ass	ets	1,053	0.00
_	d Share Class						
USD	10,129,120	CHF	9,325,880	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	34,209	0.01
Unrealised (Contracts –		Hedged Sha	re Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange	34,209	0.01
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD	636,357	EUR	533,588	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,764	0.00
USD	185,743,128	EUR	156,047,294	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	449,454	0.08
USD	141,310	EUR	118,808	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	214	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	452,432	0.08
	710000					.02,.02	0.00
	d Share Class						
USD	906,330	GBP	654,437	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	563	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange	563	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	488,257	0.09
EUR	126,681	USD	151,021	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(597)	0.00
EUR	14,828	USD	17,641	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(34)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(631)	0.00
CHF Hedge	d Share Class						
CHF	9,325,880	USD	10,152,225	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(57,314)	(0.01)
CHF	9,466,689	USD	10,283,999	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(34,722)	(0.01)
_	d Share Class						
EUR	208,832	USD	249,054	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,082)	0.00
EUR	155,689,232	USD	185,874,910	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,006,408)	(0.19)
EUR	157,870,057	USD	187,942,516	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(456,907)	(0.08)
_	d Share Class		010.050	00 107 10001		(0.001)	0.00
GBP GBP	654,437 664,494	USD	912,059	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(6,291) (573)	0.00
UDI.	004,494	USD	920,277	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(3/3)	0.00
Unrealised I Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Current	y Exchange	(1,563,297)	(0.29)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(1,563,928)	(0.29)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curi	rency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(1,075,671)	(0.20)
			,	,		, ,	(/

Global Brands Equity Income Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Total Return Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
102,166,750	USD	Morgan Stanley	"Receive Morgan Stanley 1% Yield Global Overwriting (Even Months) Strategy Pay a fixed charge of 0%"	30/04/2022	(169.184)	(0.03)
100,829,721	USD	Morgan Stanley	" Receive Morgan Stanley 1% Yield Global Overwriting (Odd Months) Strategy		,, . ,	,,,,,
57,433,606	USD	Morgan Stanley	Pay a fixed charge of 0%" "Receive Morgan Stanley 2% Yield Global Overwriting (Even Months) Strategy	31/05/2022	(175,881)	(0.03)
56,189,606	USD	Morgan Stanley	Pay a fixed charge of 0%" "Receive Morgan Stanley 2% Yield Global Overwriting (Odd Months) Strategy	30/04/2022	(145,846)	(0.03)
151,055,192	USD	Morgan Stanley	Pay a fixed charge of 0%" " Receive Morgan Stanley 3% Yield Global	31/05/2022	(214,703)	(0.04)
148,326,934	USD	Morgan Stanley	Overwriting (Even Months) Strategy Pay a fixed charge of 0%" " Receive Morgan Stanley 3% Yield Global	30/04/2022	(486,850)	(0.09)
106,129,109	USD	Morgan Stanley	Overwriting (Odd Months) Strategy Pay a fixed charge of 0%" " Receive Morgan Stanley 4% Yield Global	31/05/2022	(923,761)	(0.18)
		,	Overwriting (Even Months) Strategy Pay a fixed charge of 0%"	30/04/2022	(427,972)	(0.08)
104,717,940	NSD	Morgan Stanley	" Receive Morgan Stanley 4% Yield Global Overwriting (Odd Months) Strategy Pay a fixed charge of 0%"	31/05/2022	(973,792)	(0.18)
Total Marke	t Valu	e on Total Return	Swap Contracts - Liabilities		(3,517,989)	(0.66)
Net Market	Value	on Total Return	Swap Contracts - Liabilities		(3,517,989)	(0.66)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collat	eral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Bran	nds Equity Income Fu	nd		
Cash	Morgan Stanley	USD	-	1,320,000
			_	1,320,000

Global Endurance Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities, including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)), of established and emerging companies located throughout the world, with capitalizations within the range of companies included in the MSCI All Country World Index.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Canada Colliers International Group, Inc.	CAD	37,685	4,241,680	2.54
Constellation Software, Inc. Shopify, Inc. 'A'	CAD USD	846 2,676	1,292,236 3,955,422	0.78
			9,489,338	5.69
Finland Revenio Group OYJ	EUR	20,038	1,516,837	0.91
			1,516,837	0.91
Japan Freee KK	JPY	30,200	2,785,736	1.67
Mercari, Inc.	JPY	19,100	1,018,105	0.61
			3,803,841	2.28
Poland Dino Polska SA, Reg. S	PLN	51,184	3,787,823	2.27
			3,787,823	2.27
Sweden AddLife AB 'B'	SEK	121,729	3,756,111	2.25
			3,756,111	2.25
United Kingdom Angle plc	GBP	885,112	1,662,366	1.00
ASOS plc	GBP	33,896	2,353,177	1.41
Babcock International Group plc Victoria plc	GBP GBP	958,218 598,114	3,848,668 8,762,408	2.31 5.26
-			16,626,619	9.98
United States of America	1100	040.200	0.400.705	1.40
Ajax I 'A'# Appfolio, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	249,368 19,101	2,483,705 2,735,454	1.49 1.64
Appian Corp.	USD	29,032	4,093,222	2.46
Cardlytics, Inc.	USD	56,047	7,117,969	4.27
Carvana Co. Coupang, Inc.	USD USD	9,138 24,816	2,758,671 1,093,145	1.65 0.66
Credit Acceptance Corp.	USD	6,473	2,919,323	1.75
Cricut, Inc. 'A'	USD	392,568	16,454,488	9.87
Datadog, Inc. 'A'	USD	17,523	1,856,387	1.11
Equitable Holdings, Inc. Fastly, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	118,022 197,193	3,543,020 12,093,847	2.13 7.26
Floor & Decor Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	57,692	6,162,082	3.70
GTT Communications, Inc.	USD	106,080	250,349	0.15
JFrog Ltd.	USD USD	105,221 169,191	4,941,178 2,126,731	2.96 1.28
Okta, Inc.	USD	11,966	2,960,029	1.78
Party City Holdco, Inc.	USD	665,866	6,192,554	3.71
Porch Group, Inc.	USD	65,663 69,938	1,250,223 2,863,611	0.75
Royalty Pharma plc 'A' salesforce.com, Inc.	USD USD	69,938 23,015	2,863,611 5,642,587	1.72 3.38
Skillz, Inc.	USD	365,132	7,927,016	4.76
Smartsheet, Inc. 'A' Soaring Eagle Acquisition Corp.#	USD USD	71,579 258,473	5,256,046 2,737,229	3.15 1.64
Squarespace, Inc. 'A'	USD	23,591	1,329,825	0.80

Global Endurance Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%		
		Nominal		of Net		
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	(

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America	(continued)
Stitch Fix, Inc. 'A'	

Total Transferable securities and instruments admitted to official in on another regulated market	153,903,564	92.33			
Total Equities		153,903,564	92.33		
			114,922,995	68.95	
Wayfair, Inc. 'A'	USD	6,551	2,032,055	1.22	
Utz Brands, Inc.	USD	37,429	826,807	0.50	
Stitch Fix, Inc. 'A'	USD	85,239	5,275,442	3.16	

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - AIF

United Kingdom

Hipgnosis Songs Fund Ltd. (The) Fund, Reg. S GBP 313,593 529,511 0.32 529,511 0.32 Total Collective Investment Schemes - AIF 529,511 0.32

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	8,901,798	8,901,798	5.34
			8,901,798	5.34
Total Collective Investment Schemes	8,901,798	5.34		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	9,431,309	5.66		
Total Investments			163,334,873	97.99
Cash	ash			
Other Assets/(Liabilities)	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			
Total Net Assets	,		166,679,291	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dag}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

^{*} Non-income producing special purpose acquisition company (SPAC).

Global Endurance Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in public equity.

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced Obligation	Nominal Amount	Settlement Date	Unrealised Gain/(Loss)	of Net Assets
Ajax I*	Cazoo Holdings Limited	1,791,610	31/12/2021	(219,723)	-0.13
Soaring Eagle Acquisition Corp*	Ginkgo Bioworks, Inc.	2,440,670	31/12/2021	(351,139)	-0.21

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets			
USD	24,874	EUR	20,865	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	98	0.00			
USD	59,287	EUR	49,834	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	114	0.00			
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	ets	212	0.00			
Total Unreal	Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets									
Net Unrealis	212	0.00								

Global Infrastructure Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to provide long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities issued by companies, including closed-end Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITS), located throughout the world that are engaged in the infrastructure business.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Australia				
Atlas Arteria Ltd.	AUD	2,984,318	14,263,471	0.98
Sydney Airport	AUD	2,183,074	9,483,917	0.65
Transurban Group	AUD	3,641,104	38,875,742	2.67
			62,623,130	4.30
Canada Canadian National Railway Co.	CAD	66,606	7,061,907	0.48
Enbridge, Inc.	CAD	1,140,645	45,795,077	3.14
Gibson Energy, Inc.	CAD	1,949,529	37,992,777	2.61
Pembina Pipeline Corp.	CAD	731,345	23,569,082	1.62
TC Energy Corp.	CAD	749,330	37,249,664	2.56
			151,668,507	10.41
China				
China Everbright Environment Group Ltd.	HKD	4,884,000	2,767,053	0.19
China Gas Holdings Ltd. China Merchants Port Holdings Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD	16,951,600 5,783,315	51,730,686 8,444,600	3.55 0.58
GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	353,966	28,030,568	1.92
Jiangsu Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	12,720,000	14,396,774	0.99
Zhejiang Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	28,422,000	25,288,430	1.73
			130,658,111	8.96
Denmark	DIVIV	105.040	17.542.050	1 20
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	125,042	17,542,959	1.20
			17,542,959	1.20
France	EUD	000 007	10,000,500	0.00
Getlink SE Vinci SA	EUR EUR	898,237 633,942	13,993,589 67,853,371	0.96 4.66
			81,846,960	5.62
Germany				
Vantage Towers AG	EUR	514,760	16,686,751	1.15
			16,686,751	1.15
Hong Kong Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD	2,810,000	17,240,840	1.18
- Ower 7103010 Floridings Eta.		2,010,000		
			17,240,840	1.18
India Azure Power Global Ltd.	USD	112,540	2,957,551	0.20
- Lare 1 over alobal Etai		112,010		
			2,957,551	0.20
Italy Atlantia SpA	EUR	706,034	12,789,165	0.88
Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S		2,335,867	26,449,575	1.81
Terna SpA	EUR	1,869,039	13,941,858	0.96
			53,180,598	3.65

Global Infrastructure Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Japan				
Central Japan Railway Co.	JPY	64,800	9,864,662	0.68
East Japan Railway Co.	JPY	269,800	19,322,269	1.32
			29,186,931	2.00
Mexico				
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV ' Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV '	B' MXN	1,776,029 1,135,405	18,957,291 20,975,907	1.30 1.44
Promotora y Operadora de Infraestructui SAB de CV	MXN	799,460	6,465,320	0.44
			46,398,518	3.18
New Zealand				
Auckland International Airport Ltd.	NZD	1,331,586	6,758,144	0.46
			6,758,144	0.46
Portugal	ELID	240 100	0.047.747	0.55
EDP Renovaveis SA	EUR	348,100	8,047,747	0.55
			8,047,747	0.55
Spain	EUR	60,900	0.071.020	0.68
Aena SME SA, Reg. S Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S	EUR	60,899 429,693	9,971,920 27,552,207	1.89
Ferrovial SA	EUR	603,083	17,759,597	1.22
lberdrola SA	EUR	995,296	12,184,712	0.84
			67,468,436	4.63
Switzerland	CLIE	04.446	14.012.000	0.00
Flughafen Zurich AG	CHF	84,446	14,013,089	0.96
			14,013,089	0.96
United Kingdom National Grid plc	GBP	4,320,410	55,018,485	3.77
Pennon Group plc	GBP	960,409	15,133,448	1.04
Severn Trent plc	GBP	359,670	12,474,810	0.86
			82,626,743	5.67
United States of America				
Ameren Corp.	USD	229,152	18,249,665	1.25
American Electric Power Co., Inc.	USD	307,233	25,826,006	1.77
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	439,798	120,289,151	8.25
American Water Works Co., Inc.	USD USD	202,908	31,507,554	2.16
Atmos Energy Corp. Avangrid, Inc.	USD	202,736 328,992	19,590,380 16,989,147	1.17
Cheniere Energy, Inc.	USD	420,092	36,518,597	2.5
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	577,163	113,891,575	7.8
Edison International	USD	428,116	24,646,638	1.69
Eversource Energy	USD	348,743	27,944,776	1.92
NevtEra Energy Inc	LISD	82 /129	6.093.976	0.43

Equities (continued)

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 1,423,857,679						
	1,423,857,679					
		634,952,664	43.56			
USD	1,104,402	29,222,477	2.01			
USD	40,129	8,801,895	0.60			
USD	635,983	28,422,080	1.95			
USD	318,801	42,301,705	2.90			
ied)						
	USD USD USD USD USD	USD 318,801 USD 635,983 USD 40,129 USD 1,104,402 1,104,402	USD 318,801 42,301,705 USD 635,983 28,422,080 USD 40,129 8,801,895 USD 1,104,402 29,222,477 634,952,664 1,423,857,679 I money market exchange listing			

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Lυ	IX	e	m	b	0	u	rį	
							٠,	

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	18,801,723	18,801,723	1.29
			18,801,723	1.29
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCIT	s	18,801,723	1.29
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		18,801,723	1.29
Total Investments			1,442,659,402	98.97
Cash			4,595,759	0.32
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			10,455,708	0.71
Total Net Assets			1,457,710,869	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

USD USD

USD

 ${\sf NextEra\ Energy,\ Inc.}$

SBA Communications Corp., REIT 'A'

ONEOK, Inc. Republic Services, Inc. 82,429 618,453

170,145

6,093,976 34,726,136 18,654,698

31,276,208

0.42

2.38

1.28

Global Infrastructure Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	723,960	EUR	607,281	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,862	0.00
USD	453,447	EUR	381,144	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	868	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	3,730	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	934,249	EUR	783,372	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	4,057	0.00
USD	326,902,088	EUR	274,638,917	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	790,355	0.06
Unrealised (Gain on NAV	Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					794,412	0.06
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	798,142	0.06
EUR	279,138	USD	332,769	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,316)	0.00
EUR	107,077	USD	127,390	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(244)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(1,560)	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	12,362	USD	14,743	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(64)	0.00
EUR	274,032,262	USD	327,169,739	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,778,359)	(0.13)
EUR	274,069,191	USD	326,276,512	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(793,455)	(0.05)
Unrealised I	Loss on NAV	Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(2,571,878)	(0.18)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(2,573,438)	(0.18)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curi	rency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(1,775,296)	(0.12)

Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek an attractive annualized return, measured in US Dollars, by investing in an index-agnostic manner primarily in equity securities issued by companies that are engaged in the infrastructure business, including closed-end Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITS) and located in both developed markets and emerging markets throughout the world.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Australia Sydney Airport	AUD	13,598	59,074	0.96
Transurban Group	AUD	11,515	122,944	2.01
			182,018	2.97
Canada	CAD	623	66.054	1.08
Canadian National Railway Co. Enbridge, Inc.	CAD	3,079	66,054 123,617	2.01
Gibson Energy, Inc.	CAD	2,910	56,710	0.92
			246,381	4.01
China				
China Gas Holdings Ltd.	HKD	86,506	263,988	4.30
China Merchants Port Holdings Co. Ltd.	HKD	42,000	61,327	1.00
GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	2,545	201,538	3.28
Jiangsu Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	78,000	88,282	1.44
Zhejiang Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	148,000	131,683	2.15
			746,818	12.17
Denmark				
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	543	76,181	1.24
			76,181	1.24
France				
Getlink SE	EUR	6,968	108,554	1.77
Vinci SA	EUR	2,297	245,857	4.00
			354,411	5.77
Germany				
Vantage Towers AG	EUR	2,063	66,875	1.09
			66,875	1.09
Hong Kong Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD	10,000	61,355	1.00
Tower Assets Holdings Ltd.	TIND	10,000		
			61,355	1.00
Italy Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S	EUR	13,998	158,503	2.58
			158,503	2.58
lanan				
Japan Central Japan Railway Co.	JPY	600	91,340	1.49
East Japan Railway Co.	JPY	900	64,455	1.05
			155,795	2.54
Mexico				
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B'	MXN	9,849	105,128	1.71
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV 'B'		12,432	229,674	3.74
			334,802	5.45

Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Inve

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Total Transferable securities and m instruments admitted to official exc				
Total Equities			5,702,123	92.91
			2,703,379	44.05
Vaste Connections, Inc.	USD	1,192	143,302	2.34
Jnion Pacific Corp.	USD	452	99,142	1.62
Targa Resources Corp.	USD	3,836	171,431	2.79
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 'A'	USD	443	142,668	2.32
Republic Services, Inc.	USD	1,521	166,762	2.7
ONEOK, Inc.	USD	2,549	143,126	2.3
Eversource Energy NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	2,487	79,409 183,864	3.00
Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD USD	177 991	141,951	2.3
CSX Corp.	USD	888	28,221	0.40
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	1,914	377,690	6.1
Cheniere Energy, Inc.	USD	1,659	144,217	2.3
Avangrid, Inc.	USD	1,802	93,055	1.5
Atmos Energy Corp.	USD	583	56,335	0.9
American Water Works Co., Inc.	USD	648	100,621	1.6
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	1,114	304,690	4.9
American Electric Power Co., Inc.	USD	2,156	181,233	2.95
United States of America Ameren Corp.	USD	1,829	145,662	2.37
			,	
			96,734	1.58
Severn Trent plc	GBP	2,789	96,734	1.58
United Kingdom				
			112,176	1.83
Flughafen Zurich AG	CHF	676	112,176	1.83
Switzerland			200,000	4.02
			283,553	4.62
Iberdrola SA	EUR	5,729	70,136	1.14
Ferrovial SA	EUR	2,582	76,035	1.24
Spain Aena SME SA, Reg. S Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	299 1,379	48,960 88,422	0.80
			82,281	1.34
EDP Renovaveis SA	EUR	3,559	82,281	1.34
Portugal			10,001	0.07
			40,861	0.67

5,702,123 92.91

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Lυ				

Luxciiibouig				
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	200,119	200,119	3.26
			200,119	3.26
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCITS	5	200,119	3.26
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		200,119	3.26
Total Investments			5,902,242	96.17
Cash			164,754	2.68
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			70,045	1.15
Total Net Assets			6,137,041	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

or dealt in on another regulated market

Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Value USD	of Net Assets
2	S&P 500 Index, Put, 4,000.000,				
	19/11/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	18,940	0.31
6	S&P 500 Index, Put, 4,100.000,				
	19/11/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	69,114	1.12

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	121,488	CHF	112,041	07/07/2021	UBS	191	0.01
USD	163,177	JPY	18,050,064	07/07/2021	UBS	96	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	287	0.01
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	287	0.01
USD	191,930	AUD	256,085	07/07/2021	UBS	(217)	0.00
USD	254,438	CAD	315,508	07/07/2021	UBS	(586)	(0.01)
USD	76,241	DKK	477,786	07/07/2021	UBS	(60)	0.00
USD	964,531	EUR	812,791	07/07/2021	UBS	(695)	(0.01)
USD	102,329	GBP	73,980	07/07/2021	UBS	(64)	0.00
USD	330,900	MXN	6,862,211	07/07/2021	UBS	(14,647)	(0.24)
USD	41,695	NZD	60,060	07/07/2021	UBS	(234)	(0.01)
Unrealised	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(16,503)	(0.27)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(16,503)	(0.27)
Net Unreali	sed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(16,216)	(0.26)

Global Insight Fund*

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in securities issued by companies on a global basis.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Argentina				
Afterpay Ltd.	AUD	160,055	14,191,137	0.99
Redbubble Ltd.	AUD	3,628,561	9,828,389	0.68
Xero Ltd.	AUD	128,719	13,241,001	0.92
			37,260,527	2.59
Canada Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD	60,717	89,746,405	6.24
Shopily, Inc. A		00,717	03,740,403	0.24
			89,746,405	6.24
Japan				
BASE, Inc.	JPY	738,200	11,264,476	0.78
Demae-Can Co. Ltd.	JPY	534,700	7,478,051	0.52
			18,742,527	1.30
Netherlands				
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	26,885	66,273,779	4.61
			66,273,779	4.61
Singapore				
Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	315,289	89,053,378	6.20
			89,053,378	6.20
Sweden				
Evolution AB, Reg. S	SEK	285,917	46,555,691	3.24
Kinnevik AB 'B'	SEK	557,841	22,570,681	1.57
			69,126,372	4.81
United Kingdom				
Deliveroo plc, Reg. S	GBP	5,147,441	20,525,005	1.43

20,525,005 1.43

 $^{^{\}star}$ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021

Global Insight Fund* (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investme

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Total Equities			1,326,266,718	92.28
			935,538,725	65.10
Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	128,148	50,268,616	3.50
Zillow Group, Inc. 'C'	USD	165,433	20,201,024	1.40
Wayfair, Inc. 'A'	USD	63,238	19,615,795	1.36
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	156,370	49,564,599	3.45
Unity Software, Inc.	USD	129,268	14,348,748	1.00
Twitter, Inc.	USD	788,146	54,192,919	3.77
Twilio, Inc. 'A'	USD	98,776	39,097,516	2.72
Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	225,074	17,632,297	1.23
Square, Inc. 'A'	USD	213,875	52,632,499	3.66
Spotify Technology SA	USD	193,664	52,541,043	3.66
Snowflake, Inc. 'A'	USD	148,341	35,898,522	2.50
Snap, Inc. 'A'	USD	759.200	51.990.016	3.62
Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD	1.431.883	58.628.450	4.08
Royal Gold, Inc.	USD	31.339	3,601,791	0.25
ROBLOX Corp. 'A'	USD	236,424	21,556,904	1.50
Pinterest, Inc. 'A'	USD	295,510	23,176,849	1.61
Okta. Inc.	USD	91.632	22.667.008	1.58
Moderna. Inc.	USD	71.944	17.165.119	1.19
MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	42.001	66,193,156	4.60
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	14,812	13,599,342	0.95
Farfetch Ltd. 'A'	USD	1.059.402	52.122.578	3.63
Coupang, Inc.	USD	1,686,301	74,281,559	5.17
Coupa Software, Inc.	USD	61.316	16.340.714	1.14
Cloudflare, Inc. 'A'	USD	404.284	43.238.174	3.23
agilon health, Inc. Altimeter Growth Corp. 'A'#	USD	475,231 3,949,507	18,576,780 46,406,707	1.29 3.23
United States of America	LIOD	475.001	10 576 700	1 00

1,326,266,718 92.28

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	96,074,332	96,074,331	6.69
			96,074,331	6.69
Total Collective Investment Schemes	96,074,331	6.69		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings			96,074,331	6.69
Total Investments			1,422,341,049	98.97
Cash			(364,014)	(0.03)
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			15,175,463	1.06
Total Net Assets			1,437,152,498	100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

^{*} Non-income producing special purpose acquisition company (SPAC).

Global Insight Fund* (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in public equity.

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced Obligation	Nominal Amount	Settlement Date	Unrealised Gain/(Loss)	of Net Assets
Ajax I*	Cazoo Holdings Limited	20,037,910	31-Dec	(2,457,449)	-0.17
Altimeter Growth Corp.*	Grab Holdings Inc.	9,770,380	31-Dec	561,797	0.04

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		% of Net Assets
185,692,782	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449, 06/01/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	77,624	0.01
224,480,691	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.570, 30/03/2022	USD	Goldman Sachs	177,927	0.01
125,191,682	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.641, 11/11/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	12,633	0.00
94,408,489	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.995, 10/09/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	276	0.00
98,939,480	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 8.060, 23/07/2021	USD	NatWest Markets	1	0.00

Total Market Value on Option Purchased Contracts - Assets 268,461 0.02

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	733,160	EUR	614,998	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,899	0.00
USD	9,926,544	EUR	8,343,747	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	19,012	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	21,911	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	•					
USD	38,116	EUR	31,960	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	166	0.00
USD	54,384,458	EUR	45,687,043	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	134,749	0.01
USD	81,823	EUR	68,794	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	124	0.00
Unrealised Contracts		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	125 020	0.01
Contracts ·	Assets					135,039	0.01
GBP Hedge	d Share Class 14,348	GBP	10,360	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	9	0.00
			,				
					w Evohongo		
	Gain on NAV Assets	Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Excilalige	9	0.00
Unrealised Contracts	Assets		re Classes For			156,959	0.00
Unrealised Contracts	Assets						0.01
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea	Assets lised Gain on 56,102	Forward Cui	rrency Exchar	01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	156,959	
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea	Assets dised Gain on 56,102 Loss on Forward	Forward Cur USD ard Currency	rrency Exchar	01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	156,959 (265)	0.01
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea	Assets lised Gain on 56,102	Forward Cur USD ard Currency	66,881 y Exchange Co	o1/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	156,959 (265) (265)	0.01 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea EUR Unrealised	Assets lised Gain on 56,102 Loss on Forward Share Class	Forward Cur USD ard Currency	66,881 y Exchange C	01/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan	(265) (265) (2731)	0.01 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrealised Unrealised EUR Hedge	Assets Jised Gain on 56,102 Loss on Forward Share Class 527,100	USD USD	66,881 y Exchange Co	o1/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	156,959 (265) (265)	0.01
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR	Assets dised Gain on 56,102 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 527,100 45,667,968 46,113,603	Forward Cur USD ard Currency USD USD USD	66,881 y Exchange C 628,620 54,522,592	01/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(265) (265) (2731) (295,534)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02)
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR	Assets Jised Gain on 56,102 Loss on Forwa d Share Class 527,100 45,667,968	Forward Cur USD ard Currency USD USD USD	66,881 y Exchange C 628,620 54,522,592	01/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(265) (265) (2731) (295,534)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02)
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR	Assets 56,102 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 527,100 45,667,968 46,113,603 d Share Class	Forward Cui	66,881 y Exchange C 628,620 54,522,592 54,897,779	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(265) (265) (265) (2,731) (295,534) (133,518)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02) (0.01)
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrealised EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP GBP	Assets 16	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	66,881 7 Exchange C 628,620 54,522,592 54,897,779	01/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan (265) (265) (265) (2,731) (295,534) (133,518)	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02) (0.01)	
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrealised EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP Unrealised Contracts	Assets 56,102 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 527,100 45,667,968 46,113,603 d Share Class 10,360 10,713 Loss on NAV Liabilities	Forward Cur USD ard Currency USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	66,881 y Exchange C 628,620 54,522,592 54,897,779 14,439 14,837	ol/07/2021 ontracts - Lial 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 09/07/2021 ward Currence	J.P. Morgan	(265) (265) (265) (2,731) (295,534) (133,518) (100) (9)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02) (0.01)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Insight F	und			
Cash	BNP Paribas	USD	322,000	-
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	330,000	-
Cash	NatWest	USD	190,000	-
			842 000	

Global Opportunity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in equity securities, including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)), of issuers located in any country.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Argentina				
Globant SA	USD	375,169	83,944,064	0.37
			83,944,064	0.37
Canada				
Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD	681,325	1,007,073,296	4.46
			1,007,073,296	4.46
China Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	923,961	209,466,579	0.93
Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co.				
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	9,718,810	194,078,197	0.86
Meituan, Reg. S 'B' TAL Education Group, ADR	HKD USD	20,208,200 15,341,194	833,699,098 395,495,981	3.69 1.75
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	2,439,000	183,406,127	0.81
Trip.com Group Ltd., ADR	USD	9,716,500	349,599,670	1.55
			2,165,745,652	9.59
Denmark	DIVIV	4.042.474	1 150 604 107	F 10
DSV PANALPINA A/S	DKK	4,943,474	1,159,604,197	5.13
			1,159,604,197	5.13
France Hermes International	EUR	493,741	723,173,818	3.20
			723,173,818	3.20
India				
HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR	47,638,736	959,814,255	4.25
ICICI Bank Ltd.	INR	37,924,147	321,825,530	1.43
			1,281,639,785	5.68
Italy Moncler SpA	EUR	8,641,509	590,218,492	2.61
			590,218,492	2.61
Japan Keyence Corp.	JPY	796,100	403,278,888	1.79
			403,278,888	1.79
South Korea NAVER Corp.	KRW	816,866	301,830,726	1.34
NAVER COIP.	TATAW	010,000	301,030,720	1.54
			301,830,726	1.34
United Kingdom Fevertree Drinks plc	GBP	3,180,790	113,391,635	0.50
		-,,		
			113,391,635	0.50

Global Opportunity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United	States	of	America

Office States of Afficia				
Adobe, Inc.	USD	1,404,053	827,268,028	3.66
Affirm Holdings, Inc.	USD	516,941	34,934,873	0.16
Alphabet, Inc. 'C'	USD	356,970	894,566,820	3.96
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	431,018	1,491,684,335	6.61
Coupang, Inc.	USD	2,246,767	98,970,086	0.44
DoorDash, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,393,669	253,605,948	1.12
EPAM Systems, Inc.	USD	1,429,007	736,495,918	3.26
Facebook, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,272,391	794,200,655	3.52
Farfetch Ltd. 'A'	USD	5,878,681	289,231,105	1.28
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	342,889	314,816,678	1.39
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD	295,507	103,359,483	0.46
Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	4,083,712	1,500,682,486	6.65
salesforce.com, Inc.	USD	2,258,248	553,654,662	2.45
ServiceNow, Inc.	USD	1,926,823	1,069,675,788	4.74
Snowflake, Inc. 'A'	USD	401,804	97,236,568	0.43
Spotify Technology SA	USD	2,194,880	595,470,944	2.64
Square, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,655,615	653,520,295	2.89
Uber Technologies, Inc.	USD	24,513,476	1,245,039,446	5.51
Visa, Inc. 'A'	USD	4,152,871	976,713,730	4.33
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	4,186,800	729,340,560	3.23
Zillow Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,259	154,253	0.00
Zillow Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,260,809	154,474,319	0.68
Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	650,116	255,021,003	1.13

	13,670,117,983	60.54
Total Equities	21,500,018,536	95.21
Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market	21.500.018.536	95.21

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

United States of America

agilon health, Inc.*	USD	8,133,800	305,662,104	1.35
Total Equities			305,662,104	1.35
Total Other transferable securities instruments not admitted to offici or dealt in on another regulated r	al exchang		305,662,104	1.35

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar				
Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	829,867,474	829,867,474	3.67
			829,867,474	3.67
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCI	rs	829,867,474	3.67
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings	s	829,867,474	3.67
Total Investments			22,635,548,114	100.23
Cash			2,482	0.00
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(53,860,769)	(0.23)
Total Net Assets			22,581,689,827	100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

Global Opportunity Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in public equity.

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced Obligation	Nominal Amount	Settlement Date	Unrealised Gain/(Loss)	% of Net Assets
Altimeter Growth Corp.*	Grab Holdings Inc.	169,827,750	31-Dec	9,765,096	0.04

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dolla

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	3,351,006	EUR	2,810,932	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	13,249	0.00
USD	141	GBP	101	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	0	0.00
USD	3,059,871	EUR	2,571,972	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5,862	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	19,111	0.00
AUD Hedge	d Share Class	6					
USD	28,166	AUD	37,500	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	30	0.00
AUD	1,937	DKK	9,094	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1	0.00
AUD	2,178	EUR	1,375	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1	0.00
CNY	7,432	AUD	1,526	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	3	0.00
KRW	1,811,630	AUD	2,118	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	14	0.00
Hana alta a d		medged Snai	re Classes For	ward Current	y Exchange		
Unrealised Contracts -	Assets	J				49	0.00
Contracts -	Assets d Share Class		17 102 261	01 /07 /2021	LD Mayran		
Contracts - EUR Hedge USD	Assets d Share Class 20,504,683	EUR	17,193,261	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	89,061	0.00
Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD	Assets d Share Class	EUR	17,193,261 2,841,809,108 194,467	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan		0.00
EUR Hedge USD USD USD	Assets d Share Class 20,504,683 3,382,630,366 231,298 Gain on NAV	EUR EUR :	2,841,809,108	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	89,061 8,209,479	0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD USD Unrealised Contracts -	Assets d Share Class 20,504,683 3,382,630,366 231,298 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class	EUR EUR : EUR	2,841,809,108 194,467 re Classes For	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 rward Currence	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	89,061 8,209,479 350 8,298,890	0.00 0.04 0.00
EUR Hedge USD USD USD USD UNRealised Contracts -	Assets d Share Class 20,504,683 3,382,630,366 231,298 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 691,634,312	EUR EUR EUR Hedged Shar	2,841,809,108 194,467 re Classes Foi 81,164,161	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 rward Currenc 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan SY Exchange	89,061 8,209,479 350	0.00 0.04 0.00
EUR Hedge USD USD USD USD UNRealised Contracts -	Assets d Share Class 20,504,683 3,382,630,366 231,298 Gain on NAV Assets d Share Class 691,634,312 Gain on NAV	EUR EUR EUR Hedged Shar	2,841,809,108 194,467 re Classes For	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 rward Currenc 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan SY Exchange	89,061 8,209,479 350 8,298,890	0.00 0.04 0.00 0.04
EUR Hedge USD USD USD USD UND UND UND UND UND UND UND UND UND UN	Assets d Share Class 20,504,633 3,382,630,366 231,298 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 691,634,312 Gain on NAV I Assets	EUR EUR EUR Hedged Shar	2,841,809,108 194,467 re Classes Foi 81,164,161	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 ward Currenc 09/07/2021 ward Currenc	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	89,061 8,209,479 350 8,298,890 48,882	0.00 0.04 0.00
EUR Hedge USD USD USD USD UND UND UND UND UND UND UND UND UND UN	Assets d Share Class 20,504,633 3,382,630,366 231,298 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 691,634,312 Gain on NAV I Assets	EUR EUR EUR Hedged Shar	2,841,809,108 194,467 re Classes For 81,164,161 re Classes For	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 ward Currenc 09/07/2021 ward Currenc	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	89,061 8,209,479 350 8,298,890 48,882	0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00
Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD USD Unrealised Contracts - SEK Hedge SEK Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea	Assets d Share Class 20,504,683 3,382,630,366 231,298 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 691,634,312 Gain on NAV I Assets	EUR EUR EUR EUR USD USD Hedged Shar	2,841,809,108 194,467 re Classes For 81,164,161 re Classes For	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 ward Currenc 09/07/2021 ward Currenc	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan y Exchange - Assets	89,061 8,209,479 350 8,298,890 48,882 48,882 8,366,932	0.00 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
Unrealised	Loss on Forwa	ard Curren	cy Exchange Co	ontracts - Liab	ilities	(4,635)	0.00
AUD Hedge	d Share Class						
AUD	57,319	CNY	282,001	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(542)	0.00
AUD	338,711	DKK	1,600,520	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,539)	0.00
AUD	376,946	EUR	239,374	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,538)	0.00
AUD	33,619	GBP	18,312	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(118)	0.00
AUD	302,454	HKD	1,781,133	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,391)	0.00
AUD	358,044	INR	20,222,036	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,505)	0.00
AUD	115,156	JPY	9,675,850	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,023)	0.00
AUD	86,811	KRW	74,544,243	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(849)	0.00
AUD	4,890,931	USD	3,710,141	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(39,905)	0.00
BRL Heage	d Share Class 82,677,840	USD	16,767,683	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(274,932)	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	1.334.180	USD	1,591,142	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(6.911)	0.00
EUR	2,841,870,343	USD	3,392,885,174	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(18,391,579)	(0.09)
EUR	2,887,504,564	USD	3,437,550,937	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(8,366,460)	(0.03)
SEK Hedge	d Share Class	i					
SEK	678,612,868	USD	80,002,017	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(323,535)	0.00
USD	79,630,705	SEK	678,612,868	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(47,777)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on NAV						
		orward Cur	rency Exchang	e Contracts –	Liabilities	(27,461,604)	(0.12)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward C	urrency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Liabilities	(27,466,239)	(0.12)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Colla	ateral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Op	portunity Fund			
Cash	J.P. Morgan	USD	260,000	-
			260,000	

Global Permanence Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities, including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)), of established companies located throughout the world, with capitalizations within the range of companies included in the MSCI All Country World Index. With a view to enhancing returns and/or as part of the investment strategy, the Fund may make use of exchange traded and over-the-counter options, futures and other derivatives for investment or efficient portfolio management (including hedging) purposes.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities				
Canada				
Canadian National Railway Co.	USD	5,588	592,440	1.23
Colliers International Group, Inc.	CAD	6,451	726,100	1.51
Constellation Software, Inc.	CAD	1,545	2,359,935	4.90
FirstService Corp.	CAD	4,262	737,503	1.53
Topicus.com, Inc.	CAD	6,900	513,055	1.06
			4,929,033	10.23
Denmark				
Chr Hansen Holding A/S	DKK	4,494	406,168	0.84
			406,168	0.84
France				
Christian Dior SE	EUR	3,554	2,897,092	6.01
EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	2,820	524,245	1.09
Hermes International	EUR	1,828	2,677,440	5.56
L'Oreal SA	EUR	1,777	797,386	1.66
Remy Cointreau SA	EUR	4,288	894,095	1.86
			7,790,258	16.18
India				
HDFC Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	22,918	1,680,348	3.49
			1,680,348	3.49
Italy				
Brunello Cucinelli SpA	EUR	9,193	544,051	1.13
			544,051	1.13
Japan Nintendo Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,200	700,576	1.45
			700,576	1.45
Mexico Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV 'B'	MXN	25,960	479,595	1.00
			479,595	1.00
Netherlands				
ASML Holding NV, NYRS	USD	5,305	3,675,410	7.63
JDE Peet's NV	EUR	10,893	399,031	0.83
			4,074,441	8.46
Spain				
Aena SME SA, Reg. S	EUR	2,787	456,358	0.95
			456,358	0.95

Global Permanence Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Total Transferable securities an instruments admitted to official				
Total Equities			45,650,778	94.79
			23,468,789	48.7
Waste Connections, Inc.	USD	5,676	682,369	1.42
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	9,598	1,671,972	3.4
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	6,381	2,022,585	4.20
Tyler Technologies, Inc.	USD	888	403,942	0.8
Texas Pacific Land Corp.	USD	765	1,195,695	2.4
Sherwin-Williams Co. (The)	USD	1,604	437,507	0.9
S&P Global, Inc.	USD	3,044	1,247,857	2.5
Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD	53,427	2,187,568	4.5
Royal Gold, Inc.	USD	3,953	454,318	0.9
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,004	468,577	0.9
Progressive Corp. (The)	USD	7,481	736,056	1.5
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD	1,214	424,621	0.8
Linde plc	USD	1,524	440,878	0.9
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	1,953	1,793,108	3.7
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.	USD	6,290	745,365	1.5
HEICO Corp. 'A'	USD	12,155	1,531,895	3.1
Ecolab, Inc.	USD	2,048	421,007	0.8
Danaher Corp.	USD	1,777	476,787	0.9
Costco Wholesale Corp.	USD	3,888	1,548,513	3.2
Axon Enterprise, Inc.	USD	13,011	2,307,891	4.7
Appfolio, Inc. 'A'	USD	5,268	754,430	1.5
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	438	1,515,848	3.1
United States of America				
			1,121,161	2.33
кентоки инцагріс	GDF	105,520	722,009	1.30
Intertek Group plc Rentokil Initial plc	GBP GBP	5,189 105,320	398,302 722,859	0.83
United Kingdom		=		

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - AIF

Kingdom

Hipgnosis Songs Fund Ltd. (The) Fund, Reg. S	GBP	273,828	462,366	0.96	
			462,366	0.96	
Total Collective Investment Schemes - AIF 462,366					
Units of authorised UCITS	or other	collective in	vestment		

Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS

Luxembourg				
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	1,900,134	1,900,134	3.94
			1,900,134	3.94
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCITS		1,900,134	3.94
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	rtakings		2,362,500	4.90
Total Investments			48,013,278	99.69
Cash			176,902	0.37
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(29,381)	(0.06
Total Net Assets			48,160,799	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country

Global Permanence Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		of Net Assets
1,489,134	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449,				
	06/01/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	622	0.00
1,570,167	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.554, 30/03/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	1,289	0.00
1,103,232	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.641, 11/11/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	111	0.00
937,567	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.995, 10/09/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	3	0.00
1,055,711	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 8.060, 23/07/2021	USD	NatWest Markets	0	0.00
al Market V	alue on Option Purchased Contracts -	Assets		2,025	0.00

Global Property Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to provide long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, primarily through investment in the equity securities of companies in the real estate industry located throughout the world.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities				
Australia				
Charter Hall Group, REIT	AUD	461,504	5,374,126	0.91
Goodman Group, REIT	AUD	349,142	5,545,793	0.94
Mirvac Group, REIT	AUD	2,183,125	4,783,020	0.81
National Storage REIT	AUD	486,356	722,537	0.12
Scentre Group, REIT	AUD	644,112	1,324,197	0.22
Stockland, REIT	AUD	1,340,617	4,687,393	0.79
			22,437,066	3.79
Austria	FUD	47.617	1 000 050	0.24
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG	EUR	47,617	1,990,256	0.34
			1,990,256	0.34
Canada	045	07.044	5.010.000	0.00
Granite Real Estate Investment Trust RioCan Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	87,844	5,810,303	0.98
KIOCAN Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	189,154	3,365,191	0.57
			9,175,494	1.55
China				
China Resources Land Ltd.	HKD	756,000	3,061,481	0.52
Country Garden Services Holdings Co. Ltd.		336,000	3,629,865	0.61
GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD HKD	40,141	3,178,766	0.53
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd.	HND	706,000	3,954,423	0.67
			13,824,535	2.33
Finland				
Kojamo OYJ	EUR	128,499	2,940,261	0.50
			2,940,261	0.50
France				
Gecina SA, REIT	EUR	40,644	6,271,582	1.06
ICADE, REIT	EUR	35,188	3,054,332	0.51
Klepierre SA, REIT	EUR	65,002	1,677,223	0.28
Mercialys SA, REIT	EUR	423,277	5,131,623	0.87
			16,134,760	2.72
Germany				
alstria office REIT-AG	EUR	146,185	2,714,838	0.46
Deutsche EuroShop AG	EUR	29,611	703,214	0.12
Deutsche Wohnen SE LEG Immobilien SE	EUR EUR	125,869 34,922	7,715,092 5,056,911	1.30
Vonovia SE	EUR	34,922 147,649	9,540,989	1.61
			25,731,044	4.34
			_5,, 01,017	1.04

Global Property Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net	I	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)				
Hong Kong				
ESR Cayman Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	2,024,800	6,830,816	1.15
Link REIT	USD	560,246	5,428,433	0.92
New World Development Co. Ltd.	HKD	776,455	4,034,122	0.68
SJM Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,482,000	1,618,204	0.27
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	334,989	4,990,604	0.84
Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD	166,350	495,864	0.09
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,363,631	7,927,638	1.34
			31,325,681	5.29
Ireland				
Hibernia REIT plc	EUR	3,480,497	5,116,421	0.86
			5,116,421	0.86
			-,,	
Japan				
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT	JPY	707	3,359,793	0.57
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT GLP J-Reit, REIT	JPY JPY	172	806,498	0.14
Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	2,036 3,845	3,524,363 2,313,545	0.60
Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT	JPY	3,575	3,888,748	0.66
Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT	JPY	740	4,566,250	0.77
Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd.	JPY	210,175	3,411,266	0.58
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	395,975	9,204,811	1.55
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	740	4,633,106	0.78
Nippon Prologis REIT, Inc.	JPY	1,139	3,637,646	0.61
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	2,584	4,157,801	0.70
NTT UD REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	1,326	1,965,891	0.70
Orix JREIT, Inc., REIT	JPY	1,413	2,729,337	0.46
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co. Ltd.	JPY	131,200	4,705,780	0.79
			52,904,835	8.93
Market Land				
Netherlands Eurocommercial Properties NV, REIT, CVA	EUR	142,438	3,565,339	0.60
NSI NV, REIT	EUR	98,431	3,827,785	0.65
			7,393,124	1.25
			7,393,124	1.25
Singapore				
City Developments Ltd.	SGD	322,900	1,751,184	0.29
Frasers Logistics & Commercial Trust,	CCD	1 021 100	2.000.720	0.25
REIT, Reg. S Keppel DC REIT	SGD SGD	1,931,100 1,974,500	2,068,728 3,657,569	0.35 0.62
Keppel REIT	SGD	1,950,400	1,712,150	0.02
Mapletree Industrial Trust, REIT	SGD	1,438,532	3,028,601	0.51
			12,218,232	2.06
			,,	

Equities (continued)

Spain				
Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	236,513	2,405,397	0.41
Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	575,641	5,995,904	1.01
			8,401,301	1.42
Sweden				
Atrium Ljungberg AB 'B'	SEK	21,424	491,272	0.09
Fabege AB	SEK	248,808	4,027,078	0.68
Hufvudstaden AB 'A'	SEK	167,208	2,850,642	0.48
			7,368,992	1.25
Switzerland				
PSP Swiss Property AG	CHF	18,368	2,332,236	0.39
			2,332,236	0.39
United Kingdom	000	040.000	F 000 005	0.00
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT	GBP	843,865	5,828,035	0.98
Derwent London plc, REIT	GBP	28,860	1,331,713	0.23
Grainger plc	GBP	762,012	2,999,439	0.51
Hammerson plc, REIT	GBP	3,876,938	2,024,530	0.34
Helical plc	GBP	102,314	622,361	0.11
Land Securities Group plc, REIT	GBP	764,196	7,179,517	1.21
Segro plc, REIT	GBP	220,070	3,344,351	0.56
St Modwen Properties plc	GBP	67,620	521,290	0.09
Workspace Group plc, REIT	GBP	22,439	258,390	0.04
			24,109,626	4.07
United States of America				
	USD	61,217	4,333,552	0.73
Agree Realty Corp., REIT				
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198	10,305,027	1.74
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT	USD USD	56,198 237,586	11,195,052	1.89
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198		
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT	USD USD	56,198 237,586	11,195,052	1.89
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473	11,195,052 17,822,958	1.89 3.01
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp.	USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269	1.89 3.01 0.66
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc.	USD USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Tustate Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT inc., REIT Equirix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT Inost Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122 317,213	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532 6,617,063	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Tempire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Life Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122 317,213 64,376	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532 6,617,063 6,937,802	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02 1.12
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122 317,213	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532 6,617,063	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Tempire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Life Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122 317,213 64,376	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532 6,617,063 6,937,802	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02 1.12
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT Life Storage, Inc., REIT Medical Properties Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122 317,213 64,376 265,764	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532 6,617,063 6,937,802 5,376,140	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.19 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02 1.12 1.17 0.91
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Medical Properties Trust, Inc., REIT NETSTREIT Corp., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122 317,213 64,376 265,764 399,198	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532 6,617,063 6,937,802 5,376,140 9,333,249	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 2.94 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02 1.12 1.17 0.91
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boyd Gaming Corp. Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Caesars Entertainment, Inc. Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A' Equinix, Inc., REIT 'Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT Kirroy Realty Corp., REIT Kirros Realty Corp., REIT Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Life Storage, Inc., REIT Medical Properties Trust, Inc., REIT NETSITREIT Corp., REIT NETSITREIT Corp., REIT Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	56,198 237,586 84,473 64,520 527,500 29,100 224,892 88,513 598,935 21,698 99,223 200,710 589,596 363,235 353,620 87,122 317,213 64,376 265,764 399,198 280,131	11,195,052 17,822,958 3,939,269 12,164,150 2,962,671 3,944,606 6,470,300 7,067,433 17,401,362 7,490,344 5,375,014 19,848,749 6,207,686 13,324,402 6,071,532 6,617,063 6,937,802 5,376,140 9,333,249 34,002,301	1.89 3.01 0.66 2.05 0.50 0.67 1.09 1.29 1.26 0.91 3.35 1.05 2.25 1.02 1.12 1.17 0.91 1.57 5.74

Global Property Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America (continued) RLJ Lodging Trust, REIT

Total Transferable securities and instruments admitted to official e in on another regulated market	580,758,398	98.03		
Total Equities	580,758,398	98.03		
			337,354,534	56.94
Welltower, Inc., REIT	USD	313,056	26,118,262	4.41
VICI Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	479,828	15,028,213	2.54
UDR, Inc., REIT	USD	362,457	18,014,113	3.04
Simon Property Group, Inc., REIT	USD	124,230	16,261,707	2.74
RPT Realty, REIT	USD	491,834	6,388,924	1.08
RLJ LOUGING TRUST, RETT	บอบ	199,070	3,023,073	0.31

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

B A	_	14.	
IVI	а	па	

Total Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 6,603						
Total Equities			6,603	0.00		
			6,603	0.00		
BGP Holdings plc*	EUR	3,475,560	6,603	0.00		

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	10,611,691	10,611,691	1.79
			10,611,691	1.79
Total Collective Investment Schemes	10,611,691	1.79		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	10,611,691	1.79		
Total Investments			591,376,692	99.82
Cash			1,745,837	0.29
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(667,567)	(0.11)
Total Net Assets			592,454,962	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

^{*}Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors of the Company. The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Global Property Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold Maturity Date Counter		Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR Hedge	Share Class						
USD	3,963	EUR	3,323	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	18	0.00
USD	166,837,321	EUR	140,164,120	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	403,645	0.07
Unrealised (Hedged Sha	are Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	403.663	0.07
Total Unreal	ised Gain on	Forward C	urrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	403,663	0.07
JPY	87,589,624	USD	791,489	02/07/2021	Northern Trust	(154)	0.00
Unrealised I	oss on Forwa	ard Curren	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(154)	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	140,135,190	USD	167,307,140	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(907,818)	(0.16)
EUR	139,551,031	USD	166,134,353	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(404,320)	(0.06)
		Hedged Sha	are Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(1,312,138)	(0.22)
Total Unreal	ised Loss on	Forward Co	urrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(1,312,292)	(0.22)
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities [908,629]						(0.15)	

Global Quality Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek an attractive long-term rate of return, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in equity securities of companies in the world's developed countries. The strategy will invest in a concentrated portfolio of high quality businesses with strong managements that can sustain high cross-cycle returns on capital.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Canada Constellation Software, Inc.	CAD	36,990	56,500,972	2.86
			56,500,972	2.86
_			, , .	
France L'Oreal SA	EUR	60,741	27,256,066	1.38
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	50,606	40,290,731	2.04
Pernod Ricard SA	EUR	135,127	30,309,477	1.53
			97,856,274	4.95
Germany				
Deutsche Boerse AG Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference	EUR EUR	112,165	19,638,417 73,050,978	0.99 3.69
SAP SE	EUR	689,540 635,173	89,917,763	4.55
			182,607,158	9.23
Hong Kong				
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	2,339,600	29,070,876	1.47
			29,070,876	1.47
Netherlands	ELID	205 600	37,268,416	1 00
Heineken NV ————————————————————————————————————	EUR	305,609	37,200,410	1.88
			37,268,416	1.88
Taiwan				
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	368,981	44,454,831	2.25
			44,454,831	2.25
United Kingdom				
British American Tobacco plc	GBP	734,542	28,643,705	1.45
Experian plc Prudential plc	GBP GBP	332,600 1,259,259	12,898,494 24,068,963	0.65 1.22
Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	1,071,231	95,436,670	4.82
RELX plc	GBP	956,026	25,352,095	1.28
			186,399,927	9.42
United States of America				
Abbott Laboratories	USD	548,713	63,502,555	3.21
Accenture plc 'A'	USD USD	247,997	73,362,473	3.71
Alphabet, Inc. 'A' Amphenol Corp. 'A'	USD	23,453 411,471	57,115,325 28,082,896	2.89 1.42
Automatic Data Processing, Inc.	USD	309,251	61,231,698	3.10
Baxter International, Inc.	USD	829,481	67,528,048	3.41
Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD	271,088	66,248,485	3.35
Cerner Corp. Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD USD	380,476 303,443	29,734,199 16,347,992	1.50 0.83
Danaher Corp.	USD	240,018	64,399,230	3.26
Estee Lauder Cos., Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	47,297	14,995,514	0.76
FactSet Research Systems, Inc.	USD	23,514	7,989,822	0.40
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.	USD	232,262	32,913,848	1.66
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. Medtronic plc	USD USD	338,065 512,756	40,060,703 63,617,637	2.02 3.22
•		,	, ,,,,,,	

Global Quality Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Inv

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United	States	οf	America	(continued)

Microsoft Corp.	USD	489,671	132,309,104	6.69
Moody's Corp.	USD	31,292	11,429,090	0.58
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	117,893	18,148,448	0.92
Philip Morris International, Inc.	USD	1,222,528	120,480,134	6.09
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	412,403	55,546,560	2.81
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	75,914	35,429,823	1.79
Stanley Black & Decker, Inc.	USD	172,331	35,286,496	1.78
Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	143,194	27,483,224	1.39
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	113,342	57,266,046	2.89
Visa, Inc. 'A'	USD	401,926	94,528,976	4.78
Zoetis, Inc.	USD	101,587	18,991,690	0.96

Total Equities	1,928,188,470	97.48
Total Transferable securities and money market		
instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market	1,928,188,470	97.48

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

1,294,030,016 65.42

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar				
Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	44,189,492	44,189,492	2.23
			44,189,492	2.23
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCITS		44,189,492	2.23
Total Units of authorised UCITS or ot	her colle	ctive		
investment undertakings	inci conc	Cuvc	44,189,492	2.23
Total Investments			1,972,377,962	99.71
Cash			417,841	0.02
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			5,312,968	0.27
Total Net Assets			1,978,108,771	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Global Quality Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	490,578	EUR	411,513	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,940	0.00
USD	178,549	EUR	150,079	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	342	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	2,282	0.00
	d Share Class						
USD	1,949,145	CHF	1,794,578	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	6,582	0.00
Unrealised Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	6,582	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	6					
USD	8,568	EUR	7,184	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	37	0.00
USD	300,756,287	EUR	252,671,649	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	728,926	0.04
USD	30,425	EUR	25,580	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	46	0.00
		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					729,009	0.04
	d Share Class						
SGD	7,498,815	USD	5,575,244	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	3,401	0.00
	7 000 007	USD	5,656,056	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	3,999	0.00
SGD	7,608,527	000	0,000,000	03/01/2021			
	Gain on NAV		re Classes For			7,400	0.00
Unrealised Contracts -	Gain on NAV Assets	Hedged Sha		ward Currenc	y Exchange	7,400 745,273	0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea	Gain on NAV Assets lised Gain on	Hedged Sha Forward Cu	re Classes For	rward Currenc	y Exchange - Assets	745,273	0.04
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea	Gain on NAV Assets	Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea	Gain on NAV Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230	Hedged Sha Forward Cu USD USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504	oly07/2021 02/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445)	0.04
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR	Gain on NAV Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forwar	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currence	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103	oly07/2021 02/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83)	0.04 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge	Gain on NAV Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forward	Hedged Sha Forward Cu USD USD USD ard Currenc	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange Co	nge Contracts 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liak	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528)	0.04 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR Unrealised	Gain on NAV Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forwar	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currence	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103	oly07/2021 02/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83)	0.04 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge CHF	Gain on NAV I Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forward d Share Class 1,794,578	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currenc USD USD USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange Co	mard Currence 1	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrealised EUR Unrealised Chf Hedge EUR CHF Hedge CHF LUR CHF LUR CHF LUR CHF LUR EUR CHF LUR CHF LUR EUR CHF LUR CHF LUR EUR EUR CHF LUR CHF LUR EUR EUR CHF LUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	Gain on NAV Massets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 1,794,578 1,820,926	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currenc USD USD USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange Co	mard Currence 1	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge CHF EUR Hedge EUR	Gain on NAV I Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 1,794,578 1,820,926 d Share Class 81,545	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currenc USD USD	rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange C 1,953,565 1,978,136	nge Contracts 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528) (11,002) (6,679) (423)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR	Gain on NAV I Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 1,794,578 1,820,926 d Share Class	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currenc USD USD USD USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange C 1,953,565 1,978,136	nge Contracts 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liat 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528) (11,002) (6,679)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR SGD Hedge	Gain on NAV I Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 1,794,578 1,820,926 d Share Class 81,545 252,657,235 255,790,253 d Share Class	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currenc USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange C 1,953,565 1,978,136 97,251 301,649,727 304,516,205	oge Contracts 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528) (11,002) (6,679) (423) (1,639,481) (741,113)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.08) (0.04)
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unreal EUR EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR SGD Hedge USD	Gain on NAV I Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forw: d Share Class 1,794,578 1,820,926 d Share Class 81,545 252,657,235 255,790,233 d Share Class 5,574,498	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currenc USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange C 1,953,565 1,978,136 97,251 301,649,727 304,516,205 7,498,815	nge Contracts 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 03/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528) (11,002) (6,679) (423) (1,639,481)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unreal EUR EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR SGD Hedge USD	Gain on NAV I Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 1,794,578 1,820,926 d Share Class 255,790,253 d Share Class 5,574,498 Loss on NAV I	Forward Cu USD USD ard Currenc USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange C 1,953,565 1,978,136 97,251 301,649,727 304,516,205	nge Contracts 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 03/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528) (11,002) (6,679) (423) (1,639,481) (741,113)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.08) (0.04)
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR Unrealised CHF Hedge CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR SGD Hedge USD Unrealised Contracts -	Gain on NAV I Assets lised Gain on 306,597 36,230 Loss on Forw: d Share Class 1,794,578 1,820,926 d Share Class 255,790,253 d Share Class 5,574,498 Loss on NAV I Liabilities	Forward Cu USD	re Classes For rrency Exchar 365,504 43,103 y Exchange C 1,953,565 1,978,136 97,251 301,649,727 304,516,205 7,498,815	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021	y Exchange - Assets J.P. Morgan	745,273 (1,445) (83) (1,528) (11,002) (6,679) (423) (1,639,481) (741,113) (4,147)	0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 (0.04,

Global Sustain Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek an attractive long-term rate of return, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities, including depositary receipts, of issuers located in any jurisdiction.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Canada Constellation Software, Inc.	CAD	24,520	37,453,470	3.30
			37,453,470	3.30
France L'Oreal SA	EUR	40,894	18,350,201	1.62
			18,350,201	1.62
Germany				
Deutsche Boerse AG Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference SAP SE	EUR EUR EUR	74,061 457,485 421,599	12,966,976 48,466,697 59,683,329	1.14 4.27 5.26
			121,117,002	10.67
Hong Kong AlA Group Ltd.	HKD	1,540,200	19,137,871	1.68
HA Group Liu.	TIND	1,540,200	19,137,871	1.68
Taiwan				
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	247,426	29,809,884	2.62
			29,809,884	2.62
United Kingdom				
Experian plc	GBP GBP	228,593	8,865,019	0.78 1.41
Prudential plc Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	834,473 712,876	15,949,777 63,510,589	5.59
RELX plc	GBP	647,435	17,168,815	1.51
			105,494,200	9.29
United States of America				
Abbott Laboratories Accenture plc 'A'	USD	365,564	42,306,722	3.73 4.30
Accenture pic A Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	165,146 15,701	48,853,490 38,236,802	3.37
Amphenol Corp. 'A'	USD	271,799	18,550,282	1.63
Automatic Data Processing, Inc.	USD	205,905	40,769,190	3.59
Baxter International, Inc.	USD	549,149	44,706,220	3.94
Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD	179,903	43,964,695	3.87
Cerner Corp. Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	252,471	19,730,609	1.74
Danaher Corp.	USD USD	200,507 158,333	10,802,315 42,482,327	0.95 3.74
Estee Lauder Cos., Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	31,856	10,099,945	0.89
FactSet Research Systems, Inc.	USD	15,572	5,291,210	0.47
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.	USD	157,146	22,269,160	1.96
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.	USD	224,335	26,583,697	2.34
Medtronic plc Microsoft Corp.	USD USD	338,557 324,995	42,004,767 87,813,649	3.70 7.73
Moody's Corp.	USD	20,330	7,425,329	0.65
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	78,658	12,108,612	1.07
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	275,207	37,067,631	3.27
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	50,310	23,480,180	2.07

Global Sustain Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America (continued)

Zoetis, Inc.	USD	67,684	12,653,524	1.11
Visa, Inc. 'A'	USD	268,274	63,095,362	5.56
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	76,614	38,709,223	3.41
Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	94,857	18,205,904	1.60
Stanley Black & Decker, Inc.	USD	114,464	23,437,649	2.06

	780,648,494	68.75
Total Equities	1,112,011,122	97.93

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 1,112,011,122 97.93

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	38,406,100	38,406,100	3.38
			38,406,100	3.38
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCIT	s	38,406,100	3.38
Total Units of authorised UCITS or of investment undertakings	ther col	lective	38,406,100	3.38
Total Investments			1,150,417,222	101.31
Cash			322,714	0.03
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(15,207,480)	(1.34)
Total Net Assets			1,135,532,456	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	126,255	EUR	105,907	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	499	0.00
USD	3,056	GBP	2,204	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	6	0.00
USD	16,976	EUR	14,269	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	32	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forw	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	537	0.00
	d Share Class		7 100 050	00 07 0001	10 M	05.252	0.00
USD	7,805,864	CHF	7,186,859	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	26,363	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	26,363	0.00
_	d Share Class						
USD	197,356	EUR	165,483	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	857	0.00
USD	124,345,652	EUR	104,465,658	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	301,043	0.03
USD	7,757	EUR	6,522	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	12	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	301,912	0.03
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	5					
USD	7,059	GBP	5,074	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	37	0.00
USD	32,126,998	GBP	23,198,000	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	20,038	0.00
GBP	168,849	USD	233,616	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	82	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	20,157	0.00
NOK Hedge USD	d Share Class 2,546,968	s NOK	21,791,857	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5,670	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	5,670	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	354,639	0.03
EUR	77,192	USD	92,023	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(364)	0.00
EUR	940	USD	1,118	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2)	0.00
GBP	1,021	USD	1,414	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Liab	ilities	(366)	0.00
_	d Share Class						
CHF	7,186,859	USD	7,823,564	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(44,063)	(0.01)
CHF	7,304,156	USD	7,934,763	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(26,790)	0.00
_	d Share Class		104 (57 074	00 /07 /0001	ID M	(670.205)	(0.00)
EUR EUR	104,410,210 106,100,290	USD	124,657,074 126,311,477	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(678,305) (307,360)	(0.06)
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	3	-1- /	,.,.		,,	
GBP	23,198,000	USD	32,329,361	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(222,400)	(0.02)
USD	233,611	GBP	168,849	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(83)	0.00
GBP	23,560,528	USD	32,629,659	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(20,322)	0.00
_	d Share Class						
NOK NOK	21,791,857 22,151,147	USD	2,550,375 2,589,057	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(9,077) (5,766)	0.00
	Loss on NAV		re Classes Foi			(1,314,166)	(0.11)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(1,314,532)	(0.11)
			rency Exchang				
ivet unrealis	seu Luss on F	orward Curi	ency exchang	se contracts -	rigniines	(959,893)	(0.08)

Indian Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investment directly or indirectly, primarily in the equity securities of companies domiciled or exercising the predominant part of their economic activity in India.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Balkrishna Industries Ltd. Bharat Forge Ltd.	INR	51,748	1,558,585	
			1,556,565	1.81
	INR	259,966	2,664,151	3.09
Varroc Engineering Ltd., Reg. S	INR	201,295	994,078	1.15
			5,216,814	6.05
Automobiles	IND	CE E07	2.256.461	2.72
Eicher Motors Ltd. Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR INR	65,587 191,028	2,356,461	2.73 2.32
vianinura & ivianinura Etu.	IINIX	191,028	1,998,266	2.32
			4,354,727	5.05
Banks	IND	ECO 002	E 72E 0E2	6.65
Axis Bank Ltd.	INR	569,883	5,735,953	3.79
HDFC Bank Ltd. CICI Bank Ltd.	INR INR	161,970 797,858	3,263,334 6,770,648	7.86
			15,769,935	18.30
Chemicals				
Aarti Industries Ltd.	INR	102,440	1,201,173	1.39
Asian Paints Ltd.	INR	61,949	2,493,685	2.89
SRF Ltd.	INR	31,053	3,038,943	3.53
			6,733,801	7.81
Construction & Engineering				
KEC International Ltd.	INR	263,138	1,602,633	1.86
Voltas Ltd.	INR	84,718	1,165,097	1.35
			2,767,730	3.21
Construction Materials	IN ID	04.161	1 101 170	1.05
Ramco Cements Ltd. (The) Shree Cement Ltd.	INR	84,161	1,161,172	1.35
Shree Cement Lta.	INR	4,471	1,654,071	1.92
			2,815,243	3.27
Consumer Finance Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Co. Ltd.	INR	353,866	2,442,935	2.84
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd.	INR	343,258	725,339	0.84
SBI Cards & Payment Services Ltd.	INR	148,119	1,933,329	2.24
			5,101,603	5.92
Electric Utilities	IN ID	710.000	1 100 000	1.07
Tata Power Co. Ltd. (The)	INR	719,833	1,182,202	1.37
			1,182,202	1.37
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts Mindspace Business Parks REIT, Reg. S	(REITs) INR	260,400	990,313	1.15
			990,313	1.15
Gas Utilities				
	INR	177,091	1,328,557	1.54
Gas Utilities Indraprastha Gas Ltd. Mahanagar Gas Ltd., Reg. S	INR INR	177,091 63,853	1,328,557 976,101	1.54 1.13

Indian Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Healthcare Services Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd.	INR	47,089	2,292,737	2.66
			2,292,737	2.66
Insurance				
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S	INR INR	172,401 160,117	1,420,796 2,171,235	1.65 2.52
			3,592,031	4.17
IT Services				
Infosys Ltd.	INR	403,583	8,581,316	9.96
Larsen & Toubro Infotech Ltd., Reg. S	INR	24,911	1,364,170	1.58
Tech Mahindra Ltd.	INR	138,352	2,038,554	2.36
			11,984,040	13.90
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels				
Reliance Industries Ltd.	INR	342,159	6,843,346	7.94
			6,843,346	7.94
Pharmaceuticals				
Alkem Laboratories Ltd.	INR	41,349	1,779,389	2.06
Gland Pharma Ltd., Reg. S	INR	52,952	2,438,924	2.83
			4,218,313	4.89
Real Estate Management & Developr	nent			
Sobha Ltd.	INR	149,548	947,527	1.10
			947,527	1.10
Thrifts & Mortgage Finance				
Aavas Financiers Ltd.	INR	42,052	1,534,209	1.78
Home First Finance Co. India Ltd., Reg. S	INR	139,393	1,014,806	1.18
			2,549,015	2.96

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Wireless Telecommunication Bharti Airtel Ltd.	INR	516,613	3,652,634	4.24
			3,652,634	4.24
Total Equities			83,316,669	96.66
Total Transferable securities instruments admitted to offici	•			
	_	ang	83,316,669	96.66
or dealt in on another regular Total Investments	_	ing	83,316,669 83,316,669	
or dealt in on another regulat	_	ing		96.66 96.66 3.07
or dealt in on another regular Total Investments	_	ing .	83,316,669	96.66

Indian Equity Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	98,070	EUR	82,264	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	388	0.00
USD	61,308	EUR	51,533	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	117	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	505	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Curr	ency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	505	0.00
EUR	69,377	USD	82,706	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(327)	0.00
EUR	64,291	USD	76,487	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(146)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	oilities	(473)	0.00
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities							0.00
Net Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets						32	0.00

International Equity (ex US) Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek an attractive long term rate of return, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities, including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)), of companies located in the world's developed countries excluding the United States of America.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Australia				
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	AUD	23,014	744,062	0.75
			744,062	0.75
Canada				
Barrick Gold Corp.	CAD	107,634	2,217,652	2.24
Cameco Corp.	CAD	23,251	448,046	0.46
Constellation Software, Inc.	CAD	1,965	3,001,471	3.03
			5,667,169	5.73
China				
Minth Group Ltd.	HKD	176,000	836,235	0.85
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	31,100	2,338,635	2.36
			3,174,870	3.21
Finland Neste OYJ	EUR	17,500	1,082,630	1.09
		17,000		
			1,082,630	1.09
France	FUD	F2 624	1 261 007	1 20
AXA SA	EUR EUR	53,634	1,361,927	1.38 0.51
Legrand SA L'Oreal SA	EUR	4,707 1,493	499,226 669,948	0.51
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	2,902	2,310,471	2.33
Pernod Ricard SA	EUR	11,377	2,551,902	2.58
Safran SA	EUR	14,797	2,059,585	2.08
Sanofi	EUR	26,809	2,823,954	2.85
Thales SA	EUR	15,210	1,576,334	1.59
			13,853,347	14.00
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	3,985	1,488,409	1.50
Bayer AG	EUR	25,137	1,535,689	1.55
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	8,868	1,552,655	1.57
Deutsche Post AG	EUR	42,196	2,898,037	2.93
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	51,385	2,695,058	2.72
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference	EUR	31,987	3,388,754	3.42
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	17,024	686,792	0.70
QIAGEN NV	EUR	11,670	565,512	0.57
SAP SE	EUR	22,986	3,253,995	3.29
			18,064,901	18.25
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	205,200	2,549,728	2.58
- Tark Group Eta.	TIND	200,200		
			2,549,728	2.58
Italy Moncler SpA	EUR	34,511	2,357,115	2.38
топост орд	LUN	J+,U11		
			2,357,115	2.38

International Equity (ex US) Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
Japan				
FANUC Corp.	JPY	4,900	1,186,198	1.20
Hoya Corp. Keyence Corp.	JPY JPY	10,000 2,600	1,330,792	1.34
Kirin Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	79,200	1,317,077 1,549,854	1.55
Lion Corp.	JPY	19,000	323,058	0.33
Shiseido Co. Ltd.	JPY	15,800	1,166,379	1.18
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	29,900	1,034,611	1.04
			7,907,969	7.99
Netherlands Heineken NV	EUR	18,611	2,269,575	2.29
			2,269,575	2.29
Norway Mowi ASA	NOK	41,083	1,051,139	1.06
			1,051,139	1.06
Singapore				
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	SGD	35,500	787,275	0.80
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	SGD	70,300	1,350,354	1.36
			2,137,629	2.16
South Africa Thungela Resources Ltd.	GBP	1	3	0.00
mungela Nesources Eta.	- GDI	1		
			3	0.00
South Korea LG Household & Health Care Ltd.	KRW	929	1,448,698	1.46
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW	22,094	1,577,989	1.60
			3,026,687	3.06
Spain Grifols SA	EUR	51,969	1,411,902	1.43
uniois on	LOIN	31,909		
			1,411,902	1.43
Sweden Epiroc AB 'A'	SEK	39,226	902,251	0.91
Hexagon AB 'B'	SEK	97,509	1,455,155	1.47
			2,357,406	2.38
Switzerland				
Alcon, Inc.	CHF	5,916	414,969	0.42
Novartis AG	CHF	27,419	2,506,181	2.53
Roche Holding AG	CHF	5,536	2,099,176	2.12
			5,020,326	5.07
Taiwan Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADI	R LISD	17,616	2,122,376	2.14
- Haman Jerniconductor Handracturing Co. Ett., ADI		17,010		
			2,122,376	2.14

Equities (continued)

Total Transferable securities an instruments admitted to official or dealt in on another regulated	exchange list		96,622,689	97.62
Total Equities			96,622,689	97.62
			21,823,855	22.05
RELX plc	GBP	48,283	1,280,379	1.29
RELX plc	EUR	57,887	1,543,815	1.56
Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	39,175	3,490,126	3.53
Prudential plc	GBP	128,577	2,457,568	2.48
Man Group plc	GBP	257,788	646,145	0.65
M&G plc	GBP	190,398	603,984	0.61
_egal & General Group plc	GBP	310,018	1,109,594	1.12
mperial Brands plc	GBP	74,801	1,617,618	1.64
GlaxoSmithKline plc	GBP	45.723	900.383	0.91
Experian plc	GBP	22,924	889.011	0.90
British American Tobacco plc	GBP	61,601	2,402,151	2.43
BHP Group plc	GBP	32,532	969,851	0.98
AstraZeneca plc	GBP	10.118	1,219,864	1.23
Associated British Foods plc	GBP	58,385	1,805,232	1.82
United Kingdom Anglo American plc	GBP	22,097	888,134	0.90

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Lux	em	bou	ırg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	2,203,309	2,203,309	2.23
			2,203,309	2.23
Total Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS			2,203,309	2.23
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings			2,203,309	2.23
Total Investments			98,825,998	99.85
Cash			195,431	0.20
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(44,684)	(0.05)
Total Net Assets			98,976,745	100.00

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Japanese Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in Yen, through investment primarily in the equity securities of companies domiciled in or exercising the predominant part of their economic activity in Japan and which are listed on any exchanges or over-the-counter markets.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	JPY	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Auto Components Ichikoh Industries Ltd. Toyoda Gosei Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	185,700 54,300	134,446,800 148,510,500	1.88 2.07
			282,957,300	3.95
Automobiles Toyota Motor Corp.	JPY	37,800	367,038,000	5.12
		-	367,038,000	5.12
Banks Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	64,100	245,503,000	3.43
			245,503,000	3.43
Beverages Asahi Group Holdings Ltd.	JPY	20,000	103,820,000	1.45
			103,820,000	1.45
Building Products AGC, Inc.	JPY	23,000	107,180,000	1.50
			107,180,000	1.50
Capital Markets SBI Holdings, Inc.	JPY	44,300	116,420,400	1.62
			116,420,400	1.62
Chemicals Denka Co. Ltd. Kaneka Corp.	JPY JPY	38,800 30,300	143,366,000 135,592,500	2.00 1.89
			278,958,500	3.89
Commercial Services & Supplies Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd.	JPY	81,000	190,269,000	2.66
			190,269,000	2.66
Construction & Engineering Maeda Corp. Penta-Ocean Construction Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	148,800 198,900	143,294,400 153,749,700	2.00 2.15
			297,044,100	4.15
Diversified Financial Services ORIX Corp.	JPY	106,300	199,259,350	2.78
			199,259,350	2.78
Diversified Telecommunication Ser Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	vices JPY	105,400	305,080,300	4.26
			305,080,300	4.26

Japanese Equity Fund (continued)

Quantity/ Nominal

Market

Value

% of Net

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments

official exchange listing or				
Equities (continued)				
Food Products				
Megmilk Snow Brand Co. Ltd. Nichirei Corp.	JPY JPY	91,600 55,700	193,642,400 162,588,300	2.70 2.27
			356,230,700	4.97
Household Durables				
Open House Co. Ltd.	JPY	25,300	132,066,000	1.84
Sony Group Corp.	JPY	31,100	336,346,500	4.69
			468,412,500	6.53
Industrial Conglomerates Hitachi Ltd.	JPY	47,100	299,603,100	4.18
		.,,100	299,603,100	4.18
Insurance Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.	JPY	113,700	231,265,800	3.23
			231,265,800	3.23
IT Services				
Fujitsu Ltd.	JPY	15,500	322,400,000	4.49
NEC Corp.	JPY	34,700	198,484,000	2.77
			520,884,000	7.26
Machinery				
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Ltd. OSG Corp.	JPY JPY	63,900 77,800	208,889,100 149,842,800	2.92
			358,731,900	5.01
Metals & Mining				
Nippon Steel Corp.	JPY	95,100	178,169,850	2.49
			178,169,850	2.49
Multiline Retail Ryohin Keikaku Co. Ltd.	JPY	103,500	241,155,000	3.37

JPY

282,700

50,400

55,100

180,362,600

180,362,600

187,437,600

187,437,600

183,758,500

183,758,500

2.52

2.62

2.62

2.56

2.56

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	JPY	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Road & Rail Central Japan Railway Co.	JPY	14,200	239,270,000	3.34
			239,270,000	3.34
Semiconductors & Semiconductor I	Equipment			
Rorze Corp.	JPY	14,700	143,766,000	2.01
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	JPY	2,300	110,584,000	1.54
			254,350,000	3.55
Specialty Retail				
Kohnan Shoji Co. Ltd. Nojima Corp.	JPY JPY	48,900 65,900	186,798,000 180,961,400	2.60
Nojima Corp.	JPY	65,900	180,961,400	2.52
			367,759,400	5.12
Trading Companies & Distributors ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	74,500	238,400,000	3.33
			238,400,000	3.33
Wireless Telecommunication Service		05.000	100 040 000	0.70
SoftBank Group Corp.	JPY	25,600	199,040,000	2.78
			199,040,000	2.78
Total Equities		(6,998,360,900	97.67
Total Transferable securities and me				
instruments admitted to official exc or dealt in on another regulated ma			6,998,360,900	97.67
Total Investments		(6,998,360,900	97.67
Cash			200,021,893	2.79
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(32,735,196)	(0.46)
Total Net Assets			7,165,647,597	100.00

Paper & Forest Products Oji Holdings Corp.

Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd.

Real Estate Management & Development

Pharmaceuticals Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.

Japanese Equity Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Japanese Yen.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) JPY	% of Net Assets
_	Share Class		005.000	00.07.0001	10.11	00.500	
JPY	121,708,492	EUR	925,399	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	82,583	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Sha	re Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange	82,583	0.00
USD Hedge	Share Class	3					
USD	329,188	JPY	36,434,604	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,878	0.00
USD	330,105	JPY	36,474,431	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	61,631	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV	Hedged Sha	re Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets	Ū				63,509	0.00
Total Unreal	ised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	146,092	0.00
EUR	1,591	JPY	210,002	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(848)	0.00
JPY	8,984,074	USD	81,263	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(10,603)	0.00
Unrealised L	oss on Forw	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(11,451)	0.00
EUR Hedged	Share Class						
EUR	925,399	JPY	122,262,648	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(636,739)	(0.01)
EUR	928,081	JPY	122,073,463	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(83,791)	0.00
_	Share Class						
JPY	36,375,251	USD	329,188	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(61,231)	0.00
Unrealised L	oss on NAV	Hedged Sha	re Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(781,761)	(0.01)
Total Unreal	ised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Liabilities	(793,212)	(0.01)
Net Unrealis	Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						

Latin American Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to maximise total return, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in the equity and equity related securities of companies incorporated or exercising the predominant part of their economic activity in Latin American countries.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Argentina

Globant SA	USD	33,924	7,590,495	3.40
			7,590,495	3.40
Brazil				
Ambipar Participacoes e Empreendimentos	5			
S/A	BRL	544,237	4,913,561	2.2
B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa Balcao	BRL	3,089,016	10,332,356	4.6
Banco BTG Pactual SA	BRL	441,936	10,802,841	4.8
CSN Mineracao SA	BRL	5,305,199	9,849,010	4.4
Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA,				
Reg. S	BRL	3,274,826	10,043,228	4.5
Itau Unibanco Holding SA Preference	BRL	1,671,546	10,041,916	4.5
Klabin SA	BRL	1,356,655	7,113,435	3.1
Localiza Rent a Car SA	BRL	701,956	8,971,926	4.0
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	1,402,866	12,250,205	5.4
Pagseguro Digital Ltd. 'A'	USD	166,432	9,160,417	4.1
Petroleo Brasileiro SA Preference	BRL	1,329,300	7,757,153	3.4
Petroleo Brasileiro SA	BRL	2,356,169	14,041,706	6.3
Randon SA Implementos e Participacoes				
Preference	BRL	2,041,200	5,520,840	2.4
Rede D'Or Sao Luiz SA, Reg. S	BRL	323,030	4,446,049	1.9
Rumo SA	BRL	1,936,040	7,482,804	3.3
StoneCo Ltd. 'A'	USD		7,528,395	3.3
Vasta Platform Ltd.		111,631	, ,	
vasia Fidilofiii Liu.	USD	179,377	1,470,891	0.6
			141,726,733	63.5
Chile Banco Santander Chile, ADR	USD	181,374	3,631,108	1.6
Dance Gantander Grine, Fibre		101,071		1.0
Mexico Controladora Vuela Cia de Aviacion SAB de	<u>.</u>			
CV, ADR Controladora Vuela Cia de Aviacion SAB de	USD	315,428	6,081,452	2.7
CV 'A' Grupo Aeroportuario del Centro Norte SAB	MXN	3,011,621	5,795,197	2.6
de CV	MXN	1,529,532	9,868,620	4.4
Megacable Holdings SAB de CV	MXN	2,176,723	7,732,333	3.4
Prologis Property Mexico SA de CV, REIT	MXN	2,877,997	6,508,208	2.9
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	3,170,893	10,621,622	4.7
Wallwart de Wexico o/Ib de ov	IVIZU	3,170,033	10,021,022	
			46,607,432	20.9
Panama Copa Holdings SA 'A'	USD	65,215	4,925,037	2.2
		-	4 005 007	
			4,925,037	2.2
United States of America	LICD	7.050	11 110 700	4.0
MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	7,050	11,110,729	4.9
XP, Inc. 'A'	USD	134,180	5,932,098	2.6
			17,042,827	7.6
Total Equities			221,523,632	99.3
Total Transferable securities and moinstruments admitted to official exch				

Latin American Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Brazil

Total Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market				
		0	0.00	
		0	0.00	
BRL BRL	2,698,000 58,205,100	0	0.00	
	BRL es and mon	BRL 58,205,100 es and money market ial exchange listing	BRL 58,205,100 0 0 0 s and money market ial exchange listing	

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	1,356,334	1,356,335	0.61
			1,356,335	0.61
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCIT	s	1,356,335	0.61
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings			1,356,335	0.61
Total Investments			222,879,967	99.94
Cash			359,377	0.16
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(226,262)	(0.10)
Total Net Assets			223,013,082	100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
17,487	EUR	14,669	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	69	0.00
4,745	EUR	3,988	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	9	0.00
Gain on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	ets	78	0.00
ised Gain on	Forward Curr	ency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Assets	78	0.00
946	USD	1,128	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(4)	0.00
16,679	USD	19,843	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(38)	0.00
oss on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(42)	0.00
ised Loss on	Forward Curr	ency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Liabilities	(42)	0.00
od Gain on E	onward Curra	nav Evahana	o Contropto	Assats	26	0.00
	Purchased 17,487 4,745 Gain on Forw: ised Gain on 946 16,679 coss on Forw: ised Loss on	Purchased Sold 17,487 EUR 4,745 EUR Gain on Forward Currency ised Gain on Forward Currency 946 USD 16,679 USD coss on Forward Currency ised Loss on Forward Currency	Purchased Sold Sold 17,487 EUR 14,669 4,745 EUR 3,988 Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Collised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Collised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Colli	Purchased Sold Sold Date	Purchased Sold Sold Date Counterparty 17,487 EUR 14,669 01/07/2021 J.P. Morgan 4,745 EUR 3,988 02/07/2021 J.P. Morgan Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets 946 USD 1,128 01/07/2021 J.P. Morgan 16,679 USD 19,843 02/07/2021 J.P. Morgan coss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities ised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities	Amount Currency Amount Maturity Counterparty Gain/(Loss) USD

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

Saudi Equity Fund*

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation and growth, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities of issuers listed and traded on the main market of the Saudi Stock Exchange, the Tadawul, as well as issuers in the course of an initial public offering (IPO), including rights issues.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Doube				
Banks Al Rajhi Bank	SAR	36,935	1,093,189	8.66
Alinma Bank	SAR	130,270	730,843	5.79
Bank Al-Jazira	SAR	94,840	467,840	3.70
Riyad Bank	SAR	75,094	530,622	4.20
Saudi British Bank (The)	SAR	89,045	747,918	5.92
Saudi National Bank (The)	SAR	72,424	1,112,344	8.81
			4,682,756	37.08
Building Products	CAD	22.702	246.027	1.05
Bawan Co. Saudi Ceramic Co.	SAR SAR	22,783 21,959	246,037 335,506	1.95 2.65
Saudi Geraniic Go.	JAIN	21,939		
			581,543	4.60
Chemicals				
Advanced Petrochemical Co.	SAR	9,893	190,722	1.51
Alujain Holding	SAR	18,087	271,524	2.15
National Industrialization Co. SABIC Agri-Nutrients Co.	SAR SAR	30,793 10,321	158,633 328,594	1.26 2.60
Sahara International Petrochemical Co.	SAR	64,064	523,576	4.14
Saudi Industrial Investment Group	SAR	27,900	260,379	2.06
			1,733,428	13.72
Construction Materials				
Arabian Cement Co.	SAR	15,739	190,532	1.51
City Cement Co.	SAR	15,232	122,455	0.97
Southern Province Cement Co.	SAR	8,119	189,212	1.50
Yamama Cement Co.	SAR	12,328	112,751	0.89
			614,950	4.87
Diversified Consumer Services				
Ataa Educational Co.	SAR	16,867	249,612	1.98
			249,612	1.98
Electric Utilities	CAD	72.000	475 460	2.76
Saudi Electricity Co.	SAR	73,866	475,462	3.76
			475,462	3.76
Food & Staples Retailing	OAD	7.476	000 072	1.75
BinDawood Holding Co.	SAR	7,476	220,873	1.75
			220,873	1.75
Food Products				
Saudia Dairy & Foodstuff Co.	SAR	4,108	197,606	1.56
			197,606	1.56
Healthcare Services				
Dallah Healthcare Co.	SAR	14,075	297,991	2.36
Middle East Healthcare Co.	SAR	11,774	122,911	0.97
Mouwasat Medical Services Co. National Medical Care Co.	SAR SAR	7,971 21,596	383,002 391,576	3.03
. Tational Interior Out CO.		21,000		
			1,195,480	9.47

^{*} Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021

Saudi Equity Fund* (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

		(2,814)	(0.02
		391,216	3.10
		12,242,075	96.92
-		12,242,075	96.92
		12,242,075	96.92
		779,731	6.17
SAR SAR	5,032 13,996	283,380 496,351	2.24 3.93
		327,857	2.60
SAR	27,263	327,857	2.60
		212,538	1.68
oment SAR	30,423	212,538	1.68
		311,988	2.47
SAR	17,131	311,988	2.47
		201,128	1.59
SAR	11,935	201,128	1.59
		287,470	2.28
SAR	21,846	287,470	2.28
		169,653	1.34
SAR	8,178	169,653	1.34
	SAR SAR SAR SAR SAR SAR Oney mark hange listi	SAR 21,846 SAR 11,935 SAR 17,131 SMENT SAR 30,423 SAR 27,263 SAR 5,032 SAR 13,996 SONEY Market hange listing	SAR 21,846 287,470 SAR 11,935 201,128 201,128 SAR 17,131 311,988 311,988 311,988 SAR 30,423 212,538 212,538 SAR 27,263 327,857 SAR 5,032 283,380 SAR 13,996 496,351 779,731 12,242,075 coney market hange listing wrket 12,242,075 12,242,075

Sustainable Asian Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in the equity securities of companies domiciled in or exercising the predominant part of their economic activity in Asia, excluding Japan, thereby taking advantage of the dynamic economic growth capabilities of the region, while incorporating environmental, social and corporate governance (ESG) considerations.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equition				
China	LIVE	77.004	2 200 045	4.00
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD	77,664 96,000	2,200,045 580,358	4.80 1.26
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	50,445	530,980	1.16
LONGi Green Energy Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	38,360	527,752	1.15
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	19,500	804,482	1.75
New Oriental Education & Technology		,	,	
Group, Inc., ADR	USD	48,210	393,153	0.86
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. 'A'	CNY	21,498	214,001	0.47
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	15,500	151,782	0.33
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	35,200	888,811	1.94
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	42,300	3,180,844	6.93
Wuxi Biologics Cayman, Inc., Reg. S	HKD	21,500	393,942	0.86
			9,866,150	21.51
Germany				
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	12,667	511,020	1.11
			511,020	1.11
Hong Kong				
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	79,400	986,590	2.15
Budweiser Brewing Co. APAC Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	224,600	708,541	1.54
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	21,001	1,251,476	2.73
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	28,500	424,588	0.93
			3,371,195	7.35
India				
Bharti Airtel Ltd.	INR	53,796	380,357	0.83
Eicher Motors Ltd.	INR	13,746	493,877	1.08
HDFC Bank Ltd., ADR	USD	10,648	780,711	1.70
Housing Development Finance Corp. Ltd.	INR	31,340	1,043,427	2.2
ICICI Bank Ltd.	INR	134,062	1,137,655	2.48
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S	INR USD	55,420	456,729	1.00
Infosys Ltd., ADR Infosys Ltd.	INR	21,971 32,676	468,312 694,784	1.52
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR	66,183	692,313	1.52
Marico Ltd.	INR	67,085	478,961	1.04
Reliance Industries Ltd.	INR	45,406	908,142	1.98
			7,535,268	16.43
Indonesia				
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	306,400	636,572	1.39
Bank Jago Tbk. PT	IDR	293,000	275,319	0.60
Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	2,258,300	613,635	1.33
			1,525,526	3.32
Netherlands	1100	0.470	1 710 651	0.70
ASML Holding NV, NYRS	USD	2,472	1,712,651	3.73
			1,712,651	3.73
Singapore				
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	SGD	29,346	650,799	1.42
Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	4,539	1,282,041	2.80
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	SGD	310,800	529,484	1.15
			2,462,324	5.37

Sustainable Asian Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/	Market	%
	Nominal	Value	of Net
	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Total Transferable securities and moinstruments admitted to official exclor dealt in on another regulated man	nange lis		43,172,133	94.11
Total Equities			43,172,133	94.11
			1,284,640	2.80
United States of America Applied Materials, Inc. Lam Research Corp.	USD USD	4,643 978	652,852 631,788	1.42 1.38
			692,670	1.51
Thailand CP ALL PCL Muangthai Capital PCL	THB THB	184,200 194,000	344,729 347,941	0.75 0.76
			8,666,008	18.89
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. Voltronic Power Technology Corp.	TWD TWD	179,362 6,000	3,824,007 289,164	8.34 0.63
Novatek Microelectronics Corp. Silergy Corp.	TWD TWD	16,000 4,000	286,083 543,213	0.62 1.19
Delta Electronics, Inc. MediaTek, Inc.	TWD TWD	115,000 21,000	1,248,567 723,879	2.72 1.58
Taiwan Airtac International Group ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	11,000 330,755	423,714 1,327,381	0.92
			5,544,681	12.09
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Samsung SDI Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	44,091 1,094	3,149,050 675,817	6.87 1.47
Kakao Corp. LG Chem Ltd.	KRW	7,995 753	1,153,353 566,461	2.51
South Korea				

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	2,910,702	2,910,702	6.34
			2,910,702	6.34
Total Collective Investment Schemes	2,910,702	6.34		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	2,910,702	6.34		
Total Investments	46,082,835	100.45		
Cash			165,713	0.36
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(374,129)	(0.81)
Total Net Assets			45,874,419	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	1,244	EUR	1,044	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5	0.00
Unrealised (5	0.00					
Total Unreal	5	0.00					
EUR	32,767	USD	38,983	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(75)	0.00
Unrealised I	Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (75						
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (2)						(75)	0.00
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						(70)	0.00

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

US Active Factor Equity Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities issued by mid to large capitalization companies, including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)) and closed-end Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs), issued by companies located in the United States of America.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

HSD	10.004	2 720 256	5.80
USD	14,613	2,263,992	3.53 4.67
	5,572		14.00
		0,501,101	14.00
USD	7,930	788,956	1.23
		788,956	1.23
1100	10.000	0.005.001	4.65
USD	12,036	2,985,891	4.65
		2,985,891	4.65
USD	14,326	1,997,188	3.11
		1,997,188	3.11
USD	20,207	1,493,904	2.33
		1,493,904	2.33
s (REITs)			
USD USD	2,137 78,711	688,221 2,750,949	1.07 4.29
		3,439,170	5.36
LISD	A 225	1 682 733	2.62
	4,223		
		1,002,733	2.62
LISD	11 //03	3 050 539	4.77
USD	5,948	616,570	0.96
USD	5,363	1,921,670	2.99
		5,597,778	8.72
USD	2,951	935,378	1.46
		935,378	1.46
USD	4,747	1,127,792	1.76
		1,127,792	1.76
	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	USD 14,613 USD 7,930 USD 12,036 USD 12,036 USD 20,207 USD 20,207 USD 2,137 USD 2,137 USD 78,711 USD 4,225 USD 11,403 USD 5,948 USD 5,948 USD 5,363	USD 14,613 2,263,992 USD 5,372 2,999,886 8,984,134 USD 7,930 788,956 USD 12,036 2,985,891 2,985,891 USD 14,326 1,997,188 USD 20,207 1,493,904 1,493,904 1,493,904 3,439,170 USD 4,225 1,682,733 USD 78,711 2,750,949 USD 4,225 1,682,733 1,682,733 USD 5,948 616,570 USD 5,363 1,921,670 5,597,778 USD 2,951 935,378 USD 2,951 935,378 935,378

US Active Factor Equity Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	Investments Currency				Investments	Currency			of Net Assets
--	----------------------	--	--	--	-------------	----------	--	--	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure Carnival Corp. Domino's Pizza, Inc. MGM Resorts International Planet Fitness, Inc. 'A'	USD USD USD USD	13,696 3,653 40,281 23,363	358,219 1,705,659 1,717,179 1,731,665	0.56 2.66 2.68 2.69
			5,512,722	8.59
Household Durables Lennar Corp. 'A'	USD	2,833	282,648	0.44
			282,648	0.44
Insurance Brown & Brown, Inc.	USD	4,241	226,554	0.35
Progressive Corp. (The)	USD	6,122	602,344	0.94
			828,898	1.29
Interactive Media & Services Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,601	3,898,931	6.07
			3,898,931	6.07
IT Services Euronet Worldwide, Inc. Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	7,939 6,538	1,073,154 2,402,585	1.67 3.75
			3,475,739	5.42
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels Chevron Corp.	USD	29,363	3,073,132	4.79
			3,073,132	4.79
Personal Products Estee Lauder Cos., Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	6,511	2,064,313	3.22
			2,064,313	3.22
Software Microsoft Corp.	USD	20,196	5,456,959	8.50
			5,456,959	8.50
Specialty Retail Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	3,243	1,036,333	1.61
			1,036,333	1.61
Tech Hardware, Storage & Periph Apple, Inc.	uerals USD	37,976	5,171,572	8.06

Equities (continued)

Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Lululemon Athletica, Inc.	USD	3,746	1,369,800	2.13
			1,369,800	2.13
Trading Companies & Distributors United Rentals, Inc.	USD	8,466	2,683,468	4.18
			2,683,468	4.18
Total Equities			63,887,439	99.54
Total Transferable securities and moinstruments admitted to official exclor dealt in on another regulated ma	hange listi		63,887,439	99.54
Total Investments			63,887,439	99.54
Cash			296,982	0.46
Other Assets //Liabilities)				
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(3,639)	0.00

5,171,572

US Advantage Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in securities issued by US companies and on ancillary basis in securities issued by companies that are not from the US.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Aerospace & Defense HEICO Corp. 'A'	USD	2,672,833	336,857,143	2.14
			336,857,143	2.14
Entertainment				
Activision Blizzard, Inc.	USD	2,507,854	239,224,193	1.52
Spotify Technology SA	USD	2,087,877	566,441,030	3.61
			805,665,223	5.13
Food & Staples Retailing				
Costco Wholesale Corp.	USD	918,748	365,918,953	2.33
			365,918,953	2.33
Health Care Equipment & Supplies				
Danaher Corp.	USD	622,506	167,024,585	1.06
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	790,536	725,814,818	4.62
			892,839,403	5.68
Health Care Technology				
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,443,333	774,463,261	4.93
			774,463,261	4.93
Industrial Conglomerates				
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	330,931	154,448,807	0.98
			154,448,807	0.98
Interactive Media & Services				
Facebook, Inc. 'A'	USD	669,599	234,024,851	1.49
IAC/InterActiveCorp	USD	2,199,624	343,097,352	2.18
Match Group, Inc.	USD	1,530,785	248,216,788	1.58
Snap, Inc. 'A'	USD	5,859,458	401,255,683	2.55
Twitter, Inc.	USD	13,191,222	907,028,424	5.77
Vimeo, Inc.	USD	3,757,067	183,457,582	1.17
ZoomInfo Technologies, Inc. 'A'	USD	4,493,687	237,491,358	1.51
			2,554,572,038	16.25
Internet & Direct Marketing Retail				
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	200,102	692,521,006	4.41
Chewy, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,153,354	174,938,479	1.11
Farfetch Ltd. 'A'	USD	5,441,374	267,715,601	1.70
Wayfair, Inc. 'A'	USD	856,812	265,774,514	1.69
			1,400,949,600	8.91

US Advantage Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
			Quality/	mantot	70			Qualitity/	manicot	,,,
quantity/ market //			Manainal	Value	- E BI - A			NI i I	V-I	- £ NI - 4
			ivominai	value	or ivet			ivominai	value	or ive
		_			_		_			
Nominal Value of Net Nominal Value of Net	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets
Nominal Value of Net Nominal Value of Net		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
Nominal Value of Net Nominal Value of Net Nominal Value of Net Surrency Value USD Assets Investments Currency Value USD Assets										

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Equities (continued)

USD	370,707	42,605,356	0.27
	4	,057,092,423	25.80
USD	2,185,226	864,956,154	5.50
USD	3,274,695	805,869,693	5.13
USD	2,216,099	536,295,958	3.41
USD	649,887	960,604,473	6.10
USD	868,118	251,736,858	1.60
USD	1,638,038	405,201,460	2.58
EUR	94,288	232,427,827	1.48
	USD USD USD USD USD	USD 1,638,038 USD 868,118 USD 649,887 USD 2,216,099 USD 3,274,695 USD 2,185,226	USD 1,638,038 405,201,460 USD 868,118 251,736,858 USD 649,887 960,604,473 USD 2,216,099 536,295,958 USD 3,274,695 805,869,693

Road & Rail Uber Technologies, Inc.	USD	7,600,011	386,004,559	2.46
			502,326,864	3.20
Pharmaceuticals Royalty Pharma plc 'A' Zoetis, Inc.	USD USD	8,165,637 898,555	334,342,007 167,984,857	2.13 1.07

ASML Holding NV, NYRS	USD	561,074	388,723,289	2.47
			388,723,289	2.47
Software				
Avalara, Inc.	USD	986,062	160,629,500	1.02
Coupa Software, Inc.	USD	1,067,865	284,586,023	1.81
Datadog, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,282,908	241,851,274	1.54
DocuSign, Inc.	USD	920,016	262,296,562	1.67
salesforce.com, Inc.	USD	945,364	231,774,892	1.47
ServiceNow, Inc.	USD	434,173	241,031,141	1.53
Workday, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,453,632	354,162,899	2.25
Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,527,662	599,255,972	3.82
			2.375.588.263	15.11

Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods Lululemon Athletica, Inc. USD 402,334 147,121,474 0.94			147,121,474	0.94
	 USD	402,334	147,121,474	0.94

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Total Equities

15,185,176,656 96.60

15,185,176,656 96.60

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Mutual Funds Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve,				
FRN†	USD	617,540,433	617,540,433	3.93
			617,540,433	3.93
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCIT	's	617,540,433	3.93
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings			617,540,433	3.93
Total Investments			15,802,717,089	100.53
Cash			(4,280,320)	(0.03)
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(78,367,561)	(0.50)
Total Net Assets			15,720,069,208	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

US Advantage Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		% of Net Assets
2,902,429,547	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449, 06/01/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	1.213.280	0.01
2,933,117,125	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.570, 30/03/2022	USD	Goldman Sachs	2,324,841	0.01
2,389,758,862	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.641, 11/11/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	241,151	0.00
2,036,968,086	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.995, 10/09/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	5,963	0.00
2,324,197,932	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 8.060, 23/07/2021	USD	NatWest Markets	13	0.00
Total Market V	alue on Option Purchased Contracts -	Assets		3.785.248	0.02

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	737,352	EUR	618,515	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,915	0.00
USD	3,438,017	EUR	2,889,822	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	6,584	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	9,499	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	11,926	EUR	10,000	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	52	0.00
USD	2,167,397,575	EUR	1,820,843,132	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5,292,081	0.04
USD	5,407,689	EUR	4,546,599	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	8,172	0.00
GBP Hedge USD GBP	d Share Class 122,859,696 140,504	GBP USD	88,713,432 194,398	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	76,758 69	0.00 0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Sha	are Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	76,827	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	urrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	5,386,631	0.04
EUR	542.967	USD	647.289	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2.559)	0.00
GBP	6.812	USD	9,447	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(19)	0.00
EUR	101.965	USD	121,308	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(233)	0.00
GBP	4,142	USD	5,735	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(2,813)	0.00

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
BRL Hedge	ed Share Class	1					
BRL	26,810,898	USD	5,432,527	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(84,232)	0.00
EUR Hedge	ed Share Class						
EUR	2,914,688	USD	3,476,057	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(15,098)	0.00
EUR	1,825,147,169	USD	2,179,018,406	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(11,802,209)	(0.08)
EUR	1,876,229,081	USD	2,233,635,444	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(5,436,147)	(0.04)
GBP Hedge	ed Share Class	;					
GBP	752	USD	1,047	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(6)	0.00
GBP	88,713,432	USD	123,635,787	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(852,851)	0.00
USD	194,394	GBP	140,504	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(69)	0.00
GBP	91,991,700	USD	127,401,974	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(79,345)	0.00
	Loss on NAV I - Liabilities	Hedged Sh	are Classes Fo	rward Currenc	y Exchange	(18,269,957)	(0.12)
Total Unrea	alised Loss on	Forward C	urrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Liabilities	(18,272,770)	(0.12)
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities					(12,886,139)	(0.08)	

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
US Advantage I	Fund			
Cash	BNP Paribas	USD	1,498,000	-
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	2,770,000	-
Cash	J.P. Morgan	USD	500,000	-
Cash	NatWest	USD	240,000	-
			E 000 000	

US Growth Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in securities issued by US companies and on ancillary basis in securities issued by companies that are not from the US.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Biotechnology

Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Moderna, Inc.	USD USD	174,695 571,974	29,082,350 136,467,277	0.39 1.81
			165,549,627	2.20
Entertainment ROBLOX Corp. 'A'	USD	2,088,564	190,433,177	2.53
Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	396,506	111,993,120	1.49
Spotify Technology SA	USD	1,024,459	277,935,726	3.70
			580,362,023	7.72
Health Care Equipment & Supplies				
Dexcom, Inc. Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD USD	287,914 120,954	122,452,703 111,051,496	1.62 1.48
		120,30	233,504,199	3.10
			233,304,199	3.10
Health Care Technology Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	909,839	288,391,668	3.83
			288,391,668	3.83
Healthcare Services				
Guardant Health, Inc.	USD	440,275	55,694,788	0.74
			55,694,788	0.74
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure				
Airbnb, Inc. 'A'	USD	254,510	37,624,213	0.50
			37,624,213	0.50
Interactive Media & Services	HCD	2 (20 800	205 554 756	2.73
Pinterest, Inc. 'A' Snap, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,620,869 5,608,562	205,554,756 384,074,325	5.11
Twitter, Inc.	USD	5,579,893	383,673,443	5.10
Zillow Group, Inc. 'C'	USD	1,443,645	176,283,491	2.34
			1,149,586,015	15.28
Internet & Direct Marketing Retail	1100	21.040	107.450.160	1.40
Amazon.com, Inc. Chewy, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	31,048 221,180	107,452,160 17,968,663	1.43 0.24
DoorDash, Inc. 'A'	USD	758,258	137,980,208	1.83
Wayfair, Inc. 'A'	USD	560,160	173,756,031	2.31
			437,157,062	5.81
IT Services	ELID	45 521	112 212 002	1 40
Adyen NV, Reg. S Fastly, Inc. 'A'	EUR USD	45,521 742,818	112,213,082 45,557,028	1.49 0.61
MongoDB, Inc.	USD	323,526	117,828,169	1.57
Okta, Inc.	USD	801,564	198,282,887	2.64
Shopify, Inc. 'A' Snowflake, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	314,731 1,099,894	465,207,038 266,174,348	6.18 3.54
Square, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,099,694	383,769,726	5.10
Twilio, Inc. 'A'	USD	735,119	290,974,803	3.87
			1 000 007 001	25.00

US Growth Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investmen
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
		Quantity/	Market	%	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Total Equities			7,221,545,714	96.01
			213,975,104	2.84
Specialty Retail Carvana Co.	USD	708,785	213,975,104	2.84
			1,463,683,013	19.47
Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	938,885	368,296,418	4.90
Unity Software, Inc.	USD	1,038,825	115,309,575	1.53
DocuSign, Inc. Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A'	USD USD	415,694 1,832,464	118,514,359 143,555,230	1.58
Datadog, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,265,107	134,025,436	1.78
Crowdstrike Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	456,624	116,297,567	1.55
Coupa Software, Inc.	USD	499,741	133,180,977	1.77
Software Cloudflare, Inc. 'A'	USD	3,127,662	334,503,451	4.45
			198,387,296	2.64
NVIDIA Corp.	USD	248,133	198,387,296	2.64
Semiconductors & Semiconductor	Equipment		100,010,703	2.17
		-,,	185,816,789	2.47
Road & Rail Uber Technologies, Inc.	USD	3,658,531	185,816,789	2.47
			154,936,412	2.06
Pharmaceuticals Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD	3,784,013	154,936,412	2.06
			21,336,525	0.28
Metals & Mining Royal Gold, Inc.	USD	185,648	21,336,525	0.28
			155,533,899	2.07
Life Sciences Tools & Services 10X Genomics, Inc. 'A' Illumina, Inc.	USD USD	389,369 165,177	77,026,922 78,506,977	1.02 1.05

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Total Other transferable securi instruments not admitted to off or dealt in on another regulate	ficial exchang	•	106.236.540	1.41
Total Equities			106,236,540	1.41
Healthcare Services agilon health, Inc.*	USD	2,827,000	106,236,540	1.41

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Mutual Funds

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar

Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	196,026,436	196,026,436	2.61
			196,026,436	2.61
Total Collective Investment Schemes	– UCIT	s	196,026,436	2.61
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		196,026,436	2.61
Total Investments			7,523,808,690	100.03
Cash			(1,608,068)	(0.02)
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(443,453)	(0.01)
Total Net Assets			7,521,757,169	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt

7,221,545,714 96.01

in on another regulated market

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

US Growth Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in public equity.

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced	Nominal	Settlement	Unrealised	of Net
	Obligation	Amount	Date	Gain/(Loss)	Assets
Soaring Eagle Acquisition Corp**	Ginkgo Bioworks, Inc.	17,462,910	31-Dec	(2,512,389)	-0.03

^{**} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		% of Net Assets
1,291,163,760	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449,	USD	BNP Paribas	E20 72E	0.01
1.366.816.593	06/01/2022 Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call. 7.570.	020	BINP Paridas	539,735	0.01
1,300,010,333	30/03/2022	USD	Goldman Sachs	1,083,363	0.01
971,394,990	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.641,				
	11/11/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	98,024	0.00
763,843,344	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.995,				
	10/09/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	2,236	0.00
825,143,887	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 8.060,				
	23/07/2021	USD	NatWest Markets	5	0.00
Total Market Va	alue on Option Purchased Contracts - I	Assets		1,723,363	0.02

Total Market Value on Option Purchased Contracts - Assets

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	1,032,195	EUR	865,839	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	4,082	0.00
USD	42	GBP	30	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	0	0.00
USD	7,983,698	EUR	6,710,690	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	15,290	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	19,372	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class 1,164,478	EUR	976,420	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5,058	0.00

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD USD	942,341,658 137,359	EUR EUR	791,684,813 115,487	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	2,279,301 208	0.03
Unrealised Contracts		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	2,284,567	0.03
GBP Hedge	ed Share Class						
USD	13,502	GBP	9,705	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	71	0.00
USD	25.541.110	GBP	18,442,163	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	16,420	0.00
GBP	63,351	USD	87,651	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	31	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on NAV	Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts ·	Assets	-				16,522	0.00
	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	2,320,461	0.03
lotal Unrea							
	185 613	USD	221 275	01/07/2021	I P Morgan	(875)	0.00
EUR	185,613 389 315	USD	221,275 463 168	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(875) (887)	
EUR EUR GBP	185,613 389,315 129,186	USD USD USD	221,275 463,168 178,861	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(875) (887) (62)	0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR GBP	389,315 129,186	USD	463,168	02/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(887)	0.00
EUR EUR GBP 	389,315 129,186	USD USD ard Currence	463,168 178,861	02/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(887) (62)	0.00
EUR EUR GBP Unrealised	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forward Share Class	USD USD ard Currence	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liak	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan bilities	(887) (62) (1,824)	0.00
EUR GBP Unrealised EUR Hedge	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forward Share Class 52,056	USD USD ard Currence	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C 62,082	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan	(1,824) (269)	0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR GBP 	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forward Share Class	USD USD ard Currenc	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liak	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan bilities	(887) (62) (1,824)	0.00
EUR EUR GBP Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forw 8d Share Class 52,056 785,141,152 824,457,794	USD USD ard Currenc USD USD USD	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C 62,082 937,377,910	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(1,824) (1,824) (269) (5,085,629)	0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR GBP Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forward Share Class 52,056 785,141,152 824,457,794	USD USD ard Currence USD USD USD	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C 62,082 937,377,910 981,503,083	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,824) (1,824) (269) (5,085,629) (2,381,558)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.03
EUR EUR GBP Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forward Share Class 52,056 785,141,152 824,457,794 ad Share Class 18,442,163	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C 62,082 937,377,910 981,503,083 25,701,958	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liak 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(887) (62) (1,824) (269) (5,085,629) (2,381,558) (177,268)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.03
EUR EUR GBP Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forward Share Class 52,056 785,141,152 824,457,794	USD USD ard Currence USD USD USD	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C 62,082 937,377,910 981,503,083	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,824) (1,824) (269) (5,085,629) (2,381,558)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.03
EUR EUR GBP Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP USD GBP	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forward Share Class 52,056 785,141,152 824,457,794 and Share Class 18,442,163 87,649 19,211,882 Loss on NAV	USD	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C 62,082 937,377,910 981,503,083 25,701,958 63,351	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(887) (62) (1,824) (269) (5,085,629) (2,381,558) (177,268) (31)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.03
EUR EUR GBP Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR UNR GBP Hedge GBP USD GBP Unrealised Contracts	389,315 129,186 Loss on Forw. d Share Class 52,056 785,141,152 824,457,794 ed Share Class 18,442,163 87,649 19,211,882 Loss on NAV Liabilities	USD	463,168 178,861 y Exchange C 62,082 937,377,910 981,503,083 25,701,958 63,351 26,607,092	02/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(887) (62) (1,824) (269) (5,085,629) (2,381,558) (177,268) (31) (16,571)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
US Growth Fund	d			
Cash	BNP Paribas	USD	735,000	_
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	1,340,000	-
Cash	NatWest	USD	2,000	-
			2,077,000	_

US Insight Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in securities issued by US companies and on an ancillary basis in securities issued by companies that are not from the US. Under normal market conditions, the Fund's investment objective will be pursued by investing primarily in equity securities of established and emerging companies.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Biotechnology Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	4,674	778,104	0.37
Moderna, Inc.	USD	15,542	3,708,166	1.76
			4,486,270	2.13
Entertainment				
ROBLOX Corp. 'A'	USD	57,721	5,262,943	2.50
Sea Ltd., ADR Skillz, Inc.	USD USD	17,716 282,471	5,003,884 6,132,445	2.38 2.91
Spotify Technology SA	USD	28,105	7,624,887	3.62
			24,024,159	11.41
Health Care Equipment & Supplies				
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	3,152	2,893,946	1.37
			2,893,946	1.37
Health Care Technology	HOD	05.014	7,000,000	2.00
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	25,214	7,992,082	3.80
			7,992,082	3.80
Healthcare Services				
agilon health, Inc. Guardant Health, Inc.	USD USD	80,843 12,522	3,160,153 1,584,033	1.50 0.75
			4,744,186	2.25
			4,744,100	2.23
Holding Companies – Diversified Altimeter Growth Corp. 'A'#	USD	66 122	790 576	0.37
BowX Acquisition Corp. 'A'#	USD	66,432 58,590	780,576 676,715	0.32
Soaring Eagle Acquisition Corp.#	USD	105,722	1,119,595	0.53
			2,576,886	1.22
Interactive Media & Services				
Pinterest, Inc. 'A'	USD	71,811	5,632,137	2.68
Snap, Inc. 'A'	USD	152,284	10,428,408	4.95
Twitter, Inc. Zillow Group, Inc. 'C'	USD USD	153,831 23,925	10,577,419 2,921,482	5.02 1.39
			29,559,446	14.04
Internet & Direct Marketing Retail				
Coupang, Inc.	USD	75,904	3,343,571	1.59
DoorDash, Inc. 'A'	USD	20,185	3,673,064	1.74
MercadoLibre, Inc. Overstock.com, Inc. Preference	USD USD	1,852 650	2,918,733 56,518	1.39
Overstock.com, Inc. Preference	USD	34,008	3,230,760	1.53
Wayfair, Inc. 'A'	USD	15,195	4,713,338	2.24
			17,935,984	8.52
IT Services	ELID	1 101	2.025.015	1.00
Adyen NV, Reg. S Fastly, Inc. 'A'	EUR USD	1,191 18,508	2,935,915 1,135,096	1.39 0.54
Okta, Inc.	USD	22,357	5,530,451	2.63

US Insight Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	
	•	Nominal	Value	of Net		

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
IT Services (continued)				
Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD	8,583	12,686,618	6.04
Snowflake, Inc. 'A'	USD	29,892	7,233,864	3.44
Square, Inc. 'A'	USD	43,404	10,681,290	5.07
Twilio, Inc. 'A'	USD	20,129	7,967,461	3.78
			48,170,695	22.89
Life Sciences Tools & Services				
10X Genomics, Inc. 'A'	USD	10,494	2,075,976	0.98
NanoString Technologies, Inc.	USD	27,814	1,864,094	0.89
			3,940,070	1.87
Metals & Mining				
Royal Gold, Inc.	USD	5,048	580,167	0.28
			580,167	0.28
Pharmaceuticals				
Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD	143,422	5,872,414	2.79
			5,872,414	2.79
Real Estate Management & Develor Redfin Corp.	pment USD	33,081	2,065,908	0.98
			2,065,908	0.98
Road & Rail	1100	50.555	0.004.700	
Uber Technologies, Inc.	USD	59,555	3,024,798	1.44
			3,024,798	1.44
Software				
Cloudflare, Inc. 'A'	USD	85,324	9,125,401	4.34
Coupa Software, Inc.	USD	13,641	3,635,327	1.73
MicroStrategy, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,462	945,344	0.45
Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	50,020	3,918,567	1.86
UiPath, Inc. 'A'	USD	14,807	1,012,355	0.48
Unity Software, Inc.	USD	28,184	3,128,424	1.49
Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	25,573	10,031,520	4.76
			31,796,938	15.11
Specialty Retail				
Carvana Co.	USD	20,075	6,060,442	2.88
			6,060,442	2.88
Total Equities			195,724,391	92.98
Total Transferable securities and n instruments admitted to official ex	change list		400 000 000	
or dealt in on another regulated m	arket		195,724,391	92.98

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Information Technology Ironsource (Restricted)*	USD	155,785	1,539,560	0.73
Sub Total			1,539,560	0.73
Total Equities			1,539,560	0.73
Total Other transferable secur instruments not admitted to of or dealt in on another regulate	fficial exchange	•	1,539,560	0.73

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Mutual	Funda
viutuai	i uiius

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	12,908,024	12,908,024	6.13
			12,908,024	6.13
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCIT	s	12,908,024	6.13
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		12,908,024	6.13
Total Investments			210,171,975	99.84
Cash			152,257	0.07
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			179,945	0.09
Total Net Assets			210,504,177	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is non-income producing. It cannot be offered for public resale without first being registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and related rules ("restricted security"). It has been valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

^{*} Non-income producing special purpose acquisition company (SPAC).

US Insight Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in

Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)

Counterparty	Referenced Obligation	Nominal Amount	Settlement Date	Unrealised Gain/(Loss)	of Net Assets
Good Works Acquisition Corp.*	Cipher Mining * Technologies Inc.	808,220	31-Dec	(210,311)	-0.10
Altimeter Growth Corp.**	Grab Holdings Inc.	1,508,010	31-Dec	86,711	0.04

^{**} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		% of Net Assets
21,430,587	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.449,	1100	DND D. T.	0.050	0.01
24 000 000	06/01/2022	USD	BNP Paribas	8,958	0.01
34,929,698	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.570, 30/03/2022	USD	Goldman Sachs	27,686	0.01
15,891,837	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.641,				
	11/11/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	1,604	0.00
10,153,858	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.995, 10/09/2021	USD	BNP Paribas	30	0.00
5,659,935	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 8.060, 23/07/2021	USD	NatWest Markets	0	0.00
otal Market V	alue on Option Purchased Contracts -	Assets		38,278	0.02

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR	19,537	USD	23,290	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(92)	0.00
EUR	47,163	USD	56,109	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(108)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(200)	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Curr	rency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Liabilities	(200)	0.00
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						(200)	0.00

US Permanence Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities, including depositary receipts (including American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) and Global Depositary Receipts (GDRs)), of established companies located in the US, with capitalizations within the range of companies included in the S&P 500 Index.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Aerospace & Defense				
Axon Enterprise, Inc.	USD	20,932	3,712,918	6.59
HEICO Corp. 'A'	USD	18,586	2,342,394	4.15
			6,055,312	10.74
Capital Markets				
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.	USD	7,276	862,206	1.53
S&P Global, Inc.	USD	3,534	1,448,728	2.57
			2,310,934	4.10
Chemicals				
Ecolab, Inc. Sherwin-Williams Co. (The)	USD USD	5,980 4,684	1,229,309 1,277,607	2.18 2.26
Sherwiir-wiiilanis Co. (The)	U3D	4,004	1,277,007	2.20
			2,506,916	4.44
Commercial Services & Supplies	1105	1.501	500 540	1.00
Cintas Corp. Copart, Inc.	USD USD	1,521 6,339	582,543 839,220	1.03 1.49
Rollins, Inc.	USD	24,819	851,044	1.51
			2,272,807	4.03
Construction Materials				
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD	3,545	1,239,935	2.20
			1,239,935	2.20
Diversified Consumer Services				
Chegg, Inc.	USD	5,259	440,126	0.78
Service Corp. International	USD	10,372	557,806	0.99
			997,932	1.77
Entertainment	1100	14 202	0.405.067	4.40
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	14,323	2,495,067	4.42
			2,495,067	4.42
Equity Real Estate Investment Trus				
American Tower Corp., REIT Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD USD	3,433 652	938,960 522,891	1.66 0.93
			1,461,851	2.59
			1,401,651	2.39
Food & Staples Retailing Costco Wholesale Corp.	USD	6,200	2,469,336	4.38
			2.460.226	4.38
			2,469,336	4.38

US Permanence Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Nominal Value of Net Investments Currency Value USD Assets	Quantity/ Nominal Investments Currency Value	Market % Value of Net USD Assets
---	--	--

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Food Products Utz Brands, Inc.	USD	25,336	559,672	0.99
			559,672	0.99
Health Care Equipment & Supplies				
Danaher Corp.	USD	5,408	1,451,020	2.57
IDEXX Laboratories, Inc.	USD	942	596,102	1.06
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	2,263	2,077,729	3.68
		2,203	2,077,723	
			4,124,851	7.31
Health Care Technology	1100	7.450	0.000.077	4.10
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	7,453	2,362,377	4.19
			2,362,377	4.19
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure				
Domino's Pizza, Inc.	USD	1,841	859,600	1.52
McDonald's Corp.	USD	3,607	835,273	1.48
Starbucks Corp.	USD	6,867	766,769	1.36
			2,461,642	4.36
Household Products				
Colgate-Palmolive Co.	USD	9,880	803,145	1.42
			803,145	1.42
Industrial Conglomerates Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	3,076	1,435,600	2.54
		3,070	1,435,000	2.54
			1,435,600	2.54
Insurance Progressive Corp. (The)	USD	8,723	858,256	1.52
Trogressive corp. (The)	030	0,723	030,230	
			858,256	1.52
Internet & Direct Marketing Retail				. = 0
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	739	2,557,561	4.53
			2,557,561	4.53
Metals & Mining	1100	4.015	FC4 4C1	1.00
Royal Gold, Inc.	USD	4,911	564,421	1.00
			564,421	1.00
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels				
Texas Pacific Land Corp.	USD	531	829,953	1.47
			829,953	1.47

Equities (continued)

Total Transferable securities and m instruments admitted to official exc in on another regulated market	-		55,882,689	99.05
Total Equities			55,882,689	99.0
			1,065,817	1.89
Trading Companies & Distributors Fastenal Co. Watsco, Inc.	USD USD	10,677 1,799	554,991 510,826	0.98
			847,440	1.50
Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	5,505	847,440	1.50
			1,487,262	2.64
Specialty Retail AutoZone, Inc. Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD USD	380 2,868	570,764 916,498	1.0
			7,683,283	13.63
Topicus.com, Inc. Tyler Technologies, Inc.	CAD USD	8,009 2,666	595,515 1,212,737	2.1
Guidewire Software, Inc. Synopsys, Inc.	USD USD	4,462 2,236	514,513 614,743	0.9
Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Constellation Software, Inc.	USD CAD	4,313 1,815	591,657 2,772,351	1.09 4.92
Software ANSYS, Inc. Appfolio, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	1,449 6,113	506,324 875,443	0.90
			3,201,521	5.6
Semiconductors & Semiconductor ASML Holding NV, NYRS	Equipment USD	4,621	3,201,521	5.6
			813,109	1.44
Professional Services CoStar Group, Inc.	USD	9,780	813,109	1.4
			1,861,319	3.30
Pharmaceuticals Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD	45,459	1,861,319	3.30
			555,370	0.98
Packaging & Containers Ball Corp.	USD	6,801	555,370	0.98

US Permanence Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Mutual Funds

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	r USD	400,404	400,404	0.71
			400,404	0.71
tal Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 400,404				
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 400,40				0.71
Total Investments			56,283,093	99.76
Cash			157,334	0.28
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(24,170)	(0.04)
Total Net Assets			56,416,257	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		% of Net Assets
4,611,789	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.570, 30/03/2022	USD	Goldman Sachs	3,655	0.01
Total Market V	alue on Option Purchased Contracts -	Assets		3,655	0.01

US Property Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to provide long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in equity securities of companies in the US real estate industry.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Apartments				
American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT	USD	53,797	2,534,915	2.41
AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT UDR, Inc., REIT	USD	22,077 100,160	4,658,026 4,977,952	4.43 4.74
ODN, IIIC., NLII	U3D	100,100	4,377,332	4.74
			12,170,893	11.58
Data Centers				
CyrusOne, Inc., REIT	USD	17,896	1,308,198	1.24
Equinix, Inc., REIT GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	11,549 9,171	9,262,067 726,251	8.82 0.69
	030	3,171		
			11,296,516	10.75
Diversified				
JBG SMITH Properties, REIT	USD	31,366	991,479	0.94
			991,479	0.94
Free Standing				
Agree Realty Corp., REIT NETSTREIT Corp., REIT	USD	19,326 88,890	1,368,088 2,078,248	1.30 1.98
THE FORMER GOLDS, RETI				
			3,446,336	3.28
Health Care				
Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	57,816	1,548,312	1.47
Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT Medical Properties Trust, Inc., REIT	USD USD	162,865 73,909	5,482,851 1,495,105	5.22 1.42
Ventas, Inc., REIT	USD	49,568	2,839,255	2.70
Welltower, Inc., REIT	USD	93,229	7,778,096	7.41
			19,143,619	18.22
Industrial				
Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	84,806	10,293,752	9.80
			10,293,752	9.80
Lodging/Resorts				
Boyd Gaming Corp.	USD	16,527	1,009,056	0.96
Caesars Entertainment, Inc.	USD	7,111	723,971	0.69
Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT RLJ Lodging Trust, REIT	USD USD	103,328 49,496	1,765,876 751,844	1.68 0.72
		·	4,250,747	4.05
			1,200,000	
Manufactured Homes Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	27,463	2,073,182	1.97
			2,073,182	1.97
Office				
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	17,045	3,125,542	2.97
Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	54,928	963,437	0.92
Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	126,128	1,488,310	1.42
Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT	USD	25,804	1,798,281	1.71
			7,375,570	7.02

US Property Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Nominal Value of N	vestments	Currency			of Ne Assets
--------------------	-----------	----------	--	--	-----------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Regional Malls	1100	04716	4544004	4.00
Simon Property Group, Inc., REIT	USD	34,716	4,544,324	4.32
			4,544,324	4.32
Self Storage Life Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	21,650	2,333,221	2.22
Public Storage, REIT	USD	27,152	8,267,240	7.87
			10,600,461	10.09
Shopping Centers				
Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT	USD	101,561	2,341,997	2.23
Kimco Realty Corp., REIT	USD	72,818	1,518,983	1.45
Retail Properties of America, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD USD	118,156	1,354,068	1.29 1.69
RPT Realty, REIT Weingarten Realty Investors, REIT	USD	136,855 69.826	1,777,746 2,240,018	2.13
Weingarten Realty investors, REIT	บงบ	09,020	2,240,010	2.13
			9,232,812	8.79
Single Family Homes				
Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT	USD	77,198	2,908,821	2.77
			2,908,821	2.77
Specialty				
Lamar Advertising Co., REIT 'A'	USD	13,104	1,363,209	1.30
VICI Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	118,266	3,704,091	3.52
			5,067,300	4.82
Total Equities			103,395,812	98.40
Total Transferable securities and mo				
instruments admitted to official exch or dealt in on another regulated mar		sting	103,395,812	98.40

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

utua		

USD	1,504,105	1,504,105	1.43
		1,504,105	1.43
- UCITS	5	1,504,105	1.43
takings		1,504,105	1.43
		104,899,917	99.83
		34,653	0.03
		143,817	0.14
		105,078,387	100.00
	- UCITS	- UCITS	1,504,105 - UCITS 1,504,105 takings 1,504,105 104,899,917 34,653 143,817

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

US Property Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	29,348	EUR	24,618	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	116	0.00
USD	11,753	EUR	9,879	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	23	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	139	0.00
Total Unreal	Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets						0.00
Net Unrealis	Net Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets						0.00

Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to maximize total return, measured in US Dollars, primarily through investments across the credit spectrum of debt securities of corporate issuers, together with investing in debt securities of government and government related issuers located, in each case, in emerging markets countries. The Fund intends to invest its assets in emerging market countries' corporate debt securities that provide a high level of current income, while at the same time holding the potential for capital appreciation.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
--	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds				
Argentina				
Banco Macro SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 04/11/2026	USD	3,865,000	3,228,483	0.28
Telecom Argentina SA, Reg. S 8%	030	3,003,000	3,220,403	0.20
18/07/2026	USD	4,167,000	3,945,628	0.35
Transportadora de Gas del Sur SA, Reg. S 6.75% 02/05/2025	USD	3,660,000	3,425,247	0.30
YPF SA, Reg. S 8.5% 28/07/2025	USD	9,195,000	7,299,428	0.64
YPF SA, Reg. S 6.95% 21/07/2027	USD	3,800,000	2,693,060	0.24
			20,591,846	1.81
Armenia				
Ardshinbank CJSC, Reg. S 6.5%				
28/01/2025	USD	6,220,000	6,216,112	0.55
			6,216,112	0.55
Brazil				
Banco Daycoval SA, Reg. S 4.25%	HOD	2 100 000	2 000 000	0.00
13/12/2024 Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S	USD	3,180,000	3,292,922	0.29
4.5% 31/01/2030	USD	5,880,000	6,181,585	0.55
BRF SA, Reg. S 4.875% 24/01/2030 CSN Resources SA, Reg. S 4.625%	USD	2,700,000	2,835,365	0.25
10/06/2031	USD	4,440,000	4,503,847	0.40
lochpe-Maxion Austria GmbH, Reg. S 5% 07/05/2028	USD	5,920,000	5,989,353	0.53
Itau Unibanco Holding SA, Reg. S, FRN	OOD	3,320,000	3,303,333	0.55
4.5% 21/11/2029 Itau Unibanco Holding SA, Reg. S, FRN	USD	5,830,000	5,995,718	0.53
6.125% Perpetual	USD	4,300,000	4,357,190	0.38
JSM Global Sarl, Reg. S 4.75% 20/10/2030	USD	3,710,000	3,859,587	0.34
MARB BondCo plc, Reg. S 3.95%	OSD	3,710,000	3,039,307	0.54
29/01/2031	USD	4,190,000	4,022,400	0.35
MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Movida Europe SA, Reg. S 5.25%	USD	3,210,000	3,151,289	0.20
08/02/2031	USD	5,740,000	5,810,430	0.51
Natura Cosmeticos SA, Reg. S 4.125% 03/05/2028	USD	2,560,000	2,623,360	0.23
Petrobras Global Finance BV 5.093%	HOD	F 700 000	6.040.605	0.55
15/01/2030 Petrobras Global Finance BV 6.9%	USD	5,700,000	6,248,625	0.55
19/03/2049	USD	2,760,000	3,305,100	0.29
Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/2031 Vale Overseas Ltd. 3.75% 08/07/2030	USD USD	5,685,000 5,300,000	5,940,825 5,631,303	0.52
Virgolino de Oliveira Finance SA, Reg. S	USD	3,300,000	3,031,303	0.50
10.5% 28/01/2018§	USD	7,575,000	113,625	0.01
Virgolino de Oliveira Finance SA, Reg. S 11.75% 09/02/2022§	USD	1,500,000	30,000	0.00
			73,892,524	6.51
Chile				
AES Gener SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.125%				
26/03/2079 AES Gener SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.35%	USD	3,015,000	3,230,256	0.28
07/10/2079	USD	3,150,000	3,365,775	0.30
ATP Tower Holdings LLC, Reg. S 4.05%	LICD	6 020 000	6 170 000	0.54
27/04/2026 CAP SA, Reg. S 3.9% 27/04/2031	USD USD	6,020,000 5,930,000	6,179,229 5,933,350	0.54 0.52
Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA, Reg. S				
4.2% 29/01/2030	USD	5,200,000	5,643,586	0.50

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

			89,102,864	7.85
Zhenro Properties Group Ltd., Reg. S 7.35% 05/02/2025	USD	2,824,000	2,746,340	0.24
West China Cement Ltd., Reg. S 4.95% 08/07/2026	USD	1,530,000	1,530,000	0.13
Wens Foodstuffs Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.258% 29/10/2030	USD	3,800,000	3,222,057	0.28
Vigorous Champion International Ltd., Reg. S 4.375% 10/09/2023	USD	4,930,000	5,246,144	0.46
Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp., Reg. S 1.625% 24/09/2025	USD	5,940,000	5,907,471	0.52
Sunac China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 10/01/2025	USD	2,690,000	2,649,650	0.23
Shimao Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 3.45% 11/01/2031		3,000,000	2,797,892	0.25
Redsun Properties Group Ltd., Reg. S 7.3% 13/01/2025	USD	3,000,000	2,785,498	0.25
Pearl Holding III Ltd., Reg. S 9.5% 11/12/2022 Prosus NV, Reg. S 3.68% 21/01/2030	USD USD	7,240,000 5,350,000	3,058,785 5,753,185	0.2
Denovo Group Ltd., Reg. S 3.421% 02/11/2030	USD	2,960,000	3,098,981	0.2
Kaisa Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 10.5% 15/01/2025	USD	2,790,000	2,632,921	0.2
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Macau Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.875% 12/09/2029	USD	4,120,000	4,278,404	0.3
Huarong Finance II Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.625% 03/06/2026	USD	3,000,000	2,115,000	0.1
Huarong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.375% 24/02/2030	USD	6,220,000	4,280,853	0.3
Huarong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 13/11/2029	USD	4,400,000	3,058,000	0.2
eHi Car Services Ltd., Reg. S 7.75% 14/11/2024	USD	1,970,000	2,043,875	0.1
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030	USD	3,580,000	3,535,966	0.3
COSL Singapore Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 30/07/2025	USD	5,450,000	5,989,226	0.5
CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.35% 31/12/2164	USD	6,000,000	6,081,214	0.5
China Construction Bank Corp., Reg. S, FRN 2.45% 24/06/2030	USD	3,800,000	3,883,505	0.3
China Cinda 2020 Management Ltd., Reg. S 2.5% 20/01/2028	USD	9,050,000	8,665,330	0.7
China Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 2.7% 09/02/2041	USD	3,880,000	3,742,567	0.3
			44,437,448	3.9
15/07/2028	USD	5,200,000	5,530,642	0.4
22/01/2028 VTR Finance NV, Reg. S 6.375%	USD	5,460,000	5,528,414	0.4
13/01/2030 Kenbourne Invest SA, Reg. S 4.7%	USD	3,000,000	3,203,925	0.2
30/12/2030 nversiones CMPC SA, Reg. S 3.85%	USD	5,850,000	5,822,271	0.5

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Colombia				
Banco Davivienda SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.65%	HeD	2 795 000	2 029 042	0.26
31/12/2164 Banco GNB Sudameris SA, Reg. S, FRN	USD	2,785,000	2,928,943	0.26
7.5% 16/04/2031 Bancolombia SA, FRN 4.625%	USD	3,540,000	3,600,888	0.32
18/12/2029 Canacol Energy Ltd., Reg. S 7.25%	USD	3,350,000	3,399,412	0.30
03/05/2025	USD	2,710,000	2,884,293	0.25
Ecopetrol SA 6.875% 29/04/2030 Ecopetrol SA 5.875% 28/05/2045	USD USD	9,490,000 3,250,000	11,475,308 3,484,488	1.01 0.31
Grupo Aval Ltd., Reg. S 4.375%				
04/02/2030 Grupo de Inversiones Suramericana SA,	USD	3,300,000	3,271,364	0.29
Reg. S 5.5% 29/04/2026 Millicom International Cellular SA, Reg. S	USD	3,100,000	3,355,781	0.29
5.125% 15/01/2028	USD	557,100	581,189	0.05
SierraCol Energy Andina LLC, Reg. S 6% 15/06/2028	USD	2,800,000	2,839,900	0.25
Termocandelaria Power Ltd., Reg. S 7.875% 30/01/2029	USD	2,562,250	2,738,251	0.24
Transportadora de Gas Internacional SA				
ESP, Reg. S 5.55% 01/11/2028	USD	2,860,000	3,205,016	0.28
			43,764,833	3.85
Egypt				
African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S 3.994% 21/09/2029	USD	3,440,000	3,628,065	0.32
			3,628,065	0.32
Georgia Bank of Georgia JSC, Reg. S 6%				
26/07/2023	USD	1,775,000	1,903,865	0.17
			1,903,865	0.17
Ghana				
Kosmos Energy Ltd., Reg. S 7.125%				
04/04/2026 Tullow Oil plc, Reg. S 7% 01/03/2025	USD USD	6,040,000 3,800,000	6,006,871 3,387,700	0.53 0.30
Tullow Oil plc, Reg. S 10.25% 15/05/2026	USD	3,430,000	3,614,671	0.32
13/03/2020		3,430,000		
			13,009,242	1.15
Guatemala				
Banco Industrial SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.875% 29/01/2031	USD	2,700,000	2,825,429	0.25
			2,825,429	0.25
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.7%				
Perpetual	USD	3,510,000	3,564,405	0.32
CK Hutchison International 20 Ltd., Reg. S 2.5% 08/05/2030	USD	6,000,000	6,140,957	0.54
CLP Power Hong Kong Financing Ltd., Reg. S 2.125% 30/06/2030				
	USD	3,000,000	2,989,785	0.26
Hongkong Land Finance Cayman Islands Co. Ltd. (The). Reg. S 2 875%	USD	3,000,000	2,989,785	0.26
Hongkong Land Finance Cayman Islands Co. Ltd. (The), Reg. S 2.875% 27/05/2030	USD	3,000,000	2,989,785 6,836,766	0.26

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Quantity/ Nominal Value of Net Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
---	--------------	-------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Hong	Kong	(continued)

Hong Kong (continued)				
Johnson Electric Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 30/07/2024	USD	6,800,000	7,279,014	0.64
Li & Fung Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 18/08/2025	USD	6,000,000	6,224,092	0.55
			33,035,019	2.91
India Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd.				
Reg. S 4% 30/07/2027	USD	2,710,000	2,829,183	0.25
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd. Reg. S 3.1% 02/02/2031	, USD	6,130,000	5,845,552	0.52
Azure Power Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.5%				
03/11/2022 Bharti Airtel Ltd., Reg. S 3.25%	USD	6,810,000	6,920,839	0.61
03/06/2031	USD	3,000,000	2,994,195	0.26
Continuum Energy Levanter Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 09/02/2027	USD	5,500,000	5,648,586	0.50
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 10/04/2024	USD	3,800,000	3,947,005	0.35
Greenko Investment Co., Reg. S 4.875% 16/08/2023	USD	6,000,000	6,101,100	0.54
Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.65% Perpetual	USD	3,650,000	3,899,569	0.34
Oil India International Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 4% 21/04/2027	USD	5,550,000	5,880,879	0.52
ONGC Videsh Vankorneft Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 3.75% 27/07/2026	USD	5,650,000	6,020,808	0.53
Power Finance Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 18/06/2029	USD	3,000,000	3,223,680	0.28
Power Finance Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 3.35% 16/05/2031	USD	5,010,000	4,922,933	0.43
			E0 024 220	
			58,234,329	5.13
			56,234,329	5.13
Indonesia API Roalty Holdings Pta Ltd. Rog. S			58,234,329	5.13
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024	USD	5,000,000	3,700,016	0.33
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT,	USD USD	5,000,000 2,110,000		
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT,	USD	2,110,000	3,700,016 2,160,112	0.33
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026			3,700,016	0.33
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051	USD	2,110,000	3,700,016 2,160,112	0.33
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023	USD	2,110,000 1,850,000	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107	0.33 0.19 0.16
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039	USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875%	USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LIPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375%	USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LIPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375%	USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798 5,918,157	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026	USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798 5,918,157	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026 Israel Bank Leumi Lelsrael BM, Reg. S, FRN, 144A 3.275% 29/01/2031	USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798 5,918,157	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026	USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280 5,400,000	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798 5,918,157 39,248,183	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56 0.52
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026 Israel Bank Leumi LeIsrael BM, Reg. S, FRN, 144A 3.275% 29/01/2031 Energean Israel Finance Ltd., Reg. S, 144/	USD USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280 5,400,000	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798 5,918,157 39,248,183	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56 0.52 3.46 0.26 0.55
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026 Israel Bank Leumi LeIsrael BM, Reg. S, FRN, 144A 3.275% 29/01/2031 Energean Israel Finance Ltd., Reg. S, 1444 4.875% 30/03/2026 ICL Group Ltd., Reg. S, 144A 6.375% 31/05/2038 Mizrahi Tefahot Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN,	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280 5,400,000 2,850,000 6,090,000 4,425,000	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798 5,918,157 39,248,183 2,928,375 6,251,324 5,664,000	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56 0.52 3.46 0.26 0.55 0.50
APL Realty Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 02/06/2024 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.75% 30/03/2026 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 3.398% 09/06/2031 Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.745% 09/06/2051 Jababeka International BV, Reg. S 6.5% 05/10/2023 LLPL Capital Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 04/02/2039 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026 Israel Bank Leurni LeIsrael BM, Reg. S, FRN, 144A 3.275% 29/01/2031 Energean Israel Finance Ltd., Reg. S, 1444 4.875% 30/03/2026 ICL Group Ltd., Reg. S, 144A 6.375% 31/05/2038	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,110,000 1,850,000 1,740,000 6,200,000 15,221,280 5,400,000 2,850,000 6,090,000	3,700,016 2,160,112 1,877,107 1,792,046 6,082,947 17,717,798 5,918,157 39,248,183 2,928,375 6,251,324	0.33 0.19 0.16 0.16 0.54 1.56 0.52 3.46 0.26 0.55

Corporate Bonds (continued)

(continued)	

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026	USD	13,300,000	12,693,653	1.12
			38,524,613	3.40
Jamaica Sagicor Financial Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.3% 13/05/2028	USD	3,451,000	3,577,341	0.31
			3,577,341	0.31
Kuwait Ahli United Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.875% 31/12/2164	USD	3,410,000	3,398,576	0.30
Burgan Bank SAK, Reg. S, FRN 2.75% 15/12/2031	USD	3,690,000	3,505,500	0.31
Equate Petrochemical BV, Reg. S 4.25% 03/11/2026	USD	5,350,000	5,955,647	0.53
Nbk Tier 2 Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 24/11/2030	USD	2,300,000	2,317,429	0.20
			15,177,152	1.34
Latvia 4finance SA, Reg. S 10.75% 01/05/2022	USD	3,260,000	3,105,226	0.27
			3,105,226	0.27
Macau MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 15/05/2024 Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.625% 17/07/2027 Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.75% 21/07/2028 Sands China Ltd. 5.125% 08/08/2025 Sands China Ltd. 5.4% 08/08/2028 Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 15/01/2028	USD USD USD USD USD USD	4,896,000 4,520,000 6,200,000 2,400,000 11,300,000 4,580,000	5,040,946 4,703,652 6,556,500 2,687,496 13,133,086 4,917,569	0.44 0.42 0.58 0.23 1.16 0.43
			37,039,249	3.26
Malaysia Gohl Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 24/01/2027 Parkway Pantiai Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	USD USD	6,335,000 14,100,000	6,654,219 14,328,420	0.59 1.26
			20,982,639	1.85
Mexico Alpek SAB de CV, Reg. S 4.25% 18/09/2029 Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.75% 04/10/2031	USD I USD	3,100,000 3,100,000	3,369,793 3,364,817	0.30
BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 18/01/2033	USD	3,300,000	3,443,220	0.30
Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S 3.875% 11/07/2031	USD	3,850,000	3,915,520	0.35
Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 31/12/2164	USD	2,580,000	2,666,301	0.23

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net	I	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Mexico (continued)				
Cibanco SA Ibm, REIT, Reg. S 4.962%	HOD	2.070.000	4 001 002	0.20
18/07/2029 Corp. Inmobiliaria Vesta SAB de CV, Reg. S	USD S	3,870,000	4,281,903	0.38
3.625% 13/05/2031	USD	5,830,000	5,934,328	0.52
Financiera Independencia SAB de CV SOFOM ENR, Reg. S 8% 19/07/2024	USD	5,270,000	4,947,344	0.44
Grupo Televisa SAB 5.25% 24/05/2049	USD	2,900,000	3,675,119	0.32
Minera Mexico SA de CV, Reg. S 4.5% 26/01/2050	USD	4,675,000	5,266,107	0.46
Nemak SAB de CV, Reg. S 3.625% 28/06/2031	USD	2 550 000	2 565 027	0.23
Total Play Telecomunicaciones SA de CV,	USD	2,550,000	2,565,937	0.23
Reg. S 7.5% 12/11/2025 Trust Fibra Uno, REIT, Reg. S 6.39%	USD	5,740,000	6,003,495	0.53
15/01/2050	USD	3,200,000	3,755,856	0.33
Unifin Financiera SAB de CV, Reg. S 9.875% 28/01/2029	USD	3,010,000	2,959,929	0.26
			56,149,669	4.95
Moldova				
Aragvi Finance International DAC, Reg. S 8.45% 29/04/2026	USD	E 04E 000	E 26E 710	0.46
0.43/0/23/04/2020	030	5,045,000	5,265,719	0.46
			5,265,719	0.46
Nigeria				
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 3.75%				
30/10/2029 Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5%	USD	4,050,000	4,256,161	0.37
16/10/2022	USD	5,330,000	5,742,275	0.51
First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025	USD	3,830,000	4,089,731	0.36
IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 7.125% 18/03/2025	USD	5,620,000	5,879,925	0.52
SEPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75%				
01/04/2026 United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 7.75%	USD	5,710,000	5,962,525	0.53
08/06/2022	USD	6,780,000	7,022,046	0.62
			32,952,663	2.91
Oman Bank Muscat SAOG, Reg. S 4.875%				
14/03/2023	USD	3,200,000	3,331,680	0.29
Oman Arab Bank SAOG, Reg. S, FRN 7.625% 31/12/2164	USD	4,210,000	4,331,248	0.38
			7,662,928	0.67
Panama				
AES Panama Generation Holdings SRL, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030	USD	3,470,000	3 635 510	0.32
Banistmo SA, Reg. S 4.25% 31/07/2027	USD	3,200,000	3,635,519 3,376,192	0.32
Cable Onda SA, Reg. S 4.5% 30/01/2030	USD	5,510,000	5,819,993	0.51
Multibank, Inc., Reg. S 4.375% 09/11/2022	USD	5,710,000	5,863,057	0.52
Sable International Finance Ltd., Reg. S				
5.75% 07/09/2027	USD	2,700,000	2,844,868	0.25

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Peru				
Auna SAA, Reg. S 6.5% 20/11/2025 Banco de Credito del Peru, Reg. S, FRN	USD	2,560,000	2,652,506	0.24
3.125% 01/07/2030	USD	2,200,000	2,182,972	0.19
Banco Internacional del Peru SAA Interbank, Reg. S 3.25% 04/10/2026	USD	3,260,000	3,325,233	0.29
Hunt Oil Co. of Peru LLC Sucursal Del Peru, Reg. S 6.375% 01/06/2028	HCD	5,195,000	5,415,788	0.48
Inkia Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	5,195,000	3,413,700	0.46
09/11/2027 InRetail Consumer, Reg. S 3.25%	USD	3,560,000	3,683,461	0.32
22/03/2028	USD	3,370,000	3,330,857	0.29
InRetail Shopping Malls, Reg. S 5.75% 03/04/2028	USD	3,220,000	3,336,242	0.29
Intercorp Peru Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 15/08/2029	USD	3,330,000	3,207,922	0.28
Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd., Reg. S				
4.35% 05/04/2036 Nexa Resources SA, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	3,650,000	3,763,679	0.33
18/01/2028 Nexa Resources SA, Reg. S 5.375%	USD	2,780,000	3,139,301	0.28
04/05/2027	USD	2,900,000	3,122,517	0.28
Orazul Energy Egenor SCA, Reg. S 5.625% 28/04/2027	USD	5,000,000	5,178,150	0.46
			42,338,628	3.73
PLUI - 1 - 1				
Philippines BDO Unibank, Inc., Reg. S 2.125%				
13/01/2026 Globe Telecom, Inc., Reg. S 2.5%	USD	2,940,000	3,032,840	0.27
23/07/2030	USD	5,800,000	5,585,589	0.49
JGSH Philippines Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 09/07/2030	USD	4,030,000	4,338,295	0.38
Jollibee Worldwide Pte. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.9% Perpetual	USD	6,290,000	6,275,313	0.55
Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co., Reg. S				
2.125% 15/01/2026 Petron Corp., Reg. S, FRN 4.6% Perpetual	USD USD	5,370,000 5,700,000	5,499,291 5,714,251	0.49 0.50
Royal Capital BV, Reg. S, FRN 5% 31/12/2164	USD	2,920,000	3,103,230	0.27
			22 540 000	2.05
			33,548,809	2.95
Qatar				
ABQ Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2% 06/07/2026 MAR Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 2.21%	USD	5,870,000	5,821,572	0.51
02/09/2025 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., Reg. S	USD	5,570,000	5,719,777	0.50
2.625% 08/04/2031	USD	4,750,000	4,819,360	0.43
Qatar Reinsurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.95% Perpetual	USD	5,810,000	5,911,617	0.52
QIB Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 1.95% 27/10/2025	USD	5,820,000	5,906,194	0.52
QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1.625%				
22/09/2025	USD	4,000,000	4,035,300	0.36
			32,213,820	2.84

21,539,629 1.90

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Russia				
Alfa Bank AO, Reg. S, FRN 5.95% 15/04/2030	USD	7,840,000	8,252,698	0.73
Gazprom PJSC, Reg. S, FRN 4.599% Perpetual	USD	7,160,000	7,478,391	0.66
Hacienda Investments Ltd., Reg. S 5.35%				
08/02/2028 Sovcombank, Reg. S, FRN 8%	USD	2,750,000	2,882,412	0.25
07/04/2030	USD	8,050,000	8,746,639	0.77
			27,360,140	2.41
Saudi Arabia				
Almarai Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 4.311% 05/03/2024	USD	5,500,000	5,952,446	0.5
Arabian Centres Sukuk II Ltd., Reg. S 5.625% 07/10/2026	USD	2,160,000	2,300,162	0.20
Riyad Bank, Reg. S, FRN 3.174% 25/02/2030	USD	3,700,000	3,791,205	0.33
SA Global Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 0.946% 17/06/2024	USD	1,750,000	1,749,668	0.15
SABIC Capital I BV, Reg. S 2.15% 14/09/2030	USD	5,390,000	5,241,786	0.46
Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 2.25%	USD		6,243,193	0.5
24/11/2030 Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 3.25%		6,350,000	, ,	
24/11/2050 Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 3.5%	USD	5,340,000	5,200,573	0.40
24/11/2070	USD	3,100,000	3,016,765	0.2
Singapore BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 29/04/2025 BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 3.5%	USD	2,910,000	3,066,477	0.2
18/09/2027 BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 2.625%	USD	5,550,000	5,922,433	0.52
17/09/2030 DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	4,000,000	3,975,019	0.3
1.822% 10/03/2031 GLP Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875%	USD	4,930,000	4,922,482	0.43
04/06/2025 Olam International Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.359	USD	5,600,000	5,933,788	0.5
Perpetual Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd., Reg.	USD	8,020,000	8,020,400	0.7
S, FRN 1.832% 10/09/2030	USD	2,890,000	2,898,352	0.2
United Overseas Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.75% 15/04/2029	USD	5,500,000	5,858,380	0.5
			40,597,331	3.58
South Africa Absa Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.25% 25/04/2028	USD	3,500,000	3,702,790	0.3
Absa Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	USD	3,660,000	3,747,327	0.3
FirstRand Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.25% 23/04/2028		,		
	USD	3 523 000	3 737 903	03
Liquid Telecommunications Financing plc,	USD	3,523,000	3,737,903	0.3
	USD USD USD	3,523,000 4,380,000 4,000,000	3,737,903 4,489,500 4,282,060	0.3 0.3

Corporate Bonds (continued)

South Africa (continued)				
Sasol Financing USA LLC 6.5% 27/09/2028	USD	2,700,000	3,046,842	0.27
Standard Bank Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.95% 31/05/2029	USD	3,540,000	3,770,454	0.33
		5,510,000		
			30,026,792	2.65
South Korea Hanwha Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S,				
FRN 4.7% Perpetual KDB Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	2,690,000	2,817,767	0.25
7.5% Perpetual Kookmin Bank, Reg. S 2.5% 04/11/2030	USD USD	8,400,000	8,598,219	0.76 0.12
Kookmin Bank, Reg. S, FRN 4.35% Perpetual	USD	1,390,000 3,530,000	1,387,359 3,735,146	0.12
Korea National Oil Corp., Reg. S 1.625%		, ,		
05/10/2030 NAVER Corp., Reg. S 1.5% 29/03/2026	USD USD	3,890,000 5,830,000	3,726,665 5,823,150	0.33 0.51
Woori Bank, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	USD	3,620,000	3,769,325	0.33
			29,857,631	2.63
Tanzania				
HTA Group Ltd., Reg. S 7% 18/12/2025	USD	4,590,000	4,899,917	0.43
			4,899,917	0.43
Thailand				
Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.733% 25/09/2034	USD	5,930,000	6,164,354	0.54
Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.343% 02/10/2031	USD	5,970,000	6,120,952	0.54
PTTEP Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	6,030,000	6,262,410	0.55
2.587% 10/06/2027				
Siam Commercial Bank PCL, Reg. S 4.4%	LISD	3 000 000	3 457 290	0.31
Siam Commercial Bank PCL, Reg. S 4.4% 11/02/2029	USD	3,000,000	3,457,290	0.31
	USD	3,000,000	3,457,290 22,005,006	0.31 1.94
11/02/2029 Togo	USD	3,000,000		
11/02/2029 Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024	USD	3,000,000		
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5%			22,005,006	1.94
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN	USD	520,000	22,005,006 560,885	1.94
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031	USD	520,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812	0.05 0.23
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2%	USD USD	520,000 2,530,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697	0.05 0.23
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2% 16/03/2027 KOC Holding A/S, Reg. S 6.5%	USD USD	520,000 2,530,000 5,750,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697 5,853,586	0.05 0.23 0.28
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2% 16/03/2027 KOC Holding A/S, Reg. S 6.5% 11/03/2025 Limak Iskenderun Uluslararasi Liman	USD USD	520,000 2,530,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697	0.05 0.23
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2% 16/03/2027 KOC Holding A/S, Reg. S 6.5% 11/03/2025 Limak Iskenderun Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 9.5% 10/07/2036	USD USD	520,000 2,530,000 5,750,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697 5,853,586	0.05 0.23 0.28
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2% 16/03/2027 KOC Holding A/S, Reg. S 6.5% 11/03/2025 Limak Iskenderun Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 9.5% 10/07/2036 Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S, Reg. S 5.75% 15/10/2025	USD USD USD	520,000 2,530,000 5,750,000 5,550,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697 5,853,586 5,998,912	0.05 0.23 0.28 0.52 0.53
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2% 16/03/2027 KOC Holding A/S, Reg. S 6.5% 11/03/2025 Limak Iskenderun Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 9.5% 10/07/2036 Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S, Reg. S 5.75% 15/10/2025 Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 6.125% 24/05/2027	USD USD USD USD	520,000 2,530,000 5,750,000 5,550,000 2,890,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697 5,853,586 5,998,912 3,045,681	0.05 0.23 0.28 0.52 0.53
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2% 16/03/2027 KOC Holding A/S, Reg. S 6.5% 11/03/2025 Limak Iskenderun Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 9.5% 10/07/2036 Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S, Reg. S 5.75% 15/10/2025 Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 6.125% 24/05/2027 Turkiye Is Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 6.125% 25/04/2024	USD USD USD USD USD	520,000 2,530,000 5,750,000 5,550,000 2,890,000 3,100,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697 5,853,586 5,998,912 3,045,681 3,336,530	0.05 0.23 0.28 0.52 0.53 0.27 0.30
Togo Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S 9.5% 18/04/2024 Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031 Turkey Akbank T.A.S., Reg. S, FRN 7.2% 16/03/2027 KOC Holding A/S, Reg. S 6.5% 11/03/2025 Limak Iskenderun Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 9.5% 10/07/2036 Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S, Reg. S 5.75% 15/10/2025 Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 6.125% 24/05/2027 Turkiye Is Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 6.125%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	520,000 2,530,000 5,750,000 5,550,000 2,890,000 3,100,000 5,867,000	22,005,006 560,885 2,585,812 3,146,697 5,853,586 5,998,912 3,045,681 3,336,530 5,891,935	1.94 0.05 0.23 0.28 0.52 0.53 0.27 0.30 0.52

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

3,140,000

3,249,916

0.29

18/09/2026

Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

			44,775,613	3.9
lakfunding Cayman Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 09/04/2024	USD	3,020,000	3,245,745	0.2
2.5% 21/10/2027	USD	6,000,000	5,979,168	0.5
6.375% Perpetual lational Central Cooling Co. PJSC, Reg. S	USD	6,380,000	6,962,072	0.6
3.25% 30/09/2040 MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	6,360,000	6,338,247	0.5
2.16% 31/03/2034 Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S	USD	5,600,000	5,513,300	0.4
6.125% Perpetual Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S	USD	4,420,000	4,776,362	0.4
Perpetual mirates NBD Bank PJSC, Reg. S, FRN	USD	5,500,000	6,052,557	0.5
Inited Arab Emirates Idar Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 4.75% 29/09/2025 IP World Salaam, Reg. S, FRN 6%	USD	5,280,000	5,908,162	0.5
			23,046,539	2.0
/F Ukraine PAT, Reg. S 6.2% 11/02/2025	USD	6,300,000	6,591,879	0.5
MHP SE, Reg. S 7.75% 10/05/2024	USD	3,060,000	3,331,324	0.2
Metinvest BV, Reg. S 7.75% 17/10/2029 MHP Lux SA, Reg. S 6.25% 19/09/2029	USD	3,200,000 2,900,000	3,562,618 2,915,080	0.3
Ikraine ernel Holding SA, Reg. S 6.75% 27/10/2027 letinvest BV, Reg. S 7.65% 01/10/2027	USD USD	2,620,000 3,410,000	2,852,525 3,793,113	0.2 0.3
			49,091,088	4.3
api ve Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 8.25% 15/10/2024	USD	3,620,000	3,962,977	0.3
api ve Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 5.5% 06/12/2022	USD	3,800,000	3,897,242	0.3
Ilker Biskuvi Sanayi A/S, Reg. S 6.95% 30/10/2025	USD	3,800,000	4,127,537	0.3
05/02/2025	USD	3,460,000	3,446,188	0.3

11,481,000

11,953,271

11,953,271

1,100,223,667

1.05

Government Bonds

Total Other transferable securities instruments not admitted to official dealt in on another regulated mark	l exchange	listing or	101.063.909	97.02
Total Government Bonds			840,242	0.08
			840,242	0.08
Morocco OCP SA, Reg. S 3.75% 23/06/2031	USD	830,000	840,242	0.08

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxem	

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve[†] 6,283,627 6,283,627 0.55 6,283,627 0.55 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 6,283,627 0.55 Total Units of authorised UCITS 6,283,627 0.55 or other collective investment undertakings 1,107,347,536 **Total Investments** 97.57 Cash 849,774 0.07 Other Assets/(Liabilities) 26,693,211 **Total Net Assets** 1,134,890,521 100.00

First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S 7.5%

01/04/2025

Total Corporate Bonds

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

[§] Security is currently in default.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	43,689	EUR	36,648	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	172	0.00
USD	20,003,221	EUR	16,813,688	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	38,311	0.01
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	38,483	0.01
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	101,632	EUR	85,219	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	443	0.00
USD	317,130,146	EUR	266,426,721	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	769,736	0.06
USD	53,443	EUR	44,933	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	81	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on NAV	Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					770,260	0.06
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	808,743	0.07
			•	•		,	
Total Unrea	46,539 2,790	Forward Cu USD USD	55,481 3,319	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	808,743 (220) (6)	0.0 7 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR	46,539 2,790	USD USD	55,481	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(220)	0.00
EUR EUR 	46,539 2,790 Loss on Forwa	USD USD ard Currenc	55,481 3,319	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(220)	0.00
EUR EUR Unrealised	46,539 2,790 Loss on Forward Share Class	USD USD ard Currenc	55,481 3,319 y Exchange Co	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liak	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(220) (6) (226)	0.00 0.00
EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR	46,539 2,790 Loss on Forwa	USD USD ard Currenc	55,481 3,319 y Exchange C	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(220) (6) (226)	0.00
EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR	46,539 2,790 Loss on Forward d Share Class 103,362	USD USD ard Currenc	55,481 3,319 y Exchange Co	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liak	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan bilities	(220) (6) (226)	0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	46,539 2,790 Loss on Forward d Share Class 103,362 266,416,411 264,800,640	USD USD ard Currenc USD USD USD	55,481 3,319 y Exchange C 123,269 318,074,027	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(220) (6) (226) (535) (1,725,862)	0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	46,539 2,790 Loss on Forward d Share Class 103,362 266,416,411 264,800,640 Loss on NAV	USD USD ard Currenc USD USD USD	55,481 3,319 y Exchange C 123,269 318,074,027 315,242,983	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 ontracts - Liab 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(220) (6) (226) (535) (1,725,862)	0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR Unrealised EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR Unrealised Contracts -	46,539 2,790 Loss on Forwi d Share Class 103,362 266,416,411 264,800,640 Loss on NAV Liabilities	USD USD ard Currenc USD USD USD USD	55,481 3,319 y Exchange C 123,269 318,074,027 315,242,983	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 pontracts - Liat 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 ward Currence	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan bilities J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(220) (6) (226) (535) (1,725,862) (767,204)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.16, (0.06,

Emerging Markets Debt Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to maximise total return, measured in US Dollars, through investment in the debt securities of government and governmentrelated issuers located in emerging market countries (including, to the extent these instruments are securities, participations in loans between governments and financial institutions), together with investing in the debt securities of corporate issuers located in or organised under the laws of Emerging Market countries.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Cornorato Ronde

Corporate Bonds				
Brazil				
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 31/01/2030 MARB BondCo plc, Reg. S 3.95%	USD	720,000	756,929	0.43
29/01/2031 Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/2031	USD USD	580,000 210,000	556,800 219,450	0.32 0.12
			1,533,179	0.87
Chile Colbun SA, Reg. S 3.15% 06/03/2030	USD	1,120,000	1,144,623	0.66
Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S 4.75% 06/12/2021	USD	300,000	305,013	0.17
			1,449,636	0.83
China				
Fufeng Group Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 28/08/2021	USD	1,050,000	1,056,484	0.60
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2013 Ltd., Reg. S 4.375% 17/10/2023 Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2014 Ltd., Reg. S 4.375% 10/04/2024	USD	630,000	679,179	0.39
	USD	1,250,000	1,365,812	0.78
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2012 Ltd., Reg. S 4.875% 17/05/2042	USD	740,000	919,488	0.53
Three Gorges Finance I Cayman Islands Ltd., Reg. S 3.7% 10/06/2025	USD	1,822,000	1,965,001	1.13
			5,985,964	3.43
Colombia				
Millicom International Cellular SA, Reg. S 6.625% 15/10/2026	USD	486,000	515,624	0.30
Termocandelaria Power Ltd., Reg. S 7.875% 30/01/2029	USD	619,750	662,321	0.38
			1,177,945	0.68
India				
Export-Import Bank of India, Reg. S 3.375% 05/08/2026	USD	560,000	597,875	0.34
			597,875	0.34
Indonesia				
Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5% 07/11/2048	USD	880,000	1,170,936	0.67
Pertamina Persero PT, 144A 6.45% 30/05/2044	USD	590,000	770,174	0.44
			1,941,110	1.11
Kazakhstan				
KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 6.375% 24/10/2048	USD	1,151,000	1,527,593	0.88
			1,527,593	0.88

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Nominal Value of Net Nominal Value	Investments Currency	Value USD		vestments Cu		Nominal Value		% of Net Assets
------------------------------------	----------------------	-----------	--	--------------	--	------------------	--	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Malaysia				
Petronas Capital Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 21/04/2030	USD	1,100,000	1,207,140	0.69
			1,207,140	0.69
Mexico				
Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior SNO Reg. S, FRN 3.8% 11/08/2026 Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	C, USD	470,000	471,351	0.27
31/12/2164	USD	430,000	444,384	0.26
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 23/01/2029 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84% 23/01/2030	USD USD	260,000 1,512,000	267,663 1,559,628	0.15
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.625% 15/06/2030		575,000	552,517	0.32
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.625% 15/06/203		1,625,000	1,490,702	0.85
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.35% 12/02/2048	USD	392,000	332,951	0.19
Petroleos Mexicanos 7.69% 23/01/2050	USD	729,000	702,902	0.40
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060	USD	785,000	693,398	0.40
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 6.875% 16/10/2025	USD	690,000	759,097	0.44
			7,274,593	4.17
Nigeria				
HS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027	USD	1,050,000	1,141,875	0.65
			1,141,875	0.65
Panama Aeropuerto Internacional de Tocumen SA,				
Reg. S 5.625% 18/05/2036 AES Panama Generation Holdings SRL,	USD	560,000	606,906	0.35
Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030	USD	520,000	544,804	0.31
			1,151,710	0.66
Peru				
Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA, Reg. S 2.4% 28/09/2027	USD	310,000	304,211	0.18
Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA, FRN, 144A 5.25% 15/07/2029	USD	1,224,000	1,279,080	0.73
111110.2570 15/07/2025		1,22 1,000		
			1,583,291	0.91
Saudi Arabia SA Global Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 2.694%				
17/06/2031	USD	810,000	820,190	0.47
			820,190	0.47
South Africa				
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd., Reg. S 8.45% 10/08/2028	USD	780,000	883,545	0.51
			883,545	0.51
Turkey Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik Kiralama A/S,				
Reg. S 5.125% 22/06/2026	USD	770,000	770,158	0.44
			770,158	0.44

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75%

Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5%

20/09/2047

Ukraine				
NAK Naftogaz Ukraine, Reg. S 7.125% 19/07/2024	EUR	560,000	693,216	0.40
			693,216	0.40
United Arab Emirates				
DP World Crescent Ltd., Reg. S 4.848% 26/09/2028	USD	830,000	957,321	0.55
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 30/09/2040	USD	1,195,000	1,190,913	0.68
			2,148,234	1.23
Total Corporate Bonds			31,887,254	18.27
Government Bonds				
Angola				
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8% 26/11/2029 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 9.375% 08/05/2048	USD	818,000	841,567	0.48
	USD	1,200,000	1,257,126	0.72
			2,098,693	1.20
Argentina				
Argentina Government Bond 1% 09/07/2029 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.125%	USD	180,721	68,983	0.04
09/07/2030 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.1259	USD	562,439	202,596	0.12
09/07/2035 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.1259	USD	1,183,260	376,928	0.21
09/01/2038	USD	3,360,000	1,273,104	0.73
			1,921,611	1.10
Armenia Armenia Government Bond, Reg. S 7.15%				
26/03/2025 Armenia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.95%	USD	490,000	557,592	0.32
26/09/2029	USD	510,000	504,844	0.29
			1,062,436	0.61
Azerbaijan				
Azerbaijan Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 01/09/2032	USD	1,550,000	1,610,679	0.92
			1,610,679	0.92
Bahrain				

920,000

370,000

1,012,161

399,606 1,411,767 0.23

0.81

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.2%				
28/02/2030	USD	210,000	182,998	0.10
Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031	USD	680,000	591,940	0.34
			774,938	0.44
Brazil				
Brazil Government Bond 4.5% 30/05/2029	USD	500,000	536,645	0.31
Brazil Government Bond 3.875% 12/06/2030	USD	530,000	535,698	0.31
Brazil Government Bond 5% 27/01/2045 Brazil Government Bond 6% 07/04/2026	USD USD	1,816,000 870,000	1,845,737 1,021,410	1.06
Brazii Government Bond 6% 07/04/2020	030	870,000		
			3,939,490	2.26
Chile Chile Government Bond 3.86%				
21/06/2047 Chile Government Bond 3.5% 25/01/2050	USD	400,000 920,000	443,320 967,173	0.25 0.56
— Chile dovernment bond 3.5% 25/01/2030		320,000		
			1,410,493	0.81
Colombia Colombia Government Bond 3%				
30/01/2030 Colombia Government Bond 5%	USD	990,000	971,937	0.56
15/06/2045	USD	1,670,000	1,782,508	1.02
Colombia Government Bond 4.125% 15/05/2051	USD	1,000,000	952,130	0.54
			3,706,575	2.12
Costa Rica				
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 19/02/2031	USD	555,000	590,104	0.34
			590,104	0.34
			330,104	0.54
Croatia Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 6%				
26/01/2024	USD	500,000	567,450	0.33
			567,450	0.33
Dominican Republic				
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 6.875% 29/01/2026	USD	1,470,000	1,711,094	0.98
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 9.75% 05/06/2026	DOP	41,000,000	823,962	0.47
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 19/07/2028	USD	790,000	901,390	0.52
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	360,000	372,600	0.21
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.3% 21/01/2041	USD	540,000	541,350	0.31
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	1,536,000	1,539,840	0.88
Neg. 0 3.073/0 30/01/2000	000	1,330,000	1,555,040	0.00

Government Bonds (continued)

Dominican Republic (continued)				
Dominican Republic Government Bond, 144A 7.45% 30/04/2044	USD	739,000	895,114	0.51
			6,785,350	3.88
Ecuador				
Ecuador Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 31/07/2030	USD	335,294	186,092	0.10
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 0.5% 31/07/2030	USD	1,096,200	940,002	0.54
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2035	USD	2,270,740	1,555,480	0.89
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040	USD	1,596,600	989,908	0.57
			3,671,482	2.10
Egypt				
Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 Egypt Government Bond 14.06%	EGP	22,740,000	1,441,689	0.83
12/01/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75%	EGP	15,000,000	948,234	0.54
16/04/2026	EUR	930,000	1,154,457	0.66
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 31/01/2027 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.588% 21/02/2028 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031	USD	390,000	439,238	0.25
	USD	240,000	254,702	0.15
	EUR	1,350,000	1,676,432	0.96
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050	USD	360,000	388,818	0.22
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.15% 20/11/2059	USD	950,000	952,675	0.54
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 16/02/2061 Egypt Treasury Bill 0% 07/09/2021	USD EGP	700,000 19,300,000	657,696 1,199,913	0.38 0.69
			9,113,854	5.22
El Salvador				
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 18/01/2027	USD	1,621,000	1,479,989	0.85
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 28/02/2029	USD	50,000	49,125	0.03
			1,529,114	0.88
Gabon				
Gabon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.95% 16/06/2025	USD	440,000	477,950	0.27
			477,950	0.27
Ghana				
Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 7.875% 11/02/2035 Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875%	USD	450,000	444,656	0.26
07/05/2042 Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 8.627%	USD	780,000	789,376	0.45
16/06/2049	USD	870,000	840,498	0.48

Quantity/ Nominal

Market

Value

% of Net

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments

Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Ghana (continued)				
Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 8.95% 26/03/2051	USD	360,000	356,922	0.20
			2,431,452	1.39
Guatemala Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S				
4.875% 13/02/2028 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 01/06/2050	USD	760,000	853,100	0.49
	USD	340,000	415,143	0.24
			1,268,243	0.73
Honduras Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S				
5.625% 24/06/2030	USD	200,000	210,000	0.12
			210,000	0.12
Hungary Hungary Government Bond 5.375%				
25/03/2024 Hungary Government Bond 7.625% 29/03/2041	USD	890,000	1,005,043	0.58
	USD	382,000	627,237	0.36
			1,632,280	0.94
Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 5.35%				
11/02/2049 Indonesia Government Bond 4.45%	USD	293,000	381,580	0.22
15/04/2070 Indonesia Government Bond, 144A	USD	750,000	888,483	0.51
5.875% 15/01/2024 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,000,000	1,130,530	0.65
5.875% 15/01/2024 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,020,000	1,153,141	0.66
4.125% 15/01/2025 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75%	USD 6	1,788,000	1,977,314	1.13
08/01/2026	USD	1,974,000	2,255,931	1.29
			7,786,979	4.46
Ivory Coast Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S				
4.875% 30/01/2032	EUR	690,000	820,848	0.47
			820,848	0.47
Jamaica Jamaica Government Bond 8%				
15/03/2039 Jamaica Government Bond 7.875%	USD	470,000	660,531	0.38
28/07/2045	USD	480,000	670,800	0.38
			1,331,331	0.76
Jordan Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375%				
10/10/2047	USD	880,000	928,699	0.53

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Kazakhstan				
Kazakhstan Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 21/07/2045	USD	450,000	659,407	0.38
Kazakhstan Government Bond, Reg. S 5.125% 21/07/2025	USD	1,310,000	1,524,573	0.87
			2,183,980	1.25
Kenya				
Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 8% 22/05/2032	USD	1,340,000	1,511,594	0.87
			1,511,594	0.87
Lebanon				
Lebanon Government Bond 6.85% 25/05/2029 [§]	USD	760,000	100,498	0.06
Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.85% 23/03/2027§	USD	1,910,000	251,404	0.14
			351,902	0.20
Macedonia				
North Macedonia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.625% 10/03/2028	EUR	410,000	481,365	0.28
			481,365	0.28
Mexico				
Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031 Mexico Government Bond 4.15%	MXN	33,643,000	1,793,370	1.03
28/03/2027 Mexico Government Bond 3.75%	USD	252,000	285,447	0.16
11/01/2028	USD	410,000	448,390	0.26
Mexico Government Bond 4.5% 22/04/2029	USD	500,000	566,477	0.32
Mexico Government Bond 3.771% 24/05/2061	USD	206,000	192,224	0.11
Mexico Government Bond 3.75% 19/04/2071	USD	300,000	275,031	0.16
			3,560,939	2.04
Mongolia				
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 01/05/2023	USD	800,000	846,973	0.49
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.125% 07/04/2026	USD	280,000	299,600	0.17
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 4.45% 07/07/2031	USD	480,000	472,541	0.27
			1,619,114	0.93
Morocco				
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 15/12/2050	USD	775,000	720,235	0.41
			720,235	0.41

928,699

0.53

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Curr	ency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments Curr	rency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and mo	oney	market instru	ments admi	tted to	Transferable securities and mo	oney	market instru	ıments admi	tted to
official exchange listing or dea					official exchange listing or dea				
Government Bonds (continue	d)				Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Nigeria					Qatar				
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 28/11/2027	USD	1,260,000	1,339,200	0.76	Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 14/03/2029	USD	708,000	816,076	0.47
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030	USD	840,000	888,597	0.51	Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 3.75% 16/04/2030	USD	830,000	940,876	0.54
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049	USD	1,600,000	1,828,183	1.05	Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.817% 14/03/2049	USD	3,007,000	3,876,895	2.22
			4,055,980	2.32	·			5,633,847	3.23
Oman					Romania				
Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 01/08/2029	USD	2,660,000	2,834,701	1.62	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4.375% 22/08/2023	USD	720,000	777,652	0.45
Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 25/01/2031	USD	2,300,000	2,475,320	1.42	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 22/01/2024	USD	540,000	596,228	0.34
			5,310,021	3.04	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 2% 14/04/2033	EUR	390,000	460,250	0.26
			3,310,021	5.04	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 14/02/2051	USD	800,000	841,414	0.48
Panama Panama Government Bond 4%								2,675,544	1.53
22/09/2024 Panama Government Bond 3.875%	USD	470,000	513,677	0.29				2,073,344	1.55
17/03/2028 Panama Government Bond 4.5%	USD	1,440,000	1,585,951	0.91	Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond, Reg. S				
01/04/2056	USD	930,000	1,057,075	0.61	4.5% 04/04/2022 Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond, Reg. S	USD	2,200,000	2,266,055	1.30
			3,156,703	1.81	5.625% 04/04/2042	USD	3,400,000	4,373,250	2.50
Paraguay	,							6,639,305	3.80
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 4.959 28/04/2031	USD	880,000	1,002,452	0.57	Saudi Arabia				
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.4% 30/03/2050	USD	1,160,000	1,358,650	0.78	Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 4.375% 16/04/2029	USD	990,000	1,148,400	0.66
			2,361,102	1.35	Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 16/01/2050	USD	1,300,000	1,705,045	0.98
Peru					Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 3.45% 02/02/2061	USD	970,000	969,466	0.55
Peru Government Bond 2.783% 23/01/2031	USD	300,000	306.750	0.17				3,822,911	2.19
Peru Government Bond 6.55% 14/03/2037	USD	480,000	660,266	0.38	Senegal				
Peru Government Bond 5.625% 18/11/2050	USD	1,300,000	1,795,976	1.03	Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	760,000	803,176	0.46
		1,300,000		1.58			700,000		
			2,762,992	1.58				803,176	0.46
Philippines Philippine Government Bond 9.5%					Serbia Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.125%				
02/02/2030 Philippine Government Bond 3.95%	USD	1,909,000	3,021,804	1.73	01/12/2030	USD	360,000	341,973	0.20
20/01/2040	USD	447,000	497,365	0.29				341,973	0.20
			3,519,169	2.02	South Africa				
Poland		000 000	057.00-	0.10	South Africa Government Bond 4.3% 12/10/2028	USD	1,645,000	1,703,447	0.98
Poland Government Bond 3% 17/03/2023	USD	820,000	857,085	0.49					

857,085

1,703,447

Net

Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of I Ass
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

dovernment bonds (continue	su)			
Sri Lanka				
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.2% 11/05/2027	USD	1,350,000	845,654	0.49
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 7.559 28/03/2030	% USD	420,000	268,800	0.15
			1,114,454	0.64
* 4.				
Turkey Turkey Government Bond 5.75%				
22/03/2024 Turkey Government Bond 6.375%	USD	1,370,000	1,424,100	0.82
14/10/2025 Turkey Government Bond 5.25% 13/03/2030 Turkey Government Bond 6.875%	USD	990,000	1,039,343	0.59
	USD	1,500,000	1,428,469	0.82
17/03/2036	USD	1,800,000	1,824,453	1.04
Turkey Government Bond 4.875% 16/04/2043	USD	370,000	295,872	0.17
			6,012,237	3.44
Ukraine				
Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S 7.75%	HCD	726,000	702 772	0.45
01/09/2023 Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S 7.75%	USD	726,000	783,772	0.45
01/09/2026	USD	2,562,000	2,835,266	1.62
			3,619,038	2.07
United Arab Emirates				
Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 3.125% 03/05/2026	USD	1,809,000	1,979,571	1.13
Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 2.5% 30/09/2029	6 USD	470,000	491,850	0.28
Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 3.125% 16/04/2030	USD	860,000	936,168	0.54
Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 2.7%	6			
02/09/2070	USD	830,000	754,445	0.43
			4,162,034	2.38
Uruguay				
Uruguay Government Bond 4.375% 27/10/2027	USD	1,250,000	1,438,863	0.83
Uruguay Government Bond 5.1% 18/06/2050	USD	1,330,000	1,748,012	1.00
			3,186,875	1.83
			3,100,073	1.03
Uzbekistan Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S				
3.7% 25/11/2030	USD	550,000	549,257	0.32

Government Bonds (continued)

Total Transferable securities and m				
Total Government Bonds			130,911,828	74.99
			481,481	0.28
Zambia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375 20/09/2022	WSD	760,000	481,481	0.28
Zambia			632,250	0.36
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of Petroleos de Venezuela SA, Reg. S 6% 15/11/2026§	USD	14,050,000	632,250	0.36

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds

549,257 0.32

Total Other transferable securities instruments not admitted to official dealt in on another regulated mark	0	0.00		
Total Government Bonds			0	0.00
			0	0.00
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela Government Bond, FRN 0% 31/12/2050	USD	852,000	0	0.00

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar

Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	9,180,770	9,180,770	5.26	
			9,180,770	5.26	
Total Collective Investment Scher	mes – UCITS	3	9,180,770	5.26	
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment un					
Total Investments			171,979,852	98.52	
Cash			502,370	0.29	
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			2,078,585	1.19	
Total Net Assets			174,560,807	100.00	

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle\dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

*Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

 $^{{\}mbox{\$}}$ Security is currently in default.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	190,902	EUR	160,135	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	755	0.00
USD	18,603	EUR	15,637	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	36	0.00
USD	5,593,272	EUR	4,580,000	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	148,789	0.09
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	149,580	0.09
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	52,003	EUR	43,605	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	226	0.00
USD	27,286,697	EUR	22,923,712	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	66,624	0.04
USD	12,494	EUR	10,505	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	19	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV	Hedged Shar	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					66,869	0.04
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Cui	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	216,449	0.13
EUR	36,768	USD	43,833	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(173)	0.00
USD	959,744	MXN	19,300,000	25/08/2021	Citigroup	(6,080)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	oilities	(6,253)	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	67,925	USD	81,007	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(352)	0.00
EUR	22,934,216	USD	27,381,013	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(148,467)	(0.08)
EUR	22,765,492	USD	27,102,137	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(65,964)	(0.05)
		Hedged Sha	re Classes Fo	ward Currenc	cy Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(214,783)	(0.13)
Total Unreal	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	irrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(221,036)	(0.13)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(4,587)	0.00

Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to maximise total return, measured in US Dollars, primarily through investment in a portfolio of emerging market bonds and other emerging market debt securities, denominated in the local currency of issue. The Fund intends to invest its assets in emerging market debt securities that provide a high level of current income, while at the same time holding the potential for capital appreciation.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Corporate Bonds				
Kazakhstan Development Bank of Kazakhstan JSC, Reg. S 10.95% 06/05/2026	KZT	274,000,000	646,551	0.51
		-	646,551	0.51
Total Corporate Bonds			646,551	0.51
Government Bonds				
Brazil Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10% 01/01/2023	BRL	1,729,000	3,596,682	2.85
Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10% 01/01/2025	BRL	2,169,500	4,598,935	3.65
Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10% 01/01/2027	BRL	1,257,000	2,679,502	2.13
		-	10,875,119	8.63
Chile Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en pesos 4.5% 01/03/2026 Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en pesos, Reg. S, 144A 2.8% 01/10/2033		1,300,000,000	1,880,209 244,579	1.49 0.20
			2,124,788	1.69
China China Government Bond 3.29% 18/10/2023	CNY	21,040,000	3,307,634	2.62
China Government Bond 1.99% 09/04/2025	CNY	3,900,000	584,188	0.46
China Government Bond 3.13% 21/11/2029	CNY	31,310,000	4,849,504	3.85
China Government Bond 2.68% 21/05/2030	CNY	23,780,000	3,547,967	2.82
			12,289,293	9.75
Colombia Colombian TES 6.25% 26/11/2025 Colombian TES 7.5% 26/08/2026 Colombian TES 6% 28/04/2028 Colombian TES 7.75% 18/09/2030	COP COP	2,451,500,000 5,290,300,000 7,832,800,000 4,799,300,000	664,682 1,492,593 2,009,545 1,338,006	0.53 1.18 1.60 1.06
			5,504,826	4.37
Czech Republic Czech Republic Government Bond 2.75% 23/07/2029 Czech Republic Government Bond 1.2%	CZK	7,000,000	349,499	0.28
13/03/2031 Czech Republic Government Bond 2%	CZK	28,630,000	1,261,438	1.00
13/10/2033	CZK	12,680,000	600,774	0.47
			2,211,711	1.75

Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cu	rrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments Cur	rrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and m	noney	market instru	ıments admi	tted to	Transferable securities and m	oney	market instru	ıments admi	tted to
official exchange listing or de					official exchange listing or de	•			
Government Bonds (continu	ied)				Government Bonds (continu	ed)			
Dominican Republic					Malaysia (continued)				
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 8.9% 15/02/2023 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	DOP	9,000,000	168,362	0.13	Malaysia Government Bond 2.632% 15/04/2031 Malaysia Government Bond 4.232%	MYR	5,465,000	1,244,065	0.98
Reg. S 9.75% 05/06/2026	DOP	32,850,000	660,174	0.53	30/06/2031	MYR	4,425,000	1,143,955	0.91
			828,536	0.66	Malaysia Government Bond 3.757% 22/05/2040	MYR	2,830,000	641,542	0.51
Egypt							·	9,437,330	7.49
Egypt Government Bond 13.765%	FOR	10.000.000	1 000 610	0.05					
05/01/2024 Egypt Government Bond 14.06%	EGP	18,969,000	1,202,613	0.95	Mexico Mexican Bonos 10% 05/12/2024	MXN	16,404,900	923,223	0.73
12/01/2026 Egypt Treasury Bill 0% 07/09/2021	EGP EGP	11,750,000 14,325,000	742,783 890,609	0.59 0.71	Mexican Bonos 7.5% 03/06/2027 Mexican Bonos 8.5% 31/05/2029	MXN MXN	89,159,800 78,751,200	4,685,143 4,374,748	3.72 3.47
Egypt fredsdily bill 670 677 657 2021	LOI	14,323,000			Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN	54,078,700	2,882,713	2.29
			2,836,005	2.25				12,865,827	10.21
Hungary					Down				
Hungary Government Bond 5.5% 24/06/2025	HUF	213,520,000	819,224	0.65	Peru Peru Government Bond 5.94%				
Hungary Government Bond 3% 27/10/2027	HUF	406,950,000	1,435,647	1.14	12/02/2029 Peru Government Bond 6.15%	PEN	1,930,000	544,438	0.43
Hungary Government Bond 3% 21/08/2030	HUF	251,730,000	888,367	0.70	12/08/2032 Peru Government Bond 5.4% 12/08/203	PEN 4 PEN	1,525,000 1,259,000	411,718 305,910	0.33 0.24
	1101	231,730,000			Peru Government Bond 5.35%				
			3,143,238	2.49	12/08/2040 Peru Government Bond, Reg. S 6.35%	PEN	1,345,000	305,453	0.24
India					12/08/2028	PEN	3,788,000	1,091,770	0.86
India Government Bond 8.4% 28/07/202	24 INR	75,400,000	1,109,374	0.88				2,659,289	2.10
			1,109,374	0.88	Poland				
Indonesia					Poland Government Bond 3.25%	DLM	17 466 000	4 001 042	2.00
Indonesia Government Bond 8.375%	IDD.	20 605 000 000	1 554 005	1.00	25/07/2025 Poland Government Bond 2.5%	PLN	17,466,000	4,991,243	3.96
15/03/2024 Indonesia Government Bond 6.5%	IDR A	20,605,000,000	1,554,285	1.23	25/07/2027	PLN	6,252,000	1,746,634	1.39
15/06/2025 Indonesia Government Bond 7%	IDR :	18,000,000,000	1,304,516	1.04				6,737,877	5.35
15/09/2030	IDR 4	45,660,000,000	3,262,013	2.59	Provide to				
Indonesia Government Bond 6.5% 15/02/2031	IDR (51,790,000,000	4,234,959	3.36	Romania Romania Government Bond 4.75%				
Indonesia Government Bond 7.5% 15/08/2032	IDR	1,654,000,000	120,571	0.10	24/02/2025 Romania Government Bond 5.8%	RON	4,525,000	1,173,032	0.93
Indonesia Government Bond 6.625%					26/07/2027	RON	4,360,000	1,227,258	0.98
15/05/2033 Indonesia Government Bond 7.5%		5,750,000,000	395,842	0.31	Romania Government Bond 4.75% 11/10/2034	RON	2,350,000	607,803	0.48
15/06/2035 Indonesia Government Bond 8.375%	IDR 2	24,230,000,000	1,729,521	1.37				3,008,093	2.39
15/04/2039	IDR	1,000,000,000	76,586	0.06				2,222,222	
			12,678,293	10.06	Russia Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 7%				
Malaysia					16/08/2023 Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 7.95%	RUB	46,110,000	636,019	0.51
Malaysia Government Bond 4.181%	NW/P	4 4EZ 000	1 121 227	0.00	07/10/2026	RUB	379,811,000	5,447,264	4.32
15/07/2024 Malaysia Government Bond 3.955%	MYR	4,457,000	1,131,227	0.90	Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 6.9% 23/05/2029	RUB	216,842,000	2,965,846	2.35
15/09/2025 Malaysia Government Bond 3.9%	MYR	8,910,000	2,265,595	1.80	Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 7.7% 23/03/2033	RUB	63,000,000	906,631	0.72
30/11/2026	MYR	5,169,000	1,325,336	1.05					
Malaysia Government Bond 3.899% 16/11/2027	MYR	6 640 000	1 685 610	1 34				9,955,760	7.90

6,640,000

1,685,610

1.34

16/11/2027

Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

780,000 712,000 1,040,000 10,576,000 6,480,000 16,150,000	69,945 89,733 947,465 2,240,944 149,791 312,907 462,698 121,484,688	0.00 0.07 1.78 0.12 0.29
780,000 712,000 1,040,000 10,576,000 6,480,000	89,733 947,465 2,240,944 149,791 312,907	0.0° 0.75 1.78 0.12
780,000 712,000 1,040,000 10,576,000 6,480,000	89,733 947,465 2,240,944 149,791	0.0° 0.75 1.76 0.12
780,000 712,000 1,040,000 10,576,000	89,733 947,465 2,240,944	0.0
780,000 712,000 1,040,000	89,733 947,465	0.0
780,000 712,000 1,040,000	89,733 947,465	0.0
780,000 712,000 1,040,000	89,733	0.0
780,000 712,000	,	
	76,802	0.0
2,670,000	287,219	0.2
2,860,000	452,889 316,891	0.3
4,000,000	452,889	0.36
	9,452,324	7.5
30,320,000	997,266	0.7
22,390,000	817,726	0.6
43,010,000	1,684,168	1.3
74,800,000	2,482,439	1.9
66,956,000	2,371,267	1.8
33,240,000	1,099,458	0.8
	11,063,363	8.78
5,870,000	350,656	0.28
20,000,000	1,236,777	0.9
68,298,283	4,390,707	3.4
-, - ,	5,085,223	4.0
(76,161,000 68,298,283 20,000,000	68,298,283 4,390,707

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve† USD 756,295 756,2	95	0.60
756,2	95	0.60
Total Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS 756,2	95	0.60
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 756,2	95	0.60
Total Investments 122,887,5	34	97.51
Cash 652,7	01	0.52
Other Assets/(Liabilities) 2,480,9	57	1.97
Total Net Assets 126,021,1	92	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

122,131,239 96.91

or dealt in on another regulated market

Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	64,293	EUR	53,931	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	254	0.00
USD	19,017	EUR	15,985	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	36	0.00
HUF	367,000,000	USD	1,234,489	25/08/2021	Barclays	3,621	0.00
MXN	3,000,000	USD	148,868	25/08/2021	Goldman Sachs	1,261	0.00
USD	276,951	IDR	4,000,000,000	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	3,719	0.00
USD	1,158,561	INR	86,000,000	25/08/2021	State Street	9,021	0.01
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Curren	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	17,912	0.01
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	3					
USD	82,196	EUR	68,921	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	357	0.00
USD	16,799,095	EUR	14,113,168	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	40,836	0.04
USD	58,533	EUR	49,213	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	89	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on NAV	Hedged Sha	are Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					41,282	0.04
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward C	urrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	59,194	0.05
EUR	69,206	USD	82,502	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(326)	0.00
EUR	1.020	USD	1,214	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2)	0.00
CLP	449,000,000	USD	627,538	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	(8,847)	(0.01
CNH	4,310,000	USD	665,322	25/08/2021	UBS	(979)	0.00
CZK	65,293,000	USD	3,123,638	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	(85,879)	(0.07
HUF	500,000,000	USD	1,736,571	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	(49,772)	(0.07
MXN	2.520.000	USD	126.860	25/08/2021	Merrill Lynch	(753)	0.00
PLN	11,750,000	USD	3,175,084	25/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	(88,780)	(0.07
RON	3,000,000	USD	739,701	25/08/2021	Goldman Sachs	(18,312)	(0.07
USD	547,005	MXN	11,000,000	25/08/2021	Citibank	(3,465)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on Forwa	ard Curren	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	oilities	(257,115)	(0.20
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	3					
EUR	71,734	USD	85,549	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(372)	0.00
EUR	14,114,957	USD	16,851,507	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(91,125)	(0.07
EUR	14,106,699	USD	16,793,860	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(40,823)	(0.04
Unrealised		Hedged Sha	are Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange	4400.055	10.1-
Contracts -	Liabilities					(132,320)	(0.11
Contracts -		Forward C	urrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(389,435)	(0.11

Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek to maximise total return measured in US Dollars, primarily through investment in the Fixed Income Securities of issuers located in Emerging Market Countries that provide a high level of current income, while at the same time holding the potential for capital appreciation or issues denominated in the currencies of Emerging Market Countries.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Corporate Bonds				
Argentina				
Pampa Energia SA, Reg. S 9.125% 15/04/2029	USD	F70 000	E01 200	0.26
Telecom Argentina SA, Reg. S 8%	USD	570,000	521,396	0.20
18/07/2026	USD	370,000	350,344	0.17
			871,740	0.43
Armenia				
Ardshinbank CJSC, Reg. S 6.5% 28/01/2025	USD	1,140,000	1,139,287	0.57
20/01/2023	030	1,140,000	1,139,207	
			1,139,287	0.57
Brazil				
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S	USD	510,000	526 150	0.27
4.5% 31/01/2030 lochpe-Maxion Austria GmbH, Reg. S 5%	USD	510,000	536,158	0.27
07/05/2028 MARB BondCo plc, Reg. S 3.95%	USD	500,000	505,857	0.25
29/01/2031	USD	1,080,000	1,036,800	0.52
MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Movida Europe SA, Reg. S 5.25%	USD	740,000	726,465	0.36
08/02/2031 Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/203	USD	1,040,000	1,052,761	0.52
	USD	215,000	224,675	0.11
			4,082,716	2.03
Chile				
ATP Tower Holdings LLC, Reg. S 4.05%				
27/04/2026 Cencosud SA, Reg. S 4.375%	USD	1,060,000	1,088,037	0.54
17/07/2027	USD	950,000	1,040,925	0.52
Colbun SA, Reg. S 3.15% 06/03/2030 Kenbourne Invest SA, Reg. S 4.7%	USD	1,000,000	1,021,985	0.51
22/01/2028	USD	1,080,000	1,093,532	0.54
			4,244,479	2.11
China				
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S	1100	1 000 000	1 007 000	0.61
3.3% 12/01/2031 Huarong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,300,000	1,227,363	0.61
3.875% 13/11/2029	USD	690,000	479,550	0.24
Huarong Finance II Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.625% 03/06/2026	USD	1,000,000	705,000	0.35
Kaisa Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 10.5% 15/01/2025	USD	510,000	481,287	0.24
Sinopec Group Overseas Development		,	•	
2018 Ltd., Reg. S 2.95% 12/11/2029 Sunac China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 7.5%	USD	650,000	685,344	0.34
01/02/2024	USD	410,000	420,250	0.21
Sunac China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 10/01/2025	USD	495,000	487,237	0.24
			4,486,031	2.23
			-,,	_

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued))			
Colombia Banco GNB Sudameris SA, Reg. S, FRN				
7.5% 16/04/2031 Canacol Energy Ltd., Reg. S 7.25%	USD	600,000	610,320	0.30
03/05/2025 Grupo Aval Ltd., Reg. S 4.375%	USD	490,000	521,514	0.26
04/02/2030	USD	1,080,000	1,066,203	0.53
Millicom International Cellular SA, Reg. S 6.625% 15/10/2026 SierraCol Energy Andina LLC, Reg. S 6%	USD	243,000	257,812	0.13
15/06/2028 Termocandelaria Power Ltd., Reg. S	USD	510,000	517,268	0.26
7.875% 30/01/2029	USD	629,000	672,206	0.33
			3,645,323	1.81
Egypt				
African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S 3.994% 21/09/2029	USD	1,670,000	1,761,299	0.88
			1,761,299	0.88
Ghana				
Kosmos Energy Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% 04/04/2026	USD	985,000	979,597	0.49
Tullow Oil plc, Reg. S 10.25% 15/05/2026	USD	560,000	590,151	0.29
			1,569,748	0.78
India				
Greenko Investment Co., Reg. S 4.875% 16/08/2023	USD	1,200,000	1,220,220	0.61
			1,220,220	0.61
Indonesia				
Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5% 07/11/2048	USD	780,000	1,037,875	0.52
		<u> </u>	1,037,875	0.52
			, ,	
Israel Energean Israel Finance Ltd., Reg. S, 144.		1 005 000	1 021 622	0.51
4.875% 30/03/2026 Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands	USD	1,005,000	1,031,622	0.51
III BV 7.125% 31/01/2025	USD	1,540,000	1,698,923	0.85
			2,730,545	1.36
Jamaica Sagicor Financial Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.3%			2,730,545	1.36
Jamaica Sagicor Financial Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.3% 13/05/2028	USD	410,000	2,730,545 425,010	1.36 0.21

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Development Bank of Kazakhstan JSC, Reg. S 10.95% 06/05/2026	KZT	448,000,000	1,057,134	0.53
			1,057,134	0.53
Mexico				
Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 31/12/2164	USD	490,000	506,390	0.25
Financiera Independencia SAB de CV SOFOM ENR, Reg. S 8% 19/07/2024	USD	1,530,000	1,436,326	0.71
Nemak SAB de CV, Reg. S 3.625% 28/06/2031	USD	480,000	483,000	0.24
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 13/03/2027	USD	2,360,000	2,487,723	1.24
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.75% 21/09/2047	USD	1,210,000	1,074,432	0.53
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.35% 12/02/2048	USD	1,344,000	1,141,546	0.57
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 6.875%	USD	514,000	454,021	0.23
16/10/2025 Total Play Telecomunicaciones SA de CV,	USD	720,000	792,101	0.39
Reg. S 7.5% 12/11/2025 Trust Fibra Uno, REIT, Reg. S 6.39% 15/01/2050 Unifin Financiera SAB de CV, Reg. S 9.875% 28/01/2029	USD	1,040,000	1,087,741	0.54
	USD	740,000	868,542	0.43
	USD	520,000	511,350	0.26
			10,843,172	5.39
Aragvi Finance International DAC, Reg. S 8.45% 29/04/2026	USD	845,000	881,969	0.44
			881,969	0.44
Nigeria			881,969	0.44
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022	USD	1,140,000	881,969 1,228,179	
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022	USD USD	1,140,000 930,000		0.61
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025			1,228,179	0.61
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025 IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027 SEPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75%	USD	930,000 1,462,000	1,228,179 993,068 1,589,925	0.61 0.49 0.79
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025 IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027 SEPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2026 United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 7.75%	USD USD USD	930,000 1,462,000 1,140,000	1,228,179 993,068 1,589,925 1,190,416	0.61 0.49 0.79 0.59
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625%			1,22	8,179
Jelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 rst Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025 S Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027 EPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2026 nited Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 7.75%	USD	930,000 1,462,000	1,228,179 993,068 1,589,925	0.61 0.49 0.79 0.59
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025 IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027 SEPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2026 United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 7.75% 08/06/2022	USD USD USD	930,000 1,462,000 1,140,000	1,228,179 993,068 1,589,925 1,190,416 1,563,907	0.61 0.49 0.79 0.59
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025 IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027 SEPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2026 United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 7.75% 08/06/2022 Panama Aeropuerto Internacional de Tocumen SA, Reg. S 5.625% 18/05/2036	USD USD USD	930,000 1,462,000 1,140,000	1,228,179 993,068 1,589,925 1,190,416 1,563,907	0.61 0.49 0.79 0.59 0.78
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025 IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027 SEPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2026 United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 7.75% 08/06/2022 Panama Aeropuerto Internacional de Tocumen SA, Reg. S 5.625% 18/05/2036 AES Panama Generation Holdings SRL,	USD USD USD USD	930,000 1,462,000 1,140,000 1,510,000	1,228,179 993,068 1,589,925 1,190,416 1,563,907 6,565,495	0.61 0.49 0.79 0.59 0.78 3.26
Fidelity Bank plc, Reg. S 10.5% 16/10/2022 First Bank of Nigeria Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 27/10/2025 IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 8% 18/09/2027 SEPLAT Energy plc, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2026 United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 7.75% 08/06/2022	USD USD USD USD	930,000 1,462,000 1,140,000 1,510,000	1,228,179 993,068 1,589,925 1,190,416 1,563,907 6,565,495	0.444 0.61 0.49 0.79 0.59 0.78 3.26 0.26 0.52 0.27

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	--------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Peru				
Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA, Reg. S 2.4% 28/09/2027	USD	320,000	314,210	0.16
InRetail Consumer, Reg. S 3.25% 22/03/2028	USD	550,000	543,612	0.27
Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.35% 05/04/2036	USD	840,000	866,162	0.43
		<u> </u>	1,723,984	0.86
			_,,.	
Russia Alfa Bank AO, Reg. S, FRN 5.95%				
15/04/2030	USD	1,100,000	1,157,904	0.58
			1,157,904	0.58
Saudi Arabia				
SA Global Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 2.694% 17/06/2031	USD	970,000	982,203	0.49
			982,203	0.49
South Africa Absa Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.375%				
Perpetual Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd., Reg. S 8.45%	USD	660,000	675,748	0.33
10/08/2028	USD	300,000	339,825	0.17
			1,015,573	0.50
Supra-National				
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033	t, EUR	1,100,000	1,372,616	0.68
			1,372,616	0.68
*				
Tanzania HTA Group Ltd., Reg. S 7% 18/12/2025	USD	670,000	715,238	0.35
			715,238	0.35
Togo				
Ecobank Transnational, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 17/06/2031	USD	460,000	470,148	0.23
0.73% 17/00/2031		400,000	,	
			470,148	0.23
Turkey Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik Kiralama A/S,				
Reg. S 5.125% 22/06/2026	USD	920,000	920,189	0.46
Limak Iskenderun Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 9.5%	HOD	E00.000	E00.004	0.00
10/07/2036	USD	500,000	526,934	0.26
			1.447.123	0.72

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Ukraine NAK Naftogaz Ukraine, Reg. S 7.125%				
19/07/2024	EUR	730,000	903,656	0.45
			903,656	0.45
United Arab Emirates DP World plc, Reg. S 4.7% 30/09/2049	USD	350,000	389,200	0.20
DP World Salaam, Reg. S, FRN 6%		350,000	•	
Perpetual Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,340,000	1,474,623	0.73
2.16% 31/03/2034 Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S	USD	940,000	925,447	0.46
3.25% 30/09/2040 MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	1,215,000	1,210,844	0.60
6.375% Perpetual	USD	1,340,000	1,462,253	0.73
			5,462,367	2.72
United States of America				
Empresa Generadora de Electricidad Itabo SA, Reg. S 7.95% 11/05/2026	USD	345,600	358,004	0.18
			358,004	0.18
Total Corporate Bonds			64,282,443	31.97
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8%	USD	780,000	802 472	0.40
26/11/2029	030	760,000	802,472	
			802,472	0.40
Argentina Argentina Government Bond 1%				
09/07/2029 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.125%	USD	74,603	28,477	0.01
09/07/2030 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.125%	USD	397,305	143,113	0.07
09/07/2035	USD	727,894	231,871	0.12
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.125% 09/01/2038	USD	1,000,000	378,900	0.19
			782,361	0.39
Armenia				
Armenia Government Bond, Reg. S 7.15% 26/03/2025	USD	490,000	557,592	0.28
Armenia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.95% 26/09/2029	USD	510,000	504,844	0.25
		-	1,062,436	0.53
Belarus				
Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031	USD	305,000	265,502	0.13
			265,502	0.13
			,	

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net	I	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Ronds (continued)

Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Brazil				
Brazil Government Bond 4.5% 30/05/2029	USD	420,000	450,782	0.22
Brazil Government Bond 3.875% 12/06/2030	USD	520,000	525,590	0.26
Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10%				
01/01/2023 Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10%	BRL	793,700	1,651,062	0.82
01/01/2025 Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10%	BRL	1,844,300	3,909,572	1.95
01/01/2027	BRL	190,000	405,016	0.20
			6,942,022	3.45
Chile				
Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en pesos 4.5% 01/03/2026 Chile Government Bond 3.5%	CLP	380,000,000	549,600	0.28
25/01/2050	USD	540,000	567,688	0.28
			1,117,288	0.56
China				
China Government Bond 3.29% 18/10/2023	CNY	4,300,000	675,990	0.34
China Government Bond 3.13% 21/11/2029	CNY	27,050,000	4,189,687	2.08
China Government Bond 2.68% 21/05/2030	CNY	12,430,000	1,854,551	0.92
			6,720,228	3.34
Colombia				
Colombia Government Bond 4.125%	LICD	720,000	COF OFF	0.24
15/05/2051 Colombian TES 7.5% 26/08/2026	USD COP	730,000 4,834,800,000	695,055 1,364,079	0.34
Colombian TES 6% 28/04/2028	COP		678,050	0.34
Colombian TES 7.75% 18/09/2030	COP	1,846,000,000	514,650	0.26
Colombian TES 7% 30/06/2032	COP	1,540,000,000	403,571	0.20
			3,655,405	1.82
Czech Republic				
Czech Republic Government Bond 1.2% 13/03/2031	CZK	19,040,000	838,903	0.42
			838,903	0.42
Dominican Republic				
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 8.9% 15/02/2023	DOP	8,000,000	149,655	0.08
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 9.75% 05/06/2026	DOP	35,300,000	709,411	0.35
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	280,000	289,800	0.14
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.3% 21/01/2041	USD	590,000	591,475	0.30
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	1,270,000	1,273,175	0.63
			3,013,516	1.50

Government Bonds (continued)

Ecuador				
Ecuador Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 31/07/2030	USD	136,412	75,710	0.04
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 0.5% 31/07/2030	USD	481,950	413,277	0.21
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2035	USD	1,213,015	830,928	0.41
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040	USD	1,328,850	823,900	0.41
			2,143,815	1.07
Egypt				
Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024	EGP	31,160,000	1,975,508	0.98
Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026	EGP	17,000,000	1,074,665	0.53
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 06/10/2025	USD	690,000	729,140	0.36
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026	EUR	270,000	335,165	0.17
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031	EUR	1,190,000	1,477,744	0.74
ypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 19/05/2050	USD	350,000	378,018	0.19
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 16/02/2061	USD	1,020,000	958,356	0.48
Egypt Treasury Bill 0% 07/09/2021	EGP	18,350,000	1,140,850	0.57
			8,069,446	4.02
El Salvador				
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 28/02/2029	USD	480,000	471,600	0.24
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050	USD	150,000	127,875	0.06
			599,475	0.30
Gabon				
Gabon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.625% 06/02/2031	USD	250,000	252,496	0.13
			252,496	0.13
			202,130	0.10
Ghana Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875%				
07/05/2042	USD	880,000	890,578	0.44
			890,578	0.44
Guatemala Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S				
6.125% 01/06/2050	USD	510,000	622,715	0.31
			622,715	0.31
Honduras				
Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 24/06/2030	USD	190,000	199,500	0.10
			199,500	0.10

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Hungary				
Hungary Government Bond 6% 24/11/2023	HUF	365,000,000	1,365,453	0.68
Hungary Government Bond 3% 21/08/2030	HUF	342,590,000	1,209,017	0.60
			2,574,470	1.28
Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 6.5%				
15/06/2025 Indonesia Government Bond 7%	IDR 2	23,640,000,000	1,713,264	0.85
15/09/2030	IDR 3	30,188,000,000	2,156,672	1.07
ndonesia Government Bond 6.5% 15/02/2031	IDR 2	20,403,000,000	1,398,380	0.70
Indonesia Government Bond 8.75% 15/05/2031	IDR 1	6,650,000,000	1,326,925	0.66
Indonesia Government Bond 7.5% 15/08/2032	IDR	5,479,000,000	399,400	0.20
Indonesia Government Bond 7.5% 15/06/2035	IDR 1	3,950,000,000	995,742	0.50
Indonesia Government Bond 8.375% 15/04/2039	IDR	9,400,000,000	719,910	0.36
onesia Government Bond 4.45% 5/04/2070	USD	870,000	1,030,640	0.51
15/04/2070 Idonesia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.859 18/07/2027	USD	910,000	1,015,582	0.50
			10,756,515	5.35
			.,,.	
Ivory Coast				
lvory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 30/01/2032	EUR	780,000	927,915	0.46
			927,915	0.46
Land.				
Jamaica Jamaica Government Bond 8%				
15/03/2039 Jamaica Government Bond 7.875%	USD	130,000	182,325	0.09
28/07/2045	USD	260,000	363,350	0.18
			545,675	0.27
Jordan				
Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375% 10/10/2047	USD	1,150,000	1,213,641	0.60
			1,213,641	0.60
Lebanon				
Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.85% 23/03/2027§	USD	960,000	126,360	0.06
			126,360	0.06
Macedonia				
North Macedonia Government Bond, Reg.	E1.15	400.000	560.510	0.00
S 1.625% 10/03/2028	EUR	480,000	563,549	0.28
			FC0 F40	

Government Bonds (continued)

Malaysia Government Bond 4.181%				
15/07/2024	MYR	1,546,000	392,389	0.20
Malaysia Government Bond 3.955%				
15/09/2025 Malaysia Government Bond 4.498%	MYR	12,781,000	3,249,895	1.62
15/04/2030 Malaysia Government Bond 4.232%		567,000	149,364	0.07
30/06/2031	MYR	3,359,000	868,372	0.43
Malaysia Government Bond 3.757% 22/05/2040	MYR	5,400,000	1,224,144	0.61
			5,884,164	2.93
Mexico				
Mexican Bonos 8% 07/12/2023	MXN	5,218,000	275,560	0.14
Mexican Bonos 10% 05/12/2024	MXN	10,303,300	579,841	0.29
Mexican Bonos 7.5% 03/06/2027	MXN	130,381,800	6,851,265	3.41
Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031 Mexico Government Bond 4.5%	MXN	38,163,800	2,034,355	1.01
22/04/2029	USD	610,000	691,103	0.34
			10,432,124	5.19
Mongolia				
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 01/05/2023	USD	200,000	211 7/12	0.11
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S	บงบ	200,000	211,743	0.11
5.125% 07/04/2026 Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 4 45%	USD	290,000	309,213	0.15
	USD	560,000	551,297	0.27
			1,072,253	0.53
Morocco				
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 15/12/2050	USD	1,025,000	952,568	0.47
				0.17
			952,568	0.47
			952,568	
Nigeria Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143%			952,568	
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030	USD	1,400,000	952,568 1,480,996	
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143%	USD	1,400,000		0.47
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248%	USD		1,480,996	0.47
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049	USD		1,480,996 319,932	0.47 0.74 0.16
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248%	USD		1,480,996 319,932	0.47 0.74 0.16
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049	USD		1,480,996 319,932	0.47 0.74 0.16
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049 Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25%	USD	280,000	1,480,996 319,932 1,800,928	0.47 0.74 0.16 0.90
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049 Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25%	USD	280,000	1,480,996 319,932 1,800,928 3,540,784	0.47 0.74 0.16 0.90
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049 Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 25/01/2031 Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 4.95%	USD USD	280,000	1,480,996 319,932 1,800,928 3,540,784 3,540,784	0.47 0.74 0.16 0.90 1.76
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049 Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 25/01/2031 Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 4.959 28/04/2031 Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.4%	USD USD USD	280,000 3,290,000 600,000	1,480,996 319,932 1,800,928 3,540,784 3,540,784	0.47 0.74 0.16 0.90
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049 Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 25/01/2031 Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 4.95% 28/04/2031	USD USD	280,000	1,480,996 319,932 1,800,928 3,540,784 3,540,784	0.47 0.74 0.16 0.90 1.76

563.549

0.28

697,233

559,244

559,244

560,000

0.35

0.28

0.28

Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Co	urrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments Curr	rency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and r	•				Transferable securities and mo	•			
official exchange listing or d	lealt in	on another re	egulated ma	rket	official exchange listing or dea	alt in	on another re	egulated mai	rket
Government Bonds (contin	ued)				Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Peru Peru Government Bond 5.94% 12/02/2029 Peru Government Bond 6.15%	PEN	2,380,000	671,379	0.33	South Africa South Africa Government Bond 8% 31/01/2030 South Africa Government Bond 8.25%	ZAR	86,331,000	5,764,267	2.87
12/08/2032	PEN	1,762,000	475,703	0.24	31/03/2032	ZAR	22,903,128	1,472,378	0.73
Peru Government Bond 5.4% 12/08/2034 Peru Government Bond, Reg. S 6.95%	PEN	1,322,000	321,218	0.16	South Africa Government Bond 9% 31/01/2040 South Africa Government Bond 8.75%	ZAR	5,500,000	340,114	0.17
12/08/2031	PEN	655,000	186,162	0.09	31/01/2044	ZAR	8,250,000	492,830	0.24
			1,654,462	0.82				8,069,589	4.01
Poland Poland Government Bond 5.75% 23/09/2022 Poland Government Bond 4%	PLN	7,910,000	2,221,148	1.10	Thailand Thailand Government Bond 3.625% 16/06/2023 Thailand Government Bond 3.85%	THB	43,658,000	1,444,048	0.72
25/10/2023 Poland Government Bond 3.25%	PLN	9,502,000	2,701,429	1.34	12/12/2025 Thailand Government Bond 4.875%	THB	42,000,000	1,487,443	0.74
25/07/2025	PLN	3,978,000	1,136,789	0.57	22/06/2029	THB	14,570,000	570,526	0.28
			6,059,366	3.01				3,502,017	1.74
Qatar Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.8179 14/03/2049	% USD	1,635,000	2,107,989	1.05	Turkey Turkey Government Bond 11% 02/03/2022 Turkey Government Bond 10.7%	TRY	2,520,000	279,219	0.14
			2,107,989	1.05	17/08/2022 Turkey Government Bond 10.4%	TRY	334,000	35,929	0.02
Romania Romania Government Bond 4.75% 11/10/2034	RON	3,830,000	990,590	0.49	20/03/2024 Turkey Government Bond 6.35% 10/08/2024 Turkey Government Bond 8% 12/03/2025	TRY USD 5 TRY	566,000 310,000 2,780,000	55,602 325,917 239,863	0.03 0.16 0.12
Romania Government Bond 4.75% 24/02/2025	RON	4,130,000	1,070,635	0.53	Turkey Government Bond 6.375% 14/10/2025	USD	840,000	881,867	0.44
		.,100,000	2,061,225	1.02	Turkey Government Bond 10.5% 11/08/2027 Turkey Government Bond 5.875%	TRY	7,000,000	610,962	0.30
Deserte					26/06/2031	USD	1,000,000	976,250	0.48
Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 7% 16/08/2023	RUB	62,220,000	858,232	0.43				3,405,609	1.69
Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 7.95% 07/10/2026	RUB	39,800,000	570,813	0.28	Ukraine				
Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 6.9% 23/05/2029	RUB	338,253,000	4,626,440	2.30	Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S 7.75% 01/09/2023	USD	220,000	237,507	0.12
Russian Foreign Bond - Eurobond, Reg. 5.625% 04/04/2042	S USD	1,600,000	2,058,000	1.02	Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S 7.75% 01/09/2026	USD	1,140,000	1,261,593	0.63
			8,113,485	4.03				1,499,100	0.75
Saudi Arabia					United Arab Emirates				
Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 16/01/2050	USD	1,220,000	1,600,119	0.80	Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 3.125% 16/04/2030 Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 2.7%	USD	390,000	424,542	0.21
Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 3.45% 02/02/2061	USD	1,070,000	1,069,412	0.53	02/09/2070	USD	300,000	272,691	0.14

2,669,531

1,902,258

1,902,258

1,800,000

1.33

0.95

0.95

Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S

3.7% 25/11/2030

Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25%

23/05/2033

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of

Total Transferable securities and m instruments admitted to official exc or dealt in on another regulated ma	change li		187,935,141	93.47
Total Government Bonds			123,652,698	61.50
			1,257,346	0.63
Zambia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375 20/09/2022	USD	800,000	506,822	0.26
Zambia Government Bond 13% 25/01/2031	ZMW	26,090,000	505,496	0.25
Zambia Zambia Government Bond 11% 25/01/2026	ZMW	10,600,000	245,028	0.12
			292,050	0.14
Petroleos de Venezuela SA, Reg. S 6% 15/11/2026§	USD	6,490,000	292,050	0.14

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve† 9,808,081 9,808,081 4.88 9,808,081 4.88 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 9,808,081 4.88 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 9,808,081 4.88 **Total Investments** 197,743,222 98.35 1,213,498 Other Assets/(Liabilities) 2,103,264 1.05 **Total Net Assets** 201,059,984 100.00

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

[§] Security is currently in default.

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	27,981	EUR	23,472	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	111	0.00
USD	4.464	EUR	3.752	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	9	0.00
HUF	616,790,000	USD	2,074,716	25/08/2021	Barclays	6,086	0.00
USD	132,610	CLP	95,500,000	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	1,017	0.00
USD	6,539,040	EUR	5,350,000	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	179,219	0.09
USD	97,008	EUR	80,000	25/08/2021	Merrill Lynch	1,908	0.00
USD	1,246,278		8,000,000,000	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	16.734	0.00
USD	783,638	PLN	2,900,000	25/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	21,912	0.01
USD	1,080,870	ZAR	15,390,000	25/08/2021	UBS	7,048	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	234,044	0.11
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	3					
USD	87,557	EUR	73,417	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	381	0.00
USD	151,815,941	EUR	127,543,586	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	368,138	0.18
USD	120,236	EUR	101,091	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	182	0.00
Unrealised Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	368,701	0.18
oona aoto	7100010					000,701	0.10
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	8					
USD	21,878,503	GBP	15,797,894	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	13,587	0.01
Unrealised Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	13,587	0.01
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	616,332	0.30
EUR	23,373	USD	27,864	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(110)	0.00
EUR	2,767	USD	3,292	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(6)	0.00
CLP	795,500,000	USD	1.114.021	25/08/2021	BNP Paribas	(17,876)	(0.01)
CNH	10,900,000	USD	1,682,601	25/08/2021	UBS	(2,477)	0.00
CZK		USD			BNP Paribas	. , ,	
USD	43,640,000 2,306,868	MXN	2,087,752 46,390,000	25/08/2021 25/08/2021	Citibank	(57,399) (14,615)	(0.03)
Unrealised	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(92,483)	(0.05
FIIR Hodge	d Share Class						
EUR neuge EUR	59,245	USD	70,656	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(307)	0.00
	127.583.028		,				
	127,583,028	USD USD	152,320,266 151,969,699	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(825,631) (369,809)	(0.40)
EUR GBP Hedge	d Share Class						10.5-
EUR GBP Hedge GBP	15,797,894	USD	22,016,798	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(151,881)	(0.07)
EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP GBP			22,016,798 21,960,081	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(151,881) (13,677)	(0.07)
GBP Hedge GBP GBP	15,797,894 15,856,467 Loss on NAV	USD		09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan		
GBP Hedge GBP GBP Unrealised Contracts -	15,797,894 15,856,467 Loss on NAV I Liabilities	USD USD Hedged Sha	21,960,081	09/07/2021 ward Currence	J.P. Morgan	(13,677)	(0.01)

Euro Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of relative return, measured in Euro, through investment primarily in Euro denominated Fixed Income Securities whether issued by corporations, governments or government guaranteed issuers.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Australia Australia & New Zealand Banking Group				
Ltd., Reg. S 0.45% 22/11/2023 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	EUR	3,000,000	3,060,493	0.49
Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031	EUR	800,000	797,382	0.13
BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079	EUR	1,500,000	1,741,605	0.28
National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.625% 30/08/2023	EUR	550,000	561,625	0.09
National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 30/01/2026	EUR	2,000,000	2,089,957	0.34
Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1%				
20/06/2029 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S 2.25%		2,500,000	2,589,933	0.42
16/07/2024 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	200,000	212,954	0.04
1.45% 28/03/2029 SGSP Australia Assets Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	2,000,000	2,131,191	0.34
2% 30/06/2022	EUR	2,700,000	2,758,985	0.44
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.875% 16/09/2024	EUR	1,400,000	1,480,086	0.24
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 29/03/2028	EUR	1,000,000	1,077,930	0.17
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 0.375% 02/04/2026	EUR	2,000,000	2,055,549	0.33
			20,557,690	3.31
Austria Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener				
Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043	EUR	1,000,000	1,124,927	0.18
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener	LOIN	1,000,000	1,124,327	0.10
Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 3.75% 02/03/2046	EUR	2,000,000	2,266,120	0.37
			3,391,047	0.55
Dalgium				
Belgium Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S				
2.75% 17/03/2036 Euroclear Investments SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,000,000	1,211,744	0.20
2.625% 11/04/2048 FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S	EUR	1,000,000	1,101,629	0.18
0.25% 14/06/2028 ING Belgium SA, Reg. S 0.01%	EUR	700,000	699,495	0.11
20/02/2030	EUR	1,500,000	1,498,930	0.24
			4,511,798	0.73
Canada				
Bank of Montreal, Reg. S 0.125%	FUD	2 650 000	2 606 061	0.50
26/03/2023 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce,	EUR	3,650,000	3,686,861	0.59
Reg. S 0.75% 22/03/2023 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce,	EUR	2,000,000	2,039,572	0.33
Reg. S 0.04% 09/07/2027 CPPIB Capital, Inc., Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	2,550,000	2,576,293	0.41
06/04/2027 CPPIB Capital, Inc., Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	2,000,000	2,045,648	0.33
15/07/2049	EUR	1,000,000	989,849	0.16

of Net

Euro Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued))			
Canada (continued)				
Royal Bank of Canada, Reg. S 0.625% 10/09/2025	EUR	4,000,000	4,153,125	0.67
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), Reg. S 0.25% 12/01/2023	EUR	3,500,000	3,538,524	0.57
			19,029,872	3.06
			10,010,071	0.0
China Pont of China Ltd. Dog. C 0.75%				
Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 12/07/2021	EUR	850,000	850,224	0.14
Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S 0% 16/10/2021	EUR	1,750,000	1,750,455	0.28
China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg. S 0% 28/06/2024 China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0.25% 19/06/2022 CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 14/06/2022 CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.125% 22/09/2024 Export-Import Bank of China (The), Reg. S 0.625% 02/12/2021 Export-Import Bank of China (The), Reg. S 0.3% 06/03/2022 Export-Import Bank of China (The), Reg. S 0.75% 08/06/2022	EUR	625,000	624,640	0.1
		,		
	EUR	1,900,000	1,912,312	0.3
	EUR	1,450,000	1,468,814	0.2
	EUR	2,000,000	2,018,342	0.3
	EUR	1,000,000	1,002,999	0.1
	EUR	650,000	651,663	0.1
	EUR	500,000	503,908	0.0
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2015 Ltd., Reg. S 1% 28/04/2022	EUR	1,400,000	1,411,395	0.2
State Grid Europe Development 2014 plc,				
Reg. S 1.5% 26/01/2022 State Grid Europe Development 2014 plc,	,	250,000	252,135	0.0
Reg. S 2.45% 26/01/2027 State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd	EUR .,	375,000	410,899	0.0
Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026 Three Gorges Finance II Cayman Islands	EUR	1,500,000	1,532,739	0.2
Ltd., Reg. S 1.7% 10/06/2022	EUR	1,100,000	1,115,314	0.1
			15,505,839	2.50
Denmark				
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375%	FUD	2 (50 000	2 701 004	0.4
12/02/2030	EUR	2,650,000	2,701,864	0.4
			2,701,864	0.4
Finland				
Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.3759 18/06/2028	% EUR	450,000	446,200	0.0
			446,200	0.0
			,	0.0
France				
Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 2.75% 02/04/2030	EUR	3,100,000	3,695,824	0.5
Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 1.5% 02/07/2032	EUR	1,200,000	1,298,892	0.2
Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC Reg. S 0.5% 31/05/2035	C, EUR	7,000,000	7,002,695	1.1
AXA Bank Europe SCF, Reg. S 0.125%		4,300,000		
01/10/2024 AXA Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01%	EUR		4,367,957	0.7
16/10/2029 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	EUR	2,900,000	2,897,886	0.4
04/07/2043	EUR	1,000,000	1,100,674	0.18

Corporate Bonds (continued)

France (continued)				
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	EUR	2,500,000	2,864,740	0.46
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/06/2023	EUR	1,900,000	1,940,810	0.31
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.125% 17/04/2029	EUR	1,600,000	1,655,537	0.27
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.875%	LOIN	1,000,000	1,000,007	0.27
01/10/2026 BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 0.125%	EUR	1,000,000	1,121,339	0.18
03/12/2030	EUR	1,200,000	1,203,930	0.19
Caisse d'Amortissement de la Dette Sociale, Reg. S 0% 25/02/2028	EUR	9,000,000	9,075,681	1.46
Cie de Financement Foncier SA, Reg. S				
0.875% 11/09/2028 Cie de Financement Foncier SA, Reg. S	EUR	3,000,000	3,207,414	0.52
0.01% 16/04/2029 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S	EUR	3,000,000	3,008,257	0.48
0.125% 16/12/2024	EUR	4,000,000	4,069,660	0.66
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027	EUR	2,150,000	2,387,643	0.38
lle-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4%				
28/05/2031	EUR	2,400,000	2,421,276	0.39
SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	2,000,000	2,233,210	0.36
Perpetual	EUR	750,000	756,900	0.12
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual	EUR	1,250,000	1,302,946	0.21
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369%				
Perpetual Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg.	EUR	2,000,000	2,222,354	0.36
S 2.625% 09/04/2030	EUR	300,000	347,968	0.06
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031	EUR	900,000	925,880	0.15
			61,109,473	9.84
			61,109,473	9.84
Germany			61,109,473	9.84
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024	EUR	600,000	61,109,473 603,510	9.84 0.10
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041	EUR EUR	600,000		
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%	EUR	400,000	603,510 400,426	0.10
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125%	EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407	0.10 0.06 0.19
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050	EUR	400,000	603,510 400,426	0.10
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030	EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407	0.10 0.06 0.19
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031	EUR EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEW0BAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25%	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S	EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698 16,464,181 4,069,814	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06 0.48 2.65
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000 16,000,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698 16,464,181	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06 0.48 2.65
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2052 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/09/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/09/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2032	EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698 16,464,181 4,069,814	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06 0.48 2.65
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEW0BAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/09/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2032 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2032 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.375% 20/05/2036	EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 24,000,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698 16,464,181 4,069,814 24,319,507	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06 0.48 2.65 0.66 3.92
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/09/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2032 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2036 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-	EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 24,000,000 9,600,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698 16,464,181 4,069,814 24,319,507 10,715,519	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06 0.48 2.65 0.66 3.92
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2022 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEW0BAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/09/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2032 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2032 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.375% 20/05/2036	EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 24,000,000 9,600,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698 16,464,181 4,069,814 24,319,507 10,715,519	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06 0.48 2.65 0.66 3.92
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125% 13/07/2052 Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH, Reg. S 1.375% 28/03/2031 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027 Investitionsbank Schleswig-Holstein, Reg. S 0.01% 17/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25% 15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.015/09/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.375% 20/05/2036 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.375% 20/05/2036 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25%	EUR	400,000 1,100,000 1,050,000 6,000,000 2,700,000 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 24,000,000 9,600,000 6,400,000	603,510 400,426 1,179,407 1,055,965 5,987,895 2,972,614 397,968 3,001,698 16,464,181 4,069,814 24,319,507 10,715,519 6,462,960	0.10 0.06 0.19 0.17 0.96 0.48 0.06 0.48 2.65 0.66 3.92 1.73 1.04

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Germany (continued) Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 16/06/2033	EUR EUR	400,000 400,000	400,425 401,533	0.06 0.07
			80,178,891	12.91
Hong Kong Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR	2,000,000	2,037,318	0.33
			2,037,318	0.33
Ireland				
DAA Finance plc, Reg. S 1.601% 05/11/2032 GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 0.125%	EUR	850,000	902,492	0.14
GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 1.375% 05/12/2026	EUR	650,000	655,005	0.11
	EUR	800,000	854,777	0.14
			2,412,274	0.39
Japan NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01%				
03/03/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp., Reg. S	EUR	400,000	401,301	0.07
0.55% 06/11/2023 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc., Reg	EUR	4,000,000	4,079,044	0.66
S 0.819% 23/07/2023 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc., Reg	EUR	1,000,000	1,021,631	0.16
S 0.632% 23/10/2029	EUR	2,000,000	2,013,046	0.32
			7,515,022	1.21
Luxembourg Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75% 14/06/2028	EUR	325,000	324,016	0.05
Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030	EUR	350,000	346,859	0.06
			670,875	0.11
Mexico Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028	EUR	650,000	644,838	0.10
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033	EUR	900,000	878,984	0.14
			1,523,822	0.24
Netherlands				
Achmea Bank NV, Reg. S 0.5% 20/02/2026 Alliander NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.625%	EUR	3,200,000	3,304,355	0.53
Perpetual BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 1.5% 15/07/2039	EUR EUR	2,000,000 3,000,000	2,092,550 3,528,912	0.34 0.57
de Volksbank NV, Reg. S 0.5% 30/01/2026	EUR	2,500,000	2,589,908	0.42
ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 26/09/2029	EUR	2,500,000	2,594,054	0.42
ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875% 09/06/2032	EUR	200,000	200,052	0.03

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Netherlands (continued) Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV, Reg. S				
0% 02/10/2034	EUR	2,000,000	1,925,306	0.31
Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S 1.375% 19/09/2028	EUR	1,000,000	1,080,294	0.17
			17,315,431	2.79
New Zealand				
ANZ New Zealand Int'l Ltd., Reg. S 0.125% 22/09/2023	EUR	2,700,000	2,731,224	0.44
ASB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 09/10/2025 Bank of New Zealand, Reg. S 0.01%	EUR	4,450,000	4,634,183	0.75
15/06/2028 BNZ International Funding Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	2,450,000	2,448,789	0.40
0.625% 23/04/2022	EUR	2,600,000	2,623,265	0.42
BNZ International Funding Ltd., Reg. S 0.625% 03/07/2025	EUR	2,000,000	2,070,606	0.33
			14,508,067	2.34
Norway				
Avinor Å/S, Reg. S 1.25% 09/02/2027 DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 01/03/2027 SR-Boligkreditt A/S 0.01% 08/10/2026	EUR	1,350,000	1,439,157	0.23
	EUR EUR	3,105,000 4,000,000	3,131,063 4,044,656	0.51 0.65
			8,614,876	1.39
			0,014,070	1.00
PKO Bank Hipoteczny SA, Reg. S 0.625%				
24/01/2023 PKO Bank Hipoteczny SA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	1,500,000	1,523,103	0.24
27/08/2024 Powszechna Kasa Oszczedności Bank	EUR	700,000	721,559	0.12
Polski SA, Reg. S 0.75% 25/07/2021	EUR	166,000	166,176	0.03
			2,410,838	0.39
Singapore				
DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	2,000,000	2,052,377	0.33
Temasek Financial I Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 01/03/2028	EUR	5,000,000	5,466,605	0.88
United Overseas Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.01% 01/12/2027	EUR	3,000,000	3,012,711	0.48
			10,531,693	1.69
			10,001,000	1.00
South Korea Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S				
0.625% 11/07/2023 Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S	EUR	2,000,000	2,036,700	0.33
0.829% 27/04/2025 Hana Bank, Reg. S 0.01% 26/01/2026	EUR EUR	1,850,000 1,150,000	1,919,286 1,158,128	0.31 0.19
Korea Development Bank (The), Reg. S 0.625% 17/07/2023	EUR	1,000,000	1,017,855	0.16
Korea Development Bank (The), Reg. S				
0% 10/07/2024	EUR	1,600,000	1,607,085	0.26

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
South Korea (continued)				
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.75% 30/10/2023	EUR	2,750,000	2,815,838	0.45
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.1% 18/06/2024	EUR	2,200,000	2,223,610	0.36
			12,778,502	2.06
Spain				
Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 1.375%	EUR	1,000,000	1 011 120	0.16
09/02/2022 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 1.25% 11/01/2027		4,000,000	1,011,139 4,307,448	0.16
Deutsche Bank SA Espanola, Reg. S 0.875% 16/01/2025	EUR	2,800,000	2,909,405	0.47
Liberbank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 25/09/2029		2,400,000	2,426,734	0.39
			10,654,726	1.71
Supra-National				
Asian Development Bank 0.025%				
31/01/2030 Council of Europe Development Bank, Reg.	EUR	4,000,000	4,005,272	0.64
S 0% 09/04/2027	EUR	6,600,000	6,719,057	1.08
European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 0% 17/10/2024	EUR	6,000,000	6,084,570	0.98
European Investment Bank, Reg. S 0.01%	EUD	2.000.000	0.070.504	0.40
15/11/2035 European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/07/2029	EUR EUR	3,000,000 1,970,000	2,872,584 1,990,240	0.46
European Union, Reg. S 0.25%			, ,	
22/04/2036 European Union Bond, Reg. S 0%	EUR	2,200,000	2,156,876	0.35
04/07/2031	EUR	2,575,000	2,567,697	0.41
International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 0% 15/01/2027	EUR	6,000,000	6,087,816	0.98
International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 0% 21/02/2030	EUR	6,000,000	6,002,490	0.97
Nordic Investment Bank, Reg. S 0%				
30/04/2027	EUR	2,500,000	2,541,123	0.41
			41,027,725	6.60
Sweden				
Volvo Treasury AB, Reg. S 0% 11/02/2023	EUR	2,000,000	2,009,570	0.32
			2,009,570	0.32
Switzerland				
Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25%				
05/01/2026 Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,300,000	1,304,305	0.21
3.25% 02/04/2026	EUR	2,800,000	3,086,943	0.50
SGS Nederland Holding BV, Reg. S 0.125% 21/04/2027	EUR	400,000	399,391	0.06
UBS AG, Reg. S 0.75% 21/04/2023	EUR	1,200,000	1,222,307	0.20
UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 17/04/2025	EUR	1,600,000	1,655,954	0.27
Zuercher Kantonalbank, Reg. S 0%				
15/05/2026 Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	850,000	856,598	0.14
4.25% 02/10/2043	EUR	1,500,000	1,641,308	0.26
			10,166,806	1.64

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United Arab Emirates				
Emirates NBD Bank PJSC, Reg. S 1.75% 23/03/2022	EUR	580,000	588,373	0.09
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028 Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.875% 17/05/2033 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S 0.125% 16/02/2026 MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 0.375% 10/03/2027	EUR	150,000	150,977	0.02
	EUR	350,000	346,063	0.06
	EUR	800,000	797,360	0.13
	EUR	2,150,000	2,159,032	0.35
			4,041,805	0.65
United Kingdom				
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 02/04/2025	EUR	3,050,000	3,323,190	0.54
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.106% 12/05/2032	EUR	600,000	604,864	0.10
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	1,300,000	1,391,510	0.22
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,100,000	1,198,804	0.19
CK Hutchison Finance 16 Ltd., Reg. S 1.25% 06/04/2023	EUR	1,500,000	1,535,447	0.25
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 1.5% 17/10/2031	EUR	550,000	573,682	0.09
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 12/10/2027	EUR	650,000	678,161	0.11
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.309% 13/11/2026	EUR	650,000	651,756	0.10
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	2,250,000	2,331,146	0.38
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 18/03/2030	EUR	1,110,000	1,268,396	0.20
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.391% 28/02/2025	EUR	1,950,000	1,967,833	0.32
Santander UK plc, Reg. S 0.375% 20/09/2023 Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	2,750,000	2,796,874	0.45
01/07/2028	EUR	575,000	577,527	0.09
			18,899,190	3.04
United States of America				
American Honda Finance Corp. 0.35% 26/08/2022	EUR	2,100,000	2,117,888	0.34
American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027	EUR	550,000	550,363	0.09
AT&T, Inc. 1.3% 05/09/2023 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028	EUR EUR	2,000,000 1,400,000	2,056,654 1,501,536	0.33 0.24
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031	EUR	1,600,000	1,584,392	0.26
Citigroup, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 08/10/2027 Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041	EUR EUR	1,650,000 500,000	1,663,645 488,682	0.27 0.08
Eaton Capital Unlimited Co., Reg. S 0.128% 08/03/2026	EUR	1,350,000	1,350,656	0.22
Eli Lilly & Co. 1.7% 01/11/2049 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	EUR	1,100,000	1,222,963	0.20
3.375% 27/03/2025 International Business Machines Corp.	EUR	2,000,000	2,242,829	0.36
0.3% 11/02/2028 JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	3,000,000	3,009,480	0.48

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	of Net			Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets
Transforable secur	ities and money m	arleat instrum	onto admi	ttad ta	Transforable secu	rities and money m	arleat instrum	onto admir	ttad ta

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
United States of America (continued)				
JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN 0.597% 17/02/2033 Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.349% 21/09/2026 Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.625% 15/10/2050 Metropolitan Life Global Funding I, Reg. S 0.875% 20/01/2022 PACCAR Financial Europe BV, Reg. S 0% 03/03/2023 Simon International Finance SCA, REIT, Reg. S 1.125% 19/03/2033 Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.85% 18/05/2040	EUR	1,250,000	1,219,804	0.20
	EUR	2,000,000	2,114,841	0.34
	EUR	600,000	614,924	0.10
	EUR	3,000,000	3,022,689	0.49
	EUR	2,250,000	2,261,538	0.36
	EUR	300,000	301,415	0.05
	EUR	1,350,000	1,455,824	0.23
			30,285,495	4.88
Total Corporate Bonds			404,836,709	65.18
Government Bonds				
Austria				
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.1% 20/09/2117	EUR	4,000,000	6,577,713	1.06
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.85% 30/06/2120	EUR	290,000	264,634	0.04
			6,842,347	1.10
Belgium				
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 22/06/2037	EUR	6,000,000	6,912,976	1.11
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.7% 22/06/2050	EUR	1,000,000	1,205,507	0.20
			8,118,483	1.31
Canada				
Province of Ontario Canada, Reg. S 0.9% 20/05/2041	EUR	3,000,000	3,004,980	0.49
Province of Quebec Canada, Reg. S 0.25% 05/05/2031		3,500,000	3,493,493	0.49
			6,498,473	1.05
			0,430,473	1.03
Chile Chile Government Bond 1.25%				
29/01/2040	EUR	5,000,000	4,911,700	0.79
			4,911,700	0.79
China				
China Government Bond, Reg. S 0.125% 12/11/2026	EUR	3,650,000	3,659,685	0.59
China Government Bond, Reg. S 0.25% 25/11/2030	EUR	4,140,000	4,073,228	0.66

Government Bonds (continued)

Finland				
Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 15/09/2027	EUR	5,200,000	5,477,378	0.88
Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.25% 15/09/2040	EUR	10,000,000	9,709,975	1.57
			15,187,353	2.45
France				
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/06/2044 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	1,375,000	1,310,869	0.21
144A 0.75% 25/05/2052 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	17,000,000	16,210,265	2.61
144A 0.5% 25/05/2072 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% 25/11/2030 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	3,000,000	2,306,349	0.37
	EUR	3,500,000	3,486,043	0.56
FRN 0.1% 01/03/2029 Societe Du Grand Paris EPIC, Reg. S 0%	EUR	6,000,000	6,962,154	1.12
25/11/2030	EUR	5,000,000	4,888,341	0.79
Societe Du Grand Paris EPIC, Reg. S 1% 18/02/2070	EUR	2,000,000	1,822,416	0.29
			36,986,437	5.95
Germany				
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 0% 12/10/2035	EUR	1,000,000	947,724	0.15
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 2.15% 21/03/2119	EUR	2,949,000	4,628,967	0.75
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 1.375% 15/01/2120	EUR	893,000	1,007,359	0.16
			6,584,050	1.06
to do of				
Iceland Iceland Government Bond, Reg. S	EUD	1 465 000	1 502 000	0.04
0.625% 03/06/2026	EUR	1,465,000	1,503,200	0.24
			1,503,200	0.24
Japan Japan Finance Organization for Municipalities, Reg. S 0.875%				
22/09/2021 Japan Finance Organization for	EUR	1,620,000	1,625,113	0.26
Municipalities, Reg. S 0.05% 12/02/2027	EUR	2,050,000	2,062,293	0.33
			3,687,406	0.59
			-,, 0	
Lithuania Lithuania Government Bond, Reg. S 0.5%				
28/07/2050	EUR	1,620,000	1,490,173	0.24
			1,490,173	0.24

7,732,913 1.25

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	In
-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	----

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Total Transferable securities and moinstruments admitted to official exch				
Total Government Bonds			205,460,989	33.08
			76,966,189	12.39
Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.7% 30/11/2033	EUR	8,500,000	10,585,675	1.70
Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 30/11/2027	EUR	19,000,000	22,868,695	3.68
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 30/07/2066	EUR	1,290,000	1,981,644	0.32
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.85% 30/07/2037	EUR	6,225,000	6,122,294	0.99
1.25% 31/10/2030 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 31/10/2031	EUR EUR	19,762,000 14,012,000	21,383,411 14,024,470	3.44 2.26
Spain Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A				
			2,804,250	0.45
South Korea Korea Government Bond 0% 16/09/2025	EUR	2,785,000	2,804,250	0.45
			12,564,204	2.02
Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.275% 14/01/2030	EUR	6,913,000	7,073,444	1.14
Slovenia Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.188% 14/03/2029	EUR	5,000,000	5,490,760	0.88
			2,399,738	0.39
Saudi Arabia Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 03/03/2024	EUR	2,400,000	2,399,738	0.39
			7,397,542	1.19
Mexico Mexico Government Bond 1.625% 08/04/2026	EUR	7,000,000	7,397,542	1.19
			3,786,531	0.61
State of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, Reg. S 0% 24/03/2031	EUR	1,750,000	1,747,191	0.28
Luxembourg Luxembourg Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 13/11/2026	EUR	2,000,000	2,039,340	0.33
dovernment bonds (continue	ω,			

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro				
Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	EUR	390	3,859,403	0.62
			3,859,403	0.62
Total Collective Investment Schem	ies – UCITS		3,859,403	0.62
Total Units of authorised UCITS				
or other collective investment und	lertakings		3,859,403	0.62
Total Investments			614,157,101	98.88
Cash			2,141,619	0.34

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

Other Assets/(Liabilities)

Total Net Assets

610,297,698 98.26

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

4,833,249

621,131,969 100.00

or dealt in on another regulated market

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Co	ırrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	61	EUR	8,180,100	5,510	0.00
Euro-OAT, 08/09/2021	120	EUR	19,069,200	6,480	0.00
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Fut	ures Contracts			11,990	0.00
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	(389)	EUR	(67,090,830)	(350,802)	(0.06)
Euro-Buxl 30 Year Bond, 08/09/2021	(62)	EUR	(12,581,040)	(192,200)	(0.03)
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	655	EUR	73,448,425	(13,100)	0.00
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Fut	ures Contracts			(556,102)	(0.09)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futu	res Contracts			(544,112)	(0.09)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collat	eral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Euro Bond	Fund			
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	1,625,205	-
			1 625 205	

Euro Corporate Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of relative return, measured in Euro, primarily through investment in Euro-denominated Fixed Income Securities of high quality issued by corporations and other non-government related issuers.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Australia				
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 15/03/2029	EUR	19,300,000	19,146,751	0.60
Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2%	EUR	7,946,000	8,464,961	0.27
18/09/2024 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125%				
01/06/2026 Ausgrid Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	23,837,000	27,081,334	0.86
30/07/2025 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg.	EUR	17,162,000	17,887,939	0.57
S 0.625% 25/08/2030	EUR	9,000,000	9,067,086	0.29
AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081	EUR	4,600,000	4,687,575	0.15
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031	EUR	13,350,000	13,306,306	0.42
BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079	EUR			0.37
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S,		10,134,000	11,766,283	
FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	15,195,000	15,918,192	0.50
1.75% 17/03/2025 Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	15,261,000	16,036,186	0.51
3.75% 01/04/2026	EUR	3,750,000	4,300,220	0.14
Goodman Australia Finance Pty. Ltd., REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 27/09/2025	EUR	7,200,000	7,540,646	0.24
Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029	EUR	18,000,000	18,647,514	0.59
Origin Energy Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1% 17/09/2029	EUR	11,700,000	11,586,671	0.37
Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.125%		10,969,000		0.31
14/09/2027 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S	USD		9,979,183	
1.45% 28/03/2029 Sydney Airport Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg.	EUR	8,300,000	8,844,442	0.28
S 1.75% 26/04/2028 Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	6,700,000	7,187,637	0.23
1.875% 16/09/2024	EUR	3,139,000	3,318,565	0.10
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2% 28/08/2025	EUR	8,100,000	8,717,965	0.27
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	16,250,000	16,230,394	0.51
		-	239,715,850	7.58
Austria CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1%				
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1% 27/10/2025				
	EUR	5,400,000	5,522,380	0.17
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027	EUR	5,400,000 6,500,000	5,522,380 6,538,049	0.17 0.21
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S 1.375% 09/07/2030				
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	6,500,000	6,538,049	0.21
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S 1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener	EUR EUR	6,500,000 9,500,000	6,538,049 10,156,403	0.21 0.32
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S 1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046	EUR EUR	6,500,000 9,500,000	6,538,049 10,156,403	0.21 0.32
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S 1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%	EUR EUR EUR	6,500,000 9,500,000 3,200,000	6,538,049 10,156,403 3,986,842	0.21 0.32 0.13
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S 1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043	EUR EUR EUR	6,500,000 9,500,000 3,200,000	6,538,049 10,156,403 3,986,842 13,611,617	0.21 0.32 0.13 0.43
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S 1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR	6,500,000 9,500,000 3,200,000 12,100,000	6,538,049 10,156,403 3,986,842 13,611,617 39,815,291	0.21 0.32 0.13 0.43
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S 1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium	EUR EUR EUR	6,500,000 9,500,000 3,200,000	6,538,049 10,156,403 3,986,842 13,611,617	0.21 0.32 0.13 0.43

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Belgium (continued)				
FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S 0.25% 14/06/2028	EUR	11,500,000	11,491,697	0.36
Fluxys Belgium SA, Reg. S 1.75% 05/10/2027	EUR	6,700,000	7,050,343	0.22
Solvay Finance SACA, Reg. S, FRN 5.425% Perpetual	EUR	2,796,000	3,089,544	0.10
			55,645,190	1.76
China CGNPC International Ltd., Reg. S 1.625%				
11/12/2024 China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg.	EUR	14,765,000	15,341,544	0.48
S 0% 28/06/2024 China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	10,400,000	10,394,009	0.33
0.25% 19/06/2022	EUR	14,100,000	14,191,368	0.45
CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 14/06/2022	EUR	18,345,000	18,583,025	0.59
CNRC Capital Ltd., Reg. S 1.871% 07/12/2021 Prosus NV, Reg. S 2.031% 03/08/2032 State Grid Europe Development 2014 plc, Reg. S 2.45% 26/01/2027 State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd. Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026 Three Gorges Finance II Cayman Islands Ltd., Reg. S 1.7% 10/06/2022	EUR	20,522,000	20,672,796	0.65
	EUR	8,802,000	9,058,853	0.29
	EUR	13,715,000	15,027,937	0.48
	EUR	12,000,000	12,261,912	0.39
	EUR	19,129,000	19,395,314	0.61
			134,926,758	4.27
Danmark				
Denmark Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S 0.875%				
22/05/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375%	EUR	5,000,000	5,091,141	0.16
12/02/2030 DSV Panalpina Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	7,800,000	7,952,656	0.25
03/03/2031	EUR	6,950,000	6,907,814	0.22
			19,951,611	0.63
Finland				
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027	EUR	6,100,000	6,535,918	0.21
Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5%	EUR		9,287,540	0.29
03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024		8,750,000 7,100,000	7,324,466	0.23
Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023	EUR	5,769,000	5,943,902	0.19
Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028	EUR	7,750,000	7,684,551	0.24
UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031	EUR	8,600,000	8,458,528	0.27
			45,234,905	1.43
			,	
France AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%				
04/07/2043	EUR	3,194,000	3,515,554	0.11
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.941% Perpetual	EUR	17,500,000	20,053,179	0.64
ANA OA, Neg. 3, I NN 3.34170 I cipetuai	EUR	2,354,000	2,612,968	0.08

Corporate Bonds (continued)

France (continued)				
BEL SA, Reg. S 1.5% 18/04/2024 BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S 1%	EUR	8,100,000	8,347,374	0.26
29/11/2024 BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	6,900,000	7,075,243	0.22
4.032% Perpetual BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.25%	EUR	15,900,000	18,008,191	0.57
13/04/2027 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	EUR	21,100,000	20,962,090	0.66
19/02/2028 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375%	EUR	5,000,000	5,006,836	0.16
17/02/2025 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.75%	EUR	5,592,000	6,020,192	0.19
27/01/2026 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	5,890,000	6,517,297	0.21
01/10/2026	EUR	3,139,000	3,519,882	0.11
BPCE SA, 144A 5.15% 21/07/2024	USD	14,000,000	13,136,485	0.41
Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.25%		,,	.,,	
07/09/2023 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,	EUR	8,000,000	8,195,216	0.26
FRN 2.625% 29/01/2048 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,	EUR	10,700,000	11,471,027	0.36
FRN 4.25% Perpetual Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,	EUR	8,800,000	9,796,628	0.31
FRN 4.5% Perpetual Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	12,000,000	13,708,332	0.43
31/12/2164 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	9,800,000	10,727,541	0.34
2.625% Perpetual	EUR	11,600,000	11,682,395	0.37
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual	EUR	5,200,000	5,304,712	0.17
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	3,200,000	3,472,630	0.11
Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625%				
19/04/2028	EUR	9,000,000	9,403,957	0.30
Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	9,900,000	11,849,617	0.38
SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046	EUR	7,400,000	8,262,877	0.26
SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025	EUR	6,200,000	6,400,179	0.20
Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030	EUR	7,800,000	7,797,348	0.25
Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125%				
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	10,000,000	11,319,846	0.36
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708%	EUR	10,000,000	10,092,000	0.32
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369%	EUR	13,400,000	13,967,576	0.44
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.875%	EUR	11,600,000	12,889,654	0.41
Perpetual Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	9,900,000	10,224,968	0.32
0.625% 04/05/2027 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	6,300,000	6,379,424	0.20
2.625% 09/04/2030 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	2,500,000	2,899,735	0.09
1.375% 04/12/2031	EUR	7,100,000	7,304,164	0.23
			324,291,549	10.25
Germany				
dermany				
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5%	FUR	11 200 000	11 019 557	0 35
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5% 26/07/2024	EUR	11,200,000	11,019,557	0.35
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5% 26/07/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75%	EUR EUR	11,200,000	11,019,557 1,601,706	0.35
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5% 26/07/2024				
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5% 26/07/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041				
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5% 26/07/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%	EUR	1,600,000	1,601,706	0.05
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5% 26/07/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050	EUR EUR	1,600,000 20,000,000	1,601,706 21,443,757	0.05 0.68

16,400,000

16,366,432

Reg. S 0.25% 29/06/2028

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currence	Quantity/ Nominal y Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	---------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bollus (Collullued)				
Germany (continued)				
Bayer AG, Reg. S 0.375% 06/07/2024 Bayer AG, Reg. S 1.375% 06/07/2032	EUR EUR	9,500,000 22,800,000	9,608,182 23,371,505	0.30
Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 12/11/2079	EUR	3,100,000	3,231,808	0.10
Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%				
05/12/2030 Continental AG, Reg. S 0% 12/09/2023	EUR EUR	10,500,000 5,000,000	11,654,338 5,009,405	0.37
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.75% 17/02/2027	EUR	7,600,000	7,650,333	0.24
GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027		5,800,000	5,770,542	0.18
Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S 1.375% 03/08/2026	EUR	5,000,000	5,284,770	0.1
Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S 1.5% 22/02/2027	EUR	11,800,000	12,520,555	0.40
Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR	4,500,000	4,618,233	0.1
O2 Telefonica Deutschland Finanzierungs GmbH, Reg. S 1.75% 05/07/2025	EUR	6,700,000	7,106,419	0.2
Vantage Towers AG, Reg. S 0.375% 31/03/2027	EUR	6,600,000	6,588,872	0.21
Volkswagen Bank GmbH, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR			0.18
15/12/2025 Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 4.125% 16/11/2038	EUR	5,500,000	5,766,364 36,861,189	1.17
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.		26,400,000		
S, FRN 2.7% Perpetual Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	6,600,000	6,804,213	0.2
S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	7,200,000	7,973,321	0.2
S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	4,144,000	4,722,960	0.1
1.375% 20/01/2025 Vonovia Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	6,500,000	6,801,924	0.2
Perpetual	EUR	9,300,000	9,467,586	0.3
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 16/06/2033	EUR EUR	6,200,000 6,100,000	6,206,591 6,123,375	0.2
Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S 0.452% 25/09/2023	EUR	14,600,000	14,739,774	0.4
Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S				
1.823% 25/09/2031	EUR	14,000,000	14,521,836	0.4
			266,897,816	8.4
Hong Kong				
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR	15,770,000	16,064,252	0.5
			16,064,252	0.5
Iceland	ELID	0.100.000	0.200.074	0.0
Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023	EUR	9,169,000 2,750,000	9,308,974 2,798,224	0.2
Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5%	LUIN	2,730,000	2,730,224	0.0
20/05/2024	EUR	10,950,000	11,009,568	0.3
		-	23,116,766	0.7
India				
NTPC Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 01/02/2027 ONGC Videsh Ltd., Reg. S 2.75%	EUR	18,687,000	20,115,229	0.6
15/07/2021	EUR	13,980,000	13,998,174	0.4
			24 112 462	

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 2.875% 25/10/2025	EUR	10,250,000	10,997,395	0.35
			10,997,395	0.35
			10,007,000	0.00
Ireland AIB Group plc, Reg. S 1.5% 29/03/2023	EUR	3,062,000	3,148,036	0.10
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN				
0.75% 08/07/2024 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	8,000,000	8,125,456	0.26
1.375% 11/08/2031 DAA Finance plc, Reg. S 1.601%	EUR	6,650,000	6,619,018	0.21
05/11/2032 Dell Bank International DAC, Reg. S	EUR	5,700,000	6,052,004	0.19
1.625% 24/06/2024	EUR	8,500,000	8,887,243	0.28
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 10/03/2023		4,454,000	4,538,240	0.14
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 15/08/2023		5,172,000	5,290,925	0.17
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2025	EUR	5,550,000	6,080,159	0.19
			48,741,081	1.54
Israel				
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands II BV, Reg. S 1.125% 15/10/2024	EUR	8,565,000	8,046,817	0.26
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands II				
BV, Reg. S 1.625% 15/10/2028 Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands II BV 3.15% 01/10/2026	EUR	11,217,000	9,934,516	0.31
	USD	9,421,000	7,572,297	0.24
			25,553,630	0.81
Italy				
2i Rete Gas SpA, Reg. S 2.195%	ELID	4 000 000	4 222 202	0.14
11/09/2025 2i Rete Gas SpA, Reg. S 1.608%	EUR	4,000,000	4,323,292	0.14
31/10/2027 Aeroporti di Roma SpA, Reg. S 1.75%	EUR	6,500,000	6,961,292	0.22
30/07/2031	EUR			
		3,700,000	3,857,975	0.12
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S 2.429% 14/07/2031		3,700,000 5,450,000	3,857,975 5,878,093	
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	5,450,000	5,878,093	0.19
14/07/2031				0.19
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047	EUR	5,450,000	5,878,093	0.19 0.62
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688	0.19 0.62 0.34
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023	EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51 0.29
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000 9,000,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607 9,099,326	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51 0.29
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031 intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024 intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75%	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000 9,000,000 5,800,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607 9,099,326 5,789,908 13,025,971	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51 0.29 0.18
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.05% 18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75%	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000 9,000,000 5,800,000 12,700,000 25,050,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607 9,099,326 5,789,908 13,025,971 26,832,836	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51 0.29 0.18 0.41
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75% 24/01/2033 Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375%	EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000 9,000,000 5,800,000 12,700,000 25,050,000 4,808,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607 9,099,326 5,789,908 13,025,971 26,832,836 7,062,467	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51 0.29 0.18 0.41 0.85
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031 intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024 intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75% 24/01/2033 Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375% 12/10/2027	EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000 9,000,000 5,800,000 12,700,000 25,050,000 4,808,000 6,000,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607 9,099,326 5,789,908 13,025,971 26,832,836 7,062,467 6,259,068	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51 0.29 0.18 0.41 0.85 0.22
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75% 24/01/2033 Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375% 12/10/2027 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 09/04/2025 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.25%	EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000 9,000,000 5,800,000 25,050,000 4,808,000 6,000,000 6,550,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607 9,099,326 5,789,908 13,025,971 26,832,836 7,062,467 6,259,068 6,622,633	0.19 0.62 0.34 0.42 0.51 0.29 0.18 0.41 0.85 0.22 0.20 0.21
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 29/05/2022 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75% 24/01/2033 Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375% 12/10/2027 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 09/04/2025	EUR	5,450,000 15,891,000 10,657,000 12,753,000 14,499,000 9,000,000 5,800,000 12,700,000 25,050,000 4,808,000 6,000,000	5,878,093 19,616,764 10,853,153 13,382,688 16,083,607 9,099,326 5,789,908 13,025,971 26,832,836 7,062,467 6,259,068	0.12 0.19 0.62 0.34 0.51 0.29 0.18 0.41 0.85 0.22 0.20 0.21

34,113,403 1.08

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Italy (continued)				
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 2.125% 24/10/2026	EUR	12,358,000	13,444,503	0.43
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% 03/01/2027	EUR	12,753,000	13,037,328	0.41
			199,280,923	6.30
Japan				
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.541% 23/10/2028	EUR	9,050,000	9,128,970	0.29
			9,128,970	0.29
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75%	FUE	F F00 000	5 400 050	0.17
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030	EUR EUR	5,500,000 6,150,000	5,483,352 6,094,804	0.17
Blackstone Property Partners Europe				
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.4% 06/07/2022 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	LUR	8,554,000	8,648,921	0.27
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 2% 15/02/2024 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 2.2% 24/07/2025 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	EUR	4,000,000	4,170,660	0.13
	EUR	11,400,000	12,185,200	0.39
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25%				
26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031	EUR	13,000,000	13,289,278	0.42
	EUR	9,300,000	9,314,579	0.30
NEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/11/2025	EUR	5,415,000	5,429,187	0.17
Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022	EUR	11,000,000	11,202,521	0.36
Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5%				
13/07/2026 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	12,850,000	13,506,198	0.43
13/11/2028 SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	10,750,000	12,504,444	0.40
20/11/2025	EUR	12,057,000	12,682,758	0.40
SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5% 20/12/2026	EUR	7,900,000	8,320,493	0.26
		-	122,832,395	3.89
Mexico				
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV	FLID	10 200 000	10 010 107	0.22
0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV	EUR	10,300,000	10,218,197	0.32
1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 2.5%	EUR	14,650,000	14,307,908	0.45
21/08/2021	EUR	7,946,000	7,964,355	0.25
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 16/04/2026	EUR	2,642,000	2,668,420	0.09
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 4.875% 21/02/2028	EUR	11,118,000	11,304,338	0.36
			46,463,218	1.47
Netherlands .				
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	ELID	10,000,000	11 000 145	0.30
29/09/2045 ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5%	EUR	10,090,000	11,929,145	0.38
Perpetual	EUR	21,917,000	24,949,506	0.79

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Netherlands (continued)				
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN	FUD	C 200 000	C 000 001	0.00
4.625% Perpetual ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	6,200,000	6,823,931	0.22
22/03/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875%	EUR	30,600,000	32,264,066	1.02
09/06/2032	EUR	2,300,000	2,300,600	0.07
JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 0.5% 16/01/2029 JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	10,650,000	10,575,194	0.33
16/06/2033 LeasePlan Corp. NV, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	6,650,000	6,676,182	0.21
03/10/2022	EUR	3,000,000	3,036,944	0.10
NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 08/04/2044	EUR	19,174,000	21,393,431	0.68
Shell International Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 07/04/2032	EUR	8,600,000	9,724,828	0.31
Shell International Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	6,000,000	6,363,316	0.20
1.25% 11/11/2032 Signify NV, Reg. S 2.375% 11/05/2027 Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 31/12/2164	EUR	2,500,000	2,771,828	0.20
	EUR	12,600,000	12,801,632	0.40
-			151,610,603	4.80
Poland Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S	;			
1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	3,525,000	3,577,621	0.11
			3,577,621	0.11
Singapore DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN				
1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	24,300,000	24,936,378	0.79
			24,936,378	0.79
Slovakia				
Slovakia Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	E115	11 000 000	11 007 007	0.00
	EUR	11,300,000	11,237,907	0.36
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	EUR	11,300,000	11,237,907 11,237,907	0.36
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	EUR	11,300,000		
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S			11,237,907	0.36
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	EUR	5,900,000	11,237,907 6,509,906	0.36
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027			11,237,907	0.36
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027	EUR	5,900,000	11,237,907 6,509,906	0.36
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030	EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713	0.36 0.21 0.40
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/11/2026	EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000 22,500,000 30,000,000 4,400,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713 25,546,474 31,449,120 4,368,012	0.36 0.21 0.40 0.81
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/11/2026 Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029	EUR EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000 22,500,000 30,000,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713 25,546,474 31,449,120	0.36 0.21 0.40 0.81 0.99
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/11/2026 Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.825% Perpetual	EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000 22,500,000 30,000,000 4,400,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713 25,546,474 31,449,120 4,368,012	0.36 0.21 0.40 0.81 0.99 0.14
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/11/2026 Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.825% Perpetual Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000 22,500,000 30,000,000 4,400,000 12,300,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713 25,546,474 31,449,120 4,368,012 12,554,438	0.36 0.21 0.40 0.81 0.99 0.14 0.40
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/11/2026 Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.825% Perpetual Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual Ibmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg. S 2% 17/04/2026	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000 22,500,000 30,000,000 4,400,000 12,300,000 5,400,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713 25,546,474 31,449,120 4,368,012 12,554,438 5,435,246	0.36 0.21 0.40 0.81 0.99 0.14 0.40 0.17
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/11/2026 Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.825% Perpetual Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg.	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000 22,500,000 30,000,000 4,400,000 12,300,000 5,400,000 21,900,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713 25,546,474 31,449,120 4,368,012 12,554,438 5,435,246 22,519,033	0.36 0.21 0.40 0.81 0.99 0.14 0.40 0.17 0.71
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75% 15/11/2026 Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.825% Perpetual Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg. S 2% 17/04/2026 Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg.	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,900,000 12,500,000 22,500,000 30,000,000 4,400,000 12,300,000 5,400,000 21,900,000 9,100,000	11,237,907 6,509,906 12,576,713 25,546,474 31,449,120 4,368,012 12,554,438 5,435,246 22,519,033 9,812,858	0.36 0.21 0.40 0.81 0.99 0.14 0.40 0.17 0.71 0.31

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currence	Quantity/ Nominal y Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	---------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Spain (continued)				
Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 2.25% 11/04/2029	EUR	9,957,000	10,887,432	0.34
NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S 2.065% 28/09/2027	EUR	3,205,000	3,464,909	0.11
NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S 0.905% 22/01/2031	EUR	10,600,000	10,468,545	0.33
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad SA, Reg. S 1% 08/02/2023	EUR	5,000,000	5,077,425	0.16
Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 28/05/2025	EUR	9,500,000	10,075,538	0.32
Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 27/04/2027	EUR	10,476,000	11,255,973	0.36
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.875% Perpetual	EUR	2,800,000	3,122,102	0.10
			202,496,645	6.41
Sweden				
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1.125% 11/01/2029 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031	EUR	4,850,000	4,953,902	0.16
	EUR	6,700,000	6,861,302	0.22
	EUR EUR	6,500,000 7,800,000	6,367,793 7,720,916	0.20 0.24
				0.02
			25,903,913	0.82
Switzerland				
Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026 Novartis Finance SA, Reg. S 0%	EUR	23,550,000	23,627,986	0.75
23/09/2028 SGS Nederland Holding BV, Reg. S	EUR	12,000,000	11,854,920	0.38
0.125% 21/04/2027 Syngenta Finance NV, FRN, 144A 5.182%	EUR	5,500,000	5,491,624	0.17
24/04/2028 Syngenta Finance NV, Reg. S 3.375%	USD	13,092,000	12,626,884	0.40
16/04/2026 UBS AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/05/2024	EUR USD	14,000,000 7,000,000	15,605,106 6,508,611	0.49 0.21
UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 17/04/2025	EUR	9,000,000	9,314,740	0.29
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 02/10/2043	EUR	2,354,000	2,575,760	0.08
			87,605,631	2.77
United Arab Emirates DP World plc, Reg. S 2.375% 25/09/2026	EUR	22,000,000	23,575,860	0.75
Emirates NBD Bank PJSC, Reg. S 1.75% 23/03/2022	EUR	4,500,000	4,564,966	0.14
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028 Emirates Telecommunications Group Co.	EUR	2,200,000	2,214,333	0.07
PJSC, Reg. S 0.875% 17/05/2033 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S	EUR	5,000,000	4,943,750	0.16
0.125% 16/02/2026	EUR	10,000,000	9,967,000	0.31

Corporate Bonds (continued)

•				
United Kingdom				
Annington Funding plc, Reg. S 1.65% 12/07/2024	EUR	6,554,000	6,853,760	0.22
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% 03/07/2044	EUR	6,808,000	7,521,796	0.24
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 04/12/2045	EUR	7,029,000	7,854,388	0.25
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 02/04/2025	EUR	7,000,000	7,626,994	0.24
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.106% 12/05/2032	EUR	10,250,000	10,333,092	0.33
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 0.831% 08/11/2027	EUR	6,000,000	6,188,632	0.20
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	15,750,000	16,858,674	0.53
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	13,700,000	14,930,556	0.47
Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026	EUR	5,050,000	5,084,676	0.16
Chanel Ceres plc, Reg. S 0.5% 31/07/2026	EUR	10,200,000	10,286,129	0.33
CK Hutchison Finance 16 II Ltd., Reg. S 0.875% 03/10/2024 CK Hutchison Finance 16 Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	3,000,000	3,082,437	0.10
1.25% 06/04/2023 CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA,	EUR	4,023,000	4,118,069	0.13
Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023 CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA,	EUR	4,900,000	4,944,624	0.16
Reg. S 1.5% 17/10/2031 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 2.25% 16/09/2022	EUR EUR	8,100,000 11,700,000	8,448,770 11,968,925	0.27 0.38
easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875% 03/03/2028	EUR	4,200,000	4,207,283	0.13
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 12/10/2027	EUR	8,200,000	8,555,267	0.27
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 11/02/2030	EUR	5,813,000	5,991,942	0.19
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.309% 13/11/2026	EUR	8,100,000	8,121,883	0.26
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.25% Perpetual	EUR	3,758,000	3,938,966	0.12
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S 3% 30/06/2025	EUR	16,897,000	18,711,224	0.59
Informa plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 05/07/2023	EUR	11,504,000	11,848,765	0.37
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.625% 15/01/2024	EUR	15,000,000	15,179,327	0.48
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	29,722,000	30,793,924	0.97
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 18/03/2030	EUR	2,504,000	2,861,318	0.09
Natwest Group plc, Reg. S 2.5% 22/03/2023	EUR	15,107,000	15,790,211	0.50
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 05/12/2079	EUR	15,700,000	15,890,834	0.50
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.391% 28/02/2025	EUR	16,600,000	16,751,812	0.53
Smiths Group plc, Reg. S 1.25% 28/04/2023 Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	6,598,000	6,739,003	0.21
20/03/2023 Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	10,400,000	10,635,919	0.34
01/07/2028	EUR	10,025,000	10,069,060	0.32
			312,188,260	9.88

45,265,909 1.43

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
	_	Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America
American International Group,
21/06/2027

American International Group, Inc. 1.875%				
21/06/2027	EUR	5,846,000	6,318,497	0.20
American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45%				
15/01/2027	EUR	9,050,000	9,055,973	0.29
AT&T, Inc. 1.95% 15/09/2023	EUR	7,902,000	8,238,127	0.26
AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035	EUR	27,000,000	30,396,230	0.96
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	LID	16 600 000	16 550 106	0.50
0.694% 22/03/2031	EUR	16,600,000	16,559,106	0.52
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	FLID	21 275 000	21 700 705	0.00
1.102% 24/05/2032	EUR	21,275,000	21,796,785	0.69
Becton Dickinson Euro Finance Sarl	FLID	7 200 000	7 404 044	0.00
0.632% 04/06/2023	EUR	7,300,000	7,404,244	0.23
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 0.5% 15/01/2041	EUR	5,800,000	5,194,660	0.16
Berry Global, Inc., Reg. S 1% 15/01/2025		12,550,000	12,689,794	0.10
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.1% 08/03/2025	EUR	5,000,000	5,016,362	0.40
Capital One Financial Corp. 0.8%	LOI	3,000,000	3,010,302	0.10
12/06/2024	EUR	12,950,000	13,242,968	0.42
Chubb INA Holdings, Inc. 1.55%		12,500,000	10,2 12,500	02
15/03/2028	EUR	8,123,000	8,748,999	0.28
Citigroup, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 0.5%		-,,	-,,	
08/10/2027	EUR	17,200,000	17,342,237	0.55
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.125% 15/03/2029	EUR	8,000,000	7,904,584	0.25
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.8% 15/03/2040	EUR	7,550,000	7,192,853	0.23
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041	EUR	9,700,000	9,480,440	0.30
DH Europe Finance II Sarl 1.8%				
18/09/2049	EUR	8,700,000	9,114,660	0.29
DXC Technology Co. 1.75% 15/01/2026	EUR	11,750,000	12,420,906	0.39
Eaton Capital Unlimited Co., Reg. S				
0.128% 08/03/2026	EUR	3,800,000	3,801,848	0.12
Eli Lilly & Co. 1.7% 01/11/2049	EUR	19,500,000	21,679,807	0.69
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 3.021%				
06/03/2024	EUR	4,675,000	4,910,031	0.16
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 1.355%				
07/02/2025	EUR	11,184,000	11,199,535	0.35
General Electric Co. 0.875% 17/05/2025	EUR	20,345,000	20,907,234	0.66
General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Reg. S	FLID	10,000,000	10 CEE 000	0.40
0.2% 02/09/2022 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	EUR	12,600,000	12,655,230	0.40
1.625% 27/07/2026	EUR	14,322,000	15,285,330	0.48
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	LUIN	14,322,000	13,203,330	0.40
0.25% 26/01/2028	EUR	17,850,000	17,536,050	0.56
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	LOI	17,030,000	17,550,050	0.50
2% 22/03/2028	EUR	11,084,000	12,176,080	0.39
Harman Finance International SCA 2%	LOIT	11,001,000	12,170,000	0.05
27/05/2022	EUR	9,000,000	9,133,965	0.29
International Business Machines Corp.		.,,	.,,.	
0.3% 11/02/2028	EUR	6,000,000	6,018,960	0.19
JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN			, ,	
1.09% 11/03/2027	EUR	10,000,000	10,415,354	0.33
JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN				
0.597% 17/02/2033	EUR	10,400,000	10,148,770	0.32
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN				
3.625% 23/05/2059	EUR	11,350,000	11,853,770	0.38
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.349%				
21/09/2026	EUR	9,900,000	10,468,461	0.33
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.979%				
21/03/2030	EUR	10,300,000	11,476,001	0.36
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.625%				
15/10/2050	EUR	8,300,000	8,506,443	0.27
Molson Coors Beverage Co. 1.25%	LIID	10 725 000	11 001 550	0.05
15/07/2024 Simon International Finance SCA DEIT	EUR	10,735,000	11,091,558	0.35
Simon International Finance SCA, REIT,	ELID	E 200 000	E 204 E20	0.17
Reg. S 1.125% 19/03/2033	EUR	5,200,000	5,224,528	0.17

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 3,086,933,592							
Total Corporate Bonds 3,086,933,592 9							
			559,339,722	17.70			
Zimmer Biomet Holdings, Inc. 2.425% 13/12/2026	EUR	6,310,000	7,011,558	0.22			
Wells Fargo & Co., Reg. S, FRN 1.338% 04/05/2025	EUR	19,100,000	19,805,191	0.63			
Wells Fargo & Co., Reg. S 0.5% 26/04/2024	EUR	13,000,000	13,206,985	0.42			
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.85% 18/05/2040	EUR	14,700,000	15,852,304	0.50			
15/01/2038	EUR	10,000,000	12,331,888	0.39			
23/06/2032 Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.875%	EUR	11,350,000	12,083,267	0.38			
23/06/2027 Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.908%	EUR	28,500,000	29,847,024	0.94			
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 1.875% 01/10/2049 Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.362%	EUR	25,000,000	26,595,125	0.84			
United States of America (continued)							

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro				
Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	EUR	4,601	45,508,456	1.44
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	23,579,249	19,857,548	0.63
Eliquidity Fund - Mo Neserve		20,073,213	13,007,010	
			65,366,004	2.07
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s	65,366,004	2.07	
Total Units of authorised UCITS				
or other collective investment under	takings		65,366,004	2.07
Total Investments			3,152,299,596	99.73
Cash		3,071,050	0.10	
Other Assets/(Liabilities)		5,466,995	0.17	
Total Net Assets		3,160,837,641	100.00	

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	108	EUR	18,626,760	15,120	0.00
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	242	USD	26,997,557	78,018	0.00
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Fu	itures Contracts			93,138	0.00
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(1,437)	EUR	(192,701,700)	(120,900)	0.00
Euro-OAT, 08/09/2021	(1,152)	EUR	(183,064,320)	(645,120)	(0.02)
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	1,407	EUR	157,773,945	(28,140)	0.00
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(364)	USD	(45,100,724)	(805,975)	(0.03)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Fu	(1,600,135)	(0.05)			
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Fut	ures Contracts			(1,506,997)	(0.05)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
USD USD	22,000,000 21,700,000	EUR EUR	18,202,625 17,775,244	14/07/2021 14/07/2021	State Street Westpac Banking	320,272 495,068	0.01 0.02
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	815,340	0.03
CHF Hedge	d Share Class 37,550	CHF	41,147	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	40	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Shar	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	40	0.00
GBP Hedge	d Share Class 55,395,149	EUR	64,442,562	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	116,990	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Shar	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	116,990	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD USD	31,758,793 31,783,380	EUR EUR	26,598,922 26,697,685	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	147,126 65,137	0.00 0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Shar	re Classes For	ward Currenc	ey Exchange	212,263	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	1,144,633	0.03
EUR	90,535,506	USD	110,332,000	14/07/2021	Citigroup	(2,358,504)	(0.08)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	y Exchange C	ontracts - Liab	oilities	(2,358,504)	(80.0)
CHF Hedge CHF CHF	d Share Class 41,147 41,175	EUR EUR	37,517 37,576	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(7) (39)	0.00

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
GBP Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	64,394,677	GBP	55,346,195	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(116,067)	0.00
GBP	55,346,195	EUR	64,603,260	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(92,516)	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class	;					
EUR	26,681,335	USD	31,758,793	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(64,714)	0.00
Unrealised Loss on NAV Hedged Share Classes Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities [273,343]							0.00
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (2,6						(2,631,847)	(0.08)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(1,487,214)	(0.05)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Euro Corporate	Bond Fund			
Cash	Citigroup	EUR	-	1,780,000
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	5,462,751	-
Cash	State Street	EUR	340,000	-
Cash	Westpac Banking	EUR	610,000	-
			6,412,751	1,780,000

Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of return, measured in Euro, while seeking to reduce the Fund's exposure to market interest rate movements, primarily through investment in high quality issues of Euro denominated Fixed Income Securities, issued by corporations and other non-government related issuers.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

			4,768,044	1.22
Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043	EUR	1,700,000	1,912,376	0.49
6% 27/07/2046 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener	EUR	400,000	498,356	0.13
1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	600,000	641,457	0.16
16/09/2025 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	700,000	703,278	0.18
0.875% 05/02/2027 Erste Group Bank AG, Reg. S 0.05%	EUR	600,000	603,512	0.15
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1% 27/10/2025 CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S	EUR	400,000	409,065	0.11
Austria				
			26,793,253	6.88
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	1,800,000	1,797,828	0.46
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 29/03/2028	EUR	300,000	323,379	0.08
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2% 28/08/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,076,292	0.28
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.875% 16/09/2024	EUR	1,000,000	1,057,204	0.27
Sydney Airport Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 26/04/2028	EUR	593,000	636,159	0.16
Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S 1.459 28/03/2029	6 EUR	500,000	532,798	0.14
Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 14/09/2027	USD	1,431,000	1,301,870	0.33
gin Energy Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1% 7/09/2029	EUR	1,600,000	1,584,502	0.41
Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029	EUR	1,200,000	1,243,168	0.32
Goodman Australia Finance Pty. Ltd., REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 27/09/2025	EUR	450,000	471,290	0.12
Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 17/03/2025	EUR	1,939,000	2,037,492	0.52
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029	EUR	2,205,000	2,309,945	0.59
BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079	EUR	1,700,000	1,973,819	0.51
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031	EUR	1,550,000	1,544,927	0.40
AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081	EUR	450,000	458,567	0.12
AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 0.625% 25/08/2030	EUR	1,000,000	1,007,454	0.26
Ausgrid Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.25% 30/07/2025	EUR	1,600,000	1,667,679	0.43
Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026	EUR	2,350,000	2,669,847	0.69
Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2% 18/09/2024	EUR	1,000,000	1,065,311	0.27
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 15/03/2029	EUR	2,050,000	2,033,722	0.52

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

corporate Deniae (continuou)				
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S 2.75% 17/03/2036	EUR	1,100,000	1,332,918	0.34
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S 3.7% 02/04/2040 Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	1,000,000	1,358,781	0.35
11/05/2026 FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S	EUR	1,000,000	1,129,667	0.29
0.25% 14/06/2028 KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.125%	EUR	1,400,000	1,398,989	0.36
10/09/2026 Solvay Finance SACA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	900,000	899,171	0.23
5.425% Perpetual	EUR	404,000	446,415	0.12
			6,565,941	1.69
China CGNPC International Ltd., Reg. S 1.625%				
11/12/2024 China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg.	EUR	2,135,000	2,218,367	0.57
S 0% 28/06/2024 China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	1,300,000	1,299,251	0.33
0.25% 19/06/2022 CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	1,500,000	1,509,720	0.39
1.75% 14/06/2022 CNRC Capital Ltd., Reg. S 1.871%	EUR	2,655,000	2,689,449	0.69
07/12/2021	EUR	1,700,000	1,712,492	0.44
Prosus NV, Reg. S 2.031% 03/08/2032	EUR	850,000	874,804	0.22
State Grid Europe Development 2014 plc, Reg. S 2.45% 26/01/2027 State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd.,	EUR	1,985,000	2,175,024	0.56
Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026 Three Gorges Finance II Cayman Islands	EUR	1,000,000	1,021,826	0.26
Ltd., Reg. S 1.7% 10/06/2022	EUR	1,000,000	1,013,922	0.26
			14,514,855	3.72
Denmark Denmark				
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S 0.875% 22/05/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375%	EUR	1,000,000	1,018,228	0.26
12/02/2030 DSV Panalpina Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	750,000	764,678	0.20
03/03/2031	EUR	650,000	646,055	0.16
			2,428,961	0.62
Finland				
Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5%				
03/09/2052	EUR	550,000	583,788	0.15
SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	1,400,000	1,444,261	0.37
24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375%	EUR	650,000	669,706	0.17
18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	900,000	892,400	0.23

Corporate Bonds (continued)

France				
Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 1.5%	FUD	000 000	074.160	0.05
02/07/2032 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	EUR EUR	900,000 2,500,000	974,169 2,864,740	0.25 0.74
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	LOIN	2,300,000	2,004,740	0.74
04/07/2043	EUR	350,000	385,236	0.10
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.941% Perpetual	EUR	346,000	384,064	0.10
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	ELID	0.000.000	1 005 006	0.51
Reg. S 0.25% 29/06/2028 BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,000,000	1,995,906	0.51
4.032% Perpetual	EUR	2,300,000	2,604,959	0.67
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.25%		_,,	_,	
13/04/2027	EUR	2,800,000	2,781,699	0.71
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	FLID	1 000 000	1 001 267	0.00
19/02/2028 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.125%	EUR	1,000,000	1,001,367	0.26
17/04/2029	EUR	800,000	827,769	0.21
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375%		000,000	027,703	0.21
17/02/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,076,572	0.28
BPCE SA, Reg. S 1.125% 18/01/2023	EUR	1,800,000	1,837,941	0.47
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.01% 14/01/2027	EUR	1,700,000	1,685,159	0.43
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.75% 03/03/2031	EUR	800,000	797,897	0.20
BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 15/09/2027	EUR	700,000	703,000	0.18
BPCE SA, 144A 5.15% 21/07/2024	USD	1,500,000	1,407,481	0.36
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,				
FRN 2.625% 29/01/2048	EUR	800,000	857,647	0.22
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,				
FRN 4.25% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	556,627	0.14
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,	ELID	1 700 000	1 042 014	0.50
FRN 4.5% Perpetual Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	1,700,000	1,942,014	0.50
Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,094,647	0.28
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN		_,,	2,00 1,011	
2.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,400,000	1,409,944	0.36
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,020,137	0.26
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	434,079	0.11
Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625%				
19/04/2028	EUR	1,200,000	1,253,861	0.32
Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	1,449,000	1,734,353	0.45
SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025	EUR	500,000	516,143	0.13
Societe Generale SA, FRN 1%				
24/11/2030	EUR	500,000	499,830	0.13
Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125%				
Perpetual	EUR	1,400,000	1,584,778	0.41
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	ELID	050 000	050.740	0.05
Perpetual	EUR	950,000	958,740	0.25
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708%	EUR	1,850,000	1 029 250	0.49
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369%	LUK	1,650,000	1,928,359	0.49
Perpetual	EUR	1,550,000	1,722,325	0.44
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.875%	LOIN	1,330,000	1,722,323	0.44
Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,032,825	0.27
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S		,,	, ,	
0.625% 04/05/2027	EUR	500,000	506,303	0.13
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S				
2.625% 09/04/2030	EUR	200,000	231,979	0.06
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S		=00.00-	=	
1.375% 04/12/2031	EUR	500,000	514,378	0.13
		,	41 126 928	10.55

41,126,928 10.55

885,195

4,475,350

1.15

22/03/2031

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currence	Quantity/ Nominal y Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	---------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

			2,322,543	0.60
Hong Kong Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR	2,280,000	2,322,543	0.60
			32,115,657	8.24
1.823% 25/09/2031	EUR	1,400,000	1,452,184	0.37
0.452% 25/09/2023 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	1,800,000	1,817,232	0.47
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 16/06/2033 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	800,000	803,066	0.21
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027	EUR	700,000	700,744	0.18
1.375% 20/01/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,046,450	0.27
S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	606,000	690,664	0.18
S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	1,000,000	1,107,406	0.28
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 4.125% 16/11/2038 Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	2,700,000	3,769,894	0.97
Vantage Towers AG, Reg. S 0.375% 31/03/2027	EUR	700,000	698,820	0.18
Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 0.125% 24/03/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,002,513	0.26
Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	615,764	0.16
Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S 1.375% 03/08/2026	EUR	1,000,000	1,056,954	0.27
GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027	EUR	700,000	696,445	0.18
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.75% 17/02/2027	EUR	1,400,000	1,409,272	0.36
Daimler International Finance BV, Reg. S 0.875% 09/04/2024	EUR	1,000,000	1,028,496	0.26
Continental AG, Reg. S 0% 12/09/2023 Daimler AG, Reg. S 1.125% 06/11/2031	EUR	1,625,000	1,702,552	0.13
05/12/2030	EUR	400,000 750,000	443,975 751,411	0.1
01/12/2025 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	300,000	300,457	0.08
Clearstream Banking AG, Reg. S 0%	2011	525,000	525,751	0.1
13/07/2022 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0% 11/01/2026	EUR	1,350,000 525,000	1,357,670 525,731	0.35
26/06/2026 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.125%	EUR	600,000	634,179	0.16
12/11/2079 Bayer Capital Corp. BV, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	300,000	312,756	0.08
Bayer AG, Reg. S 1.375% 06/07/2032 Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.125%	EUR	1,400,000	1,435,092	0.3
Bayer AG, Reg. S 0.375% 06/07/2024	EUR	600,000	606,833	0.10
Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	655,291	0.1
08/07/2050	EUR	1,800,000	1,929,938	0.49
17/10/2042 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%	EUR	1,200,000	1,286,986	0.3
08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 5.625%	EUR	300,000	300,320	0.08
26/07/2024 Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75%	EUR	1,600,000	1,574,222	0.4
DLER Group SA, Reg. S 1.5%				

Corporate Bonds (continued)

looland				
Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023	EUR EUR	1,331,000 350,000	1,351,319 356,138	0.35 0.09
Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5% 20/05/2024	EUR	1,000,000	1,005,440	0.26
			2,712,897	0.70
India NTDC Ltd. Dog. C 2.75% 01/02/2027	E. Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023 EUR E. Reg. S 0.5% EUR S 2.75% 01/02/2027 EUR S 2.75% 01/02/2023 EUR S 2.75% 01/02/2023 EUR Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2024 EUR Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2024 EUR GR. S 1.601% EUR GR. S 1.601% EUR GR. S 1.125% 15/08/2023 EUR GR. S 2.875% 15/09/2025 EUR GR. S 2.875% 15/09/2025 EUR EUR S 2.875% 15/10/2028 EUR	2 712 000	2 020 252	0.75
MIPC Ltd., Reg. 5 2.75% 01/02/2027	EUK	2,713,000	2,920,352	0.75
			2,920,352	0.75
Indonesia Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S				
2.875% 25/10/2025	EUR	1,150,000	1,233,854	0.32
			1,233,854	0.32
Ireland AlB Group plc, Reg. S 1.5% 29/03/2023 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	438,000	450,307	0.12
0.75% 08/07/2024	EUR	1,150,000	1,168,034	0.30
1.375% 11/08/2031 DAA Finance plc, Reg. S 1.601%	EUR	700,000	696,739	0.18
05/11/2032	EUR	300,000	318,527	0.08
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 15/08/2023	EUR	1,000,000	1,022,994	0.26
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% $15/09/2025$ Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	300,000	328,657	0.08
25/05/2026	EUR	625,000	628,656	0.16
			4,613,914	1.18
Israel				
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands II BV, Reg. S 1.625% 15/10/2028 Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III	EUR	1,633,000	1,446,292	0.37
BV 3.15% 01/10/2026		1,229,000	987,831	0.25
			2,434,123	0.62
Italy				
2i Rete Gas SpA, Reg. S 2.195% 11/09/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,080,823	0.28
Aeroporti di Roma SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 30/07/2031	EUR	400,000	417,078	0.11
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S 2.429% 14/07/2031		300,000	323,565	0.08
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047	EUR	1,500,000	1,851,686	0.48
CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875%				
29/05/2022 Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S 0%		1,443,000	1,469,560	0.38
17/06/2024		1,000,000	1,006,363	0.26
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.25%		1,000,000 2,101,000	1,049,376 2,330,620	0.27 0.60
28/02/2023	FUR	650,000	653,907	0.17
FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S		750,000	758,277	0.17
1.75% 19/04/2031	EUR	600,000	598,956	0.15

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	Quantity/ Nominal rency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	o A
	Ouantity /	Market	0/			Ouantity/	Market	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

•				
Italy (continued)				
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024	EUR	1,250,000	1,282,084	0.33
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029	EUR	2,700,000	2,892,162	0.74
Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75% 24/01/2033	EUR	692,000	1,016,478	0.26
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375% 12/10/2027	EUR	1,000,000 1,000,000	1,043,178 1,011,089	0.27 0.26
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 09/04/2025 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 25/06/2025	EUR	700,000	721,019	0.26
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% 03/01/2027	EUR	847,000	865,884	0.22
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0% 05/07/2029	EUR	1,150,000	1,153,036	0.30
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 2.125% 24/10/2026	EUR	1,050,000	1,142,315	0.29
			22,667,456	5.82
Japan				
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.155% 23/10/2024	EUR	600,000	604,116	0.15
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.541% 23/10/2028 Nissan Motor Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.94% 15/09/2023 NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01% 03/03/2025 NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.342% 03/03/2030	EUR	1,000,000	1,008,726	0.26
	EUR	200,000	208,368	0.05
	EUR	700,000	702,276	0.18
	EUR	650,000	647,663	0.17
			3,171,149	0.81
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	675,000	672,957	0.17
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	EUR	700,000	693,717	0.17
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.4% 06/07/2022 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	EUR	1,000,000	1,011,097	0.26
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 2.2% 24/07/2025 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	EUR	1,600,000	1,710,204	0.44
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25%				
26/04/2027	EUR	1,800,000	1,840,054	0.47
26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031	EUR EUR	1,800,000 1,100,000	1,840,054 1,101,724	0.47
Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl,				
Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125%	EUR	1,100,000	1,101,724	0.28
Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/11/2025 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026	EUR EUR	1,100,000 625,000	1,101,724 626,637	0.28
Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/11/2025 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 3.25% 13/11/2028	EUR EUR EUR	1,100,000 625,000 1,000,000	1,101,724 626,637 1,018,411	0.28 0.16 0.26
Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/11/2025 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR EUR EUR	1,100,000 625,000 1,000,000 800,000	1,101,724 626,637 1,018,411 840,853	0.28 0.16 0.26 0.22

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Mexico				
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028	EUR	1,100,000	1,091,264	0.28
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033	EUR	1,550,000	1,513,806	0.39
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 2.5% 21/08/2021	EUR	1,154,000	1,156,666	0.29
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 16/04/2026	EUR	383,000	386,830	0.10
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 4.875%		,	,	
21/02/2028	EUR	1,607,000	1,633,933	0.42
			5,782,499	1.48
Netherlands				
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045 ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5%	EUR	1,460,000	1,726,120	0.44
Perpetual de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75%	EUR	3,000,000	3,415,090	0.88
22/10/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	600,000	629,722	0.16
22/03/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875%	EUR	2,000,000	2,108,763	0.54
09/06/2032	EUR	300,000	300,078	0.08
JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 0.5% 16/01/2029 JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	1,300,000	1,290,869	0.33
16/06/2033 LeasePlan Corp. NV, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	750,000	752,953	0.19
03/10/2022 LeasePlan Corp. NV, Reg. S 1.375%	EUR	850,000	860,467	0.22
07/03/2024 NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR	400,000	415,719	0.11
08/04/2044	EUR	2,500,000	2,789,380	0.72
Signify NV, Reg. S 2.375% 11/05/2027 Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.5%	EUR	200,000	221,746	0.06
31/12/2164	EUR	1,350,000	1,371,604	0.35
			15,882,511	4.08
Poland				
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S 1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	425,000	431,344	0.11
			431,344	0.11
Singapore				
DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	2,740,000	2,811,756	0.72
			2,811,756	0.72
Clavakia				
Slovakia Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028	EUR	1,300,000	1,292,856	0.33
			1,292,856	0.33
			1,232,030	0.00

13,553,441 3.48

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Spain				
Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027	EUR	500,000	551,687	0.14
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.				
S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	1,300,000	1,307,978	0.34
19/01/2027	EUR	2,600,000	2,952,037	0.76
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 0.75% 09/07/2026 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25%	EUR	1,000,000	1,025,005	0.26
17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	3,500,000	3,669,064	0.94
15/11/2026	EUR	400,000	397,092	0.10
Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	800,000	816,549	0.21
1.825% Perpetual berdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	500,000	503,263	0.13
1.875% Perpetual E2 Holdco SAU, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	3,600,000	3,701,759	0.95
01/06/2026 Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg.	EUR	1,200,000	1,338,041	0.34
S 2% 17/04/2026	EUR	1,300,000	1,401,837	0.36
Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg. S 1.35% 14/10/2028		700,000	733,975	0.19
Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375% 11/04/2025 Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 2.25% 11/04/2029 NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S 2.065% 28/09/2027 NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S 0.905% 22/01/2031	EUR	650,000	671,717	0.17
	EUR	1,000,000	1,093,445	0.28
	EUR	338,000	365,410	0.09
	EUR	800,000	790,079	0.20
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad SA, Reg. S 1% 08/02/2023	EUR	1,100,000	1,117,033	0.29
Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 28/05/2025	EUR	1,300,000	1,378,758	0.36
Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 27/04/2027	EUR	2,000,000	2,148,907	0.55
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.875% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	446,015	0.12
			26,409,651	6.78
Sweden				
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV,				
Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028	EUR	650,000	663,925	0.17
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1.125% 11/01/2029	EUR	950,000	972,871	0.25
Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028	EUR	850,000	832,711	0.21
Scania CV AB, Reg. S 0% 23/11/2022	EUR	1,350,000	1,353,249	0.35
Securitas AB, Reg. S 1.125% 20/02/2024		1,000,000	1,029,037	0.26
Svenska Handelsbanken AB, Reg. S, FRN	ELID.	0.500.000	0.540.072	0.00
1.25% 02/03/2028 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031	EUR EUR	2,500,000 800,000	2,549,873 791,889	0.66
Telez AD, Neg. 3 0.73/8 23/03/2031	LOIN		731,003	0.20
			8,193,555	2.10
Switzerland				
Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026	EUR	3,750,000	3,762,418	0.97
Lonza Finance International NV, Reg. S 1.625% 21/04/2027	EUR	650,000	701,383	0.18
Novartis Finance SA, Reg. S 0% 23/09/2028	EUR	2,500,000	2,469,775	0.63
20, 00, 2020	LUIT	2,550,000	2,100,770	0.00

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Switzerland (continued)

Switzerland (continued)				
SGS Nederland Holding BV, Reg. S 0.125% 21/04/2027	EUR	600,000	599,086	0.15
SIX Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 0% 02/12/2025	EUR	900,000	899,172	0.23
Syngenta Finance NV, FRN, 144A 5.182% 24/04/2028		1,708,000	1,647,320	0.43
Syngenta Finance NV, Reg. S 3.375%	USD			
16/04/2026 UBS AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/05/2024	EUR USD	1,100,000 750,000	1,226,116 697,351	0.31 0.18
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 02/10/2043	EUR	346,000	378,595	0.10
			12,381,216	3.18
United Arab Emirates				
DP World plc, Reg. S 2.375% 25/09/2026	EUR	2,700,000	2,893,401	0.74
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028	EUR	250,000	251,629	0.07
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.875% 17/05/2033	EUR	600,000	593,250	0.15
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S 0.125% 16/02/2026	EUR	900,000	897,030	0.23
			4,635,310	1.19
Hatta d Warnedown				
United Kingdom Annington Funding plc, Reg. S 1.65%				
12/07/2024 Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.875%	EUR	700,000	732,016	0.19
03/07/2044 Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375%		992,000	1,096,008	0.28
04/12/2045 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375%	EUR	1,000,000	1,117,426	0.29
02/04/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,089,570	0.28
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.106% 12/05/2032	EUR	1,200,000	1,209,728	0.31
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 0.831% 08/11/2027	EUR	1,000,000	1,031,439	0.26
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1.231% 08/05/2031	EUR	1,050,000	1,094,553	0.28
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	2,050,000	2,194,304	0.56
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,400,000	1,525,750	0.39
Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026	EUR	500,000	503,433	0.13
Chanel Ceres plc, Reg. S 0.5%				0.17
31/07/2026 CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA,	EUR	650,000	655,489	
Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023 CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA,	EUR	1,100,000	1,110,018	0.28
Reg. S 1.5% 17/10/2031 CNH Industrial Finance Europe SA, Reg. S	EUR	800,000	834,446	0.21
0% 01/04/2024 easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	500,000	499,779	0.13
03/03/2028 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	400,000	400,694	0.10
11/02/2030	EUR	1,400,000	1,443,096	0.37
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.309% 13/11/2026	EUR	500,000	501,351	0.13
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.77% 13/11/2031	EUR	350,000	350,039	0.09

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency Value EUR Assets Investments Currency Value EUR Asset	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Ne	
--	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-------	--

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United Kingdom (continued) HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.25%				
Perpetual	EUR	542,000	568,100	0.15
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S 3% 30/06/2025 Informa plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.5%	EUR	1,300,000	1,439,580	0.37
05/07/2023	EUR	1,450,000	1,493,455	0.38
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.625% 15/01/2024	EUR	3,700,000	3,744,234	0.96
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	3,600,000	3,729,834	0.96
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 18/03/2030	EUR	326,000	372,520	0.10
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S 0.125% 20/07/2028	EUR	300,000	297,736	0.08
Natwest Group plc, Reg. S 2.5% 22/03/2023	EUR	1,693,000	1,769,566	0.45
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 05/12/2079	EUR	1,500,000	1,518,233	0.39
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.391% 28/02/2025 Smiths Group plc, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	1,450,000	1,463,261	0.37
28/04/2023 Tesco Corporate Treasury Services plc,	EUR	952,000	972,345	0.25
Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 27/07/2029 Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	750,000	732,635	0.19
20/03/2023 Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	1,708,000	1,746,745	0.45
01/07/2028	EUR	1,225,000	1,230,384	0.32
			38,467,767	9.87
United States of America AbbVie. Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024	EUR	1.000.000	1.035.065	0.27
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875%	EUR	1,000,000	1,035,065	0.27
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027	EUR EUR	1,000,000	1,035,065 756,577	0.27 0.19
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45%		700,000	756,577	
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027	EUR			0.19
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035	EUR EUR	700,000 1,850,000	756,577 1,851,221	0.19 0.47
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029	EUR EUR EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273	0.19 0.47 0.25
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031	EUR EUR EUR EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR EUR EUR EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000 1,250,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4%	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000 1,250,000 1,200,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806 1,229,431 609,584	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20 0.32
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4% 15/05/2024 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance Sarl 0.632% 04/06/2023 Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 0.5%	EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000 1,250,000 1,200,000 600,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806 1,229,431 609,584 1,014,280	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20 0.32 0.16 0.26
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4% 15/05/2024 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance Sarl 0.632% 04/06/2023 Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 0.5% 15/01/2041	EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000 1,250,000 1,200,000 1,000,000 400,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806 1,229,431 609,584 1,014,280 358,252	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20 0.32 0.32 0.16 0.26 0.09
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4% 15/05/2024 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance Sarl 0.632% 04/06/2023 Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 0.5% 15/01/2041 Berry Global, Inc., Reg. S 1% 15/01/2025	EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000 1,250,000 600,000 1,000,000 400,000 850,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806 1,229,431 609,584 1,014,280 358,252 859,468	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20 0.32 0.32 0.16 0.26 0.09 0.22
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4% 15/05/2024 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance Sarl 0.632% 04/06/2023 Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 0.5% 15/01/2041	EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000 1,250,000 1,200,000 1,000,000 400,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806 1,229,431 609,584 1,014,280 358,252	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20 0.32 0.32 0.16 0.26 0.09
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4% 15/05/2024 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance Sarl 0.632% 04/06/2023 Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 0.5% 15/01/2041 Berry Global, Inc., Reg. S 1% 15/01/2025 Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.1% 08/03/2025 Capital One Financial Corp. 0.8% 12/06/2024	EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 900,000 800,000 1,250,000 600,000 1,000,000 400,000 850,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806 1,229,431 609,584 1,014,280 358,252 859,468	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20 0.32 0.32 0.16 0.26 0.09 0.22
AbbVie, Inc. 1.25% 01/06/2024 American International Group, Inc. 1.875% 21/06/2027 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.694% 22/03/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.654% 26/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4% 15/05/2024 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance Sarl 0.632% 04/06/2023 Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 0.5% 15/01/2041 Berry Global, Inc., Reg. S 1% 15/01/2025 Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.1% 08/03/2025 Capital One Financial Corp. 0.8%	EUR	700,000 1,850,000 900,000 2,700,000 800,000 1,250,000 1,200,000 400,000 400,000 850,000 900,000	756,577 1,851,221 965,273 3,039,623 1,087,667 798,029 1,237,806 1,229,431 609,584 1,014,280 358,252 859,468 902,945	0.19 0.47 0.25 0.78 0.28 0.20 0.32 0.16 0.26 0.09 0.22 0.23

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.125% 15/03/2029	EUR	850,000	839,862	0.22
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.8% 15/03/2040	EUR	850,000	809,791	0.21
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041 DH Europe Finance II Sarl 1.8%	EUR	1,000,000	977,365	0.25
18/09/2049	EUR	800,000	838,130	0.21
DXC Technology Co. 1.75% 15/01/2026	EUR	1,000,000	1,057,098	0.27
Eaton Capital Unlimited Co., Reg. S	FLID	000 000	000 400	0.00
0.128% 08/03/2026 Ecolab, Inc. 1% 15/01/2024	EUR EUR	900,000 1,400,000	900,438 1,437,051	0.23
Eli Lilly & Co. 1.7% 01/11/2049	EUR	1,000,000	1,111,785	0.37
Equinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027	EUR	300,000	298,051	0.08
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 1.355%				
07/02/2025 General Electric Co. 0.875% 17/05/2025	EUR EUR	1,616,000 1,600,000	1,618,245 1,644,216	0.41
General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Reg. S	LUK	1,000,000	1,044,210	0.42
0.2% 02/09/2022	EUR	1,200,000	1,205,260	0.31
General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Reg. S				
2.2% 01/04/2024	EUR	1,050,000	1,109,696	0.28
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S 1.625% 27/07/2026	EUR	1,500,000	1,600,893	0.41
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	LOIX	1,500,000	1,000,055	0.71
0.25% 26/01/2028	EUR	1,500,000	1,473,618	0.38
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S				
2% 01/11/2028 International Business Machines Corp.	EUR	1,800,000	1,987,746	0.51
0.3% 11/02/2028	EUR	1,000,000	1,003,160	0.26
Johnson Controls International plc 1.375%		_,,	_,,	
25/02/2025	EUR	1,100,000	1,151,358	0.30
JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,500,000	1,562,303	0.40
1.09% 11/03/2027 JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN	LUN	1,500,000	1,302,303	0.40
0.597% 17/02/2033	EUR	1,650,000	1,610,142	0.41
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN				
3.625% 23/05/2059	EUR	1,000,000	1,044,385	0.27
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.349% 21/09/2026	EUR	1,000,000	1,057,420	0.27
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.979%		_,,	_,,	
21/03/2030	EUR	1,000,000	1,114,175	0.29
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 0.375% 07/03/2023	EUR	1,000,000	1,011,720	0.26
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 0%	LUN	1,000,000	1,011,720	0.20
15/10/2025	EUR	700,000	701,670	0.18
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.625%				
15/10/2050 Molson Coors Beverage Co. 1.25%	EUR	500,000	512,436	0.13
15/07/2024	EUR	1,400,000	1,446,500	0.37
Schlumberger Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375%		,,	, .,	
28/10/2026	EUR	1,050,000	1,117,695	0.29
Simon International Finance SCA, REIT,	ELID	E00 000	E02 2E0	0.12
Reg. S 1.125% 19/03/2033 Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 0.125%	EUR	500,000	502,359	0.13
01/03/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,005,518	0.26
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 1.875%				
01/10/2049	EUR	2,800,000	2,978,654	0.76
Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.362% 23/06/2027	EUR	3,000,000	3,141,792	0.81
Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.908%	LOIT	3,000,000	0,111,752	0.01
23/06/2032	EUR	1,400,000	1,490,447	0.38
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.875%	FUD	1 100 000	1 010 507	0.21
26/10/2029 Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.875%	EUR	1,100,000	1,218,507	0.31
15/01/2038	EUR	1,100,000	1,356,508	0.35
		•	•	

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United	States	of	America	(continued)

Total Transferable securities and moinstruments admitted to official exclor dealt in on another regulated ma	nange lis		374,428,112	96.08
Total Corporate Bonds			374,428,112	96.08
			69,720,929	17.89
Zimmer Biomet Holdings, Inc. 2.425% 13/12/2026	EUR	1,000,000	1,111,182	0.28
Wells Fargo & Co., Reg. S, FRN 1.338% 04/05/2025	EUR	2,500,000	2,592,303	0.66
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.85% 18/05/2040	EUR	1,300,000	1,401,904	0.36

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro

Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	EUR	1,250	12,363,444	3.17
			12,363,444	3.17
Total Collective Investment Scher	mes – UCITS		12,363,444	3.17
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment un	ndertakings		12,363,444	3.17
Total Investments			386,791,556	99.25
Cash			6,224,827	1.60
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(3,294,992)	(0.85)
Total Net Assets			389,721,391	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Cu	irrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	(196)	EUR	(21,978,460)	980	0.00
US 2 Year Note, 30/09/2021	(14)	USD	(2,597,451)	5,061	0.00
US 5 Year Note, 30/09/2021	(51)	USD	(5,301,002)	15,212	0.01
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	10	USD	1,239,031	7,106	0.00
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(1,130)	EUR	(151,533,000)	(115,285)	
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021			(1.01.000.000)		(0.03)
EUIO-DUIIU, UO/U9/ZUZI	(707)	EUR	(121,936,290)	(637,074)	(0.03)
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	(707)	USD	(121,936,290) (2,008,083)	(637,074) (5,803)	(0.17
	(18)		1 1	, . ,	0.00

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
USD	4,450,077	EUR	3,645,217	14/07/2021	Westpac Banking	101,525	0.03
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	101,525	0.03
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	101,525	0.03
EUR	10,473,636	USD	12,762,000	14/07/2021	UBS	(271,328)	(0.07)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	bilities	(271,328)	(0.07)
Total Unreal	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(271,328)	(0.07)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(169,803)	(0.04)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Euro Corporate	Bond - Duration	Hedged Fund		
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	4,083,556	-
			4,083,556	_

Euro Strategic Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of return, measured in Euro, primarily through investment in issues of Euro denominated Fixed Income Securities whether issued by corporations, government or government guaranteed issuers, and subject to applicable law, in asset-backed securities, loan participations and loan assignments, to the extent that these instruments are securitised.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

Austria

ams AG, Reg. S 2.125% 03/11/2027	EUR	3,000,000	2,967,315	0.18
			2,967,315	0.18
France Carrefour SA, Reg. S 0% 27/03/2024	USD	3,600,000	3,155,783	0.19
No. le			3,155,783	0.19
Italy Eni SpA, Reg. S 0% 13/04/2022 Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 24/04/2027 Pirelli & C SpA, Reg. S 0% 22/12/2025	EUR EUR EUR	2,300,000 3,800,000 5,300,000	2,304,321 4,698,127 5,466,102	0.14 0.28 0.32
			12,468,550	0.74
Spain Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 0.75% 20/11/2031	EUR	3,600,000	3,538,260	0.21
			3,538,260	0.21
Total Convertible Bonds			22,129,908	1.32
Corporate Bonds				
Australia APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75%	FUD	2 100 000	2.075.205	0.10
15/03/2029 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2%	EUR	3,100,000	3,075,385	0.18
18/09/2024 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	1,100,000	1,171,842	0.07
01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	2,050,000	2,329,015	0.14
0.625% 25/08/2030 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg.	EUR	1,850,000	1,863,790	0.11
S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	EUR	750,000	764,279	0.05
Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,100,000	2,093,127	0.13
5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S	EUR	3,500,000	4,063,745	0.24
0.375% 11/04/2024 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S,	EUR	3,355,000	3,425,801	0.20
FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	2,500,000	2,618,985	0.16
1.75% 17/03/2025 Goodman Australia Finance Pty. Ltd., REIT,	EUR	1,400,000	1,471,113	0.09
Reg. S 1.375% 27/09/2025 Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1%	EUR	625,000	654,570	0.04
20/06/2029 Origin Energy Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1%	EUR	3,150,000	3,263,315	0.19
17/09/2029 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	3,500,000	3,466,098	0.21
1.45% 28/03/2029	EUR	900,000	959,036	0.06
SGSP Australia Assets Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2% 30/06/2022	EUR	2,750,000	2,810,077	0.17
Sydney Airport Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 26/04/2028	EUR	1,000,000	1,072,782	0.06
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 29/03/2028	EUR	200,000	215,586	0.01

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	Quantity/ Nominal rency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	o A
	Ouantity /	Market	0/			Ouantity/	Market	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Australia (continued)				
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 0.375% 02/04/2026 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S. FRN		5,600,000	5,755,537	0.34
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	2,550,000	2,546,923	0.15
			43,621,006	2.60
Austria				
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1%				
27/10/2025 Erste Group Bank AG, Reg. S 0.05%	EUR	700,000	715,864	0.0
16/09/2025 Erste Group Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual Erste Group Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% Perpetual UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	1,300,000	1,306,088	0.0
	EUR	3,000,000	3,218,142	0.1
	EUR	2,400,000	2,698,500	0.1
1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,100,000	1,176,005	0.0
6% 27/07/2046	EUR	400,000	498,355	0.0
			9,612,954	0.5
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S				
3.7% 02/04/2040 Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.625%	EUR	4,100,000	5,571,003	0.3
30/08/2023	EUR	2,000,000	2,041,854	0.1
Euroclear Investments SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% 11/04/2048	EUR	1,500,000	1,652,443	0.1
FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S 0.25% 14/06/2028	EUR	1,900,000	1,898,628	0.1
Fluxys Belgium SA, Reg. S 1.75% 05/10/2027	EUR	1,000,000	1,052,290	0.0
Solvay Finance SACA, Reg. S, FRN 5.425% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	331,496	0.0
on Econor of potatal				
			12,547,714	0.7
Canada				
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, Reg. S 0.75% 22/03/2023	EUR	3,500,000	3,569,251	0.2
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, Reg. S 0.04% 09/07/2027	EUR	3,850,000	3,889,697	0.2
			7,458,948	0.4
			7,100,010	• • •
China Rank of China Ltd Rog S 0.75%				
Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 12/07/2021	EUR	1,700,000	1,700,449	0.1
3ank of China Ltd., Reg. S 0% 16/10/2021	EUR	2,900,000	2,900,754	0.1
CGNPC International Ltd., Reg. S 1.625% 11/12/2024	EUR	1,700,000	1,766,382	0.1
China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg. S 0% 28/06/2024	EUR	1,650,000	1,649,049	0.1
China Development Bank, Reg. S 0.375% 16/11/2021	EUR	1,600,000	1,603,266	0.1
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S				
0.25% 19/06/2022 CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	2,700,000	2,717,496	0.1
1.75% 14/06/2022	EUR	2,950,000	2,988,276	0.1

Corporate Bonds (continued)

China (continued)

ONDO 0:1-1111 D 0 1 0710/				
CNRC Capital Ltd., Reg. S 1.871% 07/12/2021 Export-Import Bank of China (The), Reg. S	EUR	1,400,000	1,410,287	0.08
0.625% 02/12/2021 Prosus NV, Reg. S 2.031% 03/08/2032	EUR EUR	2,550,000 1,550,000	2,557,647 1,595,231	0.15 0.09
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2015 Ltd., Reg. S 1% 28/04/2022	EUR	1,400,000	1,411,395	0.08
State Grid Europe Development 2014 plc, Reg. S 1.5% 26/01/2022	EUR	850,000	857,260	0.05
State Grid Europe Development 2014 plc, Reg. S 2.45% 26/01/2027	EUR	1,200,000	1,314,876	0.08
State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd., Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026 Three Gorges Finance II Cayman Islands	EUR	2,000,000	2,043,652	0.12
Ltd., Reg. S 1.7% 10/06/2022	EUR	2,250,000	2,281,324	0.14
		-	28,797,344	1.71
Out of the				
Colombia Ecopetrol SA 5.875% 18/09/2023	USD	1,175,000	1,074,042	0.06
			1,074,042	0.06
Denmark				
Carlsberg Breweries A/S, Reg. S 0.375% 30/06/2027	EUR	1,100,000	1,112,455	0.07
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030	EUR	3,100,000	3,160,671	0.19
DSV Panalpina Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5% 03/03/2031	EUR	1,100,000	1,093,323	0.06
Nykredit Realkredit A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% 31/12/2164	EUR	3,000,000	3,221,430	0.19
			8,587,879	0.51
			8,587,879	0.51
Finland Kniamo OVI Reg. S 1 625% 07/03/2025	FUR	900 000		
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027		900,000 900,000	8,587,879 941,850 964,316	0.51 0.06 0.06
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052	EUR	900,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433	0.06 0.06
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776	0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375%	EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023	EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776	0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028	EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 1,250,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 1,250,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444 1,278,615	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031	EUR EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 1,250,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444 1,278,615	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031 France Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 2.75% 02/04/2030 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2025	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 1,250,000 1,300,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444 1,278,615 7,650,751	0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.08
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031 France Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 2.75% 02/04/2030 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2025 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0.5% 31/05/2035	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 1,250,000 1,300,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444 1,278,615 7,650,751	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.46
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031 France Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 2.75% 02/04/2030 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2025 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0.5% 31/05/2035 AXA Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.05% 05/07/2027	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 3,300,000 2,600,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444 1,278,615 7,650,751 3,934,264 2,634,229	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.46
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031 France Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 2.75% 02/04/2030 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2025 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0.5% 31/05/2035 AXA Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.05% 05/07/2027 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 3,300,000 2,600,000 9,400,000 5,200,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444 1,278,615 7,650,751 3,934,264 2,634,229 9,403,619 5,266,196	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.46 0.23 0.16 0.56
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025 Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.5% 24/05/2023 Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031 France Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 2.75% 02/04/2030 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2025 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC, Reg. S 0.5% 31/05/2035 AXA Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.05% 05/07/2027	EUR	900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 3,300,000 2,600,000 9,400,000	941,850 964,316 1,061,433 1,134,776 1,030,317 1,239,444 1,278,615 7,650,751 3,934,264 2,634,229 9,403,619	0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.46

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Prance Continued	corporate zeriae (contanaca)				
BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S, FRN	France (continued)				
BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%					
BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.032% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,397,772 0.20 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 04/06/2026 EUR 2,000,000 2,031,199 0.12 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.125% 17/04/2029 EUR 1,300,000 1,345,124 0.08 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375% 17/02/2025 EUR 3,900,000 4,198,632 0.25 BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.25% 15/01/2026 EUR 2,500,000 2,523,519 0.15 BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.75% 08/07/2026 EUR 3,200,000 2,501,530 0.15 BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.125% 03/12/2030 EUR 3,200,000 3,210,480 0.19 Bpifrance SACA, Reg. S 0% 25/05/2028 EUR 4,100,000 4,119,217 0.25 BUREAU Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.25% 07/09/2023 EUR 700,000 717,081 0.04 BUREAU Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.875% 06/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidoo SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credif Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credif Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credif Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.10 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credif Agricole SA, Reg. S EUR 2,000,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credif Agricole SA, Reg. S EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 EUR 1,300,000 3,08,551 0.18 Euglie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,08,551 0.18 Euglie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,08,551 0.18 Euglie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 EUR 2,000,000 3,395,954 0.07 0.04	, 3	FUR	2 100 000	2 153 335	0.13
A.032% Perpetual		2011	2,100,000	2,200,000	0.10
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 04/06/2026 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.125% 17/04/2029 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375% 17/04/2025 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375% 17/04/2025 BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.25% 15/01/2026 BPCE SA, Reg. S, D.25% 15/01/2026 BPCE SA, Reg. S, RN 2.75% 08/07/2026 BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.75% 08/07/2026 BPCE SH SA, Reg. S 0.125% 03/12/2030 BUR 3,200,000 2,501,530 0.15 BPCE SH SA, Reg. S 0.125% 03/12/2030 BUR 3,200,000 3,210,480 0.19 Bpifrance SACA, Reg. S 0.825/05/2028 BUR 3,200,000 717,081 0.04 BURGAN SA, Reg. S 1.875% 06/01/2023 BURGAN SASUL, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 BUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidco SASUL, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 BUR 1,200,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S 0.10 % 3,711/2031 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.10 % 3,711/2031 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.10 % 3,711/2031 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 2,500,000 3,98,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.10 % 3,711/2031 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 2,800,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2,500,000 2,125,018 0.13 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,125,018 0.13 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.07 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 2,200,000 2,233,210 0.13 ESB SA, Reg. S, FRN 3,25% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.07 Credit Agricole SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,389,594 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR	· ·	FUR	3 000 000	3 397 772	0.20
CALONO-06/2026 EUR CALONO-000 CALONI-199 CALONI-198 CALONI-199 CALONI		2011	0,000,000	0,037,772	0.20
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.125%		FLIR	2 000 000	2 031 199	0.12
17/04/2029		LOIN	2,000,000	2,031,133	0.12
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375% 17/02/2025 EUR 3,900,000 4,198,632 0.25 BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.25% 15/01/2026 EUR 2,500,000 2,501,530 0.15 BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.125% 03/12/2030 EUR 3,200,000 3,210,480 0.19 Bpifrance SACA, Reg. S 0% 25/05/2028 EUR 4,100,000 4,119,217 0.25 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.25% 07/09/2023 EUR 700,000 717,081 0.04 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.875% 06/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31,005/2028 EUR 5,100,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 2,000,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.2625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 EUR 1,200,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engies SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 Essilortuxottica SA, Reg. S 1.625% EUR 2,000,000 2,125,018 0.13 Eur 2,000,000 3,038,551 0.18 Essilortuxottica SA, Reg. S 1.625% EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 0.		FLIR	1 300 000	1 3/15 12/1	N N8
17/02/2025		LOIN	1,500,000	1,545,124	0.00
BPCE SA, Reg. S. 0.25% 15/01/2026		FLID	3 000 000	A 108 632	0.25
BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.75% 08/07/2026 EUR 2,500,000 2,501,530 0.15 BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 0.125% 03/12/2030 EUR 3,200,000 3,210,480 0.19 Bpifrance SACA, Reg. S 0% 25/05/2028 EUR 4,100,000 4,119,217 0.25 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.25% 07/09/2023 EUR 700,000 717,081 0.04 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.875% 06/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 EUR 5,100,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.11% Caption SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.65% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 3,431,224 0.21 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S 5.1.25% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.18 EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EUR 2,100,000 2,233,210 0.18 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.18 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.18 EUR 2,000,000 3,395,954 0.07 0.08 Coreta SR, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 470,000 2,233,210 0.18 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.18 EUR 2,000,000 3,395,954 0.07 0.08 Coreta SR, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 Coreta SR, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 Coreta SR, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% EUR 1,100,000 1,109,9626 0.07 0.04 0.0					
08/07/2026 EUR 2,500,000 2,501,530 0.15 BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 0.125% 03/12/2030 EUR 3,200,000 3,210,480 0.19 Bipfirance SACA, Reg. S 0% 25/05/2028 EUR 4,100,000 4,119,217 0.25 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.25% 07/09/2023 EUR 700,000 717,081 0.04 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.875% 606/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 EUR 5,100,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 En		LOIN	2,300,000	2,525,515	0.13
BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 0.125% 03/12/2030 Bpifrance SACA, Reg. S 0% 25/05/2028 EUR 3,200,000 3,210,480 0.19 Bpifrance SACA, Reg. S 0.255 07/09/2023 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.25% 06/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 717,081 0.04 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.875% 06/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 ELectricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.705,2025 EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual Eug 7,000,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 1.025% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 1,114,9,373 0.07 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 1.025% 19/04/2028 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 1.025% 19/04/2028 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 1.025% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,1099,626 Co.07 Societe Generale SA, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 3,395,954 Co.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2/08% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 Co.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S FRN 2/08% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 Co.08 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S FRN 2/08% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,0442,431 Co.12 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S FRN 2/08% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,0442,431 Co.12 Credit Agricole Ho		FLID	2 500 000	2 501 530	0.15
O3/12/2030 EUR 3,200,000 3,210,480 0.19		LUIT	2,300,000	2,301,330	0.13
Bylfrance SACA, Reg. S 0% 25/05/2028 EUR 4,100,000 4,119,217 0.25		ELID	2 200 000	2 210 400	0.10
Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.25%			, ,		
07/09/2023 EUR 700,000 717,081 0.04 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.875% 06/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 EUR 5,100,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Essilor-Luxottica SA, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 <td></td> <td>LUN</td> <td>4,100,000</td> <td>4,119,217</td> <td>0.25</td>		LUN	4,100,000	4,119,217	0.25
Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.875% 06/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06 Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 EUR 5,100,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07	· -	ELID	700.000	717 001	0.04
D6/01/2025 EUR 1,000,000 1,054,219 0.06		LUN	700,000	/17,001	0.04
Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 EUR 5,100,000 5,182,875 0.31 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 ELGRICOLE GERRAL EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 ELGRICOLE GERRAL EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engle SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engle SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 700,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,1099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,1099,626 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 579,947 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 579,947 0.03 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S, EIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		ELID	1 000 000	1.054.210	0.06
S1/05/2028		LUN	1,000,000	1,034,219	0.00
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% EUR 2,100,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 1.625% EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.60 EUR 2,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046		ELID	E 100 000	E 102 07E	0.21
FRN 4.25% Perpetual EUR 1,200,000 1,335,904 0.08 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 308/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Societe Gener		LUR	5,100,000	3,102,073	0.51
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 Essilort Luxotitica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCDR SE, Reg. S, FRN 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07		ELID	1 200 000	1 225 004	0.00
FRN 4.5% Perpetual EUR 3,500,000 3,998,263 0.24 Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4:125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,1099,626 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		LUR	1,200,000	1,555,904	0.00
Credit Agricole Home Loan SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamnco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 5,000 579,947 0.03		ELID	2 500 000	2 000 262	0.24
O.01% 03/11/2031 EUR 3,500,000 3,451,224 0.21 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 700,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1.125% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR <td></td> <td>LUN</td> <td>3,300,000</td> <td>3,330,203</td> <td>0.24</td>		LUN	3,300,000	3,330,203	0.24
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 2.625% 17/03/2027		ELID	2 500 000	2 451 224	0.21
17/03/2027 EUR 2,000,000 2,221,063 0.13 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 <		LUN	3,300,000	3,431,224	0.21
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 EUR 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2025 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 579,947 0.03 UNIBDIR Odamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		ELID	2 000 000	2 221 062	012
2.625% Perpetual EUR 1,800,000 1,812,785 0.11 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2/030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		LUN	2,000,000	2,221,003	0.13
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual EUR 700,000 714,096 0.04 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1%	· ·	ELID	1 900 000	1 012 705	0.11
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual EUR 2,800,000 3,038,551 0.18 Essilort uxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,101,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2/030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07					
EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125% 27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07			,	,	
27/05/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,125,018 0.13 Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		LUN	2,800,000	3,036,331	0.10
Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625% 19/04/2028		ELID	2 100 000	2 125 019	012
19/04/2028 EUR 1,100,000 1,149,373 0.07 Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, R		LUN	2,100,000	2,125,016	0.13
Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 470,000 562,558 0.03 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S, 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		ELID	1 100 000	1 1/0 272	0.07
SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046 EUR 2,000,000 2,233,210 0.13 SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07					
SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 EUR 700,000 722,601 0.04 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07	0 , 0 , .		-,		
Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07					
24/11/2030 EUR 1,100,000 1,099,626 0.07 Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 VNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07	, , ,	LUN	700,000	722,001	0.04
Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		FLID	1 100 000	1 000 626	0.07
Perpetual EUR 3,000,000 3,395,954 0.20 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		LUIT	1,100,000	1,033,020	0.07
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		ELID	3 000 000	2 205 054	0.20
Perpetual EUR 1,100,000 1,110,120 0.07 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibai-Rodamrco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibai-Rodamrco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07	·	LUN	3,000,000	3,393,934	0.20
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		ELID	1 100 000	1 110 120	0.07
Perpetual EUR 2,000,000 2,084,713 0.12 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07	·	LUN	1,100,000	1,110,120	0.07
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		ELID	2 000 000	2.004.712	0.10
Perpetual EUR 1,250,000 1,388,971 0.08 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		LUN	2,000,000	2,004,713	0.12
UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/11/2026 EUR 2,400,000 2,442,431 0.15 Unibiail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibiail-Rodamico-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		ELID	1 250 000	1 200 071	0.00
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 500,000 579,947 0.03 2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07					
2.625% 09/04/2030 EUR 500,000 579,947 0.03 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		LUR	2,400,000	2,442,431	U.15
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07	, , ,	ELID	500,000	570 047	0.02
1.375% 04/12/2031 EUR 1,100,000 1,131,631 0.07		LUN	300,000	3/3,34/	0.03
	, , ,	ELID	1 100 000	1 121 621	0.07
vivenui ol, neg. o 0/0 13/00/2022 LUN 1,300,000 1,303,001 0.00					
	*IVERIAL OL, INCE. O 0/0 13/00/2022	LUIN	1,300,000	1,303,001	0.00

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bolius (Continued)				
Germany				
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 2.75%	EUR	800,000	804,680	0.05
13/11/2026 ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 2.25%	EUR	2,300,000	2,332,881	0.14
14/01/2029	EUR	3,200,000	3,115,891	0.19
Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75% 08/07/2041 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%		500,000	500,533	0.03
08/07/2050	EUR	1,500,000	1,608,282	0.10
Bayer AG, Reg. S 1.375% 06/07/2032 Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 12/11/2079	EUR EUR	1,400,000 5,000,000	1,435,092 5,212,594	0.09
Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030	EUR	7,750,000	7,744,237	0.46
Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4% 05/12/2030	EUR	600,000	665,962	0.04
Daimler AG, Reg. S 0.375% 08/11/2026	EUR	2,650,000	2,692,499	0.16
Daimler AG, Reg. S 1.125% 06/11/2031	EUR	2,475,000	2,593,118	0.15
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.75%				
17/02/2027 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S	EUR	1,300,000	1,308,610	0.08
0.125% 24/06/2027 Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	900,000	895,429	0.05
2.5% Perpetual Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.25%	EUR	2,000,000	2,052,548	0.12
15/09/2025 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0%	EUR	9,000,000	9,261,102	0.55
04/07/2024 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S	EUR	6,500,000	6,602,960	0.39
0% 15/09/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S	EUR	6,500,000	6,586,533	0.39
0.375% 20/05/2036 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-	EUR	3,000,000	3,029,512	0.18
Gesellschaft AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 26/05/2049	EUR	2,400,000	2,792,750	0.17
Siemens Financieringsmaatschappij NV, Reg. S 0.25% 05/06/2024	EUR	1,600,000	1,622,028	0.10
Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675 mbH, Reg. S 2% 15/07/2025		3,150,000	3,125,802	0.19
Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S				
0.125% 24/03/2025 Vantage Towers AG, Reg. S 0.375%	EUR	1,800,000	1,804,523	0.11
31/03/2027 Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	1,100,000	1,098,145	0.06
S 1.875% 30/03/2027 Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	1,000,000	1,086,438	0.06
S, FRN 2.7% Perpetual Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	1,800,000	1,855,695	0.11
S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	5,000,000	5,350,171	0.32
S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	486,000	553,899	0.03
1.375% 20/01/2025 Vonovia Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	2,476,000	2,591,010	0.15
Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	2,036,040	0.12
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027	EUR	1,100,000	1,101,169	0.07
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 16/06/2033 Wintershall Dea Finance 2 BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,000,000	1,003,832	0.06
3% 31/12/2164 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	5,500,000	5,425,090	0.32
1.332% 25/09/2028	EUR	2,100,000	2,154,732	0.13

92,043,787

98,771,158 5.88

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Greece OTE plc, Reg. S 0.875% 24/09/2026	EUR	3,500,000	3,608,138	0.22
Public Power Corp. SA, Reg. S 3.875% 30/03/2026	EUR	4,350,000	4,560,571	0.27
			8,168,709	0.49
Hong Kong				
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR	3,000,000	3,055,977	0.18
			3,055,977	0.18
Iceland				
Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625%	EUR	1,050,000	1,066,029	0.06
01/12/2021 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	479,000	482,609	0.03
20/05/2024	EUR	2,450,000	2,463,328	0.15
			4,011,966	0.24
India	EUD	2 222 222	2 222 227	0.10
NTPC Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 01/02/2027 ONGC Videsh Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 15/07/2021	EUR	3,000,000	3,229,287	0.19
	EUR	2,300,000	2,302,990	0.14
			5,532,277	0.33
Indonesia Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT				
Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 2.875% 25/10/2025	EUR	1,975,000	2,119,010	0.13
			2,119,010	0.13
Ireland				
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.75% 08/07/2024 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	3,100,000	3,148,614	0.19
2.375% 14/10/2029 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,500,000	1,565,655	0.09
1.375% 11/08/2031	EUR	1,050,000	1,045,108	0.06
Dell Bank International DAC, Reg. S 0.625% 17/10/2022	EUR	1,100,000	1,112,106	0.07
GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 0.125% 04/12/2024	EUR	1,250,000	1,259,625	0.08
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 15/08/2023 Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2025		1,350,000 600,000	1,381,042 657,315	0.08
Smurfit Kappa Acquisitions ULC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/01/2026	EUR	2,000,000	2,214,798	0.13
		_,,,,,,,,	12,384,263	0.74
			,,	
Israel Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands II				
BV, Reg. S 1.125% 15/10/2024	EUR	1,250,000	1,174,375	0.07
			1,174,375	0.07

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Italy				
2i Rete Gas SpA, Reg. S 1.608% 31/10/2027	EUR	3,855,000	4,128,582	0.25
Aeroporti di Roma SpA, Reg. S 1.75%	LUIN	3,033,000	4,120,302	0.23
30/07/2031	EUR	600,000	625,618	0.04
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S 2.429%	EUR	650,000	701,057	0.04
14/07/2031 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	650,000	701,057	0.04
5.5% 27/10/2047	EUR	1,550,000	1,913,409	0.11
Banco BPM SpA, Reg. S 0.75%	FLID	1 200 000	1 210 620	0.07
31/03/2022 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	1,200,000	1,210,620	0.07
29/05/2022	EUR	1,700,000	1,731,290	0.10
Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S 0%				
17/06/2024	EUR	1,350,000	1,358,591	0.08
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	2,000,000 3,000,000	2,098,751 3,327,873	0.13
FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/2023		1,400,000	1,415,451	0.20
Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S	LOIT	1,100,000	1,110,101	0.03
1.75% 19/04/2031	EUR	900,000	898,434	0.05
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1%	FLID	050.000	075 070	0.05
04/07/2024 Intesa Sannaolo SnA Reg S 0 75%	EUR	850,000	875,373	0.05
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024	EUR	3,000,000	3,077,001	0.18
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%	LOIN	3,000,000	3,077,001	0.10
Perpetual	EUR	2,500,000	2,747,590	0.16
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.375%				
18/12/2025	EUR	3,000,000	3,226,981	0.19
Nexi SpA, Reg. S 2.125% 30/04/2029 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75%	EUR	6,000,000	5,949,834	0.35
24/01/2033	EUR	2,680,000	3,936,649	0.24
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 3.625%		,,	-,,-	
19/01/2024	EUR	950,000	1,020,887	0.06
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375%	FLID	1 005 000	1 121 040	0.07
12/10/2027 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 09/04/2025	EUR EUR	1,085,000 1,350,000	1,131,848 1,364,970	0.07
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375%	LUIN	1,330,000	1,304,370	0.00
03/01/2027	EUR	2,000,000	2,044,590	0.12
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0%				
05/07/2029	EUR	1,475,000	1,478,894	0.09
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375% Perpetual	EUR	3,650,000	3,877,088	0.23
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 2.125%	LUN	3,030,000	3,677,000	0.23
24/10/2026	EUR	1,650,000	1,795,066	0.11
			E1 000 447	2.00
			51,936,447	3.09
Japan				
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.541%				
23/10/2028	EUR	1,200,000	1,210,471	0.07
Nissan Motor Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.94%	EUR	350,000	264 672	0.02
15/09/2023 NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01%	EUR	350,000	364,673	0.02
03/03/2025	EUR	1,200,000	1,203,902	0.07
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp., Reg. S				
0.55% 06/11/2023	EUR	7,000,000	7,138,327	0.43
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc., Reg. S 0.819% 23/07/2023	EUR	1,800,000	1,838,937	0.11
			11,756,310	0.70
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75%	EL:D	005.000	000 000	0.00
14/06/2028	EUR	925,000	922,200	0.06
Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030	EUR	950,000	941,474	0.06

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bolius (Continued)				
Luxembourg (continued)				
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.4% 06/07/2022	EUR	700,000	707,768	0.04
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 2% 15/02/2024	EUR	450,000	469,199	0.03
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 2.2% 24/07/2025 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	EUR	2,100,000	2,244,642	0.13
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl,	EUR	1,650,000	1,686,716	0.10
Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031	EUR	1,700,000	1,702,665	0.10
INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/11/2025	EUR	1,000,000	1,002,620	0.06
Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022	EUR	2,200,000	2,240,504	0.13
Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026	EUR	1,450,000	1,524,046	0.09
SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5% 20/12/2026	EUR	1,550,000	1,632,502	0.10
			15,074,336	0.90
Mexico Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028	EUR	1,650,000	1,636,896	0.10
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 5.125% 15/03/2023 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 4.875% 21/02/2028	EUR	2,350,000	2,295,125	0.13
	EUR	5,000,000	5,272,950	0.31
	EUR	3,425,000	3,482,403	0.21
			12,687,374	0.75
Netherlands				
ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S 0.5% 17/07/2023	EUR	4,100,000	4,168,204	0.25
ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	2,400,000	2,600,825	0.15
Achmea Bank NV, Reg. S 0.5% 20/02/2026	EUR	6,600,000	6 815 222	0.41
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	LUK	0,000,000	6,815,233	0.41
29/09/2045 ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR	2,150,000	2,541,889	0.15
Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,104,875	0.07
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	1,830,000	2,083,205	0.12
BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 0.05% 20/11/2029	EUR	5,700,000	5,742,653	0.34
BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 1.5% 15/07/2039 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	5,000,000	5,881,520	0.35
4.625% Perpetual de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75%	EUR	2,000,000	2,201,268	0.13
22/10/2030	EUR	1,400,000	1,469,352	0.09
ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875% 09/06/2032	EUR	400,000	400,104	0.02
JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 0.5% 16/01/2029 JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	1,700,000	1,688,059	0.10
16/06/2033 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV, Reg. S	EUR	1,050,000	1,054,134	0.06
0% 02/10/2034 NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR	6,900,000	6,642,306	0.39
08/04/2044	EUR	4,000,000	4,463,008	0.27
Nobel Bidco BV, Reg. S 3.125%				

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Netherlands (continued)				
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 1.5% 01/03/2025 Shell International Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	3,750,000	3,627,411	0.22
1.875% 07/04/2032 Signify NV, Reg. S 2.375% 11/05/2027	EUR EUR	3,050,000 450,000	3,448,922 498,929	0.20 0.03
Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S 1.375% 19/09/2028	EUR	2,000,000	2,160,588	0.13
Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 31/12/2164	EUR	2,000,000	2,032,005	0.12
UPC Holding BV, Reg. S 3.875% 15/06/2029	EUR	3,580,000	3,638,107	0.22
			71,960,928	4.28
			, , .	
New Zealand ANZ New Zealand Int'l Ltd., Reg. S				
0.125% 22/09/2023 ASB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	4,855,000	4,911,145	0.29
09/10/2025 Bank of New Zealand, Reg. S 0.01%	EUR	4,450,000	4,634,183	0.28
15/06/2028 NZ International Funding Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	6,450,000	6,446,814	0.38
NZ International Funding Ltd., Reg. S 0.625% 03/07/2025	EUR	2,000,000	2,070,606	0.12
			18,062,748	1.07
Norway				
DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 01/03/2027	EUR	1,537,000	1,549,902	0.09
Sparebanken Vest Boligkreditt A/S, Reg. S 0.01% 28/06/2027	EUR	5,800,000	5,854,508	0.35
SR-Boligkreditt A/S 0.01% 08/10/2026	EUR	1,800,000	1,820,095	0.11
			9,224,505	0.55
Poland				
PKO Bank Hipoteczny SA, Reg. S 0.625% 24/01/2023	EUR	3,000,000	3,046,206	0.18
PKO Bank Hipoteczny SA, Reg. S 0.75% 27/08/2024	EUR	3,100,000	3,195,474	0.19
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S 1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	600,000	608,957	0.04
			6,850,637	0.41
Portugal				
Caixa Geral de Depositos SA, Reg. S 1.25% 25/11/2024	EUR	3,000,000	3,097,638	0.18
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080	EUR	4,500,000	4,532,094	0.27
· ·			7,629,732	0.45
0'			•	
Singapore DBS Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.375%				
23/01/2024 DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	7,705,000	7,846,841	0.47
1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	2,000,000	2,052,377	0.12
			9,899,218	0.59

7,640,000

7,698,331

15/06/2028

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	Quantity/ Nominal rency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	o A
	Ouantity /	Market	0/			Ouantity/	Market	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028	EUR	1,800,000	1,790,109	0.11
			1,790,109	0.11
South Korea				
Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S 0.625% 11/07/2023	EUR	2,300,000	2,342,205	0.14
Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S	LOIT	2,000,000	2,012,200	0.11
0.829% 27/04/2025	EUR	2,450,000	2,541,757	0.15
Hana Bank, Reg. S 0.01% 26/01/2026 Korea Development Bank (The), Reg. S	EUR	2,950,000	2,970,850	0.18
0% 10/07/2024	EUR	4,500,000	4,519,926	0.27
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S	FLID	1 050 000	1 004 201	0.11
0.75% 30/10/2023 Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S	EUR	1,850,000	1,894,291	0.11
0.1% 18/06/2024	EUR	4,200,000	4,245,075	0.25
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S				
0.01% 07/07/2025	EUR	8,000,000	8,058,240	0.48
			26,572,344	1.58
Spain				
Adif Alta Velocidad, Reg. S 1.875%				
22/09/2022 Adif Alta Velocidad, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	1,300,000	1,336,299	0.08
27/05/2024	EUR	1,000,000	1,109,674	0.07
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	FUE	1 000 000	1 000 410	0.07
S 0.75% 04/06/2025 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	EUR	1,200,000	1,236,410	0.07
S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030	EUR	1,400,000	1,408,592	0.08
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	FUE			0.00
S, FRN 6% Perpetual Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	4,000,000	4,385,280	0.26
19/01/2027	EUR	3,000,000	3,406,197	0.20
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 0.75% 18/04/2023		3,500,000	3,558,215	0.21
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 0.75% 09/07/2026		3,500,000	3,587,517	0.21
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 1.25% 11/01/2027	EUR	5,500,000	5,922,741	0.35
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030	EUR	4,500,000	4,717,368	0.28
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	.,,	
Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	2,260,000	0.14
Corp. de Reservas Estrategicas de Productos Petroliferos Cores, Reg. S				
1.75% 24/11/2027	EUR	3,700,000	4,069,105	0.24
Deutsche Bank SA Espanola, Reg. S				
0.875% 16/01/2025	EUR	4,700,000	4,883,644	0.29
lberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR	5,100,000	5,244,158	0.31
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN		.,,	, , ,	
3.25% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,961,394	0.12
IE2 Holdco SAU, Reg. S 2.875% 01/06/2026	EUR	2,300,000	2,564,578	0.15
Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg.	2011	2,000,000	2,001,070	0.10
S 2% 17/04/2026	EUR	1,400,000	1,509,670	0.09
Liberbank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 25/09/2029	EUR	4,000,000	4,044,556	0.24
Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375% 11/04/2025	EUR	550,000	568,376	0.03
Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S	LON	330,000	500,570	0.03
2.25% 11/04/2029	EUR	1,300,000	1,421,478	0.09
NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S 0.905% 22/01/2031	EUR	1,600,000	1 590 150	0.09
0.503/0 ZZ/U1/ZU31	LUN	1,000,000	1,580,158	0.09

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Spain (continued)				
Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 28/05/2025	EUR	600,000	636,350	0.04
Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 27/04/2027	EUR	1,650,000	1,772,848	0.11
Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 31/12/2164	EUR	4,250,000	4,281,875	0.26
Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4.247% Perpetual	EUR	575,000	633,912	0.04
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.502% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.875%	EUR	1,000,000	1,020,556	0.06
Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375%	EUR	700,000	719,930	0.04
Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	EUR	1,900,000	2,065,878	0.12
Perpetual	EUR	300,000	334,511	0.02
			73,358,303	4.36
Supra-National				
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033 Corp. Andina de Fomento, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	2,100,000	2,206,842	0.13
25/01/2022 Council of Europe Development Bank, Reg S 0% 09/04/2027 European Bank for Reconstruction &	EUR	3,966,000	3,984,807	0.24
	EUR	4,400,000	4,479,371	0.27
Development 0% 17/10/2024	EUR	6,000,000	6,084,570	0.36
European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/07/2029	EUR	5,240,000	5,293,836	0.31
European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/10/2030 European Union Bond, Reg. S 0%	EUR	5,080,000	5,090,406	0.30
04/07/2031	EUR	7,015,000	6,995,105	0.42
International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 0% 15/01/2027				
	EUR	12,750,000	12,936,609	0.77
	EUR	12,750,000	12,936,609 47,071,546	0.77 2.80
	EUR	12,750,000		
Development 0% 15/01/2027	EUR	12,750,000		
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028	EUR	12,750,000		
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0%	EUR	500,000	47,071,546 510,712	2.80 0.03
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028	EUR EUR	500,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818	2.80 0.03 0.10
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024	EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899	2.80 0.03 0.10 0.07
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028	EUR EUR	500,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818	2.80 0.03 0.10
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026	EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400	0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819	0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027	EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750	0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027 Switzerland	EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750	0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027 Switzerland Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026	EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750	0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027 Switzerland Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026 Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 02/04/2026	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 5,500,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750 11,610,398	2.80 0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33 0.69
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027 Switzerland Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026 Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 5,500,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750 11,610,398	2.80 0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33 0.69
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027 Switzerland Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026 Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 02/04/2026 Lonza Finance International NV, Reg. S 1.625% 21/04/2027 Novartis Finance SA, Reg. S 0% 23/09/2028	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 5,500,000 3,500,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750 11,610,398 3,511,590 1,212,728	2.80 0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33 0.69 0.21 0.07
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027 Switzerland Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026 Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 02/04/2026 Lonza Finance International NV, Reg. S 1.625% 21/04/2027 Novartis Finance SA, Reg. S 0% 23/09/2028 SGS Nederland Holding BV, Reg. S 0.125% 21/04/2027	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 5,500,000 3,500,000 1,100,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750 11,610,398 3,511,590 1,212,728 1,079,051	2.80 0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33 0.69 0.21 0.07 0.07
Development 0% 15/01/2027 Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027 Switzerland Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026 Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 02/04/2026 Lonza Finance International NV, Reg. S 1.625% 21/04/2027 Novartis Finance SA, Reg. S 0% 23/09/2028 SGS Nederland Holding BV, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	500,000 1,800,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,300,000 5,500,000 3,500,000 1,100,000 1,000,000 3,100,000	47,071,546 510,712 1,763,818 1,257,899 1,277,400 1,286,819 5,513,750 11,610,398 3,511,590 1,212,728 1,079,051 3,062,521	2.80 0.03 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.08 0.33 0.69 0.21 0.07 0.07 0.18

1,100,000

1,117,033

0.07

Prosegur Cia de Seguridad SA, Reg. S 1%

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Switzerland (continued) UBS AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/05/2024 UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.25%	USD	800,000	743,841	0.05
17/04/2025	EUR	1,500,000	1,552,457	0.09
			15,739,163	0.94
United Arab Emirates				
Emirates NBD Bank PJSC, Reg. S 1.75% 23/03/2022	EUR	1,930,000	1,957,863	0.11
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028	EUR	450,000	452,932	0.03
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.875% 17/05/2033	EUR	850,000	840,438	0.05
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S 0.125% 16/02/2026	EUR	2,200,000	2,192,740	0.13
			5,443,973	0.32
United Vinadem				
United Kingdom Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375%				
02/04/2025 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.106%	EUR	1,400,000	1,525,399	0.09
12/05/2032 BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,600,000	1,612,970	0.10
3.25% Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	3,700,000	3,960,451	0.24
3.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,500,000	1,634,732	0.10
Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026 CK Hutchison Finance 16 Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	750,000	755,150	0.04
1.25% 06/04/2023	EUR	2,950,000	3,019,712	0.18
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023	EUR	2,450,000	2,472,312	0.15
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 1.5% 17/10/2031	EUR	950,000	990,905	0.06
DS Smith plc, Reg. S 2.25% 16/09/2022 easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875%		2,300,000	2,352,866	0.14
03/03/2028 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	650,000	651,127	0.04
12/10/2027 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	1,000,000	1,043,325	0.06
11/02/2030 High Speed Rail Finance 1 plc, Reg. S	EUR	1,050,000	1,082,322	0.06
4.375% 01/11/2038 HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.309%	GBP	400,000	589,560	0.03
13/11/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S 3%	EUR	1,050,000	1,053,630	0.06
30/06/2025	EUR	1,450,000	1,605,686	0.10
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.25% Perpetual	EUR	2,400,000	2,515,572	0.15
INEOS Quattro Finance 1 plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2026	EUR	2,800,000	2,886,223	0.17
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.625% 15/01/2024	EUR	1,900,000	1,922,715	0.11
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.5% 01/04/2026	EUR	1,050,000	1,181,820	0.07
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	3,300,000	3,419,015	0.20
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 18/03/2030	EUR	292,000	333,668	0.02
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.947% Perpetual	EUR	1,300,000	1,437,656	0.02
Natwest Group plc, Reg. S 2.5% 22/03/2023	EUR			
22/03/2023	LUN	1,200,000	1,254,270	0.07

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United Kingdom (continued)

United Kingdom (continued)				
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 05/12/2079	EUR	2 250 000	2 200 504	0.20
Nomad Foods Bondco plc, Reg. S 2.5%	LUN	3,250,000	3,289,504	0.20
24/06/2028	EUR	5,050,000	5,101,712	0.30
Playtech plc, Reg. S 4.25% 07/03/2026	EUR	525,000	540,939	0.03
Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services				
Nederland BV, Reg. S 0.375% 19/05/2026	EUR	1,750,000	1,780,059	0.11
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S,	LUIN	1,750,000	1,700,039	0.11
FRN 0.391% 28/02/2025	EUR	3,150,000	3,178,808	0.19
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S,				
FRN 7.375% Perpetual	GBP	800,000	986,020	0.06
Smiths Group plc, Reg. S 1.25% 28/04/2023	EUR	3,350,000	3,421,592	0.20
Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5%	LOIL	3,330,000	3,421,332	0.20
01/07/2028	EUR	1,600,000	1,607,032	0.10
			59,206,752	3.52
United States of America				
American Honda Finance Corp. 1.95%	EUR	950,000	006 030	0.05
18/10/2024 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45%	LUK	850,000	906,939	0.05
15/01/2027	EUR	1,450,000	1,450,957	0.09
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S				
2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	4,100,000	4,105,035	0.24
Ashland Services BV, Reg. S 2% 30/01/2028	EUR	4,000,000	4,062,741	0.24
AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028	EUR	1,800,000	1,930,547	0.24
AT&T, Inc. 1.3% 05/09/2023	EUR	850,000	874,078	0.05
AT&T, Inc. 2.4% 15/03/2024	EUR	450,000	477,724	0.03
AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035	EUR	1,200,000	1,350,944	0.08
Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 4.75%				
30/01/2026	EUR	3,000,000	3,072,450	0.18
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 3.648% 31/03/2029	EUR	2,350,000	2,840,020	0.17
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	LOIL	2,550,000	2,040,020	0.17
0.654% 26/10/2031	EUR	2,450,000	2,426,100	0.14
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 1.625%				
16/03/2035	EUR	1,150,000	1,265,387	0.08
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.1% 08/03/2025 Capital One Financial Corp. 0.8%	EUR	1,500,000	1,504,908	0.09
12/06/2024	EUR	1,250,000	1,278,279	0.08
Chubb INA Holdings, Inc. 0.875%	2011	1,200,000	1,2,0,2,5	0.00
15/06/2027	EUR	1,200,000	1,244,404	0.07
Chubb INA Holdings, Inc. 1.55%				
15/03/2028	EUR	1,850,000	1,992,570	0.12
Citigroup, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 06/07/2026	EUR	2,500,000	2,610,283	0.16
Citigroup, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	LOIL	2,000,000	2,010,200	0.10
08/10/2027	EUR	1,850,000	1,865,299	0.11
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.125% 15/03/2029	EUR	1,500,000	1,482,109	0.09
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.8% 15/03/2040	EUR	1,500,000	1,429,044	0.09
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041	EUR	1,600,000	1,563,784	0.09
DH Europe Finance II Sarl 0.45%	FLID	4 000 000	4.021.000	0.24
18/03/2028 Eaton Capital Unlimited Co., Reg. S	EUR	4,000,000	4,031,066	0.24
0.128% 08/03/2026	EUR	1,400,000	1,400,681	0.08
Eli Lilly & Co. 1.7% 01/11/2049	EUR	1,900,000	2,112,391	0.13
Equinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027	EUR	500,000	496,751	0.03
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.		,	•	
1.5% 21/05/2027	EUR	2,500,000	2,653,771	0.16
General Electric Co. 0.875% 17/05/2025	EUR	2,500,000	2,569,087	0.15
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	E1.15	1 677 005	1.0=0.000	
3.375% 27/03/2025	EUR	1,675,000	1,878,369	0.11

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	Quantity/ Nominal rency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	o A
	Ouantity /	Market	0/			Ouantity/	Market	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Andorra Andorra International Bond, Reg. S 1.25% 06/05/2031	EUR	3,000,000	3,061,860	0.1
Government Bonds				
Total Corporate Bonds			914,923,024	54.4
			112,436,041	6.6
15/01/2038	EUR	2,000,000	2,466,378	0.1
23/06/2032 /erizon Communications, Inc. 2.875%	EUR	1,200,000	1,277,526	0.0
Jpjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.362% 23/06/2027 Jpjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.908%	EUR	3,500,000	3,665,424	0.2
Standard Industries, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 21/11/2026	EUR	3,975,000	3,963,523	0.2
Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4% 15/07/2028	USD	3,050,000	2,648,863	0.1
Simon International Finance SCA, REIT, Reg. S 1.125% 19/03/2033	EUR	900,000	904,245	0.0
Schlumberger Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375% 28/10/2026	EUR	1,500,000	1,596,708	0.1
SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	3,360,000	2,731,701	0.1
PepsiCo, Inc. 0.25% 06/05/2024 Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 1.875% 05/01/2029	EUR	3,800,000	4,209,507	0.0
03/03/2023	EUR EUR	3,650,000 1,200,000	3,668,717 1,218,386	0.2
15/02/2031 PACCAR Financial Europe BV, Reg. S 0%	USD	3,155,000	2,614,376	0.1
editronic Global Holdings SCA 1.625% 15/10/2050 olson Coors Beverage Co. 1.25% 15/07/2024 RG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.625%	EUR	3,000,000	3,099,644	0.1
	EUR	1,000,000	1,024,873	0.0
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 0.375% 15/10/2028	EUR	2,250,000	2,269,694	0.1
3.625% 23/03/2059 Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.349% 21/09/2026	EUR	1,750,000	1,850,485	0.1
0.597% 17/02/2033 perty Mutual Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 3.625% 23/05/2059	EUR	3,300,000	3,220,283 2,088,770	0.1
0.389% 24/02/2028 IPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,000,000	2,007,162	0.1
1.09% 11/03/2027 IPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,950,000	3,072,530	0.1
3.5% 15/06/2026 PMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,600,000	2,668,583	0.1
1.625% 27/07/2026 nternational Game Technology plc, Reg. S	EUR	2,428,000	2,591,313	0.1
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S 0.25% 26/01/2028 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S				

Government Bonds (continued)

Austria				
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.1% 20/09/2117	EUR	5,000,000	8,222,141	0.49
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.85% 30/06/2120	EUR	2,418,000	2,206,498	0.13
			10,428,639	0.62
Belgium				
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 22/06/2037	EUR	11,000,000	12,673,790	0.75
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A				
1.7% 22/06/2050	EUR	11,500,000	13,863,330	0.83
			26,537,120	1.58
Canada Province of Ontario Canada, Reg. S 0.9%				
20/05/2041	EUR	7,900,000	7,913,114	0.47
			7,913,114	0.47
Chile				
Chile Government Bond 1.25% 29/01/2040	EUR	2,500,000	2,455,850	0.15
			2,455,850	0.15
China				
China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030	CNY	36,000,000	4,760,666	0.28
China Government Bond, Reg. S 0.125% 12/11/2026	EUR	3,150,000	3,158,358	0.19
China Government Bond, Reg. S 0.25% 25/11/2030	EUR	7,225,000	7,108,471	0.42
			15,027,495	0.89
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.125%				
19/06/2029 Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	9,325,000	9,603,584	0.57
17/06/2031	EUR	15,000,000	15,662,499	0.93
			25,266,083	1.50
Dominican Republic				
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	570,000	496,833	0.03
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.3% 21/01/2041	USD	410,000	346,150	0.02
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	4,350,000	3,672,563	0.22
-			4,515,546	0.27

24,000,000

16,719,734

16,719,734

1.00

1.00

21/04/2025

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cu	rrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments C	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and n	,				Transferable securities and	,			
official exchange listing or d	ealt in	on another re	egulated ma	rket	official exchange listing or	dealt in o	on another r	egulated mai	rket
Government Bonds (continu	ıed)				Government Bonds (contin	nued)			
Egypt					Hungary				
Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024	EGP	32,500,000	1,735,243	0.10	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.25% 22/10/2025	EUR	4,300,000	4,539,149	0.27
Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026	EGP	34,750,000	1,850,012	0.11	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.625% 28/04/2032	EUR	8,075,000	8,603,888	0.51
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031	EUR	6,000,000	6,274,788	0.38	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75% 05/06/2035	EUR	7,000,000	7,431,067	0.44
			9,860,043	0.59				20,574,104	1.22
Finland					Iceland				
Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.25% 15/09/2040	EUR	8,300,000	8,059,279	0.48	Iceland Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 15/04/2028	EUR	2,800,000	2,777,564	0.17
			8,059,279	0.48				2,777,564	0.17
France					Indonesia				
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/06/2044	EUR	3,571,000	3,404,445	0.20	Indonesia Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025	EUR	6,000,000	6,313,008	0.37
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0.75% 25/05/2052	EUR	20,000,000	19,070,900	1.14	Indonesia Government Bond 1.45% 18/09/2026	EUR	1,770,000	1,845,756	0.11
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,		,			Indonesia Government Bond 8.25%				
144A 0.5% 25/05/2072 Societe Du Grand Paris EPIC, Reg. S 1	EUR %	5,360,000	4,120,677	0.25	15/05/2029	IDR 80	0,000,000,000	5,187,799	0.31
18/02/2070	EUR	6,500,000	5,922,852	0.35				13,346,563	0.79

			32,518,874	1.94
Germany				
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 0% 12/10/2035 State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany,	EUR	8,600,000	8,150,415	0.49
Reg. S 2.15% 21/03/2119	EUR	908,000	1,425,264	0.08
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 1.375% 15/01/2120	EUR	1,807,000	2,036,220	0.12
			11,611,899	0.69
Greece				
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 12/02/2026	EUR	4,395,000	4,387,950	0.26
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A				

			526,141	0.03
Honduras Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 24/06/2030	USD	595,000	526,141	0.03
			17,771,792	1.06
0.75% 18/06/2031	EUR	5,692,000	5,652,090	0.34
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	7,000,000	7,731,752	0.46

1.25% 22/1U/2U25	EUR	4,300,000	4,539,149	0.27
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.625% 28/04/2032	EUR	8,075,000	8,603,888	0.51
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75% 05/06/2035	EUR	7,000,000	7,431,067	0.44
			20,574,104	1.22
Iceland				
celand Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 15/04/2028	EUR	2,800,000	2,777,564	0.17
			2,777,564	0.17
Indonesia				
Indonesia Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025 Indonesia Government Bond 1.45%	EUR	6,000,000	6,313,008	0.37
18/09/2026 Indonesia Government Bond 8.25%	EUR	1,770,000	1,845,756	0.11
15/05/2029	IDR 80	0,000,000,000	5,187,799	0.31
			13,346,563	0.79
reland				
reland Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5% 15/05/2050	EUR	3,800,000	4,410,409	0.26
			4,410,409	0.26
Italy				
taly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.5% 01/02/2026	EUR	18,250,000	18,603,158	1.11
taly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.4% 26/05/2025	EUR	75,573,000	82,029,689	4.88
taly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.55% 21/05/2026	EUR	23,050,000	24,323,369	1.45
taly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 28/10/2027	EUR	40,720,000	43,518,858	2.59
taly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 2.45% 01/09/2050	EUR	14,755,000	16,834,123	1.00
taly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 2.15% 01/03/2072	EUR	18,790,000	18,332,106	1.09
taly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.1% 15/05/2022	EUR	100,000	108,608	0.00
			203,749,911	12.12
lvory Coast				
vory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.625% 22/03/2048	EUR	4,550,000	4,786,791	0.28
			4,786,791	0.28
Japan				
Japan Finance Organization for				
Municipalities, Reg. S 0.05% 12/02/2027	EUR	1,825,000	1,835,944	0.11
			1,835,944	0.11

Quantity/ Nominal

Market

Value

% of Net

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments

investments Curi	rency	value	EUR	Assets	investments Curi	епс
Transferable securities and mo	oney	market instru	ıments admi	tted to	Transferable securities and mo	one
official exchange listing or dea	•				official exchange listing or dea	alt i
Government Bonds (continue	ed)				Government Bonds (continue	ed)
Latvia Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 17/03/2031	EUR	5,899,000	5,817,496	0.35	Slovenia Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.188% 14/03/2029	EU
			5,817,496	0.35	Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.275% 14/01/2030	EUI
Lithuania Lithuania Government Bond, Reg. S 0.5% 28/07/2050	EUR	2,675,000	2,460,626	0.15	South Africa	
		-	2,460,626	0.15	South Africa Government Bond 8% 31/01/2030	ZA
Macedonia North Macedonia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.625% 10/03/2028	EUR	2,440,000	2,412,550	0.14	South Korea	
, , , , , ,		, -,	2,412,550	0.14	Korea Government Bond 0% 16/09/2025	EUI
			_, :,			
Mexico Mexican Bonos 8.5% 31/05/2029 Mexico Government Bond 1.35%	MXN	340,000,000	15,906,346	0.95	Spain Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	
18/09/2027 Mexico Government Bond 1.75%	EUR	4,225,000	4,384,705	0.26	1.25% 31/10/2030 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUI
17/04/2028 Mexico Government Bond 3.75%	EUR	10,300,000	10,843,032	0.65	0.5% 31/10/2031 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUI
19/04/2071	USD	1,850,000	1,428,327	0.08	0.85% 30/07/2037 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUI
			32,562,410	1.94	1.45% 31/10/2071 Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 30/11/2027	EUI
Montenegro Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S 2.875% 16/12/2027	EUR	5,825,000	5,515,547	0.33	Neg. 3, 1440 0.03/13/2027	
Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S 2.55% 03/10/2029	EUR	3,325,000	3,031,120	0.18	Sweden	
			8,546,667	0.51	Sweden Government Bond 1.375% 23/06/2071	SEI
Portugal Portugal Obrigaceous de Tesquire OT Pag						
Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro OT, Reg. S, 144A 0.7% 15/10/2027 Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro OT, Reg.	EUR	9,000,000	9,462,911	0.56	Ukraine Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75%	
S, 144A 3.875% 15/02/2030	EUR	8,000,000	10,537,754	0.63	20/06/2026	EU
			20,000,665	1.19		
Senegal					Total Government Bonds	
Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 13/03/2028	EUR	6,400,000	6,688,256	0.40		
			6,688,256	0.40		
Serbia Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.125%						
15/05/2027 Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	2,170,000	2,418,313	0.15		
26/06/2029 Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.65%	EUR	9,000,000	9,086,301	0.54		
03/03/2033	EUR	1,750,000	1,715,613	0.10		
			13,220,227	0.79		

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

ey market instruments admitted to in on another regulated market

Total Government Bonds			694,131,868	41.30
			4,373,268	0.26
Ukraine Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. \$ 6.75% 20/06/2026	EUR	4,000,000	4,373,268	0.26
			2,573,998	0.15
Sweden Sweden Government Bond 1.375% 23/06/2071	SEK	24,815,000	2,573,998	0.15
			117,583,620	7.00
Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 30/11/2027	EUR	22,500,000	27,081,349	1.61
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2071	EUR	2,220,000	1,949,866	0.12
0.5% 31/10/2031 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.85% 30/07/2037	EUR	15,530,000	15,273,771	0.91
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 31/10/2031	EUR	29,009,000	29,034,818	1.73
Spain Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.25% 31/10/2030	EUR	40,889,000	44,243,816	2.63
			4,244,134	0.25
South Korea Korea Government Bond 0% 16/09/2025	EUR	4,215,000	4,244,134	0.25
			8,814,152	0.52
South Africa South Africa Government Bond 8% 31/01/2030	ZAR	156,750,000	8,814,152	0.52
			21,079,044	1.25
Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.275% 14/01/2030	EUR	7,722,000	7,901,220	0.47
Slovenia Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.188% 14/03/2029	EUR	12,000,000	13,177,824	0.78
dovernment bonds (continue	,			

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities

Total Mortgage and Asset Backed Se	ecuritie	s	14,626,632	0.87
			4,773,756	0.29
United States of America SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN 0.011% 25/07/2039	EUR	4,816,333	4,773,756	0.29
			5,934,200	0.35
Ripon Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN 'C1' 1.581% 20/08/2056	GBP	3,100,000	3,636,525	0.21
United Kingdom Eurosail-UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007 4X 'B1A' 1.08% 13/06/2045	GBP	2,062,960	2,297,675	0.14
			2,512,153	0.15
'A' 0.681% 25/01/2039	EUR	1,325,969	1,278,027	0.08
Netherlands E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL054 'A' 2.311% 25/04/2038 E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL06-2	EUR	1,228,592	1,234,126	0.07
			1,406,523	0.08
France CFHL-1, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2014-1 'D' 1.461% 28/04/2054	EUR	1,400,000	1,406,523	0.08

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

otal Equities	28	0.00
	28	0.00
Inited States of America In Cooper Group, Inc. USD	1 28	0.00

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

United States of America WA Funding TR III*	USD	200	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Total Equities			0	0.00
Total Other transferable secinstruments not admitted to or dealt in on another regula	official exchange l		0	0.00

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg		
Morgan Stanley	iguidity Funds	Furo

Total Collective Investment Schemes		6,017,933	0.36	
			6,017,933	0.36
Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	90,602	76,302	0.01
Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve† Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar	EUR	601	5,941,631	0.35
iviorgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro				

Exchange Traded Funds

Ireland iShares EUR High Yield Corp. Bond Fund	EUR	89,796	9,273,233	0.55
			9,273,233	0.55
Total Exchange Traded Funds			9,273,233	0.55
Total Units of authorised UCITS or investment undertakings	other colle	ctive	15,291,166	0.91
Total Investments		1	1,661,102,626	98.84
Cash			11,275,067	0.67
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			8,244,510	0.49
Total Net Assets		1	1,680,622,203	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

^{*}Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors of the Company. The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Cu	rrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Euro-BTP, 08/09/2021	180	EUR	27,230,400	134,252	0.01
Euro-Buxl 30 Year Bond, 08/09/2021	64	EUR	12,986,880	198,400	0.01
Euro-OAT, 08/09/2021	128	EUR	20,340,480	67,200	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Fut	tures Contracts			399,852	0.03
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(324)	EUR	(43,448,400)	(29,125)	0.00
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	(251)	EUR	(43,289,970)	(108,736)	(0.01)
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	1,031	EUR	115,611,185	(20,620)	0.00
Long Gilt, 28/09/2021	(180)	GBP	(26,876,080)	(278,202)	(0.02)
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	(86)	USD	(9,594,173)	(27,725)	0.00
US Long Bond, 21/09/2021	(25)	USD	(3,383,122)	(92,096)	(0.01)
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(61)	USD	(9,898,720)	(423,484)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Fut	tures Contracts			(979,988)	(0.06)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futu	res Contracts			(580,136)	(0.03)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
USD	700,000	EUR	585,894	14/07/2021	Westpac Banking	3,471	0.00
MXN	14,610,556	EUR	602,068	20/07/2021	Barclays	16,276	0.00
MXN	221,000,000	EUR	9,135,237	20/07/2021	Goldman Sachs	217,860	0.01
EUR	18,435,109	AUD	28,888,000	26/07/2021	Westpac Banking	188,266	0.01
ZAR	71,250,000	EUR	4,191,298	26/07/2021	UBS	9,513	0.00
EUR	8,681,813	CHF	9,514,000	27/07/2021	State Street	7,403	0.00
USD	5,040,195	EUR	4,234,053	16/08/2021	State Street	6,634	0.00
KRW	12,350,000,000	USD	10,863,733	30/09/2021	State Street	56,552	0.01
USD	6,844,024	IDR :	100,087,000,000	30/09/2021	BNP Paribas	32,388	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	538,363	0.03
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	irrency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	538,363	0.03
EUR	19,563,291	USD	23,841,000	14/07/2021	Citibank	(509,635)	(0.03)
EUR	12.199.403	USD	14.735.000	14/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(206,728)	(0.02)
EUR	5,193,705	USD	6,300,000	14/07/2021	State Street	(110,579)	(0.01
EUR	8,083,875	MXN	198,500,000	20/07/2021	RBC	(316,984)	(0.02
EUR	8,581,442	MXN	210,718,000	20/07/2021	UBS	(336,502)	(0.02
EUR	2,414,428	SEK	24,716,980	21/07/2021	UBS	(29,103)	0.00
NOK	128,400,000	EUR	12,740,742	21/07/2021	State Street	(134,325)	(0.01
AUD	941,606	EUR	597,178	26/07/2021	Westpac Banking	(2.421)	0.00
EUR	8,656,226	ZAR	150,292,000	26/07/2021	UBS	(204,801)	(0.01
EUR	4,631,529	PLN	21,000,000	27/07/2021	UBS	(11,030)	0.00
HUF	2,960,000,000	EUR	8,424,796	27/07/2021	Citigroup	(14,839)	0.00
PLN	21,200,000	EUR	4,725,098	27/07/2021	Barclays	(38,325)	0.00
EUR	3,433,262	GBP	2,961,000	28/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(16,397)	0.00
GBP	99,313	EUR	115,734	28/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(30)	0.00
EUR	2,518,687	USD	3,000,000	16/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	(5,434)	0.00
EUR	15,054,963	USD	18,352,000	16/08/2021	Westpac Banking	(385,923)	(0.02
BRL	25,305,000	USD	5,059,988	30/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(44,144)	0.00
EUR	167,225	USD	200,000	30/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(886)	0.00
USD	1,018,554	COP	3,850,000,000	30/09/2021	Barclays	(439)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(2,368,525)	(0.14
	lised Loss on					(2,368,525)	(0.14

Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (1,830,162) (0.11)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
20,450,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.32-V5	Buy	(5.00)%	20/12/2024	(2,219,408)	(0.13)
15,000,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			MAIN.33-V1	Buy	(1.00)%	20/06/2025	(376,980)	(0.02)
al Market Va	lue o	n Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(2,596,388)	(0.15)
t Market Val	ue on	Credit Default Sv	vap Contracts - Liabil	ities			(2.596.388)	(0.15)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Euro Strategic	Bond Fund			
Cash	BNP Paribas	EUR	-	30,000
Cash	Citigroup	EUR	-	390,000
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	1,876,270	_
Cash	State Street	EUR	-	270,000
Cash	UBS	EUR	-	300,000
			1,876,270	990,000

European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of returns, measured in Euro, by primarily investing in Euro denominated Fixed Income Securities of corporate, government and government related issuers across a spectrum of fixed income asset classes including investment grade bonds, high-yield bonds, mortgagebacked securities, convertibles and currencies and subject to applicable law, in other assetbacked securities as well as loan participations and loan assignments to the extent that these instruments are securitised.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

2.75% 17/03/2036

Euroclear Investments SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% 11/04/2048

As at 30 June 2021				
Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and official exchange listing or	•			
Convertible Bonds			8	
Italy Eni SpA, Reg. S 0% 13/04/2022 Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 24/04/2027	EUR EUR	200,000 200,000	200,376 247,270	0.11 0.13
			447,646	0.24
Spain Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 0.75%				
20/11/2031	EUR	500,000	492,045	0.26
			492,045	0.26
Total Convertible Bonds			939,691	0.50
Corporate Bonds				
Australia				
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	300,000	297,618	0.16
15/03/2029 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 Ausgrid Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.25% 30/07/2025	25%			
		600,000	681,663	0.36
30/07/2025 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Re		550,000	573,265	0.31
0.625% 25/08/2030 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Re	EUR eg.	500,000	503,727	0.27
S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Grou	EUR	100,000	101,904	0.05
Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/20 Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S		200,000	199,345	0.11
1.75% 17/03/2025	EUR	650,000	683,017	0.37
Origin Energy Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1% 17/09/2029	EUR	500,000	495,157	0.26
Sydney Airport Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., F S 1.75% 26/04/2028	Reg. EUR	100,000	107,278	0.06
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	300,000	299,638	0.16
			3,942,612	2.11
Austria				
Austria CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1%		100.000	100.000	0.05
27/10/2025 Erste Group Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.5		100,000	102,266	0.05
Perpetual UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	600,000	674,625	0.36
1.375% 09/07/2030 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FI	EUR RN	100,000	106,910	0.06
6.875% 31/07/2043 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FI	EUR	500,000	567,674	0.30
6% 27/07/2046	EUR	400,000	498,355	0.27
			1,949,830	1.04
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S 2,75% 17/03/2036	FUR	150.000	181.762	0.10

150,000

100,000

EUR

181,762

110,163

0.06

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/	Quantity/	Market %
Nominal Market	Nominal	Value of Net
Value % Investments Currency Value EUR Assets	Investments Currency Value	EUR Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Ralgium	(continued)
Deigiuiii	(COHUITUCU)

Belgium (continued)				
FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S 0.25% 14/06/2028	EUR	200,000	199,856	0.10
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% 11/03/2027	EUR	700,000	708,921	0.38
			1,200,702	0.64
011				
China Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S 0.75%				
12/07/2021	EUR	100,000	100,026	0.05
CGNPC International Ltd., Reg. S 1.625% 11/12/2024	EUR	600,000	623,429	0.33
China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg.			,	
S 0% 28/06/2024 China Development Bank, Reg. S 0.375%	EUR	200,000	199,885	0.11
16/11/2021 China Development Bank, Reg. S 0%	EUR	500,000	501,020	0.27
27/10/2023	EUR	100,000	100,090	0.05
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0.25% 19/06/2022	EUR	200,000	201,296	0.11
CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S				
1.75% 14/06/2022 CNRC Capital Ltd., Reg. S 1.871%	EUR	900,000	911,677	0.49
07/12/2021	EUR	200,000	201,470	0.11
Prosus NV, Reg. S 3.68% 21/01/2030	USD	600,000	543,377	0.29
Prosus NV, Reg. S 2.031% 03/08/2032 Redsun Properties Group Ltd., Reg. S 7.3% 13/01/2025 State Grid Europe Development 2014 plc, Reg. S 1.5% 26/01/2022	EUR	200,000	205,836	0.11
	USD	600,000	469,168	0.25
	EUR	100,000	100,854	0.06
State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd., Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026	EUR	500,000	510,913	0.27
Three Gorges Finance II Cayman Islands				
Ltd., Reg. S 1.7% 10/06/2022 Zhenro Properties Group Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	300,000	304,177	0.16
7.35% 05/02/2025	USD	200,000	161,265	0.09
			5,134,483	2.75
Denmark				
Carlsberg Breweries A/S, Reg. S 0.375%	FLID	750,000	750 400	0.41
30/06/2027 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	750,000	758,492	0.41
22/05/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375%	EUR	100,000	101,823	0.05
12/02/2030	EUR	800,000	815,657	0.44
DSV Panalpina Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5% 03/03/2031	EUR	150,000	149,090	0.08
Nykredit Realkredit A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% 31/12/2164	EUR	600,000	644,286	0.34
			2,469,348	1.32
Finland				
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.625% 07/03/2025	EUR	125,000	130,812	0.07
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027		500,000	535,731	0.29
Nordea Bank Abp, Reg. S, FRN 1%				
07/09/2026 Sampo OV L Pag. S. EPN 2.5%	EUR	750,000	751,540	0.40
Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 03/09/2052	EUR	500,000	530,717	0.28
Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028	EUR	150,000	148,733	0.08

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Finland (continued)
UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5%

22/03/2031	EUR	200,000	196,710	0.11
			2,294,243	1.23
France				
Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 2.75%				
02/04/2030	EUR	400,000	476,881	0.26
Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 1.5%				
02/07/2032	EUR	100,000	108,241	0.06
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	EUR	1,000,000	1,145,896	0.61
BEL SA, Reg. S 1.5% 18/04/2024	EUR	100,000	103,054	0.06
BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S 1%				
29/11/2024	EUR	100,000	102,540	0.05
BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S, FRN				
4.032% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	679,554	0.36
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375%	FUD	000 000	015 014	0.10
17/02/2025	EUR	200,000	215,314	0.12
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.75% 03/03/2031	EUR	100,000	99,737	0.05
Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5%	FUD	FF0 000	FF0 020	0.20
31/05/2028	EUR	550,000	558,938	0.30
CNP Assurances, Reg. S, FRN 6.875%	FUD	1 000 000	1 017 007	0.54
30/09/2041	EUR	1,000,000	1,017,827	0.54
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,	FUD	000 000	012.000	0.40
FRN 4.5% Perpetual	EUR	800,000	913,889	0.49
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	FLID	200.000	201 421	0.11
2.625% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	201,421	0.11
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	900,000	976,677	0.52
EssilorLuxottica SA, Reg. S 0.125%	FUD	100.000	101 101	0.05
27/05/2025	EUR	100,000	101,191	0.05
Indigo Group SAS, Reg. S 1.625%	FUD	100.000	104 400	0.00
19/04/2028	EUR	100,000	104,488	0.06
Orange SA, Reg. S 0.125% 16/09/2029	EUR	800,000	789,734	0.42
SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046	EUR	600,000	669,963	0.36
SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025	EUR	500,000	516,144	0.28
Societe Generale SA, FRN 1%	FLID	100.000	00.000	0.05
24/11/2030 Sagasan SA Dag S EDN 4 1259/	EUR	100,000	99,966	0.05
Sogecap SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125%	FLID	700 000	700 200	0.40
Perpetual	EUR	700,000	792,389	0.42
TotalEnergies Capital International SA, Reg. 5.1.4019, 09.704, 2027	EUR	600,000	647.005	0.35
S 1.491% 08/04/2027	LUN	600,000	647,995	0.33
TotalEnergies Capital International SA, Reg.	ELID	100 000	115 601	0.06
\$ 1.994% 08/04/2032	EUR	100,000	115,601	0.06
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual	ELID	200 000	222 225	0.12
•	EUR	200,000	222,235	0.12
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	206,565	0.11
		200,000	200,303	0.11
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 04/12/2031	EUR	100,000	102,876	0.06
1.373/104/12/2031	LUIN	100,000	102,070	0.00
			10,969,116	5.87
			10,909,110	3.07
C				
Germany	FUE	500 000	500.005	0.07
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024	EUR	500,000	502,925	0.27
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 2.75%	FLID	100.000	101 420	0.05
13/11/2026	EUR	100,000	101,430	0.05
ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 2.25%	FLID	F00 000	400.050	0.00
14/01/2029	EUR	500,000	486,858	0.26
Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%	EUD	E00 000	E2C 004	0.00
08/07/2050	EUR	500,000	536,094	0.29
Bayer AG, Reg. S 0.375% 06/07/2024	EUR	100,000	101,139	0.05
Bayer AG, Reg. S 1.375% 06/07/2032	EUR	100,000	102,507	0.06
Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.125%	EUD	600 000	COE E11	0.24
12/11/2079	EUR	600,000	625,511	0.34

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	Quantity/ Nominal rency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	o A
	Ouantity /	Market	0/			Ouantity/	Market	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Germany (continued)				
Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%				
05/12/2030 Daimler International Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	110,994	0.06
0.25% 06/11/2023	EUR	725,000	731,653	0.39
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.75%		.,	,,,,,	
17/02/2027	EUR	100,000	100,662	0.05
GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S 0.125% 24/06/2027	EUR	100,000	99,492	0.05
Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S 1.375%	2011	100,000	33,.32	0.00
03/08/2026	EUR	100,000	105,695	0.06
Grand City Properties SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	102,627	0.06
Siemens Financieringsmaatschappij NV,	LOIT	100,000	102,027	0.00
Reg. S 0.25% 05/06/2024	EUR	100,000	101,377	0.05
Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675 mbH, Reg. S 2% 15/07/2025	EUR	500,000	496,159	0.27
Vantage Towers AG, Reg. S 0.375%	LUN	300,000	490,139	0.27
31/03/2027	EUR	100,000	99,831	0.05
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	FLID	600,000	C42 021	0.24
S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	EUR	600,000	642,021	0.34
S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual	EUR	225,000	256,435	0.14
Vonovia Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4%				
Perpetual Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027	EUR EUR	600,000	610,812	0.33 0.05
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 16/06/2033	EUR	100,000 100,000	100,106 100,383	0.05
Wintershall Dea Finance 2 BV, Reg. S, FRN		,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
3% 31/12/2164	EUR	600,000	591,828	0.32
Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S 1.332% 25/09/2028	EUR	500,000	513,031	0.28
1.032.70 2.07 0.37 2.02.0				
			7,219,570	3.87
Cross				
Greece Public Power Corp. SA, Reg. S 3.875%				
30/03/2026	EUR	450,000		
		450,000	471,783	0.25
		450,000		
		450,000	471,783 471,783	0.25
		450,000		
Hong Kong Cheing Kong Infrastructure Finance RVI		430,000		
Hong Kong Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR	500,000		
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI	EUR		471,783 509,329	0.25
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI	EUR		471,783	0.25
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR		471,783 509,329	0.25
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR		471,783 509,329	0.25
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR		471,783 509,329	0.25
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023	EUR EUR	500,000	471,783 509,329 509,329	0.25 0.27 0.27
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023	EUR EUR	500,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960	0.25 0.27 0.27
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR EUR EUR	924,000 100,000 100,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960 101,527 101,754	0.25 0.27 0.27 0.50 0.05 0.06
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023	EUR EUR	500,000 924,000 100,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960 101,527	0.25 0.27 0.27 0.50 0.05
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR EUR EUR	924,000 100,000 100,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960 101,527 101,754	0.25 0.27 0.27 0.50 0.05 0.06
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5% 20/05/2024	EUR EUR EUR	924,000 100,000 100,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960 101,527 101,754 754,080	0.25 0.27 0.27 0.50 0.05 0.06 0.40
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5% 20/05/2024	EUR EUR EUR	924,000 100,000 100,000 750,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960 101,527 101,754 754,080 1,888,321	0.25 0.27 0.27 0.50 0.05 0.06 0.40 1.01
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5% 20/05/2024	EUR EUR EUR	924,000 100,000 100,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960 101,527 101,754 754,080	0.25 0.27 0.27 0.50 0.05 0.06 0.40
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024 Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021 Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2023 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5% 20/05/2024 India NTPC Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 01/02/2027	EUR EUR EUR	924,000 100,000 100,000 750,000	471,783 509,329 509,329 930,960 101,527 101,754 754,080 1,888,321	0.25 0.27 0.27 0.50 0.05 0.06 0.40 1.01

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Indonesia Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S				
2.875% 25/10/2025	EUR	100,000	107,292	0.06
			107,292	0.06
Ireland				
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.75% 08/07/2024	EUR	600,000	609,409	0.33
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 11/08/2031 Dell Bank International DAC, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	99,534	0.05
0.625% 17/10/2022	EUR	750,000	758,254	0.41
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 15/08/2023 Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2025		100,000 400,000	102,299 438,210	0.06 0.23
			2,007,706	1.08
Israel				
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands II BV, Reg. S 1.125% 15/10/2024	EUR	400,000	375,800	0.20
			375,800	0.20
Italy				
2i Rete Gas SpA, Reg. S 1.608% 31/10/2027	EUR	150,000	160,645	0.09
Aeroporti di Roma SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 30/07/2031	EUR	100,000	104,269	0.06
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S 2.429% 14/07/2031	EUR	300,000	323,662	0.17
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 CDP Reti SpA, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	550,000	678,952	0.36
29/05/2022	EUR	100,000	101,841	0.06
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	1,050,000	1,101,844	0.59
18/09/2023 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	101,104	0.05
1.75% 19/04/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	100,000	99,826	0.05
04/12/2024 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%	EUR	600,000	615,400	0.33
Perpetual Nexi SpA, Reg. S 2.125% 30/04/2029	EUR EUR	600,000 650,000	659,422 644,565	0.35 0.35
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 3.625% 19/01/2024	EUR	100,000	107,462	0.06
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375% 12/10/2027	EUR	500,000	521,589	0.28
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0% 05/07/2029	EUR	150,000	150,396	0.08
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375%	EUR			0.11
Perpetual UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375%		200,000	212,443	
03/01/2027	EUR	1,000,000	1,022,295	0.55
			6,605,715	3.54

307,903 0.17

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Japan				
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.541% 23/10/2028	EUR	500,000	504,363	0.27
lissan Motor Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.94% 15/09/2023	EUR	100,000	104,184	0.06
NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01% 03/03/2025	EUR	150,000	150,488	0.08
NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.342%	EUR			0.05
03/03/2030	LUK	100,000	99,640	
			858,675	0.46
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75% 14/06/2028	EUR	100,000	99,697	0.05
Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030	EUR	100,000	99,102	0.05
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 2% 15/02/2024	EUR	100.000	104,267	0.06
Blackstone Property Partners Europe	LUK	100,000	104,207	0.06
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25%				
26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl,	EUR	350,000	357,788	0.19
Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031	EUR	200,000	200,314	0.11
INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125%	ELID	600,000	601 570	0.20
15/11/2025 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	600,000	601,572	0.32
14/11/2022	EUR	150,000	152,762	0.08
ogicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026	EUR	100,000	105,107	0.06
SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5%	LUN	100,000	105,107	0.00
20/12/2026	EUR	500,000	526,613	0.28
			2,247,222	1.20
Mexico			2,247,222	1.20
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV				
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028	EUR	200,000	2,247,222 198,412	1.20 0.11
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV	EUR EUR	200,000 250,000		
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	250,000	198,412 244,162	0.11
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033			198,412	0.11
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024	EUR	250,000	198,412 244,162	0.11
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de	EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750	0.11 0.13 0.55
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022	EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands	EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR EUR USD	250,000 1,000,000 900,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR USD	250,000 1,000,000 900,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045	EUR EUR USD	250,000 1,000,000 900,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Formento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	EUR USD EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000 900,000 600,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206 662,925	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75%	EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000 900,000 600,000 315,000 600,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206 662,925 372,416 660,380	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21 0.35 0.35 0.20 0.35
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Formento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 22/10/2030	EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000 900,000 600,000 315,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206 662,925 372,416	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21 0.35 0.35
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual de Volksbank NY, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 22/10/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 26/09/2029	EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000 900,000 600,000 315,000 600,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206 662,925 372,416 660,380	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21 0.35 0.35 0.20 0.35
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 22/10/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 26/09/2029 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875%	EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000 900,000 600,000 315,000 600,000 900,000 300,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206 662,925 372,416 660,380 944,583 311,287	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21 0.35 0.35 0.20 0.35 0.50 0.17
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual de Volksbank NY, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 22/10/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 26/09/2029	EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	250,000 1,000,000 900,000 600,000 315,000 600,000 900,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206 662,925 372,416 660,380 944,583	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21 0.35 0.35 0.20 0.35 0.50
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028 Formento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024 PLA Administradora Industrial S de RL de CV, REIT, Reg. S 5.25% 10/11/2022 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 22/10/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 26/09/2029 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% 09/06/2032	EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EU	250,000 1,000,000 900,000 600,000 315,000 600,000 900,000 300,000 100,000	198,412 244,162 1,032,750 777,709 2,253,033 650,206 662,925 372,416 660,380 944,583 311,287 100,026	0.11 0.13 0.55 0.42 1.21 0.35 0.35 0.20 0.35 0.50 0.17 0.05

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Netherlands (continued)				
Nationale-Nederlanden Bank NV (The) Netherlands, Reg. S 0.375%				
31/05/2023	EUR	100,000	101,193	0.05
NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 08/04/2044	EUR	800,000	892,602	0.48
Nobel Bidco BV, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2028	EUR	830,000	836,337	0.45
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 1.5% 01/03/2025	EUR	100,000	96,731	0.05
Shell International Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 07/04/2032	EUR	100,000	113,079	0.06
Shell International Finance BV, Reg. S 1.25% 11/11/2032	EUR	100,000	106,055	0.06
Signify NV, Reg. S 2.375% 11/05/2027 Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.5%	EUR	100,000	110,873	0.06
31/12/2164 United Group BV, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	200,000	203,201	0.11
15/02/2026	EUR	550,000	536,280	0.29
UPC Holding BV, Reg. S 3.875% 15/06/2029	EUR	500,000	508,116	0.27
			7,555,476	4.04
Poland				
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S 1.125% 27/05/2028	S EUR	100,000	101,493	0.06
Powszechna Kasa Oszczedności Bank				
Polski SA, Reg. S 0.75% 25/07/2021	EUR	100,000	100,106	0.05
			201,599	0.11
Portugal				
Caixa Geral de Depositos SA, Reg. S 1.25% 25/11/2024	EUR	1,000,000	1,032,546	0.55
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080	EUR	1,000,000	1,007,132	0.54
			2,039,678	1.09
			,,	
Singapore DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN				
1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	800,000	820,951	0.44
			820,951	0.44
Slovakia				
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028	EUR	200,000	198,901	0.11
			198,901	0.11
South Korea Export-Import Bank of Korea 0%				
21/09/2023 Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,568	0.05
0.829% 27/04/2025 Hana Bank, Reg. S 0.01% 26/01/2026	EUR EUR	100,000 350,000	103,745 352,474	0.06 0.19
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.75% 30/10/2023	EUR	750,000	767,956	0.41
		,	1,324,743	0.71
			_,1,,10	, -

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	Quantity/ Nominal rency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	o A
	Ouantity /	Market	0/			Ouantity/	Market	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bollus (Continued)				
Spain				
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	בווח	E00.000	E1E 171	0.00
S 0.75% 04/06/2025 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	EUR	500,000	515,171	0.28
S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	EUR	200,000	201,228	0.11
S, FRN 6% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	657,792	0.35
Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125% 19/01/2027	EUR	900,000	1,021,859	0.55
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 0.75% 09/07/2026 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%	EUR	100,000	102,434	0.05
Perpetual	EUR	800,000	904,000	0.48
Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029 Corp. de Reservas Estrategicas de	EUR	500,000	510,343	0.2
Productos Petroliferos Cores, Reg. S				
1.75% 24/11/2027 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	109,976	0.0
1.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	205,653	0.1
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	800,000	871,731	0.4
E2 Holdco SAU, Reg. S 2.875%				
01/06/2026 Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg.	EUR	200,000	223,007	0.12
S 2% 17/04/2026	EUR	500,000	539,097	0.29
Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4% 18/09/2027	EUR	600,000	612,224	0.3
Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375% 11/04/2025	EUR	100,000	103,341	0.0
NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S			,	
0.905% 22/01/2031 Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	200,000	197,520	0.1
28/05/2025 Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	800,000	848,466	0.4
27/04/2027	EUR	100,000	107,445	0.0
Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% 31/12/2164	EUR	600,000	604,500	0.3
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.502% Perpetual	EUR	900,000	918,500	0.4
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375%				
Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	EUR	100,000	108,730	0.0
Perpetual	EUR	200,000	223,007	0.1
			9,586,024	5.1
Supra-National Bangue Ouest Africaine de Developpement,				
Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033	EUR	230,000	241,702	0.1
European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/07/2029 European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/10/2030	EUR EUR	575,000 1,160,000	580,907 1,162,376	0.3
European Union Bond, Reg. S 0%				
04/07/2031	EUR	395,000	393,880	0.2
			2,378,865	1.2
Sweden				
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV,	FUE	E00.000	E10.710	0.0
Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028	EUR	500,000	510,712	0.2
Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0%		200,000	195,932	0.1
19/01/2028	EUR	200,000		
19/01/2028 Intrum AB, Reg. S 2.75% 15/07/2022	EUR	250,000	250,416	0.1
19/01/2028				0.1

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Switzerland				
Credit Suisse AG, Reg. S 0.25% 05/01/2026	EUR	400,000	401,324	0.22
Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 02/04/2026	EUR	450,000	496,116	0.27
SGS Nederland Holding BV, Reg. S 0.125% 21/04/2027	EUR	100,000	99,848	0.05
Syngenta Finance NV, Reg. S 3.375% 16/04/2026	EUR	500,000	557,325	0.30
UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 17/04/2025	EUR	800,000	827,977	0.44
			2,382,590	1.28
Turkey				
Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi TAO, Reg. S 5.625% 30/05/2022	USD	200,000	172,769	0.09
			172,769	0.09
Ukraine				
VF Ukraine PAT, 144A 6.2% 11/02/2025	USD	200,000	176,236	0.09
			176,236	0.09
United Arab Emirates				
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028	EUR	100,000	100,651	0.05
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.875% 17/05/2033	EUR	100,000	98,875	0.05
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S 0.125% 16/02/2026	EUR	200,000	199,340	0.11
			398,866	0.21
United Kingdom				
Annington Funding plc, Reg. S 1.65% 12/07/2024	EUR	500,000	522,868	0.28
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 02/04/2025	EUR	600,000	653,742	0.35
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.106% 12/05/2032	EUR	200,000	201,621	0.11
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1.231% 08/05/2031	EUR	300,000	312,729	0.17
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	107,039	0.06
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	544,911	0.29
Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026 CK Hutchison Finance 16 Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,687	0.05
1.25% 06/04/2023 CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA	EUR	100,000	102,363	0.05
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023	EUR	100,000	100,911	0.05
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 2.25% 16/09/2022 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR EUR	100,000	100,911 102,298	0.05 0.05
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 2.25% 16/09/2022 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 0.875% 12/09/2026 easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000 500,000	100,911 102,298 511,102	0.05 0.05 0.27
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 2.25% 16/09/2022 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 0.875% 12/09/2026 easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875% 03/03/2028 FCE Bank plc, Reg. S 0.869%	EUR EUR EUR	100,000	100,911 102,298 511,102 100,173	0.05 0.05 0.27 0.05
CK Hutchison Group Telecom Finance SA, Reg. S 0.375% 17/10/2023 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 2.25% 16/09/2022 DS Smith plc, Reg. S 0.875% 12/09/2026 easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875% 03/03/2028	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000 500,000 100,000	100,911 102,298 511,102	0.05 0.05 0.27

1,659,192 0.89

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
United Kingdom (continued)				
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.309% 13/11/2026	EUR	100,000	100,270	0.05
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.77% 13/11/2031	EUR	100,000	100,011	0.05
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S 3% 30/06/2025	EUR	200,000	221,474	0.12
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.25% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	628,893	0.34
INEOS Quattro Finance 1 plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2026	EUR	400,000	412,318	0.22
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.5% 01/04/2026	EUR	100,000	112,554	0.06
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	300,000	310,820	0.17
Logicor UK plc, Reg. S 1.875% 17/11/2031	GBP	150,000	182,250	0.10
NatWest Markets plc, Reg. S 0.625% 02/03/2022	EUR	200,000	201,459	0.11
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 05/12/2079	EUR	900,000	910,940	0.49
Nomad Foods Bondco plc, Reg. S 2.5% 24/06/2028	EUR	550,000	555,632	0.30
Playtech plc, Reg. S 4.25% 07/03/2026 Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services Nederland BV, Reg. S 0.375%	EUR	500,000	515,180	0.28
19/05/2026 Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services	EUR	750,000	762,883	0.41
Nederland BV, Reg. S 0.75% 19/05/2030	EUR	100,000	102,873	0.06
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.391% 28/02/2025	EUR	750,000	756,859	0.41
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.375% Perpetual	GBP	200,000	246,505	0.13
Tesco Corporate Treasury Services plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 27/07/2029 Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	150,000	146,527	0.08
01/07/2028	EUR	175,000	175,769	0.09
			10,008,133	5.36
United States of America				
American Honda Finance Corp. 1.95%				
18/10/2024 American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45%	EUR	500,000	533,493	0.29
15/01/2027 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S	EUR	175,000	175,116	0.09
2.125% 15/08/2026 Ashland Services BV, Reg. S 2%	EUR	550,000	550,675	0.30
30/01/2028	EUR	100,000	101,569	0.05
AT&T, Inc. 1.95% 15/09/2023	EUR	100,000	104,254	0.06
AT&T, Inc. 1.6% 19/05/2028 Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 4.75%	EUR	475,000	509,450	0.27
30/01/2026 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	450,000	460,868	0.25
3.648% 31/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	600,000	725,111	0.39
0.654% 26/10/2031 Baxter International, Inc. 0.4%	EUR	100,000	99,024	0.05
15/05/2024 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.5%	EUR	100,000	101,597	0.05
15/02/2026	1100	00.000	77,604	0.04
13/02/2020	USD	90,000	77,004	
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.1% 08/03/2025 Capital One Financial Corp. 0.8%	USD EUR	90,000 150,000	150,491	0.08

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Total Corporate Bonds			106,183,866	56.85
			14,467,160	7.75
Zimmer Biomet Holdings, Inc. 1.414% 13/12/2022	EUR	750,000	767,261	0.41
Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.908% 23/06/2032	EUR	100,000	106,461	0.06
Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.362% 23/06/2027	EUR	700,000	733,085	0.39
Standard Industries, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 21/11/2026	EUR	200,000	199,423	0.11
Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4% 15/07/2028	USD	340,000	295,283	0.16
Schlumberger Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375% 28/10/2026	EUR	750,000	798,354	0.43
SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	370,000	300,812	0.16
Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 1.875% 05/01/2029	EUR	600,000	664,659	0.36
PepsiCo, Inc. 0.25% 06/05/2024	EUR	100,000	101,532	0.05
Parker-Hannifin Corp. 1.125% 01/03/2025		300,000	311,844	0.17
PACCAR Financial Europe BV, Reg. S 0% 03/03/2023	EUR	150,000	150,769	0.08
NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.625% 15/02/2031	USD	335,000	277,596	0.15
15/10/2025 Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.625% 15/10/2050	EUR	100,000	100,238	0.06
Reg. S 4.75% 15/04/2024 Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 0% 15/10/2025	EUR	100,000	100,094 100,238	0.05
3.625% 23/05/2059 Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co.,	EUR	850,000	887,727	0.48
0.597% 17/02/2033 Liberty Mutual Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	350,000	341,545	0.18
3.5% 15/06/2026 JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	500,000	513,189	0.28
Icahn Enterprises LP 6.25% 15/05/2026 International Game Technology plc, Reg. S	USD	150,000	134,102	0.17
Icahn Enterprises LP, 144A 4.375% 01/02/2029	USD	380.000	317,869	0.03
0.25% 26/01/2028 Grinding Media, Inc., 144A 7.375% 15/12/2023	EUR	300,000 100,000	294,724 86,402	0.16
1.25% 01/05/2025 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	EUR	905,000	935,833	0.50
07/12/2022 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	EUR	1,150,000	1,144,756	0.61
Equinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC, FRN 0%	EUR	100,000	99,350	0.05
Eaton Capital Unlimited Co., Reg. S 0.128% 08/03/2026	EUR	150,000	150,073	0.08

200,000

195,473

Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds

EUR	400,000	408,248	0.22
		408,248	0.22
AUD	3,650,000	2,542,793	1.36
		2,542,793	1.36
EUR	932,000	850,478	0.46
		850,478	0.46
EUR	750,000	946,310	0.51
		946,310	0.51
CNY	4.000.000	528.963	0.28
EUR	498,000	499,593	0.27
		1,028,556	0.55
FUD	1 200 000	1 445 000	0.70
			0.78
			0.29
LUN	323,000		
		4,182,592	2.24
USD	150,000	130,745	0.07
USD	515,000	434,798	0.23
		565,543	0.30
EGP	8,750,000	467,181	0.25
EGP	9,000,000	479,140	0.26
EUR	750,000	784,348	0.42
	EUR CNY EUR EUR USD USD EGP EGP	EUR 932,000 EUR 750,000 EUR 498,000 EUR 498,000 EUR 2,125,000 EUR 525,000 USD 150,000 USD 515,000 USD 515,000 EGP 9,000,000	AUD 3,650,000 2,542,793 EUR 932,000 850,478 EUR 750,000 946,310 CNY 4,000,000 528,963 EUR 498,000 499,593 EUR 1,300,000 1,445,920 EUR 2,125,000 2,188,484 EUR 525,000 548,188 USD 150,000 130,745 USD 150,000 130,745 USD 515,000 434,798 EGP 8,750,000 467,181 EGP 9,000,000 479,140

Government Bonds (continued)

Germany				
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 2.15% 21/03/2119	EUR	68,000	106,738	0.05
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 1.375% 15/01/2120	EUR	625,000	706,001	0.38
			812,739	0.43
Greece				
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 12/02/2026	EUR	490,000	489,214	0.26
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2% 22/04/2027	EUR	710,000	784,220	0.42
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.75% 18/06/2031	EUR	632,000	627,569	0.34
			1,901,003	1.02
Hungary				
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.625% 28/04/2032	EUR	1,525,000	1,624,883	0.87
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75% 05/06/2035	EUR	300,000	318,474	0.17
			1,943,357	1.04
Indonesia				
Indonesia Government Bond 1.45% 18/09/2026	EUR	700,000	729,960	0.39
Indonesia Government Bond 8.25% 15/05/2029	IDR	9,133,000,000	592,252	0.32
Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/09/2030	IDR	6,500,000,000	391,073	0.21
Indonesia Government Bond 6.5% 15/02/2031	IDR	10,000,000,000	577,199	0.31
			2,290,484	1.23
Italy				
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 20/04/2023	EUR	1,250,000	1,290,219	0.69
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.4% 26/05/2025	EUR	4,850,000	5,264,367	2.82
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.55% 21/05/2026	EUR	2,250,000	2,374,298	1.27
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 28/10/2027	EUR	1,750,000	1,870,285	1.00
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 2.15% 01/03/2072	EUR	405,000	395,131	0.21
			11,194,300	5.99
Ivory Coast				
lvory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.625% 22/03/2048	EUR	700,000	736,429	0.39
		-	736,429	0.39

1,730,669

0.93

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cu	irrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments Curr	ency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and n	noney	market instrui	ments admi	tted to	Transferable securities and mo	oney :	market instru	ments admi	tted to
official exchange listing or d	ealt in	on another re	gulated ma	rket	official exchange listing or dea	alt in	on another r	egulated ma	rket
Government Bonds (continu	ued)				Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Macedonia North Macedonia Government Bond, Reg S 1.625% 10/03/2028	g. EUR	260,000	257,075	0.14	Serbia Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.125% 15/05/2027	EUR	1,250,000	1,393,038	0.74
			257,075	0.14	Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5% 26/06/2029	EUR	160,000	161,534	0.09
			207,070	0.11					0.00
Mexico Mexican Bonos 8.5% 31/05/2029	MXN	45,290,400	2,118,838	1.13				1,554,572	0.83
Mexico Government Bond 1.35% 18/09/2027	EUR	165,000	171,237	0.09	South Africa South Africa Government Bond 8%				
Mexico Government Bond 1.75% 17/04/2028	EUR	1,400,000	1,473,810	0.79	31/01/2030	ZAR	17,000,000	955,921	0.51
Mexico Government Bond 3.75% 19/04/2071	USD	230,000	177,576	0.10				955,921	0.51
			3,941,461	2.11	South Korea Korea Government Bond 0% 16/09/2025	EUR	805,000	810,564	0.43
Montenegro								810,564	0.43
Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S 2.875% 16/12/2027	EUR	575,000	544,453	0.29				,	
Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S 2.55% 03/10/2029	EUR	425,000	387,437	0.21	Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	E116	1 675 000	1.647.064	0.00
			931,890	0.50	0.85% 30/07/2037 Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond,	EUR	1,675,000	1,647,364	0.88
			,,,,,,,		Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 30/11/2027	EUR	2,600,000	3,129,401	1.68
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4%								4,776,765	2.56
15/12/2050	USD	230,000	180,010	0.10	Sweden Sweden Government Bond 1.375%				
			180,010	0.10	23/06/2071	SEK	2,750,000	285,251	0.15
Nigeria Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248	0/							285,251	0.15
21/01/2049	USD	200,000	192,453	0.10	Ukraine				
			192,453	0.10	Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 20/06/2026	EUR	450,000	491,993	0.26
Romania								491,993	0.26
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 1.375% 02/12/2029	EUR	300,000	299,663	0.16	Total Government Bonds			46,950,304	25.13
			299,663	0.16					
Saudi Arabia					Mortgage and Asset Backet	d Sec	urities		
Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 03/03/2024	EUR	700,000	699,924	0.37	Australia Ruby Bond Trust, FRN, Series 2020-1		1 007 570	704.001	0.40
			699,924	0.37	'A1AU' 1.81% 12/09/2051	AUD	1,227,678	784,281	0.42
Senegal								784,281	0.42
Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75 13/03/2028 Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25	EUR	250,000	261,260	0.14	European Community Arrow CMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUD	101.423	101.000	0.10
23/05/2033	WUSD	200,000	178,001	0.10	2018-1 'A1' 1.1% 22/05/2030 Arrow CMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	181,411	181,823	0.10
					2018-1 'C' 2.05% 22/05/2030	EUR	165,991	166,501	0.09

439,261

0.24

348,324

0.19

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Finland Tourse FIN DAC Dog C FDN Corios				
Taurus FIN DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-FIN4 'A' 1.4% 18/11/2031	EUR	500,000	502,343	0.27
			502,343	0.27
France				
FCT Youni, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'D'				
0.938% 25/04/2032	EUR	200,000	200,457	0.11
			200,457	0.11
Greece				
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'A' 0% 28/08/2039	EUR	138,687	136,599	0.07
			136,599	0.07
Ireland				
Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series	בווס	100 616	200 557	0.11
3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	199,616	200,557	0.11
Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series	EUR	200,000	200,914	0.11
2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series	EUR	200,000	198,013	0.11
2018-1A 'D', 144A 1.462% 28/06/2055	EUR	275,000	272,374	0.14
European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A'				
1.438% 24/03/2061 European Residential Loan Securitisation	EUR	144,185	144,394	80.0
DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL1 'A' 1.45% 24/07/2054	EUR	126,257	122,792	0.06
Grand Canal Securities, Reg. S, FRN,				
Series 2 'A' 0.438% 24/12/2058 Mulcair Securities DAC, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	832,753	830,429	0.44
Series 1 'B' 0.961% 24/04/2071 Mulcair Securities DAC, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	250,000	250,566	0.13
Series 1 'C' 0.961% 24/04/2071 Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC	EUR	350,000	349,812	0.19
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-2 'C' 2.802%				
15/03/2028	GBP	60,235	70,317	0.04
			2,640,168	1.41
Italy				
DECO 2019-Vivaldi Srl, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-VIVA 'A' 1.9% 22/08/2031	EUR	202,000	196,891	0.10
Emerald Italy 2019 Srl, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-IT 'A' 2.1% 24/09/2030	EUR	98,750	92,337	0.05
Taurus IT SRL, FRN 'A' 1% 18/05/2030	EUR	425,255	424,218	0.23
			713,446	0.38
Luxembourg				
Miravet Sarl-Compartment, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-1 'A' 0.311% 26/05/2065	EUR	468,121	470,703	0.25
			470,703	0.25

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Notharlanda				
Netherlands Domi BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'D'				
1.558% 15/06/2051	EUR	200,000	201,820	0.11
Dutch Property Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1 'B' 0.761% 28/01/2048 Dutch Property Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	200,000	200,905	0.11
Series 2019-1 'D' 1.561% 28/10/2052	EUR	600,000	603,750	0.32
EDML BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'D' 1.111% 28/01/2058 E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL04-II	EUR	100,000	99,322	0.05
'A' 2.741% 25/01/2037	EUR	246,954	245,290	0.13
E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL06-2 'A' 0.681% 25/01/2039	EUR	203,995	196,620	0.11
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-NL4 'A' 0% 25/01/2048	EUR	453,102	445,271	0.24
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-3 'A2' 0.821% 25/04/2039	EUR	395,594	384,454	0.21
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'A2' 1.211% 25/07/2046	EUR	447,703	434,564	0.23
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-1 'A2' 1.541% 25/01/2048	EUR	344,094	346,099	0.19
Jubilee Place BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-1 'B' 0.785% 17/10/2057	EUR	800,000	805,370	0.43
Taurus NL DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020- NL1X 'A' 0.9% 20/02/2030	EUR	284,938	285,815	0.15
Taurus NL DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020- NL1X 'C' 1.55% 20/02/2030	EUR	284,938	284,619	0.15
			4,533,899	2.43
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Portugal				
Hefesto STC-Guincho Finance, Reg. S,				
FRN, Series 1 'A' 1.494% 30/11/2038	EUR	94,775	93,831	0.05
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059	EUR	94,775 186,081	93,831 182,573	0.05
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN			182,573	0.10
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN				
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain			182,573	0.10
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059			182,573	0.10
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16,			182,573	0.10
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0%	EUR	186,081	182,573 276,404	0.10
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049	EUR	186,081	182,573 276,404 293,998	0.10 0.15
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0%	EUR	186,081	182,573 276,404 293,998	0.10 0.15
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058	EUR	186,081	182,573 276,404 293,998	0.10 0.15
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058 Dukinfield II plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'C' 1.88% 20/12/2052	EUR EUR GBP GBP	302,413	276,404 293,998 293,998	0.10 0.15 0.16 0.16
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058 Dukinfield II plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'C' 1.88% 20/12/2052 Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044	EUR EUR GBP GBP	302,413 1,000,000	182,573 276,404 293,998 293,998 1,168,878	0.10 0.15 0.16 0.16
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058 Dukinfield II plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'C' 1.88% 20/12/2052 Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044 Harben Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1X 'C' 1.586% 20/08/2056	EUR EUR GBP GBP GBP	186,081 302,413 1,000,000 1,000,000	182,573 276,404 293,998 293,998 1,168,878 1,168,193	0.10 0.15 0.16 0.63 0.63
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058 Dukinfield II plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2'C' 1.88% 20/12/2052 Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044 Harben Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1X 'C' 1.586% 20/08/2056 Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-1 'B1' 3.28% 13/03/2046	EUR EUR GBP GBP GBP	186,081 302,413 1,000,000 1,000,000 300,000	182,573 276,404 293,998 293,998 1,168,878 1,168,193 313,975	0.10 0.15 0.16 0.63 0.63 0.17
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058 Dukinfield II plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'C' 1.88% 20/12/2052 Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044 Harben Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1X 'C' 1.586% 20/08/2056 Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-1 'B1' 3.28% 13/03/2046 Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-3X 'A3' 1.08% 15/12/2050	EUR EUR GBP GBP GBP	1,000,000 1,000,000 300,000 800,000	182,573 276,404 293,998 293,998 1,168,878 1,168,193 313,975 937,433	0.10 0.15 0.16 0.63 0.63 0.63 0.50
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058 Dukinfield II plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'C' 1.88% 20/12/2052 Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044 Harben Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1X 'C' 1.586% 20/08/2056 Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-1 'B1' 3.28% 13/03/2046 Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR EUR GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	186,081 302,413 1,000,000 1,000,000 800,000 1,000,000	182,573 276,404 293,998 293,998 1,168,878 1,168,193 313,975 937,433 1,182,192	0.10 0.15 0.16 0.63 0.63 0.17 0.50 0.63
Magellan Mortgages No4 plc, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 0% 20/07/2059 Spain Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0% 16/06/2049 United Kingdom Chester B1 Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series B1 'C' 1.649% 17/01/2058 Dukinfield II plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'C' 1.88% 20/12/2052 Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044 Harben Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1X 'C' 1.586% 20/08/2056 Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-1 'B1' 3.28% 13/03/2046 Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-3X 'A3' 1.08% 15/12/2050 Ripon Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN 'C1' 1.581% 20/08/2056	EUR EUR GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	1,000,000 1,000,000 800,000 1,000,000 1,000,000	182,573 276,404 293,998 293,998 1,168,878 1,168,193 313,975 937,433 1,182,192 148,528	0.10 0.15 0.16 0.63 0.63 0.17 0.50 0.63 0.08

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Nominal ovestments Currency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
---	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

instruments admitted to official exch or dealt in on another regulated mar		ting	171,674,623	91.90
Total Transferable securities and mo	-			
Total Mortgage and Asset Backed Se	curities		17,600,762	9.42
			1,184,909	0.63
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-NXS1 'D' 4.146% 15/05/2048	USD	207,000	178,906	0.0
SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2004-10X 'A8' 0.007% 25/01/2040	EUR	400,000	385,537	0.2
SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2003-7X 'A5B' 0.002% 15/12/2033	EUR	371,085	354,833	0.1
SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN 0.011% 25/07/2039	EUR	192,653	190,950	0.0
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 '2A2' 2.116% 25/12/2034	USD	20,033	17,262	0.0
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2005-A4 '4A2' 2.669% 25/07/2035	USD	4,864	4,161	0.0
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2003-A1 '1A1' 1.95% 25/10/2033	USD	36,580	31,182	0.0
2004-5 '2A2' 5.5% 25/05/2034 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-H26 0.779% 20/08/2058	USD	14,773 494,908	12,535 9,543	0.0
United States of America CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series				
			5,515,231	2.9
Uropa Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'M2A' 0.577% 10/10/2040	GBP	80,279	88,064	0.0
Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019 UK3 'C' 2.033% 22/06/2029	GBP	199,500	230,873	0.1
United Kingdom (continued)				

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Total Collective Investment Schen	nes – UCITS		9,127,444	4.89
			9,127,444	4.89
Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	EUR	351	3,472,326	1.86
Luxembourg Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Glob: Asset-Backed Securities Fund – Class Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro		250,000	5,655,118	3.03

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Exchange Traded Funds

Ireland	FUR	10 700	1 104 000	0.59
iShares EUR High Yield Corp. Bond Fund	LUK	10,700	1,104,989	0.09
			1,104,989	0.59
Total Exchange Traded Funds			1,104,989	0.59
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		10,232,433	5.48
Total Investments			181,907,056	97.38
Cash			5,704,427	3.05
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(816,840)	(0.43)
Total Net Assets			186,794,643	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Cu	irrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(75)	EUR	(10,057,500)	(7,365)	0.00
Euro-BTP, 08/09/2021	(7)	EUR	(1,058,960)	(8,617)	(0.01)
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	(57)	EUR	(9,830,790)	(42,671)	(0.02)
Euro-Buxl 30 Year Bond, 08/09/2021	(25)	EUR	(5,073,000)	(72,660)	(0.04)
Long Gilt, 28/09/2021	(23)	GBP	(3,434,166)	(35,084)	(0.02)
US Long Bond, 21/09/2021	(6)	USD	(811,949)	(22,103)	(0.01)
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(18)	USD	(2,920,934)	(124,962)	(0.07)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Fu	tures Contracts			(313,462)	(0.17)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futu	ires Contracts			(313,462)	(0.17)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
MXN	20,550,000	EUR	849,566	20/07/2021	RBC	20,145	0.01
EUR	39,968	AUD	63,182	26/07/2021	ANZ	59	0.00
EUR	3,576,238	AUD	5,604,000	26/07/2021	Westpac Banking	36,522	0.02
ZAR	7,900,000	EUR	464,719	26/07/2021	UBS	1,055	0.00
EUR	928,956	CHF	1,018,000	27/07/2021	State Street	792	0.00
KRW	1,337,700,000	USD	1,176,714	30/09/2021	State Street	6,126	0.00
USD	1,971,690	IDR 28	3,834,000,000	30/09/2021	BNP Paribas	9,331	0.01
Unrealised	Gain on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	74,030	0.04
Total Unrea	alised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	74,030	0.04
EUR	14,190,997	USD	17,294,000	14/07/2021	Citigroup	(369,684)	(0.20)
EUR	1,871,099	USD	2,260,000	14/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(31.707)	(0.02)
EUR	535.858	USD	650,000	14/07/2021	State Street	(11,409)	(0.01)
EUR	895,946	MXN	22.000.000	20/07/2021	RBC	(35,132)	(0.02)
EUR	1,149,049	MXN	28.215.000	20/07/2021	UBS	(45,058)	(0.03)
EUR	244,666	SEK	2,504,698	21/07/2021	UBS	(2,949)	0.00
NOK	14,040,000	EUR	1.393.147	21/07/2021	State Street	(14.688)	(0.01)
AUD	66,073	EUR	41,952	26/07/2021	Commonwealth	, ,,	
					Bank of Australia	(218)	0.00
EUR	938,528	ZAR	16,295,000	26/07/2021	UBS	(22,205)	(0.01)
EUR	507,263	PLN	2,300,000	27/07/2021	UBS	(1,208)	0.00
HUF	329,000,000	EUR	936,405	27/07/2021	Citigroup	(1,649)	0.00
PLN	2,300,000	EUR	512,629	27/07/2021	Barclays	(4,158)	0.00
EUR	4,996,261	GBP	4,309,000	28/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(23,862)	(0.01)
EUR	1,452,010	USD	1,770,000	16/08/2021	Westpac Banking	(37,221)	(0.02)
BRL	2,785,000	USD	553,469	30/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	(1,984)	0.00
BRL	2,805,000	USD	560,888	30/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(4,893)	0.00
RUB	40,300,000	USD	546,825	30/09/2021	UBS	(1,640)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(609,665)	(0.33)
Total Unrea	alised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(609,665)	(0.33)
Net Unreal	(535,635)	(0.29)					

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount		Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
4,000,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.34-V2	Buy	(5.00)%	20/12/2025	(514,612)	(0.28)
3,000,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			MAIN.34-V1	Buy	(1.00)%	20/12/2025	(83,359)	(0.04)
al Market Va	alue o	n Credit Default	Swap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(597,971)	(0.32)
t Market Val	ue on	Credit Default S	wap Contracts - Liabil	ities			(597,971)	(0.32)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Colla	ateral C	ounterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
European	Fixed In	come Opportu	nities Fund		
Cash	С	itigroup	EUR	-	280,000
Cash	G	oldman Sachs	EUR	580,747	-
				580,747	280,000

European High Yield Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of return, measured in Euro, through investments worldwide primarily in lower rated and unrated Fixed Income Securities issued by governments, agencies and corporations that offer a yield above that generally available on debt securities in the four highest rating categories of S&P or Moody's denominated in European currencies.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

Convertible Bonds				
Spain Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 0.75% 20/11/2031	EUR	4,300,000	4,226,255	0.54
			4,226,255	0.54
Total Convertible Bonds			4,226,255	0.54
Corporate Bonds				
Austria Erste Group Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%				
Perpetual	EUR	4,000,000	4,497,500	0.57
			4,497,500	0.57
Belgium House of Finance NV (The), Reg. S 4.375%				
15/07/2026 House of HR, Reg. S 7.5% 15/01/2027	EUR EUR	2,050,000 4,100,000	2,088,437 4,384,438	0.26 0.56
Ontex Group NV, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026	EUR	3,350,000	3,348,459	0.42
			9,821,334	1.24
Czech Republic				
Energo-Pro A/S, Reg. S 4.5% 04/05/2024	EUR	7,500,000	7,407,900	0.94
			7,407,900	0.94
Denmark DKT Finance ApS, Reg. S 7% 17/06/2023 Norican A/S, Reg. S 4.5% 15/05/2023	EUR EUR	4,600,000 2,550,000	4,688,435 2,524,500	0.59 0.32
			7,212,935	0.91
France				
Afflelou SAS, Reg. S 4.25% 19/05/2026 Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875%	EUR	2,500,000	2,557,688	0.32
01/02/2027 Banijay Group SAS, Reg. S 6.5%	EUR	2,550,000	2,705,496	0.34
01/03/2026 Casino Guichard Perrachon SA, Reg. S	EUR	7,500,000	7,762,605	0.98
4.048% 05/08/2026 Casino Guichard Perrachon SA, Reg. S	EUR	5,800,000	5,675,747	0.72
5.25% 15/04/2027 Chrome Holdco SASU, Reg. S 5%	EUR	3,865,000	3,961,548	0.50
31/05/2029 CMA CGM SA, Reg. S 7.5% 15/01/2026 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR EUR	5,800,000 2,450,000	5,954,077 2,731,118	0.76 0.35
2.625% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 3%	EUR	2,600,000	2,618,468	0.33
Perpetual Faurecia SE, Reg. S 3.75% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	3,800,000 3,600,000	3,938,882 3,799,656	0.50 0.48
Flamingo Lux II SCA, Reg. S 5% 31/03/2029	EUR	2,050,000	2,040,262	0.26
Foncia Management SASU, Reg. S 3.375% 31/03/2028		3,350,000	3,337,585	0.42
Goldstory SASU, Reg. S 5.375% 01/03/2026	EUR	3,000,000	3,074,736	0.39
IPD 3 BV, Reg. S 5.5% 01/12/2025 Iqera Group SAS, Reg. S 4.25%	EUR	3,650,000	3,807,680	0.48
30/09/2024	EUR	7,000,000	7,040,649	0.89

European High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
	•	Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Cornerate Danda (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Corporate Bonds (continued) France (continued) La Poste SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% Perpetual Loxam SAS, Reg. S 2.875% 15/04/2026 Loxam SAS, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2026 Loxam SAS, Reg. S 5.75% 15/07/2027 Novafives SAS, Reg. S 5.75% 15/06/2025 Parts Europe SA, Reg. S 6.5% 16/07/2025 Picard Bondco SA, Reg. S 5.5% 30/11/2024 Renault SA, Reg. S 2.375% 25/05/2026 Renault SA, Reg. S 2.5% 01/04/2028 Tereos Finance Groupe I SA, Reg. S 7.5% 30/10/2025 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,800,000 3,050,000 3,775,000 4,400,000 5,300,000 6,000,000 2,950,000 7,800,000 3,900,000 3,900,000	2,969,554 3,062,783 3,869,960 4,595,250 5,017,324 6,303,600 3,027,555 7,926,711 3,918,912 3,912,395 3,943,095	0.38 0.39 0.49 0.58 0.64 0.80 0.38 1.00 0.50
5, FRIN 2.675% Perpetual	LUR	3,900,000		
			109,553,336	13.88
Germany ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 2.75%				
13/11/2026 ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 2.25%	EUR	2,400,000	2,434,310	0.31
14/01/2029 BK LC Lux Finco1 Sarl, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	5,900,000	5,744,925	0.73
30/04/2029 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	4,240,000	4,346,848	0.55
3.5% 11/02/2027 CT Investment GmbH, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	3,000,000	3,036,282	0.39
15/04/2026 Deutsche Lufthansa AG, Reg. S 3%	EUR	5,700,000	5,850,548	0.74
29/05/2026 Gruenenthal GmbH, Reg. S 3.625%	EUR	3,000,000	3,032,850	0.38
15/11/2026 HT Troplast GmbH, Reg. S 9.25%	EUR	4,200,000	4,326,848	0.55
15/07/2025	EUR	6,050,000	6,716,468	0.85
Kaefer Isoliertechnik GmbH & Co. KG, Reg. S 5.5% 10/01/2024 Nidda BondCo GmbH, Reg. S 5%	EUR	2,300,000	2,337,193	0.30
30/09/2025 Safari Holding Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	3,800,000	3,825,403	0.48
5.375% 30/11/2022 Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	3,950,000	3,792,000	0.48
26/02/2027	ELID	2 600 000	2 071 476	0.40

3,600,000

3,500,000

4,100,000

3,775,000

2,500,000

4,600,000

6,200,000

2,000,000

EUR

EUR

EUR

Corporate Bonds (continued)

-				
Greece				
Crystal Almond SARL, Reg. S 4.25%				
15/10/2024	EUR	3,700,000	3,791,889	0.48
Frigoglass Finance BV, Reg. S 6.875%				
12/02/2025	EUR	2,825,000	2,532,542	0.32
Public Power Corp. SA, Reg. S 3.875%	EUR	4.050.000	5 190 615	0.66
30/03/2026	LUK	4,950,000	5,189,615	0.00
			11,514,046	1.46
			,,	
Israel				
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands I	1			
BV 6% 31/01/2025	EUR	3,450,000	3,722,198	0.47
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands I	1	-,,	-, ,	
BV, Reg. S 1.125% 15/10/2024	EUR	8,000,000	7,516,000	0.95
			11,238,198	1.42
Italy				
Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 2%	FLID	0.550.000	0.660.407	0.24
04/12/2028 Centurion Bidco SpA, Reg. S 5.875%	EUR	2,550,000	2,660,407	0.34
30/09/2026	EUR	7.400.000	7,750,449	0.98
doValue SpA, Reg. S 5% 04/08/2025	EUR	4,200,000	4,407,094	0.56
EVOCA SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25%		,,	, . ,	
01/11/2026	EUR	6,725,000	6,371,938	0.81
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%				
Perpetual 0.4 P. 0.5 FPN	EUR	4,250,000	4,670,903	0.59
Italmatch Chemicals SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 30/09/2024	EUR	5,700,000	5,509,705	0.70
Libra Groupco SpA, Reg. S 5%	LUIN	3,700,000	3,309,703	0.70
15/05/2027	EUR	2,350,000	2,374,757	0.30
Nexi SpA, Reg. S 2.125% 30/04/2029	EUR	8,000,000	7,933,112	1.01
Rekeep SpA, Reg. S 7.25% 01/02/2026	EUR	2,100,000	2,267,937	0.29
Sofima Holding SpA, Reg. S 3.75%	FUE	0.000.000	0.004.111	0.40
15/01/2028	EUR	3,800,000	3,824,111	0.48
Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75% 24/01/2033	EUR	5,450,000	8,005,500	1.01
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.375%	LOIL	3,430,000	0,003,300	1.01
12/10/2027	EUR	3,715,000	3,875,406	0.49
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375%				
Perpetual	EUR	4,300,000	4,567,529	0.58
UnipolSai Assicurazioni SpA, Reg. S, FRN	FUE	0.050.000	4 050 500	0.55
5.75% Perpetual	EUR	3,950,000	4,358,560	0.55
			68,577,408	8.69
			00,077,400	0.09
laman.				
Japan SoftBank Group Corp., Reg. S 5%				
15/04/2028	EUR	6,860,000	7,700,247	0.98
			.,,	0.50
			7,700,247	0.98

76,801,712 9.73

3,871,476

3,866,212

4,240,036

3,746,001

2,603,570

4,922,158

6,115,556

1,993,028

0.49

0.54

0.47

0.33

0.62

0.78

0.25

26/03/2027

Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 3.375% 12/10/2028

Reg. S 6% 30/07/2026

TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.5% 15/05/2026

S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual

3% 31/12/2164

2.499% Perpetual

Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 674 mbH,

Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675 mbH, Reg. S 2% 15/07/2025

Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.

Wintershall Dea Finance 2 BV, Reg. S, FRN

Wintershall Dea Finance 2 BV, Reg. S, FRN

European High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
investments	Currency	value	EUK	ASSELS	ilivesullellis	Currency	value	EUK	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Luxembourg Altice France Holding SA, 144A 8%				
15/05/2027 ARD Finance SA, Reg. S, FRN 5%	EUR	8,350,000	9,023,427	1.14
30/06/2027 Cidron Aida Finco Sarl, Reg. S 5%	EUR	3,700,000	3,802,953	0.48
01/04/2028 Herens Midco Sarl, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	3,750,000	3,809,531	0.48
15/05/2029	EUR	4,350,000	4,266,154	0.54
Kleopatra Holdings 2 SCA, Reg. S 6.5% 01/09/2026	EUR	4,200,000	4,099,956	0.52
LHMC Finco 2 Sarl, Reg. S 7.25% 02/10/2025	EUR	6,229,600	6,242,059	0.79
			31,244,080	3.95
Mexico				
Cemex SAB de CV, FRN, 144A 5.125% 31/12/2164	USD	2,220,000	1,932,138	0.25
Credito Real SAB de CV SOFOM ER, Reg. S 5% 01/02/2027	EUR	5,250,000	4,349,583	0.55
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.625% 24/11/2025	EUR	4,400,000	4,455,365	0.57
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 4.875% 21/02/2028	EUR	6,000,000	6,100,560	0.77
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 4.75% 26/02/2029	EUR	2,050,000	2,037,239	0.26
			18,874,885	2.40
Mathadauda				
Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375%				
Perpetual Lincoln Financing SARL, Reg. S 3.625%	EUR	3,600,000	3,901,237	0.49
01/04/2024 Louis Dreyfus Co. BV, Reg. S 1.625%	EUR	3,800,000	3,849,902	0.49
28/04/2028 Nobel Bidco BV, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	3,950,000	3,993,896	0.51
15/06/2028 Nobian Finance BV, Reg. S 3.625%	EUR	3,920,000	3,949,929	0.50
15/07/2026 Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 2%	EUR	5,900,000	5,893,215	0.75
01/03/2027 Schoeller Packaging BV, Reg. S 6.375%	EUR	5,900,000	5,634,205	0.71
01/11/2024	EUR	6,325,000	6,594,907	0.84
Sigma Holdco BV, Reg. S 5.75% 15/05/2026	EUR	3,750,000	3,651,938	0.46
Summer BidCo BV, Reg. S 9% 15/11/2025	EUR	2,779,188	2,844,637	0.36
Summer BidCo BV, Reg. S, FRN 9% 15/11/2025	EUR	3,337,139	3,420,568	0.43
Sunshine Mid BV, Reg. S 6.5% 15/05/2026	EUR	4,250,000	4,405,210	0.56
United Group BV, Reg. S 3.125% 15/02/2026	EUR	5,950,000	5,801,571	0.74
UPC Holding BV, Reg. S 3.875% 15/06/2029	EUR	4,000,000	4,064,924	0.52
UPCB Finance VII Ltd., Reg. S 3.625% 15/06/2029	EUR	4,350,000	4,452,747	0.56
VZ Vendor Financing II BV, Reg. S 2.875% $15/01/2029$	EUR	5,100,000	5,009,138	0.63

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Norway				
B2Holding ASA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 14/11/2022	EUR	2,500,000	2,525,000	0.32
B2Holding ASA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 23/05/2023	EUR	3,000,000	3,030,000	0.38
			5,555,000	0.70
Poland				
InPost SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/07/2027	EUR	1,700,000	1,713,983	0.22
			1,713,983	0.22
Portugal				
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% 02/08/2081	EUR	3,800,000	3,822,086	0.48
			3,822,086	0.48
South Africa				
Sappi Papier Holding GmbH, Reg. S 3.625% 15/03/2028	EUR	3,800,000	3,809,606	0.48
			3,809,606	0.48
Spain				
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.				
S, FRN 6% Perpetual Banco de Credito Social Cooperativo SA,	EUR	3,600,000	3,946,752	0.50
Reg. S, FRN 5.25% 27/11/2031	EUR	3,400,000	3,505,784	0.44
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% Perpetual	EUR	4,200,000	4,746,000	0.60
Cirsa Finance International Sarl, Reg. S 6.25% 20/12/2023	EUR	2,900,000	2,947,528	0.37
Cirsa Finance International Sarl, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% 30/09/2025	EUR	4,050,000	3,982,669	0.51
Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.375% 30/04/2026	EUR	3,700,000	3,728,675	0.47
Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.5% 30/04/2028	EUR	2,000,000	1,997,500	0.25
lbercaja Banco SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.75% 23/07/2030	EUR	4,900,000	4,903,048	0.62
Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4%				
18/09/2027 Neinor Homes SA, Reg. S 4.5%	EUR	3,750,000	3,826,399	0.49
15/10/2026 Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S,	EUR	2,100,000	2,156,055	0.27
FRN 2.5% 31/12/2164 Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S,	EUR	3,600,000	3,627,000	0.46
FRN 4.247% Perpetual	EUR	3,425,000	3,775,912	0.48
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.3769 31/12/2164	EUR	4,200,000	4,112,216	0.52
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.8759 Perpetual				
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 4.3759 Perpetual	6 EUR	2,900,000	2,982,566	0.38
	EUR	2,900,000 7,100,000	2,982,566 7,719,858	0.38
Tendam Brands SAU, Reg. S 5% 15/09/2024	EUR 6			

67,468,024

European High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bollus (Collullueu)				
Sweden				
Intrum AB, Reg. S 2.75% 15/07/2022	EUR	200,000	200,333	0.03
Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024	EUR	3,800,000	3,824,012	0.48
Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026	EUR	4,450,000	4,547,544	0.58
Stena International SA, Reg. S 3.75%	LUIN	4,430,000	4,547,544	0.50
01/02/2025	EUR	6,650,000	6,653,092	0.84
Franscom Holding AB, Reg. S, FRN 5.25%	LOIT	0,030,000	0,033,032	0.04
15/12/2026	EUR	1,700,000	1,719,418	0.22
Jnilabs Subholding AB, Reg. S 5.75%	LUIN	1,700,000	1,713,410	0.22
15/05/2025	EUR	4,650,000	4,722,593	0.60
Verisure Midholding AB, Reg. S 5.25%	LUN	4,030,000	4,722,393	0.00
15/02/2029	EUR	6,200,000	6,386,000	0.81
Volvo Car AB, Reg. S 2% 24/01/2025	EUR	3,700,000	3,889,163	0.49
VOIVO Cai AB, Reg. 3 2% 24/01/2023	LUN	3,700,000	3,009,103	0.49
			31,942,155	4.05
Switzerland				
Oriflame Investment Holding plc, Reg. S,				
FRN 3.712% 04/05/2026	EUR	2,950,000	3,001,625	0.38
			3,001,625	0.38
Jkraine				
Metinvest BV, Reg. S 5.625% 17/06/2025	EUR	3,800,000	4,036,611	0.51
			4 000 011	0.51
			4,036,611	0.51
Jnited Kingdom				
Arqiva Broadcast Finance plc, Reg. S				
6.75% 30/09/2023	GBP	4,300,000	5,156,436	0.65
Arrow Global Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN	abi	4,300,000	3,130,430	0.03
3.75% 01/03/2026	EUR	4,200,000	4,210,387	0.53
Bellis Acquisition Co. plc, Reg. S 3.25%	LOIT	1,200,000	1,210,007	0.00
16/02/2026	GBP	2,700,000	3,158,511	0.40
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN		_, ,	-,,	
3.625% Perpetual	EUR	3,450,000	3,759,885	0.48
PUK Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.875%		-, ,	-,,	
28/02/2047	GBP	3,250,000	3,845,488	0.49
G Global Finance plc, Reg. S 6.25%		-,,	-,- :-, :	
30/10/2025	EUR	4,450,000	4,570,275	0.58
celand Bondco plc, Reg. S 4.375%				
15/05/2028	GBP	9,800,000	10,787,466	1.37
NEOS Quattro Finance 1 plc, Reg. S				
3.75% 15/07/2026	EUR	4,200,000	4,329,335	0.55
errold Finco plc, Reg. S 4.875%				
15/01/2026	GBP	3,950,000	4,750,068	0.60
errold Finco plc, Reg. S 5.25%				
15/01/2027	GBP	2,000,000	2,413,147	0.31
Mclaren Finance plc, Reg. S 5%				
01/08/2022	GBP	3,950,000	4,584,359	0.58
Motion Finco Sarl, Reg. S 7% 15/05/2025	EUR	5,750,000	6,099,888	0.77
National Express Group plc, Reg. S, FRN				
4.25% Perpetual	GBP	3,200,000	3,883,993	0.49
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN				
5.75% Perpetual	GBP	2,500,000	3,270,925	0.41
lomad Foods Bondco plc, Reg. S 2.5%				
24/06/2028	EUR	3,950,000	3,990,448	0.51
Pinewood Finance Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.25%				
30/09/2025	GBP	2,900,000	3,442,844	0.44
innacle Bidco plc, Reg. S 6.375%				
15/02/2025	GBP	6,250,000	7,461,739	0.94
Playtech plc, Reg. S 4.25% 07/03/2026	EUR	3,750,000	3,863,850	0.49
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S,				
FRN 7.375% Perpetual	GBP	3,150,000	3,882,455	0.49

Corporate Bonds (continued)

EUR	5,000,000 3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 5,550,000 2,700,000 7,500,000 3,800,000 7,450,000 7,450,000 3,800,000	3,850,385 5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398 2,649,853 7,507,080 3,862,772 3,657,222 7,617,625 3,835,017 108,213,353 759,184,033	0.44 0.50 0.44 0.66 0.44 0.50 0.50 0.44 0.70 0.30 0.44 0.44 0.44 0.44 0.44 0.44 0.4
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000 2,700,000 7,500,000 3,800,000 3,800,000 7,500,000 7,450,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398 2,649,853 7,507,080 3,862,772 3,657,222 7,617,625 3,835,017	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.7 0.3 0.9 0.4 0.4 0.9 0.4 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000 2,700,000 7,500,000 3,800,000 3,800,000 7,500,000 7,450,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398 2,649,853 7,507,080 3,862,772 3,657,222 7,617,625	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 12,650,000 2,700,000 7,500,000 3,800,000 3,800,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398 2,649,853 7,507,080 3,862,772 3,657,222	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000 2,700,000 7,500,000 3,800,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398 2,649,853 7,507,080 3,862,772	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.7 0.7 0.3 0.9 0.4
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000 5,550,000 2,700,000 7,500,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398 2,649,853 7,507,080	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 1.6 0.7 0.3
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000 5,550,000 2,700,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398 2,649,853	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000 5,550,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 1,700,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000 5,550,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419 5,696,398	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000 1,700,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000 12,650,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280 13,153,419	0.55 0.44 0.77 0.55 0.44 0.66 0.42 0.55 0.44 0.55 0.44 0.56
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000 1,700,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,000,000 3,400,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139 3,651,280	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4
EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000 1,700,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,000,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321 4,674,139	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000 3,600,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200 3,812,321	0.5 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.2 0.5 0.5 0.4
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000 1,700,000 3,850,000 4,050,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909 4,458,200	0.5.0.4 0.7.7 0.5.0.4 0.4.0.6 0.4.0.6 0.5.0.6 0.5.0.6
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000 1,700,000 3,850,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350 3,954,909	0.5.0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.5 0.6
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000 1,700,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744 1,692,350	0.5 0.2 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.4
EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000 3,650,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865 3,785,744	0.5 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6
EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000 5,000,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801 5,130,865	0.5 0.2 0.5 0.6 0.4
EUR EUR EUR	3,850,000 3,750,000 3,300,000	5,943,701 3,910,388 3,830,025 3,507,801	0.9 0.4 0.9 0.4
EUR	3,850,000	5,943,701 3,910,388	0.9 0.4 0.5
	3,850,000	5,943,701 3,910,388	0.9 0.4 0.5
	5,000,000		0.4
GBP			0.4
EUR	3,850,000		0.5
		4,200,599	
		3,831,260	
E1 16	2.052.000	0.001.000	
		101,235,206	12.8
EUR	6,000,000	6,179,928	0.
GBP		7,593,779	0.9
	EUR EUR JSD	EUR 6,000,000 EUR 3,850,000 JSD 4,700,000	EUR 6,000,000 6,179,928 101,235,206

European High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Total Collective Investment Scheme		10 701 679	1 25	
			10,701,678	1.35
Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	538	453	0.00
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†] Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar	EUR	1,082	10,701,225	1.35

Exchange Traded Funds

Ireland				
iShares EUR High Yield Corp. Bond Fund	EUR	80,000	8,261,600	1.05
			8,261,600	1.05
Total Exchange Traded Funds		8,261,600	1.05	
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under		18,963,278	2.40	
Total Investments			782,373,566	99.11
Cash			1,864,511	0.24
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			5,123,877	0.65
Total Net Assets			789,361,954	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
GBP	1,800,000	EUR	2,096,392	28/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	665	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	665	0.00
	d Share Class		10.000	00 107 10001	10.11	20	0.00
GBP	10,387	EUR	12,083	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	22	0.00
Unrealised I Contracts -		Hedged Shai	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	cy Exchange	22	0.00
_	d Share Class						
USD USD	2,298,210 2,300,794	EUR EUR	1,924,963 1,932,641	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	10,501 4,716	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Shai	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	cy Exchange	15,217	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	15,904	0.00
EUR	1,806,625	USD	2,200,000	14/07/2021	Barclays	(45,664)	0.00
EUR	3,408,322	USD	4,153,000	14/07/2021	UBS	(88,295)	(0.01)
EUR	78,087,915	GBP	67,349,116	28/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(375,958)	(0.05)
EUR	348,623	GBP	300,000	28/07/2021	State Street	(887)	0.00
GBP	2,699,953	EUR	3,146,358	28/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(827)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	bilities	(511,631)	(0.06)
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	3					
EUR	12,070	GBP	10,374	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(22)	0.00
GBP	10,374	EUR	12,109	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(17)	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class 1,930,782	USD	2,298,210	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(4,683)	0.00
LUIN	1,330,702	000	2,230,210	02/07/2021	J.I. Molgali	(4,000)	0.00
Unrealised I Contracts -		Hedged Shai	re Classes Foi	ward Current	y Exchange	(4,722)	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(516,353)	(0.06)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(500,449)	(0.06)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collate	ral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
European Hi	gh Yield Bond Fund			
Cash	BNP Paribas	EUR	=	530,000
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	17	-
			17	E20.000

Global Asset Backed Securities Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of total return, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in Fixed Income Securities that are mortgage-backed securities, commercial mortgage-backed securities, collateralized mortgage obligations and covered bonds that are covered by mortgages including uniform mortgage-backed securities ("Mortgage Backed Securities"). At least half of the Fund's asset will be invested in securities rated investment-grade by an internationally recognised rating agency, securities determined to be of similar creditworthiness by the Investment Adviser, or securities backed by the United States of America.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
Transferable secur official exchange l	,			
Corporate Bonds	3			

200,000,000	54,826,091	1.67 2.93 0.15
	54,826,091	2.93
< 200,000,000		
(200,000,000	31,329,181	1.67
75,000,000	11,897,075	0.64
50,000,000	7,601,462	0.41
۲ 25,000,000	3,998,373	0.21
۲ŀ	KK 50,000,000	KK 50,000,000 7,601,462

			2,865,625	0.15
Total Corporate Bonds			57,691,716	3.08
Commercial Papers				
Germany WW Credit, Inc., 144A 0% 25/08/2021	USD	20,000,000	19,994,585	1.07
			19,994,585	1.07
United States of America				
American Honda Finance Corp. 0% 21/09/2021	USD	10,000,000	9,995,565	0.54
AT&T, Inc., 144A 0% 19/10/2021	USD	10,000,000	9,995,271	0.54
AT&T, Inc. 0% 20/10/2021	USD	10,000,000	9,995,197	0.53

29.986.033 1.61 49,980,618 **Total Commercial Papers** 2.68

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities Australia Interstar Millennium, FRN, Series 2006-2GA 'A2', 144A 0.49% 27/05/2038 4,799,376 4,627,123 0.25 Interstar Millennium, FRN, Series 2006-4H 'A2' 0.513% 07/11/2039 732.338 524.577 0.03 Interstar Millennium, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2004-1E 'A2' 0% 07/05/2036 EUR 1.749.601 2,044,562 0.11 Interstar Millennium, FRN, Series 2003-3G 'A3' 0.71% 27/09/2035 322,980 236,025 Interstar Millennium Trust, FRN, Series 2006-1 'A' 0.43% 27/03/2038 AUD 493,471 350,122 0.02 RedZed Trust, FRN, Series 2018-1 'B' 1.284.327 972,793 0.05 2.41% 09/03/2050 AUD RESIMAC Bastille Trust, FRN, Series 2018-1NCX 'AB' 1.91% 05/12/2059 AUD 435.415 331.010 0.02 Ruby Bond Trust, FRN, Series 2020-1 'A1AU' 1.81% 12/09/2051 AUD 4,092,260 3,104,235 0.16 Ruby Bond Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-1 'A1AU' 0% 12/03/2053 AUD 2,900,000 2,175,887 0.12 Ruby Bond Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series ALID 1 087 943 0.06 2021-1 'C' 0% 12/03/2053 1 450 000 Sapphire XXI Trust, FRN, Series 2019-1 'A1L' 1.44% 21/03/2050 AUD 1,915,771 1,451,622 0.08 Solaris Trust, FRN, Series 2021-1 'B'

AUD

5.300.000

4,042,263

0.22

2.005% 15/06/2052

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Quantity/ Nominal Value of Net Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
---	--------------	-------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)								
Australia (continued) Solaris Trust, FRN, Series 2021-1 'C' 3.005% 15/06/2052 Vermilion Bond Trust 2021, Reg. S, FRN,	AUD	3,800,000	2,879,665	0.15				
Series 2020-1 'A1AU' 1.76% 14/12/2058	AUD	4,000,000	3,044,992	0.16				
Vermilion Bond Trust 2021, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-1 'B' 1.613% 12/05/2053 Vermilion Bond Trust 2021, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-1 'C' 2.413% 12/05/2053	AUD	3,050,000	2,296,965	0.12				
	AUD	2,460,000	1,852,545	0.10				
-			31,022,329	1.66				
Bermuda								
S-Jets Ltd., Series 2017-1 'A', 144A 3.967% 15/08/2042	USD	9,580,120	9,495,335	0.51				
			9,495,335	0.51				
Cayman Islands								
AASET US Ltd., Series 2018-2A 'A', 144A 4.454% 18/11/2038	USD	3,327,314	3,296,074	0.18				
ECAF I Ltd., Series 2015-1A 'A2', 144A 4.947% 15/06/2040	USD	4,708,133	4,434,594	0.24				
Falcon Aerospace Ltd., Series 2019-1 'A', 144A 3.597% 15/09/2039	USD	1,232,477	1,223,879	0.06				
GAIA Aviation Ltd., STEP, Series 2019-1 'A', 144A 3.967% 15/12/2044	USD	2,174,761	2,172,647	0.12				
JOL Air Ltd., Series 2019-1 'A', 144A 3.967% 15/04/2044 Loanpal Solar Loan Ltd., Series 2021-1GS	USD	1,424,380	1,424,736	0.08				
'A', 144A 2.29% 20/01/2048 Project Silver, Series 2019-1 'A', 144A	USD	2,465,426	2,507,013	0.13				
3.967% 15/07/2044	USD	2,314,103	2,299,442	0.12				
			17,358,385	0.93				
European Community								
Arrow CMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A1' 1.1% 22/05/2030	EUR	997,761	1,187,452	0.06				
Arrow CMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'C' 2.05% 22/05/2030 Berg Finance DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	2,539,755	3,025,020	0.16				
2021-1 'A' 1.05% 22/04/2033 Eurohome Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	4,500,000	5,353,521	0.29				
Series 2007-1 'A' 0% 02/08/2050	EUR	2,576,674	2,759,693	0.15				
			12,325,686	0.66				
Finland								
Taurus FIN DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-FIN4 'A' 1.4% 18/11/2031	EUR	5,000,000	5,964,927	0.32				
Taurus FIN DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-FIN4 'C' 2.3% 18/11/2031	EUR	2,500,000	2,897,806	0.16				
Taurus FIN DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-FIN4 'D' 3% 18/11/2031	EUR	3,000,000	3,424,075	0.18				
			12,286,808	0.66				
France								
Arrow CMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'D' 2.7% 22/05/2030	EUR	453,528	538,913	0.03				
CFHL-1, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2014-1 'D' 1.461% 28/04/2054	EUR	1,600,000	1,908,724	0.10				

France (continued)				
CFHL-2, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2015-2 'D' 2.306% 28/06/2055 FCT Youni, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'D'		1,500,000	1,815,030	0.10
0.938% 25/04/2032	EUR	800,000	952,108	0.05
FCT Youni, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'E' 1.888% 25/04/2032 River Green Finance 2020 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-1 'C' 1.4% 22/01/2032 River Green Finance 2020 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-1 'D' 1.8% 22/01/2032	EUR	1,800,000	2,143,334	0.12
	EUR	1,481,250	1,752,808	0.09
	EUR	1,975,000	2,326,733	0.12
			11,437,650	0.61
Commons				
Germany E-Mac de, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE06-I 'B'				
3.198% 25/05/2057 E-Mac de, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE07-1 'B'	EUR	2,674,068	3,135,120	0.17
2.948% 25/11/2054	EUR	13,000,000	14,931,286	0.80
E-Mac de BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE06-II 'B' 6.448% 25/02/2058	EUR	1,851,179	2,184,630	0.12
E-Mac de BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE06-II 'C' 4.448% 25/02/2058 E-MAC DE BV, Reg. S, ERN, Series DE06-II	EUR	3,500,000	3,348,864	0.18
E-MAC DE BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE05-1 'C' 7.578% 25/05/2052	EUR	3,300,000	3,613,345	0.19
Provide Blue plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-2 'E' 1.657% 07/08/2052 SC Germany Consumer UG, Reg. S, Series	EUR	1,339,397	1,386,557	0.07
2018-1 'C' 2.5% 13/12/2031	EUR	3,000,000	3,600,205	0.19
Taurus DEU DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-DE3 'A' 1.2% 22/12/2030	EUR	8,000,000	9,561,110	0.51
			41,761,117	2.23
			41,761,117	2.23
Greece Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN,			41,761,117	2.23
	EUR	2,300,000	41,761,117 2,558,179	0.14
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	2,300,000		
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	2,300,000	2,558,179	0.14
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series			2,558,179 2,558,179	0.14
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	3,293,671	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403	0.14 0.14 0.21
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series	EUR EUR		2,558,179 2,558,179	0.14
Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS NO. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055	EUR EUR	3,293,671	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403	0.14 0.14 0.21
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 1.462% 28/06/2055 European Residential Loan Securitisation	EUR EUR	3,293,671 3,200,000	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403 3,817,109	0.14 0.14 0.21 0.20
Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 1.462% 28/06/2055 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A' 1.438% 24/03/2061	EUR EUR	3,293,671 3,200,000 1,050,000	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403 3,817,109 1,234,404	0.14 0.14 0.21 0.20 0.07
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 1.462% 28/06/2055 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A' 1.438% 24/03/2061 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL1 'A' 1.45% 24/07/2054 European Residential Loan Securitisation	EUR EUR EUR	3,293,671 3,200,000 1,050,000 500,000	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403 3,817,109 1,234,404 588,040	0.14 0.14 0.21 0.20 0.07 0.03
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 1.462% 28/06/2055 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A' 1.438% 24/03/2061 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL1 'A' 1.45% 24/07/2054 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL1 'A' 1.45% 24/07/2054	EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,293,671 3,200,000 1,050,000 500,000 370,267	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403 3,817,109 1,234,404 588,040 440,300	0.14 0.14 0.21 0.20 0.07 0.03
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 1.462% 28/06/2055 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A' 1.438% 24/03/2061 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL1 'A' 1.45% 24/07/2054 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL2 'A' 0.95% 24/02/2058 Grand Canal Securities, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'A' 0.438% 24/12/2058	EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,293,671 3,200,000 1,050,000 500,000 370,267 2,525,134	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403 3,817,109 1,234,404 588,040 440,300 2,916,104	0.14 0.21 0.20 0.07 0.03 0.02
Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0% 28/08/2039 Ireland Dilosk Rmbs NO DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 1.048% 20/10/2057 Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 0.762% 28/06/2055 Dublin Bay Securities DAC, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 1.462% 28/06/2055 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A' 1.438% 24/03/2061 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL1 'A' 1.45% 24/07/2054 European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL2 'A' 0.95% 24/02/2058 Grand Canal Securities, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	3,293,671 3,200,000 1,050,000 500,000 370,267 2,525,134 7,087,602	2,558,179 2,558,179 3,929,403 3,817,109 1,234,404 588,040 440,300 2,916,104 8,429,594	0.14 0.21 0.20 0.07 0.03 0.02 0.16 0.45

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net			Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

1 366	urities (cont	iliaca,	
EUR	4,500,000	5,367,665	0.29
EUR	1,386,444	1,644,453	0.09
EUR	6,963,760	7,658,389	0.41
EUR	4,605,205	4,936,136	0.26
EUR	500,000	595,587	0.03
EUR	665,000	795,583	0.04
EUR	1,000,000	1,187,760	0.06
		59,660,560	3.19
EUR	3,250,000	3,762,797	0.20
EUR	4,937,500	5,482,151	0.29
EUR EUR	987,500 2,708,874	1,050,952 3,208,726	0.06 0.17
		13,504,626	0.72
EUR	2,808,725	3,353,533	0.18
EUR EUR	2,808,725 1,979,000	3,353,533 2,352,082	0.18
		2,352,082	0.13
		2,352,082	0.13
EUR	1,979,000	2,352,082 5,705,615	0.13
EUR	1,979,000	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202	0.13 0.31 0.33
EUR EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16
EUR EUR EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000 3,800,000	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251 4,548,406	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16 0.24
EUR EUR EUR EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000 3,800,000 1,500,000	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251 4,548,406 1,769,044	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16 0.24 0.09
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000 3,800,000 1,500,000 1,916,890	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251 4,548,406 1,769,044 2,256,835	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16 0.24 0.09 0.12
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000 3,800,000 1,500,000 1,916,890 987,817	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251 4,548,406 1,769,044 2,256,835 1,165,051	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16 0.24 0.09 0.12 0.06
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000 3,800,000 1,500,000 1,916,890 987,817 3,358,559	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251 4,548,406 1,769,044 2,256,835 1,165,051 3,968,957	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16 0.24 0.09 0.12 0.06 0.21
EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000 1,500,000 1,916,890 987,817 3,358,559 2,333,199	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251 4,548,406 1,769,044 2,256,835 1,165,051 3,968,957 2,782,965	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16 0.24 0.09 0.12 0.06 0.21 0.15
EUR	1,979,000 5,200,000 2,500,000 3,800,000 1,500,000 1,916,890 987,817 3,358,559 2,333,199 7,139,833	2,352,082 5,705,615 6,178,202 3,000,251 4,548,406 1,769,044 2,256,835 1,165,051 3,968,957 2,782,965 8,171,451	0.13 0.31 0.33 0.16 0.24 0.09 0.12 0.06 0.21 0.15 0.44
	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	EUR 4,500,000 EUR 1,386,444 EUR 6,963,760 EUR 4,605,205 EUR 500,000 EUR 665,000 EUR 1,000,000 EUR 3,250,000 EUR 4,937,500 EUR 987,500	EUR 4,500,000 5,367,665 EUR 1,386,444 1,644,453 EUR 6,963,760 7,658,389 EUR 4,605,205 4,936,136 EUR 500,000 595,587 EUR 665,000 795,583 EUR 1,000,000 1,187,760 EUR 3,250,000 3,762,797 EUR 4,937,500 5,482,151 EUR 987,500 1,050,952 EUR 2,708,874 3,208,726

Netherlands (continued)				
E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL04-1 'C' 4.961% 25/07/2036	EUR	183,043	184,067	0.01
E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL04-II 'C' 8.551% 25/01/2037	EUR	271,022	256,332	0.01
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-3 'A2' 0.821% 25/04/2039	EUR	1,213,155	1,399,959	0.07
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series		, ,		
2007-1 'A2' 1.211% 25/07/2046 E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	6,088,767	7,017,732	0.38
2008-1 'A2' 1.541% 25/01/2048 E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	9,749,321	11,643,995	0.62
2006-3 'B' 1.421% 25/04/2039 E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	1,625,472	1,796,061	0.10
2008-1 'B' 2.761% 25/01/2048	EUR	2,637,009	2,758,153	0.15
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-NL3X 'C' 0% 25/07/2047	EUR	4,169,369	3,660,096	0.20
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-NL4 'C' 0.711% 25/01/2048	EUR	973,312	1,008,637	0.05
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-NL3X 'D' 0% 25/07/2047	EUR	1,055,749	736,864	0.04
E-MAC Program II BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-NL4 'A' 2.211% 25/04/2048	EUR	3,310,200	3,925,684	0.21
E-MAC Program II BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-NL4 'B' 3.711% 25/04/2048	EUR	844,152	916,966	0.05
E-MAC Program II BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-NL4 'D' 7.211% 25/04/2048	EUR	1,687,556	1,914,036	0.10
EMF-NL Prime, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008- APRX 'A2' 0.248% 17/04/2041	EUR	4,288,392	4,921,251	0.26
EMF-NL Prime, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008- APRX 'A3' 0.298% 17/04/2041	EUR	500,000	446,624	0.02
Eurosail-NL, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- NL1X 'C' 0.548% 17/04/2040	EUR	5,000,000	4,867,751	0.26
Eurosail-NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- NL2X 'B' 1.648% 17/10/2040	EUR	3,700,000	4,261,242	0.23
Eurosail-NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- NL2X 'C' 2.348% 17/10/2040	EUR	3,000,000	3,380,955	0.18
Eurosail-NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- NL2X 'M' 1.248% 17/10/2040	EUR	7,150,000	8,530,576	0.46
Kantoor Finance DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'D' 2.05% 22/05/2028	EUR	579,637	690,132	0.04
Taurus CMBS, FRN, Series 2020-NL1A 'D', 144A 2% 20/02/2030	EUR	2,849,378	3,360,577	0.18
Taurus NL DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020- NL1X 'A' 0.9% 20/02/2030	EUR	1,899,585	2,262,553	0.12
-			105,891,070	5.66
			100,001,070	0.00
Portugal Hefesto STC-Guincho Finance, Reg. S, FRN,				
Series 1 'A' 1.494% 30/11/2038	EUR	1,658,554	1,933,594	0.10
			1,933,594	0.10
Spain				
Alhambra SME Funding DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'A' 2% 30/11/2028	EUR	4,541,521	5,368,339	0.29
Bancaja 7 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 7 'D' 1.957% 25/11/2036	EUR	838,310	987,052	0.05
Bancaja 8 Fondo de Titulizacion de Activos, Reg. S, FRN, Series 8 'D'	LUIT			
	LOIN			
1.211% 25/10/2037 Bancaja 9 Fondo de Titulizacion de	EUR	1,200,000	1,368,672	0.07
1.211% 25/10/2037		1,200,000	1,368,672 557,093	0.07

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Spain (continued) Dssv Sarl, FRN, Series PRL 'A' 3%				
15/10/2024	EUR	5,521,130	6,424,782	0.34
C Pastor Hipotecario 5 FTA, Reg. S, FRN Series 5 'A2' 0% 21/06/2046	EUR	7,231,566	7,767,526	0.42
Hipocat 7 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series HIPO-7 'D' 0.262% 15/07/2036	EUR	1,107,678	1,012,216	0.05
M Pastor 3 FTH, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'A' 0% 22/03/2043	EUR	4,454,493	4,926,943	0.26
M Pastor 4 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 4 'A' 0% 22/03/2044	EUR	7 521 062	8,320,072	0.45
Magnolia Finance XI DAC, Reg. S, FRN,	LUN	7,531,962	0,320,072	0.45
Series 2018-3MGN 'A' 2.75% 18/02/2025	EUR	2,488,905	2,659,838	0.14
firavet Sarl-Compartment, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'A' 0.207% 26/05/2065	EUR	2,532,019	3,008,266	0.16
liravet Sarl-Compartment, Reg. S, FRN,				
Series 2019-1 'B' 0.957% 26/05/2065 rosil Acquisition SA, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	4,009,000	4,766,979	0.26
1 'A' 1.466% 31/10/2039 aurus SP DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-	EUR	7,777,626	8,527,532	0.46
SP2 'A' 1.5% 16/09/2031	EUR	5,500,000	6,565,688	0.35
DA 24 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 24 'A2' 0% 22/06/2040	EUR	534,847	565,072	0.03
DA 27 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 27 'A3' 0% 28/12/2050	EUR	9,500,000	9,774,589	0.52
			72,600,659	3.88
Multinational Shenton Aircraft Investment I Ltd., Series				
2015-1A 'A', 144A 4.75% 15/10/2042	USD	4,956,022	4,819,899	0.26
Shenton Aircraft Investment I Ltd., Series 2015-1A 'B', 144A 5.75% 15/10/2042	USD	1,489,515	1,132,793	0.06
			5,952,692	0.32
Jnited Kingdom Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'B'				
0.413% 25/11/2042	GBP	453,606	619,428	0.03
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039	GBP GBP	453,606 1,838,100	619,428 2,414,005	0.03
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042				
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042	GBP	1,838,100	2,414,005	0.13
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D'	GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240	2,414,005 364,205 955,986	0.13 0.02 0.05
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F'	GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048 1,225,400	2,414,005 364,205 955,986	0.13 0.02 0.05
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Janna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063	GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05
Na plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Nanna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063 Nanna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063	GBP GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048 1,225,400	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601 1,648,040	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05 0.09
Suba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Suba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Suba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Suba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Suba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Suba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063 Subana RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Subana RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Subana RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Subana RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Subana RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Subana RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'E' 3.588% 25/01/2046	GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048 1,225,400 3,400,000	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601 1,648,040 4,737,406	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05 0.09
Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Nba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Castell plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Castell plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 3.588% 25/01/2046	GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048 1,225,400 3,400,000 1,000,000	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601 1,648,040 4,737,406 1,386,577	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05 0.09 0.25
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Castell plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Castell plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'E' 3.588% 25/01/2046 Clavis Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-1 'B1A' 0.96% 15/12/2039 Clavis Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048 1,225,400 3,400,000 1,000,000 2,978,152 205,377	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601 1,648,040 4,737,406 1,386,577 4,138,188 258,047	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05 0.09 0.25 0.07 0.22
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Castell plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Castell plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'E' 3.588% 25/01/2046 Clavis Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'M2A' 0.96% 15/12/2039 Clavis Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'M2A' 0.53% 15/12/2040 Deco DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-RAM	GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048 1,225,400 3,400,000 1,000,000 2,978,152 205,377 531,510	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601 1,648,040 4,737,406 1,386,577 4,138,188 258,047 692,081	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05 0.09 0.25 0.07 0.22 0.01 0.04
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B' 0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'C' 0.663% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C' 0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-1 'D' 1.063% 25/11/2042 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Castell plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 30/12/2063 Clavis Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-1 'B1A' 0.96% 15/12/2039 Clavis Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-1 'B1A' 0.96% 15/12/2039 Clavis Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	1,838,100 272,163 735,240 635,048 1,225,400 3,400,000 1,000,000 2,978,152 205,377	2,414,005 364,205 955,986 839,601 1,648,040 4,737,406 1,386,577 4,138,188 258,047	0.13 0.02 0.05 0.05 0.09 0.25 0.07 0.22

United Kingdom (continued)				
Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M1' 0.43% 15/09/2044	GBP	1,675,000	2,209,132	0.12
Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044	GBP	5,700,000	7,083,590	0.38
EuroMASTR plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- 1V 'C' 0.63% 15/06/2040	GBP	1,455,244	1,849,911	0.10
EuroMASTR plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- 1V 'D' 1.78% 15/06/2040 Eurosail plc, FRN, Series 2006-2A 'B1B',	GBP	679,114	853,361	0.05
144A 0.359% 15/12/2044 Eurosail plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-2X	USD	2,327,000	2,260,522	0.12
'C1C' 0.52% 15/12/2044 Eurosail-UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-	GBP	2,846,000	3,601,742	0.19
5X 'A1C' 0.85% 13/09/2045 Eurosail-UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-	GBP	8,469,001	11,289,583	0.60
3X 'B1A' 0.38% 13/06/2045 Eurosail-UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-	GBP	597,711	782,497	0.04
3X 'B1C' 0.38% 13/06/2045 Farringdon Mortgages No. 2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'B1A' 1.585%	GBP	796,841	1,039,182	0.06
15/07/2047 Farringdon Mortgages No. 2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'B2A' 3.585%	GBP	698,075	971,160	0.05
15/07/2047 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'BA' 0.321%	GBP	1,116,919	1,645,030	0.09
18/03/2039 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S,	GBP	4,040,000	5,339,970	0.29
FRN, Series 2007-2X 'BA' 0.381% 18/06/2039 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S,	GBP	3,500,000	4,590,326	0.25
FRN, Series 2006-1 'BB' 0% 18/06/2038 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S,	EUR	1,000,000	1,141,248	0.06
FRN, Series 2007-1 'BB' 0% 18/03/2039 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S,	EUR	2,000,000	2,270,622	0.12
FRN, Series 2007-1 'CB' 0% 18/03/2039 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S,	EUR	3,300,000	3,552,107	0.19
FRN, Series 2007-2X 'EA' 3.931% 18/06/2039	GBP	1,390,000	1,913,490	0.10
Harben Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1X 'B' 1.286% 20/08/2056	GBP	5,000,000	6,942,393	0.37
Jupiter Mortgage NO 1 plc, FRN, Series 1A 'C', 144A 1.748% 20/07/2060	GBP	4,000,000	5,576,829	0.30
Landmark Mortgage Securities No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'B' 0.062%				
17/06/2038 Landmark Mortgage Securities No. 3 plc,	EUR	1,806,878	2,117,629	0.11
Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'B' 0.884% 17/04/2044 Landmark Mortgage Securities No. 3 plc,	GBP	4,688,870	6,230,065	0.33
Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'C' 2.129% 17/04/2044	GBP	1,562,957	2,160,969	0.12
Ludgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'BB' 0% 01/01/2061	EUR	1,157,381	1,280,948	0.07
Ludgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-1X 'C' 0% 01/12/2060	EUR	1,464,172	1,648,687	0.09
Ludgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-W1X 'CB' 0.559% 01/01/2061 Magenta 2020 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	2,635,391	2,894,047	0.16
2020-1X 'C' 1.849% 20/12/2024 Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN,	GBP	2,772,486	3,770,080	0.20
Series 2007-2X 'B1' 3.08% 15/12/2049	GBP	2,200,790	3,037,514	0.16

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backet	d Sec	curities (conti	nued)	
United Kingdom (continued)				
Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2X 'B2' 3.08% 15/12/2049	GBP	1,467,194	1,969,952	0.11
Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-1X 'M2' 0.685% 15/10/2048	GBP	1,046,868	1,391,217	0.07
Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1X 'M2' 0.528%	ODD	0.570.114	2 277 046	0.10
15/04/2049 Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN,	GBP	2,579,114	3,377,246	0.18
Series 2007-2X 'M2' 2.08% 15/12/2049 Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series		1,100,395	1,524,244	0.08
2008-1 'A3' 1.18% 13/03/2046	GBP	12,000,000	16,392,852	0.88
Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-1 'B1' 3.28% 13/03/2046	GBP	6,560,000	9,208,655	0.49
NewDay Funding, FRN, Series 2019-1A 'B', 144A 1.949% 15/06/2027	GBP	1,000,000	1,391,991	0.07
NewDay Funding, FRN, Series 2019-1A 'C' 144A 2.549% 15/06/2027 Newday Funding Master Issuer plc-, FRN,	GBP	2,000,000	2,789,142	0.15
Series 2021-1A 'C', 144A 1.948% 15/03/2029	GBP	2,000,000	2,792,223	0.15
Newday Funding plc, FRN, Series 2019-2A 'C', 144A 2.449% 15/09/2027	GBP	4,500,000	6,287,379	0.34
Newday Funding plc, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 2.152% 15/08/2026	GBP	1,500,000	2,077,438	0.11
Newday Funding plc, FRN, Series 2018-2A 'D', 144A 2.952% 15/12/2026	GBP	3,500,000	4,862,170	0.26
Newday Partnership Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1 'D' 2.152%	GDI	3,300,000	4,002,170	0.20
15/12/2027 Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP	2,200,000	3,041,478	0.16
2007-3X 'A3' 1.08% 15/12/2050	GBP	1,419,357	1,940,017	0.10
Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-3X 'BB' 0.702% 15/12/2050	EUR	722,582	853,891	0.05
Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-3X 'D' 3.08% 15/12/2050	GBP	1,290,325	1,782,134	0.10
Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1X 'MA' 0.27% 01/12/2050 Paragon Mortgages No. 12 plc, Reg. S,	GBP	357,840	471,394	0.03
FRN, Series 12X 'A2C' 0.414%	HOD	161.055	157.146	0.01
15/11/2038 Preferred Residential Securities 05-2 plc,	USD	161,955	157,146	0.01
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-2X 'C1A' 0.012% 15/12/2040 Residential Mortgage Securities 29 plc,	EUR	1,500,000	1,764,544	0.09
Reg. S, FRN, Series 29 'E' 3.082% 20/12/2046	GBP	1,500,000	2,082,089	0.11
Residential Mortgage Securities 30 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 30 'D' 2.132% 20/03/2050	GBP	1,500,000	2,079,562	0.11
Residential Mortgage Securities 31 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 31 'D' 2.583% 20/09/2065	GBP	2,000,000	2,779,717	0.15
Resloc UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-	EUR	2,199,594	2,473,516	0.13
1X 'B1A' 0% 15/12/2043 Resloc UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-				
1X 'B1B' 0.33% 15/12/2043 Resloc UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-	GBP	1,082,384	1,413,023	0.08
1X 'C1A' 0% 15/12/2043 Resloc UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-	EUR	868,840	957,439	0.05
1X 'D1A' 0.652% 15/12/2043	EUR	916,498	998,750	0.05
Resloc UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- 1X 'M1A' 0% 15/12/2043 Ribbon Finance 2018 plc, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	1,952,140	2,220,273	0.12
Series 2018-1 'A' 0.862% 20/04/2028	GBP	525,974	727,924	0.04

United Kingdom (continued) Ribbon Finance 2018 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'D' 1.832% 20/04/2028	GBP	702,578	964,768	0.05
RMAC NO 2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-2 'B' 1.535% 12/06/2046	GBP	167,000	232,079	0.01
RMAC Securities No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-NS4X 'B1C' 0.307% 12/06/2044	EUR	1,508,936	1,688,692	0.09
RMAC Securities No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-NS1X 'M2C' 0%				
12/06/2044 Sage AR Funding No. 1 plc, FRN, Series	EUR	275,837	303,926	0.02
1A 'D', 144A 3.051% 17/11/2030 Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.802%	GBP	1,500,000	2,086,420	0.11
15/12/2027 Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC,	GBP	1,332,902	1,847,076	0.10
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-3 'C' 3.05% 15/10/2028 Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC,	GBP	1,868,697	2,586,519	0.14
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'D' 3.852% 15/12/2027 Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC,	GBP	2,401,625	3,315,829	0.18
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-2 'D' 3.852%		2 100 217	2.005.404	0.16
15/03/2028 Southern Pacific Financing 05-B plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2005-B 'A' 0.261%	GBP	2,108,217	2,905,404	0.16
10/06/2043 Southern Pacific Financing 06-A plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-A 'A' 0.241%	GBP	26,258	36,263	0.00
10/03/2044 Southern Pacific Securities 06-1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-1X 'E1C' 3.827%	GBP	2,233,477	3,074,776	0.16
10/03/2044	GBP	800,000	1,124,199	0.06
Stratton Mortgage Funding, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-2X 'C' 2.048% 20/07/2060 Stratton Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S,	GBP	4,782,000	6,659,401	0.36
FRN, Series 2021-1 'C' 1.75%	ODD	2 000 000	4.165.240	0.00
25/09/2051 Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-	GBP	3,000,000	4,165,349	0.22
UK2 'A' 1.181% 22/05/2028 Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-	GBP	646,959	885,507	0.05
UK2 'C' 2.156% 17/11/2029 Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-	GBP	996,912	1,382,117	0.07
UK3 'C' 2.033% 22/06/2029 Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-	GBP	2,094,750	2,878,507	0.15
UK1X 'C' 0% 17/05/2031 Towd Point Mortgage Funding, FRN, Series	GBP	2,000,000	2,773,287	0.15
2019-V2A 'B', 144A 1.849% 20/02/2054	GBP	3,100,000	4,308,862	0.23
Uropa Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'M1B' 0% 10/10/2040	EUR	1,003,487	1,132,011	0.06
Uropa Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-1 'M2' 0.627% 10/06/2059	GBP	599,892	805,180	0.04
Uropa Securities plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'M2A' 0.577% 10/10/2040	GBP	2,006,974	2,614,204	0.14
Warwick Finance Residential Mortgages Number Three plc, FRN, Series 3A 'C', 144A 2.199% 21/12/2049 Warwick Finance Residential Mortgages	GBP	1,606,000	2,238,228	0.12
Number Three plc, FRN, Series 3A 'D', 144A 2.699% 21/12/2049	GBP	918,000	1,276,522	0.07
			244,894,624	13.10
			-,	

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

0.31

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America 1345 Avenue of the Americas & Park			
Avenue Plaza Trust, Series 2005-1 'A3', 144A 5.278% 10/08/2035	USD	3,437,169	3,665,777
1345 Avenue of the Americas & Park Avenue Plaza Trust, Series 2005-1 'A3', 144A 5.278% 10/08/2035	USD	3.339.988	3.527.132
280 Park Avenue Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-280P 'E', 144A 2.22%	030	3,339,900	3,327,132
15/09/2034	USD	2,600,000	2,572,546
ABFC Trust, FRN, Series 2002-0PT1 'M1' 1.187% 25/05/2032	USD	1,477,494	1,483,938
ABFC Trust, FRN, Series 2005-WF1 'M7' 1.967% 25/06/2034	USD	253,780	258,909

Avenue Plaza Trust, Series 2005-1 'A3', 144A 5.278% 10/08/2035	USD	3,339,988	3,527,132	0.19
280 Park Avenue Mortgage Trust, FRN,				
Series 2017-280P 'E', 144A 2.22%	LIOD	0.000.000	0.570.546	0.14
15/09/2034	USD	2,600,000	2,572,546	0.14
ABFC Trust, FRN, Series 2002-0PT1 'M1' 1.187% 25/05/2032	USD	1,477,494	1,483,938	0.08
ABFC Trust, FRN, Series 2005-WF1 'M7' 1.967% 25/06/2034	USD	253,780	258,909	0.01
ABFC Trust, FRN, Series 2005-WF1 'M9' 2.642% 25/02/2034	USD	846,171	854,774	0.05
Accredited Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 'A1' 0.692% 25/04/2034	USD	972,670	963,664	0.05
Adjustable Rate Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004-5 '5A1' 2.621% 25/04/2035	USD	469,687	477,298	0.03
Adjustable Rate Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004-3 'CM' 0.917%	LIOD	107.020	000 074	0.01
25/02/2035 Ajax Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series	USD	197,930	203,874	0.01
2019-E 'A', 144A 3% 25/09/2059 Ajax Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series	USD	6,311,670	6,360,189	0.34
2021-B 'A', 144A 2.239% 25/06/2066 Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-73CB	USD	9,300,113	9,285,446	0.50
'1A1' 5.5% 25/01/2036 Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-J5	USD	10,448	10,447	0.00
'1A7' 5.5% 25/05/2035 Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-2CB	USD	535,505	512,989	0.03
'1A9' 5.75% 25/03/2034 Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-J1	USD	550,808	554,711	0.03
'2A1' 5.5% 25/02/2025 Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-	USD	19,222	19,454	0.00
22 '2A19' 28.034% 25/09/2037 Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-	USD	357,947	510,611	0.03
14CB 'A2' 0.492% 25/06/2036	USD	1,566	773	0.00
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-79CB 'A3' 5.5% 25/01/2036	USD	171,550	140,874	0.01
Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007- 11T1 'A37' 39.47% 25/05/2037	USD	238,230	463,032	0.02
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-86CB 'A4' 5.5% 25/02/2036	USD	2,701	2,191	0.00
Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007- 8CB 'A4' 38.45% 25/05/2037	USD	335,924	689,671	0.04
Alternative Loan Trust Resecuritization, FRN, Series 2008-2R '2A1' 6%				
25/08/2037 Alternative Loan Trust Resecuritization,	USD	64,075	42,515	0.00
FRN, Series 2008-2R '4A1' 6.25% 25/08/2037	USD	169,376	127,892	0.01
American Credit Acceptance Receivables Trust, Series 2018-3 'E', 144A 5.17%				
15/10/2024 American Home Mortgage Investment	USD	800,000	828,238	0.04
Trust, STEP, Series 2005-1 '8A2' 6% 25/06/2035	USD	1,742,490	1,543,062	0.08
American Homes 4 Rent, Series 2015- SFR1 'F', 144A 5.885% 17/04/2052	USD	6,272,000	6,895,783	0.37
American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series 2014-SFR2 'D', 144A 5.149%				
17/10/2026	HED	725 000	792 207	0.04

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (conti	nued)			
American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Serio 2014-SFR2 'E', 144A 6.231% 17/10/2036	es USD	5,175,000	5,692,697	0.30
American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Serio 2014-SFR3 'E', 144A 6.418%		3,173,000	3,032,037	0.50
17/12/2036 Ameriquest Mortgage Securities, Inc STEP, Series 2004-FR1W 'A6' 4.0		3,224,000	3,537,083	0.19
25/05/2034 Ameriquest Mortgage Securities, Inc	USD	416,352	425,586	0.02
Series 2004-R3 'M3' 2.192% 25/05/2034 Ameriquest Mortgage Securities, Inc	USD	1,859,988	1,921,876	0.10
Series 2005-R6 'M4' 1.367% 25/08/2035	USD	1,218,000	1,212,753	0.07
AMSR Trust, FRN, Series 2021-SFR 144A 3.596% 17/06/2038 Argent Securities, Inc. Asset-Backet	USD	2,979,000	3,003,641	0.16
Through Certificates Trust, FRN, S 2004-W2 'M2' 1.967% 25/04/20	eries	567,961	572,039	0.03
Asset-Backed Securities Corp. Hom Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 20 'M2' 1.967% 25/09/2034		3,581,286	3,705,585	0.20
Banc of America Alternative Loan Tr FRN, Series 2006-7 'A2' 5.707%	rust,			
25/10/2036 Banc of America Commercial Mortg Trust, Series 2015-UBS7 'D' 3.16		479,585	215,718	0.01
15/09/2048 Banc of America Funding Trust, Ser	USD	484,000	321,605	0.02
2006-6 '1A15' 6.25% 25/08/203 Banc of America Funding Trust, FRN Series 2006-I '1A2' 2.321%		8,420	8,343	0.00
20/12/2036 Banc of America Funding Trust, Ser	USD	1,490,160	1,482,760	0.08
2007-2 '1A7' 5.75% 25/03/2037	' USD	78,222	70,351	0.00
Banc of America Funding Trust, Ser 2006-2 '2A9' 6% 25/03/2036	USD	21,567	21,502	0.00
Banc of America Funding Trust, Ser 2005-7 '3A1' 5.75% 25/11/2035 Banc of America Funding Trust, Ser	USD	246,080	266,410	0.01
2006-3 '3A1' 5.75% 25/03/2036	USD	291,748	294,826	0.02
Banc of America Funding Trust, Ser 2005-7 '3A8' 5.5% 25/11/2035 Banc of America Funding Trust, Ser	USD	20,319	20,964	0.00
2007-5 '5A1' 5.25% 25/07/2037 Banc of America Funding Trust, FRN	USD	30,244	30,600	0.00
Series 2004-B '7M2' 1.193% 20/12/2034 Banc of America Mortgage Trust, FI	USD	1,971,984	1,930,200	0.10
Series 2003-B '2A7' 3.677% 25/03/2033	USD	109,744	108,995	0.01
Banc of America Mortgage Trust, FF Series 2005-A '4A1' 2.37% 25/02 Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FF	2/2035 USD	170,517	169,665	0.01
Series 2003-2 'A', 144A 0.962% 25/12/2033	USD	368,094	365,559	0.02
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, Ff Series 2005-3A 'A1', 144A 0.572 25/11/2035		2,889,047	2,749,839	0.15
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, Ff Series 2006-2A 'A1', 144A 0.437 25/07/2036		271,940	261,998	0.01
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, Ff Series 2006-3A 'A1', 144A 0.342	RN, %			
25/10/2036	USD	2,473,321	2,391,968	0.13

USD

725,000

782,397

0.04

17/10/2036

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Mortgage and Asset Backe	d Sec	urities (contir	lued)	
United States of America (continued) Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2007-3 'A1', 144A 0.332% 25/07/2037	USD	1,374,059	1,325,483	0.07
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2005-4A 'A2', 144A 0.677%	OOD	1,374,033	1,323,403	0.07
25/01/2036 Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN,	USD	639,955	619,299	0.03
Series 2006-3A 'A2', 144A 0.392% 25/10/2036	USD	3,090,812	2,975,006	0.16
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2006-4A 'A2', 144A 0.362%		.,,.	,,	
25/12/2036 Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN,	USD	1,509,824	1,435,140	0.08
Series 2007-2A 'A2', 144A 0.412% 25/07/2037	USD	7,915,579	7,399,587	0.40
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2007-3 'A2', 144A 0.382% 25/07/2037	USD	3,498,842	3,334,842	0.18
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2005-4A 'M2', 144A 0.797%	005	3, 130,012	3,331,312	0.10
25/01/2036 Bayview Commercial Mortgage Pass-	USD	281,337	269,010	0.01
Through Trust, FRN, Series 2006-SP1 'B1', 144A 1.742% 25/04/2036 Bayview Commercial Mortgage Pass-	USD	1,351,000	1,335,989	0.07
Through Trust, FRN, Series 2006-SP1 'M4', 144A 1.067% 25/04/2036 Bayview Financial Revolving Asset Trust,	USD	761,062	761,796	0.04
FRN, Series 2005-A 'A1', 144A 1.095% 28/02/2040	USD	2,585,986	2,480,592	0.13
BCMSC Trust, FRN, Series 1998-C 'M1' 7.51% 15/01/2029 Bear Stearns ALT-A Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,145,506	1,114,501	0.06
2004-5 '3A1' 2.906% 25/06/2034 Bear Stearns ALT-A Trust, FRN, Series	USD	400,809	427,941	0.02
2004-1 '4A1' 2.467% 25/02/2034 Bear Stearns ALT-A Trust, FRN, Series	USD	276,432	290,059	0.02
2004-9 '5A1' 2.61% 25/09/2034 Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series	USD	305,814	323,028	0.02
2005-12 '24A1' 3.061% 25/02/2036 Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series	USD	321,064	335,537	0.02
2003-9 '2A3' 2.881% 25/02/2034 Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series	USD	81,907	83,160	0.00
2003-7 '5A' 2.657% 25/10/2033 Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2003-7 '7A' 1.875% 25/10/2033	USD	1,192,812 86,465	1,206,794 87,120	0.06
Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities I Trust, FRN, Series 2006-AC2 '1A2'	000	00,400	07,120	0.00
23.493% 25/03/2036 Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities I	USD	2,180,419	1,403,476	0.08
Trust, STEP, Series 2004-AC3 'A2' 5.5% 25/06/2034 Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities I	USD	348,701	359,063	0.02
Trust, FRN, Series 2005-TC2 'M7' 4.592% 25/08/2035	USD	1,152,883	1,202,780	0.06
Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2003-1 'A1' 1.092% 25/11/2042	USD	600,328	586,992	0.03
Bella Vista Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 '2A1' 2.358% 20/11/2034	USD	906,766	983,908	0.05

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,				
Series 2018-RM2 'B', 144A 4%	USD	0 0/2 106	0.110.500	0.49
25/10/2068 Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	8,842,106	9,119,509	0.49
Series 2018-RM2 'C', 144A 4%				
25/10/2068	USD	9,450,001	9,608,628	0.51
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,		-,,	-,,	
Series 2018-RM2 'D', 144A 4%				
25/10/2068	USD	2,716,103	2,728,944	0.15
Castlelake Aircraft Structured Trust, Series				
2019-1A 'A', 144A 3.967% 15/04/2039	USD	1,976,404	1,977,456	0.11
CG-CCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust,				
FRN, Series 2014-FL2 'A', 144A 1.955%	HeD	752 472	722 402	0.04
15/11/2031 Chase Funding Loan Acquisition Trust,	USD	753,473	723,492	0.04
Series 2003-C2 '2A' 5.5% 25/08/2034	USD	990,768	1,026,769	0.06
Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, Series	OOD	330,700	1,020,703	0.00
2004-S2 '1A5' 5.25% 25/02/2034	USD	247,674	256,853	0.01
Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN,				
Series 2007-S1 'A4' 0.692%				
25/02/2037	USD	258,156	68,423	0.00
ChaseFlex Trust, Series 2005-1 '2A4' 5.5%		000 001	045.640	0.01
25/02/2035 CHL GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series 2018-	USD	280,221	245,648	0.01
GT1 'A', 144A 2.842% 25/05/2023	USD	15,000,000	15,045,453	0.80
CHL GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series 2018-		13,000,000	13,043,433	0.00
GT1 'B', 144A 3.592% 25/05/2023	USD	5,888,000	5,895,548	0.32
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,		-,,	-,,-	
Series 2004-HYB1 '2A' 2.585%				
20/05/2034	USD	302,031	310,567	0.02
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series				
2006-J1 '2A1' 5.5% 25/02/2036	USD	117,340	115,895	0.01
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,				
Series 2005-HYB3 '2A4A' 2.609% 20/06/2035	USD	798,200	811,692	0.04
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	OOD	750,200	011,032	0.04
Series 2004-HYB5 '3A1' 2.769%				
20/04/2035	USD	217,699	231,596	0.01
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series				
2006-J1 '3A1' 6% 25/02/2036	USD	507,594	321,709	0.02
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,				
Series 2005-HYB1 '5A1' 2.723%	LIOD	1 562 000	1 650 110	0.00
25/03/2035	USD	1,563,229	1,659,112	0.09
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN, Series 2004-22 'A1' 2.796%				
25/11/2034	USD	473,671	479,438	0.03
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series		,	,	
2007-13 'A6' 6% 25/08/2037	USD	72,217	53,459	0.00
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust				
Resecuritization, Series 2008-2R 'A1' 6%				
25/12/2036	USD	311,266	248,443	0.01
CIM Small Business Loan Trust, FRN,				
Series 2018-1A 'A', 144A 1.499% 20/03/2043	USD	465,352	461,262	0.02
Citicorp Mortgage Securities Trust, Series	USD	405,552	401,202	0.02
2006-6 'A4' 6% 25/11/2036	USD	38,816	39,561	0.00
Citicorp Residential Mortgage Trust, STEP,	005	00,010	03,001	0.00
Series 2007-1 'A5' 5.119% 25/03/2037	USD	2,115,967	2,173,999	0.12
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,				
FRN, Series 2015-GC33 'C' 4.573%				
10/09/2058	USD	825,000	835,034	0.04
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, IO,				
FRN, Series 2015-GC33 'XA' 0.882% 10/09/2058	USD	7,871,257	249,222	0.01
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Series	JJD	7,071,237	243,222	0.01
2006-4 '2A1A' 6% 25/12/2035	USD	344,610	347,573	0.02
,		,0	,	***=

USD

USD

3,000,000

1,992,631

2,969,539

1,856,143

0.16

0.10

BF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2019-NYT 'E', 144A 2.601% 15/12/2035

Business Loan Express Business Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-AA 'A', 144A

0.499% 20/10/2040

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2018-A 'A1', 144A 4%				
25/01/2068 Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-11 'A2B' 2.53%	USD	3,477,003	3,483,804	0.19
25/10/2035 Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc., FRN,	USD	470,545	472,125	0.03
Series 2005-2 '1A1' 2.905% 25/05/2035	USD	160,755	166,305	0.01
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc., FRN, Series 2005-2 '1A4' 2.579% 25/05/2035	USD	936,381	968,636	0.05
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc., FRN, Series 2005-SHL1 'M3', 144A 3.092%	005	300,001	300,000	0.00
25/07/2044 Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc., FRN, Series 2004-RES1 'M6' 2.117%	USD	1,000,000	1,051,377	0.06
25/11/2034 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-	USD	1,233,585	1,239,007	0.07
CR18 'D', 144A 4.756% 15/07/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series	USD	306,000	312,116	0.02
2014-CR14 'XA' 0.575% 10/02/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series	USD	8,862,174	113,719	0.01
2014-LC17 'XA' 0.72% 10/10/2047 Commercial Mortgage Lease-Backed	USD	3,910,600	73,534	0.00
Certificates-1, FRN, Series 2001-CMLB 'E', 144A 8.062% 20/06/2031 Community Program Loan Trust 1987 A,	USD	1,611,825	1,637,159	0.09
Series 1987-A 'B' 4.5% 01/10/2029 Consumer Loan Underlying Bond Credit	USD	112,836	113,112	0.01
Trust, Series 2017-P1 'C', 144A 5.02% 15/09/2023	USD	94,741	94,850	0.01
COOF Securitization Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2015-1 'A', 144A 3.692% 25/10/2040 COOF Securitization Trust II, IO, FRN,	USD	2,740,643	294,500	0.02
Series 2015-2 'A1', 144A 2.795% 25/08/2041	USD	10,768,542	741,709	0.04
Countrywide, FRN, Series 2004-SD2 'M1', 144A 1.022% 25/06/2033	USD	147,151	146,755	0.01
Countrywide, FRN, Series 2004-SD2 'M2', 144A 2.267% 25/03/2033	USD	505,314	507,928	0.03
Countrywide, FRN, Series 2005-BC4 'M7' 1.817% 25/05/2035 Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage	USD	2,000,000	2,008,658	0.11
Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2004AR7 '2A1' 3.044% 25/11/2034 Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage	USD	201,606	215,540	0.01
Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2002-AR2 '2B' 3.392% 25/02/2032 Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage	USD	769,655	769,464	0.04
Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-AR26 '3A2' 2.499% 25/11/2033	USD	215,765	217,298	0.01
Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-AR28 '5A1' 2.624% 25/12/2033	USD	2,744,114	2,932,302	0.16
Credit-Based Asset Servicing and Securitization LLC, FRN, Series 2002-	HeD	02 020	02 006	0.01
CB1 'B1' 3.167% 25/08/2030 Credit-Based Asset Servicing and Securitization LLC, STEP, Series 2006-	USD	92,939	93,996	0.01
MH1 'B1', 144A 6.25% 25/10/2036 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	1,651,000	1,700,038	0.09
Series 2017-CX10 'UESC', 144A 4.237% 15/10/2032 CSER Mortgage Racked Pass-Through	USD	1,000,000	984,991	0.05

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through				
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2004-AR4	LICD	057.670	990 969	0.05
'2A1' 2.839% 25/05/2034 CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through	USD	857,673	889,262	0.05
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2003-				
AR18 '2A2' 2.139% 25/07/2033	USD	188,104	194,596	0.01
CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through	005	100,10	13.,030	0.01
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2003-				
AR24 '2A4' 2.729% 25/10/2033	USD	998,210	983,791	0.05
CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through				
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2004-AR4				
'3A1' 2.832% 25/05/2034	USD	1,794,001	1,882,924	0.10
CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through				
Certificates Trust, Series 2003-27 '7A1' 5.5% 25/11/2033	USD	148,738	151,958	0.01
CSMC Mortgage-Backed Trust, Series	030	140,730	131,930	0.01
2007-5 '2A5' 5% 25/08/2037	USD	410,799	427,408	0.02
CSMC Mortgage-Backed Trust, Series		,	•	
2006-4 '3A1' 6.5% 25/05/2036	USD	1,727,845	914,018	0.05
CSMC Trust 2021-BRIT, FRN 0%				
24/05/2026	USD	10,000,000	10,028,214	0.54
CSMC Trust 2021-RPL1 Trust, FRN 0%	HeD	10 000 000	10 024 007	0.54
15/04/2026 CWABS Trust, FRN, Series 2004-10 'MV4'	USD	10,000,000	10,024,097	0.54
1.667% 25/12/2034	USD	5,060,553	5,067,802	0.27
CWABS Trust, FRN, Series 2004-15 'MV6'	OOD	0,000,000	0,007,002	0.27
1.667% 25/03/2035	USD	4,380,000	4,321,796	0.23
DC Office Trust, FRN, Series 2019-MTC				
'E', 144A 3.072% 15/09/2045	USD	1,800,000	1,731,765	0.09
DT Auto Owner Trust, Series 2018-1A 'E',				
144A 5.42% 17/03/2025	USD	3,000,000	3,049,524	0.16
Ellington Loan Acquisition Trust, FRN,				
Series 2007-2 'A2F', 144A 1.592% 25/05/2037	USD	2,255,007	2,264,677	0.12
EMC Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	030	2,233,007	2,204,077	0.12
2002-B 'A1', 144A 1.392% 25/02/2041	USD	339,510	336,209	0.02
EMC Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series		,		
2004-C 'M1', 144A 1.592% 25/11/2030	USD	221,961	222,526	0.01
EquiFirst Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series				
2004-2 'M6' 2.267% 25/10/2034	USD	353,259	360,830	0.02
EquiFirst Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series		CO1 20C	CO2 2C1	0.04
2004-3 'M8' 2.717% 25/12/2034 Equity One Mortgage Pass-Through Trust,	USD	681,206	683,261	0.04
FRN, Series 2002-4 'M1' 5.221%				
25/02/2033	USD	110,601	112,046	0.01
Exeter Automobile Receivables Trust,		,	,	
Series 2017-3A 'D', 144A 5.28%				
15/10/2024	USD	1,800,000	1,857,442	0.10
Exeter Automobile Receivables Trust,				
Series 2018-2A 'E', 144A 5.33%	LICD	1 500 000	1 504 000	0.00
15/05/2025 FFMLT Trust, FRN, Series 2004-FF1 'B1'	USD	1,500,000	1,564,983	0.08
2.492% 25/11/2034	USD	896,265	905,389	0.05
FHLMC 2.5% 01/11/2042	USD	1,329,362	1,366,883	0.03
FHLMC 3.5% 01/02/2048	USD	435,434	452,711	0.02
FHLMC G07848 3.5% 01/04/2044	USD	911,722	998,335	0.05
FHLMC G60038 3.5% 01/01/2044	USD	483,313	522,830	0.03
FHLMC Q26692 4% 01/06/2044	USD	800,358	873,482	0.05
FHLMC Q26694 4% 01/06/2044	USD	647,847	712,423	0.04
FHLMC Q29048 4% 01/10/2044	USD	313,404	345,295	0.02
FHLMC Q32407 3.5% 01/06/2045	USD	827,872	899,726	0.05
FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Pool 3.5% 01/03/2050	USD	189,502	204,743 3,202,908	0.01
FHLMC Pool 3.5% 01/03/2050 FHLMC Pool 2% 01/11/2050	USD	3,093,194 5,714,951	5,785,510	0.17 0.31
FHLMC Pool QU7287 4% 01/09/2049	USD	711,861	739,365	0.04
FHLMC Pool RE6004 3.5% 01/08/2049	USD	962,952	997,200	0.05
FHLMC Pool RE6006 4% 01/07/2049	USD	487,834	506,570	0.03
			,	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2002-29 '181'

326,764

339,827

0.02

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

wortgage	and	Asset	васкец	Securities	(continued)

United States of America (continued)	LIOD	407.000	401 700	0.00	United States of America (continued)	LIOD	E00.00E	F 40, 400	0.00
· ·	USD USD	407,298 2,564,544	421,708 2,634,702	0.02 0.14	FNMA 2.5% 01/07/2050	USD	528,905 2.749.103	542,480	0.03 0.14
	USD	536,778	555,910	0.14	FNMA 1.5% 01/01/2051 FNMA 1.5% 01/03/2051	USD	5,941,840	2,697,639 5,738,031	0.14
· ·	USD	3,352,801	3,437,920	0.03	FNMA 2% 01/05/2051	USD	6,008,624	6,001,215	0.31
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5039 2%	OOD	3,332,001	3,437,320	0.10	FNMA 2% 01/05/2051	USD	15,923,406	15,952,702	0.85
	USD	29,023,314	2,283,374	0.12	FNMA AS5718 3.5% 01/08/2045	USD	484,054	513.798	0.03
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4365 'Al'			_,,		FNMA AS6580 3.5% 01/02/2046	USD	541,093	577,637	0.03
	USD	1,648,625	100,599	0.01	FNMA BM4835 3.5% 01/11/2048	USD	1,047,860	1,097,266	0.06
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4259 'IA' 5%					FNMA BN4512 4% 01/01/2049	USD	309,333	329,346	0.02
15/08/2041	USD	206,974	25,483	0.00	FNMA BN5999 3.5% 01/02/2049	USD	150,784	158,574	0.01
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4314 'IT'					FNMA BP1344 2.5% 01/03/2050	USD	1,288,650	1,333,400	0.07
	USD	1,222,219	63,541	0.00	FNMA BP1382 2.5% 01/03/2050	USD	4,817,859	4,984,599	0.27
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4363					FNMA BP1584 3% 01/02/2050	USD	2,161,861	2,241,722	0.12
	USD	3,758,897	248,593	0.01	FNMA BP4337 2.5% 01/03/2050	USD	3,108,786	3,217,866	0.17
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4348 'SA'	LICD	2 204 605	107 500	0.01	FNMA BQ1271 2% 01/08/2050	USD	4,113,120	4,160,825 4,193,076	0.22
2.06% 15/10/2040 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 4286 'SC'	USD	2,294,605	127,528	0.01	FNMA BQ2948 2% 01/09/2050	USD	4,144,424 5,864,690	4,193,076 5,933,608	0.22
	USD	461,088	536,990	0.03	FNMA BQ8750 2% 01/11/2050 FNMA CA4613 3.5% 01/11/2049	USD	1,351,460	1,400,489	0.32
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4265 'ST'	USD	401,000	330,990	0.03	FNMA MA3046 3% 01/05/2047	USD	77,334	79,478	0.00
	USD	2,061,223	350,104	0.02	FNMA MA3257 3.5% 01/01/2048	USD	529,375	550,345	0.03
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4363 'TI'	005	2,001,220	000,20.	0.02	FNMA MA3474 4.5% 01/09/2048	USD	315,842	332,644	0.02
	USD	1,213,195	60,590	0.00	FNMA MA3647 3.5% 01/04/2049	USD	97,065	100,573	0.01
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2962 'BS'		, -,	,		FNMA MA3652 4.5% 01/03/2049	USD	1,209,352	1,273,274	0.07
350315 6.577% 15/03/2035	USD	799,614	82,412	0.00	FNMA MA3672 3% 01/05/2049	USD	527,342	541,707	0.03
FHLMC STRIPS, IO, FRN, Series 343 'S4'					FNMA MA3677 4.5% 01/04/2049	USD	212,489	223,817	0.01
1.31% 15/10/2037	USD	6,434,873	270,586	0.01	FNMA MA3713 4.5% 01/06/2049	USD	1,120,741	1,179,616	0.06
FHLMC Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt					FNMA MA3725 3.5% 01/07/2049	USD	1,422,776	1,473,805	0.08
Notes, FRN, Series 2015-DNA2 'M3'					FNMA MA3727 4.5% 01/06/2049	USD	640,832	676,635	0.04
	USD	923,916	939,934	0.05	FNMA MA3752 3% 01/08/2049	USD	550,332	565,459	0.03
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series					FNMA MA3754 4% 01/08/2049	USD	1,240,188	1,288,635	0.07
	USD	998,874	1,005,689	0.05	FNMA MA3763 4.5% 01/08/2049	USD	803,538	845,434	0.05
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series	LIOD	020 007	051 207	0.05	FNMA MA3779 5% 01/08/2049	USD	345,158	367,409	0.02
	USD	938,297	951,327	0.05	FNMA MA3785 4% 01/09/2049	USD	1,067,849	1,110,460	0.06
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047	USD	2,439,795	2,423,554	0.13	FNMA MA3820 2.5% 01/10/2049 FNMA MA3881 4% 01/12/2049	USD	223,620 397,672	229,799 413,284	0.01
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series	USD	2,439,793	2,423,334	0.13	FNMA MA3913 3% 01/01/2050	USD	816,255	838,747	0.02
	USD	224,150	227,845	0.01	FNMA MA3917 5% 01/01/2050	USD	163,862	173,990	0.01
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series	005	22.,100	227,010	0.01	FNMA MA3919 4% 01/01/2050	USD	705,220	732,649	0.04
	USD	371,138	372,666	0.02	FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2016-15				
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, FRN,					'AS' 1.626% 25/03/2046	USD	6,324,605	369,183	0.02
Series 2017-SC02 'M2', 144A 3.85%					FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2014-10				
25/05/2047	USD	950,000	967,447	0.05	'CS' 1.736% 25/03/2044	USD	889,254	46,776	0.00
Financial Asset Securities Corp. AAA Trust,					FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2014-23				
FRN, Series 2005-1A '1A3A', 144A					'SA' 1.855% 25/10/2039	USD	1,755,944	101,157	0.01
	USD	687,466	644,255	0.03	FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2013-12				
First Franklin Mortgage Loan, FRN, Series	LIOD	1 100 500	1 104 412	0.00	'SP' 5.559% 25/11/2041	USD	60,270	5,076	0.00
	USD	1,183,580	1,194,413	0.06	FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2012-56	LICD	0.016.106	EO4 211	0.02
First Horizon Alternative Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2006-FA3 'A6'					'SQ' 5.959% 25/06/2042	USD	2,816,106	504,311	0.03
	USD	3,306	2,244	0.00	Fremont Home Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-D 'M1' 0.707% 25/11/2035	USD	2,500,000	2,403,121	0.13
First Horizon Mortgage Pass-Through	USD	3,300	2,244	0.00	Galton Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,	030	2,300,000	2,405,121	0.13
Trust, FRN, Series 2007-AR3 '2A2'					Series 2018-1 'A22', 144A 4%				
	USD	242,366	237,943	0.01	25/11/2057	USD	744,646	759,101	0.04
First Horizon Mortgage Pass-Through		,			GLS Auto Receivables Trust, Series 2018-		,		
Trust, FRN, Series 2006-AR2 '3A1'					1A 'C', 144A 5.02% 15/01/2025	USD	2,400,000	2,446,591	0.13
3.096% 25/07/2036	USD	943,244	933,093	0.05	GLS Auto Receivables Trust, Series 2018-				
Flagship Credit Auto Trust, Series 2018-1					3A 'D', 144A 5.34% 15/08/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,051,864	0.06
	USD	1,000,000	1,040,635	0.06	GNMA 3.5% 20/08/2048	USD	62,480	64,620	0.00
FMC GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series					GNMA 3% 20/04/2049	USD	135,289	139,174	0.01
2019-GT1 'A', 144A 5.07% 25/05/2024	USD	17,500,000	17,622,959	0.94	GNMA 3.5% 20/07/2049	USD	69,291	71,646	0.00
FMC GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series	LICE	4.000.000	4 000 001	0.00	GNMA 3.5% 20/09/2049	USD	1,134,075	1,166,469	0.06
2020-GT1 'A', 144A 4.45% 25/01/2026		4,000,000	4,028,981	0.22	GNMA 3% 20/12/2049	USD	564,387	579,005	0.03
	USD	2,136,475 1,341,194	2,189,195 1,401,933	0.12	GNMA 2.5% 20/02/2050 GNMA 2.5% 20/03/2050	USD	938,552	964,293	0.05
	USD USD	868,193	890,262	0.08 0.05	GNMA 3% 20/03/2050 GNMA 3% 20/03/2050	USD USD	2,093,093 2,419,044	2,124,919 2,486,233	0.11 0.13
	USD	2,092,396	2,145,790	0.03	GNMA 4% 20/03/2050	USD	546,879	558,881	0.13
2.0.0 01, 00, 2000		_,002,000	_,_ 10,, 50	0.11	G31 1/0 20/00/2000	000	5 10,073	550,001	0.00

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)									
United States of America (continued)								
GNMA 2.5% 20/04/2050	USD	2,445,245	2.495.798	0.13					
GNMA 3% 20/04/2050	USD	1,533,148	1,575,849	0.08					
GNMA 3.5% 20/04/2050	USD	513,802	527,381	0.03					
GNMA 2.5% 20/05/2050	USD	727,768	747,685	0.03					
GNMA 3% 20/05/2050	USD	1,259,641		0.04					
			1,292,266						
GNMA 2.5% 20/06/2050	USD	3,151,068	3,237,388	0.17					
GNMA 3% 20/06/2050	USD	10,704,846	10,966,658	0.59					
GNMA 3.5% 20/06/2050	USD	466,619	478,951	0.03					
GNMA 3% 20/07/2050	USD	2,357,501	2,423,183	0.13					
GNMA 3.5% 20/09/2050	USD	2,576,898	2,660,084	0.14					
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-H07 'Al'									
0.992% 20/04/2069	USD	26,282,035	1,262,379	0.07					
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-H14 'DI'									
1.218% 20/08/2069	USD	19,428,507	977,526	0.05					
GNMA, Series 2019-H17 'HA' 3%									
20/03/2069	USD	766,396	794,431	0.04					
GNMA, IO, Series 2011-136 'IG' 4.5%									
20/05/2040	USD	368,012	30,681	0.00					
GNMA, IO, Series 2012-128 'IG' 3.5%									
16/10/2042	USD	230,815	41,304	0.00					
GNMA, IO, Series 2013-71 'IG' 3.5%									
20/05/2043	USD	5,737,162	666,169	0.04					
GNMA, IO, Series 2013-41 'LI' 4%									
20/01/2041	USD	1,975,019	41,186	0.00					
GNMA, IO, Series 2013-71 'MI' 3.5%									
20/06/2041	USD	717,496	41,716	0.00					
GNMA, IO, Series 2012-57 'NI' 5%									
20/10/2040	USD	161,091	11,480	0.00					
GNMA, IO, Series 2013-60 3.5%		,	,						
20/04/2043	USD	908,125	136,046	0.01					
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2013-182 'NS'		,	,						
6.047% 20/12/2043	USD	5,646,852	1,462,031	0.08					
GNMA, Series 2020-62 'PD' 3%		-,,	-,,						
20/05/2050	USD	461,160	484,396	0.03					
GNMA, IO, Series 2012-122 'PI' 4%	005	.01,100	.0.,050	0.00					
20/04/2042	USD	1,664,026	194,113	0.01					
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2013-124 'SB'	OOD	1,001,020	131,110	0.01					
6.057% 20/10/2041	USD	424,804	7,771	0.00					
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2013-135 'SM'	000	727,007	7,771	0.00					
6.207% 20/09/2043	USD	3,042,337	384,114	0.02					
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2011-94 'SU'	030	3,042,337	304,114	0.02					
6.007% 20/04/2041	USD	534,916	90,964	0.00					
GNMA, IO, Series 2020-167 'YI' 2%	USD	554,510	50,504	0.00					
	LICD	20 720 072	2.750.040	0.00					
20/11/2050	USD	38,739,873	3,756,048	0.20					
GNMA AE8503 4% 15/07/2044	USD	357,472	391,729	0.02					
GNMA AJ9334 3.5% 20/10/2044	USD	491,853	529,069	0.03					
GNMA AM7358 3.5% 20/05/2045	USD	170,211	183,158	0.01					
GNMA BG8526 5% 20/07/2048	USD	132,160	143,739	0.01					
GNMA BK5991 5% 20/12/2048	USD	95,212	101,810	0.01					
GNMA BK6472 5% 20/02/2049	USD	74,949	79,435	0.00					
GNMA BL6438 4.5% 20/04/2049	USD	482,296	516,544	0.03					
GNMA BM4130 4% 20/11/2049	USD	571,638	607,822	0.03					
GNMA BM4136 4.5% 20/07/2049	USD	781,086	838,565	0.04					
GNMA MA5642 4.5% 20/12/2048	USD	84,306	89,323	0.00					
GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049	USD	62,125	66,285	0.00					
GNMA MA5868 5% 20/04/2049	USD	1,169,541	1,243,837	0.07					
GNMA MA5923 4.5% 20/05/2049	USD	285,481	302,355	0.02					
GNMA MA5924 5% 20/05/2049	USD	350,326	369,456	0.02					
GNMA MA5978 4.5% 20/06/2049	USD	843,439	893,240	0.05					
GNMA MA5980 5.5% 20/05/2049	USD	258,420	285,908	0.02					
GNMA MA6032 4.5% 20/07/2049	USD	501,363	530,915	0.03					
GNMA MA6331 4% 20/12/2049	USD	620,047	646,456	0.03					
GNMA MA6332 4.5% 20/12/2049	USD	919,408	973,686	0.05					
GNMA MA6400 3.5% 20/01/2050	USD	1,906,469	1,942,571	0.10					
GNMA MA6465 3 5% 20/02/2050	LISD	1 454 501	1 //80/309	0.08					

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Grand Avenue Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2017-RPL1 'A1', 144A 3.25%				
25/08/2064 GS Mortgage Securities Corp. Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2017-SLP 'XB', 144A	USD	7,112,624	7,118,129	0.38
0.457% 10/10/2032 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series	USD	49,460,000	237,077	0.01
2015-GC32 'D' 3.345% 10/07/2048 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, IO, FRN,	USD	1,700,000	1,628,843	0.09
Series 2014-GC24 'XA' 0.72% 10/09/2047 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, IO, FRN,	USD	6,586,217	130,833	0.01
Series 2015-590M 'XA', 144A 0.184% 10/10/2035	USD	30,000,000	251,442	0.01
GSAA Home Equity Trust, FRN, Series 2006-20 '2A1A' 0.192% 25/12/2046 GSAA Home Equity Trust, FRN, Series	USD	619,124	388,693	0.02
2006-5 '2A2' 0.452% 25/03/2036 GSAMP Trust, FRN, Series 2004-FM2 'M1'	USD	462,072	219,145	0.01
0.842% 25/01/2034 GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, Series	USD	823,508	808,962	0.04
2005-RP3 '1A4', 144A 8.5% 25/09/2035	USD	351,680	372,934	0.02
GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 1998-4 'A', 144A 4.403% 19/12/2026	USD	52,663	53,014	0.00
GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2003-3 'A1', 144A 7% 25/06/2043	USD	194,191	219,654	0.01
GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-7 '1A3' 2.064% 25/06/2034 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2005-3F	USD	474,969	482,602	0.03
'1A3' 5.5% 25/03/2035 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,143,852	1,221,938	0.07
2005-AR6 '2A1' 2.949% 25/09/2035 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,359,889	2,410,050	0.13
2004-14 '3A1' 2.913% 25/12/2034 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2005-7F	USD	699,934	730,087	0.04
'3A10' 6% 25/09/2035 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	759,696	797,163	0.04
2005-AR6 '4A2' 2.979% 25/09/2035 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	126,464	126,234	0.01
2005-AR3 '6A1' 2.801% 25/05/2035 HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	8,958	8,837	0.00
Series 2006-2 '1A' 2.623% 25/02/2036 HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-2 '2A1A' 0.252%	USD	243,434	109,161	0.01
25/05/2038 HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	472,672	430,478	0.02
Series 2003-1 'A' 2.2% 19/05/2033 Headlands Residential LLC, STEP, Series 2019-RPL1 'NOTE', 144A 3.967%	USD	629,838	642,865	0.03
25/06/2024 Home Equity Asset Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,500,000	1,507,305	0.08
2003-1 'M1' 1.592% 25/06/2033 Home Equity Asset Trust, FRN, Series	USD	455,133	460,027	0.02
2003-2 'M2' 2.392% 25/08/2033 Home Equity Mortgage Loan Asset-Backed	USD	530,495	533,900	0.03
Trust SPMD, FRN, Series 2000-C 'AV' 0.606% 25/12/2031 Home Equity Mortgage Loan Asset-Backed	USD	1,097,210	1,077,069	0.06
Trust SPMD, FRN, Series 2004-A 'M2' 2.117% 25/07/2034 Home Equity Mortgage Loan Asset-Backed	USD	380,564	383,276	0.02
Trust SPMD, FRN, Series 2004-B 'M4' 1.817% 25/11/2034 Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,	USD	365,205	364,451	0.02
Series 2017-1 'E', 144A 2.751% 17/07/2034	USD	6,975,000	6,996,907	0.37

GNMA MA6465 3.5% 20/02/2050

USD

1,454,501

1,480,309

0.08

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Will Lgage	allu Mosel	Dackeu	Secur ides	(Continued)

United States of America (continued)					United States of America (continued)				
Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,					KGS-Alpha SBA COOF Trust, IO, FRN,				
Series 2018-1 'E', 144A 1.951%					Series 2014-2 'A', 144A 3.569%				
17/07/2037	USD	6,500,000	6,525,390	0.35	25/04/2040	USD	3,562,425	294,598	0.02
Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,					KGS-Alpha SBA COOF Trust, IO, FRN,				
Series 2017-1 'F', 144A 3.64%					Series 2015-2 'A', 144A 3.53%				
17/07/2034	USD	5,200,000	5,218,512	0.28	25/07/2041	USD	2,849,022	345,994	0.02
Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,		-,,	-,,		KGS-ALPHA SBA COOF Trust, IO, FRN,		_,,	,	****
Series 2018-1 'F', 144A 2.451%					Series 2014-4 'A', 144A 0.713%				
17/07/2037	USD	5,000,000	5,014,032	0.27	25/10/2040	USD	7,385,821	136,816	0.01
Hundred Acre Wood Trust, FRN, Series	OOD	3,000,000	3,014,032	0.27	Ladder Capital Commercial Mortgage	OOD	7,505,021	130,010	0.01
2021-INV1 'A3', 144A 2.5% 25/07/2051	1 LICD	5,000,000	5,098,633	0.27	Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2013-				
		5,000,000	3,090,033	0.27		LICD	7 700 150	400 100	0.02
Impac CMB Trust, FRN, Series 2004-8 '1A		E00 202	400.000	0.02	GCP 'XA', 144A 1.171% 15/02/2036	USD	7,786,156	499,182	0.03
0.812% 25/10/2034	USD	509,293	499,608	0.03	Lehman ABS Manufactured Housing Contract Trust, FRN, Series 2001-B 'M1'				
Impac CMB Trust, FRN, Series 2004-5	LICD	E1 4EC	E1 E10	0.00		LICD	1 250 520	1 220 024	0.07
'1M1' 0.887% 25/10/2034	USD	51,456	51,512	0.00	6.63% 15/04/2040	USD	1,259,520	1,338,824	0.07
Impac CMB Trust, FRN, Series 2004-5	1100	107.500	140 100	0.01	LHOME Mortgage Trust, Series 2019-RTL3		1 000 000	1 017 100	0.10
'1M4' 1.742% 25/10/2034	USD	137,582	140,136	0.01	'A1', 144A 3.868% 25/07/2024	USD	1,800,000	1,817,103	0.10
Impac CMB Trust, FRN, Series 2004-11					LHOME Mortgage Trust, Series 2020-RTL1				
'2A1' 0.752% 25/03/2035	USD	478,196	489,763	0.03	'A1', 144A 3.228% 25/10/2024	USD	2,500,000	2,516,907	0.13
Impac CMB Trust, STEP, Series 2003-4					LHOME Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2021				
'3M2' 5.729% 25/07/2033	USD	132,063	133,216	0.01	RTL1 'A1', 144A 2.09% 25/09/2026	USD	1,000,000	999,548	0.05
IMS ECUADORIAN MORTGAGE TRUST,					LOANDEPOT GMSR Master Trust Seres,				
Series 2021-1 'GA', 144A 3.4%					FRN, Series 2018-GT1 'A', 144A 2.901%				
18/08/2043	USD	4,500,000	4,668,750	0.25	16/10/2023	USD	1,000,000	1,002,303	0.05
IndyMac INDX Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,					Long Beach Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,				
Series 2004-AR11 '2A' 2.88%					Series 2001-1 'A1' 0.533% 21/04/2031	USD	1,043,316	1,024,943	0.05
25/12/2034	USD	349,240	361,697	0.02	Luminent Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
IndyMac INDX Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,					2007-2 '2A1' 0.552% 25/05/2037	USD	3,973,465	3,749,549	0.20
Series 2004-AR10 '2A1' 0.892%					MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust,				
25/05/2034	USD	142,805	138,839	0.01	FRN, Series 2004-15 '1A1' 2.783%				
IndyMac INDX Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,					25/12/2034	USD	103,886	103,316	0.01
Series 2004-AR15 '2A1' 3.385%					MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust,		,	,	
25/02/2035	USD	678,284	706,215	0.04	FRN, Series 2004-15 '2A1' 3.123%				
IndyMac INDX Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,		,	,		25/12/2034	USD	2,329,178	2,383,986	0.13
Series 2004-AR6 '5A1' 3.017%					MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust,		_,,	_,,	
25/10/2034	USD	750,844	762,885	0.04	FRN, Series 2004-5 '5A1' 2.614%				
Invitation Homes Trust, FRN, Series 2018-	000	700,011	, 02,000	0.0.	25/06/2034	USD	969,014	979,070	0.05
SFR1 'D', 144A 1.532% 17/03/2037	USD	5,348,054	5,365,341	0.29	MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust,	005	303,01.	3.3,0.0	0.00
J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage	000	0,0 10,00 1	0,000,012	0.25	FRN, Series 2004-11 'M2' 1.692%				
Securities Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2016-					25/11/2034	USD	453,112	467,297	0.03
JP4 'XA' 0.675% 15/12/2049	USD	7,242,779	169,587	0.01	MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust,	OOD	100,112	107,237	0.00
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Acquisition Trust,	OOD	7,242,773	105,507	0.01	FRN, Series 2004-9 'M2' 1.742%				
STEP, Series 2006-CH2 'AF4' 5.763%					25/11/2034	USD	2,525,123	2,545,357	0.14
25/10/2036	USD	116,783	92,581	0.01	MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series	USD	2,323,123	2,343,337	0.14
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	UJD	110,703	32,301	0.01	2003-3 '2A5' 6% 25/05/2033	USD	778,805	810,040	0.04
2007-A1 '1A1' 3.306% 25/07/2035	USD	649,873	676,560	0.04	MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series	USD	770,000	010,040	0.04
	USD	049,073	070,300	0.04	2005-1 '6A5' 5.5% 25/02/2035	USD	1,005,638	1,067,885	0.06
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2008-R2 '1A1', 144A 3.005%						USD	1,005,056	1,007,000	0.00
27/07/2037	USD	221 062	220.205	0.01	MASTR Asset Securitization Trust, Series	HCD	100 541	125,000	0.01
	USD	231,862	239,385	0.01	2004-5 '1A5' 5.25% 25/05/2034	USD	122,541	125,990	0.01
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	LIOD	FC 7F0	F0 207	0.00	MASTR Asset Securitization Trust, FRN,				
2005-A6 '1A2' 2.968% 25/09/2035	USD	56,758	58,307	0.00	Series 2002-NC1 'M3' 3.242%	HOD	1 610 400	1 600 015	0.00
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					25/10/2032	USD	1,618,439	1,638,815	0.09
2007-A2 '2A3' 3.132% 25/04/2037	USD	94,071	84,855	0.00	Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN,				
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					Series 2004-0PT2 'A2' 0.792%				
2003-A1 '4A4' 1.866% 25/10/2033	USD	577,570	592,158	0.03	25/09/2034	USD	803,710	783,147	0.04
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN,				
2004-A5 '4A4' 2.435% 25/12/2034	USD	133,017	134,410	0.01	Series 2003-WMC1 'M1' 1.592%				
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					25/05/2033	USD	421,915	419,162	0.02
2005-A4 'B1' 2.612% 25/07/2035	USD	456,614	458,086	0.02	Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN,				
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities					Series 2004-OPT2 'M2' 1.067%				
Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C19 'D', 144A					25/09/2034	USD	171,424	166,200	0.01
4.675% 15/04/2047	USD	1,025,000	1,033,402	0.06	Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN,				
Kestrel Aircraft Funding Ltd., Series 2018-					Series 2004-HE1 'M5' 2.117%				
1A 'A', 144A 4.25% 15/12/2038	USD	840,953	838,297	0.04	25/09/2034	USD	1,000,000	1,002,638	0.05
KGS-Alpha SBA COOF Trust, IO, FRN,					Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN,				
Series 2013-2 'A', 144A 1.759%					Series 2004-HE1 'M6' 2.567%				
25/03/2039	USD	4,358,130	173,994	0.01	25/09/2034	USD	1,764,000	1,771,300	0.09
			•				•	•	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

			,	
United States of America (continued)				
MASTR Reperforming Loan Trust, Series				
2005-2 '1A2', 144A 7% 25/05/2035	USD	66,069	60,321	0.00
MERIT Securities Corp., FRN, Series 11PA				
'B3', 144A 2.342% 28/09/2032	USD	501,733	454,228	0.02
MERIT Securities Corp., STEP, Series 13				
'M1' 7.88% 28/12/2033	USD	710,392	737,439	0.04
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust,				
FRN, Series 2005-1 '2A2' 1.991%	LICD	150 100	150 110	0.01
25/04/2035 Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust,	USD	158,192	158,110	0.01
FRN, Series 2007-1 '3A' 3.239%				
25/01/2037	USD	197,449	212,701	0.01
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust,	OOD	137,113	212,701	0.01
FRN, Series 2004-FM1 'B1' 2.792%				
25/01/2035	USD	1,433,412	1,432,726	0.08
METAL LLC, Series 2017-1 'A', 144A				
4.581% 15/10/2042	USD	2,263,654	2,027,455	0.11
Mill City Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
2015-2 'M1', 144A 3.647% 25/09/2057	USD	4,000,000	4,033,634	0.22
Morgan Stanley ABS Capital I, Inc. Trust,				
FRN, Series 2004-HE3 'A4' 0.892%	LIOD	1 000 707	1 102 070	0.00
25/03/2034† Morgan Stanley ABS Capital I, Inc. Trust,	USD	1,239,797	1,193,272	0.06
FRN, Series 2004-HE8 'A4' 0.852%				
25/09/2034†	USD	304,448	275,679	0.01
Morgan Stanley ABS Capital I, Inc. Trust,	OOD	301,110	270,073	0.01
FRN, Series 2003-NC8 'M1' 1.142%				
25/09/2033†	USD	5,667,958	5,653,427	0.30
Morgan Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,				
Series 2004-7AR '3A' 2.259%				
25/09/2034†	USD	686,116	699,100	0.04
Morgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust,				
FRN, Series 2015-R4 'CB2', 144A	1100	1.046.000	1 000 404	0.10
0.917% 26/08/2047†	USD	1,946,000	1,882,484	0.10
Mortgage Equity Conversion Asset Trust,				
FRN, Series 2007-FF1 'A', 144A 0.57% 25/01/2042	USD	1,568,676	1,487,543	0.08
Mortgage Equity Conversion Asset Trust,	USD	1,300,070	1,407,545	0.00
FRN, Series 2007-FF2 'A', 144A 0.55%				
25/02/2042	USD	1,250,503	1,198,092	0.06
Mortgage Equity Conversion Asset Trust,	-	,,	, , =	
FRN, Series 2007-FF3 'A', 144A 0.58%				
25/05/2042	USD	1,844,776	1,769,409	0.09

297,013

514,891

839,678

4,582,000

1,200,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

967.500

398,590

USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

USD

299,131

525,671

872,906

4,586,384

1,228,945

2,003,406

1,489,989

969.574

398,876

0.02

0.03

0.05

0.25

0.07

0.11

0.08

0.05

0.02

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued) New Century Home Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2002-1 'M2' 2.192%				
25/03/2032 New Residential Mortgage LLC, Series 2018-FNT2 'A', 144A 3.79%	USD	65,578	64,960	0.00
25/07/2054 New Residential Mortgage LLC, Series 2020-FNT1 'A', 144A 5.437%	USD	1,951,101	1,951,969	0.10
25/06/2025 Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp. Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-	USD	7,863,257	8,058,884	0.43
AF1 '4A1' 2.993% 25/06/2036 NovaStar Mortgage Funding Trust, FRN,	USD	101,897	94,003	0.01
Series 2003-4 'A1' 0.832% 25/02/2034 NovaStar Mortgage Funding Trust, FRN, Series 2004-3 'M4' 1.667%	USD	427,355	421,586	0.02
25/12/2034 NRPL Trust, STEP, Series 2018-2A 'A1',	USD	1,500,000	1,501,529	0.08
144A 4.25% 25/07/2067 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2018-FNT1 'E', 144A 4.89%	USD	4,909,812	4,928,233	0.26
25/05/2023 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2018-FNT1 'F', 144A 5.57%	USD	2,778,338	2,777,243	0.15
25/05/2023 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2018-FNT1 'G', 144A 5.67%	USD	1,389,169	1,392,788	0.07
25/05/2023 Oakwood Mortgage Investors, Inc., FRN,	USD	2,222,670	2,212,723	0.12
Series 1999-D 'A1' 7.84% 15/11/2029 Oakwood Mortgage Investors, Inc., Series	USD	912,467	955,377	0.05
2000-C 'A1' 7.72% 15/04/2030 Oakwood Mortgage Investors, Inc., FRN,	USD	204,184	214,721	0.01
Series 2001-C 'A4' 7.405% 15/06/2031 Opteum Mortgage Acceptance Corp. Asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 'M8' 2.267%	USD	3,676,867	811,304	0.04
25/02/2035 Option One Mortgage Accept Corp. Trust, FRN, Series 2003-5 'A2' 0.732%	USD	2,000,000	2,035,448	0.11
25/08/2033 Option One Woodbridge Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2003-1 'M', 144A 1.817%	USD	1,729,647	1,713,117	0.09
25/01/2033 Oxford Finance Funding LLC 'A2', 144A	USD	5,290,529	5,350,875	0.29
4.459% 15/02/2027 Park Place Securities, Inc. Asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN,	USD	2,347,797	2,425,072	0.13
Series 2004-WCW1 'M3' 1.967% 25/09/2034 Park Place Securities, Inc. Asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2004-WMA1 1.9179/	USD	1,846,545	1,859,192	0.10
Series 2004-WHQ1 'M4' 1.817% 25/09/2034	USD	441,467	451,411	0.02
PHH Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2008- CIM1 '13A1' 2.36% 25/06/2038	USD	2,814,036	2,971,550	0.16
PMT Issuer Trust-FMSR, FRN, Series 2021- FT1 'A', 144A 3.092% 25/03/2026 PNMAC FMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series 2018-FT1 'A', 144A 2.442%	USD	10,000,000	10,053,056	0.54
25/04/2023 PNMAC GMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series 2018-GT1 'A', 144A 2.942%	USD	8,000,000	7,971,475	0.43
25/02/2023 PNMAC GMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series 2018-GT2 'A', 144A 2.742%	USD	5,695,000	5,711,349	0.31
25/08/2025	USD	6,400,000	6,398,447	0.34

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

MortgageIT Trust, FRN, Series 2005-4 'M1'

Mosaic Solar Loan Trust, Series 2020-1A 'A', 144A 2.1% 20/04/2046

Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2019-MILE 'A', 144A

Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2PAC 'AMZ2', 144A 3.5% 15/01/2037

Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2019-MILE 'D', 144A

Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2PAC 'MSK2', 144A 3.25% 15/12/2036

New Century Home Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2003-2 'M1' 1.442%

New Century Home Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2003-6 'M1' 1.172%

National City Mortgage Capital Trust, Series 2008-1 '2A1' 6% 25/03/2038

0.992% 25/10/2035

1.601% 15/07/2036

2.851% 15/07/2036

25/03/2033

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Mortgage and Asset Backet	d Sec	curities (cont	inued)	
United States of America (continued)				
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2021-				
SFR4 'D', 144A 2.309% 17/05/2038	USD	2,000,000	2,012,186	0.11
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2021-				
SFR3 'E1', 144A 2.538% 17/05/2026	USD	1,000,000	1,010,231	0.05
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2018- SFR2 'F', 144A 4.953% 17/08/2035	USD	2 665 000	2 690 576	0.20
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2018-	บงบ	3,665,000	3,689,576	0.20
SFR3 'F', 144A 5.368% 17/10/2035	USD	2,500,000	2,534,246	0.14
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2019-			, ,	
SFR1 'F', 144A 5.061% 17/08/2035	USD	2,000,000	2,054,135	0.11
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2021-	LIOD	2 000 000	0.050.001	0.16
SFR1 'F', 144A 2.757% 17/04/2038 PRPM LLC, FRN, Series 2021-1 'A1', 144A	USD	3,000,000	2,959,001	0.16
2.115% 25/01/2026	USD	7,777,554	7,798,590	0.42
PRPM LLC, FRN, Series 2021-2 'A1', 144A		7,777,00	,,,,,,,,,,,	0
2.115% 25/03/2026	USD	3,800,036	3,810,103	0.20
PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-2 'A1',				
144A 3.671% 25/08/2025	USD	12,675,595	12,849,265	0.69
PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-3 'A1', 144A 2.857% 25/09/2025	USD	846,268	851,548	0.05
PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-5 'A1',	บงบ	040,200	031,340	0.05
144A 3.104% 25/11/2025	USD	5,944,015	5,987,997	0.32
RALI Trust, FRN, Series 2006-QA2 '2A1'		-,- ,-	-,,	
5.071% 25/02/2036	USD	1,302,783	1,133,977	0.06
RALI Trust, FRN, Series 2005-QA5 'A2'				
4.447% 25/04/2035	USD	396,657	390,373	0.02
RALI Trust, Series 2006-QS5 'A6' 6% 25/05/2036	USD	576,945	551,858	0.03
RAMP Trust, FRN, Series 2006-RZ3 'M1'	000	370,543	331,030	0.03
0.442% 25/08/2036	USD	433,861	429,277	0.02
RAMP Trust, FRN, Series 2005-RZ1 'M8'				
2.042% 25/07/2034	USD	1,749,009	1,757,598	0.09
Raptor Aircraft Finance I LLC, Series 2019- 1 'A', 144A 4.213% 23/08/2044	USD	7,592,020	7,279,213	0.39
RBSSP Resecuritization Trust, FRN, Series	USD	7,392,020	7,279,213	0.39
2009-8 '7A1', 144A 32.337%				
26/09/2037	USD	361,046	760,205	0.04
Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust,				
STEP, Series 2005-1 'AF5' 5.451%	LIOD	1 000 000	1.057.000	0.00
25/05/2035 Residential Asset Securitization Trust,	USD	1,000,000	1,057,830	0.06
Series 2005-A1 'A1' 5.5% 25/04/2035	USD	1,599,551	1,645,329	0.09
RFMSI Trust, Series 2007-S8 '2A1' 5.5%	000	1,033,001	1,0.0,023	0.03
25/09/2022	USD	433,761	433,624	0.02
RiverView HECM Trust, FRN, Series 2007-1				
'A', 144A 0.54% 25/05/2047	USD	975,639	903,352	0.05
RiverView HECM Trust, FRN, Series 2007-	HED	1 716 061	1 526 026	0.00
4A 'A', 144A 0.362% 25/05/2047 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	1,716,861	1,536,936	0.08
Series 2018-2 'HT' 3% 25/11/2057	USD	1,376,416	1,463,193	0.08
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,		-,,	-, ,	
Series 2018-4 'HT' 3% 25/03/2058	USD	3,337,038	3,543,112	0.19
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,				
Series 2019-2 'HT' 3% 25/08/2058	USD	1,162,702	1,236,026	0.07
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058	USD	924,344	982,476	0.05
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	000	327,377	332,770	0.00
Series 2019-4 'HT' 3% 25/02/2059	USD	1,054,780	1,121,916	0.06
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, STEP,				
Series 2017-1 'HT' 3% 25/01/2056	USD	655,465	697,574	0.04

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued) Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, FRN,				
Series 2016-1 'M2', 144A 3.75% 25/09/2055 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, FRN,	USD	6,450,000	6,682,356	0.36
Series 2017-2 'M2', 144A 4% 25/08/2056	USD	2,400,000	2,490,739	0.13
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2017-4 'M45T' 4.5% 25/06/2057	USD	1,031,694	1,146,961	0.06
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2018-4 'M55D' 4% 25/03/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	4,350,464	4,747,584	0.25
Series 2019-2 'M55D' 4% 25/08/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	969,612	1,064,914	0.06
Series 2019-3 'M55D' 4% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	1,011,412	1,110,570	0.06
Series 2019-4 'M55D' 4% 25/02/2059 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	1,027,974	1,130,102	0.06
Series 2018-1 'MA' 3% 25/05/2057 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	59,240	61,950	0.00
Series 2018-1 'MT' 3% 25/05/2057 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	5,031,167	5,335,073	0.29
Series 20194 'MT' 3% 25/02/2059 Seasoned Loans Structured Transaction, FRN, Series 2018-1 'M1' 3%	USD	1,611,022	1,706,847	0.09
25/04/2058 Securitized Asset-Backed Receivables LLC	USD	1,813,225	1,820,200	0.10
Trust, FRN, Series 2004-0P1 'M1' 0.857% 25/02/2034 Security National Mortgage Loan Trust,	USD	3,903,061	3,864,190	0.21
FRN, Series 2006-1A '1A3', 144A 6.45% 25/09/2036	USD	440,058	462,788	0.02
Sequoia Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2003-4 '1A1' 0.719% 20/07/2033	USD	335,025	326,262	0.02
Skopos Auto Receivables Trust, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 7.25% 16/12/2024	USD	3,000,000	3,055,091	0.16
SLM Student Loan Trust, FRN, 144A 0.002% 15/12/2033 SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	766,054	869,790	0.05
Series 2003-7X 'A5B' 0.002% 15/12/2033 SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	3,830,268	4,348,950	0.23
Series 2004-10X 'A8' 0.007% 25/01/2040	EUR	2,500,000	2,861,215	0.15
Sprite Ltd., Series 2017-1 'A', 144A 4.25% 15/12/2037	USD	950,353	945,953	0.05
Sprite Ltd., Series 2017-1 'C', 144A 6.9% 15/12/2037	USD	526,741	354,951	0.02
STARM Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-4 '3A1' 2.919% 25/10/2037	USD	91,549	86,283	0.00
STARM Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-S1 '5A1' 3.056% 25/01/2037	USD	86,769	89,652	0.00
Start Ltd., Series 2018-1 'A', 144A 4.089% 15/05/2043	USD	4,389,190	4,419,700	0.24
Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 '2A' 2.657%				
25/02/2035 Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loan	USD	1,101,490	1,106,154	0.06
Trust, FRN, Series 2004-18 '3A1' 2.5% 25/12/2034 Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loan	USD	1,070,615	1,100,312	0.06
Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 '5A2' 2.786% 25/02/2035 Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loan	USD	880,815	885,532	0.05
Trust, FRN, Series 2004-7 'A3' 0.827% 25/06/2034	USD	533,538	514,924	0.03

USD

1,435,217

3,000,000

1,548,858

3,203,707

0.08

0.17

Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, STEP, Series 2017-3 'HT' 3.25% 25/07/2056 USD Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, FRN, Series 2018-3 'M', 144A 4.75%

25/08/2057

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)											
United States of America (continued)											
Structured Asset Mortgage Investments II											
Trust, FRN, Series 2005-AR1 'A2' 0.88%											
19/04/2035	USD	201,304	199,642	0.01							
Structured Asset Securities Corp.											
Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates											
Trust, FRN, Series 2003-26A '3A5' 2.38% 25/09/2033	USD	339,396	350,722	0.02							
Structured Asset Securities Corp. Reverse	OOD	333,330	330,722	0.02							
Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-											
RM1 'M3', 144A 1.942% 25/05/2047	USD	8,275,443	7,468,587	0.40							
Structured Asset Securities Corp. Reverse											
Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-	HOD	4 102 120	2.002.056	0.01							
RM1 'M4', 144A 3.092% 25/05/2047 Sunbird Engine Finance LLC, Series 2020-	USD	4,193,130	3,993,956	0.21							
1A 'A', 144A 3.671% 15/02/2045	USD	2,361,225	2,295,058	0.12							
TBW Mortgage-Backed Trust, Series 2006-	OOD	2,001,220	2,230,000	0.12							
2 '1A1' 6% 25/07/2036	USD	232,984	120,383	0.01							
TH MSR issuer Trust, FRN, Series 2019-											
FT1 'A', 144A 2.892% 25/06/2024	USD	2,080,000	2,060,671	0.11							
Thornburg Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 'A4' 2.175% 25/04/2045	HeD	2 450 175	2 550 206	0.19							
Thunderbolt Aircraft Lease Ltd., STEP,	USD	3,459,175	3,559,396	0.19							
Series 2017-A 'A', 144A 4.212%											
17/05/2032	USD	358,766	359,184	0.02							
Tricon American Homes Trust, Series											
2017-SFR1 'E', 144A 4.011%											
17/09/2034	USD	1,500,000	1,513,411	0.08							
Tricon American Homes Trust, Series 2017-SFR2 'E', 144A 4.216%											
17/01/2036	USD	1,000,000	1,026,538	0.06							
Tricon American Homes Trust, Series		,,	,,								
2017-SFR1 'F', 144A 5.151%											
17/09/2034	USD	4,400,000	4,458,803	0.24							
Tricon American Homes Trust, Series											
2017-SFR2 'F', 144A 5.104% 17/01/2036	USD	6,628,000	6,854,797	0.37							
Truman Capital Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	0,020,000	0,034,737	0.57							
Series 2002-1 'M2', 144A 2.867%											
25/11/2031	USD	547,020	548,194	0.03							
TVC Mortgage Trust, Series 2020-RTL1											
'A1', 144A 3.474% 25/09/2024	USD	1,000,000	1,008,616	0.05							
UMBS 2% 01/05/2051 UMBS AS4821 4% 01/04/2045	USD USD	3,073,371 1,261,325	3,112,045 1,389,217	0.17							
UMBS AZ4750 3.5% 01/10/2045	USD	524,416	565,195	0.07							
UMBS BA3100 3.5% 01/01/2046	USD	525,376	568,815	0.03							
UMBS BN0759 5% 01/12/2048	USD	809,613	902,260	0.05							
UMBS BN4430 5% 01/01/2049	USD	1,254,309	1,379,755	0.07							
VCAT LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL1 'A1',											
144A 2.289% 26/12/2050	USD	2,315,574	2,323,847	0.12							
Verus Securitization Trust, STEP, Series 2020-NPL1 'A1', 144A 3.598%											
25/08/2050	USD	653,132	657,508	0.04							
VOLT XCIII LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL2		,	,								
'A1', 144A 1.892% 27/02/2051	USD	1,954,023	1,953,580	0.10							
VOLT XCIV LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL3											
'A1', 144A 2.239% 27/02/2051	USD	6,226,755	6,238,604	0.33							
VOLT XCIX LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL8 'A1', 144A 2.116% 25/04/2051	USD	3,329,316	3,340,228	0.18							
VOLT XCVI LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL5	JJD	3,323,310	J,J4U,ZZO	0.18							
'A1', 144A 2.116% 27/03/2051	USD	3,850,126	3,855,730	0.21							
VOLT XCVII LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL6											
'A1', 144A 2.239% 25/04/2051	USD	6,123,492	6,130,001	0.33							
WaMu Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through											
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2001-AR3	LICD	1 577 502	1 561 000	0.00							
'1A' 1.348% 25/11/2041	USD	1,577,593	1,561,000	80.0							

		1,501,028,210		
			852,639,281	45.61
Series 2014-2 'B4', 144A 4.109% 20/09/2044	USD	510,365	517,650	0.03
Series 2013-C16 'D', 144A 5.005% 15/09/2046 WinWater Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	1,285,000	1,183,463	0.06
Wells Fargo Mortgage Backed Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2006-AR11 'A6' 3.104% 25/08/2036 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	32,062	31,642	0.00
Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2005-2 'M8 1.862% 25/01/2035	USD	2,500,000	2,514,480	0.13
Series 2015-NXS3 'D', 144A 3.153% 15/09/2057 Wells Fargo Home Equity Asset-Backed	USD	1,116,000	1,094,835	0.06
Series 2007-PA4 '1A1' 3.011% 25/07/2037 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	296,384	284,001	0.02
FRN, Series 2015-SBC5 'A', 144A 4.104% 14/09/2022 Wells Fargo Alternative Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	4,042,699	4,118,464	0.22
Washington Mutual MSC Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2005-RA1 '3A' 2.543% 25/01/2035 Waterfall Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	535,096	541,604	0.03
Structured Asset Securities Corp. Reverse Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007- RM1 'M3', 144A 1.942% 25/05/2047	USD	8,275,443	7,468,587	0.40
WaMu Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2002- AR18 'A' 2.565% 25/01/2033	USD	278,605	286,504	0.02
United States of America (continued) WaMu Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2001-AR5 '1A' 2.368% 19/12/2039	USD	607,570	601,635	0.03

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

To Be Announced Contracts

United States of America

GNMA 2% 15/07/2051	USD	20,000,000	20,365,624	1.09
FNMA or FHLMC 3% 25/07/2051	USD	5,000,000	5,212,109	0.28
FNMA or FHLMC 2% 25/09/2051	USD	95,000,000	95,582,616	5.11
FNMA or FHLMC 2.5% 25/09/2051	USD	135,000,000	139,055,265	7.44

	260,215,614	13.92
Total To Be Announced Contracts	260,215,614	13.92

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 1,868,916,158 99.97

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Greece

Total Corporate Bonds			10,021,009	0.51
			1,107,040	0.06
United States of America DP Facilities Data Center Subordinated Pass Through Trust, FRN, 144A 0% 10/11/2028*	USD	2,200,000	1,107,040	0.06
			8,401,622	0.45
07/12/2022*	EUR	6,713,062	7,851,656	0.42
Luminis Finance plc, FRN 0% 12/06/2022* Luminis Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 0%	EUR	470,214	549,966	0.03

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities

Total Other transferable securities a instruments not admitted to official				
Total Mortgage and Asset Backed S	10,598,520	0.56		
			10,598,520	0.56
SFR5 'D', 144A 2.109% 17/07/2038*	USD	1,750,000	1,737,358	0.09
Series 2021-FNT2 'A', 144A 3.228% 25/05/2026* Progress Residential Trust, Series 2021-	USD	8,629,944	8,629,893	0.46
J.P. Morgan Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2006-S1 '1A16' 6% 25/03/2036* NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes.	USD	189,737	141,081	0.01
United States of America CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN, Series 2003-48 '2A2' 2.726% 25/10/2033*	USD	95,184	90,188	0.00

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar				
Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	175,327,308	175,327,308	9.38
			175,327,308	9.38
Total Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS			175,327,308	9.38
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	175,327,308	9.38		
Total Investments			2,064,350,648	110.42
Cash			45,751,323	2.45
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(240,479,730)	(12.87)
Total Net Assets			1,869,622,241	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors. The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Cu	ırrency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 2 Year Note, 30/09/2021	(70)	USD	(15,421,328)	30,050	0.00
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	7	USD	927,281	2,680	0.00
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	32	USD	4,708,000	82,618	0.01
US Long Bond, 21/09/2021	13	USD	2,088,937	55,480	0.00
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	21	USD	4,046,438	172,531	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Fu	343,359	0.02			
US 5 Year Note, 30/09/2021	1,591	USD	196,364,203	0	0.00
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts 0					0.00
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts 343.35					0.02

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

			_				
Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	25,064	EUR	21,067	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	48	0.00
USD	20,932,851	AUD	26,895,780	20/08/2021	UBS	748,255	0.04
USD	4,157,086	AUD	5,484,087	20/08/2021	Westpac Banking	41,418	0.00
USD	57,275,470	DKK	348,147,510	20/08/2021	UBS	1,629,297	0.09
USD	9,742,176	EUR	8,000,000	20/08/2021	BNP Paribas	233,135	0.01
USD	8,489,539	EUR	6,941,358	20/08/2021	Merrill Lynch	238,831	0.01
USD	389,282,677	EUR	318,282,455	20/08/2021	RBC	10,962,547	0.59
USD	1,339,235	EUR	1,095,269	20/08/2021	State Street	37,365	0.00
USD	144,692	EUR	117,864	20/08/2021	UBS	4,595	0.00
USD	238,380,091	GBP	168,316,616	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	5,397,537	0.29
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	19,293,028	1.03
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD	115,654	EUR	96,976	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	504	0.00
USD	504,160,007	EUR	423,557,101	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,219,848	0.07
USD	48,741	EUR	40,980	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	73	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV I	Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	cy Exchange		
Contracts -		ū				1,220,425	0.07
GRP Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	2,382,539	GBP	1,712,455	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	12,432	0.00
USD	478,488,297	GBP	345,502,915	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	298,448	0.02
GBP	414,868	USD	574,003	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	202	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV I	Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	cy Exchange		
Contracts -		ougou o			y =xonungo	311,082	0.02
CEK Hodge	d Share Class						
SEK Hedge	649,480,283	USD	76,217,333	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	45,902	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV I	Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	cv Exchange		
Contracts -					,	45,902	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	20,870,437	1.12
EUR	67,731	USD	80,745	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(319)	0.00
EUR	54,333	USD	64,640	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(124)	0.00
AUD	325,514	USD	245,916	20/08/2021	BNP Paribas	(1,626)	0.00
AUD	12.601	USD	9,798	20/08/2021	UBS	(341)	0.00
EUR	4,000,000	USD	4.774.696	20/08/2021	ANZ	(20,175)	0.00
EUR		USD	, ,		UBS		(0.02
GBP	8,033,981		9,832,500	20/08/2021		(283,068)	
שטר	10,000,000	USD	13,954,310	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	(112,388)	(0.01)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	bilities	(418,041)	(0.03)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	41,995	USD	50,083	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(218)	0.00
EUR	423,232,117	USD	505,297,715	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,743,448)	(0.13)
EUR	423,712,133	USD	504,425,502	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1,227,311)	(0.07)
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	.					
GBP	345,502,915	USD	481,506,849	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(3,317,002)	(0.18)
USD	573,991	GBP	414,868	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(203)	0.00
GBP	345,745,848	USD	478,833,451	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(298,215)	(0.02)
SEK Hedge	d Share Class	i					
SEK	648,676,602	USD	76,472,815	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(309,262)	(0.02)
USD	76,117,883	SEK	648,676,602	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(45,670)	0.00
		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	.=	
Contracts -	Liabilities					(7,941,329)	(0.42)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Co	urrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(8,359,370)	(0.45)
Net Unreali	sed Gain on F	orward Cur	rency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Assets	12,511,067	0.67

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Asset Ba	acked Securities	Fund		
Cash	Barclays	USD	-	275,000
Cash	Citigroup	USD	4,000	_
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	1,364,924	-
Cash	UBS	USD	1,700,000	-
			3,068,924	275,000

Global Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of return, measured in US Dollars, through market, instrument and currency selection. The Fund consists of domestic, international and Euromarket Fixed Income Securities of varying maturities denominated in US Dollars and other currencies, including emerging markets, asset-backed securities (including mortgage backed securities), loan participations and loan assignments, to the extent that these instruments are securitised.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

Convertible Bonds				
Australia				
Glencore Funding LLC, Reg. S 0% 27/03/2025	USD	1,800,000	1,777,590	0.11
			1,777,590	0.11
Chile Liberty Latin America Ltd. 2% 15/07/2024	4 USD	2,225,000	2,277,928	0.14
	-		2,277,928	0.14
China Shanghai Port Group BVI Holding Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 09/08/2022	USD	1,875,000	2,046,563	0.13
			2,046,563	0.13
France				
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S 0.5% 02/12/2022	USD	2,000,000	2,035,050	0.12
			2,035,050	0.12
United Kingdom				
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1% 28/04/2023	GBP	1,700,000	2,425,336	0.15
GSK Finance No. 3 plc, 144A 0% 22/06/2023	USD	1,775,000	1,811,177	0.11
			4,236,513	0.26
United States of America				
Akamai Technologies, Inc. 0.375% 01/09/2027 BioMarin Pharmaceutical, Inc. 0.599%	USD	1,085,000	1,262,181	0.08
01/08/2024	USD	1,625,000	1,685,008	0.10
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.9% 15/09/2021 Fortive Corp. 0.875% 15/02/2022	USD	1,225,000 2,050,000	1,333,713 2,065,194	0.08
Jazz Investments Ltd. 1.875% 15/08/2021	USD	1,650,000	1,655,402	0.10
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corp. 1.5%				
15/09/2022 Pure Storage, Inc. 0.125% 15/04/2023	USD	1,300,000 1,350,000	1,556,188 1,424,364	0.09
Twitter, Inc. 1% 15/09/2021	USD	1,490,000	1,517,404	0.09
Western Digital Corp. 1.5% 01/02/2024	USD	1,775,000	1,904,665	0.12
			14,404,119	0.88
Total Convertible Bonds			26,777,763	1.64
Corporate Bonds				
Australia				
APT Pipelines Ltd., 144A 4.2% 23/03/2025	USD	2,175,000	2,387,461	0.15
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030	GBP	2,100,000	3,244,363	0.20
Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2% 18/09/2024	EUR	600,000	758,983	0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Australia (continued) Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	EUR	350,000	472,162	0.03
Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 4%	USD	1,600,000	1,556,640	0.09
27/03/2027 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 3.875%	USD	600,000	664,029	0.04
27/10/2027 National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,475,000	1,625,957	0.10
0.625% 30/08/2023 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR USD	650,000 3,850,000	788,137 3,949,270	0.05 0.24
1.875% 16/09/2024 Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	300,000	376,604	0.02
2% 28/08/2025 Westpac Banking Corp., FRN 2.668%	EUR	350,000	447,303	0.03
15/11/2035	USD	2,475,000	2,432,529	0.15
			18,703,438	1.14
Belgium Anheuser-Busch InBev Finance, Inc. 3.65%				
01/02/2026 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S	USD	2,050,000	2,260,575	0.14
2.75% 17/03/2036 Solvay Finance SACA, Reg. S, FRN 5.425%	EUR	2,950,000	4,244,604	0.26
Perpetual	EUR	225,000	295,219	0.02
			6,800,398	0.42
			.,	
Brazil			,,,	
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025	USD	2,380,000	2,452,507	0.15
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2%	USD USD USD	2,380,000 4,170,000 1,720,000		
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031	USD	4,170,000	2,452,507	0.15 0.25
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031	USD	4,170,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541	0.15 0.25 0.10
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031	USD	4,170,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541	0.15 0.25 0.10
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025	USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000 1,700,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029	USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000 1,742,812	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15 0.11
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875%	USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000 1,700,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2024 China	USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000 1,700,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000 1,742,812	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15 0.11
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2024	USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000 1,700,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000 1,742,812	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15 0.11
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB Bondco plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2024 China Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.96% 17/04/2030	USD USD USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000 1,700,000 1,650,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000 1,742,812 5,855,852	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15 0.10 0.11 0.36
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2024 China Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.96% 17/04/2030 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 2.125% 09/02/2031	USD USD USD USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000 1,700,000 1,650,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000 1,742,812 5,855,852	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15 0.10 0.11 0.36
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025 pt. 144A 3.95% 29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031 Canada Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2024 China Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.96% 17/04/2030 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 2.125% 09/02/2031 China Development Bank 3.3% 03/03/2026	USD USD USD USD USD	4,170,000 1,720,000 2,285,000 1,700,000 1,650,000 60,000,000 2,450,000	2,452,507 4,003,200 1,688,541 8,144,248 2,396,040 1,717,000 1,742,812 5,855,852 8,906,783 2,407,617	0.15 0.25 0.10 0.50 0.15 0.10 0.11 0.36

Corporate Bonds (continued)

China (continued)				
CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 19/06/2029		2,390,000	2,535,922	0.16
Export-Import Bank of China (The) 3.23% 23/03/2030	CNY	36,000,000	5,453,892	0.33
Tencent Holdings Ltd., 144A 3.595% 19/01/2028	USD	2,875,000	3,152,846	0.19
			42,716,071	2.62
			12,710,071	2.02
Colombia Ecopetrol SA 5.875% 18/09/2023 Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375%	USD	4,330,000	4,699,761	0.29
04/02/2030	USD	770,000	763,318	0.05
			5,463,079	0.34
Denmark				
Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5% 12/01/2023	USD	575,000	587,691	0.04
			587,691	0.04
Forms				
Egypt African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S 3.798% 17/05/2031	USD	1,930,000	1,984,735	0.12
			1,984,735	0.12
France				
Altice France SA, 144A 7.375%				
01/05/2026 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	USD	733,000	762,870	0.05
04/07/2043 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	EUR EUR	875,000 1,700,000	1,143,592 2,313,122	0.07 0.14
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	LUIN	1,700,000	2,313,122	0.14
Reg. S 2.375% 21/11/2024 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	USD	2,425,000	2,534,928	0.15
Reg. S 1.25% 05/12/2025	GBP	3,500,000	4,898,235	0.30
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 2.819% 19/11/2025	USD	3,525,000	3,710,058	0.23
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 04/06/2026	EUR	2,500,000	3,014,858	0.18
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.375%	LUN	2,300,000	3,014,030	0.10
17/02/2025 BPCE SA, 144A 5.15% 21/07/2024	EUR USD	1,325,000 2,150,000	1,693,805 2,395,488	0.10 0.15
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,		2,130,000	2,333,400	
FRN 2.625% 29/01/2048 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,	EUR	1,100,000	1,400,282	0.09
FRN 4.5% Perpetual	EUR	1,500,000	2,034,693	0.12
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	245,279	0.02
			26,147,210	1.60
Germany				
Allianz Finance II BV, FRN 5.75%	F1:-	000 000	050.005	0.00
08/07/2041 Daimler Finance North America LLC, 144A	EUR	300,000	356,606	0.02
0.75% 01/03/2024 Deutsche Telekom International Finance BV	USD	2,575,000	2,580,282	0.16
144A 3.6% 19/01/2027	USD	1,050,000	1,155,846	0.07

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Germany (continued) Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675 mbH Reg. S 2% 15/07/2025	EUR	2,675,000	3,151,948	0.19
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 1.875% 30/03/2027	EUR	2,700,000	3,483,157	0.21
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.625% 14/12/2029	EUR EUR	1,550,000 1,400,000	2,097,638 1,663,902	0.13 0.10
Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S 1.332% 25/09/2028	EUR	3,000,000	3,655,102	0.23
			18,144,481	1.11
Hong Kong CK Hutchison International 16 Ltd., 144A	1100	1 000 000	1 002 400	0.05
1.875% 03/10/2021	USD	1,000,000	1,003,489	0.06
			1,003,489	0.06
India Bharti Airtel International Netherlands BV,				
144A 5.35% 20/05/2024	USD	1,175,000	1,295,280	0.08
Export-Import Bank of India, Reg. S 3.875% 01/02/2028 Export-Import Bank of India, Reg. S 3.25%	USD	2,200,000	2,387,770	0.15
15/01/2030	USD	2,500,000	2,548,225	0.15
ONGC Videsh Vankorneft Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 3.75% 27/07/2026	USD	3,010,000	3,207,545	0.20
			9,438,820	0.58
Indonesia				
Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5% 07/11/2048 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 4.7%	USD	2,000,000	2,661,219	0.16
30/07/2049 Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT	USD	580,000	629,361	0.04
Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 6.25% 25/01/2049	USD	1,910,000	2,432,977	0.15
			5,723,557	0.35
Ireland				
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				
2.875% 15/02/2025	USD	2,325,000	2,395,894	0.15
2.875% 15/02/2025 GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 1.375% 05/12/2026	EUR	1,200,000	1,522,469	0.09
2.875% 15/02/2025 GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 1.375%	EUR		1,522,469 423,457	0.09
2.875% 15/02/2025 GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 1.375% 05/12/2026	EUR	1,200,000	1,522,469	0.09
2.875% 15/02/2025 GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 1.375% 05/12/2026 Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 10/03/2023 Italy Enel Finance International NV, 144A 3.5% 06/04/2028 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%	EUR EUR	1,200,000 350,000 2,650,000	1,522,469 423,457 4,341,820 2,906,133	0.09 0.03 0.27
2.875% 15/02/2025 GAS Networks Ireland, Reg. S 1.375% 05/12/2026 Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 10/03/2023 Italy Enel Finance International NV, 144A 3.5% 06/04/2028	EUR EUR	1,200,000 350,000	1,522,469 423,457 4,341,820	0.09 0.03 0.27

Corporate Bonds (continued)

•				
Japan Allia				
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.541% 23/10/2028	EUR	1,050,000	1,257,670	0.08
NTT Finance Corp., 144A 1.591% 03/04/2028	USD	6,000,000	5,982,980	0.36
			7,240,650	0.44
Luxembourg				
Blackstone Property Partners Europe				
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027	EUR	2,400,000	2,913,222	0.18
Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022	EUR	650,000	786,033	0.05
			3,699,255	0.23
Malaysia				
Petronas Capital Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 18/03/2025	USD	3,670,000	3,979,499	0.25
			3,979,499	0.25
Manda				
Mexico Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84% 23/01/2030	USD	2,400,000	2,475,600	0.15
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 2.5%	USD	1,900,000	1,678,289	0.10
21/08/2021 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 6.875%	EUR	2,000,000	2,380,326	0.15
16/10/2025 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 2.75%	USD	2,240,000	2,464,314	0.15
21/04/2027	EUR	490,000	544,301	0.03
			9,542,830	0.58
Netherlands				
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	1,950,000	2,635,844	0.16
NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 08/04/2044	EUR	2,800,000	3,709,626	0.23
Nobel Bidco BV, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2028	EUR	2,010,000	2,404,937	0.15
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 1.5% 01/03/2025	EUR	2,475,000	2,843,077	0.18
UPC Holding BV, Reg. S 3.875% 15/06/2029	EUR	1,525,000	1,840,207	0.11
			13,433,691	0.83
Nigeria				
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 2.875% 28/04/2028	USD	2,160,000	2,172,550	0.13
			2,172,550	0.13
			_,,	
Portugal EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S,				
FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080	EUR	700,000	837,122	0.05
			837,122	0.05

5,348,428 0.32

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	--------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Borius (Continued)				
Qatar				
Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031 QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 12/02/2027	USD	2,310,000	2,343,731	0.14
	USD	2,320,000	2,433,545	0.15
			4,777,276	0.29
Russia				
Credit Bank of Moscow, 144A 3.1% 21/01/2026	EUR	2,790,000	3,301,737	0.20
			3,301,737	0.20
Saudi Arabia				
Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 3.25% 24/11/2050	USD	1,860,000	1,811,435	0.11
			1,811,435	0.11
C:				
Singapore DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	300,000	365,555	0.02
			365,555	0.02
			303,333	0.02
South Africa Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd., Reg. S 7.125%				
11/02/2025	USD	900,000	953,508	0.06
			953,508	0.06
South Korea				
Export-Import Bank of Korea 2.375% 25/06/2024	USD	2,220,000	2,338,531	0.14
Korea Electric Power Corp., Reg. S 2.5% 24/06/2024	USD	2,300,000	2,419,707	0.15
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.75% 30/10/2023	EUR	500,000	607,924	0.04
			5,366,162	0.33
Spain				
Banco Santander SA 5.179% 19/11/2025 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25%	USD	2,200,000	2,521,557	0.15
17/04/2030	EUR	2,500,000	3,111,943	0.19
Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,025,000	1,241,144	0.08
1.45% Perpetual IE2 Holdco SAU, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	2,300,000	2,760,402	0.17
01/06/2026 NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S	EUR	2,800,000	3,707,238	0.23
0.905% 22/01/2031 Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.875%	EUR	1,900,000	2,228,119	0.14
Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	EUR	800,000	976,982	0.06
Perpetual	EUR	300,000	397,205	0.02

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Supra-National				
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement Reg. S 4.7% 22/10/2031 Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033 Corp. Andina de Fomento 1.625% 23/09/2025 European Union Bond, Reg. S 0% 04/07/2031	USD	2,100,000	2,277,534	0.14
	EUR	620,000	773,656	0.05
	USD	8,490,000	8,582,481	0.53
	EUR	2,785,000	3,297,586	0.20
			14,931,257	0.92
Sweden				
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV,	FLID	1 000 000	0.100.010	0.10
Reg. S 1.125% 11/01/2029 Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024	EUR EUR	1,800,000 1,500,000	2,188,812 1,792,385	0.13 0.11
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25%	LUIN	1,300,000	1,732,303	0.11
15/02/2027	EUR	2,190,000	2,606,951	0.16
			6,588,148	0.40
Switzerland				
Credit Suisse Group AG, FRN, 144A 2.593% 11/09/2025	USD	3,175,000	3,306,949	0.20
Credit Suisse Group AG, FRN, 144A 2.193% 05/06/2026	USD	2,155,000	2,207,211	0.14
Credit Suisse Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 02/04/2026 Syngenta Finance NV, 144A 4.441%	EUR	1,550,000	2,029,115	0.13
24/04/2023 Syngenta Finance NV 3.125%	USD	500,000	528,030	0.03
28/03/2022 UBS AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/05/2024	USD USD	640,000 650,000	650,416 717,642	0.04 0.05
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 02/10/2043	EUR	300,000	389,785	0.02
			9,829,148	0.61
			2,222,232	
United Arab Emirates ADCB Finance Cayman Ltd., 144A 4%				
29/03/2023 DP World Crescent Ltd., Reg. S 3.875%	USD	2,500,000	2,642,188	0.16
18/07/2029 Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., 144A	USD	2,270,000	2,469,855	0.15
2.625% 31/03/2036	USD	5,200,000	5,115,657	0.32
			10,227,700	0.63
United Kingdom				
BAT Capital Corp. 3.557% 15/08/2027 BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.375%	USD	3,000,000	3,210,621	0.20
Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.875%	USD	950,000	1,014,582	0.06
Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 2.274%	USD	950,000	1,043,062	0.07
03/07/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.256%	GBP	3,150,000	4,626,519	0.28
13/11/2026 HSBC Holdings plc 4.375% 23/11/2026	GBP USD	2,900,000 2,075,000	4,171,444 2,343,754	0.26 0.14

16,944,590 1.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net			Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

•				
United Kingdom (continued)				
Imperial Brands Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.125% 14/08/2023	EUR	500,000	606,031	0.04
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S 2.25%				
16/10/2024 Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	GBP	2,850,000	4,111,117	0.25
1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	3,850,000	4,736,441	0.29
Nationwide Building Society, FRN, 144A 3.766% 08/03/2024	USD	3,100,000	3,255,692	0.20
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.625%				
18/06/2073 Sky Ltd., 144A 3.75% 16/09/2024	GBP USD	1,200,000 575,000	1,856,272 628,772	0.11
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	HCD	2 400 000	2 010 560	0.17
4.644% 01/04/2031 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	2,400,000	2,810,569	0.17
2.678% 29/06/2032 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S 2.2%	USD	1,800,000	1,808,037	0.11
25/08/2026	EUR	1,250,000	1,641,476	0.10
Western Power Distribution West Midlands plc, Reg. S 5.75% 16/04/2032	GBP	1,400,000	2,673,357	0.17
			40,537,746	2.49
United States of America				
7-Eleven, Inc., 144A 1.3% 10/02/2028	USD	4,400,000	4,249,333	0.26
AbbVie, Inc. 3.8% 15/03/2025	USD	3,525,000	3,854,376	0.24
AbbVie, Inc. 3.2% 21/11/2029	USD	675,000	733,913	0.05
Air Lease Corp. 2.3% 01/02/2025	USD	1,275,000	1,318,914	0.08
Altria Group, Inc. 2.45% 04/02/2032	USD	2,250,000	2,182,233	0.13
American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75%				
20/04/2029	USD	2,410,000	2,612,103	0.16
American Tower Corp., REIT 2.4%				
15/03/2025	USD	2,225,000	2,326,597	0.14
Amgen, Inc. 2.45% 21/02/2030	USD	3,350,000	3,446,182	0.21
Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 5%				
01/02/2028	USD	2,250,000	2,354,063	0.14
Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25%				
01/06/2028	USD	2,630,000	2,597,585	0.16
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033	USD	2,800,000	2,779,374	0.17
AT&T, Inc. 2.9% 04/12/2026	GBP	2,600,000	3,899,004	0.24
Aviation Capital Group LLC, FRN, 144A				
0.856% 30/07/2021	USD	1,320,000	1,320,249	0.08
Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 5.75%				
15/07/2027	USD	650,000	682,601	0.04
Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 4.75%	ELID	050,000	1 022 002	0.00
30/01/2026	EUR	850,000	1,033,682	0.06
Bank of America Corp. 4% 22/01/2025	USD	325,000	356,204	0.02
Bank of America Corp. 4.25%	LICD	E C14 000	C 25C 100	0.20
22/10/2026	USD	5,614,000	6,356,189	0.39
Bank of America Corp. 3.248%	LICD	000 000	076 700	0.00
21/10/2027	USD	900,000	976,720	0.06
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.5%	LICD	1 100 000	1 100 727	0.07
15/02/2026	USD	1,162,000	1,189,737	0.07
Boeing Co. (The) 5.15% 01/05/2030	USD	2,300,000	2,726,544	0.17
Boston Properties LP, REIT 3.85%	HOD	1 000 000	1 050 007	0.00
01/02/2023	USD	1,200,000	1,253,307	0.08
Boyd Gaming Corp. 4.75% 01/12/2027	USD	1,790,000	1,850,413	0.11
BP Capital Markets America, Inc. 3.119%	1100	675.000	720.010	0.04
04/05/2026	USD	675,000	732,918	0.04
Calpine Corp., 144A 4.5% 15/02/2028	USD	2,275,000	2,317,656	0.14
Charter Communications Operating LLC	1100	4 200 000	4 070 017	0.00
4.908% 23/07/2025	USD	4,300,000	4,878,817	0.30
Charter Communications Operating LLC	Heb	1 275 000	1 202 (12	0.00
3.5% 01/06/2041	USD	1,375,000	1,382,613	0.08

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued)			
Cigna Corp. 3.05% 15/10/2027	USD	475,000	512,840	0.03
Cigna Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2031	USD	3,200,000	3,243,316	0.20
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.561% 01/05/203		6,700,000	6,840,705	0.42
Citigroup, Inc. 5.5% 13/09/2025	USD	3,125,000	3,644,510	0.22
Comcast Corp. 0.25% 20/05/2027	EUR	1,700,000	2,027,756	0.12
Comcast Corp. 1.95% 15/01/2031	USD	3,550,000	3,499,676	0.21
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT				
3.3% 01/07/2030	USD	4,775,000	5,121,308	0.31
CVS Health Corp. 3.75% 01/04/2030	USD	2,005,000	2,247,198	0.14
Dell International LLC 4% 15/07/2024	USD	2,200,000	2,390,273	0.15
Diamond Sports Group LLC, 144A 6.625		0.005.000	1 000 740	0.07
15/08/2027	USD	2,235,000	1,069,749	0.07
Diamondback Energy, Inc. 2.875%	LICD	1 005 000	1 007 045	0.10
01/12/2024 Diamondhook Fnormy Inc. 2 25%	USD	1,825,000	1,927,945	0.12
Diamondback Energy, Inc. 3.25% 01/12/2026	USD	2,325,000	2 490 042	0.15
Discover Financial Services 3.95%	USD	2,323,000	2,489,942	0.15
06/11/2024	USD	2,975,000	3,244,058	0.20
DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	2,973,000	3,244,030	0.20
15/06/2029	USD	1,625,000	1,647,831	0.10
Ecolab, Inc. 1% 15/01/2024	EUR	350,000	426,596	0.03
Emerson Electric Co. 1.25% 15/10/202		2,700,000	3,376,375	0.21
Energy Transfer LP 2.9% 15/05/2025	USD	2,550,000	2,684,020	0.16
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc		_,,	_,,	
1.5% 21/05/2027	EUR	2,300,000	2,899,049	0.18
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4%				
13/11/2030	USD	1,245,000	1,304,038	0.08
Fox Corp. 4.709% 25/01/2029	USD	3,150,000	3,704,534	0.23
Georgia-Pacific LLC, 144A 2.3%				
30/04/2030	USD	3,550,000	3,632,613	0.22
Global Atlantic Fin Co., FRN, 144A 0%				
15/10/2051	USD	3,680,000	3,691,960	0.23
Global Partners LP 6.875% 15/01/2029		2,335,000	2,506,120	0.15
Global Payments, Inc. 1.2% 01/03/2026	5 USD	1,725,000	1,711,931	0.11
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	LICD	75.000	70 770	0.00
1.992% 27/01/2032	USD	75,000	72,779	0.00
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 2.615% 22/04/2032	USD	2 1 75 000	2 220 690	0.14
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S		2,175,000	2,229,680	0.14
2% 01/11/2028	EUR	2,500,000	3,278,180	0.20
HCA, Inc. 4.5% 15/02/2027	USD	1,590,000	1,798,927	0.11
HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049	USD	100,000	127,736	0.01
Howard Hughes Corp. (The), 144A 4.375		100,000	127,700	0.01
01/02/2031	USD	2,450,000	2,442,650	0.15
Icahn Enterprises LP, 144A 4.375%	005	2,.00,000	2,112,000	0.10
01/02/2029	USD	4,160,000	4,132,024	0.25
J2 Global, Inc., 144A 4.625%		,,	, - ,-	
15/10/2030	USD	2,505,000	2,589,544	0.16
Johnson Controls International plc 1.375	%			
25/02/2025	EUR	2,000,000	2,485,719	0.15
JPMorgan Chase & Co., FRN 1.953%				
04/02/2032	USD	3,950,000	3,836,249	0.24
JPMorgan Chase & Co., FRN 2.58%				
22/04/2032	USD	2,625,000	2,696,471	0.17
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 4.125%				
15/12/2026	USD	3,745,000	4,246,864	0.26
Las Vegas Sands Corp. 3.2% 08/08/20		900,000	945,045	0.06
Las Vegas Sands Corp. 3.5% 18/08/20	26 USD	1,475,000	1,569,985	0.10
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4%	LIOD	0.700.000	0.075.005	0.10
01/03/2027	USD	2,700,000	2,875,905	0.18
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.125% 07/03/2027	FLID	2 425 000	3 030 357	0.10
Metropolitan Life Global Funding I, 144A	EUR	2,425,000	3,039,257	0.19
2.95% 09/04/2030	USD	2,375,000	2,555,972	0.16
	555	2,0.0,000	2,000,572	0.10

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Mileage Plus Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5%				
20/06/2027	USD	1,760,000	1,940,400	0.12
NiSource, Inc. 3.6% 01/05/2030	USD	2,725,000	3,017,319	0.19
NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.625%	LICD	2 200 000	0.051.641	0.14
15/02/2031	USD	2,390,000	2,351,641	0.14
NVIDIA Corp. 2.85% 01/04/2030	USD	1,425,000	1,544,197	0.09
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.55%	HOD	1 050 000	1 204 704	0.00
15/03/2026	USD	1,250,000	1,384,794	0.09
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.2%	HOD	005 000	007 107	0.01
15/08/2026	USD	205,000	207,127	0.01
Oracle Corp. 2.875% 25/03/2031	USD	2,600,000	2,707,878	0.17
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 2.5%	LICD	1 000 000	1 COE CO7	0.10
01/02/2031	USD	1,800,000	1,695,697	0.10
Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 1.875%	ELID	1 050 000	2 564 005	0.16
05/01/2029	EUR	1,950,000	2,564,995	0.16
Quicken Loans LLC, 144A 3.875%	USD	2 520 000	2 522 162	0.16
01/03/2031	บอบ	2,530,000	2,533,163	0.16
Resorts World Las Vegas LLC, 144A	Heb	2 200 000	2 270 070	0.15
4.625% 16/04/2029	USD	2,300,000	2,378,878	0.15
Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A 3.6%	HOD	1 750 000	1 704 042	0.11
15/05/2025	USD	1,750,000	1,784,843	0.11
SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A	USD	2 660 000	2 567 011	0.16
3.125% 01/02/2029 Sirius VM Padia, Inc., 1444 49/	บอบ	2,660,000	2,567,911	0.16
Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4%	HCD	2 200 000	2 464 697	0.15
15/07/2028	USD	2,390,000	2,464,687	0.15
Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 4.738%	LICD	E1E C0E	EE4 047	0.02
20/09/2029	USD	515,625	554,047	0.03
Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 3.36%	USD	154,688	155 550	0.01
20/03/2023	บอบ	134,000	155,558	0.01
Standard Industries, Inc., Reg. S 2.25%	FLID	1 575 000	1.004.707	0.11
21/11/2026	EUR	1,575,000	1,864,787	0.11
TEGNA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2028	USD	1,680,000	1,745,100	0.11
Tenet Healthcare Corp. 4.625%	USD	2.675.000	2 710 205	0.17
15/07/2024	บรบ	2,675,000	2,718,295	0.17
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 0.875%	ELID	4,413,000	5,336,513	0.33
01/10/2031	EUR	, ,	, ,	0.33
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.25% 15/11/2031	USD	3,700,000	3,646,035	0.22
TransDigm, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	2 (50 000	0.001.104	0.10
15/01/2029	บรบ	2,650,000	2,661,104	0.16
Univision Communications, Inc., 144A	LICD	2 420 000	0.440.607	0.15
4.5% 01/05/2029	USD	2,430,000	2,448,687	0.15
Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.362%	ELID	2 100 000	2 05 4 001	0.24
23/06/2027	EUR	3,100,000	3,854,981	0.24
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.375%	FLID	2 (00 000	4 5 4 4 1 0 0	0.00
27/10/2026	EUR	3,600,000	4,544,190	0.28
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.125%	ODD	0.750.000	2 705 606	0.00
03/11/2028	GBP	2,750,000	3,705,686	0.23
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.5%	1100	075 000	005 000	0.05
18/09/2030	USD	875,000	835,289	0.05
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.75%				
20/01/2031	USD	1,250,000	1,199,164	0.07
Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.987%	1100	750 000	700.004	0.04
30/10/2056	USD	750,000	709,264	0.04
Vontier Corp., 144A 2.4% 01/04/2028	USD	2,425,000	2,410,668	0.15
Walt Disney Co. (The) 2.65% 13/01/2031	USD	6,100,000	6,401,325	0.39
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 2.879%	HOD	1 205 000	1 402 612	0.00
30/10/2030	USD	1,325,000	1,403,613	0.09
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 3.068%	1100	2.250.000	0.414.000	0.15
30/04/2041	USD	2,350,000	2,414,230	0.15

Government Bonds

Australia				
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025	AUD	30,690,000	25,387,466	1.56
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.5% 21/05/2030	AUD	9,010,000	7,396,007	0.45
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 1% 21/12/2030	AUD	4,900,000	3,528,655	0.22
			36,312,128	2.23
Austria				
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 4.15% 15/03/2037	EUR	2,200,000	4,173,052	0.26
			4,173,052	0.26
Belgium				
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.9% 22/06/2038	EUR	8,400,000	12,243,098	0.75
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.7% 22/06/2050	EUR	1,960,000	2,805,629	0.17
			15,048,727	0.92
Bermuda				
Bermuda Government Bond, Reg. S 4.854% 06/02/2024	USD	494,000	545,818	0.03
			545,818	0.03
Canada				
Canada Government Bond 2.25% 01/06/2029	CAD	30,440,000	26,451,366	1.62
Canada Government Bond 1.25% 01/06/2030	CAD	13,230,000	10,596,765	0.65
Canada Government Bond 2.75% 01/12/2048	CAD	3,700,000	3,568,318	0.22
			40,616,449	2.49
China				
China Government Bond 3.13% 21/11/2029	CNY	180,000,000	27,879,617	1.71
21/11/2029 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030	CNY	180,000,000	27,879,617 4,396,707	1.71 0.27
21/11/2029 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 China Government Bond 3.86% 22/07/2049				
21/11/2029 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 China Government Bond 3.86%	CNY	28,000,000	4,396,707	0.27
21/11/2029 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 China Government Bond 3.86% 22/07/2049 China Government Bond 3.81%	CNY	28,000,000 51,000,000	4,396,707 8,145,239	0.27 0.50
21/11/2029 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 China Government Bond 3.86% 22/07/2049 China Government Bond 3.81% 14/09/2050 Colombia	CNY	28,000,000 51,000,000 7,000,000	4,396,707 8,145,239 1,112,760	0.27 0.50 0.07
21/11/2029 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 China Government Bond 3.86% 22/07/2049 China Government Bond 3.81% 14/09/2050	CNY	28,000,000 51,000,000 7,000,000	4,396,707 8,145,239 1,112,760	0.27 0.50 0.07

243,930,723 14.97

560,873,899 34.41

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Total Corporate Bonds

official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net		_	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets
Transferable securit	ties and money m	arket instrum	ents admi	tted to	Transferable secu	irities and money ma	arket instrun	nents admi	tted to

Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Croatia Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.125%		1 200 000	1 500 700	0.10
19/06/2029 Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.75%	EUR	1,300,000	1,589,762	0.10
27/01/2030 Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	3,900,000	5,356,378	0.33
17/06/2031 Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	800,000	991,892	0.06
04/03/2033	EUR	1,350,000	1,596,605	0.10
			9,534,637	0.59
Denmark				
Denmark Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 15/11/2029	DKK	19,900,000	3,335,982	0.21
			3,335,982	0.21
Dominican Republic				
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	1,470,000	1,521,450	0.09
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.3% 21/01/2041 Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	1,030,000	1,032,575	0.06
	USD	3,000,000	3,007,500	0.19
			5,561,525	0.34
Ecuador				
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040	USD	970,000	601,410	0.04
			601,410	0.04
			601,410	0.04
Egypt Government Bond 13.765%				
05/01/2024	EGP	43,000,000	2,726,150	0.17
Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026	EGP	20,000,000	1,264,312	0.08
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026	EUR	1,750,000	2,172,365	0.13
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031	EUR	6,530,000	8,108,963	0.50
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. \$ 8.875% 29/05/2050	USD	1,000,000	1,080,051	0.06
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 16/02/2061	USD	1,240,000	1,165,061	0.07
			16,516,902	1.01
France				
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% $25/11/2030$	EUR	21,000,000	24,836,381	1.52
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2% 25/05/2048	EUR	6,060,000	9,247,501	0.57
			34,083,882	2.09

Government Bonds (continue	d)			
Germany Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 4.75% 04/07/2034	EUR	2,360,000	4,609,837	0.2
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 4.25% 04/07/2039	EUR	3,330,000	6,957,578	0.4
			11,567,415	0.7
Hungary Hungary Government Bond 5.375% 25/03/2024	USD	790,000	892,117	0.0
Hungary Government Bond 3% 21/08/2030	HUF	225,000,000	794,036	0.0
			1,686,153	0.1
Indonesia				
Indonesia Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025 Indonesia Government Bond 7%	EUR	4,860,000	6,071,915	0.3
15/09/2030 Indonesia Government Bond 6.5%	IDR 5	51,000,000,000	3,643,510	0.2
15/02/2031 Indonesia Government Bond 8.375% 15/03/2034 Indonesia Government Bond 4.2% 15/10/2050	IDR 5	51,500,000,000	3,529,704	0.3
	IDR 3	2,806,000,000	2,509,591	0.
	USD	1,700,000	1,939,294	0.3
			17,694,014	1.0
Italy				
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.4% 26/05/2025	EUR	7,400,000	9,537,630	0.5
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.85% 01/07/2025	EUR	11,060,000	14,108,986	0.8
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 28/10/2027	EUR	11,330,000	14,378,182	0.0
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.3% 15/05/2028	EUR	3,570,000	5,137,797	0.3
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,	EUR	370,000	457,723	0.0
144A 1.8% 01/03/2041 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,	EUR		9,483,173	
144A 2.45% 01/09/2050 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,		7,000,000		0.9
144A 2.15% 01/03/2072 Italy Government Bond 0.875%	EUR	995,000	1,152,691	0.0
06/05/2024	USD	5,680,000	5,663,974	0.3
			59,920,156	3.6
Ivory Coast Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S				
4.875% 30/01/2032	EUR	2,250,000	2,676,678	0.3
			2,676,678	0.1
Japan				
Japan Japan Government CPI Linked Bond 0.1% 10/03/2029	JPY	908,000,000	8,457,379	0.5
Japan Government CPI Linked Bond 0.1%	JPY JPY	908,000,000	8,457,379 12,045,442	0.5

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets
	Ourrency	Value	000	naacta	mvesuments	Ourrency	Value		Haacta

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Japan (continued)				
Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 0.4% 20/09/2049	JPY	1,575,000,000	13,288,154	0.82
Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1.7% 20/06/2033	JPY	4,907,000,000	52,538,615	3.22
Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 2% 20/09/2040	JPY	2,057,000,000	23,970,557	1.47
Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 0.3% 20/06/2046	JPY	926,000,000	7,845,754	0.48
			134,455,035	8.25
Macedonia North Macedonia Government Bond, Reg.				
S 1.625% 10/03/2028	EUR	2,110,000	2,477,303	0.15
			2,477,303	0.15
Malaysia				
Malaysia Government Bond 3.885% 15/08/2029	MYR	17,000,000	4,307,953	0.27
13/06/2023	IVITIN	17,000,000		
			4,307,953	0.27
Mexico				
Mexican Bonos 8.5% 31/05/2029 Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN MXN	90,000,000 204,000,000	4,999,636 10,874,401	0.31 0.67
Mexico Government Bond 4.5% 22/04/2029	USD	1,500,000	1,699,433	0.10
Mexico Government Bond 3.75% 19/04/2071	USD	1,420,000	1,301,813	0.08
		1,120,000		
			18,875,283	1.16
Morocco				
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 15/12/2050	USD	2,160,000	2,007,364	0.12
			2,007,364	0.12
New Zealand New Zealand Government Bond 0.25%				
15/05/2028	NZD	3,400,000	2,186,115	0.13
			2,186,115	0.13
Nigeria				
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049	USD	2,320,000	2,650,864	0.16
			2,650,864	0.16
Namuer				
Norway Norway Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A				
1.375% 19/08/2030	NOK	4,000,000	468,387	0.03
			468,387	0.03

Government Bonds (continued)

Peru				
Peru Government Bond, Reg. S 5.35% 12/08/2040	PEN	3,100,000	711,256	0.04
			711,256	0.04
Poland				
Poland Government Bond 2.25% 25/04/2022 Poland Government Bond 2.5%	PLN	7,300,000	1,953,875	0.12
25/07/2027	PLN	7,800,000	2,179,102	0.13
			4,132,977	0.25
Portugal				
Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro OT, Reg. S, 144A 0.7% 15/10/2027	EUR	5,000,000	6,242,472	0.38
			6,242,472	0.38
Qatar				
23/04/2048	USD	3,000,000	3,989,922	0.25
			3,989,922	0.25
Russia				
Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 7.95% 07/10/2026	RUB	207,000,000	2,968,802	0.18
			2,968,802	0.18
Senegal				
Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	1,500,000	1,585,215	0.10
			1,585,215	0.10
Serbia				
Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.65% 03/03/2033	EUR	2,070,000	2,409,660	0.15
			2,409,660	0.15
Slovenia				
Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.275% 14/01/2030	EUR	2,500,000	3,037,447	0.19
			3,037,447	0.19
South Africa South Africa Government Bond 8% 31/01/2030	ZAR	100,000,000	6,676,938	0.41
South Africa Government Bond 8.25% 31/03/2032	ZAR	95,000,000	6,107,286	0.37
			12,784,224	0.78

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market Nominal Value ovestments Currency Value USD		Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	
--	--	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	--

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Government Bonds (continue	d)			
Spain				
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.6% 30/04/2025	EUR	13,400,000	17,116,486	1.05
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.25% 31/10/2030	EUR	5,984,000	7,688,507	0.47
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 31/10/2031	EUR	4,786,000	5,688,050	0.35
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.85% 30/07/2037	EUR	4,120,000	4,811,454	0.30
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 30/07/2066	EUR	395,000	720,506	0.04
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2071	EUR	550,000	573,613	0.04
			36,598,616	2.25
Sweden				
Sweden Government Bond 0.75%	SEK	33,000,000	4.020.425	0.25
weden Government Bond 0.75% 12/05/2028 weden Government Bond 1.375% 23/06/2071		33,000,000	4,039,435	
23/06/2071	SEK	20,065,000	2,471,368	0.15
			6,510,803	0.40
United Kingdom	000	2.500.000	4.670.060	0.00
UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.375% 22/10/2030 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/09/2039	GBP GBP	3,500,000 6,300,000	4,679,363 13,178,574	0.29 0.81
UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.5% 22/01/2045	GBP	3,700,000	7,511,375	0.46
UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.5% 22/07/2047 UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.625% 22/10/2050	GBP GBP	5,000,000 1,730,000	7,335,384 2,037,460	0.45 0.12
			34,742,156	2.13
United States of America US Treasury 1.125% 15/05/2040	USD	17,100,000	14,775,469	0.91
US Treasury 2.75% 15/08/2047	USD	25,170,000	28,616,127	1.76
US Treasury Bill 0% 04/11/2021	USD	33,000,000	32,994,470	2.02
			76,386,066	4.69
Uzbekistan				
Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S 3.7% 25/11/2030	USD	1,600,000	1,597,840	0.10
			1,597,840	0.10
Total Government Bonds			663,966,886	40.75
Mortgage and Asset Backet	l Ser	curities		
	. Jet	oui ilicə		
Australia Ruby Bond Trust, FRN, Series 2020-1				

Cayman Islands Project Silver, Series 2019-1 'A', 144A				
3.967% 15/07/2044	USD	1,088,990	1,082,090	0.07
			1,082,090	0.07
Finland				
Taurus FIN DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-FIN4 'A' 1.4% 18/11/2031	EUR	3,000,000	3,578,956	0.22
			3,578,956	0.22
			3,370,330	0.22
France CFHL-1, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2014-1 'D'				
1.461% 28/04/2054 CFHL-2, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2015-2 'D'	EUR	1,000,000	1,192,952	0.07
2.306% 28/06/2055 River Green Finance 2020 DAC, Reg. S,	EUR	1,000,000	1,210,020	0.07
FRN, Series 2020-1 'C' 1.4%	EUR	1 401 250	1 752 900	0.11
22/01/2032	LUK	1,481,250	1,752,809	
			4,155,781	0.25
Greece Grifonas Finance No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN,				
Series 1 'A' 0% 28/08/2039	EUR	832,121	973,199	0.06
			973,199	0.06
Ireland				
European Residential Loan Securitisation				
DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'A' 1.438% 24/03/2061	EUR	274,528	326,453	0.02
European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL2 'A'				
0.95% 24/02/2058 Jepson DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1	EUR	1,284,548	1,527,769	0.09
'B' 1.45% 24/11/2057 Mulcair Securities DAC, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	3,000,000	3,575,323	0.22
Series 1 'C' 0.961% 24/04/2071 Pembroke Property Finance DAC, Reg. S,	EUR	5,000,000	5,925,122	0.36
FRN, Series 1 'A' 0.662% 01/06/2037	EUR	754,893	897,654	0.06
			12,252,321	0.75
Italy				
Taurus IT SRL, FRN 'A' 1% 18/05/2030	EUR	1,275,765	1,511,174	0.09
			1,511,174	0.09
Netherlands				
Delft BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-1 'C' 0.9% 17/10/2042	EUR	1,500,000	1,782,843	0.11
Delft BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-1 'D' 1.35% 17/10/2042	EUR	1,500,000	1,785,930	0.11
E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL04-I				
'A' 1.721% 25/07/2036 E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL04-II	EUR	1,306,970	1,538,751	0.10
'A' 2.741% 25/01/2037 E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL05-3	EUR	1,358,248	1,601,945	0.10
'A' 1.621% 25/07/2038	EUR	610,647	721,629	0.04

			3,764,156	0.23
2019-1 'A' 1.51% 10/07/2050	AUD	874,698	659,921	0.04
Vermilion Trust No.1 Bond, FRN, Series	AUD	4,032,200	3,104,233	0.13
'A1AU' 1.81% 12/09/2051	AUD	4.092.260	3.104.235	0.19
Ruby Bond Trust, FRN, Series 2020-1				
Australia				
mor igago una ricott zuoni				

Market Value

USD

of Net

Global Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Netherlands (continued)				
E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL06-2 'A' 0.681% 25/01/2039 E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	2,039,952	2,334,700	0.14
2006-3 'A2' 0.821% 25/04/2039	EUR	3,692,211	4,260,746	0.26
			14,026,544	0.86
Spain				
Fondo De Titulizacion De Activos Uci 16, Reg. S, FRN, Series 16 'A2' 0%				
16/06/2049 IM Pastor 4 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 4 'A'	EUR	907,238	1,047,298	0.07
0% 22/03/2044 Miravet Sarl-Compartment, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	1,203,738	1,329,692	0.08
Series 2019-1 'A' 0.207% 26/05/2065	EUR	2,228,177	2,647,274	0.16
Prosil Acquisition SA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'A' 1.466% 31/10/2039	EUR	1,901,197	2,084,508	0.13
			7,108,772	0.44
United Kingdom				
Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'A' 1.249% 30/12/2063 Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP	652,364	908,224	0.06
2019-1 'D' 2.799% 30/12/2063	GBP	500,000	664,857	0.04
Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'M1' 0.38% 15/06/2044	GBP	1,450,000	1,881,231	0.12
Eurohome UK Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2 'M2' 0.68% 15/09/2044	GBP	2,800,000	3,479,658	0.21
Eurosail-UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- 5X 'A1C' 0.85% 13/09/2045	GBP	1,529,483	2,038,874	0.13
Ludgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-W1X 'CB' 0.559% 01/01/2061	EUR	658,848	723,512	0.04
Newday Partnership Funding plc, FRN, Series 2020-1A 'A3', 144A 1.449%				
15/11/2028 Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP	2,000,000	2,808,120	0.17
2007-2X 'A3' 0.24% 15/12/2050 Newgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN,	GBP	1,154,738	1,546,053	0.10
Series 2007-3X 'A3' 1.08% 15/12/2050	GBP	2,064,519	2,821,843	0.17
Paragon Mortgages No. 25 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 25 'B' 1.002% 15/05/2050	GBP	1,000,000	1,382,857	0.09
Ripon Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1X 'C2' 1.581% 20/08/2056	GBP	4,000,000	5,571,719	0.34
Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-3 'C' 3.05%				
15/10/2028 Stratton Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S,	GBP	1,201,305	1,662,762	0.10
FRN, Series 2019-1 'D' 2.549%	CDD	2,000,000	2 700 927	0.17
25/05/2051 Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-			2,780,827	0.17
UK2 'A' 1.256% 17/11/2029 Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-	GBP	1,196,295	1,659,829	0.10
UK2 'A' 1.749% 17/08/2030	GBP	2,464,223	3,419,996	0.21
			33,350,362	2.05
United States of America				
Ajax Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series 2021-C 'A', 144A 2.115% 25/01/2061	USD	578,826	579,427	0.04
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2006-4CB	HED	201 106	212 210	0.01

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2007-5CB				
'1A12' 6% 25/04/2037	USD	840,879	666,625	0.04
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-86CB				
'A11' 5.5% 25/02/2036	USD	71,848	58,288	0.00
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-86CB	HOD	107.051	102.070	0.01
'A4' 5.5% 25/02/2036	USD	127,051	103,072	0.01
American Homes 4 Rent, Series 2015- SFR1 'E', 144A 5.639% 17/04/2052	USD	770 000	944 621	0.05
American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series	USD	770,000	844,631	0.05
2014-SFR2 'E', 144A 6.231%				
17/10/2036	USD	700,000	770,027	0.05
Ashford Hospitality Trust, FRN, Series	005	, 00,000	,,,,,,,,	0.00
2018-KEYS 'C', 144A 1.951%				
15/06/2035	USD	1,800,000	1,801,660	0.11
Banc of America Alternative Loan Trust,				
FRN, Series 2006-6 'CB1' 0.742%				
25/07/2046	USD	331,114	252,190	0.02
Banc of America Funding Trust, Series				
2007-5 '3A1' 6% 25/07/2037	USD	391,480	382,270	0.02
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,				
Series 2018-RM2 'A', 144A 4%	LICD	CE4.0E0	CO1 OF 4	0.04
25/10/2068	USD	654,958	681,054	0.04
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-RM2 'B', 144A 4%				
25/10/2068	USD	5,526,316	5,699,693	0.35
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,	OOD	3,320,310	3,033,033	0.55
Series 2018-RM2 'C', 144A 4%				
25/10/2068	USD	2,210,527	2,247,632	0.14
Castlelake Aircraft Structured Trust, Series				
2019-1A 'A', 144A 3.967% 15/04/2039	USD	1,240,097	1,240,757	0.08
Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN,				
Series 2007-A1 '11A4' 3.066%				
25/03/2037	USD	547,638	551,434	0.03
CHL GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series 2018		4 000 000	4 010 101	0.05
GT1 'A', 144A 2.842% 25/05/2023	USD	4,000,000	4,012,121	0.25
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series	USD	1 440 720	1 520 604	0.09
2004-8 '1A11' 5.25% 25/07/2034 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-	USD	1,448,720	1,529,604	0.09
CR18 'D', 144A 4.756% 15/07/2047	USD	594,000	605,872	0.04
CWABS Trust, STEP, Series 2005-3 'AF5B'	OOD	334,000	000,072	0.04
6.095% 25/08/2035	USD	1,140,551	1,172,494	0.07
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K038 'X1' 1.109%		-,,	-,,	
25/03/2024	USD	17,096,348	430,751	0.03
FHLMC, FRN 849761 2.133%		, ,	,	
01/07/2045	USD	115,711	120,681	0.01
FHLMC A64548 6% 01/08/2037	USD	7,790	8,808	0.00
FHLMC G00876 6.5% 01/01/2028	USD	1,615	1,813	0.00
FHLMC G05631 7.5% 01/05/2035	USD	4,942	5,833	0.00
FHLMC G05639 8% 01/08/2032	USD	2,882	3,345	0.00
FHLMC G05640 8.5% 01/08/2031	USD	3,191	3,816	0.00
FHLMC G60038 3.5% 01/01/2044	USD	772,085	835,212	0.05
FHLMC Pool RE6004 3.5% 01/08/2049	USD	385,181	398,880	0.02
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series		200 200	200 104	0.00
2015-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/09/2045	USD	360,398	362,104	0.02
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2016-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/07/2046		114,700	115 402	0.01
	USD	114,700	115,483	0.01
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series MR-1 '1A' 3.5% 25/05/2045	USD	152,131	152,755	0.01
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series		132,131	132,733	0.01
2015-SC01 '2A' 4% 25/05/2045	USD	50,358	51,056	0.00
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series		55,555	31,000	0.00
2015-SC02 '2A' 3.5% 25/09/2045	USD	274,336	278,058	0.02
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series		,	-,	
2016-SC01 '2A' 3.5% 25/07/2046	USD	176,118	179,021	0.01
FNMA MA3647 3.5% 01/04/2049	USD	77,652	80,458	0.01

USD

291,196

213,210

0.01

'1A1' 6% 25/04/2036

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Mortgage and Asset Backet	Sec	curities (conti	nued)	
United States of America (continued)				
FNMA MA3652 4.5% 01/03/2049	USD	483,741	509,310	0.03
FNMA MA3725 3.5% 01/07/2049	USD	276,267	286,176	0.02
FREED ABS TRUST, Series 2018-2 'B',				
144A 4.61% 20/10/2025	USD	870,475	875,501	0.05
GNMA, IO, Series 2013-71 'IG' 3.5%				
20/05/2043	USD	1,896,484	220,210	0.01
GNMA BK5991 5% 20/12/2048	USD	47,606	50,905	0.00
GNMA BL6438 4.5% 20/04/2049	USD	305,454	327,144	0.02
GS Mortgage Securities Corp. Trust, FRN, Series 2018-TWR 'A', 144A 1.001%				
15/07/2031	USD	2,500,000	2,495,600	0.15
HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,		_,,	_,,	
Series 2006-12 '2A2A' 0.288%				
19/01/2038	USD	428,928	412,823	0.03
Headlands Residential LLC, STEP, Series				
2019-RPL1 'NOTE', 144A 3.967%	LIOD	1 000 000	1 004 070	0.00
25/06/2024	USD	1,000,000	1,004,870	0.06
Invitation Homes Trust, FRN, Series 2018- SFR4 'D', 144A 1.751% 17/01/2038	USD	2,397,430	2,407,467	0.15
J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage	USD	2,397,430	2,407,407	0.15
Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2018-PTC				
'A', 144A 1.551% 15/04/2031	USD	2,500,000	2,465,631	0.15
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
2007-A4 '2A3' 2.984% 25/06/2037	USD	533,460	474,281	0.03
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
2005-A4 '4A2' 2.669% 25/07/2035	USD	276,502	280,889	0.02
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C19 'D', 144A				
4.675% 15/04/2047	USD	1,515,000	1,527,419	0.09
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities	OOD	1,010,000	1,027,113	0.03
Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C23 'D', 144A				
3.979% 15/09/2047	USD	290,000	293,410	0.02
Mastr Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN,				
Series 2003-WMC1 'M1' 1.592%	LIOD	401.015	410.100	0.00
25/05/2033	USD	421,915	419,162	0.03
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 '2A2' 2.116%				
25/12/2034	USD	246,564	252,278	0.02
METAL LLC, Series 2017-1 'A', 144A	000	210,001	202,270	0.02
4.581% 15/10/2042	USD	1,131,827	1,013,728	0.06
MortgageIT Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1				
'1A1' 0.732% 25/02/2035	USD	849,192	850,374	0.05
MortgageIT Trust, FRN, Series 2005-4 'M1				
0.992% 25/10/2035	USD	406,502	409,401	0.03
Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2019-MILE 'A', 144A				
1.601% 15/07/2036	USD	2,451,000	2,453,345	0.15
NovaStar Mortgage Funding Trust, FRN,	000	2,101,000	2, 100,010	0.10
Series 2004-3 'M4' 1.667%				
25/12/2034	USD	800,000	800,815	0.05
PNMAC FMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series				
2018FT1 'A', 144A 2.442%	LIOD	4.500.000	4 400 055	0.00
25/04/2023	USD	4,500,000	4,483,955	0.28
PNMAC GMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series 2018-GT1 'A', 144A 2.942%				
25/02/2023	USD	3,500,000	3,510,047	0.22
PNMAC GMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series		0,000,000	0,010,017	0.22
2018-GT2 'A', 144A 2.742%				
25/08/2025	USD	2,500,000	2,499,393	0.15
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2018-				
SFR2 'E', 144A 4.656% 17/08/2035	USD	1,032,000	1,039,689	0.06
Progress Residential Trust, Series 2018-	Hen	2 207 000	2 420 721	0.15
SFR3 'E', 144A 4.873% 17/10/2035 RALI Trust, Series 2006-QS8 'A1' 6%	USD	2,397,000	2,429,721	0.15
25/08/2036	USD	954,785	936,245	0.06
-,,		- 3 .,. 00	- 50,2 .0	50

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
RALI Trust, Series 2007-QS2 'A1' 6% 25/01/2037	USD	200,006	189,336	0.01
Raptor Aircraft Finance I LLC, Series 2019- 1 'A', 144A 4.213% 23/08/2044	USD	3,036,808	2,911,685	0.18
Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2002-3 'A' 0.852% 25/12/2032	USD	815,589	795,782	0.05
Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2002-4 'A' 1.332% 25/03/2033	USD	457,538	458,078	0.03
Residential Asset Securitization Trust, Series 2006-A6 '2A6' 6% 25/07/2036 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	223,855	178,862	0.01
Series 2019-2 'HT' 3% 25/08/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	479,994	510,264	0.03
Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	319,974	340,098	0.02
Series 2019-2 'M55D' 4% 25/08/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	337,844	371,050	0.02
Series 2019-3 'M55D' 4% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD	343,880	377,594	0.02
Series 2018-1 'MT' 3% 25/05/2057 SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN	USD	1,110,878	1,177,980	0.07
0.011% 25/07/2039 SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	1,733,880	2,040,643	0.13
Series 2003-7X 'A5B' 0.002% 15/12/2033	EUR	3,710,846	4,213,356	0.26
SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2004-10X 'A8' 0.007%				
25/01/2040 Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loan	EUR	4,000,000	4,577,943	0.28
Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 '6A' 2.272% 25/02/2034	USD	549,530	551,493	0.03
Tricon American Homes Trust, Series 2017-SFR2 'D', 144A 3.672%	LIOD	2 000 000	2.064.001	0.10
17/01/2036 Tricon American Homes Trust, Series	USD	3,000,000	3,064,001	0.19
2018-SFR1 'D', 144A 4.168% 17/05/2037	USD	4,400,000	4,646,117	0.29
UMBS 251898 6.5% 01/08/2028	USD	1,004	1,129	0.29
UMBS 252589 6.5% 01/05/2029	USD	1,007	1,129	0.00
UMBS 253794 6.5% 01/05/2031	USD	1,827	2,088	0.00
UMBS 253894 6.5% 01/08/2031	USD	5,635	6,547	0.00
UMBS 485674 6.5% 01/03/2029	USD	1,940	2,176	0.00
UMBS 490758 6.5% 01/03/2029	USD	21,076	23,645	0.00
UMBS 496029 6.5% 01/01/2029	USD	43	49	0.00
UMBS 527244 6.5% 01/11/2029	USD	149	167	0.00
UMBS 653071 6.5% 01/07/2032	USD	1,409	1,580	0.00
UMBS 675952 6.5% 01/04/2032	USD	603	677	0.00
UMBS 702022 6.5% 01/05/2033	USD	392	452	0.00
UMBS 962304 5.5% 01/03/2038	USD	20,137	23,450	0.00
UMBS AB1222 4.5% 01/07/2040	USD	256,231	286,710	0.02
UMBS AD0273 8.5% 01/10/2032	USD	5,536	6,724	0.00
UMBS AH2962 5% 01/01/2041	USD	38,380	42,302	0.00
UMBS AH5714 5% 01/02/2041	USD	141,868	160,173	0.01
UMBS Al1647 4.5% 01/07/2041	USD	524,356	582,126	0.04
UMBS AJ2800 4% 01/11/2041	USD	207,768	228,842	0.01
UMBS AJ9630 4% 01/12/2041	USD	731,094	797,699	0.05
UMBS AU1323 4% 01/07/2043	USD	441,854	486,875	0.03
UMBS AZ1221 3.5% 01/06/2046	USD	97,166	103,164	0.01
UMBS BM5827 5% 01/04/2049	USD	175,391	194,026	0.01
UMBS MA2512 4% 01/01/2046 UMBS MA3527 5% 01/11/2048	USD USD	182,715 164,507	198,430 180,834	0.01
UMBS RA1316 4.5% 01/04/2049	USD	549,357	597,801	0.01
UMBS ZA7151 4.5% 01/04/2049	USD	198,463	213,995	0.04
UMBS ZN1319 4.5% 01/01/2049	USD	825,197	893,498	0.01
VCAT LLC, STEP, Series 2020-NPL1 'A1',	300	020,137	555,750	5.05
144A 3.671% 25/08/2050	USD	721,792	725,942	0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

or dealt in on another regulated market

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued) Verus Securitization Trust, STEP, Series				
2020-NPL1 'A1', 144A 3.598%				
25/08/2050	USD	391,879	394,505	0.02
VOLT XCIX LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL8 'A1', 144A 2.116% 25/04/2051	USD	1,707,342	1,712,937	0.11
WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN	,			
Series 2014-C23 'D', 144A 3.999% 15/10/2057	USD	1.000.000	1,009,110	0.06
13/10/2037		1,000,000	1,005,110	0.00
			96,452,988	5.92
Total Mortgage and Asset Backed S	ecuritie	S	178,256,343	10.94
Total Mortgage and Asset Backed S		S	178,256,343	10.94
To Be Announced Contract United States of America		s	178,256,343	
To Be Announced Contract United States of America FNMA or FHLMC 3% 25/07/2051	S	14,500,000	15,115,116	0.93
To Be Announced Contract United States of America	s		, ,	
To Be Announced Contract United States of America FNNA or FHLMC 3% 25/07/2051 FNMA or FHLMC 2% 25/09/2051	USD USD	14,500,000 15,200,000	15,115,116 15,293,219 73,029,765	0.93 0.94 4.48
To Be Announced Contract United States of America FNNA or FHLMC 3% 25/07/2051 FNMA or FHLMC 2% 25/09/2051	USD USD	14,500,000 15,200,000	15,115,116 15,293,219	0.93 0.94

1,533,312,991 94.09

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Total Other transferable securities instruments not admitted to officia dealt in on another regulated mar	al exchang	•	4,817,084	0.29
Total Corporate Bonds			4,817,084	0.29
			4,817,084	0.29
07/12/2022*	EUR	2,237,687	2,617,218	0.16
Greece Luminis Finance plc, FRN 0% 12/06/2022* Luminis Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 0%	EUR	1,880,856	2,199,866	0.13

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund				
Class N [†]	USD	290,000	8,097,393	0.50
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve† Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar	EUR	411	4,825,560	0.29
Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	69,222,071	69,222,071	4.25
			82,145,024	5.04
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s - UCIT	's	82,145,024	5.04
Exchange Traded Funds				
Ireland				
iShares Core EUR Corp. Bond Fund	EUR	126,900	20,336,258	1.25
			20,336,258	1.25
United Kingdom				
iShares USD Corp. Bond Fund	USD	296,300	37,956,030	2.33
			37,956,030	2.33

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Exchange Traded Funds (continued)

United States of America

iShares USD High Yield Corp. Bond Fund	USD	79,900	8,290,424	0.51
			8,290,424	0.51
Total Exchange Traded Funds			66,582,712	4.09
Total Units of authorised UCITS or ot investment undertakings	her collective	•	148,727,736	9.13
Total Investments			1,686,857,811	103.51
Cash			55,432,783	3.40
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(112,594,768)	(6.91)
Total Net Assets			1,629,695,826	100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Co	urrency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	41	EUR	8,396,567	23,891	0.00
US Long Bond, 21/09/2021	72	USD	11,569,500	307,273	0.02
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	84	USD	16,185,750	690,125	0.05
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futu	ires Contracts			1,021,289	0.07
Euro-Buxl 30 Year Bond, 08/09/2021	(17)	EUR	(4,096,172)	(13,726)	0.00
Korea 10 Year Bond, 17/09/2021	177	KRW	19,704,959	(27,599)	0.00
US 2 Year Note, 30/09/2021	225	USD	49,568,555	(96,372)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(430)	USD	(63,263,750)	(964,848)	(0.06)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futu	ires Contracts			(1,102,545)	(0.07)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futur	es Contracts			(81,256)	0.00

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

	Gain/(Loss) USD	Counterparty	Maturity Date	Amount Sold	Currency Sold	Amount Purchased	Currency Purchased
0.01	69,068	Barclays	19/07/2021	7,610,000	EUR	9,108,561	USD
0.02	333,298	BNP Paribas	19/07/2021	12,317,000	EUR	14,963,973	USD
		Commonwealth	19/07/2021	6,529,000	EUR	7,936,000	USD
0.01	180,566	Bank of Australia					
0.01	92,430	RBC	19/07/2021	2,963,448	EUR	3,612,544	USD
0.02	367,680	State Street	19/07/2021	11,538,000	EUR	14,073,024	USD
		Canadian Imperial	20/07/2021	1,560,388	EUR	2,308,408	CAD
0.00	12,336	Bank of Commerce					
0.00	21,096	Merrill Lynch	20/07/2021	680,708	USD	13,959,976	MXN
0.00	4,890	State Street	20/07/2021	929,271	USD	18,581,886	MXN
		Canadian Imperial	20/07/2021	87,918	CAD	72,673	USD
0.00	1,609	Bank of Commerce					
0.00	10,601	J.P. Morgan	20/07/2021	832,130	CAD	683,207	USD
0.00	54,047	State Street	20/07/2021	2,891,831	CAD	2,391,498	USD
0.00	354	J.P. Morgan	20/07/2021	5,004,824	MXN	251,960	USD
0.01	152,012	BNP Paribas	21/07/2021	33,997,500	NOK	4,117,086	USD
0.00	28,502	J.P. Morgan	21/07/2021	33,997,500	NOK	3,993,576	USD
0.00	29,734	UBS	21/07/2021	10,292,392	SEK	1,238,428	USD
0.00	494	Westpac Banking	26/07/2021	189,112	EUR	300,057	AUD
0.00	6,338	Westpac Banking	26/07/2021	924,093	NZD	548,336	EUR
		Commonwealth	26/07/2021	25,841,494	AUD	20,028,474	USD
0.04	636,985	Bank of Australia					
0.00	21,046	J.P. Morgan	26/07/2021	1,060,000	AUD	816,471	USD
0.00	35,491	Merrill Lynch	26/07/2021	1,472,288	AUD	1,140,298	USD
0.00	12,055	Barclays	26/07/2021	184,282,000	ZAR	12,919,921	USD
0.00	34,291	State Street	26/07/2021	10,705,458	ZAR	784,145	USD
0.00	5,164	Citigroup	27/07/2021	7,168,235	CHF	6,540,000	EUR
0.00	19,195	Merrill Lynch	27/07/2021	581,448	CHF	649,021	USD
0.01	140,663	J.P. Morgan	27/07/2021	19,281,000	PLN	5.204.737	USD
0.00	31,723	BNP Paribas	28/07/2021	3,583,072	EUR	3,098,433	GBP
0.00	17,754	J.P. Morgan	28/07/2021	7,000,000	EUR	8,334,235	USD
0.01	81,311	Barclays	28/07/2021	3,158,620	GBP	4,453,275	USD
0.00	1,822	Citigroup	28/07/2021	758,848	GBP	1,052,172	USD
0.00	10.094	HSBC	28/07/2021	1,551,268	GBP	2,157,263	USD
0.00	65,902	J.P. Morgan	28/07/2021	2,381,286	GBP	3,361,930	USD
0.02	377,661	RBC	28/07/2021	11,361,425	GBP	16,103,440	USD
0.00	39,597	BNP Paribas	29/07/2021	27,347,281	CNH	4.263.101	USD
0.01	44,808	HSBC	29/07/2021	26,811,015	CNH	4,185,491	USD
0.00	436	HSBC	30/07/2021	344,724	EUR	45,371,500	JPY
0.00	14,645	Citigroup	30/07/2021	2,702,551	EUR	3,225,597	USD
0.00	142,503	ANZ	30/07/2021	1,065,990,533		9,775,556	USD
0.02	18,604	J.P. Morgan	30/07/2021	301,014,897	JPY	2,738,790	USD
0.00	11,616	UBS	30/07/2021	234,731,603	JPY	2,132,818	USD

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
KRW	28,823,884,000	USD	25,355,058	30/09/2021	State Street	157,025	0.01
PEN USD	538,000 4,860,655	USD IDR 7	135,482 1,082,213,000	30/09/2021 30/09/2021	Barclays BNP Paribas	3,376 27,366	0.00
	Gain on Forwa		Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	3,316,188	0.20
EUR Hedge USD	d Share Class 13,882	EUR	11,640	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	60	0.00
USD	385,117,422	EUR	323,544,764	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	933,910	0.06
USD	117,514	EUR	98,801	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	178	0.00
AUD	550	EUR	347	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.00
CAD	5,139	EUR	3,491	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	7	0.00
CNH	1,889,814	EUR	244,982	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	772	0.00
CNY	51,499	EUR	6,659	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	42	0.00
EUR	3,502,718	AUD	5,515,796	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	22,498	0.00
EUR	1,199,235	BRL	7,050,267	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	18,431	0.00
EUR	88	CAD	130	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	,	0.00
EUR	14,275,112	GBP	12,233,100	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	28,136	0.00
EUR	1,407,196	HUF	494,385,372	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	3,202	0.00
EUR	1,341,333	NOK	13,618,655	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5,266	0.00
EUR	1,033,544	SEK	10,442,827	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,505	0.00
EUR	1,033,344	ZAR	253	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,000	0.00
GBP	2,799	EUR	3.256	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5	0.00
HUF	48,990	EUR	139	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.00
JPY	2,124,064	EUR	16,088	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	81	0.00
KRW	157,718,279	EUR	116,942	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	686	0.00
MXN	21,552	EUR	907	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	5	0.00
NOK		EUR	138			-	0.00
NUN SEK	1,401	EUR	238	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	1	0.00
USD	2,411 53,131	EUR	44.532	30/07/2021 30/07/2021	-	222	0.00
ZAR	9,965	EUR	584	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	3	0.00
Unrealised Contracts -	Gain on NAV Assets	Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	1,015,010	0.06
JPY Hedge	d Share Class						
CNH	182,828	JPY	3,117,797	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	59	0.00
JPY	44,809,773	AUD	533,264	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	4,763	0.00
JPY	15,341,844	BRL	681,981	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,597	0.00
JPY	87,221,728	CAD	970,140	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	4,042	0.00
IPY	48,861,476	CNH	2,857,859	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	213	0.00
IPY	755,588,674	EUR	5,711,199	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	42,458	0.01
JPY	182,621,855	GBP	1,182,493	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	13,559	0.00
JPY	18,006,740	HUF	47,990,753	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	737	0.00
IPY	22,572,810	MXN	4,062,530	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	7	0.00
JPY	17,950,082	NOK	1,378,106	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,476	0.00
IPY	13,222,153	SEK	1,010,099	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	853	0.00
JPY	1,121,601,155	USD	10,118,188	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	17,402	0.00
JPY	14,642,893	ZAR	1,884,828	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	372	0.00
KRW	15,186,940	JPY	1,484,709	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	28	0.00
	Gain on NAV	Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					88,566	0.01
Total Unrea	llised Gain on	Forward Cui	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	4,419,764	0.27
					4817	(291,886)	(0.02)
EUR	8,886,792	USD	10,848,009	19/07/2021	ANZ	(231,000)	
	8,886,792 525,000	USD USD	10,848,009 641,830	19/07/2021 19/07/2021		(18,212)	
EUR	525,000	USD		19/07/2021	Citigroup UBS	(18,212)	0.00
EUR EUR	525,000 665,000		641,830 813,640	19/07/2021 19/07/2021	Citigroup	(18,212) (23,724)	0.00 0.00
EUR EUR CAD	525,000 665,000 1,253,376	USD USD USD	641,830 813,640 1,035,455	19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021	Citigroup UBS BNP Paribas	(18,212) (23,724) (22,359)	0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR CAD CAD	525,000 665,000 1,253,376 882,840	USD USD USD USD	641,830 813,640 1,035,455 716,770	19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021	Citigroup UBS BNP Paribas Citigroup	(18,212) (23,724) (22,359) (3,176)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR CAD CAD CAD	525,000 665,000 1,253,376 882,840 842,506	USD USD USD USD USD	641,830 813,640 1,035,455 716,770 691,539	19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021	Citigroup UBS BNP Paribas Citigroup J.P. Morgan	(18,212) (23,724) (22,359) (3,176) (10,546)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR CAD CAD CAD CAD	525,000 665,000 1,253,376 882,840 842,506 740,216	USD USD USD USD USD USD	641,830 813,640 1,035,455 716,770 691,539 612,169	19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021	Citigroup UBS BNP Paribas Citigroup J.P. Morgan Merrill Lynch	(18,212) (23,724) (22,359) (3,176) (10,546) (13,856)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD	525,000 665,000 1,253,376 882,840 842,506	USD USD USD USD USD	641,830 813,640 1,035,455 716,770 691,539	19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021	Citigroup UBS BNP Paribas Citigroup J.P. Morgan	(18,212) (23,724) (22,359) (3,176) (10,546)	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	869,541	CAD	1,076,775	20/07/2021	Canadian Imperial	(010)	0.00
USD	261 220	MXN	E 2E7 700	20 /07 /2021	Bank of Commerce	(810)	0.00
	261,239		5,357,780	20/07/2021	Goldman Sachs	(8,111)	
USD	8,126,078	MXN	164,703,240	20/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(153,988)	(0.01
USD	612,554	MXN	12,256,268	20/07/2021	State Street	(3,601)	0.00
NOK	144,388,000	USD	17,403,536	21/07/2021	HSBC	(563,794)	(0.04
NOK	2,702,395	USD	317,102	21/07/2021	Merrill Lynch	(1,926)	0.00
SEK	32,894,000	USD	3,932,656	21/07/2021	Barclays	(69,727)	(0.0)
SEK	3,383,965	USD	406,181	21/07/2021	Merrill Lynch	(8,783)	0.00
USD	2,293,771	SEK	19,738,263	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(24,205)	0.00
AUD	3,614,780	EUR	2,293,540	26/07/2021	Westpac Banking	(12,233)	0.00
AUD	981,422	USD	743,947	26/07/2021	Citigroup	(7,487)	0.00
AUD	1,038,819	USD	804,050	26/07/2021	Merrill Lynch	(24,519)	0.00
NZD	1,340,000	USD	966,618	26/07/2021	ANZ	(31,186)	0.00
SGD	4,299,000	USD	3,216,721	26/07/2021	Barclays	(18,776)	0.00
ZAR	109,800,000	USD	8,067,757	26/07/2021	Barclays	(376,915)	(0.02
ZAR	5,577,319	USD	395,863	26/07/2021	RBC	(5,205)	0.00
ZAR	7,368,125	USD	520,476	26/07/2021	State Street	(4,383)	0.00
CHF	7,803,000	USD	8,710,640	27/07/2021	UBS	(258,419)	(0.02
CZK	38,570,000	USD	1,853,080	27/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(58,189)	(0.0)
CZK	5,689,246	USD	272,593	27/07/2021	UBS	(7,839)	0.00
HUF	2,656,362,000	USD	9,063,804	27/07/2021	State Street	(97,328)	(0.0)
PLN	14,700,000	USD	4,010,558	27/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(149,665)	(0.0)
PLN	997,170	USD	272,125	27/07/2021	UBS	(10,223)	0.0
RON	5,153,000	USD	1,274,899	27/07/2021	UBS	(34,378)	0.0
EUR	16,188,554	USD	19,676,574	28/07/2021	Merrill Lynch	(443,460)	(0.0)
EUR	4,802,949	USD	5,738,465	28/07/2021	State Street	(32,232)	0.0
GBP	1,445,214	EUR	1,684,133	28/07/2021	Citigroup	(490)	0.0
GBP	962,759	USD	1,341,982	28/07/2021	HSBC	(9,391)	0.0
GBP	2,294,199	USD	3,237,476	28/07/2021	Merrill Lynch	(61,988)	0.00
GBP	1,104,819	USD	1,558,302	28/07/2021	RBC	(29,080)	0.00
GBP	1,200,000	USD	1,701,541	28/07/2021	State Street	(40,576)	0.00
CNH	9,881,737	USD	1,539,519	29/07/2021	ANZ	(13,387)	0.00
CNH	13,364,863	USD	2,079,743	29/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(15,678)	0.00
CNH	10,305,813	USD	1,605,974	29/07/2021	Citigroup	(14,348)	0.00
CNH	9,391,810	USD	1,453,434	29/07/2021	HSBC	(2,966)	0.00
CNH	216,560,000	USD	33,522,182	29/07/2021	UBS	(76,735)	(0.0)
THB	157,036,000	USD	4,997,963	29/07/2021	State Street	(110,211)	(0.0)
USD	2,238,789	CNH	14,500,000	29/07/2021	ANZ	(585)	0.00
JPY	8,863,494,000	USD	81,602,998	30/07/2021	Barclays	(1,506,128)	(0.09
JPY	377,861,299	USD	3,419,420	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(4,795)	0.0
JPY					-		
	1,293,782,882	USD	11,763,978	30/07/2021	Merrill Lynch	(72,430)	0.00
JPY	249,870,000	USD	2,273,602	30/07/2021	RBC	(15,598)	0.00
USD	4,707,205	JPY	521,000,000	30/07/2021	Barclays	(924)	0.0
BRL	21,602,000	USD	4,309,626	30/09/2021	Citigroup	(34,923)	0.00
BRL	20,560,000	USD	4,111,178	30/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(42,670)	0.00
RUB	295,705,000	USD	4,012,377	30/09/2021	UBS	(14,320)	0.0
Unrealised I	oss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lia	bilities	(4,983,719)	(0.30
	Share Class		100 100	01 10= 100:			
EUR	167,265	USD	199,479	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(865)	0.0
EUR	323,564,489	USD	386,302,400	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,095,464)	(0.1)
EUR	323,402,251	USD	385,007,680	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(936,951)	(0.0)
AUD	2,278	EUR	1,446	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(9)	0.0
EUR	6,817,913	CAD	10,034,646	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(10,437)	0.0
EUR	3,819,434	CNH	29,565,511	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(27,811)	0.0
EUR	13,226,642	CNY	102,441,420	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(107,684)	(0.0)
EUR	184	GBP	158	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.0
EUR	31,473,946	JPY		30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(233,984)	(0.0)
	3,875,373	KRW	5,234,321,129	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(29,505)	0.0
			42,028,743	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(13,814)	0.0
EUR	1 764 485	MIXIM		00/01/2021			
EUR EUR	1,764,485	MXN		30/07/2021	I P Morgan	(21)	0.0
EUR EUR EUR	61,994	NOK	631,696	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(21)	
EUR EUR EUR EUR	61,994 13	NOK SEK	631,696 136	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.0
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	61,994 13 87,673,977	NOK SEK USD	631,696 136 104,676,679	30/07/2021 30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(509,601)	0.0
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP	61,994 13	NOK SEK	631,696 136	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.0

4,173,826 20/07/2021

(9,744)

USD

82,830,000

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
HUF	64,051	EUR	183	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(1)	0.00
NOK	5,627	EUR	554	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2)	0.00
SEK	2,947	EUR	292	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.00
JPY Hedged	Share Class						
JPY	169,181,378	CNY	9,902,500	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(639)	0.00
JPY	49,578,141	KRW	506,166,922	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(82)	0.00
Unrealised L Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	(3,971,777)	(0.25)
Total Unreal	ised Loss on	Forward Co	ırrency Excha	nge Contracts	- Liabilities	(8,955,496)	(0.55)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curi	rency Exchang	e Contracts -	Liabilities	(4,535,732)	(0.28)

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount		Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
11,630,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.36-V1	Buy	(5.00)%	20/06/2026	(1,206,734)	(0.07)
Total Market Va	ılue o	n Credit Default S	wap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(1,206,734)	(0.07)
Net Market Val	ue on	Credit Default Sv	ap Contracts - Liabil	ities			(1,206,734)	(0.07)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Bond Fu	nd			
Cash	Barclays	USD	=	1,920,000
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	740,892	-
Cash	HSBC	USD	_	380,000
Cash	J.P. Morgan	USD	-	260,000
Cash	UBS	USD	-	300,000
Cash	Wells Fargo Securities	USD	230,000	-
			970 892	2 860 000

Global Convertible Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek long-term capital appreciation, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in convertible bonds issued by companies organised or operating in either the developed or emerging markets which will be denominated in global currencies.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

EUR	2,137,000	4,633,949	0.72
		4,633,949	0.72
USD	4,000,000	4,286,000	0.67
		4,286,000	0.67
HKD	40,000,000	5,287,283	0.82
EUR	3,000,000	3,441,677	0.54
USD	4,675,000	4,678,906	0.73
SGD	3,000,000	2,472,288	0.38
		15,880,154	2.47
FUD	2 200 000	4 270 465	0.00
EUR	3,200,000		0.68
		4,370,465	0.68
USD	6 525 000	7 268 583	1.13
USD	6,151,000	5,800,908	0.90
		13,069,491	2.03
USD	3,400,000	3,663,925	0.57
EUR	2,900,000	3,551,438	0.55
		7,215,363	1.12
USD	3,973,000	4,454,726	0.69
USD	6,200,000	6,296,100	0.98
		10,750,826	1.67
USD	2,625,000	2,530,102	0.39
USD	3,525,000	4,390,686	0.68
USD	1,725,000	2,003,011	0.31
USD	2,675,000	2,492,190	0.39
USD	3,500,000	3,898,923	0.61
USD	2,925,000	1,969,678	0.31
	USD HKD EUR USD SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	USD 4,000,000 HKD 40,000,000 EUR 3,000,000 SGD 3,000,000 EUR 3,200,000 USD 6,525,000 USD 6,151,000 USD 3,400,000 EUR 2,900,000 USD 3,973,000 USD 6,200,000 USD 3,525,000 USD 1,725,000 USD 2,675,000 USD 2,675,000 USD 3,500,000	USD 4,000,000 4,286,000 HKD 40,000,000 5,287,283 EUR 3,000,000 3,441,677 USD 4,675,000 4,678,906 SGD 3,000,000 2,472,288 EUR 3,200,000 4,370,465 USD 6,525,000 7,268,583 USD 6,151,000 5,800,908 USD 3,400,000 7,268,583 USD 3,400,000 3,663,925 EUR 2,900,000 3,551,438 USD 3,973,000 4,454,726 USD 6,200,000 6,296,100 USD 3,525,000 4,390,686 USD 1,725,000 2,530,102 USD 3,525,000 4,390,686 USD 1,725,000 2,003,011 USD 2,675,000 2,492,190 USD 2,675,000 2,492,190 USD 3,500,000 3,898,923

Global Convertible Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market					rities and money ma listing or dealt in or				

Convertible Bonds (continue	d)			
Biotechnology (continued)				
lonis Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 1%	LICD	2 125 000	2 1 4 2 6 1 0	0.40
15/11/2021 Ligand Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 0.75%	USD	3,125,000	3,143,619	0.49
15/05/2023	USD	4,500,000	4,443,702	0.68
			24,871,911	3.86
Building Materials Patrick Industries, Inc. 1% 01/02/2023	USD	4,300,000	4,656,949	0.72
			4,656,949	0.72
			4,030,343	0.72
Capital Markets				
Coinbase Global, Inc., 144A 0.5%	LICD	F 000 000	E 0E4 040	0.70
01/06/2026	USD	5,000,000	5,054,948	0.79
			5,054,948	0.79
Chemicals				
Kansai Paint Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 17/06/2022	JPY	540,000,000	5,061,616	0.79
Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings Corp., Reg. S		340,000,000	3,001,010	0.79
0% 29/03/2024	JPY	520,000,000	4,972,806	0.77
Umicore SA, Reg. S 0% 23/06/2025	EUR	4,000,000	5,330,565	0.83
			15,364,987	2.39
Coal				
RAG-Stiftung, Reg. S 0% 02/10/2024	EUR	4,000,000	4,850,611	0.75
			4,850,611	0.75
Commercial Services				
Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 0% 15/01/2026	USD	4,675,000	4,324,955	0.67
Chegg, Inc., 144A 0% 01/09/2026	USD	5,050,000	5,289,868	0.83
Euronet Worldwide, Inc. 0.75%	1100	0.540.000	0.001.004	0.47
15/03/2049 Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 24/04/2027	USD EUR	2,640,000 3,400,000	3,021,294 4,991,424	0.47 0.78
Shanghai Port Group BVI Holding Co. Ltd.,		3,400,000	4,551,424	0.76
Reg. S 0% 09/08/2022	USD	4,325,000	4,720,738	0.73
Stride, Inc., 144A 1.125% 01/09/2027	USD	4,100,000	3,811,373	0.59
Worldline SA, Reg. S 0% 30/07/2026	EUR	4,640,446	6,285,712	0.98
			32,445,364	5.05
Computers				
Lumentum Holdings, Inc. 0.5%				
15/12/2026	USD	3,223,000	3,507,538	0.55
Nutanix, Inc. 0% 15/01/2023	USD	5,325,000	5,611,296	0.86
Pure Storage, Inc. 0.125% 15/04/2023	USD	5,300,000	5,591,946	0.87
Rapid7, Inc., 144A 0.25% 15/03/2027 Western Digital Corp. 1.5% 01/02/2024	USD	3,250,000 4,950,000	3,598,448 5,311,602	0.56 0.83
		1,500,000		
			23,620,830	3.67
Consumer, Non-cyclical				
Jazz Investments I Ltd. 2% 15/06/2026	USD	3,350,000	4,454,370	0.69
			4,454,370	0.69

official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market	

Convertible Bonds (continued)

Diversified Financial Services Afterpay Ltd., Reg. S 0% 12/03/2026 Citigroup Global Markets Funding	AUD	7,000,000	4,853,005	0.75
Luxembourg SCA, Reg. S 0%	LIVD	24 000 000	4 727 426	0.74
25/07/2024 Eliott Capital Sarl, Reg. S 0% 30/12/2022	HKD	34,000,000 4,700,000	4,737,426 5,755,472	0.74
LendingTree, Inc., 144A 0.5%	LUN	4,700,000	5,755,472	0.03
15/07/2025	USD	4,925,000	4,489,296	0.70
SBI Holdings, Inc., Reg. S 0% 13/09/2023	3 JPY	510,000,000	4,763,136	0.74
			24,598,335	3.82
Electric China Yangtze Power International BVI 1	HCD	F 400 000	E E12.0E0	0.00
Ltd., Reg. S 0% 09/11/2021	USD	5,400,000	5,512,050	0.86
			5,512,050	0.86
Electric Utilities Electricite de France SA 0% 14/09/2024	EUR	23,383,500	4 212 040	0.66
Electricité de France SA 0// 14/03/2024	LUK	23,363,300	4,212,940	0.00
			4,212,940	0.66
Electronics Itron, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/2026	USD	5,700,000	5,906,563	0.92
LG Display Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 22/08/2024	USD	3,000,000	3,999,729	0.62
Vishay Intertechnology, Inc. 2.25% 15/06/2025	USD	3,300,000	3,487,038	0.54
			13,393,330	2.08
Energy-Alternate Sources				
Audax Renovables SA, Reg. S 2.75%				
30/11/2025	EUR	2,200,000	2,855,087	0.44
Enphase Energy, Inc., 144A 0% 01/03/2026	USD	3,725,000	3,649,957	0.57
			6,505,044	1.01
Engineering & Construction				
Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 0.75%				
20/11/2031	EUR	4,900,000	5,721,960	0.89
Vinci SA, Reg. S 0.375% 16/02/2022	USD	2,800,000	3,149,622	0.49
			8,871,582	1.38
Entertainment				
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corp., 144A				
0% 15/01/2026	USD	4,000,000	4,429,497	0.69
Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 0% 01/01/2026	USD	4,000,000	4,160,745	0.65
			8,590,242	1.34
Food				
Food Carrefour SA, Reg. S 0% 27/03/2024	USD	5,000,000	5,204,500	0.81
Carrefour SA, Reg. S 0% 27/03/2024 CP Foods Capital Ltd., Reg. S 0.5% 18/06/2025	USD USD	5,000,000 5,200,000	5,204,500 5,262,400	0.81 0.82
Carrefour SA, Reg. S 0% 27/03/2024 CP Foods Capital Ltd., Reg. S 0.5%				

15,880,082 2.47

Quantity/

Market

0.47

1.13

1.14

2.74

3,022,500

7,276,009

7,326,180

17,624,689

Global Convertible Bond Fund (continued)

Quantity/

Market

%

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cui	rency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net
Transferable securities and m					Transferable securities and				
official exchange listing or de	alt in	on another r	egulated ma	rket	official exchange listing or	dealt in	on another r	egulated ma	rket
Convertible Bonds (continue	ed)				Convertible Bonds (contin	nued)			
Gas					Internet & Direct Marketing Reta				
Snam SpA, Reg. S 0% 20/03/2022	EUR	3,100,000	3,891,242	0.61	Etsy, Inc., 144A 0.25% 15/06/2028 Meituan, Reg. S 0% 27/04/2027	USD USD	5,000,000 7,300,000	5,500,862 7,935,100	0.86 1.23
			3,891,242	0.61				13,435,962	2.09
Health Care Equipment & Supplies Dexcom, Inc. 0.25% 15/11/2025	USD	3,925,000	4,111,566	0.64	Investment Companies				
					Cindai Capital Ltd., Reg. S 0%	HCD	E 422 000	E ECO 479	0.00
			4,111,566	0.64	08/02/2023 IWG Group Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 0.59		5,422,000	5,560,478	0.86
Healthcare Products					09/12/2027	GBP	3,500,000	4,739,821	0.74
Haemonetics Corp., 144A 0% 01/03/2026	USD	3,500,000	2,925,708	0.46				10,300,299	1.60
Integra LifeSciences Holdings Corp. 0.5% 15/08/2025	USD	2,900,000	3,219,915	0.50	Iron/Steel				
NuVasive, Inc. 0.375% 15/03/2025	USD USD	3,375,000	3,339,515	0.52 0.66	Angang Steel Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 25/05/2023	HKD	35,000,000	4,791,733	0.75
QIAGEN NV, Reg. S 0% 17/12/2027	USD	4,400,000	4,274,182			TIND	35,000,000		
			13,759,320	2.14				4,791,733	0.75
Holding Companies - Diversified Seven Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 2.2%					Leisure Time Peloton Interactive, Inc., 144A 0%				
05/03/2025	AUD	4,800,000	3,842,157	0.60	15/02/2026	USD	6,750,000	6,546,686	1.02
			3,842,157	0.60				6,546,686	1.02
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure	HOD	4.605.000	4 227 1 46	0.67	Life Sciences Tools & Services	20 1100	0.500.000	0.425.004	0.20
Airbnb, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/2026 DraftKings, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/2028	USD	4,625,000 4,725,000	4,337,146 4,278,034	0.67 0.67	NeoGenomics, Inc. 0.25% 15/01/202	28 USD	2,500,000	2,435,994	0.38
			8,615,180	1.34				2,435,994	0.38
Insurance					Lodging Accor SA, Reg. S 0.7% 07/12/2027	EUR	5,697,000	3,555,915	0.55
Swiss Re Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 13/06/202	4 USD	3,800,000	4,324,306	0.67				3,555,915	0.55
			4,324,306	0.67				.,,	
Internet					Media Cable One, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/202	26 USD	5,000,000	5.005.187	0.78
21Vianet Group, Inc., 144A 0%					DISH Network Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2		4,725,000	4,594,210	0.71
01/02/2026	USD	4,625,000	4,015,551	0.62	Liberty Latin America Ltd. 2% 15/07/		5,650,000	5,784,403	0.91
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.75% 01/05/202 Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S 0.25%	25 USD	2,140,000	3,038,966	0.47	Liberty Media Corp. 1.375% 15/10/2	.023 USD	2,475,000	3,310,494	0.51
23/01/2024 Expedia Group, Inc., 144A 0%	EUR	3,100,000	4,694,473	0.73				18,694,294	2.91
15/02/2026	USD	3,100,000	3,374,933	0.52					
iQIYI, Inc. 2% 01/04/2025	USD	5,565,000	5,237,338	0.32	Mining				
JOYY, Inc. 0.75% 15/06/2025	USD	2,250,000	2,305,607	0.36	Glencore Funding LLC, Reg. S 0%				
Pinduoduo, Inc. 0% 01/12/2025	USD	6,075,000	6,267,170	0.98	27/03/2025	USD	5,800,000	5,727,790	0.89
Shopify, Inc. 0.125% 01/11/2025	USD	4,400,000	5,794,800	0.90	-				
Snap, Inc., 144A 0% 01/05/2027	USD	5,000,000	5,408,859	0.84				5,727,790	0.89
Spotify USA, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/2026		4,700,000	4,419,184	0.69					
Twitter, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/2026	USD	6,500,000	6,228,560	0.97	Oil & Gas				
Uber Technologies, Inc., 144A 0%					Abu Dhabi National Oil Co., Reg. S 0.7	7%			
15/12/2025	USD	5,000,000	5,109,733	0.79	04/06/2024	USD	3 000 000	3 022 500	0.47

USD

USD

USD

5,000,000

4,475,000

4.840.000

2.000.000

5,109,733

4,758,728

5,049,827

2,550,100

68,253,829

0.79

0.74

0.79

0.40

10.61

04/06/2024

28/04/2023

BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1%

TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S 0.5% 02/12/2022

USD

GRP

USD

3,000,000

5,100,000

7,200,000

15/12/2025

Wayfair, Inc., 144A 0.625% 01/10/2025

Wix.com Ltd., 144A 0% 15/08/2025

Yandex NV, Reg. S $0.75\% \ 03/03/2025$

Global Convertible Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds (continued)

3,950,000		0.63
3,950,000 4,450,000 R 3,387,000	4,849,226	0.63 0.75 0.61
4,450,000	4,849,226	0.75
4,450,000	4,849,226	0.75
4,450,000	4,849,226	0.75
4,450,000	4,849,226	0.75
	,,	
	,,	
3,950,000	4,030,506	0.63
4,560,000	4,728,392	0.74
	4,560,000	4,560,000 4,728,392

4.5% 05/12/2023	HKD	34,000,000	4,763,180	0.74
			12,125,543	1.89
Semiconductors				
ams AG, Reg. S 2.125% 03/11/2027	EUR	2,700,000	3,171,104	0.49
MACOM Technology Solutions Holdings,				
Inc., 144A 0.25% 15/03/2026	USD	3,000,000	3,142,195	0.49
ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 0%				
01/05/2027	USD	4,000,000	4,180,586	0.65
Rohm Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 05/12/2024	JPY	480,000,000	4,726,885	0.74
STMicroelectronics NV, Reg. S 0%				
04/08/2025	USD	3,200,000	3,854,912	0.60
			19,075,682	2.97

Software				
Akamai Technologies, Inc. 0.125%				
01/05/2025	USD	3,550,000	4,664,642	0.73
Alteryx, Inc. 1% 01/08/2026	USD	6,150,000	5,808,466	0.90
Blackline, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/2026	USD	3,900,000	3,757,363	0.58
Ceridian HCM Holding, Inc., 144A 0.25%				
15/03/2026	USD	5,000,000	5,077,043	0.79
Dropbox, Inc., 144A 0% 01/03/2026	USD	4,300,000	4,617,856	0.72
J2 Global, Inc., 144A 1.75% 01/11/2026	USD	2,975,000	3,816,598	0.59
Medallia, Inc., 144A 0.125% 15/09/2025	USD	4,625,000	5,052,224	0.79
Momo, Inc. 1.25% 01/07/2025	USD	4,500,000	4,025,249	0.63
New Relic, Inc. 0.5% 01/05/2023	USD	5,625,000	5,570,255	0.87
Nice Ltd., 144A 0% 15/09/2025	USD	4,280,000	4,576,595	0.71
Palo Alto Networks, Inc. 0.375%				
01/06/2025	USD	4,905,000	6,693,521	1.04
RingCentral, Inc., 144A 0% 15/03/2026	USD	6,050,000	6,193,075	0.96
Splunk, Inc. 1.125% 15/06/2027	USD	9,775,000	9,563,647	1.48
Ubisoft Entertainment SA, Reg. S 0%				
24/09/2024	EUR	2,750,000	3,733,354	0.58
Zynga, Inc., 144A 0% 15/12/2026	USD	4,275,000	4,578,225	0.71
			77,728,113	12.08

USD

USD

4,500,000

4,565,000

4,400,000

5,504,333

5,089,732

4,928,656

15,522,721

0.86

0.79

0.77

2.42

Convertible Bonds (continued)

		606,328,512	94.30			
Total Convertible Bonds 6						
		11,376,461	1.77			
JPY	530,000,000	4,872,116	0.75			
EUR	2,500,000	3,636,340	0.57			
USD	2,625,000	2,868,005	0.45			
	EUR	EUR 2,500,000	EUR 2,500,000 3,636,340			

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Mutual Funds Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	24,231,271	24,231,271	3.77
			24,231,271	3.77
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCITS	S	24,231,271	3.77
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		24,231,271	3.77
Total Investments			630,559,783	98.07
Cash			(3,568,033)	(0.55)
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			15,977,053	2.48
Total Net Assets			642,968,803	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

America Movil BV, Reg. S 0% 02/03/2024 EUR

InterDigital, Inc. 2% 01/06/2024

Vonage Holdings Corp. 1.75% 01/06/2024

Global Convertible Bond Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Market Value USD	of Ne Assets
1,500	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 4,200.000,				
	16/12/2022	EUR	Goldman Sachs	3,448,268	0.54
300	Nikkei 225 Index, Call, 29,000.000,				
	09/12/2022	JPY	Goldman Sachs	5.474.947	0.85

Option Written Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global exposure USD	Market Value USD	of Ne Asset
(500)	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call,					
	4,500.000, 16/12/2022	EUR	Goldman Sachs	(5,791,237)	(594,897)	(0.0)
(200)	Nikkei 225 Index, Call,					
	32,000,000, 09/12/2022	JPY	Goldman Sachs	(52.023.797)	(1.779.810)	(0.2

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	208,732	EUR	175,091	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	825	0.00
USD	67,380	EUR	56,636	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	129	0.00
USD	935,889	EUR	786,000	19/07/2021	Barclays	2,244	0.00
USD	125,551,824	EUR	103,343,000	19/07/2021	BNP Paribas	2,796,457	0.44
USD	6,061,528	HKD	47,072,550	20/07/2021	Barclays	102	0.00
USD	9,731,809	AUD	12,545,000	26/07/2021	Commonwealth		
					Bank of Australia	318,025	0.05
USD	2,104,075	SGD	2,812,000	26/07/2021	Barclays	12,281	0.00
USD	1,599,879	GBP	1,150,000	28/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	8,120	0.00
USD	11,586,988	GBP	8,174,000	28/07/2021	RBC	273,045	0.04
USD	24,413,450	JPY	2,651,722,000	30/07/2021	Barclays	450,594	0.07
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	3,861,822	0.60
CHF Hedge							
USD	1,423,050	CHF	1,310,202	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	4,806	0.00
USD Unrealised	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I	CHF	1,310,202 ire Classes For			4,806 4,806	
USD Unrealised Contracts -	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I	CHF Hedged Sha				,,,,,	
USD Unrealised Contracts -	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets	CHF Hedged Sha				,,,,,	0.00
Unrealised Contracts -	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class	CHF Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	ey Exchange	4,806	0.00
Unrealised Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 332,093	CHF Hedged Sha	ire Classes For	01/07/2021	ey Exchange J.P. Morgan	4,806	0.00 0.00 0.11
Unrealised Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 332,093 276,259,395 2,413	CHF Hedged Sha EUR EUR EUR	278,461 232,088,606	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	4,806 1,442 672,751	0.00 0.00 0.11
Unrealised Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD Unrealised	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class	CHF Hedged Sha EUR EUR EUR	278,461 232,088,606 2,029	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	4,806 1,442 672,751	0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00
USD Unrealised Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD UND Unrealised Contracts -	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class	CHF Hedged Sha EUR EUR EUR EUR Hedged Sha	278,461 232,088,606 2,029	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	4,806 1,442 672,751 4	0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00
USD Unrealised Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD UND Unrealised Contracts -	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 332,093 276,259,395 2,413 Gain on NAV I Assets	CHF Hedged Sha EUR EUR EUR EUR Hedged Sha	278,461 232,088,606 2,029	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	4,806 1,442 672,751 4	0.000 0.000 0.11 0.000
USD Unrealised Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD Unrealised Contracts - GBP Hedge USD	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 332,093 276,259,395 2,413 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 4,795,672	CHF Hedged Sha EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP	278,461 232,088,606 2,029	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	4,806 1,442 672,751 4 674,197	0.000 0.010 0.111 0.000
USD Unrealised Contracts - EUR Hedge USD USD USD Unrealised Contracts - GBP Hedge USD	1,423,050 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 332,093 276,259,395 2,413 Gain on NAV I Assets d Share Class 4,795,672 Gain on NAV I	CHF Hedged Sha EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP	278,461 232,088,606 2,029 are Classes For 3,462,829	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	4,806 1,442 672,751 4 674,197	0.000 0.000 0.11 0.000 0.111

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
EUR	44	USD	53	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	-	0.00
EUR	94,959	USD	112,972	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(216)	0.00
EUR	8,928,466	USD	10,929,915	19/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(324,290)	(0.05)
EUR	7,500,000	USD	8,957,130	19/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(48,300)	(0.01)
EUR	1,538,589	USD	1,878,529	19/07/2021	Westpac Banking	(50,926)	(0.01)
HKD	21,827,160	USD	2,812,325	20/07/2021	Goldman Sachs	(1,691)	0.00
USD	16,820,486	HKD	130,636,000	20/07/2021	HSBC	(1,216)	0.00
SGD	3,350,000	USD	2,494,438	26/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,435)	0.00
CHF	323,000	USD	360,571	27/07/2021	UBS	(10,697)	0.00
USD	4,698,170	JPY	520,000,000	30/07/2021	Barclays	(922)	0.00
			v Evahansa C	antracta Liel	vilities	(440.693)	(0.07
	Loss on Forw		y Exchange G	Jilli acts - Liai	Jiliues	(440,053)	(0.07
CHF Hedge	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809		1,426,276 1,434,842	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845)	0.00
CHF Hedge CHF CHF	d Share Class 1,310,202	USD USD	1,426,276	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(8,033)	0.00
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809	USD USD	1,426,276	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(8,033)	0.00
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge EUR	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809 d Share Class	USD USD	1,426,276 1,434,842	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845)	0.00
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809 d Share Class 23,606	USD USD USD	1,426,276 1,434,842 28,153	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845)	0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.25
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809 d Share Class 23,606 231,991,712	USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,426,276 1,434,842 28,153 276,974,210	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845) (122) (1,502,618)	0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.25
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809 d Share Class 23,606 231,991,712 232,858,129	USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,426,276 1,434,842 28,153 276,974,210	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845) (122) (1,502,618)	0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.25) (0.10)
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809 d Share Class 23,606 231,991,712 232,858,129 d Share Class	USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,426,276 1,434,842 28,153 276,974,210 277,215,631	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845) (122) (1,502,618) (674,602)	0.00
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809 d Share Class 23,606 231,991,712 232,858,129 d Share Class 3,462,829 3,491,619 Loss on NAV	USD	1,426,276 1,434,842 28,153 276,974,210 277,215,631 4,825,985	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845) (122) (1,502,618) (674,602) (33,292)	0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.25) (0.10)
CHF Hedge CHF CHF EUR Hedge EUR EUR EUR GBP Hedge GBP Unrealised Contracts	d Share Class 1,310,202 1,320,809 d Share Class 23,606 231,991,712 232,858,129 d Share Class 3,462,829 3,491,619 Loss on NAV Liabilities	USD	1,426,276 1,434,842 28,153 276,974,210 277,215,631 4,825,985 4,835,644	02/07/2021 09/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021 09/07/2021 09/07/2021 ward Currence	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(8,033) (4,845) (122) (1,502,618) (674,602) (33,292) (3,012)	0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.25 (0.10

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Colla	teral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Con	vertible Bond Fund			
Cash	Barclays	USD	320,000	-
Cash	BNP Paribas	USD	1,800,000	-
Cash	Westpac Banking	USD	-	20,000
			2,120,000	20,000

Global Credit Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of return, measured in US Dollars, primarily through investment in Fixed Income Securities of high quality issued by corporations and non-government related issuers organised or operating in both developed and emerging markets and denominated in global currencies.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

Convertible Bonds				
Australia Glencore Funding LLC, Reg. S 0% 27/03/2025	USD	200,000	197,510	0.23
			197,510	0.23
Canada				
Shopify, Inc. 0.125% 01/11/2025	USD	187,000	246,279	0.29
			246,279	0.29
United States of America Akamai Technologies, Inc. 0.375%				
01/09/2027	USD	99,000	115,167	0.14
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.9% 15/09/2021	USD	125,000	136,093	0.16
J2 Global, Inc., 144A 1.75% 01/11/2026	USD	90,000	115,460	0.14
Pure Storage, Inc. 0.125% 15/04/2023 Twitter, Inc. 1% 15/09/2021	USD	140,000 222,000	147,712 226,083	0.17
Western Digital Corp. 1.5% 01/02/2024	USD	150,000	160,957	0.19
			901,472	1.07
Total Convertible Bonds			1,345,261	1.59
Corporate Bonds				
Australia				
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030	GBP	540,000	834,265	0.98
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026	GBP EUR	540,000 300,000	834,265 404,710	0.98
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081				
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035	EUR	300,000	404,710	0.48
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079	EUR EUR	300,000 350,000	404,710 423,509	0.48
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029	EUR EUR USD	300,000 350,000 200,000	404,710 423,509 194,580	0.48 0.50 0.23
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5% 01/09/2030	EUR USD EUR USD USD USD	300,000 350,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 150,000	404,710 423,509 194,580 413,603 497,574 149,773	0.48 0.50 0.23 0.49
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5%	EUR USD EUR USD USD USD	300,000 350,000 200,000 300,000 400,000	404,710 423,509 194,580 413,603 497,574	0.48 0.50 0.23 0.49 0.59
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5% 01/09/2030 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1%	EUR USD EUR EUR USD USD USD	300,000 350,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 150,000 425,000	404,710 423,509 194,580 413,603 497,574 149,773 435,958	0.48 0.50 0.23 0.49 0.59 0.18 0.51
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5% 01/09/2030 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029 Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 14/09/2027 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S 1.45% 28/03/2029	EUR USD EUR USD EUR USD EUR USD USD USD USD	300,000 350,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 150,000 425,000 300,000	404,710 423,509 194,580 413,603 497,574 149,773 435,958 369,040	0.48 0.50 0.23 0.49 0.59 0.18 0.51
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5% 01/09/2030 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029 Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 14/09/2027 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S 1.45% 28/03/2029 SGSP Australia Assets Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 29/07/2026	EUR USD EUR USD EUR USD USD EUR USD USD	300,000 350,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 150,000 425,000 300,000 525,000	404,710 423,509 194,580 413,603 497,574 149,773 435,958 369,040 567,142	0.48 0.50 0.23 0.49 0.59 0.18 0.51 0.44
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 22/03/2030 Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 BHP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 22/10/2079 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5% 01/09/2030 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029 Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 14/09/2027 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S 1.45% 28/03/2029 SGSP Australia Assets Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR USD EUR USD USD EUR USD USD EUR USD EUR	300,000 350,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 150,000 425,000 300,000 525,000 200,000	404,710 423,509 194,580 413,603 497,574 149,773 435,958 369,040 567,142 253,062	0.48 0.50 0.23 0.49 0.59 0.18 0.51 0.44 0.67

5,158,660

6.09

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%		
		Nominal	Value	of Net		
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Curi

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Quantity/ Nominal

Market Value

USD

of Net

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Austria Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener				
Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043	EUR	500,000	667,880	0.79
			667,880	0.79
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc. 4.375% 15/04/2038	USD	225,000	269,389	0.32
Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc. 4.35% 01/06/2040	USD	125,000	148,971	0.18
Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc. 4.6% 15/04/2048	USD	325,000	398,087	0.47
Euroclear Investments SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% 11/04/2048	EUR	100,000	130,810	0.15
			947,257	1.12
Brazil				
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, 144A 4.5% 31/01/2030	USD	220,000	230,401	0.27
Embraer Netherlands Finance BV 5.4% 01/02/2027	USD	240,000	256,200	0.30
			486,601	0.57
Canada				
Brookfield Finance LLC 3.45% 15/04/2050	USD	200,000	206,775	0.24
Enbridge, Inc. 3.125% 15/11/2029 Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 01/08/2033	USD USD	150,000 200,000	160,863 200,888	0.19 0.24
NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2024	USD	225,000	237,656	0.28
Suncor Energy, Inc. 3.75% 04/03/2051	USD	75,000	81,263	0.10
			887,445	1.05
Chile				
Banco Santander Chile, 144A 2.7% 10/01/2025	USD	350,000	366,027	0.43
Inversiones CMPC SA, Reg. S 3.85% 13/01/2030	USD	200,000	213,595	0.25
			579,622	0.68

Corporate Bonds (continued)

China				
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 2.125%				
09/02/2031	USD	350,000	343,945	0.40
Baidu, Inc. 1.72% 09/04/2026	USD	275,000	277,842	0.33
China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 2.5% 20/01/2028	USD	400,000	382,998	0.45
CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	400,000	302,990	0.43
1.75% 14/06/2022	EUR	450,000	541,272	0.64
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S		,	,	
3.875% 22/10/2030	USD	230,000	227,171	0.27
NXP BV, 144A 3.4% 01/05/2030	USD	250,000	273,184	0.32
Prosus NV, 144A 3.68% 21/01/2030	USD	200,000	214,207	0.26
State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd.,	,			
Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026	EUR	300,000	364,001	0.43
Tencent Holdings Ltd., 144A 3.595%				
19/01/2028	USD	875,000	959,562	1.13
			3,584,182	4.23
Outside				
Colombia Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375%				
04/02/2030	USD	200,000	198,264	0.23
Transportadora de Gas Internacional SA	OOD	200,000	130,201	0.20
ESP, 144A 5.55% 01/11/2028	USD	225,000	252,143	0.30
			450,407	0.53
France				
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	EUR	400,000	544,264	0.64
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	ELID	275 000	400 111	0.50
04/07/2043 BEL SA, Reg. S 1.5% 18/04/2024	EUR EUR	375,000 200,000	490,111 244.737	0.58
BNP Paribas SA, 144A 4.4% 14/08/2028		725,000	836,746	0.29
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 1.25%	USD	723,000	030,740	0.33
13/07/2031	GBP	300.000	389.677	0.46
BPCE SA, 144A 5.15% 21/07/2024	USD	975,000	1,086,326	1.28
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,				
FRN 4.5% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	813,877	0.96
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 4%				
31/12/2164	EUR	200,000	259,961	0.31
Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 2.889%	LIOD	000 000	000.604	0.04
09/06/2032	USD	200,000	202,634	0.24
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.875%	EUR	300 000	367 010	0.43
Perpetual	LUK	300,000	367,919	0.43

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Market Value

USD

of Net

Corporate Bonds (continued)

EUR EUR	600,000 300,000	778,106 365,155	0.92 0.43
USD	125,000	131,917	0.16
USD	275,000	297,297	0.35
EUR	200,000	237,281	0.28
EUR	100,000	117,830	0.14
EUR EUR	600,000 200,000	811,989 237,700	0.95 0.28
			0.14
EUR			0.72
			4.37
		-,,	
USD	450,000	442,180	0.52
		442,180	0.52
USD	200,000	202,930	0.24
EUR	300,000	382,201	0.45
		585,131	0.69
	,	,	0.30 0.23
	100,000	119,437	0.14
		572,187	0.67
EUR	500,000	732,910	0.87
	200,000 650,000	220,000 756,551	0.26 0.89
			0.31 0.49
	425,000	438,202	0.49
		2,823,790	3.34
	EUR USD EUR	EUR 300,000 USD 125,000 EUR 200,000 EUR 100,000 EUR 600,000 EUR 200,000 EUR 500,000 USD 250,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 150,000 EUR 150,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 250,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 300,000 365,155 USD 125,000 131,917 USD 275,000 297,297 EUR 200,000 237,281 EUR 100,000 117,830 EUR 600,000 811,989 EUR 200,000 237,700 EUR 100,000 117,125 EUR 500,000 609,184 USD 450,000 442,180 USD 200,000 202,930 EUR 300,000 382,201 585,131 USD 250,000 257,623 EUR 150,000 195,127 EUR 100,000 119,437 EUR 572,187 EUR 500,000 732,910 USD 200,000 220,000 USD 650,000 756,551 EUR 200,000 261,003 USD 375,000 415,124 USD 425,000 438,202	

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Japan				
NTT Finance Corp., 144A 1.591% 03/04/2028	USD	500,000	498,582	0.59
			498,582	0.59
Luxembourg				
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	350,000	424,845	0.50
26/04/2027 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5%		350,000	•	0.30
14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	200,000	241,856	
13/07/2026	EUR	150,000	187,209	0.22
			853,910	1.01
Mexico Coca-Cola Femsa SAB de CV 2.75%				
22/01/2030 Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV	USD	475,000	495,952	0.58
0.5% 28/05/2028 Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.625%	EUR	200,000	235,598	0.28
24/11/2025	EUR	500,000	601,181	0.71
Sigma Alimentos SA de CV, Reg. S 4.125% 02/05/2026	USD	225,000	245,811	0.29
			1,578,542	1.86
Netherlands				
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	811,029	0.96
LeasePlan Corp. NV, 144A 2.875% 24/10/2024	USD	725,000	762,007	0.90
Nobel Bidco BV, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2028	EUR	110,000	130,878	0.15
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 1.5% 01/03/2025	EUR	100,000	114,860	0.14
UPCB Finance VII Ltd., 144A 3.625% 15/06/2029	EUR	100,000	121,547	0.14
			1,940,321	2.29
Peru				
Banco de Credito del Peru, 144A 2.7% 11/01/2025	USD	475,000	489,850	0.58
Consorcio Transmantaro SA, 144A 4.7% 16/04/2034	USD	200,000	219,701	0.26
10, 07, 2007	000	200,000	709,551	0.20
			709,551	0.64
Portugal EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S,				
FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080 EDP Finance BV, 144A 3.625%	EUR	100,000	119,589	0.14
15/07/2024	USD	400,000	429,629	0.51
			549,218	0.65

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	--------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Qatar Opredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031 USD 230,000 233,359 0.27 QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% USD 200,000 209,788 0.25 443,147 0.52 Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia USD 400,000 433,900 0.51 Saudi Arabian Oil Co., 144A 2.25% USD 320,000 314,618 0.37 Z4/11/2030 USD 320,000 314,618 0.37 748,518 0.88 Singapore Oversea Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd., FRN, 144A 1.32% 10/09/2030 USD 260,000 260,751 0.31 PSA Treasury Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 2.25% 30/04/2030 USD 200,000 205,631 0.24 United Overseas Bank Ltd., FRN, 144A 3.75% 15/04/2039 USD 425,000 452,693 0.54 Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S 2.375% 27/09/2027 EUR 200,000 262,034 0.31
--

Corporate Bonds (continued)

USD	525,000	578,749	0.68
USD	475,000	526,919	0.62
USD	450,000	446,298	0.53
		1,551,966	1.83
USD	325,000	407,381	0.48
EUR	100,000	119,516	0.14
USD	600,000	607,111	0.72
USD	200,000	233,370	0.27
		1,367,378	1.61
	,	,	0.41
USD	2/5,000	290,695	0.34
USD	250,000	266,995	0.32
LIOD	050.000	074.400	0.00
USD	250,000	274,490	0.33
EUR	200,000	247,773	0.29
LISD	850 000	950 829	1.12
000	030,000	330,023	1.12
GBP	200,000	287,686	0.34
GBP	250,000	360,624	0.43
EUR	700,000	861,171	1.02
ELID	200.000	262 621	0.31
	•	,	
USD	325,000	367,450	0.43
USD	325,000	364,973	0.43
GBP	300,000	441,927	0.52
CDD	150,000	222 024	0.27
GDF	130,000	232,034	0.27
GBP	225,000	429,647	0.51
		5,986,814	7.07
	USD USD EUR USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD GBP EUR EUR USD GBP EUR GBP EUR GBP	USD 475,000 USD 325,000 EUR 100,000 USD 200,000 USD 275,000 USD 250,000 EUR 200,000 USD 250,000 EUR 200,000 EUR 200,000 USD 325,000 EUR 200,000 USD 325,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 300,000 EUR 300,000 GBP 300,000 GBP 300,000 GBP 300,000	USD 475,000 526,919 USD 450,000 446,298 1,551,966 USD 325,000 407,381 EUR 100,000 119,516 USD 600,000 607,111 USD 200,000 233,370 1,367,378 GBP 200,000 347,889 USD 275,000 290,695 USD 250,000 274,490 EUR 200,000 247,773 USD 850,000 247,773 USD 850,000 950,829 GBP 200,000 287,686 GBP 250,000 360,624 EUR 700,000 861,171 EUR 200,000 362,631 USD 325,000 364,973 GBP 300,000 441,927 GBP 150,000 232,034 GBP 225,000 429,647

797,639 0.94

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
United States of America				
7-Eleven, Inc., 144A 1.8% 10/02/2031	USD	225,000	215,144	0.25
AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD	350,000	420,650	0.50
Agilent Technologies, Inc. 2.3%				
12/03/2031	USD	150,000	150,209	0.18
Air Lease Corp. 2.875% 15/01/2026	USD	50,000	52,558	0.06
Air Lease Corp. 3.75% 01/06/2026	USD	175,000	191,445	0.23
Amazon.com, Inc. 2.7% 03/06/2060 American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75%	USD	175,000	168,156	0.20
20/04/2029	USD	130,000	140,902	0.17
American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 6.5%	030	130,000	140,302	0.17
01/04/2027	USD	124,000	131,688	0.16
Amgen, Inc. 3.15% 21/02/2040	USD	175,000	182,177	0.21
Aon Corp. 2.8% 15/05/2030	USD	325,000	341,667	0.40
Apple, Inc. 2.8% 08/02/2061	USD	200,000	197,581	0.23
AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053	USD	100,000	100,353	0.12
AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055	USD	575,000	576,562	0.68
AT&T, Inc. 2.9% 04/12/2026	GBP	500,000	749,809	0.88
Aviation Capital Group LLC, 144A 4.375%		.==		
30/01/2024	USD	475,000	509,080	0.60
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.651%	1100	775 000	706.070	0.04
11/03/2032	USD	775,000	796,873	0.94
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.687%	LICD	1.075.000	1 100 000	1 21
22/04/2032 Bank of America Corp. 4.25%	USD	1,075,000	1,109,889	1.31
22/10/2026	USD	225,000	254,746	0.30
Belrose Funding Trust, 144A 2.33%	030	223,000	234,740	0.50
15/08/2030	USD	150,000	147,318	0.17
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. 2.85%	OOD	100,000	117,010	0.17
15/05/2051	USD	225,000	219,004	0.26
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57%		-,	.,	
15/01/2026	USD	250,000	249,700	0.29
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875%				
15/07/2026	USD	262,000	277,565	0.33
Boeing Co. (The) 2.95% 01/02/2030	USD	225,000	230,878	0.27
Boeing Co. (The) 3.25% 01/02/2035	USD	150,000	153,470	0.18
Boston Scientific Corp. 2.65%				
01/06/2030	USD	175,000	180,870	0.21
Broadcom, Inc., 144A 2.45% 15/02/2031		75,000	74,024	0.09
Broadcom, Inc. 4.15% 15/11/2030	USD	150,000	168,668	0.20
Brown & Brown, Inc. 2.375% 15/03/2031 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 3.05%	USD	350,000	350,405	0.41
15/02/2051	USD	200,000	208,974	0.25
Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 3.3%	000	200,000	200,574	0.23
15/09/2051	USD	100,000	109,469	0.13
Charter Communications Operating LLC		,	,	
2.3% 01/02/2032	USD	250,000	240,390	0.28
Charter Communications Operating LLC				
3.5% 01/06/2041	USD	100,000	100,554	0.12
Charter Communications Operating LLC				
5.125% 01/07/2049	USD	200,000	239,066	0.28
Charter Communications Operating LLC				
3.85% 01/04/2061	USD	100,000	98,407	0.12
Cigna Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2031	USD	200,000	202,707	0.24
Cimarex Energy Co. 4.375% 15/03/2029		400,000	453,859	0.54
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.561% 01/05/2032	USD	825,000	842,326	0.99
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. (The),	LICD	250,000	200 202	0.24
144A 4.55% 15/11/2030	USD	250,000	289,283	0.34
CNO Financial Group, Inc. 5.25%	HED	105.000	221 000	0.27
30/05/2029 Comcast Corp. 1.95% 15/01/2031	USD	195,000	231,899	0.27
	USD	350,000 400,000	345,039 386,004	0.41
Comcast Corp. 2.8% 15/01/2051 CVS Health Corp. 1.875% 28/02/2031	USD USD	433,000	420,554	0.46 0.50
Deere & Co. 3 75% 15/04/2050	USD	150,000	181 821	0.30

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Diamondback Energy, Inc. 3.25% 01/12/2026	USD	525,000	562,245	0.66
Diamondback Energy, Inc. 3.125% 24/03/2031	USD	75,000	77,928	0.09
Dollar General Corp. 3.5% 03/04/2030	USD	200,000	220,246	0.26
DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/06/2029	USD	90,000	91,264	0.11
DTE Electric Co. 2.95% 01/03/2050	USD	275,000	283,475	0.33
DuPont de Nemours, Inc. 5.319% 15/11/2038	USD	75,000	98,862	0.12
DXC Technology Co. 2.75% 15/01/2025	GBP	400,000	576,641	0.68
Eli Lilly & Co. 1.7% 01/11/2049	EUR	300,000	396,047	0.47
Energy Transfer LP 4% 01/10/2027	USD	200,000	220,692	0.26
Energy Transfer LP 5.4% 01/10/2047	USD	25,000	29,630	0.03
Energy Transfer LP 5% 15/05/2050 Enterprise Products Operating LLC	USD	50,000	58,088	0.07
3.125% 31/07/2029	USD	75,000	80,991	0.10
Enterprise Products Operating LLC 3.95%				
31/01/2060	USD	125,000	139,290	0.16
Equinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028	EUR USD	100,000 375,000	117,971 369,027	0.14
Equitable Financial Life Global Funding,	030	373,000	309,027	0.44
144A 1.4% 27/08/2027	USD	425,000	418,208	0.49
Equitable Financial Life Global Funding, 144A 1.75% 15/11/2030	USD	325,000	312,037	0.37
Five Corners Funding Trust II, 144A 2.85%				
15/05/2030 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.389%	USD	250,000	264,161	0.31
08/01/2026	USD	200,000	216,216	0.26
Fox Corp. 5.576% 25/01/2049	USD	100,000	135,191	0.16
GE Capital International Funding Co. Unlimited Co. 4.418% 15/11/2035	USD	450,000	541,659	0.64
General Motors Co. 6.6% 01/04/2036	USD	200,000	275,017	0.04
Georgia Power Co. 3.25% 15/03/2051	USD	225,000	227,919	0.27
Georgia-Pacific LLC, 144A 2.3% 30/04/2030	USD	225,000	230,236	0.27
Global Atlantic Fin Co., FRN, 144A 0%	OOD	223,000	230,230	0.27
15/10/2051	USD	190,000	190,618	0.22
Global Payments, Inc. 2.9% 15/05/2030	USD	250,000	260,896	0.31
GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	450,000	483,595	0.57
1.992% 27/01/2032	USD	25,000	24,260	0.03
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 2.615% 22/04/2032	USD	675,000	691,970	0.82
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 4.8%	000	070,000	031,370	0.02
08/07/2044	USD	100,000	130,794	0.15
HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049	USD	125,000	159,670	0.19
HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/07/2051 Home Depot, Inc. (The) 2.375%	USD	50,000	50,169	0.06
15/03/2051	USD	150,000	139,145	0.16
lcahn Enterprises LP, 144A 4.375% 01/02/2029	USD	225,000	223,487	0.26
Indiana Michigan Power Co. 4.25%	000	223,000	223,407	0.20
15/08/2048 Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. 1.85%	USD	200,000	243,123	0.29
15/09/2032	USD	375,000	357,237	0.42
International Business Machines Corp. 2.95% 15/05/2050	USD	300,000	302,936	0.36
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc.,		,		
	LIOD	100 000	99,944	0.12
144A 1.832% 15/10/2027 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc.,	USD	100,000	33,344	

150,000 425,000

0.21

0.60

181,821 509.567

Deere & Co. 3.75% 15/04/2050 USD
Dell International LLC 6.02% 15/06/2026 USD

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net			Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

corporate Boriae (continued)				
United States of America (continued)				
Johnson Controls International plc 1.75%				
15/09/2030	USD	275,000	265,570	0.31
JPMorgan Chase & Co., FRN 1.953%				
04/02/2032	USD	875,000	849,802	1.00
JPMorgan Chase & Co., FRN 2.58%				
22/04/2032	USD	25,000	25,681	0.03
JPMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN				
0.597% 17/02/2033	EUR	200,000	231,747	0.27
Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. 3.35% 15/03/2051		225,000	237,088	0.28
Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030	USD	125,000	130,322	0.15
Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032	USD	150,000	148,359	0.18
Las Vegas Sands Corp. 3.2% 08/08/2024	USD	300,000	315,015	0.37
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4%	HOD	400,000	100.000	0.50
01/03/2027	USD	400,000	426,060	0.50
Marriott International, Inc. 2.85%	LICD	105.000	107.050	0.15
15/04/2031 Massa Carp. 29/ 15 /02 /2031	USD	125,000	127,059	0.15
Masco Corp. 2% 15/02/2031	USD	225,000	220,041	0.26
Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Co., FRN, 144A 5.077% 15/02/2069	USD	150,000	186,320	0.22
McKesson Corp. 3.125% 17/02/2029	GBP	325,000	493,446	0.58
Midwest Connector Capital Co. LLC, 144A	GDI	323,000	433,440	0.50
3.625% 01/04/2022	USD	200,000	203,405	0.24
NIKE, Inc. 3.375% 27/03/2050	USD	125,000	141,857	0.17
NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.625%	005	120,000	1.1,007	0.17
15/02/2031	USD	140,000	137,753	0.16
NVIDIA Corp. 3.5% 01/04/2050	USD	125,000	141,841	0.17
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.5%		-,	,-	
15/08/2029	USD	225,000	223,047	0.26
ONEOK, Inc. 3.1% 15/03/2030	USD	225,000	235,359	0.28
Oracle Corp. 3.95% 25/03/2051	USD	300,000	327,798	0.39
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.3%				
01/08/2040	USD	150,000	135,734	0.16
PayPal Holdings, Inc. 2.3% 01/06/2030	USD	249,000	258,355	0.30
Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. 2.5%				
15/03/2031	USD	200,000	203,881	0.24
Public Service Co. of Colorado 3.2%				
01/03/2050	USD	200,000	216,701	0.26
Quicken Loans LLC, 144A 3.875%	HOD	100 000	100 000	0.00
01/03/2031	USD	190,000	190,238	0.22
Resorts World Las Vegas LLC, 144A	LICD	COO 000	C20 F77	0.72
4.625% 16/04/2029 Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A 3.6%	USD	600,000	620,577	0.73
15/05/2025	USD	125,000	127,489	0.15
Royalty Pharma plc, 144A 3.55%	030	125,000	127,403	0.13
02/09/2050	USD	150,000	150,084	0.18
Sabine Pass Liquefaction LLC 4.5%	OOD	100,000	100,001	0.10
15/05/2030	USD	225,000	259,387	0.31
SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A	005	220,000	203,007	0.01
3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	200,000	193,076	0.23
Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) 2.95%		,	, .	
15/08/2029	USD	100,000	107,459	0.13
Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4%				
15/07/2028	USD	130,000	134,063	0.16
Spectra Energy Partners LP 4.5%				
15/03/2045	USD	125,000	146,964	0.17
Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 5.152%				
20/09/2029	USD	200,000	230,470	0.27
Standard Industries, Inc., Reg. S 2.25%				
21/11/2026	EUR	100,000	118,399	0.14
Stryker Corp. 2.125% 30/11/2027	EUR	100,000	132,052	0.16

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Total Mortgage and Asset Backed Se	curities		330,301	0.44
			358,301	0.4
			358,301	0.42
United States of America JetBlue Pass-Through Trust 'AA' 2.75% 15/11/2033	USD	352,138	358,301	0.42
Total Corporate Bonds Mortgage and Asset Backet	d Secu	rities	81,687,824	96.40
			34,818,172	41.08
Xcel Energy, Inc. 2.6% 01/12/2029	USD	200,000	210,052	0.2
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 3.068% 30/04/2041	USD	500,000	513,666	0.6
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 2.879% 30/10/2030	USD	200,000	211,866	0.2
Walt Disney Co. (The) 2.75% 01/09/2049		220,000	218,037	0.2
Vontier Corp., 144A 2.95% 01/04/2031 Walt Disney Co. (The) 3.5% 13/05/2040	USD	325,000 125,000	326,636 139,601	0.3
Viatris, Inc., 144A 4% 22/06/2050	USD USD	75,000	79,955	0.0
Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.987% 30/10/2056	USD	453,000	428,395	0.5
Verizon Communications, Inc. 3.4% 22/03/2041	USD	150,000	159,103	0.1
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.125% 03/11/2028	GBP	350,000	471,633	0.5
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Co. LLC 3.95% 15/05/2050	USD	150,000	168,856	0.3
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.25% 15/11/2031 T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.6% 15/11/2060	USD	100,000 300,000	98,542 306,010	0.1
01/10/2049	EUR	350,000	442,114	0.5
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 1.875%				

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	988	988	0.00
			988	0.00
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCITS		988	0.00
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings		988	0.00
Total Investments			83,392,374	98.41
Cash			1,090,574	1.29
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			260,727	0.30
Total Net Assets			84,743,675	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts (Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Canada 10 Year Bond, 21/09/2021	18	CAD	2,115,781	23,134	0.03
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	5	EUR	1,023,972	5,699	0.01
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	(3)	EUR	(399,454)	18	0.00
US Long Bond, 21/09/2021	33	USD	5,302,687	140,485	0.16
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	5	USD	963,438	35,067	0.04
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Future	s Contracts			204,403	0.24
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(7)	EUR	(1,114,631)	(873)	0.00
Euro-OAT, 08/09/2021	(7)	EUR	(1,320,850)	(4,655)	(0.01)
US 2 Year Note, 30/09/2021	26	USD	5,727,922	(11,140)	(0.01)
US 5 Year Note, 30/09/2021	25	USD	3,085,547	(9,010)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	(30)	USD	(3,974,063)	(11,709)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(90)	USD	(13,241,250)	(221,531)	(0.26)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Future	s Contracts			(258,918)	(0.30)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracts			(54,515)	(0.06)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	684,073	EUR	565,000	19/07/2021	BNP Paribas	12,942	0.02
USD	862,276	EUR	725,000	19/07/2021	Commonwealth	,	
			,	, ,	Bank of Australia	1,089	0.00
USD	173,381	GBP	125,000	28/07/2021	Barclays	363	0.00
USD	1,559,296	GBP	1,100,000	28/07/2021	RBC	36,744	0.04
Unrealised	Gain on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	sets	51,138	0.06
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD	25,484	GBP	18,317	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	133	0.00
USD	14,608,609	GBP	10,548,459	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	9,120	0.01
		Hedged Shar	re Classes For	ward Curren	cy Exchange	9,253	0.01
Unrealised Contracts -	Assets		re Classes For			9,253 60,391	0.01
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea	Assets lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchan	ge Contracts	: - Assets	60,391	0.07
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea	Assets lised Gain on 25,141	Forward Cui	rency Exchan	oge Contracts 01/07/2021	s - Assets J.P. Morgan	60,391 (118)	0.07
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR	Assets lised Gain on 25,141 46,767	Forward Cur	29,972 55,639	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	: - Assets	60,391 (118) (107)	0.07 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR EUR	Assets lised Gain on 25,141 46,767 209,188	Forward Cur USD USD	29,972 55,639 253,805	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 19/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	60,391 (118)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01)
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	Assets lised Gain on 25,141 46,767	Forward Cur USD USD USD	29,972 55,639	01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas	60,391 (118) (107) (5,322)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR CAD	Assets 25,141 46,767 209,188 443,962 3,735,000	Forward Cur USD USD USD USD USD	29,972 55,639 253,805 528,197	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 19/07/2021 19/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas RBC	(118) (107) (5,322) (839)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR CAD	Assets lised Gain on 25,141 46,767 209,188 443,962	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	29,972 55,639 253,805 528,197 3,075,226	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas RBC RBC	(118) (107) (5,322) (839) (56,246)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 (0.07)
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR AUD	Assets 25,141 46,767 209,188 443,962 3,735,000	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	29,972 55,639 253,805 528,197 3,075,226	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas RBC RBC Commonwealth	(118) (107) (5,322) (839)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 (0.07)
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR CAD AUD CHF	25,141 46,767 209,188 443,962 3,735,000 444,000	USD	29,972 55,639 253,805 528,197 3,075,226 344,434	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021 26/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas RBC RBC Commonwealth Bank of Australia	60,391 (118) (107) (5,322) (839) (56,246) (11,256)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 (0.07)
Unrealised Contracts - Total Unrea EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR CAD AUD CHF	25,141 46,767 209,188 443,962 3,735,000 444,000 278,000	USD	29,972 55,639 253,805 528,197 3,075,226 344,434 310,337	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021 26/07/2021 27/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas RBC RBC Commonwealth Bank of Australia	60,391 (118) (107) (5,322) (839) (56,246) (11,256)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01)
Unrealised Contracts -	25,141 46,767 209,188 443,962 3,735,000 444,000 278,000	USD	29,972 55,639 253,805 528,197 3,075,226 344,434 310,337	01/07/2021 02/07/2021 19/07/2021 19/07/2021 20/07/2021 26/07/2021 27/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas RBC RBC Commonwealth Bank of Australia UBS Canadian Imperial	(118) (107) (5,322) (839) (56,246) (11,256) (9,207)	0.07 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 (0.07) (0.01)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	;					
GBP	10,548,459	USD	14,700,774	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(101,285)	(0.12)
GBP	10,564,824	USD	14,631,531	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(9,112)	(0.01)
Unrealised Contracts -		Hedged Shai	re Classes Foi	rward Currenc	y Exchange	(110,397)	(0.13)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	irrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(212,270)	(0.25)
Net Unreali	sed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(151,879)	(0.18)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Credit F	und			
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	267,784	-
			267 784	

Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of total return, measured in US Dollars, through investment primarily in the global securities of corporate, government and government related issuers across a spectrum of fixed income asset classes including high yield bonds, investment-grade bonds, mortgage-backed securities, convertibles and currencies, and subject to applicable law, in other assetbacked securities, loan participations and loan assignments, to the extent that these instruments are securitised.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

Australia Glencore Funding LLC, Reg. S 0%				
27/03/2025	USD	12,400,000	12,245,620	0.26
			12,245,620	0.26
Canada				
Shopify, Inc. 0.125% 01/11/2025	USD	4,950,000	6,519,150	0.14
			6,519,150	0.14
Chile Liberty Latin America Ltd. 2% 15/07/202	4 USD	9,540,000	9,766,938	0.21
			9,766,938	0.21
China				
Meituan, Reg. S 0% 27/04/2027	USD	5,000,000	5,435,000	0.12
			5,435,000	0.12
France				
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S 0.5% 02/12/2022	USD	11,400,000	11,599,785	0.25
			11,599,785	0.25
0				
Germany Deutsche Post AG, Reg. S 0.05% 30/06/2025	EUR	5,500,000	7,999,948	0.17
	LOIN	3,300,000		
			7,999,948	0.17
Singapore Singapore Airlines Ltd., Reg. S 1.625%				
03/12/2025	SGD	7,000,000	5,768,673	0.12
			5,768,673	0.12
United Kingdom				
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1% 28/04/2023	GBP	6,600,000	9,416,012	0.20
GSK Finance No. 3 plc, 144A 0% 22/06/2023	USD	11,060,000	11,285,415	0.24
			20,701,427	0.44
United States of America				
Akamai Technologies, Inc. 0.375% 01/09/2027	USD	5,293,000	6,157,347	0.13
BioMarin Pharmaceutical, Inc. 0.599% 01/08/2024	USD	6,054,000	6,277,562	0.14
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.9% 15/09/2021	USD	4,200,000	4,572,729	0.10
Dexcom, Inc. 0.25% 15/11/2025 Jazz Investments Ltd. 1.875%	USD	6,795,000	7,117,984	0.15
15/08/2021 Twitter, Inc. 1% 15/09/2021	USD USD	6,350,000 8,887,000	6,370,791 9,050,451	0.14 0.19

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued))			
vestem Digital Corp. 1.5% 01/02/2024 votal Convertible Bonds Corporate Bonds Sustralia PT Pipelines Ltd., 144A 4.2% 23/03/2025 urizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125' 01/06/2026 ustralia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035 ilencore Funding LLC, 144A 4% 27/03/2027 ilencore Funding LLC, 144A 3.875% 27/10/2027 ilencore Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 1.34% 12/01/2027 ilencore Coal Infrastructure Group Pty. Ltd., 144A 4.4% 29/09/2027 iantos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.125%	USD	9,185,000	9,855,973	0.21
			49,402,837	1.06
Total Convertible Bonds			129,439,378	2.77
Corporate Bonds				
Australia				
	USD	8,275,000	9,083,329	0.20
Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026	EUR	6,050,000	8,161,654	0.17
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	USD	20 750 000	20 213 912	0.43
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 4%				0.08
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 3.875%				
27/10/2027 Macquarie Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 1.34%	USD	8,425,000	9,287,248	0.20
12/01/2027 Newcastle Coal Infrastructure Group Pty.	USD	7,975,000	7,915,892	0.17
td., 144A 4.4% 29/09/2027 ntos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.125%	USD	6,675,000	6,955,125	0.15
14/09/2027	USD	10,725,000	11,585,896	0.25
Westpac Banking Corp., FRN 2.668% 15/11/2035	USD	14,725,000	14,472,319	0.31
			91,576,545	1.96
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S 3.7%		7,000,000	11 204 107	0.24
02/04/2040 LBC Tank Terminals Holding Netherlands				
BV, 144A 6.875% 15/05/2023 Solvay Finance SACA, Reg. S, FRN 5.425%		1,915,000	1,918,734	0.04
Perpetual	49,402,833 129,439,376 2% USD 8,275,000 9,083,329 28, S 3.125% EUR 6,050,000 8,161,656 4,76 USD 3,525,000 3,901,170 3.875% USD 8,425,000 9,287,246 414A 1.34% USD 7,975,000 7,915,893 29 Group Pty. 1027 USD 6,675,000 6,955,129 4.125% USD 10,725,000 11,585,896 12.668% USD 14,725,000 14,472,319 7, Reg. S 3.7% EUR 7,000,000 11,294,107 Netherlands 2023 USD 1,915,000 3,411,412 16,624,256 3.2% USD 14,680,000 15,127,226	3,411,417	0.07	
			49,402,837 1 129,439,378 2 9,083,329 6,8161,654 6 20,213,912 6,955,125 6 11,585,896 14,472,319 91,576,545 1 11,294,107 1,918,734 6 3,411,417 6 16,624,258 0 15,127,226 6 6,602,101 6 19,346,766 6	0.35
Brazil				
Banco Bradesco SA, Reg. S 3.2% 27/01/2025	USD	14.680.000	15.127.226	0.32
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 31/01/2030	USD	6,280,000		0.14
tau Unibanco Holding SA, 144A 2.9%				
24/01/2023 MARB BondCo plc, 144A 3.95%	USD	18,950,000	19,346,766	0.42
29/01/2031 MercadoLibre, Inc. 3.125% 14/01/2031	USD USD	12,570,000 4,900,000	12,067,200 4,810,379	0.26 0.10
			57,953,672	1.24
Burkina Faso				
IAMGOLD Corp., 144A 5.75%	1100	C 000 000	7 070 200	0.15
15/10/2028	USD	6,980,000	7,270,368	0.15
			7,270,368	0.15

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Canada				
Baffinland Iron Mines Corp., 144A 8.75%				
15/07/2026 Enbridge, Inc. 4.25% 01/12/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5%	USD	4,160,000 5,000,000	4,414,800 5,639,662	0.09 0.12
01/11/2027 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 6%	USD	6,257,000	6,958,034	0.15
01/06/2029 Hudbay Minerals, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	6,555,000	6,514,392	0.14
01/04/2026 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875%	USD	11,880,000	11,924,550	0.25
01/06/2024 Titan Acquisition Ltd., 144A 7.75%	USD	9,525,000	10,060,781	0.22
15/04/2026 Vermilion Energy, Inc., 144A 5.625%	USD	4,195,000	4,343,210	0.09
15/03/2025	USD	4,000,000	4,037,820	0.09
			53,893,249	1.15
China				
Baidu, Inc. 2.875% 06/07/2022 CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	6,900,000	7,050,036	0.15
3.875% 19/06/2029 CNRC Capital Ltd., Reg. S 1.871% 07/12/2021 Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 7.25% 08/04/2026 Fuffing Group Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	6,000,000	6,366,330	0.14
	EUR	5,000,000	5,980,726	0.13
	USD	9,050,000	10,077,639	0.21
28/08/2021 Prosus NV, Reg. S 2.031% 03/08/2032	USD EUR	3,750,000 3,800,000	3,773,157 4,643,867	0.08 0.10
Tencent Holdings Ltd., 144A 3.595% 19/01/2028	USD	10,000,000	10,966,422	0.23
Tencent Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 2.985% 19/01/2023	USD	5,000,000	5,174,374	0.11
			54,032,551	1.15
Colombia				
Colombia Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030	USD	4,940,000	4,897,133	0.11
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375%	USD	4,940,000	4,897,133 4,897,133	0.11 0.11
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375%	USD	4,940,000		
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 	144A 3.595% Reg. S 2.985% USD 10,000,000 10,966,422 USD 5,000,000 5,174,374 54,032,551 4.375% USD 4,940,000 4,897,133 4,897,133 4,144A 5% USD 5,025,000 5,135,912			
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5%			4,897,133	0.11
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 	USD	5,025,000	4,897,133 5,135,912	0.11
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5% 12/01/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030	USD	5,025,000	4,897,133 5,135,912 6,961,291	0.11 0.11 0.15
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5% 12/01/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030 France AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	USD	5,025,000	4,897,133 5,135,912 6,961,291	0.11 0.11 0.15
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5% 12/01/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030 France AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, Reg. S 2.375% 21/11/2024	USD EUR	5,025,000 5,750,000	4,897,133 5,135,912 6,961,291 12,097,203	0.11 0.11 0.15 0.26
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5% 12/01/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030 France AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, Reg. S 2.375% 21/11/2024 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 2.819% 19/11/2025	USD EUR	5,025,000 5,750,000 11,000,000	4,897,133 5,135,912 6,961,291 12,097,203 14,967,257	0.11 0.11 0.15 0.26
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5% 12/01/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030 France AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, Reg. S 2.375% 21/11/2024 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 2.819% 19/11/2025 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.875% 01/10/2026 BPCE SA, 144A 5.15% 21/07/2024	USD EUR EUR USD	5,025,000 5,750,000 11,000,000 13,000,000	4,897,133 5,135,912 6,961,291 12,097,203 14,967,257 13,589,306	0.11 0.11 0.15 0.26 0.32 0.29
Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375% 04/02/2030 Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5% 12/01/2023 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030 France AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, Reg. S 2.375% 21/11/2024 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 2.819% 19/11/2025 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.875% 01/10/2026	USD EUR EUR USD USD EUR	5,025,000 5,750,000 11,000,000 13,000,000 12,525,000 8,600,000	4,897,133 5,135,912 6,961,291 12,097,203 14,967,257 13,589,306 13,182,545 11,450,898	0.11 0.15 0.26 0.32 0.29 0.28 0.24

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
France (continued)				
Renault SA, Reg. S 2.5% 01/04/2028 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708%	EUR	8,200,000	9,778,371	0.21
Perpetual	EUR	9,100,000	11,263,205	0.24
			113,659,461	2.43
Germany				
Daimler Finance North America LLC, 144A 0.75% 01/03/2024	HSD	7 000 000	7.01/1.350	0.15
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-	030	7,000,000	7,014,333	0.13
Gesellschaft AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 26/05/2049	FLID	10.800.000	1/1 022 751	0.32
Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675 mbH		10,000,000	14,922,731	0.52
Reg. S 2% 15/07/2025	EUR	7,700,000	9,072,896	0.19
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual	EUR	9,500,000	12,856,491	0.28
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg.	ELID	9 000 000	10 220 464	0.22
S 1.875% 30/03/2027 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.625% 14/12/2029	EUR	11,600,000	13,786,620	0.22
Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S 1.332% 25/09/2028	FLID	12 700 000	15 473 267	0.33
1.552/0 25/05/2020	LOIN	12,700,000	15,475,207	0.55
			83,446,848	1.79
India				
Bharti Airtel International Netherlands BV,				
144A 5.35% 20/05/2024	USD	7,000,000	7,716,561	0.17
harti Airtel Ltd., Reg. S 4.375% 10/06/2025	USD	9,520,000	10,405,624	0.22
NTPC Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 26/02/2026 ONGC Videsh Vankorneft Pte. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	8,000,000	8,626,750	0.18
3.75% 27/07/2026	USD	9,000,000	7,000,000 7,014,359 (10,800,000 14,922,751 (7,700,000 9,072,896 (9,500,000 12,856,491 (8,000,000 10,320,464 (11,600,000 13,786,620 (12,700,000 7,716,561 (9,520,000 10,405,624 (8,000,000 9,590,667 (36,339,602 0	0.21
			36,339,602	0.78
Indonesia Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT				
Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 6.25%		10,000,000	15 005 700	0.00
25/01/2049	USD	12,000,000	15,285,720	0.33
	EUR 9,100,000 11,263,205 113,659,461 144A USD 7,000,000 7,014,359 EUR 10,800,000 14,922,751 mbH, EUR 7,700,000 9,072,896 Reg. EUR 9,500,000 12,856,491 Reg. EUR 11,600,000 13,786,620 EUR 12,700,000 15,473,267 83,446,848 BV, USD 7,000,000 7,716,561 USD 9,520,000 10,405,624 USD 9,000,000 9,590,667 36,339,602	0.33		
lucional				
Ireland Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				
2.875% 15/02/2025	USD	19,275,000	19,862,735	0.43
Park Aerospace Holdings Ltd., 144A 5.25% 15/08/2022	USD	7,250,000	7,587,389	0.16
			27,450,124	0.59
Italy Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN				
5.5% 27/10/2047	EUR	10,300,000	15,097,941	0.32
Enel Finance International NV, 144A 4.25% 14/09/2023	USD	17,000,000	18,325,644	0.39
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR	11,500,000	14,329,571	0.31
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.25% 12/01/2024	USD	4,000,000	4,427,987	0.10
UniCredit SpA, 144A 6.572% 14/01/2022	USD	4,575,000	4,717,116	0.10

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.541% 23/10/2028	EUR	7,000,000	8,384,470	0.18
			8,384,470	0.18
Luxembourg				
Blackstone Property Partners Europe				
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25%	ELID	10 000 000	10 100 406	0.20
26/04/2027 INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125%	EUR	10,000,000	12,138,426	0.26
15/11/2025	EUR	2,975,000	3,541,830	0.08
			15,680,256	0.34
Mexico				
Banco Actinver SA, 144A 4.8%				
18/12/2034 Cemex SAB de CV, FRN, 144A 5.125%	USD	10,000,000	8,187,500	0.17
31/12/2164	USD	3,310,000	3,420,719	0.07
Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S 3.125%				
19/03/2026	EUR USD	7,920,000	9,687,343	0.2
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.49% 23/01/2027 Petroleos Mexicanos 7.69% 23/01/2050	USD	10,000,000 4,000,000	10,540,800 3,856,800	0.23
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060	USD	4,000,000	3,533,240	0.0
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 6.875%	OOD	1,000,000	0,000,210	0.0
16/10/2025	USD	6,000,000	6,600,840	0.1
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 2.75% 21/04/2027	EUR	3,670,000	4,076,708	0.0
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 2.5% 21/08/2021	EUR	11,000,000	13,091,792	0.28
			62,995,742	1.34
Netherlands				
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	9,500,000	12,841,294	0.27
InterGen NV, 144A 7% 30/06/2023	USD	4,500,000	4,482,743	0.2
NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	OOD	1,000,000	1,102,710	0.10
08/04/2044	EUR	11,000,000	14,573,530	0.3
Nobel Bidco BV, Reg. S 3.125%	FUE	F 000 000	7.005.007	0.17
15/06/2028 Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	5,880,000	7,035,337	0.15
01/03/2025	EUR	7,150,000	8,212,510	0.18
UPC Holding BV, Reg. S 3.875%				
15/06/2029	EUR	9,810,000	11,837,658	0.25
			58,983,072	1.26
Nigeria				
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.375%				
17/04/2026	USD	10,000,000	10,920,600	0.23
			10,920,600	0.2
Peru				
Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd., Reg. S	USD	5 000 000	5 155 725	O 11
	USD	5,000,000	5,155,725	0.1

56,898,259 1.22

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
			Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Ne
Nominal Value of Net Nominal Value of Ne	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets
Investments Currency Value USD Assets Investments Currency Value USD Asset										

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Portugal EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S,	FUE	5 000 000	7.414.510	0.16
FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080	EUR	6,200,000	7,414,510	0.16
			7,414,510	0.16
Qatar				
QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 12/02/2027	USD	6,000,000	6,293,652	0.13
			6,293,652	0.13
			., ,	
Russia Credit Bank of Moscow, 144A 3.1%				
21/01/2026	EUR	7,910,000	9,360,839	0.20
			9,360,839	0.20
South Africa				
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% 11/02/2025 (1)	USD	8 000 000	9 475 624	0.18
Standard Bank Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN		8,000,000	8,475,624	
5.95% 31/05/2029	USD	4,975,000	5,298,873	0.12
			13,774,497	0.30
Spain				
Banco Santander SA 5.179% 19/11/2025 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125%	USD	8,000,000	9,169,300	0.20
19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25%	EUR	11,000,000	14,830,148	0.32
17/04/2030	EUR	11,500,000	14,314,937	0.31
Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	4,800,000	5,812,189	0.12
1.45% Perpetual IE2 Holdco SAU, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	6,000,000	7,201,049	0.15
01/06/2026 Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg.	EUR	7,000,000	9,268,095	0.20
S 2% 17/04/2026 Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S,	EUR	3,700,000	4,737,619	0.10
FRN 2.5% 31/12/2164	EUR	4,500,000	5,383,465	0.12
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	4,500,000	5,809,889	0.12
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.875% Perpetual	EUR	2,100,000	2,780,435	0.06
			79,307,126	1.70
Supra-National African ExportImport Bank (The), Reg. S				
3.798% 17/05/2031 Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement,	USD	6,000,000	6,170,160	0.13
Reg. S 4.7% 22/10/2031 Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement,	USD	11,000,000	11,929,940	0.26
Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033	EUR	5,000,000	6,239,161	0.13
European Union Bond, Reg. S 0% 04/07/2031	EUR	4,000,000	4,736,210	0.10
			29,075,471	0.62
Sweden Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024	EUR	7,400,000	8,842,432	0.19

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Sweden	(continued	l)	
Verisure H	lolding AB,	Reg.	S 3.25%

Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25%				
15/02/2027	EUR	7,220,000	8,594,605	0.18
			17,437,037	0.37
Switzerland				
Syngenta Finance NV, 144A 4.441%				
24/04/2023	USD	6,000,000	6,336,362	0.14
UBS AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/05/2024	USD	7,125,000	7,866,463	0.17
			14,202,825	0.31
Turkey				
Eldorado Gold Corp., 144A 9.5%				
01/06/2024	USD	6,069,000	6,591,814	0.14
			6,591,814	0.14
United Arab Emirates				
DP World Crescent Ltd., Reg. S 3.875%				
18/07/2029 irst Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S, FRN 1.134% 16/04/2022 Balaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., 144A	USD	11,000,000	11,968,462	0.26
	USD	15,000,000	15,066,900	0.32
2.625% 31/03/2036	USD	14,375,000	14,141,841	0.30
			41,177,203	0.88
United Kingdom Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.875%				
03/07/2044	EUR	7,225,000	9,478,600	0.20
Barclays plc, FRN 2.852% 07/05/2026 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375%	USD	3,957,000	4,182,836	0.09
02/04/2025	EUR	10,000,000	12,937,778	0.28
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	USD	6,150,000	6,568,086	0.14
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.875% Perpetual	USD	11,500,000	12,626,540	0.27
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 2.274%				
03/07/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.633%	GBP	5,000,000	7,343,681	0.16
07/11/2025	USD	8,500,000	8,925,719	0.19
HSBC Holdings plc 4.375% 23/11/2026 Lloyds Banking Group plc 4.375%	USD	5,000,000	5,647,600	0.12
22/03/2028 Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S 2.25%	USD	5,000,000	5,747,095	0.12
16/10/2024	GBP	6,000,000	8,654,984	0.19
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.947% Perpetual	EUR	3,200,000	4,202,095	0.09
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 18/06/2073	GBP	5,000,000	7,734,465	0.17
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 4.644% 01/04/2031	USD	5,835,000	6,833,195	0.15
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 2.678% 29/06/2032	USD	4,400,000	4,419,646	0.09
2.070% 23/00/2032	030	4,400,000	4,413,040	0.03
			105,302,320	2.26
United States of America				
AbbVie, Inc. 3.2% 21/11/2029	USD	12,700,000	13,808,433	0.30
Acrisure LLC, 144A 10.125% 01/08/2020 Advisor Group Holdings, Inc., 144A	6 USD	2,357,000	2,650,517	0.06
10.75% 01/08/2027	USD	3,980,000	4,422,775	0.09

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)					Corporate Bonds (continued)				
United States of America (continued)					United States of America (continued)				
Air Lease Corp. 2.25% 15/01/2023	USD	5,000,000	5,133,278	0.11	Endeavor Energy Resources LP, 144A				
Air Lease Corp. 2.3% 01/02/2025	USD	10,725,000	11,094,395	0.24	5.75% 30/01/2028	USD	7,820,000	8,332,075	0.18
Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 9.75%		., .,	,,		Energy Transfer LP 5.5% 01/06/2027	USD	12,220,000	14,332,026	0.31
15/07/2027	USD	4,125,000	4,547,813	0.10	Enova International, Inc., 144A 8.5%		, -,	, ,	
Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 6%		, .,	,- ,-		01/09/2024	USD	4,250,000	4,372,166	0.09
01/06/2029	USD	985,000	1,001,075	0.02	Enova International, Inc., 144A 8.5%				
American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75%					15/09/2025	USD	4,200,000	4,384,191	0.09
20/04/2029	USD	7,230,000	7,836,308	0.17	Ferrellgas LP, 144A 5.375% 01/04/2026	USD	7,055,000	7,007,802	0.15
American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 6.5%					Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.				
01/04/2027	USD	12,800,000	13,593,600	0.29	1.5% 21/05/2027	EUR	9,000,000	11,344,106	0.24
American Greetings Corp., 144A 8.75%					Five Point Operating Co. LP, 144A 7.875%				
15/04/2025	USD	4,175,000	4,357,990	0.09	15/11/2025	USD	4,050,000	4,288,586	0.09
Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 5%					Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4%				
01/02/2028	USD	6,850,000	7,166,813	0.15	13/11/2030	USD	12,950,000	13,564,089	0.29
Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25%					Fox Corp. 4.709% 25/01/2029	USD	11,400,000	13,406,886	0.29
01/06/2028	USD	7,480,000	7,387,809	0.16	General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 2.9%				
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033	USD	12,100,000	12,010,868	0.26	26/02/2025	USD	14,150,000	14,989,959	0.32
AT&T, Inc. 2.9% 04/12/2026	GBP	5,000,000	7,498,085	0.16	General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 4.3%				
Aviation Capital Group LLC, FRN, 144A					13/07/2025	USD	7,650,000	8,459,020	0.18
0.856% 30/07/2021	USD	8,450,000	8,451,597	0.18	Global Atlantic Fin Co., FRN, 144A 0%				
Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 5.75%					15/10/2051	USD	10,430,000	10,463,897	0.22
15/07/2027	USD	2,500,000	2,625,388	0.06	Global Partners LP 7% 01/08/2027	USD	6,725,000	7,141,950	0.15
Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 4.75%					Global Partners LP 6.875% 15/01/2029	USD	2,035,000	2,184,135	0.05
30/01/2026	EUR	6,300,000	7,661,406	0.16	Global Payments, Inc. 1.2% 01/03/2026	USD	10,122,000	10,045,313	0.21
Banff Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 9.75%					Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S				
01/09/2026	USD	4,210,000	4,436,288	0.09	2% 01/11/2028	EUR	8,000,000	10,490,176	0.22
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.651%	1100	0.005.000	0.016.010	0.07	GPD Cos., Inc., 144A 10.125%	LIOD	4 000 000	4 074 460	0.00
11/03/2032	USD	3,225,000	3,316,019	0.07	01/04/2026	USD	4,000,000	4,374,460	0.09
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.687%	LIOD	200,000	200 727	0.01	Granite Merger Sub 2, Inc., 144A 11%	HOD	2.740.000	4.055.077	0.00
22/04/2032	USD	300,000	309,737	0.01	15/07/2027	USD	3,740,000	4,255,877	0.09
Bank of America Corp. 4.25%	LICD	17 405 000	10 700 640	0.40	Grinding Media, Inc., 144A 7.375%	LICD	10.015.000	10 000 450	0.00
22/10/2026	USD	17,425,000	19,728,642	0.42	15/12/2023	USD	10,615,000	10,890,459	0.23 0.10
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/04/2025	USD	8,000,000	8,210,000	0.18	Hexion, Inc., 144A 7.875% 15/07/2027 H-Food Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5%	USD	4,125,000	4,455,433	0.10
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	8,000,000	6,210,000	0.10	01/06/2026	USD	4,075,000	4,261,248	0.09
15/02/2026	USD	4,052,000	4,148,721	0.09	Howard Hughes Corp. (The), 144A 4.375%		4,075,000	4,201,240	0.09
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.65%	OOD	4,032,000	4,140,721	0.03	01/02/2031	USD	6,885,000	6,864,345	0.15
15/01/2027	USD	13,150,000	13,064,393	0.28	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 2.375%	OOD	0,000,000	0,001,010	0.10
Blackboard, Inc., 144A 10.375%	OOD	10,100,000	10,001,000	0.20	10/02/2023	USD	8,175,000	8,393,261	0.18
15/11/2024	USD	4,080,000	4,317,150	0.09	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 1.8%		-,-:-,	-,,	
Boyd Gaming Corp. 4.75% 01/12/2027	USD	6,810,000	7,039,838	0.15	10/01/2028	USD	14,200,000	14,098,899	0.30
Calpine Corp., 144A 4.5% 15/02/2028	USD	8,900,000	9,066,875	0.19	Icahn Enterprises LP, 144A 5.25%		,,	,,	
Castle US Holding Corp., 144A 9.5%					15/05/2027	USD	4,620,000	4,772,321	0.10
15/02/2028	USD	4,145,000	4,339,608	0.09	Icahn Enterprises LP 6.25% 15/05/2026	USD	6,870,000	7,292,986	0.16
Charter Communications Operating LLC					International Game Technology plc, Reg. S				
4.908% 23/07/2025	USD	14,825,000	16,820,572	0.36	3.5% 15/06/2026	EUR	8,600,000	10,481,179	0.22
Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75%					J2 Global, Inc., 144A 4.625%				
15/11/2028	USD	11,050,000	11,809,688	0.25	15/10/2030	USD	6,870,000	7,101,862	0.15
Cigna Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2031	USD	6,800,000	6,892,046	0.15	Jefferies Finance LLC, 144A 6.25%				
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.352% 24/04/2025	USD	7,075,000	7,544,773	0.16	03/06/2026	USD	5,200,000	5,460,000	0.12
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.561% 01/05/2032	USD	16,725,000	17,076,238	0.37	JPMorgan Chase & Co. 4.125%				
Citigroup, Inc. 5.5% 13/09/2025	USD	7,850,000	9,155,009	0.20	15/12/2026	USD	12,625,000	14,316,866	0.31
Cornerstone Chemical Co., 144A 6.75%					JW Aluminum Continuous Cast Co., 144A				
15/08/2024	USD	4,400,000	4,152,896	0.09	10.25% 01/06/2026	USD	2,420,000	2,552,689	0.05
Coty, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/04/2026	USD	4,360,000	4,412,320	0.09	KB Home 4% 15/06/2031	USD	5,010,000	5,041,313	0.11
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	1100	14505000	15 570 400	0.00	LABL Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 10.5%	LIOD	4 100 000	4.500.450	0.10
3.3% 01/07/2030	USD	14,525,000	15,578,428	0.33	15/07/2027	USD	4,100,000	4,528,450	0.10
CVS Health Corp. 3.75% 01/04/2030	USD	11,175,000	12,524,909	0.27	Las Vegas Sands Corp. 3.2% 08/08/2024		14,750,000	15,488,239	0.33
Dell International LLC 4% 15/07/2024	USD	11,000,000	11,951,366	0.26	Las Vegas Sands Corp. 3.5% 18/08/2026	USD	6,850,000	7,291,115	0.16
Dell International LLC 6.02% 15/06/2026	บวก	10,000,000	11,989,808	0.26	Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4%	Heb	11 150 000	11 070 400	0.05
Diamondback Energy, Inc. 2.875%	Hen	16 750 000	17604927	0.30	01/03/2027	USD	11,150,000	11,876,423	0.25
01/12/2024 Discover Bank 2.45% 12/09/2024	USD USD	16,750,000 11,100,000	17,694,837 11,622,227	0.38 0.25	Liberty Interactive LLC 8.25% 01/02/2030 Lions Gate Capital Holdings LLC, 144A	บอบ	4,155,000	4,752,281	0.10
Dole Food Co., Inc., 144A 7.25%	UJD	11,100,000	11,022,22/	0.20	5.5% 15/04/2029	USD	7,260,000	7,677,777	0.16
15/06/2025	USD	3,117,000	3,191,668	0.07	Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co.,	JJD	7,200,000	7,077,777	0.10
- 5, 55, 2525	000	0,117,000	0,131,000	0.07	1444 7 25% 15/04/2025	HSD	12 355 000	12 170 910	0.26

144A 7.25% 15/04/2025

12,355,000

12,170,910

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bollus (Collullueu)				
United States of America (continued)				
MDC Partners, Inc., STEP, 144A 7.5% 01/05/2024	USD	7,620,000	7,724,775	0.17
Mileage Plus Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 20/06/2027	USD	7,050,000	7,772,625	0.17
Navistar International Corp., 144A 6.625% 01/11/2025	USD	10,000,000	10,331,300	0.22
NiSource, Inc. 3.6% 01/05/2030 NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.625%	USD	8,900,000	9,854,730	0.21
15/02/2031 Occidental Petroleum Corp. 2.9%	USD	7,005,000	6,892,570	0.15
15/08/2024	USD	19,625,000	20,112,485	0.43
ONEOK, Inc. 5.85% 15/01/2026	USD	7,275,000	8,610,085	0.18
ONEOK, Inc. 4% 13/07/2027 Oracle Corp. 2.875% 25/03/2031	USD USD	11,075,000 12,525,000	12,240,318 13,044,679	0.26 0.28
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 2.5%	OOD	12,323,000	13,044,073	0.20
01/02/2031	USD	4,925,000	4,639,614	0.10
PBF Holding Co. LLC 6% 15/02/2028	USD	7,250,000	5,021,423	0.11
Photo Holdings Merger Sub, Inc., 144A				
8.5% 01/10/2026	USD	2,600,000	2,855,476	0.06
Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%				
15/12/2029	USD	8,125,000	8,721,659	0.19
Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 1.875%	בווה	0.000.000	10 502 050	0.00
05/01/2029	EUR	8,000,000	10,523,058	0.23
Provident Funding Associates LP, 144A 6.375% 15/06/2025 Quicken Loans LLC, 144A 3.875%	USD	4,075,000	4,142,441	0.09
01/03/2031	USD	7,430,000	7,439,288	0.16
Radiology Partners, Inc., 144A 9.25%		,,	,,	
01/02/2028	USD	4,100,000	4,535,502	0.10
Rain Cll Carbon LLC, 144A 7.25% 01/04/2025	USD	4,297,000	4,451,176	0.09
Resorts World Las Vegas LLC, 144A	HED	10 270 000	10 006 565	0.40
4.625% 16/04/2029 Rite Aid Corp. 7.7% 15/02/2027	USD USD	18,270,000 1,870,000	18,896,565 1,761,839	0.40
Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A 3.6%	UJD	1,070,000	1,701,039	0.04
15/05/2025	USD	11,600,000	11,830,956	0.25
Royalty Pharma plc, 144A 1.2% 02/09/2025	USD	15,375,000	15,254,011	0.33
Sabine Pass Liquefaction LLC 4.5%	005	10,0,0,000	10,20 1,011	0.00
15/05/2030 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A	USD	16,750,000	19,309,927	0.41
3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	7,530,000	7,269,311	0.16
Select Medical Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/08/2026	USD	9,920,000	10,587,715	0.23
Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4%				
15/07/2028	USD	7,130,000	7,352,812	0.16
Sotheby's, 144A 7.375% 15/10/2027	USD	8,200,000	8,876,172	0.19
Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 4.738% 20/09/2029	USD	11,315,625	12,158,809	0.26
Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 3.36%				
20/03/2023	USD	562,500	565,664	0.01
Targa Resources Partners LP, 144A 4%	LICD	7 200 000	7 200 720	0.16
15/01/2032 TEGNA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2028	USD USD	7,200,000 7,175,000	7,398,720	0.16 0.16
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 0.875%	USD	7,175,000	7,453,031	0.10
01/10/2031	EUR	13,000,000	15,720,524	0.34
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.25% 15/11/2031	USD	7,700,000	7,587,695	0.16
TPro Acquisition Corp., 144A 11%		,,	, ,	
15/10/2024	USD	4,175,000	4,611,371	0.10
TransDigm, Inc., 144A 4.625%				
15/01/2029	USD	7,460,000	7,491,257	0.16
Trident TPI Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.625% 01/11/2025	USD	4,610,000	4,743,967	0.10
Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 6.25%	550	1,010,000	1,7 73,307	5.10
15/09/2024	USD	4,775,000	4,864,579	0.10
Uniti Group LP, REIT, 144A 7.125%				
15/12/2024	USD	4,350,000	4,507,688	0.10

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Univision Communications, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/05/2029	USD	7,220,000	7,275,522	0.16
Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.362% 23/06/2027	EUR	10,000,000	12,435,422	0.27
US Renal Care, Inc., 144A 10.625% 15/07/2027	USD	4,175,000	4,399,302	0.09
Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.1% 22/03/2028	USD	7,175,000	7,329,877	0.16
Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.125% 03/11/2028	GBP	6,000,000	8,085,133	0.17
Vontier Corp., 144A 1.8% 01/04/2026 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 2.879%	USD	14,750,000	14,726,916	0.31
30/10/2030 Nells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.013%	USD	6,850,000	7,256,413	0.16
04/04/2051 Verner FinCo. LP, 144A 8.75%	USD	7,000,000	9,628,120	0.21
15/07/2025 Volverine World Wide, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	3,960,000	4,142,754	0.09
01/09/2026	USD	2,866,000	2,942,021	0.06
		1	1,090,224,273	23.34
Zambia				
First Quantum Minerals Ltd., 144A 6.875 15/10/2027	USD	10,270,000	11,181,463	0.24
			11,181,463	0.24
Total Corporate Bonds Government Bonds Australia		2	2,224,887,888	47.62
Government Bonds	AUD	56,000,000	46 ,324,473	0.99
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25%				
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025	AUD		46,324,473	0.99
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378%	AUD	56,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473	0.99 0.99 0.03
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031	AUD	56,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153	0.99 0.99 0.03
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031 China China China Government Bond 2.36% 02/07/2023	AUD	56,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153	0.99 0.99 0.03
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031 China China China Government Bond 2.36% 02/07/2023	AUD	56,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153 1,397,153	0.99 0.99 0.03 0.03
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031 China China Government Bond 2.36% 02/07/2023 China Government Bond 3.27%	USD	56,000,000 1,605,000 245,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153 1,397,153 37,691,024	0.99 0.03 0.03 0.81 0.27
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031 China China China Government Bond 2.36% 02/07/2023 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 Croatia	USD	56,000,000 1,605,000 245,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153 1,397,153 37,691,024 12,562,022	0.99 0.03 0.03 0.81 0.27
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031 China China China Government Bond 2.36% 02/07/2023 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 Croatia Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.125% 19/06/2029	USD	56,000,000 1,605,000 245,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153 1,397,153 37,691,024 12,562,022	0.99 0.03 0.03 0.81 0.27
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031 China China China Government Bond 2.36% 02/07/2023 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 Croatia Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.125% 19/06/2029 Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.75% 27/01/2030	USD CNY CNY EUR EUR	56,000,000 1,605,000 245,000,000 80,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153 1,397,153 37,691,024 12,562,022 50,253,046	0.99 0.03 0.03 0.81 0.27 1.08
Government Bonds Australia Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025 Belarus Belarus Belarus Government Bond, Reg. S 6.378% 24/02/2031 China China Government Bond 2.36% 02/07/2023 China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030 Croatia Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.125% 19/06/2029 Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.75%	USD CNY CNY EUR EUR	56,000,000 1,605,000 245,000,000 80,000,000	46,324,473 46,324,473 1,397,153 1,397,153 37,691,024 12,562,022 50,253,046 7,337,365	0.99 0.03 0.03

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market					Transferable secur official exchange l	,			
Government Bon	ds (continued)				Government Bon	ds (continued)			

Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CD Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CD Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 CD 4	lvory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	6,000,000	7,137,807	0.15
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CD Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CD Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 CD Egypt Government Bond 13.765% USD 271,000,000 17,181,084 CD Egypt Government Bond 14.06% EgP 271,000,000 17,321,072 CD Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% EUR 15,000,000 18,620,271 CD 11/04/2031 EUR 9,000,000 11,176,213 CD Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 CD 16/02/2061 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 CD Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% USD 6,000,000 5,967,500 CD 16/02/2061 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CD El Salvador EUR 8,000,000 9,994,922 CD 10donesia Government Bond 1.75% EUR 8,000,000 <					
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CD 25,387,500 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CD 25,387,500 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CD 25,387,500 USD 15,000,000 4,960,080 CD 4,960,080 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 USD 8,000,000 17,181,084 USD 8,000,000 17,181,084 USD 8,000,000 17,181,084 USD 8,000,000 17,321,072 USD 16,004,2026 USD 16,000,000 18,620,271 USD 16,002,2061 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 USD 3,000,000 5,637,390 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 USD 7,000,000 18,038,948 USD 7,000,000 12,382,416 USD 7,000,000 12,382,416 USD 7,000,000 12,382,416 USD 7,000,000 18,038,948 USD 7,000,000 18,038,948 USD 7,000,000 18,038,948 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 USD 7,000,000 13,687,392 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 USD 7,000,000 13,687,392 USD 7,000,000 13,687,392 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 USD 7,000,000 13,687,392 US				68,527,964	1.47
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 11/04/2031 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 CEgypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 16/02/2061 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CIDRO 100,000 100,00	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,	EUR	54,000,000	68,527,964	1.47
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 C 4,960,080 C Egypt Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 Eux 15,000,000 18,620,271 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 EUX 9,000,000 11,176,213 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 16/02/2061 USD 6,000,000 5,637,390 C El Salvador El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 C Indonesia Government Bond 1.45% 18/09/2026 EUX 10,000,000 12,382,416 C Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/09/2030 IDR 252,500,000,000 18,038,948 C Indonesia Government Bond 4.2% 15/10/2050 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 C Indonesia Government Bond 4.2% 15/10/2050 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 C Indonesia Government Bond 8.375%				62,089,007	1.33
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 C 4,960,080 C Egypt Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 Eux 15,000,000 18,620,271 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 EUX 9,000,000 11,176,213 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 16/02/2061 USD 6,000,000 5,637,390 C El Salvador El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 C Indonesia Government Bond 1.45% 18/09/2026 EUX 10,000,000 12,382,416 C Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/09/2030 IDR 252,500,000,000 18,038,948 C Indonesia Government Bond 4.2% 15/10/2050 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 C Indonesia Government Bond 4.2% 15/10/2050 USD 7,000,000 7,985,329 C Indonesia Government Bond 8.375%	Indonesia Government Bond 8.375%	IDR	178,925,000,000	13,687,392	0.29
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CDDminican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CDD 25,387,500 ODD 25,387,390 OD				7,985,329	0.17
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CDDminican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CD 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 4,960,080 CD 4,960,	Indonesia Government Bond 4.2%				0.39
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 16/02/2061 El Salvador El Salvador El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025 EUR 8,000,000 5,997,500 Indonesia Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025 EUR 8,000,000 9,994,922 Comincian Republic Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025 EUR 8,000,000 9,994,922 Comincian Republic Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025 EUR 8,000,000 9,994,922 EUR 8,000,000 15,037,500 10,000,000 10,350,000 10,350,000 4,960,080 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 17,181,084 0 EGP 271,000,000 17,181,084 0 EGP 274,000,000 17,321,072 0 EUR 15,000,000 17,321,072 0 EUR 9,000,000 11,176,213 0 EUR 9,000,000 3,240,153 0 73,176,183 1	Indonesia Government Bond 7%				0.27
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CDDminican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 17,181,084 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 17,181,084 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2024 EGP 271,000,000 17,181,084 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 EGP 274,000,000 17,321,072 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 EUR 15,000,000 18,620,271 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050 USD 7,000,000 5,967,500 CDDMINICAN STEP, Reg. S 7.125% 2	Indonesia Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025 Indonesia Government Bond 1.45%	EUR	8,000,000	9,994,922	0.21
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CD 10,350,000 CD 10,350,000 CD 10,350,000 CD 10,000,000 CD 15,000,000				5,967,500	0.13
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 CD Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 CD 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	7,000,000	5,967,500	0.13
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 C Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 EGP 271,000,000 17,181,084 C Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026 EGP 274,000,000 17,321,072 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 EUR 15,000,000 18,620,271 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 EUR 9,000,000 11,176,213 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050 USD 3,000,000 3,240,153 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5%				73,176,183	1.57
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 COMMINICATION CONTROL TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER		USD	6,000,000	5,637,390	0.12
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C 25,387,500 0 Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 C 4,960,080 0 Egypt Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 EGP 271,000,000 17,181,084 C Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026 EGP 274,000,000 17,321,072 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 EUR 15,000,000 18,620,271 C Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 EUR 9,000,000 11,176,213 C	12/01/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 11/04/2031 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% 29/05/2050	USD	3,000,000	3,240,153	0.07
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 31/07/2040 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 Egypt Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024 Egypt Government Bond 14.06% 12/01/2026 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 16/04/2026 EUR 15,000,000 18,620,271 00		EUR	9,000,000	11,176,213	0.24
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 USD 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 C 4,960,080 0 4,960,080 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 USD 8,000,000 4,960,080 0 25,387,500 0 26,000,000 USD 8,000,000 17,181,084 0 0,000,000 17,181,084 0 0,000,000 17,181,084 0 0,000,000 17,321,072 0 0,000,000 17,321,072 0 0,000 12,000,000 17,321,000 12,000,000 17,321,000 12,000,000 17,321,000 12,000,000 17,321,000 12,000,000 17,321,000,000 12,000,00		EUR	15,000,000	18,620,271	0.40
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 25,387,500 0 26,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		EGP	274,000,000	17,321,072	0.37
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 COMMINICATION CONTROL TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	Egypt Government Bond 13.765% 05/01/2024	EGP	271,000,000	17,181,084	0.37
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C 25,387,500 O Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S,				4,960,080	0.11
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 15,000,000 15,037,500 C	Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S,	USD	8,000,000	4,960,080	0.11
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C Dominican Republic Government Bond,				25,387,500	0.54
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 USD 10,000,000 10,350,000 C		USD	15,000,000	15,037,500	0.32
Dominican Republic Dominican Republic Government Bond.		USD	10,000,000	10,350,000	0.22

Total Government Bonds			666,028,996	14.26
			9,986,500	0.21
Uzbekistan Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S 3.7% 25/11/2030	USD	10,000,000	9,986,500	0.21
			89,264,605	1.91
United States of America US Treasury 2.125% 15/05/2025 US Treasury Bill 0% 04/11/2021	USD USD	58,000,000 28,000,000	61,269,297 27,995,308	1.31 0.60
			64,922,169	1.39
South Africa Government Bond 8.25% 31/03/2032	ZAR	260,000,000	16,714,677	0.36
South Africa South Africa Government Bond 8% 31/01/2030	ZAR	722,000,000	48,207,492	1.03
			15,852,150	0.34
Senegal Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	15,000,000	15,852,150	0.34
			9,309,818	0.20
Qatar Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 5.103% 23/04/2048	USD	7,000,000	9,309,818	0.20
21/01/2043	000	10,000,000	19,264,472	0.41
Nigeria Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.248% 21/01/2049	USD	16,860,000	19,264,472	0.41
			9,293,350	0.20
Morocco Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 15/12/2050	USD	10,000,000	9,293,350	0.20
Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN	625,000,000	33,316,181 77,090,770	0.71 1.65
Mexico Mexican Bonos 8.5% 31/05/2029	MXN	788,000,000	43,774,589	0.94
			4,333,725	0.09
Jamaica Jamaica Government Bond 8% 15/03/2039	USD	3,090,000	4,333,725	0.09

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

22/01/2032

Germany E-Mac de, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE06-l 'B'

E-Mac de BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE06-II 'C' 4.448% 25/02/2058

E-MAC DE BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series DE05-l

Taurus DEU DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2021-DE3 'B' 1.8% 22/12/2030

Dilosk RMBS No. 2 DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'D' 1.76% 20/12/2057

Dilosk RMBS No. DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'C' 1.46% 20/12/2057

3.198% 25/05/2057

'C' 7.578% 25/05/2052

		Market 9	Market %	Quantity/	%
Investments Currency Value USD Assets Investments Currency Value USI		Value of Ne	Value of Net	Nominal	et
	Investments	USD Asset	USD Assets	Value	ts

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities

S-Jets Ltd., Series 2017-1 'A', 144A 3.967% 15/08/2042	USD	14,738,646	14,608,208	0.31
			14,608,208	0.31
Cayman Islands				
ECAF I Ltd., Series 2015-1A 'A2', 144A 4.947% 15/06/2040	USD	10,200,956	9,608,286	0.2
Falcon Aerospace Ltd., Series 2019-1 'A',				0.0
144A 3.597% 15/09/2039 GAIA Aviation Ltd., STEP, Series 2019-1	USD	3,012,722	2,991,705	0.06
74, 144A 3.967% 15/12/2044 IOL Air Ltd., Series 2019-1 'B', 144A 4.948% 15/04/2044 Project Silver, Series 2019-1 'A', 144A 3.967% 15/07/2044	USD	7,261,281	7,254,222	0.1
	USD	1,142,413	1,091,729	0.02
	USD	5,444,948	5,410,451	0.12
			26,356,393	0.50
European Community				
Arrow CMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series				
2018-1 'C' 2.05% 22/05/2030 Berg Finance DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	4,081,749	4,861,639	0.10
2021-1 'D' 3.5% 22/04/2033	EUR	8,000,000	9,586,526	0.2
Eurohome Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'A' 0% 02/08/2050	EUR	4,684,861	5,017,622	0.1
			19,465,787	0.42
Finland				
Taurus FIN DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series				
2019-FIN4 'C' 2.3% 18/11/2031	EUR	3,000,000	3,477,368	0.08
Taurus FIN DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-FIN4 'D' 3% 18/11/2031	EUR	5,840,000	6,665,532	0.14
			10,142,900	0.2
.				
France River Green Finance 2020 DAC, Reg. S,				
FRN, Series 2020-1 'D' 1.8%				

3,950,000

2,865,073

3,500,000

2,500,000

3,400,000

2,300,000

1,850,000

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

4,653,467

4,653,467

3,359,057

3,348,864

2,737,383

4,064,683

13,509,987

2,743,547

2,207,640

0.10

0.10

0.07

0.07

0.06

0.09

0.29

0.06

0.05

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Ireland (continued)				
European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL1 'A' 1.45% 24/07/2054	EUR	5,997,194	6,925,747	0.15
European Residential Loan Securitisation DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-NPL2 'A'				
0.95% 24/02/2058 Jepson DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1	EUR	6,300,091	7,492,972	0.16
B' 1.45% 24/11/2057 Lansdowne Mortgage Securities No. 1 plc,	EUR	2,500,000	2,979,436	0.06
Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'A2' 0% 15/06/2045 Lansdowne Mortgage Securities No. 2 plc,	EUR	2,854,000	3,138,684	0.07
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'A2' 0% 16/09/2048	EUR	9,176,000	9,835,390	0.21
			35,323,416	0.76
Italy				
DECO 2019-Vivaldi Srl, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-VIVA 'A' 1.9% 22/08/2031 Emerald Italy 2019 Srl, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	5,400,000	6,256,832	0.14
Series 2019-IT 'A' 2.1% 24/09/2030 Emerald Italy 2019 Srl, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-IT 'B' 3.1% 24/09/2030 Taurus IT SRL, FRN, Series 2018-IT1 'C' 2.1% 18/05/2030 Taurus IT SRL, FRN, Series 2018-IT1 'D' 3.35% 18/05/2030	EUR	8,788,751	9,758,228	0.21
	EUR	987,500	1,050,952	0.02
	EUR	492,695	568,918	0.01
	EUR	492,695	555,947	0.01
			18,190,877	0.39
Luxembourg SC Germany SA Compartment Consumer,				
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2020-1 'E' 3.351% 14/11/2034	EUR	3,100,000	2 700 071	0.00
14/11/2034	LUN	3,100,000	3,700,971	0.08
			3,700,971	0.08
Netherlands				
EDML BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'E' 2.211% 28/01/2058	EUR	2,000,000	2,278,229	0.05
E-MAC NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series NL05-3 'A' 1.621% 25/07/2038	EUR	1,526,618	1,804,072	0.04
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-3 'A2' 0.821% 25/04/2039	EUR	12,659,008	14,608,270	0.31
E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'A2' 1.211% 25/07/2046 E-MAC Program BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-NL3X 'D' 0% 25/07/2047 EMF-NL Prime, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-APRX 'A2' 0.248% 17/04/2041	EUR	4,477,035	5,160,097	0.11
	EUR	1,055,749	736,864	0.02
	EUR	1,072,098	1,230,313	0.03
Eurosail-NL BV, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- NL2X 'M' 1.248% 17/10/2040	EUR	3,700,000	4,414,424	0.09
Taurus CMBS, FRN, Series 2020-NL1A 'D', 144A 2% 20/02/2030	EUR	5,983,694	7,057,212	0.15
Taurus CMBS, FRN, Series 2020-NL1A 'E', 144A 3.6% 20/02/2030	EUR	1,994,565	2,355,520	0.05
		<u>. </u>	39,645,001	0.85

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

P	n	М	h	ıσ	2
г	v		u	ıg	а

Portugal					
Hefesto STC-Guincho Finance, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'A' 1.494% 30/11/2038	EUR	2,132,427	2,490,678	0.05	
			2,490,678	0.05	
Spain					
Alhambra SME Funding DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'A' 2% 30/11/2028	EUR	6,660,897	7,873,564	0.17	
Dssv Sarl, FRN, Series PRL 'A' 3% 15/10/2024	EUR	11,042,259	12,849,563	0.27	
GC Pastor Hipotecario 5 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 5 'A2' 0% 21/06/2046 M Pastor 3 FTH, Reg. S, FRN, Series 3 'A'	EUR	4,985,165	5,354,635	0.11	
0% 22/03/2043	EUR	2,421,508	2,678,337	0.06	
M Pastor 4 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 4 'A' 0% 22/03/2044 Miravet Sarl-Compartment, Reg. S, FRN,	EUR	11,693,457	12,917,007	0.28	
Series 2019-1 'B' 0.957% 26/05/2065	EUR	6,500,000	7,728,951	0.17	
Prosil Acquisition SA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'A' 1.466% 31/10/2039 TDA 27 FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 27 'A3'	EUR	10,802,258	11,843,795	0.25	
0% 28/12/2050	EUR	9,000,000	9,260,137	0.20	
			70,505,989	1.51	
Multinational					
wutrinatonai Shenton Aircraft Investment I Ltd., Series 2015-1A 'A', 144A 4.75% 15/10/2042	USD	8,884,602	8,640,575	0.18	
			8,640,575	0.18	
United Winardows					
United Kingdom Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'B'					
0.321% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'C'	GBP	3,400,485	4,465,910	0.10	
0.371% 17/03/2039 Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'D'	GBP	1,470,480	1,911,972	0.04	
0.581% 17/03/2039	GBP	6,739,700	8,779,023	0.19	
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2006-2 'E' 1.03% 15/12/2038	GBP	538,200	700,415	0.02	
Alba plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'F' 3.331% 17/03/2039	GBP	1,838,100	2,472,059	0.05	
Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'B' 1.799% 30/12/2063	GBP	4,000,000	5,601,525	0.12	
Banna RMBS DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'D' 2.799% 30/12/2063	GBP	1,000,000	1,329,715	0.03	
Deco DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-RAM 'A' 1.984% 07/08/2030	GBP	4,975,000	6,722,782	0.14	
Eurosai-UK plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007- 5X 'AIA' 0.85% 13,709/2045 Farringdon Mortgages No. 2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'BIA' 1.585% 15/07/2047 Farringdon Mortgages No. 2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'B2A' 3.585% 15/07/2047	GBP	10,994,585	14,656,308	0.31	
	GBP	907,497	1,264,348	0.03	
	GBP	1,291,438	1,902,065	0.04	
Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1 'BA' 0.321%					
18/03/2039 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2X 'BA' 0.381%	GBP	9,000,000	11,895,973	0.26	
18/06/2039 Great Hall Mortgages No. 1 plc, Reg. S,	GBP	5,300,000	6,951,066	0.15	
FRN, Series 2007-1 'EA' 2.881% 18/03/2039	GBP	2,300,000	2,990,340	0.06	

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United Kingdom (continued)				
Harben Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1X 'C' 1.586% 20/08/2056	GBP	10,000,000	13,914,086	0.30
Landmark Mortgage Securities No. 1 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1 'D' 4.331% 17/06/2038	GBP	3,025,471	4,229,908	0.09
Landmark Mortgage Securities No. 2 plc,		-,,	,,,,	
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2 'BC' 0.062% 17/06/2039	EUR	1,702,218	1,884,150	0.04
Ludgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2008-W1X 'BB' 0.309% 01/01/2061 Ludgate Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	3,001,417	3,381,440	0.07
2008-W1X 'CB' 0.559% 01/01/2061 Magenta 2020 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	EUR	4,099,497	4,501,852	0.10
2020-1X 'C' 1.849% 20/12/2024 Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN,	GBP	5,941,041	8,078,742	0.17
Series 2006-1X 'B1' 1.185% 15/10/2048	GBP	1,504,872	1,979,001	0.04
Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-2X 'B1' 3.08% 15/12/2049	GBP	1,137,075	1,569,382	0.03
Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2007-1X 'M2' 0.528%	ODD	000 700	1 000 217	0.02
15/04/2049 Mansard Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN,	GBP	922,760	1,208,317	0.03
Series 2007-2X 'M2' 2.08% 15/12/2049 NewDay Funding, FRN, Series 2019-1A 'B',	GBP	1,833,992	2,540,407	0.05
144A 1.949% 15/06/2027	GBP	1,100,000	1,531,190	0.03
NewDay Funding, FRN, Series 2019-1A 'C', 144A 2.549% 15/06/2027 Newday Funding Master Issuer plc-, FRN,	GBP	2,500,000	3,486,428	0.08
Series 2021-1A 'C', 144A 1.948% 15/03/2029	GBP	3,000,000	4,188,335	0.09
Newday Funding plc, FRN, Series 2018-2A 'C', 144A 2.452% 15/12/2026	GBP	4,000,000	5,557,983	0.12
Newday Funding plc, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'D', 144A 2.152% 15/08/2026	GBP	1,100,000	1,523,455	0.03
Newday Funding plc, FRN, Series 2019-2A 'D', 144A 3.049% 15/09/2027	GBP	3,250,000	4,530,737	0.10
Newday Partnership Funding plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2017-1 'D' 2.152% 15/12/2027	GBP	3 000 000	4 147 470	0.00
Paragon Mortgages No. 25 plc, Reg. S,	GDF	3,000,000	4,147,470	0.09
FRN, Series 25 'C' 1.352% 15/05/2050 Residential Mortgage Securities 30 plc,	GBP	2,010,000	2,781,403	0.06
Reg. S, FRN, Series 30 'E' 2.582% 20/03/2050	GBP	1,722,000	2,385,638	0.05
Ripon Mortgages plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 1X 'C2' 1.581% 20/08/2056 RMAC NO 2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP	12,941,000	18,025,903	0.39
2018-2 'C' 1.935% 12/06/2046 RMAC NO 2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series	GBP	862,000	1,198,342	0.03
2018-2 'D' 2.085% 12/06/2046 RMAC plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2018-1 'D'	GBP	1,100,000	1,514,775	0.03
1.685% 12/06/2046 Sage AR Funding No. 1 plc, FRN, Series	GBP	2,000,000	2,742,940	0.06
1A 'D', 144A 3.051% 17/11/2030 Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC,	GBP	3,000,000	4,172,839	0.09
Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-1 'D' 3.852% 15/12/2027	GBP	4,202,843	5,802,701	0.12
Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-2 'D' 3.852%	CDD	A 010 701	6 640 024	0.14
15/03/2028 Small Business Origination Loan Trust DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-3 'D' 4.5%	GBP	4,818,781	6,640,924	0.14
15/10/2028 Stratton Mortgage Funding plc, Reg. S,	GBP	8,876,309	11,847,883	0.25
FRN, Series 2019-1 'C' 2.149% 25/05/2051	GBP	3,162,000	4,394,628	0.09

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Mortgage and Asset Backed	l Sec	urities (con	tinued)	
United Kingdom (continued) Taurus UK DAC, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019- UK3 'D' 2.634% 22/06/2029 Towd Point Mortgage Funding, FRN, Series 2019-V2A 'B', 144A 1.849%	GBP	3,690,750	5,027,577	0.1
20/02/2054 Towd Point Mortgage Funding	GBP	4,000,000	5,559,821	0.1
2019-Vantage2 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2019-V2X 'D' 2.399% 20/02/2054	GBP	9,000,000	12,547,790	0.2
			224,539,548	4.8
United States of America				
280 Park Avenue Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-280P 'E', 144A 2.22% 15/09/2034	USD	5,000,000	4,947,203	0.1
ASET Trust, Series 2017-1A 'C', 144A 7.385% 16/05/2042	USD	3,329,400	2,528,845	0.0
BFC Trust, FRN, Series 2004-0PT1 'M1' 1.142% 25/08/2033	USD	917,788	920,029	0.0
BFC Trust, FRN, Series 2005-WF1 'M7' 1.967% 25/06/2034	USD	822,666	839,294	0.0
ccredited Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 'A1' 0.692% 25/04/2034	USD	972,670	963,664	0.0
djustable Rate Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004-5 '5A1' 2.621% 25/04/2035	USD	587,108	596,622	0.0
egis Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2004-4 'M2' 1.817%				
25/10/2034 jax Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series	USD	386,252	395,834	0.0
2019-E 'A', 144A 3% 25/09/2059 jax Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series	USD	8,915,189	8,983,720	0.1
2021-B 'A', 144A 2.239% 25/06/2066 Iternative Loan Trust, Series 2006-4CB	USD	10,230,124	10,213,991	0.2
'1A1' 6% 25/04/2036 Iternative Loan Trust, Series 2007-5CB	USD	100,817	73,817	0.0
'1A12' 6% 25/04/2037 Iternative Loan Trust, Series 2007-5CB	USD	188,492	149,431	0.0
'1A13' 6% 25/04/2037 Iternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-2CB	USD	763,709	605,457	0.0
'1A9' 5.75% 25/03/2034 Iternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-	USD	944,242	950,934	0.0
29T1 '2A16' 0.542% 25/10/2036 Iternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-	USD	765,978	369,860	0.0
22 '2A19' 28.034% 25/09/2037 Iternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-	USD	1,147,865	1,637,428	0.0
43 '3A1' 2.601% 25/10/2035 Iternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-	USD	713,051	683,974	0.0
HY10 '3A1' 2.834% 25/05/2036 Ilternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-	USD	632,327	528,530	0.0
36 '4A1' 2.907% 25/08/2035 Iternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007- 16CB '4A1' 0.492% 25/08/2037	USD	259,298 88,722	254,975 67,756	0.0
Iternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-86CB 'A11' 5.5% 25/02/2036	USD	9,709	7,877	0.0
Iternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007- 0A7 'A1A' 0.272% 25/05/2047	USD	407,126	389,395	0.0
Iternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-86CB 'A4' 5.5% 25/02/2036	USD	16,706	13,553	0.0
Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-8CB 'A4' 38.45% 25/05/2037	USD	1,090,987	2,239,859	0.0
At 163 163 25, 66, 263 2007-15CB 'A7' 6% 25/07/2037	USD	147,149	123,651	0.0
Alternative Loan Trust Resecuritization, FRN, Series 2008-2R '4A1' 6.25%	1100	010.100	160.070	

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued) American Credit Acceptance Receivables Trust, Series 2018-1 'E', 144A 4.94%				
10/04/2024 American Home Mortgage Investment	USD	3,650,000	3,711,306	0.08
Trust, FRN, Series 2007-1 'GA1A' 0.252% 25/05/2047	USD	11,198,917	8,160,217	0.17
American Homes 4 Rent, Series 2015- SFR1 'F', 144A 5.885% 17/04/2052 American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series 2014-SFR2 'E', 144A 6.231%	USD	3,930,000	4,320,859	0.09
17/10/2036 American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series 2014-SFR3 'E', 144A 6.418%	USD	10,000,000	11,000,381	0.24
17/12/2036 AMSR Trust, FRN, Series 2021-SFR1 'F',	USD	11,000,000	12,068,210	0.26
144A 3.596% 17/06/2038 Argent Securities, Inc. Asset-Backed Pass-	USD	6,000,000	6,049,630	0.13
Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2003-W10 'M1' 1.172% 25/01/2034 Argent Securities, Inc. Asset-Backed Pass-	USD	1,547,240	1,537,965	0.03
Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2003-W3 'M2' 2.792% 25/09/2033 Argent Securities, Inc. Asset-Backed Pass-	USD	1,019,890	1,026,980	0.02
Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2004-W10 'M4' 1.892% 25/10/2034 Asset-Backed Securities Corp. Home	USD	900,347	929,088	0.02
Equity Loan Trust NC, FRN, Series 2006- HE2 'A3' 0.472% 25/03/2036 Banc of America Alternative Loan Trust,	USD	395,368	391,866	0.01
FRN, Series 2006-6 'CB1' 0.742% 25/07/2046	USD	288,462	219,704	0.00
Banc of America Funding Trust, Series 2007-5 '3A1' 6% 25/07/2037	USD	56,813	55,477	0.00
Banc of America Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004E '3A1' 2.798% 25/06/2034	USD	1,041,718	1,061,529	0.02
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2005-4A 'A2', 144A 0.677% 25/01/2036	USD	2,711,439	2,623,922	0.06
Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2006-3A 'A2', 144A 0.392%	HCD	2 501 021	2 446 957	0.07
25/10/2036 Bayview Commercial Asset Trust, FRN, Series 2007-3 'A2', 144A 0.382%	USD	3,581,031	3,446,857	0.07
25/07/2037 Bayview Commercial Mortgage Pass- Through Trust, FRN, Series 2006-SP1	USD	3,638,796	3,468,235	0.07
'M4', 144A 1.067% 25/04/2036 Bayview Financial Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN, Series 2005-D 'AF4' 5.5%	USD	3,158,408	3,161,452	0.07
28/12/2035 Bayview Financial Revolving Asset Trust,	USD	166,874	166,635	0.00
FRN, Series 2005-A 'A1', 144A 1.095% 28/02/2040 Bayview Financial Revolving Asset Trust,	USD	13,721,560	13,162,323	0.28
FRN, Series 2005-A 'A2A', 144A 1.025% 28/02/2040	USD	760,057	727,418	0.02
BCMSC Trust, FRN, Series 1998-C 'M1' 7.51% 15/01/2029	USD	1,145,505	1,114,501	0.02
Bear Stearns ALT-A Trust, FRN, Series 2006-3 '23A1' 3.225% 25/05/2036	USD	1,134,275	1,098,338	0.02
Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2004-12 '2A1' 2.75% 25/02/2035	USD	877,106	890,600	0.02
Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2007-3 '2A1' 3.204% 25/05/2047	USD	231,915	231,241	0.01

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

213,186

160,973

0.00

25/08/2037

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backet	Sec	curities (cont	inued)	
United States of America (continued) Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities I Trust, Series 2005-AC3 '2A1' 5.25%				
25/06/2020 Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities I	USD	522,740	520,501	0.01
Trust, STEP, Series 2004-AC3 'A2' 5.5% 25/06/2034 Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities	USD	1,024,989	1,055,446	0.02
Trust, FRN, Series 2005-SD4 '2M2' 2.042% 25/12/2042	USD	1,988,265	1,993,448	0.04
Bella Vista Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 '2A2' 2.425% 20/11/2034	USD	2,471,924	2,575,115	0.06
Business Loan Express Business Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-AA 'A', 144A	OOD	2,171,321	2,070,110	0.00
0.499% 20/10/2040 BX Trust, FRN, Series 2018-EXCL 'C',	USD	3,706,988	3,453,073	0.07
144A 2.076% 15/09/2037 BX Trust, FRN, Series 2017-SLCT 'E',	USD	2,070,942	1,968,704	0.04
144A 3.251% 15/07/2034 BXP Trust, FRN, Series 2017-CQHP 'E',	USD	2,550,000	2,564,341	0.06
144A 3.101% 15/11/2034 Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	4,000,000	3,649,626	0.08
Series 2018-RM2 'B', 144A 4% 25/10/2068	USD	12,466,264	12,857,368	0.28
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018 RM2 'C', 144A 4% 25/10/2068	USD	5,526,316	5,619,081	0.12
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-RM2 'D', 144A 4% 25/10/2068	USD	7,782,467	7,819,259	0.17
Cendant Mortgage Corp., FRN, Series 2003A 'A2', 144A 6% 25/07/2043 CG-CCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	656,493	681,917	0.01
FRN, Series 2014-FL2 'A', 144A 1.955% 15/11/2031 Chase Funding Loan Acquisition Trust,	USD	565,105	542,619	0.01
Series 2003-C2 '2A' 5.5% 25/08/2034 Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN,	USD	990,768	1,026,769	0.02
Series 2007-A1 '11A4' 3.066% 25/03/2037	USD	132,738	133,658	0.00
Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, Series 2004-S2 '1A5' 5.25% 25/02/2034	USD	881,737	914,417	0.02
CHL GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series 2018 GT1 'A', 144A 2.842% 25/05/2023	USD	12,500,000	12,537,877	0.27
CHL GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series 2018 GT1 'B', 144A 3.592% 25/05/2023 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	USD	2,100,000	2,102,692	0.05
Series 2003-48 '1A1' 2.837% 25/10/2033 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	USD	594,246	609,962	0.01
Series 2005-HYB1 '1A1' 0.692% 25/03/2035	USD	1,705,432	1,686,969	0.04
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2004-5 '2A2' 5.5% 25/05/2034 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	USD	552,154	556,295	0.01
Series 2004-20 '3A1' 2.135% 25/09/2034 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	USD	1,305,872	1,245,123	0.03
Series 2005-7 '3A1' 3.019% 25/03/2035	USD	1,361,288	1,209,042	0.03
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2006-9 'A3' 6% 25/05/2036	USD	96,397	69,404	0.00
CIM Small Business Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2018-1A 'A', 144A 1.499% 20/03/2043	USD	1,116,846	1,107,028	0.02
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-AR7 '2A2A' 2.94%	LISD	205 224	260.574	0.01

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc., FRN, Series 2005-SHL1 'M3', 144A 3.092%				
25/07/2044 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-	USD	1,700,000	1,787,341	0.04
CR14 'D', 144A 4.617% 10/02/2047	USD	572,000	547,696	0.01
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014- CR18 'D', 144A 4.756% 15/07/2047	USD	401,000	409,015	0.01
COMM Mortgage Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2014-C14X 'D' 4.617%				
10/02/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series	USD	500,000	478,755	0.01
2014-CR14 'XA' 0.575% 10/02/2047 Consumer Loan Underlying Bond Credit	USD	10,413,642	133,627	0.00
Trust, Series 2017-P1 'C', 144A 5.02% 15/09/2023	USD	171,800	171,998	0.00
Consumer Loan Underlying Bond Credit Trust, Series 2018-P2 'C', 144A 5.21%				
15/10/2025	USD	4,469,070	4,548,059	0.10
COOF Securitization Trust, IO, FRN 'A', 144A 3.692% 25/10/2040	USD	5,841,686	627,728	0.01
COOF Securitization Trust II, IO, FRN, Series 2015-2 'A1', 144A 2.795%				
25/08/2041	USD	25,043,121	1,724,905	0.04
Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp., STEP, Series 2005-FIX1				
'A4' 5.51% 25/05/2035	USD	1,373,383	1,441,953	0.03
Credit-Based Asset Servicing and Securitization LLC, STEP, Series 2006-				
SC1 'B2', 144A 7.25% 25/05/2036	USD	1,800,000	1,886,845	0.04
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-CX10 'UESC', 144A 4.237%				
15/10/2032	USD	1,500,000	1,515,145	0.03
CSMC Mortgage-Backed Trust, Series 2006-4 '10A1' 6.5% 25/05/2036	USD	6,711,275	2,837,820	0.06
CSMC Mortgage-Backed Trust, FRN, Series 2007-3 '1A2' 5.587% 25/04/2037	USD	3,556,990	1,329,296	0.03
CSMC Mortgage-Backed Trust, FRN, Series 2006-7 '3A1' 0.392% 25/08/2036		207,960	87,293	0.00
CWABS Trust, STEP, Series 2005-3 'AF5B'				
6.095% 25/08/2035 CWABS Trust, FRN, Series 2004-15 'MV6'	USD	2,851,378	2,931,234	0.06
1.667% 25/03/2035 DT Auto Owner Trust, Series 2018-1A 'E',	USD	5,700,000	5,624,255	0.12
144A 5.42% 17/03/2025 DT Auto Owner Trust, Series 2018-2A 'E',	USD	8,000,000	8,132,063	0.17
144A 5.54% 16/06/2025	USD	3,600,000	3,747,089	0.08
DT Auto Owner Trust, Series 2018-3A 'E', 144A 5.33% 17/11/2025	USD	6,000,000	6,278,387	0.13
Ellington Loan Acquisition Trust, FRN,	005	0,000,000	0,270,007	0.10
Series 2007-2 'A2D', 144A 1.592% 25/05/2037	USD	4,812,000	4,825,298	0.10
EMC Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-C 'M1', 144A 1.592% 25/11/2030	USD	1,116,906	1,119,751	0.02
Encore Credit Receivables Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 'M3' 0.827%				
25/07/2035	USD	675,237	663,900	0.01
Equity One Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, STEP, Series 2004-3 'M1' 4.204%				
25/07/2034	USD	3,134,925	3,162,205	0.07
Exeter Automobile Receivables Trust, Series 2017-3A 'D', 144A 5.28%				
15/10/2024	USD	2,000,000	2,063,824	0.04
Exeter Automobile Receivables Trust, Series 2018-1A 'E', 144A 4.64%				
15/10/2024	USD	3,100,000	3,171,740	0.07

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

260,574

0.01

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backet	Sec	curities (cont	inued)	
United States of America (continued)				
Exeter Automobile Receivables Trust,				
Series 2018-2A 'E', 144A 5.33% 15/05/2025	USD	3,000,000	3,129,967	0.07
Exeter Automobile Receivables Trust,	USD	3,000,000	3,129,907	0.07
Series 2018-4A 'E', 144A 5.38%				
15/07/2025	USD	2,600,000	2,737,973	0.06
FHLMC Structured Agency Credit Risk Debi Notes, FRN, Series 2017-DNA2 'B1'				
5.242% 25/10/2029	USD	1,500,000	1,627,976	0.03
FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, FRN,				
Series 2017-SC02 'M2', 144A 3.85% 25/05/2047	USD	2,565,000	2,612,107	0.06
Fieldstone Mortgage Investment Trust,	005	2,000,000	2,012,107	0.00
FRN, Series 2006-2 '2A2' 0.432%	LIOD	1 005 400	645.047	0.01
25/07/2036 First Franklin Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	1,005,480	645,847	0.01
Series 2004-FF7 'M3' 1.667%				
25/09/2034	USD	2,669,948	2,719,075	0.06
First Investors Auto Owner Trust, Series 2018-2A 'E', 144A 5.36% 15/01/2025	USD	2,900,000	3,041,152	0.07
Flagship Credit Auto Trust, Series 2018-1	OOD	2,300,000	3,041,132	0.07
'E', 144A 5.1% 15/05/2025	USD	2,500,000	2,601,587	0.06
Flagship Credit Auto Trust, Series 2018-3 'E', 144A 5.28% 15/12/2025	USD	2,904,000	3,089,280	0.07
FMC GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,504,000	3,009,200	0.07
2019-GT1 'A', 144A 5.07% 25/05/2024	USD	22,500,000	22,658,089	0.49
FMC GMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series 2020-GT1 'A', 144A 4.45% 25/01/2026	HSD	3,500,000	3,525,358	0.08
FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2014-10	USD	3,300,000	3,323,330	0.00
'CS' 1.736% 25/03/2044	USD	1,074,400	56,515	0.00
FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2012-63 'HS' 6.459% 25/08/2041	USD	118,419	12,969	0.00
FNMA REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 2014-23	USD	110,419	12,909	0.00
'SA' 1.855% 25/10/2039	USD	2,622,954	151,104	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017- KF27 'B', 144A 4.436% 25/12/2026	USD	395,633	394,932	0.01
Fremont Home Loan Trust, FRN, Series	OOD	333,033	334,332	0.01
1999-3 'A2' 0.882% 25/12/2029	USD	264,874	257,942	0.01
Fremont Home Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-2 'M4' 1.022% 25/06/2035	USD	644,136	631,974	0.01
GLS Auto Receivables Trust, Series 2018-	USD	044,130	031,974	0.01
1A 'C', 144A 5.02% 15/01/2025	USD	3,250,000	3,313,092	0.07
GLS Auto Receivables Trust, Series 2018- 3A 'D', 144A 5.34% 15/08/2025	USD	1 450 000	1 525 202	0.03
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-149 'MS'	USD	1,450,000	1,525,202	0.03
6.157% 20/12/2042	USD	3,257,362	693,858	0.02
Grand Avenue Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2017-RPL1 'A1', 144A 3.25%	;			
25/08/2064	USD	9,388,664	9,395,930	0.20
GSAA Home Equity Trust, STEP, Series		.,,.		
2006-18 'AF5A' 6.002% 25/11/2036	USD	1,894,383	1,047,686	0.02
GSAA Home Equity Trust, FRN, Series 2005-3 'B1' 1.967% 25/12/2034	USD	681,219	693,622	0.01
GSAMP Trust, FRN, Series 2006-HE2 'M1'	005	001,213	030,022	0.01
0.572% 25/03/2046	USD	5,553,376	5,542,592	0.12
GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2005-RP2 '1A4', 144A 8.5%				
25/03/2035	USD	1,250,819	1,352,634	0.03
GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	1100	154.001	155,000	0.00
1998-4 'A', 144A 4.403% 19/12/2026 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	154,891	155,923	0.00
2007-AR1 '1A1' 2.728% 25/03/2037	USD	444,355	356,165	0.01
GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2005-3F		1 150 400	1 227 570	0.02
'1A3' 5.5% 25/03/2035 GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,158,486	1,237,570	0.03
2005-AR3 '6A1' 2.801% 25/05/2035	USD	26.330	25.974	0.00

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,				
Series 2006-12 '2A13' 0.338% 19/12/2036	USD	610,828	600,353	0.01
HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,				
Series 2007-2 '2A1A' 0.252% 25/05/2038	USD	1,249,039	1,137,541	0.02
HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	005	1,2 15,005	2,207,012	0.02
Series 2005-16 '4A1A' 2.127% 19/01/2036	USD	1,205,837	694,392	0.02
Headlands Residential LLC, STEP, Series	030	1,200,007	034,332	0.02
2019-RPL1 'NOTE', 144A 3.967%	LIOD	4 000 000	4.010.401	0.00
25/06/2024 Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,	USD	4,000,000	4,019,481	0.09
Series 2018-1 'D', 144A 1.532%				
17/07/2037 Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,	USD	1,400,000	1,403,677	0.03
Series 2018-1 'E', 144A 1.951%				
17/07/2037 Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,	USD	10,000,000	10,044,764	0.22
Series 2017-1 'F', 144A 3.64%				
17/07/2034 Home Partners of America Trust, FRN,	USD	11,009,000	11,048,192	0.24
Series 2018-1 'F', 144A 2.451%				
17/07/2037	USD	19,700,000	19,755,286	0.42
Homeward Opportunities Fund Trust, STEP, Series 2020-BPL1 'A1', 144A 3.228%				
25/08/2025	USD	2,226,000	2,264,797	0.05
Hundred Acre Wood Trust, FRN, Series 2021-INV1 'A3', 144A 2.5% 25/07/2051	USD	5,000,000	5,098,633	0.11
Impac CMB Trust, FRN, Series 2004-8 '1A'				
0.812% 25/10/2034 InTown Hotel Portfolio Trust, FRN, Series	USD	739,086	725,030	0.02
2018-STAY 'D', 144A 2.401%				
15/01/2033 Invitation Homes Trust, FRN, Series 2018-	USD	1,307,000	1,314,010	0.03
SFR3 'E', 144A 2.115% 17/07/2037	USD	111	111	0.00
J.P. Morgan Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-S1 '2A9' 6% 25/12/2035	USD	144,173	131,297	0.00
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	UJD	144,173	131,237	0.00
2007-A4 '1A1' 3.194% 25/06/2037	USD	1	1	0.00
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2007-A4 '2A3' 2.984% 25/06/2037	USD	71,488	63,557	0.00
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities				
Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C19 'D', 144A 4.675% 15/04/2047	USD	1,000,000	1,008,197	0.02
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities				
Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C23 'D', 144A 3.979% 15/09/2047	USD	1,240,779	1,255,367	0.03
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities		, , ,	,,	
Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2014-C21 'XA' 0.993% 15/08/2047	USD	8,470,210	221,165	0.00
KGS-Alpha SBA COOF Trust, IO, FRN,	005	0,170,210	221,100	0.00
Series 2014-2 'A', 144A 3.569% 25/04/2040	USD	3,231,037	267,194	0.01
KGS-Alpha SBA COOF Trust, IO, FRN,	OOD	3,231,037	207,134	0.01
Series 2015-2 'A', 144A 3.53%	USD	1 720 756	210,067	0.00
25/07/2041 Lehman Mortgage Trust, Series 2006-1	USD	1,729,756	210,007	0.00
'1A3' 5.5% 25/02/2036	USD	258,214	197,699	0.00
Lehman Mortgage Trust, Series 2007-8 '2A1' 6.5% 25/09/2037	USD	357,904	167,517	0.00
LHOME Mortgage Trust, Series 2019-RTL3				
'A1', 144A 3.868% 25/07/2024 LHOME Mortgage Trust, Series 2020-RTL1	USD	3,000,000	3,028,504	0.06
'A1', 144A 3.228% 25/10/2024	USD	5,000,000	5,033,814	0.11

2005-AR3 '6A1' 2.801% 25/05/2035 USD

25,974

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Wortgage and Asset backet	J Securi	ities (Continue	eu)	
United States of America (continued)				
LHOME Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2021 RTL1 'A1', 144A 2.09% 25/09/2026	USD	1,800,000	1,799,185	0.04
LOANDEPOT GMSR Master Trust Seres,				
FRN, Series 2018-GT1 'A', 144A 2.901% 16/10/2023	USD	2,000,000	2,004,607	0.04
Long Beach Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	2,000,000	2,004,007	0.04
Series 2004-2 'M2' 1.712%				
25/06/2034	USD	337,521	338,235	0.01
MACH 1 Cayman Ltd., Series 2019-1 'A',		,,		
144A 3.474% 15/10/2039	USD	4,411,032	4,418,822	0.09
MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust,				
FRN, Series 2007-R5 'A1', 144A 2.723%				
25/11/2035 MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series	USD	1	1	0.00
2005-1 '6A5' 5.5% 25/02/2035	USD	2,012,288	2,136,844	0.05
MASTR Asset Securitization Trust, FRN,	000	2,012,200	2,130,044	0.03
Series 2006-2 '1A11' 6% 25/06/2036	USD	157,360	134,133	0.00
Mastr Specialized Loan Trust, FRN, Series				
2007-2 'A', 144A 0.442% 25/05/2037	USD	1,494,568	1,411,684	0.03
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust,				
FRN, Series 2006-1 '1A' 2.125% 25/02/2036	USD	1,074,975	1,077,965	0.02
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust,	USD	1,074,975	1,077,905	0.02
FRN, Series 2005-1 '2A2' 1.991%				
25/04/2035	USD	172,584	172,495	0.00
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust, IO,				
FRN, Series 2006-A2 'XA', 144A 2.281%				
25/02/2036	USD	5,280,109	247,231	0.01
METAL LLC, Series 2017-1 'A', 144A 4.581% 15/10/2042	USD	3,961,394	3,548,047	0.08
Morgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust,	000	3,301,334	3,340,047	0.00
FRN, Series 2015-R4 'CB2', 144A				
0.917% 26/08/2047†	USD	2,000,000	1,934,722	0.04
Mortgage Equity Conversion Asset Trust,				
FRN, Series 2007-FF2 'A', 144A 0.55%	LICD	2 244 602	2.246.422	0.05
25/02/2042 MortgageIT Trust, FRN, Series 2005-4 'M1	USD	2,344,693	2,246,422	0.05
0.992% 25/10/2035	USD	335,500	337,893	0.01
National City Mortgage Capital Trust, FRN,		,	,	
Series 2008-1 '1A1' 2.421%				
25/03/2038	USD	222,302	222,951	0.00
Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities				
Trust, FRN, Series 2019-MILE 'A', 144A 1.601% 15/07/2036	USD	4,795,000	4,799,588	0.10
Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities	000	4,755,000	4,733,300	0.10
Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2PAC 'AMZ2',				
144A 3.5% 15/01/2037	USD	2,000,000	2,048,241	0.04
Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities				
Trust, FRN, Series 2019-MILE 'D', 144A	LIOD	4 000 000	4.006.010	0.00
2.851% 15/07/2036 Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities	USD	4,000,000	4,006,812	0.09
Trust, FRN, Series 2018-ALXA 'E', 144A				
4.316% 15/01/2043	USD	4,815,000	4,977,943	0.11
Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities		, ,	,- ,-	
Trust, FRN, Series 2018-285M 'F', 144A				
3.79% 15/11/2032	USD	2,500,000	2,486,732	0.05
Natixis Commercial Mortgage Securities				
Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2PAC 'MSK2', 144A 3.25% 15/12/2036	USD	2,369,300	2,353,488	0.05
New Century Home Equity Loan Trust,	300	_,505,500	2,000, 100	5.55
FRN, Series 2003-6 'M2' 2.492%				
25/01/2034	USD	29,537	31,762	0.00
New Century Home Equity Loan Trust,				
FRN, Series 2005-2 'M4' 1.037%	LISD	181 617	480 277	0.01

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued) Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp. Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006				
AF1 '4A1' 2.993% 25/06/2036 Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp. Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-	USD	189,610	174,920	0.00
2 'A1A' 0.212% 25/06/2037 Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp.	USD	1,174,734	966,830	0.02
Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006- AR3 'A2' 0.212% 25/10/2036 NRPL Trust, STEP, Series 2018-2A 'A1',	USD	396,557	363,935	0.01
144A 4.25% 25/07/2067 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes,	USD	9,819,624	9,856,467	0.21
Series 2018-FNT1 'D', 144A 4.69% 25/05/2023 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes,	USD	671,770	672,507	0.01
Series 2018-FNT1 'E', 144A 4.89% 25/05/2023 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes,	USD	3,090,141	3,088,923	0.07
Series 2018-FNT1 'F', 144A 5.57% 25/05/2023	USD	2,503,283	2,509,804	0.05
Oakwood Mortgage Investors, Inc., FRN, Series 1999-D 'A1' 7.84% 15/11/2029	USD	912,467	955,377	0.02
Opteum Mortgage Acceptance Corp. Asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 'M8' 2.267%				
25/02/2035 Ownit Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,423,000	1,448,221	0.03
2006-3 'A2D' 0.632% 25/03/2037 PMT Issuer Trust-FMSR, FRN, Series 2021-	USD	3,805,277	3,742,295	0.08
FT1 'A', 144A 3.092% 25/03/2026 PNMAC FMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series 2018-FT1 'A', 144A 2.442%	USD	15,000,000	15,079,584	0.32
25/04/2023 PNMAC GMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series	USD	14,104,000	14,053,711	0.30
2018-GT1 'A', 144A 2.942% 25/02/2023 PNMAC GMSR ISSUER TRUST, FRN, Series	USD	15,000,000	15,043,060	0.32
2018-GT2 'A', 144A 2.742% 25/08/2025 Progress Residential Trust, Series 2018-	USD	13,000,000	12,996,845	0.28
SFR2 'C', 144A 4.04% 17/08/2035 Progress Residential Trust, Series 2018-	USD	6,000,000	6,001,547	0.13
SFR2 'E', 144A 4.656% 17/08/2035 Progress Residential Trust, Series 2021-	USD	3,000,000	3,022,352	0.06
SFR1 'E', 144A 2.106% 17/04/2038 Progress Residential Trust, Series 2018-	USD	2,700,000	2,672,645	0.06
SFR3 'F', 144A 5.368% 17/10/2035 Progress Residential Trust, Series 2021-	USD	14,010,000	14,201,915	0.30
SFR3 'F', 144A 3.436% 17/05/2026 Prosper Marketplace Issuance Trust, Series 2018-2A 'C', 144A 5.5%	USD	3,000,000	3,038,691	0.07
15/10/2024 PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-2 'A1',	USD	3,560,146	3,563,013	0.08
144A 3.671% 25/08/2025 PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-3 'A1',	USD	13,182,618	13,284,106	0.28
144A 2.857% 25/09/2025 PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-5 'A1',	USD	4,231,337	4,257,741	0.09
144A 3.104% 25/11/2025 RALI Trust, FRN, Series 2006-QA2 '2A1'	USD	5,484,923	5,525,508	0.12
5.071% 25/02/2036 RALI Trust, Series 2006-QS8 'A1' 6%	USD	1,430,686	1,245,308	0.03
25/08/2036 RALI Trust, Series 2007-QS2 'A1' 6%	USD	291,327	285,670	0.01
25/01/2037 RALI Trust, Series 2007-QS6 'A45' 5.75%	USD	121,584	115,098	0.00
25/04/2037	USD	100,897	97,194	0.00

USD

484,647

480,277

0.01

25/06/2035

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Mortgage and Asset Backet	Secu	urities (conti	nued)	
United States of America (continued)				
RAMP Trust, STEP, Series 2005-RS1 'MI1'	LIOD	4 225 560	4 505 100	0.10
5.145% 25/01/2035 Raptor Aircraft Finance I LLC, Series 2019-	USD	4,335,568	4,525,182	0.10
1 'A', 144A 4.213% 23/08/2044 RASC Trust, FRN, Series 2006-KS9 'Al3'	USD	13,665,636	13,102,583	0.28
0.252% 25/11/2036 RASC Trust, FRN, Series 2005-KS5 'M7'	USD	88,086	95,859	0.00
1.817% 25/06/2035 Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust,	USD	1,500,000	1,523,334	0.03
STEP, Series 2005-3 'AF4' 5.14% 25/11/2035	USD	2,117,438	2,282,266	0.05
Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust, STEP, Series 2005-1 'AF5' 5.451%	HCD	2 000 000	2 1 7 2 400	0.07
25/05/2035 Reperforming Loan Trust, Series 2005-R1	USD	3,000,000	3,173,489	0.07
'2A2', 144A 6.5% 25/03/2035 Reperforming Loan Trust, Series 2004-R1	USD	383,052	395,598	0.01
'3A', 144A 7.5% 25/11/2034 RiverView HECM Trust, FRN, Series 2007-	USD	489,104	513,711	0.01
4A 'A', 144A 0.362% 25/05/2047* Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, FRN,	USD	5,555,026	4,972,867	0.11
Series 2018-1 'M' 4.75% 25/05/2057 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, FRN, Series 2018-3 'M', 144A 4.75%	USD	7,480,000	7,789,298	0.17
25/08/2057 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, FRN, Series 2017-2 'M1', 144A 4%	USD	11,000,000	11,746,926	0.25
25/08/2056 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, FRN, Series 2016-1 'M2', 144A 3.75%	USD	2,500,000	2,579,815	0.06
25/09/2055 Seasoned Loans Structured Transaction,	USD	15,000,000	15,540,363	0.33
FRN, Series 2018-1 'M1' 3% 25/04/2058	USD	6,475,805	6,500,715	0.14
Security National Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-2A 'A3', 144A 6.213%				
25/02/2036 SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2003-7X 'A5B' 0.002%	USD	1,482,532	1,543,216	0.03
15/12/2033 SLM Student Loan Trust, Reg. S, FRN, Series 2004-10X 'A8' 0.007%	EUR	6,518,843	7,401,603	0.16
25/01/2040 Sprite Ltd., Series 2017-1 'A', 144A 4.25%	EUR	10,000,000	11,444,859	0.25
15/12/2037 Sprite Ltd., Series 2017-1 'C', 144A 6.9%	USD	3,167,843	3,153,176	0.07
15/12/2037	USD	1,316,854	887,377	0.02
STARM Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-4 '3A1' 2.919% 25/10/2037 Start Ltd., Series 2018-1 'A', 144A	USD	255,050	240,379	0.01
4.089% 15/05/2043 Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loan	USD	4,777,413	4,810,621	0.10
Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 '2A' 2.657% 25/02/2035	USD	1,349,326	1,355,038	0.03
Structured Asset Mortgage Investments II Trust, FRN, Series 2006-AR6 '2A2' 0.552% 25/07/2036	USD	28,123	11,182	0.00
Structured Asset Mortgage Investments II Trust, FRN, Series 2005-AR1 'A2' 0.88% 19/04/2035	USD	1,687,523	1,673,597	0.04
Ctrustured Asset Cas Corp. EDN Carios				

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued) Structured Asset Securities Corp., IO, FRN, Series 2005-RF5 '1AIO', 144A 4.331%		C 002 001	700 501	0.00
25/07/2035 Structured Asset Securities Corp. Reverse Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-	USD	6,003,981	768,561	0.02
RM1 'M3', 144A 1.942% 25/05/2047 Structured Asset Securities Corp. Reverse	USD	9,866,874	8,904,854	0.19
Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007- RM1 'M4', 144A 3.092% 25/05/2047 Sunbird Engine Finance LLC, Series 2020-	USD	6,155,723	5,863,326	0.13
1A 'A', 144A 3.671% 15/02/2045 Tricon American Homes Trust, Series 2017-SFR2 'E', 144A 4.216%	USD	6,296,600	6,120,154	0.13
17/01/2036 Tricon American Homes Trust, Series	USD	5,345,000	5,486,843	0.12
2017-SFR1 'F', 144A 5.151% 17/09/2034 Tricon American Homes Trust, Series	USD	23,967,750	24,288,065	0.52
2017-SFR2 'F', 144A 5.104% 17/01/2036 Tricon American Homes Trust, Series	USD	20,000,000	20,684,360	0.44
2018-SFR1 'F', 144A 4.96% 17/05/2037	USD	3,005,000	3,157,715	0.07
Truman Capital Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2002-1 'M2', 144A 2.867% 25/11/2031	USD	482,665	483,701	0.01
TVC Mortgage Trust, Series 2020-RTL1 'A1', 144A 3.474% 25/09/2024	USD	3,000,000	3,025,847	0.06
Upstart Securitization Trust, Series 2017-2 'C', 144A 5.59% 20/03/2025 VCAT LLC, STEP, Series 2020-NPL1 'A1',	USD	232,048	232,502	0.01
144A 3.671% 25/08/2050 Veros Automobile Receivables Trust, Series	USD	4,042,959	4,066,205	0.09
2018-1 'D', 144A 5.74% 15/08/2025 VOLT XCII LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL1	USD	4,050,000	4,077,655	0.09
'A1', 144A 1.892% 27/02/2051 VOLT XCIII LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL2	USD	2,170,027	2,172,090	0.05
'A1', 144A 1.892% 27/02/2051 VOLT XCIV LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL3	USD	2,467,265	2,466,705	0.05
'A1', 144A 2.239% 27/02/2051 VOLT XCIX LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL8	USD	8,193,098	8,208,690	0.18
'A1', 144A 2.116% 25/04/2051 VOLT XCVI LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL5	USD	4,268,354	4,282,344	0.09
'A1', 144A 2.116% 27/03/2051 VOLT XCVII LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL6	USD	4,316,284	4,322,567	0.09
'A1', 144A 2.239% 25/04/2051 Wachovia Mortgage Loan Trust LLC Trust, FRN, Series 2005-B '3A1' 2.83%	USD	6,842,768	6,850,042	0.15
20/10/2035 Washington Mutual MSC Mortgage-Backed	USD	178,628	176,322	0.00
Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2005-RA1 '3A' 2.543% 25/01/2035	USD	470,742	476,468	0.01
WAVE LLC, Series 2019-1 'A', 144A 3.597% 15/09/2044	USD	4,544,860	4,537,933	0.10
WAVE Trust, Series 2017-1A 'A', 144A 3.844% 15/11/2042	USD	2,609,114	2,573,451	0.06
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN 'D' 4.213% 15/06/2048 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	2,000,000	2,032,145	0.04
Series 2013-C15 'D', 144A 4.479% 15/08/2046	USD	2,000,000	1,034,283	0.02

125,149

124,722

0.00

Structured Asset Sec Corp., FRN, Series 2002-14A '1A1' 3.908% 25/07/2032 USD

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets
	-			

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

United States of America (continued)

WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2013-C16 'D', 144A 5.005% 2,034,000 1,873,279 0.04 15/09/2046 USD WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C23 'D', 144A 3.999% 15/10/2057 1,000,000 1,009,110 0.02 812,246,017 17.38 **Total Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities** 1,304,019,814 27.91

To Be Announced Contracts

Total Transferable securities and n instruments admitted to official ex or dealt in on another regulated m	change li		4,339,826,661	92.89	
Total To Be Announced Contracts			15,450,585		
			15,450,585	0.33	
FNMA or FHLMC 2.5% 25/09/2051	USD	15,000,000	15,450,585	0.33	

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Greece

Total Corporate Bonds			10,062,182	0.21
			1,660,560	0.03
United States of America DP Facilities Data Center Subordinated Pass Through Trust, FRN, 144A 0% 10/11/2028*	USD	3,300,000	1,660,560	0.03
			8,401,622	0.18
Luminis Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 0% 07/12/2022*	EUR	6,713,062	7,851,656	0.17
Luminis Finance plc, FRN 0% 12/06/2022*	EUR	470,214	549,966	0.01

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities

United States of America

NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes,

Total Other transferable securities a instruments not admitted to official		•		
Total Mortgage and Asset Backed S	12,465,401	0.27		
			12,465,401	0.27
Series 2021-FNT2 'A', 144A 3.228% 25/05/2026*	USD	12,465,475	12,465,401	0.27

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Lu			

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund -Class N[†] 880,000 24,571,399 Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve† USD 138,116,186 138,116,187 2.96 162,687,586 3.48 162,687,586 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 3.48 **Exchange Traded Funds**

Ireland iShares Core EUR Corp. Bond Fund	EUR	100.200	16,057,471	0.35
iShares EUR High Yield Corp. Bond Fund	EUR	143,500	17,596,667	0.38
iShares USD Short Duration Corp. Bond Fund iShares USD Short Duration Corp. Bond	MXN	764,000	4,313,052	0.09
Fund	USD	5,637,000	31,884,528	0.68
			69,851,718	1.50
United Kingdom				
iShares USD Corp. Bond Fund	USD	114,000	14,603,400	0.31
			14,603,400	0.31
United States of America				
iShares USD High Yield Corp. Bond Fund	USD	126,100	13,084,136	0.28
			13,084,136	0.28
Total Exchange Traded Funds			97,539,254	2.09
Total Units of authorised UCITS or of	ther col	lective		
investment undertakings			260,226,840	5.57
Total Investments			4,622,581,084	98.94
Cash			39,097,345	0.84
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			10,405,548	0.22
Total Net Assets			4,672,083,977	100.00

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Co	urrency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets	
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	78	USD	10,332,563	29,859	0.00	
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Fu	29,859	0.00				
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	(404)	EUR	(82,736,906)	(261,684)	0.00	
Long Gilt, 28/09/2021	(441)	GBP	(78,187,325)	(787,644)	(0.02)	
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(657)	USD	(96,661,125)	(1,521,578)	(0.03)	
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(97)	USD	(18,690,688)	(439,491)	(0.01)	
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Fu	tures Contracts			(3,010,397)	(0.06)	
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futo	ires Contracts			(2,980,538)	(0.06)	

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

of Net Assets	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	Counterparty	Maturity Date	Amount Sold	Currency Sold	Amount Purchased	Currency Purchased
0.00	1,372	J.P. Morgan	01/07/2021	291,071	EUR	346,995	USD
0.00	331	J.P. Morgan	02/07/2021	145,187	EUR	172,729	USD
0.01	556,399	Barclays	19/07/2021	33,009,605	EUR	39,766,661	USD
0.42	19,721,137	BNP Paribas	19/07/2021	728,794,000	EUR	885,414,746	USD
		Canadian Imperial	19/07/2021	11,828,130	EUR	14,386,767	USD
0.01	336,794	Bank of Commerce					
		Commonwealth	19/07/2021	3,717,374	EUR	4,519,230	USD
0.00	103,570	Bank of Australia					
0.00	48,160	State Street	19/07/2021	2,122,919	EUR	2,569,857	USD
0.00	12,874	J.P. Morgan	20/07/2021	2,972,684	USD	59,387,315	MXN
0.00	376	RBC	20/07/2021	25,000	CAD	20,584	USD
0.00	222	Barclays	20/07/2021	9,608,686	MXN	483,276	USD
0.00	34,684	Goldman Sachs	20/07/2021	85,402,803	MXN	4,328,108	USD
0.01	434.574	BNP Paribas	21/07/2021	97.192.500	NOK	11.769.980	USD
0.00	81,483	J.P. Morgan	21/07/2021	97,192,500	NOK	11,416,889	USD
	, , , ,	Commonwealth	26/07/2021	86,570,000	AUD	67,156,851	USD
0.05	2,194,616	Bank of Australia	.,.,	,,		. , ,	
0.00	31,262	Barclays	26/07/2021	7,158,000	SGD	5,355,964	USD
0.00	74,560	Barclays	26/07/2021	1,139,764,000		79,908,297	USD
0.00	180	J.P. Morgan	26/07/2021	456,496	USD	6,519,839	ZAR
0.00	15,521	Citigroup	27/07/2021	21,545,806	CHF	19,657,500	EUR
0.00	95,533	BNP Paribas	27/07/2021	5,714,542	EUR	6,884,658	USD
	,	Commonwealth	27/07/2021	520,384	EUR	634,449	USD
0.00	16,210	Bank of Australia	,,	,		***,	
0.01	285.973	HSBC	27/07/2021	11,592,730	EUR	14.058.643	USD
0.00	20.484	J.P. Morgan	27/07/2021	8,069,801	EUR	9,607,760	USD
0.01	732,050	State Street	27/07/2021	24,153,127	EUR	29,427,020	USD
0.00	65,058	UBS	27/07/2021	8,300,000	EUR	9,925,821	USD
0.02	684,272	J.P. Morgan	27/07/2021	93,795,000	PLN	25,319,138	USD
0.00	1,558	State Street	27/07/2021	175,000	PLN	47,521	USD
0.00	175,188	HSBC	28/07/2021	6,333,385	GBP	8,941,467	USD
0.12	5,407,819	RBC	28/07/2021	161,891,000	GBP	229,487,292	USD
0.00	117,074	UBS	29/07/2021	330,405,000	CNH	51,144,701	USD
0.00	152,470	State Street	30/09/2021	24,619,417	USD	27,987,600,000	
0.01	197,891	BNP Paribas	30/09/2021	514,019,916,000		35,149,064	USD
0.67	31,599,695	sets	ontracts - Ass	y Exchange Co	ard Currenc	Gain on Forwa	Unrealised (
						d Share Class	AUD Hedge
0.00	7,092	J.P. Morgan	02/07/2021	5,497,379	AUD	4,131,830	USD

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
CHF Hedge	d Share Class 10,097,897	CHF	9,296,954	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	34,298	0.00
	10,037,037	GIII	3,230,334	02/07/2021	J.I . MOI gail	34,230	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		ledged Sha	re Classes For	ward Curren	cy Exchange	34,298	0.00
Contracts -	Masera					34,290	0.00
_	d Share Class		1 400 000	01 /07 /0001	10.44	7.400	0.00
USD	1,704,146	EUR	1,428,933	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	7,402	0.00
USD USD	1,979,318,295 1,527,344	EUR EUR	1,662,847,536 1,284,139	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	4,819,923 2,309	0.12
	1,327,344	LUIN	1,204,133	03/01/2021	J.I . WOI gail	2,303	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Curren	cy Exchange	4,829,634	0.12
CDD II. da.	d Chara Olasa						
USD Heage	d Share Class 27,803,046	GBP	20,075,837	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	17,285	0.00
						·	
Unrealised (Contracts -		ledged Sha	re Classes For	ward Curren	cy Exchange	17,285	0.00
						,	
SGD Hedge SGD	d Share Class	USD	161.243.254	02/07/2021	I D Morgan	00 262	0.00
SGD	216,875,401 217.171.380	USD	161,243,234	02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	98,363 114,153	0.00
			101,111,701	03/07/2021	011111018411	111,100	
		ledged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Curren	cy Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					212,516	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	690,000	BRL	3,406,028	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	10,558	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV I	ledged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Curren	cy Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					10,558	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	s - Assets	36,711,078	0.79
EUR	802,340	USD	956,496	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(3,782)	0.00
EUR	212,285	USD	252,555	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(483)	0.00
EUR	10,210,000	USD	12,482,073	19/07/2021	Citigroup	(354,186)	(0.01)
EUR	2,395,000	USD	2,930,328	19/07/2021	UBS	(85,442)	0.00
CAD	25,000	USD	20,703	20/07/2021	Commonwealth	,,	
					Bank of Australia	(496)	0.00
MXN	62,105,567	USD	3,133,679	20/07/2021	Canadian Imperial		
					Bank of Commerce	(11,468)	0.00
MXN	312,825,000	USD	15,763,337	20/07/2021	State Street	(36,799)	0.00
USD	47,288,581	MXN	959,107,000	20/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(928,259)	(0.02)
NOK	395,615,000	USD	47,684,709	21/07/2021	HSBC	(1,544,765)	(0.03)
AUD	5,536,840	USD	4,198,171	26/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(43,319)	0.00
AUD	11,629,188	USD	9,033,204	26/07/2021	RBC	(306,647)	(0.01)
AUD	11,130,720	USD	8,548,675	26/07/2021	Westpac Banking	(196,170)	(0.01)
ZAR	329,000,000	USD	24,173,880	26/07/2021	Barclays	(1,129,373)	(0.03)
ZAR	17,881,810	USD	1,303,594	26/07/2021	RBC	(51,079)	0.00
ZAR	201,916,497	USD	14,263,165	26/07/2021	State Street	(120,107)	0.00
EUR	4,000,000	USD	4,777,904	27/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(25,729)	0.00
	6,895,095,000	USD	23,484,592	27/07/2021	State Street	(210,392)	(0.01)
PLN	93,970,000	USD	25,637,563	27/07/2021	BNP Paribas	(956,734)	(0.02)
GBP	5,764,336	USD	8,008,761	28/07/2021	State Street	(30,125)	0.00
BRL	59,011,000	USD	11,772,768	30/09/2021	Citigroup	(95,399)	0.00
BRL	60,155,000	USD	12,028,594	30/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(124,845)	0.00
RUB	1,730,415,000	USD	23,479,743	30/09/2021	UBS	(83,797)	0.00
						/C 220 20C)	

Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities

7.092 0.00

(6,339,396) (0.14)

Contracts - Assets

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
AUD Hedge	d Share Class	3					
AUD	5,497,379	USD	4,146,865	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(22,127)	0.00
AUD	5,503,231	USD	4,136,360	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(7,091)	0.00
CHF Hedge	d Share Class						
CHF	9,296,954	USD	10,120,599	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(57,000)	0.00
CHF	9,251,903	USD	10,050,670	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(33,934)	0.00
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
EUR	1,305,455	USD	1,556,885	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(6,762)	0.00
	1,662,589,160		1,984,950,955	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(10,759,385)	(0.23)
EUR	1,656,467,731	USD	1,972,009,885	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(4,797,956)	(0.11)
	d Share Class						
GBP	3,022	USD	4,205	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan		0.00
GBP	20,075,837	USD	27,978,748	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan		0.00
GBP	20,098,417	USD	27,834,881	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(17,335)	0.00
	d Share Class						
USD	161,221,678	SGD	216,875,401	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(119,939)	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class						
BRL	130,925,742	USD	26,536,855	30/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(419,510)	(0.01)
Unrealised I Contracts -		Hedged Sha	are Classes Fo	rward Currenc	cy Exchange	(16,434,047)	(0.35)
Total Unreal	ised Loss on	Forward C	urrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(22,773,443)	(0.49)
Net Unrealis	sed Gain on F	orward Cui	rency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Assets	13,937,635	0.30

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date		% of Net Assets
158,171,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.36-V1	Buy	(5.00)%	20/06/2026	(16,411,898)	(0.35)
Total Market Va	ılue o	n Credit Default S	wap Contracts - Liab	ilities	,		(16,411,898)	(0.35)
Net Market Val	ue on	Credit Default Sw	ap Contracts - Liabil	ities			(16,411,898)	(0.35)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Fixed In				
Cash	Barclays	USD	-	890,000
Cash	BNP Paribas	USD	14,630,000	-
Cash	Citigroup	USD	-	250,000
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	-	1,802,592
Cash	HSBC	USD	-	880,000
Non Cash	J.P. Morgan	USD	1,932,068	-
Cash	State Street	USD	630,000	-
Cash	Wells Fargo Securities	USD	100,000	-
			17,292,068	3,822,592

Global High Yield Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of return, measured in US Dollars, through investments worldwide primarily in Fixed Income Securities issued by corporations that are rated lower than "BBB-" by S&P or "Baa3" by Moody's or similarly by another internationally recognised rating service or determined to be of similar creditworthiness by the Investment Adviser.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Argentina Telecom Argentina SA, Reg. S 8% 18/07/2026	USD	1,875,000	1,775,391	0.25
			1,775,391	0.25
Belgium				
LBC Tank Terminals Holding Netherlands BV, 144A 6.875% 15/05/2023	USD	2,560,000	2,564,992	0.37
			2,564,992	0.37
Brazil				
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 31/01/2030	USD	1,250,000	1,314,113	0.19
JSM Global Sarl, Reg. S 4.75% 20/10/2030	USD	1,250,000	1,300,400	0.18
Minerva Luxembourg SA, 144A 5.875%	USD			0.23
19/01/2028	030	1,500,000	1,591,755	0.23
			4,206,268	0.60
Burkina Faso				
IAMGOLD Corp., 144A 5.75% 15/10/2028	USD	2,425,000	2,525,880	0.36
			2,525,880	0.36
Canada AAG FH LP, 144A 9.75% 15/07/2024	USD	1,550,000	1,542,320	0.22
Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 5.625%	USD			0.35
01/06/2024 Empire Communities Corp., 144A 7%		2,450,000	2,456,836	
15/12/2025 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5%	USD	2,000,000	2,106,950	0.30
01/11/2027	USD	3,120,000	3,469,565	0.49
Hudbay Minerals, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029	USD	960,000	1,020,000	0.15
Intelligent Packaging Ltd. Finco, Inc., 144A 6% 15/09/2028	USD	675,000	703,792	0.10
Intertape Polymer Group, Inc., 144A	USD			0.29
4.375% 15/06/2029 Mattamy Group Corp., 144A 5.25%		2,000,000	2,027,570	
15/12/2027 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5.25%	USD	1,375,000	1,440,484	0.21
01/06/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,068,750	0.15
NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029	USD	1,075,000	1,087,185	0.16
Parkland Corp., 144A 5.875% 15/07/2027	USD	390.000	416,705	0.06
Parkland Corp., 144A 4.5% 01/10/2029	USD	1,100,000	1,116,967	0.16
Raptor Acquisition Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/11/2026	USD	1,550,000	1,575,188	0.22
Tacora Resources, Inc., 144A 8.25%				
15/05/2026 Vermilion Energy, Inc., 144A 5.625%	USD	1,825,000	1,891,184	0.27
15/03/2025				

24,548,079

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Loxam SAS, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2026

Novafives SAS, Reg. S 5% 15/06/2025

BK LC Lux Finco1 Sarl, Reg. S 5.25% 30/04/2029

Gruenenthal GmbH, Reg. S 3.625%

HT Troplast GmbH, Reg. S 9.25%

Nidda BondCo GmbH, Reg. S 5%

Reg. S 6% 30/07/2026

Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 674 mbH,

TK Elevator Midco GmbH, Reg. S 4.375%

Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, Reg. S

Parts Europe SA, Reg. S 6.5%

16/07/2025

3.5% 11/02/2027

15/11/2026

15/07/2025

30/09/2025

15/07/2027

•				
Chile VTR Finance NV, Reg. S 6.375%				
15/07/2028	USD	2,225,000	2,366,477	0.34
			2,366,477	0.34
China				
Eagle Intermediate Global Holding BV, 144A 7.5% 01/05/2025	USD	2,050,000	1,975,688	0.28
			1,975,688	0.28
Colombia				
Geopark Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 17/01/2027	USD	450,000	455,067	0.06
			455,067	0.06
Denmark				
Nykredit Realkredit A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% 31/12/2164	EUR	1,000,000	1,275,063	0.18
			1,275,063	0.18
France				
Altice France SA, 144A 5.125% 15/01/2029	USD	750,000	754,320	0.11
Altice France SA, 144A 5.125%	000	700,000	701,020	0.11
15/07/2029	USD	1,900,000	1,909,500	0.27
Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875% 01/02/2027	EUR	2,100,000	2,645,638	0.38
Banijay Group SAS, Reg. S 6.5%	FUE	0.750.000	0.000.170	0.40
01/03/2026 Chrome Holdco SASU, Reg. S 5%	EUR	2,750,000	3,380,172	0.48
31/05/2029	EUR	2,900,000	3,534,995	0.51
Iqera Group SAS, Reg. S 4.25% 30/09/2024	EUR	2,250,000	2,687,209	0.38

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

2,700,000

2,300,000

2.600.000

2.120.000

2,625,000

2,150,000

2,600,000

2,300,000

1,100,000

2,600,000

Indonesia Jababeka International BV, 144A 6.5% USD 05/10/2023 1.500.000 1.471.681 0.21 1.471.681 0.21 Ireland C&W Senior Financing DAC, 144A 6.875% 1,500,000 1.605.825 0.23 15/09/2027 1.605.825 0.23 Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 1.000.000 954.410 0.14 954.410 0.14 Italy Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% Perpetual **EUR** 2,550,000 3,327,794 0.48 Rossini Sarl, Reg. S 6.75% 30/10/2025 EUR 2,100,000 2,616,386 0.37 Sofima Holding SpA, Reg. S 3.75% 15/01/2028 EUR 1,950,000 2,330,161 0.33 8,274,341 1.18 Luxembourg Altice Financing SA, 144A 5% 15/01/2028 USD 1,700,000 1,670,768 0.24 FAGE International SA, 144A 5.625% 15/08/2026 USD 1,000,000 1,031,250 0.15 Herens Midco Sarl, Reg. S 5.25% 15/05/2029 2,000,000 2,329,065 EUR 0.33 5,031,083 0.72 Mexico Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S 5.45% 19/11/2029 USD 1,340,000 1,478,187 0.21 Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S 3.875% 11/07/2031 620,000 631,005 0.09 2,109,192 0.30 Netherlands Nobel Bidco BV, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2028 1,700,000 2,034,026 Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 8.5% 15/08/2027 USD 350,000 381,528 0.05 United Group BV, Reg. S 3.125%15/02/2026 **EUR** 2,800,000 3,241,836 0.46 UPCB Finance VII Ltd., Reg. S 3.625% 15/06/2029 2,300,000 2,795,574

2,025,000

2,078,298

10,531,262

0.30

1.50

19,124,467 2.73

3,286,682

2,585,405

3.243.509

24,027,430

2.580.767

3,154,674

2,630,057

3,427,388

2,749,323

1,350,774

3,231,484

0.47

0.37

0.46

3.43

0.37

0.45

0.38

0.49

0.39

0.19

0.46

Ziggo BV, 144A 4.875% 15/01/2030

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

of Net

Corporate Bonds (continued)

N			

IHS Netherlands Holdco BV, Reg. S 7.125% 18/03/2025	USD	1,530,000	1,600,762	0.23
			1,600,762	0.23
Panama				
C&W Senior Financing DAC, Reg. S 7.5% 15/10/2026	USD	900,000	948,073	0.13
Cable Onda SA, Reg. S 4.5% 30/01/2030		930,000	982,322	0.14
			1,930,395	0.27
Peru Nexa Resources SA, Reg. S 6.5%				
18/01/2028	USD	1,000,000	1,129,245	0.16
			1,129,245	0.16
Portugal				
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.496% 30/04/2079	EUR	2,000,000	2,590,654	0.37
			2,590,654	0.37
Spain				
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%	FLID	2 600 000	2 400 640	0.50
Perpetual Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027 Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.875% Perpetual	EUR EUR	2,600,000 2,275,000	3,488,640 2,754,735	0.50 0.39
	EUR	2,400,000	3,177,640	0.45
Tendam Brands SAU, Reg. S 5% 15/09/2024	EUR	2,150,000	2,525,458	0.36
			11,946,473	1.70
Sweden				
Intrum AB, Reg. S 3.125% 15/07/2024 Verisure Midholding AB, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	2,750,000	3,286,039	0.47
15/02/2029	EUR	2,850,000	3,485,671	0.50
			6,771,710	0.97
Switzerland				
Oriflame Investment Holding plc, 144A 5.125% 04/05/2026	USD	1,900,000	1,954,245	0.28
SIG Combibloc PurchaseCo Sarl, Reg. S 2.125% 18/06/2025	EUR	2,300,000	2,892,188	0.41
			4,846,433	0.69
Tanzania				
HTA Group Ltd., Reg. S 7% 18/12/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,334,400	0.19
			1,334,400	0.19
Turkey Eldorado Gold Corp., 144A 9.5%				
01/06/2024	USD	1,004,000	1,090,490	0.16

Corporate Bonds (continued)

(continued)

Turkey (continued)				
Ulker Biskuvi Sanayi A/S, Reg. S 6.95% 30/10/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,357,743	0.19
			2,448,233	0.35
United Kingdom				
Clear Channel International BV, 144A 6.625% 01/08/2025	USD	750,000	786,563	0.11
Drax Finco plc, 144A 6.625% 01/11/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,553,617	0.22
INEOS Quattro Finance 1 plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2026 Mclaren Finance plc, 144A 5.75%	EUR	1,400,000	1,713,580	0.24
01/08/2022 Pinnacle Bidco plc, Reg. S 6.375%	USD	2,073,000	2,074,088	0.30
15/02/2025 Virgin Media Finance plc, 144A 5%	GBP	2,500,000	3,544,087	0.51
15/07/2030	USD	1,250,000	1,257,912	0.18
Virgin Media Secured Finance plc, 144A 5.5% 15/05/2029	USD	1,425,000	1,533,656	0.22
			12,463,503	1.78
United States of America				
Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/07/2028	USD	1,900,000	2,032,135	0.29
AdaptHealth LLC, 144A 6.125% 01/08/2028	USD	1,400,000	1,490,685	0.21
AdaptHealth LLC, 144A 4.625% 01/08/2029	USD	1,700,000	1,725,619	0.25
Ahern Rentals, Inc., 144A 7.375% 15/05/2023 AHP Health Partners, Inc., 144A 5.75%	USD	3,000,000	2,719,230	0.39
15/07/2029 Air Methods Corp., 144A 8% 15/05/2025	USD	2,300,000	2,331,625	0.33 0.34
Akumin, Inc., 144A 7% 01/11/2025 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	2,500,000 1,822,000	2,353,125 1,895,663	0.34
15/02/2028 Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A 5.5%	USD	500,000	538,173	0.08
15/12/2027 Alliant Holdings Intermediate LLC, 144A	USD	1,250,000	1,353,125	0.19
6.75% 15/10/2027 Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 6%	USD	2,300,000	2,417,921	0.34
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625%	USD	1,050,000	1,067,136	0.15
15/04/2026 Ambience Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 7.125%	USD	1,700,000	1,750,167	0.25
15/07/2029 American Airlines Group, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	1,575,000	1,594,687	0.23
01/06/2022 American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	800,000	802,000	0.11
20/04/2026 American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75%	USD	1,550,000	1,644,937	0.23
20/04/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,083,860	0.15
American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 6.875% 01/07/2028 American Builders & Contractors Supply	USD	2,500,000	2,741,025	0.39
Co., Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/11/2029 AMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4%	USD	775,000	771,369	0.11
15/04/2029 Apex Tool Group LLC, 144A 9%	USD	600,000	605,181	0.09
15/02/2023 APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	3,100,000	3,124,134	0.45
15/07/2029	USD	1,250,000	1,245,313	0.18

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)					Corporate Bonds (continued)				
United States of America (continued) Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 6.375%					United States of America (continued) Catalent Pharma Solutions, Inc., 144A				
01/05/2025 Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25%	USD	500,000	531,875	0.08	3.125% 15/02/2029 CCM Merger, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	500,000	485,092	0.07
01/06/2028 Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.875%	USD	575,000	567,913	0.08	01/05/2026 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 01/02/2028	USD	1,600,000 1,000,000	1,686,416 1,050,800	0.24 0.15
01/04/2027 Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.25%	USD	750,000	797,595	0.11	CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 6.75% 15/07/2025	USD	2,475,000	2,668,359	0.38
01/04/2028 Asbury Automotive Group, Inc. 4.75%	USD	950,000	992,275	0.14	CDK Global, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/05/2029	USD	500,000	546,995	0.08
01/03/2030 Ashland Services BV, Reg. S 2%	USD	835,000	869,861	0.12	Central Garden & Pet Co. 5.125% 01/02/2028	USD	500,000	529,820	0.08
30/01/2028 Ashton Woods USA LLC, 144A 6.625%	EUR	2,800,000	3,378,149	0.48	Century Communities, Inc. 6.75% 01/06/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,064,005	0.15
15/01/2028	USD	2,800,000	2,993,746	0.43	Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75%				
AssuredPartners, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/01/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,002,000	0.14	15/11/2028 Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025	USD	2,550,000 2,225,000	2,725,312 2,312,888	0.39
Audacy Capital Corp., 144A 6.5% 01/05/2027	USD	1,775,000	1,843,728	0.26	Clarios Global LP, 144A 8.5% 15/05/2027 Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A	050	2,250,000	2,454,637	0.35
Avaya, Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/09/2028	USD	1,525,000	1,632,856	0.23	4.875% 30/06/2029	USD	1,300,000	1,330,875	0.19
Avient Corp., 144A 5.75% 15/05/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,320,081	0.19	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc.,				
Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/06/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,050,670	0.15	144A 7.75% 15/04/2028 Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings, Inc.,	USD	1,150,000	1,211,853	0.17
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/04/2025	USD	500,000	513,125	0.07	144A 5.125% 15/08/2027 Cleaver-Brooks, Inc., 144A 7.875%	USD	700,000	715,796	0.10
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 9% 15/12/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,073,750	0.15	01/03/2023 CNX Resources Corp., 144A 6%	USD	3,250,000	3,224,000	0.46
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028	USD	1,225,000	1,251,705	0.18	15/01/2029 Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A	USD	1,000,000	1,082,645	0.15
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/05/2029		800,000	795,076	0.11	5.875% 01/07/2029 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	2,000,000	2,067,500	0.29
Beazer Homes USA, Inc. 5.875%		2,000,000	2,101,200		6.875% 15/04/2029	USD	1,550,000	1,632,018	0.23
15/10/2027 Block Communications, Inc., 144A 4.875%				0.30	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/04/2030	USD	1,000,000	1,013,750	0.14
01/03/2028 Bloomin' Brands, Inc., 144A 5.125%	USD	2,500,000	2,559,313	0.37	Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/04/2029	USD	2,000,000	2,087,500	0.30
15/04/2029 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	1,000,000	1,022,500	0.15	Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/03/2029	USD	600,000	639,750	0.09
15/07/2026 Boxer Parent Co., Inc., 144A 7.125%	USD	2,819,000	2,956,313	0.42	Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/01/2030	USD	2,450,000	2,502,062	0.36
02/10/2025 Boxer Parent Co., Inc., 144A 9.125%	USD	575,000	614,278	0.09	Core & Main Holdings LP, 144A 8.625% 15/09/2024	USD	750,000	767,903	0.11
01/03/2026	USD	1,625,000	1,716,244	0.24	Core & Main LP, 144A 6.125%	LIOD	1 474 000	1 500 600	0.00
Boyd Gaming Corp., 144A 4.75% 15/06/2031	USD	1,200,000	1,246,500	0.18	15/08/2025 CoreLogic, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/05/2028	USD USD	1,474,000 1,000,000	1,508,683 992,500	0.22 0.14
Boyne USA, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD	1,250,000	1,293,269	0.18	Cornerstone Building Brands, Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/01/2029	USD	750,000	805,905	0.11
Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025	USD	3,250,000	3,313,960	0.47	CP Atlas Buyer, Inc., 144A 7% 01/12/2028	USD	3,500,000	3,632,475	0.52
BroadStreet Partners, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/04/2029	USD	1,150,000	1,170,941	0.17	CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 CrownRock LP, 144A 5.625%	USD	1,500,000	1,597,905	0.23
Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026	USD	1,225,000	1,292,681	0.18	15/10/2025 CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5%	USD	2,900,000	3,012,651	0.43
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 5% 01/03/2030	USD	2,000,000	2,092,820	0.30	01/02/2029 CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.75%	USD	900,000	994,509	0.14
Cable One, Inc., 144A 4% 15/11/2030 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	800,000	805,000	0.11	15/01/2030 CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 4.625%	USD	1,770,000	1,840,800	0.26
01/07/2025	USD	1,575,000	1,669,973	0.24	01/12/2030	USD	500,000	489,375	0.07
Cargo Aircraft Management, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/02/2028	USD	1,500,000	1,537,125	0.22	CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 15/11/2031 CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3.875%		600,000	602,310	0.09
Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029	USD	850,000	849,005	0.12	30/06/2028 Cushman & Wakefield US Borrower LLC,	USD	750,000	766,905	0.11
Carrols Restaurant Group, Inc., 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029	USD	925,000	922,169	0.13	144A 6.75% 15/05/2028 Dana Financing Luxembourg Sarl, Reg. S	USD	1,300,000	1,409,064	0.20
Carvana Co., 144A 5.875% 01/10/2028	USD	2,250,000	2,375,707	0.34	3% 15/07/2029	EUR	1,750,000	2,134,608	0.31

Dana, Inc. 5.625% 15/06/2028

Dana, Inc. 4.25% 01/09/2030

500,000

1,000,000

USD

542,100

1,027,500

0.08

500,000

523,238

0.07

Catalent Pharma Solutions, Inc., 144A 5%

15/07/2027

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
United States of America (continued) DCP Midstream Operating LP 5.625%				
15/07/2027 Dealer Tire LLC, 144A 8% 01/02/2028	USD USD	750,000 2,159,000	853,763 2,323,872	0.12 0.33
Delta Air Lines, Inc., 144A 4.5% 20/10/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,156,043	0.31
Diamond Sports Group LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/08/2027 Diebold Nixdorf, Inc., 144A 9.375%	USD	1,500,000	717,953	0.10
15/07/2025 Diebold Nixdorf, Inc. 8.5% 15/04/2024	USD USD	1,050,000 2,000,000	1,163,311 2,050,000	0.17 0.29
DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026 Downstream Development Authority of the Quapaw Tribe of Oklahoma, 144A 10.5%	USD	1,496,000	1,694,220	0.24
15/02/2023 DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	3,517,000	3,681,596	0.53
15/06/2029 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	875,000	887,294	0.13
15/04/2029 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5%	USD	1,275,000	1,284,620	0.18
01/06/2028 Enact Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/08/2025	USD	1,750,000 785,000	1,862,875 861,781	0.27
Endeavor Energy Resources LP, 144A 5.5% 30/01/2026	USD	1,150,000	1,198,421	0.17
Endeavor Energy Resources LP, 144A 5.75% 30/01/2028	USD	1,100,000	1,172,031	0.17
Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Luxembourg Finance Co. I Sarl, 144/ 6.125% 01/04/2029	USD A USD	2,532,000 1,350,000	2,134,273 1,321,312	0.30
Energy Ventures Gom LLC, 144A 11.75% 15/04/2026	USD	3,000,000	3,137,070	0.45
EnerSys, 144A 4.375% 15/12/2027	USD	1,025,000	1,069,429	0.15
EnPro Industries, Inc. 5.75% 15/10/2026		1,000,000	1,058,310	0.15
EQT Corp., 144A 3.625% 15/05/2031	USD	450,000	472,527	0.07
Exide Technologies 8.625% 01/02/2018	USD	1,750,000	2,188	0.00
FelCor Lodging LP, REIT 6% 01/06/2025	USD	500,000	512,510	0.07
Ferrellgas LP, 144A 5.875% 01/04/2029 Flex Acquisition Co., Inc., 144A 6.875% 15/01/2025	USD	2,760,000	2,051,656	0.29
Ford Motor Co. 8.5% 21/04/2023	USD	750,000	836,370	0.12
Ford Motor Co. 9% 22/04/2025 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.125%	USD	3,000,000	3,693,825	0.53
17/08/2027 Forestar Group, Inc., 144A 5% 01/03/2028	USD	550,000 2,075,000	583,245	0.08
Foundation Building Materials, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2029	USD	1,300,000	2,151,775 1,285,544	0.31
Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 8.25% 15/04/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,047,065	0.15
Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 7.625% 01/05/2026	USD	1,650,000	1,720,199	0.25
Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 6.625% 15/01/2027 FXI Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.875%	USD	750,000	754,035	0.11
01/11/2024 GCI LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD USD	2,957,000 1,025,000	3,062,387 1,047,550	0.44 0.15
G-III Apparel Group Ltd., 144A 7.875% 15/08/2025 Global Partners LP 7% 01/08/2027	USD USD	1,250,000 2,500,000	1,358,350 2,655,000	0.19 0.38
Graham Packaging Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/08/2028	USD	2,000,000	2,160,620	0.31
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/10/2030	USD	1,500,000	1,494,375	0.21
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028	USD USD	1,700,000 2,825,000	1,754,740 2,996,153	0.25 0.43

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Grinding Media, Inc., 144A 7.375% 15/12/2023	USD	2,625,000	2,693,119	0.38
Group 1 Automotive, Inc., 144A 4% 15/08/2028	USD	650,000	658,167	0.09
GTCR AP Finance, Inc., 144A 8% 15/05/2027	USD	2,000,000	2,136,990	0.30
Guitar Center, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/01/2026	USD	650,000	696,312	0.10
Hadrian Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 8.5% 01/05/2026 Hanesbrands, Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	1,494,000	1,562,224	0.22
15/05/2026	USD	825,000	892,031	0.13
Harsco Corp., 144A 5.75% 31/07/2027	USD	2,506,000	2,639,545	0.38
Hawaiian Brand Intellectual Property Ltd., 144A 5.75% 20/01/2026	USD	1,650,000	1,775,812	0.25
HB Fuller Co. 4.25% 15/10/2028	USD	1,000,000	1,031,470	0.15
H-Food Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/06/2026	USD	2,750,000	2,875,689	0.41
Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 6.25%	03D	2,730,000	2,073,003	0.41
01/11/2028	USD	1,000,000	1,062,755	0.15
Hillenbrand, Inc. 5.75% 15/06/2025 Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A	USD	754,000	803,953	0.12
3.625% 15/02/2032 Howard Hughes Corp. (The), 144A 4.125%	USD	1,000,000	986,000	0.14
01/02/2029 HUB International Ltd., 144A 7%	USD	1,125,000	1,122,913	0.16
01/05/2026 Icahn Enterprises LP, 144A 4.375%	USD	1,800,000	1,862,334	0.27
01/02/2029 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 5.25%	USD	1,000,000	993,275	0.14
15/08/2027 Innophos Holdings, Inc., 144A 9.375%	USD	2,750,000	2,880,350	0.41
15/02/2028 Installed Building Products, Inc., 144A	USD	2,000,000	2,168,040	0.31
5.75% 01/02/2028	USD	1,350,000	1,426,019	0.20
Interface, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/12/2028 International Game Technology plc, Reg. S	USD	575,000	603,623	0.09
3.5% 15/06/2026	EUR	2,650,000	3,229,666	0.46
IRB Holding Corp., 144A 7% 15/06/2025 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5.25%	USD	850,000	918,102	0.13
15/07/2030	USD	1,000,000	1,057,585	0.15
iStar, Inc., REIT 4.25% 01/08/2025 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5%	USD	500,000	513,900	0.07
01/08/2029	USD	3,100,000	3,169,750	0.45
J2 Global, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/10/2030	USD	2 250 000	2 225 027	0.33
Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5%	03D	2,250,000	2,325,937	0.55
15/06/2028	USD	1,000,000	1,087,000	0.16
JB Poindexter & Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/04/2026	USD	2,846,000	3,015,536	0.43
JPW Industries Holding Corp., 144A 9%	000	2,010,000	5,010,000	0.10
01/10/2024 Kaiser Aluminum Corp., 144A 4.625%	USD	3,500,000	3,679,375	0.52
01/03/2028 Kaiser Aluminum Corp., 144A 4.5%	USD	1,000,000	1,032,540	0.15
01/06/2031 KBR, Inc., 144A 4.75% 30/09/2028	USD USD	1,000,000 1,125,000	1,027,920 1,126,969	0.15
Ken Garff Automotive LLC, 144A 4.875% 15/09/2028	USD	950,000	972,567	0.14
Kenan Advantage Group, Inc. (The), 144A	000	330,000	372,007	0.11
7.875% 31/07/2023	USD	2,755,000	2,761,887	0.39
Koppers, Inc., 144A 6% 15/02/2025 Kraton Polymers LLC, 144A 4.25%	USD	2,370,000	2,454,171	0.35
15/12/2025 Kratos Defense & Security Solutions, Inc.,	USD	1,025,000	1,048,626	0.15
144A 6.5% 30/11/2025	USD	2,150,000	2,259,156	0.32
L Brands, Inc. 6.95% 01/03/2033	USD	2,484,000	3,021,389	0.43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

0.15 0.15

0.16 0.46 0.33

0.28 0.27

0.16 0.32 0.30 0.29

0.32 0.26 0.11 0.79 0.39 0.12 0.45 0.25 0.22 0.09 0.27 0.40 0.17 0.21 0.14 0.17 0.22 0.14 0.23

Global High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)					Corporate Bonds (continued)			
United States of America (continued)					United States of America (continued)			
Lamar Media Corp., 144A 3.625%					MPT Operating Partnership LP, REIT			
15/01/2031	USD	1,000,000	977,000	0.14	4.625% 01/08/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,073,390
Lannett Co., Inc., 144A 7.75%					Murphy Oil Corp. 5.75% 15/08/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,027,500
15/04/2026	USD	1,700,000	1,690,650	0.24	Murphy Oil Corp. 5.875% 01/12/2027	USD	1,500,000	1,558,388
LBM Acquisition LLC, 144A 6.25%					Murphy Oil USA, Inc. 5.625% 01/05/2027		750,000	796,147
15/01/2029	USD	1,925,000	1,942,229	0.28	Murphy Oil USA, Inc. 4.75% 15/09/2029	USD	1,089,000	1,139,404
LCM Investments Holdings II LLC, 144A					Nathan's Famous, Inc., 144A 6.625%			
4.875% 01/05/2029	USD	850,000	876,562	0.13	01/11/2025	USD	3,133,000	3,230,029
LCPR Senior Secured Financing DAC,					National CineMedia LLC 5.75%			
144A 6.75% 15/10/2027	USD	2,750,000	2,963,799	0.42	15/08/2026	USD	2,520,000	2,282,918
LD Holdings Group LLC, 144A 6.5%	LIOD	1 150 000	1 177 010	0.17	NCR Corp., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,028,750
01/11/2025	USD	1,150,000	1,177,313	0.17	New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.,	LIOD	1 005 000	1 0 40 407
LD Holdings Group LLC, 144A 6.125%	LIOD	1 500 000	1 400 050	0.01	144A 6.25% 15/03/2026	USD	1,885,000	1,943,407
01/04/2028	USD	1,500,000	1,496,250	0.21	New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.,	HOD	1 700 000	1 000 705
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 4.25%	LIOD	1 750 000	1 770 015	0.05	144A 9.75% 15/07/2028	USD	1,700,000	1,902,725
01/07/2028	USD	1,750,000	1,772,015	0.25	New Home Co., Inc. (The), 144A 7.25%	LICD	2 000 000	2.004.201
LGI Homes, Inc., 144A 4% 15/07/2029	USD	1,825,000	1,831,844	0.26	15/10/2025	USD	2,900,000	3,084,281
Lions Gate Capital Holdings LLC, 144A	LICD	2 000 000	2.001.120	0.40	News Corp., 144A 3.875% 15/05/2029	USD	1,100,000	1,112,375
5.5% 15/04/2029	USD	2,800,000	2,961,126	0.42	Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc., 144A 5.625%	HeD	2 100 000	2 220 625
Lithia Motors, Inc., 144A 4.625%	LICD	1 000 000	1.001.050	0.15	15/07/2027	USD	2,100,000	2,228,625
15/12/2027 LPL Holdings, Inc., 144A 4% 15/03/2029	USD	1,000,000 1,000,000	1,061,650 1,007,765	0.15 0.14	Nielsen Finance LLC, 144A 5.625% 01/10/2028	USD	1,975,000	2,083,753
0 , , , , ,	บอบ	1,000,000	1,007,765	0.14		USD	1,975,000	2,003,733
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4% 15/02/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,021,180	0.15	NMI Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.375% 01/06/2025	USD	1,767,000	2,024,858
Macy's, Inc., 144A 8.375% 15/06/2025	USD	1,750,000	1,931,571	0.13	Novelis Corp., 144A 4.75% 30/01/2030	USD	1,500,000	1,576,875
Magnolia Oil & Gas Operating LLC, 144A	USD	1,750,000	1,931,371	0.20	NuStar Logistics LP 6.375% 01/10/2030		1,650,000	1,823,654
6% 01/08/2026	USD	1,960,000	2,025,366	0.29	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 6.95%	USD	1,000,000	1,023,034
Manitowoc Co., Inc. (The), 144A 9%	UJD	1,900,000	2,023,300	0.23	01/07/2024	USD	2,000,000	2,246,970
01/04/2026	USD	1,850,000	2,004,984	0.29	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 2.9%	030	2,000,000	2,240,370
Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., 144A	OOD	1,030,000	2,004,304	0.23	15/08/2024	USD	1,750,000	1,793,470
4.5% 15/06/2029	USD	875,000	887,031	0.13	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.2%	OOD	1,730,000	1,733,470
Martin Midstream Partners LP, 144A 10%	OOD	070,000	007,001	0.10	15/08/2026	USD	750,000	757,781
29/02/2024	USD	516,021	530,857	0.08	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 6.125%	OOD	750,000	757,701
Martin Midstream Partners LP, 144A	OOD	310,021	550,557	0.00	01/01/2031	USD	4,733,000	5,537,610
11.5% 28/02/2025	USD	2,343,359	2,440,339	0.35	Oceaneering International, Inc. 6%	005	1,700,000	0,007,010
Matador Resources Co. 5.875%	005	2,0.0,000	2, 1 10,003	0.00	01/02/2028	USD	2,750,000	2,753,919
15/09/2026	USD	2,761,000	2,847,005	0.41	ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875%		_,,	_,,.
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co.,		, . ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		01/09/2028	USD	825,000	851,016
144A 7.25% 15/04/2025	USD	3,500,000	3,447,850	0.49	Organon & Co., Reg. S 2.875%		,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
MDC Partners, Inc., STEP, 144A 7.5%		, ,	, ,		30/04/2028	EUR	2,600,000	3,136,364
01/05/2024	USD	2,661,000	2,697,589	0.38	Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 4.25%			
Meritor, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/06/2025	USD	500,000	533,242	0.08	15/01/2029	USD	1,750,000	1,764,437
Meritor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/12/2028	USD	425,000	431,694	0.06	Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 4.625%			
Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5%					15/03/2030	USD	1,500,000	1,521,750
15/05/2029	USD	1,800,000	1,779,129	0.25	Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5%			
MGM Growth Properties Operating					31/03/2029	USD	600,000	615,783
Partnership LP, REIT 5.75% 01/02/2027	USD	1,250,000	1,395,706	0.20	Owens-Brockway Glass Container, Inc.,			
MGM Resorts International 6.75%					144A 6.625% 13/05/2027	USD	1,750,000	1,911,000
01/05/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,072,465	0.15	Oxford Finance LLC, 144A 6.375%			
Michael Baker International LLC 8.75%					15/12/2022	USD	2,750,000	2,783,136
01/03/2023	USD	3,000,000	3,066,750	0.44	P&L Development LLC, 144A 7.75%			
Midas Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A					15/11/2025	USD	1,150,000	1,211,732
7.875% 01/10/2022	USD	2,175,000	2,131,609	0.30	Park River Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.625%			
Midcontinent Communications, 144A					01/02/2029	USD	1,550,000	1,502,725
5.375% 15/08/2027	USD	2,700,000	2,844,369	0.41	Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75%			
Midwest Gaming Borrower LLC, 144A					01/05/2029	USD	1,000,000	998,990
4.875% 01/05/2029	USD	1,700,000	1,704,250	0.24	PBF Holding Co. LLC, 144A 9.25%			
Mileage Plus Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5%					15/05/2025	USD	1,182,000	1,195,363
20/06/2027	USD	2,500,000	2,756,250	0.39	PBF Holding Co. LLC 6% 15/02/2028	USD	2,250,000	1,558,372
Minerals Technologies, Inc., 144A 5%					Penn National Gaming, Inc., 144A 4.125%			
01/07/2028	USD	1,750,000	1,830,841	0.26	01/07/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,003,750
ModivCare, Inc., 144A 5.875%					PennyMac Financial Services, Inc., 144A			
15/11/2025	USD	1,425,000	1,520,482	0.22	5.375% 15/10/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,579,252
Mohegan Gaming & Entertainment, 144A					Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A			
8% 01/02/2026	USD	2,050,000	2,124,312	0.30	6.875% 01/05/2025	USD	1,234,000	1,326,939
Moog Inc. 144A 4 25% 15/12/2027	USD	1 000 000	1 036 535	0.15	PetSmart Inc. 144A 7 75% 15/02/2029	USD	1 000 000	1 103 750

Moog, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/12/2027

1,000,000

PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/02/2029 USD

0.19

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)					(
United States of America (continued)					ı
PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026	USD	1,990,000	2,102,505	0.30	
Picasso Finance Sub, Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/06/2025	USD	1,458,000	1,543,657	0.22	,
Plastipak Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/10/2025	USD	2,750,000	2,821,294	0.40	,
Playtika Holding Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/03/2029	USD	2,150,000	2,154,300	0.31	3
Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029	USD	825,000	885,584	0.13	5
Powdr Corp., 144A 6% 01/08/2025 Rackspace Technology Global, Inc., 144A	USD	2,100,000	2,212,980	0.32	
5.375% 01/12/2028	USD	1,750,000	1,795,937	0.26	3
Radian Group, Inc. 4.875% 15/03/2027 Radiate Holdco LLC, 144A 6.5%	USD	500,000	545,240	0.08	7
15/09/2028	USD	2,550,000	2,677,768	0.38	7
Real Hero Merger Sub 2, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/02/2029	USD	1,760,000	1,826,000	0.26	7
RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT 4.75%	HCD			0.15	-
15/10/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,026,690	0.15	
Rite Aid Corp., 144A 7.5% 01/07/2025	USD	1,131,000	1,148,010	0.16	-
Rite Aid Corp., 144A 8% 15/11/2026 RLJ Lodging Trust LP, REIT, 144A 3.75%	USD	1,215,000	1,234,738	0.18	
01/07/2026 Rocket Software, Inc., 144A 6.5%	USD	875,000	884,844	0.13	1
15/02/2029	USD	1,873,000	1,861,125	0.27	1
Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A 3.6% 15/05/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,019,910	0.15	1
RP Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/12/2025	USD	1,725,000	1,806,092	0.26	1
SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	1,000,000	965,380	0.14	1
Scientific Games International, Inc., 144A 8.25% 15/03/2026	USD	3,250,000	3,497,813	0.50	1
Select Medical Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/08/2026	USD	750,000	800,483	0.11	1
Service Corp. International 5.125% 01/06/2029	USD	250,000	271,591	0.04	
Service Corp. International 3.375% 15/08/2030	USD	500,000	490,525	0.07	
Signal Parent, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029	USD	2,150,000	2,072,073	0.30	1
Simmons Foods, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/03/2029	USD	1,400,000	1,408,792	0.20	1
Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4%					
15/07/2028	USD	1,000,000	1,031,250	0.15	1
Sotheby's, 144A 7.375% 15/10/2027 Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	1,300,000	1,407,198	0.20	7
01/10/2029	USD	1,105,000	1,174,587	0.17	1
Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/03/2031	USD	2,250,000	2,207,081	0.31	1
Speedway Motorsports LLC, 144A 4.875% 01/11/2027	USD	1,800,000	1,822,716	0.26	1
Spirit Loyalty Cayman Ltd., 144A 8% 20/09/2025	USD	897,590	1,020,560	0.15	l
SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028	USD	2,250,000	2,373,806	0.34	
SRS Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/07/2029	USD	850,000	876,716	0.13	l
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027	USD	700,000	725,830	0.10	l
Station Casinos LLC, 144A 4.5% 15/02/2028	USD	1,900,000	1,931,255	0.28	l
Stevens Holding Co., Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/10/2026	USD	1 800 000	1 932 228	0.28	Į

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
StoneX Group, Inc., 144A 8.625%				
15/06/2025	USD	2,572,000	2,758,148	0.39
Sugarhouse HSP Gaming Prop Mezz LP, 144A 5.875% 15/05/2025	USD	3,000,000	2,977,500	0.42
Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25%	030	3,000,000	2,977,300	0.42
15/01/2029	USD	1,500,000	1,592,115	0.23
Sunoco LP, 144A 4.5% 15/05/2029	USD	600,000	613,812	0.09
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., 144A 10%				
15/04/2027	USD	900,000	990,918	0.14
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.75%		1 750 000	1 700 700	0.05
01/07/2025 Switch Ltd., 144A 3.75% 15/09/2028	USD USD	1,750,000 1,075,000	1,782,760 1,090,588	0.25
Synaptics, Inc., 144A 4% 15/06/2029	USD	425,000	427,656	0.16
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 7.5%	OOD	123,000	127,000	0.00
01/10/2025	USD	1,102,000	1,204,839	0.17
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6%				
31/12/2030	USD	600,000	621,114	0.09
Targa Resources Partners LP, 144A 4.875% 01/02/2031	USD	500,000	540,683	0.08
Targa Resources Partners LP 5.5%	USD	300,000	540,065	0.00
01/03/2030	USD	1,250,000	1,373,575	0.20
Taylor Morrison Communities, Inc., 144A		,,	,,-	
5.875% 15/06/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,133,215	0.16
TEGNA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2028	USD	1,500,000	1,558,125	0.22
TEGNA, Inc. 5% 15/09/2029	USD	750,000	783,420	0.11
Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,013,410	0.14
Tenneco, Inc., 144A 7.875% 15/01/2029		1,500,000	1,689,023	0.24
Tenneco, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029		1,000,000	1,028,815	0.15
Titan International, Inc., 144A 7%				
30/04/2028	USD	2,700,000	2,822,391	0.40
TMS International Corp., 144A 6.25%	HCD	2 402 000	2 626 045	0.52
15/04/2029 TopBuild Corp., 144A 3.625%	USD	3,492,000	3,636,045	0.52
15/03/2029	USD	575,000	567,174	0.08
TransDigm, Inc. 5.5% 15/11/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,045,000	0.15
Travel + Leisure Co., 144A 6.625%				
31/07/2026	USD	1,250,000	1,419,338	0.20
Travel + Leisure Co., 144A 4.625%	USD	500,000	517,255	0.07
01/03/2030 Trident TPI Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	300,000	517,255	0.07
01/11/2025	USD	3,000,000	3,087,180	0.44
TriMas Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,012,170	0.14
Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A				
5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	1,750,000	1,791,886	0.26
TripAdvisor, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2025	USD	500,000	540,860	0.08
Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 8.875% 01/06/2024	USD	819,000	912,165	0.13
Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 6.25%	005	013,000	312,100	0.20
15/09/2024	USD	2,025,000	2,062,989	0.29
TTM Technologies, Inc., 144A 4%				
01/03/2029	USD	2,000,000	1,997,500	0.28
Tutor Perini Corp., 144A 6.875% 01/05/2025	USD	2,310,000	2,381,033	0.34
Unisys Corp., 144A 6.875% 01/11/2027		1,250,000	1,367,719	0.20
United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.375%	OOD	1,230,000	1,007,715	0.20
15/04/2026	USD	1,100,000	1,141,250	0.16
United Wholesale Mortgage LLC, 144A				
5.5% 15/04/2029	USD	1,100,000	1,105,164	0.16
Uniti Group LP, REIT, 144A 4.75% 15/04/2028	USD	1,000,000	998,140	0.14
Univision Communications, Inc., 144A	USD	1,000,000	330,140	0.14
5.125% 15/02/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,530,832	0.22
Urban One, Inc., 144A 7.375%				
01/02/2028	USD	1,900,000	2,054,403	0.29

01/10/2026

USD

1,800,000

1,932,228

0.28

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Total Transferable securities and mor	ney ma ange lis			
Total Equities			1,377,600	0.20
			1,377,600	0.20
United States of America Lonestar Resources US, Inc.	USD	134,400	1,377,600	0.20
Equities				
Total Corporate Bonds			696,983,488	99.4
		-	2,650,452	0.38
First Quantum Minerals Ltd., 144A 6.875% 15/10/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,088,750	0.16
Zambia First Quantum Minerals Ltd., 144A 7.5% 01/04/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,561,702	0.23
			532,448,632	75.9
XPO Logistics, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/05/2025	USD	500,000	532,500	0.0
Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/08/2028	USD	1,275,000	1,322,507	0.1
Nolverine World Wide, Inc., 144A 5% 01/09/2026	USD	1,775,000	1,822,082	0.2
Winnebago Industries, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/07/2028	USD	1,350,000	1,457,595	0.2
Wheel Pros, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029		1,700,000	1,720,825	0.4
Waste Pro USA, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/02/2026 Watco Cos. LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/06/2027	USD	1,000,000 2,850,000	1,033,590 3,057,822	0.1 0.4
VM Consolidated, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/04/2029	USD	1,050,000	1,072,113	0.1
Viper Energy Partners LP, 144A 5.375% 01/11/2027	USD	2,400,000	2,507,052	0.3
Victors Merger Corp., 144A 6.375% 15/05/2029	USD	1,750,000	1,752,196	0.2
/ail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/05/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,611,195	0.1
JS Foods, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/04/2025 JS Foods, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2029		500,000 1,250,000	531,250 1,273,494	0.0
JS Concrete, Inc., 144A 5.125% 01/03/2029	USD	1,250,000	1,369,925	0.2

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Warrants

instruments not admitted to offi dealt in on another regulated m	cial exchang	•	1,947,366	0.28
Total Equities Total Other transferable securiti	ies and mon	ev market	1,611,487	0.23
			816,274	0.12
UC Holdings, Inc.*	USD	24,253	236,467	0.03
American Gilsonite Co.* Iracore International Holdings*	USD USD	1,750 2,058	481,250 98,557	0.07 0.02
United States of America			795,213	0.11
Netherlands syncreon Group BV*	USD	9,762	795,213	0.11
Equities				
Total Warrants			335,879	0.05
			335,879	0.05
Netherlands syncreon Group BV 30/11/2020*	USD	15,358	335,879	0.05
Netherlands				

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD	758	758	0.00
			758	0.00
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS			758	0.00
Total Units of authorised UCITS or of investment undertakings	ther collective		758	0.00
Total Investments			700,309,212	99.93
Cash			758,583	0.11
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(290,056)	(0.04)
Total Net Assets			700,777,739	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors. The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country

Global High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	199,988	EUR	167,756	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	790	0.00
USD	57,773	EUR	48,561	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	111	0.00
USD	10,497,918	EUR	8,654,372	20/08/2021	ANZ	211,071	0.02
USD	2,163,121	EUR	1,767,500	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	62,217	0.01
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	274,189	0.03
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD	111,268	EUR	93,299	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	484	0.00
USD	69,280,227	EUR	58,203,366	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	168,387	0.03
USD	859,140	EUR	722,335	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,298	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	170,169	0.03
Contracts -	Assets					170,109	0.03
_	Share Class						
ZAR	737,557	USD	51,610	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	210	0.00
ZAR	741,896	USD	51,678	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	403	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Shar	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	613	0.00
Total Unreal	ised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	444,971	0.06
FLID	150 101	HCD	100 100	01 /07 /0001	ID Massas	(726)	0.00
EUR	156,181	USD	186,188	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(736)	0.00
EUR	92,771	USD	110,370	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(211)	0.00
EUR	1,425,000	USD	1,736,287	20/08/2021	ANZ	(42,489)	(0.01)
EUR	4,980,478	USD	6,049,961	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	(130,015)	(0.02)
EUR	41,549,589	USD	50,839,205	20/08/2021	RBC	(1,452,109)	(0.21)
GBP	9,089,357	USD	12,872,375	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	(290,957)	(0.04)
Unrealised I	oss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(1,916,517)	(0.28)
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	i					
EUR	113,211	USD	135,016	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(586)	0.00
EUR	58,898,200	USD	70,314,513	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(377,615)	(0.05)
EUR	57,906,514	USD	68,937,211	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(167,756)	(0.02)
7AD Had	l Chava Cl						
_	I Share Class		720 EF7	02/07/2021	ID Morese	(200)	0.00
USD	51,562	ZAR	739,557	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(399)	0.00
ZAR	2,000	USD	141	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan		0.00
Unrealised I Contracts -		Hedged Shar	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	(546,356)	(0.07)
Total Unreal	ised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	- Liabilities	(2,462,873)	(0.35)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(2,017,902)	(0.29)

Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of relative return, measured in Euro, through investing primarily in Euro denominated Fixed Income Securities whether issued by corporations, government or government guaranteed issuers.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Australia Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2%	ELID.	C 750 000	7 100 040	0.20
18/09/2024 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg.	EUR	6,750,000	7,190,849	0.38
S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	EUR	5,100,000	5,197,094	0.27
Ltd., Reg. S 2.5% 16/01/2024 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S	EUR	8,000,000	8,582,694	0.45
0.375% 11/04/2024 Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	8,000,000	8,168,824	0.43
1.875% 13/09/2023 National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	4,500,000	4,665,648	0.25
1.875% 13/01/2023 National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	3,000,000	3,107,095	0.16
0.625% 30/08/2023	EUR	3,100,000	3,165,525	0.17
Origin Energy Finance Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 04/10/2021	EUR	3,500,000	3,534,517	0.19
SGSP Australia Assets Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2% 30/06/2022	EUR	8,000,000	8,174,770	0.43
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.875% 16/09/2024	EUR	4,650,000	4,916,001	0.26
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 0.75% 17/10/2023	EUR	4,000,000	4,102,084	0.22
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 0.5% 04/12/2023	EUR	6,000,000	6,134,112	0.32
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	1,100,000	1,098,673	0.06
			68,037,886	3.59
Austria				
Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG, Reg. S 0% 06/04/2023	EUR	8,500,000	8,579,456	0.45
Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S		-,,	-,,	
	FUR	6 000 000	6 000 366	0.32
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S	EUR	6,000,000	6,000,366	0.32
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,600,000	2,961,602	0.16
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener				
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043	EUR	2,600,000	2,961,602	0.16
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%	EUR EUR	2,600,000	2,961,602 3,746,645	0.16 0.20
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%	EUR EUR	2,600,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796	0.16 0.20 0.16
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043	EUR EUR	2,600,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796	0.16 0.20 0.16
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375%	EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375% 02/09/2025 Euroclear Bank SA, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865 3,731,002	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375% 02/09/2025 Euroclear Bank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 07/09/2022	EUR EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865 3,731,002 3,980,310	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29 0.20 0.21
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375% 02/09/2025 Euroclear Bank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 07/09/2022 Canada Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.375%	EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000 3,700,000 3,950,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865 3,731,002 3,980,310 7,711,312	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29 0.20 0.21
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375% 02/09/2025 Euroclear Bank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 07/09/2022 Canada Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.375% 06/04/2022 Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.25%	EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000 3,700,000 3,950,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865 3,731,002 3,980,310 7,711,312	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29 0.20 0.21 0.41
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375% 02/09/2025 Euroclear Bank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 07/09/2022 Canada Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.375% 06/04/2022 Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.25% 11/01/2024 CPPIB Capital, Inc., Reg. S 0.375%	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000 3,700,000 3,950,000 4,100,000 5,600,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865 3,731,002 3,980,310 7,711,312 4,127,573 5,693,105	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29 0.20 0.21 0.41 0.22 0.30
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375% 02/09/2025 Euroclear Bank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 07/09/2022 Canada Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.375% 06/04/2022 Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.25% 11/01/2024	EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000 3,700,000 3,950,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865 3,731,002 3,980,310 7,711,312	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29 0.20 0.21 0.41
0.25% 05/07/2021 Raiffeisen Bank International AG, Reg. S 6% 16/10/2023 UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 31/07/2043 Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043 Belfium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 0.375% 02/09/2025 Euroclear Bank SA, Reg. S 0.25% 07/09/2022 Canada Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.375% 06/04/2022 Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.25% 11/01/2024 CPPIB Capital, Inc., Reg. S 0.375% 20/06/2024	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,600,000 3,300,000 2,800,000 3,700,000 3,950,000 4,100,000 5,600,000	2,961,602 3,746,645 3,149,796 24,437,865 3,731,002 3,980,310 7,711,312 4,127,573 5,693,105	0.16 0.20 0.16 1.29 0.20 0.21 0.41 0.22 0.30

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

France

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Donas (continuos)				
Canada (continued) Federation des Caisses Desjardins du				
Quebec, Reg. S 0.01% 08/04/2026 Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), Reg. S 0%	EUR	6,000,000	6,071,928	0.32
09/02/2024	EUR	5,000,000	5,051,545	0.27
			45,300,657	2.39
China				
Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S 0% 16/10/2021	EUR	2,850,000	2,850,741	0.15
Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 12/07/2021	EUR	5,750,000	5,751,518	0.30
China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg. S 0% 28/06/2024	EUR	3,625,000	3,622,912	0.19
China Development Bank, Reg. S 0% 27/10/2023 China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0.25% 19/06/2022	EUR	1,600,000	1,601,434	0.08
	EUR	3,000,000	3,019,440	0.16
CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 14/06/2022	EUR	5,400,000	5,470,065	0.29
1.75% 14/06/2022 Export-Import Bank of China (The), Reg. S 0.625% 02/12/2021	EUR	7,000,000	7,020,993	0.37
Export-Import Bank of China (The), Reg. S 0.3% 06/03/2022	EUR	2,000,000	2,005,118	0.11
Sinopec Group Overseas Development	EUR	6,500,000	6,552,903	0.35
2015 Ltd., Reg. S 1% 28/04/2022	LUN	0,500,000		
			37,895,124	2.00
Czech Republic				
Komercni banka A/S, Reg. S 0.01% 20/01/2026	EUR	3,000,000	3,025,850	0.16
			3,025,850	0.16
Denmark				
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S 0.875% 22/05/2023	EUR	3,900,000	3,971,090	0.21
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030	EUR	2,500,000	2,548,928	0.13
Nykredit Realkredit A/S, Reg. S 0.25% 20/01/2023	EUR	3,900,000	3,929,568	0.21
			10,449,586	0.55
			,,	
Estonia Luminor Bank A/S 0.01% 11/03/2025	EUR	5,000,000	5,049,540	0.27
Luminor Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.792% 03/12/2024	EUR	1,150,000	1,165,111	0.06
			6,214,651	0.33
Finland				
SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024	EUR	2,500,000	2,579,037	0.14

Corporate Bonds (continued)

EUR	1,000,000	1,076,410	0.06
LOIL	1,000,000	1,070,410	0.00
EUR	5,000,000	5,079,020	0.27
EUR	3.500.000	3.852.360	0.20
EUR	5,500,000	5,638,077	0.30
EUR	3,000,000	3,563,164	0.19
EUR	2,100,000	2,153,897	0.11
EUR	2,000,000	2,284,722	0.12
S EUR	6,000,000	6,104,490	0.32
FLIR	4 600 000	1 671 875	0.25
			0.32
			0.09 0.40
EUR	6,750,000	6,971,569	0.37
	6,000,000	6,018,504	0.32
EUR	4,900,000	5,277,353	0.28
EUR	2,500,000	2,532,477	0.13
		70,820,956	3.73
EUR	2,300,000	2,302,452	0.12
FUR	4 400 000	4 718 950	0.25
EUR	3,000,000		0.17
FLIR	3 900 000	3 939 378	0.21
			0.28
EUR	3,000,000	3,026,412	0.16
EUR	3,200,000	3,192,864	0.17
EUR	10,000,000	10,139,919	0.53
EUR	37,000,000	38,073,418	2.01
EUR	73,500,000	74,664,236	3.94
EUR	2,900,000	2,996,451	0.16
EUR	5,000,000	5,279,030	0.28
	3 600 000	2 600 047	0.10
EUR	3,600,000	3,609,047	0.19
EUR	3,200,000	3,189,741	0.13
EUR	3,200,000	3,189,741	0.17
	EUR	EUR 3,500,000 EUR 2,100,000 EUR 2,100,000 EUR 2,100,000 EUR 4,600,000 EUR 6,800,000 EUR 6,800,000 EUR 6,800,000 EUR 2,500,000 EUR 3,000,000 EUR 3,7000,000	EUR 3,500,000 3,852,360 EUR 5,500,000 5,638,077 6 EUR 3,000,000 3,563,164 EUR 2,100,000 2,153,897 EUR 6,000,000 6,104,490 EUR 4,600,000 4,674,875 EUR 6,000,000 7,648,593 EUR 6,800,000 6,971,569 1 EUR 6,000,000 6,018,504 EUR 2,500,000 2,527,353 EUR 2,500,000 3,276,456 EUR 3,000,000 3,276,456 EUR 3,000,000 3,276,456 EUR 3,000,000 3,026,412 EUR 3,000,000 3,192,864 EUR 10,000,000 3,0026,412 EUR 3,7000,000 3,192,864 EUR 10,000,000 3,000 3,192,864 EUR 10,000,000 3,000 3,073,418 EUR 73,500,000 74,664,236 EUR 2,900,000 2,996,451

2,579,037 0.14

Market

Value

% of Net

Quantity/ Nominal

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments

investments	Jurrency	value	EUR	Assets
Transferable securities and	monev 1	narket instru	ıments admi	tted to
official exchange listing or				
Corporate Bonds (continu	ed)			
Germany (continued)				
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0% 16/09/2024	EUR	7,300,000	7,319,720	0.39
Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S 0.452% 25/09/2023	EUR	8,000,000	8,076,589	0.43
			188,534,073	9.94
Hong Kong				
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance B\ Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	/I EUR	5,000,000	5,093,295	0.27
			5,093,295	0.27
Iceland				
Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1.625% 01/12/2021	EUR	1,402,000	1,412,561	0.07
Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/202 Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 0.5%	23 EUR	2,450,000	2,487,402	0.13
20/05/2024	EUR	4,850,000	4,876,384	0.26
			8,776,347	0.46
India				
ONGC Videsh Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 15/07/2021	EUR	10,500,000	10,513,650	0.55
			10,513,650	0.55
Ireland				
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.75% 08/07/2024	I EUR	1,500,000	1,523,523	0.08
Dell Bank International DAC, Reg. S 1.625% 24/06/2024	EUR	2,100,000	2,195,672	0.11
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 10/03/2 Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2		3,000,000 1,500,000	3,056,740 1,643,286	0.16 0.09
			8,419,221	0.44
Italy				
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR	7,000,000	7,345,630	0.39
FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.25% 28/02/2023	EUR	3,500,000	3,521,035	0.18
FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 18/09/20 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 0.5% 09/04/20		3,600,000 3,200,000	3,639,730 3,235,485	0.19 0.17
			17,741,880	0.93
Japan				
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.0 19/04/2024	1% EUR	1,800,000	1,805,301	0.10
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.1 23/10/2024		4,500,000	4,530,870	0.24
Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg 0.01% 15/10/2024		16,000,000	16,148,096	0.85
NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01% 03/03/2025	EUR	6,300,000	6,320,488	0.33
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp., Reg. 0.55% 06/11/2023		14,000,000	14,276,654	0.75
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.,	Reg.			
\$ 0.819% 23/07/2023	EUR	4,500,000	4,597,342	0.24

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

			1,044,110	0.05
Poland Powszechna Kasa Oszczednosci Bank Polski SA, Reg. S 0.75% 25/07/2021	EUR	1,043,000	1,044,110	0.05
			5,243,649	0.28
Norway DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 01/03/2027	EUR	5,200,000	5,243,649	0.28
			12,839,322	0.68
0.5% 03/07/2024	EUR	7,000,000	7,176,120	0.38
New Zealand ASB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 0.125% 18/10/2023 BNZ International Funding Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	5,600,000	5,663,202	0.30
			89,524,291	4.72
Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV, Reg. S 0% 14/04/2023	EUR	7,000,000	7,066,234	0.37
LeasePlan Corp. NV, Reg. S 1% 02/05/2023	EUR	4,600,000	4,701,751	0.25
ING Groep NV, Reg. S 1% 20/09/2023 JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 0% 16/01/2026	EUR EUR	4,500,000 6,100,000	4,625,580 6,064,687	0.24
ING Groep NV, FRN 3% 11/04/2028	EUR	4,400,000	4,618,412	0.24
de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 22/10/2030	EUR	4,300,000	4,513,009	0.24
BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 0.05% 11/07/2023 BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 0.05% 02/04/2025		41,500,000 5,000,000	41,969,469 5,088,930	2.21 0.27
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	3,250,000	3,699,681	0.20
Netherlands Aegon Bank NV, Reg. S 0.01% 16/11/2057	EUR	7,100,000	7,176,538	0.38
			14,458,500	0.76
Mexico Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 3.75% 21/02/2024	EUR	14,000,000	14,458,500	0.76
			19,170,649	1.01
SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.25% 25/10/2023	EUR	7,450,000	7,649,377	0.40
Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 0.75% 15/07/2024	EUR	3,650,000	3,712,422	0.20
Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022	EUR	3,200,000	3,258,915	0.24
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.4% 06/07/2022	ELID	4,500,000	4,549,935	0.2

47,678,751

2.51

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quanti Nomi Investments Currency Va	ial Value	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
---	-----------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Singapore				
DBS Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.375% 23/01/2024		8,000,000	8,147,271	0.43
DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	8,900,000	9,133,077	0.48
			17,280,348	0.9
South Korea				
Export-Import Bank of Korea 0%				
21/09/2023	EUR	850,000	854,827	0.0
Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S 0.625% 11/07/2023	EUR	6,500,000	6,619,275	0.3
Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S 0.829% 27/04/2025	EUR	4,950,000	5,135,387	0.2
Hana Bank, Reg. S 0.01% 26/01/2026	EUR	4,050,000	4,078,625	0.2
Korea Development Bank (The), Reg. S 0.625% 17/07/2023	EUR	5,500,000	5,598,203	0.3
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.75% 30/10/2023 Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.1% 18/06/2024 Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01% 29/06/2026				
	EUR	8,000,000	8,191,528	0.4
	EUR	3,000,000	3,032,196	0.1
	EUR	8,000,000	8,037,440	0.4
			41,547,481	2.1
Spain				
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.				
S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030	EUR	5,500,000	5,533,753	0.2
Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 2.5%	ELID	2 000 000	2 247 565	0.1
18/03/2025 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.75%	EUR	3,000,000	3,247,565	0.1
14/07/2028	EUR	7,500,000	7,834,553	0.4
berdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR	6,000,000	6,169,598	0.3
nstituto de Credito Oficial, Reg. S 0% 31/10/2022	EUR	7,000,000	7,046,445	0.3
Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 28/05/2025	EUR	1,400,000	1,484,816	0.0
			31,316,730	1.6
Supra-National				
European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 0% 17/10/2024	EUR	12,600,000	12,777,597	0.6
European Financial Stability Facility, Reg. S 0% 19/04/2024	EUR	26,500,000	26,859,870	1.4
European Financial Stability Facility, Reg. S 0% 15/10/2025	EUR	15,000,000	15,253,864	0.8
European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 0% 10/02/2023	EUR	2,000,000	2,018,552	0.1
European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 0%		_,,	_,,	0.1
16/12/2024 European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/11/2025	EUR EUR	19,250,000 7,500,000	19,557,519 7,642,523	1.0 0.4
			84,109,925	4.4
Sweden Balder Finland OYJ, FRN 0.057%				
14/06/2023	EUR	1,350,000	1,352,160	0.0
Svenska Handelsbanken AB, Reg. S, FRN 1 25% 02/03/2028	FUR	6.400.000	6.527.674	0.3

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Sweden (continued)

			0.21
		11,910,350	0.63
EUR	2,525,000	2,526,911	0.13
FLIR	3 900 000	3 928 977	0.21
			0.21
			0.24
EUR	4,000,000	4,057,026	0.21
EUR	2,000,000	2,015,524	0.11
		17,058,543	0.90
ELID	9 200 000	0.410.027	0.45
LUK	0,300,000	0,419,027	0.45
EUR	2,000,000	2,264,671	0.12
EUR	5,000,000	4,983,500	0.26
		15,667,998	0.83
EUR	5,000,000	5,524,233	0.29
EUR	2,700,000	2,718,540	0.14
ELID	E 000 000	E 04E E2E	0.07
LUN	3,000,000	3,043,333	0.27
EUR	3,000,000	3,064,652	0.16
EUR	6,000,000	6,137,910	0.32
EUR	3,900,000	3,905,441	0.21
FLIR	3 800 000	3 964 636	0.21
2011	0,000,000	0,501,000	0.21
EUR	6,010,000	6,655,291	0.35
EUR	7,000,000	7,038,297	0.37
EUR	3,000,000	3,089,907	0.16
EUR	8.346.000	8.482.209	0.45
EUR	5,000,000	5,180,325	0.27
EUR	4,835,000	4,837,169	0.26
EUR	5,700,000	6,000,267	0.32
EUR	3,000,000	3,036,465	0.16
	F 200 000	5,247,556	0.28
EUR	5,200,000	J,Z47.JJU	
	EUR	EUR	EUR 2,525,000 2,526,911 EUR 3,900,000 3,928,977 EUR 4,500,000 4,530,105 EUR 2,000,000 2,015,524 EUR 2,000,000 2,015,524 EUR 2,000,000 2,264,671 EUR 5,000,000 4,983,500 EUR 5,000,000 5,524,233 EUR 2,700,000 2,718,540 EUR 5,000,000 5,045,535 EUR 3,000,000 3,064,652 EUR 6,000,000 6,137,910 EUR 3,800,000 3,905,441 EUR 3,800,000 3,964,636 EUR 6,010,000 6,655,291 EUR 7,000,000 7,038,297 EUR 3,000,000 3,089,907 EUR 8,346,000 8,482,209 EUR 5,000,000 5,180,325 EUR 4,835,000 4,837,169 EUR 5,700,000 6,000,267 EUR 5,700,000 6,000,267 EUR 5,700,000 6,000,267

6,400,000

6,527,674

1.25% 02/03/2028

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quanti Nomi Investments Currency Va	ial Value	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
---	-----------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

			94,386,503	4.9
Wells Fargo & Co., Reg. S, FRN 1.338% 04/05/2025	EUR	4,500,000	4,666,144	0.2
Jpjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.023% 23/06/2024	EUR	3,600,000	3,701,214	0.2
Simon International Finance SCA, REIT, Reg. S 1.375% 18/11/2022	EUR	3,000,000	3,054,917	0.1
PACCAR Financial Europe BV, Reg. S 0% 03/03/2023	EUR	3,300,000	3,316,922	0.1
Molson Coors Beverage Co. 1.25% 15/07/2024	EUR	3,450,000	3,564,590	0.1
Mohawk Industries, Inc. 2% 14/01/2022	EUR	4,300,000	4,331,313	0.2
0% 23/09/2022	EUR	3,900,000	3,918,466	0.2
1.75% 27/03/2024 Netropolitan Life Global Funding I, Reg. S	EUR	1,945,000	2,034,296	0.1
iberty Mutual Finance Europe DAC, Reg. S				
ohnson & Johnson 0.65% 20/05/2024	EUR	5,000,000	5,129,830	0.2
FRN 0.465% 30/04/2024	EUR	2,450,000	2,475,691	0.
FRN 0.01% 30/04/2024 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S,	EUR	1,940,000	1,941,361	0.
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S 1.375% 15/05/2024 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S,	EUR	5,200,000	5,338,568	0.2
General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Reg. S 0.955% 07/09/2023	EUR	4,000,000	4,078,812	0.2
General Electric Co. 0.375% 17/05/2022	EUR	4,000,000	4,020,580	0.2
aton Capital Unlimited Co., Reg. S 0.128% 08/03/2026	EUR	4,000,000	4,001,945	0.2
Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S, FRN 0% 23/09/2022	EUR	2,400,000	2,407,426	0.1
OH Europe Finance Sarl 2.5% 08/07/2025	EUR	5,600,000	6,127,923	0.3
06/07/2026	EUR	4,900,000	5,116,155	0.2
Capital One Financial Corp. 0.8% 12/06/2024 Ditigroup, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 1.25%	EUR	5,000,000	5,113,115	0.2
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.1% 08/03/2025	EUR	3,100,000	3,110,144	0.
14/09/2022	EUR	5,000,000	5,121,606	0.2
0.455% 24/08/2025 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S 1.625%	EUR	3,400,000	3,460,061	0.1
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN				
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.379% 07/02/2025	EUR	2,600,000	2,697,851	0.1
AT&T, Inc. 1.3% 05/09/2023	EUR	2,550,000	2,622,234	0.
Inited States of America IT&T, Inc. 1.45% 01/06/2022	EUR	3,000,000	3,035,339	0.1
			87,640,173	4.6
08/05/2024	EUR	2,860,000	2,897,314	0.1
27/05/2024 'orkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.125%	EUR	1,500,000	1,510,307	0.0
/irgin Money UK plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.375%				

1,106,428,713 58.33

Government Bonds

Canada				
Province of Quebec Canada, Reg. S 0.2% 07/04/2025	EUR	5,100,000	5,204,596	0.27
			5,204,596	0.27
Chile				
Chile Government Bond 1.625% 30/01/2025	EUR	16,500,000	17,465,250	0.92
		10,000,000		
			17,465,250	0.92
China China Government Bond, Reg. S 0%				
25/11/2025	EUR	3,199,000	3,209,237	0.17
			3,209,237	0.17
Croatia				
Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 3% 11/03/2025	EUR	19,000,000	21,132,684	1.11
	LOIT	13,000,000		
			21,132,684	1.11
Cyprus Cyprus Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875%				
06/05/2022 Cyprus Government Bond, Reg. \$ 3.75%	EUR	800,000	829,464	0.04
26/07/2023	EUR	3,000,000	3,261,363	0.17
Cyprus Government Bond, Reg. \$ 2.75% 27/06/2024	EUR	3,000,000	3,279,369	0.17
Cyprus Government Bond, Reg. S 0.625% 03/12/2024	EUR	14,000,000	14,432,264	0.76
Cyprus Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 09/02/2026	EUR	6,500,000	6,543,615	0.35
			28,346,075	1.49
Hungary				
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.25% 22/10/2025	EUR	5,060,000	5,341,417	0.28
	LOIN			
			5,341,417	0.28
Iceland Iceland Government Bond, Reg. S 0.1%				
20/06/2024	EUR	5,300,000	5,328,593	0.28
			5,328,593	0.28
Indonesia				
Indonesia Government Bond 1.75% 24/04/2025	EUR	15,000,000	15,782,520	0.83
Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.625% 14/06/2023	EUR	8,000,000	8,410,624	0.45
		-	24,193,144	1.28
			_1,100,111	1.20

Total Corporate Bonds

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Italy				
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.4% 11/04/2024	EUR	15,000,000	15,605,023	0.82
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.35% 24/10/2024	EUR	40,000,000	41,796,566	2.21
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.4% 26/05/2025	EUR	45,400,000	49,278,815	2.60
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.55% 21/05/2026	EUR	5,000,000	5,276,219	0.28
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.1% 15/05/2023	EUR	80,000,000	85,983,901	4.53
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.45% 22/05/2023	EUR	47,000,000	48,432,486	2.55
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0% 15/01/2024	EUR	22,000,000	22,128,997	1.17
			268,502,007	14.16
Japan Finance Organization for				
Municipalities, Reg. S 0.875% 22/09/2021	EUR	7,500,000	7,523,670	0.40
			7,523,670	0.40
Luxembourg Luxembourg Government Bond, Reg. S 0%				
28/04/2025	EUR	25,000,000	25,469,782	1.34
		-	25,469,782	1.34
Mexico				
Mexico Government Bond 1.375% 15/01/2025	EUR	11,200,000	11,702,284	0.62
			11,702,284	0.62
			11,702,201	0.02
Poland				
Poland Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 07/07/2023	EUR	4,260,000	4,294,804	0.23
			4,294,804	0.23
Saudi Arabia				
Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 03/03/2024	EUR	8,200,000	8,199,106	0.43
			8,199,106	0.43

5,285,000

5,321,530

5.321.530

0.28

0.28

Government Bonds (continued)

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 1,824,736,032							
Total Government Bonds		718,307,319	37.87				
			277,073,140	14.61			
Reg. S, 144A 1.8% 30/11/2024	EUR	23,000,000	27,569,764	1.45			
Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond 0.15% 30/11/2023 Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond,	EUR	75,000,000	82,131,235	4.33			
Spain Government Bond 0% 31/01/2025	EUR	31,500,000	31,905,808	1.68			
Spain Government Bond 0% 30/04/2023 Spain Government Bond 0% 31/05/2024	EUR EUR	49,000,000 85,000,000	49,454,612 86,011,721	2.61 4.54			
Spain							

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Total Net Assets

Fotal Investments		1	075 577 777
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment unc		50,841,745	
Total Collective Investment Schen		50,841,745	
			50,841,745
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	EUR	5,140	50,841,745

2.68 2.68 2.68

2.68

1,896,886,401 100.00

Cash		
Other Assets/(Liabilities)	10,078,006	0.53

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

South Korea

Korea Government Bond 0% 16/09/2025 EUR

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(3,296) EUR	(441,993,600)	(253,485)	,
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	3,605 EUR	404,246,675	(72,100)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financia	(325,585)	(0.02)		
Net Unrealised Loss on Financia	(325,585)	(0.02)		

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
USD Hedge	d Share Class	<u> </u>					
USD	10,410	EUR	8,719	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	48	0.00
USD	10,413	EUR	8,747	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	21	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV	Hedged Share	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					69	0.00
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	69	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class	8					
EUR	8,745	USD	10,410	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(21)	0.00
Unrealised I	oss on NAV	Hedged Shan	e Classes Foi	ward Currenc	v Fychange		
Contracts -		nougou onur	0 0100000 1 01	wara carrone	y Exonango	(21)	0.00
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						(21)	0.00
Net Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets					48	0.00	

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Short Maturity	Euro Bond Fund			
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	2,851,791	-
			2.851.791	

Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of relative return, measured in Euro, by investing primarily in Euro denominated Fixed Income Securities, issued by corporations and other nongovernment related issuers ("Corporate Bonds") while incorporating environmental, social and corporate governance (ESG) considerations. The Fund will only invest in the top 80% of ESG-scoring corporates in each sub-sector of the Bloomberg Barclays European Corporate Index.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Australia APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 2%				
22/03/2027 APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	200,000	219,247	0.96
15/03/2029 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	EUR	150,000	148,809	0.65
Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031 Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S,	EUR	200,000	199,345	0.87
FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029	EUR	200,000	209,519	0.92
Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	200,000	207,195	0.91
1.375% 22/03/2023 Sydney Airport Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg.	EUR	100,000	102,375	0.45
\$ 1.75% 26/04/2028	EUR	100,000	107,278	0.47
Telstra Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 23/04/2030		200,000	208,954	0.92
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	LOIN	200,000	200,554	0.52
1.75% 29/03/2028 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	200,000	215,586	0.94
0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	150,000	149,819	0.66
			1,768,127	7.75
Austria				
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1%				
27/10/2025 CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	100,000	102,266	0.45
05/02/2027 JNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046 Jienna Insurance Group AG Wiener	EUR	100,000	100,585	0.44
	EUR	100,000	124,589	0.55
Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2043	EUR	100,000	112,493	0.49
			439,933	1.93
Belgium Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 1% 26/10/2024	EUR	100,000	103,249	0.45
			103,249	0.45
China				
CNRC Capital Ltd., Reg. S 1.871%				
07/12/2021 State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd.,	EUR	100,000	100,735	0.44
Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026	EUR	100,000	102,182	0.45
			202,917	0.89
Denmark				
Carlsberg Breweries A/S, Reg. S 0.875%				
01/07/2029 DSV Panalpina Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	100,000	103,269	0.45
03/03/2031	EUR	100,000	99,393	0.44
			202,662	0.89
Finland				
Finland Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5%				
	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	106,143 103,727	0.47 0.46

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	Quantity/ Nominal rency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	o A
	Ouantity /	Market	0/			Ouantity/	Market	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Finland (continued)				
Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028	EUR	100,000	99,155	0.43
UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031	EUR	100,000	98,355	0.43
			407,380	1.79
France				
Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 1.5%				
02/07/2032	EUR	200,000	216,482	0.95
APRR SA, Reg. S 1.25% 14/01/2027	EUR	100,000	106,549	0.47
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	EUR	200,000	229,179	1.00
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.941% Perpetual Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	EUR	100,000	111,001	0.49
Reg. S 0.1% 08/10/2027 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	EUR	200,000	199,079	0.87
Reg. S 1.75% 15/03/2029 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	EUR	100,000	108,855	0.48
04/06/2026 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.25%	EUR	300,000	304,680	1.34
13/04/2027	EUR	100,000	99,346	0.43
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.125% 04/12/2024	EUR	100,000	101,003	0.44
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.01% 14/01/2027	EUR	100,000	99,127	0.43
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.75% 03/03/2031 Credit Mutuel Arkea SA, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	100,000	99,737	0.44
31/05/2024 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	103,564	0.45
2.625% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	201,421	0.88
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	102,014	0.45
Orange SA, Reg. S 1.375% 20/03/2028	EUR	200,000	215,833	0.95
Orange SA, Reg. S 0.125% 16/09/2029	EUR	100,000	98,717	0.43
Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual RTE Reseau de Transport d'Electricite	EUR	200,000	239,386	1.05
SADIR, Reg. S 0.625% 08/07/2032 SCOR SE, Reg. S, FRN 3% 08/06/2046	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	100,378 111,660	0.44 0.49
Societe Generale SA, FRN 1% 24/11/2030	EUR	100,000	99,966	0.44
TotalEnergies Capital International SA, Reg. S 0.75% 12/07/2028	EUR	100,000	104,024	0.46
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	104,236	0.46
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	222,235	0.97
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 1% 14/03/2025		100,000	104,127	0.46
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S				
1.375% 04/12/2031	EUR	100,000	102,876	0.45
			3,585,475	15.72
Germany	FUE	100.000	100 505	0.44
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%	EUR	100,000	100,585	0.44
08/07/2050 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	100,000	107,219	0.47
06/02/2029 Clearstream Banking AG, Reg. S 0%	EUR	200,000	219,468	0.96
01/12/2025 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	100,000	100,152	0.44
23/10/2023 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	100,000	103,026	0.45
05/12/2030	EUR	100,000	110,994	0.49
Daimler AG, Reg. S 1.125% 06/11/2031 Daimler International Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	125,000	130,966	0.57
0.875% 09/04/2024	EUR	125,000	128,562	0.56

Germany (continued) Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.75%				
17/02/2027	EUR	100,000	100,662	0.44
E.ON SE, Reg. S 0% 28/08/2024 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,405	0.44
0.125% 24/06/2027	EUR	100,000	99,492	0.44
Merck Financial Services GmbH, Reg. S 0.005% 15/12/2023	EUR	100,000	100,567	0.44
O2 Telefonica Deutschland Finanzierungs GmbH, Reg. S 1.75% 05/07/2025	EUR	200,000	212,132	0.93
Vantage Towers AG, Reg. S 0.375% 31/03/2027	EUR	100,000	99,831	0.44
Vonovia Finance BV, Reg. S 1.5% 22/03/2026	EUR	200,000	213,144	0.94
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027	EUR	100,000	100,106	0.44
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 16/06/2033 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,383	0.44
0.452% 25/09/2023 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,957	0.44
1.823% 25/09/2031	EUR	100,000	103,728	0.46
			2,332,379	10.23
Ireland	FUE	100.000	100.010	0.45
AlB Group plc, Reg. S 1.5% 29/03/2023 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	102,810	0.45
0.75% 08/07/2024 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	101,568	0.44
1.375% 11/08/2031 DAA Finance plc, Reg. S 1.601%	EUR	100,000	99,534	0.44
05/11/2032	EUR	100,000	106,176	0.47
taly 2i Rete Gas SpA, Reg. S 1.608% 31/10/2027 Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S 1% 16/09/2024 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 31/12/2164	EUR EUR EUR	100,000 200,000 100,000 100,000	107,097 246,892 103,634 110,929	0.47 1.08 0.45 0.49
FCA Bank SpA, Reg. S 0.25% 28/02/2023	EUR	100,000	100,601	0.44
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 04/12/2024	EUR	100,000	102,567	0.45
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029	EUR	100,000	107,117	0.47 1.14
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0%			,	0.44
	LOIN	100,000		5.43
04/07/2029 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 1.8% 20/01/2030	EUR EUR	100,000 250,000 100,000	107,117 259,772 100,264 1,238,873	(
Japan NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01%				
03/03/2025 NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.342%	EUR	100,000	100,325	0.44
03/03/2030 Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	100,000	99,641	0.44
3% 21/11/2030	EUR	100,000	119,855	0.52
			319,821	1.40

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Net
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	--------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75% 14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	99,697 99,103	0.44 0.43
Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 2.2% 24/07/2025 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	EUR	200,000	213,775	0.94
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027	EUR	100,000	102,225	0.45
			514,800	2.26
Netherlands				
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	227,673	1.00
de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 22/10/2030	EUR	200,000	209,908	0.92
ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 2% 22/03/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875%	EUR	200,000	210,876	0.92
09/06/2032	EUR	100,000	100,026	0.44
JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 1.125% 16/06/2033 LeasePlan Corp. NV, Reg. S 1.375%	EUR	100,000	100,394	0.44
07/03/2024	EUR	100,000	103,930	0.46
NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 08/04/2044 Royal Schiphol Group NV, Reg. S 2% 06/04/2029	EUR	100,000	111,575	0.49
	EUR	200,000	224,965	0.99
Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 31/12/2164	EUR	100,000	101,600	0.44
			1,390,947	6.10
Poland				
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S 1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	100,000	101,493	0.44
			101,493	0.44
Portugal				
EDP Finance BV, Reg. S 0.375% 16/09/2026	EUR	225,000	227,378	1.00
			227,378	1.00
Singapore				
DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	200,000	205,238	0.90
			205,238	0.90
			205,238	0.90
	EUR	100,000	205,238 99,450	
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	EUR	100,000		0.44
	EUR	100,000	99,450	0.44
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	EUR	100,000	99,450	0.44
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028 Spain	EUR	100,000	99,450	0.90 0.44 0.44

Spain (continued) Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030	EUR	100,000	100,614	0.44
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 0.75% 09/07/2026 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25%		100,000	102,500	0.45
17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	200,000	209,661	0.92
15/11/2026	EUR	100,000	99,273	0.44
Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 2.875% 18/04/2025	EUR	100,000	108,236	0.48
lberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.825% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	100,653	0.44
lberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	205,653	0.90
Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg. S 2% 17/04/2026	EUR	100,000	107,816	0.47
Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg. S 1.35% 14/10/2028	EUR	100,000	104,853	0.46
NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S 0.905% 22/01/2031 NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	98,760	0.43
2.065% 28/09/2027 Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	100,000	108,109	0.48
28/05/2025	EUR	200,000	212,117	0.93
			1,876,688	8.23
Sweden				
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028	EUR	100,000	102,142	0.45
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1.125% 11/01/2029	EUR	100,000	102,408	0.45
Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0% 19/01/2028	EUR	100,000	97,966	0.43
			302,516	1.33
Customanian d				
Switzerland Lonza Finance International NV, Reg. S 1.625% 21/04/2027	EUR	200,000	215,810	0.95
Syngenta Finance NV, Reg. S 3.375% 16/04/2026	EUR	100,000	111,465	0.49
			327,275	1.44
United Arab Emirates DP World plc, Reg. S 2.375% 25/09/2026	EUR	100,000	107,163	0.47
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028	EUR	100,000	100,651	0.44
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.875% 17/05/2033 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	98,875	0.43
0.125% 16/02/2026	EUR	100,000	99,670	0.44
			406,359	1.78
United Kingdom				
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 04/12/2045	EUR	100,000	111,743	0.49
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.625% 14/11/2023	EUR	100,000	101,185	0.44
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1.231% 08/05/2031	EUR	100,000	104,243	0.46

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

United Kingdom (continued)				
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual British Telecommunications plc, Reg. S 1%	EUR	225,000	240,838	1.06
21/11/2024 Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings	EUR	100,000	102,995	0.45
plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026 Chanel Ceres plc, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	100,000	100,687	0.44
31/07/2026	EUR	100,000	100,844	0.44
DS Smith plc, Reg. S 2.25% 16/09/2022 easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	100,000	102,299	0.45
03/03/2028	EUR	100,000	100,173	0.44
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 12/10/2027	EUR	100,000	104,333	0.46
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 11/02/2030	EUR	100,000	103,078	0.45
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 04/12/2024	EUR	100,000	103,901	0.46
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.309% 13/11/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S 3%	EUR	100,000	100,270	0.44
30/06/2025	EUR	200,000	221,474	0.97
Informa plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 05/07/2023	EUR	100,000	102,997	0.45
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.625% 15/01/2024	EUR	100,000	101,196	0.45
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 18/03/2030	EUR	200,000	228,540	1.00
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S 0.125% 20/07/2028	EUR	100,000	99,245	0.44
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 05/12/2079	EUR	100,000	101,215	0.45
Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services Nederland BV, Reg. S 0.375%				
19/05/2026	EUR	225,000	228,865	1.00
Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.75% 03/10/2023	EUR	100,000	101,123	0.44
Tesco Corporate Treasury Services plc,	FUD	100.000	07.605	0.40
Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 27/07/2029 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S 0.9%	EUR	100,000	97,685	0.43
24/11/2026	EUR	200,000	208,327	0.91
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S 2.5% 24/05/2039	EUR	100,000	116,880	0.51
Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5%		,	,	
01/07/2028	EUR	100,000	100,439	0.44
			3,184,575	13.97

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
United States of America (continued)				
Johnson Controls International plc 1.375%				
25/02/2025	EUR	100,000	104,669	0.46
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.979%	FUE	200 000	222 225	0.00
21/03/2030	EUR	200,000	222,835	0.98
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1% 02/07/2031	FLID	100.000	102.005	0.45
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.625%	EUR	100,000	103,995	0.45
15/10/2050	EUR	100.000	102.487	0.45
Microsoft Corp. 3.125% 06/12/2028	EUR	100,000	102,467	0.43
PepsiCo, Inc. 0.25% 06/05/2024	EUR	100,000	101,532	0.34
Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 0.375%	LUIX	100,000	101,332	0.44
06/02/2028	EUR	100,000	100,855	0.44
Schlumberger Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375%	LOIN	100,000	100,033	0.44
28/10/2026	EUR	100.000	106.447	0.47
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 1.875%		,	,	****
01/10/2049	EUR	100,000	106,381	0.47
Verizon Communications, Inc. 0.875%		,	,	
02/04/2025	EUR	200,000	206,630	0.91
			2,839,895	12.45
Total Corporate Bonds			22,487,518	98.62
Total Transferable securities and more instruments admitted to official exch				
or dealt in on another regulated mar		·····g	22,487,518	98.62
Total Investments			22,487,518	98.62
Cash			390,518	1.71
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(74,878)	(0.33)
Total Net Assets			22,803,158	100.00

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

EUR

200,000

204,562

0.90

Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 1% 15/01/2032 EUR 100,000 99,126 0.43 DXC Technology Co. 1.75% 15/01/2026EUR 100,000 105,710 0.46 Eli Lilly & Co. 1.7% 01/11/2049FLIR 100.000 111,179 0.49 Equinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027 EUR 100.000 99.350 0.43 Fiserv, Inc. 0.375% 01/07/2023 EUR 225,000 227,159 1.00

United States of America American Honda Finance Corp. 0.75%

17/01/2024

American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027 100,000 100,066 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 100,000 112,579 0.49 Capital One Financial Corp. 0.8% 12/06/2024 EUR 100,000 102,262 0.45 Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.125% 15/03/2029 Coca-Cola Co. (The) 0.8% 15/03/2040 EUR 100,000 98,807 0.43 100,000 95,270 EUR 0.42 Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041 97,736 EUR 100,000

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Co	urrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	1	USD	123,903	711	0.00
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futu	ures Contracts			711	0.01
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021 Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	(12) (6)	EUR EUR	(1,609,200) (1,034,820)	(1,260) (2,620)	(0.01) (0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futi	ures Contracts			(3,880)	(0.02)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futur	res Contracts			(3,169)	(0.01)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	184,655	USD	225,000	14/07/2021	UBS	(4,784)	(0.02)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Liab	oilities	(4,784)	(0.02)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cur	rency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(4,784)	(0.02)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curre	ency Exchang	e Contracts -	Liabilities	(4,784)	(0.02)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Sustainable Eu	ro Corporate Bon	d Fund		
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	41,382	-
			41,382	_

Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of relative return, measured in Euro, by investing primarily in issues of Euro denominated Fixed Income Securities whether issued by corporations, government or government guaranteed issuers, and subject to applicable law, no more than 20% of its assets in asset-backed securities to the extent that these instruments are securitised, while incorporating environmental, social and corporate governance (ESG) considerations.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

Austria ams AG, Reg. S 2.125% 03/11/2027	EUR	100,000	98,910	0.40
			98,910	0.40
Italy Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 24/04/2027	EUR	100,000	123,635	0.50
Pirelli & C SpA, Reg. S 0% 22/12/2025	EUR	100,000	103,134	0.41
			226,769	0.91
Spain				
Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 0.75% 20/11/2031	EUR	100,000	98,409	0.39
			98,409	0.39
Total Convertible Bonds			424,088	1.70
Corporate Bonds				
Australia				
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 15/03/2029	EUR	100,000	99,206	0.40
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031	EUR	100,000	99,673	0.40
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029	EUR	100,000	104,760	0.42
Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029	EUR	100,000	103,597	0.42
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 29/03/2028	EUR	100,000	107,793	0.43
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	100,000	99,879	0.40
			614,908	2.47
Austria				
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1% 27/10/2025	EUR	100,000	102,266	0.41
UNIQA Insurance Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 6% 27/07/2046	EUR	100,000	124,589	0.50
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%				
09/10/2043	EUR	100,000	112,493	0.45
			339,348	1.36
Belgium FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S				
0.25% 14/06/2028	EUR	100,000	99,928	0.40
			99,928	0.40

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

of Net

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Carlsberg Breweries A/S, Reg. S 0.875% 01/07/2029 EUR 100,000 103,269 DSV Panalpina Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5% 03/03/2031 EUR 100,000 99,393	
	0.41
03/03/2031 EUR 100,000 55,353	0.40
202,662	0.81
Finland Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375%	
18/06/2028 EUR 100,000 99,155 UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5%	0.40
22/03/2031 EUR 100,000 98,355	0.39
197,510	0.79
France	
Aeroports de Paris, Reg. S 1.5% 02/07/2032 EUR 100,000 108,241 Agence Francaise de Developpement EPIC,	0.43
Reg. S 0.5% 31/10/2025 EUR 200,000 206,824	0.83
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049 EUR 100,000 114,589	0.46
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	00
Reg. S 0.1% 08/10/2027 EUR 100,000 99,540	0.40
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.125% 04/12/2024 EUR 100,000 101,003	0.41
BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.75%	
08/07/2026 EUR 100,000 100,061	0.40
BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 0.01% 27/05/2030 EUR 200,000 199,345	0.80
BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 0.125%	
03/12/2030 EUR 100,000 100,327	0.40
Bpifrance SACA, Reg. S 0% 25/05/2028 EUR 100,000 100,469	0.40
Caisse Francaise de Financement Local,	
Reg. S 0.01% 07/05/2025 EUR 300,000 304,021	1.22
Chrome Bidco SASU, Reg. S 3.5%	
31/05/2028 EUR 100,000 101,625	0.41
Credit Mutuel Arkea SA, Reg. S 1.25%	0.40
	0.42
31/05/2024 EUR 100,000 103,564	
lle-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4%	
Ile-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4%	0.41
Ile-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4% 28/05/2031 EUR 100,000 100,886 Crange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual EUR 100,000 119,693 119,693 EUR EU	0.41
Ile-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4%	0.48
Ile-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4% 28/05/2031	
Ile-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4% 28/05/2031	0.48
Ile-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4% 28/05/2031	0.48
Ile-de-France Mobilites, Reg. S 0.4% 28/05/2031	0.48

Germany				
Adidas AG, Reg. S 0% 09/09/2024 ADLER Group SA, Reg. S 2.75%	EUR	100,000	100,585	0.40
13/11/2026 BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	100,000	101,430	0.41
06/02/2029	EUR	100,000	109,734	0.44
Commerzbank AG 0.01% 11/03/2030 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	100,000	99,926	0.40
23/10/2023 Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.75%	EUR	100,000	103,026	0.41
17/02/2027 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,662	0.41
0.125% 24/06/2027	EUR	100,000	99,492	0.40
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027	EUR	700,000	712,217	2.86
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.375% 20/05/2036	ELID	100 000	100.004	0.41
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	100,984 100,106	0.41
Wintershall Dea Finance 2 BV, Reg. S, FRN			,	
3% 31/12/2164	EUR	100,000	98,638	0.40
			1,726,800	6.94
Ireland				
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 11/08/2031	EUR	100,000	99,534	0.40
			99,534	0.40
To all				
Italy Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN				
5.5% 27/10/2047	EUR	100,000	123,446	0.50
Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S 1% 16/09/2024	EUR	100,000	103,634	0.42
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	219,807	0.88
Nexi SpA, Reg. S 2.125% 30/04/2029 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75%	EUR	100,000	99,164	0.40
24/01/2033 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375%	EUR	75,000	110,167	0.44
03/01/2027	EUR	100,000	102,230	0.41
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0% 05/07/2029	EUR	100,000	100,264	0.40
			858,712	3.45
Japan				
NTT Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01% 03/03/2025	EUR	100,000	100,325	0.40
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp., Reg. S				
0.55% 06/11/2023	EUR	100,000	101,976	0.41
			202,301	0.81
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75%	FIID	100 000	00 607	0.40
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	99,697 99,103	0.40 0.40
Blackstone Property Partners Europe	2011	100,000	33,103	0.70
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027	EUR	100,000	102,225	0.41
		,	301,025	
			301,023	1.21

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Donas (continues)				
Netherlands				
Achmea Bank NV, Reg. S 0.5% 20/02/2026	EUR	100,000	103,261	0.42
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5%				
Perpetual BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 0.05% 20/11/2029	EUR EUR	200,000 300,000	227,673 302,245	0.91 1.21
de Volksbank NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.75%				
22/10/2030 ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875%	EUR	100,000	104,954	0.42
09/06/2032	EUR	100,000	100,026	0.40
JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 0.5% 16/01/2029 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	99,297	0.40
0.125% 03/09/2035	EUR	100,000	96,757	0.39
NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR	100.000	111,575	0.45
08/04/2044 Royal Schiphol Group NV, Reg. S 2%	LUK	100,000	111,575	0.43
06/04/2029	EUR	100,000	112,483	0.45
Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 31/12/2164	EUR	100,000	101,600	0.41
			1,359,871	5.46
New Zealand				
Bank of New Zealand, Reg. S 0.01%				
15/06/2028	EUR	100,000	99,951	0.40
			99,951	0.40
Norway SR-Boligkreditt A/S 0.01% 08/10/2026	EUR	200,000	202,233	0.81
	LOIN	200,000	202,233	
			202,233	0.81
Poland				
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S				
1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	100,000	101,493	0.41
			101,493	0.41
			,	
Portugal				
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080	EUR	100,000	100,713	0.41
			100,710	
			100,713	0.41
Slovakia				
Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%				
23/04/2028	EUR	100,000	99,451	0.40
			99,451	0.40
South Korea	ELID	100.000	100 707	0.40
Hana Bank, Reg. S 0.01% 26/01/2026 Korea Development Bank (The), Reg. S 0%	EUR	100,000	100,707	0.40
10/07/2024	EUR	100,000	100,443	0.40
Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 0.01% 07/07/2025	EUR	100,000	100,728	0.41
		-,	-, -	

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Spain				
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S 1% 21/06/2026	EUR	100,000	104,053	0.42
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 6% Perpetual CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25%	EUR	200,000	219,264	0.88
17/04/2030 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 1.25% 11/01/2027	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	104,830 107,686	0.42 0.43
lberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	102,827	0.41
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual Instituto de Credito Oficial, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	100,000	108,966	0.44
30/04/2024 Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S,	EUR	200,000	203,657	0.82
FRN 4.247% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	110,246	0.44
			1,061,529	4.26
Supra-National Council of Europe Development Bank, Reg.				
S 0% 09/04/2027 European Investment Bank, Reg. S 0.01%	EUR	200,000	203,608	0.82
15/11/2035	EUR	325,000	311,197	1.25
European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/07/2029 European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/10/2030	EUR EUR	80,000 60,000	80,822 60,123	0.32 0.24
European Union Bond, Reg. S 0% 04/07/2031 International Bank for Reconstruction &	EUR	105,000	104,702	0.42
Development 0.1% 17/09/2035	EUR	200,000	193,537	0.78
			953,989	3.83
Sweden				
Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028	EUR	100,000	102,142	0.41
19/01/2028	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	97,966 100,632	0.39 0.41
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028 Hemso Treasury OYJ, Reg. S 0%	EUR	100,000	100,250	0.40
			400,990	1.61
			,	
Switzerland Lonza Finance International NV, Reg. S				
1.625% 21/04/2027	EUR	100,000	107,905	0.43
			107,905	0.43
United Arab Emirates				
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028	EUR	100,000	100,652	0.41
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S 0.125% 16/02/2026	EUR	100,000	99,670	0.40
			200,322	0.81

301,878 1.21

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

otal Corporate Bonds			14,178,867	56.93
			602,987	2.42
15/01/2032 quinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	99,126 99,350	0.40
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041 Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 1%	EUR	100,000	97,736	0.39
rdagh Metal Packaging Finance USA LLC Reg. S 3% 01/09/2029	EUR	100,000	100,010	0.40
merican Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027	EUR	100,000	100,066	0.40
United States of America Imerican Honda Finance Corp. 1.95% 18/10/2024	EUR	100,000	106,699	0.43
			1,760,718	7.07
orkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5% 01/07/2028	EUR	100,000	100,439	0.40
/odafone Group plc, Reg. S 0.9% 24/11/2026	EUR	100,000	104,164	0.42
esco Corporate Treasury Services plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 27/07/2029	EUR	100,000	97,685	0.39
Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services Nederland BV, Reg. S 0.375% 19/05/2026	EUR	100,000	101,718	0.41
Nomad Foods Bondco plc, Reg. S 2.5% 24/06/2028	EUR	100,000	101,024	0.41
IGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% 05/12/2079	EUR	100,000	101,215	0.41
Notability Operations Group plc, Reg. S 0.125% 20/07/2028	EUR	100,000	99,245	0.40
loyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	100,000	103,606	0.42
nforma plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 05/07/2023	EUR	100,000	102,997	0.41
NEOS Quattro Finance 1 plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2026	EUR	100,000	103,079	0.41
13/11/2026 ISBC Holdings plc, Reg. S 3% 30/06/2025	EUR	100,000	100,270 221,474	0.40
12/10/2027 ISBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.309%	EUR	100,000	104,333	0.42
plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	100,000	100,687	0.40
3.25% Perpetual Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings	EUR	100,000	107,039	0.43
04/12/2045 BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	111,743	0.45

Government Bonds

Andorra				
Andorra International Bond, Reg. S 1.25% 06/05/2031	EUR	100,000	102,062	0.41
			102,062	0.41
Australia				
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 21/04/2025	AUD	350,000	243,830	0.98
			243,830	0.98
Austria				
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.85% 30/06/2120	EUR	280,000	255,508	1.03
			255,508	1.03
Belgium				
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.25% 22/04/2033	EUR	200,000	225,294	0.90
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144/ 1.7% 22/06/2050	EUR	175,000	210,964	0.85
			436,258	1.75
Canada				
Province of Ontario Canada, Reg. S 0.9% 20/05/2041	EUR	100,000	100,166	0.40
			100,166	0.40
Chile				
Chile Government Bond 1.25% 29/01/2040	EUR	125,000	122,793	0.49
			122,793	0.49
Croatia				
Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.125% 19/06/2029	EUR	400,000	411,950	1.65
			411,950	1.65
Dominican Republic				
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	150,000	126,640	0.51
			126,640	0.51
Finland				
Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.25% 15/09/2040	EUR	100,000	97,100	0.39
			97,100	0.39

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/	Quantity/	Market	%
Nominal Market	Nominal	Value	of Net
Value % Investments Currency Value EUR Assets Ir	nvestments Currency Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Government Bonds (continue	a)			
France				
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 1.75% 25/06/2039	EUR	425,000	515,239	2.07
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/06/2044	EUR	54,000	51,481	0.20
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/05/2072	EUR	25,000	19,220	0.08
			585,940	2.35
Germany				
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/08/2030	EUR	175,000	180,536	0.73
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 0% 12/10/2035	EUR	250,000	236,931	0.95
			417,467	1.68
Greece				
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 12/02/2026	EUR	65,000	64,896	0.26
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2% 22/04/2027	EUR	100,000	110,453	0.44
Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.75% 18/06/2031	EUR	95,000	94,334	0.38
			269,683	1.08
Hungary				
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.625% 28/04/2032 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75%	EUR	100,000	106,550	0.43
05/06/2035	EUR	200,000	212,316	0.85
		-	318,866	1.28
Iceland				
Iceland Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 15/04/2028	EUR	100,000	99,199	0.40
		·	99,199	0.40
			33,133	0.10
Italy Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,				
144A 1.4% 26/05/2025 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,	EUR	600,000	651,262	2.61
144A 0.55% 21/05/2026 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,	EUR	400,000	422,098	1.69
144A 0.65% 28/10/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S,	EUR	880,000	940,486	3.78
144A 1.5% 30/04/2045	EUR	192,000	186,089	0.75
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 2.45% 01/09/2050	EUR	150,000	171,137	0.69
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 2.15% 01/03/2072 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	205,000	200,004	0.80
0.5% 01/02/2026	EUR	200.000	203.870	0.82

Government Bonds (continued)

Latvia Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 17/03/2031	EUR	100,000	98,618	0.40
			98,618	0.40
Luxembourg				
State of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, Reg. S 0% 14/09/2032	EUR	30,000	29,691	0.12
			29,691	0.12
Macedonia North Macedonia Government Bond, Reg.				
S 1.625% 10/03/2028	EUR	100,000	98,875	0.40
			98,875	0.40
Mexico	NAVNI	E 000 000	222.017	0.04
Mexican Bonos 8.5% 31/05/2029 Mexico Government Bond 1.35%	MXN	5,000,000	233,917	0.94
18/09/2027 Mexico Government Bond 1.75%	EUR	110,000	114,158	0.46
17/04/2028	EUR	150,000	157,908	0.63
			505,983	2.03
Montenegro Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S				
2.875% 16/12/2027	EUR	125,000	118,359	0.48
			118,359	0.48
Portugal				
Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro OT, Reg. S, 144A 0.7% 15/10/2027	EUR	300,000	315,430	1.27
			315,430	1.27
Senegal				
Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 4.75% 13/03/2028	EUR	100,000	104,504	0.42
			104,504	0.42
Serbia				
Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5% 26/06/2029	EUR	150,000	151,438	0.61
			151,438	0.61
Slovenia				
Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.275% 14/01/2030	EUR	275,000	281,383	1.13
			281,383	1.13

2,774,946 11.14

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Sou		

Total Net Assets			24,903,791	100.00
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(128,970)	(0.51)
Cash			493,964	1.98
Total Investments			24,538,797	98.53
Total Transferable securities and mo instruments admitted to official exch dealt in on another regulated market	ange l		24,538,797	98.53
Total Government Bonds			9,935,842	39.90
			37,342	0.15
Sweden Sweden Government Bond 1.375% 23/06/2071	SEK	360,000	37,342	0.15
			1,604,601	6.44
Spain Government Inflation Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 30/11/2027	EUR	300,000	361,085	1.45
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2071	EUR	60,000	52,699	0.21
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 30/07/2066	EUR	35,000	53,765	0.21
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.85% 30/07/2037	EUR	225,000	221,288	0.89
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 31/10/2031	EUR	119,000	119,106	0.48
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.25% 31/10/2030	EUR	174,000	188,276	0.76
Spain Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.95% 30/04/2026	EUR	550,000	608,382	2.44
			100,691	0.40
South Korea Korea Government Bond 0% 16/09/2025	EUR	100,000	100,691	0.40
			126,519	0.51
South Africa Government Bond 8% 31/01/2030	ZAR	2,250,000	126,519	0.51
South Africa Government Bond 8%				

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
Euro-BTP, 08/09/2021	2	EUR	302,560	987	0.00
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial	Futures Contracts			987	0.00
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(20)	EUR	(2,682,000)	(255)	0.00
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	(3)	EUR	(517,410)	(800)	0.00
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	39	EUR	4,373,265	(770)	0.00
Long Gilt, 28/09/2021	(3)	GBP	(447,935)	(4,476)	(0.02)
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	(4)	USD	(446,240)	(1,289)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial	(7,590)	(0.03)			
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial I	Futures Contracts			(6,603)	(0.03)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
MXN	3,165,000	EUR	130,824	20/07/2021	State Street	3,124	0.01
EUR	8,396	AUD	13,269	26/07/2021	RBC	14	0.00
EUR	253,987	AUD	398,000	26/07/2021	Westpac Banking	2,594	0.01
EUR	120,454	CHF	132,000	27/07/2021	State Street	103	0.00
HUF	43,750,000	EUR	124,250	27/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	53	0.00
GBP	51,000	EUR	59,146	28/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	270	0.00
USD	83,238	EUR	69,925	16/08/2021	State Street	109	0.00
KRW	163,570,000	USD	143,872	30/09/2021	Barclays	760	0.01
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	ets	7,027	0.03
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Curr	rency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Assets	7,027	0.03
EUR	186,282	USD	225,000	14/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(3,156)	(0.01
	186,282 61,830	USD USD	225,000 75,000	14/07/2021 14/07/2021	J.P. Morgan State Street	(3,156) (1,317)	
EUR			,	, ,			(0.01
EUR EUR	61,830	USD	75,000	14/07/2021	State Street	(1,317)	(0.01
EUR EUR EUR	61,830 113,255	USD USD	75,000 138,000	14/07/2021 14/07/2021	State Street UBS	(1,317) (2,934)	(0.01 (0.01 (0.02
EUR EUR EUR EUR	61,830 113,255 118,102	USD USD MXN	75,000 138,000 2,900,000	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021	State Street UBS RBC	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631)	(0.01 (0.01 (0.02 (0.02
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677	USD USD MXN MXN	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928)	(0.01 (0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR NOK	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677 35,027	USD USD MXN MXN SEK	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000 358,578	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 21/07/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS UBS	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928) (422)	(0.01 (0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00 (0.01 (0.01
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR NOK EUR	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677 35,027 1,835,000	USD USD MXN MXN SEK EUR	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000 358,578 182,081	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 21/07/2021 21/07/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS UBS State Street	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928) (422) (1,920)	(0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00 (0.01
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR NOK EUR EUR	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677 35,027 1,835,000 124,235	USD USD MXN MXN SEK EUR ZAR	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000 358,578 182,081 2,157,000	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 21/07/2021 21/07/2021 26/07/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS UBS State Street UBS	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928) (422) (1,920) (2,939)	(0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00 (0.01 (0.01
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR NOK EUR EUR EUR	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677 35,027 1,835,000 124,235 60,651	USD USD MXN MXN SEK EUR ZAR PLN	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000 358,578 182,081 2,157,000 275,000	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 21/07/2021 21/07/2021 26/07/2021 27/07/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS UBS State Street UBS UBS	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928) (422) (1,920) (2,939) (145)	(0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00 (0.01 (0.01 0.00 0.00
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR NOK EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR PLN EUR BRL	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677 35,027 1,835,000 124,235 60,651 275,000	USD USD MXN MXN SEK EUR ZAR PLN EUR	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000 358,578 182,081 2,157,000 275,000 61,274	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 21/07/2021 21/07/2021 26/07/2021 27/07/2021 27/07/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS UBS State Street UBS UBS UBS UBS UBS UBS	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928) (422) (1,920) (2,939) (145) (478)	(0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00 (0.01 (0.01 0.00
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR NOK EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR PLN EUR BRL	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677 35,027 1,835,000 124,235 60,651 275,000 65,628	USD USD MXN MXN SEK EUR ZAR PLN EUR USD	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000 358,578 182,081 2,157,000 275,000 61,274 80,000 73,917	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 21/07/2021 21/07/2021 26/07/2021 27/07/2021 27/07/2021 16/08/2021 30/09/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS UBS State Street UBS	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928) (422) (1,920) (2,939) (145) (478) (1,682)	(0.01 (0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00 (0.01 (0.01 0.00 (0.01 0.00
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR NOK EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR BRL	61,830 113,255 118,102 125,677 35,027 1,835,000 124,235 60,651 275,000 65,628 370,000	USD USD MXN MXN MXN SEK EUR ZAR PLN EUR USD USD ard Currency	75,000 138,000 2,900,000 3,086,000 358,578 182,081 2,157,000 275,000 61,274 80,000 73,917	14/07/2021 14/07/2021 20/07/2021 20/07/2021 21/07/2021 21/07/2021 26/07/2021 27/07/2021 27/07/2021 30/09/2021	State Street UBS RBC UBS UBS State Street UBS UBS State Street UBS UBS UBS UBS UBS Westpac Banking Barclays	(1,317) (2,934) (4,631) (4,928) (422) (1,920) (2,939) (145) (478) (1,682) (588)	(0.01 (0.02 (0.02 0.00 (0.01 (0.01 0.00 0.00 (0.01

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
250,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE. MAIN.34-V1	Buy	(1.00)%	20/12/2025	(6,947)	(0.03)
Total Market Val	lue oi	1 Credit Default S	wap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(6,947)	(0.03)
Net Market Valu	e on	Credit Default Sw	ap Contracts - Liabil	ities			(6,947)	(0.03)

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collatera	I Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Sustainable E	uro Strategic Bond	l Fund		
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	17,940	-
			17,940	_

US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of relative return, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in high quality issues of US Dollar denominated Fixed Income Securities issued by corporations and other non-government issuers.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Convertible Bonds

Computers Western Digital Corp. 1.5% 01/02/2024	USD	360,000	386,298	0.17
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	386,298	0.17
Entertainment Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corp. 1.5% 15/09/2022	USD	350,000	418,974	0.18
			418,974	0.18
Internet Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.9% 15/09/2021 Twitter, Inc. 1% 15/09/2021	USD USD	325,000 345,000	353,842 351,345	0.15 0.15
			705,187	0.30
IT Services Akamai Technologies, Inc. 0.375% 01/09/2027	USD	50,000	58,165	0.03
01/01/2021			58,165	0.03
Media				
Liberty Latin America Ltd. 2% 15/07/2024	USD	400,000	409,515	0.18
			409,515	0.18
Pharmaceuticals Jazz Investments I Ltd. 1.875% 15/08/2021	USD	400,000	401,310	0.17
			401,310	0.17
Software Akamai Technologies, Inc. 0.375% 01/09/2027 JZ Global, Inc., 144A 1.75% 01/11/2026 Splunk, Inc. 1.125% 15/06/2027	USD USD USD	200,000 365,000 465,000	232,660 468,255 454,946	0.10 0.20 0.20
			1,155,861	0.50
Total Convertible Bonds			3,535,310	1.53
Corporate Bonds				
Aerospace & Defense Embraer Netherlands Finance BV 5.4% 01/02/2027	USD	425,000	453,688	0.20
			453,688	0.20
Airlines American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75% 20/04/2029	USD	410,000	444,383	0.19
Delta Air Lines, Inc. 3.625% 15/03/2022	USD	700,000	710,332	0.31
			1,154,715	0.50

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net	I	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

corporate Bondo (continued)				
Apparel NIKE, Inc. 3.375% 27/03/2050	USD	475,000	539,056	0.23
			539,056	0.23
Auto Manufacturers				
Daimler Finance North America LLC, 144A				
3.3% 19/05/2025 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.389%	USD	700,000	756,756	0.33
08/01/2026	USD	925,000	999,999	0.43
General Motors Co. 6.6% 01/04/2036	USD	450,000	618,788	0.27
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 3.85% 05/01/2028	USD	950,000	1,046,410	0.45
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 2.375%		,	_,,	
10/02/2023	USD	675,000	693,022	0.30
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 3% 10/02/2027	USD	1,450,000	1,538,066	0.66
Nissan Motor Co. Ltd., 144A 3.043%				
15/09/2023	USD	1,950,000	2,035,277	0.88
Volkswagen Group of America Finance LLC, 144A 1.25% 24/11/2025	USD	1,000,000	994,650	0.43
			8,682,968	3.75
Banks				
Ally Financial, Inc. 8% 01/11/2031	USD	775,000	1,116,485	0.48
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., 144A 2.57% 25/11/2035	USD	425,000	413,483	0.18
Banco de Credito del Peru, 144A 2.7% 11/01/2025	USD	450,000	464,068	0.20
Banco Santander Chile, 144A 2.7%	USD	430,000	404,008	0.20
10/01/2025	USD	775,000	810,489	0.35
Bank of America Corp. 3.248% 21/10/2027	USD	800,000	868,196	0.38
Bank of America Corp. 4.183%	005	000,000	000,130	0.00
25/11/2027	USD	700,000	784,131	0.34
Bank of America Corp. 2.651% 11/03/2032	USD	2,350,000	2,416,324	1.04
Bank of America Corp. 2.687%				
22/04/2032	USD	425,000	438,793	0.19
Bank of America Corp. 3.311% 22/04/2042	USD	1,875,000	1,989,353	0.86
Barclays plc, FRN 2.852% 07/05/2026	USD	1,325,000	1,400,621	0.61
BNP Paribas SA, 144A 4.4% 14/08/2028	USD	800,000	923,307	0.40
BNP Paribas SA, 144A 2.824%	HOD	400.000	270 400	0.16
26/01/2041 BPCE SA, 144A 5.15% 21/07/2024	USD	400,000	379,428	0.16 0.84
BPCE SA, 144A 1.652% 06/10/2026	USD USD	1,750,000 650,000	1,949,816 652,608	0.28
Citigroup, Inc. 2.561% 01/05/2032	USD	3,050,000	3,114,051	1.35
Commerzbank AG, 144A 8.125%	005	0,000,000	0,11 1,001	1.00
19/09/2023	USD	625,000	710,630	0.31
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, 144A 3.305% 11/03/2041	USD	725,000	740,757	0.32
Credit Agricole SA, 144A 4.125%	USD	723,000	740,737	0.52
10/01/2027	USD	250,000	281,815	0.12
Credit Suisse Group AG, FRN, 144A 2.593% 11/09/2025	USD	1,050,000	1,093,637	0.47
2.593% 11/09/2025 Deutsche Bank AG 3.7% 30/05/2024	USD	525,000	562,989	0.47
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 4.25%	000	323,000	302,303	5.24
21/10/2025	USD	600,000	672,259	0.29
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 1.992%	HED	175,000	169,818	0.07
27/01/2032 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 2.615%	USD	175,000	109,018	0.07

Corporate Bonds (continued)

			1,761,126	0.76
02/09/2050	USD	575,000	575,324	0.25
Royalty Pharma plc, 144A 2.2% 02/09/2030 Royalty Pharma plc, 144A 3.55%	USD	400,000	392,837	0.17
Biotechnology Amgen, Inc. 3.375% 21/02/2050 Gilead Sciences, Inc. 2.8% 01/10/2050	USD USD	500,000 275,000	528,674 264,291	0.23 0.11
			4,238,040	1.83
22/01/2030 Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. 3.35% 15/03/205	USD 1 USD	850,000 700,000	887,494 737,608	0.38 0.32
4.6% 15/04/2048 Coca-Cola Femsa SAB de CV 2.75%	USD	1,450,000	1,776,079	0.76
4.35% 01/06/2040 Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.	USD	225,000	268,149	0.12
Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc. 4.375% 15/04/2038 Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.	USD	475,000	568,710	0.25
Beverages				
			50,192,642	21.69
Westpac Banking Corp. 2.668% 15/11/2035	USD	275,000	270,281	0.12
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 3.068% 30/04/2041	USD	625,000	642,083	0.28
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 2.879% 30/10/2030	USD	2,400,000	2,542,393	1.10
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 2.448% 27/09/2024 SVB Financial Group 1.8% 02/02/2031	USD USD	1,950,000 1,650,000	2,046,647 1,571,568	0.89
Standard Chartered plc, 144A 0.991% 12/01/2025	USD	1,975,000	1,970,653	0.86
Societe Generale SA, 144A 2.889% 09/06/2032	USD	400,000	405,268	0.18
Societe Generale SA, 144A 2.625% 22/01/2025	USD	675,000	704,855	0.30
Societe Generale SA, 144A 4.25% 14/09/2023	USD	225,000	242,000	0.10
1.832% 10/09/2030 Shinhan Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4% 23/04/2029	USD	450,000 1,125,000	451,301 1,260,776	0.20
1.5% 23/04/2025 Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd., 144/		625,000	638,196	0.28
21/08/2030 National Securities Clearing Corp., 144A	USD	925,000	898,824	0.39
Lloyds Banking Group plc 4.375% 22/03/2028 National Australia Bank Ltd., 144A 2.3329	USD	850,000	977,006	0.42
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1.953% 04/02/2032	USD	6,300,000	6,118,574	2.63
HSBC Holdings plc 1.589% 24/05/2027 NG Groep NV, 144A 4.625% 06/01/202	USD 5 USD	1,825,000 1,275,000	1,826,369 1,457,105	0.79 0.63
04/02/2030 HSBC Holdings plc 4.375% 23/11/2026	USD USD	450,000 800,000	446,095 903,616	0.19 0.39
09/03/2027 Citigroup, Inc. 4.45% 29/09/2027 Grupo Aval Ltd., 144A 4.375%	USD	850,000 1,700,000	970,216 2,005,108	0.29 0.61
08/07/2044 Capital One Financial Corp. 3.75%	USD	75,000	98,096	0.04

2,700,000

2,767,878

1.20

22/04/2032

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Nominal Value of Net Investments Currency Value USD Assets Investments	Quantity/ Nominal Currency Value		% of Net Assets
---	--	--	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Building Materials Johnson Controls International plc 1.75% 15/09/2030	USD	475,000	458,565	0.20
Masco Corp. 2% 15/02/2031 Standard Industries, Inc., Reg. S 2.25%	USD	1,025,000	1,002,408	0.43
21/11/2026	EUR	275,000	325,598	0.14
			1,786,571	0.77
Chemicals Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. 2.8%				
15/05/2050	USD	425,000	426,635	0.18
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, 144A 4.5% 31/01/2030	USD	425,000	445,092	0.19
DuPont de Nemours, Inc. 5.319% 15/11/2038	USD	200,000	263,633	0.11
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc., 144A 1.832% 15/10/2027	USD	250,000	249,860	0.11
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc., 144A 2.3% 01/11/2030	USD	500,000	498,023	0.22
NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2024 Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) 2.3% 15/05/2030 Syngenta Finance NV, 144A 4.892% 24/04/2025	USD	375,000	396,094	0.17
	USD	550,000	558,948	0.25
	USD	300,000	332,791	0.14
		<u> </u>	3,171,076	1.37
Commercial Services				
Automatic Data Processing, Inc. 1.25% 01/09/2030 Global Payments, Inc. 2.9% 15/05/2030 PayPal Holdings, Inc. 2.85% 01/10/2029 PayPal Holdings, Inc. 2.3% 01/06/2030 Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 1.5% 01/03/2025 Sodexo, Inc., 144A 2.718% 16/04/2031 Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., 144A	USD USD USD USD EUR USD	675,000 375,000 750,000 785,000 425,000 1,075,000	645,401 391,344 812,015 814,493 488,235 1,098,576	0.28 0.17 0.35 0.35 0.21 0.47
2.45% 16/03/2031	USD	725,000	730,903	0.32
			4,980,967	2.15
Computers Apple, Inc. 2.65% 11/05/2050	USD	1,100,000	1,083,171	0.47
International Business Machines Corp. 2.85% 15/05/2040	USD	1,025,000	1,037,837	0.45
International Business Machines Corp. 2.95% 15/05/2050	USD	325,000	328,181	0.14
			2,449,189	1.06
Diversified Financial Commisses				
Diversified Financial Services Air Lease Corp. 3.75% 01/06/2026 Avalor Holdings Funding Ltd. 1444	USD	850,000	929,876	0.40
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.875% 15/02/2025	USD	900,000	927,443	0.40
Charles Schwab Corp. (The) 1.65% 11/03/2031	USD	875,000	852,107	0.37
Discover Financial Services 3.95% 06/11/2024	USD	600,000	654,264	0.28
GE Capital International Funding Co. Unlimited Co. 4.418% 15/11/2035	USD	775,000	932,858	0.40
High Street Funding Trust I, 144A 4.111% 15/02/2028	USD	1,050,000	1,194,538	0.52

Diversified Financial Services (continu	ued)			
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. 1.85% 15/09/2032	USD	850,000	809,737	0.35
LeasePlan Corp. NV, 144A 2.875% 24/10/2024	USD	400,000	420,417	0.18
NTT Finance Corp., 144A 1.591% 03/04/2028	USD	1,450,000	1,445,886	0.63
Pine Street Trust I, 144A 4.572% 15/02/2029	USD	250,000	286,896	0.12
Quicken Loans LLC, 144A 3.875% 01/03/2031	USD	340,000	340,425	0.15
Visa, Inc. 2.7% 15/04/2040	USD	200,000	207,402	0.09
			9,001,849	3.89
Electric Ameren Illinois Co. 1.55% 15/11/2030	USD	750,000	722,777	0.31
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. 2.85% 15/05/2051	USD	750,000	730,014	0.31
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. (The),				
144A 4.55% 15/11/2030 Consorcio Transmantaro SA, 144A 4.7%	USD	575,000	665,352	0.29
16/04/2034	USD	700,000	768,954	0.33
Consumers Energy Co. 3.5% 01/08/2051		250,000	284,618	0.12
Consumers Energy Co. 2.5% 01/05/2060		300,000	271,892	0.12
DTE Electric Co. 3.95% 01/03/2049 Duke Energy Corp. 4.2% 15/06/2049	USD USD	475,000 625,000	574,310	0.25
Duke Energy Indiana LLC 2.75%			712,109	
01/04/2050 Duke Energy Progress LLC 3.45%	USD	573,000	557,744	0.24
15/03/2029	USD	250,000	277,761	0.12
Entergy Arkansas LLC 3.5% 01/04/2026	USD	700,000	770,099	0.33
Entergy Texas, Inc. 3.55% 30/09/2049 Georgia Power Co. 3.25% 15/03/2051	USD USD	250,000 475,000	268,541 481,162	0.12 0.21
Interstate Power and Light Co. 3.5% 30/09/2049	USD	525,000	573,221	0.25
Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A 2.75% 01/03/2032	USD	225,000	228,403	0.10
Mississippi Power Co. 3.95% 30/03/2028 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 1.9%		350,000	394,641	0.17
15/06/2028 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.	USD	925,000	931,441	0.39
2.25% 01/06/2030 Northern States Power Co. 2.9%	USD	1,250,000	1,261,623	0.54
01/03/2050 NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.625%	USD	525,000	538,273	0.23
15/02/2031 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.3%	USD	415,000	408,339	0.18
01/08/2040	USD	775,000	701,290	0.30
PacifiCorp 2.7% 15/09/2030	USD	925,000	973,052	0.42
PECO Energy Co. 3.05% 15/03/2051 Public Service Co. of Colorado 3.2%	USD	475,000	501,140	0.22
01/03/2050	USD	400,000	433,402	0.19
Southern California Edison Co. 4%	Hen	450 000	177 106	0.21
01/04/2047 Southern Co. (The) 4.4% 01/07/2046	USD	450,000 650,000	477,426 764,785	0.21 0.33
Virginia Electric and Power Co. 2.875% 15/07/2029	USD	900,000	970,253	0.42
Virginia Electric and Power Co. 2.45% 15/12/2050	USD	400,000	368,468	0.16
Xcel Energy, Inc. 2.6% 01/12/2029	USD	850,000	892,721	0.38
			17,503,811	7.56

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	--------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Cornorate Bonds (continued)

			3,333,908	1.4
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 3.25% 15/05/2051	USD	875,000	937,598	0.4
HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/07/2051	USD	200,000	200,675	0.0
HCA, Inc. 4.75% 01/05/2023 HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049	USD USD	650,000 300,000	697,456 383,208	0.3
Anthem, Inc. 2.25% 15/05/2030	USD	325,000	329,349	0.1
Healthcare Services Anthem, Inc. 2.375% 15/01/2025	USD	750,000	785,622	0.3
			1,201,302	0.5
Stryker Corp. 2.9% 15/06/2050	USD	450,000	451,982	0.2
Healthcare Products Boston Scientific Corp. 2.65% 01/06/2030	USD	725,000	749,320	0.3
			1,172,996	0.5
15/03/2031	USD	500,000	509,702	0.2
Gas NiSource, Inc. 1.7% 15/02/2031 Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. 2.5%	USD	700,000	663,294	0.2
			1,422,644	0.6
13/01/2030	USD	350,000	373,791	0.1
Forest Products & Paper Georgia-Pacific LLC, 144A 2.3% 30/04/2030 Inversiones CMPC SA, Reg. S 3.85%	USD	1,025,000	1,048,853	0.4
			491,623	0.2
Sigma Alimentos SA de CV, Reg. S 4.125% 02/05/2026	USD	450,000	491,623	0.2
Food			,	
13/10/2031	000	310,000	511,658	0.2
Financial Global Atlantic Fin Co., 144A 0% 15/10/2051	USD	510,000	511,658	0.2
4.023% 10/04/2023	U3D	800,000	827,436	0.3
Entertainment Resorts World Las Vegas LLC, 144A 4.625% 16/04/2029	USD	800,000	827,436	0.3
			1,706,013	0.7
12/03/2031 Vontier Corp., 144A 2.95% 01/04/2031	USD USD	700,000 1,000,000	700,978 1,005,035	0.3 0.4
Agilent Technologies, Inc. 2.3%				

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Household Products				
Clorox Co. (The) 1.8% 15/05/2030	USD	850,000	836,152	0.36
Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV, 144A 2.431% 01/07/2031	USD	425,000	423,829	0.18
		-	1,259,981	0.54
Insurance				
Aflac, Inc. 4.75% 15/01/2049	USD	200,000	264,579	0.11
Allstate Corp. (The) 1.45% 15/12/2030	USD	725,000	692,370	0.30
American International Group, Inc. 3.9%	005	, 20,000	032,070	0.00
01/04/2026	USD	650,000	726,222	0.31
American International Group, Inc. 3.875%		,	-,	
15/01/2035	USD	475,000	539,224	0.23
Aon Corp. 2.8% 15/05/2030	USD	475,000	499,360	0.22
Belrose Funding Trust, 144A 2.33%				
15/08/2030	USD	725,000	712,037	0.31
Brown & Brown, Inc. 2.375% 15/03/2031	USD	1,200,000	1,201,387	0.52
Chubb INA Holdings, Inc. 1.375%				
15/09/2030	USD	975,000	928,310	0.40
Equitable Financial Life Global Funding,				
144A 1.4% 27/08/2027	USD	1,025,000	1,008,620	0.44
Equitable Financial Life Global Funding,				
144A 1.75% 15/11/2030	USD	600,000	576,069	0.25
Fairfax Financial Holdings Ltd., 144A				
3.375% 03/03/2031	USD	1,200,000	1,252,462	0.54
Five Corners Funding Trust II, 144A 2.85%				
15/05/2030	USD	450,000	475,489	0.21
Global Atlantic Fin Co., 144A 4.4%				
15/10/2029	USD	2,100,000	2,323,163	0.99
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 5.875%				
01/08/2033	USD	575,000	778,564	0.34
Progressive Corp. (The) 3.2% 26/03/2030) USD	475,000	522,556	0.23
			12,500,412	5.40
Internet				
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 2.7%	LIOD	250,000	227.602	0.15
09/02/2041	USD	350,000	337,603	0.15
Alphabet, Inc. 1.1% 15/08/2030	USD	500,000	475,209	0.21
Amazon.com, Inc. 2.5% 03/06/2050	USD	325,000	307,433	0.13
Amazon.com, Inc. 2.7% 03/06/2060	USD	925,000	888,824	0.38
Baidu, Inc. 1.72% 09/04/2026	USD	625,000	631,459	0.27
Prosus NV, 144A 3.68% 21/01/2030	USD	1,050,000	1,124,584	0.49
Tencent Holdings Ltd., 144A 3.595%	LIOD	700 000	767.650	0.00
19/01/2028	USD	700,000	767,650	0.33
Tencent Holdings Ltd., 144A 2.39% 03/06/2030	USD	700,000	697,142	0.30
03,00,2030	000	700,000	037,142	0.50
			5,229,904	2.26
Internet & Direct Marketing Retail				
eBay, Inc. 3.65% 10/05/2051	USD	850,000	900,500	0.39
			900,500	0.39
Investment Companies				
MDGH - GMTN BV, 144A 4.5%				
07/11/2028	USD	575,000	670,939	0.29
	300	373,000	070,555	0.23
				0.00

670,939

0.29

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
	_	Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Iron/Steel POSCO, 144A 4% 01/08/2023	USD	525,000	559,275	0.24
			559,275	0.24
Lodging				
Las Vegas Sands Corp. 3.2% 08/08/2024		750,000	787,538	0.34
Las Vegas Sands Corp. 3.5% 18/08/2026 Marriott International, Inc. 2.85%	USD	200,000	212,879	0.09
15/04/2031	USD	400,000	406,588	0.18
			1,407,005	0.61
Machinery				
John Deere Capital Corp. 2.45%				
09/01/2030	USD	450,000	474,032	0.20
			474,032	0.20
Machinery - Construction & Mining				
Caterpillar, Inc. 3.25% 19/09/2049	USD	375,000	414,709	0.18
			414,709	0.18
M. C.				
Media Charter Communications Operating LLC				
2.3% 01/02/2032	USD	675,000	649,054	0.28
Charter Communications Operating LLC 5.125% 01/07/2049	USD	700,000	836,731	0.36
Charter Communications Operating LLC 3.85% 01/04/2061	USD	700,000	688,850	0.30
Comcast Corp. 1.95% 15/01/2031	USD	925,000	911,888	0.30
Comcast Corp. 2.8% 15/01/2051	USD	1,750,000	1,688,765	0.73
Fox Corp. 5.576% 25/01/2049 Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4%	USD	475,000	642,159	0.28
15/07/2028	USD	340,000	350,625	0.15
Walt Disney Co. (The) 3.5% 13/05/2040	USD	550,000	614,245	0.27
Walt Disney Co. (The) 2.75% 01/09/2049	USD	945,000	936,570	0.40
			7,318,887	3.16
Mining				
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 4.125%				
12/03/2024	USD	450,000	485,410	0.21
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5% 01/09/2030	USD	875,000	873,676	0.38
Newcastle Coal Infrastructure Group Pty.				
Ltd., 144A 4.4% 29/09/2027 Newmont Corp. 2.25% 01/10/2030	USD USD	1,575,000 550,000	1,641,097 550,233	0.70 0.24
		-	3,550,416	1.53
			-,,	
Miscellaneous Manufacturers General Electric Co. 4.35% 01/05/2050	USD	275,000	333,618	0.14
	000	273,000	333,010	0.14

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Oil & Gas PD Capital Markets America, Inc. 2 270%				
BP Capital Markets America, Inc. 3.379% 08/02/2061	USD	325,000	326,510	0.14
BP Capital Markets plc 4.375% Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.875%		550,000	587,281	0.25
Perpetual	USD	975,000	1,070,511	0.46
Cimarex Energy Co. 4.375% 15/03/2029	USD	550,000	624,056	0.27
Cimarex Energy Co. 3.9% 15/05/2027 ConocoPhillips, 144A 4.875%	USD	650,000	714,172	0.31
01/10/2047 Diamondback Energy, Inc. 3.25%	USD	450,000	594,955	0.26
01/12/2026 Diamondback Energy, Inc. 3.125%	USD	925,000	990,622	0.42
24/03/2031	USD	750,000	779,278	0.34
Equinor ASA 3.7% 06/04/2050	USD	200,000	230,852	0.10
Exxon Mobil Corp. 3.452% 15/04/2051 Marathon Petroleum Corp. 4.7%	USD	575,000	627,466	0.27
01/05/2025 Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.5%	USD	1,050,000	1,183,761	0.52
15/08/2029 Saudi Arabian Oil Co., 144A 2.25%	USD	250,000	247,830	0.11
24/11/2030 Shell International Finance BV 3.125%	USD	985,000	968,432	0.42
07/11/2049	USD	500,000	518,274	0.22
Suncor Energy, Inc. 3.75% 04/03/2051	USD	275,000	297,965	0.13
			9,761,965	4.22
			-,,	
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels				
Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 01/08/2033	USD	750,000	753,329	0.33
Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 01/08/2033	USD	750,000	753,329 753,329	0.33 0.33
	USD	750,000		
Packaging & Containers	USD	750,000		
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57%			753,329	0.33
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026	USD	750,000 500,000		
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026			753,329	0.33
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	500,000	753,329 499,400	0.33
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4%	USD USD	500,000	753,329 499,400 667,428	0.33 0.22 0.29
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026	USD USD	500,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790	0.22 0.29 0.48
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD USD	500,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790	0.22 0.29 0.48
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030	USD USD USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55%	USD USD USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000 1,300,000 600,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618 1,562,415 579,803	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99 0.67 0.25
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55% 13/11/2050	USD USD USD USD USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000 1,300,000 600,000 125,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618 1,562,415 579,803 119,909	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99 0.67 0.25 0.05
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55% 13/11/2050 Cigna Corp. 3.05% 15/10/2027	USD USD USD USD USD USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000 1,300,000 600,000 125,000 775,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618 1,562,415 579,803 119,909 836,739	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99 0.67 0.25 0.05 0.36
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55% 13/11/2050 Cigna Corp. 3.05% 15/10/2027 Cigna Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2031	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000 1,300,000 600,000 125,000 775,000 650,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618 1,562,415 579,803 119,909 836,739 658,799	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99 0.67 0.25 0.05 0.36 0.28
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55% 13/11/2050 Cigna Corp. 3.05% 15/10/2027 Cigna Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2031 CVS Health Corp. 1.875% 28/02/2031	USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000 1,300,000 600,000 125,000 775,000 650,000 2,137,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618 1,562,415 579,803 119,909 836,739 658,799 2,075,576	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99 0.67 0.25 0.05 0.36 0.28 0.90
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55% 13/11/2050 Cigna Corp. 3.05% 15/10/2027 Cigna Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2031	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000 1,300,000 600,000 125,000 775,000 650,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618 1,562,415 579,803 119,909 836,739 658,799	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99 0.67 0.25 0.05 0.36 0.28
Packaging & Containers Berry Global, Inc., 144A 1.57% 15/01/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/07/2026 Silgan Holdings, Inc., 144A 1.4% 01/04/2026 Pharmaceuticals AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 1.45% 13/11/2030 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55% 13/11/2050 Cigna Corp. 3.05% 15/10/2027 Cigna Corp. 2.375% 15/03/2031 CVS Health Corp. 1.875% 28/02/2031 Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027	USD	500,000 630,000 1,125,000 1,300,000 600,000 125,000 775,000 650,000 2,137,000 400,000	753,329 499,400 667,428 1,113,790 2,280,618 1,562,415 579,803 119,909 836,739 658,799 2,075,576 484,349	0.33 0.22 0.29 0.48 0.99 0.67 0.25 0.05 0.36 0.28 0.90 0.21

333,618 0.14

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net	I	0	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Pipelines				
APT Pipelines Ltd., 144A 4.2%	LIOD	205.000	256.747	0.15
23/03/2025 DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	325,000	356,747	0.15
15/06/2029	USD	275,000	278,864	0.12
Enbridge, Inc. 3.125% 15/11/2029	USD	50,000	53,621	0.02
Energy Transfer LP 4% 01/10/2027	USD	1,150,000	1,268,981	0.55
Energy Transfer LP 5.4% 01/10/2047	USD	150,000	177,778	0.08
Energy Transfer LP 5% 15/05/2050 Enterprise Products Operating LLC 4.2%	USD	175,000	203,310	0.09
31/01/2050	USD	925,000	1,070,928	0.46
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., 144A	000	320,000	2,070,320	00
1.75% 30/09/2027	USD	1,975,000	1,998,409	0.86
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 3.6% 15/02/2051	USD	375,000	385,750	0.17
MPLX LP 5.2% 01/12/2047	USD	175,000	214,173	0.09
ONEOK, Inc. 3.1% 15/03/2030	USD	1,400,000	1,464,455	0.63
Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A 3.6%	LIOD	075 000	000 475	0.10
15/05/2025 Sabine Pass Liquefaction LLC 4.5%	USD	275,000	280,475	0.12
15/05/2030	USD	1,400,000	1,613,964	0.71
Spectra Energy Partners LP 4.5%	000	1,400,000	1,013,304	0.71
15/03/2045	USD	275,000	323,321	0.14
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Co. LLC		,	•	
3.95% 15/05/2050	USD	700,000	787,994	0.34
Transportadora de Gas Internacional SA				
ESP, 144A 5.55% 01/11/2028	USD	600,000	672,381	0.29
Western Midstream Operating LP 4.35% 01/02/2025	USD	650,000	688,067	0.30
01/02/2023	030	050,000	000,007	0.30
			11,839,218	5.12
Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)				
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT		505.000	407.005	0.01
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033	USD	525,000	497,385	0.21
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45%	USD			
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028	USD USD	650,000	754,051	0.33
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030	USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000	754,051 1,010,291	0.33 0.44
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028	USD USD	650,000	754,051	0.33
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028	USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832	0.33 0.44 0.19
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046	USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030	USD USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.5% 15/11/2032	USD USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Cop., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 325,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533 482,690	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.39
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 325,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13 0.15
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 325,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533 482,690	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.39
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 325,000 900,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533 482,690 6,261,259	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.21 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.39 0.21
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 900,000 1,050,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533 482,690 6,261,259	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.39 0.21 2.71
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 900,000 500,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533 482,690 6,261,259	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.39 0.21 2.71
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 900,000 1,050,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533 482,690 6,261,259	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.39 0.21 2.71
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033 Digital Realty Trust LP, REIT 4.45% 15/07/2028 Duke Realty LP, REIT 1.75% 01/07/2030 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028 Equinix, Inc., REIT 2.95% 15/09/2051 Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT 3.625% 01/08/2046 GLP Capital LP, REIT 4% 15/01/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 3.05% 15/02/2030 Kilroy Realty LP, REIT 2.5% 15/11/2032 Kimco Realty Corp., REIT 3.7% 01/10/2049 Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT 3.25% 15/04/2033 SBA Communications Corp., REIT, 144A 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	650,000 1,050,000 450,000 575,000 250,000 450,000 225,000 300,000 900,000 500,000	754,051 1,010,291 442,832 551,040 259,697 483,595 234,580 296,717 350,848 897,533 482,690 6,261,259	0.33 0.44 0.19 0.24 0.11 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.39 0.21 2.71

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Road & Rail Union Pacific Corp. 2.973% 16/09/2062	USD	550,000	533,041	0.23
			-	
			533,041	0.23
Savings & Loans				
Nationwide Building Society, FRN, 144A 4.302% 08/03/2029	USD	475,000	537,042	0.23
			537,042	0.23
			,	
Semiconductors Broadcom, Inc., 144A 2.45% 15/02/2031	USD	250,000	246,747	0.11
Broadcom, Inc. 4.15% 15/11/2030	USD	725,000	815,229	0.35
Intel Corp. 3.25% 15/11/2049	USD	25,000	26,784	0.01
NVIDIA Corp. 3.5% 01/04/2050	USD	600,000	680,839	0.29
NXP BV, 144A 3.4% 01/05/2030	USD	800,000	874,190	0.38
TSMC Global Ltd., 144A 0.75% 28/09/2025	USD	1,775,000	1,738,038	0.75
			4,381,827	1.89
Software Activision Blizzard, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2050	USD	525,000	472,775	0.20
Adobe, Inc. 2.3% 01/02/2030	USD	450,000	469,237	0.20
Microsoft Corp. 2.525% 01/06/2050	USD	550,000	543,122	0.23
Microsoft Corp. 2.921% 17/03/2052	USD	600,000	639,740	0.29
Oracle Corp. 2.5% 01/04/2025	USD	250,000	262,615	0.11
Oracle Corp. 3.95% 25/03/2051	USD	1,575,000	1,720,940	0.75
			4,108,429	1.78
Technology				
Dell International LLC 5.85% 15/07/2025	USD	175,000	205,407	0.09
Dell International LLC 6.02% 15/06/2026	USD	1,425,000	1,708,548	0.74
			1,913,955	0.83
Telecommunications				
Telecommunications AT&T. Inc 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033	USD	1.375.000	1.364.871	0.59
Telecommunications AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053	USD USD	1,375,000 150,000	1,364,871 150,530	0.59 0.07
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053		150,000	150,530	
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030	USD			0.07
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4%	USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284	0.07 0.99 0.14
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027	USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A	USD USD USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000 1,075,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348 1,102,718	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30 0.48
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031	USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031 Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 5.152% 20/09/2029	USD USD USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000 1,075,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348 1,102,718	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30 0.48
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031 Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 5.152% 20/09/2029 T-Mobile USA, Inc., 144A 3.6%	USD USD USD USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000 1,075,000 740,000 500,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348 1,102,718 750,805 576,175	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30 0.48 0.32
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031 Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 5.152% 20/09/2029 T-Mobile USA, Inc., 144A 3.6% 15/11/2060 T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.6% 15/11/2060	USD USD USD USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000 1,075,000 740,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348 1,102,718 750,805	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30 0.48
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.55% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031 Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 5.152% 20/09/2029 TMobile USA, Inc., 144A 3.6% 15/11/2060	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000 1,075,000 740,000 500,000 950,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348 1,102,718 750,805 576,175 1,006,682	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30 0.48 0.32 0.25
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2053 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2055 AT&T, Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/09/2055 Juniper Networks, Inc. 2% 10/12/2030 Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.4% 01/03/2027 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 2.625% 05/05/2031 Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., 144A 2.625% 08/04/2031 Sprint Spectrum Co. LLC, 144A 5.152% 20/09/2029 T-Mobile USA, Inc., 144A 3.6% 15/11/2060 T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.6% 15/11/2060 Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.5%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	150,000 2,304,000 350,000 650,000 1,075,000 740,000 500,000 950,000 225,000	150,530 2,310,259 335,284 692,348 1,102,718 750,805 576,175 1,006,682 229,815	0.07 0.99 0.14 0.30 0.48 0.32 0.25 0.31 0.10

2,435,324 1.05

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Mark Nominal Valu nvestments Currency Value US	e of Net	Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
--	----------	----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Total Corporate Bonds			217.294.076	93.88
			1,079,682	0.47
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.6% 15/11/2060	USD	600,000	611,610	0.27
Wireless Telecommunication Service T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.25% 15/11/2031	s USD	475,000	468,072	0.20
			937,780	0.41
Trucking and Leasing Aviation Capital Group LLC, 144A 4.375% 30/01/2024	USD	875,000	468,072	0.41
			1,067,326	0.46
Transportation Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 3.3% 15/09/2051	USD	975,000	1,067,326	0.46
			11,173,172	4.83
30/10/2056	USD	1,257,000	1,188,726	0.51
Telecommunications (continued) Verizon Communications, Inc. 3.4% 22/03/2041 Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.987%	USD	525,000	556,862	0.24
•				

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Capital Markets Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fu	nd -			
Class N [†]	USD	8,000	223,376	0.10
			223,376	0.10
Total Collective Investment Schem	nes - UCITS		223,376	0.10
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment und	lertakings		223,376	0.10
Total Investments			222,199,180	96.01
Cash			9,401,432	4.06
Other assets/(liabilities)			(171,225)	(0.07)
Total Net assets			231 429 387	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

Total Transferable securities and n instruments admitted to official ex				
Total Mortgage and Asset Backed	1,146,418	0.50		
			1,146,418	0.50
15/11/2033	USD	657,325	668,828	0.30
Delta Air Lines Pass-Through Trust 'AA' 3.204% 25/10/2025 JetBlue Pass-Through Trust 'AA' 2.75%	USD	50,000	52,625	0.02
Airlines Alaska Airlines Pass-Through Trust 'A', 144A 4.8% 15/02/2029	USD	384,236	424,965	0.18

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Co	urrency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
Euro-Schatz, 08/09/2021	(2)	EUR	(266,303)	12	0.00
US Long Bond, 21/09/2021	147	USD	23,621,063	592,758	0.26
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	1	USD	192,688	1,265	0.00
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Future	es Contracts			594,035	0.26
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(1)	EUR	(159,233)	(125)	0.00
US 2 Year Note, 30/09/2021	89	USD	19,607,117	(35,338)	(0.01)
US 5 Year Note, 30/09/2021	76	USD	9,380,063	(15,219)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	(30)	USD	(3,974,063)	(13,672)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(317)	USD	(46,638,625)	(806,052)	(0.35)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Future	es Contracts			(870,406)	(0.38
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	s Contracts			(276,371)	(0.12

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	1,335,795	EUR	1,092,192	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	37,582	0.02
USD	99	EUR	81	20/08/2021	UBS	2	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	37,584	0.02
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	.					
USD	24,293	EUR	20,409	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	59	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on NAV I	Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					59	0.00
Total Unreal	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	37,643	0.02
EUR	24,604	USD	30,112	20/08/2021	UBS	(867)	0.00
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Lial	oilities	(867)	0.00
EUR Hedged	d Share Class						
EUR	20,409	USD	24,366		J.P. Morgan	(132)	0.00
EUR	20,465	USD	24,363	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(59)	0.00
Unrealised L	Loss on NAV I	Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(191)	0.00
Total Unreal	lised Loss on	Forward Cui	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(1,058)	0.00
Net Unrealis	sed Gain on F	orward Curre	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Assets	36,585	0.02

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collater	al Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
US Dollar Co	rporate Bond Fund			
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	723,843	-
			723,843	_

US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of total return, measured in US Dollars, primarily through investment in high yield and unrated US Dollar denominated Fixed Income Securities, including without limitation those issued by governments, agencies and corporations located in emerging markets and subject to applicable law, including asset-backed securities and loan participations and loan assignments, to the extent that these instruments are securitised.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securi	ties and money m	arket instrum	nents admi	tted to

official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

			8,017,798	1.67
Mclaren Finance plc, 144A 5.75% 01/08/2022	USD	1,300,000	1,300,683	0.27
JB Poindexter & Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/04/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,119,140	0.44
Ford Motor Co. 9% 22/04/2025 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.125% 17/08/2027	USD	1,875,000	2,308,640 477,200	0.49
Auto Manufacturers Ford Motor Co. 8.5% 21/04/2023	USD	1,625,000	1,812,135	0.37
			1,823,781	0.38
Wolverine World Wide, Inc., 144A 5% 01/09/2026	USD	1,250,000	1,283,156	0.27
Apparel Hanesbrands, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/05/2026	USD	500,000	540,625	0.11
			11,462,637	2.37
United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/04/2029	USD	1,125,000	1,165,781	0.24
United Airlines Holdings, Inc. 4.875% 15/01/2025	USD	750,000	779,168	0.16
Spirit Loyalty Cayman Ltd., 144A 8% 20/09/2025	USD	733,032	833,457	0.17
Mileage Plus Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 20/06/2027	USD	1,700,000	1,874,250	0.39
Hawaiian Brand Intellectual Property Ltd., 144A 5.75% 20/01/2026	USD	1,300,000	1,399,125	0.29
Delta Air Lines, Inc., 144A 4.75% 20/10/2028	USD	2,000,000	2,232,500	0.46
American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75% 20/04/2029	USD	2,100,000	2,276,106	0.47
Airlines American Airlines Group, Inc., 144A 5% 01/06/2022	USD	900,000	902,250	0.19
			7,035,908	1.45
Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/09/2024	USD	1,750,000	1,782,830	0.36
Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 8.875% 01/06/2024	USD	588,000	654,888	0.14
Kratos Defense & Security Solutions, Inc., 144A 6.5% 30/11/2025 Moog, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/12/2027 TransDigm, Inc. 5.5% 15/11/2027	USD USD USD	1,500,000 1,000,000 1,900,000	1,576,155 1,036,535 1,985,500	0.33 0.21 0.41
Aerospace & Defense			7,005,441	1.45
15/03/2030	USD	2,000,000	2,029,000	0.42
01/05/2024 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 4.625%	USD	2,220,000	2,250,525	0.47
Lamar Media Corp. 4% 15/02/2030 MDC Partners, Inc., STEP, 144A 7.5%	USD	350,000	352,121	0.07
144A 7.75% 15/04/2028 Lamar Media Corp., 144A 3.625% 15/01/2031	USD	650,000	1,738,745 635,050	0.36
144A 7.75% 15/04/2028	Hen	1,650,000	1 720 7/15	0 26

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
	_	Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Auto Parts & Equipment Adient US LLC, 144A 9% 15/04/2025	USD	675,000	7/5 107	0.15
American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.	บงบ	675,000	745,187	0.15
6.875% 01/07/2028	USD	1,400,000	1,534,974	0.31
Clarios Global LP, 144A 8.5% 15/05/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,090,950	0.23
Dana, Inc. 4.25% 01/09/2030	USD	1,250,000	1,284,375	0.27
Dealer Tire LLC, 144A 8% 01/02/2028	USD	1,350,000	1,453,092	0.30
Meritor, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/06/2025	USD	500,000	533,243	0.11
Meritor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/12/2028	USD	285,000	289,489	0.06
Real Hero Merger Sub 2, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/02/2029	USD	1,175,000	1,219,063	0.25
Tenneco, Inc., 144A 7.875% 15/01/2029		800,000	900,812	0.19
Tenneco, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029		800,000	823,052	0.17
Titan International, Inc., 144A 7%		,	,	
30/04/2028	USD	2,050,000	2,142,926	0.45
Wheel Pros, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029	USD	1,450,000	1,467,762	0.30
			13,484,925	2.79
Banks				
Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 8.25%				
15/04/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,047,065	0.22
Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 7.625% 01/05/2026	USD	950,000	990,418	0.20
01/03/2020	030	950,000	990,416	0.20
			2,037,483	0.42
			,,	
Biotechnology				
Emergent BioSolutions, Inc., 144A 3.875%				
15/08/2028	USD	675,000	660,818	0.14
			660,818	0.14
Building Materials				
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 5% 01/03/2030	USD			
	030	775 000	210 062	0.17
		775,000	810,968	0.17
CP Atlas Buyer, Inc., 144A 7% 01/12/2028	USD			
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028	USD USD	775,000 2,000,000 2,000,000	810,968 2,075,700 2,121,170	0.17 0.43 0.44
01/12/2028		2,000,000	2,075,700	0.43
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028		2,000,000	2,075,700	0.43
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75%	USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293	0.43 0.44 0.14
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026	USD	2,000,000 2,000,000	2,075,700 2,121,170	0.43 0.44
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6%	USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028	USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293	0.43 0.44 0.14
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5%	USD USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000 1,425,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072 1,503,411	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027	USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5%	USD USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000 1,425,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072 1,503,411	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027 Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25%	USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000 1,425,000 575,000 800,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072 1,503,411 596,218 849,128	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49 0.31 0.12
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027 Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029 US Concrete, Inc., 144A 5.125% 01/03/2029	USD USD USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000 1,425,000 575,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072 1,503,411 596,218	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49 0.31
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027 Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029 US Concrete, Inc., 144A 5.125% 01/03/2029 Victors Merger Corp., 144A 6.375%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000 1,425,000 575,000 800,000 625,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072 1,503,411 596,218 849,128 684,963	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49 0.31 0.12 0.18
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027 Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029 US Concrete, Inc., 144A 5.125% 01/03/2029	USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000 1,425,000 575,000 800,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072 1,503,411 596,218 849,128	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49 0.31 0.12
01/12/2028 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Patrick Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/05/2029 PGT Innovations, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2026 SRM Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027 Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029 US Concrete, Inc., 144A 5.125% 01/03/2029 Victors Merger Corp., 144A 6.375%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,000,000 700,000 2,230,000 1,425,000 575,000 800,000 625,000	2,075,700 2,121,170 699,293 2,356,072 1,503,411 596,218 849,128 684,963	0.43 0.44 0.14 0.49 0.31 0.12 0.18

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Chemicals	LICD	750,000	702.040	0.10
Avient Corp., 144A 5.75% 15/05/2025 Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 4.75%	USD	750,000	792,049	0.16
15/06/2027	USD	500,000	525,335	0.11
Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 3.375% 15/02/2029	USD	550,000	537,039	0.11
Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75%	LIOD	1 750 000		0.20
15/11/2028 HB Fuller Co. 4.25% 15/10/2028	USD USD	1,750,000 725,000	1,870,313 747,816	0.39 0.15
Herens Holdco Sarl, 144A 4.75%	1100			0.00
15/05/2028 Innophos Holdings, Inc., 144A 9.375%	USD	1,600,000	1,594,000	0.33
15/02/2028	USD	2,500,000	2,710,049	0.57
Kraton Polymers LLC, 144A 4.25% 15/12/2025	USD	700,000	716,135	0.15
Minerals Technologies, Inc., 144A 5%	1100	,		0.10
01/07/2028 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25%	USD	900,000	941,576	0.19
15/05/2029	USD	725,000	733,218	0.15
PQ Corp., 144A 5.75% 15/12/2025 Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A	USD	1,500,000	1,545,690	0.32
5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	1,250,000	1,279,919	0.26
			13,993,139	2.89
			, ,	
Collateralized Mortgage Obligation				
FAGE International SA, 144A 5.625% 15/08/2026	USD	1,250,000	1,289,063	0.27
		,,		
			1,289,063	0.27
Commercial Services				
Ahern Rentals, Inc., 144A 7.375%				
15/05/2023				
	USD	2,000,000	1,812,820	0.37
Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 6% 01/06/2029	USD	2,000,000	1,812,820 711,424	0.37 0.15
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625%	USD	700,000	711,424	0.15
01/06/2029				
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029	USD	700,000	711,424	0.15
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4%	USD USD	700,000 1,250,000	711,424 1,286,888	0.15 0.27
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026	USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670	0.15 0.27 0.09
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5%	USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5%	USD USD USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028	USD USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028 Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029	USD USD USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028 Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029 Midas Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000 650,000 1,150,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303 706,550 1,136,666	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028 Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029 Midas Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A 7.875% 01/10/2022 Nielsen Finance LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000 650,000 1,150,000 2,100,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303 706,550 1,136,666 2,058,105	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59 0.15 0.24
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028 Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029 Midas Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A 7.875% 01/10/2022	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000 650,000 1,150,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303 706,550 1,136,666	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59 0.15
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028 Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029 Midsa Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A 7.875% 01/10/2022 Nielsen Finance LLC, 144A 5.625% 01/10/2028 Service Corp. International 5.125% 01/06/2029	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000 650,000 1,150,000 2,100,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303 706,550 1,136,666 2,058,105	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59 0.15 0.24
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028 Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029 Midas Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A 7.875% 01/10/2022 Nielsen Finance LLC, 144A 5.625% 01/10/2028 Service Corp. International 5.125% 01/06/2029 Signal Parent, Inc., 144A 6.125%	USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000 650,000 1,150,000 2,100,000 1,450,000 1,000,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303 706,550 1,136,666 2,058,105 1,529,844 1,086,365	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59 0.15 0.24 0.42 0.32
01/06/2029 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/04/2026 AlMN Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029 Carriage Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/11/2027 Jaguar Holding Co. II, 144A 5% 15/06/2028 Metis Merger Sub LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/05/2029 Midsa Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A 7.875% 01/10/2022 Nielsen Finance LLC, 144A 5.625% 01/10/2028 Service Corp. International 5.125% 01/06/2029	USD	700,000 1,250,000 425,000 500,000 1,300,000 2,600,000 650,000 1,150,000 2,100,000 1,450,000	711,424 1,286,888 428,670 499,415 1,384,851 2,891,303 706,550 1,136,666 2,058,105 1,529,844	0.15 0.27 0.09 0.10 0.29 0.59 0.15 0.24 0.42

18,596,288 3.84

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Computers				
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc., 144A 4%				
01/07/2029	USD	650,000	665,438	0.14
Crowdstrike Holdings, Inc. 3%	1100	450,000	440.400	0.00
15/02/2029 Dishald Nivdorf Inc. 1444 0 2759/	USD	450,000	449,438	0.09
Diebold Nixdorf, Inc., 144A 9.375% 15/07/2025	USD	800,000	886,332	0.18
Diebold Nixdorf, Inc. 8.5% 15/04/2024	USD	800,000	820,000	0.17
NCR Corp., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029	USD	600,000	617,250	0.13
Unisys Corp., 144A $6.875\% \ 01/11/2027$	USD	1,075,000	1,176,237	0.25
			4,614,695	0.96
Consumer, Cyclical Ambience Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 4.875%				
15/07/2028	USD	425,000	427,125	0.09
Ambience Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 7.125%	OOD	123,000	127,120	0.03
15/07/2029	USD	1,075,000	1,088,438	0.22
Raptor Acquisition Corp., 144A 4.875%				
01/11/2026	USD	1,000,000	1,016,250	0.21
			2,531,813	0.52
O Nonlinel				
Consumer, Non-cyclical AHP Health Partners, Inc., 144A 5.75%				
15/07/2029	USD	1,600,000	1,622,000	0.34
			1,622,000	0.34
Cosmetic/Personal Care				
Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5% 01/06/2028	USD	1,125,000	1,197,563	0.25
			1,197,563	0.25
Biological and a second				
Distribution/Wholesale American Builders & Contractors Supply				
Co., Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/11/2029	USD	600,000	597,189	0.12
Core & Main Holdings LP, 144A 8.625%		,	, , ,	
15/09/2024	USD	750,000	767,903	0.16
G-III Apparel Group Ltd., 144A 7.875%	HCD	000 000	070.010	0.00
15/08/2025 Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A	USD	900,000	978,012	0.20
6.875% 01/05/2025	USD	250,000	268,829	0.06
Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A 5.5%				
15/10/2027	USD	1,720,000	1,810,514	0.37
-			4,422,447	0.91

Diversified Financial Services				
Enact Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/08/2025	USD	550,000	603,796	0.12
LD Holdings Group LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/11/2025	USD	825,000	844,594	0.17
LD Holdings Group LLC, 144A 6.125%				
01/04/2028 LPL Holdings, Inc., 144A 4% 15/03/2029	USD	900,000 725,000	897,750 730,630	0.19 0.15
Oxford Finance LLC, 144A 6.375% 15/12/2022	USD	2,000,000	2,025,585	0.42
PennyMac Financial Services, Inc., 144A 5.375% 15/10/2025	USD	400,000	421,134	0.09
PennyMac Financial Services, Inc., 144A 4.25% 15/02/2029	USD	1,200,000	1,157,796	0.24
StoneX Group, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/06/2025	USD	1,398,000	1,499,180	0.31
United Wholesale Mortgage LLC, 144A 5.5% 15/04/2029	USD	675,000	678,169	0.14
3.3% 13/04/2023				
			8,858,634	1.83
Electrical Components & Equipment EnerSys, 144A 4.375% 15/12/2027	USD	1,000,000	1,043,345	0.22
			1,043,345	0.22
Electronics				
TTM Technologies, Inc., 144A 4% 01/03/2029	USD	2,150,000	2,147,313	0.44
			2,147,313	0.44
			2,147,010	0.44
Energy Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A				
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029	USD	1,500,000	1,550,625	0.32
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A	USD USD	1,500,000 2,150,000	1,550,625 2,198,375	0.32
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5%				
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction	USD		2,198,375	0.46
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029	USD		2,198,375	0.46
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026	USD	2,150,000	2,198,375 3,749,000	0.46
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029	USD	2,150,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199	0.46 0.78 0.53
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029	USD USD USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21 0.24
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A	USD USD USD USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250 1,007,545	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029 KBR, Inc., 144A 4.75% 30/09/2028 Michael Baker International LLC 8.75% 01/03/2023	USD USD USD USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,125,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250 1,007,545 1,161,225	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21 0.24
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029 KBR, Inc., 144A 4.75% 30/09/2028 Michael Baker International LLC 8.75% 01/03/2023 New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/03/2026	USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,125,000 980,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250 1,007,545 1,161,225 981,715	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21 0.24 0.20
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029 KBR, Inc., 144A 4.75% 30/09/2028 Michael Baker International LLC 8.75% 01/03/2023 New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/03/2026 New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc., 144A 9.75% 15/07/2028	USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,125,000 980,000 1,500,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250 1,007,545 1,161,225 981,715 1,533,375	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21 0.24 0.20 0.32
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029 KBR, Inc., 144A 4.75% 30/09/2028 Michael Baker International LLC 8.75% 01/03/2023 New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc., 144A 9.75% 15/03/2028 TopBuild Corp., 144A 3.625% 15/03/2029	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,125,000 980,000 1,500,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250 1,007,545 1,161,225 981,715 1,533,375 1,546,478	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21 0.24 0.20 0.32 0.32
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029 KBR, Inc., 144A 4.75% 30/09/2028 Michael Baker International LLC 8.75% 01/03/2023 New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc., 144A 9.75% 15/03/2028 TopBuild Corp., 144A 3.625% 15/03/2029 Tutor Perini Corp., 144A 6.875% 01/05/2025	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,125,000 980,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,213,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250 1,007,545 1,161,225 981,715 1,533,375 1,546,478 1,357,650	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21 0.24 0.20 0.32 0.32 0.28
Colgate Energy Partners III LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029 ITT Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/08/2029 Engineering & Construction Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2029 KBR, Inc., 144A 4.75% 30/09/2028 Michael Baker International LLC 8.75% 01/03/2023 New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc., 144A 9.75% 15/03/2028 TopBuild Corp., 144A 3.625% 15/03/2029 Tutor Perini Corp., 144A 6.875%	USD	2,150,000 2,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,125,000 980,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 500,000	2,198,375 3,749,000 2,549,199 1,055,250 1,007,545 1,161,225 981,715 1,533,375 1,546,478 1,357,650 493,195	0.46 0.78 0.53 0.22 0.21 0.24 0.20 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.28 0.10

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	--------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Ronds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Entertainment				
Banijay Entertainment SASU, 144A 5.3759		1 201 000	1 420 040	0.20
01/03/2025 Boyne USA, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	1,391,000	1,438,948	0.30
15/05/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,034,615	0.2
CCM Merger, Inc., 144A 6.375% 01/05/2026	USD	1,150,000	1,212,112	0.2
Downstream Development Authority of the		1,100,000	1,212,112	0.2
Quapaw Tribe of Oklahoma, 144A 10.5% 15/02/2023	USD	2,450,000	2,564,659	0.5
nternational Game Technology plc, 144A	USD	2,430,000	2,304,039	0.5
5.25% 15/01/2029	USD	875,000	939,684	0.1
Lions Gate Capital Holdings LLC, 144A 5.5% 15/04/2029	USD	1,900,000	2,009,335	0.4
Midwest Gaming Borrower LLC, 144A				
4.875% 01/05/2029 Mohegan Gaming & Entertainment, 144A	USD	1,150,000	1,152,875	0.2
8% 01/02/2026	USD	1,400,000	1,450,750	0.3
National CineMedia LLC 5.75%	LICD	1 050 000	1.675.052	0.2
15/08/2026 Playtika Holding Corp., 144A 4.25%	USD	1,850,000	1,675,952	0.3
15/03/2029	USD	1,500,000	1,503,000	0.3
Powdr Corp., 144A 6% 01/08/2025 Scientific Games International, Inc., 144A	USD	1,575,000	1,659,735	0.3
8.25% 15/03/2026	USD	1,500,000	1,614,375	0.3
Scientific Games International, Inc., 144A 7% 15/05/2028	USD	425,000	465,694	0.1
Speedway Motorsports LLC, 144A 4.8759		425,000	405,094	0.1
01/11/2027	USD	1,450,000	1,468,299	0.3
/ail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/05/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,074,130	0.2
			21,264,163	4.4
Environmental Control				
Core & Main LP, 144A 6.125%				
15/08/2025 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	1,950,000	1,995,883	0.4
15/06/2029	USD	700,000	723,625	0.1
Waste Pro USA, Inc., 144A 5.5%				
15/02/2026	USD	1,250,000	1,291,988	0.2
			4,011,496	0.8
Financial				
Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 6.625% 15/01/2027				
	USD	450,000	452,421	0.0
	USD	450,000		
	USD	450,000	452,421 452,421	
Food	USD	450,000		
	USD	450,000		
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028	USD	450,000	452,421 484,355	0.0
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028 Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025	USD USD	450,000 1,900,000	452,421 484,355 1,975,050	0.0 0.1 0.4
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028 Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025 Chobani LLC, 144A 4.625% 15/11/2028	USD	450,000	452,421 484,355	0.0 0.1 0.4
Nbertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028 Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025 Chobani LLC, 144A 4.625% 15/11/2028 Frood Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/06/2026	USD USD	450,000 1,900,000	452,421 484,355 1,975,050	0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028 Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025 Chobani LLC, 144A 4.625% 15/11/2028 HFood Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/06/2026 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD USD USD	450,000 1,900,000 250,000 2,450,000	452,421 484,355 1,975,050 259,563 2,561,977	0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0 0.5
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028 Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025 Chobani LLC, 144A 4.625% 15/11/2028 HFood Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/06/2026 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029	USD USD USD	450,000 1,900,000 250,000	452,421 484,355 1,975,050 259,563	0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0
Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025 Chobani LLC, 144A 4.625% 15/11/2028 H-Food Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/06/2026 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029 Simmons Foods, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/03/2029	USD USD USD USD USD	450,000 1,900,000 250,000 2,450,000 750,000 1,000,000	452,421 484,355 1,975,050 259,563 2,561,977 805,076 1,006,280	0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0 0.5 0.1 0.2
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028 Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025 Chobani LLC, 144A 4.625% 15/11/2028 HFood Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/06/2026 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029 Simmons Foods, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD USD USD USD USD	450,000 1,900,000 250,000 2,450,000 750,000	452,421 484,355 1,975,050 259,563 2,561,977 805,076	0.0 0.1 0.4 0.0 0.5

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Food & Staples Retailing Ingles Markets, Inc., 144A 4%	1100	500,000	500.000	0.10
15/06/2031	USD	500,000	500,000	0.10
			500,000	0.10
Food Service				
Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 6.375% 01/05/2025	USD	750,000	797,813	0.17
			797,813	0.17
Gas				
LBC Tank Terminals Holding Netherlands BV, 144A 6.875% 15/05/2023	USD	2,250,000	2,254,388	0.4
			2,254,388	0.47
Hand/Machine Tools				
Apex Tool Group LLC, 144A 9% 15/02/2023	USD	2,050,000	2,065,959	0.43
			2,065,959	0.43
			2,000,000	0.1
Healthcare Services Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5.5%				
01/07/2028	USD	1,375,000	1,470,624	0.3
Air Methods Corp., 144A 8% 15/05/2025		2,000,000	1,882,500	0.3
Akumin, Inc., 144A 7% 01/11/2025 Catalent Pharma Solutions, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	1,350,000	1,404,581	0.29
15/07/2027 Catalent Pharma Solutions, Inc., 144A	USD	750,000	784,856	0.16
3.125% 15/02/2029	USD	250,000	242,546	0.0
Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 6.875% 15/04/2029	USD	1,025,000	1,079,238	0.2
Encompass Health Corp. 4.625% 01/04/2031	USD	325,000	348,628	0.0
Hadrian Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 8.5% 01/05/2026	USD	1,450,000	1,516,214	0.3
ModivCare, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/11/2025	USD	850,000	906,954	0.19
RP Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/12/2025	USD	1,150,000	1,204,062	0.2
Select Medical Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/08/2026	USD	500,000	533,655	0.1
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.759 01/07/2025	USD	1,875,000	1,910,099	0.4
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., 144A 10% 15/04/2027	USD	450,000	495,459	0.10
Tenet Healthcare Corp., 144A 6.125% 01/10/2028	USD	500,000	531,075	0.1
			14,310,491	2.90
Holding Companies – Diversified				
Trident TPI Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.625%				
01/11/2025	USD	2,497,000	2,569,563	0.53
·				0.5

8,292,324 1.72

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 650,000 750,000 1,275,000 925,000 1,496,000	675,188 648,011 752,812 2,076,011 1,279,781 1,279,781 980,167 1,590,211	0.14 0.13 0.16 0.43 0.26 0.26 0.20
USD USD	650,000 750,000 1,275,000	648,011 752,812 2,076,011 1,279,781 1,279,781	0.13 0.16 0.43 0.26
USD USD	650,000 750,000	648,011 752,812 2,076,011 1,279,781	0.13 0.16 0.43
USD USD	650,000 750,000	648,011 752,812 2,076,011	0.13 0.16 0.43
USD	650,000	648,011 752,812	0.13
USD	650,000	648,011	0.13
		1,829,901	0.38
USD	1,025,000	1,069,843	0.22
USD	750,000	760,058	0.16
		15,559,434	3.22
USD	900,000	971,730	0.20
USD	750,000	849,911	0.18
USD	1,538,000	1,629,511	0.34
USD	2,000,000	2,127,089	0.45
	, ,		0.27
USD	1,500,000	1,555,500	0.32
USD	1,350,000	1,422,191	0.29
USD	500,000	532,003	0.11
USD	1,900,000	1,996,140	0.41
USD	1,775,000	1,897,821	0.39
	USD	USD 1,900,000 USD 500,000 USD 1,350,000 USD 1,500,000 USD 1,250,000 USD 2,000,000 USD 2,000,000 USD 750,000 USD 900,000 USD 750,000	USD 1,900,000 1,996,140 USD 500,000 532,003 USD 1,350,000 1,422,191 USD 1,500,000 1,555,500 USD 1,250,000 1,320,388 USD 1,200,000 1,257,150 USD 2,000,000 2,127,089 USD 1,538,000 1,629,511 USD 750,000 849,911 USD 900,000 971,730 15,559,434 USD 750,000 760,058 USD 1,025,000 1,069,843

15/04/2029	USD	2,450,000	2,551,063 3,846,394	0.53
Iron/Steel Tacora Resources, Inc., 144A 8.25% 15/05/2026 TMS International Corp., 144A 6.25%	USD	1,250,000	1,295,331	0.27
			2,995,465	0.62
Icahn Enterprises LP 5.25% 15/05/2027	USD	500,000	515,703	0.11
144A 5.25% 15/04/2029 Icahn Enterprises LP, 144A 4.375% 01/02/2029	USD	1,900,000	1,983,124 496,638	0.41
Investment Companies Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC,				
			1,000,601	0.21
Internet Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/06/2028 TripAdvisor, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2025	USD USD	575,000 400,000	567,913 432,688	0.12 0.09
			9,497,021	1.97
Radian Group, Inc. 4.875% 15/03/2027	USD	910,000	992,337	0.21
NMI Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.375% 01/06/2025 Radian Group, Inc. 6.625% 15/03/2025	USD USD	1,000,000 250,000	1,145,930 282,754	0.24
MGIC Investment Corp. 5.25% 15/08/2028	USD	740,000	784,400	0.16
HUB International Ltd., 144A 7% 01/05/2026	USD	1,750,000	1,810,603	0.37
GTCR AP Finance, Inc., 144A 8% 15/05/2027	USD	2,200,000	2,350,688	0.49
6.75% 15/10/2027 BroadStreet Partners, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/04/2029	USD	1,300,000 750,000	1,366,651 763,658	0.28
Insurance Alliant Holdings Intermediate LLC, 144A				
			871,719	0.18
Industrial APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/07/2029	USD	875,000	871,719	0.18
			1,644,141	0.34
15/07/2025	USD	1,525,000	1,644,141	0.34

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets
		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Lodging				
Boyd Gaming Corp. 4.75% 01/12/2027 FelCor Lodging LP, REIT 6% 01/06/2025	USD	850,000 1,021,000	878,688 1,046,546	0.18 0.22
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 3.625% 15/02/2032 Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., 144A	USD	600,000	591,600	0.12
4.5% 15/06/2029 MGM Resorts International 6.75%	USD	650,000	658,938	0.14
01/05/2025 MGM Resorts International 5.5%	USD	950,000	1,018,842	0.21
15/04/2027 Station Casinos LLC, 144A 4.5%	USD	343,000	377,454	0.08
15/02/2028 Sugarhouse HSP Gaming Prop Mezz LP,	USD	1,650,000	1,677,142	0.35
144A 5.875% 15/05/2025 Travel + Leisure Co., 144A 4.625%	USD	2,597,000	2,577,522	0.53
01/03/2030	USD	1,000,000	1,034,510	0.21
			9,861,242	2.04
Machinery				
Cleaver-Brooks, Inc., 144A 7.875% 01/03/2023	USD	2,050,000	2,033,600	0.42
JPW Industries Holding Corp., 144A 9% 01/10/2024 Manitowoc Co., Inc. (The), 144A 9%	USD	2,245,000	2,360,056	0.49
01/04/2026 Stevens Holding Co., Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/10/2026 TK Elevator US Newco, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/07/2027	USD	2,000,000	2,167,550	0.45
	USD	875,000	939,278	0.19
	USD	1,650,000	1,734,563	0.36
			9,235,047	1.91
Media				
Altice Financing SA, 144A 5% 15/01/2028 Audacy Capital Corp., 144A 6.5%	USD	1,900,000	1,867,330	0.39
01/05/2027 Block Communications, Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	2,500,000	2,596,799	0.54
01/03/2028	USD	2,100,000	2,149,822	0.44
Cable One, Inc., 144A 4% 15/11/2030	USD	575,000	578,594	0.12
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 01/02/2028 Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings, Inc.,		1,300,000	1,366,040	0.28
144A 5.125% 15/08/2027 CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.75%	USD	775,000	792,488	0.16
15/01/2030 Diamond Sports Group LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	2,550,000	2,651,999	0.55
15/08/2027	USD	1,625,000	777,782	0.16
DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026	USD	1,675,000	1,896,938	0.39
GCI LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 5.25%	USD	750,000	766,500	0.16
15/08/2027 LCPR Senior Secured Financing DAC, 144A 6.75% 15/10/2027	USD	2,000,000	2,094,800	0.43
Midcontinent Communications, 144A 5.375% 15/08/2027	USD	2,525,000	2,660,011	0.59
Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc., 144A 5.625%				
15/07/2027 Radiate Holdco LLC, 144A 6.5%	USD	1,650,000	1,751,063	0.36
15/09/2028 Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 4%	USD	1,750,000	1,837,684	0.38
15/07/2028	USD	1,000,000	1,031,250	0.21

Media (continued)				
TEGNA, Inc. 5% 15/09/2029	USD	1,925,000	2,010,778	0.42
Univision Communications, Inc., 144A 6.625% 01/06/2027	USD	925,000	1,002,469	0.21
Univision Communications, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/05/2029	USD	1,625,000	1,637,496	0.34
UPC Broadband Finco BV, 144A 4.875% 15/07/2031	USD	1,200,000	1,201,500	0.25
UPC Holding BV, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028		550,000	578,097	0.12
Urban One, Inc., 144A 7.375% 01/02/2028 Virgin Media Finance plc, 144A 5%	USD	1,900,000	2,054,404	0.43
15/07/2030 Virgin Media Secured Finance plc, 144A	USD	2,049,000	2,061,970	0.43
5.5% 15/05/2029 Ziggo Bond Co. BV, 144A 5.125%	USD	500,000	538,125	0.11
28/02/2030 Ziggo BV, 144A 4.875% 15/01/2030	USD USD	725,000 1,540,000	742,766 1,580,533	0.15 0.33
			41,137,149	8.50
Metal Fabricate/Hardware				
Grinding Media, Inc., 144A 7.375% 15/12/2023	USD	2,550,000	2,616,173	0.54
			2,616,173	0.54
Mining				
Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A 5.5% 15/12/2027	USD	750,000	811,875	0.17
Eldorado Gold Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/06/2024	USD	1,309,000	1,421,764	0.29
First Quantum Minerals Ltd., 144A 7.5% 01/04/2025	USD	1,950,000	2,030,212	0.42
First Quantum Minerals Ltd., 144A 6.8759 15/10/2027		250,000	272,188	0.06
Hudbay Minerals, Inc., 144A 6.125%				
01/04/2029 IAMGOLD Corp., 144A 5.75%	USD	1,280,000	1,360,000	0.28
15/10/2028 Kaiser Aluminum Corp., 144A 4.625%	USD	1,400,000	1,458,240	0.30
01/03/2028 Kaiser Aluminum Corp., 144A 4.5%	USD	1,525,000	1,574,624	0.33
01/06/2031	USD	250,000	256,980	0.05
Novelis Corp., 144A 4.75% 30/01/2030	USD	1,450,000	1,524,313	0.32
			10,710,196	2.22
Miscellaneous Manufacturers	LIOD	1 075 000	1 004 221	0.43
EnPro Industries, Inc. 5.75% 15/10/2026 FXI Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.875%		1,875,000	1,984,331	0.41
01/11/2024 Harsco Corp., 144A 5.75% 31/07/2027	USD USD	1,970,000 2,070,000	2,040,211 2,180,311	0.42
Hillenbrand, Inc. 3.75% 01/03/2031	USD	850,000	844,743	0.43
Hillenbrand, Inc. 3./5% 01/03/2031 Koppers, Inc., 144A 6% 15/02/2025	USD	1,952,000	2,021,325	0.42

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%		
		Nominal	Value	of Net		
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Curr

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Office Furnishings Interface, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/12/2028	USD	425,000	446,157	0.09
			446,157	0.09
Oil & Gas				
Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 5.625%				
01/06/2024	USD	2,257,000	2,263,296	0.47
CITGO Petroleum Corp., 144A 6.375%	HCD	E00.000	E21 01E	0.11
15/06/2026 CNX Resources Corp., 144A 6%	USD	500,000	521,915	0.11
15/01/2029	USD	2,050,000	2,219,421	0.46
Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 6.75%	UJD	2,030,000	2,213,421	0.40
01/03/2029	USD	950,000	1,012,938	0.21
CrownRock LP, 144A 5% 01/05/2029	USD	450,000	471,697	0.10
CrownRock LP, 144A 5.625%		,	,	
15/10/2025	USD	1,750,000	1,817,979	0.38
Endeavor Energy Resources LP, 144A				
6.625% 15/07/2025	USD	375,000	402,381	0.08
Endeavor Energy Resources LP, 144A				
5.75% 30/01/2028	USD	1,875,000	1,997,780	0.41
Energy Ventures Gom LLC, 144A 11.75%				
15/04/2026	USD	2,055,000	2,148,893	0.44
Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 6.25%				
01/11/2028	USD	250,000	265,689	0.05
Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 5.75%	LIOD	665,000	604 107	0.14
01/02/2029	USD	665,000	694,197	0.14
Magnolia Oil & Gas Operating LLC, 144A	HED	2 000 000	2.066.700	0.43
6% 01/08/2026 Matador Resources Co. 5.875%	USD	2,000,000	2,066,700	0.43
15/09/2026	USD	2,150,000	2,216,973	0.46
Murphy Oil Corp. 5.875% 01/12/2027	USD	885,000	919,449	0.40
Murphy Oil Corp. 5.875% 01/12/2027 Murphy Oil Corp. 6.375% 15/07/2028	USD	2,125,000	2,239,430	0.19
Murphy Oil USA, Inc. 5.625% 01/05/2027		1,382,000	1,467,034	0.40
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 6.95%	USD	1,362,000	1,407,034	0.30
01/07/2024	USD	2,300,000	2,584,015	0.54
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 2.9%	OOD	2,300,000	2,304,013	0.54
15/08/2024	USD	2,300,000	2,357,132	0.49
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.2%	OOD	2,300,000	2,557,152	0.43
15/08/2026	USD	740,000	747,678	0.15
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 6.125%	OOD	7-10,000	747,070	0.13
01/01/2031	USD	2,935,000	3,433,949	0.72
Parkland Corp., 144A 5.875%	005	2,500,000	0, 100,5 15	0.72
15/07/2027	USD	500,000	534,238	0.11
Parkland Corp., 144A 4.5% 01/10/2029	USD	700,000	710,213	0.15
PBF Holding Co. LLC, 144A 9.25%		,		
15/05/2025	USD	150.000	151,696	0.03
PBF Holding Co. LLC 6% 15/02/2028	USD	1,800,000	1,246,698	0.26
Sunoco LP, 144A 4.5% 15/05/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,023,020	0.21
Vermilion Energy, Inc., 144A 5.625%		-,,-30	-,,0	
15/03/2025	USD	2,035,000	2,054,241	0.42
Viper Energy Partners LP, 144A 5.375%		_,,	_,,	3
01/11/2027	USD	2,277,000	2,378,565	0.49
			39,947,217	8.26
			33,377,217	0.20

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Quantity/ Nominal

Market Value

of Net

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels				
Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.875% 01/04/2027	USD	750,000	797,595	0.17
Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.25% 01/04/2028	USD	400,000	417,800	0.09
Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/01/2030	USD	1,175,000	1,199,968	0.24
EQT Corp., 144A 3.625% 15/05/2031 Oceaneering International, Inc. 6%	USD	275,000	288,767	0.06
01/02/2028	USD	2,000,000	2,002,850	0.41
			4,706,980	0.97
Packaging & Containers				
Flex Acquisition Co., Inc., 144A 6.875% 15/01/2025	USD	1,950,000	1,981,736	0.41
Graham Packaging Co., Inc., 144A				
7.125% 15/08/2028 Greif, Inc., 144A 6.5% 01/03/2027 Intelligent Packaging Ltd. Finco, Inc., 144A 6.815/09/2028 Intertape Polymer Group, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/06/2029 Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 7.25% 15/04/2025 Owens-Brockway Glass Container, Inc., 144A 6.625% 13/05/2027 Plastipak Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/10/2025	USD	1,035,000 300,000	1,118,121 317,427	0.23 0.07
	USD			0.22
	020	1,000,000	1,042,655	0.22
	USD	1,325,000	1,343,265	0.28
	USD	2,475,000	2,438,123	0.50
	USD	1,000,000	1,092,000	0.23
	USD	2,000,000	2,051,850	0.42
TriMas Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029	USD	1,300,000	1,315,821	0.27
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 8.5% 15/08/2027	USD	2,000,000	2,180,160	0.45
			14,881,158	3.08
Pharmaceuticals				
AdaptHealth LLC, 144A 6.125%	LICD	1 000 000	1.064.775	0.00
01/08/2028 AdaptHealth LLC, 144A 4.625%	USD	1,000,000	1,064,775	0.22
01/08/2029 Bausch Health Cos. Inc. 144A 6 125%	USD	1,150,000	1,167,331	0.24
	USD	900,000	923,000	0.19
		300,000	323,000	0.19
15/12/2025	USD	750,000	805,313	0.19
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	750,000	805,313	0.17
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A	USD USD	750,000 750,000	805,313 766,350	0.17 0.16
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028	USD	750,000	805,313	0.17
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2024	USD USD USD USD USD	750,000 750,000 1,300,000	805,313 766,350 1,335,750	0.17 0.16 0.27 0.21
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2024 Endo Luxembourg Finance Co. I Sarl, 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029	USD USD USD USD USD	750,000 750,000 1,300,000 1,182,000	805,313 766,350 1,335,750 996,331	0.17 0.16 0.27 0.21
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2024 Endo Luxembourg Finance Co. I Sarl, 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029 Lannett Co., Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2026	USD USD USD USD USD	750,000 750,000 1,300,000 1,182,000 500,000	805,313 766,350 1,335,750 996,331 493,225	0.17 0.16 0.27 0.21 0.10
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2024 Endo Luxembourg Finance Co. I Sarl, 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029 Lannett Co., Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2026 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	750,000 750,000 1,300,000 1,182,000 500,000 900,000 1,400,000	805,313 766,350 1,335,750 996,331 493,225 880,875 1,392,299	0.17 0.16 0.27 0.21 0.10 0.18
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2024 Endo Luxembourg Finance Co. I Sarl, 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029 Lannett Co., Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2026 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 31/03/2029 P&L Development LLC, 144A 7.75%	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	750,000 750,000 1,300,000 1,182,000 500,000 900,000 1,400,000 450,000	805,313 766,350 1,335,750 996,331 493,225 880,875 1,392,299 461,837	0.17 0.16 0.27 0.21 0.10 0.18 0.28
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.55% 15/01/2028 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2024 Endo Luxembourg Finance Co. I Sarl, 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029 Lannett Co., Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2026 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 31/03/2029 P&L Development LLC, 144A 7.75% 15/11/2025	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	750,000 750,000 1,300,000 1,182,000 500,000 900,000 1,400,000 450,000 1,035,000	805,313 766,350 1,335,750 996,331 493,225 880,875 1,392,299 461,837 1,090,559	0.17 0.16 0.27 0.21 0.10 0.18 0.28 0.10
15/12/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 Endo Dac, 144A 6.875% 15/10/2024 Endo Luxembourg Finance Co. I Sarl, 144A 6.125% 01/04/2029 Lannett Co., Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2026 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 31/03/2029 P&L Development LLC, 144A 7.75% 15/11/2025	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	750,000 750,000 1,300,000 1,182,000 500,000 900,000 1,400,000 450,000	805,313 766,350 1,335,750 996,331 493,225 880,875 1,392,299 461,837	0.17 0.16 0.27 0.21 0.10 0.18 0.28 0.10

2.61

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	•	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net		•	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Pipelines				
Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A				
5.375% 15/06/2029	USD	2,000,000	2,087,509	0.43
Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 7.625%				
15/12/2025	USD	450,000	487,719	0.10
Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625%				
15/07/2026	USD	1,550,000	1,625,500	0.34
DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125%				
15/06/2029	USD	575,000	583,079	0.12
Global Partners LP 7% 01/08/2027	USD	1,950,000	2,070,900	0.43
Martin Midstream Partners LP, 144A 10%				
29/02/2024	USD	256,396	263,767	0.05
Martin Midstream Partners LP, 144A				
11.5% 28/02/2025	USD	1,489,348	1,550,985	0.32
NuStar Logistics LP 6.375% 01/10/2030	USD	2,200,000	2,431,538	0.51
Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A 3.6%				
15/05/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,019,910	0.21
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 7.5%				
01/10/2025	USD	600,000	655,992	0.14
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6%	HOD	1 450 000	1 501 000	0.01
31/12/2030	USD	1,450,000	1,501,026	0.31
Targa Resources Partners LP, 144A	LICD	700 000	750.050	0.16
4.875% 01/02/2031 Targa Resources Partners LP 5.5%	USD	700,000	756,956	0.16
5	LICD	1 252 000	1 276 072	0.00
01/03/2030 TransMontaigne Partners LP 6.125%	USD	1,253,000	1,376,872	0.28
15/02/2026	USD	695,000	713,629	0.15
13/02/2020	USD	095,000	713,029	0.15
			17,125,382	3.55
Professional Services				
CoreLogic, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/05/2028	HSD	600,000	595,500	0.12
			595,500	0.12
Real Estate				
Cushman & Wakefield US Borrower LLC,				
144A 6.75% 15/05/2028	USD	800,000	867,116	0.18
Howard Hughes Corp. (The), 144A 4.125%				
01/02/2029	USD	725,000	723,655	0.15
			1,590,771	0.33

Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)				
CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3.875% 30/06/2028	USD	525,000	536,834	0.11
Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5.25%	USD			
15/07/2030 iStar, Inc., REIT 4.25% 01/08/2025	USD	725,000 800,000	766,749 822,240	0.16 0.17
MGM Growth Properties Operating Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 4.625%	03D	800,000	022,240	0.17
15/06/2025 MGM Growth Properties Operating	USD	300,000	320,850	0.07
Partnership LP, REIT 5.75% 01/02/2027 MPT Operating Partnership LP, REIT	USD	675,000	753,681	0.16
4.625% 01/08/2029 RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5%	USD	1,000,000	1,073,390	0.22
15/02/2029 RLJ Lodging Trust LP, REIT, 144A 3.75%	USD	1,200,000	1,204,092	0.24
01/07/2026 SBA Communications Corp., REIT 3.875%	USD	600,000	606,750	0.13
15/02/2027	USD	750,000	771,540	0.16
Uniti Group LP, REIT, 144A 4.75% 15/04/2028	USD	675,000	673,745	0.14
			7,529,871	1.56
Detell				
Retail 1011778 BC ULC, 144A 5.75%				
15/04/2025	USD	575,000	608,931	0.13
AAG FH LP, 144A 9.75% 15/07/2024	USD	750,000	746,284	0.15
Asbury Automotive Group, Inc. 4.75% 01/03/2030	USD	535,000	557,336	0.12
At Home Holding III, Inc., 144A 8.75%		222,222	,	
01/09/2025 Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	1,650,000	1,840,376	0.38
15/05/2029	USD	550,000	546,615	0.11
Bloomin' Brands, Inc., 144A 5.125%		•	,	
15/04/2029	USD	725,000	741,313	0.15
Carvana Co., 144A 5.875% 01/10/2028	USD	1,450,000	1,531,011	0.32
Ferrellgas LP, 144A 5.875% 01/04/2029 Foundation Building Materials, Inc., 144A	USD	2,225,000	2,199,968	0.45
6% 01/03/2029	USD	875,000	865,270	0.18
Guitar Center, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/01/2026	USD	450,000	482,063	0.10
IRB Holding Corp., 144A 7% 15/06/2025	USD	750,000	810,090	0.17
Ken Garff Automotive LLC, 144A 4.875% 15/09/2028	USD	675,000	691,035	0.14
L Brands, Inc. 6.95% 01/03/2033	USD	1,650,000	2,006,961	0.14
LBM Acquisition LLC, 144A 6.25% 15/01/2029	USD	1,350,000	1,362,083	0.28
LCM Investments Holdings II LLC, 144A		_,,	-,,	
4.875% 01/05/2029 Lithia Motors, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	575,000	592,969	0.12
15/12/2027	USD	1,350,000	1,433,227	0.30
Macy's, Inc., 144A 8.375% 15/06/2025 Nathan's Famous, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	1,600,000	1,766,007	0.37
01/11/2025 Park River Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.625%	USD	2,250,000	2,319,682	0.47
01/02/2029	USD	1,100,000	1,066,450	0.22
PetSmart, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2028	USD	425,000	442,000	0.09
PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/02/2029	USD	950,000	1,048,563	0.22

US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Retail (continued)				
Rite Aid Corp., 144A 7.5% 01/07/2025 Rite Aid Corp., 144A 8% 15/11/2026	USD USD	1,269,000 784,000	1,288,086 796,736	0.27 0.16
SRS Distribution, Inc., 144A 4.625%				
01/07/2028 Superior Plus LP, 144A 4.5% 15/03/2029	USD	1,450,000 950,000	1,484,437 979,745	0.31 0.20
White Cap Buyer LLC, 144A 6.875% 15/10/2028	USD	650,000	694,775	0.14
13/10/2028		030,000	094,775	
			28,902,013	5.97
Semiconductors				
ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875%	LICD	775 000	700 440	0.17
01/09/2028 Synaptics, Inc., 144A 4% 15/06/2029	USD USD	775,000 300,000	799,440 301,875	0.17 0.06
			1,101,315	0.23
			1,101,313	0.23
Software				
Boxer Parent Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 02/10/2025	USD	1,550,000	1,655,881	0.34
CDK Global, Inc., 144A 5.25%	HCD	750,000	920.402	0.17
15/05/2029 Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A	USD	750,000	820,493	0.17
4.875% 30/06/2029	USD	950,000	972,563	0.20 0.07
IQVIA, Inc., 144A 5% 15/05/2027 J2 Global, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	300,000	314,415	0.07
15/10/2030 Rackspace Technology Global, Inc., 144A	USD	2,000,000	2,067,499	0.42
5.375% 01/12/2028	USD	1,600,000	1,642,000	0.34
Rocket Software, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/02/2029	USD	1,150,000	1,142,709	0.24
			8,615,560	1.78
			8,015,500	1.70
Telecommunications				
Altice France SA, 144A 5.125% 15/07/2029	USD	1,450,000	1,457,250	0.30
Avaya, Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/09/2028	USD	1,050,000	1,124,261	0.23
C&W Senior Financing DAC, 144A 6.875% 15/09/2027	USD	825,000	883,204	0.18
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/09/2027	USD	1,250,000	1,297,144	0.27
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4%				
15/02/2027 Sable International Finance Ltd., 144A	USD	875,000	893,533	0.18
5.75% 07/09/2027	USD	1,650,000	1,738,530	0.37
Switch Ltd., 144A 3.75% 15/09/2028	USD	800,000	811,600	0.17
			8,205,522	1.70
Textiles				
Eagle Intermediate Global Holding BV,			. === = :	
144A 7.5% 01/05/2025	USD	1,825,000	1,758,844	0.36

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Transportation Cargo Aircraft Management, Inc., 144A				
4.75% 01/02/2028 Kenan Advantage Group, Inc. (The), 144A	USD	1,500,000	1,537,125	0.32
7.875% 31/07/2023	USD	2,175,000	2,180,438	0.44
Watco Cos. LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/06/2027 XPO Logistics, Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	1,600,000	1,716,672	0.36
01/05/2025	USD	750,000	798,750	0.17
			6,232,985	1.29
Total Corporate Bonds			479,120,929	99.12
Equities				
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels				
Lonestar Resources US, Inc.	USD	48,000	492,000	0.10
			492,000	0.10
Total Equities			492,000	0.10
Total Transferable securities and mo instruments admitted to official exch				
in on another regulated market			479,612,929	99.22

1,758,844 0.36

US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Total Equities			296,723	0.07
			280,223	0.07
Transportation syncreon Group BV*	USD	3,440	280,223	0.07
			16,500	0.00
Metals & Mining American Gilsonite Co.*	USD	60	16,500	0.00

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Warrants

Transportation syncreon Group BV 30/11/2020*	USD	5,413	118,382	0.02
			118,382	0.02
Total Warrants			118,382	0.02
Total Other transferable securitie instruments not admitted to offici dealt in on another regulated ma	ial exchange		415,105	0.09
Total Investments			480,028,034	99.31
Cash			3,508,669	0.73
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(160,693)	(0.04)
Total Net Assets			483,376,010	100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	100,722	EUR	84,456	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	437	0.00
USD	144,361,735	EUR	121,281,853	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	349,241	0.07
		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	rward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets					349,678	0.07
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	349,678	0.07
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	;					
EUR	121,231,866	USD	144,738,377	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(785,238)	(0.16)
EUR	121,635,587	USD	144,806,138	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(352,387)	(0.07)
Unrealised I	Loss on NAV	Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	rward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(1,137,625)	(0.23)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Co	ırrency Excha	nge Contracts	- Liabilities	(1,137,625)	(0.23)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curi	rency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(787,947)	(0.16)

US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of return, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in high quality USD denominated Fixed Income Securities, including asset backed securities (including mortgage backed securities).

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Certificates of Deposit

Financial				
Cooperatieve Centrale Raiffeisen- Boerenleenbank BA 0.17% 12/10/2021	USD	1,000,000	1,000,146	0.29
			1,000,146	0.29
Total Certificates of Deposit			1,000,146	0.29
Commercial Papers				
Auto Manufacturers Volkswagen Group of America Finance LLC, 144A 0% 25/10/2021	USD	1,000,000	998,479	0.29
			998,479	0.29
Banks HSBC Bank plc 0% 28/09/2021 HSBC USA, Inc. 0% 12/05/2022	USD USD	1,250,000 4,000,000	1,249,444 3,988,025	0.36 1.16
			5,237,469	1.52
Communications				
AT&T, Inc. 0% 23/09/2021	USD	4,660,000	4,657,467	1.36
			4,657,467	1.36
Diversified Financial Services Barclays Capital, Inc. 0% 27/01/2022	USD	2,030,000	2,027,609	0.59
			2,027,609	0.59
Total Commercial Papers			12,921,024	3.76
Corporate Bonds				
Auto Manufacturers				
American Honda Finance Corp. 0.65% 08/09/2023	USD	1,250,000	1,256,516	0.37
American Honda Finance Corp. 3.55% 12/01/2024	USD	1,400,000	1,504,989	0.44
American Honda Finance Corp. 2.15% 10/09/2024	USD	1,500,000	1,569,071	0.46
BMW US Capital LLC, 144A 0.8% 01/04/2024	USD	740,000	743,987	0.22
Daimler Finance North America LLC, 144A 2% 06/07/2021	USD	1,550,000	1,550,328	0.45
Daimler Finance North America LLC, 144A 3.75% 05/11/2021	USD	295,000	298,311	0.09
Daimler Finance North America LLC, 144A 3.35% 22/02/2023	USD	1,500,000	1,568,979	0.46
Daimler Finance North America LLC, 144A 0.75% 01/03/2024		1,390,000	1,392,851	0.41
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 3.15% 30/06/2022	USD	2,075,000	2,127,009	0.62
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 1.7%	USD			0.02
18/08/2023	USD	1,530,000	1,561,793	0.45

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Auto Manufacturers (continued)				
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 2.85%	1100	575.000	501 405	0.17
01/11/2022 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 2.375%	USD	575,000	591,405	0.17
10/02/2023	USD	970,000	995,898	0.29
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 0.8%				
08/01/2024	USD	1,620,000	1,613,640	0.47
PACCAR Financial Corp. 2.65% 10/05/2022	USD	1,000,000	1,021,280	0.30
PACCAR Financial Corp. 0.8% 08/06/2023		360,000	363,205	0.11
Toyota Motor Corp. 0.681% 25/03/2024	USD	1,620,000	1,622,771	0.47
Toyota Motor Credit Corp. 2.9% 30/03/2023	USD	1 000 000	1 120 170	0.33
Toyota Motor Credit Corp. 0.5%	USD	1,090,000	1,138,179	0.33
14/08/2023	USD	1,180,000	1,182,762	0.34
Volkswagen Group of America Finance	HOD	F.CO. 000	500,000	0.16
LLC, 144A 2.5% 24/09/2021 Volkswagen Group of America Finance	USD	560,000	562,909	0.16
LLC, 144A 2.9% 13/05/2022	USD	2,000,000	2,043,632	0.58
Volkswagen Group of America Finance				
LLC, 144A 0.875% 22/11/2023	USD	1,600,000	1,604,938	0.47
			26,314,453	7.66
Banks				
ANZ New Zealand Int'l Ltd., 144A 2.125%	LICD	1 575 000	1 577 100	0.46
28/07/2021 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	USD	1,575,000	1,577,188	0.46
0.875% 18/09/2023	USD	1,200,000	1,204,481	0.35
Banco Santander SA 0.701% 30/06/2024	USD	2,400,000	2,403,717	0.70
Bank of America Corp. 4.1% 24/07/2023	USD	1,430,000	1,534,240	0.45
Bank of America Corp. 2.881% 24/04/2023	USD	2,050,000	2,091,854	0.61
Bank of America Corp. 3.004%	005	2,000,000	2,032,001	0.01
20/12/2023	USD	1,420,000	1,472,022	0.43
Bank of America Corp. 0.523% 14/06/2024	USD	1,440,000	1,439,545	0.42
Bank of Montreal 0.45% 08/12/2023	USD	5,000,000	5,020,327	1.45
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 2%			, ,	
15/11/2022	USD	1,325,000	1,355,242	0.39
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 2.375% 18/01/2023	USD	828,000	853,980	0.25
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 1.95%		,		
01/02/2023	USD	1,280,000	1,312,379	0.38
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 0.7% 15/04/2024	USD	2,710,000	2,713,936	0.79
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	UJD	2,710,000	2,713,930	0.79
144A 2.125% 21/11/2022	USD	3,060,000	3,134,827	0.91
Barclays plc 4.61% 15/02/2023	USD	1,050,000	1,076,698	0.31
BBVA USA 2.875% 29/06/2022 BNP Paribas SA, 144A 2.95%	USD	1,200,000	1,229,195	0.36
23/05/2022	USD	3,800,000	3,889,568	1.14
BNP Paribas SA, 144A 3.5% 01/03/2023	USD	2,785,000	2,920,791	0.85
BPCE SA, 144A 3% 22/05/2022	USD	1,525,000	1,562,493	0.45
BPCE SA, 144A 2.75% 11/01/2023	USD	1,360,000	1,409,770	0.41
BPCE SA, 144A 4% 12/09/2023 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	USD	1,200,000	1,287,415	0.37
2.55% 16/06/2022	USD	1,970,000	2,014,918	0.59
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce				
0.45% 22/06/2023	USD	3,620,000	3,619,928	1.05
Citigroup, Inc. 2.7% 27/10/2022	USD	2,225,000	2,290,552	0.67
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 0.889% 04/11/2022	USD	680,000	682,089	0.20
Citigroup, Inc. 3.142% 24/01/2023 Citizens Bank NA 3.25% 14/02/2022	USD USD	2,130,000	2,162,658 2,413,303	0.63
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 2.75%	JJD	2,375,000	2,410,000	0.70
10/01/2023	USD	1,100,000	1,140,539	0.33

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Banks (continued)

Banks (continued)				
Credit Suisse AG 3% 29/10/2021	USD	1,010,000	1,019,107	0.30
Credit Suisse AG, FRN 0.467%				
04/02/2022	USD	4,570,000	4,577,868	1.34
DBS Group Holdings Ltd., 144A 2.85%	HOD	F 40, 000	FF0 076	0.16
16/04/2022	USD	540,000	550,276	0.16
Deutsche Bank AG 4.25% 14/10/2021	USD	1,500,000	1,516,455	0.44
Development Bank of Japan, Inc., 144A	HCD	1 500 000	1 570 001	0.46
0.5% 04/03/2024	USD	1,580,000	1,578,091	0.46
Federation des Caisses Desjardins du Quebec, 144A 0.7% 21/05/2024	USD	1,410,000	1,408,136	0.41
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 3.2%	USD	1,410,000	1,400,130	0.41
23/02/2023	USD	1,500,000	1,564,786	0.46
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 2.905%	005	1,000,000	2,001,700	01.10
24/07/2023	USD	1,500,000	1,538,361	0.45
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 0.627%				
17/11/2023	USD	2,460,000	2,461,286	0.72
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 0.673%				
08/03/2024	USD	1,240,000	1,242,935	0.36
HSBC Holdings plc 3.033% 22/11/2023	USD	1,320,000	1,368,385	0.40
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 3.375%				
12/01/2023	USD	1,360,000	1,415,963	0.41
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 3.25%	LIOD	4 250 000	4 500 075	1 01
23/09/2022	USD	4,350,000	4,506,875	1.31
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 3.559%	HCD	2 000 000	2 100 060	0.61
23/04/2024 KeyBank NA 2.3% 14/09/2022	USD USD	2,000,000 375,000	2,108,860	0.61
Korea Development Bank (The) 3%	USD	373,000	383,861	0.11
19/03/2022	USD	410,000	417,172	0.12
Lloyds Banking Group plc 4.05%	OOD	410,000	417,172	0.12
16/08/2023	USD	1,525,000	1,635,909	0.48
Lloyds Banking Group plc 1.326%		_,,	_,,	
15/06/2023	USD	1,175,000	1,184,662	0.34
Lloyds Banking Group plc 0.695%				
11/05/2024	USD	1,860,000	1,865,331	0.54
Macquarie Bank Ltd., 144A 2.1%				
17/10/2022	USD	2,535,000	2,593,631	0.75
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. 2.953%				
28/02/2022	USD	3,000,000	3,054,021	0.89
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. 2.601%	1100	0.005.000	0.000.057	0.61
11/09/2022	USD	2,025,000	2,080,067	0.61
National Australia Bank Ltd. 3.7%	HCD	000 000	1 001 162	0.20
04/11/2021 National Bank of Canada, 144A 2.15%	USD	990,000	1,001,163	0.29
07/10/2022	USD	1,475,000	1,507,879	0.44
National Bank of Canada 0.9%	USD	1,473,000	1,507,675	0.44
15/08/2023	USD	1,060,000	1,066,025	0.31
National Securities Clearing Corp., 144A	005	2,000,000	1,000,020	0.01
1.2% 23/04/2023	USD	1,730,000	1,757,361	0.51
National Securities Clearing Corp., 144A		,,	, - ,	
0.4% 07/12/2023	USD	790,000	790,951	0.23
Nordea Bank Abp, 144A 1% 09/06/2023	USD	2,190,000	2,216,020	0.64
Royal Bank of Canada 2.8% 29/04/2022	USD	2,230,000	2,278,513	0.66
Royal Bank of Canada 0.5% 26/10/2023	USD	1,130,000	1,131,022	0.33
Royal Bank of Canada 0.316%	OOD	1,100,000	1,101,022	0.00
19/01/2024	USD	3,150,000	3,154,032	0.92
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB, 144A		-,,	-,,	
3.05% 25/03/2022	USD	1,010,000	1,029,695	0.30
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB, 144A				
2.2% 12/12/2022	USD	740,000	759,999	0.22
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB, 144A		-	•	
0.55% 01/09/2023	USD	2,390,000	2,391,159	0.70
Standard Chartered plc, 144A 2.744%				
10/09/2022	USD	1,250,000	1,255,208	0.37
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.				
2.784% 12/07/2022	USD	2,400,000	2,460,651	0.72

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
	_	Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

USD	2,500,000	2,579,939	0.75
USD	1,350,000	1,406,888	0.41
USD	500,000	498,196	0.14
HeD	2 700 000	2 722 422	1 00
USD	3,700,000	3,723,422	1.08
USD	2.320.000	2.326.392	0.68
	_,,	_,,	
USD	3,760,000	3,779,525	1.11
			0.73
			0.30
			0.72
บงบ	250,000	200,000	0.07
USD	1 470 000	1 481 450	0.43
			0.14
			0.33
USD			0.45
USD	350,000	350,929	0.10
USD	2,575,000	2,641,832	0.77
USD	260,000	266,751	0.08
USD	2,120,000	2,247,476	0.65
		147 422 266	42.90
		2 ,,	
4 USD	1,437,000	1,438,969	0.42
4 USD	1,437,000	1,438,969 1,438,969	0.42 0.42
4 USD	1,437,000		
4 USD	1,437,000		
4 USD	1,437,000		
USD	<u> </u>	1,438,969	0.42
	<u> </u>	1,438,969	0.42
USD	1,020,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622	0.42 0.30 0.63
USD	1,020,000	1,438,969 1,021,257	0.42
USD	1,020,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622	0.42 0.30 0.63
USD	1,020,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622	0.42 0.30 0.63
USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93
USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93
USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93
USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64
USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64
USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64
USD USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.77
USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64
USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000 1,110,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999 1,156,643	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.45 0.77 0.34
USD USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.77
USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000 1,110,000 1,790,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999 1,156,643 1,800,717	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.45 0.77 0.34 0.52
USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000 1,110,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999 1,156,643	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.45 0.77 0.34 0.52
USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000 1,110,000 1,790,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999 1,156,643 1,800,717 1,571,652	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.45 0.77 0.34 0.52 0.46
USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000 1,110,000 1,790,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999 1,156,643 1,800,717	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.45 0.77 0.34
USD	1,020,000 2,180,000 2,160,000 1,530,000 2,575,000 1,110,000 1,790,000	1,438,969 1,021,257 2,186,622 3,207,879 2,211,749 2,211,749 1,555,437 2,626,999 1,156,643 1,800,717 1,571,652	0.42 0.30 0.63 0.93 0.64 0.64 0.45 0.77 0.34 0.52 0.46
	USD	USD 1,350,000 USD 500,000 USD 3,700,000 USD 2,320,000 USD 2,500,000 USD 1,030,000 USD 2,460,000 USD 2,460,000 USD 470,000 USD 470,000 USD 1,100,000 USD 1,550,000 USD 2,575,000 USD 2,575,000 USD 260,000	USD 1,350,000 1,406,888 USD 500,000 498,196 USD 3,700,000 3,723,422 USD 2,320,000 2,326,392 USD 2,500,000 2,491,980 USD 1,030,000 1,045,665 USD 2,460,000 2,462,632 USD 250,000 255,805 USD 1,470,000 1,481,450 USD 470,000 479,619 USD 1,100,000 1,146,630 USD 1,550,000 1,562,864 USD 350,000 350,929 USD 2,575,000 2,641,832 USD 260,000 266,751

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Electric				
American Electric Power Co., Inc. 0.75% 01/11/2023	USD	700.000	700 421	0.20
Dominion Energy, Inc. 2% 15/08/2021	USD	700,000 1,290,000	700,431 1,290,827	0.20
DTE Energy Co. 2.25% 01/11/2022 Duke Energy Corp. 3.05% 15/08/2022	USD USD	1,940,000 2,050,000	1,985,020 2,096,667	0.58 0.60
Enel Finance International NV, 144A 2.75%				
06/04/2023 Eversource Energy 2.75% 15/03/2022	USD USD	1,370,000 1,175,000	1,422,575 1,192,541	0.41 0.35
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.				
2.403% 01/09/2021 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.	USD	1,350,000	1,354,863	0.39
0.65% 01/03/2023 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.	USD	680,000	682,312	0.20
3.15% 01/04/2024	USD	1,500,000	1,595,332	0.46
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 0.417% 22/02/2023	USD	1,775,000	1,775,342	0.52
Southern Co. (The) 2.95% 01/07/2023	USD	1,500,000	1,566,733	0.46
Southern Co. (The) 0.6% 26/02/2024 WEC Energy Group, Inc. 0.55%	USD	1,470,000	1,466,628	0.43
15/09/2023	USD	1,990,000	1,989,993	0.58
Xcel Energy, Inc. 0.5% 15/10/2023	USD	580,000	580,099	0.17
			19,699,363	5.73
Electronics				
Roper Technologies, Inc. 0.45% 15/08/2022	USD	375,000	375,361	0.11
			375,361	0.11
Food				
Mondelez International Holdings Netherlands BV, 144A 2.125%				
19/09/2022	USD	600,000	612,575	0.18
Mondelez International, Inc. 0.625% 01/07/2022	USD	1,990,000	1,998,078	0.58
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd., 144A 3.35% 17/09/2021	USD	1,750,000	1,761,017	0.51
			4,371,670	1.27
Healthcare Services Anthem, Inc. 0.45% 15/03/2023	USD	1,330,000	1,331,230	0.39
Roche Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.875% 29/09/2021	USD	1,330,000	1,332,635	0.39
		1,330,000		
			2,663,865	0.78
Household Products				
Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services plc, 144A 2.375% 24/06/2022	USD	1,170,000	1,192,291	0.35
			1,192,291	0.35
Insurance				
American International Group, Inc. 4.875%	HED	1 600 000	1 7/10 020	0 51
01/06/2022 Aon Corp. 2.2% 15/11/2022	USD USD	1,680,000 650,000	1,748,839 666,103	0.51 0.19
Equitable Financial Life Global Funding, 144A 0.5% 17/11/2023	USD	1,030,000	1,030,349	0.30
0.0.0 17, 12, 2020	305	1,000,000	2,000,019	0.00

10,997,622

3.20

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Nominal Value of Net Investments Currency Value USD Assets Investments	Quantity/ Nominal Currency Value		% of Net Assets
---	--	--	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bollus (Collullued)				
Insurance (continued)				
GA Global Funding Trust, 144A 1% 08/04/2024	USD	1,370,000	1,373,467	0.40
Metropolitan Life Global Funding I, 144A 2.4% 17/06/2022 Metropolitan Life Global Funding I, 144A 1.95% 13/01/2023 Metropolitan Life Global Funding I, 144A 0.9% 08/06/2023 New York Life Global Funding, 144A 2.25% 12/07/2022 New York Life Global Funding, 144A 1.1% 05/05/2023	USD	950,000	970,374	0.28
	USD	1,100,000	1,127,289	0.33
	USD	1,620,000	1,636,677	0.48
	USD	410,000	418,601	0.12
	USD	2,110,000	2,138,191	0.63
New York Life Global Funding, 144A 0.4% 21/10/2023	USD	1,420,000	1,419,356	0.41
Jorthwestern Mutual Global Funding, 144A 0.38% 25/03/2024	USD	1,410,000	1,414,094	0.41
Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A 0.5% 08/01/2024	USD	1,970,000	1,967,310	0.57
rotective Life Global Funding, 144A 0.631% 13/10/2023	USD	340,000	340,984	0.10
			16,251,634	4.73
			10,201,001	1.70
Machinery John Deere Capital Corp. 0.7%				
05/07/2023 John Deere Capital Corp. 0.4% 10/10/2023	USD	1,340,000	1,349,636	0.39
	USD	450,000	450,502	0.13
			1,800,138	0.52
Machinery – Construction & Mining				
Caterpillar Financial Services Corp. 0.65% 07/07/2023	USD	2,430,000	2,444,100	0.71
		, ,	2,444,100	0.71
			2,444,100	0.71
Media Fox Corp. 3.666% 25/01/2022	USD	1,495,000	1,523,989	0.44
Walt Disney Co. (The) 1.75% 30/08/2024		3,000,000	3,102,439	0.91
			4,626,428	1.35
Mining				
Glencore Finance Canada Ltd., 144A 4.95% 15/11/2021	USD	1,000,000	1,016,496	0.30
			1,016,496	0.30
Miscellaneous Manufacturers Eaton Corp. 2.75% 02/11/2022	USD	1,980,000	2,044,999	0.60
			2,044,999	0.60
Multi-National				
Corp. Andina de Fomento 2.375% 12/05/2023	USD	1 120 000	1 157 704	U 34
12/03/2023	USD	1,120,000	1,157,704	0.34
			1,157,704	0.34

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Oil & Gas				
Exxon Mobil Corp. 1.571% 15/04/2023 Pioneer Natural Resources Co. 0.55%	USD	1,130,000	1,154,874	0.34
15/05/2023 Pioneer Natural Resources Co. 0.75%	USD	630,000	630,746	0.18
15/01/2024	USD	1,450,000	1,450,289	0.42
			3,235,909	0.94
Packaging & Containers				
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 0.95%				
15/02/2024	USD	2,160,000	2,164,579	0.63
			2,164,579	0.63
Pharmaceuticals				
AbbVie, Inc. 2.15% 19/11/2021	USD	2,330,000	2,347,036	0.68
AbbVie, Inc. 3.25% 01/10/2022	USD	1,370,000	1,409,525	0.41
AbbVie, Inc. 2.3% 21/11/2022 Astrazeneca Finance LLC 0.7%	USD	1,120,000	1,148,936	0.33
28/05/2024	USD	4,780,000	4,776,176	1.40
AstraZeneca plc 0.3% 26/05/2023 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 3.55%	USD	1,510,000	1,506,303	0.44
15/08/2022 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.75%	USD	3,500,000	3,625,374	1.06
15/02/2023 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 0.537%	USD	2,000,000	2,075,168	0.60
13/11/2023	USD	1,140,000	1,141,238	0.33
Cigna Corp. 3.75% 15/07/2023	USD	1,082,000	1,152,318	0.34
Cigna Corp. 0.613% 15/03/2024	USD	710,000	710,007	0.21
CVS Health Corp. 3.7% 09/03/2023 GlaxoSmithKline Capital plc 0.534%	USD	1,518,000	1,597,617	0.46
01/10/2023 Shire Acquisitions Investments Ireland DAC	USD	1,760,000	1,763,728	0.51
2.875% 23/09/2023	USD	1,940,000	2,030,770	0.59
Viatris, Inc., 144A 1.125% 22/06/2022	USD	1,130,000	1,138,011	0.33
			26,422,207	7.69
Pipelines				
Enbridge, Inc. 0.42% 17/02/2023 Enterprise Products Operating LLC 3.35%	USD	1,006,000	1,008,269	0.29
15/03/2023 Midwest Connector Capital Co. LLC, 144A	USD	1,090,000	1,135,123	0.33
3.625% 01/04/2022 Williams Cos., Inc. (The) 3.35%	USD	425,000	432,236	0.13
15/08/2022	USD	1,500,000	1,536,577	0.45
			4,112,205	1.20
Retail				
7-Eleven, Inc., 144A 0.8% 10/02/2024 Lowe's Cos., Inc. 3.12% 15/04/2022	USD USD	2,170,000 2,350,000	2,165,215 2,386,674	0.63 0.69
			4,551,889	1.32
Savings & Loans Nationwide Building Society, 144A 2%				
27/01/2023 People's United Financial, Inc. 3.65%	USD	2,350,000	2,409,329	0.70
06/12/2022	USD	1,290,000	1,338,430	0.39
			3,747,759	1.09

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment				
Skyworks Solutions, Inc. 0.9% 01/06/2023		1,050,000	1,053,180	0.31
			1,053,180	0.31
Software Adobe, Inc. 1.7% 01/02/2023	USD	750,000	766,924	0.22
		-	766,924	0.22
Technology Dell International LLC 5.45% 15/06/2023	USD	1,400,000	1,517,356	0.44
			1,517,356	0.44
Telecommunications Verizon Communications, Inc. 0.75% 22/03/2024	USD	1,260,000	1,265,802	0.37
			1,265,802	0.37
Total Corporate Bonds			298,085,897	86.75

			1,200,002	0.07
Total Corporate Bonds			298,085,897	86.7
Mortgage and Asset Backet	d Sec	urities		
Automobile Asset Backed Securities GM Financial Consumer Automobile Receivables Trust, Series 2018-2 'A3'				
2.81% 16/12/2022	USD	237,356	239,002	0.0
			239,002	0.07
Collateralized Mortgage Obligation Ajax Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series				
2021-C 'A', 144A 2.115% 25/01/2061	USD	627,062	627,713	0.18
Brass No. 10 plc, Series 10A 'A1', 144A 0.669% 16/04/2069	USD	1,720,400	1,720,644	0.49
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-RM2 'A', 144A 4%				
25/10/2068 CIM Trust, FRN, Series 2017-7 'A', 144A	USD	530,204	551,330	0.16
3% 25/04/2057	USD	226,256	230,271	0.07
COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2020- 1R 'A1', 144A 1.255% 25/09/2065 COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	740,470	743,847	0.22
2020-3 'A1', 144A 1.506% 27/04/2065 FHLMC Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt		487,383	489,733	0.14
Notes, FRN, Series 2017-DNA2 'M1' 1.292% 25/10/2029 Galton Funding Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	39,651	39,688	0.0
Series 2018-1 'A43', 144A 3.5% 25/11/2057	USD	22,441	22,500	0.0
GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H28 'FA' 0.687% 20/09/2062	USD	1,177	1,184	0.00

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Collateralized Mortgage Obligation (c GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H23 'FA' 1.407%				
20/09/2063 GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H22 'FT' 0.7%	USD	99,450	101,080	0.03
20/04/2063 Gosforth Funding plc, FRN, Series 2018-1A	USD	76,331	76,070	0.02
'A1', 144A 0.637% 25/08/2060 Headlands Residential LLC, STEP, Series	USD	102,431	102,636	0.03
2019-RPL1 'NOTE', 144A 3.967% 25/06/2024 Lanark Master Issuer plc, FRN, Series	USD	200,000	200,974	0.06
2020-1A '1A', 144A 2.277% 22/12/2069 Lanark Master Issuer plc, FRN, Series	USD	420,000	429,730	0.13
2019-1A '1A1', 144A 0.952% 22/12/2069	USD	244,000	244,316	0.07
LHOME Mortgage Trust, Series 2020-RTL1 'A1', 144A 3.228% 25/10/2024	USD	235,000	236,589	0.07
LHOME Mortgage Trust, Series 2021-RTL1 'A1', 144A 2.09% 25/09/2026	USD	500,000	499,774	0.15
NRPL Trust, STEP, Series 2018-2A 'A1', 144A 4.25% 25/07/2067	USD	490,981	492,823	0.14
OBX Trust, FRN, Series 2018-EXP2 '1A1', 144A 4% 25/07/2058	USD	87,429	88,029	0.03
Pepper Residential Securities Trust, FRN, Series 21A 'A1U', 144A 0.978%				
16/01/2060 Pepper Residential Securities Trust No. 22,	USD	139,839	139,947	0.04
FRN, Series 22A 'A1U', 144A 1.367% 20/06/2060 Pepper Residential Securities Trust No. 25,	USD	172,740	172,916	0.05
FRN, Series 25A 'A1U', 144A 1.028% 12/03/2061	USD	373,474	373,423	0.11
Pretium Mortgage Credit Partners I LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL1 'A1', 144A 2.239% 27/09/2060	USD	1,062,583	1,063,241	0.31
PRPM LLC, Series 2021-1 'A1', 144A 2.115% 25/01/2026	USD	1,057,034	1,059,893	0.31
PRPM LLC, Series 2021-2 'A1', 144A				
2.115% 25/03/2026 PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-3 'A1',	USD	665,006	666,768	0.19
144A 2.857% 25/09/2025 PRPM LLC, STEP, Series 2020-5 'A1',	USD	677,014	681,239	0.20
144A 3.104% 25/11/2025 RESIMAC Bastille Trust, FRN, Series 2018-	USD	990,669	998,000	0.29
1NCA 'A1', 144A 0.957% 05/12/2059 RESIMAC Bastille Trust, FRN, Series 2019-	USD	134,475	134,641	0.04
1NCA 'A1', 144A 1.037% 05/09/2057 RESIMAC Premier, FRN, Series 2019-2A	USD	258,032	258,091	80.0
'A1', 144A 1.045% 10/02/2051 Towd Point Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	354,003	355,529	0.10
2017-5 'A1', 144A 0.692% 25/02/2057 TVC Mortgage Trust, Series 2020-RTL1	USD	165,441	165,532	0.05
'A1', 144A 3.474% 25/09/2024 Verus Securitization Trust, Series 2021-2	USD	350,000	353,015	0.10
'A1', 144A 1.031% 25/02/2066 VOLT XCIII LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL2	USD	1,279,794	1,281,359	0.36
'A1', 144A 1.892% 27/02/2051 VOLT XCVI LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL5	USD	719,619	719,456	0.21
'A1', 144A 2.116% 27/03/2051 VOLT XCVII LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL6	USD	776,931	778,062	0.23
'A1', 144A 2.239% 25/04/2051	USD	1,026,415	1,027,506	0.30
			17 127 5/10	4 08

17,127,549 4.98

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities (continued)

Credit	Card	Asset	Backed	Securities

Total Transferable securities and mo instruments admitted to official exch or dealt in on another regulated mar	ange li		333.767.581	97.13
Total Mortgage and Asset Backed Se	curitie	s	21,760,514	6.33
			3,104,692	0.90
144A 2.289% 26/12/2050	USD	1,383,809	1,388,753	0.39
144A 3.671% 25/08/2050 VCAT LLC, STEP, Series 2021-NPL1 'A1',	USD	360,896	362,971	0.11
Towd Point Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-2 'A1', 144A 2.75% 25/04/2057 VCAT LLC, STEP, Series 2020-NPL1 'A1',	USD	52,407	53,203	0.02
PFS Financing Corp., Series 2018-F 'A', 144A 3.52% 15/10/2023	USD	162,000	163,714	0.05
FREED ABS TRUST, Series 2018-2 'B', 144A 4.61% 20/10/2025	USD	271,900	273,470	0.08
Bayview Opportunity Master Fund IVb Trust, FRN, Series 2017-SPL4 'A', 144A 3.5% 28/01/2055	USD	179,857	184,743	0.05
Student Loan Asset Backed Securitie Ajax Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series 2021-B 'A', 144A 2.239% 25/06/2066		678,908	677,838	0.20
			60,310	0.02
Home Equity Asset Backed Securitie Option One Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2000-5 'A' 0.599% 20/08/2030	s USD	60,744	60,310	0.02
			1,228,961	0.36
Credit Card Asset Backed Securities Newday Funding Master Issuer plc., Series 2021-1A 'A2', 144A 1.11% 15/03/2029		1,220,000	1,228,961	0.36

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

of Net

Mortgage and Asset Backed Securities

Asset Backed Securities

NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized No Series 2021-FNT2 'A', 144A*	otes, USD	1,160,248	1,160,241	0.34
			1,160,241	0.34
Total Mortgage and Asset Back	ed Securities		1,160,241	0.34
Total Other transferable securiti instruments not admitted to offi		•		
	cial exchang	•	1,160,241	0.34

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Mutual Funds Margan Stanlay Liquidity Funda US Dallay				
Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve [†]	USD	7,472,985	7,472,985	2.17
			7,472,985	2.17
Total Collective Investment Schemes	s – UCITS	S	7,472,985	2.17
Total Units of authorised UCITS or of	ther coll	ective		
investment undertakings			7,472,985	2.17
Total Investments			342,400,807	99.64
Cash			419,231	0.12
Other assets/(liabilities)			828,886	0.24
Total Net assets			343,648,924	100.00

^{*}Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors of the Company.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Cu	irrency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	,,	
US 2 Year Note, 30/09/2021	(432)	USD	(95,171,625)	181,527	0.05	
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial	Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts					
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts					0.05	

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	8,346	EUR	7,001	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	33	0.00
USD	3,992	EUR	3,355	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	8	0.00
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	41	0.00
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Curr	rency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	41	0.00
Net Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets							0.00

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
US Dollar Shor	t Duration Bond F	und		
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	-	2,292
			_	2 292

US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive rate of total return, measured in US Dollars, by investing primarily in high yield and unrated USD denominated Fixed Income Securities, issued by but not limited to governments, agencies and corporations located in emerging markets and subject to applicable law, including asset-backed securities, loan participations and loan assignments, to the extent that these instruments are securitised. The weighted average duration of the Fund will normally be less than 3 years, although this may be higher under certain market conditions.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Advertising				
Clear Channel International BV, 144A 6.625% 01/08/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,097,500	0.82
MDC Partners, Inc., STEP, 144A 7.5% 01/05/2024	USD	2,000,000	2,027,500	0.79
			4,125,000	1.61
Aerospace & Defense				
TransDigm, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/03/2026	USD	1,000,000	1,057,500	0.41
Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/09/2024	USD	2,000,000	2,037,520	0.80
			3,095,020	1.21
			3,033,020	1.21
Airlines American Airlines Group, Inc., 144A 5%				
01/06/2022 American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	1,500,000	1,503,749	0.58
20/04/2026 Delta Air Lines, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	1,250,000	1,326,563	0.52
20/10/2025 Hawaiian Brand Intellectual Property Ltd.,	USD	1,000,000	1,078,021	0.42
144A 5.75% 20/01/2026 Spirit Loyalty Cayman Ltd., 144A 8%	USD	1,250,000	1,345,313	0.53
20/09/2025 United Airlines Holdings, Inc. 4.875%	USD	598,393	680,373	0.27
15/01/2025 United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	850,000	883,057	0.35
15/04/2026	USD	1,250,000	1,296,875	0.51
			8,113,951	3.18
Apparel				
Wolverine World Wide, Inc., 144A 6.375% 15/05/2025	USD	500,000	533,058	0.21
		·	533,058	0.21
			,,,,,,	
Auto Manufacturers Ford Motor Co. 8.5% 21/04/2023	USD	375,000	418,185	0.16
Ford Motor Co. 9% 22/04/2025 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 3.375%	USD	1,000,000	1,231,275	0.49
13/11/2025 JB Poindexter & Co., Inc., 144A 7.125%	USD	1,000,000	1,035,780	0.41
15/04/2026 McIaren Finance plc, 144A 5.75% 01/08/2022	USD	1,000,000	1,059,570	0.41
	USD	2,000,000	2,001,050	0.79
	USD	2,000,000	2,001,050 5,745,860	0.79 2.26
01/08/2022 Auto Parts & Equipment		2,000,000		
Auto Parts & Equipment American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 6.259 15/03/2026	% USD	1,000,000	5,745,860 1,032,675	2.26 0.40
O1/08/2022 Auto Parts & Equipment American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 6.259	%		5,745,860	2.26

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	--------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Banks Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 8.25%				
15/04/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,094,130	0.82
			2,094,130	0.82
Chemicals				
Avient Corp., 144A 5.75% 15/05/2025 Kraton Polymers LLC, 144A 4.25%	USD	500,000	528,033	0.21
R73ton Polymers LLC, 144A 4.25% 15/12/2025 Rayonier AM Products, Inc., 144A 7.625% 15/01/2026	USD	1,000,000	1,023,050	0.40
	USD	2,250,000	2,342,812	0.91
			3,893,895	1.52
Commercial Services				
Ahern Rentals, Inc., 144A 7.375% 15/05/2023 Alta Equipment Group, Inc., 144A 5.625%	USD	2,100,000	1,903,461	0.75
15/04/2026	USD	2,250,000	2,316,398	0.91
CPI CG, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/03/2026 Legends Hospitality Holding Co. LLC, 144A 5% 01/02/2026 Midas Intermediate Holdco II LLC, 144A		2,250,000	2,396,857	0.94
	USD	1,500,000	1,565,625	0.61
7.875% 01/10/2022	USD	2,250,000	2,205,113	0.86
			10,387,454	4.07
Computers				
Banff Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 9.75% 01/09/2026 Diebold Nixdorf, Inc., 144A 9.375%	USD	1,900,000	2,002,125	0.78
15/07/2025 Diebold Nixdorf, Inc. 8.5% 15/04/2024	USD USD	750,000 1,500,000	830,936 1,537,500	0.33 0.60
			4,370,561	1.71
Consumer, Cyclical				
Raptor Acquisition Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/11/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,032,500	0.80
			2,032,500	0.80
Distribution/Wholesale				
G-III Apparel Group Ltd., 144A 7.875% 15/08/2025	USD	750,000	815,010	0.32
Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A 6.875% 01/05/2025	USD	500,000	537,658	0.21
-			1,352,668	0.53
Diversified Financial Services				
Enact Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/08/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,097,810	0.43
Home Point Capital, Inc., 144A 5% 01/02/2026	USD	2,000,000	1,873,510	0.73
LD Holdings Group LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/11/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,047,499	0.80
Oxford Finance LLC, 144A 6.375% 15/12/2022	USD	1,250,000	1,266,846	0.50

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Donas (continued)				
Diversified Financial Services (continu	ied)			
PennyMac Financial Services, Inc., 144A 5.375% 15/10/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,579,253	0.62
StoneX Group, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/06/2025		1,749,000	1,875,584	0.73
			9,740,502	3.81
Engineering & Construction				
Brand Industrial Services, Inc., 144A 8.5%				
15/07/2025 Brundage-Bone Concrete Pumping	USD	2,250,000	2,294,280	0.89
Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2026 Michael Baker International LLC 8.75%	USD	2,000,000	2,110,500	0.83
01/03/2023	USD	1,257,000	1,284,968	0.50
Tutor Perini Corp., 144A 6.875% 01/05/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,061,500	0.81
			7,751,248	3.03
Entontoinment				
Entertainment Banijay Entertainment SASU, 144A 5.375%	6			
01/03/2025 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	1,500,000	1,551,705	0.61
01/07/2025 CCM Merger, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	750,000	795,225	0.31
01/05/2026	USD	1,225,000	1,291,162	0.51
Downstream Development Authority of the Quapaw Tribe of Oklahoma, 144A 10.5%				
15/02/2023 International Game Technology plc, 144A	USD	2,000,000	2,093,600	0.82
4.125% 15/04/2026 Mohegan Gaming & Entertainment, 144A	USD	1,000,000	1,043,750	0.41
8% 01/02/2026 National CineMedia LLC 5.75%	USD	2,250,000	2,331,562	0.91
15/08/2026	USD	2,250,000	2,038,320	0.80
Powdr Corp., 144A 6% 01/08/2025 Scientific Games International, Inc., 144A	USD	750,000	790,350	0.31
8.25% 15/03/2026 Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	2,000,000	2,152,500	0.84
15/05/2025	USD	1,285,000	1,380,257	0.54
			15,468,431	6.06
Environmental Control				
Core & Main LP, 144A 6.125%				
15/08/2025 Waste Pro USA, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	1,250,000	1,279,413	0.50
15/02/2026		2,000,000	2,067,180	0.81
			3,346,593	1.31
Financial				
Freedom Mortgage Corp., 144A 6.625% 15/01/2027	USD	500,000	502,690	0.20
			502,690	0.20
Food Chobani LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,299,375	0.51
H-Food Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/06/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,091,410	0.81
US Foods, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/04/2025		1,000,000	1,062,500	0.42

4,453,285

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value USD	of Net Assets
		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Food Service Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 6.375% 01/05/2025	USD	500,000	531,875	0.21
			531,875	0.21
Gas LBC Tank Terminals Holding Netherlands BV, 144A 6.875% 15/05/2023	USD	2,000,000	2,003,900	0.78
			2,003,900	0.78
Hand/Machine Tools Apex Tool Group LLC, 144A 9% 15/02/2023	USD	2,000,000	2,015,570	0.79
			2,015,570	0.79
Healthcare Services Air Methods Corp., 144A 8% 15/05/2025 Akumin, Inc., 144A 7% 01/11/2025 Global Medical Response, Inc., 144A 6.5% 01/10/2025 Hadrian Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 8.5% 01/05/2026 ModivCare, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/11/2025 RP Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 5.25%	USD USD USD	2,000,000 2,250,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,250,000	1,882,500 2,340,967 2,061,500 2,091,329 1,333,756	0.74 0.91 0.81 0.82 0.52
15/12/2025 Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.759	USD 6	1,464,000	1,532,823	0.60
01/07/2025 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.75%	USD	1,255,000	1,278,494	0.50
15/06/2023	USD	500,000	545,625	0.21
			13,066,994	5.11
Holding Companies – Diversified Trident TPI Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.625% 01/11/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,058,120 2,058,120	0.81
Home Builders Beazer Homes USA, Inc. 6.75% 15/03/2025 Empire Communities Corp., 144A 7% 15/12/2025 Forestar Group, Inc., 144A 3.85% 15/05/2026 New Home Co., Inc. (The), 144A 7.25% 15/10/2025 Picasso Finance Sub, Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/06/2025	USD USD USD	1,250,000 2,250,000 1,500,000 2,250,000	1,296,325 2,370,319 1,513,125 2,392,976	0.51 0.93 0.59 0.94
	USD	606,000	641,603	0.25
			8,214,348	3.22
Home Furnishings WASH Multifamily Acquisition, Inc., 144A 5.75% 15/04/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,087,500	0.82

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Housewares American Greetings Corp., 144A 8.75%				
15/04/2025 CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 6.75%	USD	2,077,000	2,168,035	0.85
15/07/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,078,125	0.42
			3,246,160	1.27
Insurance				
AssuredPartners, Inc., 144A 7% 15/08/2025	USD	500,000	511,168	0.20
HUB International Ltd., 144A 7% 01/05/2026	USD	1,000,000	1,034,630	0.40
NMI Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.375% 01/06/2025 Radian Group, Inc. 4.5% 01/10/2024	USD USD	1,000,000 750,000	1,145,930 797,813	0.45 0.31
			3,489,541	1.36
Internet				
TripAdvisor, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2025	USD	750,000	811,290	0.32
			811,290	0.32
Iron/Steel				
Tacora Resources, Inc., 144A 8.25% 15/05/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,072,530	0.81
			2,072,530	0.81
Leisure Time Life Time, Inc., 144A 5.75% 15/01/2026	USD	2,250,000	2,337,379	0.91
Sabre GLBL, Inc., 144A 9.25% 15/04/2025	USD	600,000	715,305	0.28
			3,052,684	1.19
Lodging Caesars Resort Collection LLC, 144A				
5.25% 15/10/2025	USD USD	1,750,000	1,774,063	0.69 0.40
FelCor Lodging LP, REIT 6% 01/06/2025 MGM Resorts International 6%		1,000,000	1,025,020	
15/03/2023 Sugarhouse HSP Gaming Prop Mezz LP,	USD	750,000	800,831	0.31
144A 5.875% 15/05/2025	USD	2,107,000	2,091,197	0.82
			5,691,111	2.22
Machinery				
Clark Equipment Co., 144A 5.875% 01/06/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,060,000	0.41
Cleaver-Brooks, Inc., 144A 7.875% 01/03/2023	USD	2,000,000	1,984,000	0.78
JPW Industries Holding Corp., 144A 9% 01/10/2024	USD	2,080,000	2,186,600	0.86
Manitowoc Co., Inc. (The), 144A 9% 01/04/2026	USD	950,000	1,029,586	0.40
			6,260,186	2.45

2.087.500 0.82

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Media Seasely Microsene Hodings LLC, 144A Seasely USD 2,000,000 2,026,879 0,000	Investments Curr	rency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments Curi	rency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Ne Asset
### Media Corporate Bonds Continued	Transferable securities and mo	oney n	narket instru	ments admi	tted to	Transferable securities and mo	oney	market instru	ıments admi	tted t
Media Seasely Microsene Holdings LLC, 144A 1,756 1,764 1,764 1,765 1,764 1,764 1,765 1,765		•					•			
Seasey Marzone Holdings LC, 144A S. 256 C. 2000,000 C. 206.879 C. 2000,000 C. 200	Corporate Bonds (continued)					Corporate Bonds (continued)	1			
8.6698 (1)/10/2026 0.50 1500,000 2,006,679 0.50 15,004,000	Media					Oil & Gas (continued)				
SSC Polidings LLG 2.5% 0.1066,2024 SSD 1,000,000 1,085,000 0.42 Migrating LLG 1.24% SSD 1,340,000 1,384,689 Oligible DS Corp. 7.75% 0.107/2026 USD 1,500,000 1,585,627 O.66 Missader Resource Co. 5.87% USD 2,000,000 2,062,300 O.67		USD	2,000,000	2,026,879	0.80	15/04/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,091,379	0.8
DISH DBS Comp. 5878 15/11/2024 USD 500,000 1.698.750 0.21							USD	2,000,000	2,037,250	3.0
DISH DBS CORP. 775% (01/07/2026 USD 1,500,000 1,569,750 0.66							USD	1.340.000	1.384.689	0.9
5.875% 5.03/2026 USD 1.175,000 1.756,144 0.45 USD 750,000 779,688 0.30 0.0000000000000000000000000000	DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026					Matador Resources Co. 5.875%				0.8
15/07/2024	5.875% 15/03/2026	USD	1,117,000	1,155,414	0.45	Murphy Oil Corp. 5.75% 15/08/2025	USD			0.
Townsquare Media, hc., 144A, 6.875% USD 2,250,000 2,399,062 0.55	15/07/2024		,	,		01/09/2025	USD	1,000,000	1,115,925	0.4
1.750,7025 USD 1.750,000 1.785,970 0.70 0.70 1.785,970 0.70 0	Townsquare Media, Inc., 144A 6.875%					15/08/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,020,749	0.8
12,880,819 5.04	Univision Communications, Inc., 144A					15/05/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,022,610	0.7
Mining			1,700,000				USD	2,000,000	2,018,910	0.7
Sinding Milining Sinding Milining Sinding Si				12,880,819	5.04				23,776,947	9.3
15/12/2023 USD 1,700,000 1,744,115 0.68 1,744,148,685 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1,848,285 0.89 1	•					Oil Gas & Consumable Fuels				
1,744,115 0.68	. , ,	USD	1,700,000	1,744,115	0.68	Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.875%	USD	1 761 000	1 872 753	0.
Selection Sele				1,744,115	0.68	Oceaneering International, Inc. 4.65%				0.7
Packaging & Containers Packaging & Contain	Mining					10, 11, 202 .		2,330,000		
First Quantum Minerals Ltd., 144A 7.5%	Eldorado Gold Corp., 144A 9.5%	1100	064.000	1.047.044	0.41				3,803,201	1.5
Oli/Q4/2025		USD	964,000	1,047,044	0.41	Packaging & Containers				
01/04/2026 USD 2,000,000 2,007,500 0.79 Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co. 144A 7.25% 15/04/2025 USD 2,250,000 2,216,475 0		USD	1,965,000	2,045,830	0.80					
144A 7.25% 15/04/2025 USD 2,250,000 2,216,475 USD 1,000,000 1,025,925 USD 1,000,000 1,025,925 USD 1/1/1/2025 USD 1,000,000 1,025,925 USD 1/1/1/2025 USD 1,000,000 1,025,925 USD 1/1/1/2025 USD 1,000,000 1,025,925 USD 1/1/1/2024 USD 1,988,000 2,058,852 0.80		LICD	2 000 000	2.007.500	0.70		USD	2,000,000	2,032,550	0.8
15/10/2025 USD 1,000,000 1,025,925 0	01/04/2026		2,000,000			144A 7.25% 15/04/2025	USD	2,250,000	2,216,475	0.8
Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7.5% 15/03/2025 USD 1,850,000 1,895,834 0.74 FXI Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.875% 0.71 USD 1,988,000 2,058,852 0.80 Hillenbrand, Inc. 5.75% 15/06/2025 USD 750,000 804,375 0.31 Koppers, Inc., 144A 6% 15/02/2025 USD 750,000 1,294,394 0.51 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/04/2025 USD 1,340,000 1,128,875 0 Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023 USD 1,340,000 1,129,513 0 1,007/2024 USD 250,000 253,909 0.10 6,307,364 2.46 Mortgage Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) Starwood Property Trust, Inc., REIT, 144A 3.625% 15/07/2026 USD 1,850,000 1,850,000 0.72 Mortgage Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) Starwood Property Trust, Inc., REIT, 144A 3.625% 15/07/2026 USD 1,850,000 0.72 1,850,000 0.72 Dil & Gas Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 5.625% 01/02/2024 USD 2,100,000 1,057,800 0.41 Circlo Petroleum Corp., 144A 6.375% 15/06/2026 USD 1,000,000 1,722,320 0.67 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67				5,100,374	2.00		USD	1,000,000	1,025,925	0.4
01/12/024 USD 1,988,000 2,058,852 0.80 804,375 0.31 8ausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/04/2025 USD 1,250,000 1,294,394 0.51 15/04/2025 USD 1,100,000 1,128,875 0 Endo Dac, 144A 6.815/07/2023 USD 1,340,000 1,129,513 0 Endo Dac, 144A 6.815/07/2023 USD 2,000,000 1,989,000 0 Endo Dac, 144A 6.815/07/2026 USD 2,000,000 1,989,000 0 Endo Dac, 144A 6.815/07/2026 USD 2,000,000 1,989,000 0 Endo Dac, 144A 6.815/07/2023 USD 2,250,000 2,370,780 0 Endo Dac, 144A 6.825% USD 1,850,000 0.72 Endo Dac, 144A 6.825% USD 1,850,000 0.72 Endo Dac, 144A 6.825% USD 1,850,000 0.72 Endo Dac, 144A 6.825% USD 1,000,000 1,057,800 0.72 Endo Dac, 144A 6.825% USD 1,000,000 1,057,800 0.41 USD 1,000,000 1,057,800 0.41 USD 1,000,000 1,020,2026 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 USD 1,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 1,040,000 0.01 0,000,000 0.01 0,	Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7.5% 15/03/2025	USD	1,850,000	1,895,834	0.74				5,274,950	2.0
Hillenbrand, Inc. 5.75% 15/06/2025 USD 750,000 804,375 0.31 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 6.125% (Koppers, Inc., 144A 6% 15/02/2025 USD 1,250,000 1,294,394 0.51 15/04/2025 USD 1,340,000 1,128,875 0 15/04/2024 USD 250,000 253,909 0.10 Lannett Co., Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2026 USD 2,000,000 1,989,000 0 1,98		USD	1.988.000	2.058.852	0.80	Pharmaceuticals				
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 4.875% 01/09/2024 USD 250,000 253,909 0.10 6,307,364 2.46 6,307,364 2.46 6,307,364 2.46 Mortgage Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) Starwood Property Trust, Inc., REIT, 144A 3.625% 15/07/2026 USD 1,850,000 1,850,000 0.72 1,850,000 0.72	Hillenbrand, Inc. 5.75% 15/06/2025		,							
6,307,364 2.46 6,307,364 2.46 6,307,364 2.46 6,307,364 2.46 6,307,364 2.46 15/11/2025 Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 2.8% 21/07/2023 USD 500,000 498,125 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 3.15% 01/10/2026 USD 500,000 477,205 OT Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands I	SBA Communications Corp., REIT 4.875%					Endo Dac, 144A 6% 15/07/2023		, ,		0.4 0.4
15/11/2025 USD 2,250,000 2,370,780 0	01/09/2024	USD	250,000			15/04/2026	USD	2,000,000	1,989,000	0.7
III BV 2.8% 21/07/2023				6,307,364	2.46	15/11/2025	USD	2,250,000	2,370,780	0.9
3.625% 15/07/2026 USD 1,850,000 1,850,000 0.72 1,850,000 0.72		ısts (RE	ITs)			III BV 2.8% 21/07/2023	USD	500,000	498,125	0.3
Oil & Gas Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 5.625% Pipelines 01/06/2024 USD 2,100,000 2,105,858 0.83 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/07/2026 USD 2,250,000 2,359,597 0 USD 2,250,000 2,359,597 0 Chesapeake Energy Corp., 144A 5.5% 01/02/2026 USD 1,000,000 1,057,800 0.41 Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.125% 01/03/2025 USD 750,000 779,636 0 CITGO Petroleum Corp., 144A 6.375% 15/06/2026 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67		USD	1,850,000	1,850,000	0.72		USD	500,000	477,205	0.1
Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 5.625% 01/06/2024 USD 2,100,000 2,105,858 0.83 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/07/2026 USD 2,250,000 2,359,597 0 Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.125% 01/02/2026 USD 1,000,000 1,057,800 0.41 01/06/2026 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 USD 1,000,000 1,040,000 0.00				1,850,000	0.72				7,593,498	2.9
Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 5.625% 01/06/2024 USD 2,100,000 2,105,858 0.83 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/07/2026 USD 2,250,000 2,359,597 0 Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.125% 01/02/2026 USD 1,000,000 1,057,800 0.41 01/06/2026 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 USD 1,000,000 1,040,000 0.00	Oil & Gas					Dinalinas				
Chesapeake Energy Corp., 144A 5.5% 01/02/2026 USD 1,000,000 1,057,800 0.41 Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.125% 01/03/2025 USD 750,000 779,636 0 CITGO Petroleum Corp., 144A 6.375% USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 01/06/2025 USD 750,000 779,636 0 CILINK Midstream Partners LP 4.15% 01/06/2025 USD 1,000,000 1,040,000 0	Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 5.625%	USD	2,100,000	2,105,858	0.83	Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625%		2 250 000	2 359 597	0.9
CITGO Petroleum Corp., 144A 6.375% EnLink Midstream Partners LP 4.15% 15/06/2026 USD 1,650,000 1,722,320 0.67 01/06/2025 USD 1,000,000 1,040,000 0		USD	1,000,000	1,057,800	0.41	Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.125%				0.3
		USD	1,650,000	1,722,320	0.67	EnLink Midstream Partners LP 4.15%				0.4

11.5% 28/02/2025

Martin Midstream Partners LP, 144A 10%

Martin Midstream Partners LP, 144A

USD

159,883

1,737,480

164,480

1,809,386

0.06

0.71

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

USD

1,750,000

500,000

1,817,979

521,053

0.20

CrownRock LP, 144A 5.625%

Endeavor Energy Resources LP, 144A

15/10/2025

5.5% 30/01/2026

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bolius (continued)				
Pipelines (continued)				
New Fortress Energy, Inc., 144A 6.5%				
30/09/2026 NGL Energy Operating LLC, 144A 7.5%	USD	2,000,000	2,036,160	0.80
01/02/2026	USD	2,000,000	2,102,499	0.82
NuStar Logistics LP 5.75% 01/10/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,363,150	0.53
Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A 3.6% 15/05/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,274,888	0.50
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 7.5%	HOD	1.050.000	1 200 050	0.50
01/10/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,366,650	0.53
			14,296,446	5.60
Drivete Ferrity				
Private Equity Icahn Enterprises LP 6.375% 15/12/2025	USD	500,000	518,450	0.20
			518,450	0.20
Deal Francisco de la companya de la CONTRA				
Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) iStar, Inc., REIT 4.75% 01/10/2024	USD	725,000	764,005	0.30
MGM Growth Properties Operating		,	,	
Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 4.625% 15/06/2025	USD	500,000	534,750	0.21
RLJ Lodging Trust LP, REIT, 144A 3.75%			,	
01/07/2026 Service Properties Trust, REIT 4.35%	USD	1,750,000	1,769,688	0.69
01/10/2024	USD	2,000,000	2,016,620	0.79
			5,085,063	1.99
Date 9				
Retail 1011778 BC ULC, 144A 5.75%				
15/04/2025	USD	500,000	529,505	0.21
AAG FH LP, 144A 9.75% 15/07/2024	USD	500,000	497,523	0.19
Carvana Co., 144A 5.625% 01/10/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,084,509	0.82
Ferrellgas LP, 144A 5.375% 01/04/2026	USD	2,000,000	1,986,620	0.78
Macy's, Inc., 144A 8.375% 15/06/2025 Nathan's Famous, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	1,250,000	1,379,694	0.54
01/11/2025 Rite Aid Corp., 144A 7.5% 01/07/2025	USD USD	1,250,000 2,275,000	1,288,713	0.50 0.90
Yum! Brands, Inc., 144A 7.75%	USD	2,275,000	2,309,215	0.90
01/04/2025	USD	250,000	272,623	0.11
			10,348,402	4.05
Software				
Boxer Parent Co., Inc., 144A 7.125%	1100	600 000	640.006	0.05
02/10/2025 Veritas US, Inc., 144A 7.5% 01/09/2025	USD USD	600,000 2,000,000	640,986 2,080,560	0.25 0.82
			2,721,546	1.07
Telecommunications				
CommScope Technologies LLC, 144A 6% 15/06/2025	USD	2,250,000	2,300,244	0.90
Sprint Corp. 7.125% 15/06/2024	USD	500,000	577,959	0.90
			2,878,203	1.13
			,	

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Total Transferable securities and moinstruments admitted to official exclor dealt in on another regulated main	250,845,261	98.19		
Total Corporate Bonds			250,845,261	98.19
			1,503,750	0.59
Transportation Kenan Advantage Group, Inc. (The), 144A 7.875% 31/07/2023	USD	1,500,000	1,503,750	0.59
			1,927,500	0.75
Textiles Eagle Intermediate Global Holding BV, 144A 7.5% 01/05/2025	USD	2,000,000	1,927,500	0.75

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currence	Quantity/	Market	%
	Nominal	Value	of Net
	y Value	USD	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Metals & Mining American Gilsonite Co.*	USD	72	19,800	0.01
			19,800	0.01
Transportation syncreon Group BV*	USD	1,921	156,485	0.05
		1,521	156,485	0.05
Total Equities			176,285	0.06
Warrants				
Transportation syncreon Group BV 30/11/2020*	USD	3,021	66,069	0.03
			66,069	0.03
Total Warrants			66,069	0.03
Total Other transferable securitie				
instruments not admitted to offici or dealt in on another regulated i		listing	242,354	0.09
Total Investments			251,087,615	98.28
Cash			4,112,676	1.61
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			274,023	0.11
Total Net Assets			255,474,314	100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	;					
USD	152,914	EUR	128,219	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	665	0.00
USD	9,194,363	EUR	7,724,143	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	22,561	0.01
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Shar	e Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	23,226	0.01
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	23,226	0.01
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	.					
EUR	7,724,143	USD	9,221,953	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(50,151)	(0.02)
EUR	7,697,485	USD	9,163,794	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(22,304)	(0.01)
Unrealised I	Loss on NAV	Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Liabilities					(72,455)	(0.03)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	- Liabilities	(72,455)	(0.03)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curre	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(49,229)	(0.02)

Global Balanced Defensive Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of total return, measured in Euro, by investing primarily in portfolio of transferable securities such as equity securities, including closed-end Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITS); Fixed Income Securities (including investment grade, non-investment grade and unrated) and money market instruments and cash globally and through the use of financial derivative instruments. The investments will target total portfolio risk and volatility below that of the Global Balanced Fund.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

EUR	100,000	101,866	0.18
		512,368	0.89
EUR	100,000	103,728	0.18
al EUR	100,000	103,094	0.18 0.18
			0.17
) EUR	100,000	104,252	0.18
		539,789	0.94
EUR	100,000	103,229	0.18
	,		0.20
			0.18
EUR	100,000	114,589	0.20
			0.18
EUR	100,000	106,143	0.18
		101,957	0.18
EUR	100,000	101,957	0.18
		203,566	0.35
EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	100,648 102,918	0.17 0.18
		300,989	0.52
EUR	100,000	99,879	0.17
EUR	100,000	101,904	0.18
EUR	100,000	99,206	0.17
	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	EUR 100,000 EUR 100,000 101,904 EUR 100,000 99,879 300,989 EUR 100,000 100,648 EUR 100,000 102,918 203,566 EUR 100,000 101,957 101,957 EUR 100,000 106,143 106,143 106,143 EUR 100,000 114,589 EUR 100,000 102,491 EUR 100,000 105,244 EUR 100,000 105,244 EUR 100,000 103,229 539,789 EUR 100,000 104,252 EUR 100,000 99,492 EUR 100,000 103,094 EUR 100,000 103,094 EUR 100,000 103,728	

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Ireland Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 11/08/2031 Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2025	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	99,534 109,553	0.17
			209,087	0.36
Italy Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	123,446 104,937	0.22 0.18
			228,383	0.40
Luxembourg Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027	EUR	100,000	102,225	0.18
			102,225	0.18
Mexico				
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033	EUR	100,000	97,665	0.17
			97,665	0.17
Netherlands ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875%	EUR	100,000	113,836	0.20
09/06/2032 JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	100,000	100,026	0.17
16/06/2033	EUR	100,000	100,394	0.18
			314,256	0.55
Poland Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S 1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	100,000	101,493	0.18
			101,493	0.18
Singapore DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	100,000	102,619	0.18
			102,619	0.18
			102,013	0.10
Spain CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% 17/04/2030 Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg.	EUR	100,000	104,830	0.18
S 1.35% 14/10/2028	EUR	100,000	104,854	0.18
			209,684	0.36
Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028	EUR	100,000	102,142	0.18
_			102,142	0.18

Corporate Bonds (continued)

EUR	100,000	111,465	0.19
		111,465	0.19
EUR	100,000	108,982	0.19
EUR	100,000	100,687	0.17
EUR	100,000	100,173	0.17
EUR	100,000	103,606	0.18
EUR	100,000	101,216	0.18
		514,664	0.89
EUR	100,000	100,066	0.18
EUR	100,000	105,710	0.18
EUR	100,000	104,457	0.18
EUR	100,000	104,727	0.18
		414,960	0.72
		4,375,321	7.60
EUR	255,000	329,411	0.57
EUR	356,000	415,571	0.72
EUR	777,000	842,009	1.46
EUR	292,000	545,516	0.95
EUR	1,991,000	2,441,559	4.24
		4,574,066	7.94
EUR			1.74
EUR	656,000	1,027,649	1.79
		2,032,246	3.53
EUR	1,275,000	1,348,594	2.34
EUR	937,000	991,464	1.72
		2,340,058	4.06
	EUR	EUR 100,000 EUR 356,000 EUR 356,000 EUR 292,000 EUR 292,000 EUR 1,991,000 EUR 656,000 EUR 656,000	EUR 100,000 108,982 EUR 100,000 100,687 EUR 100,000 100,173 EUR 100,000 103,606 EUR 100,000 101,216 EUR 100,000 100,770 EUR 100,000 104,457 EUR 100,000 104,457 EUR 100,000 104,727 EUR 356,000 415,571 EUR 356,000 415,571 EUR 292,000 545,516 EUR 1,991,000 2,441,559 EUR 292,000 545,516 EUR 1,991,000 2,441,559 EUR 2,032,246 EUR 986,000 1,004,597 EUR 656,000 1,027,649 EUR 987,000 991,464

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Nominal Value of Net			Narket Value EUR	% of Net Assets
--	--	--	------------------------	-----------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
Japan				
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 2.2% 20/03/2030	JPY	108,900,000	987,319	1.71
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.7% 20/06/2033				4.13
20/00/2033	JFT	263,450,000	2,375,508	
			3,362,827	5.84
Spain				
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.8% 30/04/2024	EUR	1,271,000	1,424,555	2.48
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.95% 30/07/2030	EUR	658,000	754,310	1.31
			2,178,865	3.79
United Kingdom UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.75% 07/12/2038	GBP	459,000	844,548	1.47
			844,548	1.47
Harat Orac and Associate				
United States of America US Treasury 1.75% 31/01/2023	USD	2,997,000	2,586,171	4.49
US Treasury 2.5% 31/01/2024	USD	287,000	255,008	0.44
US Treasury 2.5% 15/05/2024	USD	1,967,000	1,755,116	3.05
US Treasury 1.625% 15/05/2026	USD	2,166,000	1,891,530	3.29
US Treasury 2.625% 15/02/2029	USD	4,753,000	4,390,880	7.63
US Treasury 2.375% 15/05/2029	USD	2,599,000	2,363,112	4.10
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.125%				
15/07/2024	USD	510,000	519,308	0.90
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 2.125% 15/02/2040	USD	253,000	392,580	0.68
			14,153,705	24.58
Total Government Bonds			29,486,315	51.21
Warrants				
The third is				
Thailand Minor International PCL 05/05/2023	THR	404	55	0.00
Thailand Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024	THB THB	404 365	55 44	0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023				
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023			44	0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024 Total Warrants			99	0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024			99	0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024 Total Warrants Equities Argentina	THB	365	99	0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024 Total Warrants Equities			99 99 4,522	0.00 0.00 0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024 Total Warrants Equities Argentina	THB	365	99	0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024 Total Warrants Equities Argentina Globant SA Austria	USD	24	44 99 99 4,522 4,522	0.00 0.00 0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024 Total Warrants Equities Argentina Globant SA Austria Erste Group Bank AG	USD	24	44 99 99 4,522 4,522	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024 Total Warrants Equities Argentina Globant SA Austria	USD	24	44 99 99 4,522 4,522	0.00 0.00 0.00

Equities (continued)

Belgium				
KBC Group NV	EUR	191	12,289	0.02
UCB SA	EUR	244	21,457	0.04
			33,746	0.06
Brazil				
Atacadao SA	BRL	1,600	5,680	0.01
Banco Bradesco SA	BRL	4,060	15,028	0.03
Banco do Brasil SA	BRL	800	4,365	0.01
Banco Santander Brasil SA Bradespar SA Preference	BRL BRL	1,900 600	13,166 7,615	0.02
CCR SA	BRL	600	1,366	0.00
Cosan SA	BRL	1,600	6,378	0.01
CPFL Energia SA	BRL	400	1,800	0.00
Engie Brasil Energia SA	BRL	100	660	0.00
Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA		1 600	4.120	0.01
Reg. S Klabin SA	BRL BRL	1,600 1,500	4,132 6,624	0.01
Localiza Rent a Car SA	BRL	100	1,076	0.00
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	1,000	7,354	0.01
Natura & Co. Holding SA	BRL	600	5,755	0.01
Rumo SA	BRL	300	976	0.00
TOTVS SA	BRL	500	3,181	0.01
Ultrapar Participacoes SA	BRL	300	929	0.00
Via Varejo S/A WEG SA	BRL BRL	2,300 360	6,169 2,065	0.01
			94,319	0.16
			0.,020	0.20
China 51job, Inc., ADR	USD	50	3,287	0.01
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	22,000	6,441	0.01
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	848	161,902	0.28
AviChina Industry & Technology Co. Ltd. 'H	H' HKD	2,000	1,115	0.00
Baidu, Inc., ADR	USD	57	9,877	0.02
Baozun, Inc., ADR	USD	221	6,863	0.01
BeiGene Ltd., ADR	USD	10 000	2,956	0.01
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd. BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	10,000 1,000	3,188 25,179	0.01
CanSino Biologics, Inc., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	400	17,897	0.04
China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd.	HKD	500	1,773	0.00
China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	75,000	49,692	0.09
China Everbright Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	34,000	11,688	0.02
China Everbright Environment Group Ltd.	HKD	10,000	4,771	0.01
China Evergrande Group	HKD	1,000	1,097	0.00
China Gas Holdings Ltd. China Literature Ltd., Reg. S	HKD HKD	400 600	1,028	0.00
China Longyuan Power Group Corp. Ltd.			5,618	
'H'	HKD	4,000	5,804	0.01
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	HKD	12,000	26,611	0.05
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H' China Molybdenum Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	2,500 12,000	17,960 5,999	0.03
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	HKD	4,000	7,651	0.01
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'	HKD	4,000	1,705	0.00
China Railway Group Ltd. 'H'	HKD	7,000	3,074	0.01
China Southern Airlines Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,000	1,045	0.00
China Vanke Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,200	5,797	0.01
China Youzan Ltd.	HKD	16,000	2,568	0.00
CITIC Ltd.	HKD	2,000	1,815	0.00
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	HKD USD	200 23	3,205 1,534	0.01
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	HKD	8,000	21,211	0.00
GOME Retail Holdings Ltd.	HKD	9,000	976	0.00
Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,000	2,722	0.00
Guangdong Investment Ltd.	HKD	4,000	4,841	0.01

62,767

0.11

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
China (continued)				
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,000	3,023	0.01
Haitong Securities Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	27,200	20,057	0.04
JD.com, Inc., ADR	USD	478	31,629	0.06
Jiangxi Copper Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	3,000	5,173	0.01 0.02
Jinxin Fertility Group Ltd., Reg. S Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd.	HKD	6,000 1,000	12,752 1,889	0.02
Kingdee International Software Group Co.				
Ltd.	HKD	5,000	14,287	0.03
Kingsoft Corp. Ltd. Koolearn Technology Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	1,000 5,000	5,048 5,276	0.01 0.01
Lee & Man Paper Manufacturing Ltd.	HKD	3,000	1,923	0.00
Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD	8,000	7,747	0.01
Logan Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	2,000	2,520	0.00
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	500	2,359	0.00
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	1,700	59,064	0.10
NetEase, Inc., ADR	USD	151	14,527	0.03
NIO, Inc., ADR People's Insurance Co. Group of China Ltd	USD	62	2,715	0.00
(The) 'H'	HKD	13,000	3,651	0.01
PetroChina Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	6,000	2,459	0.00
Pharmaron Beijing Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	100	2,245	0.00
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.				
'H'	HKD	4,500	37,110	0.06
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co. Ltd 'H'	HKD	11 200	20 509	0.04
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd		11,200 1,000	20,598 21,265	0.04
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,000	5,010	0.01
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	HKD	3,000	1,880	0.00
Sunac China Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,000	2,890	0.01
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	2,200	139,322	0.24
Tongcheng-Elong Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	6,000	12,648	0.02
Vipshop Holdings Ltd., ADR Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology	USD	162	2,749	0.01
Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	3,400	4,476	0.01
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd.	HKD	20,000	36,349	0.06
Yadea Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	6,000	10,866	0.02
Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	576	32,176	0.06
Zhaojin Mining Industry Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	500	400	0.00
ZhongAn Online P&C Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	800	3,813	0.01
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	400	1,991	0.00
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and			1,551	0.00
Technology Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,600	1,411	0.00
ZTE Corp. 'H'	HKD	8,200	21,563	0.04
ZTO Express Cayman, Inc., ADR	USD	257	6,547	0.01
			990,298	1.72
Colombia				
Bancolombia SA	COP	1,017	6,047	0.01
Interconexion Electrica SA ESP	COP	263	1,289	0.00
-			7,336	0.01
Denmark				
AP Moller - Maersk A/S 'B'	DKK	3	7,367	0.01
Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S	DKK DKK	124 414	16,992 11,087	0.03 0.02
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	1,448	102,970	0.02
Novozymes A/S 'B'	DKK	345	21,936	0.10
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	170	20,086	0.03
Pandora A/S	DKK	87	9,921	0.02
Vestas Wind Systems A/S	DKK	510	16,831	0.03

Equities (continued) Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ 990 30,819 0.05 EUR 17,037 0.03 EUR 327 UPM-Kymmene OYJ 21,630 0.04 69,486 0.12 France Airbus SE EUR 200 0.04 21.680 Amundi SA, Reg. S EUR 167 12,442 0.02 AXA SA 1,414 30,238 0.05 BNP Paribas SA 396 21,075 0.04 Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE 14,365 26.195 EUR 537 0.03 0.05

Capgemini SE	EUR	161	26,195	0.05
Carrefour SA	EUR	145	2,406	0.00
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	211	43,149	0.08
Eiffage SA	EUR	344	29,536	0.05
EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	186	29,120	0.05
Gecina SA, REIT	EUR	231	30,018	0.05
lpsen SA	EUR	66	5,780	0.01
L'Oreal SA	EUR	213	80,493	0.14
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	74	49,617	0.09
Natixis SA	EUR	1,864	7,456	0.01
Orpea SA	EUR	112	11,928	0.02
Pernod Ricard SA	EUR	11	2,078	0.00
Safran SA	EUR	157	18,404	0.03
Sanofi	EUR	32	2,839	0.00
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	309	41,319	0.07
SEB SA	EUR	99	15,088	0.03
Teleperformance	EUR	29	9,915	0.02
TotalEnergies SE	EUR	1,789	69,055	0.12
Valeo SA	EUR	1,557	39,766	0.07
Vivendi SE	EUR	414	11,799	0.02
			625,761	1.09
			020,702	
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	157	49,384	0.09
Allianz SE	EUR	205	43,245	0.07
BASF SE	EUR	192	12,781	0.02
Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	1,109	12,219	0.02
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	156	23,002	0.04
Deutsche Post AG	EUR	687	39,736	0.07
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	227	10,027	0.02
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	469	15,934	0.03
Knorr-Bremse AG	EUR	48	4,646	0.01
Merck KGaA	EUR	179	28,998	0.05
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	58	12,122	0.02
SAP SE	EUR	544	64,856	0.11
Siemens AG	EUR	220	29,498	0.05
Vonovia SE	EUR	71	3,864	0.01
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	156	15,920	0.03
	,		366,232	0.64
Hong Kong				
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	2,600	27,207	0.05
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,000	2,857	0.01

 HKD

HKD

HKD

500

300

2,000

250

317

4,164

5,046

1,707

12,547

2,587

0.01

0.01

0.00

0.02

0.01

207.190 0.36 CLP Holdings Ltd.

Hang Seng Bank Ltd.

Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.

HK Electric Investments & HK Electric

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Hong Kong (continued)				
MTR Corp. Ltd.	HKD	1,646	7,720	0.01
New World Development Co. Ltd.	HKD	263	1,151	0.00
PCCW Ltd.	HKD	1,000	441	0.00
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,000	5,167	0.01
Sino Land Co. Ltd.	HKD	218	289	0.00
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	500	6,273	0.01
Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD	800	2,008	0.00
			79,164	0.14
Hungary				
MOL Hungarian Oil & Gas plc	HUF	298	2,015	0.00
			2,015	0.00
Indonesia				
Aneka Tambang Tbk.	IDR	225,900	30,177	0.05
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	6,900	12,073	0.02
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	17,400	5,962	0.01
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	21,100	5,674	0.01
Barito Pacific Tbk. PT Unilever Indonesia Tbk. PT	IDR	52,100 3,100	2,587 891	0.01
			57,364	0.10
Ireland	ELID	702	22.502	0.00
CRH plc	EUR	783	33,583	0.06
Kingspan Group plc	EUR	119	9,527	0.01
			43,110	0.07
Italy				
Amplifon SpA	EUR	800	33,264	0.06
Assicurazioni Generali SpA	EUR	926	15,714	0.03
CNH Industrial NV	EUR	1,373	19,085	0.03
Enel SpA	EUR	6,050	47,777	0.08
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA Prysmian SpA	EUR EUR	20,759 495	48,649 15,137	0.08
			179,626	0.31
			173,020	0.51
Japan Aeon Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,600	36,339	0.06
Asahi Kasei Corp.	· · ·		,	
	IPY	2 600	24 144	()()4
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	JPY JPY	2,600 1.900	24,144 27.966	0.04
Astellas Pharma, Inc. Azbil Corp.		2,600 1,900 1,100	24,144 27,966 38,541	
•	JPY	1,900	27,966	0.05
Azbil Corp.	JPY JPY	1,900 1,100	27,966 38,541	0.05 0.07
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc.	JPY JPY JPY	1,900 1,100 700	27,966 38,541 13,384	0.05 0.07 0.02
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.	JPY JPY JPY JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.02
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd. Daikin Industries Ltd.	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700 200	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972 31,484	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.06
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daikhi Sankyo Co. Ltd. Daikin Industries Ltd. Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700 200 700	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972 31,484 17,762	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.06 0.03
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd. Daiikin Industries Ltd. Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd. East Japan Railway Co.	JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700 200 700 1,000	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972 31,484 17,762 60,313	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.06 0.03
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd. Daiikhi Industries Ltd. Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd. East Japan Railway Co. Eisai Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700 200 700 1,000 400	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972 31,484 17,762 60,313 33,249	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.06 0.03 0.11
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd. Daiikin Industries Ltd. Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd. East Japan Railway Co. Eisai Co. Ltd. ENEOS Holdings, Inc.	JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700 200 700 1,000 400 3,500	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972 31,484 17,762 60,313 33,249 12,380	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.06 0.03 0.11 0.06
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiikin Industries Ltd. Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd. East Japan Railway Co. Eisai Co. Ltd. ENEOS Holdings, Inc. Fast Retailing Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700 200 700 1,000 400 3,500 100	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972 31,484 17,762 60,313 33,249 12,380 63,630	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.06 0.03 0.11 0.06 0.02
Azbil Corp. Canon, Inc. Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd. Daiikin Industries Ltd. Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd. East Japan Railway Co. Eisai Co. Ltd. ENEOS Holdings, Inc.	JPY	1,900 1,100 700 500 1,000 1,100 500 1,700 200 700 1,000 400 3,500	27,966 38,541 13,384 12,364 10,332 36,842 8,936 30,972 31,484 17,762 60,313 33,249 12,380	0.05 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.06 0.03 0.11 0.06

Equities (continued)

Japan (continued)				
Hitachi Ltd.	JPY	500	24,199	0.04
Hulic Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,300	12,364	0.02
Inpex Corp.	JPY	1,200	7,569	0.01
ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	3,900	94,955	0.17
Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	JPY	2,400	19,347	0.03
Kansai Paint Co. Ltd.	JPY	600	12,924	0.02
Kao Corp.	JPY	300	15,601	0.03
KDDI Corp.	JPY	3,300	87,000	0.15
Keyence Corp.	JPY	100	42,661	0.07
Kikkoman Corp.	JPY	200	11,154	0.02
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	21,662	0.04
Kobe Bussan Co. Ltd. Koito Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	7,989	0.01
	JPY JPY	1,200	63,090	0.11
Komatsu Ltd.	JPY	1,400 100	29,405 13,300	0.03
Kose Corp. Kubota Corp.	JPY	300	,	0.02
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	JPY	300	5,129	0.01
Kyocera Corp.	JPY	400	12,166 20,902	0.02
Kyushu Railway Co.	JPY	400	7,627	0.04
Lawson, Inc.	JPY	900	35,197	0.01
Marui Group Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,100	33,362	0.06
Medipal Holdings Corp.	JPY	2,100	46,822	0.08
Mercari, Inc.	JPY	300	13.467	0.08
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	JPY	700	12,548	0.02
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,700	33,281	0.06
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	2,190	26,452	0.05
MonotaRO Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,000	20,011	0.04
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	JPY	2,400	58,580	0.10
Murata Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	400	25,814	0.05
Nabtesco Corp.	JPY	500	15,978	0.03
NEC Corp.	JPY	300	13,056	0.02
Nexon Co. Ltd.	JPY	400	7,536	0.01
Nidec Corp.	JPY	300	29,388	0.05
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	3	15,818	0.03
Nippon Express Co. Ltd.	JPY	500	32,184	0.06
Nippon Paint Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	700	8,032	0.01
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	JPY	3,300	72,676	0.13
Nitto Denko Corp.	JPY	600	37,845	0.07
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	JPY	5,900	25,489	0.04
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	JPY	300	6,432	0.01
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc.,				
REIT	JPY	7	9,486	0.02
NSK Ltd.	JPY	2,000	14,289	0.03
NTT Data Corp.	JPY	1,500	19,778	0.03
Obayashi Corp.	JPY	3,700	24,858	0.04
Odakyu Electric Railway Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,000	21,350	0.04
Omron Corp.	JPY	800	53,625	0.09
Ono Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,600	30,179	0.05
Oriental Land Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	36,133	0.06
ORIX Corp.	JPY	1,400	19,967	0.03
Orix JREIT, Inc., REIT	JPY	11	17,894	0.03
Pan Pacific International Holdings Corp.	JPY	1,000	17,545	0.03
Panasonic Corp.	JPY	2,800	27,386	0.05
Persol Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,000	16,701	0.03
Pola Orbis Holdings, Inc.	JPY	100	2,232	0.00
Rakuten Group, Inc.	JPY	1,200	11,449	0.02
Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,000	41,619	0.07
Resona Holdings, Inc.	JPY	15,500	50,381	0.09
Sekisui Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,400	20,228	0.04
Sekisui House Ltd.	JPY	2,500	43,340	0.08
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	600	24,182	0.04
SG Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,200	26,597	0.05
Shimadzu Corp.	JPY	700	22,875	0.04
Shimizu Corp.	JPY	800	5,186	0.01
Shionogi & Co. Ltd.	JPY	500	22,031	0.04
Shiseido Co. Ltd.	JPY	600	37,302	0.07

Fujitsu Ltd.

Hitachi Construction Machinery Co. Ltd.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities ar official exchange listing						rities and money m listing or dealt in o			
Equities (continued)					Equities (continue	ed)			

Japan (continued)				
SoftBank Group Corp.	JPY	1,100	65,072	0.11
Sompo Holdings, Inc.	JPY	800	24,993	0.04
Sony Group Corp.	JPY	1,600	131,659	0.23
Sumitomo Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,400	10,755	0.02
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	JPY	1,200	14,965	0.03
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co. Ltd.	JPY	600	19,744	0.03
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY JPY	400 1.500	11,656 40,265	0.02
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. Sundrug Co. Ltd.	JPY	500	13,429	0.07 0.02
Sysmex Corp.	JPY	200	20,087	0.02
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,400	67,911	0.12
TDK Corp.	JPY	200	20,528	0.04
Teijin Ltd.	JPY	1,600	20,610	0.04
Tokyo Century Corp.	JPY	300	13,627	0.02
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	JPY	100	36,582	0.06
Tokyo Gas Co. Ltd.	JPY	600	9,573	0.02
Tokyu Corp.	JPY	3,000	34,490	0.06
Toshiba Corp.	JPY	300	10,968	0.02
TOTO Ltd.	JPY	300	13,125	0.02
Toyoda Gosei Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	1,000	20,809	0.04 0.04
Toyota Motor Corp. USS Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	300 1,700	22,164 25,067	0.04
Welcia Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	5,524	0.04
Yamada Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	11,700	45,667	0.01
Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	700	16,085	0.03
Yaskawa Electric Corp.	JPY	1,000	41,315	0.07
Z Holdings Corp.	JPY	9,400	39,823	0.07
			3,044,167	5.29
Malaysia AMMB Holdings Bhd.	MVD	700	410	0.00
Dialog Group Bhd.	MYR MYR	700 11,300	419 6,623	0.00 0.01
HAP Seng Consolidated Bhd.	MYR	3.700	5,853	0.01
Hartalega Holdings Bhd.	MYR	1,100	1,640	0.00
Maxis Bhd.	MYR	39,000	34,723	0.06
MISC Bhd.	MYR	2,700	3,713	0.01
	A AV /D	5,100		
Petronas Dagangan Bhd.	MYR	3,100	19,238	0.03
Petronas Dagangan Bhd. RHB Bank Bhd.	MYR	25,200	19,238 27,598	0.03
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd.	MYR MYR	25,200 7,833	27,598 5,242	0.05 0.01
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd.	MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300	27,598 5,242 13,911	0.05 0.01 0.02
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd.	MYR MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd.	MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300	27,598 5,242 13,911	0.05 0.01 0.02
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd.	MYR MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd.	MYR MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd.	MYR MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd.	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV '0' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacífico SAB de CV 'B' Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV '0' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B' Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22 0.01 0.00 0.00
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cernex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B' Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV Netherlands	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500 3,200	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027 25,969	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22 0.01 0.00 0.00
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV '0' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV Netherlands Adyen NV, Reg. S	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500 3,200	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027 25,969	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22 0.01 0.00 0.00
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cernex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B' Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV Netherlands	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500 3,200	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027 25,969	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22 0.01 0.00 0.00
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV '0' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV Netherlands Adyen NV, Reg. S Akzo Nobel NV	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500 3,200	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027 25,969	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22 0.01 0.00 0.00
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B' Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV Netherlands Adyen NV, Reg. S Akzo Nobel NV ASML Holding NV	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN EUR EUR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500 3,200	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027 25,969	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.05
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV '0' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV Netherlands Adyen NV, Reg. S Akzo Nobel NV ASML Holding NV ING Groep NV Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500 3,200 7 600 165 2,183 90 1,194	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027 25,969 14,532 62,970 96,294 24,415 7,071 29,981	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.22 0.01 0.00 0.00
RHB Bank Bhd. Supermax Corp. Bhd. Telekom Malaysia Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd. Westports Holdings Bhd. Mexico Cemex SAB de CV Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'D' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV WalMart de Mexico SAB de CV Netherlands Adyen NV, Reg. S Akzo Nobel NV ASML Holding NV ING Groep NV Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S	MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MYR MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN MXN EUR EUR EUR EUR	25,200 7,833 11,300 3,500 3,500 5,188 1,700 200 1,500 500 3,200 7 600 165 2,183 90	27,598 5,242 13,911 6,949 2,988 128,897 3,681 1,555 1,798 8,205 1,703 9,027 25,969 14,532 62,970 96,294 24,415 7,071	0.05 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.05 0.03 0.11 0.04 0.04

Equities (continued)				
Netherlands (continued)				
NN Group NV	EUR	423	16,886	0.03
Prosus NV	EUR	215	17,907	0.03
Randstad NV Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR EUR	95 268	6,131 22,785	0.01
Wollers Nuwer IVV	LUK	200		0.04
			311,759	0.54
Norway				
Adevinta ASA 'B'	NOK	377	6,105	0.01
Equinor ASA Mowi ASA	NOK NOK	993 185	17,804 3,986	0.03
Norsk Hydro ASA	NOK	1,279	6,929	0.01
			34,824	0.06
Peru				
Credicorp Ltd.	USD	27	2,732	0.00
			2,732	0.00
Philippines				
Aboitiz Equity Ventures, Inc.	PHP	3,230	2,345	0.00
Ayala Corp.	PHP PHP	310 5,500	4,271	0.01
Ayala Land, Inc. JG Summit Holdings, Inc.	PHP	1,690	3,415 1,809	0.01
Manila Electric Co.	PHP	250	1,193	0.00
Puregold Price Club, Inc.	PHP	3,700	2,581	0.01
			15,614	0.03
Poland				
KGHM Polska Miedz SA	PLN	84	3,511	0.00
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA	PLN	327	5,592	0.01
Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA	PLN	459	3,752	0.01
Santander Bank Polska SA	PLN	100	5,653	0.01
			18,508	0.03
Portugal	ELID	9 907	20 472	0.07
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR EUR	8,807 2,271	39,473 20,989	0.07 0.03
			60,462	0.10
Russia				
Novatek PJSC, Reg. S, GDR PhosAgro PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	21 99	3,885 1,691	0.01
			5,576	0.01
Singapore				
CapitaLand Integrated Commercial Trust,	000	1 000	1 000	0.00
REIT	SGD	1,000	1,309	0.00
City Developments Ltd. Keppel Corp. Ltd.	SGD SGD	400 1,100	1,827 3,770	0.00
Mapletree Logistics Trust, REIT	SGD	2,700	3,770	0.01
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd.	SGD	1,207	9,037	0.02
Singapore Airlines Ltd.	SGD	100	304	0.00
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	SGD	1,100	2,667	0.00
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	SGD	11,771	16,888	0.03

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Singapore (continued)

UOL Group Ltd.	SGD	300	1,372	0.00
			40,642	0.07
South Africa				
Absa Group Ltd.	ZAR	913	7,348	0.01
Anglo American Platinum Ltd.	ZAR	15	1,466	0.00
Bid Corp. Ltd.	ZAR	194	3,551	0.01
Bidvest Group Ltd. (The)	ZAR	229	2,590	0.01
Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR	511	7,468	0.01
Gold Fields Ltd.	ZAR	458	3,462	0.01
Growthpoint Properties Ltd., REIT	ZAR	2,745	2,422	0.00
Kumba Iron Ore Ltd.	ZAR	151	5,784	0.01
MTN Group	ZAR	270	1,647	0.00
MultiChoice Group	ZAR	533	3,721	0.01
Naspers Ltd. 'N'	ZAR	166	29,544	0.05
NEPI Rockcastle plc	ZAR	367	2,198	0.00
Northam Platinum Ltd.	ZAR	26	334	0.00
Old Mutual Ltd.	ZAR	4,456	3,562	0.01
Sanlam Ltd.	ZAR	29	106	0.00
Sibanye Stillwater Ltd.	ZAR	1,258	4,445	0.01
SPAR Group Ltd. (The)	ZAR	391	4,203	0.01
Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR	2,382	18,207	0.03
Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	3,725	11,880	0.02
			113,938	0.20
South Korea				
Amorepacific Corp.	KRW	4	751	0.00
AMOREPACIFIC Group	KRW	117	5,581	0.01
Celltrion Healthcare Co. Ltd.	KRW	92	7,934	0.01
CJ CheilJedang Corp.	KRW	4	1,374	0.00
CJ Logistics Corp.	KRW	13	1,715	0.00
Douzone Bizon Co. Ltd.	KRW	89	5,506	0.01
E-MART, Inc.	KRW	25	2,981	0.01
GS Engineering & Construction Corp.	KRW KRW	76 508	2,430	0.00
GS Holdings Corp.	KRW	352	17,512	0.03
Hankook Tire & Technology Co. Ltd.	KRW	788	13,564 9,720	0.02
Hanon Systems Hanwha Solutions Corp.	KRW	232	7,704	0.02
Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co.	LVLVAA	232	7,704	0.01
Ltd.	KRW	123	5,345	0.01
Hyundai Glovis Co. Ltd.	KRW	8	1,246	0.00
Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	245	4,656	0.01
KB Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	72	2,994	0.01
KMW Co. Ltd.	KRW	34	1,371	0.00
Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.	KRW	51	1,251	0.00
Korea Electric Power Corp.	KRW	38	704	0.00
Korea Zinc Co. Ltd.	KRW	3	965	0.00
LG Chem Ltd. Preference	KRW	6	1,715	0.00
LG Chem Ltd.	KRW	12	7,602	0.01
LG Electronics, Inc.	KRW	86	10,480	0.02
LG Household & Health Care Ltd.	KRW	9	11,820	0.02
NAVER Corp.	KRW	99	30,807	0.05
NCSoft Corp.	KRW	4	2,445	0.01
NH Investment & Securities Co. Ltd.	KRW	77	740	0.00
POSCO	KRW	67	17,378	0.03
S-1 Corp.	KRW	27	1,648	0.00
Samsung C&T Corp.	KRW	48	4,883	0.01
Samsung Card Co. Ltd.	KRW	24	614	0.00
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,576	154,943	0.27
Samsung SDI Co. Ltd.	KRW	28	14,567	0.03
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW	656	19,851	0.04
SK Chemicals Co. Ltd.	KRW	1	194	0.00

Equities (continued) South Korea (continued)

South Korea (continued)				
SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	236	22,427	0.04
SK Innovation Co. Ltd.	KRW	1	220	0.00
SK Telecom Co. Ltd.	KRW	14	3,339	0.01
SK, Inc.	KRW	16	3,369	0.01
Yuhan Corp.	KRW	34	1,599	0.00
			405,945	0.70
Spain				
Amadeus IT Group SA 'A'	EUR	335	19,946	0.03
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	2,893	15,200	0.03
Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	2,891	86,527	0.15
Red Electrica Corp. SA	EUR	2,975	46,529	0.08
Telefonica SA	EUR	2,287	9,004	0.02
			177,206	0.31
Sweden				
Alfa Laval AB	SEK	435	12,969	0.02
Assa Abloy AB 'B'	SEK	473	12,109	0.02
Atlas Copco AB 'A'	SEK	261	13,498	0.02
Boliden AB	SEK	1,220	39,798	0.07
H & M Hennes & Mauritz AB 'B'	SEK	362	7,311	0.01
Hexagon AB 'B'	SEK	910	11,437	0.02
Husqvarna AB 'B'	SEK	1,497	16,897	0.03
ICA Gruppen AB	SEK	1,497	58,840	0.10
Kinnevik AB 'B'	SEK	286	9,745	0.02
SKF AB 'B'	SEK	740	16,010	0.03
Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA 'B'	SEK	675	9,384	0.02
Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A'	SEK	794	7,602	0.01
Swedbank AB 'A'	SEK	1,864	29,450	0.05
Tele2 AB 'B'	SEK	1,072	12,370	0.02
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B'	SEK	2,249	24,000	0.04
Telia Co. AB Volvo AB 'B'	SEK SEK	6,294 661	23,643 13,503	0.04
			318,566	0.55
Switzerland ABB Ltd.	CHF	997	28,675	0.05
Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF	338	34,741	0.06
Credit Suisse Group AG	CHF	3,164	27,903	0.05
Geberit AG	CHF	23	14,648	0.02
Givaudan SA	CHF	1	3,924	0.01
Kuehne + Nagel International AG	CHF	27	7,842	0.01
Novartis AG	CHF	832	64,044	0.11
Roche Holding AG	CHF	79	27,150	0.05
Roche Holding AG	CHF	261	83,347	0.14
SGS SA	CHF	8	20,843	0.04
Swiss Re AG	CHF	439	33,472	0.06
Swisscom AG UBS Group AG	CHF CHF	43 1,022	20,682 13,206	0.04
Vifor Pharma AG	CHF	1,022	21,007	0.02
Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	32	10,855	0.04
Zuren insurance Group //G			10,000	
			412,339	0.72
Taiwan				
AU Optronics Corp.	TWD	17,000	11,619	0.02
Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	31,000	50,422	0.09
Cheng Shin Rubber Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	6,000	8,465	0.02
Chunghwa Telecom Co. Ltd.	TWD	4,000	13,760	0.02
Compal Electronics, Inc.	TWD	6,000	4,047	0.01

Global Balanced Defensive Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)				
Taiwan (continued)				
Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	5,000	45,717	0.08
Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd.	TWD	2,000	11,890	0.02
Far Eastern New Century Corp.	TWD	1,000	966	0.00
First Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	57,000	39,045	0.07
Foxconn Technology Co. Ltd.	TWD	4,000	7,930	0.01
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd. Nan Ya Plastics Corp.	TWD TWD	5,000 5,000	16,899 12,553	0.03
President Chain Store Corp.	TWD	6,000	47,618	0.02
Ruentex Development Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,000	1,708	0.00
Taishin Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	55,000	25,310	0.04
Taiwan Cement Corp.	TWD	2,073	3,190	0.01
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.	THE	0.000	161 505	0.00
Ltd. United Microelectronics Corp.	TWD TWD	9,000 3,000	161,595 4,807	0.28
WPG Holdings Ltd.	TWD	8,000	12,336	0.01
Zhen Ding Technology Holding Ltd.	TWD	3,000	9,506	0.02
	-			
			489,383	0.85
Thailand				
Advanced Info Service PCL	THB	1,300	5,839	0.01
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F'	THB	43,800	26,463	0.05
BTS Group Holdings PCL	THB	26,200	6,435	0.01
CP ALL PCL	THB	1,100	1,734	0.00
Home Product Center PCL	THB	69,300	26,214	0.05
Land & Houses PCL PTT Exploration & Production PCL	THB THB	33,800 3,100	7,059 9,528	0.01
PTT Global Chemical PCL	THB	2,800	4,339	0.02
PTT PCL	THB	5,900	6,122	0.01
Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The)	THB	300	772	0.00
Total Access Communication PCL	THB	11,500	9,591	0.02
True Corp. PCL	THB	35,400	3,087	0.00
			107,183	0.19
Turkey	TDV	1.000	1 440	0.00
Aselsan Elektronik Sanayi ve Ticaret A/S BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S	TRY TRY	1,006 235	1,448 1,425	0.00
Turkcell lletisim Hizmetleri A/S	TRY	4,231	6,737	0.00
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S	TRY	11,309	9,158	0.02
			18,768	0.03
			10,700	0.00
United Arab Emirates	450	0.016	0.500	0.01
Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank PJSC	AED	2,816	3,538	0.01
			3,538	0.01
United Kingdom				
3i Group plc	GBP	1,289	17,699	0.03
Admiral Group plc	GBP	288	10,624	0.02
AstraZeneca plc	GBP	596	60,514	0.11
Auto Trader Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	1,262	9,291	0.02
Barratt Developments plc	GBP	2,917	23,712	0.04
Berkeley Group Holdings plc	GBP	182	9,792	0.02
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT BT Group plc	GBP GBP	786 5,186	4,572 11,748	0.01
Burberry Group plc	GBP	153	3,692	0.02
Compass Group plc	GBP	434	7,679	0.01
Croda International plc	GBP	349	30,143	0.05
Diagno pla	CDD	2 0 / 1	115 660	0.20

Equities (continued) United Kingdom (continued)

United Kingdom (continued)				
HSBC Holdings plc	GBP	9,632	47,125	0.08
Informa plc	GBP	943	5,500	0.01
Intertek Group plc	GBP	365	23,595	0.04
J Sainsbury plc	GBP	4,579	14,477	0.03
Johnson Matthey plc	GBP	544	19,682	0.03
Kingfisher plc	GBP	9,668	41,362	0.07
Legal & General Group plc	GBP	2,246	6,770	0.01
Lloyds Banking Group plc	GBP	34,390	18,782	0.03
London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP	88	8,193	0.01
Mondi plc	GBP	464	10,379	0.02
National Grid plc	GBP	1,149	12,322	0.02
Natwest Group plc	GBP	7,668	18,206	0.03
Prudential plc	GBP	691	11,123	0.02
Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	1	75	0.00
RELX plc	GBP	1,925	42,990	0.08
Rio Tinto plc	GBP	476	33,394	0.06
Segro plc, REIT	GBP	971	12,427	0.02
Smiths Group plc	GBP	300	5,569	0.01
St James's Place plc	GBP	1,898	32,742	0.06
Standard Chartered plc Tesco plc	GBP GBP	2,576	13,932	0.02 0.19
Unilever plc	GBP	42,336 701	109,934 34,797	0.19
Vodafone Group plc	GBP	13,449	19,159	0.03
Wm Morrison Supermarkets plc	GBP	3,940	10,912	0.03
WPP plc	GBP	790	9,000	0.02
will pic	GDI	730	3,000	0.02
			966,985	1.68
United States of America				
AbbVie, Inc.	USD	145	13,660	0.02
Accenture plc 'A'	USD	62	15,446	0.03
Adobe, Inc.	USD	98	48,628	0.08
Agilent Technologies, Inc.	USD	164	20,365	0.04
Albemarle Corp.	USD	39	5,498	0.01
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	38	5,868	0.01
Alliant Energy Corp.	USD	170	7,952	0.01
Allstate Corp. (The)	USD	318	34,711	0.06
Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	125	256,366	0.45
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	58	169,046	0.29
American Express Co.	USD	192	26,664	0.05
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	57	13,129	0.02
AmerisourceBergen Corp.	USD	22	2,117	0.00
Amgen, Inc.	USD	304	62,053	0.11
Anthem, Inc.	USD	52	16,668	0.03
APA Corp.	USD	468	8,533	0.02
Apple, Inc.	USD	1,718	197,030	0.34
Aptiv plc	USD	113	15,010	0.03
Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.	USD	232 72	11,830	0.02
Autodesk, Inc. Automatic Data Processing, Inc.	USD		17,886	0.03
	USD	110	18,342	
Ball Corp.	USD	40	2,751	0.00
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD USD	40 135	2,751 27,784	0.00 0.05
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD USD USD	40 135 250	2,751 27,784 24,395	0.00 0.05 0.04
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc.	USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BlackRock, Inc.	USD USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30 75	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BiackRock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD USD USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30 75 7	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BiackRock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. Bioknek, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B'	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BlackRock, Inc. Blooking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B' Cadence Design Systems, Inc.	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164 100	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429 11,553	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BlackRock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B' Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Cardinal Health, Inc.	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164 100 267	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429 11,553 12,758	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BlackRock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B' Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Cardinal Health, Inc. Centene Corp.	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164 100 267 173	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429 11,553 12,758 10,628	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BlackRock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B' Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Cardinal Health, Inc. Centene Corp. Cerner Corp.	USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164 100 267 173 452	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429 11,553 12,758 10,628 29,748	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BlackRock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B' Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Cardinal Health, Inc. Centene Corp.	USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164 100 267 173 452 4	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429 11,553 12,758 10,628 29,748 5,182	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. Bioknock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B' Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Cardinal Health, Inc. Centene Corp. Cerner Corp. Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc.	USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164 100 267 173 452	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429 11,553 12,758 10,628 29,748	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Ball Corp. Becton Dickinson and Co. Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc. BlackRock, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Brown-Forman Corp. 'B' Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Cardinal Health, Inc. Centene Corp. Cerner Corp. Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. Chubb Ltd.	USD	40 135 250 30 75 7 154 164 100 267 173 452 4 213	2,751 27,784 24,395 8,720 55,125 12,916 8,605 10,429 11,553 12,758 10,628 29,748 5,182 28,423	0.00 0.05 0.04 0.02 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02

Diageo plc Ferguson plc 115,668

24,229

205

0.20

0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

128

USD

7.077

0.01

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued) United States of America (continued) United States of America (continued) USD 19 0.01 USD 145 0.04 Cintas Corp. 6,128 Lowe's Cos., Inc. 23.747 976 Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. USD 43.300 0.08 423 50.183 0.09 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 340 20,049 Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. USD 0.01 USD 0.04 25 7.364 Citigroup, Inc. Clorox Co. (The) USD 16,061 0.03 Mastercard, Inc. 'A' 157 48,588 16,742 0.03 Maxim Integrated Products, Inc. 6,951 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 369 USD 0.01 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 137 7,944 0.01 USD 1,346 67,639 MetLife, Inc. 0.12 Colgate-Palmolive Co. LISD 299 61.545 0.11 Mettler-Toledo International, Inc. LISD 4,641 0.011.111 252.811 ConocoPhillips 361 18.473 USD USD 0.03 Microsoft Corp. 0.44 Consolidated Edison, Inc. 5.392 30.858 0.05 USD 89 0.01 Netflix, Inc. USD 69 7,247 Newell Brands, Inc. USD 353 8,056 Copart, Inc. USD 65 0.01 0.01 Crown Castle International Corp., REIT 8,309 5,096 Newmont Corp. 43 12,713 258 16,063 USD 0.02 NextEra Energy, Inc. USD 0.03 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 676 17,187 0.03 NIKE, Inc. 'B' USD 111 14,390 0.03 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 114 7.061 0.01Northern Trust Corp. USD 122 11.802 10.360 Duke Energy Corp. USD 147 12 132 0.02Northrop Grumman Corp. USD 34 87 58,579 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. 183 11,902 0.02 NVIDIA Corp. USD USD 0.10 DXC Technology Co. USD 159 5,169 0.01 ONEOK, Inc. USD 215 10,167 0.02 Oracle Corp. Eaton Corp. plc 6,557 0.01 162 10,612 249 14,662 27,596 eBay, Inc. 0.03 PayPal Holdings, Inc. USD Ecolab, Inc USD 77 13,331 0.02 PepsiCo, Inc. USD 424 52,712 0.09 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. LISD 290 25.317 0.04 Pool Corp. USD 20 7.832 0.01 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 62 11.987 0.02 PPG Industries, Inc. USD 122 17,342 0.03 Emerson Electric Co. USD 118 9.464 0.02 Procter & Gamble Co. (The) USD 1.588 0.00 14 USD 12,833 0.02 USD 139 14,209 19 Prologis, Inc., REIT Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity Residential, REIT 10,646 0.02 Prudential Financial, Inc 7,289 5,455 4,454 109 Eversource Energy Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc. USD PVH Corp. Exelon Corp. 265 9.896 0.02 USD 44 3,915 0.01 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 292 30.973 0.05 Qorvo, Inc USD 36 5.877 0.01 OUAL COMM. Inc. Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 43 5.979 0.01 USD 115 13,794 0.02 Exxon Mobil Corp. 546 28.973 12.104 0.02 USD 0.05 Ouanta Services, Inc. USD 159 38 6,048 USD 20,711 0.04 F5 Networks, Inc. LISD 0.01 186 Ouest Diagnostics, Inc. Fastenal Co. 4,509 0.01 Raytheon Technologies Corp. 304 21,618 FedEx Corp. 3,979 Regency Centers Corp., REIT 141 USD 0.01 USD 7,664 0.01 FMC Corp. USD 48 4,409 0.01 Robert Half International, Inc. 183 13,548 0.02 Generac Holdings, Inc. LISD 21 7,272 0.01 Rockwell Automation, Inc. LISD 25 29 5,968 0.01 428 4.743 USD 11.398 General Electric Co. USD 0.01 Roper Technologies, Inc. 0.02 29.516 128 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 513 0.05 USD 26.429 0.05 salesforce.com. Inc. 12,095 0.02 USD 21,577 0.04 Hasbro, Inc. USD 153 Schlumberger NV 792 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT 189 5,358 0.01 Sempra Energy USD 75 8,381 0.01 USD 8,684 Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) 13,323 Hess Corp. Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 870 10,646 0.02 Southern Co. (The) USD 247 12,546 0.02 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 161 16,223 0.03 Starbucks Corp USD 113 10,626 0.02 Hologic, Inc. USD 113 6.393 0.01State Street Corp. USD 43 2.937 0.0149,518 172 11,044 0.02 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 184 0.09 Sysco Corp. USD 10,797 USD 165 30,073 0.05 USD 0.02 Honeywell International, Inc. Target Corp 53 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT 6,390 0.01 Tesla, Inc 34,557 325 302 48,814 USD 8,189 USD Humana, Inc 4,845 150 8,583 USD 0.01 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. LISD 1.714 20,606 0.04 TransDigm Group, Inc. USD 20 10.827 0.02 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 49 26,113 0.05 Travelers Cos., Inc. (The) USD 144 18,143 0.03 IHS Markit Ltd. 300 28.433 United Rentals, Inc. USD 9.076 0.02 USD 0.05 34 649 30,383 USD 139 9,118 Intel Corp. LISD 0.05 Valero Energy Corp. International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 8,234 0.01 Verisk Analytics, Inc. 27 3,961 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) 36,981 Verizon Communications, Inc. 658 30,996 USD 123 50,654 0.09 Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc. USD 103 17,096 0.03 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT HSD 146 5.212 0.01 VF Corp. USD 283 19.367 0.03 Johnson & Johnson USD 82 11,323 0.02 Visa, Inc. 'A' USD 221 43,773 0.08 24,446 Johnson Controls International plc USD 425 0.04 Walgreens Boots Alliance, Inc. USD 7.716 0.01 176 405 52,843 JPMorgan Chase & Co. USD 0.09 Walt Disney Co. (The) USD 0.06 243 35.649 Kellogg Co. USD 29,518 0.05 Waters Corp. 107 30,728 Keysight Technologies, Inc. 130 16,878 0.03 West Pharmaceutical Services, Inc. 7,242 USD 0.01 Kimberly-Clark Corp. 34 3,831 Western Digital Corp. 79 4,716 0.01 USD 0.01 L3Harris Technologies, Inc. USD 31 5,639 0.01 Western Union Co. (The) USD 438 8,458 0.01 Lam Research Corp. LISD 31 16.865 0.03 WW Grainger, Inc LISD 41 15,454 0.03

USD

18.323

0.03

Xcel Energy, Inc.

Lockheed Martin Corp

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America (continuo Zoetis, Inc.	 320	50,382	0.09
		3,747,552	6.51
Total Equities		13,273,489	23.05
Total Transferable securities and instruments admitted to official e	alt	47 125 224	21 26

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg				
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund				
Class N [†]	USD	51,403	1,208,724	2.10
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global				
Infrastructure Fund - Class N [†]	USD	11,830	293,451	0.51
			1,502,175	2.61
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCITS		1,502,175	2.61
e do ou en de le colo				
Exchange Traded Funds				
Germany				
iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor Fund	EUR	115,754	871,049	1.51
iShares STOXX Europe 600 Oil & Gas Fund Xtrackers MSCI World Financials Fund	EUR EUR	21,785 42,069	581,986 856,735	1.01 1.49
Attackers Wisci World Financials Fund	LOIN	42,009	030,733	
			2,309,770	4.01
Italy				
iShares J.P. Morgan EM Local Government				
Bond Fund – USD (Dist)	EUR	24,118	1,152,961	2.00
			1,152,961	2.00
United Kingdom				
WisdomTree Industrial Metals Enhanced	USD	11,000	296,858	0.52
			296,858	0.52
United States of America				
iShares S&P 500 Energy Sector Fund	USD	145,923	592,457	1.03
			592,457	1.03
Total Exchange Traded Funds			4,352,046	7.56
Total Units of authorised UCITS				
or other collective investment under	takings		5,854,221	10.17
Total Investments			52,989,445	92.03
Cash			3,017,111	5.24
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			1,571,288	2.73
Total Net Assets			57,577,844	100.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
14	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,775.000,				
	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	48,076	0.08
36	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,800.000,				
	17/12/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	128,430	0.22
29	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,800.000,				
	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	93,293	0.16
13	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 4,175.000,				
3	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	6,565	0.01
3	Nikkei 225 Index, Call, 27,000.000,	JPY	Goldman Sachs	40.100	0.00
4	10/09/2021 S&P 500 Index, Call, 3,775.000,	JPY	Goldman Sachs	48,162	0.09
4	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	179.802	0.31
2	S&P 500 Index, Call, 3,870.000,	000	doluman odens	173,002	0.01
-	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	75,197	0.13
4	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,000.000,			,	
	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	111,435	0.20
3	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,025.000,				
	17/12/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	91,572	0.16
2	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,280.000,				
	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	18,679	0.03
Market V	alue on Option Purchased Contracts -	Assets		801,211	1.39

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts C	urrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets			
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	(111)	EUR	(4,523,250)	67,128	0.12			
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	(9)	USD	(517,829)	259	0.00			
Yen Denominated Nikkei 225 Index, 09/09/2021	(14)	JPY	(1,529,094)	15,412	0.03			
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures	Contracts			82,799	0.15			
DAX Index, 17/09/2021	1	EUR	389,100	(3,688)	(0.01)			
FTSE 100 Index, 17/09/2021	7	GBP	571,422	(8,322)	(0.01)			
FTSE China A50 Index, 29/07/2021	39	USD	568,207	(4,975)	(0.01)			
Russell 1000 Value Emini Index, 17/09/2021	18	USD	1,177,848	(14,405)	(0.03)			
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	(21)	USD	(3,785,118)	(31,023)	(0.05)			
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts							
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures (Contracts			20.386	0.04			

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	3,749,191	JPY	498,000,000	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(38,967)	(0.07)
EUR	5,299,294	USD	6,441,000	21/07/2021	Commonwealth		
					Bank of Australia	(122,908)	(0.21)
EUR	438,457	USD	535,000	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(11,920)	(0.02)
EUR	396,945	USD	475,000	21/07/2021	State Street	(2,923)	(0.01)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(176,718)	(0.31)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Co	ırrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(176,718)	(0.31)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curi	rency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(176,718)	(0.31)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

500,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.30V3 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2023 502 0 800,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.EM.31-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/05/2024 1,152 0 700,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.31-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/05/2024 1,008 0 1,400,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.31-V14 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2023 84,757 0 1,950,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.33-V1 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 146,020 0 1,250,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.35-V1 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2025 108,355 0 3,130,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 53,527 0 450,000 EUR Barclays TIRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2022 19,852 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs TIRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2	Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
800,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.EM.31-V2 Sell 1.00% 20,06/2024 1,152 0 700,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.31-V2 Sell 1.00% 20,06/2024 1,008 0 1,400,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.31-V14 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2023 84,757 0 1,950,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.31-V15 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2024 146,020 0 1,250,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.31-V15 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2025 108,355 0 3,130,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.H3.35-V1 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2025 43,558 0 2,025,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20,12/2025 43,558 0 370,000 EUR Barclays TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.28-V9 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2022 19,852 0 450,000 EUR Goldman Sachs TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.31-V6 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2024 42,997 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2024 54,264 0 950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20,12/2024 54,264 0 1TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20,06/2025 109,750 0 al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1	775,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.28-V3	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2022	1,952	0.00
TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.31-V6 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2024 1.008 0.00	500,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.30-V3	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2023	502	0.00
1,400,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.31-V14 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2023 84,757 0 1,950,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.33-V1 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 146,020 0 1,250,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.35-V1 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2025 108,355 0 3,130,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 53,527 0 2,025,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2025 43,558 0 370,000 EUR Barclays ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.28-V9 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2022 19,852 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. Sell 5.00% 20/06/2024 42,997 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.31-V6 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2024 54,264 0 950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V6 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 109,750	800,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.EM.31-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2024	1,152	0.00
1,950,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.33-V12 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 146,020 0 1,250,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.35-V1 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2025 108,355 0 3,130,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 53,527 0 2,025,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.35-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2025 43,558 0 370,000 EUR Barclays ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.28-V9 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2022 19,852 0 450,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.31-V6 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2024 42,997 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 10 All Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1 1 1 1 1 1<	700,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.31-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2024	1,008	0.00
1,250,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.HY.35V1 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2025 108,355 0 3,130,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.333V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 53,527 0 2,025,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.335V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2025 43,558 0 370,000 EUR Barclays ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.28-V9 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2022 19,852 0 450,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.31-V6 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2024 42,997 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/16/2025 109,750 0 al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1	1,400,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.31-V14	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2023	84,757	0.15
3,130,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.33+V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 53,527 0 2,025,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.33+V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 53,527 0 370,000 EUR Barclays ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.28+V9 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2022 19,852 0 450,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.31+V6 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2024 42,997 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 1TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 109,750 0 1TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00%	1,950,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.33-V12	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	146,020	0.25
2,025,000 USD Goldman Sachs 370,000 EUR Barclays CDX.NA.IG.35V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2025 43,558 0 43,558 0 450,000 EUR Goldman Sachs 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs 600,000 EUR Goldman Sachs 700,000 EUR Goldman Sachs 700	1,250,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.35-V1	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2025	108,355	0.19
370,000 EUR Barclays ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.2849 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2022 19,852 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	3,130,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.33-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	53,527	0.09
CROSSOVER.28-V9 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2022 19,852 0	2,025,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.35-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	43,558	0.08
450,000 EUR Goldman Sachs	370,000	EUR	Barclays	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
CROSSOVER.31-V6 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2024 42,997 0 500,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 109,750 0 al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1 650,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (2,791) (0				CROSSOVER.28-V9	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2022	19,852	0.04
TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 54,264 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	450,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20,712/2024 54,264 0 ITRAVX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20,706/2025 109,750 0 al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1 650,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20,706/2025 (2,791) (0				CROSSOVER.31-V6	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2024	42,997	0.08
950,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 109,750 0 al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1 650,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (2,791) (0	500,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
CROSSOVER.33V5 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 109,750 0 al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1 650,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (2,791) (0				CROSSOVER.32-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	54,264	0.09
al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 667,694 1 650,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (2,791) (0	950,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
650,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (2,791) (0				CROSSOVER.33-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2025	109,750	0.19
	tal Market Va	ilue oi	n Credit Default	Swap Contracts - Asse	ets			667,694	1.16
al Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Liabilities (2,791) (0	650,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.33-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2025	(2,791)	(0.01)
	tal Market Va	alue or	n Credit Default	Swap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(2,791)	(0.01)
Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 664,903 1	et Market Val	ue on	Credit Default S	wap Contracts - Asset	S			664,903	1.15

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Colla	teral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Bala	anced Defensive Fund	I		
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	-	35,059
			_	35,059

Global Balanced Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of total return, measured in Euro, by investing in a broad and balanced asset mix of both equity and Fixed Income Securities, while incorporating environmental, social and corporate governance (ESG) considerations. The Fund aims to manage total portfolio risk by managing the volatility level of the portfolio.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Australia				
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 15/03/2029	EUR	500,000	496,030	0.04
Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026	EUR	500,000	568,052	0.05
Ausgrid Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1.25%		•	•	
30/07/2025 AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg.	EUR	300,000	312,690	0.03
S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	EUR	100,000	101,904	0.01
Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031	EUR	300,000	299,018	0.02
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 1.936% 03/10/2029	EUR	500,000	523,797	0.04
Optus Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 1% 20/06/2029	EUR	500,000	517,986	0.04
Origin Energy Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1% 17/09/2029	EUR	700,000	693,220	0.06
Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S 1.45%		•	•	
28/03/2029 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	400,000	426,238	0.03
0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	300,000	299,638	0.02
			4,238,573	0.34
Austria				
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 1% 27/10/2025	EUR	300,000	306,799	0.02
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027	EUR	200,000	201,171	0.02
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%				
09/10/2043	EUR	500,000	562,463	0.05
			1,070,433	0.09
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S 3.7% 02/04/2040	EUR	300,000	407,634	0.03
FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S 0.25% 14/06/2028	EUR	200,000	199,856	0.02
			607,490	0.05
China				
China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg.	FUE	175.000	174.000	0.01
S 0% 28/06/2024 Prosus NV, Reg. S 2.031% 03/08/2032	EUR EUR	175,000 150,000	174,900 154,377	0.01
State Grid Overseas Investment 2016 Ltd., Reg. S 0.797% 05/08/2026		700,000	715,278	0.06
105. 0 0.7 37 % 00, 00, 2020		700,000		
			1,044,555	0.08
Denmark				
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 12/02/2030	EUR	350,000	356,850	0.03
DSV Panalpina Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5% 03/03/2031	EUR	150,000	149,089	0.01
			505,939	0.04
			303,333	0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Finland				
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5%	EUR	600,000	642,877	0.05
03/09/2052	EUR	600,000	636,860	0.05
SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024	EUR	350,000	361,066	0.03
Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028	EUR	150,000	148,733	0.01
UPM-Kymmene OYJ, Reg. S 0.5% 22/03/2031	EUR	200,000	196,710	0.02
			1,986,246	0.16
France				
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	EUR	500,000	572,948	0.05
Reg. S 0.25% 29/06/2028 BNP Paribas Cardif SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	300,000	299,386	0.02
4.032% Perpetual BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.125%	EUR	500,000	566,295	0.05
17/04/2029	EUR	400,000	413,884	0.03
BPCE SA, Reg. S 0.75% 03/03/2031 Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	100,000	99,737	0.01
18/01/2027 Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S,	EUR	200,000	204,982	0.02
FRN 4.5% Perpetual Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	600,000	685,417	0.06
Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	500,000	547,323	0.04
2.625% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	201,421	0.02
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	700,000	759,638	0.06
Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.375% Perpetual		600,000	631,465	0.05
SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 Societe Generale SA, FRN 1%	EUR	200,000	206,457	0.02
24/11/2030 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.708%	EUR	300,000	299,898	0.02
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.875%	EUR	550,000	573,296	0.05
Perpetual Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	900,000	929,543	0.07
0.625% 04/05/2027	EUR	300,000	303,782	0.02
			7,295,472	0.59
Germany				
Daimler International Finance BV, Reg. S 1.5% 09/02/2027	EUR	300,000	322,935	0.02
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.75%				
17/02/2027 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,662	0.01
0.125% 24/06/2027 Vantage Towers AG, Reg. S 0.375%	EUR	100,000	99,492	0.01
31/03/2027 Vonovia Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	100,000	99,832	0.01
Perpetual	EUR	500,000	509,010	0.04
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/2027	EUR	100,000	100,106	0.01
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 16/06/2033 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,383	0.01
0.452% 25/09/2023 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	500,000	504,787	0.04
1.823% 25/09/2031	EUR	400,000	414,910	0.03

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Hong Kong Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI				
Ltd., Reg. S 1% 12/12/2024	EUR	320,000	325,971	0.03
			325,971	0.03
reland				
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 11/08/2031	EUR	100,000	99,534	0.01
Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2025		450,000	492,986	0.04
			592,520	0.05
Italy				
Aeroporti di Roma SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 30/07/2031	EUR	100,000	104,270	0.01
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 04/07/2029 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 25/06/2025 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0% 05/07/2029 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 2.125% 24/10/2026	EUR	570,000	703,641	0.06
	EUR	700,000	734,563	0.06
	EUR	100,000	99,826	0.01
	EUR	450,000	482,027	0.04
	EUR	400,000	412,011	0.03
	EUR	125,000	125,330	0.01
	EUR	500,000	543,959	0.04
24/10/2020	LOIN	300,000	-	
			3,205,627	0.26
Japan				
Nissan Motor Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.94% 15/09/2023	EUR	100,000	104,184	0.01
			104,184	0.01
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75%				
14/06/2028	EUD	100.000	00.007	0.01
14/06/2028	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	99,697 99,103	0.01 0.01
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe				
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027				
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027	EUR	100,000	99,103	0.01
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031	EUR	100,000	99,103 562,239	0.01
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022	EUR EUR	100,000 550,000 150,000	99,103 562,239 150,235	0.01 0.04 0.01
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026 SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR EUR EUR	100,000 550,000 150,000 570,000 550,000	99,103 562,239 150,235 580,494 578,086	0.01 0.04 0.01 0.05
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026	EUR EUR EUR EUR	100,000 550,000 150,000 570,000	99,103 562,239 150,235 580,494 578,086 631,936	0.01 0.04 0.01 0.05 0.05
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026 SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR EUR EUR EUR	100,000 550,000 150,000 570,000 550,000	99,103 562,239 150,235 580,494 578,086	0.01 0.04 0.01 0.05 0.05
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026 SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5% 20/12/2026	EUR EUR EUR EUR	100,000 550,000 150,000 570,000 550,000	99,103 562,239 150,235 580,494 578,086 631,936	0.01 0.04 0.01 0.05 0.05
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026 SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5% 20/12/2026 Mexico Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 0.5% 28/05/2028	EUR EUR EUR EUR	100,000 550,000 150,000 570,000 550,000	99,103 562,239 150,235 580,494 578,086 631,936	0.01 0.04 0.01 0.05 0.05
14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027 Czech Gas Networks Investments Sarl, Reg. S 0.875% 31/03/2031 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 14/11/2022 Logicor Financing Sarl, Reg. S 1.5% 13/07/2026 SELP Finance Sarl, REIT, Reg. S 1.5% 20/12/2026	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	100,000 550,000 150,000 570,000 550,000 600,000	99,103 562,239 150,235 580,494 578,086 631,936 2,701,790	0.01 0.04 0.01 0.05 0.05 0.05

2,252,117

0.18

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Redexis Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.875% 28/05/2025	EUR	500,000	530,292	0.0
NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S 0.905% 22/01/2031	EUR	700,000	691,319	0.0
Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S 1.375% 11/04/2025	EUR	500,000	516,705	0.0
nmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT, Reg. S 1.35% 14/10/2028	EUR	500,000	524,268	0.0
berdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR	800,000	822,613	0.0
berdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.825% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	100,653	0.0
15/11/2026 Cellnex Telecom SA 1.875% 26/06/2029	EUR EUR	100,000 400,000	99,273 408,274	0.0
17/04/2030 Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	500,000	524,152	0.0
19/01/2027 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25%	EUR	500,000	567,699	0.0
S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	400,000	402,455	0.0
2.375% 27/09/2027 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.	EUR	200,000	220,675	0.0
Spain Abertis Infraestructuras SA, Reg. S	EUD	200,000	220.675	0.0
			198,901	0.0
Slovakia Fatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 23/04/2028	EUR	200,000	198,901	0.0
			615,713	0.0
Singapore DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	600,000	615,713	0.0
			101,493	0.0
Poland Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S 1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	100,000	101,493	0.0
			2,783,136	0.2
31/12/2164	EUR	200,000	203,201	0.0
08/04/2044 Signify NV, Reg. S 2.375% 11/05/2027 Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S, FRN 1.5%	EUR EUR	500,000 500,000	557,876 554,365	0.0
16/06/2033 NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR	100,000	100,394	0.0
DE Peet's NV, Reg. S 0.5% 16/01/2029 DE Peet's NV, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	150,000	148,946	0.0
22/03/2030 NG Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875% 09/06/2032	EUR	500,000	527,191 100.026	0.0
29/09/2045 NG Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	500,000	591,137	0.0
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	ELID	E00 000	E01 127	0.0

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Sweden				
Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1.125% 11/01/2029 Tele2 AB, Reg. S 0.75% 23/03/2031	EUR EUR	500,000 100,000	512,038 98,986	0.04 0.01
			611,024	0.05
Switzerland				
SGS Nederland Holding BV, Reg. S 0.125% 21/04/2027	EUR	100,000	99,848	0.01
0.125% 21/04/2027 Syngenta Finance NV, Reg. S 3.375% 16/04/2026	EUR	450,000	501,592	0.04
	LOIN	430,000		
			601,440	0.05
United Arab Emirates Emirates Telecommunications Group Co.				
PJSC, Reg. S 0.375% 17/05/2028	EUR	100,000	100,651	0.01
Emirates Telecommunications Group Co. PJSC, Reg. S 0.875% 17/05/2033 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	98,875	0.01
0.125% 16/02/2026	EUR	500,000	498,350	0.04
			697,876	0.06
United Kingdom				
Annington Funding plc, Reg. S 1.65% 12/07/2024	EUR	750,000	784,303	0.06
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.106% 12/05/2032	EUR	200,000	201,621	0.02
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	450,000	481,676	0.04
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	435,929	0.04
Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026				0.04
CNH Industrial Finance Europe SA, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	100,687	
0% 01/04/2024 easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	300,000	299,868	0.02
03/03/2028 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	500,000	500,867	0.04
12/10/2027 HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S 3%	EUR	350,000	365,164	0.03
30/06/2025 Informa plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.5%	EUR	500,000	553,685	0.04
05/07/2023 Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	400,000	411,988	0.03
1.75% 07/09/2028 NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.625%	EUR	570,000	590,557	0.05
05/12/2079 Santander UK Group Holdings plc, Reg. S,	EUR	500,000	506,077	0.04
FRN 0.391% 28/02/2025 Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	550,000	555,030	0.05
01/07/2028	EUR	150,000	150,659	0.01
			5,938,111	0.48
United States of America				
American Tower Corp., REIT 0.45% 15/01/2027	EUR	275,000	275,182	0.02
AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	500,000	562,893	0.04
0.694% 22/03/2031	EUR	300,000	299,261	0.02

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quanti Nomi Investments Currency Va	ial Value	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
---	-----------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

0% 25/03/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2023 Germany Bundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 14/04/2023 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 5.5% 04/01/2031 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/08/2026 Bundesschatzanweisungen, Reg. S 0% 15/12/2022	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23,499,000 683,000 8,113,000 7,943,000 2,066,000 10,931,000	11,834,180 28,816,776 690,631 44,845,272 8,213,454 12,443,008 2,127,143 11,039,775 33,823,380	0.99 2.32 0.09 3.60 0.66 1.00 0.17 0.89
0% 25/03/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2023 Germany Bundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 14/04/2023 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 5.5% 04/01/2031 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/08/2026 Bundesschatzanweisungen, Reg. S 0%	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23,499,000 683,000 8,113,000 7,943,000 2,066,000	28,816,776 690,631 44,845,272 8,213,454 12,443,008 2,127,143	2.32 0.08 3.60 0.66 1.00
0% 25/03/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2023 Germany Bundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 14/04/2023 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 5.5% 04/01/2031 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 15/08/2026	EUR EUR EUR	23,499,000 683,000 8,113,000 7,943,000	28,816,776 690,631 44,845,272 8,213,454 12,443,008	2.32 0.05 3.60 0.66
0% 25/03/2024 france Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 france Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030 france Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2023 Germany Sundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 14/04/2023 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 5.5% 04/01/2031	EUR EUR	23,499,000 683,000 8,113,000	28,816,776 690,631 44,845,272 8,213,454	2.32 0.05 3.60
0% 25/03/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2023 Germany Sundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 14/04/2023	EUR	23,499,000 683,000	28,816,776 690,631 44,845,272	2.32 0.05 3.60
0% 25/03/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S	EUR	23,499,000	28,816,776 690,631	0.05
0% 25/03/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S	EUR	23,499,000	28,816,776	2.32
0% 25/03/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 rrance Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030				
0% 25/03/2024 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024	EUR	10,302,000	11,834,180	0.95
0% 25/03/2024		10,962,000	11.004.100	
France France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S	EUR	3,446,000	3,503,685	0.28
Total Corporate Bonds Government Bonds			50,330,123	4.05
			7,000,560	0.56
iberty Mutual Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 3.625% 23/05/2059 Aarsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. 1.979% 21/03/2030 Alolson Coors Beverage Co. 1.25% 15/07/2024 Simon International Finance SCA, REIT, Reg. S 1.125% 19/03/2033 Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 1.875% 01/10/2049 Jajohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.362% 23/06/2027 Jojohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.908% 23/06/2032 (erizon Communications, Inc. 1.85% 18/05/2040	EUR	500,000	539,194	0.04
	EUR	550,000	585,533	0.05
	EUR	600,000	628,358	0.05
	EUR	500,000	531,902	0.04
	EUR	100,000	100,472	0.01
	EUR	600,000	619,929	0.05
	EUR	200,000	222,835	0.02
	EUR	500,000	522,230	0.04
PMorgan Chase & Co., Reg. S, FRN 0.597% 17/02/2033	EUR	200,000	195,169	0.02
0.25% 26/01/2028	EUR	400,000	392,965	0.03
2.2% 01/04/2024 oldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	EUR	250,000	264,213	0.02
	EUR	550,000 100,000	581,404 99,350	0.05
quinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027 General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Reg. S	FIIR	200,000	195,473	0.0
1.102% 24/05/2032 Coca-Cola Co. (The) 1% 09/03/2041 OXC Technology Co. 1.75% 15/01/2026 Equinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027 General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Reg. S 2.2% 01/04/2024	EUR EUR EUR	375,000	384,197	0.03

Government Bonds (continued)

Italy (continued)				
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.35% 01/04/2030	EUR	13,360,000	14,136,563	1.14
			28,882,985	2.32
Japan Japan Government Twenty Year Bond				
2.2% 20/03/2030 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	1,501,950,000	13,617,123	1.09
1.7% 20/06/2033	JPY	3,380,450,000	30,481,249	2.45
			44,098,372	3.54
Spain				
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.8% 30/04/2024	EUR	5,801,000	6,501,842	0.52
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.95% 30/04/2026 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	14,895,000	16,476,097	1.33
1.95% 30/07/2030	EUR	2,931,000	3,360,005	0.27
			26,337,944	2.12
United Kingdom	CDD	5,010,000	0.210.270	0.74
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.75% 07/12/2038 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/12/2040	GBP GBP	1,268,000	9,218,270 2,271,820	0.74
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/06/2032	GBP	16,000	25,273	0.00
			11,515,363	0.93
United States of America US Treasury 1.75% 31/01/2023	USD	46,532,000	40,153,393	3.23
US Treasury 2.5% 15/05/2024	USD USD	21,439,000 23,586,000	19,129,602	1.54 1.65
US Treasury 1.625% 15/05/2026 US Treasury 2.625% 15/02/2029	USD	93,676,000	20,597,242 86,539,038	6.96
US Treasury 6.25% 15/05/2030	USD	6,565,000	7,803,374	0.63
			174,222,649	14.01
Total Government Bonds			363,725,965	29.24
Warrants				
Thailand				
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024	THB THB	12,141 11,003	1,658 1,330	0.00
			2,988	0.00
Total Warrants			2,988	0.00
Equities				
Argentina				
Globant SA	USD	512	96,478	0.01
			96,478	0.01

EUR

10,422,000

11,023,565

1.75% 01/07/2024

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Burstin.				
Austria Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	9,308	289,479	0.02
OMV AG	EUR	22,535	1,093,173	0.02
voestalpine AG	EUR	3,830	131,675	0.01
voestalpine / ta	LOIN		101,070	
			1,514,327	0.12
Belgium				
KBC Group NV	EUR	6,309	405,921	0.03
UCB SA	EUR	6,899	606,698	0.05
			1,012,619	0.08
Brazil				
Atacadao SA	BRL	37,800	134,182	0.01
Banco Bradesco SA	BRL	86,340	319,581	0.03
Banco do Brasil SA	BRL	16,800	91,677	0.01
Banco Santander Brasil SA	BRL	37,000	256,389	0.02
Bradespar SA Preference	BRL	15,100	191,639	0.02
CCR SA	BRL	7,600	17,298	0.00
Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA	BRL	2,300	16,806	0.00
Cosan SA	BRL	27,600	110,018	0.01
CPFL Energia SA	BRL	10,100	45,450	0.00
Engie Brasil Energia SA	BRL	4,650	30,694	0.00
Gerdau SA Preference	BRL	600	3,034	0.00
Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA,				
Reg. S	BRL	40,600	104,859	0.01
Klabin SA	BRL	35,000	154,552	0.01
Localiza Rent a Car SA	BRL	1,600	17,222	0.00
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	22,930	168,627	0.01
Natura & Co. Holding SA	BRL	12,300	117,974	0.01
Notre Dame Intermedica Participacoes SA		2,100	29,793	0.00
Rumo SA	BRL	7,800	25,389	0.00
TOTVS SA	BRL	11,500	73,159	0.01
Ultrapar Participacoes SA	BRL	16,600	51,431	0.01
Via Varejo S/A WEG SA	BRL BRL	48,900 7,500	131,157 43,012	0.01
			2,133,943	0.17
China 51job, Inc., ADR	USD	1,436	94,401	0.01
Agile Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	20,000	21,818	0.00
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	478,000	139,951	0.01
Air China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	26,000	16,099	0.00
AK Medical Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	40,000	59,425	0.01
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	25,246	4,820,025	0.39
AviChina Industry & Technology Co. Ltd. 'H'		64,000	35,672	0.00
Baidu, Inc., ADR	USD	1,214	210,356	0.02
D ADD	LIOD	7 000	000 457	0.00

USD

HKD

HKD

HKD

HKD

HKD

HKD

HKD

HKD

7,099

467

306,000

38,000

17,500

8,000

108,000

2,183,000

1,044,000

227,000

33.000

20,600

36,000

220,457

138,045

956,821

96,782 357,935

79,784

1,446,371

358,876

108,309

36.214

52,942

10,150

97,556

0.02

0.01

0.08

0.01

0.03

0.00

0.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

Equities (continued)

China (continued)				
China Literature Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	14,800	138,583	0.01
China Longyuan Power Group Corp. Ltd.				
'H'	HKD	122,000	177,011	0.01
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	HKD	313,000	694,101	0.06
China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD	21,000	106,915	0.01
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	81,500	585,502	0.05
China Molybdenum Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	402,000	200,961	0.02
China Oilfield Services Ltd. 'H'	HKD	10,000	7,547	0.00
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	HKD	77,500	148,247	0.01
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'	HKD	146,000	62,220	0.00
China Railway Group Ltd. 'H'	HKD	248,000	108,916	0.01
China Resources Land Ltd.	HKD	42,000	143,237	0.01
China Southern Airlines Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	16,000	8,363	0.00
China State Construction International				
Holdings Ltd.	HKD	20,000	11,495	0.00
China Vanke Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	64,100	168,908	0.01
China Youzan Ltd.	HKD	428,000	68,689	0.01
CITIC Ltd.	HKD	69,000	62,627	0.00
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd.	HKD	50,000	47,171	0.00
Country Garden Services Holdings Co. Ltd.		3,000	27,294	0.00
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd.	HKD	5,800	92,958	0.01
GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	1,206	80,429	0.01
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	HKD	216,000	572,687	0.05
GOME Retail Holdings Ltd.	HKD	234,000	25,375	0.00
Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	31,500	85,737	0.01
Guangdong Investment Ltd.	HKD	74,000	89,553	0.01
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	130,000	98,256	0.01
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	7,200	6,918	0.00
Haitian International Holdings Ltd.	HKD	4,000	11,299	0.00
_	HKD	753,200	555,398	0.04
Haitong Securities Co. Ltd. 'H'	USD		,	
iQIYI, Inc., ADR	USD	1,264	16,670	0.00
JD.com, Inc., ADR Jiangxi Copper Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	13,942 72,000	922,524 124,141	0.07 0.01
= ::		202.000		
Jinxin Fertility Group Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	- /	429,331	0.03
Kaisa Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	94,000	29,968	0.00
Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd.	HKD	47,000	88,783	0.01
Kingdee International Software Group Co.	LIVD	150,000	400.004	0.02
Ltd.	HKD	150,000	428,604	0.03
Kingsoft Corp. Ltd.	HKD	27,000	136,291	0.01
Koolearn Technology Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	183,000	193,085	0.02
KWG Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	19,000	21,428	0.00
Lee & Man Paper Manufacturing Ltd.	HKD	111,000	71,137	0.01
Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD	292,000	282,761	0.02
Logan Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	73,000	91,984	0.01
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	9,000	42,454	0.00
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	45,800	1,591,266	0.13
NetEase, Inc., ADR	USD	4,075	392,050	0.03
NIO, Inc., ADR	USD	2,355	103,111	0.01
People's Insurance Co. Group of China Ltd.				
(The) 'H'	HKD	306,000	85,942	0.01
PetroChina Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	212,000	86,899	0.01
Pinduoduo, Inc., ADR	USD	234	25,224	0.00
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.				
'H'	HKD	119,000	981,366	0.08
Poly Property Services Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	3,400	19,430	0.00
Seazen Group Ltd.	HKD	14,000	11,174	0.00
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co. Ltd				
'H'	HKD	333,000	612,428	0.05
Shenzhen Investment Ltd.	HKD	44,000	11,403	0.00
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	28,600	608,175	0.05
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	62,400	156,308	0.01
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	HKD	121,000	75,840	0.01
Sunac China Holdings Ltd.	HKD	36,000	104,036	0.01
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	600	15,967	0.00
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	60,600	3,837,694	0.31
Tongcheng-Elong Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	226,400	477,263	0.04

Baozun, Inc., ADR

BeiGene Ltd., ADR

BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'

Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd.

BYD Electronic International Co. Ltd.

CanSino Biologics, Inc., Reg. S 'H'

China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd.

China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'

China Everbright Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'

China Jinmao Holdings Group Ltd.

China Lesso Group Holdings Ltd.

China Evergrande Group China Gas Holdings Ltd.

China Communications Services Corp. Ltd.

China Everbright Environment Group Ltd.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)				
China (continued)				
Tsingtao Brewery Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	12,000	108,786	0.01
Vinda International Holdings Ltd.	HKD	13,000	33,692	0.00
Vipshop Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	7,155	121,417	0.01
Weichai Power Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	14,000	26,203	0.00
Wharf Holdings Ltd. (The)	HKD	5,000	16,049	0.00
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology				
Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	88,400	116,374	0.01
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd.	HKD	514,000	934,162	0.08
Yadea Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S Yihai International Holding Ltd.	HKD HKD	162,000 25,000	293,370 141,377	0.02
Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	16,743	935,274	0.01
Zhaojin Mining Industry Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	27,500	22,008	0.00
Zhenro Properties Group Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	24,000	11,295	0.00
ZhongAn Online P&C Insurance Co. Ltd.,				
Reg. S 'H'	HKD	15,000	71,488	0.01
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	26,300	130,904	0.01
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and	LIKE	21 400	07.600	0.00
Technology Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	31,400	27,682	0.00
ZTE Corp. 'H' ZTO Express Cayman, Inc., ADR	HKD USD	225,000 7,120	591,669 181,385	0.05 0.01
210 Express Cayman, Inc., ADN	USD	7,120	101,303	0.01
			29,660,941	2.39
Colombia				
Bancolombia SA	COP	23,497	139,720	0.01
Interconexion Electrica SA ESP	COP	6,570	32,199	0.00
			171,919	0.01
Denmark				
AP Moller - Maersk A/S 'B'	DKK	87	213,635	0.02
Coloplast A/S 'B'	DKK	3,969	543,885	0.04
H Lundbeck A/S	DKK	11,408	305,521	0.02
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B'	DKK DKK	37,855 9,868	2,691,944 627,419	0.22
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	5,395	637,432	0.05
Pandora A/S	DKK	1,619	184,627	0.02
Vestas Wind Systems A/S	DKK	15,281	504,287	0.04
			5,708,750	0.46
Finland				
Kesko OYJ 'B'	EUR	24,620	766,421	0.06
Neste OYJ	EUR	9,514	495,679	0.04
UPM-Kymmene OYJ	EUR	19,918	636,380	0.05
			1,898,480	0.15
France				
Airbus SE	EUR	4,937	535,171	0.04
Amundi SA, Reg. S	EUR	5,093	379,428	0.03
AXA SA	EUR	39,295	840,324	0.07
BNP Paribas SA	EUR	10,667	567,698	0.04
Bureau Veritas SA	EUR	17,266	461,865	0.04
Capgemini SE	EUR	4,631	753,464	0.06
Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE	EUR EUR	4,935 5.071	81,896	0.01
Eiffage SA	EUR	5,971 11,057	1,221,069 949,354	0.10
EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	5,044	789,689	0.06
Gecina SA, REIT	EUR	7,008	910,690	0.07
Ipsen SA	EUR	810	70,940	0.01
L'Oreal SA	EUR	5,523	2,087,142	0.17
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	1,985	1,330,942	0.11

Equities (continued)

France (continued)				
Natixis SA	EUR	53,440	213,760	0.02
Orpea SA	EUR	2,444	260,286	0.02
Pernod Ricard SA	EUR	369	69,704	0.00
Safran SA	EUR	5,268	617,515	0.05
Sanofi	EUR	1,101	97,670	0.01
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	8,680	1,160,690	0.09
SEB SA	EUR	2,820	429,768	0.03
Teleperformance TotalEnergies SE	EUR EUR	1,149 51,048	392,843 1,970,453	0.03
Valeo SA	EUR	42,714	1,090,915	0.10
Vivendi SE	EUR	11,732	334,362	0.03
			17,617,638	1.42
			17,017,036	1.42
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	4,079	1,283,049	0.10
Allianz SE	EUR	5,635	1,188,703	0.10
BASF SE	EUR	5,075	337,843	0.03
Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	28,163	310,300	0.02
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	4,734	698,028	0.06
Deutsche Post AG	EUR	17,291	1,000,111	0.08
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	6,016	265,727	0.02
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference	EUR	1,259	112,328	0.01
Infineon Technologies AG Knorr-Bremse AG	EUR EUR	12,621	428,798 132,810	0.03
Merck KGaA	EUR	1,372 4,168	675,216	0.01
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	1,633	341,297	0.03
SAP SE	EUR	15,680	1,869,370	0.15
Siemens AG	EUR	6,499	871,386	0.07
Vonovia SE	EUR	1,575	85,712	0.01
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	3,812	389,015	0.03
			-	
			9,989,693	0.80
Hann Kann			9,989,693	0.80
Hong Kong AIA Croup Ltd	HKU	102 600		
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	102,600 46,500	1,073,642	0.09
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	46,500	1,073,642 132,867	0.09 0.01
AIA Group Ltd.			1,073,642	0.09
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	46,500 1,500	1,073,642 132,867 9,841	0.09 0.01 0.00
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. Hang Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S	HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. Hang Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. Hang Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD USD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. HANG Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT	HKD HKD HKD HKD USD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. Hang Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD USD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.02
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.02
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. HAng Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00
AlA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HAB Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. HAng Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HM Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd. Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD USD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991 23,500	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480 294,840	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. HAng Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991 23,500 31,400	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480 294,840 78,825	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
AlA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HA geng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd. Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd. Swire Properties Ltd. Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991 23,500 31,400 8,500	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480 294,840 78,825 124,987	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd. Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd. Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991 23,500 31,400	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480 294,840 78,825	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.02
Ala Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HAng Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine MItheson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd. Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd. Swire Properties Ltd. Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991 23,500 31,400 8,550 17,000	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480 294,840 78,825 124,987 83,232	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.01
Ala Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HAng Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine MItheson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd. Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd. Swire Properties Ltd. Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991 23,500 31,400 8,500 17,000 14,000	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480 294,840 78,825 124,987 83,232 48,049	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01
AlA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd. CLP Holdings Ltd. LLP Holdings Ltd. HM Electric Investments & HK Electric Investments Ltd., Reg. S Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Jardine M1theson Holdings Ltd. Link REIT MTR Corp. Ltd. New World Development Co. Ltd. PCCW Ltd. Power Assets Holdings Ltd. Sino Land Co. Ltd. Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd. Swire Properties Ltd. Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd. Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.	HKD	46,500 1,500 16,000 12,200 68,500 10,031 1,427 14,656 61,438 6,065 46,000 30,000 28,991 23,500 31,400 8,550 17,000	1,073,642 132,867 9,841 133,250 205,190 58,459 503,411 76,817 119,593 288,143 26,537 20,302 155,013 38,480 294,840 78,825 124,987 83,232 48,049	0.09 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Indonesia

Aneka Tambang Tbk. Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT Bank Mandiri Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank	899,221 390,699 130,387 217,656 68,111 9,187 53,417 1,768,678 858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778 385,858	0.07 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.07 0.02
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT IDR 380,500 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT IDR 809,400 Barito Pacific Tbk. PT IDR 1,371,600 Perusahaan Gas Negara Tbk. PT IDR 157,400 Unilever Indonesia Tbk. PT IDR 185,800 Ireland CRH plc EUR 20,007 Kingspan Group plc EUR 3,198 Italy Amplifon SpA EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 35,784 Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asabii Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 35,800 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceut	130,387 217,656 68,111 9,187 53,417 1,768,678 858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.01 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.07 0.02
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT IDR 809,400 Barito Pacific Tbk. PT IDR 1,371,600 Perusahaan Gas Negara Tbk. PT IDR 157,400 Unilever Indonesia Tbk. PT IDR 185,800 Ireland CRH plc EUR 20,007 Kingspan Group plc EUR 3,198 Italy Amplifon SpA EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 35,784 Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 58,900 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 25,700 Canon, Inc. JPY 29,300 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 32,900	217,656 68,111 9,187 53,417 1,768,678 858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.02 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.07 0.02 0.09
Barito Pacific Tbk. PT IDR 1,371,600 Perusahaan Gas Negara Tbk. PT IDR 157,400 Unilever Indonesia Tbk. PT IDR 185,800 Ireland CRH plc EUR 20,007 Kingspan Group plc EUR 3,198 Italy Amplifon SpA EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 35,784 Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 29,300 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	68,111 9,187 53,417 1,768,678 858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.07 0.02 0.09
Ireland EUR 20,007 Kingspan Group plc EUR 20,007 Kingspan Group plc EUR 3,198 Italy EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 29,300 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 32,900	9,187 53,417 1,768,678 858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.00 0.00 0.14 0.07 0.02 0.09
Ireland	53,417 1,768,678 858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.00 0.14 0.07 0.02 0.09
Ireland CRH plc	1,768,678 858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.14 0.07 0.02 0.09
CRH plc EUR 20,007 Kingspan Group plc EUR 3,198 Italy Land Market EUR 3,198 Italy Land Market EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 12,618 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aseon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asei Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Asabit Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 29,300 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	858,100 256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.07 0.02 0.09
CRH plc EUR 20,007 Kingspan Group plc EUR 3,198 Italy Land Market EUR 3,198 Italy Land Market EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 12,618 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aseon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asei Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Asabit Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 29,300 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.02 0.09
Italy	256,032 1,114,132 832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.02 0.09
Italy	832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.09
Amplifon SpA EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 35,784 Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. Asahi Kasei Corp. Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 35,800 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	832,806 450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.07
Amplifon SpA EUR 20,029 Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 35,784 Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. Asahi Kasei Corp. Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	
Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 35,784 Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	450,197 497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	
Assicurazioni Generali SpA EUR 26,529 CNH Industrial NV EUR 35,784 Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	497,398 1,477,568 1,309,778	0.04
Enel SpA EUR 187,105 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA EUR 558,898 Prysmian SpA EUR 12,618 Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	1,477,568 1,309,778	
Span	1,309,778	0.04
Japan EUR 12,618 Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900		0.12
Japan Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	385 858	0.10
Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900		0.03
Aeon Co. Ltd. JPY 49,500 Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	4,953,605	0.40
Asahi Kasei Corp. JPY 75,300 Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900		
Astellas Pharma, Inc. JPY 58,900 Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	1,124,223	0.09
Azbil Corp. JPY 35,800 Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	699,255	0.06
Canon, Inc. JPY 25,700 Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	866,936	0.07
Capcom Co. Ltd. JPY 13,900 Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	1,254,341	0.10
Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. JPY 29,300 Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	491,393	0.04
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 32,900	343,717	0.03
	302,740	0.02
Doi Ninnan Drinting Co. Ltd. IDV 1E 600	1,101,917	0.09
Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. JPY 15,600 Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd. JPY 57,900	278,811	0.02
The state of the s	1,054,864	0.08 0.08
Daikin Industries Ltd. JPY 6,500 Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd. JPY 23,700	1,023,238 601,377	0.05
East Japan Railway Co. Ltd. JPY 30,000	1,809,394	0.05
Eisai Co. Ltd. JPY 12,500	1,039,045	0.13
ENEOS Holdings, Inc. JPY 113,900	402,890	0.03
FANUC Corp. JPY 1,300	265,033	0.02
Fast Retailing Co. Ltd. JPY 2,000	1,272,609	0.10
Fuji Electric Co. Ltd. JPY 7,300	288,266	0.02
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. JPY 12,400	777,319	0.06
Fujitsu Ltd. JPY 7,200	1,139,459	0.09
Hankyu Hanshin Holdings, Inc. JPY 6,900	179,809	0.01
Hitachi Construction Machinery Co. Ltd. JPY 11,400	294,474	0.02
Hitachi Ltd. JPY 14,600	706,612	0.06
Hulic Co. Ltd. JPY 38,400	365,211	0.03
Inpex Corp. JPY 34,500	217,609	0.02
ITOCHU Corp. JPY 130,000	3,165,165	0.25
Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The) JPY 74,900	603,790	0.05
Kansai Paint Co. Ltd. JPY 16,600		0.03
Kao Corp. JPY 10,700	357,562	0.04
KDDI Corp. JPY 93,100 Keyence Corp. JPY 4,300	556,449	0.20
,	556,449 2,454,460	0.15
Kikkoman Corp. JPY 5,600 Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. JPY 7,800	556,449 2,454,460 1,834,434	0.15
Kobe Bussan Co. Ltd. JPY 11,800	556,449 2,454,460 1,834,434 312,317	0.03
Koito Manufacturing Co. Ltd. JPY 35,100	556,449 2,454,460 1,834,434 312,317 563,201	0.03 0.05
Komatsu Ltd. JPY 43,800	556,449 2,454,460 1,834,434 312,317	0.03

Equities (continued)

Japan (continued)				
Kose Corp.	JPY	2,500	332,494	0.03
Kubota Corp.	JPY	10,900	186,351	0.02
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	JPY	8,600	348,762	0.03
Kyocera Corp.	JPY	12,700	663,647	0.05
Kyushu Railway Co.	JPY	12,200	232,618	0.02
Lawson, Inc.	JPY	28,600	1,118,490	0.09
Marui Group Co. Ltd.	JPY	65,500	1,040,578	0.08
Medipal Holdings Corp.	JPY	86,200	1,391,732	0.11
Mercari, Inc.	JPY	9,100	408,504	0.03
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	JPY	20,300	363,893	0.03
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	51,500	1,008,208	0.08
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	JPY JPY	62,060	749,598	0.06
MonotaRO Co. Ltd.	JPY	29,000	580,306 1,737,870	0.05 0.14
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc. Murata Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	71,200	, ,	0.14
Nabtesco Corp.	JPY	14,200 16,800	916,410 536,861	0.07
NEC Corp.	JPY	11,700	509,196	0.04
Nexon Co. Ltd.	JPY	20,500	386,196	0.04
Nidec Corp.	JPY	8,800	862,051	0.03
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	84	442,910	0.04
Nippon Express Co. Ltd.	JPY	16,000	1,029,896	0.08
Nippon Paint Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	25,400	291,433	0.02
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	JPY	95,600	2,105,399	0.17
Nitto Denko Corp.	JPY	19,300	1,217,348	0.10
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	JPY	167,200	722,328	0.06
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	JPY	10,100	216,554	0.02
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc.,		,	-,	
REIT	JPY	211	285,923	0.02
NSK Ltd.	JPY	62,700	447,957	0.04
NTT Data Corp.	JPY	45,700	602,584	0.05
Obayashi Corp.	JPY	123,400	829,046	0.07
Odakyu Electric Railway Co. Ltd.	JPY	30,900	659,704	0.05
Omron Corp.	JPY	24,700	1,655,678	0.13
Ono Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	54,300	1,024,187	0.08
Oriental Land Co. Ltd.	JPY	8,100	975,594	0.08
ORIX Corp.	JPY	40,300	574,769	0.05
Orix JREIT, Inc., REIT	JPY	314	510,788	0.04
Pan Pacific International Holdings Corp.	JPY	32,300	566,715	0.05
Panasonic Corp.	JPY	95,000	929,177	0.07
Persol Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	29,600	494,344	0.04
Pola Orbis Holdings, Inc.	JPY	2,100	46,879	0.00
Rakuten Group, Inc.	JPY	35,800	341,573	0.03
Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	29,900	1,244,404	0.10
Resona Holdings, Inc. Sekisui Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	452,300	1,470,147	0.12
Sekisui House Ltd.	JPY	41,800 75,200	603,955 1,303,677	0.05
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	18,300	737,537	0.06
SG Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	36,400	806,761	0.07
Shimadzu Corp.	JPY	20,800	679,719	0.05
Shimizu Corp.	JPY	23,400	151,691	0.01
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,100	155,504	0.01
Shionogi & Co. Ltd.	JPY	15,900	700,573	0.06
Shiseido Co. Ltd.	JPY	17,500	1,087,968	0.09
SoftBank Group Corp.	JPY	38,900	2,301,193	0.19
Sompo Holdings, Inc.	JPY	23,700	740,407	0.06
Sony Group Corp.	JPY	47,800	3,933,303	0.32
Sumitomo Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	71,300	319,527	0.03
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	JPY	35,300	440,207	0.04
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co. Ltd.	JPY	20,700	681,176	0.05
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	11,100	323,463	0.03
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	JPY	43,600	1,170,356	0.09
Sundrug Co. Ltd.	JPY	20,000	537,165	0.04
Sysmex Corp.	JPY	7,800	783,378	0.06
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	71,300	2,017,524	0.16
TDK Corp.	JPY	6,100	626,102	0.05

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

•				
Japan (continued)				
Teijin Ltd.	JPY	48,600	626,032	0.05
Tokyo Century Corp.	JPY	8,000	363,385	0.03
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	JPY	4,400	1,609,608	0.13
Tokyo Gas Co. Ltd.	JPY	18,300	291,980	0.13
Tokyu Corp.	JPY	91,900	1,056,533	0.02
Toshiba Corp.	JPY	8,600		0.03
TOTO Ltd.		,	314,409	
	JPY	9,800	428,743	0.03
Toyoda Gosei Co. Ltd.	JPY	30,200	628,445	0.05
Toyota Motor Corp.	JPY	8,000	591,034	0.05
USS Co. Ltd.	JPY	53,900	794,777	0.06
Welcia Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	4,800	132,572	0.01
Yamada Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	374,000	1,459,795	0.12
Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	18,100	415,900	0.03
Yaskawa Electric Corp.	JPY	30,500	1,260,093	0.10
Z Holdings Corp.	JPY	274,400	1,162,482	0.09
			04 122 571	7 5 7
			94,123,571	7.57
Malaysia				
AMMB Holdings Bhd.	MYR	26,600	15,914	0.00
Dialog Group Bhd.	MYR	345,700	202,620	0.02
HAP Seng Consolidated Bhd.	MYR	120,400	190,461	0.02
Hartalega Holdings Bhd.	MYR	46,100	68,719	0.02
Maxis Bhd.	MYR	1,289,400	1,147,990	0.01
MISC Bhd.				
	MYR	74,800	102,853	0.01
Petronas Dagangan Bhd.	MYR	145,800	549,992	0.04
Press Metal Aluminium Holdings Bhd.	MYR	30,000	29,083	0.00
RHB Bank Bhd.	MYR	764,200	836,926	0.07
Supermax Corp. Bhd.	MYR	233,486	156,265	0.01
Telekom Malaysia Bhd.	MYR	382,500	470,876	0.04
Tenaga Nasional Bhd.	MYR	115,100	228,530	0.02
Westports Holdings Bhd.	MYR	71,100	60,707	0.00
			4,060,936	0.33
Mexico				
Cemex SAB de CV	MXN	130,776	92,785	0.01
Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT	MXN	19,900	18,206	0.00
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV		19,900	10,200	0.00
'B'	MXN	3,400	30,564	0.00
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV				
'B'	MXN	1,105	17,192	0.00
Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MXN	29,700	162,451	0.01
Industrias Penoles SAB de CV	MXN	1,400	16,174	0.00
Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de		,	,	
CV	MXN	11,900	40,536	0.01
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	69,200	195,214	0.02
			573,122	0.05
			,	
Netherlands	EL ID	105	204.000	0.00
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	185	384,060	0.03
Akzo Nobel NV	EUR	15,647	1,642,153	0.13
ASML Holding NV	EUR	4,425	2,582,430	0.21
Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc	USD	959	47,247	0.01
ING Groep NV	EUR	59,056	660,482	0.05
Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S	EUR	2,724	213,997	0.02
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	31,714	796,339	0.07
Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	153,037	403,559	0.03
NN Group NV	EUR	12,607	503,271	0.04
Prosus NV	EUR	6,173	514,149	0.04
Randstad NV	EUR	2,586	166,900	0.04
nanastid itt	LOIN	2,500	100,500	0.01

Equities (continued) Netherlands (continued)

Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	7,249	616,310	0.05
			8,530,897	0.69
Norway				
Adevinta ASA 'B'	NOK	9,340	151,260	0.01
Equinor ASA	NOK	26,396	473,261	0.04
Mowi ASA	NOK	5,007	107,887	0.01
Norsk Hydro ASA	NOK	38,034	206,041	0.02
			938,449	0.08
Peru Credicorp Ltd.	USD	589	59,608	0.00
·			59,608	0.00
			39,000	0.00
Philippines Aboitiz Equity Ventures, Inc.	PHP	29,490	21,407	0.00
Aboitiz Power Corp.	PHP	13,900	5,853	0.00
Ayala Corp.	PHP	7,700	106,088	0.00
Ayala Land, Inc.	PHP	101,270	62,874	0.01
Globe Telecom, Inc. International Container Terminal Services,	PHP	265	8,398	0.00
Inc.	PHP	12,680	35,748	0.00
JG Summit Holdings, Inc.	PHP	68,000	72,784	0.00
Manila Electric Co.	PHP	11,260	53,755	0.00
Puregold Price Club, Inc.	PHP	151,900	105,950	0.01
			472,857	0.04
Poland	DIN	0.000	04.050	0.01
KGHM Polska Miedz SA	PLN	2,030	84,853	0.01
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA	PLN	6,689	114,383	0.01
Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA Santander Bank Polska SA	PLN PLN	9,774 1,986	79,894 112,267	0.00 0.01
			391,397	0.03
Portugal				
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA	EUR	250,318	1,121,925	0.09
Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR	62,749	579,926	0.05
Jeronimo Martins SGPS SA	EUR	7,858	121,171	0.01
			1,823,022	0.15
Russia Novatek PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	460	85,111	0.01
PhosAgro PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	1,985	33,902	0.00
			119,013	0.01
Singapore				
CapitaLand Integrated Commercial Trust,				
REIT	SGD	42,400	55,519	0.00
City Developments Ltd.	SGD	15,300	69,880	0.01
Keppel Corp. Ltd.	SGD	54,700	187,459	0.02
Mapletree Logistics Trust, REIT	SGD	103,600	133,059	0.01
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd. Singapore Airlines Ltd.	SGD	47,539	355,918	0.03
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	SGD SGD	2,400 41,500	7,293 100,621	0.00
amount of the state of the stat	000	.1,000	100,021	0.01

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Singapore (continued)

Singapore (continued)				
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	SGD	452,359	649,009	0.05
UOL Group Ltd.	SGD	11,200	51,224	0.00
			1,609,982	0.13
South Africa				
Absa Group Ltd.	ZAR	18,287	147,168	0.01
Anglo American Platinum Ltd.	ZAR	335	32,740	0.00
Bid Corp. Ltd.	ZAR	4,635	84,845	0.01
Bidvest Group Ltd. (The)	ZAR	6,935	78,445	0.01
Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR	11,100	162,225	0.01
Gold Fields Ltd.	ZAR	9,819	74,221	0.01
Growthpoint Properties Ltd., REIT	ZAR	71,111	62,736	0.00
Kumba Iron Ore Ltd.	ZAR	3,539	135,571	0.01
MTN Group	ZAR	5,812	35,459	0.00
MultiChoice Group	ZAR	11,152	77,863	0.01
Naspers Ltd. 'N'	ZAR	3,714	661,005	0.05
NEPI Rockcastle plc	ZAR ZAR	5,295	31,709	0.00
Northam Platinum Ltd. Old Mutual Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	471 109,991	6,048	0.00
Sanlam Ltd.	ZAR	528	87,925	0.01
Sibanye Stillwater Ltd.	ZAR	28,175	1,930 99,543	0.00
SPAR Group Ltd. (The)	ZAR	6,949	74,689	0.01
Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR	49,571	378,898	0.01
Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	77,383	246,793	0.02
			2,479,813	0.20
South Korea Amorepacific Corp.	KRW	146	27,422	0.00
AMOREPACIFIC Group	KRW	3,260	155,507	0.01
Celltrion Healthcare Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,660	229,386	0.02
CJ CheilJedang Corp.	KRW	83	28,519	0.00
CJ Corp.	KRW	224	17,864	0.00
CJ Logistics Corp.	KRW	185	24,406	0.00
Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction				
Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,062	36,655	0.00
Douzone Bizon Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,545	157,441	0.01
E-MART, Inc.	KRW	965	115,080	0.01
GS Engineering & Construction Corp.	KRW	2,778	88,826	0.01
GS Holdings Corp.	KRW	14,830	511,216	0.04
Hankook Tire & Technology Co. Ltd.	KRW	10,509	404,952	0.03
Hanon Systems	KRW	24,335	300,179	0.02
Hanwha Solutions Corp.	KRW	6,580	218,487	0.02
Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co.	LCDUL	2.000	157.640	0.01
Ltd.	KRW	3,628	157,648	0.01
Hyundai Glovis Co. Ltd.	KRW	479	74,616	0.01
Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	7,162	136,121	0.01
KB Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	2,750	114,372	0.01
KMW Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,101	84,718	0.01
Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.	KRW	3,170	77,733	0.01
Korea Zina Co. Ltd.	KRW	1,342	24,856	0.00
Korea Zinc Co. Ltd. LG Chem Ltd. Preference	KRW	233	74,936	0.01
LG Chem Ltd. Preference	KRW	259 337	74,031 213,501	0.01
LG Client Ltd. LG Electronics, Inc.	KRW KRW	2,698	328,784	0.02
LG Household & Health Care Ltd.	KRW	2,090	319,127	0.03
NAVER Corp.	KRW	3,051	949.402	0.03
NCSoft Corp.	KRW	73	44,616	0.00
NH Investment & Securities Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,967	28,527	0.00
POSCO	KRW	1,977	512,787	0.00
POSCO Chemical Co. Ltd.	KRW	1,977	15,348	0.04
S-1 Corp.	KRW	781	47,675	0.00
Samsung C&T Corn	KRW	1 321	134 396	0.00

Equities (continued) South Korea (continued)

Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Samsung SDI Co. Ltd. Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd. SK Chemicals Co. Ltd. SK Hynix, Inc. SK Innovation Co. Ltd. SK Telecom Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW KRW KRW KRW KRW	77,726 782 18,521 56 6,867 43 308	4,675,105 406,831 560,457 10,852 652,572 9,471 73,460	0.38 0.03 0.04 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.01
SK, Inc. Yuhan Corp.	KRW KRW	336 868	70,747 40,823	0.01
			12,240,470	0.98
Spain Amadeus IT Group SA 'A' Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA Industria de Diseno Textil SA Red Electrica Corp. SA Telefonica SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	8,904 74,397 77,762 78,834 58,325	530,144 390,882 2,327,417 1,232,964 229,625	0.04 0.03 0.19 0.10 0.02
			4,711,032	0.38
Sweden Alfa Laval AB Assa Abloy AB 'B' Atlas Copco AB 'A' Boliden AB H & M Hennes & Mauritz AB 'B' Hexagon AB 'B' Husqvarna AB 'B' ICA Gruppen AB Kinnevik AB 'B' SKF AB 'B' Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA 'B' Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A' Tele2 AB 'B' Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B' Telia Co. AB Volvo AB 'B'	SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK	11,761 13,210 6,484 31,264 10,198 24,245 32,585 40,684 11,042 21,047 25,018 22,729 51,363 29,909 67,127 175,120 17,794	350,628 338,181 335,320 1,019,862 205,964 304,707 367,797 1,599,099 376,251 455,357 347,818 217,601 811,498 345,134 716,331 657,839 363,512	0.03 0.03 0.03 0.08 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.06 0.03 0.06 0.05 0.05
Switzerland ABB Ltd. Cie Financiere Richemont SA Credit Suisse Group AG Geberit AG Givaudan SA Kuehne + Nagel International AG Novartis AG Roche Holding AG Roche Holding AG SGS SA Swiss Re AG Swisscom AG UBS Group AG Vifor Pharma AG Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	30,315 7,846 81,932 486 63 665 22,949 2,083 6,871 260 12,638 1,078 27,169 4,982 941	871,897 806,442 722,550 309,509 247,242 193,141 1,766,527 715,878 2,194,160 677,398 963,609 518,480 351,079 542,271 319,196	0.07 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.14 0.06 0.18 0.05 0.08 0.04 0.03
			11,199,379	0.90

Samsung C&T Corp.

Samsung Card Co. Ltd.

1,321

0.01

134,396

11,018

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Taiwan	TMD	0.000	10.047	0.00
Accton Technology Corp.	TWD	2,000	19,947	0.00
Airtac International Group	TWD TWD	1,000	32,440	0.00
AU Optronics Corp. Catcher Technology Co. Ltd.	TWD	488,000 20,000	333,545 109,842	0.03
Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	921,000	1,498,012	0.01
Cheng Shin Rubber Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	169,000	238,416	0.12
China Steel Corp.	TWD	10,000	11,950	0.02
Chunghwa Telecom Co. Ltd.	TWD	78,000	268,328	0.00
Compal Electronics, Inc.	TWD	192,000	129,493	0.01
Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	123,000	1,124,643	0.09
Eclat Textile Co. Ltd.	TWD	3,000	59,387	0.01
Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd.	TWD	50,000	297,237	0.02
Far Eastern New Century Corp.	TWD	19,000	18,347	0.00
First Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,630,000	1,116,556	0.09
Foxconn Technology Co. Ltd.	TWD	101,000	200,241	0.02
Hiwin Technologies Corp.	TWD	2,000	23,839	0.00
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	128,000	432,608	0.04
Hotai Motor Co. Ltd.	TWD	20,000	370,566	0.03
Largan Precision Co. Ltd.	TWD	4,000	374,187	0.03
MediaTek, Inc.	TWD	16,000	464,475	0.04
Nan Ya Plastics Corp.	TWD	163,000	409,240	0.03
Nanya Technology Corp.	TWD	4,000	9,620	0.00
Pegatron Corp.	TWD	30,000	62,284	0.01
Phison Electronics Corp.	TWD	3,000	43,454	0.00
President Chain Store Corp.	TWD	170,000	1,349,185	0.11
Ruentex Development Co. Ltd.	TWD	18,000	30,744	0.00
Taishin Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,391,000	640,124	0.05
Taiwan Cement Corp.	TWD	84,635	130,253	0.01
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	TWD	292,000	5,242,842	0.42
Uni-President Enterprises Corp.	TWD	15,000	33,134	0.42
United Microelectronics Corp.	TWD	73,000	116,973	0.00
Vanguard International Semiconductor	1110	73,000	110,575	0.01
Corp.	TWD	1,000	3,561	0.00
Wiwynn Corp.	TWD	15,000	451,287	0.04
WPG Holdings Ltd.	TWD	256,000	394,755	0.03
Yageo Corp.	TWD	2,000	33,496	0.00
Zhen Ding Technology Holding Ltd.	TWD	103,000	326,357	0.03
			16,401,368	1.32
Thailand				
Advanced Info Service PCL	THB	29,100	130,714	0.01
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F'	THB	1,216,600	735,035	0.06
BTS Group Holdings PCL	THB	729,500	179,171	0.01
CP ALL PCL	THB	43,600	68,718	0.01
Delta Electronics Thailand PCL	THB	1,000	15,183	0.00
Home Product Center PCL	THB	2,090,500	790,760	0.06
Land & Houses PCL	THB	913,300	190,727	0.02
Muangthai Capital PCL	THB	17,900	27,037	0.00
PTT Exploration & Production PCL	THB	90,800	279,064	0.02
PTT Global Chemical PCL	THB	79,100	122,592	0.01
PTT PCL	THB	173,900	180,438	0.02
Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The)	THB THB	19,900	51,228	0.00
Total Access Communication PCL	IHR	440,800	367,635	0.03

Equities (continued) Turkey Aselsan Elektronik Sanayi ve Ticaret A/S 15.021 21.615 0.00 TRY 5,475 0.00 BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S 33.200 TRY Turkcell lletisim Hizmetleri A/S 91,636 145,924 0.01 TRY Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S 194,274 0.02 395,013 0.03 **United Arab Emirates** Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank PJSC AED 56,355 70,805 0.01 Aldar Properties PJSC 0.00 90,317 0.01 **United Kingdom** 3i Group plc GBP 35,140 482,493 0.04 Admiral Group plo GBP 7,690 283,690 0.02 Antofagasta plc GBP 6,832 115,507 0.01 AstraZeneca plc GBP 15,973 1,621,806 0.13 Auto Trader Group plc, Reg. S GBP 40.648 299,244 0.02 GBP 81.421 661.855 Barratt Developments plc 0.05 Berkeley Group Holdings plc GBP 279,509 5,195 0.02 British Land Co. plc (The), REIT GBP 22,875 133,047 0.01 BT Group plc 113,955 258,144 Burberry Group plc GBP 4,243 102,384 0.01 Compass Group plo GBP 12,025 212,765 0.02 Croda International plo GRP 9.388 810.841 0.0776,325 3,107,490 Diageo plc GRP 0.25 GBP 603,362 0.05 Ferguson plo 5,105 125,866 GlaxoSmithKline plc 2,087,356 0.17 HSBC Holdings plc 261,871 1,281,216 0.10 Informa plc 33,599 195,969 0.02 Intertek Group plc GRP 11.458 740.684 0.06 J Sainsbury plc GRP 122.591 387.576 0.03 Johnson Matthey plc GBP 15.586 563.898 0.05 Kingfisher plc GBP 271,836 1,162,991 0.09 Legal & General Group plc GBP 63,000 189,895 0.02 Lloyds Banking Group plc 489,387 896,091 London Stock Exchange Group plc 2,484 231,278 0.02 Mondi plc GRP 17,065 381,703 0.03 National Grid plo GBP 28.577 306.476 0.02 GBP 181.941 Natwest Group plc 431.982 0.03 Prudential plc GBP 19,196 308.993 0.02

United States of America	HED	7.606	724.000	0.06
			26,762,284	2.15
WPP plc	GBP	21,104	240,426	0.02
Wm Morrison Supermarkets plc	GBP	112,085	310,412	0.02
Vodafone Group plc	GBP	419,267	597,279	0.05
Unilever plc	GBP	19,484	967,164	0.08
Tesco plc	GBP	1,187,483	3,083,543	0.25
Standard Chartered plc	GBP	73,984	400,129	0.03
or darried or rade pro	QD.	00,10,	000,	0.07

USD

USD

USD

GBP

GBP

GBP

GBP

GBP

GRP

69

54,671

13,505

18,489

8.413

50 167

3,275

5 229

9.612

5,177

1,220,947

947,465

236,625

156,162

865 414

815.895

2 594 640

1.193.587

0.00

0.10

0.08

0.02

0.01

0.07

0.07

0.21

0.10

Reckitt Benckiser Group plc

RELX plc

Rio Tinto plc

Segro plc, REIT

Smiths Group plc

Accenture plc 'A'

Agilent Technologies, Inc.

Adobe Inc.

St. James's Place plc.

THB

686,000

59,827

3,198,129

0.01

0.26

True Corp. PCL

235,169 377,473

252,013

459.643

565.980

992.331

256,800

1,428,195 183,073

464,843

258.274

1,095,035

1,248,642

1,390,946 1,615,285 446,508

107,757

1,965,228

2,757,116

287,843

604,141 1,246,394 2,806,673

1,569,418

897,109 201,361

302,875

900,381 1,040,929

1,233,555

2,534,170

2.589.400

3,593,306

1,639,068

455.973

366,156

824,523

726,386 627,547 556,676

3,128,943 540,259

563,329 1,477,227

2,750,952 406,069 922,828

86,321

881,764

388.786

290,639

197,327 313,593

820,572

820,226

931,671

1,231,876

USD

USD

USD

10,775

8,367

17,323

385.878

363,395

262,216 13,485,197

1,567,122 680,416 413,136 0.02 0.03

0.02

0.03

0.04 0.05

0.08

0.02 0.21

0.01

0.04

0.02

0.09

0.10

0.04

0.01

0.16

0.22

0.02

0.23

0.13

0.07 0.02

0.02

0.08

0.10

0.20

0.03

0.21

0.03

0.29

1.08

0.13

0.04

0.03

0.07

0.04

0.25 0.04 0.05

0.12

0.07

0.01

0.07

0.03

0.02

0.07

0.07

0.07

0.10

Global Balanced Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)					Equities (continued)		
United States of America (continued)					United States of America (continued)		
Albemarle Corp.	USD	814	114,749	0.01	FMC Corp.	USD	2,560
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	1,834	283,220	0.02	Generac Holdings, Inc.	USD	1,090
Alliant Energy Corp.	USD	9,031	422,413	0.03	General Electric Co.	USD	22,739
Allstate Corp. (The)	USD	17,914	1,955,360	0.16	Gilead Sciences, Inc.	USD	27,237
Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	6,658	13,655,063	1.10	Hasbro, Inc.	USD	8,607
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	3,097	9,026,479	0.73	Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	14,572
American Express Co.	USD	10,569	1,467,744	0.12	Hess Corp.	USD	6,193
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	2,793	643,339	0.05	Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.	USD	46,253
AmerisourceBergen Corp.	USD	1,167	112.285	0.03	Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	9,848
Amgen, Inc.	USD	16,223	3,311,491	0.01	Hologic, Inc.	USD	4,539
Anthem, Inc.	USD	2,772	888,524	0.27	Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	9,779
APA Corp.	USD	24,847	453.031	0.07	Honeywell International, Inc.	USD	7,836
Apple, Inc.	USD	91,315	/	0.84	Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT	USD	12,720
• • •	USD	5,280	10,472,518	0.04		USD	,
Aptiv plc			701,365		HP, Inc.		18,448
Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.	USD	12,327	628,590	0.05	Humana, Inc.	USD	693
Autodesk, Inc.	USD	3,596	893,291	0.07	Huntington Bancshares, Inc.	USD	91,087
Automatic Data Processing, Inc.	USD	5,667	944,961	0.08	IDEXX Laboratories, Inc.	USD	2,343
Ball Corp.	USD	2,111	145,175	0.01	IHS Markit Ltd.	USD	14,676
Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD	7,190	1,479,756	0.12	Intel Corp.	USD	34,503
Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD	14,074	1,373,359	0.11	International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc.	USD	3,579
Biogen, Inc.	USD	1,572	456,950	0.04	International Paper Co.	USD	2,109
BlackRock, Inc.	USD	3,974	2,920,878	0.23	Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	73,336
Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD	427	787,891	0.06	Intuit, Inc.	USD	6,695
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD	8,196	457,972	0.04	Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT	USD	8,063
Brown-Forman Corp. 'B'	USD	8,741	555,855	0.04	Johnson & Johnson	USD	4,375
Cadence Design Systems, Inc.	USD	5,339	616,803	0.05	Johnson Controls International plc	USD	21,669
Cardinal Health, Inc.	USD	14,167	676,960	0.05	JPMorgan Chase & Co.	USD	21,511
Centene Corp.	USD	9,208	565,700	0.05	Kellogg Co.	USD	28,870
Cerner Corp.	USD	24,017	1,580,678	0.13	Keysight Technologies, Inc.	USD	6,910
Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc.	USD	204	264,275	0.02	Kimberly-Clark Corp.	USD	1,787
Chubb Ltd.	USD	12,105	1,615,298	0.13	L3Harris Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,665
Cigna Corp.	USD	8,855	1,771,716	0.14	Lam Research Corp.	USD	1,655
Cintas Corp.	USD	1,203	388,025	0.03	Lockheed Martin Corp.	USD	3,295
Cisco Systems, Inc.	USD	51,864	2,300,951	0.18	Lowe's Cos., Inc.	USD	7,532
Citigroup, Inc.	USD	18,089	1,066,675	0.09	Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc.	USD	21,361
Clorox Co. (The)	USD	4,345	664,619	0.05	Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD	1,310
Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	19,585	888,600	0.07	Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	8,367
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	USD	9,209	533,964	0.04	Maxim Integrated Products, Inc.	USD	4,130
Colgate-Palmolive Co.	USD	47,784	3,271,262	0.26	MetLife, Inc.	USD	71,506
ConocoPhillips	USD	19,203	982,629	0.08	Mettler-Toledo International, Inc.	USD	226
Consolidated Edison, Inc.	USD	7,241	438,697	0.04	Microsoft Corp.	USD	59,262
Copart, Inc.	USD	3,746	417,656	0.03	Netflix, Inc.	USD	3,665
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	3,127	519,657	0.04	Newell Brands, Inc.	USD	19,979
Deere & Co.	USD	1,567	463,269	0.04	Newmont Corp.	USD	6,898
Discovery, Inc. 'A'	USD	33,337	847,589	0.07	NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	13,243
Dominion Energy, Inc.	USD	5,428	336,216	0.03	NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	5,603
Duke Energy Corp.	USD	8,219	678,329	0.05	Northern Trust Corp.	USD	6,487
DuPont de Nemours, Inc.	USD	8,272	538,012	0.04	Northrop Grumman Corp.	USD	1,827
DXC Technology Co.	USD	8,433	274,135	0.02	NVIDIA Corp.	USD	4,647
Eaton Corp. plc	USD	2,804	346,893	0.03	ONEOK, Inc.	USD	11,425
eBay, Inc.	USD	16,544	974,176	0.08	Oracle Corp.	USD	8,600
Ecolab, Inc.	USD	4,085	707,208	0.06	PayPal Holdings, Inc.	USD	6,049
Edwards Lifesciences Corp.	USD	15,833	1,382,197	0.11	PepsiCo, Inc.	USD	22,128
Eli Lilly & Co.	USD	2,185	422,437	0.03	Pool Corp.	USD	1,037
Emerson Electric Co.	USD	6,244	500,763	0.04	PPG Industries, Inc.	USD	6,492
Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD	817	551,799	0.04	Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	761
Equity Residential, REIT	USD	7,995	525,383	0.04	Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	8,626
Eversource Energy	USD	3,522	237,673	0.02	Prudential Financial, Inc.	USD	4,534
Exelon Corp.	USD	12,732	475,432	0.04	Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc.	USD	5,807
Expeditors International of Washington, Inc		15,513	1,645,469	0.13	PVH Corp.	USD	2,218
Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	2,306	320,648	0.03	Qorvo, Inc.	USD	1,921
Exxon Mobil Corp.	USD	29,037	1,540,838	0.12	QUALCOMM, Inc.	USD	6,841
F5 Networks Inc	HSD	1 997	317.860	0.03	Quanta Services Inc	USD	10 775

USD

USD

USD

1,997

5.498

1.461

317,860

240.678

363,288

0.03

0.02

0.03

Quanta Services, Inc.

Quest Diagnostics, Inc.

Raytheon Technologies Corp.

F5 Networks, Inc.

Fastenal Co.

FedEx Corp.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Total Equities

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

United	States	οf	America	(continued)

Regency Centers Corp., REII	USD	6,320	343,512	0.03
Robert Half International, Inc.	USD	9,087	672,751	0.05
Rockwell Automation, Inc.	USD	1,300	310,357	0.02
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,669	655,993	0.05
salesforce.com, Inc.	USD	6,756	1,394,931	0.11
Schlumberger NV	USD	42,097	1,146,888	0.09
Sempra Energy	USD	3,967	443,298	0.04
Sherwin-Williams Co. (The)	USD	3,903	896,551	0.07
Southern Co. (The)	USD	13,127	666,786	0.05
Starbucks Corp.	USD	6,089	572,584	0.05
State Street Corp.	USD	2,273	155,264	0.01
Sysco Corp.	USD	7,720	495,674	0.04
Target Corp.	USD	2,819	574,284	0.05
Tesla, Inc.	USD	3,209	1,848,238	0.15
Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	16,072	2,597,816	0.21
Textron, Inc.	USD	10,796	617,709	0.05
TransDigm Group, Inc.	USD	1,039	562,454	0.04
Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	7,523	947,867	0.08
United Rentals, Inc.	USD	2,268	605,420	0.05
Valero Energy Corp.	USD	7,406	485,804	0.04
Verisk Analytics, Inc.	USD	1,416	207,734	0.02
Verizon Communications, Inc.	USD	34,991	1,648,298	0.13
Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	6,017	998,712	0.08
VF Corp.	USD	15,942	1,090,976	0.09
Visa, Inc. 'A'	USD	11,589	2,295,411	0.18
Walgreens Boots Alliance, Inc.	USD	9,346	409,756	0.03
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	12,908	1,893,663	0.15
Waters Corp.	USD	5,703	1,637,772	0.13
West Pharmaceutical Services, Inc.	USD	1,264	381,429	0.03
Western Digital Corp.	USD	4,191	250,206	0.02
Western Union Co. (The)	USD	23,259	449,149	0.04
WW Grainger, Inc.	USD	2,167	816,781	0.07
Xcel Energy, Inc.	USD	6,000	331,728	0.03
Zoetis, Inc.	USD	17,006	2,677,462	0.22

199,464,766

479,638,283

16.03

38.56

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Total Equities		39,755 39,755	0.00
Total Other transferable securi instruments not admitted to off or dealt in on another regulate	ficial exchange	39,755	0.00

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCIT	s	17,998,280	1.45
			17,998,280	1.45
Infrastructure Fund - Class N [†]	USD	249,989	6,200,916	0.50
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N† Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global	USD	501,698	11,797,364	0.95
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds				

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Exchange Traded Funds				
Germany iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor	Fund EUR	1,637,472	12,321,977	0.99
iShares STOXX Europe 600 Oil & Gas	Fund EUR	463,981	12,395,252	0.99
Xtrackers MSCI World Financials Fund	EUR	1,837,725	37,425,270	3.01
			62,142,499	4.99
Italy iShares J.P. Morgan EM Local Government Bond Fund – USD (Dist)	ment EUR	392,044	18,741,664	1.51
			18,741,664	1.51
United Kingdom WisdomTree Industrial Metals Enhance	ed USD	452,000	12,198,161 12,198,161	0.98
United States of America iShares S&P 500 Energy Sector Fund	USD	4,630,270	18,799,188	1.51
			18,799,188	1.51
Total Exchange Traded Funds			111,881,512	8.99
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment un	ıdertakings		129,879,792	10.44
Total Investments		1	1,023,616,906	82.29
Cash			178,219,179	14.33
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			42,106,513	3.38
Total Net Assets		1	1,243,942,598	100.00

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		of Net Assets
546	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,775.000,	FLID	Caldana Carba	1.074.064	0.15
1,386	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	1,874,964	0.15
1,300	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,800.000, 17/12/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	4.944.555	0.40
1,081	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,800.000,	LOIN	doluman odens	7,577,555	0.70
1,001	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	3,477,577	0.28
516	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 4,175.000,			-, ,-	
	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	260,580	0.02
132	Nikkei 225 Index, Call, 27,000.000,				
	10/09/2021	JPY	Goldman Sachs	2,119,139	0.17
130	S&P 500 Index, Call, 3,775.000,				
01	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	5,843,552	0.47
81	S&P 500 Index, Call, 3,870.000, 17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	3,045,464	0.24
169	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,000.000,	บงบ	GUIUIIIAII SACIIS	3,040,404	0.24
103	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	4,708,123	0.38
111	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,025.000,	005	aciaman cacino	1,700,120	0.00
	17/12/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	3,388,182	0.27
80	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,280.000,				
	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	747,166	0.06
Markat V	alue on Option Purchased Contracts -	A t -		30,409,302	2.44

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	(2,178)	EUR	(88,753,500)	1,317,150	0.10
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	(185)	USD	(10,644,254)	5,330	0.00
Yen Denominated Nikkei 225 Index, 09/09/2021	(293)	JPY	(32,001,756)	322,548	0.03
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures	Contracts			1,645,028	0.13
DAX Index, 17/09/2021	31	EUR	12,058,225	(118,187)	(0.01)
FTSE 100 Index, 17/09/2021	150	GBP	12,244,771	(178,335)	(0.01)
FTSE China A50 Index, 29/07/2021	843	USD	12,282,007	(107,529)	(0.01)
Russell 1000 Value Emini Index, 17/09/2021	477	USD	31,212,967	(381,740)	(0.03)
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	(880)	USD	(158,614,479)	(1,300,000)	(0.11)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracts			(2,085,791)	(0.17)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures (Contracts			(440,763)	(0.04)

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

† Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
JPY	295,000,000	EUR	2,212,658	21/07/2021	RBC	31,331	0.00
USD	15,400,000	EUR	12,575,093	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	389,028	0.03
Unrealised (Gain on Forw	ard Curren	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	420,359	0.03
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward C	urrency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	420,359	0.03
EUR	57,080,009	JPY	7,585,000,000	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(617,137)	(0.05)
EUR	4,090,486	JPY	545,000,000	21/07/2021	RBC	(55,189)	0.00
EUR	1,355,481	USD	1,650,000	21/07/2021	Barclays	(33,532)	0.00
EUR	121,761,988	USD	147,995,000	21/07/2021	Commonwealth		
					Bank of Australia	(2,824,056)	(0.23)
EUR	14,138,367	USD	17,140,000	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(290,532)	(0.02)
EUR	4,038,981	USD	4,930,000	21/07/2021	State Street	(111,221)	(0.01)
EUR	3,451,533	USD	4,210,000	21/07/2021	Westpac Banking	(92,555)	(0.01)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Curren	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	oilities	(4,024,222)	(0.32)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward C	urrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(4,024,222)	(0.32)
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						(3,603,863)	(0.29)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
11,400,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.33-V12	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	853,654	0.07
13,700,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.34-V9	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2025	1,066,605	0.09
31,950,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.35-V1	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2025	2,769,552	0.22
3,200,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.33-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	54,724	0.00
30,700,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.34-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2025	537,587	0.04
24,950,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.35-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	536,684	0.04
1,000,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.31-V6	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2024	95,549	0.01
5,000,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.32-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	542,642	0.04
17,900,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.33-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2025	2,067,923	0.17
2,700,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.34-V2	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2025	347,363	0.03
tal Market Va	lue o	n Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Asse	ts			8,872,283	0.71
2,000,000	USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.EM.32-V3	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	(733)	0.00
7,600,000	USD	BNP Paribas	CDX.NA.EM.32-V3	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	(2,786)	0.00
22,450,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.33-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2025	(96,412)	0.00
4,600,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.EM.34-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	(130,175)	(0.01
10,500,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.35-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2026	(222,392)	(0.02
al Market Va	lue o	n Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(452,498)	(0.03

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Colla	iteral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Bal	anced Fund			
Cash	Barclays	EUR	-	310,000
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	7,858,318	-
	,		7 959 219	310,000

Global Balanced Income Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide regular income and capital appreciation, measured in Euro, through investing primarily in a portfolio of transferable securities and money market instruments globally and through the use of financial derivative instruments.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Australia				
APT Pipelines Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 15/03/2029	EUR	100,000	99,206	0.04
Aurizon Network Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 01/06/2026	EUR	100,000	113,611	0.05
AusNet Services Holdings Pty. Ltd., Reg.	EUR	100.000	101,904	0.04
S, FRN 1.625% 11/03/2081 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.669% 05/05/2031 3HP Billiton Finance Ltd., Reg. S, FRN		,		
	EUR	100,000	99,673	0.04
5.625% 22/10/2079 Origin Energy Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1%	EUR	150,000	174,160	0.07
17/09/2029 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	99,031	0.04
0.766% 13/05/2031	EUR	100,000	99,879	0.04
			787,464	0.32
Austria				
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG, Reg. S 0.875% 05/02/2027	EUR	100,000	100,585	0.04
			100,585	0.04
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S 3.7% 02/04/2040	EUR	100,000	135,878	0.06
FLUVIUS System Operator CVBA, Reg. S 0.25% 14/06/2028	EUR	100,000	99,928	0.04
0.20% 1 1/ 00/ 2020		100,000	235,806	0.10
			233,000	0.10
China CGNPC International Ltd., Reg. S 1.625%				
11/12/2024 China Construction Bank Europe SA, Reg.	EUR	100,000	103,905	0.05
S 0% 28/06/2024	EUR	100,000	99,942	0.04
CNAC HK Finbridge Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 14/06/2022	EUR	100,000	101,298	0.04
Prosus NV, Reg. S 2.031% 03/08/2032	EUR	100,000	102,918	0.04
			408,063	0.17
Finland				
Kojamo OYJ, Reg. S 1.875% 27/05/2027 Sampo OYJ, Reg. S, FRN 2.5%		100,000	107,146	0.05
03/09/2052 SATO OYJ, Reg. S 1.375% 31/05/2024	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	106,143 103,162	0.04
Transmission Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.375% 18/06/2028		100,000	99,156	0.04
10,00,2020		100,000	415,607	0.17
			413,007	0.17
France AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 28/05/2049	EUR	200,000	229,179	0.09
Bureau Veritas SA, Reg. S 1.125% 18/01/2027	EUR	100,000	102,491	0.04
Credit Agricole Assurances SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	114,236	0.05
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 4% 31/12/2164	EUR	100,000	109,465	0.05
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	102,014	0.04
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	108,519	0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets	Investments
Transferable securities and					Transferable
official exchange listing or	dealt in o	n another re	gulated mai	rket	official excha
Corporate Bonds (continu	ed)				Corporate E
France (continued)					Italy (continued)
Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual SEB SA, Reg. S 1.375% 16/06/2025 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369%	EUR	100,000 100,000	119,693 103,229	0.05 0.04	UniCredit SpA, Reg 25/06/2025 UniCredit SpA, Reg
Perpetual	EUR	100,000	111,118	0.05	05/07/2029
			1,099,944	0.45	
Germany					Luxembourg
Bayer AG, Reg. S 1.375% 06/07/203	2 EUR	100,000	102,507	0.04	Acef Holding SCA,
Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 12/11/2079	EUR	100,000	104,252	0.04	14/06/2028 Bevco Lux Sarl, Ro
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.759 17/02/2027	% EUR	100,000	100,662	0.04	Blackstone Proper Holdings Sarl, Re
GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau-AG Berlin, Re 0.125% 24/06/2027		100,000	99,492	0.04	26/04/2027
Volkswagen International Finance NV, F	Reg.				
S 4.125% 16/11/2038 Volkswagen International Finance NV, F	EUR Reg.	100,000	139,626	0.06	
S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual Vonovia Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	200,000	227,942	0.10	Mexico Fomento Economi
Perpetual	EUR	300,000	305,406	0.13	0.5% 28/05/20 Fomento Economi
Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.375% 16/06/20 Wintershall Dea Finance BV, Reg. S)27 EUR	100,000	100,106	0.04	1% 28/05/2033
1.823% 25/09/2031	EUR	100,000	103,727	0.04	
			1,283,720	0.53	
Late of					Netherlands ASR Nederland NV
Iceland Arion Banki HF, Reg. S 1% 20/03/202	3 EUR	100,000	101,527	0.04	29/09/2045
Landsbankinn HF, Reg. S 1% 30/05/2	023 EUR	100,000	101,753	0.04	ING Groep NV, Reg 09/06/2032
			203,280	80.0	JDE Peet's NV, Re 16/06/2033 NN Group NV, Reg
India	7 EUD	000 000	015 006	0.00	08/04/2044
NTPC Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 01/02/202	7 EUR	200,000	215,286	0.09	
			215,286	0.09	
Indonesia					Poland Polski Koncern Na
Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S					1.125% 27/05/
2.875% 25/10/2025	EUR	175,000	187,760	0.08	
			187,760	0.08	Cinggray
Iroland			•		Singapore DBS Group Holdin
Ireland Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN					1.5% 11/04/20
1.375% 11/08/2031 Ryanair DAC, Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2	EUR 2025 EUR	100,000 100,000	99,534 109,553	0.04 0.05	
			209,087	0.09	Slovakia Tatra Banka A/S, F 23/04/2028
Italy					
Aeroporti di Roma SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 30/07/2031	EUR	100,000	104,269	0.04	
Assicurazioni Generali SpA, Reg. S 2.4	29%				Spain
14/07/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 1.75%	EUR	100,000	107,855	0.05	Banco Bilbao Vizca
04/07/2029	EUR	100,000	107,117	0.04	S, FRN 1% 16/0

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Fransferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Italy (continued)				
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.25% 25/06/2025	EUR	100,000	103,003	0.04
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0% 05/07/2029	EUR	100,000	100,264	0.04
			522,508	0.21
Luxembourg				
Acef Holding SCA, Reg. S 0.75% 14/06/2028	EUR	100,000	99,697	0.04
Bevco Lux Sarl, Reg. S 1% 16/01/2030 Blackstone Property Partners Europe	EUR	100,000	99,103	0.04
Holdings Sarl, Reg. S 1.25% 26/04/2027	EUR	150,000	153,338	0.06
			352,138	0.14
Mexico				
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de C' 0.5% 28/05/2028	EUR	100,000	99,206	0.04
Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV 1% 28/05/2033	EUR	100,000	97,665	0.04
			196,871	0.08
Netherlands				
ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 29/09/2045	EUR	100,000	118,227	0.05
ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.875% 09/06/2032	EUR	100,000	100,026	0.04
JDE Peet's NV, Reg. S 1.125% 16/06/2033	EUR	100,000	100,394	0.04
NN Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 08/04/2044	EUR	100,000	111,575	0.05
			430,222	0.18
Poland				
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA, Reg. S 1.125% 27/05/2028	EUR	100,000	101,493	0.04
			101,493	0.04
			202,100	0.0.
Singapore DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	FUD	100.000	100.610	0.04
1.5% 11/04/2028	EUR	100,000	102,619	0.04
			102,619	0.04
Slovakia Tatra Banka A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%				
23/04/2028	EUR	100,000	99,450	0.04
			99,450	0.04
Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg.				
S, FRN 1% 16/01/2030 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25%	EUR	100,000	100,614	0.04
17/04/2030	EUR	100,000	104,830	0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Curr	rency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and mo	oney n	narket instrun	nents admi	tted to
official exchange listing or dea	alt in o	on another reg	gulated mai	ket
Corporate Bonds (continued)				
Spain (continued)	EUR	100,000	100,653	0.04
S 1.35% 14/10/2028 Madrilena Red de Gas Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	104,853	0.04
1.375% 11/04/2025	EUR	150,000	155,012	0.07
			565,962	0.23
Sweden Akelius Residential Property Financing BV, Reg. S 1% 17/01/2028	EUR	100,000	102,142	0.04
			102,142	0.04
Switzerland Syngenta Finance NV, Reg. S 3.375% 16/04/2026	EUR	150,000	167,198	0.07
			167,198	0.07
United Arab Emirates DP World pic, Reg. S 2.375% 25/09/2026 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S 0.125% 16/02/2026	6 EUR EUR	150,000 100,000	160,744 99,670	0.07
			260,414	0.11
United Kingdom BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625P Perpetual	EUR	200,000	217,964	0.09
Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings plc, Reg. S 1.75% 07/04/2026	EUR	100,000	100,687	0.04
easyJet FinCo. BV, Reg. S 1.875% 03/03/2028	EUR	100,000	100,173	0.04
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 11/02/2030	EUR	100,000	103,078	0.04
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 07/09/2028	EUR	100,000	103,607	0.05
Yorkshire Building Society, Reg. S 0.5% 01/07/2028	EUR	100,000	100,440	0.04
			725,949	0.30
United States of America Altria Group, Inc. 3.125% 15/06/2031 AT&T, Inc. 2.45% 15/03/2035	EUR EUR	150,000 100,000	172,785 112,579	0.07 0.05
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 1.102% 24/05/2032 DXC Technology Co. 1.75% 15/01/2026	EUR EUR	100,000 150,000	102,453 158,565	0.04 0.07
Liberty Mutual Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 3.625% 23/05/2059	EUR	100,000	104,457	0.04
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 1.875% 01/10/2049 Upjohn Finance BV, Reg. S 1.908%	EUR	100,000	106,380	0.04
23/06/2032 Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.85%	EUR	150,000	159,691	0.07
18/05/2040	EUR	100,000	107,839	0.04

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds

			34,004,710	13.9
United States of America US Treasury 1.625% 31/08/2022 US Treasury 1.625% 15/05/2026 US Treasury 2.625% 15/02/2029	USD USD USD	12,943,000 189,000 24,624,000	11,091,707 165,050 22,747,953	4.59 0.00 9.33
			2,275,039	0.94
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.75% 07/12/2038 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/12/2040	GBP GBP	934,000 263,000	1,718,536 471,205	0.7
United Kingdom UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/06/2032	GBP	54,000	85,298	0.0
			4,927,984	2.0
Spain Government Bond 0.75% 30/07/2021	EUR	1,596,000	1,597,717	0.6
1.4% 30/07/2028 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.95% 30/07/2030	EUR	509,000 1,620,000	556,971 1,857,117	0.2
1.95% 30/04/2026 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	413,000	456,840	0.1
Spain Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.6% 30/04/2025 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	427,000	459,339	0.1
			8,460,624	3.4
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.7 20/06/2033	JPY	616,000,000	5,554,423	2.2
Japan Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 2 20/03/2030 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1	JPY	320,550,000	2,906,201	1.1
			5,637,271	2.3
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.35% 01/04/2030	EUR	2,544,000	2,691,873	1.1
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.75% 01/07/2024	EUR	2,397,000	2,535,356	1.0
Italy Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1% 15/07/2022	EUR	404,000	410,042	0.1
		-	11,545,274	4.7
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 4.75% 04/07/2034	EUR	1,412,000	2,322,758	0.9
Germany Bundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 08/10/2021	EUR	9,206,000	9,222,516	3.7
			10,756,052	4.4
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0.75% 25/11/2028	EUR	6,356,000	6,790,766	2.7
France France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2024	EUR	3,900,000	3,965,286	1.6

1,024,749

9,798,317

0.42

4.02

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

203,100 0.08

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Argentina				
Globant SA	USD	327	61,618	0.03
			61,618	0.03
Austria				
Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	2,329	72,432	0.03
OMV AG	EUR	6,141	297,900	0.12
voestalpine AG	EUR	782	26,885	0.01
			397,217	0.16
Belgium				
KBC Group NV	EUR	1,492	95,995	0.04
UCB SA	EUR	1,552	136,483	0.06
			232,478	0.10
Brazil				
Atacadao SA	BRL	29,300	104,009	0.04
Banco Bradesco SA	BRL	54,780	202,764	0.08
Banco do Brasil SA	BRL	11,100	60,572	0.03
Banco Santander Brasil SA	BRL	27,400	189,866	0.08
Bradespar SA Preference	BRL	8,600	109,145	0.04
Cosan SA	BRL	22,000	87,695	0.04
CPFL Energia SA	BRL	7,700	34,650	0.01
Engie Brasil Energia SA	BRL	400	2,640	0.00
Gerdau SA Preference	BRL	500	2,529	0.00
Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA,		00.000	F7 227	0.00
Reg. S Klabin SA	BRL	22,200	57,337	0.02
Localiza Rent a Car SA	BRL BRL	20,000	88,315	0.04
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	1,400 13,000	15,069 95,602	0.01
Natura & Co. Holding SA	BRL	7,800	74,813	0.04
Notre Dame Intermedica Participacoes SA	BRL	1,800	25,537	0.01
Rumo SA	BRL	6,200	20,181	0.01
TOTVS SA	BRL	3,500	22,266	0.01
Ultrapar Participacoes SA	BRL	4,900	15,182	0.01
Via Varejo S/A	BRL	31,200	83,683	0.03
WEG SA	BRL	5,200	29,822	0.01
			1,321,677	0.54
Chile				
Cia Cervecerias Unidas SA	CLP	2,863	24,166	0.01
Empresas COPEC SA	CLP	8,110	68,446	0.03
Enel Americas SA	CLP	298,988	36,822	0.01
Enel Chile SA	CLP	420,072	20,621	0.01
Sociedad Quimica y Minera de Chile SA Preference 'B'	CLP	1,335	53,045	0.02

Equities (continued)

China				
51job, Inc., ADR	USD	606	39,838	0.02
Agile Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	10,000	10,909	0.01
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	299,000	87,543	0.04
Air China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	20,000	12,384	0.01
AK Medical Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	36,000	53,482	0.02
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	9,877	1,885,740	0.77
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co. Ltd. 'B'	HKD	7,000	81,600	0.03
AviChina Industry & Technology Co. Ltd. 'H	' HKD	9,000	5,016	0.00
Baidu, Inc., ADR	USD	765	132,555	0.06
Baozun, Inc., ADR	USD	2,138	66,395	0.03
BeiGene Ltd., ADR	USD	107	31,629	0.01
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd.	HKD	104,000	33,156	0.01
BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	15,500	390,282	0.16
BYD Electronic International Co. Ltd.	HKD	3,500	19,356	0.01
CanSino Biologics, Inc., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	3,400	152,122	0.06
China Communications Services Corp. Ltd.				
'H'	HKD	24,000	10,098	0.00
China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd.	HKD	13,000	46,097	0.02
China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	819,000	542,638	0.22
China Everbright Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	362,000	124,438	0.05
China Evergranda Croup	HKD HKD	134,000	63,936	0.03
China Evergrande Group		14,000	15,364	0.01
China Gas Holdings Ltd. China Honggiao Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	8,200 6,500	21,074 7,415	0.01 0.00
China Jinmao Holdings Group Ltd.	HKD	26,000	7,413	0.00
China Lesso Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	2,000	4,155	0.00
China Literature Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	2,600	24,346	0.01
China Longyuan Power Group Corp. Ltd.	TITLE	2,000	21,010	0.01
'H'	HKD	48,000	69,644	0.03
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	HKD	132,000	292,720	0.12
China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD	4,000	20,365	0.01
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	32,500	233,482	0.10
China Molybdenum Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	159,000	79,485	0.03
China National Building Material Co. Ltd. 'H	' HKD	8,000	7,912	0.00
China Oilfield Services Ltd. 'H'	HKD	8,000	6,038	0.00
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	HKD	38,500	73,645	0.03
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'	HKD	28,000	11,933	0.01
China Railway Group Ltd. 'H'	HKD	63,000	27,668	0.01
China Resources Gas Group Ltd.	HKD	2,000	10,106	0.00
China Resources Land Ltd.	HKD	16,000	54,566	0.02
China Southern Airlines Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,000	2,091	0.00
China State Construction International				
Holdings Ltd.	HKD	8,000	4,598	0.00
China Vanke Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	23,000	60,606	0.03
China Youzan Ltd.	HKD	164,000	26,320	0.01
CITIC Ltd.	HKD	11,000	9,984	0.00
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd.	HKD	10,000	9,434	0.00
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd.	HKD	3,500	56,095	0.02
GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	185	12,338	0.01
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	HKD	89,000	235,968	0.10
GOME Retail Holdings Ltd. Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	119,000	12,904	0.01 0.02
Greentown China Holdings Ltd.	HKD	14,500 4,000	39,466 5,188	0.02
Guangdong Investment Ltd.	HKD	14,000	16,942	0.00
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	28,000	21,163	0.01
Haitian International Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,000	2,825	0.00
Haitong Securities Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	302,800	223,280	0.09
iQIYI, Inc., ADR	USD	550	7,254	0.00
JD.com, Inc., ADR	USD	5,262	348,180	0.14
Jiangxi Copper Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	28,000	48,277	0.02
Jinxin Fertility Group Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	82,000	174,283	0.07
Kaisa Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	25,000	7,970	0.00
Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd.	HKD	6,500	12,279	0.01
Kingdee International Software Group Co.		,	, -	
Ltd.	HKD	63,000	180,014	0.07
Kingsoft Corp. Ltd.	HKD	13,000	65,622	0.03

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (Continued)				
China (continued)				
Koolearn Technology Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	62,500	65,944	0.03
KWG Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	3,000	3,383	0.00
Lee & Man Paper Manufacturing Ltd.	HKD	57,000	36,530	0.02
Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD	102,000	98,773	0.04
Logan Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	23,000	28,981	0.01
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	5,500	25,944	0.01
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	17,500	608,017	0.25
NetEase, Inc., ADR	USD	1,930	185,683	0.08
NIO, Inc., ADR	USD	491	21,498	0.01
People's Insurance Co. Group of China Ltd.		150,000	42.014	0.00
(The) 'H' PetroChina Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	156,000 44,000	43,814	0.02
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.	TIND	44,000	18,036	0.01
'H'	HKD	52,000	428,832	0.18
Seazen Group Ltd.	HKD	4,000	3,192	0.00
Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone	11110	1,000	5,132	0.00
Development Co. Ltd. 'B'	USD	9,800	7,667	0.00
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co. Ltd.		.,	,	
'H'	HKD	124,300	228,603	0.09
Shenzhen Investment Ltd.	HKD	4,000	1,037	0.00
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	10,500	223,281	0.09
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	16,400	41,081	0.02
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	HKD	28,500	17,863	0.01
Sunac China Holdings Ltd.	HKD	14,000	40,459	0.02
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	400	10,644	0.00
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	25,300	1,602,205	0.66
Tongcheng-Elong Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	66,000	139,131	0.06
Tsingtao Brewery Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,000	18,131	0.01
Vinda International Holdings Ltd.	HKD	3,000	7,775	0.00
Vipshop Holdings Ltd., ADR Weichai Power Co. Ltd. 'H'	USD HKD	1,656	28,102	0.01
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology	TIND	1,000	1,872	0.00
Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	43,200	56,871	0.02
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd.	HKD	218,000	396,201	0.16
Yadea Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	66,000	119,521	0.05
Yihai International Holding Ltd.	HKD	5,000	28,275	0.01
Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	6,209	346,839	0.14
Zhaojin Mining Industry Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	8,500	6,802	0.00
Zhejiang Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	8,000	5,994	0.00
Zhenro Properties Group Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	18,000	8,471	0.00
ZhongAn Online P&C Insurance Co. Ltd.,				
Reg. S 'H'	HKD	8,700	41,463	0.02
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	9,500	47,285	0.02
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and				
Technology Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	23,800	20,982	0.01
ZTE Corp. 'H'	HKD	91,600	240,875	0.10
ZTO Express Cayman, Inc., ADR	USD	2,939	74,872	0.03
			11,670,472	4.79
Colombia	000	12.652	01.104	0.00
Bancolombia SA	COP	13,653	81,184	0.03
Interconexion Electrica SA ESP	COP	3,555	17,423	0.01
			98,607	0.04
Denmark				
AP Moller - Maersk A/S 'B'	DKK	22	54,022	0.02
Coloplast A/S 'B'	DKK	786	107,708	0.05
H Lundbeck A/S	DKK	2,637	70,622	0.03
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	9,215	655,297	0.27
Novozymes A/S 'B'	DKK	2,312	147,000	0.06
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	1,113	131,504	0.05

Equities (continued)

Denmark (continued)

Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S	DKK DKK	511 3,248	58,273 107,187	0.02 0.05
			1,331,613	0.55
Finland				
Kesko OYJ 'B'	EUR	6,297	196,025	0.08
Neste OYJ	EUR	2,078	108,264	0.04
UPM-Kymmene OYJ	EUR	4,166	133,104	0.06
			437,393	0.18
France				
Air Liquide SA	EUR	1,430	211,726	0.09
Airbus SE	EUR	1,270	137,668	0.06
Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA	EUR EUR	1,058 8,997	78,821 192,401	0.03
BNP Paribas SA	EUR	2,515	133,848	0.05
Bureau Veritas SA	EUR	3,416	91,378	0.03
Capgemini SE	EUR	1,027	167,093	0.07
Carrefour SA	EUR	922	15,301	0.01
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	1,341	274,235	0.11
Eiffage SA	EUR	2,171	186,402	0.08
EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	1,187	185,837	0.08
Gecina SA, REIT	EUR	1,651	214,547	0.09
Ipsen SA	EUR	271	23,734	0.01
L'Oreal SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR	1,309 470	494,671 315,135	0.20
Natixis SA	EUR	11,858	47,432	0.13
Orpea SA	EUR	713	75,934	0.03
Pernod Ricard SA	EUR	69	13,034	0.00
Safran SA	EUR	1,002	117,454	0.05
Sanofi	EUR	205	18,186	0.01
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	1,809	241,899	0.10
SEB SA	EUR	632	96,317	0.04
Teleperformance	EUR	203	69,406	0.03
TotalEnergies SE Valeo SA	EUR EUR	11,674 9,898	450,616 252,795	0.18
Vivendi SE	EUR	2,635	75,098	0.10
			4,180,968	1.72
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	1,012	318,324	0.13
Allianz SE	EUR	1,305	275,290	0.11
BASF SE	EUR	1,221	81,282	0.03
Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	7,049	77,666	0.03
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	988	145,680	0.06
Deutsche Post AG	EUR	4,370	252,761	0.10
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	1,447	63,914	0.03
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	2,982	101,313	0.04
Knorr-Bremse AG Merck KGaA	EUR EUR	306 981	29,621 158,922	0.01 0.07
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	419	87,571	0.07
SAP SE	EUR	3,471	413,813	0.04
Siemens AG	EUR	1,398	187,444	0.17
Vonovia SE	EUR	350	19,047	0.01
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	995	101,540	0.04
			2,314,188	0.95

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Greece Hellenic Telecommunications Organization				
SA(3)	EUR	575	8,136	-
			8,136	-
Hong Kong				
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	21,400	223,937	0.09
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	9,500	27,145	0.01
Budweiser Brewing Co. APAC Ltd., Reg. S		1,000	2,657	0.00
CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd.	HKD	184	1,207	0.00
CLP Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	4,000	33,312 42,047	0.01
Hang Seng Bank Ltd. HK Electric Investments & HK Electric	TIND	2,500	42,047	0.02
Investments Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	12,500	10,668	0.01
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	2,117	106,243	0.04
Jardine Matheson Holdings Ltd.	USD	308	16,580	0.01
Link REIT	HKD	2,851	23,264	0.01
MTR Corp. Ltd.	HKD	12,500	58,625	0.02
New World Development Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,000	4,376	0.00
PCCW Ltd.	HKD	9,000	3,972	0.00
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD	7,000	36,170	0.02
Sino Land Co. Ltd.	HKD	12,173	16,157	0.01
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	4,500	56,459	0.02
Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD	6,400	16,066	0.01
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,500	22,056	0.01
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD	2,000	9,792	0.00
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.	HKD	2,000	6,864	0.00
			717,597	0.29
Hungary MOL Hungarian Oil & Gas plc	HUF	4,002	27,060	0.01
		.,,,,,,		
			27,060	0.01
Indonesia	IDD	0.504.000	246.544	0.14
Aneka Tambang Tbk.	IDR	2,594,200	346,544	0.14
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	70,200	122,826	0.05
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	233,000 168,000	79,843 45,177	0.03
Barito Pacific Tbk. PT	IDR	667,000	33,122	0.02
Indah Kiat Pulp & Paper Tbk. PT	IDR	7,800	3,375	0.00
Indocement Tunggal Prakarsa Tbk. PT	IDR	12,100	7,238	0.01
Perusahaan Gas Negara Tbk. PT	IDR	35,600	2,078	0.00
Unilever Indonesia Tbk. PT	IDR	24,500	7,044	0.00
			647,247	0.27
Ireland				
CRH plc	EUR	4,939	211,834	0.09
Kingspan Group plc	EUR	757	60,605	0.02
Tangspart aroup pic	LOIT			
			272,439	0.11
			011 001	0.00
Amplifon SpA	EUR	5,089	211,601	
Amplifon SpA Assicurazioni Generali SpA	EUR	5,886	99,885	0.04
Amplifon SpA Assicurazioni Generali SpA CNH Industrial NV	EUR EUR	5,886 8,753	99,885 121,667	0.04 0.05
Italy Amplifon SpA Assicurazioni Generali SpA CNH Industrial NV Enel SpA	EUR EUR EUR	5,886 8,753 38,578	99,885 121,667 304,650	0.09 0.04 0.05 0.12
Amplifon SpA Assicurazioni Generali SpA CNH Industrial NV	EUR EUR	5,886 8,753	99,885 121,667	0.04 0.05

Equities (continued)

Japan

Japan				
Aeon Co. Ltd.	JPY	9,600	218,031	0.09
Asahi Kasei Corp.	JPY	15,700	145,794	0.06
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	JPY	11,500	169,266	0.07
Azbil Corp.	JPY	6,800	238,255	0.10
Canon, Inc.	JPY	4,700	89,866	0.04
Capcom Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,700	66,765	0.03
Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.	JPY	5,700	58,895	0.03
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY		200,958	
=		6,000	,	0.08
Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,200	57,192	0.02
Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	JPY	10,200	185,831	0.08
Daikin Industries Ltd.	JPY	1,200	188,906	0.08
Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd.	JPY	4,400	111,648	0.05
East Japan Railway Co.	JPY	5,900	355,847	0.15
Eisai Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,400	199,497	0.08
ENEOS Holdings, Inc.	JPY	19,300	68,268	0.03
FANUC Corp.	JPY	300	61,161	0.03
Fast Retailing Co. Ltd.	JPY	400	254,522	0.10
			,	0.10
Fuji Electric Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,500	59,233	
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	JPY	2,500	156,717	0.06
Fujitsu Ltd.	JPY	1,600	253,213	0.10
Hankyu Hanshin Holdings, Inc.	JPY	1,300	33,877	0.01
Hitachi Construction Machinery Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,900	49,079	0.02
Hitachi Ltd.	JPY	3,100	150,034	0.06
Hulic Co. Ltd.	JPY	7,600	72,281	0.03
Inpex Corp.	JPY	6,300	39,737	0.02
ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	24,200	589,208	0.24
Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	JPY	14,600	117,695	0.24
		,	,	
Kansai Paint Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,500	53,850	0.02
Kao Corp.	JPY	2,100	109,210	0.05
KDDI Corp.	JPY	20,100	529,910	0.22
Keyence Corp.	JPY	900	383,951	0.16
Kikkoman Corp.	JPY	1,300	72,502	0.03
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,500	108,308	0.04
Kobe Bussan Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,600	69,238	0.03
Koito Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	7,000	368,026	0.15
Komatsu Ltd.	JPY	8,300	174,329	0.07
Kose Corp.	JPY	500	66,499	0.03
Kubota Corp.	JPY	2,100	,	0.03
•			35,903	
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	JPY	1,700	68,941	0.03
Kyocera Corp.	JPY	2,500	130,639	0.05
Kyushu Railway Co.	JPY	2,400	45,761	0.02
Lawson, Inc.	JPY	5,700	222,916	0.09
Marui Group Co. Ltd.	JPY	11,600	184,286	0.08
Medipal Holdings Corp.	JPY	17,200	277,701	0.11
Mercari, Inc.	JPY	1,800	80,803	0.03
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	JPY	3,900	69,911	0.03
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY			0.03
		10,400	203,599	
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	13,140	158,713	0.07
MonotaRO Co. Ltd.	JPY	5,900	118,062	0.05
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	JPY	14,500	353,920	0.15
Murata Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,700	174,247	0.07
Nabtesco Corp.	JPY	3,300	105,455	0.04
NEC Corp.	JPY	1,900	82,690	0.03
Nexon Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,100	58,400	0.02
Nidec Corp.	JPY	1,800	176,329	0.07
		,		
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	17	89,637	0.04
Nippon Express Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,200	205,979	0.08
Nippon Paint Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	4,500	51,632	0.02
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	JPY	19,800	436,055	0.18
Nitto Denko Corp.	JPY	3,500	220,763	0.09
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	JPY	35,600	153,797	0.06
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	JPY	1,500	32,161	0.01
	31 1	1,000	02,101	0.01
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc.,	IDV	4.2	50 260	0.00
	JPY JPY	43 12,200	58,269 87,162	0.02 0.04

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

1,143,559

0.47

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currence	Quantity/ Nominal y Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
----------------------	---------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

			18,455,086	7.57
Z Holdings Corp.	JPY	56,600	239,783	0.10
Yaskawa Electric Corp.	JPY	5,800	239,624	0.10
Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	4,100	94,209	0.04
Yamada Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	70,900	276,737	0.11
Welcia Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	900	24,857	0.01
USS Co. Ltd.	JPY	10,500	154,827	0.06
Toyota Motor Corp.	JPY	1,700	125,595	0.05
Toyoda Gosei Co. Ltd.	JPY	6,200	129,018	0.05
TOTO Ltd.	JPY	1,900	83,124	0.03
Toshiba Corp.	JPY	1,800	65,807	0.08
Tokyo Gas Co. Ltd. Tokyu Corp.	JPY JPY	3,500 17,900	55,843 205,788	0.02
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	JPY	800	292,656	0.12
Tokyo Century Corp.	JPY	1,600	72,677	0.03
Teijin Ltd.	JPY	9,400	121,084	0.05
TDK Corp.	JPY	1,200	123,167	0.05
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	14,100	398,977	0.16
Sysmex Corp.	JPY	1,500	150,650	0.06
Sundrug Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,800	102,061	0.04
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	JPY	8,800	236,219	0.10
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	2,300	67,024	0.03
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,700	121,756	0.05
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	JPY	7,000	87,293	0.03
Sumitomo Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	14,300	64,085	0.32
Sony Group Corp.	JPY	9,600	789,952	0.06
Sombarik Group Corp. Sompo Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	5.000	156.204	0.16
Shiseido Co. Ltd. SoftBank Group Corp.	JPY JPY	3,500 6,400	217,594 378,602	0.09 0.16
Shionogi & Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,100	136,590	0.06
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	28,273	0.01
Shimizu Corp.	JPY	4,600	29,819	0.01
Shimadzu Corp.	JPY	4,100	133,983	0.06
SG Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	7,000	155,146	0.06
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,800	153,150	0.06
Sekisui House Ltd.	JPY	15,100	261,775	0.11
Sekisui Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	8,100	117,034	0.05
Resona Holdings, Inc.	JPY	93,500	303,911	0.13
Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	6,300	262,199	0.11
Rakuten Group, Inc.	JPY	6,900	65,834	0.01
Pola Orbis Holdings, Inc.	JPY	500	11,162	0.01
Persol Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	5,700	95,195	0.07
Panasonic Corp.	JPY	18,100	177,033	0.03
Pan Pacific International Holdings Corp.	JPY JPY	6,200	107,363 108,781	0.04
ORIX Corp. Orix JREIT, Inc., REIT	JPY JPY	8,600 66	122,655	0.05
Oriental Land Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	1,600	192,710	0.08
One Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	9,500	179,186	0.07
Omron Corp.	JPY	4,900	328,454	0.14
Odakyu Electric Railway Co. Ltd.	JPY	5,800	123,828	0.05
Obayashi Corp.	JPY	22,600	151,835	0.06
NTT Data Corp.		9,300	122,627	0.05

Welcia Holdings Co		JPY	900	24,857	0.01
Yamada Holdings C	o. Ltd.	JPY	70,900	276,737	0.11
Yamaha Motor Co.	Ltd.	JPY	4,100	94,209	0.04
Yaskawa Electric C	orp.	JPY	5,800	239,624	0.10
Z Holdings Corp.		JPY	56,600	239,783	0.10
				18,455,086	7.57
Malaysia					
AMMB Holdings Bh	d.	MYR	5,500	3,291	0.00
Dialog Group Bhd.		MYR	108,300	63,476	0.03
HAP Seng Consolid	ated Bhd.	MYR	49,600	78,463	0.03
Hartalega Holdings	Bhd.	MYR	15,500	23,105	0.01
Maxis Bhd.		MYR	376,500	335,209	0.14
MISC Bhd.		MYR	28,100	38,639	0.02
Petronas Chemicals	Group Bhd.	MYR	5,500	8,990	0.00
Petronas Dagangar	Bhd.	MYR	59,900	225,957	0.09
Press Metal Alumin	ium Holdings Bhd.	MYR	22,000	21,327	0.01
Petronas Chemicals Petronas Dagangar	Bhd.	MYR MYR	5,500 59,900	8,990 225,957	0

Equities (continued)

			152,565	0.06
Puregold Price Club, Inc.	PHP	31,800	22,180	0.01
JG Summit Holdings, Inc. Manila Electric Co.	PHP	27,530 3,000	29,467 14,322	0.01
Inc.	PHP PHP	2,130	6,005 29,467	0.00
International Container Terminal Services,	DUD	0.100		0.00
Ayala Land, Inc.	PHP	39,400	24,462	0.01
Ayala Corp.	PHP	3,170	43,675	0.02
Aboitiz Equity ventures, Inc. Aboitiz Power Corp.	PHP	3,200	1,107	0.00
Philippines Aboitiz Equity Ventures, Inc.	PHP	15,300	11,107	0.00
			36,838	0.02
Credicorp Ltd.	USD	364	36,838	0.02
Peru			243,002	0.10
Norsk Hydro ASA	NOK	12,239	66,302 243,862	0.03
Mowi ASA	NOK	1,178	25,383	0.01
Norway Adevinta ASA 'B' Equinor ASA	NOK NOK	2,402 6,318	38,900 113,277	0.01 0.05
			1,956,510	0.80
Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	1,702	144,704	0.06
Randstad NV	EUR	602	38,853	0.03
NN Group NV Prosus NV	EUR EUR	2,561 1,367	102,235 113,857	0.04
Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	25,787	68,000	0.03
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	7,594	190,685	0.08
Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S	EUR	569	44,701	0.02
NG Groep NV	EUR	1,048	155,335	0.25
Akzo Nobel NV ASML Holding NV	EUR EUR	3,805 1,048	399,335 611,613	0.16 0.25
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	42	87,192	0.03
Netherlands				
			347,793	0.14
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	42,900	121,021	0.05
Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O' Infraestructura Energetica Nova SAB de CV	MXN MYN	20,200 10,400	110,489 35,426	0.05
CV 'B'	MXN	2,900	26,069	0.01
Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV, REIT Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de	MXN	9,400	8,600	0.00
Mexico Cemex SAB de CV	MXN	65,100	46,188	0.02
			1,391,601	0.57
Westports Holdings Bhd.	MYR	29,200	24,932	0.01
Tenaga Nasional Bhd.	MYR	42,300	83,986	0.03
Telekom Malaysia Bhd.	MYR	115,600	142,309	0.06
Supermax Corp. Bhd.	MYR	77,900	52,136	0.02
RHB Bank Bhd.	MYR	264,600	289,781	0.12

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
Poland KGHM Polska Miedz SA Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA Santander Bank Polska SA	PLN PLN PLN PLN	1,121 5,330 6,163 1,344	46,858 91,144 50,377 75,975	0.02 0.04 0.02 0.03
			264,354	0.11
Portugal EDP - Energias de Portugal SA Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR EUR	56,082 13,354	251,359 123,418	0.10 0.05
			374,777	0.15
Russia Novatek PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	286	52,917	0.02
			52,917	0.02
Singapore CapitaLand Integrated Commercial Trust, REIT City Developments Ltd. Keppel Corp. Ltd. Mapletree Logistics Trust, REIT Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd. Singapore Airlines Ltd. Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd. Singapore Telecommunications Ltd. UOL Group Ltd.	SGD SGD SGD SGD SGD SGD SGD SGD SGD	9,000 5,000 10,100 17,200 9,885 500 8,600 93,948 2,200	11,785 22,836 34,613 22,091 74,008 1,519 20,852 134,789	0.01 0.01 0.01 0.03 0.00 0.01 0.06 0.00
	OGD	2,200	10,062	0.00
		2,200	332,555	0.14
South Africa Absa Group Ltd. Anglo American Platinum Ltd. Bid Corp. Ltd. Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) Clicks Group Ltd. Gold Fields Ltd. Growthpoint Properties Ltd., REIT Kumba Iron Ore Ltd. MultiChoice Group Naspers Ltd. 'N' NEPI Rockcastle plc Northam Platinum Ltd. Old Mutual Ltd. Sanlam Ltd. Sibanye Stillwater Ltd. SPAR Group Ltd. (The) Vodacom Group Ltd. Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	12,255 196 2,454 2,891 6,856 6,039 36,840 1,898 7,157 2,230 1,921 346 56,121 388 16,884 5,305 31,972 49,993	98,624 19,155 44,921 32,702 100,200 45,648 32,501 72,708 49,970 396,888 11,504 4,443 44,862 1,418 59,652 57,019 244,379 159,440	0.14 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.16 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.00
South Africa Absa Group Ltd. Anglo American Platinum Ltd. Bid Corp. Ltd. Bidvest Group Ltd. (The) Clicks Group Ltd. Gold Fields Ltd. Growthpoint Properties Ltd., REIT Kumba Iron Ore Ltd. MultiChoice Group Naspers Ltd. 'N' NEPI Rockcastle plc Northam Platinum Ltd. Old Mutual Ltd. Sanlam Ltd. Sibanye Stillwater Ltd. SPAR Group Ltd. (The) Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR	12,255 196 2,454 2,891 6,856 6,039 36,840 1,898 7,157 2,230 1,921 346 56,121 388 16,884 5,305 31,972	98,624 19,155 44,921 32,702 100,200 45,648 32,501 72,708 49,970 396,888 11,504 4,443 44,862 1,418 59,652 57,019 244,379	0.14 0.04 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.10 0.00

Equities (continued)

South Korea (continued)				
Doosan Heavy Industries & Construction	KDW	0.500	44.500	0.00
Co. Ltd. Douzone Bizon Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	2,508 1,006	44,583 62,234	0.02
E-MART, Inc.	KRW	145	17,292	0.03
GS Engineering & Construction Corp.	KRW	912	29,161	0.01
GS Holdings Corp.	KRW	6,103	210,381	0.09
GS Retail Co. Ltd.	KRW	199	5,733	0.00
Hankook Tire & Technology Co. Ltd.	KRW	3,901	150,320	0.06
Hanon Systems	KRW	8,303	102,420	0.04
Hanwha Solutions Corp.	KRW	2,377	78,928	0.03
Hyundai Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd.	KRW	988	42,932	0.02
Hyundai Glovis Co. Ltd.	KRW	154	23,989	0.02
Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,763	52,514	0.02
KB Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	571	23,748	0.01
KMW Co. Ltd.	KRW	246	9,919	0.01
Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.	KRW	409	10,029	0.01
Hanmi Pharm Co. Ltd.	KRW	29	7,824	0.00
Korea Gas Corp.	KRW	103	2,833	0.00
Korea Zinc Co. Ltd. LG Chem Ltd. Preference	KRW KRW	62 28	19,940 8,003	0.01
LG Chem Ltd.	KRW	128	81,092	0.00
LG Electronics, Inc.	KRW	877	106,873	0.04
LG Household & Health Care Ltd.				
Preference	KRW	11	6,272	0.00
LG Household & Health Care Ltd.	KRW	96	126,075	0.05
NAVER Corp.	KRW	1,069	332,649	0.14
NCSoft Corp. NH Investment & Securities Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	51 616	31,170 5,923	0.01
POSCO	KRW	731	189,604	0.08
POSCO Chemical Co. Ltd.	KRW	52	5,581	0.00
S-1 Corp.	KRW	110	6,715	0.00
Samsung C&T Corp.	KRW	572	58,194	0.02
Samsung Card Co. Ltd.	KRW	317	8,104	0.00
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW	29,348	1,765,239	0.73
Samsung SDI Co. Ltd. Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	269 7,468	139,946 225,986	0.06
SK Chemicals Co. Ltd.	KRW	7,466	2,325	0.09
SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	2,596	246,698	0.10
SK Innovation Co. Ltd.	KRW	10	2,202	0.00
SK Telecom Co. Ltd.	KRW	185	44,124	0.02
SK, Inc.	KRW	124	26,109	0.01
Yuhan Corp.	KRW	393	18,483	0.01
			4,530,028	1.86
Spain Amadeus IT Group SA 'A'	EUR	2,138	127,296	0.05
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	18,380	96,568	0.03
Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	18,387	550,323	0.23
Red Electrica Corp. SA	EUR	18,962	296,566	0.12
Telefonica SA	EUR	13,431	52,878	0.02
			1,123,631	0.46
0				
Sweden Alfa Laval AB	SEK	2,755	82,134	0.03
Assa Abloy AB 'B'	SEK	3,429	87,784	0.03
Atlas Copco AB 'A'	SEK	1,626	84,088	0.04
Boliden AB	SEK	7,773	253,563	0.10
H & M Hennes & Mauritz AB 'B'	SEK	2,301	46,472	0.02
Hexagon AB 'B'	SEK	5,796	72,843	0.03
Husqvarna AB 'B'	SEK	9,487	107,083	0.04
ICA Gruppen AB		0.522		0 1F
Kinnevik AB 'B'	SEK SEK	9,523 1,819	374,305 61,982	0.15 0.03

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Sweden (continued) SKF AB 'B' Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA 'B' Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A' Swedbank AB 'A' Tele2 AB 'B' Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B' Telia Co. AB Volvo AB 'B'	SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK	5,434 5,570 5,068 11,868 6,819 14,310 40,045 4,208	117,566 77,438 48,519 187,506 78,688 152,706 150,429 85,965	0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.03 0.06 0.06 0.04
			2,069,071	0.85
Switzerland				
ABB Ltd.	CHF	6,339	182,318	0.08
Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF	2,151	221,088	0.09
Credit Suisse Group AG	CHF	20,122	177,454	0.07
Geberit AG Givaudan SA	CHF CHF	145 15	92,343 58,867	0.04 0.02
Kuehne + Nagel International AG	CHF	171	49,665	0.02
Novartis AG	CHF	5,291	407,281	0.17
Roche Holding AG	CHF	504	173,213	0.07
Roche Holding AG	CHF	1,658	529,460	0.22
SGS SA	CHF	56	145,901	0.06
Swiss Re AG Swisscom AG	CHF CHF	2,796 255	213,186 122,646	0.09 0.05
UBS Group AG	CHF	6,501	84,006	0.03
Vifor Pharma AG	CHF	1,227	133,554	0.05
Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	205	69,538	0.03
			2,660,520	1.09
Taiwan				
AU Optronics Corp.	TWD	195,000	133,281	0.05
Catcher Technology Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	7,000	38,445	0.01 0.23
Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd. Cheng Shin Rubber Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	339,000 68,000	551,386 95,931	0.23
China Steel Corp.	TWD	2,000	2,390	0.00
Chunghwa Telecom Co. Ltd.	TWD	48,000	165,125	0.07
Compal Electronics, Inc.	TWD	69,000	46,536	0.02
Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	54,000	493,746	0.20
Eclat Textile Co. Ltd.	TWD	2,000	39,591	0.02
Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd. Far Eastern New Century Corp.	TWD TWD	20,000 14,000	118,895 13,519	0.05
First Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	631,850	432,819	0.18
Foxconn Technology Co. Ltd.	TWD	48,000	95,164	0.04
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	52,896	178,775	0.07
Hotai Motor Co. Ltd.	TWD	5,000	92,641	0.04
Largan Precision Co. Ltd. MediaTek, Inc.	TWD TWD	1,000 5,000	93,547 145,148	0.04 0.06
Nan Ya Plastics Corp.	TWD	59,000	148,130	0.06
Nanya Technology Corp.	TWD	1,000	2,405	0.00
Pegatron Corp.	TWD	12,000	24,914	0.01
Phison Electronics Corp.	TWD	1,000	14,485	0.01
President Chain Store Corp.	TWD	71,000	563,483	0.23
Ruentex Development Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	15,000	25,620 315,690	0.01
Taishin Financial Holding Co. Ltd. Taiwan Cement Corp.	TWD	686,000 19,000	29,241	0.13 0.01
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.				
Ltd.	TWD	111,000	1,992,998	0.82
Uni-President Enterprises Corp. United Microelectronics Corp.	TWD TWD	3,000	6,627	0.00
Wiwynn Corp.	TWD	31,000 7,000	49,673 210,601	0.02 0.09
WPG Holdings Ltd.				
WI G HOIGHIGS Etc.	TWD	81,000	124,903	0.05

Equities (continued)

Taiwan (continued)

Yageo Corp. Zhen Ding Technology Holding Ltd.	TWD TWD	1,000 40,000	16,748 126,741	0.01
			6,389,198	2.62
Thailand Advanced Info Service PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F' BTS Group Holdings PCL CP ALL PCL Home Product Center PCL Land & Houses PCL Muangthai Capital PCL PTT Exploration & Production PCL PTT Global Chemical PCL PTT PCL Stam Commercial Bank PCL (The) Total Access Communication PCL	THB	17,700 494,500 331,400 9,000 731,300 359,300 7,100 35,500 30,100 58,100 3,100 108,200	79,506 298,763 81,395 14,185 276,624 75,034 10,724 109,105 46,650 60,284 7,980 90,241	0.03 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.11 0.03 0.00 0.05 0.02 0.03 0.00 0.04
True Corp. PCL	THB	488,500	42,603 1,193,094	0.02
Turkey Aselsan Elektronik Sanayi ve Ticaret A/S BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S Turkcell lletisim Hizmetleri A/S Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S Turkiye Sise ve Cam Fabrikalari A/S	TRY TRY TRY TRY TRY	7,082 505 56,785 151,788 2,911	10,191 3,062 90,426 122,919 2,177	0.00 0.00 0.04 0.05 0.00
			228,775	0.09
United Arab Emirates Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank PJSC Aldar Properties PJSC	AED AED	37,790 15,967	47,480 13,984	0.02 0.01
			61,464	0.03
United Kingdom 3i Group plc Admiral Group plc Admiral Group plc AstraZeneca plc Auto Trader Group plc, Reg. S Barratt Developments plc Berkeley Group Holdings plc British Land Co. plc (The), REIT BT Group plc Burberry Group plc Compass Group plc Cornda International plc Diageo plc Ferguson plc GlaxoSmithKline plc HSBC Holdings plc Informa plc Intertek Group plc J Sainsbury plc Johnson Matthey plc Kingfisher plc Legal & General Group plc Lloyds Banking Group plc London Stock Exchange Group plc Mondi plc National Grid plc National Grid plc National Grid plc National Group plc	GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	8,208 1,833 3,790 8,004 18,542 1,158 4,992 28,266 972 2,759 2,219 18,008 1,297 28,824 61,501 6,028 2,319 29,112 4,068 61,350 14,279 218,666 556 2,953 7,281 48,966	112,701 67,621 384,815 58,924 150,724 62,304 29,035 64,031 23,454 48,817 191,655 733,176 153,293 478,016 300,897 35,159 149,908 92,039 147,179 262,473 43,040 119,421 51,767 66,052 78,085 116,260	0.05 0.03 0.16 0.02 0.06 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.08 0.30 0.06 0.20 0.12 0.01 0.06 0.11 0.06 0.11 0.05 0.02

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

WPP plc	GBP	5,020	57,190	0.02
Wm Morrison Supermarkets plc	GBP	25,068	69,424	0.03
Vodafone Group plc	GBP	83,463	118,900	0.05
Unilever plc	GBP	4,465	221,638	0.09
Tesco plc	GBP	269,437	699,648	0.29
Standard Chartered plc	GBP	16,374	88,556	0.04
St James's Place plc	GBP	12,067	208,164	0.08
Smiths Group plc	GBP	1,911	35,472	0.01
Segro plc, REIT	GBP	6,146	78,657	0.03
Rio Tinto plc	GBP	2,842	199,385	0.08
RELX plc	GBP	12,253	273,642	0.11
Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	12	900	0.00
Prudential plc	GBP	4,436	71,405	0.03
United Kingdom (continued)				

Wm Morrison Supermarkets plc WPP plc	GBP GBP	25,068 5,020	69,424 57,190	0.03 0.02
			6,143,827	2.52
United States of America				
AbbVie, Inc.	USD	1,434	135,089	0.06
Accenture plc 'A'	USD	610	151,968	0.06
Adobe, Inc.	USD	974	483,301	0.20
Agilent Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,813	225,133	0.09
Albemarle Corp.	USD	159	22,414	0.01
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	367	56,675	0.02
Alliant Energy Corp.	USD	1,683	78,720	0.03
Allstate Corp. (The)	USD	3,191	348,306	0.14
Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,241	2,545,199	1.04
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	577	1,681,717	0.69
American Express Co.	USD	2,077	288,438	0.12
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	629	144,884	0.06
AmerisourceBergen Corp.	USD	217	20,879	0.01
Amgen, Inc.	USD	2,923	596,652	0.25
Anthem, Inc.	USD	517	165,717	0.07
APA Corp.	USD	4,630	84,418	0.03
Apple, Inc.	USD	17,015	1,951,376	0.80
Aptiv plc	USD	1,038	137,882	0.06
Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.	USD	2,297	117,131	0.05
Autodesk, Inc.	USD	674	167,430	0.07
Automatic Data Processing, Inc.	USD	1,038	173,085	0.07
Ball Corp.	USD	393	27,027	0.01
Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD	1,340	275,782	0.11
Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD	2,783	271,569	0.11
Biogen, Inc.	USD	293	85,169	0.04
BlackRock, Inc.	USD	740	543,898	0.22
Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD	63	116,246	0.05
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD	1,527	85,325	0.04
Brown-Forman Corp. 'B'	USD	1,629	103,591	0.04
Cadence Design Systems, Inc.	USD	995	114,950	0.05
Cardinal Health, Inc.	USD	2,640	126,150	0.05
Centene Corp.	USD	1,716	105,424	0.04
Cerner Corp.	USD	4,475	294,522	0.12
Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc.	USD	38	49,228	0.02
Chubb Ltd.	USD	2,256	301,042	0.12
Cigna Corp.	USD	1,650	330,133	0.14
Cintas Corp.	USD	225	72,573	0.03
Cisco Systems, Inc.	USD	9,664	428,744	0.18
Citigroup, Inc.	USD	3,371	198,782	0.08
Clorox Co. (The)	USD	810	123,899	0.05
Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	3,649	165,561	0.07
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	USD	1,675	97,121	0.04
Colgate-Palmolive Co.	USD	8,904	609,562	0.25
ConocoPhillips	USD	3,578	183,088	0.08
Consolidated Edison, Inc.	USD	1,290	78,155	0.03
Copart, Inc.	USD	708	78,938	0.03
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	586	97,384	0.04
Deere & Co.	USD	351	103,770	0.04

Equities (continued)

United States of America (continued)				
Dominion Energy, Inc.	USD	1,284	79,532	0.03
Duke Energy Corp.	USD	1,421	117,278	0.05
DuPont de Nemours, Inc.	USD	1,939	126,113	0.05
DXC Technology Co.	USD	1,571	51,069	0.02
Eaton Corp. plc	USD	523	64,702	0.03
eBay, Inc.	USD	3,095	182,246	0.08
Ecolab, Inc.	USD	761	131,747	0.05
Edwards Lifesciences Corp.	USD	2,882	251,594	0.10
Eli Lilly & Co. Emerson Electric Co.	USD USD	407 1,164	78,687 93,352	0.03
Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD	137	92,529	0.04
Equity Residential, REIT	USD	1,550	101,857	0.04
Eversource Energy	USD	656	44,268	0.02
Exelon Corp.	USD	2,665	99,515	0.04
Expeditors International of Washington, In	c. USD	2,891	306,649	0.13
Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	430	59,791	0.02
Exxon Mobil Corp.	USD	5,411	287,133	0.12
F5 Networks, Inc.	USD	372	59,211	0.02
Fastenal Co.	USD	1,025	44,870	0.02
FedEx Corp.	USD	283	70,370	0.03
FMC Corp.	USD	477	43,819	0.02
Generac Holdings, Inc.	USD	203	70,300	0.03
General Electric Co.	USD	4,237	46,958	0.02
Gilead Sciences, Inc. Hasbro, Inc.	USD USD	5,075 1,475	291,998 116,604	0.12
Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	2,608	73,940	0.03
Hess Corp.	USD	1,154	85,650	0.03
Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.	USD	8,619	105,467	0.04
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	1,895	190,949	0.08
Hologic, Inc.	USD	1,055	59,688	0.02
Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	1,822	490,339	0.20
Honeywell International, Inc.	USD	1,467	267,376	0.11
Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT	USD	3,098	44,588	0.02
HP, Inc.	USD	2,998	75,542	0.03
Humana, Inc.	USD	129	48,077	0.02
Huntington Bancshares, Inc.	USD	16,973	204,047	0.08
IDEXX Laboratories, Inc.	USD	463	246,744	0.10
IHS Markit Ltd.	USD	2,893	274,190	0.11
Intel Corp. International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc.	USD USD	6,429 742	300,979	0.12
International Paper Co.	USD	433	92,570 22,124	0.04
Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	13,665	366,189	0.15
Intuit, Inc.	USD	1,154	475,237	0.20
Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT	USD	1,498	53,477	0.02
Johnson & Johnson	USD	815	112,543	0.05
Johnson Controls International plc	USD	4,280	246,184	0.10
JPMorgan Chase & Co.	USD	4,008	522,948	0.21
Kellogg Co.	USD	5,380	292,465	0.12
Keysight Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,288	167,218	0.07
Kimberly-Clark Corp.	USD	333	37,523	0.02
L3Harris Technologies, Inc.	USD	310	56,391	0.02
Lam Research Corp.	USD	308	167,563	0.07
Lockheed Martin Corp.	USD	601	189,863	0.08
Lowe's Cos., Inc. Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc.	USD USD	1,426	233,544	0.10
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD	4,130 244	489,964 71,873	0.20
Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,559	482,476	0.20
Maxim Integrated Products, Inc.	USD	810	71,271	0.03
MetLife, Inc.	USD	13,324	669,555	0.28
Mettler-Toledo International, Inc.	USD	42	48,730	0.02
Microsoft Corp.	USD	11,043	2,512,859	1.03
Netflix, Inc.	USD	683	305,452	0.13
Newell Brands, Inc.	USD	3,417	77,985	0.03
Newmont Corp.	USD	1,251	66,405	0.03
NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	2,385	148,493	0.06
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	1,044	135,347	0.06

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

166,940

Discovery, Inc. 'A'

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United	States	of I	America	(continued)
--------	--------	------	---------	-------------

c: USD 264 38,730 0.02 ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (cals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 (liance, Inc. USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 (liance, Inc. USD 2,405 352,825 0.15 USD 1,063 305,269 0.13 (liance, Inc. USD 235 70,914 0.03 (liance, Inc. USD 235 70,914 0.03 (liance, Inc. USD 235 70,914 0.03 (liance, Inc. USD 4,334 83,693 0.03 (liance, Inc. USD 4,334 83,693 0.03 USD 404 152,275 0.06 USD 1,419 78,454 0.03 USD 3,169 498,934 0.20
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 (iliance, Inc. USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 (inc.) USD 2,405 352,825 0.15 USD 1,063 305,269 0.13 (inc.) USD 235 70,914 0.03 (inc.) USD 781 46,626 0.02 (inc.) USD 4,334 83,693 0.03 USD 404 152,275 0.06 USD 1,419 78,454 0.03
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 (inc. USD 1,063 305,269 0.13 (inc. USD 1,063 305,269 0.13 (inc. USD 2,092 1,063 305,269 0.13 (inc. USD 2,092 1,063 305,269 0.13 (inc. USD 2,092 1,092 1,093
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 (inc. USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 (inc. USD 1,063 305,269 0.13 (inc. USD 2,355 70,914 0.03 (inc. USD 2,355 70,914
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 (iliance, Inc. USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 (isals, Inc. USD 2,405 352,825 0.15 USD 1,063 305,269 0.13 (isal Services, Inc. USD 235 70,914 0.03 (ir.) USD 781 46,626 0.02
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 (iliance, Inc. USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 (inc. USD 2,405 352,825 0.15 USD 1,063 305,269 0.13 (inc. USD 235 70,914 0.03 (inc. USD 245 70,91
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 inches (Inc. USD 2,405 352,825 0.15 USD 1,063 305,269 0.13
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 USD 1,742 76,374 0.03 (inc.) USD 2,405 352,825 0.15
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 (icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17 USD 1,742 76,374 0.03
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07 USD 2,906 198,869 0.08 USD 2,092 414,358 0.17
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13 icals, Inc. USD 1,075 178,430 0.07
ations, Inc. USD 6,520 307,133 0.13
c. USD 264 38,730 0.02
o. USD 1,380 90,522 0.04
USD 440 117,454 0.05
. (The) USD 1,407 177,276 0.07
Inc. USD 194 105,020 0.04
USD 1,440 82,392 0.03
Inc. USD 2,995 484,100 0.20
USD 598 344,421 0.14
USD 521 106,138 0.04
USD 1,529 98,172 0.04
USD 895 61,135 0.03
USD 1,120 105,320 0.04
USD 2,446 124,245 0.05
o. (The) USD 579 133,001 0.05
USD 723 80,793 0.03
USD 7,844 213,701 0.09
c. USD 1,291 266,556 0.11
s, Inc. USD 297 116,735 0.05
on, Inc. USD 247 58,968 0.02
tional, Inc. USD 2,213 163,838 0.07
gres corp. USD 3,228 229,350 0.09 Corp., REIT USD 1,307 71,040 0.03
Inc. USD 1,559 173,596 0.07 gies Corp. USD 3,228 229,550 0.09
nc. USD 2,008 152,855 0.06
USD 1,236 148,257 0.06
USD 358 58,442 0.02
USD 402 35,764 0.01
erprise Group, Inc. USD 1,082 54,154 0.02
, Inc. USD 845 72,458 0.03
USD 1,562 159,670 0.07
Co. (The) USD 142 16,107 0.01
. USD 1,210 172,000 0.07
USD 193 75,575 0.03
USD 4,222 524,879 0.22
c. USD 1,040 253,979 0.10
USD 1,603 105,002 0.04
USD 2,129 100,675 0.04
USD 866 583,100 0.24
p. USD 1,209 116,958 1 Corp. USD 340 103,596

Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value EUR	of Net Assets

Quantity/

Market

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Total Warrants			958	0.00
			958	0.00
Thailand Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024	THB THB	3,893 3,528	532 426	0.00
Warrants				
Total Other transferable securities instruments not admitted to official or dealt in on another regulated m	l exchange		0	0.00
Total Equities			0	0.00
			0	0.00
China Common Rich Renewable Energy Investments Ltd.*	HKD	18,000	0	0.00

111,797,201 45.87

199,203,430 81.73

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Total Equities

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg Morgan Stanley Investment Funds			
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund Class N [†]	- USD	107,963	2,538,742
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund - Class N [†]	USD	49,469	1,227,073

	3,765,815	1.55	
Total Collective Investment Schemes - LICITS	3 765 815	1 55	

Exchange Traded Funds

459,110 461,654 179,090 099,854	1.01 1.01 2.94
179,090	
	2.94
199 854	
,55,554	4.96
726,926	1.53
26,926	1.53
428,837	1.00
128,837	1.00
706,894	1.52
	1.52
	706,894

	3,706,894	1.52
Total Exchange Traded Funds	21,962,511	9.01
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	25,728,326	10.56
Total Investments	224,931,756	92.29
Cash	17,776,046	7.29
Other Assets/(Liabilities)	1,019,437	0.42
Total Net Assets	243,727,239	100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The

DERIVATIVES

1.04

0.51

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Option Written Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global exposure USD	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
(350)	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Put,					
	4,075.000, 16/07/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	7,581,952	(156,450)	(0.06)
(60)	Nikkei 225 Index, Put,					
	29,000.000, 09/07/2021	JPY	Goldman Sachs	(13,143,740)	(164,345)	(0.07)
(45)	S&P 500 Emini Index, Put,					
	4,225.000, 02/07/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	(8,126,316)	(5,401)	0.00
(40)	S&P 500 Emini Index, Put,					
	4,275.000, 23/07/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	(7.223.392)	(73,689)	(0.03)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR		% of Net Assets
Euro-Bund, 08/09/2021	(2)	EUR	(344,940)	110	0.00
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	(194)	EUR	(7,905,500)	40,276	0.02
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	(300)	USD	(17,260,953)	8,643	0.00
Yen Denominated Nikkei 225 Index, 09/09/2021	(107)	JPY	(11,686,648)	22,084	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures	Contracts			71,113	0.03
DAX Index, 17/09/2021	6	EUR	2,333,850	(22,875)	(0.01)
Euro-Bobl, 08/09/2021	(14)	EUR	(1,877,400)	(970)	0.00
FTSE 100 Index, 17/09/2021	30	GBP	2,448,954	(35,667)	(0.01)
FTSE China A50 Index, 29/07/2021	166	USD	2,418,521	(21,174)	(0.01)
Russell 1000 Value Emini Index, 17/09/2021	94	USD	6,150,983	(75,228)	(0.03)
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	(76)	USD	(13,698,523)	(161,431)	(0.07)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracts			(317,345)	(0.13)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures (Contracts			(246,232)	(0.10)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
JPY	20,000,000	EUR	150,366	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,769	0.00
USD	715,000	EUR	585,084	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	16,822	0.01
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	ets	18,591	0.01
AUD Hedge	d Share Class	6					
EUR	1,948	AUD	3,070	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	8	0.00
AUD	1,790	EUR	1,129	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2	0.00
EUR	10,557	AUD	16,647	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	38	0.00
AUD	526,413	EUR	332,394	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	200	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Share	Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	248	0.00
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	S					
GBP	108,638	EUR	126,381	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	229	0.00
Unrealised (Hedged Share	Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	229	0.00

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
	d Share Class						
USD	35,023,470	EUR	29,335,420	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	160,017	0.06
USD	35,244,384	EUR	29,604,929	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	72,190	0.03
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Sha	are Classes For	ward Currenc	cy Exchange	232,207	0.09
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Co	urrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	251,275	0.10
EUR	10,428,204	JPY	1,385,000,000	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(107,135)	(0.04)
EUR	19,717,058	USD	23,965,000	21/07/2021	Commonwealth		
					Bank of Australia	(457,303)	(0.19)
EUR	3,065,386	USD	3,700,000	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(49,370)	(0.02)
EUR	1,078,092	USD	1,315,000	21/07/2021	Westpac Banking	(28,910)	(0.01)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forw	ard Curren	cy Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	oilities	(642,718)	(0.26)
AUD Hedge	d Share Class	5					
AUD	531,368	EUR	335,938	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(176)	0.00
EUR	330,603	AUD	523,510	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(194)	0.00
AUD	7,000	EUR	4,425	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2)	0.00
GBP Hedge	d Share Class	5					
EUR	125,675	GBP	108,016	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(226)	0.00
GBP	108,016	EUR	126,082	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(180)	0.00
USD Hedge	d Share Class	:					
EUR	3,666	USD	4,372	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(16)	0.00
EUR	29,461,627	USD	35,068,134	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(71,425)	(0.03)
EUR	5,735	USD	6,821	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(9)	0.00
Unrealised I		Hedged Sha	are Classes Foi	ward Currenc	cy Exchange	(72,228)	(0.03)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward C	urrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(714,946)	(0.29)
			rrency Exchang			(463,671)	(0.19)
itot omean	JOU LUSS UII F	or war u Cui	TOTICY EXCITABLE	o ounacts -	LIGDIIIUCS	(403,071)	(0.13

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount		Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
6,200,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.31-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2024	8,926	0.00
5,400,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.33-V12	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	404,362	0.17
6,250,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.35-V1	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2025	541,775	0.22
8,300,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.33-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	141,940	0.06
3,400,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.35-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	73,135	0.03
3,250,000	EUR	Barclays	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.28-V9	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2022	174,374	0.07
2,800,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.33-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2025	323,474	0.13
l Market Va	alue or	Credit Default	Swap Contracts - Asse	ts			1,667,986	0.68
2,000,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.33-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2025	(8,589)	0.00
1,200,000	USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.EM.35-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2026	(25,416)	(0.01)
ıl Market Va	alue or	Credit Default	Swap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(34,005)	(0.01

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Balance	d Income Fund			
Cash	Barclays	EUR	280,000	_
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	4,267,941	-
			4,547,941	

Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of total return, measured in Euro, by investing primarily in undertakings for collective investments (including the Company's Funds), ETFs, futures, investment funds managed by the investment adviser or its affiliates and other collective investment schemes.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Units of authorised UCI undertakings	ΓS or othe	r collective in	nvestment	
Collective Investment S	chemes –	UCITS – Bo	nd Funds	
Luxembourg				
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Em Markets Corporate Debt Fund - Clas	0 0	3,431,306	80,686,758	2.05
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Eu Bond Fund - Class N [†]	iro EUR	3,829,986	96,887,146	2.46

iviorgan stanley investment runus emerging				
Markets Corporate Debt Fund - Class N [†]	USD	3,431,306	80,686,758	2.05
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro				
Bond Fund - Class N [†]	EUR	3,829,986	96,887,146	2.46
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro				
Corporate Bond Fund - Class N [†]	EUR	5,965,141	156,258,726	3.96
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro				
Strategic Bond Fund - Class N [†]	EUR	5,235,743	135,961,672	3.45
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds European				
High Yield Bond Fund - Class N [†]	EUR	2,868,908	78,120,671	1.98
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global				
Bond Fund - Class ZH (EUR)†	EUR	10,361,425	288,980,142	7.33
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global				
Fixed Income Opportunities - Class N [†]	USD	6,057,470	138,761,544	3.52
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global				
Fixed Income Opportunities Fund - Class N [†]	EUR	44,762	1,025,495	0.03
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High				
Yield Bond Fund - Class N [†]	USD	6,645,963	160,514,158	4.07
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short	FUD	0.010.050	000 100 000	F 00
Maturity Euro Bond Fund - Class N [†]	EUR	8,312,059	209,128,038	5.30
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US	FUD	2.012.105	02 272 171	0.11
Dollar Corporate Bond Fund - Class 7†	FLIR	3 013 125	83 373 171	2 11

Dollar Corporate Bond Fund - Class Zi	EUR	3,013,125	83,3/3,1/1	2.11
			1,429,697,521	36.26
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCITS	3		
- Bond Funds			1,429,697,521	36.26

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS - Equity Funds

		-	,	
Germany MFS Meridian European Research Fund -				
Class I1EUR	EUR	271,861	83,241,855	2.11
			83,241,855	2.11
Ireland				
Baillie Gifford Worldwide Japanese Fund – Class B EUR	EUR	13,315,309	219,851,733	5.58
Wellington Strategic European Equity Fund – EUR Class S Accumulating Unhedged	EUR	3,151,029	103,038,960	2.61
			322,890,693	8.19
Italy				
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund - Class NH (EUR)†	EUR	4,124,907	189,663,224	4.81
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Growth Fund - Class NH (EUR)†	EUR	1,162,269	65,819,269	1.67
			255,482,493	6.48

Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	quity Funds 41,059,316 83,216,896	1.04 2.11	Units under Excha Italy iShares Bond I
1,098,474 1,944,320	41,059,316 83,216,896		Italy iShares
1,944,320	83,216,896		iShares
1,944,320	83,216,896		
		2.11	
6,318,826			
	202,771,121	5.14	United Wisdom
847,566	21,023,670	0.54	
315,360	40,864,807	1.04	
1,540,923	78,840,095	2.00	United iShares
	467,775,905	11.87	iShares iShares
	1,129,390,946	28.65	USD A iShares USD A
	315,360 1,540,923	315,360 40,864,807 1,540,923 78,840,095 467,775,905 1,129,390,946	315,360 40,864,807 1.04 1,540,923 78,840,095 2.00 467,775,905 11.87

Luxembourg				
	1		ıha	III
	∟u,	(en	IDU	ıur 2

Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	EUR	30,114	297,843,928	7.55
			297,843,928	7.55
Total Collective Investment Sche – Liquidity Funds	mes – UCITS		297,843,928	7.55

Exchange Traded Funds

Exchange fraueu runus				
France SPDR MSCI Europe Financials Fund	EUR	1,004,144	56,874,716	1.44
			56,874,716	1.44
Germany iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor Fund iShares STOXX Europe 600 Oil & Gas Func		7,700,259 1,883,918	57,944,449 50,328,869	1.47 1.28
			108,273,318	2.75
Ireland iShares J.P. Morgan USD EM Bond Fund	EUR	639,772	60,221,738	1.53
			60,221,738	1.53

Investments	Currency	Nominal Value	Value EUR	of Net

of authorised UCITS or other collective investment takings

nge Traded Funds (continued)

Italy				
iShares J.P. Morgan EM Local Government Bond Fund – USD (Dist)	EUR	1,229,379	58,770,463	1.49
			58,770,463	1.49
United Kingdom				
WisdomTree Industrial Metals Enhanced	USD	1,421,000	38,348,644	0.97
			38,348,644	0.97
United States of America				
iShares Core S&P 500 Fund	EUR	387,902	142,313,486	3.61
iShares S&P 500 Energy Sector Fund	USD	11,706,998		1.21
iShares S&P 500 Financials Sector Fund -				
USD Acc	GBP	3.169.028	26.946.084	0.68
iShares S&P 500 Financials Sector Fund -		.,,.	-,-	
USD Acc	USD	3,524,601	29,964,838	0.76
			246,755,559	6.26
Total Exchange Traded Funds			569,244,438	14.44
Total Units of authorised UCITS				
or other collective investment undert	akings	5	3,426,176,833	86.90
Total Investments			3,426,176,833	86.90
Cash			421,092,303	10.68
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			95,451,453	2.42
Total Net Assets			3,942,720,589	100.00

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds (continued)

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty		of Ne Assets
1,999	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,775.000,				
	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	6,864,566	0.17
5,060	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,800.000,				
	17/12/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	18,051,550	0.46
3,492	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 3,800.000,				
	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	11,233,764	0.29
1,931	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call, 4,175.000,	FUD	0.11	075 155	0.00
461	17/09/2021	EUR	Goldman Sachs	975,155	0.02
401	Nikkei 225 Index, Call, 27,000.000, 10/09/2021	JPY	Goldman Sachs	7 400 021	0.19
399	S&P 500 Index, Call, 3,775.000,	JFT	GUIUIIIdii Saciis	7,400,931	0.15
333	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	17,935,209	0.46
281	S&P 500 Index, Call, 3,870.000,	000	dolumum odens	17,500,205	0.10
201	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	10,565,129	0.27
528	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,000.000,			.,,	
	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	14,709,404	0.37
406	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,025.000,				
	17/12/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	12,392,810	0.31
294	S&P 500 Index, Call, 4,280.000,				
	17/09/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	2,745,835	0.07

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts		Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	(8,460)	EUR	(344,745,000)	5,116,200	0.13
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	(692)	USD	(39,815,264)	19,937	0.00
Yen Denominated Nikkei 225 Index, 09/09/2021	(679)	JPY	(74,161,065)	747,475	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures	Contracts			5,883,612	0.15
DAX Index, 17/09/2021	100	EUR	38,897,500	(381,250)	(0.01)
FTSE 100 Index, 17/09/2021	475	GBP	38,775,109	(564,726)	(0.01)
NASDAQ 100 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	L (421)	USD	(103,067,746)	(2,967,444)	(0.08)
Russell 1000 Value Emini Index,					
17/09/2021	1,208	USD	79,046,675	(966,755)	(0.02)
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	(1,723)	USD	(310,559,941)	(2,545,341)	(0.07)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracts			(7,425,516)	(0.19)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures C	Contracts			(1,541,904)	(0.04)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased		Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
USD	56,246	EUR	47,181	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	187	0.00
USD	34,616	EUR	29,096	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	56	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	243	0.00
GBP Hedg	ed Share Class	5					
GBP	456,638	EUR	531,218	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	965	0.00
Unrealised Contracts		Hedged Sha	re Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange	965	0.00
HOD II. I							
USD Heag USD	ed Share Class 299,212,842	EUR	250,618,832	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,366,860	0.04
USD	301,441,207	EUR	253,207,252	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	617,781	0.04
Unrealised		Hedged Sha	re Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre	- Assets alised Gain on	Forward Cu	re Classes Foi			1,984,641 1,985,849	
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre	- Assets	Forward Cu					0.05
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea EUR Hedge	Assets alised Gain on ed Share Class 211,369,287	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	1,985,849	0.05
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre EUR Hedge BRL	- Assets alised Gain on ed Share Class	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	nge Contracts	- Assets	1,985,849	0.05
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre EUR Hedge BRL GBP Hedge	Assets Alised Gain on d Share Class 211,369,287	Forward Cu	35,873,643	30/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan	1,985,849 (385,270)	0.05 (0.01
Unrealised Contracts Total Unrea EUR Hedge BRL GBP Hedge EUR GBP	Assets alised Gain on ed Share Class 211,369,287 ed Share Class 527,212	Forward Cu EUR G GBP EUR	35,873,643 453,130	30/07/2021 02/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	1,985,849 (385,270)	0.05 (0.01
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre- EUR Hedge BRL GBP Hedge EUR USD Hedge EUR	Assets alised Gain on one of Share Class 211,369,287 and Share Class 527,212 453,130 and Share Class 60,145	Forward Cu EUR GBP EUR USD	35,873,643 453,130 528,919 71,729	30/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	1,985,849 (385,270) (950) (758) (263)	0.05 (0.01 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts Total Unree EUR Hedge BRL GBP Hedge EUR GBP USD Hedge EUR EUR	Assets alised Gain on ad Share Class 211,369,287 ad Share Class 527,212 453,130 ad Share Class 60,145 251,376,624	Forward Cu EUR GBP EUR USD USD	35,873,643 453,130 528,919 71,729 299,213,621	30/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	1,985,849 (385,270) (950) (758) (263) (609,723)	0.05 (0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre- EUR Hedge BRL GBP Hedge EUR GBP USD Hedge EUR	Assets alised Gain on one of Share Class 211,369,287 and Share Class 527,212 453,130 and Share Class 60,145	Forward Cu EUR GBP EUR USD	35,873,643 453,130 528,919 71,729	30/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021	- Assets J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	1,985,849 (385,270) (950) (758) (263)	0.05 (0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre- EUR Hedge BRL GBP Hedge EUR GBP USD Hedge EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR Unrealised	Assets alised Gain on od Share Class 211,369,287 214,369,287 215,212 213,310 215,310 215,316,624 215,316,624 218,038	Forward Cu EUR GBP EUR USD USD USD	35,873,643 453,130 528,919 71,729 299,213,621	30/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,985,849 (385,270) (950) (758) (263) (609,723)	0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrealised Contracts Total Unre. EUR Hedge BRL GBP Hedge EUR GBP USD Hedge EUR EUR EUR Unrealised Contracts	Assets alised Gain on d Share Class 211,369,287 ed Share Class 527,212 453,130 ed Share Class 60,145 251,376,624 18,038 Loss on NAV Liabilities	Forward Cu EUR GBP EUR USD USD USD	35,873,643 453,130 528,919 71,729 299,213,621 21,454	30/07/2021 02/07/2021 02/07/2021 01/07/2021 01/07/2021 02/07/2021 09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,985,849 (385,270) (950) (758) (263) (609,723) (27)	0.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01 0.00 (0.02 (0.02

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Balance	d Risk Control Fu	nd of Funds		
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	35,762,835	-
Cash	J.P. Morgan	EUR	3,100,000	-
			38,862,835	_

Global Balanced Sustainable Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of total return, measured in Euro, by investing in a broad and balanced asset mix of both equity and Fixed Income Securities while incorporating environmental, social and corporate governance (ESG) considerations.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds

UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/12/2040	GBP	24,000	43,000	0.19
United Kingdom UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.75% 07/12/2038	GBP	111,000	204,237	0.92
			814,230	3.64
1.95% 30/07/2030	EUR	328,000	376,009	1.68
1.95% 30/04/2026 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	104,000	115,040	0.51
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.8% 30/04/2024 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	111,000	124,410	0.56
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 4.4% 31/10/2023 Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	101,000	112,620	0.50
Spain Spain Government Bond 0.45% 31/10/2022 Spain Covernment Bond Bog S 1/4/4	EUR	85,000	86,151	0.39
			925,389	4.14
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.7% 20/06/2033	JPY	75,550,000	681,228	3.05
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 2.2% 20/03/2030	JPY	23,500,000	213,058	0.95
Japan Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 2% 20/03/2027	JPY	3,650,000	31,103	0.14
			590,819	2.64
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.35% 01/04/2030	EUR	304,000	321,670	1.4
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.75% 01/07/2024	EUR	123,000	130,100	0.58
Italy Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1% 15/07/2022	EUR	137,000	139,049	0.6
			899,547	4.0
04/01/2031	EUR	248,000	388,501	1.7
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/08/2026 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	313,000	322,263	1.4
Germany Bundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 14/04/2023 Bundesobligation, Reg. S 0% 05/04/2024		112,000 74,000	113,387 75,396	0.50
			1,239,953	5.54
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 2.5% 25/05/2030	EUR	429,000	526,082	2.3
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 5.5% 25/04/2029	EUR	195,000	281,852	1.2
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 1.75% 25/11/2024 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0.5% 25/05/2026	EUR	165,000	172,592	0.7
	EUR	132,000	142,502	0.6
25/03/2024	EUR	115,000	116,925	0.5

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Nominal Value of Net			Narket Value EUR	% of Net Assets
--	--	--	------------------------	-----------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continue	d)			
United States of America US Treasury 1.75% 31/01/2023 US Treasury 2.5% 15/05/2024 US Treasury 2% 15/02/2025 US Treasury 1.625% 15/05/2026 US Treasury 5.5% 15/08/2028 US Treasury 2.375% 15/05/2029	USD USD USD USD USD USD	650,000 223,000 472,000 690,000 662,000 352,000	560,898 198,978 417,492 602,565 721,716 320,052	2.51 0.89 1.87 2.69 3.23 1.43
US Treasury 6.25% 15/05/2030	USD	681,000	809,459	3.62
			3,631,160	16.24
Total Government Bonds			8,348,335	37.33
Warrants				
Thailand Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024	THB THB	214 194	29 24	0.00
			53	0.00
Total Warrants			53	0.00
Equities				
Argentina Globant SA	USD	18	3,392	0.02
			3,392	0.02
Austria Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG voestalpine AG	EUR EUR EUR	171 389 70	5,318 18,870 2,407	0.02 0.09 0.01
			26,595	0.12
Belgium KBC Group NV UCB SA	EUR EUR	116 125	7,463 10,993	0.03 0.05
			18,456	0.08
Brazil Atacadao SA Banco Bradesco SA Banco do Brasil SA Banco Santander Brasil SA Bradespar SA Preference Cosan SA Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA, Reg. S Klabin SA	BRL BRL BRL BRL BRL BRL	1,500 3,710 700 1,500 300 1,200	5,325 13,732 3,820 10,394 3,807 4,783 3,616 2,208	0.02 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.02 0.02
Lojas Renner SA Natura & Co. Holding SA Notre Dame Intermedica Participacoes SA TOTVS SA Ultrapar Participacoes SA Via Varejo S/A	BRL BRL BRL BRL BRL BRL	600 500 100 400 400 1,600	4,412 4,796 1,419 2,545 1,239 4,292	0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.02

Equities (continued)

China				
51job, Inc., ADR	USD	19	1,249	0.01
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	20,000	5,856	0.03
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	724	138,228	0.62
AviChina Industry & Technology Co. Ltd. 'H'		2,000	1,115	0.00
Baidu, Inc., ADR Baozun, Inc., ADR	USD	40 200	6,931 6,211	0.03
BeiGene Ltd., ADR	USD	15	4,434	0.03
BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,000	25,180	0.11
CanSino Biologics, Inc., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	400	17,897	0.08
China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	79,000	52,342	0.23
China Everbright Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	36,000	12,375	0.06
China Everbright Environment Group Ltd.	HKD	2,000	954	0.00
China Evergrande Group	HKD	1,000	1,097	0.00
China Lesso Group Holdings Ltd. China Literature Ltd., Reg. S	HKD HKD	1,000 400	2,078 3,745	0.01
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	HKD	12,000	26,611	0.02
China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,000	5,091	0.02
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	3,000	21,552	0.10
China Molybdenum Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	6,000	2,999	0.01
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	HKD	2,500	4,782	0.02
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'	HKD	4,000	1,705	0.01
China Railway Group Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,000	1,757	0.01
China Southern Airlines Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,000	1,045	0.00
China Vanke Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,900	5,007	0.02
China Youzan Ltd.	HKD	16,000	2,568	0.01
CITIC Ltd. GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	HKD USD	2,000 24	1,815 1,601	0.01
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	HKD	6,000	15,908	0.01
GOME Retail Holdings Ltd.	HKD	9,000	976	0.00
Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	500	1,361	0.01
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,000	3,023	0.01
Haitong Securities Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	27,600	20,352	0.09
JD.com, Inc., ADR	USD	400	26,467	0.12
Jiangxi Copper Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,000	1,724	0.01
Jinxin Fertility Group Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	6,000	12,752	0.06
Kingboard Laminates Holdings Ltd. Kingdee International Software Group Co.	HKD	1,000	1,889	0.01
Ltd.	HKD	4,000	11,429	0.05
Koolearn Technology Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	4,500	4,748	0.02
KWG Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,000	1,128	0.01
Lee & Man Paper Manufacturing Ltd.	HKD	2,000	1,282	0.01
Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD	8,000	7,747	0.03
Logan Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	2,000	2,520	0.01
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	500	2,359	0.01
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD USD	1,400 138	48,641	0.22
NetEase, Inc., ADR NIO, Inc., ADR	USD	62	13,277 2,715	0.00
People's Insurance Co. Group of China Ltd.		02	2,713	0.01
(The) 'H'	HKD	12,000	3,370	0.02
PetroChina Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,000	1,640	0.01
Pharmaron Beijing Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	100	2,245	0.01
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.				
'H'	HKD	4,500	37,110	0.17
Poly Property Services Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'		200	1,143	0.01
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co. Ltd. 'H'		10,900	20,046	0.09
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	900	19,138	0.09
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,000	5,010	0.02
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.	HKD	4,500	2,820	0.01
Sunac China Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,000	2,890	0.01
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,800	113,991	0.51
Tongcheng-Elong Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	5,600	11,805	0.05
Vipshop Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	183	3,105	0.01
Weichai Power Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,000	1,872	0.01
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology	חאט	2 200	2 000	0.01
Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,200	2,896	0.01

66,388

0.30

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	--

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

China (continued)				
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd.	HKD	16,100	29,261	0.13
Yadea Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	4,000	7,244	0.03
Yihai International Holding Ltd.	HKD	1,000	5,655	0.03
Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	489	27,316	0.12
Zhaojin Mining Industry Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	500	400	0.00
ZhongAn Online P&C Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	400	1,906	0.01
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	500	2,489	0.01
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and	TIND	300	2,403	0.01
Technology Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,200	1,058	0.00
ZTE Corp. 'H'	HKD	6,800	17,882	0.08
ZTO Express Cayman, Inc., ADR	USD	129	3,286	0.01
-				
			862,101	3.85
Colombia				
Bancolombia SA	COP	917	5,453	0.02
			5,453	0.02
Denmark				
AP Moller - Maersk A/S 'B'	DKK	2	4,911	0.02
Coloplast A/S 'B'	DKK	72	9,866	0.04
H Lundbeck A/S	DKK	240	6,428	0.03
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	688	48,925	0.22
Novozymes A/S 'B'	DKK	142	9,029	0.04
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	78	9,216	0.04
Pandora A/S	DKK	28	3,193	0.02
Vestas Wind Systems A/S	DKK	295	9,735	0.04
			101,303	0.45
			101,303	0.45
Finland			101,303	0.45
Finland Kesko OYJ 'B'	EUR	461	101,303 14,351	0.45
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ	EUR	164	14,351 8,544	0.06 0.04
Kesko OYJ 'B'			14,351	0.06
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ	EUR	164	14,351 8,544	0.06 0.04
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ	EUR	164	14,351 8,544 9,170	0.06 0.04 0.04
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France	EUR EUR	164 287	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE	EUR EUR	164 287	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	164 287 95 93	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	164 287 95 93	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.15 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 112	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 112 213	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 112 213 86	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.08 0.08
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA EssilorLuxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 213 86 123 19	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.06 0.07
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA Essilor-Luxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA L'Oreal SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 213 86 123 19 103 34	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 22,797	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.01 0.18 0.10
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA EssilorLuxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA L'Oreal SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Natixis SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 213 86 123 19 103 34 1,163	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 22,797 4,652	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.01 0.18 0.10
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA Essilor-Luxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA L'Oreal SA L'Oreal SA LYMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Nativis SA Orpea SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 112 213 86 123 19 103 34 1,163 44	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 4,652 4,686	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.15 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.01 0.10 0.02 0.02
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA Essilor-Luxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA L'Oreal SA L'Oreal SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Natixis SA Orpea SA Pernod Ricard SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 112 213 86 123 19 103 34 1,163 44	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 22,797 4,652 4,686 1,511	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.15 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.01 0.18 0.10 0.02 0.02
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA Essilor-Luxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA L'Oreal SA L'WhH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Natixis SA Orpea SA Pernod Ricard SA Safran SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 213 86 123 19 103 34 1,163 44 8	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 22,797 4,652 4,686 1,511 11,956	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.05 0.05 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA Essilor-Luxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Natixis SA Orpea SA Pernod Ricard SA Sanofi	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 213 86 123 19 103 34 1,163 44 8	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 22,797 4,652 4,686 1,511 11,956 2,129	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.15 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.01 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.01
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA Esilor-Luxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA L'Oreal SA L'Oreal SA L'UMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Natixis SA Orpea SA Pernod Ricard SA Safran SA Sanofi Schneider Electric SE	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 112 213 86 123 19 103 34 1,163 44 8	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 22,797 4,652 4,686 1,511 11,956 2,129 22,331	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.15 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.01 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.05 0.01
Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA Capgemini SE Carrefour SA Dassault Systemes SE Eiffage SA Essilor-Luxottica SA Gecina SA, REIT Ipsen SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Natixis SA Orpea SA Pernod Ricard SA Sanofi	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	95 93 722 196 333 87 112 213 86 123 19 103 34 1,163 44 8	14,351 8,544 9,170 32,065 10,298 6,928 15,440 10,431 8,908 14,155 1,859 22,904 18,288 13,464 15,984 1,664 38,924 22,797 4,652 4,686 1,511 11,956 2,129	0.06 0.04 0.04 0.14 0.15 0.05 0.03 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.06 0.07 0.01 0.10 0.02 0.02 0.01

Equities (continued)

France (continued)	EUD	000	24.045	0.15
TotalEnergies SE	EUR	882	34,045	0.15
Valeo SA Vivendi SE	EUR EUR	738 223	18,849 6,355	0.09
			323,548	1.45
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	70	22,018	0.10
Allianz SE	EUR	103	21,728	0.10
BASF SE	EUR	73	4,860	0.0
Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	516	5,685	0.0
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	87	12,828	0.0
Deutsche Post AG	EUR	334	19,319	0.09
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	109	4,815	0.0
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	237	8,052	0.0
Knorr-Bremse AG	EUR	26	2,517	0.0
Merck KGaA	EUR	76	12,312	0.0
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	32	6,688	0.03
SAP SE	EUR	295	35,170	0.10
Siemens AG	EUR	126	16,894	0.0
Vonovia SE Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	41 66	2,231	0.0
Zaiarido SE, Reg. S	EUR		6,735	0.03
			181,852	0.81
Hong Kong				
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	3,200	33,486	0.1
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,500	4,286	0.0
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	HKD	400	6,727	0.0
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	300	15,056	0.0
Jardine Matheson Holdings Ltd.	USD	2	108	0.00
Koolearn Technology Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	4,500	4,748	0.0
Link REIT	HKD HKD	404	3,297	0.0
MTR Corp. Ltd. PCCW Ltd.	HKD	2,006 1,000	9,408 441	0.0
Sino Land Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,000	150	0.00
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	500	6,273	0.0
Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD	800	2,008	0.0
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD	500	7,352	0.0
			88,592	0.40
Hungary	HUF	170	1 202	0.0
MOL Hungarian Oil & Gas plc	HUF	178	1,203	0.0
			1,203	0.0
Indonesia				
Aneka Tambang Tbk.	IDR	113,000	15,095	0.0
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	7,600	13,297	0.0
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	15,700	5,380	0.0
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	25,000	6,723	0.0
Barito Pacific Tbk. PT	IDR	42,500	2,110	0.0
Indocement Tunggal Prakarsa Tbk. PT	IDR	1,300	778	0.00
Unilever Indonesia Tbk. PT	IDR	2,900	834	0.00

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net			Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value		Assets	Investments	Currency	Value		Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

•				
Ireland				
CRH plc	EUR	287	12,309	0.06
Kingspan Group plc	EUR	61	4,884	0.02
			17,193	0.08
Italy				
Amplifon SpA	EUR	365	15,177	0.07
Assicurazioni Generali SpA	EUR	487	8,264	0.04
CNH Industrial NV	EUR	686	9,535	0.04
Enel SpA	EUR	2,719	21,472	0.09
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA Prysmian SpA	EUR EUR	10,276 244	24,082 7,462	0.11
			85,992	0.38
			65,992	0.36
Japan Aeon Co. Ltd.	JPY	700	15,898	0.07
Asahi Kasei Corp.	JPY	1,100	10,215	0.07
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	JPY	700	10,303	0.05
Azbil Corp.	JPY	500	17,519	0.08
Canon, Inc.	JPY	400	7,648	0.03
Capcom Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	4,946	0.02
Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.	JPY	500	5,166	0.02
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	500	16,747	0.07
Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	JPY	200 900	3,575 16,397	0.02
Daikin Industries Ltd.	JPY	100	15,742	0.07
Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	7,612	0.03
East Japan Railway Co.	JPY	400	24,125	0.11
Eisai Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	16,625	0.07
ENEOS Holdings, Inc.	JPY	1,500	5,306	0.02
Fuji Electric Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	100	3,949	0.02
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. Fujitsu Ltd.	JPY	200 100	12,537 15,826	0.06 0.07
Hankyu Hanshin Holdings, Inc.	JPY	100	2,606	0.07
Hitachi Construction Machinery Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	2,583	0.01
Hitachi Ltd.	JPY	200	9,680	0.04
Hulic Co. Ltd.	JPY	500	4,755	0.02
Inpex Corp.	JPY	500	3,154	0.01
ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	1,800	43,825	0.20
Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The) Kansai Paint Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	1,100 200	8,867	0.04
Kao Corp.	JPY	200	4,308 10,401	0.02
KDDI Corp.	JPY	1,300	34,273	0.15
Keyence Corp.	JPY	100	42,661	0.19
Kikkoman Corp.	JPY	100	5,577	0.03
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	7,221	0.03
Kobe Bussan Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	5,326	0.02
Koito Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	500	26,288	0.12
Komatsu Ltd. Kubota Corp.	JPY JPY	700 200	14,702 3,419	0.07
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	JPY	100	4,055	0.02
Kyocera Corp.	JPY	200	10,451	0.05
Kyushu Railway Co.	JPY	200	3,813	0.02
Lawson, Inc.	JPY	400	15,643	0.07
Marui Group Co. Ltd.	JPY	800	12,709	0.06
Medipal Holdings Corp.	JPY	1,200	19,375	0.09
Mercari, Inc. Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	JPY JPY	100	4,489 5.279	0.02
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	300 700	5,378 13,704	0.02
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	920	11,112	0.05
MonotaRO Co. Ltd.	JPY	400	8,004	0.04
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	JPY	1,000	24,408	0.11
Murata Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	12,907	0.06

Equities (continued)

			1,340,267	5.99
Z Holdings Corp.	JPY	3,800	16,099	0.07
Yaskawa Electric Corp.	JPY	400	16,526	0.07
Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	6,893	0.03
Yamada Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	5,400	21,077	0.09
Welcia Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	2,762	0.01
USS Co. Ltd.	JPY	800	11,796	0.05
Toyota Motor Corp.	JPY	100	7,388	0.04
TOTO Ltd. Toyoda Gosei Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	100 400	4,375 8,324	0.02
Toshiba Corp.	JPY	100	3,656	0.02
Tokyu Corp.	JPY	1,200	13,796	0.06
Tokyo Gas Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	4,787	0.02
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	JPY	100	36,582	0.16
Tokyo Century Corp.	JPY	100	4,542	0.02
Teijin Ltd.	JPY JPY	700	9,017	0.05
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. TDK Corp.	JPY JPY	1,000 100	28,296 10,264	0.13
Sysmex Corp.	JPY	100	10,043	0.04
Sundrug Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	8,058	0.04
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	JPY	700	18,790	0.08
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	200	5,828	0.03
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	9,872	0.04
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	JPY	500	6,235	0.03
Sumitomo Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,000	4,481	0.20
Sompo Holdings, Inc. Sony Group Corp.	JPY JPY	300 700	9,372 57,601	0.04 0.26
SoftBank Group Corp.	JPY JPY	600 300	35,494	0.16
Shiseido Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	18,651	0.08
Shionogi & Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	8,812	0.04
Shimizu Corp.	JPY	400	2,593	0.01
Shimadzu Corp.	JPY	300	9,804	0.04
SG Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	500	11,082	0.05
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	12,091	0.05
Sekisui House Ltd.	JPY	1,100	19,070	0.09
Sekisui Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	600	8,669	0.10
Resona Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	6,700	16,648 21,778	0.07
Rakuten Group, Inc. Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	500 400	4,771 16.648	0.02
Persol Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	400	6,680	0.03
Panasonic Corp.	JPY	1,300	12,715	0.06
Pan Pacific International Holdings Corp.	JPY	500	8,773	0.04
Orix JREIT, Inc., REIT	JPY	4	6,507	0.03
ORIX Corp.	JPY	600	8,557	0.04
Oriental Land Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	12,044	0.05
Ono Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	800	15,089	0.07
Omron Corp.	JPY	300	20,109	0.05
Obayashi Corp. Odakyu Electric Railway Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	1,800 500	12,093 10,675	0.05
NTT Data Corp.	JPY	700	9,230	0.04
NSK Ltd.	JPY	900	6,430	0.03
REIT	JPY	3	4,065	0.02
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc.,			-	
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	JPY	100	2,144	0.01
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	JPY	2,400	10,368	0.05
Nitto Denko Corp.	JPY	300	18,923	0.14
Nippon Paint Holdings Co. Ltd. Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	JPY JPY	400 1,400	4,590 30,832	0.02
Nippon Express Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	12,874	0.06
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	1	5,273	0.02
Nidec Corp.	JPY	100	9,796	0.04
Nexon Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	5,652	0.03
NEC Corp.	JPY	200	8,704	0.04
Nabtesco Corp.	JPY	200	6,391	0.03
Japan (continued)				

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
Malaysia				
AMMB Holdings Bhd.	MYR	800	479	0.00
Dialog Group Bhd.	MYR	8,200	4,806	0.02
HAP Seng Consolidated Bhd.	MYR	1,800	2,847	0.01
Hartalega Holdings Bhd.	MYR	1,500	2,236	0.01
Maxis Bhd.	MYR	34,300	30,538	0.14
MISC Bhd.	MYR	1,300	1,788	0.01
Petronas Dagangan Bhd.	MYR	3,600	13,580	0.06
Press Metal Aluminium Holdings Bhd. RHB Bank Bhd.	MYR MYR	400 26,400	388 28,912	0.00
Supermax Corp. Bhd.	MYR	7,038	4,710	0.13
Telekom Malaysia Bhd.	MYR	10,200	12,557	0.02
Westports Holdings Bhd.	MYR	3,300	2,818	0.01
		·		
			105,659	0.47
Mexico				
Cemex SAB de CV	MXN	2,700	1,916	0.01
Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MXN	1,400	7,658	0.04
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	2,600	7,334	0.03
			16,908	0.08
Netherlands				
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	3	6,228	0.03
Akzo Nobel NV	EUR	225	23,614	0.11
ASML Holding NV	EUR	83	48,439	0.22
ING Groep NV	EUR	1,084	12,123	0.05
Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	47	3,692	0.02
Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR EUR	594 2,909	14,915 7,671	0.07
NN Group NV	EUR	2,909	9,222	0.03
Prosus NV	EUR	105	8,745	0.04
Randstad NV	EUR	50	3,227	0.01
Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	139	11,818	0.05
			149,694	0.67
Norway				
Adevinta ASA 'B'	NOK	178	2,883	0.01
Equinor ASA	NOK	455	8,158	0.04
Mowi ASA	NOK	94	2,025	0.01
Norsk Hydro ASA	NOK	650	3,521	0.01
			16,587	0.07
Peru				
Credicorp Ltd.	USD	24	2,429	0.01
			2,429	0.01
Philippines				
Ayala Corp.	PHP	250	3,444	0.02
Ayala Land, Inc.	PHP	1,600	993	0.00
International Container Terminal Services,	B. 1-			
Inc.	PHP	450	1,269	0.01
JG Summit Holdings, Inc. Puregold Price Club, Inc.	PHP PHP	880 4,100	942 2,860	0.00
- aregola i fice Olab, IIIc.		7,100	2,000	
			9,508	0.04

Equities (continued)

Poland				
KGHM Polska Miedz SA	PLN	42	1,756	0.01
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA	PLN PLN	195 414	3,334 3,384	0.01
Santander Bank Polska SA	PLN	90	5,088	0.02
			13,562	0.06
Portugal EDP - Energias de Portugal SA	EUR	3,626	16,252	0.07
Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR	1,089	10,064	0.05
			26,316	0.12
Russia Novatek PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	13	2,405	0.01
PhosAgro PJSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	110	1,879	0.01
	,		4,284	0.02
Singapore Capital and Integrated Commercial Trust				
CapitaLand Integrated Commercial Trust, REIT	SGD	900	1,179	0.00
City Developments Ltd.	SGD	300	1,370	0.00
Keppel Corp. Ltd.	SGD	1,900	6,511	0.03
Mapletree Logistics Trust, REIT	SGD	3,000	3,853	0.02
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd. Singapore Airlines Ltd.	SGD SGD	1,433 500	10,729 1,519	0.05
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	SGD	1,500	3,637	0.02
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	SGD	11,377	16,323	0.07
UOL Group Ltd.	SGD	400	1,829	0.01
			46,950	0.21
South Africa				
Absa Group Ltd.	ZAR	823	6,623	0.03
Bid Corp. Ltd. Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	181 421	3,313 6,153	0.02
Gold Fields Ltd.	ZAR	227	1,716	0.01
Growthpoint Properties Ltd., REIT	ZAR	2,214	1,953	0.01
Kumba Iron Ore Ltd.	ZAR	84	3,218	0.01
MTN Group MultiChoice Group	ZAR ZAR	187 370	1,141 2,583	0.01
Naspers Ltd. 'N'	ZAR	118	21,001	0.01
Northam Platinum Ltd.	ZAR	13	167	0.00
Old Mutual Ltd.	ZAR	4,049	3,237	0.01
Sanlam Ltd.	ZAR	26	95	0.00
Sibanye Stillwater Ltd. SPAR Group Ltd. (The)	ZAR ZAR	635 305	2,244 3,278	0.01
Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR	1,654	12,642	0.06
Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	2,635	8,404	0.04
			77,768	0.35
Spain Amadous IT Crown SA 'A'	EUR	168	10.002	0.05
Amadeus IT Group SA 'A' Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	1,371	10,003 7,203	0.05
Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	1,336	39,986	0.03
Red Electrica Corp. SA	EUR	1,143	17,877	0.08
Telefonica SA	EUR	1,320	5,197	0.02

80.266

0.36

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
Sweden Alfa Laval AB Assa Abloy AB 'B' Atlas Copco AB 'A' Boliden AB H & M Hennes & Mauritz AB 'B' Hexagon AB 'B' Husqvarna AB 'B' ICA Gruppen AB Kinnevik AB 'B' SKF AB 'B' Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA 'B' Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A' Tele2 AB 'B' Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B' Telia Co. AB Volvo AB 'B'	SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK SEK	226 253 123 447 175 454 558 760 215 403 426 415 940 569 1,258 3,324 341	6,738 6,477 6,361 14,582 3,534 5,706 6,298 29,872 7,326 8,719 5,923 3,973 14,851 6,566 13,424 12,487 6,966	0.03 0.03 0.06 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.13 0.04 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.06 0.06 0.06
			159,803	0.71
Switzerland ABB Ltd. Cie Financiere Richemont SA Credit Suisse Group AG Geberit AG Givaudan SA Kuehne + Nagel International AG Novartis AG Roche Holding AG Roche Holding AG SGS SA Swiss Re AG Swisscom AG UBS Group AG Vifor Pharma AG Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	582 136 1,501 9 1 13 415 38 125 5 231 20 496 90 17	16,739 13,979 13,237 5,732 3,924 3,776 31,945 13,060 39,917 13,027 17,613 9,619 6,409 9,796 5,767	0.07 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.14 0.06 0.18 0.06 0.08 0.04 0.03
			204,540	0.92
Taiwan AU Optronics Corp. Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd. Cheng Shin Rubber Industry Co. Ltd. Chunghwa Telecom Co. Ltd. Compal Electronics, Inc. Delta Electronics, Inc. Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd. First Financial Holding Co. Ltd. Foxconn Technology Co. Ltd. Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd. Nan Ya Plastics Corp. President Chain Store Corp. Ruentex Development Co. Ltd. Taishin Financial Holding Co. Ltd. Taiwan Cement Corp. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. United Microelectronics Corp.	TWD	14,000 32,000 5,000 2,000 4,000 1,000 57,180 3,000 4,000 2,000 5,000 1,000 52,925 1,000	9,569 52,048 7,054 6,880 3,372 36,574 5,945 39,168 5,948 13,519 5,021 39,682 1,708 24,356 1,539 143,639 3,205	0.04 0.23 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.16 0.03 0.18 0.03 0.06 0.02 0.18 0.01 0.01
WPG Holdings Ltd. Zhen Ding Technology Holding Ltd.	TWD TWD	7,000 3,000	10,794 9,506	0.05 0.04

Equities (continued)

Thailand

Inaliand				
Advanced Info Service PCL	THB	900	4,043	0.02
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F'	THB	44,100	26,644	0.12
BTS Group Holdings PCL	THB	11,300	2,775	0.01
CP ALL PCL	THB	2,000	3,152	0.01
Home Product Center PCL	THB	62,300	23,566	0.11
Land & Houses PCL	THB	28,600	5,973	0.03
Muangthai Capital PCL	THB	700	1,057	0.00
PTT Exploration & Production PCL PTT Global Chemical PCL	THB	2,200	6,762	0.03
PTT Global Chemical PCL PTT PCL	THB	1,000	1,550	0.01
	THB	4,400	4,565	0.02
Siam Commercial Bank PCL (The) Total Access Communication PCL	THB	700	1,802	0.01
True Corp. PCL	THB THB	11,200	9,341	0.04
inde Corp. FCL	IIID	25,000	2,180	0.01
			93,410	0.42
+ 4.				
Turkey BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S	TRY	194	1 176	0.00
Turkcell lletisim Hizmetleri A/S	TRY	2,301	1,176	0.00
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S	TRY	10,196	3,664 8,257	0.02
Turkiye daranti barkası 7/3	11(1	10,190	0,237	0.04
			13,097	0.06
United Arab Emirates				
Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank PJSC	AED	2,539	3,190	0.01
			3,190	0.01
United Kingdom				
3i Group plc	GBP	641	8,801	0.04
Admiral Group plc	GBP	141	5,202	0.04
AstraZeneca plc	GBP	289	29,343	0.02
Auto Trader Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	794	5,845	0.13
Barratt Developments plc	GBP	1,392	11,315	0.05
Berkeley Group Holdings plc	GBP	89	4,789	0.02
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT	GBP	495	2,879	0.01
BT Group plc	GBP	2,176	4,929	0.02
Burberry Group plc	GBP	109	2,630	0.01
Compass Group plc	GBP	206	3,645	0.02
Croda International plc	GBP	135	11,660	0.05
Diageo plc	GBP	1,426	58,058	0.26
Ferguson plc	GBP	98	11,583	0.05
GlaxoSmithKline plc	GBP	2,280	37,811	0.17
HSBC Holdings plc	GBP	4,786	23,416	0.11
Informa plc	GBP	540	3,150	0.01
Intertek Group plc	GBP	220	14,222	0.06
J Sainsbury plc	GBP	2,277	7,199	0.03
Johnson Matthey plc	GBP	224	8,104	0.04
Kingfisher plc	GBP	4,635	19,830	0.09
Legal & General Group plc	GBP	1,151	3,469	0.02
Lloyds Banking Group plc	GBP	16,479	9,000	0.04
London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP	45	4,190	0.02
Mondi plc	GBP	246	5,502	0.02
National Grid plc	GBP	414	4,440	0.02
Natwest Group plc	GBP	3,342	7,935	0.04
Prudential plc	GBP	350	5,634	0.03
Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	1	75	0.00
RELX plc	GBP	1,050	23,449	0.11
Rio Tinto plc	GBP	192	13,470	0.06
Segro plc, REIT	GBP	322	4,121	0.02
Smiths Group plc	GBP	162	3,007	0.01
St James's Place plc	GBP	920	15,871	0.07
Standard Chartered plc	GBP	1,350	7,301	0.03

419,527 1.88

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)				
United Kingdom (continued)				
Tesco plc	GBP	22,180	57,595	0.26
Unilever plc	GBP	363	18,019	0.08
Vodafone Group plc	GBP	7,983	11,372	0.05
Wm Morrison Supermarkets plc	GBP	2,521	6,982	0.03
WPP plc	GBP	402	4,580	0.02
			480,423	2.15
United States of America				
AbbVie, Inc.	USD	126	11,870	0.05
Accenture plc 'A'	USD	52	12,955	0.06
Adobe, Inc.	USD	78	38,704	0.17
Agilent Technologies, Inc. Albemarle Corp.	USD	128 16	15,895 2,256	0.07
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	25	3,861	0.01
Alliant Energy Corp.	USD	112	5,239	0.02
Allstate Corp. (The)	USD	287	31,327	0.14
Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	99	203,042	0.91
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	49	142,815	0.64
American Express Co.	USD	160	22,220	0.10
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD USD	53 26	12,208	0.05
AmerisourceBergen Corp. Amgen, Inc.	USD	273	2,502 55,726	0.01
Anthem, Inc.	USD	45	14,424	0.06
APA Corp.	USD	351	6,400	0.03
Apple, Inc.	USD	1,437	164,803	0.74
Aptiv plc	USD	90	11,955	0.05
Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.	USD	196	9,995	0.04
Autodesk, Inc. Automatic Data Processing, Inc.	USD USD	50 100	12,421 16,675	0.06 0.07
Ball Corp.	USD	47	3,232	0.07
Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD	117	24,080	0.11
Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD	243	23,712	0.11
Biogen, Inc.	USD	24	6,976	0.03
BlackRock, Inc.	USD	62	45,570	0.20
Booking Holdings, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD USD	7 129	12,916	0.06
Brown-Forman Corp. 'B'	USD	136	7,208 8,648	0.03
Cadence Design Systems, Inc.	USD	82	9,473	0.04
Cardinal Health, Inc.	USD	231	11,038	0.05
Centene Corp.	USD	142	8,724	0.04
Cerner Corp.	USD	366	24,088	0.11
Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc.	USD	3	3,886	0.02
Chubb Ltd.	USD	195 148	26,021	0.12
Cigna Corp. Cintas Corp.	USD	23	29,612 7,419	0.13
Cisco Systems, Inc.	USD	796	35,315	0.16
Citigroup, Inc.	USD	274	16,157	0.07
Clorox Co. (The)	USD	74	11,319	0.05
Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	309	14,020	0.06
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	USD	140	8,118	0.04
Colgate-Palmolive Co.	USD USD	766 276	52,440	0.23
ConocoPhillips Consolidated Edison, Inc.	USD	276 93	14,123 5,634	0.06
Copart, Inc.	USD	41	4,571	0.03
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	46	7,644	0.03
Deere & Co.	USD	30	8,869	0.04
Discovery, Inc. 'A'	USD	629	15,992	0.07
Dominion Energy, Inc.	USD	88	5,451	0.02
Duke Energy Corp.	USD	77	6,355	0.03
DuPont de Nemours, Inc. DXC Technology Co.	USD USD	126 114	8,195 3,706	0.04
Eaton Corp. plc	USD	42	5,196	0.02
eBay, Inc.	USD	196	11,541	0.02
Ecolab, Inc.	USD	68	11,772	0.05

Equities (continued)

United States of America (continued) Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 246 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 33 Emerson Electric Co. USD 93 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 16 Equiny Residential, REIT USD 122 Eversource Energy USD 45 Exelon Corp. USD 145 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 229 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 38 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 43 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259	21,475 6,380 7,459 10,806 8,017	0.10 0.03 0.03 0.05 0.04 0.01
Eli Lilly & Co.	6,380 7,459 10,806 8,017	0.03 0.03 0.05 0.04 0.01
Emerson Electric Co. USD 93 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 16 Equity, Residential, REIT USD 122 Eversource Energy USD 45 Exelon Corp. USD 145 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 229 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 38 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 30 FS Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 30 Factex Corp. USD 41 General Electric Co. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 37 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 131 <td>7,459 10,806 8,017</td> <td>0.03 0.05 0.04 0.01</td>	7,459 10,806 8,017	0.03 0.05 0.04 0.01
Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 16 Equity Residential, REIT USD 122 Eversource Energy USD 45 Exelon Corp. USD 145 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 229 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 38 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 30 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 General Electric Co. USD 32 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 731 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD <td>10,806 8,017</td> <td>0.05 0.04 0.01</td>	10,806 8,017	0.05 0.04 0.01
Eversource Energy USD 45 Exelon Corp. USD 145 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 229 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 38 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 447 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Hore Well International, Inc. USD 134 Hore Well International, Inc., REIT USD		0.01
Exelon Corp. USD 145 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 229 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 38 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 447 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 331 Humana, Inc.	2.027	
Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 229 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 38 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 447 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 131 Hone Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Hone well International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 134 Humana, Inc.	3,037	
Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 38 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 447 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 131 Hone Pepot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 331 Hy Inc. USD 331 Hurtington Bancshares, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. <td< td=""><td>5,415</td><td>0.02</td></td<>	5,415	0.02
Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 447 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Holologic, Inc. USD 131 Holologic, Inc. USD 169 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 331 Hy, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474	24,290	0.11
F5 Networks, Inc. USD 30 Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 93 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Hone Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 331 Hy, Inc. USD 331 Hy, Inc. USD 33 Hy, Inc. USD 12 Humtington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36	5,284	0.02
Fastenal Co. USD 85 FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 93 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Humtington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. <td>23,720</td> <td>0.11</td>	23,720	0.11
FedEx Corp. USD 23 FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hest Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Home Depot, Inc. (Inc.) USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 134 Inter Orp. USD 134 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co.	4,775	0.02
FMC Corp. USD 41 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 93 Hone Depot, Inc. (The) USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragranc	3,721 5,719	0.02
Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 16 General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Hurtington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic	3,766	0.03
General Electric Co. USD 332 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 169 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Hurtington Bancshares, Inc. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 68 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The)	5,541	0.02
Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 431 Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Humtington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Moun	3.680	0.02
Hasbro, Inc. USD 137 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 259 Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Hurmana, Inc. USD 12 Hurnington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 526 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 307 Johnson & Johnson USD 307	24,798	0.11
Hess Corp. USD 87 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Hurtington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 307 Johnson & Johnson USD 307	10,830	0.05
Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 731 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 193 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Humana, Inc. USD 1474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 71 Johnson & Johnson USD 307	7,343	0.03
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 131 Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Horne Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 307	6,457	0.03
Hologic, Inc. USD 93 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 169 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 134 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 HS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	8,945	0.04
Home Depot, Inc. (The)	13,200	0.06
Honeywell International, Inc.	5,262	0.02
Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 253 HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	45,482	0.20
HP, Inc. USD 331 Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	24,423	0.11
Humana, Inc. USD 12 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	3,641	0.02
Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 1,474 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	8,340 4,472	0.04
IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 36 IHS Markit Ltd. USD 134 Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	17,720	0.02
IHS Markit Ltd.	19,185	0.09
Intel Corp. USD 526 International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 68 International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	12,700	0.06
International Paper Co. USD 42 Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	24,625	0.11
Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) USD 1,111 Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	8,484	0.04
Intuit, Inc. USD 89 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	2,146	0.01
Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT USD 105 Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	29,772	0.13
Johnson & Johnson USD 71 Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	36,652	0.16
Johnson Controls International plc USD 307	3,748	0.02
·	9,804	0.04
JPMorgan Chase & Co. USD 334	17,659	0.08
Kellogg Co. USD 477	43,579	0.19
Kellogg Co. USD 477 Keysight Technologies, Inc. USD 101	25,930 13,113	0.12
Kimberly-Clark Corp. USD 30	3,380	0.00
L3Harris Technologies, Inc. USD 25	4,548	0.02
Lam Research Corp. USD 23	12,513	0.06
Lockheed Martin Corp. USD 49	15,480	0.07
Lowe's Cos., Inc. USD 137	22,437	0.10
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. USD 340	40,336	0.18
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. USD 25	7,364	0.03
Mastercard, Inc. 'A' USD 131	40,542	0.18
Maxim Integrated Products, Inc. USD 55	4,839	0.02
MetLife, Inc. USD 1,146	57,589	0.26
Mettler-Toledo International, Inc. USD 4	4,641	0.02
Microsoft Corp. USD 912	207,528	0.93
Netflix, Inc. USD 56	25,044	0.11
Newell Brands, Inc. USD 441 Newmont Corp. USD 126	10,065 6,688	0.04
Newmont Corp. USD 126 NextEra Energy, Inc. USD 175	10,896	0.03
NIKE, Inc. 'B' USD 94	12,186	0.05
Northern Trust Corp. USD 104	10,061	0.03
Northrop Grumman Corp. USD 28	8,531	0.04
NVIDIA Corp. USD 59	39,726	0.18
ONEOK, Inc. USD 173	8,181	0.04
Oracle Corp. USD 130	8,515	0.04
PayPal Holdings, Inc. USD 87	21,246	0.10

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%	
		Nominal	Value	of Net	
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

			3,083,817	13.79
Zoetis, Inc.	USD	263	41,407	0.19
Xcel Energy, Inc.	USD	88	4,865	0.02
WW Grainger, Inc.	USD	34	12,815	0.06
Western Union Co. (The)	USD	374	7,222	0.03
Western Digital Corp.	USD	58	3,463	0.02
West Pharmaceutical Services, Inc.	USD	20	6,035	0.03
Waters Corp.	USD	90	25,846	0.12
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	209	30,661	0.14
Walgreens Boots Alliance, Inc.	USD	152	6,664	0.03
Visa, Inc. 'A'	USD	174	34,464	0.15
VF Corp.	USD	232	15,877	0.07
Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	95	15,768	0.07
Verizon Communications, Inc.	USD	567	26,709	0.12
Verisk Analytics, Inc.	USD	22	3,228	0.01
Valero Energy Corp.	USD	107	7,019	0.03
United Rentals, Inc.	USD	29	7,741	0.03
Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	125	15,749	0.07
TransDigm Group, Inc.	USD	14	7,579	0.03
Textron, Inc.	USD	116	6,637	0.03
Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	240	38,793	0.17
Tesla, Inc.	USD	53	30,526	0.14
Target Corp.	USD	56	11,408	0.05
Sysco Corp.	USD	162	10,401	0.05
State Street Corp.	USD	45	3,074	0.01
Starbucks Corp.	USD	114	10,720	0.05
Southern Co. (The)	USD	158	8,026	0.04
Sherwin-Williams Co. (The)	USD	51	11,715	0.05
Sempra Energy	USD	45	5,029	0.02
Schlumberger NV	USD	553	15,066	0.07
salesforce.com, Inc.	USD	97	20,028	0.09
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	22	8,647	0.04
Rockwell Automation, Inc.	USD	20	4,775	0.02
Robert Half International, Inc.	USD	154	11,401	0.05
Regency Centers Corp., REIT	USD	107	5,816	0.03
Raytheon Technologies Corp.	USD	253	17,991	0.08
Quest Diagnostics, Inc.	USD	145	16,146	0.07
Quanta Services, Inc.	USD	178	13,550	0.06
QUALCOMM, Inc.	USD	112	13,434	0.02
Oorvo, Inc.	USD	28	4,571	0.02
PVH Corp.	USD	24	2,135	0.02
Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc.	USD	74	3.704	0.03
Prudential Financial. Inc.	USD	72	6.174	0.03
Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	135	13,800	0.01
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	102	1,928	0.00
Pool Corp. PPG Industries. Inc.	USD	102	6,657 14.499	0.03
• •	USD USD	354 17	44,009	0.20
PepsiCo, Inc.				

Exchange Traded Funds Luxembourg Lyxor Green Bond DR Fund UCITS ETF Total Exchange Traded Funds Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment underta	EUR		577,800 577,800 577,800 2,189,792	
Luxembourg Lyxor Green Bond DR Fund UCITS ETF	EUR		577,800	2.58
Luxembourg	EUR			2.58 2.58
Luxembourg	EUR		577,800	2.58
Exchange Traded Funds				
Total Collective Investment Schemes	- UCITS		1,611,992	7.21
			1,611,992	7.21
Wellington Strategic European Equity Fund – EUR Class S Accumulating Unhedged	EUR	27,959	454,891	2.03
Impax Environmental Markets Ireland Fund - EUR Class X Accumulation KBI Water Fund ICAV - EUR Class D	EUR EUR	301,809 8,521	459,655 331,889	2.06 1.48
Ireland Baillie Gifford Worldwide Positive Change Funds – Class B EUR	EUR	14,256	365,557	1.64
Collective Investment Schen	nes – I	UCITS		
undertakings				

Quantity/ Nominal

Market Value

215,211

22,361,769 100.00

0.97

EUR

of Net

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

Other Assets/(Liabilities)

Total Net Assets

8,206,355

16,554,743 74.03

36.70

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt

in on another regulated market

Total Equities

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts C	urrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	(3)	EUR	(122,250)	1,814	0.01
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	(8)	USD	(460,292)	231	0.00
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Future	s Contracts			2,045	0.01
DAX Index, 17/09/2021	1	EUR	388,975	(3,813)	(0.02)
FTSE 100 Index, 17/09/2021	3	GBP	244,895	(3,567)	(0.02)
FTSE China A50 Index, 29/07/2021	15	USD	218,541	(1,913)	(0.01)
Russell 1000 Value Emini Index, 17/09/2021	10	USD	654,360	(8,003)	(0.03)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Future	(17,296)	(80.0)			
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracts			(15,251)	(0.07)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
JPY	54,000,000	EUR	404,490	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	6,274	0.03
USD	662,000	EUR	542,767	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	14,522	0.06
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	20,796	0.09
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchar	ige Contracts	- Assets	20,796	0.09
EUR	1,166,760	JPY	155,000,000	21/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(12,285)	(0.05)
EUR	45,003	JPY	6,000,000	21/07/2021	RBC	(637)	0.00
EUR	2,007,817	USD	2,440,000	21/07/2021	RBC	(46,238)	(0.21)
EUR	101,116	USD	121,000	21/07/2021	State Street	(745)	0.00
EUR	151,671	USD	185,000	21/07/2021	Westpac Banking	(4,067)	(0.02)
Unrealised I	Loss on Forwa	ard Currenc	y Exchange C	ontracts - Lia	bilities	(63,972)	(0.28)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Co	ırrency Excha	nge Contract	s - Liabilities	(63,972)	(0.28)
Net Unrealis	sed Loss on F	orward Curi	rency Exchang	e Contracts -	Liabilities	(43,176)	(0.19)

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
1,050,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.33-V12	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	78,626	0.35
960,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.33-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	16,417	0.07
60,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.35-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	1,291	0.01
400,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.33-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2025	46,210	0.21
100,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.34-V2	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2025	12,865	0.06
100,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.35-V1	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2026	12,705	0.06
850,000	EUR	Barclays	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			ESG.34-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	24,827	0.11
Total Market Va	lue or	1 Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Asse	ts			192,941	0.87
1,050,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.33-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2025	(4,509)	(0.02)
60,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.34-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	(1,698)	(0.01)
Total Market Va	lue or	n Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(6,207)	(0.03)
Net Market Valu	ue on	Credit Default Sv	vap Contracts - Asset	s			186,734	0.84

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Balance	d Sustainable Fu	nd		
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	26,068	-
			26.068	

Global Multi-Asset Income Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

Seeks to maximize current income, measured in Euro, with consideration for capital appreciation over time. The Investment Adviser's investment views will be implemented primarily by accessing the following universe of instruments: global equity and equity-linked securities, including common and preferred stocks, depositary receipts, convertible securities, closed-end Real Estate Investment Trusts ("REITS"), rights and warrants to purchase equity securities, closed-end funds and closed-end ETFs; global Fixed Income Securities; money market instruments and cash (including foreign currency investments).

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds

Corporate Bonds				
Australia				
Macquarie Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 4.15% 27/03/2024	USD	50,000	44,589	0.27
Westpac Banking Corp., FRN 2.668% 15/11/2035	USD	50,000	41,385	0.25
			85,974	0.52
Belgium				
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV, Reg. S 2.75% 17/03/2036	EUR	81,000	98,151	0.60
			98,151	0.60
Canada				
Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025 Royal Bank of Canada 2.75% 01/02/2022	USD 2 USD	25,000 25,000	22,077 21,369	0.14 0.13
			43,446	0.27
China				
Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.25% 22/04/2025	CNY	140,000	17,651	0.11
Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.79% 26/10/2030	CNY	330,000	43,928	0.27
China Development Bank 3.34% 14/07/2025	CNY	130,000	17,041	0.10
China Development Bank 3.07% 10/03/2030	CNY	330,000	41,601	0.26
Export-Import Bank of China (The) 2.93% 02/03/2025	CNY	140,000	18,123	0.11
			138,344	0.85
Colombia		45.000	41.104	0.05
Ecopetrol SA 5.875% 18/09/2023	USD	45,000	41,134	0.25
			41,134	0.25
France Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,				
Reg. S 1.25% 05/12/2025 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 1.125%	GBP	100,000	117,860	0.72
11/06/2026	EUR	100,000	104,294	0.64
			222,154	1.36
Germany				
BMW Finance NV, Reg. S 0.375% 10/07/2023	EUR	155,000	157,080	0.96
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.125% 15/09/2032	EUR	30,000	33,486	0.21
			190,566	1.17
Israel				
Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 2.2% 21/07/2021	USD	7,000	5,897	0.04
			5,897	0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net			Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Corporate Bonds (continued)

Mexico Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060	USD	10,000	7,439	0.04
			7,439	0.04
Supra-National Asian Development Bank 2.125%				
19/05/2031	NZD	10,000	5,839	0.04
European Investment Bank, Reg. S 0.2% 15/07/2024	EUR	43,000	43,959	0.27
European Union Bond, Reg. S 0%				
04/07/2031 International Bank for Reconstruction &	EUR	20,000	19,944	0.12
Development 2.2% 27/02/2024 International Bank for Reconstruction &	AUD	131,000	86,658	0.53
Development, FRN 0.447% 19/08/2027	USD	72,000	60,992	0.37
			217,392	1.33
United Kingdom				
BAT Capital Corp. 3.557% 15/08/2027	USD	25,000	22,532	0.14
HBOS plc, FRN 4.5% 18/03/2030 Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S 2.25%	EUR	98,000	112,161	0.69
16/10/2024	GBP	100,000	121,482	0.74
			256,175	1.57
United States of America				
7-Eleven, Inc., 144A 1.3% 10/02/2028	USD	25,000	20,333	0.12
Air Lease Corp. 2.3% 01/02/2025	USD	25,000	21,779 20,420	0.13
Altria Group, Inc. 2.45% 04/02/2032 American International Group, Inc. 4.875%	USD	25,000	20,420	0.13
01/06/2022	USD	25,000	21,917	0.13
Apple, Inc. 2.65% 11/05/2050	USD	25,000	20,732	0.13
AT&T, Inc., 144A 2.55% 01/12/2033	USD	50,000	41,798	0.26
Bank of America Corp. 3.248% 21/10/2027	USD	25,000	22,849	0.14
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.687%	LICD			0.10
22/04/2032 Bank of America Corp. 4.25%	USD	25,000	21,737	0.13
22/10/2026	USD	50,000	47,675	0.29
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. (The) 3.65% 04/02/2024	USD	25,000	22,714	0.14
Boston Properties LP, REIT 3.85% 01/02/2023	USD	50,000	43,979	0.27
Capital One Financial Corp. 3.3%	OOD	30,000	43,373	0.27
30/10/2024	USD	50,000	45,382	0.28
Cigna Corp. 3.05% 15/10/2027	USD	25,000	22,731	0.14
Citigroup, Inc. 5.5% 13/09/2025	USD	50,000	49,108	0.30
Comcast Corp. 1.95% 15/01/2031	USD	25,000	20,756	0.13
Deere & Co. 3.1% 15/04/2030	USD	25,000	23,303	0.14
Diamondback Energy, Inc. 2.875%	USD	25,000	22,242	0.14
01/12/2024 Energy Transfer LP 2.9% 15/05/2025	USD	25,000	22,242	0.14
Fox Corp. 4.709% 25/01/2029	USD	25,000	24,761	0.14
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 4.3%				
13/07/2025 Georgia-Pacific LLC, 144A 2.3%	USD	32,000	29,799	0.18
30/04/2030	USD	50,000	43,088	0.26
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 2.615% 22/04/2032	USD	25,000	21,583	0.13
JPMorgan Chase & Co., FRN 2.776% 25/04/2023	USD	50,000	42,929	0.26

Corporate Bonds (continued)

USD	25,000	20,448	0.13
	25,000	20,448	0.13
	25,000	20,448	() -
HeD			0.10
	25,000	21,627	0.13
6 USD	25,000	22,410	0.14
USD	25,000	22,426	0.14
USD	25,000	20,203	0.12
USD	25,000	22,936	0.14
HeD	E0 000	42 500	0.26
			0.20
			0.14
USD	,		0.14
	-,	,-	
USD	25,000	23,324	0.14
USD	15,000	12,763	0.08
USD	25,000	21,928	0.13
			0.13
			0.13
USD	25,000	24,224	0.15
LISD	25,000	19 910	0.12
			0.13
USD	25,000	21,829	0.13
9 USD	50,000	41,732	0.26
USD	50,000	43,259	0.26
USD	25,000	22,112	0.14
		1,209,251	7.40
		2,515,923	15.40
AUD	138,000	85,706	0.52
	40.000	22.010	0.0
	48,000	33,810	0.21
AUD	128,000	89,172	0.55
		208,688	1.28
EUR	22,000	23,830	0.14
	00.000	04.110	0.17
EUR	20,000	24,110	0.15
		47,940	0.29
		47,940	0.29
BRL	300,000	47,940 418,142	2.56
	USD	USD 25,000	USD 25,000 20,203 USD 25,000 42,500 USD 25,000 22,936 USD 25,000 22,927 USD 25,000 23,313 USD 25,000 22,815 USD 25,000 23,324 USD 15,000 12,763 USD 25,000 21,928 USD 25,000 21,113 USD 25,000 21,113 USD 25,000 20,747 USD 25,000 20,747 USD 25,000 19,910 USD 25,000 20,930 USD 25,000 21,829 USD 25,000 21,829 USD 50,000 41,732 USD 50,000 43,259 USD 50,000 43,259 USD 50,000 43,259 USD 25,000 22,112 1,209,251 2,515,923 EUR 22,000 23,830

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Quantity/ Market % Nominal Value of Net			Narket Value EUR	% of Net Assets
--	--	--	------------------------	-----------------

Greece

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Government Bonds (continue	a)			
Canada Canada Government Bond 2.25%				
01/06/2029 Canada Government Bond 1.25%	CAD	296,000	216,616	1.33
01/06/2030	CAD	22,000	14,840	0.09
Province of Ontario Canada 2.3% 15/06/2026	USD	48,000	43,011	0.26
Province of Quebec Canada 1.35% 28/05/2030	USD	48,000	39,631	0.24
			314,098	1.92
China				
China Government Bond 3.13% 21/11/2029	CNY	1,200,000	156,528	0.96
China Government Bond 3.27% 19/11/2030	CNY	3,900,000	515,739	3.15
China Government Bond 3.86% 22/07/2049	CNY	300,000	40,350	0.25
			712,617	4.36
Colombia Colombian TES 7.75% 18/09/2030	COP	28,800,000	6,762	0.04
			6,762	0.04
Denmark				
Denmark Government Bond 0.5% 15/11/2027	DKK	115,000	16,208	0.10
			16,208	0.10
Finland				
Finland Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	ELID	14,000	15 704	0.10
1.125% 15/04/2034	EUR	14,000	15,704	0.10
			15,704	0.10
France France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S 0%				
25/11/2029 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	161,000	161,736	0.99
144A 2% 25/05/2048 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S	EUR	23,000	29,558	0.18
3.25% 25/05/2045	EUR	21,000	32,662	0.20
			223,956	1.37
Germany				
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0.25% 15/02/2029	EUR	193,000	202,715	1.24
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 4.25% 04/07/2039	EUR	6,000	10,557	0.06
State of North Rhine-Westphalia Germany, Reg. S 1.65% 22/02/2038	EUR	59,000	70,149	0.43
		-	283,421	1.73

Government Bonds (continued)

Greece Government Bond, Reg. S 3.75% 30/01/2028	EUR	342,000	417,920	2.56
			417,920	2.56
Hungary				
Hungary Government Bond 3% 21/08/2030	HUF	1,150,000	3,418	0.02
			3,418	0.02
Indonesia				
Indonesia Government Bond 8.25% 15/05/2029	IDR	49,000,000	3,177	0.02
Indonesia Government Bond 6.5% 15/02/2031	IDR	161,000,000	9,293	0.06
Indonesia Government Bond 8.375% 15/03/2034	IDR	208,000,000	13,400	0.08
			25,870	0.16
Ireland				
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 0.2% 18/10/2030	EUR	20,000	20,223	0.12
18/10/2030			20,223	0.12
Italy				
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 2.45% 01/09/2050	EUR	58,000	66,173	0.40
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.75% 01/07/2024	EUR	108,000	114,234	0.70
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.45% 15/09/2022	EUR	33,000	33,740	0.21
			214,147	1.31
Japan				
Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.1% 20/06/2029	JPY	23,300,000	179,235	1.10
Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.5% 20/09/2024	JPY	17,300,000	134,306	0.82
Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.1% 20/06/2026 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 0.4%	JPY	23,050,000	177,163	1.09
20/09/2049 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1.7%	JPY	2,600,000	18,474	0.11
20/06/2033 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 2%	JPY	16,500,000	148,779	0.91
20/09/2040 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 0.3%	JPY	15,200,000	149,171	0.91
20/06/2046	JPY	11,700,000	83,484	0.51
			890,612	5.45
Malaysia Malaysia Government Bond 3.885%				
15/08/2029	MYR	103,000	21,982	0.13
			21,982	0.13

Market Value

Quantity/ Nominal

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments C	urrency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments
Transferable securities and official exchange listing or					Transferable seconfficial exchang
Government Bonds (contin		on another reg	sulated mai	iket	Government B
	iueu/				
Mexico Mexican Bonos 8.5% 31/05/2029 Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN MXN	291,700 300,000	13,647 13,467	0.09 0.08	Sweden (continued) Sweden Government 12/11/2026
			27,114	0.17	
Netherlands					United Kingdom
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 15/07/2030 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	16,000	16,246	0.10	UK Treasury, Reg. S 1 UK Treasury, Reg. S 0 UK Treasury, Reg. S 3
144A 3.75% 15/01/2042	EUR	16,000	27,420	0.17	UK Treasury, Reg. S (UK Treasury, Reg. S 4
			43,666	0.27	——————————————————————————————————————
Norway Norway Government Bond, Reg. S, 144	IA				United States of A
1.375% 19/08/2030	NOK	46,000	4,536	0.03	US Treasury 1.75% 1 US Treasury 2% 31/0
			4,536	0.03	US Treasury 0.5% 30
B.L. J					US Treasury 1.75% 1 US Treasury 1.125%
Poland Poland Government Bond 2.5%					US Treasury 2.75% 1 US Treasury 1.25% 1
25/07/2027	PLN	46,000	10,823	0.07	US Treasury 2.125%
			10,823	0.07	US Treasury 2.5% 15 US Treasury Bill 0% 2
Portugal					US Treasury Bill 0% 3 US Treasury Bill 0% 0
Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro OT, Re					US Treasury Bill 0% 1
S, 144A 0.7% 15/10/2027	EUR	30,000	31,543	0.19	US Treasury Bill 0% 2 US Treasury Bill 0% 2
			31,543	0.19	
Russia					Total Government
Russian Federal Bond - OFZ 7.95% 07/10/2026	RUB	1,039,000	12,549	0.08	
			12,549	0.08	Mortgage and
Slovenia					United States of A
Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S					COLT Mortgage Loan 2020-2 'A1', 144A
0.275% 14/01/2030	EUR	9,000	9,209	0.06	FHLMC Q31314 3.59 FHLMC Q31356 3.59
			9,209	0.06	FHLMC T65531 4.5% FHLMC Whole Loan S
Spain					2017-SC01 '1A' 3% FHLMC Whole Loan S
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.6% 30/04/2025	EUR	86,000	92,513	0.57	2017-SC02 '1A' 3%
Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A		16,000	17,313	0.10	GNMA BG8497 5% 2 GNMA MA5808 4.5%
1.25% 31/10/2030	LUK	10,000	17,313	0.10	GNMA MA5809 5% 2

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Fransferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2' A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'M55D' 4% 25/10/2058 UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2051 UMBS ZA7151 4.5% 01/01/2049 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2013-C16 'D', 144A 5.005%		48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651 2,219 4,800 4,720 300,001 17,862	40,749 8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149 1,994 4,296 4,365 265,654 16,220 23,268	0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'M55D' 4% 25/10/2058 UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2051 UMBS ZA7151 4.5% 01/01/2049 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2013-C16 'D', 144A 5.005%	USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651 2,219 4,800 4,720 300,001 17,862	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149 1,994 4,296 4,365 265,654 16,220	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2' A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA M5809 5% 20/03/2049 GNMA M5809 5% 20/03/2049 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'M55D' 4% 25/10/2058 UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2051 UMBS ZA7151 4.5% 01/01/2049 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651 2,219 4,800 4,720 300,001	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149 1,994 4,296 4,365 265,654	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/02/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'M550' 4% 25/10/2058 UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2051	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651 2,219 4,800 4,720 300,001	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149 1,994 4,296 4,365 265,654	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'M55D' 4% 25/10/2058	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651 2,219 4,800 4,720	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149 1,994 4,296 4,365	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q313156 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA B68497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, Series 2019-3 'HT' 3% 25/10/2058 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651 2,219 4,800	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149 1,994 4,296	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049 Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust,	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651 2,219	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149 1,994	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049 GNMA MA5809 5% 20/03/2049	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'AI', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049 GNMA MA5808 4.5% 20/03/2049	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545 4,651	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361 4,149	0. 0. 0. 0.
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC 031314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC 031356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047 GNMA BG8497 5% 20/02/2049	USD USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624 1,545	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378 1,361	0. 0. 0. 0.
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC 031314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC02 '1A' 3% 25/05/2047	USD USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738 5,845 7,624	8,426 11,810 4,311 4,990 6,378	0. 0. 0.
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series 2017-SC01 '1A' 3% 25/12/2046	USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738	8,426 11,810 4,311	0. 0. 0.
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049 FHLMC Whole Loan Securities Trust, Series	USD USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989 4,738	8,426 11,810 4,311	0. 0. 0.
United States of America 20LT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC Q31356 3.5% 01/02/2045 FHLMC T65531 4.5% 01/01/2049	USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989	8,426 11,810	0.
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 "HLMC 031314 3.5% 01/02/2045 "HLMC 031356 3.5% 01/02/2045	USD USD USD	48,082 9,242 12,989	8,426 11,810	0.
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065 FHLMC Q31314 3.5% 01/02/2045	USD USD	48,082 9,242	8,426	0
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2020-2 'A1', 144A 1.853% 25/03/2065	USD	48,082		
United States of America COLT Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series			<i>4</i> 0 7 <i>4</i> 9	n
United States of America	Seci	urities		
	Seci	urities		
Mortgage and Asset Backed	Seci	urities		
	Can	iti o o		
Total Government Bonds			6,061,028	37.
			1,681,693	10.2
00 Headury Dill 0/0 20/10/2021		133,000		
	USD	133,000	111,990	0.
	USD	133,000	111,994	0.
	USD USD	133,000 133,000	111,995 111,994	0. 0.
	USD	133,000	111,996	0.
	USD	133,000	111,995	0.
	USD	108,000	98,496	0.
, ,	USD	175,000	155,686	0.
	USD	41,000	28,229	0.
JS Treasury 2.75% 15/08/2047	USD	133,000	127,343	0.
	USD	172,000	125,161	0.
	USD	104,000	90,435	0.
	USD	74,000	60,470	0.
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	USD USD	127,000 243,000	109,992 213,918	0. 1.
United States of America	LICE	127.000	100.000	^
			229,460	1.
JK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/09/2039	GBP	28,000	49,327	0.
JK Treasury, Reg. S 0.625% 22/10/2050	GBP	28,000	27,771	0.
JK Treasury, Reg. S 3.5% 22/01/2045	GBP	40,000	68,387	0.
	GBP	40,000	45,038	0.
United Kingdom UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.625% 22/10/2028	GRP	31,000	38,937	0.
			18,130	0.
12/11/2026	SEK	75,000	7,821	0.0

EUR

EUR

EUR

SEK

11,000

11,000

10,000

100,000

11,010

14,400

15,361

150,597

10,309

0.07

0.09

0.09

0.92

0.06

Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A

Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A

Spain Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 30/07/2066

Sweden Government Bond 0.75%

0.5% 31/10/2031

2.7% 31/10/2048

12/05/2028

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

0.00

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

To Be Announced Contracts

United States of America FNMA or FHLMC 3% 25/07/2051 FNMA or FHLMC 2% 25/09/2051 FNMA or FHLMC 2.5% 25/09/2051	USD USD USD	160,000 185,000 130,000	140,462 156,755 112,770	0.86 0.96 0.69
			409,987	2.51
Total To Be Announced Contracts			409,987	2.51
Equities				
Australia				
Afterpay Ltd.	AUD	19	1,419	0.01
AGL Energy Ltd.	AUD	57	295	0.00
AMP Ltd.	AUD	310	220	0.00
Ampol Ltd.	AUD	23	410	0.00
APA Group	aud Aud	1,043	5,866	0.04
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd. ASX Ltd.	AUD	52 17	1,416 835	0.01
Atlas Arteria Ltd.	AUD	760	3,059	0.01
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	AUD	170	400	0.02
AusNet Services Ltd.	AUD	1,689	1,868	0.01
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group		,	,	
Ltd.	AUD	258	4,589	0.03
BHP Group Ltd.	AUD	1,106	33,944	0.21
BlueScope Steel Ltd.	AUD	47	652	0.00
Brambles Ltd.	AUD	136	983	0.01
BWP Trust, REIT	AUD	268	721	0.01
Charter Hall Long Wale REIT	AUD	265	795	0.01
Charter Hall Retail REIT CIMIC Group Ltd.	aud Aud	264 8	634 100	0.00
Cochlear Ltd.	AUD	6	954	0.00
Coles Group Ltd.	AUD	121	1,307	0.01
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	AUD	162	10,223	0.06
Computershare Ltd.	AUD	49	523	0.00
Cromwell Property Group, REIT	AUD	767	424	0.00
Crown Resorts Ltd.	AUD	33	248	0.00
CSL Ltd.	AUD	42	7,569	0.05
Dexus, REIT	AUD	762	5,138	0.03
Endeavour Group Ltd.	AUD	115	457	0.00
Evolution Mining Ltd.	AUD	1,282	3,645	0.02
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd. Gold Road Resources Ltd.	aud Aud	713 483	10,515 385	0.07
Goodman Group, REIT	AUD	151	2,020	0.00
GPT Group (The), REIT	AUD	1,376	4,260	0.01
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	AUD	225	734	0.01
James Hardie Industries plc, CDI	AUD	41	1,173	0.01
Lendlease Corp. Ltd.	AUD	64	463	0.00
Macquarie Group Ltd.	AUD	31	3,064	0.02
Magellan Financial Group Ltd.	AUD	11	374	0.00
Medibank Pvt Ltd.	AUD	254	507	0.00
Mirvac Group, REIT	AUD	2,759	5,091	0.03
National Australia Bank Ltd. National Storage REIT	aud Aud	299 539	4,954 674	0.03
Newcrest Mining Ltd.	AUD	592	9,457	0.06
Northern Star Resources Ltd.	AUD	865	5,345	0.03
Oil Search Ltd.	AUD	176	424	0.00
Orica Ltd.	AUD	36	302	0.00
Origin Energy Ltd.	AUD	160	456	0.00
Perseus Mining Ltd.	AUD	676	624	0.00
Qantas Airways Ltd.	AUD	84	247	0.00
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	AUD	136	927	0.01
Ramelius Resources Ltd.	AUD	435	466	0.00
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	AUD AUD	17 5	676 534	0.00
REA ORDED LTO	AUI)	n n	5.34	()()()

Equities (continued)

Australia (continued)

Regis Resources Ltd. Resolute Mining Ltd.	AUD AUD	381 586	568 187	0.00
Rio Tinto Ltd.	AUD	35	2,801	0.02
Santos Ltd.	AUD	168	753	0.01
Scentre Group, REIT	AUD	3,625	6,276	0.04
SEEK Ltd. Shopping Centres Australasia Property	AUD	31	649	0.00
Group, REIT	AUD	589	938	0.01
Silver Lake Resources Ltd.	AUD	485	509	0.00
Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	AUD	41	995	0.01
South32 Ltd.	AUD	447	828	0.01
Spark Infrastructure Group	AUD	1,368	1,945	0.01
St Barbara Ltd.	AUD	394	424	0.00
Stockland, REIT	AUD	1,679	4,944	0.03
Suncorp Group Ltd.	aud Aud	118	828	0.01
Sydney Airport Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	AUD	1,194 202	4,368 661	0.03
Telstra Corp. Ltd.	AUD	381	905	0.00
TPG Telecom Ltd.	AUD	34	134	0.00
Transurban Group	AUD	2,380	21,400	0.13
Treasury Wine Estates Ltd.	AUD	62	458	0.00
Vicinity Centres, REIT	AUD	2,620	2,558	0.02
Washington H Soul Pattinson & Co. Ltd.	AUD	10	213	0.00
Waypoint REIT	AUD	428	709	0.00
Wesfarmers Ltd. Westgold Resources Ltd.	AUD AUD	104 233	3,884 277	0.02
Westpac Banking Corp.	AUD	329	5,366	0.03
WiseTech Global Ltd.	AUD	13	262	0.00
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	AUD	87	1,221	0.01
Woolworths Group Ltd.	AUD	115	2,771	0.02
Xero Ltd.	AUD	12	1,040	0.01
			211,238	1.29
Austria	FUD	20	1 220	0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG	EUR	38	1,338	0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	23	715	0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG	EUR EUR		715 582	0.01 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	23 12	715	0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG	EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12	715 582 231	0.01 0.00 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6	715 582 231 466	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6	715 582 231 466 344	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6	715 582 231 466 344	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10	715 582 231 466 344 3,676	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT	EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT	EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT	EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT KBC Group NV	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13 21	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298 1,351	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.00
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Clia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT KBC Group NV Leasinvest Real Estate SCA, REIT	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13 21 1	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298 1,351 67	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT KBC Group NV Leasinvest Real Estate SCA, REIT Montea NV, REIT	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13 21 1	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298 1,351 67 697	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Clia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT KBC Group NV Leasinvest Real Estate SCA, REIT	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13 21 1	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298 1,351 67	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT KBC Group NV Leasinvest Real Estate SCA, REIT Montea NV, REIT Proximus SADP Retail Estates NV, REIT Shurgard Self Storage SA	EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13 21 1 7	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298 1,351 67 697 212	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT KBC Group NV Leasinvest Real Estate SCA, REIT Montea NV, REIT Proximus SADP Retail Estates NV, REIT Shurgard Self Storage SA Sofina SA	EUR	23 12 12 16 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13 21 1 7 13 6 14 1	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298 1,351 67 697 212 412 573 365	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
CA Immobilien Anlagen AG Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG Raiffeisen Bank International AG Verbund AG voestalpine AG Belgium Aedifica SA, REIT Ageas SA/NV Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV Argenx SE Ascencio, REIT Befimmo SA, REIT Cofinimmo SA, REIT Elia Group SA/NV Etablissements Franz Colruyt NV Galapagos NV Groupe Bruxelles Lambert SA Intervest Offices & Warehouses NV, REIT KBC Group NV Leasinvest Real Estate SCA, REIT Montea NV, REIT Proximus SADP Retail Estates NV, REIT Shurgard Self Storage SA	EUR	23 12 12 6 10 20 15 64 4 3 12 17 30 5 4 9 13 21 1 7 13 6	715 582 231 466 344 3,676 2,234 702 3,934 1,036 145 404 2,190 2,657 237 233 853 298 1,351 67 697 212 412 573	0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01

AUD

REA Group Ltd.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

			Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
Investments Currency Value EUR Assets Investments Currency Value EUR Ass			Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Ne
	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equition (continued)				
Belgium (continued)				
UCB SA	EUR	11	967	0.01
Umicore SA	EUR	17	872	0.01
Warehouses De Pauw CVA, REIT	EUR	86	2,762	0.02
Xior Student Housing NV, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	11	561	0.00
			24,407	0.15
			,	
Brazil				
Cia de Saneamento Basico do Estado de				
Sao Paulo, ADR	USD	276	1,692	0.01
Vale SA	BRL	950	18,216	0.11
			19,908	0.12
			13,300	0.12
Canada				
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.	USD	122	6,205	0.04
Alamos Gold, Inc. 'A'	USD	221	1,411	0.01
Allied Properties Real Estate Investment				
Trust	CAD	68	2,084	0.01
Artis Real Estate Investment Trust B2Gold Corp.	CAD	64 690	488 2,446	0.00
Barrick Gold Corp.	USD	1,119	19,422	0.12
Boardwalk Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	21	579	0.00
Brookfield Infrastructure Corp. 'A'	USD	25	1,537	0.01
Canadian Apartment Properties REIT	CAD	94	3,722	0.02
Centerra Gold, Inc.	CAD	167	1,073	0.01
Chartwell Retirement Residences Choice Properties Real Estate Investment	CAD	119	1,073	0.01
Trust	CAD	142	1,378	0.01
Cominar Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	93	687	0.00
Crombie Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	51	617	0.00
Dream Industrial Real Estate Investment				
Trust	CAD	84	867	0.01
Dream Office Real Estate Investment Trust Dundee Precious Metals, Inc.	CAD	22 104	346 520	0.00
Eldorado Gold Corp.	USD	97	803	0.00
Enbridge, Inc.	CAD	691	23,364	0.14
Enbridge, Inc.	USD	943	31,893	0.20
Endeavour Mining plc	CAD	136	2,464	0.02
Endeavour Silver Corp.	USD	87 133	437 774	0.00
Equinox Gold Corp. First Capital Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	120	1,438	0.01
First Majestic Silver Corp.	USD	124	1,614	0.01
Fortis, Inc.	CAD	377	14,110	0.09
Fortuna Silver Mines, Inc.	USD	101	461	0.00
Franco-Nevada Corp.	USD	100	12,163	0.08
Gibson Energy, Inc.	CAD	118	1,937	0.01
Granite Real Estate Investment Trust H&R Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	32 156	1,783 1,702	0.01
Hydro One Ltd., Reg. S	CAD	246	5.034	0.03
IAMGOLD Corp.	USD	268	657	0.00
Inter Pipeline Ltd.	CAD	346	4,774	0.03
InterRent Real Estate Investment Trust	CAD	62	709	0.00
K92 Mining, Inc.	CAD	118	682	0.00
Keyera Corp. Killam Apartment Real Estate Investment	CAD	178	4,072	0.03
Trust	CAD	54	745	0.01
Kinross Gold Corp.	USD	906	4,803	0.03
Kirkland Lake Gold Ltd.	CAD	150	4,834	0.03
New Gold, Inc.	USD	380	563	0.00
NorthWest Healthcare Properties Real	045	00	700	0.01
Estate Investment Trust OceanaGold Corp.	CAD CAD	83 397	720 619	0.01
Osisko Gold Royalties Ltd.	USD	95	1,084	0.00
Pan American Silver Corp.	USD	118	2,811	0.01
			-,	

Equities (continued)

Canada (continued)

Pembina Pipeline Corp. Pretium Resources, Inc. RioCan Real Estate Investment Trust Sandstorm Gold Ltd. Silvercorp Metals, Inc. SmartCentres Real Estate Investment Trust SSR Mining, Inc. Summit Industrial Income REIT TC Energy Corp. Torex Gold Resources, Inc. Wesdome Gold Mines Ltd. Westshore Terminals Investment Corp. Wheaton Precious Metals Corp. WPT Industrial Real Estate Investment Trust	USD CAD CAD CAD CAD CAD USD	444 105 176 109 97 72 124 69 789 49 77 32 231	12,050 830 2,637 701 439 1,430 1,620 830 33,031 472 605 372 8,548 454	0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.20 0.00 0.0
Yamana Gold, Inc.	USD	640	2,256 237,780	0.01 1.46
China			,	
China Beijing Capital International Airport Co. Ltd. 'H' Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd. Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd. Briliance China Automotive Holdings Ltd. BYD Co. Ltd. 'H' China Gas Holdings Ltd. China Merchants Port Holdings Co. Ltd. China Resources Gas Group Ltd. China Tower Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 'H' China Tower Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 'H' China Water Affairs Group Ltd. COSCO SHIPPING Ports Ltd. Dongfeng Motor Group Co. Ltd. 'H' ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd. Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H' Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'H' Hainan Meilan International Airport Co. Ltd. Jiangsu Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H' Kunlun Energy Co. Ltd. Shenzhen Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H' Yadea Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S Yuexiu Transport Infrastructure Ltd. Zhaojin Mining Industry Co. Ltd. 'H' Zhejiang Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	1,500 400 4,100 305 141 1,655 1,050 700 37,700 700 1,400 271 600 911 518 296 100 1,000 3,200 500 106 800 1,400 1,200 3,100	838 1,195 1,307 242 3,550 4,253 1,291 3,537 4,374 454 920 205 9,616 2,415 1,410 224 352 953 2,485 407 192 390 1,121 899 3,510	0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
Downsell			,	
Denmark Ambu A/S 'B' AP Moller - Maersk A/S 'B' Carlsberg A/S B' Chr Hansen Holding A/S Coloplast A/S 'B' Danske Bank A/S Demant A/S DSV PANALPINA A/S Genmab A/S GN Store Nord A/S H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S ROCKWOOL International A/S 'B'	DKK	14 1 9 9 10 58 9 20 6 11 6 161 18 16 8	452 2,456 1,428 685 1,370 866 425 3,951 2,074 812 161 11,449 1,144 1,890 912 411	0.00 0.02 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.01 0.01

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Denmark (continued)	DI44	20	F70	0.00
Tryg A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S	DKK DKK	28 92	578 3,036	0.00 0.02
			34,100	0.21
Finland				
Citycon OYJ	EUR	43	311	0.00
Elisa OYJ	EUR	12	604	0.00
Fortum OYJ	EUR	38	887	0.01
Kesko OYJ 'B'	EUR	23	716	0.01
Kojamo OYJ	EUR EUR	121 29	2,332	0.01
Kone OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ	EUR	35	2,006 1,823	0.01
Nokia OYJ	EUR	477	2,160	0.01
Orion OYJ 'B'	EUR	9	327	0.00
Sampo OYJ 'A'	EUR	39	1,517	0.01
Stora Enso OYJ 'R'	EUR	49	755	0.01
UPM-Kymmene OYJ	EUR	45	1,438	0.01
Wartsila OYJ Abp	EUR	38	474	0.00
			15,350	0.09
France				
Accor SA	EUR	409	12,855	0.08
Aeroports de Paris	EUR	257	28,360	0.17
Air Liquide SA	EUR	40	5,922	0.04
Airbus SE	EUR	49	5,312	0.03
Alstom SA	EUR	22	938	0.01
Amundi SA, Reg. S	EUR	5	372	0.00
ArcelorMittal SA	EUR	60	1,572	0.01
Arkema SA	EUR	6	636	0.01
Atos SE AXA SA	EUR EUR	8 162	413	0.00
BioMerieux	EUR	4	3,464 391	0.02
BNP Paribas SA	EUR	94	5,003	0.03
Bollore SA	EUR	75	340	0.00
Bouygues SA	EUR	19	593	0.00
Bureau Veritas SA	EUR	25	669	0.01
Capgemini SE	EUR	14	2,278	0.02
Carmila SA, REIT	EUR	21	245	0.00
Carrefour SA	EUR	52	863	0.01
Cie de Saint-Gobain	EUR	43	2,399	0.02
Cie Generale des Etablissements Mi	ichelin			
SCA	EUR	14	1,895	0.01
CNP Assurances	EUR	14	200	0.00
Covivio, REIT	EUR	26	1,883	0.01
Credit Agricole SA	EUR	97	1,151	0.01
Danone SA	EUR	53	3,170	0.02
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	11	2,249	0.02
Edenred Eiffage SA	EUR EUR	21 148	1,014 12,707	0.01
Electricite de France SA	EUR	52	599	0.00
Engie SA	EUR	153	1,773	0.00
EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	24	3,757	0.02
Eurazeo SE	EUR	3	221	0.00
Eurofins Scientific SE	EUR	11	1,060	0.01
Eutelsat Communications SA	EUR	136	1,346	0.01
Faurecia SE	EUR	13	540	0.00
Gecina SA, REIT	EUR	36	4,678	0.03
Getlink SE	EUR	386	5,064	0.03
Hermes International	EUR	3	3,700	0.02
ICADE, REIT	EUR	17	1,243	0.01
lliad SA	EUR	1	123	0.00
Ipsen SA	EUR	3	263	0.00

Equities (continued)

France (continued)

France (continued)				
Kering SA	EUR	6	4,456	0.03
Klepierre SA, REIT	EUR	130	2,825	0.02
La Francaise des Jeux SAEM, Reg. S	EUR	7	347	0.00
Legrand SA	EUR	22	1,965	0.01
L'Oreal SA	EUR	21	7,936	0.05
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	23	15,421	0.10
Mercialys SA, REIT	EUR	34	347	0.00
Natixis SA	EUR	81	324	0.00
Orange SA	EUR	168	1,623	0.01
Orpea SA	EUR	4	426	0.00
Pernod Ricard SA	EUR	18	3,400	0.02
Publicis Groupe SA	EUR	19	1,029	0.01
Remy Cointreau SA	EUR	2	351	0.00
Renault SA	EUR	16	547	0.00
Safran SA	EUR	27	3,165	0.02
Sanofi	EUR	96	8,516	0.05
Sartorius Stedim Biotech	EUR	2	801	0.01
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	45	6,017	0.04
SCOR SE	EUR	13	349	0.00
SEB SA	EUR	2	305	0.00
SES SA, FDR	EUR	338	2,170	0.01
Societe Generale SA	EUR	67	1,668	0.01
Sodexo SA	EUR	7	552	0.00
STMicroelectronics NV	EUR	53	1,631	0.01
Suez SA	EUR	29	582	0.00
Teleperformance	EUR	5	1,710	0.01
Thales SA	EUR	9	786	0.01
TotalEnergies SE	EUR	211	8,145	0.05
Ubisoft Entertainment SA	EUR	8	471	0.00
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield, REIT	EUR	95	6,972	0.04
Valeo SA	EUR	19	485	0.00
Veolia Environnement SA	EUR	45	1,156	0.01
Vinci SA	EUR	1,308	117,903	0.72
		,		
Vivendi SE	EUR	70	1.995	0.01
Vivendi SE Wendel SE			1,995 229	
Wendel SE	EUR EUR EUR	70 2 20	229	0.01
	EUR	2	229 1,582	0.00
Wendel SE	EUR	2	229	0.00
Wendel SE	EUR	2	229 1,582	0.00
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany	EUR	2	229 1,582	0.00
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG	EUR EUR	2 20	229 1,582 329,448	0.00 0.01 2.02
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	2 20 16	229 1,582 329,448 5,033	0.00 0.01 2.02
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE	EUR EUR	2 20 16 45	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alatia office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Beiersdorf AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Beiersdorf AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG Beiersdorf AG Berenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE Allstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Becintle AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG Bechtle AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11 164	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222 1,807	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE Allianz SE Alstrand office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Becintle AG Becinsten Motoren Werke AG Becinsten Motoren Werke AG Becinsten Motoren Werke AG Becinsten Motoren Werke AG Becinsten AG Becinsten AG Becinsten AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S Deutsche Bank AG Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11 164 16	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222 1,807 2,359	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S Deutsche Bank AG Deutsche Boerse AG Deutsche Boerse AG Deutsche Boerse AG Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11 164 16 28	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222 1,807 2,359 560	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S Deutsche Bank AG Deutsche Boerse AG Deutsche EuroShop AG Deutsche Lufthansa AG	EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11 164 16 28 25	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222 1,807 2,359 560 237	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S Deutsche Bank AG Deutsche EuroShop AG Deutsche Lufthansa AG Deutsche Post AG	EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11 164 16 28 25 83	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222 1,807 2,359 560 237 4,801	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Becintle AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S Deutsche Bank AG Deutsche Boerse AG Deutsche Lufthansa AG Deutsche Lufthansa AG Deutsche Fost AG Deutsche Tolekom AG	EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11 164 16 28 25 83 281	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222 1,807 2,359 560 237 4,801 5,029	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01
Wendel SE Worldline SA, Reg. S Germany Adidas AG ADLER Group SA, Reg. S Allianz SE alstria office REIT-AG Aroundtown SA BASF SE Bayer AG Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Bechtle AG Beiersdorf AG Brenntag SE Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Commerzbank AG Continental AG Covestro AG, Reg. S Daimler AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S Deutsche Bank AG Deutsche EuroShop AG Deutsche Lufthansa AG Deutsche Post AG	EUR	2 20 16 45 35 98 814 77 84 11 79 2 8 13 3 82 9 16 205 11 164 16 28 25 83	229 1,582 329,448 5,033 1,006 7,383 1,533 5,384 5,126 4,322 836 7,094 314 814 1,022 489 493 1,123 877 15,504 1,222 1,807 2,359 560 237 4,801	0.00 0.01 2.02 0.03 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

Global Multi-Asset Income Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Germany (continued)				
E.ON SE	EUR	189	1,851	0.01
Evonik Industries AG	EUR	18	509	0.00
Fraport AG Frankfurt Airport Services				
Worldwide	EUR	423	24,272	0.15
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	EUR	18	1,265	0.01
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	35	1,546	0.01
FUCHS PETROLUB SE	EUR	6	247	0.00
GEA Group AG	EUR	13	445	0.00
Grand City Properties SA	EUR	63	1,442	0.01
Hamborner REIT AG	EUR	39	350	0.00
Hannover Rueck SE	EUR	5	707	0.00
HeidelbergCement AG HelloFresh SE	EUR EUR	12 12	873 985	0.01
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	EUR	9	699	0.01
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference	EUR	15	1,338	0.00
HOCHTIEF AG	EUR	2	129	0.00
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	109	3,703	0.02
KION Group AG	EUR	6	541	0.00
Knorr-Bremse AG	EUR	6	581	0.00
LANXESS AG	EUR	7	406	0.00
LEG Immobilien SE	EUR	51	6,220	0.04
Merck KGaA	EUR	11	1,782	0.01
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	4	836	0.01
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-				
Gesellschaft AG	EUR	12	2,779	0.02
Nemetschek SE	EUR	5	322	0.00
Porsche Automobil Holding SE Preference		38	3,446	0.02
Puma SE	EUR	8	801	0.01
QIAGEN NV	EUR	20	816	0.01
RWE AG	EUR	54	1,654	0.01
SAP SE	EUR	88	10,491	0.06
Sartorius AG Preference Scout24 AG, Reg. S	EUR EUR	3 8	1,314 568	0.01
Siemens AG	EUR	64	8,581	0.00
Siemens Energy AG	EUR	33	845	0.03
Siemens Healthineers AG, Reg. S	EUR	23	1,188	0.01
Symrise AG	EUR	11	1,296	0.01
TAG Immobilien AG	EUR	69	1,852	0.01
TeamViewer AG	EUR	14	444	0.00
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG	EUR	87	194	0.00
TLG Immobilien AG	EUR	5	140	0.00
Uniper SE	EUR	17	529	0.00
United Internet AG 'G'	EUR	9	313	0.00
Volkswagen AG	EUR	8	2,229	0.01
Volkswagen AG Preference	EUR	44	9,343	0.06
Vonovia SE	EUR	397	21,605	0.13
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	13	1,327	0.01
			208,528	1.28
H				
Hong Kong	LIVE	1.047	10.050	0.07
ASM Pacific Technology Ltd	HKD HKD	1,047	10,956	0.07
ASM Pacific Technology Ltd. Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The)	HKD	28 119	320 186	0.00
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	336	960	0.00
Budweiser Brewing Co. APAC Ltd., Reg. S		154	409	0.01
Champion REIT	HKD	1,085	514	0.00
CK Asset Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,539	8,945	0.06
CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd.	HKD	250	1,640	0.00
0/// /	111/0		2,0.0	0.01

Equities (continued) Hong Kong (continued)

Hong Kong (continued)				
Hang Lung Properties Ltd.	HKD	1,337	2,734	0.02
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	HKD	70	1,177	0.01
Henderson Land Development Co. Ltd.	HKD	133	531	0.00
HK Electric Investments & HK Electric	LII/D	040	207	0.00
Investments Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	243	207	0.00
HKT Trust & HKT Ltd.	HKD	349	401	0.00
Hong Kong & China Gas Co. Ltd.	HKD	10,034	13,122	0.08
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	110	5,520	0.03
Hongkong Land Holdings Ltd.	USD HKD	770 343	3,087	0.02
Hysan Development Co. Ltd. Jardine Matheson Holdings Ltd.	USD	20	1,151 1,077	0.01 0.01
Link REIT	HKD	1,340	10,935	0.01
Melco Resorts & Entertainment Ltd., ADR	USD	20	284	0.00
MTR Corp. Ltd.	HKD	142	666	0.00
New World Development Co. Ltd.	HKD	932	4.078	0.03
PCCW Ltd.	HKD	397	175	0.00
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD	127	656	0.00
Sands China Ltd.	HKD	223	791	0.01
Sino Land Co. Ltd.	HKD	2,204	2,925	0.02
SJM Holdings Ltd.	HKD	186	171	0.00
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	909	11,405	0.07
Swire Pacific Ltd. 'A'	HKD	46	263	0.00
Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD	695	1,745	0.01
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD	123	1,809	0.01
WH Group Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	882	668	0.00
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,086	5,317	0.03
Wynn Macau Ltd.	HKD	144	191	0.00
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.	HKD	165	566	0.00
-			00.000	0.61
			99,632	0.61
Ireland				
CRH plc	EUR	65	2,788	0.02
Flutter Entertainment plc	EUR	14	2,172	0.01
Hibernia REIT plc	GBP	367	465	0.00
Irish Residential Properties REIT plc	EUR	242	371	0.00
Kerry Group plc 'A'	EUR	13	1,531	0.01
Kingspan Group plc	EUR	13	1,041	0.01
Smurfit Kappa Group plc	EUR	20	920	0.01
			9,288	0.06
			3,200	0.00
Israel				
Amot Investments Ltd.	ILS	81	444	0.00
Azrieli Group Ltd.	ILS	24	1,431	0.00
Bank Hapoalim BM	ILS	115	778	0.00
Bank Leumi Le-Israel BM	ILS	147	941	0.01
Check Point Software Technologies Ltd.	USD	11	1,075	0.01
CyberArk Software Ltd.	USD	4	441	0.00
Elbit Systems Ltd.	ILS	3	328	0.00
ICL Group Ltd.	ILS	71	405	0.00
Israel Discount Bank Ltd. 'A'	ILS	118	475	0.00
Mizrahi Tefahot Bank Ltd.	ILS	14	362	0.00
Nice Ltd.	ILS	6	1,238	0.01
Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd., ADR	USD	111	930	0.01
Wix.com Ltd.	USD	6	1,468	0.01
			10 216	0.06
			10,316	0.06
Italy				
ACEA SpA				
ACLA SDA	EUR	34	662	0.01
	EUR EUR	34 11	662 457	0.01
Amplifon SpA Assicurazioni Generali SpA	EUR EUR EUR		662 457 1,578	0.01 0.00 0.01
Amplifon SpA	EUR	11	457	0.00

HKD

HKD

HKD HKD 150 170

744

1,249

483

671

1,341

0.01

0.00

0.01

0.01

CK Infrastructure Holdings Ltd.

Fortune Real Estate Investment Trust Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd.

ESR Cayman Ltd., Reg. S

 ${\it CLP\ Holdings\ Ltd.}$

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

			86,136	0.53
UniCredit SpA	EUR	178	1,784	0.01
Terna SpA	EUR	1,244	7,815	0.05
Tenaris SA	EUR	40	369	0.00
Telecom Italia SpA	EUR	699	293	0.00
Telecom Italia SpA	EUR	506	224	0.00
Stellantis NV	EUR	489	8,123	0.05
Snam SpA	EUR	1,860	9,084	0.06
SpA	EUR	9	434	0.00
Recordati Industria Chimica e Farmaceutica		,,	333	0.00
RAI Way SpA, Reg. S	EUR	77	393	0.01
Prysmian SpA	EUR	20	612	0.00
Poste Italiane SpA, Reg. S	EUR	44	496	0.01
Moncier SpA Nexi SpA, Reg. S	EUR	37	683	0.01
Moncler SpA	EUR	16	920	0.00
SpA	EUR	53	523	0.00
Mediobanca Banca di Credito Finanziario	LUK	390	2,153	0.01
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA Italgas SpA	EUR EUR	1,390 390	3,258	0.02
Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S		297	2,832	0.02
REIT	EUR	36	147	0.00
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA,				
FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	EUR	52	770	0.01
Ferrari NV	EUR	31	5,394	0.03
EXOR NV	EUR	9	611	0.00
Eni SpA	EUR	213	2,211	0.01
Enel SpA	EUR	685	5,409	0.03
DiaSorin SpA	EUR	2	317	0.00
Davide Campari-Milano NV	EUR	50	568	0.00
CNH Industrial NV	EUR	85	1,182	0.01
Atlantia SpA	EUR	1,759	26,834	0.17

			86,136	0.53
Japan				
Advance Residence Investment Corp., REIT	JPY	1	2,815	0.02
Aeon Mall Co. Ltd.	JPY	65	846	0.00
AEON REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	1	1,252	0.01
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp. Daiwa Securities Living Investments Corp.,	JPY	1	2,492	0.01
REIT	JPY	1	919	0.01
Global One Real Estate Investment Corp.,				
REIT	JPY	1	953	0.01
GLP J-Reit, REIT	JPY	2	2,916	0.02
Honda Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	252	6,807	0.04
Hulic Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	1,902	0.01
Hulic Reit, Inc.	JPY	1	1,423	0.01
Ichigo Office REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	1	752	0.00
Industrial & Infrastructure Fund Investment				
Corp., REIT	JPY	1	1,612	0.01
Invesco Office J-Reit, Inc., REIT	JPY	5	863	0.00
Invincible Investment Corp., REIT	JPY	3	977	0.01
Isuzu Motors Ltd.	JPY	86	960	0.01
Japan Airport Terminal Co. Ltd.	JPY	66	2,506	0.01
Japan Excellent, Inc., REIT	JPY	1	1,208	0.01
Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	3	1,520	0.01
Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT	JPY	4	3,664	0.02
Japan Real Estate Investment Corp., REIT Kenedix Residential Next Investment Corp.,	JPY	1	5,197	0.03
REIT	JPY	1	1,827	0.01
LaSalle Logiport REIT	JPY	1	1.427	0.01
Mazda Motor Corp.	JPY	88	699	0.00
Mitsubishi Estate Co. Ltd.	JPY	627	8,570	0.05
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	506	9,906	0.06
Mori Hills REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	1	1,268	0.01

Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	23	1,955	0.0
Wereldhave NV, REIT	EUR	22	318	0.0
Vastned Retail NV, REIT	EUR	9	224	0.0
Randstad NV	EUR EUR	10	3,415 645	0.0
NSI NV, REIT Prosus NV	EUR	10 41	328 3,415	0.0
NN Group NV	EUR	25	998	0.0
Koninklijke Vopak NV	EUR	58	2,223	0.0
Koninklijke Philips NV	EUR	77	3,214	0.0
Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	301	794	0.0
Koninklijke DSM NV	EUR	95 14	2,333	0.0
Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	93	2,335	0.0
JDE Peet's NV	EUR EUR	6 11	185 864	0.0
ING Groep NV	EUR	323	3,612	0.0
Heineken NV	EUR	22	2,259	0.0
Heineken Holding NV	EUR	10	857	0.0
Eurocommercial Properties NV, REIT, CVA	EUR	27	569	0.0
Basic-Fit NV, Reg. S	EUR	143	5,148	0.0
ASML Holding NV	EUR	36	21,010	0.
Akzo Nobel NV ASM International NV	EUR EUR	16 4	1,679	0.0
Alegon NV	EUR	151 16	527 1,679	0.0
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	2	4,152	0.0
ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, CVA	EUR	35	357	0.0
Netherlands				
			6,711	0.0
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV, ADR	USD	16	2,478	0.0
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV, ADR 'A'	USD	30	2,706	0.0
Grupo Aeroportuario del Centro Norte SAB de CV, ADR	USD	35	1,527	0.0
Mexico				
			107,315	0.0
Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	43	988	0.0
United Urban Investment Corp., REIT	JPY	2	2,445	0.0
Toyota Motor Corp.	JPY	327	24,158	0.
Tokyo Gas Co. Ltd. Tokyo Tatemono Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	303 109	4,834 1,314	0.
Toho Gas Co. Ltd.	JPY	76	3,146	0.
Suzuki Motor Corp.	JPY	57	2,039	0.
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co. Ltd.	JPY	227	6,857	0.
Subaru Corp.	JPY	95	1,584	0.
Orix JREIT, Inc., REIT Sekisui House Reit, Inc.	JPY JPY	1 2	1,627 1,400	0.
NTT UD REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	1	1,248	0.
REIT	JPY	3	4,065	0.
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc.,			,	
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	JPY	61	1,308	0.0
Nissan Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	358	1,502	0.0
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT Nippon Prologis REIT, Inc.	JPY JPY	1 1	5,273 2,690	0.0
Minney Duilding Found Inc. DEIT	IDV	1	E 272	0.1

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cur	rency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments Cur	rency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and m	oney 1	narket instrum	ents admi	tted to	Transferable securities and ma	oney r	narket instrun	nents admi	tted to
official exchange listing or de	alt in	on another reg	ulated mai	rket	official exchange listing or de	alt in	on another reg	gulated mai	rket
Equities (continued)					Equities (continued)				
New Zealand					Singapore (continued)				
a2 Milk Co. Ltd. (The)	NZD	67	254	0.00	Mapletree Commercial Trust, REIT	SGD	1,400	1,895	0.01
Auckland International Airport Ltd.	NZD	1,092	4,667 988	0.03 0.01	Mapletree Industrial Trust, REIT	SGD SGD	900	1,596	0.01
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp. Ltd. Goodman Property Trust, REIT	NZD NZD	54 604	818	0.01	Mapletree Logistics Trust, REIT Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd.	SGD	2,100 300	2,697 2,246	0.02
Kiwi Property Group Ltd., REIT	NZD	872	597	0.00	Parkway Life Real Estate Investment Trust		200	575	0.00
Mercury NZ Ltd.	NZD	62	243	0.00	Singapore Airlines Ltd.	SGD	100	304	0.00
Meridian Energy Ltd.	NZD	118	370	0.00	Singapore Exchange Ltd.	SGD	100	700	0.00
Port of Tauranga Ltd.	NZD	254	1,050	0.01	Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	SGD	100	243	0.00
Precinct Properties New Zealand Ltd., REI		588	553	0.00	Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	SGD	800	1,148	0.01
Ryman Healthcare Ltd.	NZD	37	286	0.00	Suntec Real Estate Investment Trust	SGD	1,400	1,281	0.01
Spark New Zealand Ltd.	NZD	170	480	0.00	United Overseas Bank Ltd.	SGD	100	1,618	0.01
			-		UOL Group Ltd.	SGD	300	1,372	0.01
			10,306	0.06	Wilmar International Ltd.	SGD	200	564	0.00
Norway								41,017	0.25
Adevinta ASA 'B'	NOK	20	324	0.00					
DNB ASA	NOK	77	1,426	0.01	South Africa				
Entra ASA, Reg. S	NOK	103	1,993	0.01	AngloGold Ashanti Ltd., ADR	USD	231	3,619	0.02
Equinor ASA	NOK	83	1,488	0.01	DRDGOLD Ltd.	USD	46	410	0.00
Fjordkraft Holding ASA, Reg. S	NOK	80	403	0.00	Gold Fields Ltd., ADR	USD	595	4,470	0.03
Gjensidige Forsikring ASA	NOK	17	318	0.00	Harmony Gold Mining Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	338	1,067	0.01
Mowi ASA	NOK	37	797	0.01	Thungela Resources Ltd.	GBP	11	25	0.00
Norsk Hydro ASA	NOK	116	629	0.00					
Orkla ASA	NOK	63	544	0.00				9,591	0.06
Schibsted ASA 'A'	NOK	6	246	0.00					
Schibsted ASA 'B'	NOK	8 59	282	0.00	Spain				
Telenor ASA Yara International ASA	NOK NOK	15	842 672	0.01 0.01	ACS Actividades de Construccion y				
Tara International ASA	NON	13	072	0.01	Servicios SA	EUR	20	454	0.00
			9,964	0.06	Aena SME SA, Reg. S	EUR	558	76,948	0.47
			9,904	0.00	Amadeus IT Group SA 'A'	EUR	37	2,203	0.01
					Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	555	2,916	0.02
Peru					Banco Santander SA	EUR	1,446	4,708	0.03
Cia de Minas Buenaventura SAA, ADR	USD	142	1,040	0.01	CaixaBank SA	EUR	371	965	0.01
-					Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S	EUR	472	25,488	0.16
			1,040	0.01	Enagas SA	EUR	220	4,305	0.03
					Endesa SA Ferrovial SA	EUR	26	534	0.00
Portugal					Grifols SA	EUR EUR	1,497 25	37,126 572	0.23
EDP - Energias de Portugal SA	EUR	227	1,017	0.01	Iberdrola SA	EUR	513	5,289	0.00
Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR	42	388	0.00	Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	91	2,724	0.03
Jeronimo Martins SGPS SA	EUR	21	324	0.00	Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	179	1,533	0.02
					Lar Espana Real Estate Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	33	163	0.00
			1,729	0.01	Melia Hotels International SA	EUR	383	2,408	0.01
					Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	185	1,623	0.01
Singapore					Naturgy Energy Group SA	EUR	295	6,425	0.04
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust	SGD	2,300	4,251	0.03	Red Electrica Corp. SA	EUR	385	6,021	0.04
Ascott Residence Trust, REIT	SGD	1,000	627	0.00	Repsol SA	EUR	125	1,336	0.01
CapitaLand Integrated Commercial Trust,		,			Siemens Gamesa Renewable Energy SA	EUR	20	563	0.00
REIT	SGD	3,256	4,263	0.03	Telefonica SA	EUR	423	1,665	0.01
CapitaLand Ltd.	SGD	1,700	3,951	0.02					
CDL Hospitality Trusts, REIT	SGD	500	385	0.00				185,969	1.14
City Developments Ltd.	SGD	300	1,370	0.01					
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	SGD	200	3,735	0.02	Sweden				
Frasers Centrepoint Trust, REIT	SGD	600	914	0.01	Alfa Laval AB	SEK	26	775	0.01
Frasers Logistics & Commercial Trust,					Assa Abloy AB 'B'	SEK	97	2,483	0.02
REIT, Reg. S	SGD	1,500	1,353	0.01	Atlas Copco AB 'A'	SEK	66	3,413	0.02
Genting Singapore Ltd.	SGD	600	314	0.00	Atlas Copco AB 'B'	SEK	38	1,684	0.01
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust	SGD	4,300	835	0.01	Atrium Ljungberg AB 'B'	SEK	25	483	0.00
Keppel Corp. Ltd.	SGD	100	343	0.00	Boliden AB	SEK	24	783	0.01
Keppel DC REIT	SGD	700	1,092	0.01	Castellum AB	SEK	169	3,653	0.02
Keppel REIT	SGD	1,100	813	0.01	Catena AB	SEK	14	635	0.00
Manulife US Real Estate Investment Trust,					Dios Fastigheter AB	SEK	46	403	0.00

Electrolux AB

Epiroc AB

Dios Fastigheter AB

46

0.00

0.00

0.00

USD

800

Reg. S

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Sweden (continued)				
Epiroc AB 'A'	SEK	57	1,104	0.01
EQT AB	SEK	20	622	0.00
Essity AB 'B'	SEK	59	1,663	0.01
Evolution AB, Reg. S	SEK	16	2,194	0.01
Fabege AB	SEK	161	2,195	0.01
Fastighets AB Balder 'B'	SEK	70	3,714	0.02
H & M Hennes & Mauritz AB 'B'	SEK	77	1,555	0.01
Hexagon AB 'B'	SEK	189	2,375	0.02
Hufvudstaden AB 'A'	SEK	60	862	0.01
Husgvarna AB 'B'	SEK	35	395	0.00
ICA Gruppen AB	SEK	8	314	0.00
Industrivarden AB 'A'	SEK	9	297	0.00
Industrivarden AB 'C'	SEK	13	404	0.00
Investment AB Latour 'B'	SEK	12	332	0.00
Investor AB 'B'	SEK	178	3,498	0.02
Kinnevik AB 'B'	SEK	20	682	0.00
Klovern AB 'B'	SEK	353	599	0.00
Kungsleden AB	SEK	106	1,087	0.01
L E Lundbergforetagen AB 'B'	SEK	6	329	0.00
Lundin Energy AB	SEK	16	482	0.00
Nibe Industrier AB 'B'	SEK	108	966	0.01
Nordea Bank Abp	SEK	312	2,933	0.02
Nyfosa AB	SEK	97	1,108	0.01
Pandox AB	SEK	48	677	0.00
Sagax AB 'B'	SEK	107	2,694	0.02
Samhallsbyggnadsbolaget i Norden AB	SEK	621	2,205	0.01
Sandvik AB	SEK	110	2,377	0.02
Securitas AB 'B'	SEK	26	348	0.00
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB 'A'	SEK	158	1,730	0.01
Skanska AB 'B'	SEK	29	650	0.00
SKF AB 'B'	SEK	31	671	0.00
Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA 'B'	SEK	51	709	0.01
Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A'	SEK	150	1,436	0.01
Swedbank AB 'A'	SEK	74	1,169	0.01
Swedish Match AB	SEK	136	992	0.01
Tele2 AB 'B'	SEK	42	485	0.00
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B'	SEK	292	3,116	0.02
Telia Co. AB	SEK	207	778	0.01
Volvo AB 'B'	SEK	138	2,819	0.02
Wallenstam AB 'B'	SEK	91	1,221	0.01
Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB	SEK	74	1,366	0.01

			70,479	0.43
Switzerland				
ABB Ltd.	CHF	169	4,861	0.03
Adecco Group AG	CHF	13	747	0.00
Alcon, Inc.	CHF	46	2,717	0.02
Allreal Holding AG	CHF	8	1,327	0.01
Baloise Holding AG	CHF	4	528	0.00
Banque Cantonale Vaudoise	CHF	3	227	0.00
Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF	49	5,036	0.03
Clariant AG	CHF	17	285	0.00
Credit Suisse Group AG	CHF	206	1,817	0.01
EMS-Chemie Holding AG	CHF	1	830	0.01
Flughafen Zurich AG	CHF	15	2,096	0.01
Geberit AG	CHF	3	1,911	0.01
Givaudan SA	CHF	1	3,924	0.02
Hiag Immobilien Holding AG	CHF	2	185	0.00
Holcim Ltd.	CHF	44	2,237	0.01
Intershop Holding AG	CHF	1	552	0.00
Julius Baer Group Ltd.	CHF	18	995	0.01
Kuehne + Nagel International AG	CHF	5	1,452	0.01
Logitech International SA	CHF	14	1,431	0.01
Lonza Group AG	CHF	6	3,586	0.02

			139,741	0.86
Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	14	4,749	0.03
Vifor Pharma AG	CHF	4	435	0.00
UBS Group AG	CHF	340	4,394	0.03
Temenos AG	CHF	6	815	0.01
Swisscom AG	CHF	2	962	0.01
Swiss Re AG	CHF	24	1,830	0.01
Swiss Prime Site AG	CHF	53	4,431	0.03
Swiss Life Holding AG	CHF	3	1,229	0.01
Swatch Group AG (The)	CHF	2	581	0.00
Swatch Group AG (The)	CHF	5	279	0.00
Straumann Holding AG	CHF	1	1,334	0.01
Sonova Holding AG	CHF	5	1,579	0.01
Sika AG	CHF	13	3,606	0.02
SGS SA	CHF	1	2,605	0.02
Schindler Holding AG	CHF	3	772	0.00
Schindler Holding AG	CHF	2	493	0.00
Roche Holding AG	CHF	65	20,757	0.13
Roche Holding AG	CHF	3	1,031	0.01
PSP Swiss Property AG	CHF	27	2,887	0.02
Peach Property Group AG	CHF	5	246	0.00
Partners Group Holding AG	CHF	2	2,564	0.02
Novartis AG	CHF	208	16,011	0.10
Nestle SA	CHF	267	28,302	0.17
Mobimo Holding AG	CHF	4	1,105	0.01
Switzerland (continued)				

Heited Visualess				
United Kingdom	CDD	00	1 100	0.01
3i Group plc	GBP	82	1,126	0.01
Aberdeen Standard European Logistics	GBP	128	177	0.00
Income plc, REIT, Reg. S				
Admiral Group plc	GBP	16	590	0.00
Anglo American plc	GBP	116	3,926	0.02
Antofagasta plc	GBP	34	575	0.00
Ashtead Group plc	GBP	43	2,704	0.02
Associated British Foods plc	GBP	30	781	0.01
Assura plc, REIT	GBP	1,437	1,247	0.01
AstraZeneca plc	GBP	124	12,590	0.08
Auto Trader Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	81	596	0.00
AVEVA Group plc	GBP	10	432	0.00
Aviva plc	GBP	328	1,558	0.01
BAE Systems plc	GBP	267	1,631	0.01
Barclays plc	GBP	1,626	3,250	0.02
Barratt Developments plc	GBP	85	691	0.00
Berkeley Group Holdings plc	GBP	11	592	0.00
BHP Group plc	GBP	203	5,097	0.03
Big Yellow Group plc, REIT	GBP	88	1,344	0.01
BMO Commercial Property Trust Ltd., REIT	GBP	289	307	0.00
BMO Real Estate Investments Ltd., REIT	GBP	131	111	0.00
BP plc	GBP	1,914	7,075	0.04
British American Tobacco plc	GBP	216	7,094	0.04
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT	GBP	648	3,769	0.02
BT Group plc	GBP	742	1,681	0.01
Bunzl plc	GBP	28	785	0.01
Burberry Group plc	GBP	33	796	0.01
Capital & Counties Properties plc, REIT	GBP	403	762	0.00
Centamin plc	GBP	648	767	0.00
Civitas Social Housing plc, REIT, Reg. S	GBP	344	465	0.00
CLS Holdings plc	GBP	86	243	0.00
Coca-Cola HBC AG	GBP	17	523	0.00
Compass Group plc	GBP	169	2,990	0.02
Croda International plc	GBP	12	1,036	0.01
Custodian Reit plc	GBP	212	243	0.00
DCC plc	GBP	8	554	0.00

0.07

10,699

Global Multi-Asset Income Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

836

Equities (continued)

United Kingdom (continued)				
Derwent London plc, REIT	GBP	63	2,448	0.02
Diageo plc	GBP	220	8,957	0.06
Direct Line Insurance Group plc Empiric Student Property plc, REIT	GBP GBP	114 324	382 325	0.00
Entain plc	GBP	50	1,021	0.00
Evraz plc	GBP	43	301	0.00
Experian plc	GBP	86	2,809	0.02
Ferguson plc	GBP	21	2,482	0.02
Fresnillo plc	GBP	15	135	0.00
GCP Student Living plc, REIT	GBP	250	475	0.00
GlaxoSmithKline plc	GBP	473 949	7,844	0.05
Glencore plc Grainger plc	GBP GBP	367	3,452 1,217	0.02
Great Portland Estates plc, REIT	GBP	140	1,159	0.01
Halma plc	GBP	32	1,001	0.01
Hammerson plc, REIT	GBP	2,233	982	0.01
Hargreaves Lansdown plc	GBP	28	520	0.00
Helical plc	GBP	56	287	0.00
Helios Towers plc	GBP	342	655	0.00
Hikma Pharmaceuticals plc	GBP	14	399	0.00
HSBC Holdings plc	GBP	1,923	9,408	0.06
Impact Healthcare Reit plc, Reg. S Imperial Brands plc	GBP GBP	129 80	168 1,457	0.00
Informa plc	GBP	125	729	0.01
InterContinental Hotels Group plc	GBP	252	14,155	0.09
Intertek Group plc	GBP	14	905	0.01
Intu Properties plc, REIT	GBP	639	13	0.00
J Sainsbury plc	GBP	150	474	0.00
JD Sports Fashion plc	GBP	43	463	0.00
Johnson Matthey plc	GBP	16	579	0.00
Kingfisher plc	GBP	177	757	0.00
Land Securities Group plc, REIT Legal & General Group plc	GBP GBP	500 502	3,956 1,513	0.02
Lloyds Banking Group plc	GBP	6,587	3,597	0.01
London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP	30	2,793	0.02
LondonMetric Property plc, REIT	GBP	484	1,311	0.01
LXI REIT plc, Reg. S	GBP	320	498	0.00
M&G plc	GBP	215	574	0.00
Melrose Industries plc	GBP	402	726	0.00
Mondi plc	GBP	40	895	0.01
National Grid plc Natwest Group plc	GBP GBP	3,305 404	35,445 959	0.22
NewRiver REIT plc	GBP	165	166	0.01
Next plc	GBP	11	1,009	0.00
Ocado Group plc	GBP	41	964	0.01
Pearson plc	GBP	63	611	0.00
Pennon Group plc	GBP	338	4,485	0.03
Persimmon plc	GBP	27	931	0.01
Phoenix Group Holdings plc	GBP	46	362	0.00
Phoenix Spree Deutschland Ltd.	GBP	45	209	0.00
Picton Property Income Ltd. (The), REIT Primary Health Properties plc, REIT	GBP GBP	300 718	304 1,293	0.00
Prudential plc	GBP	242	3,895	0.01
Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	67	5,027	0.02
Regional REIT Ltd., Reg. S	GBP	201	202	0.00
RELX plc	GBP	181	4,042	0.03
Rentokil Initial plc	GBP	156	902	0.01
Rio Tinto plc	GBP	397	27,852	0.17
Rolls-Royce Holdings plc	GBP	711	821	0.01
Royal Dutch Shell plc 'A'	GBP	385	6,538	0.04
Royal Dutch Shell plc 'B' Safestore Holdings plc, REIT	GBP	347	5,704	0.04
Sage Group plc (The)	GBP GBP	113 90	1,255 718	0.01
Schroder Real Estate Investment Trust Ltd		270	155	0.00
Schroders plc	GBP	10	410	0.00
: p: :	- '	*	-	

Equities (continued) United Kingdom (continued)

Segro plc, REIT

Severn Trent plc Shaftesbury plc, REIT	GBP GBP	213 153	6,222 1,019	0.04
Sirius Real Estate Ltd.	GBP	535	690	0.00
Smith & Nephew plc	GBP	74	1,350	0.01
Smiths Group plc	GBP	33	613	0.00
Spirax-Sarco Engineering plc	GBP	6	950	0.01
SSE plc	GBP	86	1,511	0.01
St James's Place plc	GBP	44	759	0.00
Standard Chartered plc	GBP	229	1,239	0.00
Standard Chartered pic Standard Life Aberdeen plc	GBP	182	577	0.00
Standard Life Investment Property Income	abi	102	377	0.00
Trust Ltd., REIT	GBP	222	184	0.00
Target Healthcare REIT plc	GBP	253	339	0.00
Taylor Wimpey plc	GBP	304	566	0.00
Tesco plc	GBP	645	1,675	0.00
Triple Point Social Housing Reit plc, Reg. S		200	243	0.00
	GBP			0.00
Tritax Big Box REIT plc	GBP	1,052 282	2,414	0.02
Tritax EuroBox plc, Reg. S			355	
UK Commercial Property REIT Ltd.	GBP	396	352	0.00
Unilever plc	GBP	249	12,360	0.08
UNITE Group plc (The), REIT	GBP	197	2,474	0.02
United Utilities Group plc	GBP	599	6,805	0.04
Vodafone Group plc	GBP	2,533	3,608	0.02
Whitbread plc	GBP	244	8,959	0.06
Wm Morrison Supermarkets plc	GBP	203	562	0.00
Workspace Group plc, REIT WPP plc	GBP GBP	73 102	708 1,162	0.00
Will pic	GDI -	102		
			330,835	2.02
United States of America				
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT	USD	47	870	0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT	USD	34	2,027	0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc.	USD USD		2,027 4,505	0.01 0.03
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD	34 89 1	2,027 4,505 225	0.01 0.03 0.00
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD	34 89 1 75	2,027 4,505	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co.	USD USD USD USD USD	34 89 1 75 10	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD	34 89 1 75 10 28	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD	34 89 1 75 10 28	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. Armerican Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT American States Water Co.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Americol Realty Trust, REIT	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Americol Realty Trust, REIT	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Tower Errust, Inc., REIT American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Americal Realty Trust, REIT Antero Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.03
United States of America Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Allexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allexiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Americold Realty Trust, REIT Anter Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Tower Errust, Inc., REIT American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Americal Realty Trust, REIT Antero Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Mater Works Co., Inc. American Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A'	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Works Co., Inc. American ReiT Trust, REIT Antero Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Fower Corp., REIT American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Fooder Trust, Inc., REIT American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Hospitality Trust, REIT Antero Midstream Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Atmos Energy Corp.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.02 0.03 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Water Works Co., Inc. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Atmos Energy Corp. AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32 103	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Armerican Mater Works Co., Inc. Armerican Mater Works Co., Inc. American Homes EIT Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Atmos Energy Corp. AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boston Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32 103 78	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Works Co., Inc. American REIT Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Atmos Energy Corp. AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Boston Properties, Inc., REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 116 32 103 78 86	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Fower Corp., REIT American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Water American Water	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32 103 78 86 93	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286 1,078	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Fower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Hospitality Trust, REIT Antero Midstream Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Brixmor Property Broukiel Brixts, REIT Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Brookfield Property REIT, Inc. 'A'	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32 103 78 86 93 164	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286 1,078 3,185	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.00 0.01 0.02
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Mater Works Co., Inc. American Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Atmos Energy Corp. AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT Brookfield Property REIT, Inc. 'A' Cabot Oil & Gas Corp.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32 103 78 86 93 164 22	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286 1,078 3,185 3,55	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.05 0.08 0.05 0.05
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Works Co., Inc. American Bell Trust, REIT Antero Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Broxfield Property REIT, Inc. California Water Service Group	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32 103 78 86 93 164 22 829	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286 1,078 3,185 355 11,785	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.00 0.05 0.08 0.05 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Allexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Apartment Income REIT Corp.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 82 116 32 103 78 86 93 164 22 829 41	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286 1,078 3,185 355 11,785 1,920 5,884	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.05
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Tower Corp., REIT American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. Americal Realty Trust, REIT Antero Midstream Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management Co., REIT 'A' Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc. Armada Hoffler Properties, Inc., REIT Atmos Energy Corp. AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Brandywine Realty Trust, REIT Brookfield Property Group, Inc., REIT Brookfield Property REIT, Inc. 'A' Cabot Oil & Gas Corp. California Water Service Group Camden Property Trust, REIT CareTrust REIT, Inc.	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 116 32 103 78 86 93 164 22 829 41 52	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286 1,078 3,185 355 11,785 1,920	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.01
Acadia Realty Trust, REIT Agree Realty Corp., REIT Alaska Air Group, Inc. Alexander's, Inc., REIT Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT Allegiant Travel Co. American Assets Trust, Inc., REIT American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT American Finance Trust, Inc., REIT American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A' American States Water Co. American Tower Corp., REIT American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Works Co., American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Works Co., Inc. American Water Works Co., Inc. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Income REIT Corp. Apartment Investment and Management	USD	34 89 1 75 10 28 76 60 151 30 366 146 132 231 82 116 32 103 78 86 93 164 22 829 41 52 53	2,027 4,505 225 11,582 1,609 881 3,016 429 4,993 2,016 84,304 19,093 4,315 2,039 3,315 463 1,476 361 8,382 13,860 8,286 1,078 3,185 355 11,785 1,920 5,884 1,039	0.01 0.03 0.00 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.52 0.12 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.05 0.08 0.05 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.03

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)					Equ
United States of America (continued)					Unite
Cheniere Energy, Inc.	USD	186	13,617	0.08	Kinde
Chesapeake Utilities Corp.	USD	14	1,434	0.01	Kite F
Choice Hotels International, Inc.	USD	92	9,137	0.06	L3Ha
Coeur Mining, Inc.	USD	136	1,001	0.01	Lexin
Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	63	931	0.01	Life S
Community Healthcare Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	12	482	0.00	Lock
ConocoPhillips	USD	2,434	124,549	0.76	LTC F
Consolidated Edison, Inc.	USD	276	16,721	0.10	Mace
Corporate Office Properties Trust, REIT	USD	62	1,424	0.01	Mack
Cousins Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	82	2,530	0.02	Marri
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	348	57,832	0.35	Marri
CubeSmart, REIT	USD	107	4,193	0.03	Medio
CyrusOne, Inc., REIT	USD	67	4,125	0.03	Mid-A
Delta Air Lines, Inc.	USD	394	14,309	0.09	REI
Devon Energy Corp.	USD	1,086	26,454	0.16	Monn
DiamondRock Hospitality Co., REIT	USD	110	898	0.01	REI
Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	155	19,933	0.12	Natio
DigitalBridge Group, Inc., REIT	USD	265	1,772	0.01	Natio
Diversified Healthcare Trust, REIT	USD	131	464	0.00	Natio
Douglas Emmett, Inc., REIT	USD	92	2,610	0.02	Natio
Duke Realty Corp., REIT	USD	204	8,226	0.05	New
Easterly Government Properties, Inc., REIT		45	795	0.00	Newr
EastGroup Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	22	3,072	0.02	NexP
Edison International	USD	306	14,836	0.09	NiSo
Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	812	8,069	0.05	North
EnLink Midstream LLC	USD	210	1,118	0.01	North
EPR Properties, REIT	USD	41	1,810	0.01	North
Equity Commonwealth, REIT	USD	65	1,439	0.01	Norw
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	96	6,103	0.04	Office
Equity Residential, REIT	USD	204	13,406	0.08	Ome
Essential Properties Realty Trust, Inc., REIT		57	1,301	0.01	ONE
Essential Utilities, Inc.	USD	180	7,016	0.04	ONE
Essex Property Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	36	9,200	0.06	Parar
Eversource Energy	USD	277	18,693	0.11	Park
Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	71	9,873	0.06	Pebb
Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT	USD	42	4,171	0.03	PG&E
First Industrial Realty Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	71	3,146	0.02	Physi
Ford Motor Co.	USD	606	7,642	0.05	Piedr
Four Corners Property Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	40	934	0.01	Pione
Franklin Street Properties Corp., REIT	USD	57	256	0.00	Prolo
Gaming and Leisure Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	120	4,684	0.03	PS B
General Dynamics Corp.	USD	165	25,974	0.16	Public
General Motors Co.	USD	201	10,018	0.06	QTS
Getty Realty Corp., REIT	USD	19	500	0.00	Rayth
Global Net Lease, Inc., REIT	USD	50 77	777	0.00	Realt
Healthcare Realty Trust, Inc., REIT		120	1,974	0.01	Rege
Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	299	2,706	0.02 0.05	Retai
Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	299	8,477 1,801		Retai Rexfo
Hecla Mining Co. Hess Corp.		551	,	0.01	
Highwoods Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	57	40,895	0.25 0.01	RLJ L
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	336	2,167	0.01	Roya
G ,			33,857		Royal RPT I
Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT	USD USD	387	5,570	0.03	
Hudson Pacific Properties, Inc., REIT Huntington Ingalls Industries, Inc.	USD	83 24	1,908 4,214	0.01	Ryma
Hyatt Hotels Corp. 'A'	USD	130	8,450	0.03 0.05	Sabra Safel
Independence Realty Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	56	866	0.03	SBA
		36	796		Semp
Industrial Logistics Properties Trust, REIT	USD			0.00	
Innovative Industrial Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	13	2,128	0.01	Servi Simo
Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT	USD	311 67	9,869 1.784	0.06	SITE
JBG SMITH Properties, REIT	USD	67 105	1,784	0.01	
JetBlue Airways Corp.	USD	195	2,756	0.02	SJW
Kennedy-Wilson Holdings, Inc.	USD	67	1,126	0.01	SL G
Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT	USD	64	3,756	0.02	South
Kimco Realty Corp., REIT	USD	229	4,023	0.02	South

United States of America (continued)				
Kinder Morgan, Inc.	USD	1,571	23,973	0.15
Kite Realty Group Trust, REIT	USD	46	852	0.00
L3Harris Technologies, Inc.	USD	119	21,647	0.13
Lexington Realty Trust, REIT	USD	151	1,535	0.01
Life Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	41	3,721	0.02
Lockheed Martin Corp.	USD	163	51,494	0.31
LTC Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	21	689	0.00
Macerich Co. (The), REIT	USD	83	1,283	0.01
Mack-Cali Realty Corp., REIT	USD	48	688	0.00
Marriott International, Inc. 'A'	USD	505	58,035	0.35
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corp.	USD	31	4,159	0.03
Medical Properties Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	318	5,417	0.03
Mid-America Apartment Communities, Inc.,	USD	62	0.012	0.05
REIT Monmouth Real Estate Investment Corp.,	USD	63	9,012	0.05
REIT	USD	52	828	0.00
National Fuel Gas Co.	USD	74	3,258	0.00
National Health Investors, Inc., REIT	USD	24	1,350	0.02
National Retail Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	96	3,831	0.02
National Storage Affiliates Trust, REIT	USD	35	1,493	0.01
New Jersey Resources Corp.	USD	78	2,610	0.02
Newmont Corp.	USD	514	27,284	0.17
NexPoint Residential Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	12	548	0.00
NiSource, Inc.	USD	316	6,531	0.04
Northrop Grumman Corp.	USD	93	28,337	0.17
Northwest Natural Holding Co.	USD	25	1,108	0.01
NorthWestern Corp.	USD	41	2,058	0.01
Norwegian Cruise Line Holdings Ltd.	USD	300	7,400	0.05
Office Properties Income Trust, REIT	USD	26	642	0.00
Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc., REIT	USD	127	3,898	0.02
ONE Gas, Inc.	USD	43	2,707	0.02
ONEOK, Inc.	USD	359	16,976	0.10
Paramount Group, Inc., REIT	USD	1,056	8,849	0.05
Park Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT Pebblebrook Hotel Trust, REIT	USD	130 72	2,224 1,426	0.01 0.01
PG&E Corp.	USD	1,201	10,226	0.01
Physicians Realty Trust, REIT	USD	115	1,805	0.00
Piedmont Office Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A'		68	1,059	0.01
Pioneer Natural Resources Co.	USD	403	55,049	0.34
Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	409	41,809	0.26
PS Business Parks, Inc., REIT	USD	11	1,365	0.01
Public Storage, REIT	USD	84	21,539	0.13
QTS Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	35	2,280	0.01
Raytheon Technologies Corp.	USD	887	63,076	0.39
Realty Income Corp., REIT	USD	207	11,847	0.07
Regency Centers Corp., REIT	USD	93	5,055	0.03
Retail Opportunity Investments Corp., REIT		64	952	0.01
Retail Properties of America, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	118	1,139	0.01
Rexford Industrial Realty, Inc., REIT	USD	73	3,566	0.02
RLJ Lodging Trust, REIT	USD	90	1,151	0.01
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.	USD	200	14,233	0.09
Royal Gold, Inc. RPT Realty, REIT	USD	36 44	3,484 481	0.02
Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	28	1,850	0.00
Sabra Health Care REIT, Inc.	USD	113	1,735	0.01
Safehold, Inc., REIT	USD	10	660	0.00
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 'A'	USD	88	23,867	0.15
Sempra Energy	USD	244	27,266	0.17
Service Properties Trust, REIT	USD	90	949	0.01
Simon Property Group, Inc., REIT	USD	181	19,953	0.12
SITE Centers Corp., REIT	USD	84	1,061	0.01
SJW Group	USD	21	1,119	0.01
SL Green Realty Corp., REIT	USD	344	23,501	0.14
Southwest Airlines Co.	USD	405	18,125	0.11
Southwest Gas Holdings, Inc.	USD	46	2,546	0.02

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%		
		Nominal	Value	of Net		
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets	Investments	Currency

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

•		13,388,778	81.94
nev mark	at .	3,964,219	24.26
		1,653,431	10.12
USD	62	971	0.01
USD	123	7,477	0.05
USD	96	6,087	0.04
USD	980	21,838	0.13
USD	232	16,301	0.10
USD	67		0.01
		,	0.01
		,	0.22
			0.05
			0.00
		,	0.01
	-		0.00
			0.00
			0.00
		,	0.04
			0.01
			0.04
			0.00
			0.01
			0.05
			0.00
USD	134	3,944	0.02
USD	88	2,788	0.02
USD	63	2,561	0.02
USD	42	2,555	0.02
	USD	USD 63 USD 88 USD 134 USD 57 USD 59 USD 118 USD 37 USD 37 USD 162 USD 279 USD 12 USD 7 USD 64 USD 207 USD 121 USD 296 USD 121 USD 296 USD 47 USD 47 USD 47 USD 67 USD 980 USD 980 USD 980 USD 980 USD 966	USD 63 2,561 USD 88 2,788 USD 134 3,944 USD 57 445 USD 59 8,580 USD 118 1,224 USD 50 787 USD 185 6,963 USD 162 6,781 USD 279 12,312 USD 12 542 USD 7 367 USD 12 542 USD 207 9,985 USD 121 4,775 USD 296 7,807 USD 296 7,807 USD 296 7,807 USD 47 904 USD 67 1,810 USD 232 16,301 USD 232 16,301 USD 980 21,838 USD 96 6,087 USD 96 6,087 USD 96 97,1

ı	Investments	Currency	Value	Value EUR	Assets

Quantity/

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

Total Other transferable securiti instruments not admitted to office dealt in on another regulated m	cial exchange li		87	0.00
Total Equities			87	0.00
			87	0.00
Justria IUWOG Group GmbH Rights 22/01/2025* Juited States of America SC, Inc., REIT* Jew York REIT Liquidating LLC* Jotal Equities	USD USD	30 10	7 80	0.00
			0	0.00
ustria JWOG Group GmbH Rights 22/01/2025* nited States of America 6C, Inc., REIT*	EUR	67	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Australia Onemarket Ltd.*	AUD	81	0	0.00

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

1,507,978

9.23

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 20 June 2021

As at 30 June 2021				
Investments (Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Units of authorised UCITS undertakings	S or other	collective inv	estment	
United Kingdom Hicl Infrastructure plc	GBP	1,485	2,908	0.02
			2,908	0.02
Total Collective Investment Scher	nes - AIF		2,908	0.02
Collective Investment Sci	hemes –	UCITS		
Luxembourg Morgan Stanley Investment Funds				
Emerging Markets Debt Fund – Class Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Glob		17,587	749,321	4.59
High Yield Bond Fund – Class IX†	USD	41,889	758,657	4.64

Total Collective Investment Schemes – UCITS	1,507,978	9.23
Total Units of authorised UCITS		
or other collective investment undertakings	1,510,886	9.25
Total Investments	14,899,751	91.19
Cash	2,012,729	12.32
Other Assets/(Liabilities)	(572,679)	(3.51)
Total Net Assets	16 339 801	100.00

 $^{^{\}star}$ Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Option Written Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global exposure USD	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
(20)	EURO STOXX 50 Index, Call,	FUD	Caldana Casha	(220,020)	(2.000)	(0.00)
(0.45,000)	4,125.000, 16/07/2021 MXEF MSCI Emerging Markets	EUR	Goldman Sachs	(230,039)	(3,880)	(0.02)
(343,000)	Index. Call. 1.350.000.					
	16/07/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	(762,516,447)	(17.642)	(0.11)
(3)	Nikkei 225 Index, Call,			, . , . , ,	. , .	
	29,000.000, 09/07/2021	JPY	Goldman Sachs	(657,187)	(3,310)	(0.02)
(3)	S&P 500 Index, Call,					
	4,220.000, 16/07/2021	USD	Goldman Sachs	(818,661)	(22,448)	(0.14)
l Market	Value on Option Written Con	tracts - Lia	bilities		(47,280)	(0.29)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Co	urrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	(1)	USD	(57,536)	253	0.00
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	7	USD	1,261,706	12,954	0.08
S&P/TSX 60 Index, 16/09/2021	1	CAD	163,904	1,254	0.01
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	10	USD	1,115,733	6,119	0.04
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Future	es Contracts			20,580	0.13
Euro-BTP, 08/09/2021	(2)	EUR	(302,560)	(1,740)	(0.01)
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	2	EUR	81,500	(840)	(0.01)
Korea 10 Year Bond, 17/09/2021	1	KRW	93,755	(133)	0.00
US 5 Year Note, 30/09/2021	8	USD	831,530	(1,948)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(9)	USD	(1,115,338)	(18,852)	(0.11)
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(2)	USD	(324,496)	(13,961)	(0.09)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Future	es Contracts			(37,474)	(0.23)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	s Contracts			(16,894)	(0.10)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
CNH	3,739,707	USD	528,333	12/08/2021	Barclays	40,931	0.26
MXN	24,289	USD	1,212	20/08/2021	UBS	3	0.00
RUB	244,000	USD	3,277	20/08/2021	Barclays	38	0.00
USD	227,042	AUD	291,717	20/08/2021	UBS	6,828	0.04
USD	85,280	CAD	105,000	20/08/2021	Bank of America	345	0.00
USD	9,971	CAD	12,036	20/08/2021	Goldman Sachs	204	0.00
USD	5,362	CAD	6,451	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	124	0.00
USD	17,145	CNH	110,000	20/08/2021	UBS	154	0.00
USD	21,655	EUR	18,165	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	54	0.00
USD	15,495	EUR	12,714	20/08/2021	UBS	322	0.00
USD	181,643	GBP	128,757	20/08/2021	UBS	2,876	0.02
PEN	4,477	USD	1,152	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	3	0.00
USD	9,248	AUD	12,018	16/09/2021	Barclays	191	0.00
USD	98,070	AUD	127,464	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	2,019	0.01
USD	1,307	AUD	1,698	16/09/2021	Citigroup	27	0.00
USD	8,408	AUD	11,002	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	126	0.00
USD	7,106	AUD	9,232	16/09/2021	State Street	149	0.00
USD	43,525	AUD	56,549	16/09/2021	UBS	910	0.01
USD	8,576	CAD	10,447	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	111	0.00
USD	55,497	CAD	67,550	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	754	0.01
USD	14,852	CAD	18,096	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	190	0.00
USD	84,425	CAD	102,803	16/09/2021	UBS	1,119	0.01

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	of Net Assets
USD	153,336	CNH	988,356	16/09/2021	Bank of America	1,040	0.01
USD	605,526	CNY	3,892,456	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	5,605	0.04
USD	720	COP	2,600,633	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	26	0.00
USD	6,854	CZK	144,026	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	130	0.00
USD	16,041	CZK	336,689	16/09/2021	UBS	319	0.00
USD	29,760	DKK	182,195	16/09/2021	UBS	524	0.00
USD	180,540	EUR	151,103	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	697	0.00
USD	23,731	GBP	16,849	16/09/2021	Bank of America	343	0.00
USD	65,436	GBP	46,464	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	939	0.01
USD	21,034	GBP	14,932	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	307	0.00
USD	32,554	GBP	23,112	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	471	0.00
USD	64,185	GBP	45,585	16/09/2021	UBS	910	0.00
USD	102,922	HKD	798,911	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	30	0.00
USD	,		608.861	., ,	UBS	23	
	78,439	HKD	,	16/09/2021			0.00
USD	19,951	IDR	287,331,679	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	319	0.00
USD	34,312	INR	2,537,297	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	415	0.00
USD	131,086	JPY	14,420,772	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	600	0.01
USD	19,674	JPY	2,164,787	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	87	0.00
USD	436,250	JPY	47,999,235	16/09/2021	UBS	1,940	0.01
USD	105,757	KRW	117,988,333	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	1,111	0.01
USD	10,210	NOK	84,973	16/09/2021	UBS	250	0.00
USD	7,630	NZD	10,702	16/09/2021	Commonwealth		
	.,		,	,,	Bank of Australia	135	0.00
USD	3,231	NZD	4,534	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	56	0.00
USD	12,946	PLN	48.371	16/09/2021	Bank of America	202	0.00
	,	RUB	- / -			202	
USD	21,848		1,590,938	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas		0.00
USD	50,095	SEK	416,581	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	964	0.01
USD	6,801	SEK	56,539	16/09/2021	UBS	133	0.00
USD	24,035	SGD	31,906	16/09/2021	Barclays	256	0.00
USD	21,812	SGD	28,947	16/09/2021	UBS	238	0.00
USD	17,059	THB	531,990	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	443	0.00
USD	56,579	TWD	1,548,960	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	586	0.01
MXN	1,346,335	USD	66,639	17/09/2021	BNP Paribas	442	0.00
USD Hedge USD	d Share Class 10,435	EUR	8,740	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	77,260 48	0.00
USD	10,441	EUR	8,770	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	21	0.00
Unrealised Contracts -		Hedged Sha	re Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	69	0.00
Total Unrea							
	lised Gain on	Forward Cu	rrency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Assets	77,329	0.48
USD		Forward Cu		-			(0.03)
	571,091	CNH	3,739,707	12/08/2021	Barclays	(4,952)	(0.03)
AUD	571,091 838	CNH USD	3,739,707 652	12/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS	(4,952) (19)	(0.03)
AUD CAD	571,091 838 112,000	CNH USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America	(4,952) (19) (179)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00
AUD CAD CHF	571,091 838 112,000 44,672	CNH USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01)
AUD CAD CHF CNH	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208	CNH USD USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293)	(0.03 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623	CNH USD USD USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000	CNH USD USD USD USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574	CNH USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763)	(0.03; 0.00 0.00 (0.01; 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.04;
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393	CNH USD USD USD USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71)	(0.03; 0.00 0.00 (0.01; 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.04;
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574	CNH USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.04)
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR GBP	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393	CNH USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.04)
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP JPY	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393 60,856	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 (0.04) 0.00 (0.01)
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR EUR GBP JPY	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393 60,856 180,975 1,260,000	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600) (5)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 (0.04) 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR EUR JPY JPY	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393 60,856 180,975 1,260,000 18,658,543	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467 171,573	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (1,219) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600) (5) (66) (2,465)	(0.03, 0.00
aud CCAD CCHF CCNH CZK EUR EUR EUR JPY JPY JPY KRW	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393 60,856 180,975 1,260,000 18,658,543 119,847,006	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467 171,573 106,226	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan RBC State Street BNP Paribas	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600) (5) (66) (2,465) (115)	(0.03, 0.00
AUD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR EUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR F	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,333 60,856 180,975 1,260,000 18,658,543 119,847,006 25,609	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467 171,753 106,226 3,091	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan RBC State Street BNP Paribas UBS	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (711) (1,600) (5) (66) (2,465) (115) (88)	(0.03 0.00 0.00 (0.01 0.00 0.00 (0.04 0.00 (0.01 0.00 0.00 (0.02
aud Cad Chf Cnh Czk Eur Eur Eur Gbp Gbp Ypy Krw Nok	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,208 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,933 60,856 180,975 1,260,000 18,688,543 119,847,006 25,609 30,000	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467 171,573 106,226 3,091 8,099	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan BC State Street BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600) (5) (666) (2,465) (115) (88) (300)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 (0.04) 0.00 0.00 (0.02) 0.00 0.00 0.00
AUD CAD CAD CHF CNH CZK EUR EUR EUR JPY JPY JPY NOK RRW NOK PEN PLN	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,088 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393 60,856 180,975 1,260,000 18,658,543 119,847,006 25,000 30,000 17,336	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467 171,573 106,226 3,099 4,685	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan UBS BNP Paribas J.P. WBS BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600) (5) (66) (2,465) (115) (88) (300) (111)	(0.03, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AUD CAD CHF CCHF CCK EUR EUR EUR EUR JPY JPY JPY MKRW NOK PEN RON	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,082 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393 60,856 180,975 1,260,000 18,658,543 119,847,006 25,609 30,000 17,335 35,000	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467 171,573 106,226 3,091 8,099 4,685 8,648	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan UBS State Street BNP Paribas UBS BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs	(4,952) (19) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600) (66) (2,465) (115) (88) (300) (111) (193)	(0.033 0.00 0.00 (0.011 0.00 0.00 (0.044 0.00 (0.011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
USD AUD CAD CHF CCK EUR EUR EUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR F	571,091 838 112,000 44,672 1,257,088 226,623 15,000 235,574 2,393 60,856 180,975 1,260,000 18,658,543 119,847,006 25,000 30,000 17,336	CNH USD	3,739,707 652 90,740 49,869 194,203 10,896 18,273 288,050 2,929 86,138 1,642 11,467 171,573 106,226 3,099 4,685	12/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021 20/08/2021	Barclays UBS Bank of America J.P. Morgan BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan UBS J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan UBS BNP Paribas J.P. WBS BNP Paribas J.P. Morgan	(4,952) (19) (179) (1,219) (293) (296) (373) (6,763) (71) (1,600) (5) (66) (2,465) (115) (88) (300) (111)	(0.03) 0.00 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 (0.04) 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 (0.02) 0.00 0.00 0.00

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
THB	914,341	USD	29,011	20/08/2021	Citibank	(484)	0.00
USD	12,091	MXN	241,971	20/08/2021	UBS	(22)	0.00
HUF	1,130,650	USD	3,933	23/08/2021	UBS	(100)	0.00
CHF	37,076	USD	41,319	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(927)	(0.01)
CHF	12,244	USD	13,664	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	(322)	0.00
CHF	57,139	USD	63,715	16/09/2021	UBS	(1,460)	(0.01)
CLP	3,239,300	USD	4,485	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(20)	0.00
EUR	39,704	USD	48,206	16/09/2021	Bank of America	(828)	(0.01)
EUR	1,939,800	USD	2,354,888	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(40,225)	(0.25)
EUR	911,417	USD	1,107,020	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	(19,383)	(0.12)
EUR	1,803,441	USD	2,189,185	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(37,258)	(0.23)
EUR	1,326,614	USD	1,611,551	16/09/2021	UBS	(28,402)	(0.18)
TRY	24,907	USD	2,775	16/09/2021	UBS	(12)	0.00
USD	503,273	BRL	2,581,168	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(7,093)	(0.04)
ZAR	128,664	USD	9,219	16/09/2021	UBS	(225)	0.00
ILS	23,587	USD	7,282	17/09/2021	Bank of America	(32)	0.00
Unrealised L	oss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(156,513)	(0.96)
	Share Class		10.425	00 07 0001	ID M	(01)	0.00
EUR	8,767	USD	10,435	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(21)	0.00
Unrealised L Contracts -		Hedged Shar	e Classes Fo	ward Currenc	y Exchange	(21)	0.00
Total Unreal	ised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	- Liabilities	(156,534)	(0.96)
Net Unrealis	ed Loss on F	orward Curre	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(79,205)	(0.48)

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
55,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.HY.27-V16	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2021	863	0.01
14,000	EUR	Barclays	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
			CROSSOVER.27-V8	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2022	536	0.00
l Market Va	lue or	Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Asse	ts			1,399	0.0
tal Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets et Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets							1,399	_

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
2,095,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.78%	03/10/2030	(7,566)	(0.05)
1,795,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.61%	01/11/2030	(7,474)	(0.05)
1,795,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.612%	01/11/2030	(7,462)	(0.05)
1,540,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.6%	01/11/2030	(6,458)	(0.04)
1,285,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.605%	01/11/2030	(5,370)	(0.03
1,323,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 6.03%	12/02/2031	(3,965)	(0.02
1,323,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 6.033%	12/02/2031	(3,953)	(0.02
975,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
,			Receive fixed 5.775%	04/10/2030	(3,539)	(0.02
783,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week	, ,		
,			Receive fixed 5.57%	01/11/2030	(3,355)	(0.02
785,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week	, ,		
,			Receive fixed 5.585%	01/11/2030	(3,328)	(0.02
al Market \	/alue on	Interest Rate Swap	Contracts - Liabilities		(52,470)	(0.32
Maylot V	dua an I	ntowest Boto Curen	Contracts - Liabilities		(52,470)	(0.32

Inflation Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
206,165	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.269% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/03/2030	22,428	0.14
93,443	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.176% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	31/03/2030	10,908	0.07
56,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.235% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/03/2030	6,256	0.04
55,827	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.298% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/03/2030	5,939	0.03
53,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.745% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/07/2030	4,602	0.03
29,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.311% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	28/04/2030	3,075	0.02
72,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 2.183% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	23/12/2030	2,764	0.02
23,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.367% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	29/05/2030	2,459	0.01
20,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.956% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	28/08/2030	1,297	0.01
161,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating USCPI 1 month			
			Receive fixed 2.563%	24/05/2031	443	0.00
Total Market Va	alue on	Inflation Rate Swa	ap Contracts - Assets		60,171	0.37
54,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 2.57% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	26/05/2031	(195)	0.00
Total Market Value	e on Infla	tion Rate Swap Contr	racts - Liabilities		(195)	0.00
Net Market Val	lue on I	nflation Rate Swa	p Contracts - Assets		59,976	0.37

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Total Return Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount Ccy	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
275,894 USD	Barclays	Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 17.00bp Pay Barclays			
63,987 USD	BNP Paribas	Short US Low Vol (SP1500) Receive USD LIBOR 3 month	07/06/2022	1,151	0.01
72 070 1100	BNP Paribas	+ 18.00bp Pay BNP Copper Miners	10/06/2022	3,726	0.02
73,970 USD	BINP Paridas	Receive MSCI Emerging Markets ex China Net Return USD Index Pay USD LIBOR 3			
780,655 USD	BNP Paribas	month + 52.00bp Receive MSCI Emerging Net	11/01/2022	3,729	0.02
		Total Return Pay USD LIBOR 3 month + 21.00bp	24/01/2022	19,162	0.12
al Market Value o	on Total Return Swa	p Contracts - Assets		27,768	0.17
29,867 USD	Barclays	Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + -225.00bp Pay Barclays			
105,703 USD	Barclays	Bitcoin Plays Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + -25.00bp Pay Barclays	19/05/2022	(1,536)	(0.01
1,103,151 USD	Barclays	Electric Vehicles Basket Receive Barclays Long SP500 Value Pay USD LIBOR	09/06/2022	(14,291)	(0.09
826,650 USD	Barclays	3 month + 20.00bp Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 17.00bp	07/06/2022	(35,672)	(0.22
275,815 USD	Barclays	Pay Barclays Short SP500 Anti Value Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 17.00bp	07/06/2022	(11,859)	(0.07
		Pay Barclays Short SP500	07/06/2022	(1.665)	(0.01
827,747 USD	Barclays	Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 17.00bp Pay Barclays SPX1500	07/00/2022	(1,000)	(0.01
1,102,840 USD	Barclays	Anti Value Receive Barclays US Value	07/06/2022	(8,824)	(0.05
475,014 USD	BNP Paribas	Pay USD LIBOR 3 month + 20.00bp Receive BNP US Banks	07/06/2022	(21,638)	(0.13
13,278 USD	BNP Paribas	Pay USD LIBOR 3 month + 25.00bp Receive BNP US Banks	14/09/2021	(6,817)	(0.05
386,754 USD	BNP Paribas	Pay USD LIBOR 3 month + 15.00bp Receive MSCI Japan	14/09/2021	(192)	0.00
000,707	5111 1 411545	Net Total Return US Pay USD LIBOR 3 month + -18.00bp	09/02/2022	(5.022)	(0.03
al Market Value	on Total Pature Com	·	08/02/2022	(5,023)	
al Market Value o	on Total Return Swa	p Contracts - Liabilities		(107,517)	(0.66

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Multi-As	set Income Fund			
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	359,172	-
			359,172	_

Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an absolute return, measured in Euro, while actively managing total portfolio risk. The Investment Adviser seeks to manage downside risk and targets below market volatility. The Fund will seek to achieve its investment objective by investing in baskets of stocks, ETFs, bonds and derivatives.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds

Belgium				
Belgium Treasury Bill 0% 09/09/2021	EUR	500,000	500,652	0.72
			500,652	0.72
Brazil Provil Coverement Rend 0% 01/01/2024	DDI	4 000 000	E E 7E 227	7.07
Brazil Government Bond 0% 01/01/2024	BRL	4,000,000	5,575,227	7.97
			5,575,227	7.97
France				
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0% 28/07/2021	EUR	500,000	500,247	0.71
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0% 04/08/2021	EUR	500,000	500,318	0.71
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0% 25/08/2021	EUR	500,000	500,518	0.72
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0% 01/09/2021	EUR	500,000	500,547	0.72
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0% 22/09/2021	EUR	500,000	500,780	0.72
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0% 17/11/2021	EUR	500,000	501,315	0.72
			3,003,725	4.30
Germany				
Germany Treasury Bill, Reg. S 0% 28/07/2021	EUR	500,000	500,243	0.71
Germany Treasury Bill, Reg. S 0% 25/08/2021	EUR	500,000	500,518	0.71
Germany Treasury Bill, Reg. S 0% 29/09/2021	EUR	500,000	500,857	0.72
Germany Treasury Bill, Reg. S 0%	EUR	•	•	
27/10/2021	LUK	500,000	501,137	0.72
			2,002,755	2.86
Greece Greece Government Bond, Reg. S 3.75%				
30/01/2028	EUR	5,002,500	6,112,990	8.74
			6,112,990	8.74
Netherlands				
Dutch Treasury Certificate 0% 29/07/2021	EUR	500,000	500,277	0.71
Dutch Treasury Certificate 0% 30/08/2021	EUR	500,000	500,586	0.72
Dutch Treasury Certificate 0% 29/09/2021	EUR	500,000	500,831	0.72
			1,501,694	2.15
United States of America				
US Treasury Bill 0% 23/09/2021	USD	5,178,000	4,360,226	6.24
US Treasury Bill 0% 30/09/2021 US Treasury Bill 0% 07/10/2021	USD	5,178,000 5,178,000	4,360,269 4,360,235	6.24 6.24
US Treasury Bill 0% 14/10/2021	USD	5,178,000	4,360,169	6.23

Market Value

% of Net

Quantity/ Nominal

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Transferable securities and moofficial exchange listing or de-				
Government Bonds (continue	ed)			
United States of America (continued) US Treasury Bill 0% 21/10/2021 US Treasury Bill 0% 28/10/2021	USD USD	5,178,000 5,178,000	4,360,167 4,360,025	6.23 6.23
			26,161,091	37.41
Total Government Bonds			44,858,134	64.15
Equities				
Australia BHP Group Ltd. Fortescue Metals Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	11,809 7,856	362,425 115,861	0.52 0.16
			478,286	0.68
Brazil Vale SA	BRL	13,486	258,584	0.37
			258,584	0.37
China Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Ltd. BYD Co. Ltd. 'H' Dongfeng Motor Group Co. Ltd. 'H' Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd. Great Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H' Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'H' Yadea Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD	4,599 2,194 6,457 12,245 7,051 7,109 2,496	3,641 55,244 4,887 32,466 19,191 5,373 4,520	0.00 0.08 0.01 0.04 0.03 0.01
			125,322	0.18
France Accor SA Aeroports de Paris Eiffage SA Faurecia SE Vinci SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,793 3,355 2,053 72 12,806	182,074 370,224 176,271 2,992 1,154,333	0.26 0.53 0.25 0.01 1.65
			1,885,894	2.70
Germany Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Preference Bayerische Motoren Werke AG Daimler AG Fraport AG Frankfurt Airport Services	EUR EUR EUR	122 706 1,833	9,266 63,399 138,630	0.02 0.09 0.20
Worldwide Porsche Automobil Holding SE Preference Volkswagen AG Volkswagen AG Preference	EUR EUR EUR	5,637 330 69 398	323,451 29,924 19,224 84,515	0.46 0.04 0.03 0.12
			668,409	0.96
Italy Atlantia SpA Ferrari NV Stellantis NV	EUR EUR EUR	19,006 267 4,356	289,936 46,458 72,362	0.41 0.07 0.10
			408,756	0.58

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
investments	Currency	value	EUK	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Japan				
Honda Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	3,422	92,430	0.13
Isuzu Motors Ltd.	JPY	1,136	12,680	0.02
Mazda Motor Corp.	JPY	1,156	9,183	0.01
Nissan Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	4,889	20,507	0.03
Subaru Corp.	JPY	1,275	21,260	0.03
Suzuki Motor Corp.	JPY	788	28,185	0.04
Toyota Motor Corp. Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	4,501 578	332,530	0.48 0.02
Tamana Wotor Co. Ltu.	JF I	376	13,281	0.02
			530,056	0.76
Netherlands				
Basic-Fit NV, Reg. S	EUR	1,507	54,252	0.08
			54,252	0.08
Spain				
Aena SME SA, Reg. S	EUR	7,082	976,608	1.40
Ferrovial SA	EUR	15,289	379,167	0.54
Melia Hotels International SA	EUR	5,506	34,611	0.05
			1,390,386	1.99
United Kingdom				
InterContinental Hotels Group plc	GBP	3,468	194,796	0.28
Rio Tinto plc	GBP	4,098	287,502	0.41
Whitbread plc	GBP	3,350	122,998	0.17
			605,296	0.86
United States of America				
Alaska Air Group, Inc.	USD	1,280	64,797	0.09
Allegiant Travel Co.	USD	166	26,703	0.04
Cabot Oil & Gas Corp.	USD	12,062	171,470	0.24
Carnival Corp.	USD	12,879	283,683	0.41
Choice Hotels International, Inc.	USD	1,017	101,005	0.14
ConocoPhillips	USD	35,412	1,812,054	2.59
Delta Air Lines, Inc.	USD	5,722	207,813	0.30
Devon Energy Corp.	USD	15,801	384,905	0.55
Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	10,444	103,787	0.15
Ford Motor Co.	USD	8,356	105,381	0.15
General Dynamics Corp.	USD	2,409	379,217	0.54
General Motors Co.	USD	2,746	136,858	0.20
Hess Corp.	USD	8,015	594,871	0.85
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	5,370	541,106	0.77
Huntington Ingalls Industries, Inc.	USD	348	61,103	0.09
Hyatt Hotels Corp. 'A'	USD	2,235	145,271	0.21
JetBlue Airways Corp.	USD	2,824	39,907	0.06
L3Harris Technologies, Inc.	USD	1,739	316,336	0.45
Lockheed Martin Corp.	USD	2,362	746,184	1.07
Marriott International, Inc. 'A'	USD	6,672	766,756	1.10
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corp.	USD	676	90,690	0.13
Northrop Grumman Corp.	USD	1,363	415,298	0.59
Norwegian Cruise Line Holdings Ltd.	USD	4,563	112,555	0.16
Paramount Group, Inc., REIT	USD	13,651	114,389	0.16
Pioneer Natural Resources Co.	USD	5,865	801,151	1.15
Raytheon Technologies Corp.	USD	12,884	916,209	1.31
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.	USD	3,143	223,664	0.32

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United States of America (continued)

Total Equities			17,366,296	24.84
			10,961,055	15.68
Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc.	USD	1,612	97,989	0.14
Vornado Realty Trust, REIT	USD	11,718	460,659	0.66
United Airlines Holdings, Inc.	USD	4,045	178,503	0.25
Southwest Airlines Co.	USD	5,865	262,473	0.38
SL Green Realty Corp., REIT	USD	4,366	298,268	0.43

Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market 62,224,430 88.99

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	EUR	Assets

Other transferable securities and money market instruments not admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities

China

Total Other transferable securities a instruments not admitted to official or dealt in on another regulated ma	exchang	•	0	0.00
Total Equities			0	0.00
			0	0.00
China Common Rich Renewable Energy Investments Ltd.*	HKD	2,648,000	0	0.00

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg

Total Net Assets

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds Euro Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve[†] EUR 131 1,298,859 1.86 1,298,859 1.86 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 1,298,859 1.86 **Total Units of authorised UCITS** or other collective investment undertakings 1,298,859 1.86 **Total Investments** 63,523,289 90.85 10,254,979 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (3,855,228)

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

69,923,040 100.00

^{*} Security is valued at its fair value under the direction of the Board of Directors.

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle \dagger}$ Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

(636,140) (0.91)

117,580 0.17

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Cu	ırrency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	(7)	USD	(402,756)	1,768	0.00
US 5 Year Note, 30/09/2021	(15)	USD	(1,559,118)	4,109	0.00
US 10 Year Note, 21/09/2021	76	USD	8,478,571	46,411	0.07
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures	Contracts			52,288	0.07
Euro-BTP, 08/09/2021	(34)	EUR	(5,143,520)	(29,580)	(0.04)
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	15	EUR	611,250	(5,970)	(0.01)
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	(132)	USD	(23,792,172)	(243,730)	(0.35)
US 10 Year Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(67)	USD	(8,301,507)	(140,525)	(0.20)
US Ultra Bond, 21/09/2021	(38)	USD	(6,166,415)	(264,621)	(0.38)
Yen Denominated Nikkei 225 Index, 09/09/2021	3	JPY	327,663	(4,002)	0.00
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracto			(688 428)	10.00

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
CNH	52,030,616	USD	7,472,986	12/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	466,573	0.67
USD	15,921	AUD	20,693	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	328	0.00
USD	65,620	CAD	79,940	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	846	0.00
USD	3,321	CNH	21,405	16/09/2021	Bank of America	23	0.00
USD	2,176	COP	7,857,002	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	79	0.00
USD	995,798	CZK	20,926,690	16/09/2021	Citigroup	18,818	0.03
USD	11,530	DKK	70,589	16/09/2021	UBS	203	0.00
USD	2,040,408	EUR	1,706,784	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	8,820	0.01
USD	173,933	EUR	145,403	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	843	0.00
USD	14,093	HKD	109,398	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	4	0.00
USD	2,853	HUF	828,968	16/09/2021	UBS	48	0.00
USD	6,577	INR	486,351	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	80	0.00
USD	12,327	KRW	13,752,929	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	129	0.00
USD	9,006	NOK	74,958	16/09/2021	UBS	221	0.00
USD	12,029	PLN	44,943	16/09/2021	Bank of America	188	0.00
USD	4,961	SGD	6,585	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	53	0.00
USD	5,637	THB	175,791	16/09/2021	Citigroup	146	0.00
USD	3,739	TRY	33,493	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	22	0.00
USD	1,948	TWD	53,323	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	20	0.00
USD	386,449	ZAR	5,395,113	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	9,354	0.01
USD	49,047	ZAR	684,642	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	1,192	0.00
USD	28,272	ZAR	394,590	16/09/2021	UBS	691	0.00
MXN	29,872,252	USD	1,478,568	17/09/2021	BNP Paribas	9,808	0.02
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange C	ontracts - Ass	ets	518,489	0.74
	d Share Class						
EUR	8,653	CHF	9,482	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	9	0.00
Unrealised (Contracts -		Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	9	0.00
GBP Hedge GBP	d Share Class 55,674,721	EUR	64,767,796	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	117,580	0.17

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
_	Share Class						
USD	442,049	EUR	370,257	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	2,020	0.00
USD	28,555	EUR	23,986	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	59	0.00
Unrealised G Contracts - A		Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	2,079	0.00
Total Unreali	ised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Assets	638,157	0.91
USD	7,942,403	CNH	52,030,616	12/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	(71,585)	(0.10)
AUD	64,338	USD		16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs		0.00
			48,695		BNP Paribas	(341)	(0.04)
CHF	1,151,697	USD	1,283,478	16/09/2021		(28,785)	(0.0.7
CHF	43,282	USD	48,301	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	(1,138)	0.00
CHF	1,705,612	USD	1,901,908	16/09/2021	UBS	(43,583)	(0.06)
CLP	9,587,983	USD	13,276	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(60)	0.00
EUR	5,385,358	USD	6,538,524	16/09/2021	Bank of America	(112,332)	(0.16)
EUR	505,378	USD	613,507	16/09/2021	Bank of Montreal	(10,467)	(0.02)
EUR	3,204,445	USD	3,890,655	16/09/2021	Barclays	(66,877)	(0.10)
EUR	13,302,133	USD	16,148,590	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(275,845)	(0.39)
EUR	44,821	USD	54,446	16/09/2021	BNY Mellon	(958)	0.00
EUR	1,179,422	USD	1,432,928	16/09/2021	Citigroup	(25,405)	(0.04)
EUR	333,937	USD	405,748	16/09/2021	Commonwealth		
					Bank of Australia	(7,222)	(0.01)
EUR	10,860,495	USD	13,177,458	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	(219,310)	(0.32)
EUR	15,563,177	USD	18,892,032	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(321,528)	(0.46)
EUR	865,025	USD	1,050,871	16/09/2021	State Street	(18,563)	(0.03)
EUR	3,947,086	USD	4,794,861	16/09/2021	UBS	(84,505)	(0.12)
GBP	1,846,651	USD	2,600,656	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(37,326)	(0.05)
GBP	172,798	USD	243,386	16/09/2021	J.P. Morgan	(3,520)	(0.01)
GBP	315,561	USD	444,317	16/09/2021	UBS	(6,302)	(0.01)
IDR	10,095,508	USD	701	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(11)	0.00
JPY	187,052,489	USD	1,699,720	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(7,273)	(0.01)
JPY	8,766,230	USD	79,686	16/09/2021	Goldman Sachs	(365)	0.00
JPY	205,134,400	USD	1,864,401	16/09/2021	UBS	(8,290)	(0.01)
NZD	10,001	USD	7,131	16/09/2021	Commonwealth		
	,		.,	,,	Bank of Australia	(126)	0.00
RUB	769,045	USD	10,561	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(117)	0.00
USD	6,475,859	BRL	33,213,129	16/09/2021	BNP Paribas	(91,263)	(0.13)
Unrealised L	oss on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Lial	pilities	(1,443,097)	(2.07)
CHF Hedged	I Share Class	1					
CHF	9,482	EUR	8,645	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2)	0.00
CHF	9,372	EUR	8,553	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(9)	0.00
GRP Hedge	l Share Class						
EUR	65,517,874	GBP	56,311,564	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(118,092)	(0.17)
GBP	56,311,564	EUR	65,730,095	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(94,130)	(0.17)
USD Hedged	Share Class						
EUR	369,278	USD	442,049	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(2,999)	0.00
Unrealised L		Hedged Shar	e Classes For	ward Currenc	y Exchange	(215,232)	(0.30)
				•			
Total Unreali	ised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	s - Liabilities	(1,658,329)	(2.37)
Net Unrealis	ed Loss on F	orward Curr	ency Exchang	ge Contracts -	Liabilities	(1,020,172)	(1.46)

Unrealised Gain on NAV Hedged Share Classes Forward Currency Exchange

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
31,368,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.612%	01/11/2030	(130,400)	(0.19)
26,885,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.6%	01/11/2030	(112,749)	(0.16)
27,245,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.787%	03/10/2030	(97,865)	(0.14)
22,403,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.605%	01/11/2030	(93,614)	(0.13)
24,309,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.773%	03/10/2030	(88,340)	(0.13)
22,793,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.775%	04/10/2030	(82,726)	(0.12)
19,806,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.78%	03/10/2030	(71,531)	(0.10)
13,712,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.57%	01/11/2030	(58,746)	(0.08)
13,711,000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
			Receive fixed 5.585%	01/11/2030	(58,121)	(0.08)
10.345.000	MXN	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating TIIE 4 week			
.,,			Receive fixed 5.61%	01/11/2030	(43,072)	(0.06)
50.280.500	CNY	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating			
,,			CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week			
			Receive fixed 2.699%	24/05/2026	(39,447)	(0.06)
50.280.500	CNY	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating	, ,	,	
00,200,000	0111	dolariar odorio	CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week			
			Receive fixed 2.699%	24/05/2026	(39,447)	(0.06)
tal Market V	/alue on	Interest Rate Swa	p Contracts - Liabilities		(916,058)	(1.31)
et Market Va	ilue on I	nterest Rate Swan	Contracts - Liabilities		(916,058)	(1.31)

Inflation Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
2,010,416	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.269% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/03/2030	218,706	0.31
1,029,386	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.176% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	31/03/2030	120,164	0.17
1,735,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 2.006% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	16/11/2030	94,434	0.14
621,558	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.235% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/03/2030	69,441	0.10
616,731	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.298% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/03/2030	65,608	0.09
483,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.745% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	30/07/2030	41,939	0.06
950,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 2.138% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	09/12/2030	40,469	0.06
531,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 2.183% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	23/12/2030	20,381	0.03

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Inflation Rate Swap Contracts (continued)

Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
157,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.367% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	29/05/2030	16,784	0.03
71,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.311% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	28/04/2030	7,529	0.01
2,450,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay floating USCPI 1 month			
			Receive fixed 2.563%	24/05/2031	6,746	0.01
94,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 1.956% Receive			
			floating USCPI 1 month	28/08/2030	6,098	0.01
Total Market \	/alue or	Inflation Rate Sw	ap Contracts - Assets		708,299	1.02
1,461,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	Pay fixed 2.57% Receive			
-,,			floating USCPI 1 month	26/05/2031	(5,287)	(0.01)
Total Market \	/alue or	Inflation Rate Sw	ap Contracts - Liabilities		(5,287)	(0.01)
Net Market Va	alue on	Inflation Rate Swa	p Contracts - Assets		703,012	1.01

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in Euro.

Total Return Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount Ccy	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	of Net Assets
965,407 USD	BNP Paribas"l	Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 18.00bp			
4,178,193 USD	J.P. Morgan	Pay BNP Copper Miners" "Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 20.00bp	10/06/2022	56,218	0.08
1,078,007 USD	BNP Paribas	Pay JPM SPX 1500 Low Vo" "Receive MSCI Emerging Markets ex China Net Return USD Index Pay USD LIBOR 3 month +	07/06/2022	19,612	0.03
		52.00bp"	11/01/2022	52,549	0.07
tal Market Value on	Inflation Rate Swa	p Contracts - Assets		128,379	0.18
453,027 USD	Barclays"l	Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + -225.00bp			
1,544,263 USD	Barclays"l	Pay Barclays Bitcoin Plays" Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + -25.00bp	19/05/2022	(23,294)	(0.03
7,108,399 USD	BNP Paribas	Pay Barclays Electric Vehicles Basket' "Receive BNP US Banks Pay USD LIBOR 3 month +	09/06/2022	(208,783)	(0.30
12,554,816 USD	J.P. Morgan'i	25.00bp" Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 20.00bp	14/09/2021	(102,931)	(0.14
16,656,669 USD		Pay JPM SPX 1500 Anti-Value" "Receive JPM SPX 1500 Value Pay USD LIBOR 3 month +	07/06/2022	(34,748)	(0.0
12,517,599 USD	J.P. Morgan'i	20.00bp" Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 20.00bp	07/06/2022	(470,765)	(0.68
4,155,334 USD	J.P. Morgan'i	Pay JPM SPX 500 Anti-Value" Receive USD LIBOR 3 month + 20.00bp	07/06/2022	(182,364)	(0.26
16,691,471 USD	J.P. Morgan	Pay JPM SPX 500 Low Vol" "Receive JPM SPX 500 Value Pay USD LIBOR 3 month +	07/06/2022	(39,800)	(0.0
5,844,049 USD	UBS	20.00bp" "Receive UBS ETC linked to Dow Jones-UBS Gold Excess Return Subindex	07/06/2022	(546,940)	(0.78
		Pay USD 0.21.00bp"	17/05/2022	(308,847)	(0.4
tal Market Value on	Total Return Swap	Contracts - Liabilities		(1,918,472)	(2.74
	atal Datum Curan	Contracts - Liabilities		(1,790,093)	(2.56

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Global Multi-As	set Opportunities	Fund		
Cash	Barclays	EUR	-	260,000
Cash	BNP Paribas	EUR	-	450,000
Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	1,483,412	_
Non Cash	Goldman Sachs	EUR	_	436,589
Cash	J.P. Morgan	EUR	-	890,000
Cash	UBS	EUR	-	250,000
			1 483 412	2 286 589

Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of total return, measured in USD, through investing primarily in a portfolio of transferable securities and money market instruments globally and through the use of financial derivative instruments. The Fund will implement top-down, tactical views on global asset classes across (1) equity including closed-end Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITS); (2) Fixed Income Securities; and (3) cash and money market instruments.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds

GBP GBP USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	4,000 40,000 257,000 529,000 632,000 551,000 189,000 471,000 621,100	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960 285,872 558,126 655,355 607,348 207,324 646,705 620,936 3,581,666	1.32 2.33 0.07 0.82 0.89 2.68 5.22 6.13 5.69 1.94 6.05 5.81
USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	4,000 40,000 257,000 529,000 632,000 551,000 189,000 471,000	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960 285,872 558,126 655,355 607,348 207,324 646,705	2.33 0.07 0.82 0.89 2.68 5.22 6.13 5.69 1.94 6.05
USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	4,000 40,000 257,000 529,000 632,000 551,000 189,000 471,000	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960 285,872 558,126 655,355 607,348 207,324 646,705	2.33 0.07 0.82 0.89 2.68 5.22 6.13 5.69 1.94 6.05
USD USD USD USD USD USD	4,000 40,000 257,000 529,000 632,000 551,000 189,000	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960 285,872 558,126 655,355 607,348 207,324	2.33 0.07 0.82 0.89 2.68 5.22 6.13 5.69 1.94
USD USD USD USD	4,000 40,000 257,000 529,000 632,000	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960 285,872 558,126 655,355	2.33 0.07 0.82 0.89 2.68 5.22 6.13
GBP USD USD	4,000 40,000 257,000 529,000	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960 285,872 558,126	2.33 0.07 0.82 0.89 2.68 5.22
GBP	4,000 40,000 257,000	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960	0.07 0.82 0.89
GBP	4,000 40,000	248,269 7,567 87,393 94,960	0.07 0.82 0.89
	4,000	248,269 7,567 87,393	0.07 0.82
	4,000	248,269 7,567	2.33
	103,000		
	103,000	140,200	1.32
EUR	103,000	140,206	1 20
EUR	48,000	63,046	0.59
EUR	34,000	45,017	0.42
		381,469	3.57
JPY	24,150,000	258,571	2.42
JPY	11,500,000	122,898	1.15
		150,592	1.41
EUR	75,000	110,472	1.03
EUR	28,000	40,120	0.38
		286,142	2.68
EUR	32,000	62,506	0.59
EUR	179,000	223,636	2.09
		384,938	3.60
EUR	86,000	106,817	1.00
EUR	191,000	278,121	2.60
	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	EUR 179,000 EUR 32,000 EUR 28,000 EUR 75,000 A JPY 11,500,000 A JPY 24,150,000 EUR 34,000 EUR 48,000	EUR 86,000 106,817 384,938 EUR 179,000 223,636 EUR 32,000 62,506 286,142 EUR 28,000 40,120 EUR 75,000 110,472 150,592 6 JPY 11,500,000 122,898 6 JPY 24,150,000 258,571 381,469 EUR 34,000 45,017 EUR 48,000 63,046

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	 of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Warket Value USD	of Net Assets
Transferable securities a official exchange listing	,				ities and money m isting or dealt in o			

Warrante

Warrants				
Thailand	TUD	76	10	0.00
Minor International PCL 05/05/2023 Minor International PCL 15/02/2024	THB THB	69	12 10	0.00
			22	0.00
Total Warrants			22	0.00
Equities				
Argentina				
Globant SA	USD	3	671	0.01
			671	0.01
Austria	FUD	5 4	1.004	0.00
Erste Group Bank AG OMV AG	EUR EUR	54 213	1,994 12,269	0.02
voestalpine AG	EUR	31	1,266	0.01
			15,529	0.15
Belgium	EUD	50	2.072	0.04
KBC Group NV UCB SA	EUR EUR	52 57	3,973 5,952	0.04
			9,925	0.09
Brazil				
Atacadao SA	BRL	400	1,686	0.02
Banco Bradesco SA	BRL	770	3,384	0.03
Banco do Brasil SA	BRL	200	1,296	0.01
Banco Santander Brasil SA Bradespar SA Preference	BRL BRL	500 100	4,114 1,507	0.04
Cosan SA	BRL	400	1,893	0.01
Engie Brasil Energia SA	BRL	100	784	0.02
Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA				
Reg. S	BRL	400	1,227	0.01
Klabin SA	BRL	200	1,049	0.01
Lojas Renner SA Via Varejo S/A	BRL BRL	200 100	1,746 319	0.02
via varejo 5/71	DILL	100		
			19,005	0.18
Chile Empresas COPEC SA	CLP	119	1,193	0.01
Sociedad Quimica y Minera de Chile SA Preference 'B'	CLP	23	1,085	0.01
			2,278	0.02
			_,	
China Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	5,000	1,738	0.02
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	188	42,621	0.40
Baidu, Inc., ADR	USD	16	3,292	0.03
Baozun, Inc., ADR	USD	46	1,696	0.02
China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	19,000	14,948	0.14
China Everbright Bank Co. Ltd. 'H' China Everbright Environment Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	8,000 2,000	3,265 1,133	0.03
China Medical System Holdings Ltd.	HKD	3,000	7,900	0.01
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,000	8,531	0.08

61. ();				
China (continued) China Molybdenum Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,000	1 701	0.02
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	HKD	3,000 1,000	1,781 2,271	0.02
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'	HKD	4,000	2,271	0.02
China Youzan Ltd.	HKD	4,000	762	0.02
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd.	HKD	2,000	6,297	0.06
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,000	1,795	0.02
Haitong Securities Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	6,800	5,954	0.06
JD.com, Inc., ADR	USD	99	7,778	0.07
Kingdee International Software Group Co.				
Ltd.	HKD	2,000	6,786	0.06
Koolearn Technology Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	1,000	1,253	0.01
Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD	2,000	2,300	0.02
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	400	16,502	0.15
NetEase, Inc., ADR	USD	42	4,798	0.05
People's Insurance Co. Group of China Ltd.				
(The) 'H'	HKD	4,000	1,334	0.01
PetroChina Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,000	1,947	0.02
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China	LIVD	1 000	0.700	0.00
Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,000	9,792	0.09
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co. Ltd. 'H'		3,100 300	6,770 7,575	0.06 0.07
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd. Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	400	7,575 1,190	0.07
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	500	37,599	0.01
Tongcheng-Elong Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	2,000	5,006	0.05
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd., Reg. 3	HKD	4,000	8,632	0.03
Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	152	10,082	0.09
ZhongAn Online P&C Insurance Co. Ltd.,	005	102	10,002	0.05
Reg. S 'H'	HKD	300	1,698	0.02
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	100	591	0.01
ZTE Corp. 'H'	HKD	2,200	6,869	0.06
-				
			244,510	2.29
Colombia	000	020	1 620	0.00
Colombia Bancolombia SA	COP	232	1,638	0.02
	COP	232	1,638 1,638	0.02
Bancolombia SA	COP	232	-	
Bancolombia SA Denmark			1,638	0.02
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B'	DKK	1	1,638 2,916	0.02
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B'	DKK DKK	1 34	1,638 2,916 5,532	0.02 0.03 0.05
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S	DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62	2,916 5,532 1,972	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B'	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781	0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.04
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.04
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B'	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B'	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.08
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466 8,428 5,506 6,032	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.09
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122 228 89 159	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466 8,428 5,506 6,032 19,966	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.09
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR EUR	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122 228 89 159	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466 8,428 5,506 6,032 19,966	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.06
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR EUR	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122 228 89 159	1,638 2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466 8,428 5,506 6,032 19,966 6,050 3,627 8,253	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.06
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR EUR	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122 228 89 159	1,638 2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466 8,428 5,506 6,032 19,966 6,050 3,627 8,253 5,624	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.19
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA Bureau Veritas SA	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR EUR EUR	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122 228 89 159	2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466 8,428 5,506 6,032 19,966 6,050 3,627 8,253 5,624 4,701	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.19 0.06 0.03 0.08 0.05 0.06
Bancolombia SA Denmark AP Moller – Maersk A/S 'B' Coloplast A/S 'B' H Lundbeck A/S Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novozymes A/S 'B' Orsted A/S, Reg. S Pandora A/S Vestas Wind Systems A/S Finland Kesko OYJ 'B' Neste OYJ UPM-Kymmene OYJ France Airbus SE Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA BNP Paribas SA	DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR EUR	1 34 62 330 82 45 14 122 228 89 159	1,638 2,916 5,532 1,972 27,865 6,191 6,313 1,896 4,781 57,466 8,428 5,506 6,032 19,966 6,050 3,627 8,253 5,624	0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.26 0.06 0.06 0.04 0.54 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.19

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (continued)				
France (continued)				
Carrefour SA	EUR	22	433	0.00
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	49	11,898	0.11
Eiffage SA	EUR	88	8,972	0.08
EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	43	7,994	0.08
Gecina SA, REIT	EUR	59	9,104	0.09
L'Oreal SA	EUR	49	21,987	0.21
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	17	13,535	0.13
Natixis SA	EUR	277	1,316	0.01
Orpea SA Pernod Ricard SA	EUR EUR	13 2	1,644 449	0.02
Safran SA	EUR	43	5.985	0.06
Sanofi	EUR	5	527	0.00
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	73	11,591	0.11
SEB SA	EUR	23	4,162	0.04
Teleperformance	EUR	9	3,654	0.03
TotalEnergies SE	EUR	424	19,434	0.18
Valeo SA	EUR	368	11,160	0.10
Vivendi SE	EUR	62	2,098	0.02
			171,539	1.61
Germany				
Adidas AG	EUR	35	13,073	0.12
Allianz SE	EUR	47	11,773	0.11
BASF SE	EUR	28	2,213	0.02
Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	164	2,146	0.02
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	38	6,653	0.06
Deutsche Post AG	EUR	160	10,989	0.10
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	34	1,783	0.02
Infineon Technologies AG Knorr-Bremse AG	EUR EUR	110 11	4,438 1,264	0.04
Merck KGaA	EUR	36	6,925	0.01
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	12	2,978	0.07
SAP SE	EUR	131	18,545	0.17
Siemens AG	EUR	52	8,279	0.08
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	37	4,483	0.04
			95,542	0.89
Hong Kong				
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	800	9,941	0.09
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	500	1,696	0.02
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	HKD	100	1,997	0.02
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	102	6,078	0.06
Link REIT	HKD	208	2,015 2,874	0.02
MTR Corp. Ltd. Swire Properties Ltd.	HKD HKD	516 200	2,874 596	0.03
			25,197	0.24
Hungary				
MOL Hungarian Oil & Gas plc	HUF	168	1,349	0.01
			1,349	0.01
Indonesia				
Aneka Tambang Tbk.	IDR	57,300	9,089	0.08
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	1,900	3,947	0.04
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	4,000	1,627	0.01
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT Unilever Indonesia Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	6,300 2,600	2,012 888	0.02
			17,563	0.16
			,000	2.13

Equities (continued)

Ireland

CRH plc Kingspan Group plc	EUR EUR	171 18	8,709 1,711	0.08 0.02
			10,420	0.10
Italy	ELID	100	0.201	0.00
Amplifon SpA	EUR	190	9,381	0.09
Assicurazioni Generali SpA CNH Industrial NV	EUR EUR	213 321	4,292 5,298	0.04 0.05
Enel SpA	EUR	1,510	14,159	0.03
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	EUR	4,755	13,232	0.13
Prysmian SpA	EUR	116	4,212	0.04
			50,574	0.47
Japan				
Aeon Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	5,394	0.05
Asahi Kasei Corp.	JPY	500	5,513	0.05
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	JPY	400	6,991	0.07
Azbil Corp.	JPY	200	8,321	0.08
Canon, Inc.	JPY JPY	100 100	2,270	0.02
Capcom Co. Ltd. Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.	JPY	200	2,936 2,454	0.03
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	7,954	0.02
Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	2,122	0.02
Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	4,327	0.04
Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	3,013	0.03
East Japan Railway Co.	JPY	100	7,162	0.07
Eisai Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	9,870	0.09
ENEOS Holdings, Inc.	JPY	600	2,520	0.02
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	JPY	100	7,444	0.07
Hitachi Construction Machinery Co. Ltd. Hitachi Ltd.	JPY JPY	100 100	3,067 5,747	0.03
Hulic Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	2,259	0.03
Inpex Corp.	JPY	200	1,498	0.01
ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	500	14,455	0.14
Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	JPY	500	4,786	0.04
Kansai Paint Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	2,558	0.02
KDDI Corp.	JPY	700	21,913	0.21
Kobe Bussan Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	3,162	0.03
Koito Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	12,486	0.12
Kubata Cara	JPY JPY	200	4,988	0.05
Kubota Corp. Kyocera Corp.	JPY	100 100	2,030 6,205	0.02 0.06
Kyushu Railway Co.	JPY	100	2,264	0.00
Lawson, Inc.	JPY	100	4,644	0.04
Marui Group Co. Ltd.	JPY	400	7,546	0.07
Medipal Holdings Corp.	JPY	600	11,503	0.11
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc.	JPY	100	2,128	0.02
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	6,974	0.07
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	400	5,737	0.05
MonotaRO Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	4,752	0.04
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	400	11,593	0.11
Murata Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	7,663	0.07 0.04
Nabtesco Corp. NEC Corp.	JPY	100 100	3,794 5,168	0.04
Nexon Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	2,237	0.03
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	1	6,261	0.06
Nippon Express Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	7,643	0.07
Nippon Paint Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	1,362	0.01
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	JPY	400	10,460	0.10
Nitto Denko Corp.	JPY	100	7,490	0.07
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	JPY	800	4,104	0.04
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	JPY	100	2,546	0.02

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	uantity/ N Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
--	--------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Japan (continued)				
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc.,				
REIT	JPY	1	1,609	0.02
NSK Ltd.	JPY	400	3,393	0.03
NTT Data Corp.	JPY	300	4,697	0.04
Obayashi Corp.	JPY	700	5,584	0.05
Odakyu Electric Railway Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	100 100	2,535	0.02
Omron Corp. Ono Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	200	7,959 4,479	0.07
ORIX Corp.	JPY	300	5,081	0.04
Orix JREIT, Inc., REIT	JPY	2	3,863	0.03
Pan Pacific International Holdings Corp.	JPY	100	2,083	0.02
Panasonic Corp.	JPY	500	5,807	0.05
Persol Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	1,983	0.02
Rakuten Group, Inc.	JPY	200	2,266	0.02
Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	4,942	0.05
Resona Holdings, Inc.	JPY	3,100	11,965	0.11
Sekisui Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	300	5,147	0.05
Sekisui House Ltd.	JPY	500	10,293	0.10
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	100 200	4,786 5,264	0.04
SG Holdings Co. Ltd. Shimadzu Corp.	JPY	100	3,880	0.03
Shimizu Corp.	JPY	200	1,539	0.04
Shionogi & Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	5,232	0.05
Shiseido Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	7,382	0.07
SoftBank Group Corp.	JPY	200	14,049	0.13
Sompo Holdings, Inc.	JPY	100	3,710	0.03
Sony Group Corp.	JPY	200	19,542	0.18
Sumitomo Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	500	2,661	0.03
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	JPY	200	2,961	0.03
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	3,907	0.04
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	100	3,460	0.03
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	200 100	6,375	0.06
Sundrug Co. Ltd. Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	400	3,189 13,440	0.03
Teijin Ltd.	JPY	300	4,589	0.13
Tokyo Gas Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	1,895	0.02
Tokyu Corp.	JPY	600	8,191	0.08
TOTO Ltd.	JPY	100	5,195	0.05
Toyoda Gosei Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	2,471	0.02
USS Co. Ltd.	JPY	200	3,502	0.03
Yamada Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,700	7,879	0.07
Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	100	2,728	0.03
Yaskawa Electric Corp.	JPY	100	4,906	0.05
Z Holdings Corp.	JPY	1,900	9,558	0.09
			515,291	4.82
Malaysia				
AMMB Holdings Bhd.	MYR	200	142	0.00
Dialog Group Bhd.	MYR	1,700	1,183	0.01
HAP Seng Consolidated Bhd.	MYR MYR	700 500	1,315 885	0.01
Hartalega Holdings Bhd. Maxis Bhd.	MYR	500 10,800	885 11,418	0.01
Petronas Dagangan Bhd.	MYR	1,300	5,823	0.11
RHB Bank Bhd.	MYR	6,100	7,932	0.03
Supermax Corp. Bhd.	MYR	1,100	874	0.07
Telekom Malaysia Bhd.	MYR	2,700	3,947	0.04
Tenaga Nasional Bhd.	MYR	900	2,122	0.02

Equities (continued)

Mexico Cemex SAB de CV	MXN	100	84	0.00
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de	IVIZU	100	04	0.00
CV 'B'	MXN	45	831	0.01
Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MXN	300	1,949	0.02
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	1,000	3,350	0.03
			6,214	0.06
Netherlands				
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	2	4,930	0.05
Akzo Nobel NV	EUR	134	16,699	0.16
ASML Holding NV	EUR	39	27,026	0.25
ING Groep NV	EUR EUR	503 13	6,680 1,213	0.06 0.01
Just Eat Takeaway.com NV, Reg. S Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	274	8,170	0.01
Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	1,220	3,820	0.03
NN Group NV	EUR	99	4,693	0.04
Prosus NV	EUR	50	4,945	0.05
Randstad NV	EUR	22	1,686	0.01
Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	61	6,158	0.06
			86,020	0.80
Norway				
Adevinta ASA 'B'	NOK	90	1,731	0.02
Equinor ASA	NOK	230	4,897	0.04
Norsk Hydro ASA	NOK	318	2,045	0.02
			8,673	0.08
Philippines				
Ayala Land, Inc.	PHP	1,600	1,180	0.01
			1,180	0.01
Poland				
KGHM Polska Miedz SA	PLN	24	1,191	0.01
Polski Koncern Naftowy ORLEN SA	PLN	106	2,152	0.02
Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA	PLN	211	2,048	0.02
Santander Bank Polska SA	PLN	23	1,544	0.01
			6,935	0.06
Portugal				
EDP – Energias de Portugal SA	EUR	2,084	11,091	0.10
Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR	501	5,498	0.05
			16,589	0.15
Singapore				
City Developments Ltd.	SGD	100	542	0.00
Keppel Corp. Ltd.	SGD	400	1,628	0.02
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd.	SGD	413	3,672	0.03
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd. Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	SGD SGD	200 3,777	576 6,434	0.01 0.06
			12,852	0.12
			,	

35,641 0.33

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ I Nominal Value		% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
----------------------	---------------------------------	--	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)				
South Africa Absa Group Ltd.	ZAR	208	1,988	0.02
Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR	162	2,811	0.03
Gold Fields Ltd.	ZAR	110	987	0.01
Kumba Iron Ore Ltd.	ZAR	38	1,728	0.01
MultiChoice Group	ZAR	253	2,098	0.02
Naspers Ltd. 'N'	ZAR	38	8,031	0.07
NEPI Rockcastle plc Old Mutual Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	150 1,122	1,067	0.01
Sanlam Ltd.	ZAR	7	1,065 30	0.01
Sibanye Stillwater Ltd.	ZAR	287	1,204	0.01
SPAR Group Ltd. (The)	ZAR	67	855	0.01
Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR	544	4,937	0.05
Woolworths Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	850	3,219	0.03
			30,020	0.28
South Korea AMOREPACIFIC Group	KRW	46	2.605	0.02
Celltrion Healthcare Co. Ltd.	KRW	12	2,605 1,229	0.02
CJ CheilJedang Corp.	KRW	1	408	0.01
GS Holdings Corp.	KRW	165	6,754	0.06
Hankook Tire & Technology Co. Ltd.	KRW	107	4,896	0.05
Hanon Systems	KRW	210	3,076	0.03
Hanwha Solutions Corp.	KRW	65	2,563	0.02
Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	63	1,422	0.01
LG Chem Ltd.	KRW	2	1,505	0.01
LG Electronics, Inc. LG Household & Health Care Ltd.	KRW KRW	15 2	2,170 3,119	0.02
NAVER Corp.	KRW	28	10,346	0.10
NH Investment & Securities Co. Ltd.	KRW	23	263	0.00
POSCO	KRW	19	5,852	0.06
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW	697	49,781	0.47
Samsung SDI Co. Ltd.	KRW	10	6,177	0.06
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW	141	5,066	0.05
SK Chemicals Co. Ltd. SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW KRW	5 61	1,150	0.01
Yuhan Corp.	KRW	22	6,883 1,229	0.07
			116,494	1.09
Spain				
Amadeus IT Group SA 'A'	EUR	77	5,444	0.05
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	655	4,086	0.04
Industria de Diseno Textil SA Red Electrica Corp. SA	EUR EUR	658 675	23,385 12,536	0.22
Telefonica SA	EUR	414	1,935	0.02
			47,386	0.44
Sweden	CEV	CA	2.200	0.00
Alfa Laval AB Assa Abloy AB 'B'	SEK SEK	64 71	2,266 2,158	0.02
Atlas Copco AB 'A'	SEK	53	3,255	0.02
Boliden AB	SEK	246	9,529	0.09
H & M Hennes & Mauritz AB 'B'	SEK	97	2,326	0.02
Hexagon AB 'B'	SEK	133	1,985	0.02
Husqvarna AB 'B'	SEK	277	3,712	0.03
ICA Gruppen AB	SEK	340	15,868	0.15
Kinnevik AB 'B'	SEK	68	2,751	0.03
SKF AB 'B' Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA 'B'	SEK	141	3,622	0.03
Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA 'B' Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A'	SEK SEK	145 165	2,394 1,876	0.02
Swedbank AB 'A'	SEK	432	8,104	0.02
Tele2 AB 'B'	SEK	159	2,179	0.02

Sweden (continued) Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B' Telia Co. AB	SEK SEK	537 1,441	6,804 6,428	0.06
Volvo AB 'B'	SEK	154	3,736	0.04
			78,993	0.74
Switzerland ABB Ltd.	CHF	260	0 070	80.0
Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF	79	8,879 9,642	0.00
Credit Suisse Group AG	CHF	728	7,623	0.07
Geberit AG	CHF	3	2,269	0.02
Givaudan SA Kuehne + Nagel International AG	CHF CHF	1 7	4,660	0.04
Novartis AG	CHF	190	2,414 17,367	0.02
Roche Holding AG	CHF	18	7,346	0.07
Roche Holding AG	CHF	60	22,751	0.2
SGS SA	CHF	2	6,187	0.06
Swiss Re AG Swisscom AG	CHF CHF	101 7	9,144 3,998	0.09
UBS Group AG	CHF	204	3,130	0.03
Vifor Pharma AG	CHF	45	5,816	0.06
Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	5	2,014	0.02
			113,240	1.06
Taiwan	TMD	4.000	2.246	0.00
AU Optronics Corp. Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	4,000 8,000	3,246 15,451	0.03
Cheng Shin Rubber Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	2,000	3,350	0.0
Chunghwa Telecom Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,000	4,085	0.0
Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	1,000	10,857	0.10
First Financial Holding Co. Ltd. Foxconn Technology Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	15,000 1,000	12,201 2,354	0.11
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	2,000	8,026	0.08
Nan Ya Plastics Corp.	TWD	2,000	5,963	0.06
President Chain Store Corp.	TWD	2,000	18,848	0.18
Taishin Financial Holding Co. Ltd. Taiwan Cement Corp.	TWD	13,000	7,104	0.07
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.	TWD	1,000	1,827	0.02
Ltd.	TWD	2,000	42,640	0.40
WPG Holdings Ltd.	TWD	2,000	3,662	0.03
			139,614	1.31
Thailand	TUD	200	1.600	0.04
Advanced Info Service PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F'	THB THB	300 12,500	1,600 8,967	0.02
BTS Group Holdings PCL	THB	4,700	1,371	0.0
Home Product Center PCL	THB	18,300	8,220	0.08
PTT Exploration & Production PCL	THB	700	2,555	0.02
PTT Global Chemical PCL PTT PCL	THB THB	400 1,400	736 1,725	0.02
Total Access Communication PCL	THB	3,200	3,169	0.02
			28,343	0.27
Turkey	TRY	805	1,522	0.02
Turkcell lletisim Hizmetleri A/S				
Turkey Turkcell lletisim Hizmetleri A/S Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S	TRY	2,582	2,483	0.02

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%			Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net			Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United Kingdom				
3i Group plc	GBP	301	4,907	0.05
Admiral Group plc	GBP	62	2,716	0.02
AstraZeneca plc	GBP	136	16,397	0.15
Auto Trader Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	187	1,635	0.01
Barratt Developments plc	GBP	675	6,515	0.06
Berkeley Group Holdings plc	GBP	27	1,725	0.02
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT	GBP	263	1,816	0.02
BT Group plc	GBP	1,106	2,975	0.03
Burberry Group plc	GBP	23	659	0.01
Compass Group plc	GBP	65	1,366	0.01
Croda International plc	GBP	80	8,205	0.08
Diageo plc	GBP	665	32,149	0.30
Ferguson plc	GBP	45	6,315	0.06
GlaxoSmithKline plc	GBP	1,044	20,559	0.19
HSBC Holdings plc	GBP	2,134	12,398	0.12
Informa plc	GBP	280	1,939	0.02
Intertek Group plc	GBP	85	6,524	0.06
J Sainsbury plc	GBP	1,027	3,855	0.04
Johnson Matthey plc	GBP	104	4,468	0.04
Kingfisher plc	GBP	2,097	10,653	0.10
Legal & General Group plc	GBP	334	1,195	0.01
Lloyds Banking Group plc	GBP	7,766	5,036	0.05
London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP	13	1,437	0.01
Mondi plc	GBP	106	2,815	0.03
National Grid plc	GBP	170	2,165	0.02
Natwest Group plc	GBP	1,607	4,531	0.04
Prudential plc	GBP	96	1,835	0.02
RELX plc	GBP	451	11,960	0.11
Rio Tinto plc	GBP	104	8,664	0.08
Segro plc, REIT	GBP	143	2,173	0.02
Smiths Group plc	GBP	69	1,521	0.01
St James's Place plc	GBP	436	8,931	0.08
Standard Chartered plc	GBP	590	3,789	0.04
Tesco plc	GBP	9,636	29,711	0.28
Unilever plc	GBP	160	9,431	0.09
Vodafone Group plc	GBP	3,139	5,310	0.05
Wm Morrison Supermarkets plc	GBP	586	1,927	0.02
WPP plc	GBP	117	1,583	0.01
р.т	2.01		_,000	01

			251,790	2.36
United States of America				
AbbVie, Inc.	USD	46	5,146	0.05
Accenture plc 'A'	USD	16	4,733	0.04
Adobe, Inc.	USD	31	18,265	0.17
Agilent Technologies, Inc.	USD	51	7,520	0.07
Albemarle Corp.	USD	12	2,009	0.02
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	8	1,467	0.01
Alliant Energy Corp.	USD	57	3,166	0.03
Allstate Corp. (The)	USD	109	14,128	0.13
Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	40	97,412	0.91
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	19	65,756	0.61
American Express Co.	USD	62	10,224	0.10
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	20	5,470	0.05
AmerisourceBergen Corp.	USD	16	1,828	0.02
Amgen, Inc.	USD	97	23,511	0.22
Anthem, Inc.	USD	19	7,232	0.07
APA Corp.	USD	149	3,226	0.03
Apple, Inc.	USD	548	74,627	0.70
Aptiv plc	USD	38	5,994	0.06
Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.	USD	88	5,328	0.05
Autodesk, Inc.	USD	20	5,899	0.05
Automatic Data Processing, Inc.	USD	39	7,722	0.07
Ball Corp.	USD	16	1,307	0.01
Becton Dickinson and Co.	USD	43	10,508	0.10
Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD	85	9,849	0.09

BlackRock, Inc. USD 24 20,946 0.2 Booking Holdings, Inc. USD 3 6,573 0.0 BrownForman Corp. B' USD 52 3,927 0.0 Cardinal Health, Inc. USD 32 4,330 0.0 Cardinal Health, Inc. USD 32 4,330 0.0 Cardinal Health, Inc. USD 85 4,823 0.0 Cardinal Health, Inc. USD 85 4,823 0.0 Centene Corp. USD 55 4,012 0.0 Centene Corp. USD 55 4,012 0.0 Centene Corp. USD 14 11,254 0.1 Chipotte Mexican Grill, Inc. USD 1 1,538 0.0 Chubb Ltd. USD 73 11,567 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Ciora Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 22 3,580 0.0 Corgular Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 52 3,580 0.0 Consociliated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Consociliated Edison, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Consociliated Edison, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Consociliated Edison, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Consociliated Edison, Inc. USD 10 1,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 17 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 31 3,038 0.0 Di/Port de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 Di/Port de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 Di/Port de Nemours, Inc. USD 47 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 57 2,527 0.0 Eaton Corp. USD 34 2,	United States of America (continued)				
Booking Holdings, Inc.					0.03
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. USD 52 3,927 0.0 Brown-Forman Corp. IB USD 52 3,927 0.0 Cardinal Bealth, Inc. USD 32 4,390 0.0 Cardinal Health, Inc. USD 55 4,823 0.0 Centene Corp. USD 144 11,254 0.1 Chipotde Mexican Grill, Inc. USD 1 1,538 0.0 Chubb Ltd. USD 73 11,567 0.1 Cigac Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cigac Corp. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 91 3,447 0.0 Citigroup, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Citigroup, Inc. USD 22 3,996 0.0 Corea-Cola Co. (The) USD 31 1,638 0.0 Citigroup, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Concadiate Pamoline Co. USD 37 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.20</td>					0.20
BrownForman Corp. IB' USD 52 3.927 0.0				,	0.06
Cadence Design Systems, Inc. USD 32 4,390 0.0 Cardinal Health, Inc. USD 85 4,823 0.0 Centere Corp. USD 155 4,012 0.0 Cerner Corp. USD 144 11,254 0.1 Chipote Mexican Grill, Inc. USD 1 1,538 0.0 Chipa Corp. USD 73 11,567 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Citrac Corp. USD 311 16,384 0.1 Citigroup, Inc. USD 311 16,384 0.1 Citigroup, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Colora Cola Co. (The) USD 106 7,422 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. A USD 52 3,580 0.0 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. A USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc.					0.03
Cardinal Health, Inc. Centene Corp. USD S5 4,823 0.0 Centene Corp. USD S5 4,012 0.0 Centere Corp. USD S5 4,012 0.0 Centere Corp. USD 11,254 0.1 Chipottle Mexican Grill, Inc. USD 11,538 0.0 Chubb Ltd. USD 73 11,567 21,1					0.04
Centene Corp. USD 55 4,012 0.0 Cerner Corp. USD 144 11,254 0.1 Chubb Ltd. USD 1 1,538 0.0 Chubb Ltd. USD 73 11,567 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cigra Corp. USD 99 3,447 0.0 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Citorox Co. (The) USD 106 7,422 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cogale-Palmolive Co. USD 22 3,580 0.0 Coparl, Inc. USD 287 23,330 0.2 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 10 1,973 0.0 <					
Cerner Corp. Chipothe Mexican Grill, Inc. USD 1 1,254 0.1 Chipothe Mexican Grill, Inc. USD 1 1,538 0.0 Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cigra Corp. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cigra Corp. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cigroup, Inc. USD 1166 7,422 0.0 Clorox Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 52 3,580 0.0 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 52 3,580 0.0 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 52 3,580 0.0 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 ConocoPhillips USD 107 1,973 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 11 1,853 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 197 5,947 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 10 1,773 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 11 3,038 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 12 4,213 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 13 3,038 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 14 1,765 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 17 2,497 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc Eaton Corp. plc Eaton Corp. plc Eaton Lorp. plc Eaton Lorp. plc Eaton Lorp. plc USD 13 2,984 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 14 2,263 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 15 1,683 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 17 2,297				,	
Chipotte Mexican Grill, Inc. USD 1 1,538 0.0 Chubb Ltd. USD 73 11,567 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 31 16,384 0.1 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 311 16,384 0.1 Citigroup, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Clorox Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cogracth Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 287 23,330 0.2 Conco-Ophrillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidate Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Deore & Co. USD 10 1,973 0.0 Descre & Co. USD 10 1,973 0.0 Descre & Co. USD 10				,	
Chubb Ltd. USD 73 11,567 0.1 Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cintas Corp. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 311 16,384 0.1 Citigroup, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Corox Cond Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Corox Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cognizat Technology Solutions Corp. (A') USD 52 3,580 0.0 Cognat fine. USD 143 7,704 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Corown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 1,973 0.0 Discovery, Inc. (A') USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. (A') USD 24 1,765 0.0 Dulye Energy Corp. <					
Cigna Corp. USD 53 12,592 0.1 Cintas Corp. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 301 16,384 0.1 Citigroup, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Corox Co. (The) USD 122 3,996 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cograda Technology Solutions Corp. (A) USD 52 3,580 0.0 Colgate Palmolive Co. USD 287 23,330 0.2 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Decre & Co. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Decre & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Descre & Co. USD 12 4					
Cirtas Corp. USD 9 3,447 0.0 Cisco Systems, Inc. USD 311 16,384 0.1 Citgroup, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Clorox Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Coca Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Coca Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Congal Falmolive Co. USD 287 23,330 0.2 ConocaPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Corown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 1,973 0.0 Decrea & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Decrea & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Decrea & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 12 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
Cisco Systems, Inc. Citigroup, Inc. USD USD 106 7,422 0.0 Clorox Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 52 3,580 0.0 Conco-Colla Co. (The) USD 52 3,580 0.0 Concoco-Phillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Crown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 101 Crown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 102 124 213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 124 213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'By USD 197 5,947 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'By USD 197 5,947 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DUC Technology Co. USD 17 24,97 0.0 Eaton Corp. pic USD 17 24,97 0.0 Eaton Corp. pic Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 27 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Edwards Lifesciential, REIT USD 64 8,112 0.0 Equinisk, Inc., REIT USD 64 8,122 0.0 Equinisk, Inc., REIT USD 64 8,121 0.0 Equinisk, Inc., REIT USD 64 8,121 0.0 Equinisk, Inc., REIT USD 67 Equip Residential, REIT USD 67 Expeciditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 67 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 64 812 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinisk, Inc., REIT USD 64 4,1765 0.0 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinisk, Inc., REIT USD 64 4,1710 64 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 6				,	
Citigroup, Inc. USD 106 7,422 0.0 Clorox Co. (The) USD 22 3,996 0.0 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cograzant Technology Solutions Corp. (A) USD 52 3,580 0.0 Colgate-Palmolive Co. USD 287 23,333 0.2 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 10 1,973 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 10 1,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 197 5,947 0.0 Discovery, Inc. USD 197 5,947 0.0 Durini de Nemours, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD					0.15
Clorox Co. (The)	,				0.07
Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 143 7,704 0.0 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 52 3,580 0.0 Congate-Palmolive Co. USD 287 23,330 0.2 ConcocPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Cory, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Corown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 1,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 19 19,765 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Duffort de Nemours, Inc. USD 197 5,947 0.0 Eaton C					0.04
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 52 3,580 0.0 Colgate Palmolive Co. USD 287 23,330 0.2 ConocoPhillips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Crown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 1,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 Duke Energy Corp. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DuPort de Nemours, Inc. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 87 6,083 0.0 Eator Corp. plc USD 87 6,083 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences C					0.07
Cofgate-Palmolive Co. USD 287 23,330 0.2 Conoco/Philips USD 107 6,501 0.0 Consolidated Edison, Inc. USD 37 2,662 0.0 Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Crown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 1,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 Duke Energy Corp. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DuYC Technology Co. USD 40 3,089 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 87 6,083 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Emerson Electric Co.		USD		,	0.03
Consolidated Edison, Inc. Copart, Inc. Copart, Inc. Copart, Inc. Copart, Inc. Copart, Inc. Crown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 11,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD Dominion Energy, Inc. USD Duke Energy Corp. USD DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD DuFont de Nemours, Inc. USD Dato 11,969 0.0 DXC Technology Co. Eaton Corp. plc Eaton Corp. plc Eaton Corp. plc USD Eaton Corp. plc USD Eaton Corp. plc USD Eaton Corp. USD Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD Edi Lilly & Co. USD Emerson Electric Co. USD Emerson Electric Co. USD Equinix, Inc., REIT USD Equipty Residential, REIT USD Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD Exxon Mobil Corp. USD Exxon Mobil Corp. USD Extend Cor			287		0.22
Copart, Inc. USD 14 1,853 0.0 Crown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 1,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 Dube Earngy Corp. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eil Lilly & Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD	ConocoPhillips	USD	107	6,501	0.06
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT USD 10 1,973 0.0 Deere & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 Dubront de Nemours, Inc. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DVC Technology Co. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ector Corp. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Eit Lilly & Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Eit Lilly & Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD	Consolidated Edison, Inc.	USD	37	2,662	0.02
Deere & Co. USD 12 4,213 0.0 Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 Duke Energy Corp. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DWC Technology Co. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 87 6,083 0.0 Eeaby, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Edi Lilly & Co. USD <td< td=""><td>Copart, Inc.</td><td>USD</td><td>14</td><td>1,853</td><td>0.02</td></td<>	Copart, Inc.	USD	14	1,853	0.02
Discovery, Inc. 'A' USD 197 5,947 0.0 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 Duke Energy Corp. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Ecolab, Inc. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equirly Residential, REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equirly Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD <td>Crown Castle International Corp., REIT</td> <td>USD</td> <td>10</td> <td>1,973</td> <td>0.02</td>	Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	10	1,973	0.02
Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 24 1,765 0.0 Duke Energy Corp. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eil Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equity Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 37 2,527 0.0 Exeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT<			12	4,213	0.04
Duke Energy Corp. USD 31 3,038 0.0 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equirix, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equiry Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT <td></td> <td>USD</td> <td>197</td> <td>5,947</td> <td>0.05</td>		USD	197	5,947	0.05
DuPont de Nemours, Inc. USD 40 3,089 0.0 DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 34 2,653 0.0 Exelon Corp.				,	0.02
DXC Technology Co. USD 51 1,969 0.0 Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equirix, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equiry, Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 27 2,527 0.0 Exteon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 174 10,964 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD </td <td> ·</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.03</td>	·				0.03
Eaton Corp. plc USD 17 2,497 0.0 eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equirink, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equirity Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Exersource Energy USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, i	•			,	0.03
eBay, Inc. USD 87 6,083 0.0 Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equirix, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equiry Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 37 2,527 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 174 10,964 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Net					0.02
Ecolab, Inc. USD 25 5,139 0.0 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equity Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 21 1,683 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 57 2,527 0.0 Experior Corp. USD 53 11,713 0.0 Experior International of Washington, Inc. USD </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>,</td> <td></td>				,	
Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 99 10,262 0.1 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinx, nc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equity, Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Evelon Corp. USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 12 2,268 0.0 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 33 1,715 0.0 <t< td=""><td>3,</td><td></td><td></td><td>,</td><td></td></t<>	3,			,	
Eli Lilly & Co. USD 13 2,984 0.0 Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equiry Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 33 886 0.0 FeMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>- ,</td> <td></td>	•			- ,	
Emerson Electric Co. USD 37 3,524 0.0 Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equity Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 FeMC Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>,</td> <td></td>				,	
Equinix, Inc., REIT USD 6 4,812 0.0 Equity Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 Fedex Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 15 1,636 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 General Electric Co.					0.03
Equity Residential, REIT USD 34 2,653 0.0 Eversource Energy USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 FS Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 Fasteral Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 Fasteral Co. USD 3 886 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 Generac Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gelead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 163					0.04
Eversource Energy USD 21 1,683 0.0 Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fasteral Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 FMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.02</td>					0.02
Exelon Corp. USD 57 2,527 0.0 Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 FeMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Glead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard E				,	0.02
Expeditors International of Washington, Inc. USD 93 11,713 0.1 Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT USD 14 2,312 0.0 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 FMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.		USD	57	2,527	0.02
Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 174 10,964 0.1 F5 Networks, Inc. USD 12 2,268 0.0 Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 FMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD	Expeditors International of Washington, Inc.	USD	93		0.11
F5 Networks, Inc. F5 Networks, Inc. Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. FMC Corp. USD 33 886 0.0 FMC Corp. USD 51 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 60 19,174 0.1 Hone Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Hone Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 63 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 53 11,770 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0	Extra Space Storage, Inc., REIT	USD	14	2,312	0.02
Fastenal Co. USD 33 1,715 0.0 FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 FMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT	Exxon Mobil Corp.	USD	174	10,964	0.10
FedEx Corp. USD 3 886 0.0 FMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Holmen Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 53 11,470 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Hotst Hotels & Resorts, In	F5 Networks, Inc.	USD	12	2,268	0.02
FMC Corp. USD 15 1,636 0.0 Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 Generac Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Hone Depot, Inc. (The) USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc.					0.02
Generac Holdings, Inc. USD 7 2,879 0.0 General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gliead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 Huntington B	•				0.01
General Electric Co. USD 174 2,290 0.0 Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0	•			,	0.01
Gilead Sciences, Inc. USD 163 11,136 0.1 Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0	<u> </u>				0.03
Hasbro, Inc. USD 50 4,694 0.0 Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 Hy, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.02
Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT USD 72 2,424 0.0 Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Hottles & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0	•				0.10
Hess Corp. USD 37 3,261 0.0 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					
Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. USD 278 4,039 0.0 Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.02
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. USD 43 5,145 0.0 Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Horse, Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0	•				
Hologic, Inc. USD 24 1,612 0.0 Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 Hy, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0				,	0.04
Home Depot, Inc. (The) USD 60 19,174 0.1 Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.03
Honeywell International, Inc. USD 53 11,470 0.1 Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.18
Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT USD 113 1,931 0.0 HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.11
HP, Inc. USD 68 2,035 0.0 Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.02
Humana, Inc. USD 4 1,770 0.0 Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0	· · ·				0.02
Huntington Bancshares, Inc. USD 547 7,808 0.0 IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.02
IDEXX Laboratories, Inc. USD 15 9,492 0.0					0.07
			15		0.09
11 15 1910 NIL ELU. 05 /,090 0.0	IHS Markit Ltd.	USD	63	7,090	0.07
	Intel Corp.		207	11,507	0.11
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. USD 26 3,852 0.0	International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc.	USD	26	3,852	0.04

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

	•	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net		•	Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets	Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equities (Continued)				
United States of America (continue	d)			
Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	440	14,001	0.13
Intuit, Inc.	USD	40	19,560	0.18
Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT	USD	40	1,696	0.02
Johnson & Johnson	USD	26	4,263	0.04
Johnson Controls International plc	USD	122	8,333	0.08
JPMorgan Chase & Co.	USD	129	19,986	0.19
Kellogg Co.	USD	173	11,167	0.10
Keysight Technologies, Inc.	USD	41	6,321	0.06
Kimberly-Clark Corp.	USD	11	1,472	0.01
L3Harris Technologies, Inc.	USD	14	3,024	0.03
Lam Research Corp.	USD	10	6,460	0.06
Lockheed Martin Corp.	USD	19	7,127	0.07
Lowe's Cos., Inc. Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc.	USD USD	47 129	9,140	0.08 0.17
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD	8	18,172 2,798	0.17
Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	50	18,374	0.03
Maxim Integrated Products, Inc.	USD	17	1,776	0.02
MetLife, Inc.	USD	429	25,598	0.24
Mettler-Toledo International, Inc.	USD	2	2,755	0.03
Microsoft Corp.	USD	356	96,191	0.90
Netflix, Inc.	USD	22	11,683	0.11
Newell Brands, Inc.	USD	146	3,957	0.04
Newmont Corp.	USD	49	3,089	0.03
NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	82	6,062	0.06
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	35	5,388	0.05
Northern Trust Corp.	USD	39	4,480	0.04
Northrop Grumman Corp.	USD	11	3,980	0.04
NVIDIA Corp.	USD	28	22,387	0.21
ONEOK, Inc. Oracle Corp.	USD USD	69 52	3,874 4,045	0.04 0.04
PayPal Holdings, Inc.	USD	36	10,439	0.10
PepsiCo, Inc.	USD	133	19,634	0.18
Pool Corp.	USD	6	2,790	0.03
PPG Industries, Inc.	USD	44	7,427	0.07
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	5	673	0.01
Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	49	5,948	0.06
Prudential Financial, Inc.	USD	27	2,749	0.03
Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc.	USD	35	2,080	0.02
Qorvo, Inc.	USD	12	2,326	0.02
QUALCOMM, Inc.	USD	45	6,409	0.06
Quanta Services, Inc.	USD USD	65 50	5,875	0.05 0.06
Quest Diagnostics, Inc. Raytheon Technologies Corp.	USD	104	6,611 8,782	0.08
Regency Centers Corp., REIT	USD	30	1,936	0.02
Robert Half International, Inc.	USD	56	4,923	0.05
Rockwell Automation, Inc.	USD	8	2,268	0.02
Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD	6	2,800	0.03
salesforce.com, Inc.	USD	41	10,052	0.09
Schlumberger NV	USD	253	8,185	0.08
Sempra Energy	USD	16	2,123	0.02
Sherwin-Williams Co. (The)	USD	18	4,910	0.05
Southern Co. (The)	USD	79	4,765	0.04
Starbucks Corp.	USD	43	4,801	0.04
State Street Corp.	USD	20	1,622	0.01
Sysco Corp.	USD	56	4,269	0.04
Target Corp.	USD USD	21 19	5,080	0.05
Tesla, Inc. Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	96	12,994 18,425	0.12 0.17
Textron, Inc.	USD	43	2,921	0.17
TransDigm Group, Inc.	USD	6	3,857	0.03
Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	46	6,882	0.04
United Rentals, Inc.	USD	13	4,121	0.04
Valero Energy Corp.	USD	44	3,427	0.03
Verisk Analytics, Inc.	USD	8	1,394	0.01
Verizon Communications, Inc.	USD	210	11,746	0.11

	1,410,630 3,653,082	13.20 34.19
	1,410,630	13.20
102	19,069	0.18
40	2,626	0.03
1.0	-, -	0.03
	,	0.02
8	2,867	0.03
34	11,594	0.11
77	13,413	0.12
00	- ,	0.15
	,	0.06
35	6,898	0.06
	80 68 56 77 34 8 25 140 11 40	80 6,501 68 15,993 56 2,915 77 13,413 34 11,594 8 2,867 25 1,772 140 3,210 11 4,923 40 2,626

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Exchange Traded Funds

Total Net Assets			10,684,747	100.00
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			141,949	1.32
Cash			634,236	5.94
Total Investments			9,908,562	92.74
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undert	akings	i	1,127,422	10.55
Total Exchange Traded Funds			1,127,422	10.55
			280,439	2.62
United States of America iShares Edge MSCI USA Value Factor Fund iShares S&P 500 Energy Sector Fund	USD USD	11,912 36,118	106,314 174,125	0.99 1.63
			547,503	5.12
iShares MSCI China A Fund WisdomTree Industrial Metals Enhanced Xtrackers MSCI World Financials Fund	USD USD USD	8,567 4,000 10,716	56,243 128,180 258,309	0.52 1.20 2.42
United Kingdom iShares J.P. Morgan USD EM Corp. Bond Fund	USD	17,000	104,771	0.98
Italy iShares J.P. Morgan EM Local Government Bond Fund – USD (Dist)	GBP	1,722	97,930 97,930	0.92
			201,550	1.89
Germany iShares STOXX Europe 600 Oil & Gas Fund Xtrackers DAX Fund	EUR EUR	2,561 679	81,240 120,310	0.76 1.13
•				

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts (Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 17/09/2021	(3)	EUR	(145,162)	2,154	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures	Contracts			2,154	0.02
FTSE 100 Index, 17/09/2021	1	GBP	96,931	(1,412)	(0.01)
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 17/09/2021	1	USD	68,320	(125)	0.00
Russell 1000 Value Emini Index, 17/09/2021	3	USD	233,100	(2,851)	(0.03)
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	(1)	USD	(214,025)	(1,754)	(0.02)
Yen Denominated Nikkei 225 Index, 09/09/2021	1	JPY	129,691	(1,298)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracts			(7,440)	(0.07)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures	Contracts			(5,286)	(0.05)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	828,668	EUR	682,000	21/07/2021	ANZ	18,524	0.17
USD	420,976	JPY	46,000,000	21/07/2021	ANZ	5,319	0.05
Unrealised (Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	ets	23,843	0.22
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cui	rency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Assets	23,843	0.22
N U P	sed Gain on F					23.843	0.22

DERIVATIVES (continued)

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Credit Default Swap Contracts

570,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.32-V3 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 (248) 50,000 USD BNP Paribas CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (255)	Nominal Amount	Ссу	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/ Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Silicate	370,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.33-V12	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	32,899	0.31
30,000 USD Goldman Sachs CDX.NA.IG.35-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2025 766 100,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAVX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 12,887 50,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAVX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 6,859 130,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAVX.EUROPE. MAIN.32-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 3,604 250,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAVX.EUROPE. MAIN.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 7,461 TRAVX.EUROPE. MAIN.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 7,461 TRAVX.EUROPE. MAIN.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 7,461 S7,698 S7,698 S7,698 S7,698 S7,698 S7,698 S7,698 S7,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (255)	125,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.HY.35-V1	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2025	12,866	0.12
100,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.32.V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 12,887	510,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.33-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	10,356	0.10
CROSSOVER.32-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/12/2024 12,887	30,000	USD	Goldman Sachs	CDX.NA.IG.35-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2025	766	0.01
TRAXX.EUROPE. CROSSOVER.3345 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 6,859	100,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
CROSSOVER.33-V5 Sell 5.00% 20/06/2025 6,859				CROSSOVER.32-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/12/2024	12,887	0.12
130,000 EUR Goldman Sachs TITAXX.EUROPE. MAIN.32-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 3,604	50,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
MAIN.32-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 3,604				CROSSOVER.33-V5	Sell	5.00%	20/06/2025	6,859	0.06
250,000 EUR Goldman Sachs ITRAXX.EUROPE. MAIN.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 7,461 Total Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 87,698 570,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.32-V3 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 (248) 50,000 USD BNP Paribas CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (255)	130,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
MAIN.33-V1 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 7,461				MAIN.32-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	3,604	0.03
Total Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 87,698 570,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.32V3 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 (248) 50,000 USD BNP Paribas CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (255)	250,000	EUR	Goldman Sachs	ITRAXX.EUROPE.					
570,000 USD Barclays CDX.NA.EM.32V3 Sell 1.00% 20/12/2024 (248) 50,000 USD BNP Paribas CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (255)				MAIN.33-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2025	7,461	0.07
50,000 USD BNP Paribas CDX.NA.EM.33-V2 Sell 1.00% 20/06/2025 (255)	Total Market Va	ilue oi	n Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Asse	ets			87,698	0.82
	570,000	USD	Barclays	CDX.NA.EM.32-V3	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2024	(248)	0.00
Total Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Liabilities (503)	50,000	USD	BNP Paribas	CDX.NA.EM.33-V2	Sell	1.00%	20/06/2025	(255)	0.00
	Total Market Va	alue or	n Credit Default S	Swap Contracts - Liab	ilities			(503)	0.00
Net Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets 87,195	Net Market Val	ue on	Credit Default Sv	vap Contracts - Asset	s			87,195	0.82

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collate	eral Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Multi-Asset	Risk Control Fund			
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	-	29,905
			_	29,905

Real Assets Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To seek total return targeted to be in excess of inflation, through capital appreciation and income by investing primarily in transferable securities globally that provide exposure to real assets and/or that may provide inflation protection.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds

54 0.32
0.02
19 0.22
0.18
1 0.03
.8 0.15
95 0.09
66 0.27
0.04
23 0.17
I5 0.17
36 0.24
71 0.43
66 0.68
.5 0.90
32 0.10
38 0.30
96 0.41
0.17
0.13
34 0.01
0.15
76 0.35
32 0.18
30 0.14
0.03
74 0.44
08 1.08
0.82
20 0.56
0.47
27 0.71
28 1.16
0 3 7 3 3 5 2

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Government Bonds (continued)

Government Bonds (continu	uea)			
Sovereign (continued)	E0/			
UK Treasury Inflation Linked, Reg. S 0.29 22/03/2052	GBP	31,000	107,380	0.87
UK Treasury Inflation Linked, Reg. S 0.375% 22/03/2062	GBP	40,000	180,100	1.45
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.125% 15/07/2022		,		
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.375%	USD	67,000	80,569	0.65
15/07/2023 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.125% 15/07/2024 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.25%	USD	86,000	104,923	0.85
	USD	37,000	44,736	0.36
15/01/2025	USD	88,000	107,371	0.87
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.375% 15/07/2025	USD	100,400	124,140	1.01
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.125% 15/04/2026	USD	44,000	48,750	0.40
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.375%				
15/01/2027 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.375%	USD	7,000	8,566	0.07
15/07/2027 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.875%	USD	83,000	101,066	0.82
15/01/2029	USD	59,000	72,188	0.59
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 3.875% 15/04/2029	USD	12,000	27,409	0.22
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.125% 15/01/2030	USD	105,000	119,707	0.97
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.125% 15/01/2031	USD	12,000	13,554	0.11
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.75%				
15/02/2042 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 1%	USD	48,000	69,132	0.56
15/02/2046 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.25%	USD	47,000	69,414	0.56
15/02/2050	USD	25,800	30,429	0.25
			2,680,981	21.73
Total Government Bonds			2,680,981	21.73
Equities				
Aerospace & Defense				
Airbus SE	EUR	209	26,902	0.22
			26,902	0.22
Apartments				
UDR, Inc., REIT	USD	1,647	81,856	0.66
			81,856	0.66
Automobiles				
Ferrari NV	EUR	128	26,446	0.2
Tesla, Inc.	USD	57	38,983	0.32
			65,429	0.53
Banks				
Bank of America Corp.	USD	995 319	40,825 32,657	0.33

Equities (continued)

Banks (continued) DBS Group Holdings Ltd. JPMorgan Chase & Co. PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) Royal Bank of Canada Societe Generale SA US Bancorp Wells Fargo & Co.	SGD USD USD CAD EUR USD USD	1,216 368 134 266 939 419 591	26,967 57,014 25,618 26,964 27,758 23,824 26,536	0.22 0.46 0.21 0.22 0.23 0.19 0.22
			288,163	2.34
Beverages Coca-Cola Co. (The) PepsiCo, Inc.	USD USD	455 154	24,514 22,733	0.20 0.18
			47,247	0.38
Biotechnology CSL Ltd.	AUD	152	32,525	0.26
			32,525	0.26
Building Products Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd.	HKD	6,209	25,304	0.21
			25,304	0.21
Capital Markets Charles Schwab Corp. (The)	USD	311	22,591	0.18
			22,591	0.18
Chemicals				
BASF SE	EUR	441	34,860	0.28
Celanese Corp.	USD	199	29,599	0.24
			64,459	0.52
Commercial Services & Supplies				
China Everbright Environment Group Ltd. Copart, Inc.	HKD USD	8,318 225	4,713 29,788	0.04
Republic Services, Inc.	USD	348	38,154	0.31
			72,655	0.59
Communications Equipment				
Motorola Solutions, Inc.	USD	110	23,793	0.19
			23,793	0.19
Construction & Engineering				
Ferrovial SA Vinci SA	EUR EUR	1,170 1,417	34,454 151,667	0.28 1.23
		-, 1-7	186,121	1.51

CAD

319

32,657

0.26

Bank of Montreal

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	
----------------------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	-------------	----------	-------------------------------	------------------------	-----------------------	--

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Equition (continued)				
Consumer Finance				
American Express Co.	USD	202	33,310	0.27
			33,310	0.27
D. J. O. J				
Data Centers	USD	627	4E 924	0.37
CyrusOne, Inc., REIT Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD	627 118	45,834 94,633	0.37
GDS Holdings Ltd., ADR	USD	989	78,319	0.63
			218,786	1.77
Diversified Financial Services Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B'	USD	155	43,051	0.35
			43,051	0.35
			43,031	0.5
Diversified Telecommunication Ser				
AT&T, Inc.	USD	829	23,846	0.19
Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S	EUR	888	56,939	0.47
Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S		3,739	42,338	0.34
Telia Co. AB Vantage Towers AG	SEK EUR	5,811 1,000	25,920 32,417	0.21
		·	181,460	1.47
			101,400	1.4/
Electric Utilities				
American Electric Power Co., Inc.	USD	623	52,370	0.42
Avangrid, Inc.	USD	532	27,472	0.22
Edison International	USD	908	52,274	0.42
Eversource Energy	USD	672	53,848	0.45
Iberdrola SA	EUR	1,658	20,298	0.16
NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	425	31,420	0.25
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	233	32,689	0.27
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD	7,500	46,016	0.37
Terna SpA	EUR	4,235	31,590	0.26
			347,977	2.82
Energy Equipment & Services				
Schlumberger NV	USD	1,035	33,482	0.27
			33,482	0.27
Entertainment				
Bollore SA	EUR	4,696	25,271	0.20
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	215	37,453	0.31
			62,724	0.51
Equity Real Estate Investment Trusts	(REITs)			
Activia Properties, Inc., REIT	JPY	7	33,265	0.2
Aedifica SA, REIT	EUR	220	29,180	0.24
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	347	63,629	0.5
alstria office REIT-AG	EUR	3,157	58,629	0.48
American Campus Communities, Inc., REIT		1,324	62,387	0.5
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD		,	1.9
• •		883	241,509	
AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT	USD	304	64,141	0.5
Boston Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	287	32,833	0.2
Charter Hall Group, REIT	AUD	3,766	43,854	0.36
Crown Castle International Corp., REIT	USD	1,224	241,531	1.95
Goodman Group, REIT	AUD	2,237	35,533	0.29

			163,809	1.3
Health Care Healthcare Trust of America, Inc., REIT 'A' Welltower, Inc., REIT	USD USD	1,369 1,524	36,662 127,147	0.30
			159,817	1.30
Hong Kong & China Gas Co. Ltd.	HKD	15,822	24,570	0.20
China Gas Holdings Ltd.	HKD	31,020	94,662	0.7
Atmos Energy Corp.	USD	420	40,585	0.3
Gas Utilities				
			49,402	0.4
Free Standing NETSTREIT Corp., REIT	USD	2,113	49,402	0.4
			27,954	0.2
Food Products Barry Callebaut AG	CHF	12	27,954	0.2
			48,357	0.3
Woolworths Group Ltd.	AUD	710	20,313	0.1
Endeavour Group Ltd.	AUD	710	3,351	0.0
Food & Staples Retailing Costco Wholesale Corp.	USD	62	24,693	0.2
			2,438,348	19.7
Weingarten Realty Investors, REIT	USD	3,840	123,187	1.0
Ventas, Inc., REIT	USD	1,112	63,695	0.5
Urban Edge Properties, REIT	USD	4,469	85,179	0.6
Segro plc, REIT	GBP	24	365	0.0
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 'A'	USD	205	66,020	0.2
Public Storage, REIT RioCan Real Estate Investment Trust	USD CAD	532 1,994	161,983 35,475	1.3
Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	1,586	192,509	1.5
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund, Inc., REIT Parkway Life Real Estate Investment Trust	JPY SGD	19 9,200	30,572 31,415	0.2
Nippon Prologis REIT, Inc.	JPY	20	63,874	0.5
Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	10	62,610	0.5
Mirvac Group, REIT	AUD	22,194	48,625	0.3
Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	2,802	29,186	0.2
Mercialys SA, REIT	EUR	3,917	26,433 47,488	0.2
Land Securities Group plc, REIT LondonMetric Property plc, REIT	GBP GBP	4,718 8,218	44,325	0.3
Kimco Realty Corp., REIT	USD	2,353	49,084	0.4
Keppel DC REIT	SGD	11,600	21,488	0.1
Japan Metropolitan Fund Invest, REIT	JPY	27	29,370	0.2
Japan Hotel REIT Investment Corp.	JPY	76	45,729	0.3
CADE, REIT Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT	EUR USD	372 2,141	32,290 80,673	0.2
	USD	3,777	127,153	1.0
Healthpeak Properties, Inc., REIT				

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and	d money m	arket instrun	nents admi	tted to
official exchange listing of	r dealt in o	n another reş	gulated mai	rket
Equities (continued)				
Health Care Equipment & Suppl Abbott Laboratories		104	21 204	0.17
Danaher Corp.	USD USD	184 110	21,294 29,514	0.17 0.24
Intuitive Surgical, Inc. Medtronic plc	USD USD	41 210	37,643 26,055	0.31 0.21
			114,506	0.93
Healthcare Services				
UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	USD	90	35,816	0.29
			35,816	0.29
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure	1100	225	04.500	0.00
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. Marriott International, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	205 156	24,528 21,288	0.20 0.17
			45,816	0.37
Household Products				
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	227	30,575	0.25
			30,575	0.25
Industrial Conglomerates Honeywell International, Inc.	USD	122	26,403	0.21
Siemens AG	EUR	176	28,021	0.23
			54,424	0.44
Industrial Power and Renewable		roducers		
Azure Power Global Ltd. EDP Renovaveis SA	USD EUR	581 608	15,269 14,056	0.13 0.11
-			29,325	0.24
Insurance				
Globe Life, Inc. Great-West Lifeco, Inc.	USD CAD	258 842	24,415 24,814	0.20 0.20
Manulife Financial Corp.	CAD	1,545	30,247	0.24
			79,476	0.64
Interactive Media & Services	1100	20	07.70:	0.00
Alphabet, Inc. 'C' Facebook, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	39 164	97,734 57,318	0.80 0.46
			155,052	1.26
Internet & Direct Marketing Ret	ail			
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	24	83,060	0.67

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Life Sciences Tools & Services Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	51	25,768	0.21
——————————————————————————————————————	03D			0.21
			25,768	0.21
Lodging/Resorts	USD	774	47.257	0.20
Boyd Gaming Corp. Caesars Entertainment, Inc.	USD	308	47,257 31,357	0.39
			78,614	0.64
			70,011	0.01
Machinery Caterpillar, Inc.	USD	92	19,780	0.16
Xylem, Inc.	USD	221	26,312	0.21
			46,092	0.37
Media Comcast Corp. 'A'	USD	509	28,723	0.23
Contrast corp. A			28,723	0.23
			20,723	0.23
Metals & Mining	ODD	10	F02	0.00
Anglo American plc Rio Tinto plc	GBP GBP	13 273	523 22,742	0.00 0.19
			23,265	0.19
Multiline Retail				
Next plc Wesfarmers Ltd.	GBP AUD	208 675	22,656 29,932	0.18 0.25
westarriers Etu.	AOD		52,588	0.43
			32,300	0.40
Multi-Utilities Ameren Corp.	USD	576	45,873	0.37
National Grid plc	GBP	8,979	114,343	0.93
Sempra Energy	USD	624	82,799	0.67
			243,015	1.97
Office	USD	1 705	21 404	0.26
Columbia Property Trust, Inc., REIT Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	1,795 5,926	31,484 69,927	0.56
			101,411	0.82
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels				
Cheniere Energy, Inc. Enbridge, Inc.	USD CAD	895 2,589	77,802 103,943	0.63 0.85
Gibson Energy, Inc.	CAD	4,542	88,515	0.83
Idemitsu Kosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	987	23,925	0.19
Marathon Oil Corp.	USD	2,057	28,057	0.23
ONEOK, Inc. Pembina Pipeline Corp.	USD CAD	1,519 1,347	85,292 43,410	0.69 0.35
Royal Dutch Shell plc 'B'	GBP	1,608	31,385	0.35
Targa Resources Corp.	USD	1,396	62,387	0.51
TC Energy Corp.	CAD	1,635	81,277	0.66
Thungela Resources Ltd. Williams Cos., Inc. (The)	GBP USD	1 1,833	3 48,501	0.00
			674,497	5.47

USD

USD

IT Services Accenture plc 'A'
Mastercard, Inc. 'A' 83,060

25,441

29,766

31,985 87,192

86

0.67

0.21

0.24

0.71

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments Cui	rrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and m	noney ma	arket instrun	nents admi	tted to
official exchange listing or de	ealt in or	n another reş	gulated mai	ket
Equities (continued)				
Pharmaceuticals				
GlaxoSmithKline plc	GBP	1,617	31,842	0.26
Johnson & Johnson	USD	202	33,122	0.27
Merck & Co., Inc. Novartis AG	USD	376 332	29,082	0.24
ovarus ag Organon & Co.	CHF USD	37	30,346 1,127	0.25 0.01
Roche Holding AG	CHF	117	44,364	0.35
			169,883	1.38
Professional Services Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.	USD	165	21,785	0.18
Randstad NV	EUR	327	25,060	0.20
			46,845	0.38
Pool Estate Monograment 0 December				
Real Estate Management & Develop China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd.	ment HKD	11,303	25,673	0.21
China Resources Land Ltd.	HKD	6,081	24,625	0.21
Deutsche Wohnen SE	EUR	1,763	108,063	0.89
ESR Cayman Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	10,000	33,736	0.27
Grainger plc	GBP	7,997	31,478	0.26
Helical plc	GBP	10,415	63,353	0.51
Hufvudstaden AB 'A'	SEK	814	13,877	0.11
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	4,100	95,309	0.77
New World Development Co. Ltd. Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD	6,000 14,729	31,173 85,629	0.25 0.69
			512,916	4.16
Road & Rail	CAD	100	20.002	0.17
Canadian National Railway Co.	CAD JPY	198	20,993	0.17
Central Japan Railway Co. CSX Corp.	USD	200 756	30,446 24,026	0.25 0.19
East Japan Railway Co.	JPY	800	57,293	0.46
Norfolk Southern Corp.	USD	93	24,559	0.20
Jnion Pacific Corp.	USD	82	17,986	0.15
			175,303	1.42
Self Storage	USD	595	64,123	0.52
ife Storage, Inc., REIT			04,123	0.52
			64,123	0.52
Semiconductors & Semiconductor E				
Applied Materials, Inc.	USD	180	25,310	0.21
ASML Holding NV	EUR USD	35 253	24,254 21,199	0.20 0.17
Micron Technology, Inc. NVIDIA Corp.	USD	46	36,778	0.17
DUALCOMM, Inc.	USD	165	23,501	0.30
Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	169	32,436	0.26
			163,478	1.33
Shanning Contare				
Shopping Centers RPT Realty, REIT	USD	4,532	58,871	0.48

		Quantity/ Nominal	Market Value	% of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Software				
Adobe, Inc.	USD	78	45,958	0.37
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	92	22,340	0.18
Microsoft Corp.	USD	433	116,996	0.95
PTC, Inc.	USD	156	22,118	0.18
salesforce.com, Inc.	USD	127	31,137	0.25
SAP SE	EUR	171	24,207	0.20
Zoom Video Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	37	14,514	0.12
			277,270	2.25
Specialty				
VICI Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	2,499	78,269	0.63
			78,269	0.63
Specialty Retail	1100	270	04.714	0.00
TJX Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	370	24,714	0.20
			24,714	0.20
Tech Hardware, Storage & Peripher	ala			
Apple, Inc.	USD	987	134,410	1.09
			134,410	1.09
Textiles, Apparel & Luxury Goods				
Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF	217	26,484	0.21
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	44	35,031	0.29
Swatch Group AG (The)	CHF	76	26,219	0.21
			87,734	0.71
Tobacco				
Altria Group, Inc.	USD	460	21,659	0.18
			21,659	0.18
Trading Companies & Distributors				
ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	1,032	29,836	0.24
Marubeni Corp.	JPY	3,807	33,229	0.27
Mitsubishi Corp.	JPY	1,238	33,867	0.28
Mitsui & Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,219	27,538	0.22
Sumitomo Corp.	JPY	2,037	27,384	0.22
Toyota Tsusho Corp.	JPY	632	29,977	0.24
			181,831	1.47
Transportation Infrastructure				
Aena SME SA, Reg. S	EUR	131	21,451	0.17
Atlantia SpA	EUR	1,623	29,399	0.17
Atlas Arteria Ltd.	AUD	5,836		0.24
Auckland International Airport Ltd.	NZD		27,893 17,530	0.23
China Merchants Port Holdings Co. Ltd.	HKD	3,454 10,129	14,790	0.14
Flughafen Zurich AG		10,129	29,704	0.12
Getlink SE	CHF		29,704	0.24
	FLIR			
Gruno Aeronortuario del Pacifico SAR de	EUR	1,755	27,541	0.22
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B'				
CV 'B'	EUR MXN	3,193	34,082	0.28
	MXN	3,193	34,082	0.28
CV 'B' Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de				

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

Transportation Infrastructure (co	ntinued)			
Promotora v Operadora de Infraestruc				
SAB de CV	MXN	2,424	19,603	0.16
Sydney Airport	AUD	4,794	20,827	0.17
Transurban Group	AUD	7,305	77,994	0.63
Zhejiang Expressway Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	56,000	49,826	0.40
			453,212	3.67
Water Utilities				
American Water Works Co., Inc.	USD	487	75,622	0.61
Pennon Group plc	GBP	2,038	32,113	0.26
Severn Trent plc	GBP	730	25,319	0.21
			133,054	1.08
Total Equities			9,318,309	75.55
Total Transferable securities and instruments admitted to official or dealt in on another regulated	exchange listi		11,999,290	97.28
Total Investments			11,999,290	97.28
Cash			311,913	2.53
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			23,934	0.19
Total Net Assets			12,335,137	100.00

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	1,467	AUD	1,937	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	14	0.00
USD	40,822	AUD	52,477	20/08/2021	UBS	1,439	0.01
USD	16	CAD	20	20/08/2021	Citibank	0	0.00
USD	46,135	CAD	55,691	20/08/2021	Goldman Sachs	1,121	0.01
USD	1,730	CAD	2,130	20/08/2021	HSBC	9	0.00
USD	2,945	CAD	3,544	20/08/2021	State Street	81	0.00
USD	3,669	DKK	22,298	20/08/2021	HSBC	105	0.00
USD	2,441	EUR	2,000	20/08/2021	ANZ	64	0.00
USD	506,696	EUR	414,292	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	14,256	0.12
USD	29,106	EUR	23,801	20/08/2021	State Street	815	0.01
USD	2,083	EUR	1,745	20/08/2021	UBS	9	0.00
USD	19,854	GBP	14,000	20/08/2021	Bank of America	475	0.00
USD	900.430	GBP	635,900	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	20,222	0.16
USD	57.870	GBP	40,833	20/08/2021	UBS	1,350	0.01
USD	1,886	JPY	206,541	20/08/2021	Bank of America	19	0.00
USD	69,653	JPY	7,574,802	20/08/2021	State Street	1.190	0.01
USD	17,990	NZD	24,843	20/08/2021	UBS	649	0.01
USD	1.032	NZD	1.427	20/08/2021	Westpac Banking	36	0.00
USD	1.647	SEK	13,666	20/08/2021	Bank of America	42	0.00
USD	20,126	SEK	166,593	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	557	0.00
Unrealised	Gain on Forwa	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Ass	ets	42,453	0.34
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Assets	42,453	0.34
AUD	84	USD	65	20/08/2021	UBS	(2)	0.00
FUR	2.579	USD	3.156	20/08/2021	UBS	(91)	0.00
GBP	994	USD	1.410	20/08/2021	Barclays	(35)	0.00
GBP	15,908	USD	22,561	20/08/2021	J.P. Morgan	(541)	0.00
NZD	630	USD	444	20/08/2021	Bank of America	(4)	0.00
USD	1,362	JPY	151,042	20/08/2021	State Street	(4)	0.00
Unrealised	Loss on Forw	ard Currency	Exchange Co	ontracts - Lial	bilities	(677)	0.00
	lised Loss on	Forward Cur	rency Exchan	ge Contracts	- Liabilities	(677)	0.00
Total Unrea	=000 0			6			

Liquid Alpha Capture Fund

INVESTMENT AIM

To provide an attractive level of total return, measured in US Dollars, primarily through investment in a global portfolio of financial instruments including equity securities and Fixed Income Securities of all types.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

		Quantity/	Market	%
		Nominal	Value	of Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Canada

Primo Water Corp. Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	16,136 572	270,923 845,479	0.79 2.47
			1,116,402	3.26
Netherlands				
ASML Holding NV, NYRS	USD	668	462,804	1.35
			462,804	1.35
United Kingdom Atlassian Corp. plc 'A'	USD	1,317	342,077	1.00
			342,077	1.00
H.S. Johnson Charles				
United States of America Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc.	USD	5,909	372,622	1.09
Adobe, Inc.	USD	737	434,240	1.27
Alphabet, Inc. 'C'	USD	194	486,164	1.42
Apollo Global Management, Inc.	USD	2,632	162,237	0.47
Apple, Inc.	USD	6,646	905,052	2.64
Bank of America Corp.	USD	9,825	403,120	1.18
Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD	244	534,604	1.56
Boyd Gaming Corp. Brink's Co. (The)	USD USD	2,452 5,292	149,707 407,616	0.44 1.19
Burlington Stores, Inc.	USD	372	119,457	0.35
Caesars Entertainment, Inc.	USD	4,674	475,860	1.39
Charter Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	831	596,986	1.74
Constellation Brands, Inc. 'A'	USD	687	161,892	0.47
CoStar Group, Inc.	USD	6,030	501,334	1.46
CVR Energy, Inc.	USD	16,659	300,528	0.88
CyrusOne, Inc., REIT	USD	2,882	210,674	0.61
Danaher Corp.	USD USD	712	191,037	0.56
Delek US Holdings, Inc. Domino's Pizza, Inc.	USD	1,746 508	37,452 237,195	0.11
DR Horton, Inc.	USD	11,674	1,056,380	3.08
eHealth, Inc.	USD	3,330	198,701	0.58
Elanco Animal Health, Inc.	USD	6,019	211,387	0.62
Exelon Corp.	USD	2,430	107,746	0.31
Fair Isaac Corp.	USD	758	385,761	1.12
Fastenal Co.	USD	8,282	430,498	1.26
First Republic Bank	USD	3,159	590,449	1.72
General Motors Co.	USD USD	11,305	669,030	1.95 1.02
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. Horizon Therapeutics plc	USD	2,913 3,833	348,541 360,072	1.02
IAA, Inc.	USD	2,308	124,170	0.36
IAC/InterActiveCorp	USD	1,739	271,249	0.79
IHS Markit Ltd.	USD	3,135	352,813	1.03
Illumina, Inc.	USD	682	324,148	0.95
Intuit, Inc.	USD	286	139,854	0.41
KKR & Co., Inc. 'A'	USD	4,553	272,679	0.79
Laboratory Corp. of America Holdings	USD	776	212,764	0.62
Lowe's Cos., Inc. LPL Financial Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	3,551 2,563	690,563 346,620	2.01
Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,563 1,641	603,035	1.76
MGM Resorts International	USD	25,297	1,078,411	3.15
Moody's Corp.	USD	1,298	474,082	1.38
New Relic, Inc.	USD	15,524	1,050,664	3.06
Newell Brands, Inc.	USD	3,031	82,140	0.24
News Corp. 'B'	USD	6,192	148,980	0.43
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	2,001	308,034	0.90

Liquid Alpha Capture Fund (continued)

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2021

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	

Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities (continued)

United	States	of	America	(continued)

NVIDIA Corp.	USD	1,442	1,152,908	3.36
NVR, Inc.	USD	162	806,618	2.35
Occidental Petroleum Corp.	USD	24,184	770,502	2.25
Old Dominion Freight Line, Inc.	USD	1,183	301,357	0.88
ON Semiconductor Corp.	USD	5,423	207,538	0.60
PayPal Holdings, Inc.	USD	2,311	670,144	1.95
Paysafe Ltd.	USD	13,347	160,164	0.47
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	2,225	299,685	0.87
S&P Global, Inc.	USD	853	349,679	1.02
Sysco Corp.	USD	9,130	696,071	2.03
TEGNA, Inc.	USD	11,069	202,673	0.59
T-Mobile US, Inc.	USD	5,053	732,230	2.14
TreeHouse Foods, Inc.	USD	4,338	194,841	0.57
UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	USD	1,302	518,144	1.51
VeriSign, Inc.	USD	1,416	324,420	0.95
Vimeo, Inc.	USD	1	49	0.00
Vonage Holdings Corp.	USD	15,774	225,253	0.66
W R Grace & Co.	USD	3,122	216,167	0.63
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	1,199	208,866	0.61

	25,563,857	74.56
Total Equities	27,485,140	80.17
Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market	27,485,140	80.17

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds US Dollar

Liquidity Fund – MS Reserve†	USD 2,749,416		2,749,416	8.02	
			2,749,416	8.02	
Total Collective Investment Schemes	5	2,749,416	8.02		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	2,749,416	8.02			
Total Investments			30,234,556	88.19	
Cash			3,744,853	10.92	
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			305,490	0.89	
Total Net Assets			34,284,899	100.00	

[†] Managed by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser.

The country disclosed within the Schedule of Investments refers to the country of risk. The country of incorporation may differ.

DERIVATIVES

Over-the-counter (OTC) and exchange traded derivatives as at 30 June 2021, expressed in US Dollars.

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	, , ,	
S&P 500 Emini Index, 17/09/2021	(71)	USD	(15,195,775)	(155,668)	(0.45)	
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Fo	utures Contracts			(155,668)	(0.45)	
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts					(0.45)	

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR Hedge	d Share Class						
USD	716	EUR	600	01/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	3	0.00
USD	8,569,847	EUR	7,199,634	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	20,858	0.06
Unrealised (Gain on NAV	Hedged Shar	e Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange		
Contracts -	Assets	_				20,861	0.06
Total Unrea	lised Gain on	Forward Cur	rency Exchar	ge Contracts	- Assets	20,861	0.06
EUR Hedge	d Share Class	i					
EUR	7,011,355	USD	8,370,867	02/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(45,444)	(0.13)
EUR	7,147,180	USD	8,508,453	09/07/2021	J.P. Morgan	(20,502)	(0.06)
Unrealised I		Hedged Shar	e Classes Foi	ward Currenc	y Exchange	(SE DAS)	(0.19)
Contracts -	Liabiliues					(65,946)	(0.19)
Total Unrea	lised Loss on	Forward Cu	rrency Excha	nge Contracts	- Liabilities	(65,946)	(0.19)
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities					(45,085)	(0.13)	

Collateral received and paid by the Fund in respect of financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Amount received	Amount paid
Liquid Alpha C	apture Fund			
Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	1,101,129	-
			1 101 129	_

Statement of assets and liabilities

As at 30 June 2021

	Asia Opportunity Fund	Asian Property Fund	China A-shares Fund	China Equity Fund	Counterpoint Global Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost	7,629,550,958	86,906,197	37,717,128	9,629,016	10,131,705
Unrealised gain/(loss)	1,347,326,525	6,206,460	(1,631,199)	1,957,334	3,381,417
Investments in securities at market value	8,976,877,483	93,112,657	36,085,929	11,586,350	13,513,122
Cash at bank and at brokers	428,036,747	206,361	4,476,691	1,791,859	808,004
Receivables on subscriptions	26,145,799	37,144	19,325	· · · -	54,252
Receivables on investments sold	· -	452,442	· –	133,553	9,810
Dividends receivable	3,819,570	548,664	77,346	· =	880
Interest receivable	, , <u> </u>	, <u> </u>	20,851	_	_
Options purchased contracts at fair value	_	_	, =	_	1,710
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	4,166,302	_	_	-	3,861
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	· -	_	_	-	_
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	2,942,440	2	137	-	-
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	· -	_	_	-	-
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	_	-	_	_	_
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	_	-	_	_	_
Other assets	325,192	911	2	-	175
Total assets	9,442,313,533	94,358,181	40,680,281	13,511,762	14,391,814
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	_	1	_	858	_
Payables on redemptions	19,276,740	65,210	59,143	_	_
Payables on investments purchased	_	845,873	_	_	41,743
Interest payable	1	_	_	_	7
Provision for foreign taxes	29,491,083	_	_	_	18
Management fees payable	7,819,794	87,176	45,281	382	10,857
Options written contracts at fair value	_	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	_	=	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	9,895,029	170	32,513	-	-
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	-	-	15,163
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	=	=	=	-	-
Unrealised loss on total return swaps		_	_	_	
Other liabilities	2,194,416	18,440	11,859	10,256	1,903
Total liabilities	68,677,063	1,016,870	148,796	11,496	69,691
Total net assets	9,373,636,470	93,341,311	40,531,485	13,500,266	14,322,123

Statement of assets and liabilities (continued)

As at 30 June 2021

	Developing Opportunity Fund	Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund	Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	Emerging Markets Equity Fund	Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund
	USD	EUR	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	269,724,926 77,031,437	49,044,272 25,294,049	1,136,464,989 362,917,823	469,141,239 259,747,140	11,848,146 3,926,545
Investments in securities at market value	346,756,363	74,338,321	1,499,382,812	728,888,379	15,774,691
Cash at bank and at brokers	424,682	603,640	27,977,019	2,790,997	384,956
Receivables on subscriptions	198,145	540,539	17,217,633	224,416	65,439
Receivables on investments sold	_	11,777	-	-	10,037
Dividends receivable	196,997	215,740	396,708	954,395	26,622
Interest receivable	_	6	_	28	-
Options purchased contracts at fair value	_	-	_	-	-
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	164,253	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	178	2,716	434,768	417	10,286
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Other assets	8,622	187,164	148,950	451,115	5,907
Total assets	347,749,240	75,899,903	1,545,557,890	733,309,747	16,277,938
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	-	-	-	5,595	-
Payables on redemptions	175,887	188,397	3,961,251	1,000,427	112,498
Payables on investments purchased	-	1,391,104	4,223,553	764,550	2,058
Interest payable	-	176	728	-	9
Provision for foreign taxes	1,465,213	-	13,098,580	836,470	152,439
Management fees payable	45,817	90,568	1,283,311	477,019	31,412
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	.	-		- -	
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	239	-	1,650,489	253	31,797
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	_	_	-
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	-	-	-	-	_
Unrealised loss on total return swaps Other liabilities	- 189,518	19,592	314,603	- 168,572	6,214
Total liabilities	1,876,674	1,689,837	24,532,515	3,252,886	336,427
Total net assets	345,872,566	74,210,066	1,521,025,375	730,056,861	15,941,511

	_	_	Global		Global Brands Equity Income Fund
	Europe Opportunity Fund	Opportunity Property		Active Factor Equity Fund	
	EUR	EUR	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	1,322,378,929 431,460,349	45,095,623 2,180,767	10,645,510 5,680,929	15,124,095,334 6,511,299,905	422,753,192 111,545,445
Investments in securities at market value	1,753,839,278	47,276,390	16,326,439	21,635,395,239	534,298,637
Cash at bank and at brokers	6,497,530	275,538	288,756	100	1,536,443
Receivables on subscriptions	22,732,345	143,576	70	58,621,555	2,438,876
Receivables on investments sold	_	_	_	29,149,321	718,038
Dividends receivable	_	97,001	8,722	32,536,499	801,685
Interest receivable	_	-	_	-	2,294,372
Options purchased contracts at fair value	_	-	_	-	-
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	_	-	-	_	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	1,218,153	2,003	-	12,425,376	488,257
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	-	-
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	_	-	-	_	-
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	_	-	-	_	-
Other assets	1,511,733	76,765	9,065	9,888,086	161,699
Total assets	1,785,799,039	47,871,273	16,633,052	21,778,016,176	542,738,007
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	_	-	_	1,799,090	_
Payables on redemptions	11,395,485	106,138	_	27,776,300	1,230,849
Payables on investments purchased	_	75,144	56,536	20,175,201	498,138
Interest payable	311	305	6	310	7
Provision for foreign taxes	_	-	-	-	-
Management fees payable	1,476,715	49,707	7,731	19,659,467	631,355
Options written contracts at fair value	_	-	_	-	_
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	_	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	386,875	621	_	43,212,864	1,563,928
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	-	-	-	_	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	_	-
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	-	-	-	_	-
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	-	-	-	_	3,517,989
Other liabilities	332,902	9,027	2,104	4,387,763	202,470
Total liabilities	13,592,288	240,942	66,377	117,010,995	7,644,736
Total net assets	1,772,206,751	47,630,331	16,566,675	21,661,005,181	535,093,271

	Global Endurance Fund	Global Infrastructure Fund	Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund	Global Insight Fund ¹	Global Opportunity Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	148,838,553 14,496,320	1,291,203,733 151,455,669	5,203,904 698,338	1,179,099,959 243,241,090	13,350,408,111 9,285,140,003
Investments in securities at market value	163,334,873	1,442,659,402	5,902,242	1,422,341,049	22,635,548,114
Cash at bank and at brokers	143,917	4,595,759	164,755	2,561	132,208
Receivables on subscriptions	4,785,113	12,910,014	-	26,863,666	70,774,358
Receivables on investments sold	220,668	1,241,811	2,223	-	
Dividends receivable	4,307	5,177,304	15,282	_	3,332,021
Interest receivable Options purchased contracts at fair value	_	_	- 88,054	268,461	_
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	_	00,034	561,797	9,765,096
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	_	_	_	301,737	5,705,050
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	212	798,142	287	156,959	8,366,932
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps		7 50,1 12		-	- 0,000,502
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	_	_	_	_	-
Other assets	1,292	683,243	2,296	59,977	1,934,260
Total assets	168,490,382	1,468,065,675	6,175,139	1,450,254,470	22,729,852,989
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	_	-	1	366,575	129,726
Payables on redemptions	214,592	2,103,375	-	8,066,951	41,478,974
Payables on investments purchased	874,030	3,985,015	16,950	_	_
Interest payable	17	491	6	-	3
Provision for foreign taxes	-	-	-	-	52,547,609
Management fees payable	36,864	1,407,728	3,863	1,470,039	22,107,337
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-	_	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	-	0.570.400	16.502	420.157	07.466.000
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	F70.0C0	2,573,438	16,503	432,157	27,466,239
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE) Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	570,862	_	_	2,457,449	_
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Other liabilities	114,726	284,759	775	308,801	4,433,274
Total liabilities	1,811,091	10,354,806	38,098	13,101,972	148,163,162
Total net assets	166,679,291	1,457,710,869	6,137,041	1,437,152,498	22,581,689,827

¹ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

	Global Permanence Fund	Global Property Fund	Global Quality Fund	Global Sustain Fund	Indian Equity Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost	44,097,996	536,896,461	1,360,652,039	974,303,684	59,705,027
Unrealised gain/(loss)	3,915,282	54,480,231	611,725,923	176,113,538	23,611,642
Investments in securities at market value	48,013,278	591,376,692	1,972,377,962	1,150,417,222	83,316,669
Cash at bank and at brokers	176,902	1,745,837	417,844	322,714	2,643,270
Receivables on subscriptions	_	785,648	8,318,314	1,715,640	756,832
Receivables on investments sold	_	96,016	962,564	924,543	_
Dividends receivable	3,699	1,513,564	2,697,944	854,849	39,495
Interest receivable	· –	-	· -	_	_
Options purchased contracts at fair value	2,025	-	_	_	-
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	· -	_	_	-	-
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	_	-	_	-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	_	403,663	745,273	354,639	505
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	-	-
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	-	_	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	-	_	-	-	-
Other assets	694	393,324	1,544,178	471,839	25,172
Total assets	48,196,598	596,314,744	1,987,064,079	1,155,061,446	86,781,943
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	_	_	3	-	-
Payables on redemptions	_	613,983	3,012,239	16,447,498	441,926
Payables on investments purchased	_	1,339,434	1,447,771	975,017	-
Interest payable	14	1,617	65	118	-
Provision for foreign taxes	-	_	-	_	-
Management fees payable	386	485,425	1,708,965	620,515	110,701
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	-	-	-	=-	-
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	-	1,312,292	2,404,373	1,314,532	474
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	=	-	=	_	-
Unrealised loss on total return swaps		-	-		-
Other liabilities	35,399	107,031	381,892	171,310	29,048
Total liabilities	35,799	3,859,782	8,955,308	19,528,990	582,149
Total net assets	48,160,799	592,454,962	1,978,108,771	1,135,532,456	86,199,794

	International Equity (ex US) Fund	Japanese Equity Fund	Latin American Equity Fund	Saudi Equity Fund ²	Sustainable Asian Equity Fund
	USD	JPY000's	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	83,036,599 15,789,399	6,002,823 995,538	169,575,970 53,303,997	10,352,376 1,889,699	32,713,461 13,369,374
Investments in securities at market value	98,825,998	6,998,361	222,879,967	12,242,075	46,082,835
Cash at bank and at brokers	195,431	200,022	359,378	391,216	165,714
Receivables on subscriptions	328,538	9,000	63,329	-	53,549
Receivables on investments sold	104,245	609,271	-	-	-
Dividends receivable	66,605	3,088	543,207	9,510	34,994
Interest receivable	_	-	-	-	-
Options purchased contracts at fair value	_	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	=-	-	=-	-
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	=-	-	=-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	-	146	78	=-	5
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	-	=-	-	=-	-
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	-	=	=	=	-
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	-	=	=	=	-
Other assets	78,022	1	816	_	2,476
Total assets	99,598,839	7,819,889	223,846,775	12,642,801	46,339,573
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	_	=-	1	=-	1
Payables on redemptions	71,327	646,982	489,679	=-	249,697
Payables on investments purchased	441,266	-		-	78,029
Interest payable	125	36	249	-	
Provision for foreign taxes			.	-	73,085
Management fees payable	92,156	5,237	289,996	-	49,984
Options written contracts at fair value	_	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	_	_	_	-	
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	_	793	42	-	75
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	-	-	_
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	_	_	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	-	_	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	=	_	_	-	_
Unrealised loss on total return swaps Other liabilities	17,220	1,193	53,726	12,324	14,283
Total liabilities	622,094	654,241	833,693	12,324	465,154
	<u> </u>	•	•	•	•

 $^{^{\}rm 2}$ Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.

	US				
	Active Factor Equity Fund	US Advantage Fund	US Growth Fund	US Insight Fund	US Permanence Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	42,841,703 21,045,736	10,462,562,848 5,340,154,241	4,734,364,461 2,789,444,229	179,992,899 30,179,076	52,484,327 3,798,766
Investments in securities at market value	63,887,439	15,802,717,089	7,523,808,690	210,171,975	56,283,093
Cash at bank and at brokers	296,982	4,896	66	152,257	157,334
Receivables on subscriptions	_	42,516,529	52,389,257	537,445	-
Receivables on investments sold		6,623,264	15,830,021	=	_
Dividends receivable	21,511	264,287	19,248	=	10,566
Interest receivable	-	-	-	-	-
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	3,785,248	1,723,363	38,278	3,655
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	=	=	86,711	-
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	_	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	-	5,386,631	2,320,461	-	-
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Other assets	8,837	3,610,351	687,514	116,132	_
Total assets	64,214,769	15,864,908,295	7,596,778,620	211,102,798	56,454,648
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	_	4,285,216	1,608,134	-	-
Payables on redemptions	_	59,797,594	55,210,727	192,885	-
Payables on investments purchased	_	46,482,622	-	_	_
Interest payable	_	1	-	125	_
Provision for foreign taxes	_	-	-	-	_
Management fees payable	25,780	13,251,081	6,639,698	141,562	_
Options written contracts at fair value	_	-	-	-	_
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	-	-	-	-	_
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	-	18,272,770	7,663,150	200	_
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	2,512,389	210,311	-
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Other liabilities	8,207	2,749,803	1,387,353	53,538	38,391
Total liabilities	33,987	144,839,087	75,021,451	598,621	38,391

	US Property Fund	Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	Emerging Markets Debt Fund	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	91,741,034 13,158,883	1,085,653,639 21,693,897	176,034,968 (4,055,116)	128,161,615 (5,274,081)	199,273,371 (1,530,149)
Investments in securities at market value	104,899,917	1,107,347,536	171,979,852	122,887,534	197,743,222
Cash at bank and at brokers	34,653	849,774	502,370	672,118	1,215,034
Receivables on subscriptions	862,383	20,593,403	913,526	631,879	321,399
Receivables on investments sold	-	2,643,062	-	-	305,225
Dividends receivable	148,963	-	-	-	-
Interest receivable	-	14,140,257	2,294,601	2,277,679	3,271,451
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	-	=-	-
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	139	808,743	216,449	59,194	616,332
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	=	=	=	=	=
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised gain on total return swaps				-	
Other assets	1,534,503	1,232	695	307,766	114,703
Total assets	107,480,558	1,146,384,007	175,907,493	126,836,170	203,587,366
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	-	-	-	19,417	1,536
Payables on redemptions	728,188	595,430	421,615	265,817	349,791
Payables on investments purchased	1,555,897	7,340,596	470,510	=-	548,929
Interest payable	1	2,662	=	25	500
Provision for foreign taxes	=	=	=	_	=
Management fees payable	99,290	814,742	176,491	107,389	101,276
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	_	-	_	-	-
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	_	2,493,827	221,036	389,435	1,453,788
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	-	_	_	_	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	=	=	=	_	=
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	_	_	-	_	-
Unrealised loss on total return swaps Other liabilities	18,795	246,229	57,034	32,895	71,562
Total liabilities	2,402,171	11,493,486	1,346,686	814,978	2,527,382
Total net assets	105,078,387	1,134,890,521	174,560,807	126,021,192	201,059,984

	Euro Bond Fund	Euro Corporate Bond Fund	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund	Euro Strategic Bond Fund	European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund
	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	602,881,140 11,275,961	3,009,760,670 142,538,926	375,669,439 11,122,117	1,618,648,365 42,454,261	179,602,712 2,304,344
Investments in securities at market value	614,157,101	3,152,299,596	386,791,556	1,661,102,626	181,907,056
Cash at bank and at brokers	2,377,408	9,659,715	6,358,215	15,864,824	5,764,233
Receivables on subscriptions	6,694,309	7,255,377	265,447	11,392,324	228,570
Receivables on investments sold	_	_	_	12,165,844	_
Dividends receivable	_	_	_		_
Interest receivable	1,965,205	24,729,737	2,830,764	8,268,478	1,160,934
Options purchased contracts at fair value	1,500,200	21,723,737	2,000,701	0,200,170	1,100,551
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	11,990	93,138	28,359	399,852	_
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	11,550	1,144,633	101,525	538,363	74,030
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps		1,144,033	101,323	330,303	74,030
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	_	=	=	_	_
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	=	_	_	_	_
Other assets				99,457	3,919
Total assets	625,206,013	3,195,182,196	396,375,866	1,709,831,768	189,138,742
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	235,789	6,588,665	133.388	4,589,757	59.806
Payables on redemptions	2,422,979	2,618,472	354,612	14,262,059	251,436
Payables on investments purchased	574,051	19,404,041	4,924,242	3,071,667	324,640
Interest payable	410	2,142	450	775	349
Provision for foreign taxes	_	, <u> </u>	_	_	_
Management fees payable	177,931	1,038,497	157,782	900,256	125,795
Options written contracts at fair value	-		-	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	556.102	1.600.135	758.162	979.988	313.462
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	-	2,631,847	271,328	2,368,525	609,665
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	2,001,017	271,020	2,000,020	-
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps					
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	-	=	_	2,596,388	597,971
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	=	=	_	2,330,300	337,371
Other liabilities	106,782	460,756	54,511	440,150	60,975
Total liabilities	4,074,044	34,344,555	6,654,475	29,209,565	2,344,099
Total net assets	621,131,969	3,160,837,641	389,721,391	1,680,622,203	186,794,643

	European High Yield Bond Fund	Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	Global Bond Fund	Global Convertible Bond Fund	Global Credit Fund
	EUR	USD	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	762,678,977 19,694,589	2,035,397,628 28,953,021	1,649,059,168 37,798,643	616,087,078 14,472,705	79,549,804 3,842,570
Investments in securities at market value	782,373,566	2,064,350,649	1,686,857,811	630,559,783	83,392,374
Cash at bank and at brokers	6,092,559	47,096,404	55,648,670	50,113	1,176,716
Receivables on subscriptions	4,648,454	6,603,400	5,383,485	16,815,326	37,543
Receivables on investments sold	4,180,000	690,590,221	279,839,976	5,806,663	132,646
Dividends receivable	_	-	-	-	-
Interest receivable	8,993,871	2,837,727	9,293,298	662,864	847,253
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	_	_	8,923,215	-
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	-	-	-	_
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	_	343,359	1,021,289	-	204,403
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	15,904	20,870,437	4,419,764	4,543,803	60,391
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	· –	· · · · -		· · · -	_
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Other assets	3,290	4,239	74,693	72,928	1,228
Total assets	806,307,644	2,832,696,436	2,042,538,986	667,434,695	85,852,554
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	4,228,048	1,345,081	215,887	3,618,146	86,142
Payables on redemptions	2,388,019	1,884,637	19,371,473	711,389	189,719
Payables on investments purchased	9,250,000	950,352,786	381,012,242	14,550,369	298,885
Interest payable	433	2,794	1,890	268	221
Provision for foreign taxes	-	_	_	-	-
Management fees payable	373,324	646,663	687,658	408,966	39,809
Options written contracts at fair value	_	_	-	2,374,707	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	_	-	1,102,545	_	258,918
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	516,353	8,359,370	8,955,496	2,667,217	212,270
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	_	_	-	-
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps		-	-	-	-
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	-	_
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps		-	1,206,734	-	-
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Other liabilities	189,513	482,864	289,235	134,830	22,915
Total liabilities	16,945,690	963,074,195	412,843,160	24,465,892	1,108,879
Total net assets	789,361,954	1,869,622,241	1,629,695,826	642,968,803	84,743,675

	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	Global High Yield Bond Fund	Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund	Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund
	USD	USD	EUR	EUR	EUR
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	4,489,351,151 133,229,933	681,912,232 18,396,980	1,871,516,851 4,060,926	22,275,191 212,327	24,521,577 17,220
Investments in securities at market value	4,622,581,084	700,309,212	1,875,577,777	22,487,518	24,538,797
Cash at bank and at brokers	48,414,199	772,928	11,528,618	390,520	493,964
Receivables on subscriptions	27,593,390	2,717,722	25,372,457	=	6,987
Receivables on investments sold	64,497,160	431,189	-	-	-
Dividends receivable	-	-	-	-	-
Interest receivable	35,754,254	10,397,052	6,468,928	144,453	108,204
Options purchased contracts at fair value Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	29,859	_	_	711	987
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	36,711,078	444,971	69	711	7,027
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	_	7,027
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Other assets	398,260	3,659	-	-	
Total assets	4,835,979,284	715,076,733	1,918,947,849	23,023,202	25,155,966
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	9,316,854	14,345	298,000	2	_
Payables on redemptions	10,176,528	2,610,355	2,622,720	-	-
Payables on investments purchased	97,976,250	8,735,550	18,156,824	199,788	199,788
Interest payable	13,060	159	1,409	143	176
Provision for foreign taxes		-	-	_	_
Management fees payable Options written contracts at fair value	2,841,386	324,517	390,007	_	_
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	3,010,397	_	325,585	3,880	7,590
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	22,773,443	2,462,873	21	4,784	25,140
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	22,773,443	2,402,073		-,704	23,140
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	16,411,898	_	_	_	6,947
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	· · · -	_	-	-	
Other liabilities	1,375,491	151,195	266,882	11,447	12,534
Total liabilities	163,895,307	14,298,994	22,061,448	220,044	252,175
Total net assets	4,672,083,977	700,777,739	1,896,886,401	22,803,158	24,903,791

	US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund	US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund	US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund	Global Balanced Defensive Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	EUR
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	220,731,889 1,467,291	464,741,250 15,286,784	342,526,494 (125,687)	246,674,690 4,412,925	51,555,278 1,434,167
Investments in securities at market value	222,199,180	480,028,034	342,400,807	251,087,615	52,989,445
Cash at bank and at brokers	9,413,536	3,520,830	419,231	4,112,676	4,008,715
Receivables on subscriptions	_	187,329	290,987	2,043,616	680,051
Receivables on investments sold	1,112,390	-	-	1,317,925	132,421
Dividends receivable	1 605 574		-	-	19,805
Interest receivable	1,685,574	7,236,360	1,464,837	4,113,415	199,511
Options purchased contracts at fair value Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	_	_	_	801,211
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	594,035	_	181,527	-	82,799
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	37,643	349,678	41	23,226	02,733
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	57,045	349,070	41	25,220	_
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	_	_	_	_	667,694
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	_		_	_	
Other assets	706	-	-	-	24,029
Total assets	235,043,064	491,322,231	344,757,430	262,698,473	59,605,681
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	12,104	12,161	-	_	991,604
Payables on redemptions	815,865	73,143	977,516	4,172,089	603,232
Payables on investments purchased	1,816,192	6,457,225	=	2,772,574	99,835
Interest payable	2	=-	-	-	2,422
Provision for foreign taxes				-	
Management fees payable	68,987	177,819	73,738	151,058	51,091
Options written contracts at fair value	070.400	=	_	_	CO 412
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	870,406 1,058	1,137,625	_	72,455	62,413 176,718
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	1,036	1,137,023	_	72,433	170,710
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps		_	_	_	_
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	_	_	_	_	2,791
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	_	-	_	_	-
Other liabilities	29,063	88,248	57,252	55,983	37,731
Total liabilities	3,613,677	7,946,221	1,108,506	7,224,159	2,027,837
Total net assets	231,429,387	483,376,010	343,648,924	255,474,314	57,577,844

	Global Balanced Fund	Global Balanced Income Fund	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund	Global Multi-Asset Income Fund
	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	968,211,611 55,405,295	207,863,425 17,068,331	3,122,039,253 304,137,580	18,009,301 735,234	14,423,834 475,916
Investments in securities at market value	1,023,616,906	224,931,756	3,426,176,833	18,744,535	14,899,750
Cash at bank and at brokers	195,074,438	21,600,216	421,092,303	3,528,527	2,248,774
Receivables on subscriptions	7,465,830	1,480,572	9,645,076	57,730	_
Receivables on investments sold	_	880,471	-	-	783,983
Dividends receivable	654,267	164,183	-	12,109	7,757
Interest receivable	2,333,813	539,376	_	51,282	41,479
Options purchased contracts at fair value	30,409,302	_	102,874,353	_	, -
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	=	_		_	_
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	1,645,027	71,113	5,883,612	2.045	20,580
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	420,359	251,275	1,985,849	20.796	77,329
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps	120,000	201,270	1,500,015	20,730	60,171
Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	8,872,283	1,667,986	_	192,941	1,399
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	0,072,203	1,007,300		132,341	27,768
Other assets	307,710	341,409	4,000,541	276	4,870
Total assets	1,270,799,935	251,928,357	3,971,658,567	22,610,241	18,173,860
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	16,855,259	3,824,170	-	126,504	236,045
Payables on redemptions	13,120	1,829,328	13,493,095	-	-
Payables on investments purchased	2,546,297	670,004	_	17,896	1,184,018
Interest payable	107,808	8,235	252,657	1,871	399
Provision for foreign taxes	_	_	_	_	_
Management fees payable	616,100	300,046	5,823,731	-	10,107
Options written contracts at fair value	-	399,885	-	-	47,280
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	2,085,791	317,345	7,425,516	17,296	37,474
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	4,024,222	714,946	996,991	63,972	156,534
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	_	· <u>-</u>	· <u>-</u>		· -
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	52.470
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	_	195
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	452,498	34,005	_	6,207	
Unrealised loss on total return swaps	- ,	- ,	_	-,	107,517
Other liabilities	156,242	103,154	945,988	14,726	2,020
Total liabilities	26,857,337	8,201,118	28,937,978	248,472	1,834,059
Total net assets	1,243,942,598	243,727,239	3,942,720,589	22,361,769	16,339,801

	Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund	Real Assets Fund	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund	Combined totals of all funds +
	EUR	USD	USD	USD	USD
Assets					
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	60,428,523 3,094,766	9,350,551 558,011	10,228,927 1,770,363	27,762,165 2,472,391	89,557,109,842 29,095,203,364
Investments in securities at market value	63,523,289	9,908,562	11,999,290	30,234,556	118,652,313,206
Cash at bank and at brokers	12,685,343	660,151	311,913	3,744,853	1,523,454,103
Receivables on subscriptions	498	=	=	224,606	530,213,841
Receivables on investments sold	_		2,768	_	1,130,219,292
Dividends receivable	3,930	5,074	23,722	2,586	55,579,695
Interest receivable	77,609	37,749	5,825	-	167,403,270
Options purchased contracts at fair value	_		_	-	174,049,058
Unrealised gain on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	0.154	_	_	14,748,019
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	52,288	2,154 23,843	42.453	20.001	12,223,310 111,802,092
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	638,157 708,299	23,843	42,453	20,861	912.497
Unrealised gain on inflation rate swaps Unrealised gain on credit default swaps	706,299	87,698	=	_	13,627,022
Unrealised gain on total return swaps	128,379	07,030	_	_	185.412
Other assets	31,908	124	637	296,876	31,261,138
Total assets	77,849,700	10,725,355	12,386,608	34,524,338	122,417,991,955
Liabilities					
Bank overdraft and due to broker	2,430,364	25,915	_	_	71,068,953
Payables on redemptions	271,428	, <u> </u>	_	_	353,958,651
Payables on investments purchased	_	-	43,076	-	1,629,904,988
Interest payable	1,973	60	20	20	480,022
Provision for foreign taxes	_	-	-	-	97,664,497
Management fees payable	24,963	78	6,163	9,617	99,106,574
Options written contracts at fair value	_	-	-	-	2,905,680
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	688,428	7,440	=	155,668	23,429,417
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	1,658,329	=	677	65,946	186,461,705
Unrealised loss on Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	=	=	=	5,766,175
Unrealised loss on interest rate swaps	916,058	-	-	-	1,150,049
Unrealised loss on inflation rate swaps	5,287	-	-	-	6,509
Unrealised loss on credit default swaps	1 010 470	503	-	-	22,008,797
Unrealised loss on total return swaps Other liabilities	1,918,472 11,358	6,612	- 1,535	8,188	5,923,689 24,693,517
Total liabilities	7,926,660	40,608	51,471	239,439	2,524,529,223
Total net assets	69,923,040	10,684,747	12,335,137	34,284,899	119,893,462,732

⁺ Represents the combined totals of all Morgan Stanley Investment Funds.

Statement of operations and changes in net assets

	Asia Opportunity Fund	Asian Property Fund	China A-shares Fund	China Equity Fund	Counterpoint Global Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	7,121,931,395	84,868,918	52,001,580	14,235,765	9,824,721
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	26,015,100	1,237,803	350,116	50,062	13,565
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	-	· -	_	_	_
Interest on swap contracts	-		-	.=	.
Securities lending income	-	13,326	-	37	2,474
Bank interest Other income	91,597 -	72 -		77 -	27 -
Total income	26,106,697	1,251,201	350,116	50,176	16,066
Expenses	46 260 105	400 712	200 100	E4.024	E 4 47E
Management fees Administration charge	46,362,195 6,580,145	499,713 75,003	322,162 36,869	54,234 6,976	54,475 8,860
Distribution fees	1,115,319	7,272	8,611	6,976	0,000
Interest on swap contracts	1,113,319	7,272	0,011	074	_
Bank and other interest expenses	2,277	320	3	_	155
Tax charge/(credit)	(10,661,279)	320	-	_	18
Specific additional costs	(10,001,275)				10
Taxe d'abonnement	1,309,175	20,893	9,585	807	944
Emerging markets custody fees	2,242,000	_	24,384	6,976	_
Hedging expenses	206,872	-	1,218	_	-
Total expenses	47,156,704	603,201	402,832	69,667	64,452
Plus: Fee waiver	25,130	-	-	-	-
Net investment income/(loss)	(21,024,877)	648,000	(52,716)	(19,491)	(48,386)
Net well-ed asia (least) and					
Net realised gain/(loss) on:	104 102 040	1 414 716	2 020 202	1 125 525	1 202 005
Investments Options contracts	184,103,848	1,414,716	3,836,382	1,135,535	1,363,805 (7,009)
Financial futures contracts	_	_	_	_	(7,009)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(22,197,506)	(5,839)	(154,113)	_	(364)
Credit default swaps	(22,137,000)	(0,003)	(10.)110,	_	-
Interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	-
Total return swaps	-	_	_	_	-
Currency exchange	(6,226,970)	(7,457)	(28,540)	(1,859)	(187)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	155,679,372	1,401,420	3,653,729	1,133,676	1,356,245
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments	(398,807,964)	6,074,379	(3,108,320)	(1,849,684)	294,127
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	4,166,302	· · · · -	_	_	(11,302)
Options contracts	-	-	-	-	(8,554)
Financial futures contracts		=	_	=	-
Forward currency exchange contracts	(14,953,257)	(168)	(101,080)	-	-
Credit default swaps	-	_	-	-	-
Interest rate swaps		_	_	_	_
Inflation rate swaps Total return swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Currency exchange	(926)	(2,173)	(74)	_	(330)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(409,595,845)	6,072,038	(3,209,474)	(1,849,684)	273,941
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(274,941,350)	8,121,458	391,539	(735,499)	1,581,800
0.1	4.041.170.000	15.000.000	11.064.040		2.000.000
Subscriptions Redemptions	4,941,170,630 (2,414,524,205)	15,038,938 (14,680,446)	11,064,349 (22,925,983)	-	3,260,823 (345,221)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	2,526,646,425	358,492	(11,861,634)	-	2,915,602
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference		(7,557)	-	<u>-</u>	
	0.272.000.470	02 241 211	40 501 405	12 500 000	14 200 100
Net assets at the end of the period	9,373,636,470	93,341,311	40,531,485	13,500,266	14,322,123

		Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund	Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	Emerging Markets Equity Fund	Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund
	USD	EUR	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	374,141,529	61,404,834	978,170,831	767,034,947	15,532,138
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	755,605	752,155	1,608,221	5,881,530	94,749
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts	_	-	_	_	_
Securities lending income	_	_	_	16,810	4,893
Bank interest	-	70	_	197	2,074
Other income	_	_	_	_	_
Total income	755,605	752,225	1,608,221	5,898,537	101,716
Expenses					
Management fees	1,131,418	501,521	6,900,279	3,646,987	188,453
Administration charge	180,018	59,721	922,951	534,228	12,777
Distribution fees	4,707	8,532	121,673	31,322	13,586
Interest on swap contracts Bank and other interest expenses	48.690	- 578	849	- 392	7,361
Tax charge/(credit)	(262,036)	-	6,470,060	342,288	48,547
Specific additional costs					
Taxe d'abonnement	39,062	15,776	173,197	87,022	3,857
Emerging markets custody fees Hedging expenses	90,012	16,027 -	321,204 26,944	193,566 –	3,936 676
Total expenses	1,231,871	602,155	14,937,157	4,835,805	279,193
Plus: Fee waiver	_	-	_	660,346	
Net investment income/(loss)	(476,266)	150,070	(13,328,936)	1,723,078	(177,477)
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	37,897,613	5,137,814	27,514,732	85,358,338	1,160,314
Options contracts	-	-	-	-	-
Financial futures contracts	(3,817)	(24.446)	(2 556 245)	(205,770)	(06.212)
Forward currency exchange contracts Credit default swaps	(3,017)	(24,446)	(2,556,245)	(205,770)	(96,212)
Interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Total return swaps	-	-	-	_	_
Currency exchange	(91,717)	44,215	62,700	215,192	(9,038)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	37,802,079	5,157,583	25,021,187	85,367,760	1,055,064
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	(40,633,131) 164,253	9,383,796	86,322,917	(19,497,208)	1,500,900
Options contracts	-	_	_	_	_
Financial futures contracts	-	-	_	-	_
Forward currency exchange contracts	(56)	2,257	(2,410,945)	(463)	(58,120)
Credit default swaps Interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Inflation rate swaps	-	_	_	_	_
Total return swaps				.	
Currency exchange	(318)	(66,491)	(4,262)	91,311	(1,166)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(40,469,252)	9,319,562	83,907,710	(19,406,360)	1,441,614
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(3,143,439)	14,627,215	95,599,961	67,684,478	2,319,201
Subscriptions Redemptions	92,680,405 (117,805,929)	9,482,466 (11,303,764)	973,049,442 (525,794,859)	44,113,129 (148,775,693)	2,415,880 (4,325,708)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(25,125,524)		447,254,583	(104,662,564)	(1,909,828)
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference		(685)			
Net assets at the end of the period	345,872,566	74 210 066	1,521,025,375	730,056,861	15 9/1 511
וזכן מססכנס מג עופ פווע טו עופ אפרוטע	343,072,300	74,210,066	1,321,023,375	730,030,001	15,941,511

Next assets at the beginning of the period 1,23,006,000 39,245,924 13,221,371 19,405,01,576 473,237,586 10,0000,000 10,000		Europe Opportunity Fund	European Property Fund	Global Active Factor Equity Fund	Global Brands	Global Brands Equity Income Fund
Dictorate Common	EUR	EUR	USD	USD	USD	
Discissional communication of withholding taxes 4,610,407 890,242 74,819 180,204,500 4,310,607 Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes 6,600,238 5,000 6,600,238 5,00	Net assets at the beginning of the period	1,223,006,960	39,245,924	13,221,371	19,840,601,578	473,237,586
interest income from investments, set of withholding taxes	Income					
Interest on supp contracts		4,610,407	890,242	74,819	180,204,560	4,310,657
Securities landing income 1, 4, 307 1, 20 168 148 180 1, 200 168 148 180 1, 200 168 148 180 1, 200 168 180 1, 200 168 180 1, 200 168 180 1, 200 168 180 1, 200 168 180 1, 200 168 180 1, 200 1, 200 180 1, 200 1	, 9	_	_	-	_	
Bank Interest	·				_	0,009,238
Part Income A.610,648 894,629 74,819 180,024,629 10,920,063 10,920,063 10,920,063 10,920,063 10,920,063 10,920 1		241		-	69	148
Management fines	Other income	-	_	-	-	-
Management flees	Total income	4,610,648	894,629	74,819	180,204,629	10,920,063
Management flees	Fynenses					
Administration charge 1,129,216 34,291 10,277 14,933,140 344,714 10tentitution feet 299,996 1,996 -	•	7,784 473	248 414	41 989	113.944 041	3,639 973
Distribution fees			34,291			
Bank and other interest expenses		299,696	1,996	_	3,542,463	
Tax change (Increst)	·	4 962	1 102	-	0.022	
Specific additional costs		4,863	1,193	30	9,932	1/3
Taxe disbonnement 233,521 8,868 1,006 3,724,681 85,903 Hedging expenses 18,938 38 - 842,200 31,490 Total expenses 9,470,707 294,800 53,308 136,996,457 4,753,909 Plus: Fee waiver						
Hedging expenses 18,938 38		233,521	8,868	1,006	3,724,681	85,903
Total expenses 9,470,707 294,800 53,308 136,996,457 4,753,909 Plus: Fee waiver		10 020	- 20	-	942 200	21 400
Plus: Fee waiver						
Net investment income/(loss) 14,860,059 599,829 21,511 43,208,172 6,166,154 Net realised gain/(loss) on: Investments	lotal expenses	9,470,707	294,800	53,308	136,996,457	4,753,909
Net realised gain/floss) on:	Plus: Fee waiver		_	_	-	
Investments	Net investment income/(loss)	(4,860,059)	599,829	21,511	43,208,172	6,166,154
Options contracts	Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Financial futures contracts		84,676,965	77,661		544,991,223	11,776,484
Forward currency exchange contracts	·	_	-		_	_
Credit default swaps		2.038.656	2.063		(80.627.575)	(4.491.002)
Total return swaps		-	-	-	-	-
Currency exchange 1,020,966 7,069 (282) (10,019,795) (980,816)		-	-	-	-	_
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period 87,736,587 86,793 230,216 454,343,853 (547,195) Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments 152,112,920 3,886,694 1,355,302 1,376,233,907 36,079,525 Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE) — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —		1 020 066	7.060	(202)	(10.010.705)	
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:						
Investments 152,112,920 3,886,694 1,355,302 1,376,233,907 36,079,525	Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	87,736,587	86,793	230,216	454,343,853	(547,195)
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)		150 110 000	2 000 004	1 255 200	1 276 022 007	26 070 505
Options contracts -		152,112,920	3,886,694	1,355,302	1,376,233,907	36,079,525
Forward currency exchange contracts 1,606,793 4,655 - (77,534,004) (2,489,113)		_	_	-	_	-
Credit default swaps —		.		-		
Interest rate swaps		1,606,793	4,655	-	(77,534,004)	(2,489,113)
Inflation rate swaps				_	_	_
Currency exchange 16,637 1,067 (274) (145,837) (5,439) Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period 153,736,350 3,892,416 1,355,028 1,298,554,066 32,180,454 Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 236,612,878 4,579,038 1,606,755 1,796,106,091 37,799,413 Subscriptions 957,578,552 12,556,183 2,115,513 3,441,485,878 126,092,273 Redemptions (644,989,567) (8,750,814) (376,964) (3,415,605,519) (94,418,333) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 312,588,985 3,805,369 1,738,549 25,880,359 31,673,940 Dividend distributions (2,072) -		_	_	-	_	_
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period 153,736,350 3,892,416 1,355,028 1,298,554,066 32,180,454 Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 236,612,878 4,579,038 1,606,755 1,796,106,091 37,799,413 Subscriptions 957,578,552 12,556,183 2,115,513 3,441,485,878 126,092,273 Redemptions (644,989,567) (8,750,814) (376,964) (3,415,605,519) (94,418,333) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 312,588,985 3,805,369 1,738,549 25,880,359 31,673,940 Dividend distributions (2,072) - - - (7,617,668) Foreign currency translation difference - <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td>		-	-	-	-	
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 236,612,878 4,579,038 1,606,755 1,796,106,091 37,799,413 37,7	Currency exchange	16,637	1,067	(274)	(145,837)	(5,439)
Subscriptions 957,578,552 (644,989,567) 12,556,183 (8,750,814) 2,115,513 (3,41,485,878) (3,415,605,519) 126,092,273 (94,418,333) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 312,588,985 3,805,369 1,738,549 25,880,359 31,673,940 Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference (2,072) - - (1,582,847) (7,617,668)	Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	153,736,350	3,892,416	1,355,028	1,298,554,066	32,180,454
Redemptions (644,989,567) (8,750,814) (376,964) (3,415,605,519) (94,418,333) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 312,588,985 3,805,369 1,738,549 25,880,359 31,673,940 Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference (2,072) -	Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	236,612,878	4,579,038	1,606,755	1,796,106,091	37,799,413
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 312,588,985 3,805,369 1,738,549 25,880,359 31,673,940 Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference (2,072) - - - (1,582,847) (7,617,668)						
Dividend distributions (2,072) – – (1,582,847) (7,617,668) Foreign currency translation difference – – – – – – –	Redemptions	(644,989,567)	(8,750,814)	(376,964)	(3,415,605,519)	(94,418,333)
Foreign currency translation difference – – – – – –	Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	312,588,985	3,805,369	1,738,549	25,880,359	31,673,940
Net assets at the end of the period 1,772,206,751 47,630,331 16,566,675 21,661,005,181 535,093,271		(2,072)		-	(1,582,847)	(7,617,668)
	Net assets at the end of the period	1,772,206,751	47,630,331	16,566,675	21,661,005,181	535,093,271

	Global Endurance Fund	Global Infrastructure Fund	Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund	Global Insight Fund ¹	Global Opportunity Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	22,229,894	879,870,651	5,712,425	976,173,108	20,903,934,287
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	76,435	17,697,034	66,505	812,640	20,743,937
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	-		_	-	-
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income	23,686	168,062	- 74	_	95,557
Bank interest	89	2,393	113	187	33,337
Other income		-	-	-	-
Total income	100,210	17,867,489	66,692	812,827	20,839,497
Evnances					
Expenses Management fees	554,810	6,491,490	22,280	8,257,666	131,651,446
Administration charge	49,614	817,673	4,134	1,008,312	16,478,435
Distribution fees	1,354	182,224	_	342,854	3,346,920
Interest on swap contracts	-	-	-	-	-
Bank and other interest expenses	135	2,168	28	1,660	832
Tax charge/(credit) Specific additional costs	_	_	_	_	8,019,663
Taxe d'abonnement	18,787	170,079	306	237,834	3,584,911
Emerging markets custody fees	_	_	-	_	-
Hedging expenses		40,932	_	9,250	561,819
Total expenses	624,700	7,704,566	26,748	9,857,576	163,644,026
Plus: Fee waiver	-	-	-	-	-
Net investment income/(loss)	(524,490)	10,162,923	39,944	(9,044,749)	(142,804,529)
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	6,254,616	23,474,340	313,434	91,566,131	414,348,540
Options contracts	-	-	(15,260)	(630,266)	-
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	6,894	(5,304,912)	(34) 20,524	(2,065,995)	(73,116,637)
Credit default swaps	- 0,051	(0,001,512,	-	(2,000,550)	(70,110,007)
Interest rate swaps	=	-	-	-	-
Total return swaps	(20,400)	(000 040)		1 140 004	(0.530.000)
Currency exchange	(30,489)	(883,242)	6,547	1,140,204	(8,532,220)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	6,231,021	17,286,186	325,211	90,010,074	332,699,683
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	8,238,336 (570,862)	68,463,038	135,773	(35,963,294) (1,895,652)	1,064,734,722 9,765,096
Options contracts	(370,802)	_	(67,446)	(1,723,622)	9,705,090
Financial futures contracts	-	_	-		_
Forward currency exchange contracts	306	(3,696,444)	(8,703)	(645,722)	(49,626,665)
Credit default swaps	-	_	-	-	_
Interest rate swaps Inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Total return swaps	_	_	_	_	-
Currency exchange	(977)	(65,320)	(163)	(82,261)	(99,956)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	7,666,803	64,701,274	59,461	(40,310,551)	1,024,773,197
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	13,373,334	92,150,383	424,616	40,654,774	1,214,668,351
Subscriptions	176,379,425	653,413,199	_	818,626,395	4,798,374,091
Redemptions	(45,303,362)	(167,069,725)	-	(398,301,779)	
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	131,076,063	486,343,474	_	420,324,616	463,087,189
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference	-	(653,639)	-	-	
Net assets at the end of the period	166,679,291	1,457,710,869	6,137,041	1,437,152,498	22,581,689,827

¹ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

	Global Permanence Fund	Global Property Fund	Global Property Unconstrained Fund ²	Global Quality Fund	Global Sustain Fund
	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	7,958,863	620,987,742	4,025,621	2,037,273,983	1,065,055,546
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	57,306	6,729,381	74,152	16,194,226	7,424,314
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	-	-	-	-	-
Interest on swap contracts	-	22.040	_	-	-
Securities lending income Bank interest	_	32,049 781	101	4	39
Other income		701	-	-	-
Total income	57,306	6,762,211	74,253	16,194,230	7,424,353
F					
Expenses Management fees	81,330	2,640,670	13,364	10,103,880	3,969,832
Management fees Administration charge	10,006	2,640,670 348,504	2,479	1,389,242	731,804
Distribution fees	649	7,933	2,473	450,139	38,987
Interest on swap contracts	_	-	_	-	-
Bank and other interest expenses	70	12,442	3	990	5,839
Tax charge/(credit)	-	-	-	-	-
Specific additional costs	1 205	EE 020	102	202.252	07.620
Taxe d'abonnement Emerging markets custody fees	1,365	55,820	183	263,353	97,630
Hedging expenses		13,719	_	47,088	39,383
Total expenses	93,420	3,079,088	16,029	12,254,692	4,883,475
Plus: Fee waiver	_	_	_	_	
Net investment income/(loss)	(36,114)	3,683,123	58,224	3,939,538	2,540,878
rect involution modifier/ (1000)	(50,114)	3,003,123	30,224	3,303,300	2,340,070
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	211,861	27,702,812	(75,356)	121,250,421	40,997,802
Options contracts Financial futures contracts	(10,081)	_	-	_	_
Forward currency exchange contracts	(5,664)	(1,049,471)	(455)	(5,653,742)	(7,261,505)
Credit default swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Interest rate swaps	_	_	-	_	_
Total return swaps					
Currency exchange	6,761	(775,349)	(659)	(1,251,675)	578,247
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	202,877	25,877,992	(76,470)	114,345,004	34,314,544
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments	2,537,885	34,845,675	781,876	57,770,324	51,854,140
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE) Options contracts	(8,348)	_	_	_	_
Financial futures contracts	(0,540)	_	_	_	_
Forward currency exchange contracts	_	(1,557,779)	_	(4,485,002)	(3,588,178)
Credit default swaps	_	· · · -	-	· · · -	-
Interest rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Inflation rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Total return swaps Currency exchange	(364)	(44,171)	(137)	(34,456)	(14,419)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	2,529,173	33,243,725	781,739	53,250,866	48,251,543
			·		
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	2,695,936	62,804,840	763,493	171,535,408	85,106,965
Subscriptions Redemptions	38,006,000 (500,000)	224,753,993 (315,454,143)	(4,789,114)	298,032,686 (528,103,376)	334,064,003 (348,689,213)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	37,506,000	(90,700,150)	(4,789,114)	(230,070,690)	(14,625,210)
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference	-	(637,470)		(629,930)	(4,845)
Net assets at the end of the period	48,160,799	592,454,962	_	1,978,108,771	1,135,532,456

² Fund closed operations on 28 May 2021.

Net assets at the beginning of the period 86,829,372 109,457,895 9,960,991 231,966,616 —		Indian Equity Fund	International Equity (ex US) Fund	Japanese Equity Fund	Latin American Equity Fund	Saudi Equity Fund ³
Disciseate Communication Communication		USD	USD	JPY000's	USD	USD
Decident for furnhinding taxes 12,422 1,504,705 105,249 1,979,545 112,127 Interest iccors from investments, net of withholding taxes	Net assets at the beginning of the period	86,929,372	109,457,895	9,960,991	231,966,616	-
Interest income from investments, set of withholding taxes	Income					
Interest on swap contracts		212,422	1,504,705	105,249	1,979,545	112,127
Securities learning income		_	_	_	_	_
Total income	Securities lending income	-	-	-		_
Total income		-	49	-		
	Other income					
Management fees	Total income	212,422	1,504,754	105,249	1,979,572	112,137
Administration charge	Expenses					
Distribution fees						
Interest no swap contracts						4,390
Bank and other interest expenses 56 708 256 773 752		53,117	=	1,031	5,230	_
Specific additional costs		56	708	256	973	_
Taxe dataonmement		-	-	-	-	-
Emerging markets custody fees 21,239		20 935	25 737	624	51 792	360
Hedging expenses			-	-	,	
Plus: Fee waiver		· –	_	25		
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Investments	Total expenses	841,322	670,560	44,581	1,981,097	36,862
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Investments	Plus: Fee waiver	-	-	-	-	-
Investments	Net investment income/(loss)	(628,900)	834,194	60,668	(1,525)	75,275
Options contracts	Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Financial futures contracts		4,646,386	7,333,240	1,280,865	(5,969,553)	219,229
Forward currency exchange contracts	·	_	_	_	_	_
Interest rate swaps		(3,584)	15,112	10,109	(3,854)	42
Total return swaps		-	-	-	-	-
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period 4,635,544 7,356,673 1,287,907 (5,762,690) 210,891		-	-	_	-	-
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments 7,968,281 (1,102,045) 76,150 9,756,956 1,889,699 Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)		(7,258)	8,321	(3,066)	210,717	(8,380)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments 7,968,281 (1,102,045) 76,150 9,756,956 1,889,699 Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	4,635,544	7,356,673	1,287,907	(5,762,690)	210,891
Investments 7,968,281 (1,102,045) 76,150 9,756,956 1,889,699 Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)						
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)		7,968,281	(1,102,045)	76,150	9,756,956	1,889,699
Financial futures contracts		-	_	_	_	-
Forward currency exchange contracts 25 (34) (1,010) 35		-	_	_	_	_
Credit default swaps —		25	(34)	(1.010)	35	_
Inflation rate swaps —	Credit default swaps	=	=	-	=	-
Total return swaps —	·	_	-	_	-	-
Currency exchange (33,188) (4,265) - 21,712 - Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period 7,935,118 (1,106,344) 75,140 9,778,703 1,889,699 Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 11,941,762 7,084,523 1,423,716 4,014,488 2,175,865 Subscriptions Redemptions 16,581,195 30,108,604 1,512,878 11,761,044 10,454,612 Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital (12,671,340) (17,565,673) (4,219,060) (12,968,022) 10,454,612 Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference -		_	_	_	_	_
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 11,941,762 7,084,523 1,423,716 4,014,488 2,175,865 Subscriptions 16,581,195 30,108,604 1,512,878 11,761,044 10,454,612 Redemptions (29,252,535) (47,674,277) (5,731,937) (24,729,066) - Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital (12,671,340) (17,565,673) (4,219,060) (12,968,022) 10,454,612 Dividend distributions		(33,188)	(4,265)	-	21,712	-
Subscriptions 16,581,195 (29,252,535) 30,108,604 (47,674,277) 1,512,878 (17,761,044 (24,729,066)) 10,454,612 (24,729,066) - Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital (12,671,340) (17,565,673) (4,219,060) (12,968,022) 10,454,612 Dividend distributions - <	Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	7,935,118	(1,106,344)	75,140	9,778,703	1,889,699
Redemptions (29,252,535) (47,674,277) (5,731,937) (24,729,066) - Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital (12,671,340) (17,565,673) (4,219,060) (12,968,022) 10,454,612 Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference - <	Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	11,941,762	7,084,523	1,423,716	4,014,488	2,175,865
Redemptions (29,252,535) (47,674,277) (5,731,937) (24,729,066) - Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital (12,671,340) (17,565,673) (4,219,060) (12,968,022) 10,454,612 Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference - <	Subscriptions	16,581,195	30,108,604	1,512,878	11,761,044	10,454,612
Dividend distributions – – – – – – – Foreign currency translation difference – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –						
Foreign currency translation difference – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –	Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(12,671,340)	(17,565,673)	(4,219,060)	(12,968,022)	10,454,612
Net assets at the end of the period 86,199,794 98,976,745 7,165,648 223,013,082 12,630,477			- -		- -	
	Net assets at the end of the period	86,199,794	98,976,745	7,165,648	223,013,082	12,630,477

³ Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.

	Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	US Active Factor Equity Fund	US Advantage Fund	US Growth Fund	US Insight Fund
	USD	USD USD	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	37,369,990	48,557,253	15,490,470,524	6,830,223,119	112,411,273
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	237,116	207,234	13,174,069	2,317,512 -	57,299 -
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income	- 196	_	_	- 145,370	26,965
Bank interest	3,568	_	_	143,370	20,303
Other income	, <u> </u>	-	-	-	-
Total income	240,880	207,234	13,174,069	2,462,882	84,264
Expenses					
Management fees	283,226	133,672	81,913,142	40,999,008	894,602
Administration charge	39,396	39,658	11,933,024	5,730,709	128,662
Distribution fees	18,372	· -	782,449	392,447	· -
Interest on swap contracts	=	=	-	_	_
Bank and other interest expenses	72.005	1	11,359	3,784	103
Tax charge/(credit) Specific additional costs	73,085	_	-	_	-
Taxe d'abonnement	10,575	3,469	2,688,889	1,415,253	31,027
Emerging markets custody fees	10,698	-			-
Hedging expenses	_	-	415,396	190,832	-
Total expenses	435,354	176,800	97,744,259	48,732,033	1,054,394
Plus: Fee waiver	_	-	-	-	
Net investment income/(loss)	(194,474)	30,434	(84,570,190)	(46,269,151)	(970,130)
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	1,977,570	2,534,472	1,595,052,358	613,178,476	6,137,290
Options contracts	-	-	(18,658,006)	(5,671,611)	(24,512)
Financial futures contracts	7 741	-	- (47,000,400)	(05 510 050)	- 0.401
Forward currency exchange contracts Credit default swaps	7,741	-	(47,998,493)	(25,510,050)	8,491
Interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Total return swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Currency exchange	(28,016)	31	(4,557,819)	(1,670,665)	(7,796)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	1,957,295	2,534,503	1,523,838,040	580,326,150	6,113,473
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments	2,354,625	6,365,043	(254,485,229)	268,642,893	10,735,236
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	(10.054.004)	(2,512,389)	(123,600)
Options contracts Financial futures contracts	_	_	(18,054,894)	(10,372,199)	(283,783)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(103)	_	(35,628,455)	(16,647,469)	(297)
Credit default swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Interest rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Inflation rate swaps	_	-	-	_	-
Total return swaps Currency exchange	(723)	(6)	24,953	(27,319)	172
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	2,353,799	6,365,037	(308,143,625)	239,083,517	10,327,728
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	4,116,620	8,929,974	1,131,124,225	773,140,516	15,471,071
Subscriptions Redemptions	13,384,885 (8,997,076)	7,310,134 (616,579)	3,662,688,939 (4,564,214,480)	2,850,241,328 (2,931,847,794)	135,779,543 (53,157,710)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	4,387,809	6,693,555	(901,525,541)	(81,606,466)	82,621,833
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference		-	-	-	-
Net assets at the end of the period	45,874,419	64 190 792	15,720,069,208	7,521,757,169	210,504,177

Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period 3,182,996 11,235,107 (31,680,441) (6,199,270) (9,419,711) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 3,149,762 16,612,138 (6,806,778) (3,723,743) (7,164,541) Subscriptions Redemptions 50,393,500 33,860,178 204,572,767 33,378,068 11,444,688 (2,833,000) (21,071,489) (350,156,767) (52,745,649) (45,747,224) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 47,560,500 12,788,689 (145,584,000) (19,367,581) (34,302,536)		US Permanence Fund	US Property Fund	Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	Emerging Markets Debt Fund	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund
Dicisons		USD	USD USD	USD	USD	USD
Decident flormer not withholding taxes 78,281 602,828 29,515 34,36 46,66 Inferest cannot from investments, not withholding taxes 78,281 79,431,688 4,510,300 3,836,468 Inferest cannot from investments, not withholding taxes 78,281	Net assets at the beginning of the period	5,705,995	75,677,560	1,289,974,835	198,392,414	167,882,193
interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	Income					
Securities learning norone	Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	-	_	,		
Total income	· ·			289,873	16,719	_
Management fines				46,882 -		264 -
Management flees	Total income	78,344	602,997	29,777,494	4,528,064	3,837,214
Administration charge 15,529 72,568 799,7944 148,839 102,170 Interstation charge - 1,32 30,90 154,32 73,50 Interstation consumption contracts -	Expenses					
Distribution fees						,
Interest no swap contracts		15,529				
Tax changes/Credit		_	1,327	309,019	154,552	73,504
Specific additional costs		-	8	4,327	56	2,343
Taxe datonnement		-	-	-	_	-
Part		1 553	20 220	151 154	36 701	21 609
Total expenses 132,001 586,649 6,646,097 1,465,153 902,618		-	20,220	-	-	-
Plus: Fee waiver	Hedging expenses	=	_	53,003	4,822	3,181
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Investments 16,348 23,131,397 3,062,911 2,934,596 1,934,596	Total expenses	132,001	586,649	6,646,097	1,465,153	902,618
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Investments	Plus: Fee waiver	_	_	_	-	
Investments 27,939 5,362,554 9,608,660 172,863 365,622 Options contracts -	Net investment income/(loss)	(53,657)	16,348	23,131,397	3,062,911	2,934,596
Options contracts	Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Financial futures contracts		27,939				(365,462)
Forward currency exchange contracts	•	-	_	-	_	_
Credit default swaps		_	6.318	(6.764.025)	(669.450)	(167.355)
Total return swaps		_	-			
Currency exchange (7,516) (8,189) (1,101,284) (89,512) (145,324)	·	-	-	-	-	-
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period 20,423 5,360,683 1,742,266 (587,384) (679,426) Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: 3,202,266 11,235,123 (27,144,115) (5,929,162) (8,751,881) Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE) — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —		(7 F16)	(0.100)	(1.101.204)	/90 E12)	(1.45.224)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments					·	
Investments	Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	20,423	5,360,683	1,742,266	(587,384)	(679,426)
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)		3,202,266	11,235,123	(27,144,115)	(5,929,162)	(8,751,881)
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Forward currency exchange contracts - 139 (4,506,920) (258,207) (567,574) Credit default swaps		-	-	-	-	-
Forward currency exchange contracts - 139 (4,506,920) (258,207) (567,574) Credit default swaps		(19,252)		_	_	_
Credit default swaps —		_		(4,506,920)	(258,207)	(567,574)
Inflation rate swaps Total return swaps Currency exchange 18 (18) (155) (29,406) (11,901) (100,256) Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period 3,182,996 11,235,107 (31,680,441) (6,199,270) (9,419,711) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 3,149,762 16,612,138 (6,806,778) (3,723,743) (7,164,541) Subscriptions Redemptions 50,393,500 33,860,178 204,572,767 33,378,068 11,444,688 Redemptions (2,833,000) (21,071,489) (350,156,767) (52,745,649) (45,747,224) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital Dividend distributions (2,693,536) (740,283) (393,924) Foreign currency translation difference		-	=	-	_	-
Total return swaps Currency exchange (18) (155) (29,406) (11,901) (100,256) Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period 3,182,996 11,235,107 (31,680,441) (6,199,270) (9,419,711) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 3,149,762 16,612,138 (6,806,778) (3,723,743) (7,164,541) Subscriptions 50,393,500 33,860,178 204,572,767 33,378,068 11,444,688 (2,833,000) (21,071,489) (350,156,767) (52,745,649) (45,747,224) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 47,560,500 12,788,689 (145,584,000) (19,367,581) (34,302,536) Dividend distributions - (2,693,536) (740,283) (393,924) Foreign currency translation difference		_	-	-	-	-
Currency exchange (18) (155) (29,406) (11,901) (100,256) Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period 3,182,996 11,235,107 (31,680,441) (6,199,270) (9,419,711) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 3,149,762 16,612,138 (6,806,778) (3,723,743) (7,164,541) Subscriptions Redemptions 50,393,500 33,860,178 204,572,767 33,378,068 11,444,688 Redemptions (2,833,000) (21,071,489) (350,156,767) (52,745,649) (45,747,224) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 47,560,500 12,788,689 (145,584,000) (19,367,581) (34,302,536) Dividend distributions - - - - (2,693,536) (740,283) (393,924) Foreign currency translation difference -		_	_	_	_	_
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations 3,149,762 16,612,138 (6,806,778) (3,723,743) (7,164,541)		(18)	(155)	(29,406)	(11,901)	(100,256)
Subscriptions Redemptions 50,393,500 (2,833,000) 33,860,178 (21,071,489) 204,572,767 (25,745,649) 33,378,068 (52,745,649) 11,444,688 (25,747,224) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 47,560,500 12,788,689 (145,584,000) (19,367,581) (34,302,536) Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference - - - (2,693,536) (740,283) (393,924)	Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	3,182,996	11,235,107	(31,680,441)	(6,199,270)	(9,419,711)
Redemptions (2,833,000) (21,071,489) (350,156,767) (52,745,649) (45,747,224) Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital 47,560,500 12,788,689 (145,584,000) (19,367,581) (34,302,536) Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference - - - (2,693,536) (740,283) (393,924)	Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	3,149,762	16,612,138	(6,806,778)	(3,723,743)	(7,164,541)
Dividend distributions - - (2,693,536) (740,283) (393,924) Foreign currency translation difference -	The state of the s					11,444,688 (45,747,224)
Foreign currency translation difference – – – – – – – – – –	Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	47,560,500	12,788,689	(145,584,000)	(19,367,581)	(34,302,536)
Net assets at the end of the period 56,416,257 105,078,387 1,134,890,521 174,560,807 126,021,192		_ _	-	(2,693,536)	(740,283)	(393,924)
	Net assets at the end of the period	56,416,257	105,078,387	1,134,890,521	174,560,807	126,021,192

	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	Euro Bond Fund	Euro Corporate Bond Fund	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund	Euro Strategic Bond Fund
	USD	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR
Net assets at the beginning of the period	217,047,205	799,399,277	3,565,134,694	273,635,817	1,858,165,416
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	4,332	-	3,453	-	148,153
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts	5,618,962	2,743,745	29,332,478	2,962,160	13,888,249
Securities lending income	152	38,400	311,316	26,015	147,783
Bank interest	59	5,618	47,967	4,973	598
Other income		_			
Total income	5,623,505	2,787,763	29,695,214	2,993,148	14,184,783
Expenses					
Management fees	677,724	1,561,101	7,552,275	856,025	5,640,819
Administration charge	113,650	480,588	2,259,584	250,582	1,448,010
Distribution fees	261,085	172,938	273,535	20,077	1,040,068
Interest on swap contracts Bank and other interest expenses	3,252	10,230	36,220	19,072	744,669 28,932
Tax charge/(credit)	5,252	10,230	50,220	15,072	20,332
Specific additional costs					
Taxe d'abonnement	28,499	64,448	335,503	28,246	292,295
Emerging markets custody fees Hedging expenses	28,969	-	14,444	-	-
Total expenses	1,113,179	2,289,305	10,471,561	1,174,002	9,194,793
Plus: Fee waiver		396,874	1,035,840		
Net investment income/(loss)	4,510,326	895,332	20,259,493	1,819,146	4,989,990
	4,310,320	033,332	20,233,433	1,019,140	4,303,330
Net realised gain/(loss) on:	(461 100)	0.220.655	42 202 410	1.614.160	14.007.041
Investments Options contracts	(461,192)	9,339,655	43,283,410	1,614,169	14,967,041
Financial futures contracts	_	2,356,780	10,240,954	3,779,088	510,574
Forward currency exchange contracts	(2,576,284)	245	5,588,600	190,216	(2,601,615)
Credit default swaps	(1,285)	(1,064)	(878)	-	(4,131,848)
Interest rate swaps	_	_	_	-	-
Total return swaps Currency exchange	(272,360)	(376)	1,095,198	(36,841)	380,352
-					
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	(3,311,121)	11,695,240	60,207,284	5,546,632	9,124,504
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments	(6,874,458)	(29,485,978)	(68,295,282)	(3,653,681)	(50,043,346)
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	(0,674,436)	(29,400,970)	(00,293,202)	(3,033,061)	(50,045,540)
Options contracts	-	-	_	_	_
Financial futures contracts	-	(608,224)	(1,781,115)	(906,676)	(599,774)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(2,588,591)	-	(3,675,888)	(397,954)	(1,903,449)
Credit default swaps Interest rate swaps	_	_	_	_	3,969,560
Inflation rate swaps	_	-	_	_	_
Total return swaps	-	-	-	_	-
Currency exchange	(68,261)	(321)	27,338	69,713	12,663
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(9,531,310)	(30,094,523)	(73,724,947)	(4,888,598)	(48,564,346)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(8,332,105)	(17,503,951)	6,741,830	2,477,180	(34,449,852)
Subscriptions Redemptions	16,019,427 (22,440,539)	123,295,384 (284,029,972)	524,305,470 (934,169,343)	151,552,076 (37,924,576)	316,653,643 (459,588,181)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(6,421,112)	(160,734,588)	(409,863,873)		(142,934,538)
Dividend distributions	(1,234,004)	(28,769)	(1,175,010)		(158,823)
Foreign currency translation difference	-	-		-	-
Net assets at the end of the period	201,059,984	621,131,969	3,160,837,641	389,721,391	1,680,622,203

	European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	European High Yield Bond Fund	Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	Global Bond Fund	Global Convertible Bond Fund
	EUR	EUR	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	208,893,339	830,220,518	1,184,593,940	1,803,196,574	457,194,276
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	17,307	129,840	38,228	734,164	59,615
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	1,982,680	16,858,342	16,462,553	17,620,857	2,318,612
Interest on swap contracts	-	-	-	4,678	-
Securities lending income	4,967	465,186	-	49,113	83,508
Bank interest Other income	3,406	73,040	30	18,653	572
Total income	2,008,360	17,526,408	16,500,811	18,427,465	2,462,307
- Intal littorile	2,000,300	17,320,400	10,300,011	10,427,403	2,402,307
Expenses					
Management fees	838,416	2,283,530	4,958,105	4,389,857	2,354,246
Administration charge	164,659	606,549	977,773	1,072,351	400,957
Distribution fees	108,814	498,996	134,035	313,295	128,125
Interest on swap contracts	133,634 5,303	4,982	33,249	146,990 16,049	28,678
Bank and other interest expenses Tax charge/(credit)	5,505	4,902	33,249	16,049	20,070
Specific additional costs					
Taxe d'abonnement	40,408	97,457	230,983	156,907	90,221
Emerging markets custody fees	-	_		_	-
Hedging expenses	_	271	144,413	123,272	44,178
Total expenses	1,291,234	3,491,785	6,478,558	6,218,721	3,046,405
Plus: Fee waiver	-	-	387,463	-	-
Net investment income/(loss)	717,126	14,034,623	10,409,716	12,208,744	(584,098)
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	(307,697)	9,567,824	6,846,548	10,088,919	54,937,856
Options contracts	_	-	(3,201)		6,692,922
Financial futures contracts	912,514	-	(8,439,785)	3,997,452	(26,042)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(166,252)	(4,223,466)	(30,271,446)	(20,190,119)	(6,922,919)
Credit default swaps	(688,411)	(1,064)	(1,285)	1,185,074	-
Interest rate swaps	=	-	_	=	-
Total return swaps Currency exchange	86,611	243,303	2,955,949	(578,339)	(416,348)
		-			
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	(163,235)	5,586,597	(28,913,220)	(5,497,013)	54,265,469
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:	(400.004)	0.640.000	(0.046.445)	(74.000.510)	(27.556.040)
Investments Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	(409,984)	2,649,822	(2,046,445)	(74,068,519)	(37,556,240)
Options contracts	_	_	_	_	(4,161,494)
Financial futures contracts	(335,190)	_	1,177,320	(332,827)	-
Forward currency exchange contracts	(1,225,183)	(221,437)	18,595,692	(8,928,350)	2,657,424
Credit default swaps	649,216	-	-	(1,206,734)	-
Interest rate swaps	=	-	-	(44,898)	-
Inflation rate swaps	_	-	-	-	-
Total return swaps Currency exchange	59,693	(80,754)	(77,371)	(550,227)	(12,805)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(1,261,448)	2,347,631	17,649,196	(85,131,555)	(39,073,115)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(707,557)	21,968,851	(854,308)	(78,419,824)	14,608,256
Subscriptions Redemptions	33,846,267 (54,184,580)	133,764,029 (192,481,661)	1,304,126,714 (615,994,838)	385,924,066 (480,899,408)	308,462,624 (137,296,353)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(20,338,313)	(58,717,632)	688,131,876	(94,975,342)	171,166,271
Dividend distributions	(1,052,826)	(4,109,783)	(2,249,267)	(105,582)	
Foreign currency translation difference	-	-	-	-	-
Net assets at the end of the period	186,794,643	789,361,954	1,869,622,241	1,629,695,826	642,968,803

	Global Credit Fund	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	Global High Yield Bond Fund	Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund
	USD	USD	USD	EUR	EUR
Net assets at the beginning of the period	138,008,271	5,062,847,454	699,623,961	1,285,740,255	22,609,450
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	1,314	1,020,279	1,267	-	-
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	1,459,781	77,278,058	19,864,095	6,795,303	162,710
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income	921	213,879	_	56,124	_
Bank interest	74	52,644	98	6,553	_
Other income			_	-	
Total income	1,462,090	78,564,860	19,865,460	6,857,980	162,710
Expenses					
Management fees	273,184	18,300,645	1,911,848	3,675,361	55,198
Administration charge	72,412	3,267,867	455,727	1,093,037	12,134
Distribution fees	60,814 21,010	3,499,969	355,820	187,788	_
Interest on swap contracts Bank and other interest expenses	2,105	3,646,458 78,578	1,331	15,966	1,091
Tax charge/(credit)	-	70,570		-	- 1,031
Specific additional costs					
Taxe d'abonnement	10,747	833,942	74,254	140,690	1,196
Emerging markets custody fees Hedging expenses	2,169	363,976	11,454	2	-
Total expenses	442,441	29,991,435	2,810,434	5,112,844	69,619
Plus: Fee waiver		-	-	1,500,380	
Net investment income/(loss)	1,019,649	48,573,425	17,055,026	3,245,516	93,091
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	3,370,862	28,868,454	7,388,499	(9,615,847)	85,151
Options contracts	-		-	-	-
Financial futures contracts	131,239	1,818,927	-	1,242,574	33,849
Forward currency exchange contracts	471,480	(98,375,975)	624,208	1,268	2,704
Credit default swaps Interest rate swaps	(179,172)	82,889	(1,285)	(1,189)	(1,064)
Total return swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Currency exchange	68,931	(2,141,186)	(302,895)	(2,931)	2,651
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	3,863,340	(69,746,891)	7,708,527	(8,376,125)	123,291
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments	(6,424,513)	(103,576,608)	(1,003,724)	8,582,679	(300,291)
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	-	-	_	_	-
Options contracts Financial futures contracts	(36.475)	(3,372,269)	-	(83.402)	(5,239)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(409,433)	51,633,138	(4,678,176)	(03,402)	(4,784)
Credit default swaps	180,328	(1,752,431)	(1,070,170,	-	- (1,701,
Interest rate swaps	-	_	-	-	-
Inflation rate swaps	-	_	_	_	-
Total return swaps Currency exchange	(35,615)	(824,957)	(58,314)	6,472	290
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(6,725,708)	(57,893,127)	(5,740,214)	8,505,870	(310,024)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(1,842,719)	(79,066,593)	19,023,339	3,375,261	(93,642)
Subscriptions	6,572,420	835,815,183	114,530,757	1,132,296,764	287,350
Redemptions	(57,994,297)	(1,139,528,270)	(130,142,169)	(524,525,879)	
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(51,421,877)	(303,713,087)	(15,611,412)	607,770,885	287,350
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference	-	(7,983,797) –	(2,258,149)	-	-
Net assets at the end of the period	84,743,675	4,672,083,977	700,777,739	1,896,886,401	22,803,158

	Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund	US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund	US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund	US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund
	EUR	USD	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	24,389,837	329,200,276	464,868,321	310,782,167	147,367,891
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes		706	.	2,960	
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	167,497	4,006,321	13,891,900	3,105,769	5,980,124
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income	_	_	_	_	_
Bank interest	5	_	_	_	45
Other income	-	_		-	
Total income	167,502	4,007,027	13,891,900	3,108,729	5,980,169
Expenses					
Management fees	59,646	504,929	1,244,028	614,699	691,622
Administration charge	13,114	194,903	281,230	270,341	145,630
Distribution fees	2 511	-	953	_	13,718
Interest on swap contracts Bank and other interest expenses	2,511 975	2,038	44	619	66
Tax charge/(credit)	-	-	-	-	-
Specific additional costs					
Taxe d'abonnement	1,291	17,351	33,488	73,156	33,603
Emerging markets custody fees Hedging expenses	-	4	23,281	-	1,425
Total expenses	77,537	719,225	1,583,024	958,815	886,064
Plus: Fee waiver	_	_		157,391	
Net investment income/(loss)	89,965	3,287,802	12,308,876	2,307,305	5,094,105
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	(3,242)	(5,023,070)	5,219,211	(54,816)	2,202,366
Options contracts	-	-	-	-	_,
Financial futures contracts	24,661	1,326,925		(81,032)	
Forward currency exchange contracts	(46,637)	186,059	(2,878,343)	578	(183,775)
Credit default swaps Interest rate swaps	(38,659)	(68,240)	(1,285)	_	(1,285)
Total return swaps	_	_		-	-
Currency exchange	15,352	(172,728)	(419,726)	1,646	(38,463)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	(48,525)	(3,751,054)	1,919,857	(133,624)	1,978,843
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments	(510,781)	(5,290,716)	566,480	(2,120,064)	1,056,351
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE) Options contracts	-	-	_	_	-
Financial futures contracts	(8,358)	(386,723)	_	240,463	
Forward currency exchange contracts	5,295	67,437	(2,083,334)	41	(133,077)
Credit default swaps	36,944	66,114	-	-	-
Interest rate swaps	-	-	-	-	-
Inflation rate swaps Total return swaps	_	_	_	-	_
Currency exchange	(5,274)	247	(124)	(43)	(561)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(482,174)	(5,543,641)	(1,516,978)	(1,879,603)	922,713
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(440,734)	(6,006,893)	12,711,755	294,078	7,995,661
Subscriptions Redemptions	969,879 (15,191)	82,687,528 (174,451,524)	59,258,793 (49,343,181)	136,366,428 (103,793,749)	148,281,016 (46,718,629)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	954,688	(91,763,996)	9,915,612	32,572,679	101,562,387
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference	-	<u> </u>	(4,119,678)		(1,451,625)
	24 002 701		483,376,010	343,648,924	255,474,314
Net assets at the end of the period	24,903,791	231,429,387	403,3/0,010	J4J,046,924	233,474,314

	Global Balanced Defensive Fund	Global Balanced Fund	Global Balanced Income Fund	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund
	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR
Net assets at the beginning of the period	59,619,601	1,107,746,646	288,486,746	3,999,535,885	20,468,873
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	177,962	5,223,286	1,338,019	3,541,811	96,904
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	339,236 180,923	3,845,524 2,180,716	5,708,583 485,640	-	89,961
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income	160,923	2,160,710	465,040	_	48,060
Bank interest	232	125	19,377	-	188
Other income	2,074	32,198	9,234	1,118,524	
Total income	700,427	11,281,849	7,560,853	4,660,335	235,113
Expenses					
Management fees	310,489	3,445,395	1,927,806	35,555,451	68,071
Administration charge	54,695	795,776	226,916	3,426,088	14,123
Distribution fees Interest on swap contracts	175,257	18,807	407,388	2,532,574	952
Bank and other interest expenses	15,275	476,813	97,352	1,562,562	6,188
Tax charge/(credit)	-	-	-	-	-
Specific additional costs Taxe d'abonnement	14,213	58,282	63,628	_	1,219
Emerging markets custody fees		-	-	_	
Hedging expenses	=	=	4,688	42,310	-
Total expenses	569,929	4,795,073	2,727,778	43,118,985	90,553
Plus: Fee waiver	-	-	_	379,089	_
Net investment income/(loss)	130,498	6,486,776	4,833,075	(38,079,561)	144,560
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	1,589,821	36,982,306	10,479,986	174,824,008	498,045
Options contracts	328,253	13,560,902	(953,074)	55,968,567	(20.075)
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(865,694) 148,243	(17,291,234) 2,687,209	(2,846,016) 1,329,715	(39,656,505) 7,861,531	(38,975) 76,457
Credit default swaps	60,405	1,687,284	783,458	-	20,466
Interest rate swaps	-	_	-	_	-
Total return swaps	(4.210)	201 166	(E1 027)	1 406 040	- (2.0CE)
Currency exchange	(4,210)	301,166	(51,937)	1,496,040	(2,065)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	1,256,818	37,927,633	8,742,132	200,493,641	553,928
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:					
Investments Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	(133,621)	21,801,164	2,440,626	(45,064,964)	634,908
Options contracts	84,858	6,221,267	(157,093)	15,725,665	_
Financial futures contracts	93,992	(1,457,887)	(173,164)	(5,808,477)	(39,704)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(437,047)	(8,274,864)	(1,262,729)	3,368,931	(159,753)
Credit default swaps Interest rate swaps	(21,211)	(1,029,223)	(651,162)	_	(16,795)
Inflation rate swaps	_	_	_	_	_
Total return swaps	.	.			
Currency exchange	(2,931)	(96,320)	30,175	152,524	2,864
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(415,960)	17,164,137	226,653	(31,626,321)	421,520
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	971,356	61,578,546	13,801,860	130,787,759	1,120,008
Subscriptions Redemptions	14,442,113 (17,455,226)	211,711,211 (137,093,805)	38,102,135 (91,252,534)	560,491,954 (748,095,009)	1,053,295 (280,407)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(3,013,113)	74,617,406	(53,150,399)	(187,603,055)	772,888
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference			(5,410,968)		=
	57 F77 0/4		242 727 220	2 042 720 500	22 261 760
Net assets at the end of the period	57,577,844	1,243,942,598	243,727,239	3,942,720,589	22,361,769

	Global Multi-Asset Income Fund	Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund	Real Assets Fund	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund
	EUR	EUR	USD	USD	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	15,457,248	64,104,043	10,448,904	10,959,915	54,269,982
Income					
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	85,790	200,997	35,421	111,518	133,824
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	338,860	68,379	59,274	7,148	-
Interest on swap contracts	11,150	143,855	24,284	-	-
Securities lending income	200	2 (01	_ 	476	1.040
Bank interest Other income	300 7,705	3,601	25 -	413	1,840
Total income	443,805	416,832	119,004	119,555	135,664
Evnances					
Expenses Management fees	59,639	283,820	33,959	34,768	66,394
Administration charge	11,115	37,598	5,230	8,059	17,388
Distribution fees	-	3,539	-	-	23,673
Interest on swap contracts	3,207	10,747	_	_	
Bank and other interest expenses	6,217	28,960	650	408	2,219
Tax charge/(credit)	_	_	_	-	_
Specific additional costs					
Taxe d'abonnement	798	4,443	564	600	3,542
Emerging markets custody fees Hedging expenses	_ 2	- 10,648	_	_	1,483
			40.400	40.005	
Total expenses	80,978	379,755	40,403	43,835	114,699
Plus: Fee waiver	_	124,069	_	-	
Net investment income/(loss)	362,827	161,146	78,601	75,720	20,965
Net realised gain/(loss) on:					
Investments	140,035	1,782,080	287,087	399,797	4,785,048
Options contracts	(360,636)		_	-	_
Financial futures contracts	302,665	(1,922,171)	60,622	(71.076)	(2,204,343)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(149,929)	1,328,331	13,638	(71,976)	(213,675)
Credit default swaps Interest rate swaps	(8,290) (40,780)	(126,109) (634,478)	14,973	(1,285)	_
Total return swaps	561,794	5,899,582	_	_	_
Currency exchange	111,295	1,259,888	264	(1,308)	(19,845)
	·			-	
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	556,154	7,587,123	376,584	325,228	2,347,185
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments	394,619	2 002 619	(226,000)	707 941	(2.460.212)
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	394,019	2,093,618	(226,908)	797,841	(2,469,312)
Options contracts	2,464	_	_	_	_
Financial futures contracts	(48,493)	(651,393)	(18,696)	_	225,870
Forward currency exchange contracts	(147,216)	(2,072,815)	42,805	88,606	(126,993)
Credit default swaps	(706)	_	(12,837)	_	_
Interest rate swaps	(80,840)	(1,246,664)	-	-	-
Inflation rate swaps	23,454	317,930	-	-	-
Total return swaps	(167,312)	(1,563,881)	(2.706)	(1,606)	(201)
Currency exchange	(11,659)	28,389	(3,706)	(1,626)	(321)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(35,689)	(3,094,816)	(219,342)	884,821	(2,370,756)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	883,292	4,653,453	235,843	1,285,769	(2,606)
Subscriptions	-	5,726,245	-	91,122	12,262,378
Redemptions	=	(4,560,680)	=	(1,669)	(32,244,855)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	_	1,165,565	-	89,453	(19,982,477)
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference	(739)	(21)	_ _	- -	<u>-</u>
Net assets at the end of the period	16,339,801	69,923,040	10,684,747	12,335,137	34,284,899

	Combined totals of all funds +
	USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period	111,261,065,086
Income	
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	334,830,666
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	308,210,406
Interest on swap contracts	10,313,585
Securities lending income Bank interest	2,454,235 424,011
Other income	1,409,416
Total income	657,642,319
Expenses	
Management fees	599,479,106
Administration charge	85,800,596
Distribution fees	23,289,524
Interest on swap contracts	4,991,773
Bank and other interest expenses	3,088,444 4,030,346
Tax charge/(credit) Specific additional costs	4,030,340
Taxe d'abonnement	17,648,933
Emerging markets custody fees	2,993,789
Hedging expenses	3,343,740
Total expenses	744,666,251
Plus: Fee waiver	5,370,676
Net investment income/(loss)	(81,653,256)
Net realised gain/(loss) on:	
Investments	4,461,517,430
Options contracts	64,261,769
Financial futures contracts	(55,488,228)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(429,222,947)
Credit default swaps Interest rate swaps	(1,924,391) (813,620)
Total return swaps	933,462
Currency exchange	(28,420,063)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	4,010,843,412
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:	
Investments	2,090,900,099
Private Investment in Public Equity (PIPE)	8,981,845 (8,330,765)
Options contracts Financial futures contracts	(8,339,765) (17,459,901)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(182,463,041)
Credit default swaps	812,783
Interest rate swaps	(1,644,410
Inflation rate swaps	411,334
Total return swaps Currency exchange	(3,490,436) (2,032,204)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	1,885,676,304
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	5,814,866,458
Subscriptions	32,584,997,664
Redemptions	(29,081,350,364
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	3,503,647,300
Dividend distributions Foreign currency translation difference	(48,772,981) (637,343,131)
Net assets at the end of the period	119,893,462,732

+ Represents the combined totals of all Morgan Stanley Investment Funds.

Statement of share and net assets statistics

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Asia (Opportunity Fund				
Share Class A	30,848,540	77.08	77.34	51.43	
Share Class A (EUR)*	958,062	23.55	77.54	31.43	
			-	46.00	
Share Class AH (EUR)	8,882,171	68.21	68.93	46.82	
Share Class B	2,565,714	73.14	73.75	49.54	
Share Class BH (EUR)	729,290	64.73	65.74	45.10	
Share Class C	2,893,009	42.38	42.70	28.62	
Share Class CH (EUR)	994,392	39.13	39.70	27.18	
Share Class F	1,923,328	80.59	80.53	53.10	
Share Class I	11,277,846	80.81	80.73	53.20	
Share Class IH (EUR)	1,140,187	38.66	38.89	26.17	
Share Class IH (GBP)	120,497	41.11	41.20	27.78	
Share Class J	21,452,799	48.21	48.13	31.67	
				31.07	
Share Class J (GBP)	231,641	28.36	28.69	-	
Share Class JH (GBP)	104,176	33.62	33.66	-	
Share Class N	13,056,538	44.38	44.16	28.86	
Share Class S	2,038,029	37.25	37.19	_	
Share Class Z		80.98	80.88	53.28	
	31,967,093		80.88	53.28	
Share Class Z (EUR)*	1,170,761	26.04	-	-	
Share Class ZH (EUR)	3,620,193	71.67	72.08	48.51	
Share Class ZH (GBP)	722,723	74.14	74.28	50.07	
Share Class ZH3 (BRL)*	37,030	28.96 ***	20	30.07	
otal net assets in USD		9,373,636,470	7,121,931,395	1,471,425,447	
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – Asian	Property Fund				
Share Class A	2,298,143	22.83	20.86	22.76	
Share Class B			17.31	19.08	
	82,585	18.86			
Share Class C	14,620	26.77	24.55	27.01	
Share Class F	26,727	34.31	31.25	33.87	
Share Class I	1,128,825	26.91	24.50	26.54	
Share Class IX	38,042	20.69	19.04	21.09	
Share Class Z	164,297	41.66	37.93	41.07	
Total net assets in USD		93,341,311	84,868,918	104,898,189	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – China	A.charac Fund				
Share Class A		27.60	27.44	24.37	
	365,651		27.44		
Share Class AH (EUR)	88,509	24.72	24.70	22.31	
Share Class B	43,210	26.64	26.62	23.88	
Share Class BH (EUR)	29,123	23.87	23.98	21.88	
Share Class C	102,959	26.93	26.86	24.02	
Share Class CH (EUR)		24.13	24.20	22.01	
	168,959				
Share Class I	159,329	28.63	28.32	24.88	
Share Class Z	477,172	28.66	28.34	24.90	
otal net assets in USD		40,531,485	52,001,580	105,873,631	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – China	Equity Fund				
•		22.00	25.07	07.00	
Share Class A	4,000	33.09	35.07	27.66	
Share Class B	4,000	32.46	34.58	27.55	
Share Class C	4,000	32.65	34.72	27.58	
Share Class I	4,000	33.76	35.59	27.78	
hare Class Z	384,000	33.78	35.61	27.79	
otal net assets in USD	301,000				
otal net assets III USD		13,500,266	14,235,765	11,112,450	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Count	•				
Share Class A	53,544	55.66	48.09	27.45	
Share Class I	2,870	56.96	49.02	27.75	
Share Class Z	196,000	57.03	49.07	27.76	

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period.
*** Official Net Asset Value per Share is in USD.

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at		
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – D	Developing Opportunity Fund			
Share Class A	775.367	39.24	39.44	25.06
Share Class B	27,650	38.64	39.03	25.06
Share Class C	261,975	38.85	39.18	25.06
Share Class I	2,038,583	40.00	39.96	25.07
				25.07
Share Class J	716,155	38.59	38.50	-
Share Class N	3,320,165	41.63	41.41	-
Share Class Z	1,419,980	40.01	39.96	25.07
otal net assets in USD		345,872,566	374,141,529	25,072,148
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity	/ Fund		
Share Class A	650,165	101.67	81.22	86.48
Share Class AX	1,028	90.42	72.88	77.71
Share Class B	24,132	85.74	68.83	74.02
Share Class C	9,577	30.89	24.77	26.59
Share Class I	35,277	114.41	91.14	96.51
Share Class Z	43,061	37.43	29.81	31.56
otal net assets in EUR		74,210,066	61,404,834	95,597,895
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	Emerging Leaders Equity Fund			
Share Class A	6,220,935	58.16	53.10	33.84
			55.10	33.04
Share Class A (EUR)*	585	26.86	46.70	-
Share Class AH (EUR)	962,749	50.79	46.72	30.40
Share Class B	411,380	53.22	48.83	31.42
Share Class BH (EUR)	104,186	46.48	42.95	28.23
hare Class C	890,580	54.44	49.87	32.00
Share Class CH (EUR)	157,737	47.85	44.16	28.93
Share Class I	1,382,250	60.63	55.02	34.64
Share Class IH (EUR)	246,065	58.90	53.84	34.62
Share Class N	4,458,588	50.82	45.93	28.68
Share Class Z	8,937,274	64.38	58.42	36.77
Share Class ZH (EUR)	1,335,285	51.87	47.41	30.47
Share Class ZH (GBP)	266,564	60.24	54.82	35.42
Share Class ZH3 (BRL)	221,386	38.55 ***	33.62 ***	-
otal net assets in USD		1,521,025,375	978,170,831	283,184,837
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	Emerging Markets Equity Fund			
Share Class A	1,563,354	55.49	50.91	44.81
Share Class B	135,616	44.39	40.94	36.39
Share Class C	96,492	33.31	30.69	27.23
Share Class I	2,427,095	63.66	58.25	50.99
Share Class N	1,607,147	85.86	78.11	67.56
hare Class Z	9,140,824	37.37	34.13	29.76
otal net assets in USD		730,056,861	767,034,947	1,435,116,688
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – F	Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund			
Share Class A	225,482	33.55	28.70	27.67
Share Class AH (EUR)	75,982	29.40	25.30	24.88
Share Class AX	2,207	23.22	19.87	19.15
Share Class B	53,446	30.89	26.56	25.86
hare Class BH (EUR)	24,885	27.07	23.41	23.25
hare Class C	44,676	31.92	27.40	26.57
Share Class CH (EUR)	15,376	27.98	24.15	23.88
Share Class I	24,908	37.21	31.64	30.12
Share Class I	9,620	37.34	31.75	30.21
Total net assets in USD		15,941,511	15,532,138	19,398,078

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period.
*** Official Net Asset Value per Share is in USD.

		Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at		
There Class A	_	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019
There Class AH (USD)	Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	urope Opportunity Fund			
There Class AH (USD)	Share Class A	10.404.037	55.72	47.77	34.14
There Class AF	Share Class AH (USD)				
There Class 8 1,889,321 52.19 44.47 32.45 There Class BR 81,519 44.78 38.55 22.11 There Class C 2,404,0249 53.01 55.61 32.85 There Class C 1,527,55 45.08 38.79 22.21 There Class C 1,527,55 45.08 44.90 44.31 There Class C 8,300,077 58.25 44.79 35.24 There Class C 8,300,077 58.25 44.79 35.24 There Class C 1,527,55 1,223,006,960 169,893,706 There Class A 1,068,160 36.63 32.10 40.85 There Class A 1,074,27 40.85 33.11 70.99 37.65 There Class A 1,074,27 40.85 33.11 70.99 37.65 There Class A 1,174 40.80 37.62 47.91 There Class A 1,174 40.80 37.62 47.91 There Class C 47.182 2.50 60 22.04 22.24 There Class C 47.182 2.50 60 22.04 There Class A 47.50 47.50 47.50 There Class A 47.50 47.50					
Haire Class BR					
Thirre Class C					
The Class Of \$3.755					
There Class 1,708,558 \$8.10 49.61 \$3.13 \$3.15 \$1.10 \$4.15 \$3.15 \$1.10 \$4.15 \$3.15 \$1.10 \$4.15 \$3.15 \$1.10 \$4.15 \$3.15 \$3.15 \$1.10 \$4.15 \$3.1					
hare Class IN (LISD) 2.887.589 49.90 42.33 29.55 hare Class Z 8.380,077 58.25 49.73 35.24 hare Class Z 8.380,077 58.25 49.73 35.24 otal net assets in EUR 1,772,206,751 1,223,006,960 169,893,706 forgan Stanley Investment Funds – European Property Fund hare Class A 1,068,160 36.63 32.10 40.88 hare Class A 1,068,160 36.63 32.11 29.99 37.66 hare Class A 1,078,22 28.05 24.48 30.56 hare Class A 1,782 29.11 25.93 32.21 29.99 37.66 hare Class C 47.182 25.11 25.66 22.24 48.23 25.26 hare Class C 47.182 25.91 25.92 27.24 28.26 hare Class C 47.182 25.93 48.13 42.02 28.26 hare Class C 47.182 25.94 48.13 42.02 28.26 hare Class C <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>					
Thinker Class					35.17
Standard Class 2	Share Class IH (USD)	2,687,589	49.90	42.33	29.52
Mare Class 2	Share Class N	6,318,826	32.09	27.29	_
Total net assets in EUR	Share Class Z	8,930,077	58.25	49.73	35.24
Anna	Share Class ZH (USD)*		28.18	-	-
Name Class A 1,068,160 36.63 32.10 40.88	otal net assets in EUR		1,772,206,751	1,223,006,960	169,893,706
hare Class AH (USD) 10.992 28.055 24.48 30.56 hare Class B 17,782 29.11 25.63 32.21 29.99 37.66,63 are Class B 17,782 29.11 25.63 32.24 are Class C 47,182 25.06 22.04 28.22 are Class I 41,774 43.08 37.62 47.51 are Class C 47,182 25.06 cotal net assets in EUR 47,630.331 39,245,924 72,414,734 43.08 37.62 47.51 briance Class A 41,774 43.08 37.62 47.51 briance Class A 42,783 briance Class A 41,774 43.08 37.62 47.51 briance Class A 41,774 43.08 37.62 55.00 brian net assets in EUR 47,630.331 39,245,924 72,414,734 briance Class A 41,64 31,734 briance Class A 41,64 31,734 briance Class A 41,64 34,22 briance Class A 41,64 34,22 briance Class A 41,64 34,22 briance Class A 41,64 brian	Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	uropean Property Fund			
There Class AH (USD) 10.992 28.055 24.48 30.55 hare Class B 17,782 29.11 25.63 32.21 29.09 37.66 hare Class B 17,782 29.11 25.63 32.24 hare Class C 47,182 25.66 22.24 28.22 hare Class C 47,182 25.66 22.24 28.22 hare Class C 47,182 48.30 37.62 47.51 hare Class S 41,774 43.08 37.62 47.51 hare Class C 47,182 48.31 39,245,924 72,414,734 horgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Active Factor Equity Fund hare Class A 17,945 hare Class A 17,945 hare Class A 17,945 44.56 40.01 33.1 hare Class C 46,182 46,88 41.64 34,22 101 hare Class A 17,945 hare Class B 1,045 hare Class B 1,045 hare Class BH (UR) 1,047 hare	Share Class A	1 068 160	36 63	32 10	40.82
There Class AV					
hare Class B					
thame Class C have Class C have Class I 41,774 43,08 37,62 47,53 have Class I 41,774 43,08 37,62 47,53 have Class I 94,119 48,13 42,02 53,00 total net assets in EUR 47,630,331 39,245,924 72,414,734 forgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Active Factor Equity Fund have Class A 17,945 44,56 40,01 33,15 have Class I 42,244 46,48 41,56 34,18 have Class I 42,244 46,48 41,56 34,18 have Class I 42,244 46,48 41,56 34,18 have Class I 15,000 1 16,566,675 13,221,371 10,849,471 10,849,471 10,849,471 11,775 1 12,775 1 10,849,471 11,775 1 12,775 1					
Haire Class					
there Class Z 94,119 48,13 42,02 53,00 total net assets in EUR 47,630,331 39,245,924 72,414,734					
Arcian A					
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Active Factor Equity Fund		31,113			
thare Class A 17,945 44.56 40.01 33.15 thare Class I 42,244 46.48 41.56 34.16 42.16 thare Class I 226,346 46.58 41.64 34.16 34.16 thare Class I 226,346 46.58 41.64 34.16 thare Class I 226,346 46.58 46.58 41.64 34.16 thare Class I 226,346 41.16 th			,,,,,,,,,	30,210,021	7_,1_1,201
thaire Class 42,244 46.48 41.56 34.15 34.25 34.60 34.50	= *	• •			
thare Class Z 296,346 46.58 41.64 34.22 otal net assets in USD 16,566,675 13,221,371 10,849,471 Ingran Stanley Investment Funds - Global Brands Fund thare Class A 37,739,965 197,73 179.56 160.45 112,759 25.87					
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Brands Fund Stanley Investment Funds - Global Funds - Glo	Share Class I	42,244	46.48	41.56	34.18
Ainer Class A 37,739,965 197,73 179,56 160.45 hare Class A (EUR)* 112,759 25.87 — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	Share Class Z	296,346	46.58	41.64	34.23
Share Class A (EUR)* Share Class A (EUR)* 112,759 25,87	otal net assets in USD		16,566,675	13,221,371	10,849,471
thare Class Al (EUR)* file Cla	Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	Global Brands Fund			
thare Class Al (EUR)* file Cla	Share Class A	37.739.965	197.73	179.56	160.45
titare Class AH (CHF) fisher Class AH (EUR) fisher Class BH (EUR) fisher Class CH (EUR) fisher Class FH (EUR)					_
thare Class AH (EUR) thare Class AHX (EUR) thare Class AHX (EUR) thare Class AHX (EUR) thare Class AHX thare Class BH (EUR) thare Class BH (EUR) thare Class BH (EUR) thare Class BH (EUR) thare Class BHX thare BHX tha		•		57 71	52 71
thare Class AHX (EUR) 1,498,542 66.17 60.41 55.14 Abare Class AX 2,819,294 76.53 69.50 62.14 Abare Class AX (EUR)* 400 26.16					
Share Class AX (EUR)* 400 26.16 ———————————————————————————————————					
thare Class AX (EUR)* thare Class B					
Share Class B				69.50	62.14
thare Class BH (EUR) thare Class BHX (EUR) 249,151 62.26 57.13 52.65 thare Class BX 505,314 72.09 65.79 59.38 thare Class C 8,722,734 83.17 75.83 68.30 thare Class CH (EUR) 2,671,220 63.91 58.59 53.86 thare Class FH (CHF) 1,125,988 44.43 40.50 36.75 thare Class FH (EUR) 673,868 45.22 41.15 37.31 thare Class FHX (EUR) 356,873 43.21 39.44 35.97 thare Class FX 744,432 48.82 44.33 39.61 thare Class IX 10,210,554 228.18 206.50 183.23 thare Class IH (EUR) 10,807 30.11 27.43	Share Class AX (EUR)*	400	26.16	-	-
Share Class BHX (EUR) Chare Class BX 505,314 72.09 65.79 59.38 68.30 68.	Share Class B	3,207,143	160.95	146.89	132.57
Share Class BX Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class F Share Class C Share C Shar	Share Class BH (EUR)	1,269,907	90.89	83.40	76.86
Share Class BX Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class F Share Class C Share C Shar	Share Class BHX (EUR)		62.26	57.13	52.65
Share Class C Share Class C Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class FH Share FH Share Class FH Share Class FH Share Class FH Share Class FH Sh	Share Class BX				59.38
Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class FH					
Share Class F (CHF) 1,125,988 44,43 40,50 36,75 (Share Class FH (CHF) 1,125,988 44,43 40,50 36,75 (Share Class FH (EUR) 673,868 45,22 41,115 37,31 (Share Class FHX (EUR) 356,873 43,21 39,44 35,59 (Share Class FX 744,432 48,82 44,33 39,61 (Share Class FX 744,432 48,82 44,33 39,61 (Share Class H (CHF) 10,210,554 228,18 206,50 183,23 (Share Class IH (CHF) 10,807 30,11 27,43 -					
Share Class FH (CHF) 1,125,988 44.43 40.50 36.75 share Class FH (EUR) 673,868 45.22 41.15 37.31 39.44 35.97 share Class FX 744,432 48.82 44.33 39.61 share Class FX 744,432 48.82 44.33 39.61 share Class II (CHF) 10,210,554 228.18 206.50 183.23 share Class II (CHF) 10,807 30.11 27.43 - 24.85 share Class II (EUR) 3,260,456 48.72 44.32 40.16 share Class IX 2,251 30.46 27.65 - 24.85 share Class IX 2,251 30.46 27.65 - 30.46 27.65 - 48.72 48.82 40.16 share Class IX 2,251 30.46 27.65 - 30.46 27.65 - 30.46 27.65 - 30.47 share Class IX 2,251 30.46 27.65 - 30.26 share Class IX 2,251 30.46 27.65 - 30.26 share Class IX 39.213,295 98.22 88.87 78.82 share Class ZH (EUR) 31,924,172 105.01 95.53 86.52 share Class ZH (EUR) 31,924,172 105.01 95.53 86.52 share Class ZH (EUR) 32.64 32.64 33.14 35.19 share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.86					
Share Class FH (EUR) Share Class FHX (EUR) Share Class II (CHF) 10,807 30.11 27.43 Share Class II (EUR) Share Class III (EUR) Share					
Share Class FHX (EUR) \$356,873 \$43.21 \$39.44 \$35.97 share Class FIX \$744,432 \$48.82 \$44.33 \$39.61 share Class I \$10,210,554 \$228.18 \$206.50 \$183.23 share Class IH (CHF) \$10,807 \$30.11 \$27.43					
Share Class FX 744,432 48.82 44.33 39.61 share Class I 10,210,554 228.18 206.50 183.23 share Class IH (CHF) 10,807 30.11 27.43 -					
Share Class I (CHF) 10,210,554 228.18 206.50 183.23 chare Class IH (CHF) 10,807 30.11 27.43 - Share Class IH (EUR) 3,260,456 48.72 44.32 40.16 chare Class IHX (EUR)** -	Share Class FHX (EUR)				35.97
Share Class I (CHF) 10,210,554 228.18 206.50 183.23 chare Class IH (CHF) 10,807 30.11 27.43 - Share Class IH (EUR) 3,260,456 48.72 44.32 40.16 chare Class IHX (EUR)** -	Share Class FX	744,432	48.82	44.33	39.61
Share Class IH (CHF) 10,807 30.11 27.43	Share Class I	10,210,554			183.23
Share Class IH (EUR) 3,260,456 48.72 44.32 40.16 share Class IHX (EUR)**					
Abare Class IHX (EUR)** - 2,251 30.46 27.65 - 5hare Class IX 2,251 30.46 27.65 - 5hare Class IX 32.00 28.84 25.38 - 5hare Class S 2,172,497 62.69 56.71 50.28 - 5hare Class Z 39,213,295 98.22 88.87 78.82 - 5hare Class ZH (EUR) 13,924,172 105.01 95.53 86.52 - 5hare Class ZH (GBP) 2,754,594 74.12 67.16 61.00 - 5hare Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 - 5hare Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.15 - 5hare Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80					40 16
Share Class IX 2,251 30.46 27.65		5,200,400	70.72		70.10
Share Class N 12,671,143 32.00 28.84 25.38 Share Class S 2,172,497 62.69 56.71 50.26 Share Class Z 39,213,295 98.22 88.87 78.82 Share Class ZH (EUR) 13,924,172 105.01 95.53 86.52 Share Class ZH (GBP) 2,754,594 74.12 67.16 61.00 Share Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 28.35 - Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80		2 251	20.46		_
Share Class S 2,172,497 62.69 56.71 50.28 Share Class Z 39,213,295 98.22 88.87 78.82 Share Class ZH (EUR) 13,924,172 105.01 95.53 86.52 Share Class ZH (GBP) 2,754,594 74.12 67.16 61.00 Share Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 28.35 - Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80					05.00
Share Class Z 39,213,295 98.22 88.87 78.82 Share Class ZH (EUR) 13,924,172 105.01 95.53 86.52 Share Class ZH (GBP) 2,754,594 74.12 67.16 61.00 Share Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 28.35 - Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80					
Share Class ZH (EUR) 13,924,172 105.01 95.53 86.52 Share Class ZH (GBP) 2,754,594 74.12 67.16 61.00 Share Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 28.35 - Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80					
Share Class ZH (GBP) 2,754,594 74.12 67.16 61.00 Share Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 28.35 - Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80	Share Class Z				78.82
Share Class ZH (GBP) 2,754,594 74.12 67.16 61.00 Share Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 28.35 - Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80	Share Class ZH (EUR)	13,924,172	105.01	95.53	86.52
Share Class ZH3 (BRL) 1,989,047 32.64 *** 28.35 *** - Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80	Share Class ZH (GBP)				61.00
Share Class ZHR (GBP) 1,358,670 41.77 38.14 35.19 Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80					-
Share Class ZX 1,758,050 132.86 120.64 107.80					25.10
	Share Class ZX				107.80
	otal net assets in USD		21,661,005,181	19,840,601,578	15,896,538,273

 $^{^{\}star}$ Share Class was launched during the period.

^{**} Share Class was closed during the period.

** Official Net Asset Value per Share is in USD.

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Brands Equity Income Fund		Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at		
State Class A	_	30 June 2021 30 June 2021 31 De		31 December 2020	31 December 2019
Share Class A PH (FUR)	Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	Global Brands Equity Income Fund			
Share Class A PH (FUR)	Share Class A	74 390	44 03	40.18	36.24
Share Class AP 2,427,899 35,84 33,34 35,88 33,45 35,88 33,45 36,88 31,19 28,37 2,28 31,19 32,37 32,38 31,11 33,38 33,15					28.55
Share Class BHR (FUR)					31.36
Share Class File Capta Share					
Share Class CHR (EUR)					27.51
Share Class R 878,671 34.47 32.18 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3					30.22
Share Class F	Share Class CHR (EUR)	979,900	30.58	28.70	27.77
Share Class F 609,003 37,66 34,86 33,86	Share Class CR	878,671	34.47	32.18	30.50
Share Class 1,758,794 46,47 42,21 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5	Share Class IR		37 66	34.86	32.49
Share Class 2 H (GBP)					37.69
Share Class CHR CHP 305,602					32.40
State Class 2 HR (EUR)					32.40
State Class FAR (GBP)		•			-
Share Class A 1,007,568 37,85 3,03 3, 3	Share Class ZHR (EUR)	1,518,925	30.02	27.93	26.56
	Share Class ZHR (GBP)	1,841	29.64	27.47	-
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Endurance Fund	Share Class ZR	1,007,568	37.85	35.03	32.63
hare Class A (EUR)* 19531 2702 5444 2846 19531 2702 546 19365 2941 19501 19512 19501 19512 19501 19512 19501 19501 19512 19501 19	otal net assets in USD		535,093,271	473,237,586	260,019,970
hare Class A (EUR)¹ 9,531 27,02 hare Class B 4,000 75,18 53,71 2 hare Class C 4,000 75,66 53,86 2 2 hare Class C 4,000 75,66 53,86 2 2 hare Class Z 425,763 77,90 55,12 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 2 3 3 2 3	Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	Global Endurance Fund			
Share Class A (CUR)	- •		76 57	54.44	26.52
Share Class 4,000 75.18 53.71 22				J4.44	20.32
Share Class C 4,000 75,46 53,86 22 Share Class I 99,05,12 77,84 55,09 2 Share Class I 99,05,12 77,84 55,09 2 Share Class I 166,679,291 22,229,894 5,318 Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Infrastructure Fund Share Class A 69,77 63,57 6 Share Class A 60,77 63,57 6 Share Class B 60,77 63,57 6 Share Class C 634,549 63,86 58,42 6 Share Class C 634,549 63,86 58,42 6 Share Class C 634,549 63,86 58,42 6 Share Class C 64,45,49 63,86 58,42 6 Share Class D 63,86 63,86 63,86 63,86 63,86 63,86 Share Class M 60,78 60,86 60,86 60,86 60,86 Share Class M 60,78 60,86					
Share Class 930,512 77,84 55,09 2 2 Total net assets in USD 166,679,291 22,229,894 5,318, Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Infrastructure Fund Share Class A					26.43
State Class Z	Share Class C	4,000	75.46	53.86	26.45
State Class Z 425,763 77.90 55.12 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Share Class I	930.512	77.84	55.09	26.60
Annie Class A Annie Class Annie	Share Class Z		77.90	55.12	26.60
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Infrastructure Fund	otal net assets in USD	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	166.679.291	22,229,894	5,318,987
Share Class A (EUR)* A 7,509,753 69.77 63.57 66.58 A (EUR)* A 1,670,027 59.75 54.72 55.88 A (EUR)* A 1,670,027 59.75 54.72 55.88 A (EUR)* A 16,6379 62.46 57.20 55.88 C (EUR)* A 16,6379 62.46 57.20 55.88 C (EUR)* A 16,6379 62.46 57.20 55.88 C (EUR)* A 12,755,78 38.70 35.88 2 68.82 6 6 58.42 6 6 5				,	-,,
Stare Class A (EUR)	- •				
Share Class AH (EUR) 1,670,027 59,75 54.72 55 phare Class BH (EUR) 1,670,027 59,75 54.72 55 phare Class BH (EUR) 150,053 53.55 49,29 55 phare Class CH (EUR) 150,053 53.55 49,29 55 phare Class CH (EUR) 285,578 38.70 35.58 33.87 36.86 58.42 58 phare Class IH (EUR) 86,658 31.48 28.73 20 phare Class IH (EUR) 86,658 31.48 28.73 20 phare Class IH (EUR) 81,355 28.01 25.86 22 36.86 24 37.87 38.8		7,509,753		63.57	65.26
Share Class B 476,379 62,46 57,20 55	Share Class A (EUR)*	400	25.81	_	-
Share Class B 476,379 62,46 57,20 55	Share Class AH (EUR)	1.670.027	59.75	54.72	57.38
Share Class B EUR 150,053 53,55 49,29 55					59.31
thare Class C 634,549 63.86 58.42 66 thare Class CH (EUR) 285,578 38.70 35.58 3 thare Class I 1,275,528 47.64 43.26 44 thare Class I 1,275,528 47.64 52.80 128.8					52.20
Share Class CH (EUR) 285,578 38.70 35.58 3 hare Class I 1,275,528 47.64 43.26 4 hare Class I 1,275,528 47.64 43.26 4 hare Class IHEUR) 86,658 31.48 22.73 2 hare Class IHEUR) 11,355 28.01 25.86 2 hare Class IHEUR) 11,355 28.01 25.86 2 hare Class I 2 4,779,199 75.94 66.94 7 hare Class Z 4,779,199 75.94 66.94 7 hare Class Z 2 4,779,199 75.94 66.94 7 hare Class ZX 2,517,103 32.39 29.62 3 hare Class ZX 2,517,103 32.39 29.62 3 hare Class DH (EUR) 2,739,603 55.12 50.30 5 hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2. hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2. hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2. hare Class A 2,000 29.24 50.10 2. hare Class A 2,000 29.24 50.10 2. hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2. hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2. hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2. hare Class A 3,009 28.01 2. hare Class A 5,916,731 105.96 102.22 5. hare Class A (EUR) 2,008 26.00 5- hare Class A (EUR) 501,987 51.55 501.00 2. hare Class A (EUR) 501,987 51.55 501.00 2. hare Class B 717,841 97.42 94.45 4. hare Class C 1,324,161 99.90 99.07 95.96 5. hare Class C 1,330,767 114.19 109.67 5. hare Class C 2,3535,566 114.58 110.02 5. hare Class C 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5. hare Class C 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5. hare Class C 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5. hare Class C 4,537 40.00 26.82					
State Class H (EUR) 86,658 31.48 28.73 2 25.66 2 2 25.66 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2					60.45
Share Class IH (EUR)	Share Class CH (EUR)	285,578	38.70	35.58	37.61
Share Class HR (EUR)	Share Class I	1,275,528	47.64	43.26	44.10
Share Class HR (EUR)	Share Class IH (EUR)		31.48	28.73	29.92
Share Class N 1,159,254 29.45 26.62 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2					27.61
Share Class Z 4,779,199 75.94 68.94 77.5hare Class Z 2,739,603 55.12 50.30 55.5hare Class ZX 2,517,103 32.39 29.62 35.5hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 22.5hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 22.5hare Class Z 202,012 30.09 28.01 22.5hare Class Z 202,012 30.09 28.01 22.5hare Class Z 202,012 30.09 28.01 22.5hare Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 29.5hare Class A 2,000 29.24 29.5hare Class BH (EUR) 29.008 26.00 29.5hare Class C 2,0008 26.20 29.5hare Class C 2,0008 20.5hare Class C 2,0008 26.20 29.5hare Class C 2,0008 26.20 29.5ha					
Share Class ZH (EUR) 2,739,603 55.12 50.30 55 chare Class ZX 2,517,103 32.39 29.62 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2					26.89
Share Class ZX		4,779,199			70.25
Total net assets in USD	Share Class ZH (EUR)	2,739,603	55.12	50.30	52.35
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund Stance Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2 Stance Class Z 202,012 30.09 28.01 2 Octal net assets in USD 6,137,041 5,712,425 5,686 Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Insight Fund¹ 5,916,731 105.96 102.22 5 Ainare Class A (EUR)* 20,008 26.00 - - Ainare Class A (EUR) 501,987 51.55 50.10 2 Ainare Class B (EUR) 501,987 51.55 50.10 2 Ainare Class B (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Ainare Class C (Lass BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Ainare Class C (Lass CH) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Ainare Class C (LEUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Ainare Class C (LEUR) 3,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 Ainare Class Z (Lass C (LEUR) 20,006 49.37 47.76 2 <	hare Class ZX	2,517,103	32.39	29.62	30.62
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund Stance Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 2 Stance Class Z 202,012 30.09 28.01 2 Octal net assets in USD 6,137,041 5,712,425 5,686 Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Insight Fund¹ 5,916,731 105.96 102.22 5 Ainare Class A (EUR)* 20,008 26.00 - - Ainare Class A (EUR) 501,987 51.55 50.10 2 Ainare Class B (EUR) 501,987 51.55 50.10 2 Ainare Class B (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Ainare Class C (Lass BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Ainare Class C (Lass CH) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Ainare Class C (LEUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Ainare Class C (LEUR) 3,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 Ainare Class Z (Lass C (LEUR) 20,006 49.37 47.76 2 <	otal net assets in USD		1 457 710 869	879 870 651	1 227 635 276
Share Class A 2,000 29.24 27.33 22 202,012 30.09 28.01 22 202,012 30.09 28.01 22 202,012 30.09 28.01 20 202,012 202,012 30.09 28.01 20 202,012			1,107,710,000		1,227,000,270
Share Class Z 202,012 30.09 28.01 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 2	•		20.24	27.22	27.07
Fotal net assets in USD					27.87 28.32
Share Class A 5,916,731 105.96 102.22 5		202,012			
Share Class A 5,916,731 105.96 102.22 5 Share Class A (EUR)* 20,008 26.00 — Share Class BH (EUR) 501,987 51.55 50.10 2 Share Class B 717,841 97.42 94.45 4 Share Class BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Share Class C 1,324,161 99.07 95.96 5 Share Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Share Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 Share Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 Share Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 Share Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 —	Total net assets in USD		6,137,041	5,712,425	5,686,081
Share Class A (EUR)* 20,008 26.00 - Share Class AH (EUR) 501,987 51.55 50.10 2 Share Class BH 717,841 97.42 94.45 4 Share Class BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Share Class C 1,324,161 99.07 95.96 5 Share Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Share Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 Share Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 Share Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 Share Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 -	- •	=			
Share Class AH (EUR) 501,987 51.55 50.10 2 Share Class B 717,841 97.42 94.45 4 Share Class BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Share Class C 1,324,161 99.07 95.96 5 Share Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Share Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 Share Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 Share Class Z 400 26.82 -				102.22	53.21
Share Class B 717,841 97.42 94.45 4 Share Class BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 Share Class CH (EUR) 99.07 95.96 5 Share Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 Share Class CH (EUR) 109.67 5 Share Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 Share Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 Share Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 —	Share Class A (EUR)*	20,008	26.00	_	-
thare Class B 717,841 97.42 94.45 4 thare Class BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 thare Class CH (EUR) 99.07 95.96 5 thare Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 thare Class CH (EUR) 10,007 50.58 49.37 2 thare Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 thare Class Z 40,007 60.00 26.82 -	hare Class AH (EUR)			50.10	26.61
thare Class BH (EUR) 28,428 50.41 49.24 2 2 thare Class C 1,324,161 99.07 95.96 5 5 thare Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 5 thare Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 5 thare Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 5 thare Class Z H (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 5 thare Class Z H (GBP)* 400 26.82 —					49.66
hare Class C 1,324,161 99.07 95.96 5 hare Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 hare Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 hare Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 hare Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 hare Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 -					26.41
thare Class CH (EUR) 156,523 50.58 49.37 2 thare Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 thare Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 thare Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 thare Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 —					
hare Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 hare Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 hare Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 hare Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 -					50.35
thare Class I 1,301,767 114.19 109.67 5 thare Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 thare Class Z 400 26.82 - 10.02 5 thare Class ZH (EUR) 400 26.82 - 10.02 5 thare Class ZH (GBP)*	hare Class CH (EUR)	156,523	50.58	49.37	26.45
hare Class Z 3,535,566 114.58 110.02 5 hare Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 hare Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 -	hare Class I			109.67	56.58
Share Class ZH (EUR) 220,296 49.37 47.76 2 Share Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 –					56.74
Share Class ZH (GBP)* 400 26.82 –					
				47.76	25.13
	hare Class ZH (GBP)*	400	26.82	_	-
otal net assets in USD 1,437,152,498 976,173,108 276,090	otal net assets in USD		1,437,152,498	976.173.108	276,090,927

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle 1}$ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period.

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at		
_	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	lobal Opportunity Fund			
Share Class A	58,275,508	141.46	132.97	86.34
Share Class A (EUR)*	607,625	27.17	102.57	-
Share Class AH (EUR)	14,455,234	121.76	115.28	76.47
Share Class B	4,090,811	127.26	120.22	78.85
Share Class BH (EUR)	1,101,738	109.54	104.23	69.83
Share Class C	6,471,351	129.98	122.67	80.29
Share Class CH (EUR)	1,389,150	43.17	41.04	27.44
Share Class I	9,189,483	145.27	135.95	87.49
Share Class IH (EUR)	1,353,517	36.31	34.22	_
Share Class IH1 (AUD)	182,684	35.72	33.42	_
Share Class N	2,350,616	101.31	94.42	60.26
Share Class Z	50,490,735	155.65	145.64	93.68
Share Class ZH (EUR)	12,698,293	70.25	66.21	43.50
Share Class ZH (SEK)	981,116	703.66	663.22	438.40
Share Class ZH3 (BRL)*	618,562	27.24 ***	-	-
otal net assets in USD		22,581,689,827	20,903,934,287	9,492,594,154
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	lobal Permanence Fund			
Share Class A	4,000	35.87	31.52	25.30
Share Class B	4,000	35.22		25.22
			31.10	
Share Class C	4,000	35.35	31.19	25.23
Share Class I Share Class Z	38,642 1,269,404	36.47 36.49	31.91 31.92	25.38 25.38
Fotal net assets in USD	1,203,404	48,160,799	7,958,863	5,074,960
iotai net assets in OSD		46,100,799	7,950,003	5,074,960
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	lobal Property Fund			
Share Class A	2,766,937	32.67	28.44	32.79
Share Class AH (EUR)	2,449,157	32.05	28.06	33.14
Share Class B	30,665	28.18	24.65	28.7
Share Class BH (EUR)	27,070	28.83	25.36	30.27
Share Class C	103,909	34.96	30.56	35.5
Share Class CH (EUR)	23,186	29.40	25.84	30.77
Share Class I	184,937	36.25	31.45	36.01
Share Class IX	24,972	28.00	24.53	28.70
Share Class Z	7,196,981	43.11	37.40	42.80
Share Class ZH (EUR)	261,324	25.91	22.61	26.49
Share Class ZHX (EUR)*		25.04	22.01	20.43
	2,090,000		- 04.76	-
Share Class ZX	523,783	28.26	24.76	28.97
Total net assets in USD		592,454,962	620,987,742	880,372,283
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	lobal Property Unconstrained Fund ²			
Share Class A**		_	19.61	25.63
Share Class Z**	-	-	20.13	26.09
Total net assets in USD		-	4,025,621	5,216,959
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – G	lohal Quality Fund			
= *		50.00	50.07	,=
Share Class A	6,706,133	56.06	50.97	45.01
Share Class AH (CHF)	1,672	44.90	41.11	37.12
Share Class AH (EUR)	1,387,372	49.41	45.17	40.74
Share Class AH (SGD)	147,631	51.38	46.76	41.79
Share Class AX	227,352	54.71	49.74	43.93
Share Class B	1,442,888	51.80	47.33	42.22
Share Class BH (EUR)	265,671	45.68	41.97	38.23
Share Class C	1,587,286	52.62	48.03	42.76
Share Class CH (EUR)	176,103	46.37	42.56	38.70
Share Class I	4,018,473	60.24	54.53	47.73
Share Class IH (EUR)*	129,412	25.32	_	-
Share Class Z	10,100,931	60.47	54.72	47.87
Share Class ZH (CHF)	36,133	48.16	43.89	39.26
Share Class ZH (EUR)	3,243,948	50.21	45.69	40.82
Share Class ZX	5,131,089	52.27	47.41	41.78
	-,,			
Total net assets in USD		1,978,108,771	2,037,273,983	2,083,250,256

 $^{^{\}rm 2}$ Fund closed operations on 28 May 2021.

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period.

** Share Class was closed during the period.

^{***} Official Net Asset Value per Share is in USD.

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – Glob	al Sustain Fund				
Share Class A	1,180,562	37.99	34.89	30.41	
Share Class A (EUR)*	671	28.07	-	-	
hare Class AH (EUR)	1,447,182	35.98	33.22	29.55	
Share Class B	119,541	35.32	32.59	28.70	
hare Class BH (EUR)		33.64	31.22	28.05	
	115,144				
hare Class C	163,516	35.47	32.70	28.74	
hare Class CH (EUR)	67,710	33.79	31.33	28.10	
hare Class I	1,209,184	39.04	35.69	30.83	
hare Class IH (EUR)	23,592	34.05	31.30	_	
hare Class IH (GBP)	4,045	32.60	29.85	26.42	
hare Class IHX (EUR)*	48,400	25.24	_	_	
hare Class J	13,920,883	41.27	37.69	32.50	
hare Class JH (GBP)	632,269	36.39	33.29	29.38	
hare Class JH (NOK)*	110,000	200.74	-		
hare Class JHX (EUR)*	400	26.71	_		
			_	_	
hare Class JX*	400	26.86	_		
hare Class Z	7,167,724	39.08	35.72	30.85	
hare Class ZH (CHF)	226,473	32.15	29.59	-	
hare Class ZH (EUR)	1,221,167	37.25	34.24	_	
hare Class ZH (GBP)	15,930	32.41	29.67	-	
hare Class ZX	252,638	39.56	36.19	31.40	
otal net assets in USD		1,135,532,456	1,065,055,546	291,469,764	
lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – India	an Equity Fund				
hare Class A	1,438,679	48.90	42.60	39.52	
hare Class B	226,955	42.24	36.99	34.65	
hare Class C	,				
	30,426	26.14	22.87	21.38	
hare Class I	72,628	55.06	47.76	43.90	
hare Class Z	25,882	56.89	49.34	45.34	
otal net assets in USD		86,199,794	86,929,372	109,091,816	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Inter	national Equity (ex US) Fund				
Share Class A	1,172,041	34.43	32.12	29.07	
Share Class C			20.50		
mure orass o	59,406	32.67	30.59	27.91	
hare Class I	59,406 1,546,312 3,567	32.67 36.57 36.66	30.59 33.96 34.03	27.91 30.46 30.51	
hare Class I hare Class Z	1,546,312	36.57	33.96	30.46	
hare Class I hare Class Z otal net assets in USD	1,546,312 3,567	36.57 36.66	33.96 34.03	30.46 30.51	
hare Class I hare Class Z otal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa	1,546,312 3,567	36.57 36.66 98,976,745	33.96 34.03 109,457,895	30.46 30.51 71,617,292	
hare Class I hare Class Z otal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class AH (USD)	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87	
hare Class I hare Class Z otal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class AH (USD) hare Class B	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29	
hare Class I hare Class Z otal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class AH (USD) hare Class B hare Class C	1,546,312 3,567 Innese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class AH (USD) hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70	
nare Class I nare Class Z potal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa nare Class A nare Class AH (USD) nare Class B nare Class C nare Class I nare Class I nare Class Z	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46	
hare Class I hare Class Z otal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class AH (USD) hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class ZH (EUR)	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,724.22 5,00.47 50.01	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12	
chare Class I chare Class Z cotal net assets in USD florgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa chare Class A chare Class AH (USD) chare Class B chare Class C chare Class I chare Class Z chare Class Z chare Class Z cotal net assets in JPY	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46	
chare Class I chare Class Z cotal net assets in USD florgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa chare Class A chare Class AH (USD) chare Class B chare Class C chare Class I chare Class Z chare Class Z chare Class Z chare Class Z chare Class I cotal net assets in JPY florgan Stanley Investment Funds – Latin	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 *****	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 *****	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class B hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class Z H (EUR) total net assets in JPY lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Latin hare Class A	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 n American Equity Fund 3,962,381	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 ·····	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ·····	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class B hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class ZH (EUR) total net assets in JPY lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Latin hare Class A hare Class B	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 *****	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
nare Class I nare Class Z total net assets in USD torgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa nare Class A nare Class AH (USD) nare Class B nare Class I nare Class I nare Class Z nare Class Z nare Class Z nare Class AH (EUR) total net assets in JPY torgan Stanley Investment Funds – Latin hare Class A nare Class B hare Class B hare Class C	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 ***** 54.88 42.95 17.38	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
hare Class I hare Class Z cotal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class B hare Class B hare Class B hare Class B hare Class I lotal net assets in JPY	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803 21,765	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 ***** 54.88 42.95 17.38 64.12	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05 62.45	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
hare Class I hare Class Z potal net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class B hare Class B hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class ZH (EUR) potal net assets in JPY lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Latin hare Class B hare Class A hare Class A hare Class C	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 ***** 54.88 42.95 17.38 64.12 46.08	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05 62.45 44.87	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class B hare Class B hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class ZH (EUR) total net assets in JPY lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Latin hare Class B hare Class A hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I hare Class I hare Class I hare Class I hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803 21,765 43,051	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 ***** 54.88 42.95 17.38 64.12	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05 62.45	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 ** 60.08 47.73 19.26 69.52	
Share Class I Share Class Z Total net assets in USD Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa Share Class A Share Class B Share Class B Share Class I Share Class I Share Class Z Share Class Z Share Class Z Share Class B Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class I Share Class C Share Class I Share Class C Share Class I Share Class C Share Class C Share Class I Share Class C Share Class C Share Class I Share Class C Share Class I Share Class C Share Class I Share Class C Share	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803 21,765 43,051	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 ***** 54.88 42.95 17.38 64.12 46.08	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05 62.45 44.87	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class AH (USD) hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class Z HOTEL IN THE CLASS I hare Class B hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class I hare Class A hare Class A hare Class A hare Class A hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Sauch hare Class A	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803 21,765 43,051	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 **** 54.88 42.95 17.38 64.12 46.08 223,013,082	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05 62.45 44.87	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class AH (USD) hare Class B hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z hare Class Z HOTEL IN THE CLASS I hare Class B hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class I hare Class A hare Class A hare Class A hare Class A hare Class C hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Sauch hare Class A	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803 21,765 43,051	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 ***** 54.88 42.95 17.38 64.12 46.08	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05 62.45 44.87	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	
hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Japa hare Class A hare Class B hare Class B hare Class C hare Class Z hare Class Z hare Class ZH (EUR) total net assets in JPY lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Latin hare Class B hare Class A hare Class A hare Class A hare Class C hare Class C hare Class I hare Class I hare Class I hare Class Z total net assets in USD	1,546,312 3,567 anese Equity Fund 83,760 9,047 40,246 10,926 33,290 1,137,094 18,544 an American Equity Fund 3,962,381 31,781 46,803 21,765 43,051	36.57 36.66 98,976,745 4,976.15 36.46 4,840.51 4,942.22 5,724.22 5,409.47 50.01 7,165,648 **** 54.88 42.95 17.38 64.12 46.08 223,013,082	33.96 34.03 109,457,895 4,371.41 31.98 4,273.50 4,358.94 5,011.06 4,734.59 43.89 9,960,991 ***** 53.63 42.18 17.05 62.45 44.87	30.46 30.51 71,617,292 4,368.33 31.87 4,313.29 4,390.77 4,972.70 4,696.46 44.12 13,172,562 •	

³ Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period. ****** JPY000's.

-	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Sus	stainable Asian Equity Fund				
Share Class A	493,563	73.93	66.69	53.21	
Share Class B	73,133	58.08	52.65	42.43	
Share Class I	52,235	87.24	78.42	62.12	
Share Class Z	11,040	52.39	47.09	37.29	
otal net assets in USD		45,874,419	37,369,990	32,658,225	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – US	Active Factor Equity Fund				
Share Class A	75,725	53.16	45.31	36.99	
Share Class I	32,748	55.06	46.77	37.91	
Share Class Z	1,057,520	55.18	46.86	37.97	
Total net assets in USD		64,180,782	48,557,253	36,671,027	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – US	Advantage Fund				
Share Class A	34,557,328	189.34	174.53	99.38	
Share Class A (EUR)*	1,269,110	26.45	=	-	
Share Class AH (EUR)	6,270,214	121.75	113.03	65.66	
Share Class B	847,034	162.09	150.16	86.36	
Share Class BH (EUR)	108,638	189.60	176.89	103.80	
Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C	2,872,355				
		171.24	158.47	90.96	
Share Class CH (EUR)	172,027	51.75	48.23	28.24	
Share Class I	9,025,631	212.89	195.51	110.50	
Share Class IH (EUR)	1,141,223	85.42	79.01	45.55	
Share Class IH (GBP)	605,024	48.16	44.33	25.62	
Share Class N	400	47.79	43.72	24.52	
Share Class NH (EUR)	4,125,307	45.98	42.36	24.24	
Share Class S	700,000	69.18	63.51	35.87	
Share Class Z	17,945,188	202.51	185.94	105.05	
Share Class Z (EUR)*	612,886	29.33	_	-	
Share Class ZH (EUR)	3,727,790	209.87	194.08	111.86	
Share Class ZH (GBP)	755,213	82.50	75.93	43.87	
Share Class ZH3 (BRL)	167,064	32.41 ***	28.47 ***	43.07	
Share Class ZHX (GBP)	·	47.08	43.31	25.02	
Share Class ZM (GDF)	5,052 3,118,306	172.82	158.68	89.65	
Total net assets in USD		15,720,069,208	15,490,470,524	8,358,798,815	
Manner Charles Investment Fred IIC	O				
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – US Share Class A	11,274,082	298.04	263.69	122.35	
	746,466	27.65	203.09	122.30	
	/40.400		-		
			162 46	// 3	
Share Class AH (EUR)	2,858,450	183.45	163.46		
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX	2,858,450 266,184	298.04	263.69	122.35	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B	2,858,450 266,184 292,089	298.04 234.84	263.69 208.81	122.35 97.86	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR)	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457	298.04 234.84 165.84	263.69 208.81 148.50	122.35 97.86 70.99	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66	122.35 97.86 70.99 82.63	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class CH (EUR)	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51	122.3 97.8 70.9 82.6 68.9	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class F	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16	122.3 97.8 70.9 82.6 68.9 53.0	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class CH (EUR)	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35	122.3 97.86 70.99 82.66 68.99 53.00 143.8	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16	122.35 97.86 70.96 82.63 68.95 53.06 143.85	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35	122.3 97.8 70.9 82.6 68.9 53.0 143.8 23.3	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class F Share Class F Share Class IH (EUR) Share Class IH (EUR)	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75	122.3 97.8 70.99 82.6 68.99 53.0 143.8 23.3 143.6	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class F Share Class I Share Class II Share Class II Share Class IN Share Class IX	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82	122.38 97.88 70.99 82.66 68.99 53.00 143.84 23.38 143.66	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class CC Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class F Share Class I Share Class IH (EUR) Share Class IN	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69	122.38 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.99 53.00 143.81 23.33 143.61 23.62	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I Share Class IX Share Class IX Share Class IX Share Class IX Share Class N Share Class N Share Class NH (EUR)	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85	122.35 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.95 53.06 143.85 23.33 143.61 23.62 23.33 92.92	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class F Share Class F Share Class II Share Class II Share Class II Share Class IV	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93	122.38 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.99 53.06 143.86 23.33 143.61 23.62 23.33 92.92 83.10	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class F Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I Share Class IV	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147 78,635	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04 199.35 68.80	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93 61.07	122.35 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.99 53.00 143.83 143.61 23.62 23.33 92.92 83.10 28.66	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class CH Share Class CH Share Class CH Share Class CH Share Class F Share Class II Share Class II Share Class II Share Class IV Share Class IX Share Class IX Share Class IX Share Class X Share Class Z	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93	122.38 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.99 53.06 143.81 23.38 143.61 23.36 23.38 92.92 83.10 28.66 29.27	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class B (EUR) Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class F Share Class I Share Class II Share Class II Share Class IV Share Class ZH Share Class ZH Share Class ZH Share Class ZHX (EUR) Share Class ZHX (EUR) Share Class ZHX	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147 78,635 272,629	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04 199.35 68.80 70.42	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93 61.07 62.18	122.35 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.95 53.06 143.85 23.35 143.61 23.62 23.35 92.92 83.10 28.66 29.27 43.87	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class B (EUR) Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class F Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I Share Class IV Share Class S Share Class S Share Class S Share Class Z S Share Class Z S Share Class Z S Share Class Z S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147 78,635 272,629 1,172,552	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04 199.35 68.80 70.42 108.12	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93 61.07 62.18 95.29	122.38 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.99 53.00 143.88 23.33 143.61 23.62 23.33 92.99 83.10 28.66 29.27 43.83	
Share Class A (EUR)* Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class BA Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class CH (EUR) Share Class F Share Class IH Share Class IF	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147 78,635 272,629 1,172,552	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04 199.35 68.80 70.42 108.12	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93 61.07 62.18 95.29 6,830,223,119	77.37 122.35 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.99 53.06 143.85 23.35 143.61 23.62 23.35 92.92 83.10 28.66 29.27 43.87	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class BA Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class F Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I Share Class IV Share Clas	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147 78,635 272,629 1,172,552 Insight Fund	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04 199.35 68.80 70.42 108.12 7,521,757,169	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93 61.07 62.18 95.29 6,830,223,119	122.35 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.95 53.06 143.85 23.35 143.61 23.62 23.35 92.92 83.10 28.66 29.27 43.87	
Share Class AH (EUR) Share Class AX Share Class AX Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class BH (EUR) Share Class C Share Class C Share Class F Share Class I Share Class I Share Class I Share Class IV Share Class S Share Class S Share Class S Share Class IV Share Class Z Share Class S	2,858,450 266,184 292,089 85,457 1,385,520 186,855 399,376 2,946,524 365,487 58,273 400 1,162,669 6,411,353 805,147 78,635 272,629 1,172,552	298.04 234.84 165.84 198.89 161.54 130.62 354.36 56.03 353.76 58.87 56.63 229.04 199.35 68.80 70.42 108.12	263.69 208.81 148.50 176.66 144.51 115.16 312.35 49.75 311.82 51.69 50.09 201.85 176.93 61.07 62.18 95.29 6,830,223,119	122.35 97.86 70.99 82.63 68.95 53.06 143.85 23.35 143.61 23.62 23.33 92.92 83.14 28.68 29.27 43.87	

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period.
*** Official Net Asset Value per Share is in USD.

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – US Permane	ence Fund				
Share Class Z	1,802,004	31.31	28.53	_	
Total net assets in USD		56,416,257	5,705,995	-	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – US Property	r Fund				
Share Class A	889.275	74.57	61.27	75.74	
Share Class B	4,920	58.42	48.24	60.24	
Share Class C	79.517	27.10	22.35	27.86	
Share Class F	2,039	29.89	24.48	30.07	
Share Class I	330,633	87.59	71.71	88.04	
Chare Class I	114,636	63.72	52.16	64.01	
Total net assets in USD	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	105,078,387	75,677,560	162,962,268	
			70,077,000		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Emerging M					
Share Class A	3,244,761	40.74	40.63	38.99	
Share Class AH (EUR)	857,952	36.05	36.11	35.19	
Share Class AHX (EUR)	1,487,059	24.78	25.24	25.59	
Share Class AR	215,008	22.81	23.33	23.72	
Share Class AX	1,127,880	28.00	28.40	28.37	
Share Class B	312,557	36.75	36.82	35.70	
Share Class BH (EUR)	350,445	32.50	32.71	32.19	
Share Class BHX (EUR)	487,989	24.74	25.19	25.53	
Chare Class BX	584,386	27.92	28.32	28.29	
Share Class C	666,934	37.84	37.87	36.60	
Share Class CH (EUR)	150,012	29.07	29.22	28.67	
Share Class CHX (EUR)	9,842	23.31	23.74	24.06	
Share Class CX	8,157	24.99	25.35	25.32	
Share Class I	1,599,504	35.11	34.88	33.22	
Share Class IH (EUR)	1,423,599	31.53	31.46	30.43	
Share Class N	5,270,769	27.92	27.62	26.09	
Share Class SHX (EUR)	340	24.58	25.03	25.40	
Share Class Z	9,032,283	43.73	43.43	41.36	
Share Class ZH (EUR)	2,590,271	32.70	32.63	31.54	
Share Class ZHX (EUR)	1,747,629	22.63	23.05	23.37	
otal net assets in USD		1,134,890,521	1,289,974,835	1,594,124,827	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Emerging M	larkets Debt Fund				
Share Class A	561,560	98.45	99.55	93.86	
Share Class AH (EUR)	156,296	64.10	65.13	62.51	
Share Class AHX (EUR)	142,636	20.86	21.55	21.42	
Share Class ARM	829,263	19.28	19.99	19.82	
Share Class AX	165,451	50.59	52.02	50.82	
Share Class B	179,042	77.52	78.78	75.02	
Share Class BH (EUR)	189,854	28.94	29.56	28.65	
Share Class BHX (EUR)	129,975	20.84	21.52	21.38	
Chare Class BX	234,612	23.62	24.28	23.72	
Chare Class C	120,388	40.71	41.30	39.22	
Share Class CH (EUR)	18,908	25.74	26.24	25.36	
Share Class CHX (EUR)	9,941	23.34	24.11	23.95	
Share Class CX	4,437	25.11	25.82	25.22	
Share Class I	25,102	114.50	115.32	107.86	
Share Class IH (EUR)	400	29.93	30.30	-	
Share Class Z	828,608	48.97	49.31	46.10	
Share Class ZH (EUR)	21,270	39.18	39.65	37.73	
otal net assets in USD		174,560,807	198,392,414	210,751,993	

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at		
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund			
Share Class A	973.993	31.94	33.38	32.70
Share Class AH (EUR)	209,433	21.06	22.13	22.12
Share Class AHX (EUR)	247,883	12.32	13.20	13.80
Share Class ARM	138,401	11.99	12.89	13.40
Share Class AX	428,353	14.21	15.15	15.54
Share Class B	113,278	27.68	29.07	28.77
Share Class BH (EUR)	162,156	17.28	18.25	18.42
Share Class BHX (EUR)	296,433	12.31	13.19	13.79
Share Class BX	147,187	14.34	15.28	15.67
Share Class C	46,604	24.46	25.65	25.30
Share Class CH (EUR)	6,308	22.46	23.70	23.84
Share Class CHX (EUR)	515	19.82	21.24	22.20
Share Class CX	4,849	21.46	22.87	23.46
Share Class CX	224,357	34.95	36.38	35.36
Share Class I	1,722,810	32.58	33.91	32.94
Share Class ZH (EUR)	102	21.02	21.99	21.79
Share Class ZX**		-	15.45	15.85
otal net assets in USD		126,021,192	167,882,193	205,563,516
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities	Fund		
Share Class A	282,842	32.24	32.70	31.42
Share Class AH (EUR)	164,910	28.54	29.09	28.47
Share Class AHR (EUR)	240,980	19.69	20.63	21.46
Share Class B	222,295	30.39	30.97	30.07
Share Class BH (EUR)	327,699	26.91	27.56	27.24
Share Class BHR (EUR)	1,333,318	18.55	19.53	20.53
Share Class C	60.027	31.30	31.82	30.74
Share Class CH (EUR)	119,044	27.71	28.31	27.84
Share Class CHR (EUR)	209,103	19.12	20.07	20.99
Share Class I	270,799	26.92	27.20	25.95
Share Class IH (EUR)	400	25.66	26.06	25.30
Share Class NH (EUR)	2,965,526	26.06	26.36	25.40
Share Class NH (GBP)	622,444	25.49	25.69	25.40
Share Class Z	75,353	33.79	34.13	32.55
Share Class ZH (EUR)	400	25.69	26.08	25.31
Total net assets in USD		201,059,984	217,047,205	174,707,416
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	Furo Bond Fund			
- •		17.27	17.74	17.10
Share Class A	4,408,699	17.27	17.74	17.13
Share Class B	2,014,413	13.66	14.11	13.75
Share Class C	524,399	37.60	38.77	37.66
Share Class I	505,968	19.09	19.58	18.82
Share Class N	3,830,386	25.30	25.88	24.75
Share Class Z	8,718,655	43.24	44.30	42.49
Share Class ZX	529,934	26.77	27.48	26.47
Total net assets in EUR		621,131,969	799,399,277	769,384,853
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – E	Euro Corporate Bond Fund			
Share Class A	6,078,744	54.84	54.91	53.36
Share Class AH (USD)	695,432	32.81	32.73	31.32
Share Class AX	1,493,740	32.58	32.75	32.12
Share Class B	898,090	45.01	45.29	44.46
Share Class BX	324.481	30.46	30.65	30.09
Share Class C	254,579	41.17	41.36	40.45
Share Class CX	11,943	26.01	26.14	25.64
Share Class F	6,665,552	30.77	30.70	29.63
Share Class FX	1,890,048	27.86	28.01	27.48
Share Class I	2,420,399	59.64	59.60	57.69
Share Class IX	2,420,399 87,306	28.60	28.75	28.20
Share Class N	5,965,541	26.20	26.11	25.14
Share Class IN Share Class NH (USD)	400	27.01	26.82	25.43
Share Class S	17,812,019	41.07	40.98	39.55
Share Class Z	27,365,836	47.77	47.73	46.19
Share Class ZH (CHF)	1,525	27.02	27.02	26.19
Share Class ZH (USD)	306,889	29.27	29.13	27.76
Share Class ZHX (GBP) Share Class ZX	2,154,460 1,024,659	25.73 25.78	25.78 25.92	25.12 25.42
	V- V			
Total net assets in EUR		3,160,837,641	3,565,134,694	4,224,639,750

 $^{^{\}star\,\star}$ Share Class was closed during the period.

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Euro Co	rporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund				
Share Class A	1.594.884	30.10	29.91	29.32	
Share Class AX	169,343	24.31	24.26	24.04	
Share Class B	105,840	27.04	27.01	26.74	
Share Class BX	·	24.23	24.20	23.98	
	31,880				
Share Class C	4,767	27.83	27.75	27.38	
Share Class I	180,118	29.28	29.04	28.35	
Share Class N	400	26.54	26.25	25.50	
Share Class Z	10,390,781	31.62	31.35	30.60	
otal net assets in EUR		389,721,391	273,635,817	382,043,015	
Norgan Stanley Investment Funds – Euro Str	ategic Bond Fund				
Share Class A	12,712,324	50.94	51.93	49.67	
Share Class AX	2,255,270	30.87	31.54	30.36	
Share Class B	4,361,113	40.15	41.13	39.74	
Share Class BX	638,030	30.58	31.33	30.26	
Share Class C	2,178,415	34.45	35.23	33.92	
Share Class CX	67,725	26.41	27.01	26.02	
Share Class I	168,183	56.40	57.39	54.67	
Share Class N	5,236,143	25.97	26.35	24.98	
Share Class Z	11,706,092	46.69	47.49	45.22	
otal net assets in EUR		1,680,622,203	1,858,165,416	1,386,300,71	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Europea Share Class A	1,055,913	26.91	27.01	26.36	
Share Class AR	3,933,556	22.54	22.84	22.76	
Share Class B	743,205	25.09	25.31	24.94	
Share Class BR	270,728	21.08	21.47	21.61	
Share Class C	233,978	26.03	26.18	25.66	
Share Class CR	51,854	21.87	22.21	22.23	
Share Class I	400	25.84	25.86	25.08	
Share Class IR	413	25.03	25.28	25.04	
				25.02	
Share Class J	1,395,393	25.64	25.63	-	
Share Class N	68,738	25.77	25.72		
Share Class Z	19,627	28.11	28.13	27.27	
Share Class ZR	413	25.04	25.30	25.04	
otal net assets in EUR		186,794,643	208,893,339	48,470,002	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Europea	n High Yield Bond Fund				
N 01 4	4,076,980	27.12	26.41	25.96	
Share Class A			35.41	34.21	
	51.198	36.49			
Share Class AH (USD)	51,198 2,028,646	36.49 29.67			
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX	2,028,646	29.67	29.39	29.91	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B	2,028,646 1,176,830	29.67 21.52	29.39 21.06	29.91 20.90	
ihare Class AH (USD) ihare Class AX ihare Class B ihare Class BX	2,029,646 1,176,830 2,098,968	29.67 21.52 29.60	29.39 21.06 29.32	29.9 20.90 29.84	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class C	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32	29.9 20.9 29.8 52.7	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class CX	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157 11,011	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44	29.91 20.90 29.84 52.73 24.87	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class CX Share Class I	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68 30.00	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44 29.17	29.9 20.9(29.8/ 52.73 24.83 28.54	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class C Share Class CX	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157 11,011	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44	29.91 20.9(29.84 52.73 24.87 28.54	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class CX Share Class CX Share Class II Share Class II	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157 11,011 668,560 3,201	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68 30.00 37.60	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44 29.17 36.40	29.91 20.90 29.84 52.73 24.83 28.54 35.04	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class CX Share Class CX Share Class CX Share Class II Share Class III (USD) Share Class N	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157 11,011 668,560 3,201 2,869,308	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68 30.00 37.60 27.23	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44 29.17 36.40 26.40	29.91 20.90 29.84 52.73 24.83 28.55 35.04 25.68	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class II (USD) Share Class II Share Class IV Share Class IV	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157 11,011 668,560 3,201 2,869,308 5,528,196	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68 30.00 37.60 27.23 63.00	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44 29.17 36.40 26.40 61.24	29.91 20.90 29.84 52.73 24.83 28.55 35.04 25.68	
Share Class A Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class BX Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class II Share Class II (USD) Share Class II (USD) Share Class Z SHARE	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157 11,011 668,560 3,201 2,869,308 5,528,196 11,050	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68 30.00 37.60 27.23 63.00 28.19	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44 29.17 36.40 26.40 61.24 27.29	29.91 20.90 29.84 52.73 24.87 28.54 35.04 25.68 59.91	
Share Class AH (USD) Share Class AX Share Class B Share Class BX Share Class C Share Class C Share Class C Share Class II (USD) Share Class II Share Class IV Share Class IV	2,028,646 1,176,830 2,098,968 181,157 11,011 668,560 3,201 2,869,308 5,528,196	29.67 21.52 29.60 54.56 24.68 30.00 37.60 27.23 63.00	29.39 21.06 29.32 53.32 24.44 29.17 36.40 26.40 61.24	29.91 20.90 29.84 52.73 24.83 28.55 35.04 25.68	

Share Class A		Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
Taber Class A 3.871.1.32 3.1.36 3.3.93 3.3	_	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
THE CREAS AFFECRED 1. 245.093 1. 30.41 2. 416.093 1. 75.778 2. 65.99 2. 65.68 2. 25. 14.178 1. 19.793 1. 26.1899 1. 25.189 1.	organ Stanley Investment Funds – (Global Asset Backed Securities Fund				
There Class A HIGENO 1,245,093 30.41 30.16 22 A HIGENO 1,3733 20.18 20.29 20.20 13.733 20.18 20.20 20.20 13.733 20.18 20.20 20	hare Class A	3 871 132	34.36	33 93	33.25	
Aller Class AH (SEM)					29.99	
Table Class Afficient						
Hare Class AM (CUR) 7.2089 7.2					26.32	
Page					256.50	
There Class AP	hare Class AHR (EUR)	69,701	23.92	24.03	24.59	
Marce Class B 30,5,570 31,50 31,26 35	hare Class AHX (EUR)	72,089	24.84	24.79	25.04	
Marce Class B 30,5,570 31,50 31,26 35	hare Class AR	720,497	25.26	25.26	25.48	
Pare Class PH (EUR)					30.94	
Description Color						
There Class EM (EUR) A 1,855 A 2,766 A 25,71 A 25,766 A 25,71 A 25,766 A 25,71 A 25,767 A 26,767		•			27.94	
Hare Class C 667,309 22.62 32.31 31 31 32 33 34 34 34 34 34 34					22.04	
have Class OH (EUR)	hare Class BHX (EUR)	47,855	25.76	25.71	25.97	
Name Class CM (EUR)	hare Class C	657,309	32.62	32.31	31.86	
Name Class CM (EUR)	hare Class CH (EUR)	253.046	28.89	28.74	28.75	
Pare Class CHX (CUR)					24.38	
Hare Class CX 41,311 28.87 28.70 28.70 28.87 18.87 18.87 18.88 18.87 18.88 18.87 18.88 18.89 18.					26.01	
There Class FM (EUR) 6,840,647 26,46 26,15 22 There Class I 6,996,265 36,05 35,50 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34,						
There Class FMX (EUR) 2.032,605 2.4.87 4.4.81 2.5.66 3.6.05 3.5.50 3.5.50 3.6.66 3.6.05 3.5.50 3.6.67 3.6.05 3.6.					28.59	
hare Class 6,996,265 36,05 35,50 33,47 hare Class 16,096,265 36,05 35,50 33,47 hare Class 16,000 295,261 25,18 25,12 25,25 hare Class 16,000 295,261 25,18 25,12 25,25 hare Class 16,000 26,86 26,38 25,25 hare Class 16,000 26,86 26,38 25,25 hare Class 16,000 26,86 26,38 25,25 hare Class 16,000 25,000	hare Class FH (EUR)	6,840,647	26.46	26.15	25.84	
hare Class 6,996,265 36,05 35,50 33,47 hare Class 16,096,265 36,05 35,50 33,47 hare Class 16,000 295,261 25,18 25,12 25,25 hare Class 16,000 295,261 25,18 25,12 25,25 hare Class 16,000 26,86 26,38 25,25 hare Class 16,000 26,86 26,38 25,25 hare Class 16,000 26,86 26,38 25,25 hare Class 16,000 25,000	hare Class FHX (EUR)	2,032,605	24.87	24.81	25.07	
Barre Class HCUR 20,435 31.01 30.67 33.67					34.60	
hare Class FMX (EUR)					30.33	
hare Class N						
hare Class SHX (EUR)* 9,669,300 25,056 — hare Class SX* 1,264,736 25,06 — hare Class SX* 1,264,736 26,07 26,185 26,283,315 270,16 26,655 26,64 27,283,315 270,16 26,655 26,64 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,16 27,283,315 270,17 27,285,315 28,285,315 28,285,315 28,285,315 28,285,315 28,285,315 28,285,315					25.38	
hare Class SHX (GBP)* 9,669,300 25.05 — hare Class SY* 1,264,736 25.06 — hare Class SY* 1,264,736 25.07 26.48 26.26 26.26 hare Class SH (EUR) 3,185,749 25.27 25.12 — hare Class SHX (GBP) 3,974,112 25.67 25.33 25. hare Class SHX (GBP) 3,974,112 36. hare Class SHX (GBP)				26.38	25.56	
hare Class SHX (GBP)* 9,669,300 25.05 — hare Class SY* 1.264,736 25.06 — hare Class SY* 1.264,736 25.07 26.48 22.60 14.10 14.	hare Class SHX (EUR)*	378,535	24.99	_	-	
hare Class SX*				_	_	
hare Class Z						
hare Class Z H (EUR) 3,185,754 26.79 26.48 22 46.81 22 46.81 22 49.315 270.16 26.55 266 266 266 267 268 27 28.12 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28					24.00	
hare Class ZH (SEK)					34.68	
hare Class ZHV (EUR) 35.429 25.27 25.12 hare Class ZHV (KBP) 3,974,112 25.67 25.53 25. hare Class ZX 40,561 25.39 25.14 25.67 25.53 25. hare Class ZX 40,561 25.39 25.14 25.39 25.39 25.14 25.39 25.39 25.14 25.39 25.39 25.14 25.39		3,185,754	26.79	26.48	26.18	
hare Class ZW (GBP) 3,974,112 25,67 25,53 25, hare Class ZW 40,561 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,39 25,14 25,14 25,39 25,14	hare Class ZH (SEK)	2,391,315	270.16	266.55	262.30	
hare Class ZHX (GBP)	hare Class ZHX (EUR)	35.429	25.27	25.12	_	
hare Class ZX	hare Class 7HX (GRP)				25.59	
tatal net assets in USD 1,869,622,241 1,184,593,940 1,188,971,4 torgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Bond Fund hare Class AH (EUR) 509,900 26,777 27.86 22 10,221,10 21,11 22,231,10 22,231,10 22,231,10 22,231,10 23,24,16 28,2995 33,78 35,18 33,88 35,18 33,28 34,16 25,266 23,28,2995 33,78 36,18 38,68 38,38 38,18 38,28,2995 38,78 38,18 38,68 38,38 38,18 38,28,2995 38,78 38,18 38,28,2995 38,78 38,18 38,28,2995 38,78 38,18 38,28,2995 38,78 38,18 38,28,28,2995 38,78 38,18 38,28,28,2995 38,78 38,28,28,2995 38,28,68 38,38 38,28,28,2995 38,28,68 38,38 38,28,28,2995 38,28,68 38,38 38,28,28,2995 38,28,28,28,28,28,28,28,28,28,28,28,28,28					20.03	
Inter Class A A A A A A A A A A		+0,301				
Arare Class A 4,067,510 47,41 49,07 444 Arare Class AH (EUR) 509,500 26,77 27.86 25 25 26 27 23.10 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21	otal fiet assets iii oob		1,003,022,241	1,104,330,340	1,100,371,403	
hare Class AH (EUR)						
hare Class AHX (EUR)	hare Class A	4,067,510	47.41	49.07	44.59	
hare Class AHX (EUR)	hare Class AH (EUR)	509,500	26.77	27.86	25.77	
hare Class AX	hare Class AHX (FLIR)		22 07	23 10	21.68	
hare Class BH (EUR) 180,573 24.16 25.26 23 3hare Class BHX (EUR) 140,239 22.03 23.06 21 3446 25.45 26.50 24 344,940 34.64 35.98 33.462 3462 3464 35.98 33.464 35.98 33.464 35.98 33.464 36.89 36.868 3					32.47	
hare Class BH (EUR) 180,573 24,16 25,26 23 hare Class BX 140,239 22.03 23.06 21 hare Class BX 272,444 25,45 26,50 24 hare Class C 484,940 34,64 35,98 33 hare Class I 1,065,429 52,55 54,29 49 hare Class N GBP* 184,000 25,44 26,21 hare Class NH (EUR) 1,112,029 2,722,83 2,756,31 2,621 hare Class NH (EUR) 1,112,029 2,722,83 2,756,31 2,621 hare Class S TH (EUR) 1,112,029 2,722,83 2,756,31 2,621 hare Class S TH (EUR) 1,112,029 2,722,83 2,756,31 2,621 hare Class S TH (EUR) 1,023,859 2,789 2,896 2,6 hare Class S TH (EUR) 1,023,859 2,789 2,896 2,6 hare Class S TH (EUR) 1,629,695,826 1,803,196,574 734,312,00 hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38,60 36,95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48,11 46,01 38 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48,11 46,01 38 hare Class CH (EUR) 1,044,817 39,79 38,24 38 har					35.50	
hare Class BHX (EUR) 140,239 22.03 23.06 21 140						
hare Class BX					23.59	
hare Class C	hare Class BHX (EUR)	140,239	22.03	23.06	21.65	
hare Class C	hare Class BX	272,444	25.45	26.50	24.45	
hare Class I 1,065,429 52.55 54.29 49 hare Class N 400 25.44 26.21 hare Class N GBP* 184,000 25.29 — hare Class NH (EUR) 400 25.19 26.08 hare Class NH (EUR) 400 25.19 26.08 hare Class NH (EUR) 11,12,029 2,722.83 2,756.31 2,621 hare Class Z 15,235,699 39.86 41.17 37 hare Class Z 15,235,699 39.86 41.17 37 hare Class Z 15,235,699 27.89 28.96 26 hare Class ZH (EUR) 10,723,859 27.89 28.96 26 hare Class ZH (EUR) 8,709,227 27.17 27.65 26 hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class CH (EUR) 184,817 39,79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 184,817 39,79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 184,817 39,79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 194,4156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class CH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 48 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 50.50 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 5	hare Class C		34 64	35 98	32.90	
hare Class N GBP* 184,000 25.44 26.21 hare Class N GBP* 184,000 25.29 — hare Class NH (EUR) 400 25.19 26.08 hare Class NH1 (LIPY) 1,112,029 2,722.83 2,756.31 2,621 hare Class Z 15,235,699 39.86 41.17 37 hare Class ZH (EUR) 10,723,859 27.89 28.96 26 hare Class ZH (EUR) 8,709,227 27.17 27.65 26 hare Class ZH (EUR) 10,723,859 27.17 27.17 27.65 26 hare Class ZH (EUR) 10,723,859 27.17 27.17 27.65 26 hare Class AH (EUR) 10,723,859 28.96 26 hare Class AH (EUR) 10,723,859 28.96 26 hare Class AH (EUR) 10,724,24 28.11 46.01 38 hare Class AH (EUR) 10,744 248.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 15,06 36.44 34.95 26 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class IH (EUR) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class CH (EUR) 30,1616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (EUR) 30,1616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (EUR) 30,1616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39					49.14	
hare Class N GBP* 184,000 25.29 — hare Class NH (EUR) 400 25.19 26.08 hare Class NH (EUR) 1,112,029 2,722.83 2,756.31 2,621 hare Class ZH (IUR) 1,112,029 39.86 41.17 37 hare Class ZH (EUR) 10,723,859 27.89 28.96 26 hare Class ZH (EUR) 8,709,227 27.17 27.65 26 hare Class ZH (EUR) 1,629,695,826 1,803,196,574 734,312,00 hare Class A 3,452,772 63.22 60.15 49 hare Class A (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39,79 38.24 32 hare Class BH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 25 hare Class CH (EUR) 1,001,4156 36.44 34.95 25 hare Class IH (EUR) 1,001,4156 36.44 34.95 25 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class CH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 36 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 37 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616					43.14	
hare Class NH (EUR) 400 25.19 26.08 hare Class NH1 (UPY) 1,112,029 2,722.83 2,756.31 2,621 hare Class Z 15,235,699 39.86 41.17 37 hare Class Z 15,235,699 39.86 41.17 37 hare Class ZH (EUR) 10,723,859 27.89 28.96 26 hare Class ZH1 (EUR) 8,709,227 27.17 27.65 26 hare Class ZH1 (EUR) 1,629,695,826 1,803,196,574 734,312,00 hare Class ZH1 (EUR) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH (EUR) 1,41,56 36.44 39.99 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class CH (EUR) 1,001,410 36 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 36 hare Class N 400 34.35				26.21	-	
hare Class NH1 (JPY)				=	=	
hare Class Z	hare Class NH (EUR)	400	25.19	26.08	-	
hare Class Z	hare Class NH1 (JPY)	1,112,029	2,722.83	2,756.31	2,621.31	
hare Class ZH (EUR) 10,723,859 27.89 28.96 26 hare Class ZH1 (EUR) 8,709,227 27.17 27.65 26 hare Class ZH1 (EUR) 1,629,695,826 1,803,196,574 734,312,0 hare Class A hare Class A hare Class A hare Class A hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class B 416,968 52.33 50.03 41 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class IH (EUR) 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class CH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class CH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class CH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 38 hare Class Z 4,031,732 50.51 47.94 48 hare Class Z 4,031,732 49 hare Class Z 4,031,732 40 hare Class Z 4,031,7			•		37.25	
hare Class ZH1 (EUR) 8,709,227 27.17 27.65 26 total net assets in USD 1,629,695,826 1,803,196,574 734,312,0 torgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Convertible Bond Fund hare Class A hare Class A hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class I EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class SH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26					26.66	
torgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Convertible Bond Fund Increase A 3,452,772 63.22 60.15 49 Increase Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 Increase Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 Increase AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 Increase AH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 Increase Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 Increase Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 Increase Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 Increase Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 Increase Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 Increase Class CH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 Increase Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 Increase Class ZH (EUR) 300,625 34.75 33.04 27 Increase Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 39 Increase Class ZH (EUR) 3,549,395 49.54 47.26 39					26.43	
organ Stanley Investment Funds – Global Convertible Bond Fund hare Class A 3,452,772 63.22 60.15 49 hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BB 416,968 52.33 50.03 41 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class I 272,241 69.00 65.51 53 hare Class IN (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class Z 4,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class Z 4 (ABP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class Z H (EUR) 3,549,395 49.54 47.26		0,103,221				
hare Class A 3,452,772 63.22 60.15 49 hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class BH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class II 272,241 69.00 65.51 53 hare Class III (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class III (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class III (CHF) 36.00 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class XH (CHF) 300 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (GBP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 39 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 30 hare Class ZHX (EUR)	tal net assets in USD		1,629,695,826	1,803,196,574	734,312,048	
hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH	lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – (Global Convertible Bond Fund				
hare Class AH (CHF) 33,734 38.60 36.95 30 hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class BH REUR) 184,817 39,79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 184,817 39,79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 184,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class I 272,241 69.00 65.51 53 hare Class IN (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class N Aure Class Z Aure Class C Aure Class C Aure C	hare Class A	3.452.772	63.22	60.15	49.43	
hare Class AH (EUR) 1,001,442 48.11 46.01 38 hare Class B 416,968 52.33 50.03 41 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class II EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class II H (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class ZH hare C					30.94	
hare Class B 416,968 52.33 50.03 41 hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class I hEUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class IH (EUR) 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class IN (CHF) 360 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class Z 2 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class Z (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.50 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.50 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 32.70 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 33.04 37.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 33.04 37.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 33.04 37.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 3.00 25 34.75 39 hare Class Z (EUR) 37 25 37					38.46	
hare Class BH (EUR) 184,817 39.79 38.24 32 hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 anare Class II 69.00 65.51 53 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (GBP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54						
hare Class CH (EUR) 144,156 36.44 34.95 29 hare Class I 272,241 69.00 65.51 53 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (GBP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39					41.53	
hare Class I 272,241 69.00 65.51 53 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class NH (EUR) 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class Z 1,031,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class Z 1,000,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class Z 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39 hare Class Z 3,549,395 49.54 47.26					32.28	
hare Class I 272,241 69.00 65.51 53 hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class NH (EUR) 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class Z 1,031,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class Z 1,000,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class Z 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39 hare Class Z 3,549,395 49.54 47.26	hare Class CH (EUR)	144,156	36.44	34.95	29.39	
hare Class IH (EUR) 530,617 52.50 50.10 41 hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (EUR) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39 hare Class ZHX (EUR)					53.59	
hare Class N 400 34.35 32.50 26 hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (GBP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39						
hare Class NH (CHF) 360 34.67 33.01 27 hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 38 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (GBP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39					41.68	
hare Class Z 2,031,732 50.51 47.94 39 hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 hare Class ZH (GBP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39					26.40	
hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 44 45 46 47.26 39 47.26 39 49.54 47.26	hare Class NH (CHF)	360	34.67	33.01	27.32	
hare Class ZH (EUR) 301,616 55.81 53.24 44 44 45 46 47.26 39 47.26 39 49.54 47.26	hare Class Z	2,031,732	50.51	47.94	39.20	
hare Class ZH (GBP) 100,025 34.75 33.04 27 hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39					44.28	
hare Class ZHX (EUR) 2,549,395 49.54 47.26 39					27.44	
otal net assets in USD 642,968,803 457,194,276 310,982,5	IGIC GIASS ZI IN (EUR)	2,549,395	49.04	47.20	39.34	
	tal net assets in USD		642,968,803	457,194,276	310,982,951	

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period.

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global Cr	redit Fund				
Share Class A	249,070	34.00	34.58	31.27	
Share Class B	379,712	31.20	31.88	29.13	
Share Class C	35,578	32.17	32.81	29.87	
Share Class I	60,850	35.23	35.75	32.20	
Share Class Z	1,314,814	35.36	35.88	32.30	
hare Class ZH (GBP)	360,716	29.34	29.80	27.24	
otal net assets in USD		84,743,675	138,008,271	112,085,483	
organ Stanley Investment Funds – Global Fix	xed Income Opportunities Fund				
hare Class A	20,186,085	38.27	38.31	36.84	
			30.31	30.04	
hare Class A (EUR)*	400	25.56		=	
hare Class AH (AUD)	215,244	25.58	25.64	-	
hare Class AH (CHF)	91,862	26.48	26.65	26.09	
hare Class AH (EUR)	10,683,050	32.12	32.30	31.56	
hare Class AHR (EUR)	463,694	21.09	21.54	21.78	
hare Class AHX (EUR)	4,223,412	25.64	26.02	25.97	
hare Class AR	794,476	25.03	25.45	25.33	
hare Class ARM	2,869,695	23.21	23.61	23.47	
hare Class AX	6,283,064	29.03	29.33	28.84	
hare Class AX (EUR)*	400	25.56	_	_	
hare Class B	5,095,772	34.77	34.98	33.98	
hare Class BH (EUR)	3,947,103	29.30	29.61	29.22	
hare Class BHR (EUR)	1,251,836	19.59	20.11	20.54	
hare Class BHX (EUR)	6,356,614	25.59	25.97	25.92	
hare Class BX	3,068,538	28.96	29.27	28.77	
hare Class C	4,255,157	32.61	32.72	31.61	
hare Class CH (EUR)		28.81	29.04	28.50	
hare Class CHR (EUR)	2,114,521 577,083	20.40	20.88	21.21	
	•				
hare Class CHX (EUR)	880,400	23.35	23.70	23.66	
hare Class CX	91,011	26.04	26.32	25.87	
hare Class I	9,791,162	31.69	31.64	30.24	
hare Class IH (EUR)	2,108,590	26.73	26.80	26.02	
hare Class IR	6,424	25.59	25.95	25.67	
hare Class IX	1,691,519	25.42	25.69	25.26	
hare Class N	6,440,638	27.20	27.08	25.75	
hare Class NH (GBP)	432,637	25.93	25.84	-	
hare Class NH (SGD)	8,000,000	27.16	27.04	25.83	
hare Class Z	10,727,972	40.78	40.70	38.89	
hare Class ZH (CHF)	247,678	27.54	27.63	26.87	
hare Class ZH (EUR)	24,085,378	30.81	30.88	29.99	
hare Class ZH3 (BRL)	1,095,409	23.24 ***	22.18 ***	27.20	
hare Class ZHR (GBP)	364,542	24.38	24.73	24.72	
hare Class ZX	2,390,318	26.04	26.32	25.87	
otal net assets in USD		4,672,083,977	5,062,847,454	4,473,535,283	
lorgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global Hi	gh Yield Bond Fund				
hare Class A	1,225,366	46.30	44.96	42.94	
hare Class AH (EUR)	350,221	36.85	35.95	34.98	
hare Class AHRM (ZAR)	1,380	537.69	525.48	515.03	
hare Class AHX (EUR)	623,676	23.66	23.63	24.28	
hare Class AR	5,318	23.23	23.24	23.75	
hare Class ARM	32,147	25.19	25.18	25.66	
hare Class AX	2,012,494	27.08	26.92	27.16	
hare Class B	387,487	42.06	41.05	39.60	
hare Class BH (EUR)	174,970	33.61	32.95	32.38	
hare Class BHX (EUR)	663,660	23.63	23.59	24.23	
nare Class BX	718,629	27.04	26.88	27.11	
hare Class C	195,019	36.99	36.03	34.62	
hare Class CH (EUR)	82,538	32.39	31.69	31.02	
hare Class CHX (EUR)	3,517	22.68	22.64	23.26	
hare Class CX	28,272	24.45	24.30	24.52	
hare Class I	18,786	32.92	31.90	30.33	
hare Class IX	57,174	21.51	21.38	21.57	
hare Class N	6,646,363	28.68	27.69	26.15	
hare Class Z	5,856,958	48.59	47.06	44.73	
horo Class 7LI (ELID)	176,178	29.57	28.78	27.86	
hare Class ZH (EUR)	170,176				

^{*} Share Class was launched during the period.
*** Official Net Asset Value per Share is in USD.

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – S	Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund				
Share Class A	14.038.672	20.02	20.03	20.18	
Share Class B	2,161,459	15.99	16.07	16.35	
Share Class C	172,016	24.88	24.97	25.32	
Share Class I	984,441	22.26	22.19	22.26	
Share Class N	,	25.16	25.06	25.01	
	8,312,459				
Share Class NH (USD)	400	26.04	25.83	25.44	
Share Class Z	43,488,626	30.95	30.85	30.85	
Total net assets in EUR		1,896,886,401	1,285,740,255	2,259,110,399	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – S	Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund				
Share Class A	13,318	25.41	25.61	-	
Share Class I	4,000	25.58	25.69	_	
Share Class Z	873,938	25.59	25.69	_	
Total net assets in EUR		22,803,158	22,609,450		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – S	Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund				
Share Class A	22,930	25.04	25.60	-	
Share Class I	4,000	25.21	25.68	_	
Share Class Z	960,605	25.22	25.68	-	
Total net assets in EUR		24,903,791	24,389,837	-	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – U	JS Dollar Corporate Bond Fund				
Share Class A	258,260	31.96	32.47	29.47	
Share Class I	189,328	32.80	33.23	30.02	
Share Class N	400	25.96	26.25	30.02	
				-	
Share Class NH (EUR)	400	25.71	26.11		
Share Class Z	6,601,950	32.86	33.29	30.06	
Share Class ZH (EUR)	400	25.61	26.06	-	
Total net assets in USD		231,429,387	329,200,276	19,554,093	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – l	JS Dollar High Yield Bond Fund				
Share Class A	210,345	36.10	34.87	33.41	
Share Class AH (EUR)	11,349	27.96	27.12	26.44	
Share Class AR	159,023	23.79	23.69	24.28	
Share Class AX	219,063	25.69	25.40	25.64	
Share Class BH (EUR)	6,519	26.83	26.16	25.76	
Share Class C	262,804	35.05	33.93	32.66	
Share Class CH (EUR)	6,220	27.45	26.69	26.13	
Share Class CX	100,350	26.67	26.39	-	
Share Class I	523,521	38.07	36.63	34.81	
Share Class J	3,610,643	28.35	27.24	25.81	
Share Class JH (EUR)	157,644	27.66	26.69	25.74	
Share Class N	400	28.97	27.79	26.26	
Share Class 7					
	4,884,253	38.42	36.96	35.12	
Share Class ZH (EUR)	16,093	29.19	28.20	27.26	
Share Class ZHX (EUR)	4,813,000	24.14	23.96	24.60	
Total net assets in USD		483,376,010	464,868,321	392,805,741	

SI	nares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – US Dollar Short I	Ouration Bond Fund				
Share Class A	6,851,914	27.22	27.21	26.64	
Share Class I	3,430,080	27.73	27.67	26.9	
Share Class N	400	26.18	26.10	25.4	
Share Class Z	2,228,802	27.82	27.75	27.0	
	2,220,002				
Fotal net assets in USD		343,648,924	310,782,167	280,923,64	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – US Dollar Short I	Duration High Yield Bond Fund				
Share Class A	2,490,426	35.27	33.79	32.6	
Share Class AH (EUR)	173.546	27.98	26.92	26.4	
Share Class AR	512,324	23.87	23.60	24.40	
Share Class AX	370,787	24.71	24.29	24.7	
Share Class BH (EUR)	94,370	26.85	25.96	25.7	
Share Class C	721,016	34.57	33.17	32.10	
Share Class CH (EUR)	11,116	27.62	26.62	26.23	
Share Class CX	248,506	24.69	24.27	24.7	
Share Class I	817,015	36.82	35.16	33.7	
Share Class N	400	28.41	27.06	25.8	
Share Class Z Share Class ZM	1,214,730 1,163,859	36.92 26.71	35.25 26.25	33.7	
Total net assets in USD		255,474,314	147,367,891	102,093,193	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global Balanced					
Share Class A	686,471	26.06	25.55	25.8	
Share Class B	1,238,538	24.83	24.46	24.9	
Share Class C	286,475	25.19	24.78	25.2	
Share Class Z	63,930	26.94	26.33	26.4	
Total net assets in EUR		57,577,844	59,619,601	65,071,05	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global Balanced	Fund				
Share Class A	91,663	26.85	25.58	26.5	
Share Class B	171,008	25.58	24.49	25.6	
Share Class C		25.70	24.57	25.6	
	91,779				
Share Class Z	43,416,808	28.44	26.96	27.6	
Total net assets in EUR		1,243,942,598	1,107,746,646	795,725,38	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global Balanced	Income Fund				
Share Class A	126,701	28.83	27.42	28.6	
Share Class AHR (USD)	388,517	21.50	20.92	22.8	
Share Class AHRM (AUD)	22,358	23.86	23.16	25.2	
				25.4	
Share Class AHRM (USD)	942,436	24.01	23.33		
Share Class AR	5,518,628	20.47	19.86	21.6	
Share Class BR	3,385,984	18.98	18.52	20.3	
Share Class CHR (USD)	59,582	21.03	20.53	22.5	
Share Class CR	961,105	19.36	18.85	20.6	
Share Class I	49,765	29.31	27.75	28.7	
Share Class IHR (USD)	127,400	23.46	22.71	24.5	
Share Class IR	530,459	22.20	21.45	23.1	
Share Class Z	27,376	31.37	29.70	30.7	
Share Class ZH (USD)	400	29.62	27.93	28.4	
Share Class ZHR (GBP)	5,009	21.69	20.94	22.64	
Share Class ZR	374	22.66	21.89	23.5	

	Shares outstanding as at	Nav per share as at			
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global	Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds				
Share Class A	46,169,353	41.90	40.68	38.42	
Share Class AH (USD)	4,900,761	36.27	35.04	32.64	
Share Class B	11,370,254	38.08	37.15	35.44	
Share Class C	13,135,612	36.02	35.09	33.38	
			31.63	29.67	
Share Class CH (USD)	1,219,898	32.62			
Share Class I	492,740	29.47	28.43	26.52	
Share Class IH (USD)	2,423,400	34.57	33.20	30.54	
Share Class Z	17,598,707	45.33	43.73	40.79	
Share Class ZH (GBP)	15,280	29.88	28.73	26.70	
Share Class ZH3 (BRL)	1,493,840	23.82 ****	21.20 ****	27.29	
Share Class ZH3 (COP)**	-	-	28.72 ***	27.22	
otal net assets in EUR		3,942,720,589	3,999,535,885	4,751,593,874	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global	Ralanced Sustainable Fund				
Share Class A (EUR)	23,425	26.70	25.46		
				-	
Share Class B (EUR)	9,022	26.44	25.33	•	
Share Class C (EUR)	9,338	26.57	25.40		
Share Class I (EUR)	4,000	26.96	25.58	-	
Share Class Z (EUR)	784,000	26.97	25.59	-	
otal net assets in EUR		22,361,769	20,468,873	-	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global	Multi-Asset Income Fund				
•	402	26.00	25.29	27.09	
Share Class AHR (USD)					
Share Class AR	402	24.72	24.13	26.24	
Share Class IR	402	25.40	24.66	26.54	
Share Class Z	516,000	31.61 29.90		30.38	
otal net assets in EUR		16,339,801	15,457,248	15,731,824	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Global	Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund				
Share Class A	183,855	19.23	18.85	20.19	
Share Class AH (USD)	852	21.61	21.10	22.25	
Share Class B	40,759	17.89	17.63	19.07	
Share Class C	17,637	18.21	17.93	19.34	
Share Class I	411	20.68	20.17	21.38	
Share Class Z	27,634	20.73	20.22	21.43	
Share Class ZH (CHF)	400	23.37	22.81	24.19	
Share Class ZH (GBP)	2,367,728	23.45	22.83	24.12	
Share Class ZH (USD)	400	25.17	24.46	25.52	
Share Class ZHX (GBP)	337	22.92	22.36	23.73	
Total net assets in EUR		69,923,040	64,104,043	55,893,025	
Morgan Charley Investment Funds - Billion	Accet Bick Control Fund				
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Multi-		***		a = -	
Share Class A	4,000	26.26	25.80	25.59	
Share Class I	4,000	26.70	26.11	25.65	
Share Class Z	392,000	26.72	26.13	25.65	
Total net assets in USD		10,684,747	10,448,904	10,260,921	

^{**} Share Class was closed during the period.

*** Official Net Asset Value per Share is in USD.

**** Official Net Asset Value per Share is in EUR.

	Shares outstanding as at		Nav per share as at		
	30 June 2021	30 June 2021	31 December 2020	31 December 2019	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Real	Assets Fund				
Share Class A	3,503	29.91	26.91	26.88	
Share Class I	2,000	30.58	27.38	27.09	
Share Class Z	397,558	30.61	27.40	27.10	
Total net assets in USD		12,335,137	10,959,915	10,839,754	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds – Liqui	d Alpha Capture Fund				
Share Class A	400	27.02	26.87	24.73	
Share Class AH (EUR)	101,792	27.75	27.75	25.98	
Share Class BH (EUR)	147,157	25.82	25.95	24.54	
Share Class CH (EUR)	19,024	26.69	26.76	25.18	
Share Class I	400	27.71	27.45	25.05	
Share Class N	754,784	34.18	33.75	30.61	
Total net assets in USD		34,284,899	54,269,982	69,519,232	

Date of launch

Notes to the financial statements

As at 30 June 2021

1 THE COMPANY

Fund Name

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds ("The Company") was incorporated on 21 November 1988 under the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg as a "Société d'Investissement à Capital Variable" ("SICAV") and is registered as an undertaking for collective investment pursuant to Part 1 of the Law of 17 December 2010, as amended. The 2010 Law transposes the UCITS Directives (Directive 2009/65/EC as amended by Directive 2014/91/EU) into Luxembourg legislation.

The exclusive purpose of the Company is to invest the funds available to it in transferable securities and other assets permitted by law, with the purpose of spreading investment risks and affording its shareholders the results of the management of its assets. The Company is presently structured to provide both institutional and individual investors with a variety of Equity, Bond, Liquidity, Alternative and Asset Allocation Funds.

At the date of this report sixty-nine funds are open for subscription.

ruiu Naile	Date of faultell
Asia Opportunity Fund	31 March 2016
Asian Property Fund	1 September 1997
China Ashares Fund	29 December 2017
China Equity Fund	1 August 2019
Counterpoint Global Fund	28 September 2018
Developing Opportunity Fund	20 December 2019
Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	16 October 2000
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	17 August 2012
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	1 July 1993
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	28 March 2013
Europe Opportunity Fund	8 April 2016
European Property Fund	1 September 1997
Global Active Factor Equity Fund	12 July 2016
Global Brands Fund	30 October 2000
Global Brands Equity Income Fund	29 April 2016
Global Endurance Fund	30 August 2019
Global Infrastructure Fund	14 June 2010
Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund	26 January 2018
Global Insight Fund	31 January 2013
Global Opportunity Fund	30 November 2010
Global Permanence Fund	30 August 2019
Global Property Fund	31 October 2006
Global Quality Fund	1 August 2013
Global Sustain Fund	29 June 2018
Indian Equity Fund	30 November 2006
International Equity (Ex US) Fund	18 November 2014
Japanese Equity Fund	14 June 2010
Latin American Equity Fund	2 August 1994
Saudi Equity Fund	24 March 2021
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	1 October 1991
US Active Factor Equity Fund	5 July 2016
US Advantage Fund	1 December 2005
US Growth Fund	1 August 1992
US Insight Fund	28 November 2014
US Permanence Fund	30 October 2020
US Property Fund	9 January 1996
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	7 March 2011
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	1 April 1995
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	28 February 2007
Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	3 August 2015
Euro Bond Fund	1 December 1998
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	4 September 2001

	6 11 0010
Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund	6 July 2018
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	1 February 1991
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	30 September 2014
European High Yield Bond Fund	1 December 1998
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	3 December 2012
Global Bond Fund	1 November 1989
Global Convertible Bond Fund	17 July 2002
Global Credit Fund	14 November 2012
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	7 November 2011
Global High Yield Bond Fund	18 November 2011
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	1 August 1994
Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund	31 July 2020
Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund	31 July 2020
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund	20 May 2016
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	2 December 2014
US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund	22 April 2016
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund	4 December 2014
Global Balanced Defensive Fund	23 August 2016
Global Balanced Fund	16 August 2016
Global Balanced Income Fund	31 July 2014
Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	2 November 2011
Global Balanced Sustainable Fund	30 June 2020
Global Multi-Asset Income Fund	1 October 2015
Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	22 April 2014
Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund	30 September 2019
Real Assets Fund	1 March 2019
Liquid Alpha Capture Fund	31 March 2014

The following significant changes were made in the period ended 30 June 2021:

Launched Classes

Date of launch

Fund Name

Fund Name	Share Class	Date
Global Sustain Fund	JHX (EUR)	8 January 2021
Global Sustain Fund	JX	8 January 2021
Global Opportunity Fund	ZH3 (BRL)	5 February 2021
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	SHX (EUR)	16 February 2021
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	SHX (GBP)	16 February 2021
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	SX	16 February 2021
Asia Opportunity Fund	A (EUR)	26 February 2021
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	A (EUR)	26 February 2021
Global Insight Fund	A (EUR)	26 February 2021
Global Sustain Fund	A (EUR)	26 February 2021
US Growth Fund	A (EUR)	26 February 2021
Global Opportunity Fund	A (EUR)	5 March 2021
Europe Opportunity Fund	ZH (USD)	17 March 2021
Saudi Equity Fund	A	24 March 2021
Saudi Equity Fund	1	24 March 2021
Saudi Equity Fund	Z	24 March 2021
Global Bond Fund	N (GBP)	29 March 2021
Asia Opportunity Fund	ZH3 (BRL)	13 April 2021
Global Brands Fund	A (EUR)	16 April 2021
US Advantage Fund	A (EUR)	16 April 2021
Global Quality Fund	IH (EUR)	19 April 2021
Global Sustain Fund	JH (NOK)	23 April 2021
Global Brands Fund	AX (EUR)	30 April 2021
Global Endurance Fund	A (EUR)	30 April 2021
Global Infrastructure Fund	A (EUR)	30 April 2021
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	A (EUR)	30 April 2021
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	AX (EUR)	30 April 2021
US Advantage Fund	Z (EUR)	10 May 2021
Asia Opportunity Fund	Z (EUR)	18 May 2021
Global Sustain Fund	IHX (EUR)	28 May 2021
Global Insight Fund	ZH (GBP)	8 June 2021
Global Property Fund	ZHX (EUR)	18 June 2021

As at 30 June 2021

Closed Classes

Fund Name	Share Class	Date
Global Brands Fund	IHX (EUR)	17 February 2021
Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	ZH3 (COP)	30 March 2021
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	ZX	14 April 2021
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	A	28 May 2021
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	Z	28 May 2021

Launched Funds

On 24 March 2021, Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Saudi Equity Fund commenced operations.

Closed Funds

On 28 May 2021, Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Property Unconstrained Fund closed. Outstanding cash balance at custody at period end amounted to USD 3,348.

Name Change

• On 8 April 2021, Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Advantage Fund changed its name to Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Global Insight Fund.

Significant event

The global Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic continues to create economic and social uncertainty throughout the world. Following unprecedented commitments to fiscal and monetary stimulus by governments and central banks globally in early 2020 we witnessed a strong recovery in asset values which continued through the end of the period. Progress continues to be made on global vaccine rollout however the emergence of further waves, particularly in developing economies, and more virulent strains remains a risk. Whilst volatility generally subsided during the period, the ultimate impact of the pandemic is difficult to predict. Economic uncertainties, which may materially affect the valuation of portfolio investments and in turn, the net asset value of the Funds remain prevalent as economies move tentatively to ease restrictions. The long-term effect of the aforementioned fiscal and monetary intervention remains unpredictable.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applicable to UCITS investment funds in Luxembourg and require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

a) Valuation of securities

Securities listed on a recognised stock exchange or dealt in on any other regulated market are valued at their last available prices at the valuation point, or, in the event that there should

be several such markets, on the basis of their last available prices on the main market for the relevant security.

In normal market conditions, fixed income securities (including mortgage and asset backed securities) are valued at mid market price at the valuation point, based on data provided by pricing

In the event that the last available price or mid market price (fixed income) does not truly reflect the fair market value of the relevant securities, the value of such securities will be based on the reasonably foreseeable sales price determined prudently and in good faith pursuant to procedures established by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Securities not listed or traded on a stock exchange or not dealt on another regulated market are valued on the basis of the reasonably foreseeable sales price determined prudently and in good faith pursuant to procedures established by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Investments in other Undertakings for Collective Investments ("UCIs") are valued at the last available net asset value for the UCI in question, excluding redemption fees if any.

Events may occur between the determination of an investment's last available price and the determination of the Fund's Net Asset Value per Share at the valuation point that may, in the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, mean that the last available price does not reflect the fair market value of the investment. In such circumstances the price of such investment shall be adjusted in accordance with the procedures adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Company in their discretion. As at the date of this semi-annual report, certain securities may be fair valued in accordance with these procedures.

If since the time of determination of the net asset value there has been a material change in the quotations in the markets on which a substantial portion of the investments attributable to an available Fund are dealt in or quoted, the Company may, in order to safeguard the interests of the shareholders and the Company, cancel the first valuation and carry out further valuations as appropriate.

b) Valuation of Interest rate swaps

An Interest Rate Swap ("IRS") is a bilateral agreement in which each of the parties agree to exchange a series of interest payments (usually fixed/floating) based on a notional amount that serves as a computation basis and that is usually not exchanged.

IRS contracts are valued by reference to service data providers, market data and algorithms.

The unrealised gain/loss as at period end is recorded under "Unrealised gain/loss on interest rate swap contracts" in the Statement of assets and liabilities. The changes in such amounts

As at 30 June 2021

are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/ (depreciation) on interest rate swaps" and the realised gain/loss under "Net realised gain/(loss) on interest rate swaps" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

c) Inflation rate swaps

An inflation rate swap is a bilateral agreement in which each of the parties agree to exchange fixed rate payments for floating, inflation index linked payments based on a notional amount that serves as a computation basis.

The unrealised gain/loss as at period end is recorded under "Unrealised gain/loss on inflation rate swap contracts" in the Statement of assets and liabilities. The changes in such amounts are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/ (depreciation) on inflation rate swaps" and the realised gain/loss under "Net realised gain/(loss) on inflation rate swaps" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

d) Valuation of Credit default swaps

A Credit Default Swap ("CDS") is a transaction in which two parties enter into an agreement, whereby the buyer pays the seller a periodic payment for the specified life of the agreement. The seller makes no payments unless a credit event, relating to a predetermined reference asset, occurs. If such an event does occur, the seller will then make a payment to the buyer, and the swap contract will terminate.

CDS contracts are valued by reference to service data providers, market data and algorithms.

The unrealised gain/loss as at period end is recorded under "Unrealised gain/loss on credit default swap contracts" in the Statement of assets and liabilities. The changes in such amounts are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/ (depreciation) on credit default swaps" and the realised gain/loss under "Net realised gain/(loss) on credit default swaps" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

The notional amount represents the highest potential liability of a contract and is not shown in the Statement of assets and liabilities.

e) Valuation of Total return swaps

A Total Return Swap ("TRS") is a transaction in which the buyer receives the performance of an underlying asset and in return the buyer pays funding costs and generally, an arrangement fee. The underlying asset may be, but not limited to, a specific security, basket of securities, other instruments or an index.

TRS contracts are valued by reference to the mark to market value based on the market value of the underlying asset.

The unrealised gain/loss as at period end is recorded under "Unrealised gain/loss on total return swap contracts" in the

Statement of assets and liabilities. The changes in such amounts are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/ (depreciation) on total return swaps" and the realised gain/loss under "Net realised gain/(loss) on total return swaps" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

f) Valuation of Options

Options are contractual agreements that convey the right, but not the obligation, for the purchaser either to buy or sell a specific amount of a financial instrument at a fixed price, either at a fixed future date or at any time within a specified

Options are valued by reference to the expected future cash flow based on the market implied performance, spot level and the volatility of the underlying asset(s).

In determining the accounting treatment for options, consideration is given to the nature of the instrument itself and the Fund's Investment objective. When the underlying asset is acquired or delivered upon exercise of an option, the acquisition cost or sale proceeds are adjusted by the amount of the premium paid. When an option is closed, the difference between the premium and the cost to close the position is recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on options contracts" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets. When an option expires, the premium is accounted for as a realised gain for options written or as a realised loss for options purchased.

For the Global Balanced Income Fund, the premium received on written listed and OTC options is recorded as income. When an option is closed, the cost to close the position is recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on options contracts" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

The market value of options purchased at market value / options written at market value is recorded in the Statement of assets and liabilities. The changes in unrealised gain/(loss) on options are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/ (depreciation) on options contracts" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

g) Valuation of Forward currency exchange contracts

A forward currency exchange contract is an agreement between two parties to exchange one currency for another at a specific price and date in the future.

All currency exchange contracts with maturity date greater than 2 business days from their trade dates are classified as Forward currency exchange contract in line with MIFID II classification rule.

Open forward contracts are valued by reference to the last available currency rates prevailing at the relevant valuation point.

The unrealised gain/loss as at period end is recorded under "Unrealised gain/loss on forward currency exchange contracts"

As at 30 June 2021

in the Statement of assets and liabilities. The changes in such amounts are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on forward currency exchange contracts" and the realised gain/loss under "Net realised gain/ (loss) on forward currency exchange contracts" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

h) Valuation of Financial futures contracts

A financial futures contract is a contractual agreement, to buy or sell a particular commodity or financial instrument at a pre-determined price in the future. Financial futures contracts detail the quality and quantity of the underlying asset and they are standardised to facilitate trading on a futures exchange.

Futures contracts are valued at the last available prices, on the exchanges for which the contracts are traded on, as at the valuation point.

The unrealised gain/loss as at period end is recorded under "Unrealised gain/loss on financial futures contracts" in the Statement of assets and liabilities. The changes in such amounts are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/ (depreciation) on financial futures contracts" and the realised gain/loss under "Net realised gain/(loss) on financial futures contracts" in the Statement of operations and changes

At the time the Fund enters into a financial futures contract the Fund deposits and maintains with the broker as collateral an initial margin as required by the exchange on which the transaction is affected. Cash collateral paid/received to the broker as of 30 June 2021 is recorded as part of "Cash at bank and at brokers" and "Bank overdraft and due to broker" in the Statement of assets and liabilities. Pursuant to the contract, the Fund agrees to receive from or pay to the broker an amount of cash equal to the daily fluctuation in the value of the contract. Such receipts or payments are known as the variation margin and are recorded by the Fund as unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on financial futures contracts. When the contract is closed, the Fund records a "Net realised gain/ (loss) on financial futures contracts" equal to the difference between the value of the contract at the time it was opened and the time it is closed.

i) Income and securities transactions

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date. Interest income is accrued daily. For short term money market instruments the discount/premium is accreted/amortised on a daily basis until maturity or the sale of the instrument. Income from securities lending is recorded on a cash receipts basis. Income is recorded net of withholding tax.

Securities transactions are accounted for on a trade date basis, on the date the securities are purchased or sold. Realised gains or losses on the sale of securities are determined on the basis of the average cost method and are recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on sales of investments" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

For the Global Asset Backed Securities Fund realised gains and losses on the sale of interest only mortgaged-backed securities are determined on a First In First Out (FIFO) basis of cost method and are recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on sales of investments" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

j) Valuation of Repurchase agreements

Under a repurchase agreement, the Company purchases securities and agrees to re-sell them at a mutually agreed upon date and price. A repurchase agreement is collateralised by securities. Repurchase agreements are valued at cost with interest accrued from the date of purchase.

Repurchase agreements outstanding as at period end, if any, are included in the Statement of assets and liabilities. Net repurchase agreements income is included under "Bank interest" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

k) Private Investments in Public Equities ("PIPEs")

A Fund may acquire equity securities of an issuer that are issued through a private investment in public equity transaction, including on a when-issued basis. PIPE transactions typically involve the purchase of securities directly from a publicly traded company or its affiliates in a private placement transaction, typically at a discount to the market price of the company's securities. The Fund's PIPE investment represents an unfunded subscription agreement in a private investment in public equity. PIPEs are fair valued using the price of the publicly traded equity security as a baseline and deducting the percentage of discount realized on the original purchase unless it is believed that the issuance percentage discount no longer represents the difference in value between the publicly traded equity security price and the PIPE's fair value. In these circumstances, the valuation will be determined prudently and in good faith pursuant to procedures established by the Board of Directors of the Company.

I) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the currency of each Fund at the last available rate of exchange prevailing in a recognised market at the date of the transactions. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the currency of each Fund at the last available rate of exchange prevailing in a recognised market at the date of the Statement of assets and liabilities.

The Combined statement of assets and liabilities is presented in US Dollars at the last available rate of exchange prevailing in a recognised market at the date of the Statement of assets and liabilities, while the combined Statement of operations

As at 30 June 2021

and changes in net assets is presented in US Dollars at the average exchange rates ruling during the period.

The difference between opening net assets stated at exchange rates at the beginning of the period and their value at the end of the period is shown as "Translation difference" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

The impact of translating the Statement of operations and changes in net assets at average exchange rates is included within the "Translation difference" in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

3 SECURITIES LENDING

Certain Funds may lend securities to qualified financial institutions, such as broker-dealers, to earn additional income. Any increase or decrease in the fair value of the securities loaned that might occur and any interest earned or dividends declared on those securities during the term of the loan would remain in the Fund. Funds that lend securities, receive securities as collateral in an amount equal to or exceeding 100% of the current fair value of the loaned securities. The collateral is marked to market daily, by the securities lending agent, to ensure that a minimum of 100% collateral coverage is maintained throughout the term of the loan. Securities lending income is generated as a result of securities on loan less compensation to the administrative agent. Net securities lending income is included in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets. See note 4(c) for related party disclosure on securities lending transactions, and "Appendix 8: Securities Financing Transactions" for further information on securities lending transactions.

The value of loaned securities, related collateral outstanding, identity of the counterparties, security lending income and associated operational costs and fees for the period ended 30 June 2021 are as follows:

	Fund		Market value of securities on loan in Fund	Non cash collateral in Fund	Total collateral in Fund
Fund	currency	Counterparty	currency	currency	currency
Asian Property Fund	USD	Citigroup	5,871,431	6,215,998	6,215,998
Asian Property Fund	USD	Goldman Sachs	163,051	167,670	167,670
Asian Property Fund	USD	Merrill Lynch	405,533	432,003	432,003
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	BNP Paribas	15,858	16,725	16,725
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	Citigroup	14,742	15,528	15,528
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	12,408	13,327	13,327
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	HSBC	8,357	8,801	8,801
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	J.P. Morgan	279,476	299,391	299,391
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	Merrill Lynch	483,386	512,832	512,832
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	UBS	1,379,139	1,471,352	1,471,352
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	Citigroup	4,620,542	4,868,349	4,868,349
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	535,786	861,821	861,821
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	Merrill Lynch	398,970	423,249	423,249
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	UBS	7,352,303	7,843,740	7,843,740
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	Citigroup	188,046	198,124	198,124
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	43,963	47,190	47,190

Fund	Fund currency	Counterparty	Market value of securities on loan in Fund currency	Non cash collateral in Fund currency	Total collateral in Fund currency
		. ,			
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	J.P. Morgan	185,609	198,131	198.131
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity	USD	UBS	103,003	130,131	130,131
Fund			152,685	162,891	162,891
European Property Fund	EUR	BNP Paribas	2,770,469	2,921,852	2,921,852
European Property Fund	EUR	Citigroup	93,156	99,015	99,015
European Property Fund European Property Fund	EUR	Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) J.P. Morgan	236,357 229.116	253,910 244,574	253,910 244,574
European Property Fund	EUR	Merrill Lynch	278,756	296,951	296,951
European Property Fund	EUR	Morgan Stanley & Co.	270,700	250,501	230,302
		International	1,485,353	1,611,930	1,611,930
European Property Fund	EUR	UBS	559,558	596,821	596,821
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	Citigroup	779,525	821,321	821,321
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	Deutsche Bank	1,005,998	1,079,007	1,079,007
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	J.P. Morgan	4,365,893	4,676,873	4,676,873
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	UBS	42,252,888	45,073,253	45,073,253
Global Opportunity Fund Global Opportunity Fund	USD	Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	14,603,182 33,181,605	15,780,288 35,546,758	15,780,288 35,546,758
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	J.P. Morgan Morgan Stanley & Co.	33,101,003	JJ,J40,7J0	JJ,J40,7J0
and opportunity runu	000	International	13,518,267	14,758,020	14,758,020
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	UBS	81,409,919	86,832,840	86,832,840
Global Property Fund	USD	Citigroup	11,418,444	12,112,518	12,112,518
Global Property Fund	USD	Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	648,166	696,299	696,299
Global Property Fund	USD	Deutsche Bank	150,509	161,360	161,360
Global Property Fund	USD	Goldman Sachs	2,023,735	2,191,891	2,191,891
Global Property Fund	USD	Merrill Lynch	656,644	699,273	699,273
Global Property Fund	USD	UBS	4,634,548	4,945,929	4,945,929
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	USD	Citigroup	63,388	66,790	66,790
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	Deutsche Bank	95,230	102,195	102,195
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	Citigroup Merrill Lynch	598,188 406,134	630,272 430,849	630,272 430,849
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund US Advantage Fund	USD	Werriii Lylicii UBS	7,154,880	7,633,122	7,633,122
US Growth Fund		Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	28,469,308	30,752,667	30,752,667
US Growth Fund	USD	UBS	78,623,695	84,104,852	84,104,852
US Insight Fund	USD	J.P. Morgan	6,403,086	6,859,498	6,859,498
US Insight Fund	USD	UBS	9,572,196	10,210,959	10,210,959
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	Barclays	202,234,846	223,495,816	223,495,816
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	Barclays	38,610,179	41,084,327	41,084,327
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	Barclays	92,471,991	95,560,384	95,560,384
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	Barclays Bank Of Nova Scotia	491,199,499		
Euro Strategic Bond Fund Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR EUR	Bark of Nova Scotta Barclays	5,180,369 40,034,159	5,453,709 39,847,587	5,453,709 39,847,587
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	BNP Paribas	42,609,155	43,478,344	43,478,344
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	Citigroup	73,978,457	75,611,870	75,611,870
Euro Strategic Bond Fund		Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	2,449,030	2,604,041	2,604,041
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	HSBC	13,786,255	14,063,328	14,063,328
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	J.P. Morgan	67,514,822	69,541,565	69,541,565
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	Merrill Lynch	8,867,405	9,180,391	9,180,391
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR		2,067,490	2,205,173	2,205,173
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	232,769,544		
Global Bond Fund	USD	Barclays	58,684,623	63,961,369	63,961,369
Global Convertible Bond Fund		Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	8,914,376	9,851,128	9,851,128
Global Convertible Bond Fund Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan	7,389,975 12,757,256	7,599,311 13,617,914	7,599,311 13,617,914
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD		1,743,104	1,816,202	1,816,202
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD		7,006,923	7,473,543	7,473,543
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund		Barclays	9,971,851	12,694,614	12,694,614
European Fixed Income Opportunities	EUR	Citigroup	/- 1===	, i==.	, , '
Fund			1,210,834	1,247,633	1,247,633
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	Credit Suisse Securities (Europe)	1,231,289	1,309,224	1,309,224
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	J.P. Morgan	5,450,383	5,666,910	5,666,910
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	UBS	213,629	227,856	227,856
Global Credit Fund	USD	Citigroup	1,257,910	1,309,522	1,309,522
Global Credit Fund	USD		1,223,623	1,254,891	1,254,891
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund		•	199,914,211		
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR		116,804,726		
Real Assets Fund	USD	BNP Paribas	102,873	108,494	108,494

As at 30 June 2021

	Fund		Market value of securities loan in Fund	Non cash collateral in Fund	Total collateral in Fund	
Fund	currency	Counterparty	currency	currency	currency	
Real Assets Fund	USD	Citigroup	142,522	150,838	150,838	
Real Assets Fund	USD	Merrill Lynch	69,668	73,910	73,910	
Real Assets Fund	USD	UBS	112,355	119,838	119,838	

Fund	Fund currency	Lending income (gross) in Fund currency	Lending agent fees in Fund currency	Lending income (net) in Fund currency
Asian Property Fund	USD	16,658	3,332	13,326
China Equity Fund	USD	46	9	37
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	3,093	619	2,474
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	21,013	4,203	16,810
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	6,116	1,223	4,893
European Property Fund	EUR	5,384	1,077	4,307
Global Endurance Fund	USD	29,606	5,921	23,685
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	210,079	42,016	168,063
Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund	USD	93	19	74
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	119,446	23,889	95,557
Global Property Fund	USD	40,061	8,012	32,049
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	14	3	11
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	245	49	196
US Growth Fund	USD	181,713	36,343	145,370
US Insight Fund	USD	33,706	6,741	26,965
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	362,340	72,468	289,873
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	20,899	4,180	16,719
Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities				
Fund	USD	190	38	152
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	48,000	9,600	38,400
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	389,145	77,829	311,316
Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund	EUR	32,520	6,504	26,016
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	184,729	36,946	147,783
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	6,209	1,242	4,967
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	581,483	116,297	465,186
Global Bond Fund	USD	61,391	12,278	49,113
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	104,385	20,877	83,508
Global Credit Fund	USD	1,151	230	921
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	267,349	53,470	213,879
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR	70,155	14,031	56,124
Real Assets Fund	USD	596	119	476

4 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND AFFILIATIONS

The Company has delegated to the Management Company MSIM Fund Management (Ireland) Limited under the overall supervision and control of the Board of Directors of the Company, its investment management services, central administration, registrar and transfer agency services as well as marketing, principal distribution and sales services, as more specifically detailed in the management company services agreement as well as in the prospectus of the Company.

MSIM Fund Management (Ireland) Limited is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland to provide these services. The Management Company may delegate some of its tasks to other parties, as detailed below, subject to approval by the Company. The Management Company's liability to the Company for the performance of collective portfolio management and other delegated services has not been affected by such delegation.

The Management Company in turn delegates the investment management functions to Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited known as the "Investment Adviser".

Under the terms of an investment advisory agreement, Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited has been appointed as Investment Adviser with responsibility for providing discretionary asset management and investment advisory services to the Management company, such services to be provided in relation to all Funds. The Investment Adviser may delegate any of its responsibilities to any other party subject to approval by the Board of Directors of the Company and the CSSF but the Investment Adviser shall remain responsible for the proper performance by such party of those responsibilities. A full list of sub-advisers can be found on pages 461 to 462.

Under the terms of the Management Company Services Agreement the Management Company is entitled to receive a Management Fee at the annual rates set out below. Under the Investment Advisory Agreements the Investment Advisers are entitled to receive a fee for their discretionary investment management and investment advisory services. Under the Distribution Agreement the Distributor is entitled to receive a fee for its distribution services. The fees of the Investment Adviser and the Distributor will be paid out of the Management Fee (except for distribution fees paid on class B as described in sub-section iv on page 444).

The annual Management Fee rates being charged as of 30 June 2021 are as follows and are as disclosed within the prospectus of the Company unless footnoted otherwise:

Share Class Share Class Share Class Share Class

Fund Name	Indicators: A and B	Indicator: C	Indicators: F, I and Z	Indicator: J	Indicator: S
Asia Opportunity Fund ¹	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	0.65%	0.75%
Asian Property Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
China A-shares Fund	1.70%	2.40%	0.70%	0.55%	0.70%
China Equity Fund	1.70%	2.40%	0.70%	0.50%	0.70%
Counterpoint Global Fund	1.60%	2.40%	0.80%	0.60%	0.80%
Developing Opportunity Fund	2.00%	2.65%	0.80%	0.60%	0.80%
Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	1.60%	2.40%	1.10%	N/A	1.10%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	1.90%	2.60%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Emerging Markets Equity Fund ²	1.60%	2.40%	1.10%	N/A	1.10%
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	2.40%	3.00%	1.20%	N/A	1.20%
Europe Opportunity Fund	1.50%	2.20%	0.75%	0.40%	0.75%
European Property Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Global Active Factor Equity Fund	1.35%	1.80%	0.55%	N/A	0.55%
Global Brands Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Global Brands Equity Income Fund	1.75%	2.50%	0.85%	0.55%	0.85%
Global Endurance Fund	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	N/A	N/A
Global Infrastructure Fund	1.50%	2.30%	0.85%	N/A	0.85%
Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund	1.50%	2.30%	0.75%	0.50%	0.75%
Global Insight Fund ³	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Global Opportunity Fund	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Global Permanence Fund	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	N/A	N/A
Global Property Fund	1.50%	2.30%	0.85%	N/A	0.85%
Global Quality Fund	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Global Sustain Fund	1.50%	2.30%	0.65%	0.50%	0.65%
Indian Equity Fund	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
International Equity (Ex US) Fund	1.60%	2.40%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Japanese Equity Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Latin American Equity Fund	1.60%	2.40%	1.00%	0.35%	1.00%

As at 30 June 2021

Fund Name	Share Class Indicators: A and B	Share Class Indicator: C	Share Class Indicators: F, I and Z	Share Class Indicator:	Share Class Indicator:
- und Hamo	A dilu b	A dilu D	I, I aliu Z		
Saudi Equity Fund ⁴	1.90%	2.50%	0.75%	0.40%	N/A
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
US Active Factor Equity Fund	1.10%	1.50%	0.45%	N/A	0.45%
US Advantage Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.70%	N/A	0.70%
US Growth Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.70%	N/A	0.70%
US Insight Fund	1.50%	2.20%	0.70%	N/A	0.70%
US Permanence Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.70%	N/A	N/A
US Property Fund	1.40%	2.20%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	1.45%	2.15%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	1.40%	2.10%	0.65%	N/A	0.60%
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	1.40%	2.10%	0.65%	N/A	0.65%
Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	1.40%	1.90%	0.70%	0.35%	0.70%
Euro Bond Fund 5	0.80%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.45%
Euro Corporate Bond Fund 6	0.80%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.40%
Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund	0.80%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.40%
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	0.80%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.40%
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	1.00%	1.45%	0.45%	0.25%	0.45%
European High Yield Bond Fund	0.85%	1.50%	0.50%	N/A	0.50%
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund 7	1.00%	1.60%	0.50%	N/A	0.50%
Global Bond Fund	0.80%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.45%
Global Convertible Bond Fund	1.00%	1.60%	0.60%	N/A	0.55%
Global Credit Fund	0.80%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.45%
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	1.00%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.45%
Global High Yield Bond Fund	1.00%	1.60%	0.60%	N/A	0.60%
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund®	0.80%	1.45%	0.45%	N/A	0.45%
Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund	1.15%	1.50%	0.45%	0.20%	0.45%
Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund	1.15%	1.50%	0.45%	0.20%	0.45%
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund	0.80%	1.35%	0.35%	0.20%	0.35%
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	1.25%	1.70%	0.50%	0.25%	0.50%
US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund 9	0.50%	0.70%	0.20%	N/A	0.20%
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund	1.00%	1.30%	0.40%	0.20%	0.40%
Global Balanced Defensive Fund	1.00%	1.70%	0.40%	N/A	0.40%
Global Balanced Fund	1.50%	2.20%	0.60%	N/A	0.60%
Global Balanced Income Fund	1.50%	2.20%	0.60%	N/A	0.60%
Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	2.00%	2.70%	0.80%	N/A	0.80%
Global Balanced Sustainable Fund	1.50%	2.00%	0.60%	0.35%	0.60%
Global Multi-Asset Income Fund	1.75%	2.45%	0.75%	N/A	0.75%
Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund 10	1.65%	2.40%	0.70%	N/A	0.70%
Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund	1.50%	2.00%	0.60%	0.35%	0.60%
Real Assets Fund	1.50%	2.00%	0.60%	0.55% N/A	0.60%
Liquid Alpha Capture Fund	1.35%	1.85%	0.55%	0.35%	0.55%
Liquia riipiia Gaptare Fulia	1.33/0	1.00/0	0.55/6	0.55/0	0.33/0

- Asia Opportunity Fund Class S has reduced its Management Fee to 0.69%
- ² Emerging Markets Equity Fund Class Z has reduced its Managem ³ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.
- 4 Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.
- Form Bond Fund Class 2 and ZX has reduced its Management Fee to 0.25%.

 Euro Corporate Bond Fund Class F and FX has reduced their Management Fee to 0.10% and Class S has reduced its Management Fee
- 7 Global Asset Backed Securities Fund Class FH (EUR), FHX (EUR), SX, SHX (EUR) and SHX (GBP) has reduced their Management Fee to 0.35%.
- Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund Class I and Z has reduced its Management Fee to 0.17%.
 US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund Class A has reduced its Management Fee to 0.40% and Class I and Z has reduced their Management
- Fee to U.10%.

 (Global MultiAsset Opportunities Fund Class A, AH (CHF), AH (SEK), AH (USD), AX, B and BH (USD) has reduced their Management Fee to 1.30%, Class C has reduced its Management Fee to 2.05% and Class FH (USD), I, IH (GBP), IH (USD), Z, ZH (CHF), ZH (GBP), ZH (USD) and ZHX (GBP) has reduced to 0.35%.

No Management Fee is payable in respect of Share Class Indicator N Shares.

In the case of any individual Fund or Class, the Management Company, the Investment Adviser(s) or/and Distributors may choose to waive or rebate all of their fees and charges or any portion thereof at their absolute discretion for an indefinite period, in order to reduce the impact such fee may have on the performance of the Fund or Class for instance where the net assets of the Fund or Class are of insufficient size.

Where the Funds invest into underlying investment funds that are managed by the Investment Adviser or its affiliates, the fees and charges of the underlying investment funds are rebated to the Funds to avoid duplicated Management Fees otherwise known as "double dipping", with the rebate being included within Other income in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

The Funds are subject to the following:

- i) Management Fee at the levels described above. The Management Fee covers the fees of the principal distributor and the Investment Adviser.
- ii) A monthly Administration Charge payable to the Management Company at a maximum annual rate of 0.25% of the Funds' aggregate average daily Net Asset Value attributable to all Classes of Shares of the Funds. The current fees are as follows:

Share Class Indicator	Administration Charge
A, B, C and F	0.19%
I, J and Z	0.14%
\$	0.10%
N	0.10%

The Administration Charge will remain in force for an unlimited period and may be changed, subject to the maximum noted above, by the Company upon no less than one month's prior written notice.

The Administration Charge will be utilised by the Company to pay the fees of the Administrator, the Transfer Agent, the Domiciliary Agent (affiliated party) and the Management Company (affiliated party). The Funds will also pay other expenses incurred in the operation of the Company out of the Administration Charge including, without limitation, formation expenses of new Funds, the fees of the Custodian, expenses for legal and auditing services, cost of any proposed listings, maintaining such listings, reporting and publishing expenses (including preparing, printing, advertising and distributing Shareholders' reports and prospectuses), the remuneration of the Directors including all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses, registration fees and other expenses due to supervisory authorities in various jurisdictions, insurance, interest, and the costs of publication of the Net Asset Value per Share, whether such publication is required for regulatory purposes or otherwise.

The Administration Charge for the period is disclosed in the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

iii) Specific Additional Costs in addition to the Administration Charge, including, without limitation, taxe d'abonnement, additional custody fees applicable to investment in emerging markets, hedging expenses and the costs relating to the subsidiaries. These Specific Additional Costs will remain in force for an unlimited period and may be changed by the Management Company upon no less than one month's prior written notice.

As at 30 June 2021

These Specific Additional Costs are applicable as follows:

Taxe d'abonnement
0.05%
0.01%

Share Class Sub-Indicator	*Hedging Expenses		
H, H1, H2 and H3	0.025%		

^{*} Effective from 1 April 2021 the charge was reduced from 0.04% to 0.025% by the way of waiver

Specific Additional Costs are made on the following Funds in addition to the Share Class costs above:

	Emerging Market Custody
China Ashares Fund, China Equity Fund	Up to 0.10%
Asia Opportunity Fund, Developing Opportunity Fund, Emerging Europe Middle East and Africa Equity Fund, Emerging Leaders Equity Fund, Emerging Markets Equity Fund, Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund, Idian Equity Fund, Latin American Equity Fund, Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	Up to 0.05%
Saudi Equity Fund	0.25%

iv) A Distribution Fee (payable to the Management Company in relation to Share Class Indicator B shares only).

The Distributor is paid a distribution fee for the Equity Funds, Bond Funds, Asset Allocation Funds and Alternative Investment Funds, accrued daily and paid monthly, at the annual rate of 1.00% of the average daily Net Asset Value to Share Class Indicator B as compensation for providing distribution-related services to the Funds with respect to such Shares.

Where the Distributor and its affiliates invest on behalf of clients, or their clients invest directly into Share Class Indicator N Shares, such clients may pay, outside of the Fund, to the Distributor or its affiliates a base management fee, a performance fee or a mixture of both a base management fee and a performance fee.

- a) Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited and the sub-advisers for the Company have entered into the following types of transactions in which a connected person had a material interest:
 - i) Transactions in relation to an investment in respect of which an affiliated firm benefited from a commission, fee, mark up or mark down; or
 - ii) Transactions in relation to a placing and/or a new issue in which the affiliated company was a member of the underwriting syndicate.

All the transactions executed on behalf of the Company were entered into in the ordinary course of business and on normal commercial terms.

- b) The total aggregate value of the transactions of the Company effected through affiliated firms is USD 167,154,960; such transactions represent 0.27% of the total transactions. Total brokerage commission paid to affiliated firms is USD 11,391 at an average rate of commission of 0.01%.
- c) The Company has entered into a securities lending contract with Morgan Stanley & Co. International Limited which is under normal commercial terms. The arrangement is exclusive in relation to certain securities.

The following Funds received securities lending income from the above named affiliates under an exclusive arrangement:

Fund Name	USD
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	289,873
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	16,719
Euro Bond Fund	45,597
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	369,663
Euro Corporate Bond - Duration Hedged Fund	30,892
European High Yield Bond Fund	542,371
Global Bond Fund	47,782
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	211,262
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	59,900

d) The affiliations of the Board of Directors of the Company are as follows:

All the Directors of the Company, are also Directors of the Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds.

Diane Hosie and Andrew Mack, Directors of the Company, are also Directors of the Management Company MSIM Fund Management (Ireland) Limited. In addition Elaine Keenan, Chief Executive Officer and Director of the Management Company, Diane Hosie, Ruairi O'Healai and Zoe Parish are Managing Directors of Morgan Stanley Investment Management.

As at 30 June 2021, cross holdings in funds advised by the Investment advisers or an affiliate are as detailed in note 14 on page 450. Holdings in Morgan Stanley Liquidity funds are disclosed in the Statement of Investments.

As at 30 June 2021, the following Funds invested in the following investments, which are affiliates of the Investment Adviser:

Fund Name	Investments affiliated to the Investment Advise			
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	MORGAN STANLEY ABS CAPITAL I INC TRUST 2003-NC8			
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	MORGAN STANLEY ABS CAPITAL I INC TRUST 2004-HE3			
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	MORGAN STANLEY ABS CAPITAL I INC TRUST 2004-HE8			
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	MORGAN STANLEY MORTGAGE LOAN TRUST 2004-7AR			
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	MORGAN STANLEY RESECURITIZATION TRUST 2015-R4			
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	MORGAN STANLEY RESECURITIZATION TRUST 2015-R4			

The Company has entered into OTC swaps transactions to which Morgan Stanley acts as counterparty.

Notes to the financial statements

As at 30 June 2021

5 DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company offers Accumulating Share Classes, Distributing Share Classes and Discretionary Distributing Share Classes. The Company intends to declare dividends for the Distributing Share Classes and Discretionary Distributing Share Classes.

Approach to declaring dividends

Distributing Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicators "X" and "M")

For the Distributing Share Classes of the Bond Funds, Equity Funds, Asset Allocation Funds and Alternative Investment Funds, the Company intends to declare dividends which will be equal to the net investment income attributable to such Classes (i.e. 100% of the net investment income).

For the Global Asset Backed Securities Fund, net investment income is considered to include net realised gains and losses from prepaid principal on mortgaged-backed and asset-backed securities for the purpose of the dividend policy.

For the Global Balanced Income Fund, net investment income is considered to include the premium received as a result of the Funds writing listed and OTC options for the purpose of the dividend policy.

For Global Brands Equity Income Fund, net investment income is considered to include income earned through receipt of premiums by taking exposure via one or more swaps to written options on equity securities and /or to indices for the purpose of the dividend policy.

Discretionary Distributing Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicators "R" and "RM")

For the Discretionary Distributing Share Classes of the Bond Funds, Equity Funds, Asset Allocation Funds and Alternative Investment Funds, the Company intends to declare dividends which will be set at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Discretionary Distributing Share Class may pay distributions from capital or may charge all or part of the Fund's fees and expenses to the capital of the Fund. Dividends paid out of capital amount to a return or withdrawal of part of a Shareholder's original investment or from any capital gains attributable to that original investment. Such dividends may result in an immediate decrease of the Net Asset Value per Share. Where part or all of the fees and expenses of a Share Class are charged to the capital of that Share Class the result will be a reduction of the capital that the Share Class has available for investment in the future and capital may

Further details on the Discretionary Distributing Share Classes will be included in the relevant key investor information document of the applicable Fund.

Frequency of Dividends

Equity Funds and Alternative Investment Funds - semi-annual dividend (Share Class Sub-Indicators "X" and "R")

Both the Distributing Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "X") and Discretionary Distributing Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "R") aim to declare semiannual dividends for Equity Funds (other than the Global Brands Equity Income Fund) and Alternative Investment Funds. Such dividends, if any, will be accrued on the last Dealing Day of June and December and declared on the next Dealing Day. The dividend declaration will be made public at the registered office of the Company and made available at the offices of the Transfer Agent on the first Dealing Day of July and January.

Bond Funds, Asset Allocation Funds and the Global Brands Equity Income Fund – quarterly dividend (Share Class Sub-Indicators "X" and "R")

Both the Distributing Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "X") and Discretionary Distributing Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "R") aim to declare quarterly dividends for Bond Funds, Asset Allocation Funds and the Global Brands Equity Income Fund.

Such dividends, if any, will be accrued on the last Dealing Day of March, June, September and December and declared on the next Dealing Day. The dividend declaration, where issued, will be made public at the registered office of the Company and made available at the offices of the Transfer Agent on the first Dealing Day of January, April, July and October as applicable.

Monthly Distributing Share Class (Share Class Sub-Indicators "M" and "RM")

Both the Distributing Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "M") and Discretionary Distributing Share Classes ("Share Class Sub-Indicator "RM") aim to declare monthly dividends. Such dividends, if any, will be accrued on the last Dealing Day of the month and declared on the next Dealing Day. The dividend declaration for these Distributing Share Classes and Discretionary Distributing Share Classes, where issued, will be made public at the registered office of the Company and made available at the offices of the Transfer Agent on the first Dealing Day of the following month as applicable.

During the period ended 30 June 2021, the Company paid dividends as follows:

	9	Share				Dividend
Fund Name Co	у	Class	Ex-Date	Pay Date	Record Date	per Share
Equity Funds						
Asian Property Fund US	D	IX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.198754
Emerging Europe, Middle East EU	R	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.667812
and Africa Equity Fund						
Europe Opportunity Fund EU	R	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.014695
EU	R	BR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.014474
EL	R	CR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.014540

Share

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Dividend

Share

Dividend

Fund Name	Ссу	Share Class	Ex-Date	Pay Date	Record Date	Dividend per Share	Fund Name	Ссу	Share Class	Ex-Date	Pay Date	Record Date	Dividend per Share
Equity Funds (continued)							Bond Funds (continued)						
Global Brands Fund	EUR	FHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.112613	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	EUR	AHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.145888
	GBP	ZHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.287739		EUR	AHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.103714
	USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.001161		EUR	BHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.115047
	USD	FX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.139177		EUR	BHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.071628
	USD	IX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.086582		EUR	CHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.201126
	USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.430819		EUR	CHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.132013
Global Brands Equity Income Fund	CHF	ZHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.266898		USD	ARM	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.099577
	CHF	ZHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.285821		USD	ARM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	0.047687
	EUR	AHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.275537		USD	ARM	01/03/2021	04/03/2021	26/02/2021	0.045204
	EUR	AHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.291591		USD	ARM	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.057037
	EUR	BHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.263225		USD	ARM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	0.049327
	EUR	BHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.277878		USD	ARM	01/06/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021	0.050090
	EUR	CHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.266247		USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.171656
	EUR	CHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.281235		USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.117425
	EUR	ZHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.258577		USD	BX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.136648
	EUR	ZHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.274323		USD	ВХ	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.082367
	GBP	ZHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.252210		USD	CX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.220910
	GBP	ZHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.263095		USD	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.139530
	USD	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.316479		USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.205663
	USD	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.318932	<u> </u>	USD	ZX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.149903
	USD	BR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.302316	Emerging Markets Fixed Income	EUR	AHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.289021
	USD	BR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.303894	Opportunities Fund	EUR	AHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.259616
	USD	CR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.305794		EUR	BHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.273972
	USD	CR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.307583		EUR	BHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.245508
	USD	IR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.330601		EUR	CHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.281406
	USD	IR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.333962		EUR	CHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.252472
	USD	ZR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.332176	Euro Bond Fund	EUR	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.027689
	USD	ZR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.335592		EUR	ZX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.030334
Global Infrastructure Fund	EUR	IHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.302640	Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.065073
	USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.217731		EUR	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.065217
Global Property Fund	USD	IX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.234245		EUR	CX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.009672
	USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.240922		EUR	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.010345
Global Quality Fund	USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.109296		EUR	FX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.104349
Global Sustain Fund	USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.031027		EUR	FX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.103854
Bond Funds								EUR	IX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.085709
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	EUR	AHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.204343		EUR	IX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.085472
	EUR	AHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.212712		EUR	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.079834
	EUR	BHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.144261		EUR	ZX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.079588
	EUR	BHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.149475		GBP	ZHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.076333
	EUR	CHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.152853	5 0 1 0 1 0 1	GBP	ZHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.074654
	EUR	CHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.158663	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration	FLID	AV	04/01/0001	07/01/2021	21 /12 /2020	0.057401
	EUR	SHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.252457	Hedged Fund	EUR	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.057481
	EUR	SHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.263215	From Charlesia Dand Frond	EUR	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.047281
	EUR	ZHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.229707	Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.034583
	EUR	ZHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.239601	Francis Final Income	EUR	AX	01/04/2021 04/01/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.032287
	USD	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.292748	European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	AR		07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.101048
	USD	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.288602	Opportunities i unu	EUR EUR	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.112013 0.095117
	USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.239113			BR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	
	USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.235781		EUR	BR CP	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.105168
	USD	BX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.169532		EUR EUR	CR CR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.098333 0.108878
	USD	BX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.166356			IR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	
	USD	CX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.170266		EUR EUR	IR IR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.112751
Emerging Markets Dalid Food	USD	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.167381			ZR	01/04/2021 04/01/2021	08/04/2021 07/01/2021	31/03/2021 31/12/2020	0.124975 0.112800
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	EUR	AHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.168511		EUR EUR	ZR ZR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/12/2020	0.112800
	EUR	AHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.178142	Furnnean High Viold Road Fund	EUR	AX	04/01/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.125024
	EUR	BHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.117359	European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/12/2020	0.240090
	EUR	BHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.125182		EUR	BX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.242056
	EUR	CHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.148574							
	EUR	CHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.157952		EUR EUR	BX CX	01/04/2021 04/01/2021	08/04/2021 07/01/2021	31/03/2021 31/12/2020	0.169536 0.166431
	USD	ARM	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.080953		EUR	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.160431
	USD	ARM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	0.077338		EUR	ZX	04/01/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.162316
	USD	ARM	01/03/2021	04/03/2021	26/02/2021	0.074370		EUR			08/04/2021		
	USD	ARM	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.089519			ZX 7HY	01/04/2021		31/03/2021	0.234881
	USD	ARM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	0.082951		GBP	ZHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.239417
	USD	ARM	01/06/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021	0.079751	Clobal Assat Dankad Committee For 1	GBP	ZHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.232112
	USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.422997	Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	EUR	AHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.166703
	USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.423585		EUR	AHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.135837
	USD	BX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.138464		EUR EUR	AHX AHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.094890
								FIID	ΛHY	ni /n/i /2021	DX/D/L/20121	31/03/2021	0.060121
	USD	ВХ	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.139817				01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	
	USD USD USD	CX CX	01/04/2021 04/01/2021 01/04/2021	08/04/2021 07/01/2021 08/04/2021	31/03/2021 31/12/2020 31/03/2021	0.139817 0.166048 0.167168		EUR EUR	BHR BHR	04/01/2021 01/04/2021	07/01/2021 08/04/2021	31/12/2020 31/03/2021	0.148128

Fund Name	Ссу	Share Class	Ex-Date	Pay Date	Record Date	Dividend per Share	Fund Name	Ссу	Share Class	Ex-Date	Pay Date	Record Date	Dividend per Share
Bond Funds (continued)							Bond Funds (continued)						
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	EUR	BHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.035981	Global High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	CHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.236213
(continued)	EUR	ВНХ	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.003906	(continued)	USD	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.338700
	EUR	CHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.164293	,,	USD	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.341912
	EUR	CHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.133789		USD	ARM	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.122582
	EUR	CHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.061026		USD	ARM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	0.115009
	EUR	CHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.023282		USD	ARM	01/03/2021	04/03/2021	26/02/2021	0.111132
	EUR	FHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.133540		USD	ARM	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.146153
	EUR	FHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.101004		USD	ARM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	0.115694
	EUR	IHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.129649		USD	ARM	01/06/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021	0.124075
	EUR	IHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.095901		USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.311138
	EUR	SHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.053955		USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.315546
	EUR	ZHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.049889		USD	BX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.245671
	EUR	ZHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.098998		USD	BX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.249581
	GBP	SHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.053202		USD	CX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.245664
	GBP	ZHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.133156		USD	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.249378
	GBP	ZHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.097586		USD	IX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.270354
	USD	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.179823		USD	IX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.274037
	USD	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.139118		ZAR	AHRM	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	2.513082
	USD	CX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.072552		ZAR	AHRM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	2.394392
	USD	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.028138		ZAR	AHRM	01/03/2021	04/03/2021	26/02/2021	2.370515
	USD	SX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.053862		ZAR	AHRM	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	3.031057
	USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.047590		ZAR	AHRM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	2.447403
	USD	ZX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.098809		ZAR	AHRM	01/06/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021	2.573243
Global Bond Fund	EUR	AHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.066293	US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	ZHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.315301
	EUR	AHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.065936		EUR	ZHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.331163
	EUR	BHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.011075		USD	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.360582
	EUR	BHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.008875		USD	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.358033
	USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.106955		USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.293897
	USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.101261		USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.292384
	USD	ВХ	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.015530		USD	CX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.298244
	USD	BX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.012517		USD	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.274516
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	AHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.165656	US Dollar Short Duration High Yield	USD	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.373255
	EUR	AHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.167114	Bond Fund	USD	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.374717
	EUR	AHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.119727		USD	AX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.310361
	EUR	AHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.118943		USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.312602
	EUR	BHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.154844		USD	CX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.292419
	EUR	BHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.155817		USD	CX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.294548
	EUR	BHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.056849		USD	ZM	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.130156
	EUR	BHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.053608		USD	ZM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	0.119496
	EUR	CHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.160728		USD	ZM	01/03/2021	04/03/2021	26/02/2021	0.113257
	EUR	CHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.161960		USD	ZM	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.151264
	EUR	CHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.083344		USD	ZM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	0.118591
	EUR	CHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.081619		USD	ZM	01/06/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021	0.130763
	GBP	ZHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.188965	Asset Allocation Funds						
	GBP	ZHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.187000	Global Balanced Income Fund	AUD	AHRM	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.088524
	USD	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.201025		AUD	AHRM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	0.082562
	USD	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.192250		AUD	AHRM	01/03/2021	04/03/2021	26/02/2021	0.079810
	USD	ARM	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.062756		AUD	AHRM	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.096154
	USD	ARM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	0.058397		AUD	AHRM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	0.087051
	USD	ARM	01/03/2021	04/03/2021	26/02/2021	0.056155		AUD	AHRM	01/06/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021	0.089850
	USD	ARM	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.064261		EUR	AR AD	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.200272
	USD	ARM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	0.058345		EUR	AR BR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.199863
	USD	ARM AY	01/06/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021 31/12/2020	0.066839		EUR	BR BR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.186681
		AX AY	04/01/2021	07/01/2021		0.141502		EUR		01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.185839
	USD	AX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.133368		EUR	CR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.190096
	USD	BX	04/01/2021 01/04/2021	07/01/2021 08/04/2021	31/12/2020	0.068687		EUR	CR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.189381
	USD	BX CX	04/01/2021		31/03/2021	0.061624		EUR	IR ID	04/01/2021 01/04/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.216244
	USD	CX	01/04/2021	07/01/2021 08/04/2021	31/12/2020 31/03/2021	0.097650 0.090772		EUR	IR 7D		08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.216310
	USD	IR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.204086		EUR EUR	ZR ZR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.220686 0.220779
	USD	IR IR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.204086		GBP	ZHR	01/04/2021 04/01/2021	08/04/2021 07/01/2021	31/03/2021 31/12/2020	0.220779
	USD	IX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.196167		GBP		01/04/2021		31/12/2020	0.237564
	USD	IX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2020	0.102002		USD	ZHR AHR	04/01/2021	08/04/2021 07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.237667
	USD	ZX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.154569		USD	AHR				
	USD	ZX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2020	0.160700		USD	AHRM	01/04/2021 04/01/2021	08/04/2021 07/01/2021	31/03/2021 31/12/2020	0.262703 0.109001
Global High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	AHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.160700		USD	AHRM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	29/01/2021	0.109001
GIODGI FIIĞII FICIU DONU FUNU	EUR	AHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2020	0.281924		USD	AHRM	01/02/2021	04/02/2021	26/02/2021	0.092370
	EUR	BHX	04/01/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.281924	•	USD	AHRM	01/03/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.089312
	EUR	BHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/12/2020	0.207679		USD	AHRM	03/05/2021	06/05/2021	30/04/2021	0.107608
	EUR	CHX	04/01/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.222462		USD	AHRM	03/05/2021	04/06/2021	31/05/2021	0.097399
	LUN	UΠΛ	UT/ U1/ ZUZ1	01/01/2021	J1/14/4U4U	0.220000		UJU	AII II AIVI	01/00/2021	0 7 / 00/ 2021	01/00/2021	0.100021

As at 30 June 2021

Fund Name	Ссу	Share Class	Ex-Date	Pay Date	Record Date	Dividend per Share
Asset Allocation Funds						
Global Balanced Income Fund	USD	CHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.284654
(continued)	USD	CHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.257402
	USD	IHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.314884
	USD	IHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.285900
Global Multi-Asset Income Fund	EUR	AR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.311814
	EUR	AR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.323544
	EUR	IR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.318315
	EUR	IR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.331091
	USD	AHR	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.336277
	USD	AHR	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.330416
Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	GBP	ZHX	04/01/2021	07/01/2021	31/12/2020	0.021682
	GBP	ZHX	01/04/2021	08/04/2021	31/03/2021	0.031547

Fund Name	Fund currency	Provision at 30 June 2021 (in fund currency)
"Asia Opportunity Fund	USD	29,491,083
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	18
Developing Opportunity Fund	USD	1,465,213
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	USD	13,098,580
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	836,470
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	152,439
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	52,547,609
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	73,085

Please refer to the Company's prospectus for further information on taxation.

6 TAXATION

Under current law and practice, the Company is not liable to any Luxembourg income tax, or any Luxembourg capital gains tax on the realised capital appreciation of the assets of the Company nor are dividends paid by the Company liable to any Luxembourg withholding tax. The Company is, however, liable to annual subscription tax in Luxembourg ("taxe d'abonnement") calculated at the rate of 0.05% of the Net Asset Value of the funds. Furthermore, the Company has sought the benefit of a reduced annual tax rate of 0.01% for Share Classes where the whole of the Share Class is held by institutional investors as provided by Article 174 of the 2010 Law, likely those Shares with Share Class Indicators J, N, S or Z. This tax is payable quarterly on the basis of the net assets of the relevant Funds, calculated at the end of the quarter to which the tax relates. No stamp or other tax will be payable in Luxembourg in connection with the issue of Shares of the Company, except a once and for all tax of EUR 1,239.47 which was paid upon incorporation.

Pursuant to Article 175 of the 2010 Law, subscription tax is not payable on the value of the assets of the Funds represented by investments in other Luxembourg undertakings for collective investment which are themselves subject to the subscription tax.

Subscription tax is calculated by reference to the net assets of the relevant Fund or Share Class at the end of each quarter. Subscription tax will be paid from the tax d'abonnement Specific Additional Cost described in the prospectus. Any difference between the Specific Additional Costs collected and the tax payable will be paid by or credited to the Management Company.

Dividends, interest and capital gains on securities held by the Company may be subject to non-recoverable withholding tax or capital gains tax in the country of origin.

The below Funds had a provision for Indian Capital Gains Tax net of any refunds as at the period end, the amounts are included within the "Provision for foreign tax" on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities;

7 RATES OF EXCHANGE

The rates of exchange used for translation into US Dollars of Statement of assets and liabilities and Statement of operations and changes in net assets, including securities and foreign currency holdings, as of 30 June 2021 were:

3.6732	=	\$1.00
95.7240	=	\$1.00
1.3328	=	\$1.00
84.8350	=	\$1.00
4.9987	=	\$1.00
1.2372	=	\$1.00
0.9238	=	\$1.00
724.8500	=	\$1.00
6.4620	=	\$1.00
6.4574	=	\$1.00
3,758.1000	=	\$1.00
21.4860	=	\$1.00
6.2625	=	\$1.00
56.3500	=	\$1.00
15.6975	=	\$1.00
0.8422	=	\$1.00
0.7225	=	\$1.00
7.7662	=	\$1.00
296.1800	=	\$1.00
14,500.0000	=	\$1.00
3.2589	=	\$1.00
74.3457	=	\$1.00
1,630.9550	=	\$1.00
110.6860	=	\$1.00
107.9000	=	\$1.00
1,129.9100	=	\$1.00
199.4950	=	\$1.00
19.8464	=	\$1.00
4.1525	=	\$1.00
8.5751	=	\$1.00
1.4324	=	\$1.00
0.3851	=	\$1.00
3.8862	=	\$1.00
48.9000	=	\$1.00
157.9700	=	\$1.00
3.8079	=	\$1.00
3.6405	=	\$1.00
	=	\$1.00
	=	\$1.00
3.7503	=	\$1.00
8.5169	=	\$1.00
	=	\$1.00
	=	\$1.00
	=	\$1.00
	=	\$1.00
,	=	\$1.00
14.233	=	\$1.00
	95.7240 1.3328 84.8350 4.9987 1.2372 0.9238 724.8500 6.4620 6.4574 3,758.1000 21.4860 6.2625 56.3500 15.6975 0.8422 0.7225 7.7662 296.1800 14,500.0000 3.2589 74.3457 1,630.9550 110.6860 107.9000 1,129.9100 199.4950 19.8464 4.1525 8.5751 1.4324 0.3851 3.8862 49.9000 157.9700 3.8079 3.6405 4.1506 72.8999 3.7503 8.5169 1.3442 32.0600 8.6732 27.908 23,057.000	95.7240 = 1.3328 = 84.8350 = 4.9987 = 1.2372 = 0.9238 = 724.8500 = 6.4620 = 6.4574 = 3,758.1000 = 21.4860 = 6.2625 = 56.3500 = 15.6975 = 0.8422 = 0.7225 = 7.7662 = 296.1800 = 14,500.0000 = 3.2589 = 74.3457 = 1,630.9550 = 110.6860 = 107.9000 = 1,129.910

As at 30 June 2021

Currency			
EUR*	0.8299	=	\$1.00
GBP*	0.7206	=	\$1.00
JPY*	107.7551	=	\$1.00

^{*} Rates of exchange used to translate the Statement of operations and changes in net assets into US Dollars.

8 SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

In compliance with the MiFID II requirements, research costs are borne by the Investment Adviser and paid for separately from transaction costs. Transaction costs are charged on an execution only basis. The only exception to this is the Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Japanese Equity Fund, where the "unbundling" of research and dealing commissions is not possible due to the local Japanese regulatory requirements not allowing for separate payment of research costs.

9 STATEMENTS OF PORTFOLIO CHANGES

A statement giving the changes in the portfolio of investments for the period ended 30 June 2021 is available to shareholders, free of charge, on request from the Company's registered office, and also from the Paying Agents in countries where the company is registered to sell its Shares.

Please see list of Paying Agents on page 454.

10 OVERDRAFT FACILITY

The Company has access to a short-term credit extension facility with J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A., primarily to facilitate the clearance of securities and foreign exchange transactions and in connection with abnormal redemption activity. Should such credit be extended, the Custodian shall be entitled to charge the Funds at rates to be agreed upon from time to time. In addition to any other remedies available, the Custodian shall be entitled to a right of set-off against the property of the Company to satisfy the repayment of, or reimbursement for accrued interest thereon.

There is no cross liability between the funds of the Company therefore the Custodian only has a right of set-off of the pool of assets of the fund that is relative to the overdraft.

11 LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors of the Company shall maintain for each Fund a separate pool of assets. As between Shareholders, each pool of assets is invested for the exclusive benefit of the relevant Fund.

The assets of the Company have been segregated on a Fund by Fund basis with third party creditors only having recourse to the assets of the relevant Fund.

12 BROKER ACCOUNTS

All derivative instruments and time deposits, as listed within the Statements of Investments, on pages 2 to 391, are transacted through third party brokers.

In addition these brokers hold the collateral described in the above mentioned statements as applicable. The Funds are exposed to counter-party risk in respect of all amounts including collateral due to them from such brokers.

Payments of income and settlement proceeds are at the risk of the Funds.

The collateral and margin accounts received and paid by the Fund is listed within the Statements of Investments, on pages 2 to 391.

Margin accounts transactions with brokers are added or deducted from the Net Assets Value.

13 TRANSACTION COSTS

For the period ended 30 June 2021, the Fund incurred transaction costs namely, commission and taxes relating to purchases or sales of transferable securities, money market instruments, exchange traded derivatives or other eligible assets They can include the bid-ask spread, fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, transaction related taxes and other market charges.

Fund Name Asia Opportunity Fund Asian Property Fund China Ashares Fund China Equity Fund Counterpoint Global Fund Developing Opportunity Fund Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	4,920,757 94,358 96,233 12,330 3,402 192,529	0.06 0.10 0.20 0.08
Asian Property Fund China Ashares Fund China Equity Fund Counterpoint Global Fund Developing Opportunity Fund Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	USD USD USD USD USD	94,358 96,233 12,330 3,402	0.10 0.20
China Ashares Fund China Equity Fund Counterpoint Global Fund Developing Opportunity Fund Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	USD USD USD USD	96,233 12,330 3,402	0.20
China Equity Fund Counterpoint Global Fund Developing Opportunity Fund Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	USD USD USD	12,330 3,402	
Counterpoint Global Fund Developing Opportunity Fund Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	USD	3,402	0.08
Developing Opportunity Fund Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	USD	-, -	0.00
Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund		192 529	0.02
	FLIR	132,323	0.06
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	LUIT	28,245	0.04
	USD	683,394	0.06
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	429,083	0.06
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	15,404	0.10
Europe Opportunity Fund	EUR	1,030,424	0.06
European Property Fund	EUR	73,379	0.20
Global Active Factor Equity Fund	USD	1,684	0.02
Global Brands Fund	USD	1,890,768	0.00
Global Brands Equity Income Fund	USD	78,752	0.02
Global Endurance Fund	USD	85,776	0.08
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	736,945	0.06
Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund	USD	2,408	0.04
Global Insight Fund ¹	USD	426,900	0.04
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	801,297	0.00
Global Permanence Fund	USD	29,848	0.14
Global Property Fund	USD	620,798	0.12
Global Property Unconstrained Fund ²	USD	5,623	0.12
Global Quality Fund	USD	173,845	0.00
Global Sustain Fund	USD	203,091	0.02
Indian Equity Fund	USD	44,595	0.06
International Equity (Ex US) Fund	USD	67,630	0.06
Japanese Equity Fund	JPY	6,819,211	0.08
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	68,219	0.04
Saudi Equity Fund ³	USD	15,696	0.14
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	29,570	0.06
US Active Factor Equity Fund	USD	1.152	0.00
US Advantage Fund	USD	876,114	0.00
US Growth Fund	USD	332,892	0.00

Notes to the financial statements

As at 30 June 2021

		Total	%
Fund Name	Currency	Transaction Costs	of Average NAV
US Insight Fund	USD	17,522	0.02
US Permanence Fund	USD	2,518	0.00
US Property Fund	USD	49,567	0.06
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	-	0.00
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	-	0.00
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	USD	-	0.00
Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	-	0.00
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	9,718	0.00
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	40,513	0.00
Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund	EUR	12,431	0.00
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	17,541	0.00
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	1,706	0.00
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	-	0.00
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	USD	38,039	0.00
Global Bond Fund	USD	11,724	0.00
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	26,044	0.00
Global Credit Fund	USD	2,667	0.00
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	27,635	0.00
Global High Yield Bond Fund	USD	-	0.00
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR	43,459	0.00
Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	134	0.00
Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	505	0.00
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund	USD	10,683	0.00
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	USD	-	0.00
US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund	USD	3,483	0.00
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund	USD	-	0.00
Global Balanced Defensive Fund	EUR	12,643	0.02
Global Balanced Fund	EUR	442,562	0.04
Global Balanced Income Fund	EUR	115,190	0.04
Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	EUR	197,984	0.00
Global Balanced Sustainable Fund	EUR	9,341	0.04
Global Multi-Asset Income Fund	EUR	4,011	0.02
Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	EUR	25,394	0.04
Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund	USD	2,834	0.02
Real Assets Fund	USD	5,308	0.04
Liquid Alpha Capture Fund	USD	7,837	0.02

¹ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

There are no brokerage fees charged separately for transactions on fixed income instruments and derivatives (except for futures). The transaction costs are included in the transaction price, which is known as "marked up".

14 CROSS-INVESTMENT BETWEEN SUB-FUNDS

The Company is permitted to engage in cross investment between Funds within the umbrella structure. The following information pertains to the cross-investment between Funds within the Company during the period.

As at 30 June 2021, the following named Sub-Funds held shares of other Funds of the Company:

Investment	Market Value (in USD)	% of Net Assets
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Asset-Backed Securities Fund – Class N	6,715,000	3.03
	6,715,000	3.03
Global Bond Fund		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N	8,097,393	0.50
	8,097,393	0.50

Investment	Market Value (in USD)	% of Net Assets
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N	24,571,399	0.52
	24,571,399	0.52
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N	223,376	0.10
	223,376	0.10
Global Balanced Defensive Fund		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N	1,435,263	2.10
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N	348,449	0.51
	1,783,712	2.61
Global Balanced Fund		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N	14,008,426	0.95
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N	7,363,091	0.50
	21,371,517	1.45
Global Balanced Income Fund		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N	3,014,553	1.04
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N	1,457,051	0.51
	4,471,604	1.55
Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds		
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Asia Opportunity Fund – Class N	48,754,652	1.04
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Leaders Equity Fund – Class E	98,813,404	2.11
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund – Class N	95,809,067	2.05
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro Bond Fund – Class N	115,045,732	2.46
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro Corporate Bond Fund – Class N	185,544,732	3.96
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro Strategic Bond Fund – Class N	161,443,604	3.45
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Europe Opportunity Fund – Class N	240,774,478	5.14
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds European High Yield Bond Fund – Class N	92,762,044	1.98
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Bond Fund – Class ZH (EUR)	343,140,791	7.33
	165,985,923	3.55
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund – Class N	190,597,717	4.07
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N		0.54
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N	24,963,925	
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund – Class N	24,963,925 248,322,809	5.30
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund – Class NH (EUR)	24,963,925 248,322,809 225,209,900	5.30 4.81
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund – Class NH (EUR) Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund – Class Z	24,963,925 248,322,809 225,209,900 98,998,968	5.30 4.81 2.11
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund – Class NH (EUR)	24,963,925 248,322,809 225,209,900	5.30 4.81 2.11
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund – Class NH (EUR) Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund – Class Z	24,963,925 248,322,809 225,209,900 98,998,968	5.30 4.81 2.11 1.67
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund – Class NH (EUR) Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund – Class Z Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Growth Fund – Class NH (EUR)	24,963,925 248,322,809 225,209,900 98,998,968 78,155,114 2,414,322,860	5.30 4.81 2.11 1.67 51.57
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund – Class N Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund – Class NH (EUR) Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund – Class Z Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Growth Fund – Class NH (EUR)	24,963,925 248,322,809 225,209,900 98,998,968 78,155,114	5.30 4.81 2.11 1.67

15 SWING PRICING

To the extent that the Management Company consider that it is in the best interests of Shareholders, taking into account factors including the prevailing market conditions, the level of subscriptions and redemptions in a particular Fund and the size of the Fund, the Management Company may decide to adjust the Net Asset Value of a Fund to reflect the estimated dealing spreads, costs and charges ("Swing Factor") to be incurred by the Fund in liquidating or purchasing investments to satisfy the net transactions received in respect of a particular day.

This Swing factor process is applicable to all active Funds during the period except for the Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds.

² Fund closed operations on 28 May 2021. ³ Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.

As at 30 June 2021

Under normal market circumstances, the Swing Factor shall not exceed 2% of the Net Asset Value of the relevant Fund on the relevant day. However, the Directors may decide to temporarily increase this limit in exceptional circumstances (e.g. stressed or dislocated markets resulting in increased trading costs beyond the 2% cap) to protect Shareholders' interests, it is not possible to accurately predict whether it will occur at any future point in time and consequently how frequently it will need to be made. When net subscriptions in a Fund exceed a certain threshold on a given day, the Net Asset Value is adjusted upwards by the Swing Factor. Similarly, when net redemptions in a Fund exceed a certain threshold on a given day, the Net Asset Value of the Fund is adjusted downwards by the Swing Factor.

As at 30 June 2021, the net asset value of the US Insight Fund was swung due to net investor inflow exceeding the swing pricing threshold.

All funds were swung during the period with the exception of the following sub-funds:

Asian Property Fund, China Equity Fund, Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund, Emerging Leaders Equity Fund, Global Active Factor Equity Fund, Global Brands Fund, Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund, Global Opportunity Fund, Global Property Unconstrained Fund, Indian Equity Fund, Saudi Equity Fund, US Active Factor Equity Fund, US Advantage Fund, US Growth Fund, Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund, Euro Corporate Bond Fund, Euro Strategic Bond Fund, European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund, European High Yield Bond Fund, Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund, Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund, Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund, US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund, Global Balanced Defensive Fund, Global Balanced Income Fund, Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds, Global Balanced Sustainable Fund, Global Multi-Asset Income Fund, Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund, Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund and Real Assets Fund.

The official Net Asset Value per Share as at period-end, disclosed in the Statement of share and net assets statistics, therefore includes a Swing Pricing adjustment, which is not recognised in the Statement of assets and liabilities and the Statement of operations and changes in net assets.

16 INDEMNIFICATIONS

The Company has arrangements in place for the indemnification of the members of its Board of Directors, and of its service providers (the "Indemnified Parties") in certain circumstances, which exclude the Indemnified Parties' own negligence, wilful default, or fraud. The Company's service providers include the Management Company, the Investment Advisers, the Sub-Investment Advisers, the Custodian, the Administrator and Paying Agent, the Distributor and the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

17 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

The Directors of the Company are entitled to remuneration at an annual rate of EUR 65,000 per director. In addition the appointed Chairman receives EUR 10,000 per annum.

The Administration charge is utilised to pay the remuneration of the Directors including reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. Directors fees remain ultimately subject to approval by the Company's shareholders.

18 EPIDEMICS/PANDEMICS/OUTBREAKS RISK

The performance of the Shares depends on the performance of the investments of the Funds, which could also be adversely affected by the effects of epidemics, pandemics or outbreaks of communicable diseases. In response to intensifying efforts to contain epidemics, pandemics or outbreaks of communicable diseases, governments around the world may take a number of actions, such as prohibiting residents' freedom of movement, encouraging or ordering employees to work remotely from home, and banning public activities and events, among others. Any prolonged disruption of businesses could negatively impact financial conditions. The performance of the Shares could be adversely affected to the extent that any of these epidemics, pandemics or outbreaks harms the economy in general.

19 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund was liquidated on 5 August 2021.

Directors and service providers

DIRECTORS

Carine Feipel

Independent Non-executive Director Luxembourg

William Jones

Independent Non-executive Director Luxembourg

Henry Kelly

Independent Non-executive Director Luxembourg

Andrew Mack

Non-executive Director United Kingdom

Diane Hosie

Managing Director Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited United Kingdom

Susanne Van Dootingh

Independent Non-executive Director Belgium

Zoe Parish

Managing Director Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited United Kingdom

Arthur Lev¹

Non-executive Director United States of America

MANAGEMENT COMPANY

MSIM Fund Management (Ireland)

Limited

The Observatory 7-11 Sir John Rogerson's Quay Dublin 2 D02 VC42 Ireland

DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Andrew Mack

Non-executive Director United Kingdom

Elaine Keenan

Managing Director Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited Ireland

Liam Miley

Non-executive Director Ireland

Liam Manahan

Non-executive Director Ireland

Diane Hosie

Managing Director Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited United Kingdom

Eimear Cowhey

Non-executive Director Ireland

Ruairi O'Healai

Managing Director Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited United Kingdom

¹ Appointed on 21 May 2021.

Directors and service providers (continued)

INVESTMENT ADVISERS*

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited

25 Cabot Square Canary Wharf London E14 4QA United Kingdom

INVESTMENT SUB-ADVISERS

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.

522 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10036 USA

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company

23 Church Street 16-01 Capital Square Singapore, 049481

Mitsubishi UFJ Asset Management (UK) Ltd

24 Lombard Street London EC3V 9AJ United Kingdom

Morgan Stanley Asia Limited

Level 46, International Commerce Centre 1 Austin Road West Kowloon Hong Kong

Morgan Stanley Saudi Arabia

10th Floor, Al Rashid Tower Al Ma'ather Street PO Box 66633 Riyadh 11568 Saudi Arabia

DELEGATED SUB-ADVISER

Mitsubishi UFJ Kokusai Asset Management Co., Ltd

1-12-1 Yurakucho, Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-0006 Japan

REGISTERED OFFICE

6B, route de Trèves 2633 Senningerberg Luxembourg

DISTRIBUTOR

MSIM Fund Management (Ireland)

The Observatory 7-11 Sir John Rogerson's Quay Dublin 2 D02VC42 Ireland

SUB-DISTRIBUTOR

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited

25 Cabot Square Canary Wharf London E14 4QA United Kingdom

DEPOSITORY AND CUSTODIAN BANK

J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A.

European Bank and Business Centre 6C, route de Trèves 2633 Senningerberg Luxembourg

ADMINISTRATOR AND PAYING AGENT*

J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A.

European Bank and Business Centre 6C, route de Trèves 2633 Senningerberg Luxembourg

DOMICILIARY AGENT

MSIM Fund Management (Ireland) Limited, **Luxembourg Branch**

European Bank and Business Centre 6B, route de Trèves 2633 Senningerberg Luxembourg

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT*

RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.

14 rue Porte de France 4360 Esch-sur-Alzette Luxembourg

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

Ernst & Young S.A.

35E avenue John F. Kennedy L-1855 Luxembourg

LEGAL ADVISER

Arendt & Medernach S. A.

41A avenue John F. Kennedy L-2082 Luxembourg Luxembourg

^{*} Delegated from the Management Company.

Paying and information agents

Copies of the Financial Reports of the Company can be obtained from the following Paying and Information Agents.

AUSTRIA

UniCredit Bank Austria AG

Rothschildplatz, 1 A-1020 Vienna Austria

BELGIUM

RBC Investor Services Belgium S.A.

11, Place Rogier 1210 Brussels Belgium

CZECH REPUBLIC

Unicredit Bank Czech Republic and Slovakia a.s

Prague 4 - Michle Zeletavska 1525/1 140 92 Prague Czech Republic

DENMARK

Nordea Bank Denmark A/S

Strandgade 3 0900 Copenhagen C Denmark

FRANCE

Caceis

1/3 Place Valhubert 75013 Paris France

GERMANY

Morgan Stanley Bank AG

Grosse Gallusstrasse 18 60312 Frankfurt am Main Germany

GREECE

Alpha Bank

40, Stadiou Street 102 52 Athens Greece

HONG KONG

Morgan Stanley Asia Limited

30th Floor Three Exchange Square Central Hong Kong

IRELAND

J.P. Morgan Administration Services (Ireland) Limited

JP Morgan House International Financial Services Centre Dublin 1 Ireland

ITALY

RBC Investor Services Italia S.p.A.

Via Vittor Pisani, 26 20124 Milan Italy

Banca Sella Holding S.p.A.

Piazza Gaudenzio Sella, 1 13900 Biella Italy

Iccrea Banca S.p.A.

Via Lucrezia Romana, 41-47 00178 Rome Italy

State Street Bank International GmbH

Via Ferrante Aporti, 10 20125 Milan Italy

Société Générale Securities Services S.p.A.

MAC 2 Via Benigno Crespi, 19/A 20159 Milan Italy

Allianz Bank Financial Advisors S.p.A.

Piazzale Lodi, 3 20137 Milan Italy

Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena S.p.A.

(functions performed out of the office located in Mantova, Via Verri, 14) Piazza Salimbeni, 3 53100 Siena Italy

All Funds Bank S.A. **Italian Branch**

Via Bocchetto, 6 20123 Milan Italy

CACEIS Bank Italy Branch

Piazza Cavour, 2 20121 Milan Italy

SPAIN

Every distributor registered in Spain acts as paying agent for the Company and a list of them are available at www.cnmv.com

SWEDEN

MFEX MUTUAL FUNDS **EXCHANGE AB**

Box 5378 Grev Turegatan 19 SE-102 49 Stockholm Sweden

SWITZERLAND

Banque Cantonale de Genève

Paying agent 17, quai de l'Ile 1204 Geneva Switzerland

Carnegie Fund Services S.A

Swiss representative agent 11, rue du Général-Dufour 1204 Geneva Switzerland

UNITED KINGDOM

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited

25 Cabot Square London E14 4QA United Kingdom

Appendix 1: Fund expense ratios

As at 30 June 2021

The following figures show the total expenses charged to each Class of each Fund open as at 30 June 2021, calculated net of any fee waivers and expressed as a percentage of average net assets for the year. For further information in relation to the expenses charged to the Funds, please refer to pages 406 to 410. For details of changes to the Management Fee during the period, please refer to note 4. Reported expense ratios may differ from the on-going charges figures due to accounting adjustments and/or significant movement in the total net assets for each Share Class within the period.

Asia Deporturity Fund A - USD		Total Expe	nse Ratio (%)		Total Exper	se Ratio (%)	
Asia Opportunity Fund A + EUR	Fund Name			Fund Name		30 June 2020	
Asia Opportunity Fund A + EUR	Asia Opportunity Fund A – USD	1 89	1 89	Emerging Leaders Equity Fund N = USD	0.16	0.16	
Asa Dipoporturily First Bill - EUR 4.98 1.93 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund 2H - EUR 9.98 0.98			1.05	= = : : :		0.10	
Ass Opporturity Fund B – USD	**		1 93			0.99	
Asia Opportunity Fund C - USD						0.99	
Asia Opporturity Fund C – USD	**					-	
Asia Opportunity Final F – USD	The state of the s			= = : : :		1.89	
Asia Opporturity Fund - USD						2.89	
Asia Opportunity Fund II — USD 0.99 0.99 0.99 Emerging Markets Equity Fund II — USD 0.16 0.1 Asia Opportunity Fund III — EBP 1.02 1.03 Emerging Markets Equity Fund II — USD 0.95 0.95 Asia Opportunity Fund II — CBP 1.02 1.03 Emerging Markets Equity Fund II — USD 0.95 0.95 Asia Opportunity Fund II — CBP 0.85 0.85 Emerging Markets Equity Fund II — USD 2.69 2.64 Asia Opportunity Fund III — CBP 0.85 0.85 Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund AI — USD 2.69 2.64 Asia Opportunity Fund III — USD 0.16 0.1						2.69	
Asia Opporturity Fund H - LUR						1.34	
Ass Opportunity Fund J - USD	**					0.16	
Ass Opportunity Fund J - USD				. ,		0.95	
Asia Opportunity Fund JH - GBP						2.69	
Asia Opportunity Fund N - USD	**					2.73	
Asia Opportunity Fund S – USD			0.861			2.69	
Asia Opportunity Fund S – USD	**					3.70	
Asia Opportunity Fund Z = LISD						3.74	
Asia Opportunity Fund Z = LBIR						3.29	
Asia Opportunify Fund ZH - EUR	The state of the s					3.34	
Asia Opportunity Fund PA - GBP			0.99			1.44	
Asia Opportunity Fund A - USD						1.40	
Asian Property Fund B = USD						1.74	
Asian Property Fund C = USD	The state of the s	1.64	1.64			1.78	
Asian Property Fund F - USD		2.64			1.74	1.74	
Asian Property Fund I – USD	Asian Property Fund C – USD	2.44	2.44		2.74	2.74	
Asian Property Fund X – USD 0,94 0,94 Europe Opportunity Fund CR – EUR 0,94 0,94 0,96 Europe Opportunity Fund H – USD 0,94 0,95 0,97 0,96 Europe Opportunity Fund H – USD 0,97 0,97 0,97 0,97 0,97 0,97 0,97 0,97	Asian Property Fund F – USD			Europe Opportunity Fund BR – EUR		2.74	
Asian Property Fund Z – USD	Asian Property Fund I – USD	0.94	0.94	Europe Opportunity Fund C – EUR	2.44	2.44	
China A-shares Fund A H - USD	Asian Property Fund IX – USD	0.94	0.94	Europe Opportunity Fund CR – EUR	2.44	2.44	
China A-shares Fund B - USD	Asian Property Fund Z – USD	0.90	0.90	Europe Opportunity Fund I – EUR	0.94	0.94	
China A-shares Fund B - USD	China A-shares Fund A – USD	2.04	2.04	Europe Opportunity Fund IH – USD	0.97	0.98	
China A-shares Fund BH — FUR 3.07 3.08	China A-shares Fund AH – EUR	2.07	2.08	Europe Opportunity Fund N – EUR	0.111	-	
China A-shares Fund C - USD	China A-shares Fund B – USD	3.04	3.04	Europe Opportunity Fund Z – EUR	0.90	0.90	
China A-shares Fund CH – EUR 2.77 2.78 European Property Fund AH – USD 1.67 1.6 China A-shares Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 European Property Fund AX – EUR 1.64 1.6 China A-shares Fund Z – USD 0.95 0.95 0.95 European Property Fund B – EUR 2.64 2.6 China Equity Fund A – USD 3.04 3.04* European Property Fund C – EUR 2.44 2.2 China Equity Fund C – USD 2.74 2.74* European Property Fund C – EUR 0.94 0.9 China Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99* 0.90* 0.90* 0.90* <	China A-shares Fund BH – EUR	3.07	3.08	Europe Opportunity Fund ZH – USD	0.921	-	
China A-shares Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 European Property Fund AX – EUR 1.64 1.6 China Equity Fund A – USD 0.95 0.95 European Property Fund B – EUR 2.64 2.6 China Equity Fund B – USD 2.04 2.04¹ European Property Fund C – EUR 2.44 2.4 China Equity Fund B – USD 3.04 3.04¹ European Property Fund I – EUR 0.94 0.9 China Equity Fund I – USD 2.74¹ 2.74¹ European Property Fund I – EUR 0.90 0.9 China Equity Fund I – USD 0.99¹ 0.99¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund I – USD 1.59 1.5 China Equity Fund I – USD 0.95 0.95¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund A – USD 1.59 1.5 Counterpoint Global Fund A – USD 1.84	China A-shares Fund C – USD			European Property Fund A – EUR		1.64	
China Ashares Fund A. – USD 0.95 0.95 European Property Fund B. – EUR 2.64 2.6 China Equity Fund A. – USD 3.04 3.04* European Property Fund C. – EUR 2.44 2.4 China Equity Fund G. – USD 3.04 3.04* European Property Fund I. – EUR 0.94 0.95 China Equity Fund C. – USD 2.74 2.74* European Property Fund Z. – EUR 0.90 0.95 China Equity Fund J. – USD 0.95 0.95* 0.95* Global Active Factor Equity Fund A. – USD 1.59 1.5 China Equity Fund J. – USD 0.95 0.95* 0.95* Global Active Factor Equity Fund I. – USD 0.74 0.75 Counterpoint Global Fund I. – USD 0.99 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A. – USD 1.64 1.64 Counterpoint Global Fund Z. – USD 0.95 0.95 Global Brands Fund A. – EUR 1.64* 1.64* Developing Opportunity Fund J. – USD 3.29 3.29* Global Brands Fund A. – EUR 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund J. – USD 0.80 0.80* 0.80*	China A–shares Fund CH – EUR	2.77	2.78	European Property Fund AH – USD	1.67	1.68	
China Equity Fund A – USD 2.04 2.04¹ European Property Fund C – EUR 2.44 2.2 China Equity Fund B – USD 3.04 3.04¹ European Property Fund I – EUR 0.94 0.95 China Equity Fund I – USD 2.74 2.74¹ European Property Fund I – EUR 0.90 0.95 China Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund A – USD 1.59 1.5 China Equity Fund I – USD 0.95 0.99¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund A – USD 0.74 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund A – USD 1.84 1.84 1.84 Clobal Active Factor Equity Fund Z – USD 0.70 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.64 Developing Opportunity Fund A – USD 0.95 0.95 0.95 Global Brands Fund AH – CHF 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund A – USD 2.94 2.94¹ Global Brands Fund AH – CHF 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund J – USD 1.04 1.04¹ 1.04¹ 1.04¹ 1.04¹	China A–shares Fund I – USD			European Property Fund AX – EUR		1.64	
China Equity Fund B - USD 3.04 3.04¹ European Property Fund I - EUR 0.94 0.5 China Equity Fund C - USD 2.74 2.74¹ European Property Fund Z - EUR 0.90 0.9 China Equity Fund I - USD 0.99 0.99¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund I - USD 0.74 0.7 China Equity Fund Z - USD 0.95 0.95¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund I - USD 0.74 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund A - USD 1.84 1.84 1.84 Global Brands Fund A - USD 0.70 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund A - USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A - USD 1.64 1.64 Counterpoint Global Fund Z - USD 0.95 0.95 0.95 Global Brands Fund A - USD 1.64 1.64 Developing Opportunity Fund A - USD 2.92 2.92¹ Global Brands Fund AH - CHF 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund B - USD 2.94 2.94¹ Global Brands Fund AH - EUR 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund J - USD 1.04 1.04¹ Global Brands Fund AY - EUR 1.64¹	China A–shares Fund Z – USD			European Property Fund B – EUR		2.64	
China Equity Fund C – USD 2.74 2.74¹ European Property Fund Z – EUR 0.90 0.95 China Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund A – USD 1.59 1.5 China Equity Fund Z – USD 0.95 0.95¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund I – USD 0.74 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund A – USD 1.84 1.84 Global Active Factor Equity Fund I – USD 0.70 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund A – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.64 Developing Opportunity Fund S – USD 0.95 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.64 Developing Opportunity Fund B – USD 2.29 2.29¹ Global Brands Fund AH – EUR 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund C – USD 2.94 2.94¹ Global Brands Fund AX – EUR 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund I – USD 0.80 0.80¹ 0.80¹ Global Brands Fund AX – USD 1.64¹ 1.64¹ Developing Opportunity Fund A – USD 0.16¹ Global Brands Fund BX – EUR 2.6¹ 2.6¹ <t< td=""><td>China Equity Fund A – USD</td><td></td><td></td><td>European Property Fund C – EUR</td><td></td><td>2.44</td></t<>	China Equity Fund A – USD			European Property Fund C – EUR		2.44	
China Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99¹ 0.99¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund A – USD 1.59 1.5 China Equity Fund Z – USD 0.95 0.95¹ Global Active Factor Equity Fund I – USD 0.74 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund A – USD 1.84 1.84 Global Active Factor Equity Fund Z – USD 0.70 0.7 Counterpoint Global Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund A – USD 0.95 0.95 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.64 Developing Opportunity Fund B – USD 2.29 2.29¹ Global Brands Fund AH – EUR 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund B – USD 3.29 3.29¹ Global Brands Fund AH – EUR 1.67 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund C – USD 1.04 1.04¹ Global Brands Fund AX – USD 1.64 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund J – USD 0.80 0.80¹ Global Brands Fund AX – USD 1.64 1.6 Developing Opportunity Fund N – USD 0.16 0.16¹ 0.16¹ Global Brands Fund B – US	China Equity Fund B – USD			European Property Fund I – EUR		0.94	
China Equity Fund Z – USD 0.95 la 0.95 la Global Active Factor Equity Fund I – USD 0.74 la 0.75 la Counterpoint Global Fund A – USD 1.84 la 1.84 la Global Active Factor Equity Fund Z – USD 0.70 la 0.70 la Counterpoint Global Fund I – USD 0.99 la 0.99 log log lab Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 la 1.64 la Developing Opportunity Fund A – USD 2.29 la 2.29 la Global Brands Fund A – USR 1.67 la 1.67 la Developing Opportunity Fund B – USD 3.29 la Global Brands Fund AH – CHF 1.67 la						0.90	
Counterpoint Global Fund A – USD 0.99 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.64 1.60 Counterpoint Global Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.64 1.60 Counterpoint Global Fund Z – USD 1.64 1.64 1.60 Counterpoint Global Fund Z – USD 1.64 1.64 1.60 Counterpoint Global Fund Z – USD 1.64 1.64 1.60 Counterpoint Global Fund Z – USD 1.64 1.64 1.60 Counterpoint Global Fund Z – USD 1.64 1.65 1.66 1.65 1.66 1.65 1.66 1.66 1.66						1.59	
Counterpoint Global Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund A – USD 1.64 1.65						0.74	
Counterpoint Global Fund Z - USD 0.95 0.95 Global Brands Fund A - EUR 1.64¹				The state of the s		0.70	
Developing Opportunity Fund A – USD 2.29 2.29¹ Global Brands Fund AH – CHF 1.67 1.67 1.67 Developing Opportunity Fund B – USD 3.29¹ Global Brands Fund AH – EUR 1.67 1.67 1.68 1.69 1.						1.64	
Developing Opportunity Fund B - USD 3.29 3.29 Global Brands Fund AH - EUR 1.67 1.						-	
Developing Opportunity Fund C - USD 2.94 2.94 2.94 Global Brands Fund AHX - EUR 1.67 1.67 1.67 1.68 1.69 1.04 1.04 1.04 Global Brands Fund AX - USD 1.64						1.68	
Developing Opportunity Fund I – USD 1.04						1.68	
Developing Opportunity Fund J – USD 0.80						1.68	
Developing Opportunity Fund N – USD 0.16 0.16¹ Global Brands Fund B – USD 2.64 2.6 Developing Opportunity Fund Z – USD 1.00 1.00¹ Global Brands Fund BH – EUR 2.67 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund A – EUR 1.89 1.89 Global Brands Fund BHX – EUR 2.67 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund A – EUR 1.89 1.89 Global Brands Fund BX – USD 2.64 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund C – EUR 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund C – USD 2.44 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 2.69 2.69 Global Brands Fund CH – EUR 2.9 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 1.34 1.34 Global Brands Fund FH – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund Z – EUR 1.30 1.30 Global Brands Fund FH – CHF 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund FH – CHF 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR						1.64	
Developing Opportunity Fund Z – USD 1.00 1.00¹ Global Brands Fund BH – EUR 2.67 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund A – EUR 1.89 1.89 Global Brands Fund BH – EUR 2.67 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund A – EUR 1.89 1.89 Global Brands Fund BH – USD 2.64 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund B – EUR 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund C – USD 2.44 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund C – EUR 2.69 2.69 Global Brands Fund C – USD 2.47 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 1.34 1.34 Global Brands Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund						2.04	
Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund A – EUR 1.89 1.89 Global Brands Fund BHX – EUR 2.67 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund AX – EUR 1.89 1.89 Global Brands Fund BX – USD 2.64 2.6 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund B – EUR 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund C – USD 2.44 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund C – EUR 2.69 2.69 Global Brands Fund CH – EUR 2.9 2.9 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 1.34 1.34 Global Brands Fund FH – CHR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund Z – EUR 1.30 1.30 Global Brands Fund FH – CHF 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund FH – CHF 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.19 - Global Brands Fund FH – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.22 2.23 Global Brands Fund FHX – EUR 0.99 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equ							
Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund AX – EUR 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund BX – USD 2.44 2.46 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund B – EUR 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund C – USD 2.44 2.46 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund C – EUR 2.69 2.69 Global Brands Fund C – EUR 2.47 2.48 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 1.34 1.34 Global Brands Fund F – USD 0.99 0.99 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund Z – EUR 1.30 1.30 Global Brands Fund F – USD 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund FH – CHF 1.02 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 1.03 1.09 Global Brands Fund FX – USD 0.99 0.99 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 1.02 1.03 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 1.02 1.03 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 1.03 1.09 Global Brands Fund FX – USD 1.09 0.94 0.99 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 1.09 0.99 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 1.09 0.97 0.99 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 1.09 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 1.09 0.99 0.99 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 1.09 0.99 0.99 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.99 0.99 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.991 0.9							
Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund B – EUR 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund C – USD 2.44 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 2.69 2.69 Global Brands Fund C – EUR 2.47 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 1.34 1.34 Global Brands Fund F – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 1.30 Global Brands Fund F H – CHF 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund F H – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.19 – Global Brands Fund F HX – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund F HX – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund I – USD 0.94 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund I H – CHF 0.97¹ Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund I HX – EUR 0.98 + 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.92 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund C – EUR 2.69 2.69 Global Brands Fund CH – EUR 2.47 2.4 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 1.34 1.34 Global Brands Fund F – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund Z – EUR 1.30 1.30 Global Brands Fund F H – CHF 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund F H – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.19¹ – Global Brands Fund F HX – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund F L – USD 0.99 0.5 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund I – USD 0.94 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 3.22 3.23 Global Brands Fund I H – CHF 0.97¹ Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund I H – EUR 0.97 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund I HX – EUR 0.98* 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund							
Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund I – EUR 1.34 1.34 Global Brands Fund F – USD 0.99 0.5 Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund Z – EUR 1.30 1.30 Global Brands Fund FH – CHF 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund FH – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.19¹ – Global Brands Fund FHX – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund AH – EUR 2.22 2.23 Global Brands Fund FX – USD 0.99 0.5 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund I – USD 0.94 0.5 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 0.97¹ 0.5 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.9 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.98* 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94¹ 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund Z – EUR 1.30 1.30 Global Brands Fund FH – CHF 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund FH – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.19 – Global Brands Fund FHX – EUR 1.02 1.0 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 2.22 2.23 Global Brands Fund FX – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 0.94 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.98 0.98 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94 0.99							
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – USD 2.19 2.19 Global Brands Fund FH – EUR 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.19¹ – Global Brands Fund FHX – EUR 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund AH – EUR 2.22 2.23 Global Brands Fund FX – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund I – USD 0.94 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 3.22 3.23 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 0.97¹ Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund CH – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98* 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98* 0.9							
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund A – EUR 2.19¹ – Global Brands Fund FHX – EUR 1.02 1.02 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund AH – EUR 2.22 2.23 Global Brands Fund FX – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund I – USD 0.94 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 3.22 3.23 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 0.97¹ Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund CH – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98 + 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94¹							
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund AH – EUR 2.22 2.23 Global Brands Fund FX – USD 0.99 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund I – USD 0.94 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 3.22 3.23 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 0.97¹ 0.97¹ Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund CH – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98 + 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94¹			2.19			1.03	
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund B – USD 3.19 3.19 Global Brands Fund I – USD 0.94 0.95 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 3.22 3.23 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 0.97 0.97 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund CH – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98 0.98 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94¹			2 23			0.99	
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund BH – EUR 3.22 3.23 Global Brands Fund IH – CHF 0.97¹ Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.5 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund CH – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98+ 0.9 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94¹						0.99	
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund C – USD 2.89 2.89 Global Brands Fund IH – EUR 0.97 0.5 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund CH – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98+ 0.5 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.941						0.94	
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund CH – EUR 2.92 2.93 Global Brands Fund IHX – EUR 0.98 $^{+}$ 0.98 Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94 1						0.98	
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund I – USD 0.99 0.99 Global Brands Fund IX – USD 0.94¹						0.98	
						0.30	
2.00 Group Capacity C						0.11	
	Emorging Educate Equity Fund III LOIN	1.02	1.05	a.oba. brando rana m	0.11	0.11	

	Total Expe	nse Ratio (%)		Total Expense Ratio (%)		
Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 June 2020	Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 June 2020	
Global Brands Fund S – USD	0.86	0.86	Global Property Fund B – USD	2.74	2.74	
Global Brands Fund Z – USD	0.90	0.90	Global Property Fund BH – EUR	2.77	2.78	
Global Brands Fund ZH – EUR	0.93	0.94	Global Property Fund C – USD	2.54	2.54	
Global Brands Fund ZH – GBP	0.94	0.94	Global Property Fund CH – EUR	2.57	2.58	
Global Brands Fund ZHB - CBB	0.931	0.04	Global Property Fund I – USD	1.04	1.04	
Global Brands Fund ZHR – GBP Global Brands Fund ZX – USD	0.93 0.90	0.94 0.90	Global Property Fund IX – USD Global Property Fund Z – USD	1.04 1.00	1.04 1.00	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund A – USD	1.99	1.99	Global Property Fund ZH – EUR	1.03	1.04	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund AHR – EUR	2.02	2.03	Global Property Fund ZHX – EUR	1.031	_	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund AR – USD	1.99	1.99	Global Property Fund ZX – USD	1.00	1.00	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund BHR – EUR	3.02	3.03	Global Property Unconstrained Fund A – USD ³	-	1.74	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund BR – USD	2.99	2.99	Global Property Unconstrained Fund Z – USD ³	-	0.90	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund CHR – EUR	2.77	2.78	Global Quality Fund A – USD	1.84	1.84	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund CR – USD	2.74	2.74 1.04	Global Quality Fund AH — CHF	1.87 1.87	1.88	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund IR – USD Global Brands Equity Income Fund Z – USD	1.04 1.00	1.04	Global Quality Fund AH – EUR Global Quality Fund AH – SGD	1.87	1.88 1.88	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund ZH – GBP	1.03	1.04	Global Quality Fund AX – USD	1.84	1.84	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund ZHR – CHF	1.04	1.041	Global Quality Fund B – USD	2.84	2.84	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund ZHR – EUR	1.03	1.04	Global Quality Fund BH – EUR	2.87	2.88	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund ZHR – GBP	1.03	1.00^{1}	Global Quality Fund C – USD	2.64	2.64	
Global Brands Equity Income Fund ZR – USD	1.00	1.00	Global Quality Fund CH – EUR	2.67	2.68	
Global Endurance Fund A – USD	1.84	1.841	Global Quality Fund I – USD	0.94	0.94	
Global Endurance Fund A – EUR	1.841	- 0.041	Global Quality Fund IH – EUR	0.961	- 0.00	
Global Endurance Fund C USD	2.84 2.64	2.84 ¹ 2.64 ¹	Global Quality Fund Z – USD	0.90 0.94	0.90 0.94	
Global Endurance Fund C – USD Global Endurance Fund I – USD	0.94	0.941	Global Quality Fund ZH – CHF Global Quality Fund ZH – EUR	0.94	0.94	
Global Endurance Fund Z – USD	0.90	0.901	Global Quality Fund ZX – USD	0.90	0.94	
Global Infrastructure Fund A – USD	1.74	1.74	Global Sustain Fund A – USD	1.74	1.74	
Global Infrastructure Fund A – EUR	1.74		Global Sustain Fund A – EUR	1.741	-	
Global Infrastructure Fund AH – EUR	1.77	1.78	Global Sustain Fund AH – EUR	1.78	1.78	
Global Infrastructure Fund B – USD	2.74	2.74	Global Sustain Fund B – USD	2.74	2.74	
Global Infrastructure Fund BH – EUR	2.77	2.78	Global Sustain Fund BH – EUR	2.77	2.78	
Global Infrastructure Fund C – USD	2.54	2.54	Global Sustain Fund C – USD	2.54	2.54	
Global Infrastructure Fund CH – EUR	2.57 1.04	2.58 1.04	Global Sustain Fund CH – EUR	2.57 0.84	2.58 0.84	
Global Infrastructure Fund I – USD Global Infrastructure Fund IH – EUR	1.04	1.04	Global Sustain Fund I – USD Global Sustain Fund IH – EUR	0.87	0.88	
Global Infrastructure Fund IHR – EUR	1.08	1.08	Global Sustain Fund IH – GBP	0.88	0.88	
Global Infrastructure Fund N – USD	0.11	0.111	Global Sustain Fund IHX – EUR	0.871	-	
Global Infrastructure Fund Z – USD	1.00	1.00	Global Sustain Fund J – USD	0.65	0.65	
Global Infrastructure Fund ZH – EUR	1.03	1.04	Global Sustain Fund JH – GBP	0.68	0.69	
Global Infrastructure Fund ZX – USD	1.00	1.00	Global Sustain Fund JH – NOK	0.671	-	
Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund A – USD	1.74	1.74	Global Sustain Fund JHX – EUR	0.651	-	
Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund Z – USD	0.90	0.90	Global Sustain Fund JX – USD	0.651	- 0.00	
Global Insight Fund A – USD2 Global Insight Fund A – EUR2	1.84 1.84 ¹	1.84	Global Sustain Fund Z – USD Global Sustain Fund ZH – CHF	0.80 0.84	0.80 0.84	
Global Insight Fund AH – EUR2	1.87	1.88	Global Sustain Fund ZH – CHF Global Sustain Fund ZH – EUR	0.83	0.84	
Global Insight Fund B – USD2	2.84	2.84	Global Sustain Fund ZH – GBP	0.84	0.84	
Global Insight Fund BH – EUR2	2.87	2.88	Global Sustain Fund ZX – USD	0.80	0.80	
Global Insight Fund C – USD2	2.64	2.64	Indian Equity Fund A – USD	1.89	1.89	
Global Insight Fund CH – EUR2	2.67	2.68	Indian Equity Fund B – USD	2.89	2.89	
Global Insight Fund I – USD2	0.94	0.94	Indian Equity Fund C – USD	2.69	2.69	
Global Insight Fund Z – USD2	0.90	0.90	Indian Equity Fund I – USD	0.99	0.99	
Global Insight Fund ZH – EUR2	0.93	0.94	Indian Equity Fund Z – USD	0.95	0.95	
Global Insight Fund ZH – GBP2 Global Opportunity Fund A – USD	0.92 ¹ 1.84	1.84	International Equity (ex US) Fund A – USD International Equity (ex US) Fund C – USD	1.84 2.64	1.84 2.64	
Global Opportunity Fund A – EUR	1.841	1.0-	International Equity (ex US) Fund I – USD	0.94	0.94	
Global Opportunity Fund AH – EUR	1.87	1.88	International Equity (ex US) Fund Z – USD	0.90	0.90	
Global Opportunity Fund B – USD	2.84	2.84	Japanese Equity Fund A – JPY	1.64	1.64	
Global Opportunity Fund BH – EUR	2.87	2.88	Japanese Equity Fund AH – USD	1.67	1.68	
Global Opportunity Fund C – USD	2.64	2.64	Japanese Equity Fund B – JPY	2.64	2.64	
Global Opportunity Fund CH – EUR	2.67	2.68	Japanese Equity Fund C – JPY	2.44	2.44	
Global Opportunity Fund I – USD	0.94	0.94	Japanese Equity Fund I – JPY	0.94	0.94	
Global Opportunity Fund IH – EUR	0.97	0.981	Japanese Equity Fund Z – JPY	0.90	0.90	
Global Opportunity Fund IH1 – AUD Global Opportunity Fund N – USD	0.97 0.11	0.98 ¹ 0.11	Japanese Equity Fund ZH – EUR Latin American Equity Fund A – USD	0.93 1.89	0.94 1.89	
Global Opportunity Fund X – USD Global Opportunity Fund Z – USD	0.11	0.11	Latin American Equity Fund A – USD Latin American Equity Fund B – USD	2.89	2.90	
Global Opportunity Fund ZH – EUR	0.93	0.90	Latin American Equity Fund C – USD	2.69	2.69	
Global Opportunity Fund ZH – SEK	0.93	0.94	Latin American Equity Fund I – USD	1.24	1.24	
Global Opportunity Fund ZH3 – BRL	0.931	-	Latin American Equity Fund Z – USD	1.20	1.20	
Global Permanence Fund A – USD	1.84	1.841	Saudi Equity Fund A – USD ⁴	2.39 ¹	_	
Global Permanence Fund B – USD	2.84	2.841	Saudi Equity Fund I – USD ⁴	1.19^{1}	_	
Global Permanence Fund C – USD	2.64	2.641	Saudi Equity Fund Z – USD ⁴	1.15^{1}	-	
Global Permanence Fund I – USD	0.94	0.941	Sustainable Asian Equity Fund A – USD	1.69	1.69	
Global Permanence Fund Z – USD	0.90	0.901	Sustainable Asian Equity Fund B – USD	2.69	2.69	
Global Property Fund A – USD Global Property Fund AH – EUR	1.74 1.77	1.74 1.78	Sustainable Asian Equity Fund I – USD Sustainable Asian Equity Fund Z – USD	0.99 0.95	0.99 0.95	
alobal i Toperty i uliu ALL – LUK	1.//	1./0	Sustainable Asian Equity (UNU Z - USD	0.90	0.95	

Total Expense Ratio		nse Ratio (%)		Total Expense Ratio (%	
Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 June 2020	Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 Jun 202
US Active Factor Equity Fund A – USD	1.34	1.34	Emerging Markets Debt Fund AX – USD	1.64	1.64
US Active Factor Equity Fund I – USD	0.64	0.64	Emerging Markets Debt Fund B – USD	2.64	2.64
US Active Factor Equity Fund Z – USD	0.60	0.60	Emerging Markets Debt Fund BH – EUR	2.67	2.68
US Advantage Fund A – USD	1.64	1.64	Emerging Markets Debt Fund BHX – EUR	2.67	2.68
US Advantage Fund A – EUR	1.641	-	Emerging Markets Debt Fund BX – USD	2.64	2.64
US Advantage Fund AH – EUR	1.67	1.68	Emerging Markets Debt Fund C – USD	2.34	2.3 ² 2.38
US Advantage Fund B – USD US Advantage Fund BH – EUR	2.64 2.67	2.64 2.68	Emerging Markets Debt Fund CH – EUR Emerging Markets Debt Fund CHX – EUR	2.37 2.37	2.38
US Advantage Fund C – USD	2.44	2.44	Emerging Markets Debt Fund CX – USD	2.34	2.34
US Advantage Fund CH – EUR	2.47	2.48	Emerging Markets Debt Fund I – USD	0.84	0.84
US Advantage Fund I – USD	0.89	0.89	Emerging Markets Debt Fund IH – EUR	0.89	0.86
US Advantage Fund IH – EUR	0.92	0.93	Emerging Markets Debt Fund Z – USD	0.80	0.80
US Advantage Fund IH – GBP	0.92	0.931	Emerging Markets Debt Fund ZH – EUR	0.84	0.8
US Advantage Fund NL _ FUD	0.10	0.111	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund AL SUB	1.64	1.6
US Advantage Fund NH – EUR US Advantage Fund S – USD	0.15 0.81	0.15 ¹ 0.81	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund AH – EUR Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund AHX – EUR	1.67 1.67	1.68 1.68
US Advantage Fund 3 – 63b US Advantage Fund Z – EUR	0.85 ¹	0.01	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund ARM – USD	1.64	1.6
US Advantage Fund Z – USD	0.85	0.85	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund AX – USD	1.64	1.64
US Advantage Fund ZH – EUR	0.89	0.89	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund B – USD	2.64	2.64
US Advantage Fund ZH – GBP	0.88	0.89	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund BH – EUR	2.67	2.68
US Advantage Fund ZH3 – BRL	0.881		Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund BHX – EUR	2.67	2.68
US Advantage Fund ZHX – GBP	0.88	0.871	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund BX – USD	2.64	2.64
US Advantage Fund ZX – USD US Growth Fund A – USD	0.85 1.64	0.85 1.64	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund C – USD	2.34 2.37	2.3
US Growth Fund A – USD	1.64 ¹	1.04	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund CH – EUR Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund CHX – EUR	2.37	2.38
US Growth Fund AH – EUR	1.67	1.68	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund CX – USD	2.34	2.34
US Growth Fund AX – USD	1.64	1.64	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund I – USD	0.84	0.84
US Growth Fund B – USD	2.64	2.64	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund Z – USD	0.80	0.80
US Growth Fund BH – EUR	2.67	2.68	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund ZH – EUR	0.79	0.8
US Growth Fund C – USD	2.44	2.44	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund ZX – USD	0.81+	0.80
US Growth Fund CH – EUR	2.47	2.48	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund A – USD	1.64	1.6
US Growth Fund F – USD US Growth Fund I – USD	0.94 0.89	0.94 0.89	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AH – EUR Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AHR – EUR	1.67 1.67	1.68 1.68
US Growth Fund IH – EUR	0.93	0.83	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund B – USD	2.64	2.64
US Growth Fund IX – USD	0.89	0.89	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund BH – EUR	2.67	2.68
US Growth Fund N – USD	0.11	0.10^{1}	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund BHR – EUR	2.67	2.68
US Growth Fund NH – EUR	0.15	0.15^{1}	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund C – USD	2.14	2.14
US Growth Fund Z – USD	0.85	0.85	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund CH – EUR	2.17	2.18
US Growth Fund ZH – EUR	0.89	0.89	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund CHR – EUR	2.17	2.18
US Growth Fund ZHX – EUR	0.89	0.89	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund I – USD	0.89	0.89
US Growth Fund ZHX – GBP US Growth Fund ZX – USD	0.88 0.85	0.89 0.85	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund IH – EUR Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund NH – EUR	0.91 0.15	0.92
US Insight Fund A – USD	1.74	1.74	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund NH – GBP	0.15	0.1
US Insight Fund I – USD	0.891	-	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund Z – USD	0.85	0.8
US Insight Fund Z – USD	0.85	0.85	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ZH – EUR	0.85	0.8
US Permanence Fund Z – USD	0.851	-	Euro Bond Fund A – EUR	1.04	1.04
US Property Fund A – USD	1.64	1.64	Euro Bond Fund B – EUR	2.04	2.04
US Property Fund B – USD	2.64	2.65	Euro Bond Fund C – EUR	1.69	1.69
US Property Fund C – USD	2.44 0.99	2.44 0.99	Euro Bond Fund I – EUR	0.64	0.64
US Property Fund F – USD US Property Fund I – USD	0.99	0.99	Euro Bond Fund N – EUR Euro Bond Fund Z – EUR	0.11 0.40	0.1
US Property Fund Z – USD	0.90	0.90	Euro Bond Fund ZX – EUR	0.40	0.40
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund A – USD	1.69	1.69	Euro Corporate Bond Fund A – EUR	1.04	1.0
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund AH – EUR	1.72	1.73	Euro Corporate Bond Fund AH – USD	1.07	1.0
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund AHX – EUR	1.72	1.73	Euro Corporate Bond Fund AX – EUR	1.04	1.0
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund AR – USD	1.69	1.69	Euro Corporate Bond Fund B – EUR	2.04	2.0
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund AX – USD	1.69	1.69	Euro Corporate Bond Fund BX – EUR	2.04	2.0
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund B – USD	2.69	2.69	Euro Corporate Bond Fund CV EUR	1.69	1.6
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund BH – EUR Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund BHX – EUR	2.72 2.72	2.73 2.73	Euro Corporate Bond Fund CX – EUR Euro Corporate Bond Fund F – EUR	1.69 0.34	1.69 0.34
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund BX – LON Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund BX – USD	2.69	2.73	Euro Corporate Bond Fund FX – EUR	0.34	0.3
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund C – USD	2.39	2.39	Euro Corporate Bond Fund I – EUR	0.64	0.6
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund CH – EUR	2.42	2.43	Euro Corporate Bond Fund IX – EUR	0.64	0.6
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund CHX – EUR	2.42	2.43	Euro Corporate Bond Fund N – EUR	0.11	0.1
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund CX – USD	2.39	2.39	Euro Corporate Bond Fund NH – USD	0.12	0.1
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund I – USD	0.94	0.94	Euro Corporate Bond Fund S – EUR	0.34	0.34
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund IH – EUR	0.97	0.98	Euro Corporate Bond Fund Z – EUR	0.60	0.6
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund N – USD	0.11	0.11	Euro Corporate Bond Fund ZH – CHF Euro Corporate Bond Fund ZH – USD	0.64	0.6
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund SHX – EUR Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund Z – USD	0.90 0.90	0.90 0.90	Euro Corporate Bond Fund ZHX – USD Euro Corporate Bond Fund ZHX – GBP	0.64 0.64	0.6 0.6
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund ZH – CSD Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund ZH – EUR	0.94	0.90	Euro Corporate Bond Fund ZX – GBP	0.60	0.6
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund ZHX – EUR	0.93	0.94	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund A – EUR	1.04	1.0
Emerging Markets Debt Fund A – USD	1.64	1.64	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund AX – EUR	1.04	1.04
Emerging Markets Debt Fund AH – EUR	1.67	1.68	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund B – EUR	2.04	2.04
Emerging Markets Debt Fund AHX – EUR	1.67	1.68	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund BX – EUR	2.04	2.0
Emerging Markets Debt Fund ARM – USD	1.64	1.64	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund C – EUR	1.69	1.69

Tota		Total Expense Ratio (%)			Total Expense Ratio (%)	
Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 June 2020	Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 June 2020	
Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund I – EUR	0.64	0.64	Global Bond Fund BX – USD	2.04	2.04	
Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund N – EUR	0.11	0.111	Global Bond Fund C – USD	1.69	1.69	
Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund Z – EUR	0.60	0.60	Global Bond Fund I – USD	0.64	0.64	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund A – EUR	1.04	1.04	Global Bond Fund N – USD	0.111	-	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund AX – EUR	1.04	1.04	Global Bond Fund N. – GBP	0.111	_	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund B – EUR Euro Strategic Bond Fund BX – EUR	2.04 2.04	2.04 2.04	Global Bond Fund NH – EUR Global Bond Fund NH1 – JPY	0.12 ¹ 0.15	0.15	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund C – EUR	1.69	1.69	Global Bond Fund Z – USD	0.60	0.13	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund CX – EUR	1.69	1.69	Global Bond Fund ZH – EUR	0.64	0.64	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund I – EUR	0.64	0.64	Global Bond Fund ZH1 – EUR	0.64	0.64	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund N – EUR	0.11	0.11^{1}	Global Convertible Bond Fund A – USD	1.24	1.24	
Euro Strategic Bond Fund Z – EUR	0.60	0.60	Global Convertible Bond Fund AH – CHF	1.27	1.28	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund A – EUR	1.24 1.24	1.24 1.24	Global Convertible Bond Fund AH – EUR	1.27 2.24	1.28 2.24	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AR – EUR European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund B – EUR	2.24	2.24	Global Convertible Bond Fund B – USD Global Convertible Bond Fund BH – EUR	2.24	2.24	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund BR – EUR	2.24	2.24	Global Convertible Bond Fund CH – EUR	1.87	1.88	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund C – EUR	1.69	1.69	Global Convertible Bond Fund I – USD	0.79	0.79	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund CR – EUR	1.69	1.69	Global Convertible Bond Fund IH – EUR	0.83	0.83	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund I – EUR	0.64	0.631	Global Convertible Bond Fund N – USD	0.10	0.11	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund IR – EUR	0.63	0.631	Global Convertible Bond Fund NH – CHF	0.13	0.15	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund J – EUR European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund N – EUR	0.40 ¹ 0.11	0.111	Global Convertible Bond Fund Z – USD Global Convertible Bond Fund ZH – EUR	0.75 0.78	0.75 0.79	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund Z – EUR	0.60	0.60	Global Convertible Bond Fund ZH – CON Global Convertible Bond Fund ZH – GBP	0.78	0.79	
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ZR – EUR	0.60	0.591	Global Convertible Bond Fund ZHX – EUR	0.78	0.79	
European High Yield Bond Fund A – EUR	1.09	1.09	Global Credit Fund A – USD	1.04	1.04	
European High Yield Bond Fund AH – USD	1.12	1.13	Global Credit Fund B – USD	2.04	2.04	
European High Yield Bond Fund AX – EUR	1.09	1.09	Global Credit Fund C – USD	1.69	1.69	
European High Yield Bond Fund B – EUR	2.09	2.09	Global Credit Fund I – USD	0.64	0.64	
European High Yield Bond Fund BX – EUR European High Yield Bond Fund C – EUR	2.09 1.74	2.09	Global Credit Fund ZLL CRR	0.60 0.63	0.60 0.64	
European High Yield Bond Fund CX – EUR	1.74	1.74 1.74	Global Credit Fund ZH – GBP Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund A – USD	1.24	1.24	
European High Yield Bond Fund I – EUR	0.69	0.69	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund A – EUR	1.23 ¹	- 1.24	
European High Yield Bond Fund IH – USD	0.73	0.73	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AH – AUD	1.271	-	
European High Yield Bond Fund N – EUR	0.11	0.11^{1}	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AH – CHF	1.27	1.28	
European High Yield Bond Fund Z – EUR	0.65	0.65	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AH – EUR	1.27	1.28	
European High Yield Bond Fund ZH – USD	0.67	0.661	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AHR – EUR	1.27	1.28	
European High Yield Bond Fund ZHX – GBP European High Yield Bond Fund ZX – EUR	0.66 0.65	0.66 0.65	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AHX – EUR Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AR – USD	1.27 1.24	1.28 1.24	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund A – USD	1.24	1.24	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ARM – USD	1.24	1.24	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund AH – EUR	1.27	1.28	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AX – USD	1.24	1.24	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund AH – GBP	1.27	1.28	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund AX – EUR	1.23^{1}	_	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund AH – SEK	1.27	1.28	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund B – USD	2.24	2.24	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund AHR – EUR	1.27	1.28	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund BH – EUR	2.27	2.28	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund AHX – EUR	1.27 1.24	1.28 1.24	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund BHR – EUR	2.27 2.27	2.28 2.28	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund AR – USD Global Asset Backed Securities Fund B – USD	2.24	2.24	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund BHX – EUR Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund BX – USD	2.24	2.20	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund BH – EUR	2.27	2.28	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund C – USD	1.69	1.69	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund BHR – EUR	2.27	2.28	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund CH – EUR	1.72	1.73	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund BHX – EUR	2.27	2.28	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund CHR – EUR	1.72	1.73	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund C – USD	1.84	1.84	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund CHX – EUR	1.72	1.73	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund CH – EUR	1.87	1.88	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund CX – USD	1.69	1.69	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund CHR – EUR Global Asset Backed Securities Fund CHX – EUR	1.87 1.87	1.88 1.88	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund I – USD Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund IH – EUR	0.64 0.67	0.64 0.68	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund CX – USD	1.84	1.84	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund IR – USD	0.64	0.64	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund FH – EUR	0.63	0.63	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund IX – USD	0.64	0.64	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund FHX – EUR	0.63	0.63	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund N – USD	0.11	0.11	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund I – USD	0.69	0.69	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund NH – GBP	0.14	0.15	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund IH – EUR	0.73	0.73	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund NH – SGD	0.15	0.15	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund IHX – EUR	0.72	0.73	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund Z – USD	0.60	0.60	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund N – USD Global Asset Backed Securities Fund SHX – EUR	0.11 0.49 ¹	0.111	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ZH – CHF Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ZH – EUR	0.64 0.64	0.64 0.64	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund SHX – GBP	0.491	_	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ZH3 – BRL	0.64	0.64	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund SX – USD	0.461	_	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ZHR – GBP	0.63	0.64	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund Z – USD	0.65	0.65	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund ZX – USD	0.60	0.60	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund ZH – EUR	0.68	0.69	Global High Yield Bond Fund A – USD	1.24	1.24	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund ZH – SEK	0.69	0.69	Global High Yield Bond Fund AH – EUR	1.27	1.28	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund ZHX – EUR	0.68 ¹	0.60	Global High Yield Bond Fund AHRM – ZAR	1.27	1.28	
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund ZHX – GBP Global Asset Backed Securities Fund ZX – USD	0.68 0.65	0.69	Global High Yield Bond Fund AHX – EUR Global High Yield Bond Fund AR – USD	1.27 1.24	1.28 1.22	
Global Bond Fund A – USD	1.04	1.04	Global High Yield Bond Fund ARM – USD	1.24	1.23	
Global Bond Fund AH – EUR	1.07	1.08	Global High Yield Bond Fund AX – USD	1.24	1.24	
Global Bond Fund AHX – EUR	1.07	1.08	Global High Yield Bond Fund B – USD	2.24	2.24	
Global Bond Fund AX – USD	1.04	1.04	Global High Yield Bond Fund BH – EUR	2.27	2.28	
Global Bond Fund BL SUB	2.04	2.04	Global High Yield Bond Fund BHX – EUR	2.27	2.28	
Global Bond Fund BH – EUR Global Bond Fund BHX – EUR	2.07 2.07	2.08 2.08	Global High Yield Bond Fund BX – USD Global High Yield Bond Fund C – USD	2.24 1.84	2.24 1.84	
GIODGI DUIIG I GIIG DI IX — LUN	2.07	2.00	alobal High Held Dolld Fulld C = USD	1.04	1.04	

	Total Exper	nse Ratio (%)		Total Expense Ratio (%)		
Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 June 2020	Fund Name	30 June 2021	30 June 2020	
Global High Yield Bond Fund CH – EUR	1.87	1.88	Global Balanced Fund A – EUR	1.76*	1.84	
Global High Yield Bond Fund CHX – EUR	1.87	1.88	Global Balanced Fund B – EUR	2.76*	2.84	
Global High Yield Bond Fund CX – USD	1.84	1.84	Global Balanced Fund C – EUR	2.46*	2.51	
Global High Yield Bond Fund I – USD	0.79	0.79	Global Balanced Fund Z – EUR	0.77*	0.80	
Global High Yield Bond Fund IX – USD	0.79	0.79	Global Balanced Income Fund A – EUR	1.76*	1.87	
Global High Yield Bond Fund N – USD	0.11	0.111	Global Balanced Income Fund AHR – USD	1.80*	1.86	
Global High Yield Bond Fund Z – USD	0.75	0.75	Global Balanced Income Fund AHRM – AUD	1.80*	1.84	
Global High Yield Bond Fund ZH – EUR	0.79	0.79	Global Balanced Income Fund AHRM – USD	1.80*	1.81	
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund A – EUR	1.04	1.04	Global Balanced Income Fund AR – EUR	1.76*	1.87	
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund B – EUR	2.04 1.69	2.04 1.69	Global Balanced Income Fund BR – EUR Global Balanced Income Fund CHR – USD	2.76* 2.50*	2.90 2.63	
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund C – EUR Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund I – EUR	0.51	0.64	Global Balanced Income Fund CR – USD Global Balanced Income Fund CR – EUR	2.46*	2.63	
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund N – EUR	0.11	0.04	Global Balanced Income Fund I – EUR	0.81*	0.85	
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund NH – USD	0.13	0.14	Global Balanced Income Fund IHR – USD	0.85*	0.88	
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund Z – EUR	0.32	0.32	Global Balanced Income Fund IR – EUR	0.81 *	0.85	
Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund A – EUR	1.391	_	Global Balanced Income Fund Z – EUR	0.77*	0.80	
Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund I – EUR	0.641	-	Global Balanced Income Fund ZH – USD	0.81 *	0.85	
Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund Z – EUR	0.601	_	Global Balanced Income Fund ZHR – GBP	0.81 *	0.86	
Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund A – EUR	1.391	_	Global Balanced Income Fund ZR – EUR	0.77*	0.80	
Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund I – EUR	0.641	-	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds A – EUR	2.38*	2.38	
Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund Z – EUR	0.601	-	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds AH – USD	2.42*	2.42	
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund A – USD	1.04	1.04	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds B – EUR	3.38*	3.38	
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund I – USD	0.54	0.54	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds C – EUR	3.08*	3.09	
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund N – USD	0.11	0.111	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds CH – USD	3.12*	3.12	
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund NH – EUR	0.12	0.131	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds I – EUR	1.13*	1.13	
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund Z – USD	0.50 0.50	0.50 0.52 ¹	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds IH – USD	1.17*	1.17	
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund ZH – EUR US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund A – USD	1.49	1.49	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds Z – EUR Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds ZH – GBP	1.13* 1.17*	1.13 1.18	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund AH – EUR	1.52	1.53	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds ZH3 – BRL	1.17*	1.19	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund AR – USD	1.49	1.49	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds ZH3 – COP	1.17 _+	1.17	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund AX – USD	1.49	1.49	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund A – EUR	1.741		
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund BH – EUR	2.52	2.53	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund B – EUR	2.741	_	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund C – USD	1.94	1.94	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund C – EUR	2.241	_	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund CH – EUR	1.97	1.98	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund I – EUR	0.791	_	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund CX – USD	1.94	_	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund Z – EUR	0.751	-	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund I – USD	0.69	0.69	Global Multi-Asset Income Fund AHR - USD	2.01	2.02	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund J – USD	0.40	0.40^{1}	Global Multi-Asset Income Fund AR – EUR	1.97	2.01	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund JH – EUR	0.44	0.441	Global Multi–Asset Income Fund IR – EUR	0.94	0.95	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund N – USD	0.10	0.11	Global Multi–Asset Income Fund Z – EUR	0.90	0.91	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund Z – USD	0.65	0.59	Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund A – EUR	1.54	1.54	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund ZH – EUR	0.69	0.47	Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund AH – USD	1.58	1.58	
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund ZHX – EUR	0.69	0.64	Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund B – EUR	2.54 2.29	2.54	
US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund A – USD US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund I – USD	0.64 0.29	0.64 0.29	Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund C – EUR	0.52	2.29 0.54	
US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund N – USD	0.29	0.29	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund I – EUR Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund Z – EUR	0.50	0.54	
US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund Z – USD	0.11	0.11	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund ZH – CHF	0.52	0.54	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund A – USD	1.24	1.24	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund ZH – GBP	0.53	0.54	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund AH – EUR	1.27	1.28	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund ZH – USD	0.54	0.54	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund AR – USD	1.24	1.24	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund ZHX – GBP	0.53	0.52	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund AX – USD	1.24	1.24	Multi–Asset Risk Control Fund A – USD	1.77*	1.74	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund BH – EUR	2.27	2.28	Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund I - USD	0.82*	0.79	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund C – USD	1.54	1.54	Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund Z - USD	0.78*	0.75	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund CH – EUR	1.57	1.58	Real Assets Fund A – USD	1.74	1.74	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund CX – USD	1.54	1.54	Real Assets Fund I – USD	0.79	0.79	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund I – USD	0.59	0.59	Real Assets Fund Z – USD	0.75	0.75	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund N – USD	0.10	0.11	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund A – USD	1.58	1.58	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund Z – USD	0.55	0.55	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund AH – EUR	1.62	1.63	
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund ZM – USD	0.551	1.04	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund BH – EUR	2.62	2.63	
	1.26*	1.24	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund CH – EUR	2.12	2.13	
Global Balanced Defensive Fund A – EUR					0.74	
Global Balanced Defensive Fund A – EUR Global Balanced Defensive Fund B – EUR Global Balanced Defensive Fund C – EUR	2.26* 1.96*	2.24 1.94	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund I – USD Liquid Alpha Capture Fund N – USD	0.73 0.11	0.74 0.11	

¹ Annualised Total Expense Ratio from date of launch to June period–end for launched Share Class or from the date of re–activation to June period–end date for Share Class closed and re–opened during the period.

² Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

³ Fund closed operations on 28 May 2021.

⁴ Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.

^{*} Synthetic TER.

^{*} Share class was closed during the period.

Appendix 2: Portfolio turnover rate

As at 30 June 2021

Fund Name	Portfolio turnover rate (%)*	Fund Name	Portfolio turnover rate (%)*
Equity Funds			
Asia Opportunity Fund	(84.41)	Bond Funds	
Asian Property Fund	127.51	Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	42.56
China A-shares Fund	163.18	Emerging Markets Debt Fund	(31.15)
China Equity Fund	110.12	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	112.77
Counterpoint Global Fund	161.13	Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	52.93
Developing Opportunity Fund	(11.49)	Euro Bond Fund	9.40
Emerging Europe, Middle East And Africa Equity Fund	55.39	Euro Corporate Bond Fund	6.69
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	(40.75)	Euro Corporate Bond – Duration Hedged Fund	8.75
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	58.35	Euro Strategic Bond Fund	17.29
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	136.46	European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	(133.66)
Europe Opportunity Fund	(77.70)	European High Yield Bond Fund	46.98
European Property Fund	85.76	Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	752.90
Global Active Factor Equity Fund	29.40	Global Bond Fund	451.49
Global Brands Fund	(33.88)	Global Convertible Bond Fund	185.46
Global Brands Equity Income Fund	(35.65)	Global Credit Fund	119.54
Global Endurance Fund	(40.50)	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	175.25
Global Infrastructure Fund	161.62	Global High Yield Bond Fund	53.49
Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund	162.33	Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	(24.95)
Global Insight Fund ¹	182.89	Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund	94.55
Global Opportunity Fund	(56.66)	Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund	116.08
Global Permanence Fund	101.00	US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund	165.16
Global Property Fund	136.04	US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	71.98
Global Property Unconstrained Fund ²	381.21	US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund	(90.39)
Global Quality Fund	(24.15)	US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund	11.75
Global Sustain Fund	(16.03)		
Indian Equity Fund	2.39	Asset Allocation Funds	50.45
International Equity (Ex US) Fund	(14.08)	Global Balanced Defensive Fund	62.46
Japanese Equity Fund	71.35	Global Balanced Fund	117.50
Latin American Equity Fund	38.57	Global Balanced Income Fund	70.08
Saudi Equity Fund ³	38.67	Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	71.50
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	5.98	Global Balanced Sustainable Fund	131.14
US Active Factor Equity Fund	68.93	Global Multi–Asset Income Fund	383.19
US Advantage Fund	118.77	Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	129.94
US Growth Fund	(37.55)	Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund	122.10
US Insight Fund	1.85	Real Assets Fund	158.96
US Permanence Fund	42.33	Alternative Investment Fund	
US Property Fund	152.56	Liquid Alpha Capture Fund	373.77

 $^{^{\}scriptscriptstyle 1}$ Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

The portfolio turnover data has been computed as follows:

 $\underline{\text{Total of Securities transactions (purchases and sales)}^{\star} - \text{Total transactions of funds units (and redemptions)} \times 100$

² Fund closed operations on 28 May 2021.

³ Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.

^{*} Purchases and sales exclude securities having maturity dates at acquisition of one year or less as well as those in relation to Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds.

Appendix 3: Sub-Advisers

As at 30 June 2021

List of Sub-Advisers (to be read in conjunction with the prospectus dated April 2021). MSIM Fund Management (Ireland) Limited retains some of the responsibility for providing collective portfolio management services to the European Property Fund and Global Property Fund together with Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited., whereas Morgan Stanley Investment Management Limited acts as Investment Adviser to all other Funds. Where the Investment Adviser has delegated any of its responsibilities, the Funds are advised by the following Sub-Advisers.

Sub-Adviser

```
Fund Name
Equity Funds
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Asia Opportunity Fund<sup>1</sup>
                                                                                                    Morgan Stanley Asia Limited & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
                                                                                     Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Asian Property Fund
                                                                                                     Morgan Stanley Asia Limited & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds China A-shares Fund
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds China Equity Fund
                                                                                                     Morgan Stanley Asia Limited & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Counterpoint Global Fund
                                                                                          Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc., Morgan Stanley Asia Limited & Morgan Stanley
                                                                                                                                                 Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Developing Opportunity Fund
                                                                                                     Morgan Stanley Asia Limited & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Europe, Middle East and Africa Equity Fund
                                                                                                                                       Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Leaders Equity Fund
                                                                                                                                  Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Equity Fund
                                                                                     Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund
                                                                                                                                       Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Europe Opportunity Fund
                                                                                                    Morgan Stanley Asia Limited & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds European Property Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Active Factor Equity Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Insight Fund<sup>2</sup>
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Brands Fund
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Brands Equity Income Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Endurance Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Infrastructure Unconstrained Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Opportunity Fund<sup>1</sup>
                                                                                                     Morgan Stanley Asia Limited & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Permanence Fund
                                                                                                                                       Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Property Fund
                                                                                      Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Property Unconstrained Fund<sup>3</sup>
                                                                                                                                       Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Quality Fund
                                                                                                                                                                             None
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Sustain Fund
                                                                                                                                                                             None
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Indian Equity Fund
                                                                                     Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds International Equity (ex US) Fund
                                                                                          Mitsubishi UFJ Asset Management (UK) Limited as Sub-Adviser which delegated its powers to
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Japanese Equity Fund
                                                                                                                          Mitsubishi UFJ Kokusai Asset Management Co., Ltd (Japan)
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Latin American Equity Fund
                                                                                                                                       Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Saudi Equity Fund<sup>4</sup>
                                                                                                                                                      Morgan Stanley Saudi Arabia
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Sustainable Asian Equity Fund
                                                                                                    Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company & Morgan Stanley Asia Limited
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Active Factor Equity Fund
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Advantage Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Growth Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Insight Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Permanence Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Property Fund
                                                                                                                                        Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Debt Fund
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund
Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund
```

Bond Funds

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro Corporate Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro Corporate Bond - Duration Hedged Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Euro Strategic Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds European High Yield Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Asset Backed Securities Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Convertible Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Credit Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global High Yield Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Sustainable Euro Corporate Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Sustainable Euro Strategic Bond Fund

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. & Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company None

> Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.
Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.

None

Appendix 3: Sub-Advisers (continued)

As at 30 June 2021

Fund Name Sub-Adviser

Bond Funds (continued)

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar Short Duration Bond Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund

Asset Allocation Funds

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Balanced Defensive Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Balanced Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Balanced Income Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Balanced Sustainable Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Multi-Asset Income Fund Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Multi-Asset Risk Control Fund

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Real Assets Fund

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.

Alternative Funds

Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Liquid Alpha Capture Fund

Morgan Stanley Investment Management Inc.

¹ As from 1 June 2021, Morgan Stanley Investment Management Company will act as co sub adviser to Morgan Stanley Investment Fund Global Opportunity Fund and Morgan Stanley Investment Funds Asia

² Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

³ Fund closed operations on 28 May 2021.

⁴ Fund commenced operations on 24 March 2021.

Appendix 4: Hedged Share Classes

As at 30 June 2021

The Board of Directors of the Company may decide from time to time for some or all of the Funds to issue Currency Hedged Share Classes.

Currency Hedged Share Classes seek to reduce the currency exposure of the Shareholder to currencies other than the currency in which the Currency Hedged Share Class is denominated (the "Hedged Share Class Currency"). The hedging process will vary depending on the type of fund for which the Currency Hedged Share Class is issued and the hedging strategy adopted for all the Currency Hedged Share Classes in that particular Fund, as defined by the prospectus. The types of Currency Hedged Share Class are as follows:

NAV Hedged Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "H") seek to reduce exposure to currency movements between the Hedged Share Class Currency and the Fund's Reference Currency. This involves hedging the Fund's Reference Currency back to the Hedged Share Class Currency without reference to its Investment Currencies.

Portfolio Hedged Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "H1") seek to reduce exposure to currency movements between the Hedged Share Class Currency and the Fund's Investment Currencies. This involves hedging the Fund's Investment Currencies back to the Hedged Share Class Currency without reference to its Reference Currency.

NAV Hedged (Non-deliverable Currency) Share Classes (Share Class Sub-Indicator "H3") seek to reduce exposure to currency movements between a non-deliverable Hedged Share Class Currency and the Fund's Reference Currency. This involves hedging the Fund's Reference Currency back to the Hedged Share Class Currency without reference to its Investment Currencies. As the Hedged Share Class Currency is non-deliverable the Share Class will be denominated in a currency other than the Hedged Share Class Currency for the purposes of subscription and redemption.

There is no segregation of liabilities between the different share classes of the same Fund. As such, under certain conditions, there is a remote risk that transactions specific to a Hedged Share Class could result in liabilities which may exceed the assets of that Hedged Share Class. In such a scenario, any excess liabilities could adversely impact the Net Asset Value of other share classes within the same Fund, as the assets of other share classes would be exposed to the excess liabilities of the Hedged Share Class. The Management Company has put in place a number of measures and controls as part of its risk management framework in order to prevent such an event, hence the risk of such 'cross contamination' is considered by the Management Company to be extremely low.

Fund Name	Hedged Share Class(es)	Hedging Strategy
Asia Opportunity Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR),CH (EUR), IH (EUR), IH (GBP) JH (GBP), ZH (EUR), ZH (GBP), ZH3 (BRL)	NAV Currency Hedged and Non-Deliverable Currency Hedged Share Class
China A-shares Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), IH (EUR), ZH (EUR), ZH (GBP), ZH3 (BRL)	NAV Currency Hedged and Non-Deliverable Currency Hedged Share Class
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Europe Opportunity Fund	AH (USD), IH (USD), ZH (USD)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
European Property Fund	AH (USD)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Brands Fund	AH (CHF), AH (EUR), AHX (EUR), BH (EUR), BHX (EUR), CH (EUR), FH (CHF), FH (EUR), FHX (EUR), IH (CHF), IH (EUR), ZH (EUR), ZH (GBP), ZHR (GBP), ZH3 (BRL)	NAV Currency Hedged and Non-deliverable Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Brands Equity Income Fund	AHR (EUR), BHR (EUR), CHR (EUR), ZH (GBP), ZHR (CHF), ZHR (EUR), ZHR (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Infrastructure Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), IH (EUR), IHR (EUR), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Insight Fund ¹	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), ZH (EUR), ZH (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Opportunity Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR),CH (EUR), IH (EUR), IH1 (AUD), ZH (EUR), ZH (SEK), ZH3 (BRL)	NAV Currency Hedged, Portfolio Currency Hedged and Non-Deliverable Currency Hedged Share Class
Global Property Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), ZH (EUR), ZHX (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Quality Fund	AH (CHF), AH (EUR), AH (SGD), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), IH (EUR), ZH (CHF), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Sustain Fund	AH (EUR) , BH (EUR), CH (EUR), IH (EUR), IH (GBP), IHX (EUR), JH (GBP), JH (NOK), JHX (EUR), ZH (CHF), ZH (EUR), ZH (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Japanese Equity Fund	AH (USD), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
US Advantage Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), IH (EUR), IH (GBP), NH (EUR), ZH (EUR), ZH (GBP), ZHX (GBP	NAV Currency Hedged and Non-Deliverable Currency Hedged Share Class
US Growth Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), IH (EUR), NH (EUR), ZH (EUR), ZHX (EUR), ZHX (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	AH (EUR), AHX (EUR), BH (EUR), BHX (EUR), CH (EUR), CHX (EUR), IH (EUR),SHX (EUR), ZH (EUR),ZHX (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	AH (EUR), AHX (EUR), BH (EUR), BHX (EUR), CH (EUR), CHX (EUR), IH (EUR), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	AH (EUR), AHX (EUR), BH (EUR), BHX (EUR),CH (EUR), CHX (EUR), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Emerging Markets Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	AH (EUR), AHR (EUR), BH (EUR), BHR (EUR), CH (EUR), CHR (EUR), IH (EUR), NH (EUR), NH(GBP), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	AH (USD), NH (USD), ZH (CHF), ZH (USD), ZHX (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
European High Yield Bond Fund	AH (USD), IH (USD), ZH (USD), ZHX (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes

Appendix 4: Hedged Share Classes (continued) As at 30 June 2021

Fund Name	Hedged Share Class(es)	Hedging Strategy
Global Asset Backed Securities Fund	AH (EUR), AH (GBP), AH (SEK),AHR (EUR),AHX (EUR) BH (EUR), BHR (EUR), BHX (EUR), CH (EUR),CHR (EUR), CHX (EUR), FH (EUR), FHX (EUR), IH (EUR), IHX (EUR), SHX (EUR),	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
	SHX (GBP), ZH (EUR), ZH (SEK), ZHX (EUR), ZHX (GBP)	
Global Bond Fund	AH (EUR), AHX (EUR), BH (EUR), BHX (EUR), NH (EUR), NH1 (JPY), ZH (EUR), ZH1 (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged and Portfolio Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Convertible Bond Fund	AH (CHF), AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), IH (EUR), NH (CHF), ZH (EUR), ZH (GBP), ZHX (EUR),	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Credit Fund	ZH (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	AH (AUD), AH (CHF), AH (EUR), AHR (EUR), AHX (EUR), BH (EUR), BHR (EUR), BHX (EUR),	NAV Currency Hedged and Non-deliverable
	CH (EUR), CHR (EUR), CHX (EUR), IH (EUR), NH (GBP),NH (SGD), ZH (CHF), ZH (EUR),	Currency Hedged Share Classes
	ZHR (GBP), ZH3 (BRL)	
Global High Yield Bond Fund	AH (EUR), AHRM (ZAR), AHX (EUR), BH (EUR), BHX (EUR), CH (EUR),CHX (EUR), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	NH (USD)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
US Dollar Corporate Bond Fund	NH (EUR), ZH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
US Dollar High Yield Bond Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR), JH (EUR), ZH (EUR), ZHX (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
US Dollar Short Duration High Yield Bond Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Balanced Income Fund	AHR (USD), AHRM (AUD), AHRM (USD), CHR (USD), IHR (USD), ZH (USD), ZHR (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Balanced Risk Control Fund of Funds	AH (USD), CH (USD), IH (USD), ZH (GBP), ZH3 (BRL)	NAV Currency Hedged and
		Non-deliverable Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Multi-Asset Income Fund	AHR (USD)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	AH (USD), ZH (CHF), ZH (GBP), ZH (USD), ZHX (GBP)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes
Liquid Alpha Capture Fund	AH (EUR), BH (EUR), CH (EUR)	NAV Currency Hedged Share Classes

¹Formerly known as Global Advantage Fund prior to 8 April 2021.

Appendix 5: Securities Financing Transactions

As at 30 June 2021

The Company engages in Securities Financing Transactions (as defined in Article 3 of Regulation (EU) 2015/2365, securities financing transactions include repurchase transactions, securities or commodities lending and securities or commodities borrowing, buy-sell back transactions or sell-buy back transactions and margin lending transactions). In accordance with Article 13 of the Regulation, the Company's only involvement in and exposures related to securities financing transactions is its engagement on securities lending activities and Total Return Swaps for the period ended 30 June 2021 as detailed below:

SECURITIES LENDING

Global Data

Amount of securities on loan and amount of assets engaged in securities lending transactions

The following table represents the total value of assets engaged in securities lending as at the reporting date. The total value of securities on loan as a proportion of the Funds' total lendable assets as at the reporting date is also detailed below. Total lendable assets represents the aggregate value of asset types forming part of the Funds' securities lending programme.

Fund Name	Fund Currency	Market value of loaned securities in Fund Currency	% of Total Lendable Assets*	% Total Net Asset Value
Asian Property Fund	USD	6,440,015	6.97	6.90
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	2,193,366	16.13	15.31
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	12,907,601	1.79	1.77
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	570,303	3.62	3.58
European Property Fund	EUR	5,652,765	12.11	11.87
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	48,404,304	3.40	3.32
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	142,712,973	0.65	0.63
Global Property Fund	USD	19,532,046	3.36	3.30
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	USD	63,388	0.00	1.32
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	95,230	0.04	0.04
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	1,004,322	2.33	2.19
US Advantage Fund	USD	7,154,880	0.05	0.05
US Growth Fund	USD	107,093,003	1.48	1.42
US Insight Fund	USD	15,975,282	8.01	7.59
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	202,234,846	18.37	17.82
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	38,610,179	23.72	22.12
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	USD	9,971,851	8.16	7.91
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	92,471,991	15.15	14.89
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	491,199,499	15.91	15.54
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	256,487,142	15.58	15.26
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	8,106,135	4.72	4.34
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	232,769,544	30.49	29.49
Global Bond Fund	USD	58,684,623	3.82	3.60
Global Credit Fund	USD	2,481,533	2.98	2.93
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	37,811,634	6.24	5.88
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	199,914,211	4.58	4.28
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR	116,804,726	6.40	6.16
Real Assets Fund	USD	427,419	3.56	3.47

^{*} Total lendable assets excludes cash and cash equivalents. It also excludes other monetary amounts such as net debtors and creditors which are not deemed "lendable assets".

Concentration Data

Ten largest collateral issuers

The following table lists the ten largest issuers by value of non-cash collateral received by the Funds across securities lending transactions as at the reporting date:

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

	Asian Property	Counterpoint Global	Emerging Markets	Emerging Markets
	Fund	Fund	Equity Fund	Small Cap Equity Fund
Issuer	USD	USD	USD	USD
Austrian Government	247,783	46,432	429,521	20,464
Belgian Government	220,188	22,653	234,461	92,655
Dutch Government	36,500	116,772	84,635	57,929
Finnish Government	1,930	5,805	3,346	291
French Government	1,945,520	496,508	3,179,014	160,207
German Government	273,096	178,379	470,046	29,907
UK Government	124,304	93,905	1,033,740	51,452
US Government	3,966,350	1,377,502	8,562,396	193,431

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

European Property Fund Issuer EUR	Global Infrastructure Fund USD	Global Opportunity Fund	Global Property Fund
Issuer EUR	USD		
		USD	USD
Austrian Government 581,627	8,570,089	17,492,852	1,756,248
Belgian Government 1,009,621	3,502,625	7,930,168	804,739
Dutch Government 139,925	2,927,948	11,437,498	303,847
Finnish Government 282,715	1,084,399	2,231,279	126,447
French Government 2,144,397	14,119,756	45,667,349	3,979,370
German Government 199,974	10,206,616	20,106,472	1,631,870
UK Government 1,469,613	3,251,264	35,868,499	362,100
US Government 197,181	7,987,757	12,183,789	11,842,649

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

	Global Property Unconstrained Fund	Latin American Equity Fund	Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	US Advantage Fund
Issuer	USD	USD	USD	USD
Austrian Government	5,892	=	55,607	_
Belgian Government	3,218	11,141	30,355	_
Dutch Government	42	11,602	39,088	_
Finnish Government	46	_	433	_
French Government	40,370	24,014	621,529	-
German Government	5,020	53,974	153,367	_
UK Government	2,957	1,464	27,897	_
US Government	9,245	· =	132,845	7,633,122

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

	US Growth Fund	US Insight Fund	Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	Emerging Markets Debt Fund
ssuer	USD	USD	USD	USD
Austrian Government	2,366,122	990,795	5,018,037	1,194,205
Belgian Government	942,225	394,549	18,248,517	2,043,106
Outch Government	2,345,527	1,654,902	60,013,100	14,186,105
innish Government	301,808	126,379	933,569	222,173
rench Government	25,407,738	4,591,807	81,537,762	14,126,848
German Government	17,797,672	1,323,257	57,744,831	9,311,890
JK Government	24,957,125	1,948,356	· · · · · · -	
JS Government	40,739,302	6,040,412	-	-

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

	Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	Euro Bond Fund	Euro Corporate Bond Fund	Euro Strategic Bond Fund
Issuer	USD	EUR	EUR	EUR
Austrian Government	-	2,777,673	14,755,047	12,691,216
Belgian Government	2,411,977	4,752,178	25,243,660	20,528,905
Dutch Government	100,662	32,996,274	175,276,845	6,642,614
Finnish Government	=	516,765	2,745,069	2,534,763
French Government	5,535,344	32,858,436	174,544,662	154,164,784
German Government	4,646,631	21,659,058	115,053,340	62,831,373
UK Government		· · · -		2,005,202
US Government	_	=	=	587,151

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

	European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	European High Yield Bond Fund	Global Bond Fund	Global Convertible Bond Fund
Issuer	EUR	EUR	USD	USD
Austrian Government	198,625	7,007,053	1,399,606	2,039,097
Belgian Government	1,180,302	11,988,010	5,398,543	7,400,256
Dutch Government	541,117	83,237,559	16,751,433	5,796,148
Finnish Government	9,873	1,303,611	260,387	235,137
French Government	4,483,167	82,889,851	23,450,685	7,639,466
German Government	1,920,488	54,637,902	16,700,715	8,139,602
UK Government	72,232	· -	_	808,496
US Government	45,819	-	=	8,299,896

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

	Global Credit Fund	Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	Real Assets Fund
Issuer	USD	USD	EUR	USD
Austrian Government	54,718	4,709,782	3,508,577	42,823
Belgian Government	176,617	18,785,363	6,002,647	37,172
Dutch Government	10,975	56,395,736	41,678,788	16,357
Finnish Government	1,820	876,220	652,745	15,711
French Government	1,745,691	80,333,608	41,504,684	150,547
German Government	574,592	57,391,411	27,358,341	56,944
UK Government	_	-	· · · · · -	20,408
US Government	_	-	-	113,118

Top ten counterparties

The following table provides details of the top ten counterparties (based on gross volume of outstanding transactions) in respect of securities lending transactions as at the reporting date. The Company is protected from borrower default by an indemnification provided by the lending agent, J.P. Morgan Chase Bank NA London Branch. If a borrower defaults, the lending agent would sell the collateral and use the proceeds to purchase the security that was not returned in the market. If the proceeds from the sale of the collateral are not enough to purchase the security the lending agent is liable for the difference. Therefore it is the lending agent (J.P. Morgan Chase Bank NA London Branch) who has the liability.

Fund Name	Fund Currency	Counterparty (Lending Agent)	Incorporation Country	Market value of loaned securities in Fund Currency
Asian Property Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	6,440,015
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	2,193,366
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	12,907,601
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	570,303
European Property Fund	EUR	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	5,652,765
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	48,404,304
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	142,712,973
Global Property Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	19,532,046
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	63,388
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	95,230
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	1,004,322
US Advantage Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	7,154,880
US Growth Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	107,093,003
US Insight Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	15,975,282
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	202,234,846
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	38,610,179
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	9,971,851
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	92,471,991
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	491,199,499
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	256,487,142
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	8,106,135
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	232,769,544
Global Bond Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	58,684,623
Global Credit Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	2,481,533
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	37,811,634
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	199,914,211
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	116,804,726
Real Assets Fund	USD	JPMorgan Chase Bank NA London Branch	United Kingdom	427,419

Aggregate transaction data

Type and quality of collateral

Non-cash collateral received by each Fund in respect of securities lending transactions as at the reporting date is in the form of government bonds issued by the following countries: Austria, Belgium, Germany, Finland, France, UK, Netherlands and USA.

All of the Funds' securities collateral have a credit rating of investment grade. Quality of collateral has been interpreted as pertaining to bond instruments, which have been assessed and reported in accordance with whether they are considered investment grade, below investment grade or not-rated. These designations are derived from the credit rating issued to the security or its issuer by at least one globally recognised credit rating agency, such as Standard & Poor's and Moody's. Bond instruments with a credit rating between 'AAA' and 'BBB' are deemed as investment grade. Credit ratings for bonds below these designations are considered below investment grade.

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

Fund Name	Fund Currency	Quality	Total
Asian Property Fund	USD	Investment grade	6,815,671
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	Investment grade	2,337,956
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	Investment grade	13,997,159
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	Investment grade	606,336
European Property Fund	EUR	Investment grade	6,025,053
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	Investment grade	51,650,454
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	Investment grade	152,917,906
Global Property Fund	USD	Investment grade	20,807,270
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	USD	Investment grade	66,790
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	Investment grade	102,195
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	Investment grade	1,061,121
US Advantage Fund	USD	Investment grade	7,633,122
US Growth Fund	USD	Investment grade	114,857,519
US Insight Fund	USD	Investment grade	17,070,457
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	Investment grade	223,495,816
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	Investment grade	41,084,327
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	USD	Investment grade	12,694,614
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	Investment grade	95,560,384
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	Investment grade	507,618,623
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	Investment grade	261,986,008
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	Investment grade	8,451,623
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	Investment grade	241,063,986
Global Bond Fund	USD	Investment grade	63,961,369
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	Investment grade	40,358,098
Global Credit Fund	USD	Investment grade	2,564,413
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	Investment grade	218,492,120
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR	Investment grade	120,705,782
Real Assets Fund	USD	Investment grade	453,080

Maturity tenor of collateral

The following table provides an analysis of the maturity tenor of collateral received in relation to the securities lending transactions as at the reporting date:

COL	LATERAL MARKE	T VALUE (in Fur	nd Currency)
2 to 6	1 to 4	1 to 3	3 to 12

Fund Name	Fund Currency	1 day	2 to 6 days	1 to 4 weeks	1 to 3 months	3 to 12 months	more than 1 year	open maturity
Asian Property Fund	USD	_	_	2,114	26,263	380,461	6,406,833	_
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	_	_	34,379	44,158	126,765	2,132,654	_
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	_	_	176,578	267,764	776,599	12,776,218	_
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	_	_	3,897	9,334	23,917	569,188	_
European Property Fund	EUR	_	_	15,928	116,004	674,925	5,218,196	_
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	_	_	1,210,370	1,022,993	2,401,419	47,015,672	_
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	_	_	2,243,976	2,037,933	4,606,238	144,029,759	_
Global Property Fund	USD	_	_	161,471	262,033	1,094,107	19,289,659	_
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	USD	_	_	_	625	3,063	63,102	_
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	_	_	_	_	11,248	90,947	_
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	_	_	_	5,894	54,662	1,000,565	_
US Advantage Fund	USD	_	_	171,837	216,272	482,077	6,762,936	_
US Growth Fund	USD	_	_	4,441,226	2,561,248	12,439,839	95,415,206	_
US Insight Fund	USD	_	_	246,249	278,927	563,995	15,981,286	_
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	_	_	_	. –	9,795,345	213,700,471	_
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	_	_	_	_	135,103	40,949,224	_

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

Fund Name	Fund Currency	1 day	2 to 6 days	1 to 4 weeks	1 to 3 months	3 to 12 months	more than 1 year	open maturity
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	USD	-	_	_	_	2,303,209	10,391,405	_
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	_	_	_	-	314,243	95,246,141	_
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	_	_	_	_	1,669,267	505,949,356	_
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	_	19,886	4,132,807	10,597,894	71,512,606	175,722,815	_
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	_	_	56,337	403,914	1,980,976	6,010,396	_
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	_	_	_	-	792,721	240,271,265	_
Global Bond Fund	USD	_	_	_	_	3,026,904	60,934,465	_
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	_	_	281,258	398,597	2,868,412	36,809,831	_
Global Credit Fund	USD	_	_	23,183	120,280	1,016,089	1,404,861	_
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	_	_	_	_	10,776,704	207,715,416	_
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR	_	_	_	_	396,932	120,308,850	_
Real Assets Fund	USD	-	1,072	3,496	3,981	41,979	402,552	-

Currency of collateral

The following table provides an analysis of the currency profile of collateral received in relation to the securities lending transactions as at the reporting date:

COLLATERAL MARKET VALUE (in Fund Currency)

Fund Name	Fund Currency	EUR	GBP	USD
Asian Property Fund	USD	2,725,017	124,304	3,966,350
Counterpoint Global Fund	USD	866,549	93,905	1,377,502
Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	4,401,023	1,033,740	8,562,396
Emerging Markets Small Cap Equity Fund	USD	361,453	51,452	193,431
European Property Fund	EUR	4,358,259	1,469,613	197,181
Global Infrastructure Fund	USD	40,411,433	3,251,264	7,987,757
Global Opportunity Fund	USD	104,865,618	35,868,499	12,183,789
Global Property Fund	USD	8,602,521	362,100	11,842,649
Global Property Unconstrained Fund	USD	54,588	2,957	9,245
Latin American Equity Fund	USD	100,731	1,464	-
Sustainable Asian Equity Fund	USD	900,379	27,897	132,845
US Advantage Fund	USD	_	=	7,633,122
US Growth Fund	USD	49,161,092	24,957,125	40,739,302
US Insight Fund	USD	9,081,689	1,948,356	6,040,412
Emerging Markets Corporate Debt Fund	USD	223,495,816	=	-
Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	41,084,327	=.	-
Emerging Markets Domestic Debt Fund	USD	12,694,614	=.	-
Euro Bond Fund	EUR	95,560,384	=	-
Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	507,618,623	=.	-
Euro Strategic Bond Fund	EUR	259,393,655	2,005,202	587,151
European Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	EUR	8,333,572	72,232	45,819
European High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	241,063,986		-
Global Bond Fund	USD	63,961,369	=.	-
Global Convertible Bond Fund	USD	31,249,706	808,496	8,299,896
Global Credit Fund	USD	2,564,413	=.	-
Global Fixed Income Opportunities Fund	USD	218,492,120		-
Short Maturity Euro Bond Fund	EUR	120,705,782		-
Real Assets Fund	USD	319,554	20,408	113,118

Maturity tenor of securities lending transactions

All securities on loan can be recalled at any point and therefore have a maturity tenor of one day.

Country in which counterparties are established

The country in which counterparties are established is disclosed under the section "Top ten counterparties" on page 467.

Settlement and clearing

The Company's securities lending transactions, including related collateral, are settled and cleared on a tri-party basis.

Re-use of collateral

Non-cash collateral received by a Fund may not be sold, re-invested or pledged. As the collateral in receipt for securities lending is entirely in the form of securities, there is no reuse of securities lending collateral.

Safekeeping of collateral

Collateral received

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank NA London Branch, as securities lending agent of the Funds, is responsible for the safekeeping of the collateral received in respect of securities lending transactions as at the reporting date. The Custodian J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A. is ultimately liable for any loss of instruments held in custody or by a third party to whom custody had been delegated (the sub-custody).

Collateral granted

No collateral is granted by the Company as part of their securities lending activities.

Return and cost

The total income earned from securities lending transactions is split between the relevant Funds and the securities lending agent. Details of this split are disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements on page 441. Income earned during the period by the Funds from securities lending transactions is disclosed in the statement of operations and changes in net assets on pages 406 to 420.

TOTAL RETURN SWAPS

Global Data

Amount of assets engaged in Total Return Swaps

The following table represents the total value engaged in Total Return Swaps as at the reporting period:

Fund Name	Fund Currency	in Fund Currency (in absolute value)	% of Total Net Asset Value
Global Brands Equity Income Fund	USD	3,517,989	0.66
Global Multi-Asset Income Fund	EUR	135,285	0.83
Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund	EUR	2,046,851	2.92

Concentration Data

Ten largest collateral issuers

There is no collateral received in respect of total return swap contracts. Therefore the ten largest collateral issuers disclosure is not applicable.

Top ten counterparties

The following table provides details of the top ten counterparties (based on gross volume of outstanding transactions) in respect of the total return swaps as at the reporting date. It also includes all counterparties in respect of the total return swaps at the reporting date.

Unrealised Gain and Loss in Fund Currency (in absolute value)

		Global Brands Equity Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund
Counterparties	Incorporation Country	USD	EUR	EUR
Barclays Bank PLC	United Kingdom		96,636	232,077
BNP Paribas	France	-	38,649	211,698
J.P. Morgan Chase Bank N.A.	United States of America	-	_	1,294,229
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC	United States of America	3,517,989	_	_
UBS	Switzerland	, , –	-	308,847

Aggregate transaction data

Type and quality of collateral and currency of collateral

This disclosure is required for collateral received only where there is a counterparty risk.

At the time of writing, it is not possible to identify the value of cash collateral specific to the different types of OTC derivatives where multiple types of OTC derivatives are traded with the same counterparty. This is a consequence of counterparties calculating and recording cash collateral based on the aggregated position of all OTC derivatives traded between the counterparty and its client. This calculation methodology is compliant with the International Swaps and Derivatives Associations, Inc. Master Agreement ("ISDA Master Agreement") in place and is considered standard market practice within the industry. As a result, it is not practically possible to disclose cash collateral values specific to individual positions held by the Funds in total return swaps. Any cash collateral disclosures provided below are in respect of all OTC derivative transactions entered into by the Funds under the ISDA Master Agreement, not just total return swaps.

Maturity tenor of total return swaps transactions

The following table provides an analysis of the maturity tenor in respect of the total return swaps as at the reporting date:

	Unrealised Gain and Loss	Unrealised Gain and Loss in Fund Currency (in absolute value)			
	Global Brands Equity Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund		
Maturity	USD	EUR	EUR		
1 day	-	_	_		
2 to 6 days	_	-			
1 to 4 weeks	=	_	_		
1 to 3 months	=	7,009	102,931		
3 to 12 months	3,517,989	128,276	1,943,920		
more than 1 year	=	_	_		
open maturity	-	-	_		

The above maturity tenor analysis has been based on the contractual maturity date.

Country in which counterparties are established

The country in which counterparties are established is disclosed under the section "Top ten counterparties" on page 470.

Settlement and clearing

OTC derivative transactions are entered into by the Funds under an ISDA Master Agreement, a bilateral agreement between the Funds and a counterparty that governs OTC derivative transactions (including total return swaps) entered into by the parties.

Re-use of collateral

Cash collateral received in respect of OTC derivative transactions was invested from time to time for certain Funds as foreseen with the Company's prospectus. The performance returns from the re-use of cash collateral are not available.

The returns below for Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds, a UCITS advised by an affiliate of the Investment Adviser, represent a reasonable estimate of returns received from the re-investment of cash collateral for the period ended 30 June 2021:

Morgan Stanley Liquidity Funds (MSLF) Sub-Fund	Net Return
US Dollar Liquidity Fund US Dollar Treasury Liquidity Fund Euro Liquidity Fund	0.18% 0.06% -0.56%

Safekeeping of collateral

Collateral received

J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A. is responsible for the safekeeping of the collaterals received in respect of total return swaps. The Custodian J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A. is ultimately liable for any loss of instruments held in custody or by a third party to whom custody had been delegated (the sub-custody).

As at the reporting date no collateral had been received in respect of total return swaps.

Collateral granted

The following table provides an analysis of the amount held in segregated account in relation to collateral granted by the Global Brands Equity Income Fund, Global Multi-Asset Income Fund and Global Multi-Asset Opportunities Fund in respect of OTC derivative transactions (including total return swaps, inflation rate swaps, credit default swaps and OTC forward currency exchange contracts), as at the reporting date.

		COLLATERAL	COLLATERAL VALUE (in Fund Currency)			
		Global Brands Equity Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund		
Safekeeping of collateral	Туре	USD	EUR	EUR		
Segregated	Cash	1,320,000*	-	1,850,000*		

^{* *}Collateral granted in respect of total return swaps, inflation rate swaps, credit default swaps and OTC forward currency exchange contracts. Please refer to the derivative instruments and collateral received and paid listed within the Statements of Investments on pages 2 to 391 for further details

Return and cost

All returns from OTC derivative transactions will accrue to the Funds and are not subject to any returns sharing arrangements with the Fund's Manager or any other third parties. Returns from those instruments are disclosed in the statement of operations and changes in net assets on pages 406 to 420.

The following table provides an analysis of return and cost in respect of the total return swaps as at the reporting date:

	Global Brands Equity Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Income Fund	Global Multi–Asset Opportunities Fund
	USD	EUR	EUR
Return			
Interest received on total return swap transactions	6,609,258	4,314	61,712
Net realised gain/(loss) on total return swap contracts	(6,851,861)	561,794	5,899,582
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on total return			
swap contracts	(1,404,519)	(167,312)	(1,563,881)
	(1,647,122)	398,796	4,397,413
Cost			
Interest paid on total return swap transactions	(99,208)	(3,207)	(10,747)
	(99,208)	(3,207)	(10,747)
Net Return	(1,746,330)	395,589	4,386,666